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FROM THE COMPILER

I come of old Baku stock. I was born
and grew up in Baku. To my regret, I was
not fated to see Garabagh. I have got a
notion about this splendid, heavenly cor-
ner of Azerbaijan from photos, pictures,
TV programs and the memories of women
from Garabagh, full of tears and anguish.

At the Women’s Garabagh Forum
which was held in 2004 in commemora-
tion of the day when Shusha was seized
I began my speech with the words: "As if
not having such a big problem like the
Araz issue? the Most High gave our
nation eternal Garabagh problem and
the great grieves of refugees, settlers,
prisoners and hostages". At that moment
a very intellectual lady and respected
university teacher interrupted my speech
and corrected me. She stressed that we
would forget our grieves and sorrows
provided we got our lands back. 

But no! I think even if we get Garabagh
back, the sufferings of prisoners, hosta-
ges and missing people won’t be erased
from our nation’s memory, the pains and
anguish of old men, mothers, brave sons,
daughters and children who have become
the eye-witnesses of meanness and
base-ness of the merciless enemy and
have been physically tortured with never
abate, even centuries later�

On the 26th of February, 1992 the
day when Khojali was occupied by the
Armenian and Russian military troops, I
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ТЯРИТИБЧИДЯН

Ãÿäèì áàêûëû íÿñëèíäÿíÿì. Áàêûäà
äîüóëóá, áóðàäà áîéà-áàøà ÷àòìûøàì.
Ùåéô êè,Ãàðàáàüû ýþðìÿê ìÿíÿ ãèñìÿò
îëìàéûá. Àçÿðáàéúàíûí áó äèëáÿð, úÿí-
íÿò ýóøÿñè ùàãäà òÿñÿââöðöì øÿêèë âÿ
òàáëîëàðäàí, òåëåâèçèéà ñöæåòëÿðèíäÿí,
áèð äÿ ãàðàáàüëû õàíûìëàðûí ýþç éàøëà-
ðû, ùÿñðÿò äîëó õàòèðÿëÿðèíäÿí ôîðìàëà-
øûá. 

2004-úö èëäÿ,Øóøàíûí èøüàëû ýöíö èëÿ
áàüëû ãàäûíëàðûí Ãàðàáàü ôîðóìóíäà
÷ûõûøûìû "Óëó Òàíðû ìèëëÿòèìÿ Àðàç
áîéäà äÿðäè àçìûø êèìè, ÿáÿäè Ãàðà-
áàü,ãà÷ãûí,êþ÷êöí,ÿñèð,ýèðîâ äÿðäè äÿ
âåðäè" ñþçëÿðè èëÿ áàøëàéàí çàìàí çèéà-
ëûëûüûíà âÿ õàíûìëûüûíà ùþðìÿò áÿñëÿäè-
éèì àëè ìÿêòÿá ìöÿëëèìè ñþçöìö êÿñèá,
ìÿíÿ èðàä òóòäó. Î,òîðïàãëàð ãàéûäàð-
ñà, Ãàðàáàü äÿðäèíèí äÿ ñàüàëàúàüûíû
äåäè. 

Àíúàã éîõ! Ìÿíúÿ Ãàðàáàü ýåðè
ãàéòàðûëñà áåëÿ, ãÿðèíÿëÿð, ÿñðëÿð êå÷ñÿ
äÿ ÿñèð, ýèðîâ, èòêèí äÿðäè õàëãûìûí ãàí
éàääàøûíäàí ñèëèíìÿéÿúÿê, àìàíñûç äöø-
ìÿíèí àë÷àãëûã âÿ íàãèñëèêëÿðèíè ýþçëÿðè
èëÿ ýþðìöø,ÿçàá âÿ èøýÿíúÿëÿðèíè âöúóä-
ëàðûíäà ùèññ åòìèø áó àùûëëàðûí, õàíûì
àíàëàðûìûçûí, èýèä îüëóëëàðûìûçûí, ãûç-ýÿ-
ëèíëÿðèìèçèí, êþðïÿ áàëàëàðûìûçûí äÿðäè
îâóíìàéàúàã ùå÷ âàõò…

26 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðè åðìÿíè-ðóñ ñèëàùëû áèðëÿøìÿëÿðèíèí èø-
üàëûíà ìÿðóç ãàëàíäà Áàêû ìÿêòÿáëÿðè-
íäÿí áèðèíäÿ ìöÿëëèì èøëÿéèðäèì. Õîúà-



worked as a teacher in one of the
schools in Baku. Since I had learned
about the wounded from Khojali being
placed in the hospitals near our house, I
began to visit them regu-larly and spent
plenty of time there. After work I went to
the hospital with my son, listened to the
patients and talked with them for hours
trying to share their grieves. I was aston-
ished to hear that the majority of them
had the members of their families being
taken prisoners by Armenians: in the
20th century, the century of space and
techniques, people killed each other,
take prisoners and hostages, subject
others to tortures and then murder them.
And all this happens before the very
eyes of the world community earnestly
calling to truth and justice.

The head nurse of the children’s hos-
pital named after Garayev and the moth-
er of my student Alakbarov Fuad -
Salima khanum showed me several
wounded children who had frozen in the
snow forest, the boy of 8-9 years old
whose arm was amputated because of
the gangrene caused by the Armenian
bullet, and sobbing her heart out she told
me that their parents had been taken
hostages by Armenians. I emptied the
pioneer room at the school and set up
the headquar-ters in order to help the
wounded from Khojali. We gathered all
the students in the higher forms together
and helped these people in shifts but we
could not alleviate and forget their suffer-
ings, help to free their relatives being
taken prisoners by Armenians. Since that
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ëûäàí ýÿòèðèëìèø éàðàëûëàðûí åâèìèçèí ÿò-
ðàôûíäàêû õÿñòÿõàíàëàðäà éåðëÿøäèðèëäè-
éèíè åøèäÿí âàõòäàí ýöíöì îíëàðûí éà-
íûíäà êå÷èðäè. Èøäÿí ýÿëÿí êèìè îüëóìó
äà ýþòöðöá õÿñòÿõàíàëàðà ýåäèð, ñààò-
ëàðëà îíëàðûí ñþùáÿòëÿðèíÿ ãóëàã àñûð,
äÿðäëÿðèíÿ øÿðèê ÷ûõìàüà ÷àëûøûðäûì.
×îõóíóí àèëÿ öçâëÿðèíèí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö åøèäÿíäÿ
òÿÿúúöá ìÿíè áöðöéöðäö: 20-úè
éöçèëëèêäÿ, êîñìîñ, òåõíèêà ÿñðèíäÿ èí-
ñàíëàð ìèëëè çÿìèíäÿ áèð-áèðèíè ãûðûð,
ÿñèð, ýèðîâ ýþòöðöð, çöëì âÿ èøýÿíúÿëÿð
âåðÿðÿê þëäöðöð. Þçö äÿ áöòöí áóíëàð
ùàãäàí, ÿäàëÿòäÿí áàð-áàð áàüûðàí
äöíéàíûí ýþçö ãàðøûñûíäà áàø âåðèð. 

Øàýèðäèì ßëÿêáÿðîâ Ôóàäûí àíàñû -
Ãàðàéåâ àäûíà óøàã õÿñòÿõàíàñûíäà
áàø òèáá áàúûñû èøëÿéÿí Ñÿëèìÿ õàíûì
ìÿíÿ áèð íå÷ÿ éàðàëû, ãàðëû ìåøÿëÿðäÿ
øàõòàäàí äîí âóðìóø óøàãëàðû,ãîëó åð-
ìÿíè ýöëëÿñèíäÿí ãàíãðåíà îëäóüó
ö÷öí êÿñèëìèø 8-9 éàøëû îüëàíû ýþñòÿ-
ðèá,ýþç éàøëàðûíäàí áîüóëà-áîüóëà îí-
ëàðûí âàëèäåéíëÿðèíèí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëäöéöíö áèëäèðìèøäè.
Ìÿêòÿáèí ïèîíåð îòàüûíû áîøàëäûá, Õî-
úàëû éàðàëûëàðûíà éàðäûì åòìÿê ö÷öí ãÿ-
ðàðýàù éàðàòäûì. Éóõàðû ñèíèô øàýèðäëÿ-
ðèíäÿí íþâáÿëÿð äöçÿëäèá, îíëàðà éàð-
äûì ýþñòÿðñÿê äÿ, ëàêèí îíëàðà ÿí áþ-
éöê äÿðä îëàí åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ
ãàëìûø ÿçèçëÿðèíèí íèñêèëèíè áèð àíëûã äà
îëñà óíóòäóðà áèëìèðäèê. Î âàõòäàí
áÿðè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëìöø ñîéäàø-
ëàðûìûçûí äÿðäè öðÿéèìäÿ ãþâð åäèá,
ìÿíÿ ðàùàòëûã âåðìèðäè. 

2004-úö èëäÿ ßñèð âÿ èòêèí äöøìöø,ýè-



time poign-ant thoughts about our pris-
oners and hostages have never left my
mind and tormented me.

In 2004 I was invited to translate book-
album "The Armenian terror" published by
he Working Group of State Committee on
Prisoners, Hostages and Missing People
into Turkish language (my speciality is ori-
entalist-turkologist). While reading this
book and acquainting myself with the in-
formation about the people being taken
prisoners and hostages by Armenians, all
those feelings and emotions tormenting
me for many years shattered my peace
and quiet again. I have decided to carry
out a research making use of the materi-
als on prisoners and hostages available in
the archives of the Working Group. My
purpose was to collect concise informa-
tion alluding to the materials obtained
from the testimonies of witnesses, trans-
late it into different languages, re-port the
results to the world community, the lead-
ing countries of the world, the parliaments
sup-porting and discussing imagine Ar-
menian genocide. Referring to the state-
ments of witnesses I have collected the
documents reflecting the fact that 790
Azerbaijan citi-zens of Azerbaijani, Meh-
seti Turk, Lezghi, Talish, Tat, Tatar, Rus-
sian and Ukrainian nationality  are still
kept in the Armenian captivity in the book
�Release  us from captivity� and it�s the
first step realized in this direction as a
leader of public society �The way of sor-
row�.

I would like to express my gratitude to
chairman of the State Committee on Priso-
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ðîâ ýþòöðöëöìöø âÿòÿíäàøëàðëà ÿëàãÿäàð
Äþâëÿò Êîìèññèéàñû Èø÷è Ãðóïóíóí ùàçûð-
ëàäûüû "Åðìÿíè òåððîðó" àëáîì-êèòàáûíû
òöðê äèëèíÿ (èõòèñàñûì øÿðãøöíàñ-òöðêî-
ëîãdur) òÿðúöìÿ åòìÿê ö÷öí äÿâÿò îëóí-
äóì. Êèòàáäà åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð
âÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëìöø øÿõñëÿð ùàããûíäà
ìÿëóìàòëàðû ýþðäöêäÿ èëëÿðäÿí áÿðè ìÿíè
íàðàùàò åäÿí ùèññëÿð éåíèäÿí áàø ãàëäûð-
äû. Èø÷è Ãðóïóíóí àðõèâèíäÿ îëàí ÿñèð âÿ
ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëìöø, èòêèí äöøìöø øÿõñëÿðÿ
äàèð ñÿíÿäëÿð öçÿðèíäÿ òÿäãèãàò èøè
àïàðìàüû ãÿðàðà àëäûì. Ìÿãñÿäèì øàùèä
èôàäÿëÿðè íÿòèúÿñèíäÿ ÿëäÿ îëóíìóø ìàòå-
ðèàëëàð ÿñàñûíäà éûüúàì ìÿëóìàòëàð òîï-
ëàìàã, ìöõòÿëèô äèëëÿðÿ òÿðúöìÿ åòäèðèá,
áåéíÿëõàëã èúòèìàèééÿòÿ,äöíéàíûí àïàðûúû
äþâëÿòëÿðèíÿ,óéäóðìà åðìÿíè ñîéãûðûìûíû
äÿñòÿêëÿéÿí âÿ ìöçàêèðÿéÿ ÷ûõàðàí ïàð-
ëàìåíòëÿðÿ ÷àòäûðìàã îëóá. Øàùèä màòe-
ðèàëëàðûíà èñòèíàäÿí ìèëëèéÿòúÿ àçÿðáàé-
úàíëû,ìåùñåòè òöðêö, ëÿçýè, òàëûø, òàò, òàòàð,
ðóñ âÿ óêðàéíàëû îëàí 790 íÿôÿð Àçÿð-
áàéúàí âÿòÿíäàøûíûí åðìÿíè ÿñèð âÿ ýè-
ðîâëóüóíäà ñàõëàíûëäûüûíû ÿêñ åòäèðÿí
“Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí” êèòàáû ðÿùáÿðè
îëäóüóì “Ùÿñðÿò éîëó” èúòèìàè áèðëèéèíèí
áó èñòèãàìÿòäÿ ùÿéàòà êå÷èðäèéè èëê
àääûìäûð.

Ìÿíÿ áó èøäÿ áþéöê êþìÿêëèê ýþñ-
òÿðäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ ßñèð âÿ Èòêèí äöøìöø,
ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëìöø âÿòÿíäàøëàðëà ÿëàãÿ-
äàð Äþâëÿò Êîìèññèéàñûíûí ñÿäðè Åëäàð
Ìàùìóäîâà äÿðèí ìèííÿòäàðëûüûìû
áèëäèðèðÿì. 

Õàëãûìûçûí áó àüûð äÿðäèíÿ øÿðèê
÷ûõìàã,ñîí ùÿìâÿòÿíèìèçèí òàëåéè ìÿ-
ëóì îëàíàäÿê àõòàðûøëàðû äàâàì åòäèð-



ners, Hostages and Missing Persons Eldar
Mahmudov the provided help in this work.

I call to share grieves of our people
and continue to search till the destiny of
country men will be know on behalf of
The way of sorrow� Help Public Societies
for Prisoners and Hostages, I appeal to
the peace-loving  people, to the public
socicties of definite structure of leading
states and Europe organization, I invite
to do our best and Release these men
who were victims of Armenian brutality. 
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ìÿê ìÿðàìû èëÿ éàðàäûëìûø “Ùÿñðÿò éî-
ëó” ßñèð âÿ Ýèðîâëàðà Êþìÿê Èúòèìàè
Áèðëèéè àäûíäàí éåð öçöíöí âèúäàíëû
ñöëùñåâÿð èíñàíëàðûíà, èúòèìàèè áèðëèêëÿðÿ
ùåýåìîí äþâëÿòëÿðèí ìöâàôèã ãóðóìëà-
ðûíà, Àâðîïà òÿøêèëàòëàðûíà ìöðàúèÿò
åäèð, åðìÿíè âÿùøèëèéèí ãóðáàíëàðûíà
÷åâðèëìèø áó èíñàíëàðûí ÿñèðëèêäÿí õèëàñ
îëìàñû ö÷öí ñÿé ýþñòÿðìÿéÿ äÿâÿò
åäèðÿì. 



FOREWORD

In fact, the book may be called the
biographical collection about incom-
plete lives of the persons who were
captivated, taken as hostages or
missed.

By approaching the independent
mode of thinking about much tragedian-
dramatic moments in the life and fate of
our people from the point of view of XXI
century to estimate near and distant
future, we can see that a number of
facts and events appreciated positively
or condemned by us in their time, also
need new analysis and correction.

We should note with regret that the
persons who wrote about the history of
Azerbaijan and determined its fate, who
divided the country into two foreigners
and enemies. Those enemy persons
did not only brought the words "geno-
cide", "repression", "deportation" and
"terror" to the native language, but also
made our people to live the tragedy in
the context of these words. Consequen-
tly, there appeared discrimination in
memorality and ethics, in language and
religion, territory losses and embarrass-
ment on borders. 

Usually, indifferent mathematical fig-
ures remembered and over-empha-
sized after natural calamities, rebels
and wars were statistics. Sometimes
even, no one thought about conducting
statistical registration of harms made
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ЮН  СЮЗ

ßñëèíäÿ áó êèòàáû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâ ýþòö-
ðöëìöø,èòêèí äöøìöøëÿð áàðÿäÿ íàòàìàì
þìöðëÿðèí áèîãðàôèê áèëýè òîïëóñó äà àä-
ëàíäûðìàã îëàð. 

Õàëãûìûçûí ùÿéàòûíäà âÿ òàëåéèíäÿêè
÷îõñàéëû òðàýèê-äðàìàòèê ìÿãàìëàðà
ìöñòÿãèë ôèêèð âÿ äöøöíúÿ òÿðçè,ÕÕÛ éö-
çèëëèéèí éàõûí âÿ óçàã òàðèõÿ âåðÿúÿéè
ãèéìÿò ïðèçìàñûíäàí éàíàøäûãäà âàõòèëÿ
ìöñáÿò ìöñòÿâèäÿ òÿãäèð åòäèéèìèç âÿ
éà ìÿíôè ÷àëàð âåðèá ëÿíÿòëÿäèéìèç áèð
÷îõ ôàêò âÿ îëàéëàðûí éåíè òÿùëèëÿ âÿ òÿñ-
ùèùÿ ìþùòàú îëäóüóíó ýþðÿðèê. 

Òÿÿññöô ùèññèëÿ ãåéä åòìÿëèéèê êè,
ìöÿééÿí çàìàí êÿñèéèíäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàíûí
òàðèõèíè éàçàíëàð âÿ òàëåéèíè ìöÿééÿíëÿø-
äèðÿíëÿð,îíó èêèéÿ áþëÿíëÿð éàäëàð âÿ éà-
üûëàð îëóáëàð. Éàäëàð âÿ éàüûëàð òÿêúÿ áó
ìèëëÿòèí äèëèíÿ "ýåíîñèä", "ðåïðåññèéà",
"äåïîðòàñèéà", "òåððîð" ñþçöíö ýÿòèðìÿ-
éèá, ùÿì äÿ õàëãûìûçà áó ñþçëÿðèí ìÿç-
ìóíóíäàêû ôàúèÿíè éàøàäûáëàð. Íÿòèúÿäÿ
ïàðàëåë îëàðàã ìÿíÿâèééàò âÿ ÿõëàãäà,
äèëäÿ âÿ äèíäÿ äèñêðèìèíàñèéà,ÿðàçèëÿðäÿ
èòêè,ñÿðùÿä äèðÿêëÿðèíäÿ èñÿ è÷ÿðèéÿ äîü-
ðó ñûõûëìà áàø âåðèá.

Àäÿòÿí òÿáèè ôÿëàêÿòëÿðäÿí, öñéàíëàð-
äàí, ìöùàðèáÿëÿðäÿí ñîíðà þíÿ ÷ÿêèëÿí,
éàääà ãàëàí âÿ ãàáàðäûëàí ñîéóããàíëû
ðèéàçè ðÿãÿìëÿð - ñòàòèñòèêà îëóá. Ìèëëè-
ìÿíÿâè äÿéÿðëÿðÿ çÿðáÿ âÿ çÿäÿëÿðèí
ñòàòèñòèê ãåéäèééàòûíû àïàðìàã èñÿ áÿ-
çÿí éàäà áåëÿ äöøìÿéèá. Ùàðìîíèéàíûí
õàîñëà, ñàáèòëèéèí ùÿðú-ìÿðúëèêëÿ, çÿêàíûí



against national-moral values. Maybe,
that was not possible in moments and
places where harmony was substituted
by chaos, stability by disorder, and intel-
ligence by emotions and feelings. But
time passed, wisdom and thought
began to judge feelings and emotions
that were lost or forgotten and seemed
unimportant, returning to national spirit
and root was given importance and
scream of those who were stricken out
of memories or remembered was heard
even from the deepest layers of history.
As, it values memory losses that began
from territory, then, it led to being mar-
tyr and in its turn it led to be captivated
and taken as a hostage, in the light of
today’s independence and stability and
we live fatigue of these. 

We were to write the initial biogra-
phies of the persons who were captivat-
ed, lost or taken as hostages for the first
time in 1905, second time in 1918, third
time in 1920, fourth time in 1947-1953.
If we did that in 1905 and presented this
truth to the people, then our second,
third, fourth �.tragedies wouldn’t hap-
pen. But while Armenians tried proved
their false genocide, we showed indif-
ference to our history without knowing
what is going around us. It is for the fact
that we could not do this, therefore we
have to begin with the biographies of
the victims for our fifth tragedy.

Bolshevik-Armenian bias, bans and
prohibitions prevented us to write about
fatigue of martyrs and witnesses. There-
fore we left the past century for the new
century with the biographies of the per-
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åìîñèéà âÿ ùèññëÿ ÿâÿçëÿíäèéè ìÿãàì âÿ
ìÿêàíëàðäà áó, áÿëêÿ äÿ ìöìêöí äåéèë.
Ëàêèí çàìàí þòäöêúÿ èòÿí âÿ óíóäóëàí,
ýÿðÿêñèç âÿ ÿùÿìèééÿòñèç ýþðöíÿí äóé-
üóëàð âÿ åùòèðàñëàð àüûëûí,äöøöíúÿíèí ìö-
ùàêèìÿñèíÿ âåðèëèð,ìèëëè ðóùà âÿ êþêÿ ãà-
éûäûøûí âàúèáëèéè öçÿ ÷ûõûð,éàääàøäàí ñè-
ëèíÿíëÿðèí âÿ éàääàøäà ãàëàíëàðûí ôÿðéà-
äû òàðèõèí ÿí äÿðèí ãàòëàðûíäàí áåëÿ åøè-
äèëìÿéÿ áàøëàéûð. Íåúÿ êè,ÿðàçèäÿí øÿùè-
äÿ,øÿùèääÿí ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâà óçàíàí éàä-
äàø èòêèëÿðèìèçè áó ýöíêè ìöñòÿãèëëèéèí âÿ
ñàáèòëèéèí èøûüûíäà éåíèäÿí äÿéÿðëÿíäèðèð
âÿ àüðû-àúûñûíû éàøàéûðûã.

Áèç ÿñèð,ýèðîâ âÿ èòêèí áèîãðàéèéàëàðû-
íû èëê äÿôÿ 1905-úè èëäÿ,èêèíúè äÿôÿ 1918,
ö÷öíúÿ äÿôÿ 1920,äþðäöíúö äÿôÿ 1947-
1953-úö èëëÿðäÿ éàçìàëûéäûã. Áÿëêÿ äÿ
1905-úè èëäÿ áèç áóíó åòìèø îëñàéäûã,ùÿ-
ãèãÿòëÿðè äöíéà èúòèìàèééÿòèíÿ îëäóüó êè-
ìè ÷àòäûðà áèëñÿéäèê,îíäà èêèíúè,ö÷öíúö,
äþðäöíúö....ôàúèÿëÿðèìèç äÿ áàø âåðìÿç-
äè. Ëàêèí åðìÿíèëÿð óéäóðìà ñîéãûðûìû
ÿëëÿðèíäÿ áàéðàã åòäèéè ùàëäà,áèç áàøûìû-
çà ýÿòèðèëÿíëÿðèí ôÿðãèíÿ âàðìàäàí òàðè-
õèìèçÿ áèýàíÿëèê ýþñòÿðäèê. Áóíó åäÿ
áèëìÿìÿéèìèçäÿíäèð êè,áåøèíúè äÿôÿêè ôà-
úèÿëÿðèìèçèí ãóðáàíëàðûíûí áèîãðàôèéàëà-
ðûíäàí áàøëàìàëû îëóðóã. 

Áîëøåâèê-åðìÿíè òÿÿññöáêåøëèéè,ãàäà-
üàëàð âÿ éàñàãëàð øÿùèäëÿðèí âÿ øàùèäëÿ-
ðèí àüðûëàðûíäàí éàçìàüà èìêàí âåðìÿ-
äè. Îíà ýþðÿ äÿ êå÷ìèø ÿñðäÿí éåíè ÿñ-
ðÿ ÿñèð áèîãðàôèéàëàðû, ýèðîâ-èòêèí òÿðúö-
ìåéè ùàëëàðû èëÿ ãÿäÿì ãîéäóã. Âóðóëìóø
çÿðáÿëÿð âÿ çÿäÿëÿð,éåðèäèëÿí ýåíîñèä ñè-
éàñÿòè òÿùëèëäÿí âÿ òÿáëèüäÿí êÿíàðäà
ãàëäûüûíäàí, ÿñèðëÿðèí, ýèðîâ âÿ èòêèíëÿðèí
òÿêúÿ ñòàòèñòèêàñû äåéèë, åðìÿíè âÿùøèëèê-



sons who were captivated and taken as
hostages. As the harms and shocks
stricken to us, the genocide policy put for-
ward were left out of analysis and propa-
ganda, not only the statistic of the persons
who were captivated and taken as
hostages, but also the contexts and geog-
raphy of Armenian savagery changed and
widened. As the history was not lesson for
us, we faced with more difficulties and
losses in following times.

In our opinion, investigation of
painful lives of country-men who were
exposed to physical harms and moral-
spiritual stresses in the occupied territo-
ries and prisons of Armenia serves not
only to protection of trampled rights of
the persons who were captivated and
taken as hostages, but also to informing
the people about the unpleasant trait of
Armenian savagery.

In modern globalization and democ-
racy period where intellectual sense
and advanced mankind conducts inces-
sant and regular work in the field of
making the concepts of "the persons
who were captivated and taken as
hostages" and restoration of human
rights and freedoms, Armenian vandal-
ism does not still leave its unpleasant
intends. The facts of invasion of
Azerbaijan by Armenia, bloody crimes
of Armenian hangmen who don’t leave
behind fascist invaders, more than 4000
countrymen were driven out of their
lands, keeping 756 persons still under
occupation should call everybody to
make conclusions from painful truth of
the history.
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ëÿðèíèí ìÿçìóíó âÿ úîüðàôèéàñû äà äÿ-
éèøìÿéÿ âÿ ýåíèøëÿíìÿéÿ áàøëàäû. Òàðè-
õèí äÿðñëÿðèíäÿí èáðÿò ýþòöðìÿäèéìèç-
äÿí íþâáÿòè äÿôÿëÿðäÿ äàùà áþéöê ôÿ-
ñàä âÿ èòêèëÿðëÿ öçëÿøäèê.

Ôèêðèìèçúÿ, èøüàë àëòäà îëàí ÿðàçèëÿð-
äÿêè âÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíäàêû ùÿáñ äöøÿðýÿëÿ-
ðèíäÿ ôèçèêè èøýÿíúÿëÿðÿ,ìÿíÿâè-ïñèõîëîæè
ñòðåñëÿðÿ ìÿðóç ãàëìûø ñîéäàøëàðûìûçûí
àüðûëû-àúûëû þìöð éîëóíó àðàøäûðìàã, òÿê-
úÿ ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí òàïäàëàíìûø ùàãëà-
ðûíû ìöäàôèÿéÿ äåéèë,åéíè çàìàíäà åðìÿ-
íè âÿùøèëèêëÿðèíè, îíëàðûí ìÿíôóð õèñëÿòèíè
áÿøÿðèééÿòÿ ÷àòäûðìàüà õèäìÿò åäèð. 

Èíòåëëåêò äöøöíúÿ âÿ ìöòÿðÿããè áÿøÿ-
ðèééÿòèí “ÿñèð”, “ýèðîâ” âÿ “èòêèí” àíëà-
éûøëàðûíûí àðõàèêëÿøìÿñè, èíñàí ùöãóã âÿ
àçàäëûãëàðûíûí áÿðãÿðàð îëìàñû èñòèãàìÿ-
òèíäÿ úèääè,àðäûúûë âÿ ôàñèëÿñèç èø àïàðäû-
üû ìöàñèð ãëîáàëëàøìà âÿ äåìîêðàòèêëÿø-
ìÿ äþâðöíäÿ åðìÿíè âàíäàëèçìè ùÿëÿ äÿ
þç ÷èðêèí íèééÿòëÿðèíäÿí ÿë ÷ÿêìèð. Åðìÿ-
íèñòàíûí Àçÿðáàéúàíà òÿúàâöçö, ôàøèñò
ãÿñáêàðëàðûíäàí ýåðè ãàëìàéàí,ùÿòòà îí-
ëàðû öñòÿëÿéÿí åðìÿíè úÿëëàäëàðàíûí ãàíëû
úèíàéÿòëÿðè, 4 ìèíäÿí ÷îõ ùÿìâÿòÿíèìè-
çèí èòêèí äöøìÿñè, 790 íÿôÿðèí ùÿëÿ äÿ
ÿñàðÿòäÿ ñàõëàíìàñû, èøýÿíúÿëÿðÿ äö÷àð
îëìàñû ôàêòëàðûíûí ìþâúóäëóüó ùàìûíû âÿ
ùÿð êÿñè òàðèõèí àúû ùÿãèãÿòëÿðèíäÿí íÿòè-
úÿ ÷ûõàðìàüà ñÿñëÿìÿëèäèð.

Áó êèòàáäàí äîüàí òÿÿññöðàò îíó
äåìÿéÿ ÿñàñ âåðèð êè,åðìÿíè âàíäàëèçìè
Ãàôãàçäà ãàôãàçëûëàð ö÷öí äàèì áþéö-
ìÿêäÿ îëàí áèð ÷èáàí êèìè áó ýöí äÿ ôÿ-
ñàäëàð òþðÿòìÿêäÿäèð. Áó ÷èáàí äåøèëìÿ-
äèêúÿ, ÷èðêàáû àõûá ýåòìÿéèíúÿ Ãàôãàç
õàëãëàðûíà (î úöìëÿäÿí åðìÿíèëÿðÿ) äèíú-
ëèê îëìàéàúàãäûð. Äöíéàíûí ìöàñèð òÿ-



After reading the book, the view is
that Armenian vandalism is stable boil
for Caucasians in Caucasus and it
make problems. Before the boil still
exists and separatist bacterium is not
abolished, illusion on "Great Armenia
from sea to sea" is not abandoned peo-
ple of Caucasus will not live in peace. In
the stage of development of civilization
the problem is not will be considered as
disaster of Caucasus, it must become a
shy for all honest minded humanity. 

In this point of view the need is to
publish and distribute such books that
shows facts of Armenian savageries.
This kind of work first of all needs the
patriotism of citizens, their national con-
scious, objectivity and accuracy. This
kind of appreciation and well-wishing by
National Security Ministry that serves
with the honor for the people, nation
and state in the past, for today and for
the future makes us proud. 

Jalal Gasimov
Doctor on Philology 
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ðÿããè âÿ ñèâèëèçàñèéà ìÿðùÿëÿñèíäÿ èñÿ
áó, òÿêúÿ Ãàôãàçûí áÿëàñû ñàéûëìàìàëû,
áöòöí áÿøÿðèééÿò âÿ ùÿð áèð âèúäàíëû áÿ-
øÿð þâëàäû ö÷öí óòàíú éåðèíÿ ÷åâðèëìÿëè-
äèð.

Áó ìÿíàäà,åðìÿíè âÿùøèëèêëÿðèíè ôàêò-
ëû,ñÿíÿäëè âÿ ïðåäìåòëè øÿêèëäÿ à÷ûá ýþñ-
òÿðÿí áåëÿ êèòàáëàðûí íÿøðèíÿ âÿ éàéûëìà-
ñûíà áþéöê åùòèéàú âàðäûð. Áó èø èëê íþâ-
áÿäÿ âÿòÿíäàø éàíüûñû,ìèëëè øöóð,îáéåê-
òèâëèê âÿ äÿãèãëèê òÿëÿá åäèð. Áåëÿ áèð ãÿ-
äèðøöíàñëûã âÿ õåéèðõàùëûã èøèíèí áàøûíäà
õàëãûí,ìèëëÿòèí âÿ äþâëÿòèí äöíÿíèíèí, áó
ýöíöíöí âÿ ñàáàùûíûí òÿùëöêÿñèçëèéèíèí
òÿìèíàò÷ûñû âÿçèôÿñèíè øÿðÿôëÿ éåðèíÿ éå-
òèðÿí Ìèëëè Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Íàçèðëèéèíèí äà-
éàíìàñû áèçäÿ èêèãàò ãöðóð äîüóðóð.

Úÿëàë Ãàñûìîâ,
ôèëîëîýèéà åëìë�ðè äîêòîðó



Бу китабда щаггында бящс едилян
ясир вя эиров эютцрцлмцш Азяр-

байъан вятяндашларындан:

21 няфяри 16 йашынадяк,
596 няфяри 17 йашындан 35

йашынадяк, 
103 няфяри 36 йашындан 60

йашынадяк
33 няфяри 61 йашындан йухарыдыр.

575 няфяри щярбчи, 178 няфяри
мцлки шяхс олан ясир-

эировларын: 
18 няфяри ушаг, 

46 няфяри ися гадынлардыр.

It’s written about Azerbaijani citi-
zens who were taken prisoners and
hostages in the book:

21 persons are about 16 years old
596 persons are from 17 to 35
years old
103 persons are from 36 to 60
years old
33 persons are above 60 years old

575 persons are military men, 178
persons of prisoners and hostages
are civilians,
18 persons of them are children,
46 persons of them are women.



Abbasov
Ayaz
Akbar oglu

Abbasov Ayaz Akbar oglu
was born in Aghdam town of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1963.
When Armenians began to
attack Garabagh he defended
native lands. On the 17th of
February, 1992 soldiers of Na-
tional Army came to
Garadaghli village of Khoja-

vand district. During the occupation of the
same village Abbasov Ayaz with 17 men was
taken prisoner and sent to Khankandi.
Armenians put them to tortures at the prison.

According to the words of Huseynov Ilgar
Gardashkhan oglu who returned from
Armenian captivity and lived in Garadaghli vil-
lage of Khojavand district (now he lives in
Baku, Sabail district, Nemanzade Street, 17),
Armenians kept them in a cellar full of water till
knee in occupied Malibeyli village. Abbasov
Ayaz was with them. Then Armenians took
him with 4 prisoners to unknown direction.

That fact was confirmed by Nadirov
Bayram Jahangir oglu who released from
Armenian captivity and lived in Zayam village
of Gakh district.

Abbasov
Adalat
Vilayet oglu

Abbasov Adalat Vilayet oglu
was born in Hoshbulag village of
Dashkasan district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1970. On the 11th of
November, 1992 he was called
up for military service by the
Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Dashka-
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Àááàñîâ
Àéàç

ßêáÿð îüëó

1963-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Àüäàì øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. Åðìÿíèëÿðèí
Ãàðàáàüà ùöúóìëàðû áàøëàéàí
ýöíäÿí äîüìà òîðïàãëàðûí
ìöäàôèÿñèíÿ ãàëõûá. 17 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Ìèëëè Îðäóíóí ÿñ-
ýÿðëÿðè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Õîúàâÿíä
ðàéîíóíóí Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíäèíÿ
êþìÿéÿ ýÿëèá. Êÿíä èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí Àááà-
ñîâ Àéàç 17 íÿôÿðëÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,Õàíêÿí-
äè øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûá. Ùÿáñõàíàäà åðìÿíèëÿð
îíëàðà äÿùøÿòëè èøýÿíúÿëÿð âåðèáëÿð 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Õîúàâÿíä
ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè, Áàêû øÿùÿðè,
Ñÿáàèë ðàéîíó Íåìàíçàäÿ êö÷ÿñè åâ 17-äÿ
éàøàéàí Ùöñåéíîâ Èëãàð Ãàðäàøõàí îüëóíóí
äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, èøüàë îëóíìóø Ìàëûáÿéëè êÿí-
äèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû äèçÿ ãÿäÿð ñó äîëäó-
ðóëìóø çèðçÿìèäÿ ñàõëàäûãëàðû çàìàí Àááà-
ñîâ Àéàç îðàäà îëóá. Ñîíðàäàí åðìÿíèëÿð
Ôöçóëèíè 4 ÿñèðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ùàðàñà,íàìÿëóì èñ-
òèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. 

Áó ôàêòû Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îëóí-
ìóø Ãàõ ðàéîíó Çÿéÿì êÿíä ñàêèíè Íàäèðîâ
Áàéðàì Úàùàíýèð îüëó äà òÿñäèã åäèá.

Àááàñîâ
ßäàëÿò

Âèëàéÿò îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Äàøêÿñÿí ðàéî-
íóíóí Õîøáóëàã êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 11 íîéàáð 1992-
úè èëäÿ Äàøêÿñÿí Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 15 íîéàáð
1992-úè èëäÿ ×ûëäûðàí êÿíäè óü-



san district. On the 15th of November, 1992
during the fight for Childiran village Adalat
was taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the information of Rzayeva
Shalala Nariman gizi who voluntarily served
as a nurse at the army and lived in Dashka-
san village, when she controlled the defense
point of military unit a person connected by
radio communication and informed that Abba-
sov Adalat from Hoshbulag village of Dashka-
san district was kept in Asgaran in February of
1993.  Armenians demanded 300.000 Russian
rubles or 10 tones of petrol to release him and
he asked to Inform about that to his parents.
Later the connection was interrupted and then it
was impossible to connect with him again. 

Abbasov
Hikmet
Aliheydar oglu

Abbasov Hikmet Aliheydar
oglu was born in Prishib settle-
ment of Jalilabad district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1968. On
the 15th of May, 1992 he volun-
tarily appealed to the Military
Registration and Enlistment
Office of Surakhani district and

was sent to Aghdam. On the 16th of August,
1992 during the fight for Yenikand height of
Aghdam district he was taken prisoner.

His sister Abdullayeva Rafiga Aliheydar
gizi (now she lives in Baku, Garachujhur set-
tlement, 93, app.37) wrote a statement that
her brother Abbasov Hikmet was missed  du-
ring the fight for Yenikand height. That infor-
mation was given by Hikmet�s front-line com-
rade and his neighbour Etibar Sardar oglu.

According to the information of Muradov
Alik Fuad oglu who lived in Dag-Kesemen
village of Aghstafa district, Abbasov Hikmet
was kept in Khankandi town.
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0ðóíäà äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùÿìèí äþâðäÿ êþíöëëö îëàðàã îðäóäà
òèáá áàúûñû âÿçèôÿñèíäÿ õèäìÿò åòìèø Äàøêÿ-
ñÿí ðàéîí ñàêèíè Ðçàéåâà Øÿëàëÿ Íÿðèìàí ãû-
çûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,1993-úö èëèí ôåâ-
ðàë àéûíäà ùÿðáè ùèññÿ ìöäàôèÿ ìþâãåéèíäÿ
äóðàí çàìàí ðàäèîÿëàãÿ âàñèòÿñèëÿ åôèðÿ ÷û-
õàí øÿõñ Äàøêÿñÿí ðàéîíó Õîøáóëàã êÿíä
ñàêèíè Àááàñîâ ßäàëÿò îëäóüóíó,åðìÿíèëÿðèí
îíó ßñýÿðàíäà ñàõëàäûãëàðûíû, àçàä åòìÿê
ö÷öí 300.000 ðóñ ðóáëó âÿ éà 10 òîí áåíçèí
èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè äåéèá âÿ áó ìÿëóìàòû îíóí âàëè-
äåéíëÿðèíÿ ÷àòäûðìàüû õàùèø åäèá. Ñîíðàäàí
ÿëàãÿ êÿñèëèá âÿ áèð äàùà îíäàí ñîðàã òóò-
ìàã ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. 

Àááàñîâ
Ùèêìÿò

ßëèùåéäÿð îüëó

1968-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Úÿëèëàáàä ðàéî-
íóíóí Ïðèøèá ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èë ìàé
àéûíûí 15-äÿ êþíöëëö îëàðàã
Ñóðàõàíû Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüûíà ìöðàúèÿò åäèá âÿ Àü-
äàì úÿáùÿñèíÿ ýþíäÿëèëèá. 16
àâãóñò 1992-úè èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Éåíè-
êÿíä éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áàúûñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ãàðà÷óõóð ãÿñÿáÿñè,
åâ 93, ìÿíçèë 37-äÿ éàøàéàí Àáäóëëàéåâà
Ðÿôèãÿ ßëèùåéäÿð ãûçû ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ ãàðäàøû
Àááàñîâ Ùèêìÿòèí Éåíèêÿíä éöêñÿêëèéè óü-
ðóíäà äþéöøäÿ èòêèí äöøäöéöíö éàçûá. Áó
ìÿëóìàòû îíà Ùèêìÿòèí äþéöø éîëäàøû âÿ
ãîíøóñó Åòèáàð Ñÿðäàð îüëó âåðèá. 

Àüñòàôà ðàéîíó Äàü-Êÿñÿìÿí êÿíä ñà-
êèíè Ìóðàäîâ Àëèê Ôóàä îüëóíóí áèëäèðäèéèíÿ
ýþðÿ, Àááàñîâ Ùèêìÿò Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ
ñàõëàíûëûá. 



Abbasov
Natig
Khanbala oglu

Abbasov Natig Khanbala
oglu was born in Altiagach vil-
lage of Khizi district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1974.
In 1994 Natig was called up for
military service by the Military
Registration and Enlistment
Office of Khizi district and

served in military unit in Muganli village of
Aghjabedi district. On the 27th of Aprel, 1994
during the fight for Khindirstan village of
Aghdam district Abbasov Natig was taken
prisoner.

When his father Abbasov Khanbala
Heydar oglu searched for his son, he found
out that on the 27th of April, 1994 Natig was
missed at 10-11 o�clock during the fight in
direction of Khindirstan.

Aliyev Nasreddin Hujran oglu (he lives in
Balakan town, Narimanov Street, app.39A)
wrote a statement that during the night from
26th to 27th of April, his sister�s son Vasovlar
Mehman Sultanahmed oglu, Abbasov Natig
Khanbala oglu with some other military men
went to Bash Garvand village through
Garvand village which occupied by
Armenians and they were taken prisoners. 

According to a statemnt of Tagiyev
Mammad Gachay oglu who lived in Gara-
daghli village of Khojavand district (now he
lives in Beylagan district), he knew Armenian
and that�s why he was enlisted by the state to
work with change of prisoners and hostages
for a time. The representative of opposite
side Abo said him that Abbasov Natig and
other military men by car «ZIL-131» were
taken hostages and kept in Upper Garabagh.
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Àááàñîâ
Íàòèã

Õàíáàëà îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Õûçû ðàéîíóíóí
Àëòûàüàú êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Àááàñîâ Íàòèã 1994-úö
èëäÿ Õûçû Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿ-
òÿ ÷àüûðûëûá, Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíó-
íóí Ìóüàíëû êÿíäèíäÿêè ùÿðáè
ùèññÿäÿ ãóëëóã åäèá. 27 àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ
Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Õûíäûðûñòàí êÿíäèíäÿ ýå-
äÿí äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Àááàñîâ Õàíáàëà Ùåéäÿð îüëó
Íàòèãèí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí çàìàí îíóí
27 àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ ñààò 10-11 ðàäÿëÿðèí-
äÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Õûíäûðûñòàí èñòèãàìÿ-
òèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéö-
íö þéðÿíèá. 

Áàëàêÿí øÿùÿðè Íÿðèìàíîâ êö÷ÿñè,åâ 39-
äà éàøàéàí ßëèéåâ Íÿñðÿääèí Ùöúðàí îüëó
èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè, áàúûñû îüëó Âàñîâëàð
Ìåùìàí Ñóëòàíùÿìèä îüëó, Àááàñîâ Íàòèã
Õàíáàëà îüëó âÿ áèð íå÷ÿ ùÿðá÷è èëÿ àïðåë
àéûíûí 26-äàí 27-íÿ êå÷ÿí ýåúÿ, Ãÿðâÿíä
êÿíäè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí çà-
ìàí Áàø Ãÿðâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá-
ëÿð. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
ùàçûðäà Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëóíóí éàçäûüû
èçàùàòà ýþðÿ,åðìÿíè äèëèíè áèëäèéè ö÷öí äþâ-
ëÿò òÿðÿôèíäÿí áèð ìöääÿò ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí
äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èøèíÿ úÿëá îëóíóá. Ãàðøû òÿðÿ-
ôèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àáî îíà «ÇÈË-131» ìàðêà-
ëû àâòîìàøûíäà Àááàñîâ Íàòèã äÿ äàõèë îë-
ìàãëà ùÿðá÷èëÿðèí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö âÿ
Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. 



Abbasov
Gurbanali
Abbasgulu oglu

Abbasov Gurbanali Abbas-
gulu oglu was born in Gasil vil-
lage of Aghdam district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1974.
He was called up for military
service in 1991. Abbasov Gur-
banali took part in fights for
Aghdam as a member of tank

crew allotted to Lankaran garrison. During
occupation of Aghdam he was taken prison-
er by Armenians.

It was shown in a statement of his father
Abbasov Abbasgulu Abbas oglu while
searcheg for his son, his front-line comrades
said that during occupation of Aghdam,
Gurbanali went to the tank. An old man who
lived in Giyasli village of Aghdam district and
returned from Armenian captivity informed
that Gurbanali was  taken prisoner and kept
in a house of an Armenian in Khankandi.

According to the information of officer in
the reserve Aliyev Agalar Khasay oglu (he
lives in Baku, H.Aliyev Street, 1 app.43),
when he served as a commander of self-
defense battalion he was engaged in change
of prisoners and hostages and got a list of 72
Azerbaijani prisoners and hostages from the
representative of opposite side Alexander
Agasaryan. There was the name of Abbasov
Gurbanali in that list.

According to a statement of Tagiyev
Mammad Gachay oglu who lived in
Garadaghli village of Khojavand district (now
he lives in Machgara village of Beylagan dis-
trict) and engaged in change of prisoners
and hostages, it was shown that Abbasov
Gurbanali was kept in Shusha prison.
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Àááàñîâ
Ãóðáàíÿëè

Àááàñãóëó îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Ãÿñèë êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1991-úè èëäÿ ùÿðáè õèä-
ìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Ëÿíêÿðàí ãàð-
íèçîíóíóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ Àüäàì
óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ òàíê ùå-
éÿòèíèí öçâö êèìè èøòèðàê åäèá.
Àüäàì ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë
îëóíàí çàìàí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Àááàñîâ Àááàñãóëó Àááàñ îüëó
ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ ýþñòÿðèá êè, îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû èëÿ
ìÿøüóë îëàðêÿí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû îíà Àü-
äàì ðàéîíó èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí Ãóðáàíÿëèíèí
òàíêà òÿðÿô ýåòäèéèíè ýþðäöêëÿðèíè äåéèáëÿð.
Åðìÿíè ýèðîâëóüóíäàí àçàä åäèëìèø Àüäà-
ìûí Ãèéàñëû êÿíäèíäÿí îëàí ãîúà áèð êèøè
Ãóðáàíÿëèíèí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö, èøüàë îëóí-
ìóø Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ åðìÿíèíèí åâèíäÿ
ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ù.ßëèéåâ êö÷ÿñè,åâ 1,ìÿíçèë
43-äÿ éàøàéàí, åùòèéàòäà îëàí çàáèò ßëèéåâ
Àüàëàð Õàñàé îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþ-
ðÿ, î, Àüäàì þçöíöìöäàôèÿ áàòàëéîíóíóí
êîìàíäèðè âÿçèôÿñèíäÿ õèäìÿò åäÿðêÿí ÿñèð
âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè çàìàíû ãàðøû òÿ-
ðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àëåêñàíäð Àüàñàðéàíäàí
72 íÿôÿð àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâóí ñèéà-
ùûñèíû àëûá. Ùÿìèí ñèéàùûäà Àááàñîâ Ãóðáà-
íÿëèíèí äÿ àäû îëóá. 

ßñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿø-
üóë îëìóø Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä
ñàêèíè,ùàçûðäà Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà
êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøàí Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä
Ãà÷àé îüëó èçàùàòûíäà Àááàñîâ Ãóðáàíÿëè-
íèí Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû ýþñòÿ-
ðèá. 



Abbasov
Rafael
Sultan oglu

Abbasov Rafael Sultan
oglu was born in 1968. He
served as a driver-mechanich
of heavy carrier in military unit.
On the 8th of May, 1992 during
occupation of Shusha Ab-
basov Rafael was taken pris-
oner. 

Soldiers fought till the bullets were over.
Rafael was wounded in leg. He connected
and asked for the help from national hero
Albert Agarunov by radio communication.
Albert was the commander and with mem-
bers of tank crew went to help. Armenians
killed him. Abbasov Rafael was taken prison-
er by them.

According to the information of Helsinki
Civil Assembly from 1993 Abbasov Rafael
was alive. At the beginning Rafael was kept
in Yerevan prison then he was sent to
Sovetashan settlement. 

While Huseynov Akif Saleh who lived in
Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district
Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu searching for his
sister Huseynova Tamara Saleh gizi, he got
a list of prisoners of war and hostages from
Alaverdiyan Shamir (Yerevan-74, Nijniy
Shengavit str. 35, app.22, phone: 48-67-93)
in Tbilisi and there was the name of Abbasov
Rafael in that list. It was shown that he was
kept in Yerevan prison.

It was shown in a statement of father of
former prisoner of war Jabbarov Ali Telman
oglu-Jabbarov Telman Idris oglu (now he
lives in Baku, Yasamal district, «Gizil Sherq»
military town 98, app.19 ) met Armenian
whose name was Gagik in Tbilisi and saw
Abbasov Rafael�s name in that list. It was
shown Rafael was kept in Yerevan prison
and then he was sent to Sovetashan settle-
ment.
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Àááàñîâ
Ðàôàåë

Ñóëòàí îüëó

1968-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
Ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿ çèðåùëè äþéöø ìà-
øûíûíûí ñöðöúö-ìåõàíèêè âÿçèôÿ-
ñèíäÿ õèäìÿò åäèá. 8 ìàé 1992-
úè èëäÿ Øóøàíûí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí èøüàëû çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëöá. 

Äþéöø÷öëÿð ñóðñàò ãóðòàðà-
íà ãÿäÿð âóðóøóáëàð. Ðàôàåë àéàüûíäàí éàðà-
ëàíûá. Î, ðàáèòÿ ÿëàãÿñè éàðàäûá,ìèëëè ãÿùðÿ-
ìàí Àëáåðò Àãàðóíîâäàí êþìÿê èñòÿéèá.
Àëáåðò êîìàíäèðè îëäóüó òàíêûí ùåéÿò öçâ-
ëÿðè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ îíà êþìÿéÿ ýåòäèéè çàìàí
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí þëäöðöëöá. Àüûð éàðàëû
âÿçèééÿòäÿ êþìÿêñèç ãàëàí Ðàôàåë åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùåëñèíêè Âÿòÿíäàø Àññàìáëåéàñû Àçÿð-
áàéúàí Ìèëëè Êîìèòÿñèíèí 1993-úö èëäÿ âåðäè-
éè ìÿëóìàòäà Àááàñîâ Ðàôàåëèí ñàü îëäóüó
áèëäèðèëèð. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíó ÿââÿëúÿ Éåðåâàí øÿ-
ùÿð ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàéûá,ñîíðàäàí Ñîâå-
òàøàí ãÿñÿáÿñèíÿ ýþíäÿðèáëÿð. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ Àëàâåðäèéàí Øàìèðäÿí (Éåðåâàí-74,
Íèæíûé Øåíãàâèò êö÷ÿñè,åâ 35,ìÿíçèë 22; òåë:
48-67-93) ÿëäÿ åòäèéè àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè
ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Àááàñîâ Ðà-
ôàåëèí äÿ àäû îëóá âÿ Éåðåâàí øÿùÿð ùÿáñ-
õàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Éàñàìàë ðàéîíó «Ãûçûë-
Øÿðã» ùÿðáè øÿùÿðúèéè, åâ 98, ìÿíçèë 19-äà
éàøàéàí êå÷ìèø ÿñèð Úàááàðîâ ßëè Òåëìàí
îüëóíóí àòàñû-Úàááàðîâ Òåëìàí Èäðèñ îüëó
ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ ýþñòÿðèá êè,Òáèëèñè øÿùÿðèíäÿ Ãà-
ýèê àäëû åðìÿíèäÿí àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð
âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñèíäà Àááàñîâ Ðàôàåëèí
äÿ àäû îëóá âÿ îíóí Éåðåâàí øÿùÿð ùÿáñõà-
íàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûãäàí ñîíðà Ñîâåòàøàí ãÿ-
ñÿáÿñèíÿ ýþíäÿðèëäèéè áèëäèðèëèá. 



Abbasov
Rasim
Abbas oglu

Abbasov Rasim Abbas
oglu was born in Kechili village
of Shamkir district of Azerbaij-
an Republic in 1973. In 1992
he was called up for military
service by the Military Regis-
tration and Enlistment Office of
Shamkir district. Abbasov

Rasim took part in fights for Aghdara district
allotted to Internal Forces of Ministry of
Internal Affairs. On the 30th of July, 1992
during the fight for Aterk village of Aghdara
district he was taken prisoner.

During the meeting organized by the offi-
cials of ICRC in Tbilisi in 1993, Huseynov
Akif Saleh oglu who lived in Asrik-Jirdakhan
of Tovuz district met Armenian representa-
tives and got a list of Azerbaijani prisoners
and hostages in Upper Garabagh. There
was the name of Abbasov Rasim Abbas
oglu. In the list it was shown that he was kept
in Armenia.

Abbasov
Vagif
Ali oglu

Abbasov Vagif Ali oglu
was born in Hasangala village
of Khachmaz district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1972. In
September of 1992 he was
called up for military service
by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of

Khachmaz district and sent to Zangilan dis-
trict. During the fight for Gazanchi village of
same district Abbasov Vagif was taken pris-
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Àááàñîâ
Ðàñèì

Àááàñ îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Øÿìêèð ðàéîíó-
íóí Êå÷èëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1992-úè èëäÿ Øÿìêèð Ðà-
éîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá.
Äàõèëè Èøëÿð Íàçèðëèéè Äàõèëè Ãî-
øóíëàðûíûí òÿðêèáèíäÿ Àüäàðÿ
ðàéîíó óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 30
èéóë 1992-úè èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Àòåðê
êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Áåéíÿëõàëã
Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñè ÿìÿêäàøëàðûíûí 1993-
úö èëäÿ Òáèëèñè øÿùÿðèíäÿ òÿøêèë åòäèêëÿðè åð-
ìÿíè íöìàéÿíäÿëÿðè èëÿ ýþðöø çàìàíû ÿëäÿ
åòäèéè Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâ äöø-
ìöø Àçÿðáàéúàí âÿòÿíäàøëàðûíûí ñèéàùûñûíäà
Àááàñîâ Ðàñèì Àááàñ îüëóíóí äà àäû îëóá.
Îíóí Åðìÿíèñòàíäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Àááàñîâ
Âàãèô

ßëè îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Õà÷ìàç ðàéîíó-
íóí Ùÿñÿíãàëà êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí ñåíòéàáð
àéûíäà Õà÷ìàç Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëàðàã Çÿíýèëàí
ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. Ùÿìèí
ðàéîíóí Ãàçàí÷û êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Àááàñîâ ßëè Ùÿìçÿò îüëó ÿðèçÿ-



oner by Armenians. 
His father Abbasov Ali Hamzat oglu

wrote a statement that somebody called
him from Russia and said that his son was
alive and kept in Garabaghli village of
Gorus district of Armenia.

When Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who
lived in Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz
district searched for his sister Huseynova
Tamara Saleh gizi, Armenian Gagik gave
him a list of 43 Azerbaijani prisoners of
war kept by the opposite side. There was
Abbasov Vagif�s name in that list. It was
shown that he was kept in Garabaghli vil-
lage of Gorus district.

Abbasov
Valiyaddin
Umudvar oglu

Abbasov Valiyaddin Umud-
var oglu was born in Khojali
town of Azerbaijan Republic.
On the 26th of February,
1993, during occupation of
Khojali by Armenian armed
forces the Abbasovs were
taken prisoners and sent to

Asgaran district. Later the corpses of all
the members of their family except
Abbasov Vilayaddin were returned.

According to a statement of Valiyad-
din�s brother Abbasov Chingiz Umudvar
oglu,  when they left Khojali they were sur-
rounded in the forest by Armenians. At the
same time he tried to run away but was
caught by Armenians and sent to Dahraz
village near Nakhchivanik. 

The father of Garayev Usubali (he was in
captivity) � Garayev Suleyman Salman oglu
who returned from captivity (now he lives in
«Shirvan» sanatorium in Naftalan town)
wrote a statement that Armenians took 13
young men including his son and Valiyaddin
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ñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,Ðóñèéàäàí îíà çÿíý âóðàðàã
îüëóíóí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ýî-
ðóñ ðàéîíóíóí Ãàðàáàüëû êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäû-
üûíû äåéèáëÿð. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëó åðìÿíè ýèðîâ-
ëóüóíäà îëàí áàúûñû Ùöñåéíîâà Òàìàðà Ñà-
ëåù ãûçûíûí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí çàìàí
Òáèëèñè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè Ãàãèê-
äÿí (Éåðåâàí òåë:63-60-70) ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿ
ñàõëàíûëàí 43 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðèí ñèéà-
ùûñûíû àëûá. Ùÿìèí ñèéàùûäà Àááàñîâ Âàãèô
ßëè îüëóíóí äà àäû îëóá. Îíóí Åðìÿíèñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ýîðóñ ðàéîíóíóí Ãàðàáàüëû
êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Àááàñîâ
Âÿëèéÿääèí

Óìóäâàð îüëó

1963-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Õîúàëû øÿùÿðèíäà
àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë 1992-
úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè åðìÿíè ñè-
ëàùëû äÿñòÿëÿðè òÿðÿôèíäàí èøüàë
îëóíàí çàìàí Àááàñîâëàð àè-
ëÿñè ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿðÿê ßñýÿðàí
ðàéîíóíà àïàðûëûá. Ñîíðàäàí
Àááàñîâ Âÿëèéÿääèíäÿí áàøãà þëäöðöëìöø
àèëÿ öçâëÿðèíèí ìåéèäëÿðè ãàéòàðûëûá. 

Âÿëèéÿääèíèí ãàðäàøû-Àááàñîâ ×èíýèç
Óìóäâàð îüëóíóí éàçäûüû èçàùàòà ýþðÿ,îí-
ëàð Õîúàëûíû òÿðê åäÿí çàìàí ìåøÿäÿ åðìÿ-
íèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíûáëàð. Ùÿìèí
âàõò Âÿëèéÿääèí ãà÷ìàüà úÿùä ýþñòÿðèá,ýè-
ðîâ ýþòóðóëÿðÿê Íàõ÷èâàíèê éàõûíëûüûíäàêû
Äÿùðàç êÿíäèíÿ àïàðûëûá.

ßñèðëèêäÿ îëàí Ãàðàéåâ Óñóáÿëèíèí àòàñû-
ýèðîâëóãäàí ãàéûòäûãäàí ñîíðà Íàôòàëàí øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí «Øèðâàí» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ãàðàéåâ Ñöëåéìàí Ñàëìàí
îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè, åðìÿíèëÿð îüëó âÿ
Âÿëèéÿääèí äÿ äàõèë îëìàãëà 13 íÿôÿð ýÿíúè
íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. Ãàðàéåâ Ñö-



to unkown direction. When Garayev Suley-
man was released, the commander of bat-
talion Allahverdi Bagirov (then he died) infor-
med that 13 young men were kept in cellar of
Police Department of Khankandi district. A
week later the head of department Armen
Isagulov sent them to Yerevan city.

According to a statement of Abdullyeva
Sanam Hasan gizi who lived in Khojali and
released from Armenian captivity (now she
lives in «Guneshli» sanatorium), she saw
him at stock-breeding farm in Pirjamal vil-
lage of Asgaran district. 

Abbasov
Vidadi
Mukhtar oglu

Abbasov Vidadi Mukhtar
oglu was born in Bayimli vil-
lage of Aghsu district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1963. In
October of 1993 he was called
up for military service by the
Military Registration and En-
listment Office of Nizami dis-

trict of Baku. Abbasov Vidadi served in a mil-
itary unit in Garvand village of Aghdam dis-
trict.

On the 28th of December, 1993 because
of fog Vidadi�s battalion „5 consisted of 49
men lost the way and theythey were taken
prisones by Armenians.  

Atamoglanov Seyfulla Sabir oglu who
lived in Kursengi village of Salyan district
searched for his missed brother **** 

There he met Armenian whose name
was Gago who lived in Lembeli village of
Noyembryan district of Armenia. Gago gave
him a list of 14 Azerbaijanis being in
Armenian captivity. There was the name of
Abbasov Vidadi in that list. According to
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ëåéìàí àçàä îëóíàíäàí ñîíðà Àüäàì òàáî-
ðóíóí êîìàíäèðè Àëëàùâåðäè Áàüûðîâ (ñîíðà-
äàí øÿùèä îëóá) îíà, ùÿìèí 13 ýÿíúèí Õàí-
êÿíäè Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíèí çèðçÿìèñèíäÿ
ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû, áèð ùÿôòÿ ñîíðà èñÿ ùÿìèí
èäàðÿíèí ðÿèñè Àðìåí Èñàãóëîâ òÿðÿôèíäÿí
Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíÿ ýþíäÿðèëäèêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèá.

Åðìÿíè ýèðîâëóüóíäàí ãàéûòìûø Õîúàëû
ñàêèíè, ùàçûðäà «Ýöíÿøëè» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àáäóëëàéåâà Ñÿíÿì Ùÿñÿí
ãûçûíûí èçàùàòûíà ýþðÿ,î,Àááàñîâ Âÿëèéÿääè-
íè ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíóíóí Ïèðúàìàë êÿíäèíäÿ
éåðëÿøÿí ìàëäàðëûã ôåðìàñûíäà ýþðöá. 

Àááàñîâ
Âèäàäè

Ìóõòàð îüëó

1963-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüñó ðàéîíóíóí
Áÿéèìëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1993-úö èëèí îêòéàáð àéûíäà
Áàêû øÿùÿðè Íèçàìè Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Àü-
äàì ðàéîíóíóí Ãÿðâÿíä êÿí-
äèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿ ãóëëóã åäèá. 

28 äåêàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ Àááàñîâ Âèäà-
äèíèí ãóëëóã åòäèéè ùÿðáè ùèññÿíèí Â òàáîðó-
íóí 49 íÿôÿðäÿí èáàðÿò øÿõñè ùåéÿòè äóìà-
íà äöøÿðÿê éîëó àçûá âÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ñàëéàí ðàéîíó Êöðñÿíýè êÿíä ñàêèíè
Àòàìîüëàíîâ Ñåéôóëëà Ñàáèð îüëó èòêèí äöø-
ìöø ãàðäàøû-Àòàìîüëàíîâ ßáöëôÿòè àõòàðàð-
êÿí Ýöðúöñòàí ÿðàçèñèíäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Íî-
éåìáåðéàí ðàéîíó Ëÿìáÿëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Ãà-
ãî àäëû åðìÿíè èëÿ ýþðöøöá. Ãàãî îíà ãàð-
äàøû äà äàõèë îëìàãëà åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ
îëàí 14 íÿôÿð àçÿðáàéúàíëûíûí ñèéàùûñûíû âå-
ðèá. Ùÿìèí ñèéàùûäà Àááàñîâ Âèäàäèíèí äÿ
àäû îëóá. Ãàãîíóí ìÿëóìàòûíà ýþðÿ,ÿñèðëÿðè



Gago�s information at the beginning prison-
ers were kept in Kirovakan city of Armenia
and then they were moved into investigatory
isolation of Committee of State Security of
Yerevan. Armenian side denied that all fact. 

Abdullayev 
Seymur 
Abdulla oglu

Abdullayev Seymur Ab-
dulla oglu was born in Bilasu-
var district of Azerbaijan Re-
public in 1975. On the 6th of
January, 1994, he was called
up for military service by the
Military Registration and En-
listment Office of Bilasuvar dis-

trict. Seymur took part in fights for Aghdam
district. On the 26th of April, 1994 wounded
Seymur was taken prisoner by Armenians in
fight for Nemirli village of Aghdam district.

According to his brother�s information
Abdullayev Sahib Abdulla oglu (he lives in
Bilasuvar town, Akhund Molla Huseyn
Street, 25), his front-line comrades informed
that during the fight for Nemirli village, his
brother with villager Gozelov Azer Khanish
oglu was wounded and taken prisoner.

According to the words of Abdullayev
Tofig Ismayil oglu who lived in Shushen vil-
lage of Asgaran village (at present he lives in
sanatorium «Zugulba» in Baku, Buzovna
Settlement) and engaged in change of pris-
oners and hostages, during the meeting with
the representative of Armenian side Albert
Voskanyan, he got a list of 37 Azerbaijani
prisoners of war who kept in Garabagh hid-
den from ICRC. There was the name of
Abdullayev Seymur in that list Tofig.
Armenians wanted to change them for a
killer of journalist Salatin Asgarova � Arkadi
Ayriyan whose nick name was «Napoleon».
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ÿââÿëúÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Êèðîâàêàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ
ñàõëàéûá,ñîíðàäàí Éåðåâàí Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿ-
ñèçëèê Êîìèòÿñèíèí èñòèíòàã òÿúðèäõàíàñûíà
êþ÷öðöáëÿð. Åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè ôàêòû èíêàð åäèð. 

Àáäóëëàéåâ
Ñåéìóð 

Àáäóëëà îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Áèëÿñóâàð ðà-
éîíóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. 6 éàí-
âàð 1994-úö èëäÿ Áèëÿñóâàð Ðà-
éîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá.
Àüäàì ðàéîíó óüðóíäà äþ-
éöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 26 àïðåë
1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Íÿìèðëè êÿí-
äèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû éàðàëû âÿçèééÿò-
äÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Áèëÿñóâàð øÿùÿðè Àõóíä Ìîëëà
Ùöñåéí êö÷ÿñè, åâ 25-äÿ éàøàéàí Àáäóëëà-
éåâ Ñàùèá Àáäóëëà îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìà-
òà ýþðÿ, äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû îíà Ñåéìóðóí
ùÿìéåðëèñè Ýþçÿëîâ Àçÿð Õàíûø îüëó èëÿ áèð-
ëèêäÿ Íÿìèðëè êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ éàðàëà-
íàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö áèëäèðèáëÿð. 

ßñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿø-
üóë îëìóø ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíó Øóøåí êÿíä ñà-
êèíè, Áàêû øÿùÿðèíèí Áóçîâíà ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿêè
«Çóüóëáà» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Àáäóëëàéåâ Òîôèã Èñìàéûë îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ
ýþðÿ,ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àëáåðò Âîñ-
êàíéàíëà ýþðöøäöéö çàìàí îíäàí Áåéíÿë-
õàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíäÿí ýèçëÿäèëìèø,
Àáäóëëàéåâ Ñåéìóð äà äàõèë îëìàãëà Äàüëûã
Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíûëàí 37 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè
ÿñèðèí ñèéàùûñûíû ÿëäÿ åäèá. Åðìÿíèëÿð ùÿìèí
ÿñèðëÿðè æóðíàëèñò Ñàëàòûí ßñýÿðîâàíûí ãÿòëè-
íèí òÿøêèëàò÷ûñû îëìóø «Íàïîëåîí» ëÿãÿáëè
Àðêàäè Àéðèéàíëà äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿéèáëÿð. Àéðè-
éàí âÿôàò åòäèéè ö÷öí äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá.



The change didn�t realize because Ayriyan
died and that�s why the further Seymur�s life
was unknown.

Abdullayev
Anur
Arif oglu

Abdullayev Anur Arif oglu
was born in Baku in 1975. In
August of 1993 he was called
up for military service by the
Military Registration and Enlist-
ment Office of Sabunchu dis-
trict of Baku. On the 25th of Ja-
nuary, 1994 Abdullayev Anur

was sent to Fuzuli front. On the 1st of Feb-
ruary, 1994 during the fight for Horadiz village
of Fuzuli district he was taken prisoner.

According to the words of Rzayev Kha-
gani Maharram oglu who lived in Salyan
town and returned from Armenian captivity,
he served with Anur in the same military unit.
On the 1st of February, 1994 during the fight
for Horadiz village of Fuzuli district, he saw
that Armenians fired upon Anur and stayed
at the battle field.

His father Abdullayev Arif Huseyn oglu
wrote a statement that his son was taken
prisoner by Armenians in Fuzuli and when
Aslanov Azer Salman oglu returned (later he
is sentenced to the prison), he said that he
was kept with Anur in Shusha prison on the
15th of May, 2001.
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Ñåéìóðóí ñîíðàêû òàëåéè ìÿëóì îëìàéûá.

Àáäóëëàéåâ
Àíóð

Àðèô îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1993-úö èëèí
àâãóñò àéûíäà Ñàáóí÷ó Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 25
éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ Ôöçóëè
úÿáùÿñèíÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. 1 ôåâðàë
1994-úö èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí
Ùîðàäèç êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ñàëéàí øÿ-
ùÿð ñàêèíè Ðçàéåâ Õàãàíè Ìÿùÿððÿì îüëó-
íóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ î,Àáäóëëàéåâ Àíóðëà áèð-
ëèêäÿ åéíè ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿ õèäìÿò åäèá. 1 ôåâ-
ðàë 1994-úö èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Ùîðàäèç
êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ îíóí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí âóðóëäóüóíó âÿ äþéöø ìåéäàíûíäà
ãàëäûüûíû ýþðöá. 

Àòàñû-Àáäóëëàéåâ Àðèô Ùöñåéí îüëó èçà-
ùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíäà åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø,ãàéûòäûãäàí ñîí-
ðà ùÿáñ úÿçàñûíà ìÿùêóì îëóíìóø Àñëàíîâ
Àçÿð Ñàëìàí îüëó 15 ìàé 2001-úè èëäÿ Àíó-
ðóí îíóíëà áèðëèêäÿ Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà
ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. 



Abdullayev
Chingiz
Mammad oglu

Abdullayev Chingiz Mam-
mad oglu was born in Rudaka-
nar village of Astara district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1975.
On the 7th of January, 1994 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of Astara

district, took part in fights for Fuzuli district
and then he was sent to Aghdam district. On
the 26th of April, 1994 during the fight for
Ismayilbeyli village of Terter district Chingiz
was taken prisoner.

According to a statement of his father
Abdullayev Mahammad Asad oglu who lived
in Rudakanar village of Astara district, during
the search for his son Armenian side invited
him to Moscow. Armenians informed that
Chingiz was kept in a prison of special regi-
me in Amasiya district of Armenia. They de-
manded 25.000 USA dollars for his release.
His father couldn�t find money and that�s why
they didn�t release Chingiz. 

Abdullayev 
Juma
Abdulla oglu

Abdullayev Juma Abdulla
oglu was born in Ititala village of
Balakan district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1974. On the 13th
of October, 1992 he was called
for military service. Juma took
part in fights for Aghdam dis-
trict. On the 26th of February,

1993 during the fight for Khramort village of
Aghdam district he was taken prisoner.
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Àáäóëëàéåâ
×èíýèç

Ìÿììÿä îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àñòàðà ðàéîíó-
íóí Ðóäàêÿíàð êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 7 éàíâàð 1994-úö èë-
äÿ Àñòàðà Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êî-
ìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá âÿ áèð ìöä-
äÿò Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó óüðóíäà äþ-
éöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá,ñîíðàäàí Àüäàì ðàéî-
íóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. 26 àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ Òÿð-
òÿð ðàéîíóíóí Èñìàéûëáÿéëè êÿíäè óüðóíäà
äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Àñòàðà ðàéîíó Ðóäàêÿíàð êÿíä
ñàêèíè Àáäóëëàéåâ Ìÿùÿììÿä ßñÿä îüëó
èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû
åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè îíó Ìîñêâà øÿùÿðèíÿ äÿâÿò
åäèá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíà ×èíýèçèí Åðìÿíèñòàíûí
Àìàñèéà ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí õöñóñè ðåæèìëè
ùÿáñõàíàäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèáëÿð. Ìÿùÿì-
ìÿääÿí îüëóíó àçàä åòìÿê ö÷öí 25.000
ÀÁØ äîëëàðû òÿëÿá åäèáëÿð. Àòàñû ùÿìèí ìÿá-
ëÿüè òàïà áèëìÿäèéè ö÷öí ×èíýèçè àçàä åòìÿê
ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. 

Àáäóëëàéåâ
Úóìà

Àáäóëëà îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Áàëàêÿí ðàéîíó-
íóí Èòèòàëà êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 13 îêòéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Àü-
äàì ðàéîíóíäà ýåäÿí äþéöø-
ëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 26 ôåâðàë
1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Õðàìîðò êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 



His father-Abdullayev Abdulla Oruj oglu
who lived in Ititala village of Balakan district
and engaged in search for Juma found out
from the military unit where he served that
Juma with 63 front-line comrades was taken
prisoner by Armenians and kept in Asgaran
on the 26th of February, 1993.

Abdullayev
Alamdar
Allahverdi oglu

Abdullayev Alamdar Allah-
verdi oglu was born in Sirkha-
vand village of Aghdara district
of Azerbaijan Republic in 1972.
He took part in fights for Ga-
rabagh. On the 28th of Decem-
ber, 1993, during the fight for
Merzili village of Aghdam dis-

trict Abdullayev Alamdar was taken prisoner
by Armenians. 

According to the information of his broth-
er Abdullayev Namized Allahverdi oglu who
lived in Sirkhavand village of Aghdara district
(now he lives in Mingechevir city, AZ GREZ
settlement, refugees� town „3), during radio
communication with representative of oppo-
site side whose name was Vazgen, it was
known that Abdullayev Alamdar was taken
prisoner and kept in a house of Armenian
woman in occupied Shusha.

Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who lived
in Garadaghli village of Khojavand district and
took part in change of prisoners and hostages
wrote a statment that Armenian representative
Abo informed that Alamdar was taken prison-
er and kept in a private house in Shusha. 
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Àòàñû-Áàëàêÿí ðàéîíó Èòèòàëà êÿíä ñàêèíè
Àáäóëëàéåâ Àáäóëëà Îðóú îüëó Úóìàíûí àõ-
òàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí çàìàí îíóí õèäìÿò
åòäèéè ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿí Úóìàíûí 26 ôåâðàë
1993-úö èëäÿ 63 íÿôÿð äþéöø éîëäàøû èëÿ åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,ßñýÿðàí-
äà ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Àáäóëëàéåâ
ßëÿìäàð

Àëëàùâåðäè îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó-
íóí Ñûðõàâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà
äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 28 äå-
êàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðà-
éîíóíóí Ìÿðçèëè êÿíäè èñòèãà-
ìÿòèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ åðìÿ-
íèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó Ñûðõàâÿíä êÿíä
ñàêèíè,Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð øÿùÿðè,ÀÇ ÃÐÅÑ ãÿñÿáÿ-
ñè,3 ñàéëû ãà÷ãûí øÿùÿðúèéèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Àáäóëëàéåâ Íàìèçÿä Àëëàùâåðäè îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàð çà-
ìàíû ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Âàçýåí àäëû
øÿõñ ßëÿìäàðûí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö âÿ èøüàë
îëóíìóø Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ áèð íÿôÿð åðìÿíè
ãàäûíûí åâèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñèíäÿ èøòèðàê
åòìèø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó èçàùà-
òûíäà åðìÿíè òÿðÿôèíèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àáîíóí
îíà ßëÿìäàðûí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéö âÿ Øóøà øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ øÿõñè åâäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû áàðÿäÿ áèëäèð-
äèéèíè éàçûá. 



Abdullayev
Etibar
Eyyub oglu

Abdullayev Etibar Eyyub
oglu was born in Yukhari-Ayrim
village of Kelbajar district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1974. In
May of 1991 he was called up
for military service by the Military
Registration and Enlistment
Office of Kelbajar district and

sent to Moscow city. When Armenians began
to attack Garabagh in September of 1991, he
left the military unit and returned Motherland to
defend native land. Etibar took part in fights for
Lachin and Kelbajar district allotted to Zaur
Rzayev�s battalion. On the 5th of April, 1993
during the fight for Murovdag height in Kelbajar
district, Armenians surrounded him and took as
a prisoner.

That information was given by his father
Abdullayev Eyyub Asgar oglu who lived in
Yukhari-Ayrim village of Kelbajar district (at
present he lives in the building of Repair
Constructive Department in Khanlar district)
when he searched for Etibar.

His front-line comrade Atayev Famil
Yunis oglu who lived in Chaykand village of
Kelbajar district (now he lives in the hostel „
2 of ATU in Ganja), wrote a statement that
during the fight in place called Meydanchay
in front of Murovdag, Etibar was wounded.
Wounded Etibar helped others but Arme-
nians surrounded them and took as prisoner. 

The brother of prisoner senior lieutenant
Ahmadov Ramiz Akram oglu�Ahmadov
Aflatun Akram oglu who lived in Talistan vil-
lage of Ismayilli district wrote a statement
and noted that there was Abdullayev Etibar
from Kelbajar district among fighters who
was taken prisoners by Armenians during
the fight in place called Meydanchay of
Murovdag. Etibar was kept in Upper
Garabagh by Armenians.
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Àáäóëëàéåâ
Åòèáàð

ßééóá îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí Éóõàðû-Àéðûì êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1991-úè èëèí ìàé
àéûíäà Êÿëáÿúÿð Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá âÿ Ìîñêâà
øÿùÿðèíÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. Ùÿìèí èëèí
ñåíòéàáð àéûíäà ùÿðáè ùèññÿíè òÿðê åäèá,
äîüìà òîðïàãëàðûíû ìöäàôèÿ åòìÿê ö÷öí Âÿ-
òÿíÿ ãàéûäûá. Çàóð Ðçàéåâèí êîìàíäèð îëäó-
üó òàáîðóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ Ëà÷ûí âÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðà-
éîíëàðû óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 5
àïðåë 1993-úö èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó ÿðàçè-
ñèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí Ìóðîâäàü éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà
äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ìöùàñèðÿéÿ
àëûíàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû îíóí àòàñû-Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó
Éóõàðû-Àéðûì êÿíä ñàêèíè,Õàíëàð ðàéîíóíäà-
êû Òÿìèð Òèêèíòè Èäàðÿñèíèí áèíàñûíäà ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Àáäóëëàéåâ ßééóá ßñýÿð îüëó
Åòèáàðûí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû ÿëäÿ åäèá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû-Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó ×àéêÿíä
êÿíä ñàêèíè, Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿðèíäÿêè Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ïåäàãîæè Óíèâåðñèòåòèíèí 2 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíà-
ñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àòàéåâ Ôàìèë Éóíèñ îü-
ëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,Ìóðîâäàüûí ÿòÿéèíäÿ
éåðëÿøÿí Ìåéäàí÷àé àäëàíàí ÿðàçèäÿ äþéöø
çàìàíû Åòèáàðûí éàðàëàíäûüûíûí, éàðàëû âÿçèé-
éÿòäÿ äþéöø÷öëÿðÿ êþìÿê åòäèéèíèí,åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðöë-
äöéöíöí øàùèäè îëóá. 

ßñèð äöøìöø áàø ëåéòåíàíò ßùìÿäîâ
Ðàìèç ßêðÿì îüëóíóí ãàðäàøû-Èñìàéûëëû ðà-
éîíó Òàëûñòàí êÿíä ñàêèíè ßùìÿäîâ ßôëàòóí
ßêðÿì îüëó èçàùàòûíäà Ìóðîâäàüûí Ìåé-
äàí÷àé äåéèëÿí ÿðàçèñèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ
åðìÿíèëÿðèí ÿñèð ýþòöðäöêëÿðè ÿñëÿí Êÿëáÿúÿð
ðàéîíóíäàí îëàí äþéöø÷öëÿðèí àðàñûíäà Àá-
äóëëàéåâ Åòèáàðûí äà îëäóüóíó ãåéä åäèá.
Åðìÿíèëÿð Åòèáàðû Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëà-
éûáëàð. 



Abdullayev
Fakhraddin
Saday oglu

Abdullayev Fakhraddin Sa-
day oglu was born in Alekse-
yevka village of Khachmaz dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1972. On the 16th of October,
1993 he was mobilized by the
Military Registration and En-
listment Office of Khachmaz
district and then he was sent to

fight for Aghdam district. On the 12th of April,
1994 during the fight for Merzilli village of
Aghdam Fakhraddin was taken prisoner.

His mother Abdullayeva Aziza Mustajab
gizi who lived in Alekseyevka, searched for
Fakhraddin and found out that during the
fight for Merzilli village of Aghdam, her son
was taken prisoner and kept in Shusha town.

His brother Abdullayev Elshad Saday oglu
who lived in Alekseyevka village of Khachmaz
district wrote a statement that he found out
from Fakhraddin�s front-line comrades, he
was missed at last fight. A signaler (he forgot
his name) from a military unit in Laki village of
Aghdash district connected with Armenians
by radio communication and informed that
Fakhraddin was kept as a prisoner in Shusha
town. Later he tried again to connect with
Armenians but it was impossible.

Abdullayev
Ibrahim
Mehdi oglu

Abdullayev Ibrahim Mehdi
oglu was born in Seyidler vil-
lage of Lachin of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1974. On the 18th
of May, 1992 during occupa-
tion of Lachin district he was
taken hostage by Armenians.

According to the informa-
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Àáäóëëàéåâ
Ôÿõðÿääèí

Ñàäàé îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Õà÷ìàç ðàéîíó-
íóí Àëåêñåéåâêà êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 16 îêòéàáð
1993-úö èëäÿ Õà÷ìàç Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ñÿôÿðáÿð åäèëèá âÿ Àüäàìûí
ìöäàôèÿñèíÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. 12
àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäàìûí Ìÿðçèëè êÿíäè
óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àíàñû-Õà÷ìàç ðàéîíó Àëåêñåéåâêà êÿíä
ñàêèíè Àáäóëëàéåâà ßçèçÿ Ìöñòÿúÿá ãûçûíûí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû çà-
ìàíû îíóí Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ìÿðçèëè êÿíäè
éàõûíëûüûíäà ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá, Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ
ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Õà÷ìàç ðàéîíó Àëåêñåéåâêà
êÿíä ñàêèíè Àáäóëëàéåâ Åëøàä Ñàäàé îüëó
ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè, Ôÿõðÿääèíèí äþéöø éîë-
äàøëàðû ñîí äþéöøäÿ îíóí èòêèí äöøäöéöíö
áèëäèðèáëÿð. Àüäàø ðàéîíóíóí Ëÿêè êÿíäèíäÿí
îëàí ùÿðáè ùèññÿíèí ðàáèòÿ÷èñè (àäûíû óíóäóá)
åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ ðàäèîðàáèòÿ éàðàäàðàã Ôÿõðÿääè-
íèí Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ ÿñèð ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿ-
íèá. Ñîíðàäàí åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ áèð äàùà ÿëàãÿ
éàðàòìàã ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. 

Àáäóëëàéåâ
Èáðàùèì

Ìåùäè îüëó

1924-úö èëëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
Ñåéèäëÿð êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 18 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ Ëà-
÷ûí ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí ýèðîâ
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó ×îâäàð



tion of Murtuzov Tapdig Murtuz oglu who
lived in Chovdar village of Kelbajar district
and returned from Armenian captivity (now
he lives in Yevlakh), when he was kept in
Khankandi kindergarten, he saw Abdullayev
Ibrahim from Lachin district there.

It was known from a statement of his son
Abdullayev Mehdi Ibrahim oglu who lived in
Seyidler village of Lachin district (now he
lives in Sumgayit town,  Z.Tagiyev settle-
ment, Kosmonavt Street, 11, app.10), on the
18th of May, 1992, his father Abdullayev
Mehdi Ibrahim oglu with Husuyev Vusal who
lived in Pirjahan village observed burned
houses in the enterance of Lachin. At that
moment a car «Jiquli» came up to them from
Kelbajar. When Vusal understood that they
were Armenians, he ran away but Ibrahim
Abdullayev was taken hostage and sent to
Khankandi. Mehdi who lived in Kelbajar dis-
trict (now he lives in Yevlakh town) showed
his picture to Tapdig and he recognized him.
He said that Ibrahim kishi died at Armenian
captivity.

Abdullayev
Ilham
Bayram oglu

Abdullayev Ilham Bayram
oglu was born in Miresheli vil-
lage of Aghdam district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1973.
On the 10th of December,
1992 during the fight for
Gazanchi village of Zangilan
district he was taken prisoner.

According to the information of  Bakhsha-
liyev Alikhan Atakhan oglu (he lives in Udulu
village of Hajigabul district) Ilham with front-
line comrades M.Mehiyaddinov and B.Tagi-
yev fought and defended Gazanchilar village
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êÿíä ñàêèíè, åðìÿíè ýèðîâëóüóíäàí ãàéûòäûã-
äàí ñîíðà Éåâëàõ øÿùÿðèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Ìóðòóçîâ Òàïäûã Ìóðòóç îüëóíóí âåðäèéè
ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Õàíêÿíäèíäÿêè óøàã áàü÷à-
ñûíäà ñàõëàíûëàí çàìàí Ëà÷ûí ðàéîí ñàêèíè
Àáäóëëàéåâ Èáðàùèìè îðàäà ýþðöá. 

Îüëó-Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó Ñåéèäëÿð êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè Ù. Ç. Òàüûéåâ ãÿñÿáÿñè,
Êîñìîíàâòëàð êö÷ÿñè 11,ìÿíçèë 10-äà ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Àáäóëëàéåâ Ìåùäè Èáðàùèì îüëó-
íóí éàçäûüû èçàùàòäàí ìÿëóì îëóá êè, 18
ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ àòàñû Àáäóëëàéåâ Èáðàùèì
Ëà÷ûí øÿùÿðèíèí ýèðÿðÿúÿéèíäÿ Ïèðúàùàí êÿíä
ñàêèíè Ùöñöéåâ Âöñàëëà äàéàíàðàã éàíàí åâ-
ëÿðè ñåéð åäèá. Áó çàìàí Êÿëáÿúÿð èñòèãàìÿ-
òèíäÿí ýÿëÿí «Æèãóëè» ìàðêàëû ìàøûí îíëàðà
éàõûíëàøûá. Âöñàë ìàøûíäàêûëàðûí åðìÿíè îë-
äóüóíó áèëäèêäÿ ãà÷ûá, Èáðàùèì Àáäóëëàéåâ
èñÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá,Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíÿ àïà-
ðûëûá. Ìåùäè Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíóíäàí îëàí, ùà-
çûðäà Éåâëàõ øÿùÿðèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàï-
äûã àäëû áèð øÿõñÿ àòàñûíûí øÿêëèíè ýþñòÿðäèê-
äÿ,îíó òàíûéûá. Èáðàùèì êèøèíèí åðìÿíè ÿñèð-
ëèéèíäÿ âÿôàò åòäèéèíè ñþéëÿéèá. 

Àáäóëëàéåâ
Èëùàì

Áàéðàì îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Ìèðÿøåëëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 10-äåêàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ
Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíóíóí Ãàçàí÷û
êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùàúûãàáóë ðàéîíóíóí Óäó-
ëó êÿíäèíäÿ éàøàéàí, åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí
ãà÷ìûø Áàõøÿëèéåâ ßëèõàí Àòàõàí îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû Ì.
Ìÿùéÿääèíîâ, Á. Òàüûéåâ âÿ Àáäóëëàéåâ Èë-
ùàìëà áèðëèêäÿ Ãàçàí÷û êÿíäèíèí ìöäàôèÿñèí-



till the bullets were over. Ilham was wounded
and stayed at the battle field.

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Asrik-Chirdakhan village of Tovuz district got
a list of Azerbaijani prisoners of war and
hostages from Alaverdiyan Shamir (Yere-
van-74, Nijniy Shengavit Street, 35, app.22,
phone: 48-67-93); there was the name of
Abdullayev Ilham in the list. It was shown
that he was kept in Upper Garabagh.

Abdullayev
Ramin
Habib oglu

Abdullayev Ramin Habib
oglu was born in Urut village of
Sisiyan district of the Republic
of Armenia in 1956. Because
of known events he moved into
Azerbaijan. In November of
1991 he voluntarily went to the
front and took part in fights for

Khojavand district. On the 26th of January,
1992 during Dashalti village of Shusha dis-
trict he was taken prisoner.

According to the information of his wife
Abdullayeva Elianora, during the fight in
Dashalti village he was taken prisoner by
Armenians on the 27th of January, 1992. 

Muradov Alik Fuad oglu who lived in
Dagh-Kesemen village of Agstafa district
wrote a statement that when he was
engaged in change of prisoners and hosta-
ges, Armenian representatives Ashot
Makaryan and Samvel Megralyan gave him
a list of Azerbaijani prisoners of war and
hostages, there was the name of Abdullayev
Ramin Habib oglu in the list. It was shown
that he was kept in Asgaran town.
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äÿ ñîí ýöëëÿëÿðè ãóðòàðàíà êèìè äþéöøöáëÿð.
Èëùàì éàðàëàíûá,äþéöø ìåéäàíûíäà ãàëûá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ Àëàâåðäèéàí Øàìèðäÿí (Éåðåâàí-74,
Íèæíûé Øåíãàâèò êö÷ÿñè åâ,35,ìÿíçèë 22; òåë:
48-67-93) àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ
ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñèíäà Àáäóëëàéåâ Èëùàìûí äà
àäû îëóá,îíóí Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíäûüû
ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Àáäóëëàéåâ
Ðàìèí

Ùÿáèá îüëó

1956-úû èëäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñèñéàí ðàéîíó-
íóí Óðóò êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Ìÿëóì ùàäèñÿëÿðÿ ýþðÿ
Àçÿðáàéúàíà êþ÷öá. 1991-úè
èëèí íîéàáð àéûíäà êþíöëëö îëà-
ðàã úÿáùÿéÿ ýåäèá. Õîúàâÿíä
ðàéîíó óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èø-
òèðàê åäèá. 26 éàíâàð 1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøà ðà-
éîíóíóí Äàøàëòû êÿíäèíäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Àáäóëëàéåâà Åëèàíîðàíûí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, Ð. Àáäóëëàéåâ 27
éàíâàð 1992-úè èëäÿ Äàøàëòû êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí
äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àüñòàôà ðàéîíó Äàü-Êÿñÿìÿí êÿíä ñà-
êèíè Ìóðàäîâ Àëèê Ôóàä îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éà-
çûá êè, ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ
ìÿøüóë îëàðêÿí åðìÿíè òÿðÿôèíèí íöìàéÿíäÿ-
ëÿðè Àøîò Ìàêàðéàí âÿ Ñàìâåë Ìåãðàëéàí-
äàí àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñè-
éàùûñèíäà Àáäóëëàéåâ Ðàìèí Ùÿáèá îüëóíóí
äà àäû îëóá îíóí ßñýÿðàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàí-
äûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 



Abdullayev
Rovshan
Sabir oglu

Abdullayev Rovshan
Sabir oglu was born in
Aghdam town of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1964. On the
24th of July, 1993 during
occupation of Aghdam by
Armenians he was taken
prisoner.

According to the informa-
tion of Aliyev Khagani Valiyaddin oglu who
lived in Sarijali village of Aghdam district
and released from Armenian captivity
(now he lives in Baku, Ahmedli settlement,
Ganja Avenue 15, app.803), a man whose
name was Nureddin told him he was taken
prisoner with Sabir�s son Rovshan. 

The relative of Mammadov Jahangir
Abdulali oglu (he lives in Baku, Tusi Street
43, app.11) Rahimov Ilgar�s familiar saw
Abdullayev Rovshan going by car «GAZ-
24» to Aghdam and did not return in July,
1993 any more. 

The uncle of prisoner Rahimov Ilgar
(he lives in Baku, Mehmandarov Street
100, app.42) Mammadov Shamsi Hasan
oglu said that during occupation of
Aghdam by Armenians, his sister�s son
with Abdullayev Rovshan went there by
car. A woman from Aghdam who returned
from Armenian captivity said a blue car
«GAZ-24» went to Agjabedi-Aghdam and
a wounded man whose name was
Nureddin said that he had brought
Rovshan Sabir oglu there.

According to the information of
Azerbaijan National Committee of
Helsenki Civil Assembly, it was confirmed
that Abdullayev Rovshan Sabir oglu was
taken prisoner by Armenians.
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Àáäóëëàéåâ
Ðþâøÿí

Ñàáèð îüëó

1964-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Àüäàì øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 24 èéóë
1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíó
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëó-
íàí çàìàí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûò-
äûãäàí ñîíðà Áàêû øÿùÿðè,ßù-
ìÿäëè ãÿñÿáÿñè, Ýÿíúÿ ïðîñïåêòè 15,ìÿíçèë
803-äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí
Ñàðûúàëëû êÿíä ñàêèíè ßëèéåâ Õÿãàíè Âÿëèéÿä-
äèí îüëóíóí áèëäèðäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, ÿñèðëèêäÿ Íó-
ðÿääèí àäëû áèð íÿôÿð îíà Ñàáèðèí îüëó Ðþâ-
øÿíëÿ áèðëèêäÿ òóòóëóá ýÿòèðèëäèéèíè ñþéëÿéèá. 

Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Òóñè êö÷ÿñè 43,ìÿíçèë 11-äÿ
éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿäîâ Úàùàíýèð ßáäöëÿëè îüëó
ãîùóìó Ðÿùèìîâ Èëãàðûí 1993-úö èëèí èéóë
àéûíäà òàíûøû Àäóëëàéåâ Ðþâøÿíèí èäàðÿ åòäè-
éè «Ãàç-24» ìàðêàëû ìàøûíäà Àüäàìà ýåò-
äèéèíè âÿ áèð äàùà ýåðè äþíìÿäèéèíè áèëäèðèá. 

Ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëìöø Ðÿùèìîâ Èëãàðûí äàéûñû
- Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ìåùìàíäàðîâ êö÷ÿñè 100,ìÿí-
çèë 42-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿäîâ Øÿìñè Ùÿñÿí
îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,Àüäàì ðàéîíó èøüàë
îëóíàí çàìàí áàúûñû îüëó Àáäóëëàéåâ Ðþâ-
øÿíèí èäàðÿ åòäèéè ìàøûíäà îðà ýåäèá. ßñèð-
ëèêäÿí ãàéûòìûø àüäàìëû ãàäûí áèëäèðèá êè,ýþé
ðÿíýëè «Ãàç-24» ìàðêàëû áèð ìàøûíûí Àüúà-
áÿäè-Àüäàì èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ ùÿðÿêÿò åòäèéèíè
ýþðöá,éàðàëû Íóðÿääèí àäëû øÿõñ îíó áóðàéà
Ñàáèðèí îüëó Ðþâøÿíèí ýÿòèðäèéèíè äåéèá. 

Ùåëñèíêè Âÿòÿíäàø Àññàìáëåéàñû Àçÿð-
áàéúàí Ìèëëè Êîìèòÿñèíèí ìÿëóìàòûíäà Àá-
äóëëàéåâ Ðþâøÿí Ñàáèð îüëóíóí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëäöéö òÿñäèãëÿíèá. 



Abdulov
Samir
Gadir oglu

Abdulov Samir Gadir oglu
was born in Baku in 1974. On
the 12th of January, 1993 he
was called up for military ser-
vice by the Military Registra-
tion and Enlistment Office of
Yasamal district and then he
was sent to Aghdara district.

On the 20th of January, 1993 during the fight
for Drambon village of Aghdara district Samir
was taken prisoner by Armenians. Then he
was kept in Leninakan district of Armenia.

That information was given by Samir�s
parents: mother Abdulova Dilbar Hidayet gizi
and father Abdulov Gadir Abdul oglu who
lived in H.Sultanov Street, 21. According to
the words of his mother, Samir was kept in
Kirovokan district of Armenia.

Abdurahmanov
Yasin
Shakir oglu

Abdurahmanov Yasin Sha-
kir oglu was born in Garajan-
Shikhlar village of Agdash dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1972. On the 16th of Novem-
ber, 1991 he was called up for
military service by the Military
Registration and Enlistment

Office of  Aghdash district and was sent to
police battalion in Ganja. Yasin was sent to
fight for Aterk village of Agdara district allot-
ted to the same battalion. On the 19th of
July, 1992 during the fight in Aterk village he
was taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the words of his father
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Àáäóëîâ
Ñàìèð

Ãàäèð îüëó

1974-úè èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 12 éàíâàð
1993-úö èëäÿ Éàñàìàë ðàéîíó-
íóí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá
âÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿðè-
ëèá. 20 éàíâàð 1993-úö èëäÿ
Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Äðàìáîí
êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ëåíèíàêàí ðàéî-
íóíäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû Ñàìèðèí Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ù.Ñóë-
òàíîâ êö÷ÿñè 21-äÿ éàøàéàí âàëèäåéíëÿðè Àá-
äóëîâà Äèëáÿð Ùèäàéÿò ãûçû âÿ Àáäóëîâ Ãà-
äèð ßáäöë îüëó âåðèá. Àíàñûíûí äåäèéèíÿ ýþ-
ðÿ,åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðûí åâèíÿ çÿíý âóðàðàã Ñà-
ìèðèí Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Êèðîâàêàí ðàéîíóíäà
ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèáëÿð. 

Àáäóðÿùìàíîâ
Éàñèí

Øàêèð îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàø ðàéî-
íóíóí Ãàðàúàí-Øûõëàð êÿí-
äèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 16 íî-
éàáð 1991-úè èëäÿ Àüäàø
Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ
÷àüûðûëûá âÿ Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ éåðëÿøÿí ïîëèñ òàáîðóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá.
Ùÿìèí òàáîðóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ 19 èéóë 1992-
úè èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Àòåðê êÿíäè
óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Àüäàø ðàéîíóíóí Ãàðàúàí-
Øûõëàð êÿíä ñàêèíè Àáäóðÿùìàíîâ Øàêèð



Abdurahmanov Shakir Goja oglu who lived in
Garajan-Shikhlar village of Agdash district,
while searching for Yasin he found out that
together with 41 military men, they were sur-
rounded by Armenians. In July of 1992 one
of those 41 men Arzu who lived in Kor
Tehneli village of Shamkir district called his
father�s sister in Ganja and said that he with
30 military men was kept in captivity.
Armenians demanded 30 millions of Russian
rubles to release them and Yasin was with
him in captivity.

According to his father�s words, Gurban
was engaged in change of prisoners and
hostages and lived in Sadakhli village of
Marneuli district of Georgian Republic
bought Arzu for money and he was married
with his daughter. In 1996 Gurban showed
him a list of Azerbaijan; prisoners kept by
Armenians. There was the name of his son in
that list. He promised to change Yasin for a
prisoner whose name was Seyran or for
money. But the change didn�t realize for that
reason. Then he couldn�t get any information
concerning the further life of his son.

Abishov
Mobil
Movsum oglu

Abishov Mobil Movsum
oglu was born in 1968. On the
26th of February, 1992 during
occupation of Khojali town of
by Armenian armed forces
Mobil was taken hostage.

According to the words of
his villagers Abishov Ilgar Niyaz oglu and
Abishov Intizam Niyaz oglu, (they live in
sanatorium «Garabagh» in Naftalan town),
during occupation of Khojali town Armenians
took them to Police Department of Asgaran
district. When they put prisoners to tortures,
Abishov Mobil Movsum oglu was with them.
Then they were released and didn�t see
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Ãîúà îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, Éàñèíèí
àõòàðûøû çàìàíû îüëóíóí ñîí äþéöøäÿ 41
ùÿðá÷è èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí ìöùàñèðÿñèíäÿ
ãàëäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 1992-úè èëèí èéóë àéûíäà ùÿ-
ìèí 41 íÿôÿðäÿí áèðè îëàí Øÿìêèð ðàéîíó
Êîð Òÿùíÿëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Àðçó àäëû øÿõñ Ýÿí-
úÿäÿ éàøàéàí áèáèñèíÿ çÿíý âóðàðàã Éàñèí-
ëÿ áèðëèêäÿ 30 ùÿðá÷è èëÿ åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ
ñàõëàíäûüûíû, àçàä îëóíìàã ö÷öí 30 ìèëéîí
ðóñ ðóáëó òÿëÿá îëóíäóüóíó äåéèá. 

Àòàñûíûí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí
äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí Ýöðúöñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ìàðíåóëè ðàéîíó Ñàäàõëû
êÿíä ñàêèíè Ãóðáàí àäëû øÿõñ Àðçóíó åðìÿ-
íèëÿðäÿí ïóëëà àëàðàã ãûçû èëÿ åâëÿíäèðèá.
1996-úû èëäÿ Ãóðáàí îíà ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿ ñàõ-
ëàíûëàí àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðëÿðèí ñèéàùûñûíû ýþñ-
òÿðèá. Î, Éàñèíè ýàù Ñåéðàí àäëû ÿñèðëÿ, ýàù
äà ïóëà äÿéèøäèðÿúÿéèíÿ ñþç âåðèá. Ëàêèí íÿ-
äÿíñÿ äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. Éàñèíèí ñîí-
ðàêû òàëåéè ùàããûíäà áàøãà ìÿëóìàò þéðÿí-
ìÿê ìöìêöí îëìàéûá.

Àáûøîâ
Ìîáèë

Ìþâñöì îüëó

1968-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
26 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû
ôàúèÿñè ýöíö ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Íàôòàëàí øÿùÿðèíäÿêè «Ãà-
ðàáàü» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø ùÿìéåðëèëÿðè Àáûøîâ
Èëãàð Íèéàç îüëó âÿ Àáûøîâ Èí-
òèçàì Íèéàç îüëóíóí äåäèêëÿ-
ðèíÿ ýþðÿ,Õîúàëû èøüàëû ýöíö åðìÿíèëÿð îíëà-
ðû ßñýÿðàí Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíÿ àïàðûá èø-
ýÿíúÿëÿð âåðÿí çàìàí Àáûøîâ Ìîáèë Ìþâ-
ñöì îüëó äà îðàäà îëóá. Ñîíðàäàí îíëàð
àçàä îëóíäóãëàðû ö÷öí Ìîáèëè áèð äàùà ýþð-
ìÿéèáëÿð. 

Íàôòàëàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Õîúàëû



Movsum any more.
According to the information of Azizov

Ramin Ibrahim oglu who lived in Khojali (now
he lives in Naftalan town), during occupation
of Khojali town by Armenians 13 inhabitants
were caught together in Nakhchivanik village
and sent to Asgaran Police Department.
They have been kept with Abishov Mobil
Movsum oglu in the same cell for a day
there. The next morning he was moved into
another cell and didn�t see Mobil any more.

Mammadova Gulovsha Bakhtiyar gizi
who lived in Khojali town (now she lives in
«Sulh» pioneer camp in Baku, Mardakan
settlement) wrote a statement that Armenia-
ns took them as hostages. When they were
kept in the cellar of Asgeran Police Depart-
ment, Abishov Mobil was with them. After 2
days she with her son was released and did-
n�t see Mobil any more.

Abishov
Yusif
Rafig oglu

Abishov Yusif Rafig oglu
was born in Yalavaj village of
Imishli district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1974. On the 5th of
January, 1994, he was called
up for military service by the
Military Registration and Enlis-
tment Office of Imishli district.

On the 1st of January, 1994 during the fight
for Shukurbeyli village of Fuzuli district Yusif
was taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to a statement of Aslanov Azer
Salman oglu who returned from Armenian
captivity, Abishov Yusif was kept with him in
Shusha prison in 1994. Then Armenians
changed Azer�s place and that�s why he had
no information concerning Yusif�s life.
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øÿùÿð ñàêèíè ßçèçîâ Ðàìèí Èáðàùèì îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Õîúàëû ôàúèÿñè çàìà-
íû åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû 13 íÿôÿð éåðëè ñàêèíëÿ
Íàõ÷ûâàíèê êÿíäèíäÿ òóòóá, ßñýÿðàí Ðàéîí
Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíÿ ýÿòèðèáëÿð. Îðàäà áèð ýöí
Àáûøîâ Ìîáèë Ìþâñöì îüëó èëÿ åéíè êàìåðà-
äà ñàõëàíûëûá. Ñÿùÿðè ýöí áàøãà êàìåðàéà
êå÷èðèëäèéè ö÷öí Ìîáèëè áèð äàùà ýþðìÿéèá. 

Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ìÿðäÿêàí ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿêè
«Ñöëù» ïèîíåð äöøÿðýÿñèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Õîúàëû øÿùÿð ñàêèíè Ìÿììÿäîâà Ýöëþâøÿ
Áÿõòèéàð ãûçû ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè, åðìÿíèëÿð
îíëàðû ýèðîâ ýþòöðöá ßñýÿðàí Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ
Øþáÿñèíèí çèðçÿìèñèíäÿ ñàõëàéàíäà Àáûøîâ
Ìîáèë äÿ îðàäà îëóá. Î,2 ýöí ñîíðà îüëó èëÿ
àçàä îëóíóá âÿ áèð äàùà Ìîáèëè ýþðìÿéèá. 

Àáûøîâ
Éóñèô

Ðàôèã îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Èìèøëè ðàéîíóíóí
Éàëàâàú êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 5 éàíâàð 1974-úö èëäÿ
Èìèøëè Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëû-
üû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ
÷àüûðûëûá. 1 éàíâàð 1994-úö èë-
äÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Øöêöð-
áÿéëè êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Àñëàíîâ
Àçÿð Ñàëìàí îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,1994-
úö èëäÿ Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà Àáûøîâ Éóñèô äÿ
îíóíëà áèðëèêäÿ îëóá. Ñîíðàäàí åðìÿíèëÿð
Àçÿðèí éåðèíè äÿéèøäèêëÿðè ö÷öí Éóñèôèí òàëåéè
ùàããûíäà ùå÷ áèð ìÿëóìàò ÿëäÿ åäÿ áèëìÿéèá. 



Adigezalov
Anver
Safar oglu

Adigezalov Anver Safar
oglu was born in Baku in 1969.
On the 27th of June, 1992 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of Ni-
zami district. Adigezalov Anver

served as a tanker in Aghdara district. On the
25th of September, 1992 during the fight for
Drambon village of Aghdara district Anver
was taken prisoner. 

According to the words of his front-line
comrades, they saw Anver�s burning tank
and he could get off from it. Wounded Adi-
gezalov Anver was taken prisoner by Arme-
nians and kept in Upper Garabagh.

Adigezalov
Feyruz
Firudin oglu

Adigezalov Feyruz Firudin
oglu was born in Goychay
town of Azerbaijan Republic in
1974. On the 27th of June,
1992 he was called up for mili-
tary service by the Military
Registration and Enlistment
Office of Goychay district. On

the 11th of October, 1992 Adigezalov Feyruz
was sent to fight for Sefiyan village of Lachin
district. On the 18th of October, 1992 he was
taken prisoner near Sefiyan village.

According to the information of his father
Adigezalov Firudin Merdan oglu, the Head of
Department Noyemberyan district of Com-
mittee of State Security of the Republic of
Armenia said that he was kept in Investiga-
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Àäûýþçÿëîâ
ßíâÿð

Ñÿôÿð îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èë
èéóí àéûíûí 27-äÿ Íèçàìè Ðà-
éîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá.
Òàíê÷û êèìè Àüäÿðÿ áþëýÿñèíèí
áèð ÷îõ ãàéíàð íþãòÿñèíäÿ äþ-
éöøöá. 25 ñåíòéàáð 1992-úè èë-
äÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Äðàìáîí êÿíäè óü-
ðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíûí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, ñîí
äþéöøäÿ ßíâÿðèí òàíêûíûí éàíäûüûíû, þçöíöí
èñÿ òàíêäàí äöøäöéöíö ýþðöáëÿð. Àäûýþçÿ-
ëîâ ßíâÿð éàðàëû ùàëäà ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿðÿê Äàü-
ëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Àäûýþçÿëîâ
Ôåéðóç

Ôèðóäèí îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ýþé÷àé øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èë
èéóí àéûíûí 27-äÿ Ýþé÷àé Ðà-
éîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá.
Ùÿìèí èë îêòéàáð àéûíûí 11-äÿ
Ôåéðóçóí õèäìÿò åòäèéè ùÿðáè
ùèññÿ Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí Ñÿôèéàí êÿíäè ÿòðà-
ôûíäà ýåäÿí äþéöøëÿðÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. Ôåéðóç
îêòéàáðûí 18-äÿ Ñÿôèéàí êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûíäà
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Àäûýþçÿëîâ Ôèðóäèí Ìÿðäàí îüëó-
íóí Åðìÿíèñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Äþâëÿò Òÿù-
ëöêÿñèçëèê Êîìèòÿñè Íîéåìáåðéàí ðàéîí øþ-
áÿñèíèí ðÿèñè Àëèê Ñàðóìéàíäàí ÿëäÿ åòäèéè
ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Ôåéðóç Éåðåâàí øÿùÿð Ùÿðáè



tory Isolation of Department of Military Police
in Yerevan. 

Agalarov
Yashar
Musa oglu

Agalarov Yashar Musa
oglu was born in 1975. He took
part in fights for Garabagh. On
the 26th of April, 1994 Yashar
was taken prisoner by Arme-
nians in fight for Nemirli village
of Terter district.

His father Agalarov Musa
Salah oglu who lived in Khangarvand village
of Goranboy district wrote a statement that
while searching for his son, Abdullayev Tofig
Ismayil oglu who lived in Dashushen village
of Asgaran district (at present he lives, in
«Zugulba» sanatorium in Baku, Buzovna
settlement) got information that Armenian
commander of regiment Armayis in Shusha
town confirmed a list of 37 Azerbaijani pris-
oners of war hidden from ICRC kept in Ar-
menian regiment in Khankandi and Shusha
and in the private houses. There was the
name of Yashar in that list. The opposite side
wanted to change them for Salatin Asga-
rova�s killer Arkadi Ayriyan whose nick name
was «Napoleon». But Ayriyan died and that�s
why the change didn�t realize.

That information was confirmed by the
following persons: father of prisoner of war
Humbatov Khalid Ali oglu - Humbatov Ali
who lived in Halchali village of Kelbajar dis-
trict, father of prisoner of war Mukhtarov
Telman Alisahib oglu - Mukhtarov Alisahib
who lived in Nahavi village of Hajigabul dis-
trict, father of prisoner of war Isayev
Bakhtiyar Safar oglu � Isayev Safar Ali oglu
who lived in Kelbajar district (at present he
lives in Baku, Motodrom massif 8).
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Ïîëèñ Èäàðÿñèíèí Èñòèíòàã Òÿúðèäõàíàñûíäà
ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Àüàëàðîâ
Éàøàð

Ìóñà îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ
èøòèðàê åäèá. 26 àïðåë 1994-úö
èëäÿ Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíóíóí Íÿìèðëè
êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöø çàìàíû
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Ýîðàíáîé ðàéîíó
Õàíãÿðâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè Àüàëàðîâ Ìóñà Ñà-
ëàù îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,ßñýÿðàí ðàéî-
íó Äàøóøåí êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿùÿðèíèí Áó-
çîâíà ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿêè «Çóüóëáà» ñàíàòîðè-
éàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àáäóëëàéåâ Òîôèã Èñ-
ìàéûë îüëóíóí ÿëäÿ åòäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,
Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿêè åðìÿíè àëàéûíûí ðÿèñè Àð-
ìàéèñ Ñààêéàíûí òÿñäèã åòäèéè, Áåéíÿëõàëã
Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíäÿí ýèçëÿäèëìèø,Õàí-
êÿíäè âÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðëÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí åðìÿíè
àëàéëàðûíäà âÿ øÿõñè åâëÿðäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí 37
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðèí ñèéàùûñûíäà Àüàëà-
ðîâ Éàøàðûí äà àäû îëóá. Ãàðøû òÿðÿô îíëàðû
æóðíàëèñò Ñàëàòûí ßñýÿðîâàíûí ãÿòëèíèí òÿøêè-
ëàò÷ûñû,«Íàïîëåîí» ëÿãÿáëè Àðêàäè Àéðèéàíëà
äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿéèá. Àéðèéàí âÿôàò åòäèéè ö÷öí
äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. 

Áó ôàêòû ùÿðáè ÿñèð Ùöìáÿòîâ Õàëèä ßëè
îüëóíóí àòàñû-Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó Ùàë÷àëû êÿíä
ñàêèíè Ùöìáÿòîâ ßëè, ÿñèð Ìóõòàðîâ Òåëìàí
ßëèñàùèá îüëóíóí àòàñû-Ùàúûãàáóë ðàéîíó
Íÿâàùè êÿíä ñàêèíè Ìóõòàðîâ ßëèñàùèá, ÿñèð
Èñàéåâ Áÿõòèéàð Ñÿôÿð îüëóíóí àòàñû-Áàêû
øÿùÿðè, Ìîòîäðîì ìàññèâè, åâ 8-äÿ éàøàéàí
Èñàéåâ Ñÿôÿð ßëè îüëó äà òÿñäèã åäèá. 



Agakishiyev 
Ahmed 
Suleyman oglu

Agakishiyev Ahmed Su-
leyman oglu was born in
Shusha town. Agakishiyev
Ahmed was a director of sav-
ings-bank and during occu-
pation of Shusha he was
taken hostage on the 8th of
May, 1992.

It’s informed in a statement of his
brother Agakishiyev Elbrus Suleyman oglu
who lived in Shusha town (he lives in sa-
natorium "Shikh", Sabail district, Baku
temporarily) that in accordance with the
information gotten in January of 1993, Ah-
med was kept in the house of major whose
name was Khoren in Hadrut district of
Upper Garabagh.

According to a statement of hostage
Alakbarov Anvar Beylar oglu’s wife Guli-
yeva Ruza Ali gizi, it’s noted that Agakishi-
yev Ahmed was kept in Upper Garabagh
with her husband. That information was
given by Seyid Ahad (Kazimov Ahad) who
was engaged in change of prisoners and
hostages.

Kazimov Ahad Musa oglu who lived in
Yaglivand village of Fuzuli district connect-
ed with police captain Maxim (Ambarsum-
yan Maxim Amirovich) who worked at
Khojavand (Martuni) district. Maxim said
that he knew Ahmed very well who was a
director of savings-bank in Shusha and
promised to release him in direction of
Georgia because of friendship. Maxim
also informed that Ahmed was kept with a
man whose name was Anvar (Alakbarov
Anvar Beylar oglu).
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Àüàêèøèéåâ
ßùìÿä 

Ñöëåéìàí îüëó 

1947-úè èëäÿ Øóøà øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. Øóøà øÿùÿð
ÿìàíÿò êàññàñûíûí ìöäèðè
âÿçèôÿñèíäÿ èøëÿéÿí Àüàêèøè-
éåâ ßùìÿä 1992-úè èëèí ìàé
àéûíûí 8-äÿ Øóøàíûí èøüàëû
çàìàíû ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá.

Ãàðäàøû - Øóøà øÿùÿð
ñàêèíè, Áàêû øÿùÿðè Ñÿáàèë ðàéîíó "Øûõ"
ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìöâÿããÿòè ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Àüàêèøèéåâ Åëáðóñ Ñöëåéìàí îüëóíóí
èçàùàòûíäà áèëäèðèëèð êè, 1993-úö èëèí éàíâàð
àéûíäà ÿëäÿ åòäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, ßùìÿä
Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà Ùàäðóò ðàéîíóíäà ìàéîð
ðöòáÿëè Õîðåí àäëû åðìÿíèíèí åâèíäÿ
ñàõëàíûëûá.

Ýèðîâ ßëÿêáÿðîâ ßíâÿð Áÿéëÿð îüëóíóí
ùÿéàò éîëäàøû - Ãóëèéåâà Ðóçÿ ßëè ãûçûíûí
èçàùàòûíäà Àüàêèøèéåâ ßùìÿäèí îíóí ÿðè èëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíûëäûüû ãåéä
åäèëèá. Áó ìÿëóìàò îíà ßñèð-ýèðîâëàðûí
äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëìóø Ñåéèä ßù-
ìÿä Êàçûìîâ áèëäèðèá. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè
Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëó 1992-úè èëäÿ
ÿñèðëÿðèí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ áàüëû Õîúàâÿíä
(Ìàðòóíè) ðàéîíóíäà èøëÿéÿí ïîëèñ êàïèòàíû
Ìàêñèìëÿ (Àìáàðñóìéàí Ìàêñèì ßìèðîâè÷)
ÿëàãÿ ñàõëàéàðêÿí ñîíóíúó Øóøàäà ÿìàíÿò
êàññàñûíûí ìöäèðè èøëÿìèø ßùìÿäè éàõøû
òàíûäûüûíû, éàõûí ìöíàñèáÿòäÿ îëäóüóíó,
þçöíöí íÿçàðÿòè àëòûíäà ñàõëàíûëäûüûíû âÿ
äîñòëóã íàìèíÿ îíó Ýöðúöñòàí ÿðàçèñè
èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ àçàä åäÿúÿéèíÿ ñþç âåðèá.
Ìàêñèì ßùìÿäèí éàíûíäà ßíâÿð (ßëÿêáÿðîâ
ßíâÿð Áÿéëÿð îüëó) àäëû äàùà áèð øÿõñèí äÿ
ñàõëàíûëäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 



Agayev
Ayaz
Habibulla oglu

Agayev Ayaz Habibulla oglu
was born in Hajihatamli village
of Ismayilli district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1975. In October of
1993 he was called up for mili-
tary service by the Military
Registration and Enlistment
Office of Ismayilli district and

then he was sent to fight for Fuzuli district. On
the 26th of January, 1994 during the fight for
Asgagi Abdurahmanli village of Fuzuli district
wounded Ayaz was taken prisoner by
Armenians.

According to the information of Agayav
Habibulla Dosmammad oglu who lived in
Hajihatamli village of Ismayilli district, when
he searched for Ayaz his front-line comrades
said that his son was wounded and stayed at
the occupied territory. According to the
words of Agayev Habibulla, a woman from
Pirjahan village of Ismayilli district informed
that she was in Armenia and Ayaz was kept
in Yerevan Red Prison (Krasnaya tyurma) in
1996. During that year she was in Sadikhli
village of Marneuli district of Georgia,
Abdullayev Kamal Ziyavaddin oglu who lived
there went to Armenia to search for Ayaz. He
found out that Ayaz was kept in a prison in
Khankandi, he died and was buried there.
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Àüàéåâ
Àéàç

Ùÿáèáóëëà îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Èñìàéûëëû ðàéîíó-
íóí Ùàúûùÿòÿìëè êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1993-úö èëèí îêò-
éàáð àéûíäà Èñìàéûëëû Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá, Ôöçóëè
ðàéîíó óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðÿ
ýþíäÿðèëèá. 26 éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ Ôöçóëè
ðàéîíóíóí Àøàüû ßáäöðÿùìàíëû êÿíäè óü-
ðóíäà äþéöøäÿ éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Èñìàéûëëû ðàéîíó Ùàúûùÿòÿìëè êÿíä
ñàêèíè Àüàéåâ Ùÿáèáóëëà Äîñìÿììÿä îüëó-
íóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, Àéàçûí àõòàðûøû
çàìàíû äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû îíà îüëóíóí ñîí
äþéöøäÿ éàðàëàíäûüûíû âÿ èøüàë îëóíìóø ÿðà-
çèäÿ ãàëäûüûíû äåéèáëÿð. 1996-úû èëäÿ Èñìàéûë-
ëû ðàéîíóíóí Ïèðúàùàí êÿíäèíäÿí îëàí áèð
ãàäûí îíà Åðìÿíèñòàíäà îëäóüóíó âÿ Àéà-
çûí Éåðåâàíäà Ãûðìûçû Ùÿáñõàíàäà (Êðàñ-
íàéà Òéóðìà) ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. Î,ùÿìèí
èëäÿ Ýöðúöñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ìàðíåóëè ðàéî-
íóíóí Ñàäàõëû êÿíäèíäÿ îëóá. Îðàäà éàøà-
éàí Àáäóëëàéåâ Êàìàë Çèéàâÿääèí îüëó
Àéàçûí àõòàðûøû èëÿ áàüëû Åðìÿíèñòàíà ýå-
äÿðÿê îíóí Õàíêÿíäè ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõ-
ëàíäûüûíû, ñîíðàäàí âÿôàò åäèá îðàäà äÿôí
îëóíäóüóíó þéðÿíèá. 



Agayev
Afgan
Atakishi oglu

Agayev Afgan Atakishi
oglu was born Tuntul village of
Gabala district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1966. He voluntar-
ily was sent to fight for Terter
district. On the 13th of June,
1993 during the fight for

Madagiz village of Terter district Afgan was
taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the information of his father
Atakishi Agayev who lived in Tuntul village of
Gabala district, Armenians demanded 10 mil-
lion Russian rubles. It was impossible to release
Afgan because he couldn’t collect money.

His borther Agayev Tahir Atakishi oglu
who lived in Tuntul village of Gabala district
wrote a statement that a driver Aziz who was
the citizen of Georgian Republic said his
father that his son was alive and kept in a pri-
vate house in Oktemberyan district of
Armenia. His father and Aziz went to the
same district. When Armenians gave him his
passport and watch they said it was taken
out his front gold teeth, he disliked onions
and etc.

Agayev 
Hasanali 
Kommunist oglu

Agayev Hasanali Kommu-
nist oglu was born in Tagibeyli
village of Aghdam district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1969.
He took part in defense of
Aghdam allotted to the post
patrol regiment. On the 12th of
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Àüàéåâ
ßôãàí

Àòàêèøè îüëó

1966-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãÿáÿëÿ ðàéîíó-
íóí Òöíòöë êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Êþíöëëö îëàðàã Òÿðòÿð ðà-
éîíó óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðÿ éîëëà-
íûá. 13 èéóí 1993-úö èëäÿ Òÿð-
òÿð ðàéîíóíóí Ìàäàýèç êÿíäè
óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû- Ãÿáÿëÿ ðàéîíó Òöíòöë êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Àòàêèøè Àüàéåâèí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,åðìÿíèëÿð
îüëóíó àçàä åòìÿê ö÷öí 10 ìèëéîí ðóñ ðóá-
ëó òÿëÿá åäèáëÿð. Ùÿìèí ìÿáëÿüè äöçÿëäÿ áèë-
ìÿäèêëÿðèíäÿí ßôãàíû àçàä åòìÿê ìöìêöí
îëìàéûá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Ãÿáÿëÿ ðàéîíó Òöíòöë êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Àüàéåâ Òàùèð Àòàêèøè îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éà-
çûá êè,1995-úè èëäÿ Ýöðúöñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí
âÿòÿíäàøû îëàí ßçèç àäëû ñöðöúö àòàñûíà îü-
ëóíóí ñàü îëäóüóíó,Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Îêòåìáåð-
éàí ðàéîíóíäà øÿõñè åâäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû ñþéëÿ-
éèá. Àòàñû ßçèçëÿ ùÿìèí ðàéîíà ýåäèá. Åðìÿ-
íèëÿð îíà îüëóíóí ïàñïîðòóíó âÿ ñààòûíû âå-
ðÿíäÿ ßôãàíûí þíäÿ îëàí ãûçûë äèøëÿðèíèí ÷ûõà-
ðûëäûüûíû, ñîüàí éåìÿéè õîøëàìàäûüûíû âÿ ñ.
ÿëàìÿòëÿðèíè äåéèáëÿð. 

Àüàéåâ
Ùÿñÿíàëû

Êîììóíèñò îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Òàüûáÿéëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Ïîñò ïàòðóë àëàéûíûí òÿð-
êèáèíäÿ Àüäàìûí ìöäàôèÿñèí-
äÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 12 èéóí 1993-
úö èëäÿ Àüäàìûí ×èíëè êÿíäèí-



June, 1993, during the fight for Jinli village of
Aghdam district his villager Aliyev Medet
Allahverdi oglu was wounded and he wanted
to help him and return back. Both of them
were taken prisoners by Armenians. That
information was given by his brother Agayev
Alikhan Kommunist oglu who lived in Tagi-
beyli village of Aghdam district (at present he
lives in «Qizil Ay» Turkish camp town in Ag-
jabedi district).

Sariyev Ali Zohrab oglu who lived in
Dunyamallar village of Beylagan district and
being in Armenian captivity from the 31st of
October, 1993, to the 8th of June, 1995,
wrote a statement that from March, 1994, till
August of same year he was kept with Aga-
yev Hasanali Kommunist oglu who lived in
Aghdam district in Khankandi isolation. Then
Armenians separated them for groups to
force for heavy labour. Hasanali allotted to
such a group was taken to somewhere and
after that Ali didn�t see him any more.

According to the words of Madat�s wife
Asadova Aida Khanoglan gizi who being in
Armenian captivity (now she lives in Muganli
village of Barda district),  Madat with villager
Agayev Hasanali was taken prisoner by
Armenians on the 12th of June, 1993.

Agayev
Mehdi
Agamir oglu

Agayev Mehdi Agamir oglu
was born in Barda district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1943. On
the 23rd of July, 1993, during
occupation of Aghdam district
Mehdi and his relatives: Khalilov
Vagif Ismayil oglu, Khalilov
Natig Vagif oglu, Khalilov Vahid

Ismayil oglu, Muradov Mahir Shirhan oglu and
Mammadov Kamil Kamal oglu who drove a
white car «VAZ 21-03» (public plate number
52-19 AQP) were taken hostages.
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äÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ ùÿðá÷èëÿð ýåðè ÷ÿêèëÿðêÿí
ùÿìêÿíäëèñè ßëèéåâ Ìÿäÿò Àëëàùâåðäè îüëó
éàðàëàíäûüû ö÷öí îíà éàðäûì åòìÿê ìÿãñÿäè-
ëÿ äþéöø ìåéäàíûíà ãàéûäûá. Ìöùàñèðÿíè éà-
ðà áèëìÿäèêëÿðè ö÷öí ùÿð èêèñè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. Áó ìÿëóìàòû îíóí
ãàðäàøû-Àüäàì ðàéîíó Òàüûáÿéëè êÿíä ñàêè-
íè,Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíóíäàêû Ãûçûë Àé òöðê ÷àäûð
øÿùÿðúèéèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àüàéåâ Àëûõàí
Êîììóíèñò îüëó âåðèá. 

31 îêòéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿí 8 èéóí 1995-úè
èëÿ êèìè åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ îëìóø Áåéëÿãàí
ðàéîíó Äöíéàìàëëàð êÿíä ñàêèíè Ñàðûéåâ ßëè
Çþùðàá îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,1994-úö èëèí
ìàðò àéûíäàí àâãóñò àéûíà ãÿäÿð Õàíêÿíäè
øÿùÿðèíäÿ ìöâÿããÿòè ñàõëàìà òÿúðèäõàíà-
ñûíäà Ùÿñÿíàëû Àüàéåâëÿ áèðëèêäÿ îëóá. Ñîí-
ðàäàí åðìÿíèëÿð ÿñèðëÿðè ôèçèêè èøÿ úÿëá åòìÿê
ìÿãñÿäèëÿ ãðóïëàðà àéûðûáëàð. Ùÿñÿíàëû äà
áåëÿ ãðóïëàðäàí áèðèíèí òÿðêèáèíäÿ ùàðàñà
àïàðûëäûüûíäàí áèð äàùà îíó ýþðìÿéèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ îëàí ßëèéåâ Ìÿäÿò Àë-
ëàùâåðäè îüëóíóí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Áÿðäÿ ðàéîíó-
íóí Ìóüàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßñÿäîâà
Àèäÿ Õàíîüëàí ãûçûíûí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,12 èéóí
1993-úö èëäÿ Ìÿäÿò ùÿìêÿíäëèñè Àüàéåâ Ùÿ-
ñÿíàëû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àüàéåâ
Ìåùäè

Àüàìèð îüëó

1943-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Áÿðäÿ ðàéî-
íóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. 23 èéóë
1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí èøüàëû çàìàíû ãîùóìëàðû
Õÿëèëîâ Âàãèô Èñìàéûë îüëó,Õÿëè-
ëîâ Íàòèã Âàãèô îüëó, Õÿëèëîâ
Âàùèä Èñìàéûë îüëó âÿ Ìóðàäîâ
Ìàùèð Øèðõàí îüëó èëÿ Ìÿììÿäîâ Êàìèë Êà-
ìàë îüëóíóí èäàðÿ åòäèéè øÿõñè «ÂÀÇ-2103»
ìàðêàëû 52-19 ÀÃÏ äþâëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû àü
ðÿíýëè àâòîìàøûíäà ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 



According to the words of his aunt�s son
Khalilov Rafig Ismayil oglu (he lives in Barda
city, Sharq Street, 50), during occupation of
Aghdam district his relatives including
Agayev Mehdi were taken hostages and took
to Khankandi town.

His relative Khalilova Elza Kamal gizi (she
lives in Barda town, Sharg Street, 4) wrote a
statement that her husband Khalilov Vagif, son
Khalilov Natig including Agayev Mehdi were
taken hostages by Armenians and taken to
Khankandi town on the 23rd of Jule, 1993. The
parents of missed Garoyan Arshavir Behbu-
dovich rang them up and demanded to find
their son and they would return her relatives.

According to the information of his rela-
tive Khalilov Vagif and Khalilov Natig�s
grandfather Khalilov Ismayil Akber oglu,
(they were taken hostages by Armenian
forces) he went to the battle field to get any
information concerning relatives in 1993-
1994. He connected with opposite side and
found out that Agayev Mehdi and some rela-
tives were taken hostages by Armenians,
kept in the private houses in Khankandi,
Khojavand and Shusha towns of Upper
Garabagh. Armenians demanded to find
Garoyan, they didn�t find him and that�s it
was impossible to release them.

Agayev
Mirpasha
Seyidabbas oglu

Agayev Mirpasha Seyidab-
bas oglu was born in Javad vil-
lage of Sabirabad district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1976.
In December of 1992 he was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Sabirabad

district and then he was sent to fight for
Garabagh. On the 17th of February, 1994
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Áèáèñè îüëó-Áÿðäÿ øÿùÿðè,Øÿðã êö÷ÿñè,åâ
50-äÿ éàøàéàí Õÿëèëîâ Ðàôèã Èñìàéûë îüëóíóí
äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, Àüàéåâ Ìåùäè äÿ äàõèë îë-
ìàãëà ãîùóìëàðû ùÿìèí ýöí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëÿ-
ðÿê Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûáëàð. 

Ãîùóìó-Áÿðäÿ øÿùÿðè, Øÿðã êö÷ÿñè 4-äÿ
éàøàéàí Õÿëèëîâà Åëçà Êàìàë ãûçû ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ
éàçûá êè, 23 èéóë 1993-úö èëäÿ ùÿéàò éîëäàøû
Õÿëèëîâ Âàãèô, îüëó Õÿëèëîâ Íàòèãëÿ Àüàéåâ
Ìåùäè âÿ äèýÿð ãîùóìëàðû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëÿðÿê Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíÿ
àïàðûëûáëàð. Ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè îëàí,èòêèí äöø-
ìöø Ãàðîéàí Àðøàâèð Áåùáóäîâè÷èí âàëèäåéí-
ëÿðè çÿíý âóðàðàã éàõûíëàðûíûí ãàéòàðûëìàñû
ö÷öí îíëàðûí þâëàäëàðûíû òàïìàüû òÿëÿá åäèá-
ëÿð. 

Áÿðäÿ øÿùÿðè,Øÿðã êö÷ÿñè,åâ 3-äÿ éàøà-
éàí, åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëìöø
Õÿëèëîâ Âàãèô âÿ Õÿëèëîâ Íàòèãèí áàáàñû Õÿ-
ëèëîâ Èñìàéûë ßêáÿð îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìà-
òà ýþðÿ,1993-1994-úö èëëÿðäÿ ÿçèçëÿðèíèí àãè-
áÿòèíè þéðÿíìÿê ìÿãñÿäèëÿ äÿôÿëÿðëÿ äþéöø
ìþâãåëÿðèíäÿ îëóá. Ãàðøû òÿðÿôëÿ ÿëàãÿ éàðà-
äàðàã þéðÿíèá êè,Àüàéåâ Ìåùäè âÿ áèð íå÷ÿ
ãîùóìó Øóøà,Õàíêÿíäè âÿ Õîúàâÿíä øÿùÿð-
ëÿðèíäÿ øÿõñè åâëÿðäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. Åðìÿíèëÿðèí
äÿéèøìÿê ö÷öí òÿëÿá åòäèêëÿðè Ãàðîéàí òà-
ïûëìàäûüûíäàí îíëàðû àçàä åòìÿê ìöìêöí
îëìàéûá. 

Àüàéåâ
Ìèðïàøà

Ñåéèäàááàñ îüëó

1976-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñàáèðàáàä ðàéî-
íóíóí Úàâàä êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí äåêàáð àéûí-
äà Ñàáèðàáàä Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá,Ãàðàáàü óü-
ðóíäà äþéöøëÿðÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. 17
ôåâðàë 1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ìåù-
ìàíÿ êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû åðìÿíè-



during the fight in Mehmane village of
Aghdara district, he was taken prisoner by
Armenians.

Agayev Mirpasha was kept in cell „ 2 of
Shusha prison. In the afternoon Albert forced
him and 3 other Azerbaijani prisoners for
heavy labour but in the evening he was taken
to Shusha prison. Agayev Seyidabbas
Seyidaga oglu who lived in Javad village of
Sabirabad district got that information from
Mirpasha�s front-line comrades.

Nabiyev Yusif Allahyar oglu who returned
from Armenian captivity (he lives in Baku,
Bakikhanov settlement, Akhundov Street,
10, app. 50), wrote a statement that he was
kept with Agayev Mirpasha in the same cell
during his captivity in Shusha prison in April-
July of 1993. 

Agayev
Rasul
Babakhan oglu

Agayev Rasul Babakhan
oglu was born in Navadan vil-
lage of Sabirabad district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1968.
On the 12th of July, 1992 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of Ali-

Bayramli and was sent to Aghdam district.
On the 15th of June, 1992 during the fight for
Sirkhavand village of Aghdam district Rasul
was taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the information of brother of
prisoner of war Atamoglanov Abulfat Sabir
oglu - Atamoglanov Seyfulla Sabir oglu who
lived in Kursengli village of Salyan district,
while searching for his brother he met Gago
in Georgia who lived in  Lembeli village of
Noyemberyan district of Armenia. Gago
gave him a list of 14 Azerbaijani prisoners of
war including the name of Agayev Rasul
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ëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 
Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà 2 ñàéëû êàìåðàäà

ñàõëàíûëûá. Ýöíäöçëÿð Àëáåðò àäëû øÿõñ îíó
âÿ äàùà 3 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðè ôèçèêè èøëÿðÿ
úÿëá åäèá, àõøàìëàð èñÿ Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíà
ýÿòèðèá. Áó ìÿëóìàòû îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû èëÿ
ìÿøüóë îëàí Ñàáèðàáàä ðàéîíó Úàâàä êÿíä
ñàêèíè Àüàéåâ Ñåéèäàááàñ Ñåéèäàüà îüëó
Ìèðïàøàíûí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí þéðÿíèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,
Áàêûõàíîâ ãÿñÿáÿñè,Àõóíäîâ êö÷ÿñè,åâ 10,
ìÿíçèë 50-äÿ éàøàéàí Íÿáèéåâ Éóñèô Àëëàù-
éàð îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,1993-úö èëèí àï-
ðåë-èéóë àéëàðûíäà Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà Àüà-
éåâ Ìèðïàøà èëÿ åéíè êàìåðàäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Àüàéåâ
Ðÿñóë

Áàáàõàí îüëó

1968-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñàáèðàáàä ðàéî-
íóíóí Íàâàäàí êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 12 èéóë 1992-úè èëäÿ
ßëè Áàéðàìëû øÿùÿð Ùÿðáè Êî-
ìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá,Àüäàì ðàéî-
íóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. 15 èéóí 1992-
úè èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ñûðõàâÿíä êÿíäèí-
äÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

ßñèð Àòàìîüëàíîâ ßáöëôÿò Ñàáèð îüëó-
íóí ãàðäàøû, Ñàëéàí ðàéîíó Êöðñÿíýè êÿíä
ñàêèíè Àòàìîüëàíîâ Ñåéôóëëà Ñàáèð îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,1996-úû èëäÿ ãàðäàøû-
íûí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû Ýöðúöñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû
ÿðàçèñèíäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Íîéåì-
áåðéàí ðàéîíóíóí Ëÿìáÿëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Ãà-
ãî àäëû øÿõñëÿ ýþðöøöá. Ãàãî îíà Àüàéåâ
Ðÿñóë Áàáàõàí îüëóíóí äà àäû äàõèë îëàí 14
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðèí ñèéàùûñûíû âåðèá.
ßñèðëÿð áèð ìöääÿò Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Êèðîâàêàí



Babakhan oglu who kept by Armenians.
Those prisoners were kept in Kirovakan of
Armenian, then they were sent to Investiga-
tory Isolation of Armenian Committee of
State Security in Yerevan city. That informa-
tion was given by Gago�s close relative Alik
Sarumyan who was the head of Noyember-
yan district Department of Armenian
Committee of State Security.     

Agayev
Yalchin
Rafig oglu

Agayev Yalchin Rafig oglu
was born in Boyat village of
Aghjabadi district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1973. On
the 16th of July, 1993 during
being on point duty in direction
of Galaychilar village of
Aghdam ditrict Yalchin was

taken prisoner by Armenian military men
who took him as a prisoner and sent to
unknown direction. 

That fact was confirmed by his front-line
comrades who stayed with him on point duty:
Mammadov Shahin Amil oglu (Ganja city,
Ganja settlement, app. 21/26), Shirinov
Ramazan Aydin oglu (Shaki ditrict, Ashagi
Goynuk village), Hasanov Ramiz Tofig oglu
(Tovuz district, Donuk Girikhli village),
Rzayev Eldaniz Oruj oglu (Aghjabadi district,
Hajibadalli village), Manafov Arif Mustafa
oglu (Guba district, Bagbanli village) and
Abdurahmanov Gadir Abdurahman oglu
(Shaki district, Biringi Bilejik village).
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øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá,ñîíðà Åðìÿíèñòàí Äþâ-
ëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Êîìèòÿñèíèí Éåðåâàí øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí Èñòèíòàã Òÿúðèäõàíàñûíà ýþí-
äÿðèëèá. Ìÿëóìàòû Ãàãîéà éàõûí ãîùóìó,Åð-
ìÿíèñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê
Êîìèòÿñè Íîéåìáåðéàí ðàéîí øþáÿñèíèí ðÿè-
ñè Àëèê Ñàðóìéàí âåðèá. 

Àüàéåâ
Éàë÷ûí

Ðàôèã îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüúàáÿäè ðàéî-
íóíóí Áîéàò êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 16 èéóë 1993-úö èëäÿ Àü-
äàì ðàéîíóíóí Ãàëàé÷ûëàð
êÿíäè èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ ïîñòäà
íþâáÿ ÷ÿêÿí çàìàí åðìÿíè
ùÿðá÷èëÿðè òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëÿðÿê íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûëûá. 

Áó ôàêòû ùÿìèí òàðèõäÿ Éàë÷ûíëà áèðëèêäÿ
ïîñòäà äóðìóø äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû - Ýÿíúÿ øÿ-
ùÿðè,Ýÿíúÿ ãÿñÿáÿñè,åâ 21,ìÿíçèë 26-äÿ éà-
øàéàí Ìÿììÿäîâ Ñàùèë Àìèë îüëó,Øÿêè ðà-
éîíóíóí Àøàüû Ýþéíöê êÿíä ñàêèíè Øèðèíîâ
Ðàìàçàí Àéäûí îüëó,Òîâóç ðàéîíóíóí Äþ-
íöê-Ãûðûõëû êÿíä ñàêèíè Ùÿñÿíîâ Ðàìèç Òî-
ôèã îüëó, Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíóíóí Ùàúûáÿäÿëëè
êÿíä ñàêèíè Ðçàéåâ Åëäÿíèç Îðóú îüëó,Ãóáà
ðàéîíóíóí Áàüáàíëû êÿíä ñàêèíè Ìàíàôîâ
Àðèô Ìóñòàôà îüëó, Øÿêè ðàéîíóíóí Áèðèíúè
Áèëÿúèê êÿíä ñàêèíè Àáäóðàùìàíîâ Ãÿäèð
Àáäóðàùìàí îüëó éàçäûãëàðû èçàùàòëàðûíäà
òÿñäèã åäèáëÿð. 



Agayev 
Yusif 
Balasaf oglu

Agayev Yusif Balasaf oglu
was born in Chol Bagirli vil-
lage of Shamakhi district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1959.
He took part in fights for Gara-
bagh. He 26th of January,
1992 during the fight for

Dahsalti village of Susha district Yusif was
taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the information of the
brother of prisoner of Atamoglanov Abulfat
Sabir oglu - Atamoglanov Seyfulla Sabir
oglu who lived in Kursengi village of Salyan
district, while searching for his brother in
1996, he met Armenian Gago who lived in
Lembeli village of Noyemberyan district of
Armenia on the territory of Georgia. Gago
gave him a list of 14 Azerbaijani prisoners
of war including Agayev Yusif Balasaf oglu.
Those prisoners were kept in Kirovokan of
Armenia and then he was sent to Investiga-
tory Isolation of Armenian Committee of
State Security. That information was given
by Gago’s relative - the head of Noyember-
yan district of Armenian Committee of State
Security.

Alishov
Agil
Alish oglu

Alishov Agil Alish oglu was
born in Garabujag village of
Kurdamir district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1973. On the 4th of
April, 1992 he was called up
for military service by the
Military Registration and
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Àüàéåâ
Éóñèô

Áàëàñÿô îüëó

1959-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Øàìàõû ðàéîíó-
íóí ×þë Áàüûðëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà
äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 26
éàíâàð 1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøà ðà-
éîíóíóí Äàøàëòû êÿíäèíäÿ ýå-
äÿí äþéöø çàìàíû åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

ßñèð Àòàìîüëàíîâ ßáöëôÿò Ñàáèð îüëóíóí
ãàðäàøû-Ñàëéàí ðàéîíó Êöðñÿíýè êÿíä ñàêèíè
Àòàìîüëàíîâ Ñåéôóëëà Ñàáèð îüëóíóí âåðäèéè
ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,1996-úû èëäÿ ãàðäàøûíûí àõòà-
ðûøû èëÿ áàüëû Ýöðúöñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû ÿðàçè-
ñèíäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Íîéåìáeðéàí
ðàéîíóíóí Ëÿìáÿëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Ãàãî àäëû
øÿõñëÿ ýþðöøöá. Ãàãî îíà Àüàéåâ Éóñèô Áà-
ëàñÿô îüëóíóí äà àäû äàõèë îëàí 14 àçÿðáàé-
úàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðèí ñèéàùûñûíû âåðèá. Ùÿìèí
ÿñèðëÿð áèð ìöääÿò Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Êèðîâàêàí
øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá, ñîíðàäàí Åðìÿíèñòàí
Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Êîìèòÿñèíèí Èñòèíòàã
Òÿúðèäõàíàñûíà ýþíäÿðèëèáëÿð. Áó ìÿëóìàòû
Ãàãîéà éàõûí ãîùóìó,Åðìÿíèñòàí Ðåñïóáëè-
êàñûíûí Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Êîìèòÿñèíèí Íî-
éåìáåðéàí ðàéîí øþáÿñèíèí ðÿèñè Àëèê Ñà-
ðóìéàí âåðèá. 

Àëûøîâ 
Àãèë 

Àëûø îüëó 

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êöðäÿìèð ðàéî-
íóíóí Ãàðàáóúàã êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 4 àïðåë 1992-úè
èëäÿ Êöðäÿìèð Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. ×àâóø Àëû-



Enlistment Office of Kurdamir district.
Sergeant Alishov Agil took part in fights for
Mollalar, Gizilja and Khoraz villages of
Lachin district. Agil with front-line comrades
was surrounded and taken prisoner by Ar-
menians in Sus village of Lachin district 

According to the words of his father
Alishov Alish Hamid oglu who lived in
Garabujag village of Kurdamir district, when
he searched for Agil his another son Alishov
Ilham found out on the territory of Georgia
from Armenian, brother of missed Kamo
Aloyan that Agil was taken prisoner and kept
in Kirovakan of Armenia.

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district and
searched for his sister Huseynova Tamara
Saleh gizi, an Armenian Gagik (Yerevan
phone: 63-60-70) gave him a list of Azerbai-
jani prisoners and hostages in Tbilisi and
there was the name of Alishov Agil in that
list. It was shown that he was kept in Kiro-
vakan of Armenia.  

Alishov
Feyruz
Beyish oglu

Alishov Feyruz Beyish oglu
was born in Garachanli village
of Kelbajar district of Azerbai-
jan Republic in 1964. In June,
1991, senior lieutenant Alishov
who served as a military man
in Tomsk city of RF returned to
Kelbajar, organized self-defen-

se battalion and was appointed as the com-
mander of it. On the 2nd of February, 1994
during the fight for Jamilli village of Kelbajar
district wounded Feyruz with Humbatov
Khalid Ali oglu (the chief of staff of battalion),
Suleymanov Shahin Anvar oglu (the com-
mander of troop), Mehdiyev Mirzali Yahya
oglu (the commander of troop), Mammadov
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øîâ Àãèë Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí Ìîëëàëàð, Ãûçûëúà,
Õîðàç êÿíäëÿðè óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê
åäèá. Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí Ñóñ êÿíäèíäÿ åðìÿ-
íèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíàðàã äþéöø
éîëäàøëàðû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Êöðäÿìèð ðàéîíó Ãàðàáóúàã êÿíä
ñàêèíè Àëûøîâ Àëûø Ùÿìèä îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ
ýþðÿ,Àãèëèí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû äèýÿð îüëó Àëû-
øîâ Èëùàì Ýöðúöñòàí ÿðàçèñèíäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ
åðìÿíè îëàí, èòêèí äöøìöø Êàìî Àëîéàíûí
ãàðäàøûíäàí îíóí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö âÿ Åð-
ìÿíèñòàíûí Êèðîâàêàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû-
íû þéðÿíèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè Ãàãèêäÿí (Éåðå-
âàí íþìðÿñè: 63-60-70) àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû
ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Àëûøîâ
Àãèëèí Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Êèðîâàêàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ
ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Àëûøîâ
Ôåéðóç

Áÿéèø îüëó

1964-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí Ãàðà÷àíëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1991-úè èëèí èéóí
àéûíäà Ðóñèéà Ôåäåðàñèéàñûíûí
Òîìñê øÿùÿðèíäÿ õèäìÿò åäÿí
áàø ëåéòåíàíò Ôåéðóç Àëûøîâ
Êÿëáÿúÿðÿ ãàéûäûá, ÿðàçè þçö-
íöìöäàôèÿ òàáîðóíó éàðàäûá âÿ êîìàíäèð
òÿéèí åäèëèá. 2 ôåâðàë 1994-úö èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð
ðàéîíóíóí Úÿìèëëè êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ
Ùöìáÿòîâ Õàëèä ßëè îüëó (òàáîðóí ãÿðàðýàù
ðÿèñè),Ñöëåéìàíîâ Øàùèí ßíâÿð îüëó (òàãûì
êîìàíäèðè), Ìåùäèéåâ Ìèðçÿëè Éÿùéà îüëó
(òàãûì êîìàíäèðè), Ìÿììÿäîâ Áàáÿê Ôÿð-
ìàí îüëó (ðàáèòÿ÷è),Ñÿëèìîâ Åëõàí Ñÿëèì îü-



Babek Farman oglu (signaler), Salimov
Elkhan Salim oglu (common), Aliyev Adalat
Veysel oglu (common) was taken prisoner. 

According to the information of his father
who lived in Garachanli village of Kelbajar
district Alishov Beyish Rustem oglu (now he
lives in Ganja city, Gulustan settlement, 37,
app.17), his cousin Arzu who lived in
Moscow found out from an Armenian busi-
nessman that Feyruz had been kept in
Yerevan since 1997, then he was moved into
Shusha prison. 

Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who lived
in Garadaghli village of Khojavand district
(now he lives in Machgara village of Beyla-
gan district) wrote a statement that during
the talks Armenian policeman Albert in
Garvand village of Aghdam district informed
that Alishov Feyruz with above mentioned
front-line comrades was taken prisoner in
1995. At first he was kept in Yerevan and
then he was moved into Shusha prison.

Alishova
Jahan
Meshedi gizi

Alishova  Jahan Meshedi
gizi was born in Shamkand vil-
lage of Lachin district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1937. On the
31st of March, 1992 during the
day of Kelbajar�s occupation by
Armenians, Alishova Jahan
with the members of her family

and close relatives left the territory and at that
moment they were surrounded in place which
called Tunel and Armenians fired upon them.

According to the words of  her husband
Alishov Jafar Mustafa oglu who lived in
Shamkand village of Lachin district (now he
lives in Baku, Absheron district, Saray settle-
ment), during Kelbajar�s occupation Jahan
with the members of her family and relatives
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ëó (ñûðàâè),ßëèéåâ ßäàëÿò Âåéñÿë îüëó (ñûðàâè)
èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó Ãàðà÷àíëû êÿíä
ñàêèíè, Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿðè, Ýöëöñòàí ãÿñÿáÿñè, åâ
37,ìÿíçèë 17-äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àëûøîâ Áÿéèø
Ðöñòÿì îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,
Ìîñêâà øÿùÿðèíäÿ éàøàéàí õàëàñû îüëó Àðçó
ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè îëàí èø àäàìûíäàí Ôåéðó-
çóí 1997-úè èëÿ ãÿäÿð Éåðåâàíäà ñàõëàíäûüû-
íû,ñîíðàäàí Øóøà øÿùÿð ùÿáñõàíàñûíà êþ÷ö-
ðöëäöéöíö þéðÿíèá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó
èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,1995-úè èëäÿ Àüäàì ðà-
éîíóíóí Ãÿðâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ àïàðäûãëàðû äà-
íûøûãëàð çàìàíû åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøû
Àëáåðò Àëûøîâ Ôåéðóçóí éóõàðûäà àäû ÷ÿêèëÿí
äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,
ÿââÿëúÿ Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû,
ñîíðàäàí Øóøà øÿùÿð ùÿáñõàíàñûíà êþ÷öðöë-
äöéöíö áèëäèðèá. 

Àëûøîâà 
Úàùàí 

Ìÿøÿäè ãûçû 

1937-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
Øàìêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 31 ìàðò 1992-úè èëäÿ Êÿë-
áÿúÿð ðàéîíó èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí
àèëÿ öçâëÿðè âÿ éàõûí ãîùóìëàðû
ÿðàçèíè òÿðê åäÿðêÿí Òóíåë àä-
ëàíàí éåðäÿ ýöúëö àòÿøÿ ìÿðóç ãàëàðàã ìö-
ùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíûá,ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó Øàìêÿíä
êÿíä ñàêèíè,Àáøåðîí ðàéîíóíóí Ñàðàé ãÿñÿ-
áÿñèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àëûøîâ Úÿôÿð Ìóñòà-
ôà îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó
èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí àèëÿ öçâëÿðè âÿ ãîùóìëà-
ðû èëÿ «ÓÀÇ» ìàðêàëû 00-44 ÀÃÓ äþâëÿò
íþìðÿ íèøàíëû øÿõñè àâòîìàøûíäà åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýöëëÿáîðàí åäèëèáëÿð. Àëûøîâ 2 îü-



left the territory by a private car �UAZ� (public
plate number 00 � 44 AQU) Armenians fired
upon them. Alishov with 2 sons ran away but
his wife � Alishova Jahan Meshedi gizi, his
daughter - Alishova Vasilya Jafar gizi, broth-
er�s daughters: Alishova Gumru Ganbar gizi,
Alishova Afat Shafa gizi and relatives Aliyev
Yusif Panah oglu with wife and brother were
taken hostages by Armenians.

According to statements of Alishova
Sona Ganbar gizi and Alishova Afet Shafa
gizi who lived in Shamkand village of Lachin
district (now they lived in Seyidimli village of
Terter district), during the day of Kelbajar�s
occupation they with close relatives were
taken hostages by Armenians. In February of
1994 Armenians released them and then
they didn�t see Jahan any more.

According to the information of Aliyev
Akif Yusif oglu who lived in Shamkand village
of Lachin district (now he lives in town for re-
fugees in Yevlakh district), during occupation
of Kelbajar district, his close relatives and the
members of family including Jahan were
taken hostages by Armenians. During talks
by radio communication with Armenians it
was found out that they were kept in a farm
near Kerkijahan village of Khankandi and
forced for agricultural work.

Alishova
Gumru
Ganbar gizi

Alishova Gumru Ganbar
gizi was born in Shamkand vil-
lage of Lachin district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1973. On
the 31st of March, 1992 during
the day of Kelbajar�s occu-
pation by Armenians Alishova
Gumru with her family mem-

bers and close relatives left the territory and
at that moment they were surrounded in
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ëó èëÿ ãà÷à áèëèá,ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Àëûøîâà Úàùàí
Ìÿøÿäè ãûçû,ãûçû Àëûøîâà Âÿñèëÿ,ãàðäàøû ãûç-
ëàðû Àëûøîâà Ãóìðó Ãÿíáÿð ãûçû, Àëûøîâà
Àôÿò Øÿôà ãûçû âÿ ãîùóìëàðû ßëèéåâ Éóñèô
Ïÿíàù îüëó, îíóí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû âÿ ãàðäàøû
èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ëà÷ûí ðàéî-
íó Øàìêÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíëÿðè, Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí Ñåéèäèìëè êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àëûøî-
âà Ñîíà Ãÿíáÿð ãûçû âÿ Àëûøîâà Àôÿò Øÿôà
ãûçû èçàùàòëàðûíäà éàçûáëàð êè,Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéî-
íó èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýè-
ðîâ ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 1994-úö èëèí ôåâðàëûíäà åð-
ìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû àçàä åäèá,ùÿìèí âàõòäàí Úà-
ùàíû áèð äàùà ýþðìÿéèáëÿð. 

Ãîùóìó-Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó Øàìêÿíä êÿíä
ñàêèíè,Éåâëàõ ðàéîíóíäà ãà÷ãûíëàð ö÷öí ñà-
ëûíìûø øÿùÿðúèêäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßëèéåâ Àêèô
Éóñèô îüëóíóí ìÿëóìàòûíà ÿñàñÿí,Êÿëáÿúÿð
ðàéîíó èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí éàõûí ãîùóìëàðû
âÿ àèëÿ öçëÿðè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþ-
òöðöëöáëÿð. Ãàðøû òÿðÿôëÿ ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàð çà-
ìàíû îíëàðûí Êÿðêèúàùàí êÿíäèíäÿêè ôåðìà-
äà ñàõëàíûëûá,òÿñÿððöôàò èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá åäèëäèê-
ëÿðèíè þéðÿíèáëÿð. 

Àëûøîâà 
Ãóìðó 

Ãÿíáÿð ãûçû

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
Øàìêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 31 ìàðò 1992-úè èëäÿ Êÿë-
áÿúÿð ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí àèëÿ
öçâëÿðè âÿ éàõûí ãîùóìëàðû èëÿ
ÿðàçèíè òÿðê åäÿí çàìàí Òóíåë
àäëàíàí éåðäÿ ýöúëö àòÿøÿ ìÿðóç ãàëàðàã
ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíûá,ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 



place which called Tunel and Armenians
fired upon them.

According to the words of  her uncle
Alishov Jafar Mustafa oglu who lived in
Shamkand village of Lachin district (now he
lives in Baku, Absheron district, Saray settle-
ment); during Kelbajar�s occupation, Gumru
with the member of her family and relatives
left the territory by a private car �UAZ� (public
plate number 00 � 44 AQU), Armenians fired
upon them. Alishov with 2 sons ran away but
his wife � Alishova Jahan Meshedi gizi, his
daughter Alishova Vasilya Jafar gizi, broth-
er�s daughters: Alishova Gumru Ganbar gizi,
Alishova Afat Shafa gizi and relatives Aliyev
Yusif Panah oglu together with wife and
brother were taken hostages by Armenians.

According to statements of Alishova
Sona Ganbar gizi and Alishova Afet Shafa
gizi who lived in Shamkand village of Lachin
district (now they lived in Seyidimli village of
Terter district), during the day of Kelbajar�s
occupation they with close relatives including
uncle�s daughter Alishova Gumru were taken
hostages by Armenians. In February of 1994
Armenians released them and then they did-
n�t see Gumru any more.

According to the information of Aliyev
Akif Yusif oglu who lived in Shamkand village
of Lachin district (now he lives in town for
refugees in Yevlakh district), during occupa-
tion of Kelbajar district, her close relatives
and the member of his family including
Gumru were taken hostages by Armenians.
During talks by radio communication with
Armenians, they found out that they were
kept in a farm near Kerkijahan village of
Khankandi and forced for agricultural work
work.
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ßìèñè-Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó Øàìêÿíä êÿíä ñàêè-
íè, Àáøåðîí ðàéîíóíóí Ñàðàé ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àëûøîâ Úÿôÿð Ìóñòàôà îüëó-
íóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,ùÿìèí ýöí àèëÿ öçâëÿðè âÿ
ãîùóìëàðû èëÿ «ÓÀÇ» ìàðêàëû 00-44ÀÃÓ
äþâëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû øÿõñè àâòîìàøûíäà ÿðà-
çèíè òÿðê åäÿðêÿí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýöëëÿ-
áîðàí åäèëèáëÿð. Àëûøîâ 2 îüëó èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ãà-
÷à áèëèá,ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Àëûøîâà Úàùàí Ìÿøÿ-
äè ãûçû, ãûçû Àëûøîâà Âÿñèëÿ, ãàðäàøû ãûçëàðû
Àëûøîâà Ãóìðó Ãÿíáÿð ãûçû, Àëûøîâà Àôÿò
Øÿôà ãûçû âÿ ãîùóìëàðû ßëèéåâ Éóñèô Ïÿíàù
îüëó,îíóí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû âÿ ãàðäàøû èëÿ áèð-
ëèêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá-
ëÿð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø,Ëà÷ûí ðàéî-
íó Øàìêÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíëÿðè, Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí Ñåéèäèìëè êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àëûøî-
âà Ñîíà Ãÿíáÿð ãûçû âÿ Àëûøîâà Àôÿò Øÿôà
ãûçû èçàùàòëàðûíäà éàçûáëàð êè,Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéî-
íó èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí îíëàð éàõûí ãîùóìëàðû
èëÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 1994-úö èëèí ôåâðàëûí-
äà åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû àçàä åäèá, ùÿìèí âàõò-
äàí Ãóìðóíó áèð äàùà ýþðìÿéèáëÿð. 

Ãîùóìó-Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó Øàìêÿíä êÿíä
ñàêèíè,Éåâëàõ ðàéîíóíäà ãà÷ãûíëàð ö÷öí ñà-
ëûíìûø øÿùÿðúèêäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøàí ßëèéåâ Àêèô
Éóñèô îüëóíóí ìÿëóìàòûíà ÿñàñÿí,Êÿëáÿúÿð
ðàéîíó èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí éàõûí ãîùóìëàðû
âÿ àèëÿ öçëÿðè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþ-
òöðöëöáëÿð. Ãàðøû òÿðÿôëÿ ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàð çà-
ìàíû îíëàðûí Êÿðêèúàùàí êÿíäèíäÿêè ôåðìà-
äà ñàõëàíûëûá,òÿñÿððöôàò èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá åäèëäèê-
ëÿðèíè þéðÿíèáëÿð. 



Alishova
Vasila
Jafar gizi

Alishova Vasila Jafar gizi
was born in Shamkand village
of Lachin district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1976. On the 31st
of March, 1992 during the day
of Kelbajar�s occupation by
Armenians Alishova Vasilya
with the members of her family

and close relative left the territory. Then they
were surrounded in place which called Tunel
and Armenians fired upon them.

According to the words of her father
Alishov Jafar Mustafa oglu who lived in
Shamkand village of Lachin district (at present
he lives in Baku, Absheron district, Saray set-
tlement), during Kelbajar�s occupation Vasila
with the member of her family and relatives
left the territory by the private car �UAZ� (pub-
lic plate number 00 � 44 AQU) Armenians
fired upon them. Alishov with 2 sons ran away
but his wife � Alishova Jahan Meshedi gizi, his
daughter Alishova Vasilya Jafar gizi, brother�s
daughters: Alishova Gumru Ganbar gizi,
Alishova Afat Shafa gizi and relatives Aliyev
Yusif Panah oglu together with wife and broth-
er were taken hostages by Armenians.

According to statements of Alishova
Sona Ganbar gizi and Alishova Afet Shafa
gizi who lived in Shamkand village of Lachin
district (now they lived in Seyidimli village of
Terter district), during the day of Kelbajar�s
occupation they with close relatives including
uncle�s daughter Alishova Vasilya were
taken hostages by Armenians. In February of
1994 Armenians released them and then
they didn�t see Vasilya any more.

According to the information of Aliyev
Akif Yusif oglu who lived in Shamkand village
of Lachin district (now he lives in town for
refugees in Yevlakh district), during occupa-
tion of Kelbajar district, his close relatives
and the member of family including Vasilya
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Àëûøîâà 
Âÿñèëÿ 

Úÿôÿð ãûçû 

1976-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
Øàìêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 31 ìàðò 1992-úè èëäÿ
Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí àèëÿ
öçâëÿðè âÿ éàõûí ãîùóìëàðû èëÿ
ÿðàçèíè òÿðê åäÿðêÿí Òóíåë àäëàíàí éåðäÿ
ýöúëö àòÿøÿ òóòóëàðàã ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíûá,ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó Øàìêÿíä êÿíä ñàêè-
íè, Àáøåðîí ðàéîíóíóí Ñàðàé ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àëûøîâ Úÿôÿð Ìóñòàôà îüëó-
íóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó èøüàë
îëóíàí çàìàí àèëÿ öçâëÿðè âÿ ãîùóìëàðû «Ó-
ÀÇ» ìàðêàëû 00-44 ÀÃÓ äþâëÿò íþìðÿ íè-
øàíëû øÿõñè àâòîìàøûíäà ÿðàçèíè òÿðê åäÿð-
êÿí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýöëëÿáîðàí åäèëèá-
ëÿð. Àëûøîâ 2 îüëó èëÿ ãà÷à áèëèá,ùÿéàò éîëäà-
øû Àëûøîâà Úàùàí Ìÿøÿäè ãûçû, ãûçû Àëûøîâà
Âÿñèëÿ, ãàðäàøû ãûçëàðû Àëûøîâà Ãóìðó Ãÿí-
áÿð ãûçû,Àëûøîâà Àôÿò Øÿôà ãûçû âÿ ãîùóì-
ëàðû ßëèéåâ Éóñèô Ïÿíàù îüëó,îíóí ùÿéàò éîë-
äàøû âÿ ãàðäàøû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ
ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó
Øàìêÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíëÿðè, Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíóíóí
Ñåéèäèìëè êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àëûøîâà
Ñîíà Ãÿíáÿð ãûçû âÿ Àëûøîâà Àôÿò Øÿôà ãûçû
èçàùàòëàðûíäà éàçûáëàð êè,ùÿìèí ýöí îíëàð éà-
õûí ãîùóìëàðû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöáëÿð.
1994-úö èëèí ôåâðàëûíäà åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû àçàä
åäèáëÿð âÿ áèð äàùà Âÿñèëÿíè ýþðìÿéèáëÿð. 

Ãîùóìó-Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó Øàìêÿíä êÿíä
ñàêèíè,Éåâëàõ ðàéîíóíäà ãà÷ãûíëàð ö÷öí ñà-
ëûíìûø øÿùÿðúèêäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßëèéåâ Àêèô
Éóñèô îüëóíóí ìÿëóìàòûíà ÿñàñÿí,Êÿëáÿúÿð
ðàéîíó èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí éàõûí ãîùóìëàðû
âÿ àèëÿ öçâëÿðè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ
ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. Ãàðøû òÿðÿôëÿ ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàð



were taken hostages by Armenians. During
talks by radio communication with
Armenians they found out that they were
kept in a farm near Kerkijahan village of
Khankandi and forced for agricultural work.

Aliyev
Ilgar
Tapdig oglu

Aliyev Ilgar Tapdig oglu
was born in Shoralli village of
Barda town of Azerbaijan Re-
public in 1971. He took part in
fights for Garabagh. In 1992
during the fight in Shush vil-
lage of Lachin district Tapdig

was taken prisoner.
According to the information of his broth-

er Aliyev Ilham Tapdig oglu who lived in Sho-
ralli village of Barda district, Latif Namazov
who returned from Armenian captivity and li-
ved in Kelbajar district was shown Ilgar’s
photo and recognized him. He said that
wounded Ilgar was kept in Khankandi chil-
dren hospital „ 3.

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district got a
list of Azerbaijani prisoners and hostages
from Gagik in Tbilisi. There was the name of
Aliyev Ilgar in that list. It was shown that he
was kept in Upper Garabagh and then in
Kirovakan of Armenia.
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çàìàíû îíëàðûí Êÿðêèúàùàí êÿíäèíäÿêè ôåð-
ìàäà ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû,òÿñÿððöôàò èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá
åäèëäèêëÿðèíè þéðÿíèáëÿð. 

Àëûéåâ
Èëãàð

Òàïäûã îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Áÿðäÿ øÿùÿðèíèí
Øîðÿëëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
Ãàðàáàü äþéöøëÿðèíäÿ èøòèðàê
åäèá. 1992-úè èëäÿ Ëà÷ûí ðàéî-
íóíóí Øóø êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþ-
éöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû - Áÿðäÿ ðàéîíó
Øîðÿëëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Àëûéåâ Èëùàì Òàïäûã îü-
ëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, åðìÿíè ÿñèðëè-
éèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîí ñàêèíè Ëÿòèô
Íàìàçîâ Èëãàðûí øÿêëèíè ýþðäöêäÿ îíó òàíû-
éûá, éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿêè
3 ñàéëû óøàã õÿñòÿõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû
äåéèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ Ãàãèê àäëû øÿõñäÿí àëäûüû àçÿðáàé-
úàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Àëûéåâ Èë-
ùàìûí äà àäû îëóá. Îíóí ÿââÿë Äàüëûã Ãàðà-
áàüäà ñàõëàíäûüû,ñîíðà èñÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Êè-
ðîâàêàí øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 



Allahverdiyev
Elkhan
Kamil oglu

Allahverdiyev Elkhan Kamil
oglu was born in Yukhari
Yemezli village of Zangilan
district of Azerbaijan Republic
in 1966. In 1992 he voluntarily
went to defend native village
and served in national battal-

ion allotted to Zangilan regiment. On the 24th
of December, 1992 during the fight in
Yukhari Yemezli village of Zangilan district.
Elkhan was wounded in stomach and taken
prisoner by Armenians. 

Elkhan�s mother Gurbanova Parishan
Adish gizi who lived in Yukhari Yemezli vil-
lage of Zangilan district wrote a statement
and informed that she found out that infor-
mation while searching for her son.

That information was confirmed by his
sister Allahverdiyeva Mirvari Kamil gizi, uncle
Allahverdiyev Allahverdi Abish oglu, the com-
mander of troop of military unit where Elkhan
served - Guliyev Nadir Ismayil oglu.

Those who returned from Armenian cap-
tivity said that Elkhan was kept in Yerevan.

Allahverdiyev
Famil
Heydar oglu

Allahverdiyev Famil Hey-
dar oglu was born in Dalgilinjli
village of Kelbajar district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1964.
He worked at Highway Patrol
Department of Kelbajar dis-
trict. At the beginning of Gara-
bagh war Famil took part in
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Àëëàùâåðäèéåâ 
Åëõàí 

Êàìèë îüëó 

1966-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíó-
íóí Éóõàðû Éåìÿçëè êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëäÿ êþ-
íöëëö îëàðàã äîüìà êÿíäèíè
ìöäàôèÿ åòìÿê ö÷öí Çÿíýèëàí
àëàéûíûí òÿðêèáèíäÿ òÿøêèë îëóí-
ìóø òàáîðäà õèäìÿò åäèá. 24
äåêàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíóíóí Éó-
õàðû Éåìÿçëè êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ãàðûí
íàùèéÿñèíäÿí àüûð éàðàëàíàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðö-
ëöá. 

Åëõàíûí àíàñû-Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíó Éóõàðû
Éåìÿçëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Ãóðáàíîâà Ïÿðèøàí
Àäûø ãûçû áó ìÿëóìàòû îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû çà-
ìàíû ÿëäÿ åòäèéèíè áèëäèðèá. 

Åéíè ìÿëóìàòû áàúûñû Àëëàùâåðäèéåâà Ìèð-
âàðè Êàìèë ãûçû, ÿìèñè Àëëàùâåðäèéåâ Àëëàù-
âåðäè Àáûø îüëó âÿ Åëõàíûí õèäìÿò åòäèéè
ùÿðáè ùèññÿíèí òàãûì êîìàíäèðè Ãóëèéåâ Íà-
äèð Èñìàéûë îüëó äà òÿñäèã åäèáëÿð. 

ßñèðëèêäÿí ãàéûäàíëàð Åëõàíûí Éåðåâàí
øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèáëÿð.

Àëëàùâåðäèéåâ
Ôàìèë

Ùåéäÿð îüëó

1964-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí Äàëãûëûíúëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. Êÿëáÿúÿð Ðàéîí Éîë
Ïîëèñè Èäàðÿñèíäÿ èøëÿéèá. Ãà-
ðàáàü ìöùàðèáÿñè áàøëàéàí
ýöíäÿí òîðïàãëàðûí ìöäàôèÿñè
óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê



fights for the defense of lands. On the 26th of
January, 1994 during the fight for Chichekli
height Allahverdiyev Famil came back to
take the corpses of his front-line comrades
and then he was taken prisoner. Albert Vos-
kanyan who engaged in change of prisoners
of war informed that Allahverdiyev Famil was
taken prisoner and kept in regiment in Khan-
kandi town. That information was given by
his brothers: Mikayilov Fakhraddin Heydar
oglu (at present he lives in Railway boarding
school „ 22 in Ganja) and Mikayilov Sabir
Heydar oglu (he lives in the hostel „ 2 in
Baku, Azadlig Street, 161A) who lived in
Dalgilinjli village of Kelbajar district.

According to a statement of his front-line
comrade Agayev Abdulla Hadi oglu who
lived in Armudlu village of Kelbajar district (at
present he lives in Garachinar village of
Goranboy district) witnessed that Famil was
taken prisoner by Armenians. According to
Abdulla�s words Armenians connected with
them by radio communication and informed
that a poiceman whose name was Famil was
taken prisoner.

When the father of prisoner of war
Agalarov Yashar Musa oglu � Agalarov
Musa who lived in Khangarvand village of
Goranboy district searched for his son, he
got a list of 36 Azerbaijani prisoners of war
confirmed by chief of staff of Khankandi reg-
iment Armais Saakyan. There was the name
of Allahverdiyev Famil in that list. It was
shown that he was kept in Khankandi. Arme-
nians wanted to change those prisoners for a
killer of journalist Salatin Asgarova Arkadi
Ayriyan whose nick name was «Napoleon».
It was impossible to release Famil.
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åäèá. 26 éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéî-
íóíóí ×è÷ÿêëè éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ
ùÿëàê îëìóøëàðûí ìåéèäëÿðèíè ýþòöðìÿê ö÷öí
ýåðè ãàéûäàí çàìàí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

ßñèðëÿðèí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëìóø
Àëáåðò Âîñêàíéàí Àëëàùâåðäèéåâ Ôàìèëèí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëÿðÿê Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí
àëàéäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. Áó ìÿëóìàòû îíóí
ãàðäàøëàðû Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó Äàëãûëûíúëû êÿíä
ñàêèíëÿðè - Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿðè,22 ñàéëû äÿìèðéîë èí-
òåðíàò ìÿêòÿáèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìèêàéûëîâ
Ôÿõðÿääèí Ùåéäÿð îüëó âÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Àçàä-
ëûã êö÷ÿñè 161À öíâàíäà éåðëÿøÿí Áàêû Êîî-
ïåðàòèâ Òåõíèêóìóíóí 2 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíäà
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìèêàéûëîâ Ñàáèð Ùåéäÿð îüëó
âåðèá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû-Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó Àðìóäëó
êÿíä ñàêèíè,Ýîðàíáîé ðàéîíóíóí Ãàðà÷èíàð
êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àüàéåâ Àáäóëëà
Ùàäû îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ Ôàìèëèí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíöí øàùèäè îëäóüóíó
ýþñòÿðèá. Îíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, åðìÿíèëÿð ðà-
äèîÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã Ôàìèë àäëû ïîëèñ èø÷èñèíè
ÿñèð ýþòöðäöêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèáëÿð. 

ßñèð Àüàëàðîâ Éàøàðûí àòàñû-Ýîðàíáîé
ðàéîíó Õàíãÿðâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè Àüàëàðîâ
Ìóñà îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû èëÿ áàüëû ÿëäÿ åòäèéè,
Õàíêÿíäè àëàéûíûí ãÿðàðýàù ðÿèñè Àðìàèñ
Ñààêéàíûí äà èìçàñû îëàí ñèéàùûäà 36 àçÿð-
áàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðèí,ùÿì÷èíèí Àëëàùâåðäèéåâ
Ôàìèëèí äÿ àäû âàð. Îíóí Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. Ãàðøû òÿðÿô ùÿìèí
ÿñèðëÿðè æóðíàëèñò Ñàëàòûí ßñýÿðîâàíûí ãÿòëè-
íèí òÿøêèëàò÷ûñû, «Íàïîëåîí» ëÿãÿáëè Àðêàäè
Àéðèéàíëà äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèáëÿð.
Ëàêèí Ôàìèëè àçàä åòìÿê ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. 



Allahverdiyev
Mahir
Novruz oglu

Allahverdiyev Mahir
Saleh oglu was born in
Khojali town of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1975. On the
26th of February, 1992, dur-
ing occupation of Khojali
town by Armenian armed

forces Mahir with members of his family
ran to Aghdam district. On the way to
Nakhchivanik they were surrounded in the
forest and taken hostages by Armenians.

According to the information of Mahir�s
villager Azimov Abbasgulu Shahmar oglu
(now he lives in the hostel „ 1 of ATU in
Baku, Sharifzade Street), at night during
occupation of Khojali, his wife and sons
with the neighbour Allahverdiyev Novruz
who worked at Gas Department, his blind
father and son Mahir left the territory and
ran away together. On the way the
Allahverdiyevs decided to stay in the for-
est at night. Abbasgulu and others went to
Aghdam. From that time till present they
didn�t met. 

That fact was confirmed by his villager
Azimov Aydin Abbasgulu. According to the
words, Allahverdiyev Mahir and his mem-
bers of family were kept in Upper
Garabagh.
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Àëëàùâåðäèéåâ
Ìàùèð

Íîâðóç îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè èø-
üàë îëóíàí ýöí àèëÿ öçâëÿðè èëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíó èñòèãà-
ìÿòèíÿ ãà÷ûáëàð. Íàõ÷ûâàíèê
éîëóíäàêû ìåøÿäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ìöùàñèðÿéÿ äöøÿðÿê ýèðîâ ýþòö-
ðöëöáëÿð. 

Ìàùèðèí ùÿìéåðëèñè,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Øÿðèôçàäÿ
êö÷ÿñèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí Àçÿðáàéúàí Òèáá Óíèâåð-
ñèòåòèíèí 1 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàø-
ìûø ßçèìîâ Àááàñãóëó Øàùìàð îüëóíóí âåð-
äèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Õîúàëû èøüàë îëóíàí ýåúÿ
ùÿéàò éîëäàøû âÿ îüëàíëàðû èëÿ ÿðàçèíè òÿðê
åäÿí çàìàí ãîíøóëàðû-Ãàç Èäàðÿñèíäÿ èøëÿ-
éÿí Àëëàùâåðäèéåâ Íîâðóç,îíóí êîð àòàñû Ñà-
ëåù êèøè âÿ îüëó Ìàùèð äÿ îíëàðëà îëóá. Éîëäà
Àëëàùâåðäèéåâëÿð ýåúÿíè ìåøÿäÿ êå÷èðìÿéè
ãÿðàðà àëûá. Àááàñãóëóýèë èñÿ Àüäàì
èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ éîëëàðûíà äàâàì åäèáëÿð. Ùÿìèí
âàõòäàí èíäèéÿ êèìè îíëàð áèð äàùà ýþðöøìÿ-
éèáëÿð. 

Áó ôàêòû îíëàðûí ùÿìêÿíäëèñè ßçèìîâ Àé-
äûí Àááàñãóëó îüëó äà òÿñäèã åäèá. Äåéèëÿ-
íÿ ýþðÿ, Àëëàùâåðäèéåâ Ìàùèð âÿ îíóí àèëÿ
öçâëÿðè Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíûëûáëàð. 



Allahverdiyev
Novruz 
Saleh oglu

Allahverdiyev Novruz Sa-
leh oglu was born in Khojali
town of Azerbaijan Republic
in 1947. On the 26th of
February, 1992, during occu-
pation of Khojali town by
Armenian armed forces
Novruz with the members of

his family ran to Aghdam district. On the
way to Nakhchivanik they were surround-
ed in the forest and taken hostages by
Armenians.

According to the information of Mahir�s
villager Azimov Abbasgulu Shahmar oglu
(now he lives in the hostel „ 1 of ATU in
Baku, Sharifzade Street), at night during
occupation of Khojali, his wife and sons
with the neighbour Allahverdiyev Novruz
who worked at Gas Department, his blind
father and son Mahir left the territory and
ran away together. On the way the
Allahverdiyevs decided to stay in the for-
est at night. Abbasgulu and others went to
Aghdam. From that time till present they
didn�t met. 

That fact was confirmed by his villager
Azimov Aydin Abbasgulu. Nobody saw
Allahverdiyev Novruz and his members of
family. According to the words, they were
kept in Upper Garabagh.
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Àëëàùâåðäèéåâ
Íîâðóç

Ñàëåù îüëó

1947-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè åð-
ìÿíè ñèëàùëû áèðëÿøìÿëÿðè òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí àèëÿ
öçâëÿðè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Àüäàì ðà-
éîíó èñòèãàìÿòèíÿ ãà÷ûáëàð.
Íàõ÷ûâàíèê éîëóíäàêû ìåøÿäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí ìöùàñèðÿéÿ äöøÿðÿê ýèðîâ ýþòöðö-
ëöáëÿð. 

Íîâðóçóí ùÿìéåðëèñè,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Øÿðèôçà-
äÿ êö÷ÿñèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí Àçÿðáàéúàí Òèáá Óíè-
âåðñèòåòèíèí 1 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíäà ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø ßçèìîâ Àááàñãóëó Øàùìàð îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, Õîúàëû èøüàë îëóíàí
ýåúÿ ùÿéàò éîëäàøû âÿ îüëàíëàðû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ
ÿðàçèíè òÿðê åäÿí çàìàí ãîíøóëàðû-Ãàç Èäà-
ðÿñèíäÿ èøëÿéÿí Àëëàùâåðäèéåâ Íîâðóç, îíóí
êîð àòàñû Ñàëåù êèøè âÿ îüëó Ìàùèð äÿ îíëàð-
ëà îëóá. Éîëäà Àëëàùâåðäèéåâëÿð ýåúÿíè ìåøÿ-
äÿ êå÷èðìÿéè ãÿðàðà àëûá. Àááàñãóëóýèë èñÿ
Àüäàìà òÿðÿô éîëëàðûíà äàâàì åäèáëÿð. Ùÿ-
ìèí âàõòäàí èíäèéÿ êèìè îíëàð áèð äàùà ýþ-
ðöøìÿéèáëÿð. 

Áó ôàêòû îíëàðûí ùÿìêÿíäëèñè ßçèìîâ Àé-
äûí Àááàñãóëó îüëó äà òÿñäèã åäèá. Àëëàù-
âåðäèéåâ Íîâðóçó âÿ îíóí àèëÿ öçâëÿðèíè áèð
äàùà ýþðÿí îëìàéûá. Äåéèëÿíÿ ýþðÿ, îíëàð
Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíûëûáëàð. 



Allahverdiyev 
Saleh 
Imangulu oglu

Allahverdiyev Saleh
Imangulu oglu was born in
Khojali town of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1920. On the
26th of February, 1992, dur-
ing occupation of Khojali
town by Armenian armed
forces Saleh with the mem-

bers of his family ran to Aghdam district.
On the way to Nakhchivanik they were
surrounded in the forest and taken
hostages by Armenians.

According to the information of Saleh�s
villager Azimov Abbasgulu Shahmar oglu
(now he lives in the hostel „ 1 of ATU in
Baku, Sharifzade Street), at night during
occupation of Khojali, his wife and sons
with the neighbour Allahverdiyev Novruz
who worked at Gas Department, his blind
father and son Mahir left the territory and
ran away together. On the way the
Allahverdiyevs decided to stay in the for-
est at night. Abbasgulu and others went to
Aghdam. From that time till present they
didn�t met. 

That fact was confirmed by his villager
Azimov Aydin Abbasgulu. Nobody saw
Allahverdiyev Saleh and his members of
family. According to the words they were
kept in Upper Garabagh.
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Àëëàùâåðäèéåâ
Ñàëåù

Èìàíãóëó îüëó

1920-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè èø-
üàë îëóíàí ýöí àèëÿ öçâëÿðè èëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíó èñòèãà-
ìÿòèíÿ ãà÷ûáëàð. Íàõ÷ûâàíèê
éîëóíäàêû ìåøÿäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ìöùàñèðÿéÿ äöøÿðÿê ýèðîâ ýþòö-
ðöëöáëÿð. 

Ñàëåùèí ùÿìéåðëèñè,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Øÿðèôçàäÿ
êö÷ÿñèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí Àçÿðáàéúàí Òèáá Óíè-
âåðñèòåòèíèí 1 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíäà ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø ßçèìîâ Àááàñãóëó Øàùìàð îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, Õîúàëû èøüàë îëóíàí
ýåúÿ ùÿéàò éîëäàøû âÿ îüëàíëàðû èëÿ ÿðàçèíè
òÿðê åäÿí çàìàí ãîíøóëàðû-Ãàç Èäàðÿñèíäÿ
èøëÿéÿí Àëëàùâåðäèéåâ Íîâðóç,îíóí êîð àòà-
ñû Ñàëåù êèøè âÿ îüëó Ìàùèð äÿ îíëàðëà îëóá.
Éîëäà Àëëàùâåðäèéåâëÿð ýåúÿíè ìåøÿäÿ êå-
÷èðìÿéè ãÿðàðà àëûá. Àááàñãóëóýèë èñÿ Àüäà-
ìà òÿðÿô éîëëàðûíà äàâàì åäèáëÿð. Ùÿìèí
âàõòäàí èíäèéÿ êèìè îíëàð áèð äàùà ýþðöøìÿ-
éèáëÿð. 

Áó ôàêòû îíëàðûí ùÿìêÿíäëèñè ßçèìîâ Àé-
äûí Àááàñãóëó îüëó äà òÿñäèã åäèá. Àëëàù-
âåðäèéåâ Ñàëåùè âÿ îíóí àèëÿ öçâëÿðèíè áèð
äàùà ýþðÿí îëìàéûá. Äåéèëÿíÿ ýþðÿ, îíëàð
Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíûëûáëàð.



Almuradov
Khaqani
Agagulu oglu

Almuradov Khaqani Aga-
gulu oglu was born in Shafi-
beyli village of Zangilan district
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1969. In 1992 he was called
up for military service by the
Military Registration and En-
listment Office of Zangilan dis-
trict. On the 23rd of August,

1993 during the day of Jabrayil�s occupation
Almuradov Khagani with 7 fighters was taken
prisoner by Armenians.

His father Almuradov Agagulu Mutellim
oglu who lived in Shafibeyli village of
Zangilan district (at present he lives in Baku,
Zabrat settlemet, Neftchiler village, 91V)
found out that information while searching for
his son.

Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who lived
in Garadaghli village of Khojavand district
(now he lives in Machgara village of
Beylagan district) and engaged in change of
prisoners and hostages, wrote a statement
that during the following change, Albert
Voskanyan said that Khagani with another
prisoners was alive.Voskanyan informed that
if they found missed Arturyan Jorik, Sarkis-
yan Edik, Nazaryan Rayan and Ayvazyan
Benik, they would be able to change those
prisoners. Those Armenians weren�t found
and it was impossible to change Khagani.  
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Àëìóðàäîâ
Õÿãàíè

Àüàãóëó îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Çÿíýèëàí ðàéî-
íóíóí Øÿôèáÿéëè êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí éà-
éûíäà Çÿíýèëàí Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Áþëìÿ ðÿèñè
Àëìóðàäîâ Õÿãàíè 7 äþéöø÷ö
èëÿ 23 àâãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó
èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû Õÿãàíèíèí àòàñû-Çÿíýèëàí
ðàéîíó Øÿôèáÿéëè êÿíä ñàêèíè, Áàêû øÿùÿðè,
Çàáðàò ãÿñÿáÿñè, Íåôò÷èëÿð ïðîñïåêòè, åâ 91Â
öíâàíäà éàøàéàí Àëìóðàäîâ Àüàãóëó Ìö-
òÿëëèì îüëó áèëäèðèá. Äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû îíà
Õÿãàíèíèí éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäö-
éöíö äåéèáëÿð. 

ßñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ
ìÿøüóë îëìóø Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû
êÿíä ñàêèíè, Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãà-
ðà êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿì-
ìÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè, íþâ-
áÿòè äÿéèøìÿ ïðîñåñèíäÿ ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí íöìà-
éÿíäÿñè Àëáåðò Âîñêàíéàí îíà Õÿãàíè èëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø äþéöø÷öëÿðèí ñàü-
ñàëàìàò îëäóãëàðûíû äåéèá. Âîñêàíéàí áèë-
äèðèá êè, èòêèí äöøìöø Àðòóðéàí Æîðèêè, Ñàð-
êèñéàí Åäèêè, Íàçàðéàí Ðàéàíû âÿ Àéâàç-
éàí Áåíèêè òàïñàëàð, ùÿìèí ÿñèðëÿðè äÿéèøÿ
áèëÿðëÿð. Ëàêèí ùÿìèí åðìÿíèëÿð òàïûëìàéûá. 



Aslanov
Mahammadali
Panah oglu

Aslanov Mahammadali
Panah oglu was born in Ganja
in 1958. On the 1st of August,
1993 he was called up for mili-
tary service by the Military
Registration and Enlistment
Office of Ganja  city and
served there in rank of captain.

On the 17th of April, 1994 during the fight for
Talish village of Terter district Aslanov
Mahammadali was seriously wounded and
taken prisoner by Armenians. On the 22nd of
May, 1994 he was taken to Shusha prison
and then moved into Khankandi..

According to the information of his rela-
tive Mustafayev Vali Gulu oglu (now he lives
in Baku, Javadkhan Street 19, app.60) when
he searched for him his front-line comrades
saw that wounded Mahammadali was taken
prisoner by Armenians. In 1997 Mustafayev
met Armenians who lived in Georgia. He got
information concerning Mahammadali.
Armenian side demanded definite sum of
money for his release. On the 3rd of March,
1997 they met and decided to release
Mahammadali but his relatives couldn�t find
money and that�s why Armenians showed
him Aslanov, returned him again and took to
Khankandi.
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Àñëàíîâ
Ìÿùÿììÿäÿëè

Ïÿíàù îüëó

1958-úè èëäÿ Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1 àâãóñò
1993-úö èëäÿ Ýÿíúÿ Øÿùÿð
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá âÿ îð-
äóäà êàïèòàí ðöòáÿñèíäÿ õèä-
ìÿò åäèá. 17 àïðåë 1994-úö èë-
äÿ Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíóíóí Òàëûø
êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ àüûð éàðàëàíàðàã åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 22 ìàé
1994-úö èëäÿ Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíà àïàðûëûá,
ñîíðàäàí Õàíêÿíäèíÿ êþ÷öðöëöá. 

Ãîùóìó-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Úàâàäõàí êö÷ÿñè,åâ
19, ìÿíçèë 60-äà éàøàéàí Ìóñòàôàéåâ Âÿëè
Ãóëó îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, Ìÿ-
ùÿììÿäÿëèíèí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí çà-
ìàí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû îíóí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéö-
íöí øàùèäè îëäóãëàðûíû äåéèáëÿð. Âÿëè 1997-úè
èëäÿ Ýöðúöñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí âÿòÿíäàøû
îëàí åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ ýþðöøÿðÿê Ìÿùÿììÿäÿëè
ùàããûíäà ìÿëóìàò ÿëäÿ åäèá. Åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè
îíó àçàä åòìÿê ö÷öí ìöÿééÿí ìÿáëÿü ïóë
òÿëÿá åäèá. Îíëàð 3 ìàðò 1997-úè èëäÿ ýþðö-
øöá, Ìÿùÿììÿäÿëèíè àçàä åòìÿéè ãÿðàðà
àëûáëàð, ëàêèí ãîùóìëàðû äåéèëÿí ìÿáëÿüè òàïà
áèëìÿäèêëÿðè ö÷öí ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿëÿ-
ðè Àñëàíîâó îíëàðà ýþñòÿðèá, éåíèäÿí ýåðè
ãàéòàðûáëàð. 



Aslanov
Rauf
Yolchu oglu

Aslanov Rauf Yolchu oglu
was born in Garamusali village
of Goranboy district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1972. In
September of 1992 he was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Goranboy

district. On the 12th of October, 1992 during
the fight in Finda village of Lachin district
Aslanov Rauf was missed.

According to the information of his broth-
er Aslanov Ali Yolchu oglu who lived in Gara-
musali village of Goranboy district, Rauf
went to the village to bring some water for
soldiers being on point-duty and didn�t return
any more. Since that time nothing was
known about Aslanov.

The brother of prisoner Huseynova Ta-
mara Saleh gizi - Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu
who lived in Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz
district got a list of Azarbaijani prisoners of
war and hostages from representative of Ar-
menian Society of Red Cross Alaverdiyan
Shamir in Tbilisi. There was the name of
Aslanov Rauf in that list. He was kept in cen-
tral prison in Yerevan.

Aslanov
Rovshan
Yasha oglu

Aslanov Rovshan Yasha
oglu was born in 1960. During
the fight for Mohrataj village of
Aghdara district allotted to the
2nd self-defense battalion
which organized in Goranboy
district he was taken prisoner
by Armenians.
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Àñëàíîâ
Ðàóô

Éîë÷ó îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ýîðàíáîé ðàéî-
íóíóí Ãàðàìóñàëû êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí ñåíò-
éàáð àéûíäà Ýîðàíáîé Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 12
îêòéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Ëà÷ûí ðà-
éîíóíóí Ôèíäÿ êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çà-
ìàíû èòêèí äöøöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Ýîðàíáîé ðàéîíó Ãàðàìóñàëû
êÿíä ñàêèíè Àñëàíîâ ßëè Éîë÷ó îüëóíóí âåð-
äèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Ðàóô ïîñòäà íþâáÿ ÷ÿ-
êÿí ÿñýÿðëÿð ö÷öí êÿíäÿ ñó ýÿòèðìÿéÿ ýåäèá
âÿ áèð äàùà ýåðè äþíìÿéèá. Î âàõòäàí Àñëà-
íîâ ùàããûíäà ùå÷ áèð ìÿëóìàò éîõäóð. 

Áàúûñûíûí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí Òîâóç
ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêèíè Ùöñåé-
íîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿùÿðèíäÿ Åð-
ìÿíèñòàíûí Ãûçûë Õà÷ âÿ Àéïàðà Úÿìèééÿòè-
íèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àëëàâåðäèéàí Øàìèðäÿí àë-
äûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùû-
ñûíäà Àñëàíîâ Ðàóô Éîë÷ó îüëóíóí äà àäû
îëóá. Î,Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí ìÿðêÿ-
çè ùÿáñõàíàäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Àñëàíîâ
Ðþâøÿí

Éàøà îüëó

1960-úû èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
Ýîðàíáîé ðàéîíóíäà òÿøêèë
îëóíìóø 2-úè þçöíöìöäàôèÿ
òàáîðóíóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ Àüäÿðÿ
ðàéîíóíóí Ìþùðÿòàú êÿíäè óü-
ðóíäà äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ýîðàíáîé Ðàéîí Èúðà Ùà-



According to the information of former
head of Executive Power of Goranboy dis-
trict M.Abdullayev and Military Commissar of
Goranboy O.Seyidov, Aslanov Rovshan was
taken prisoner in Mohratag village of Aghda-
ra district on the 27th of July, 1993. He was
kept in Jermuk town of Yerevan, later he was
sent to Yerevan.

The brother of prisoner Huseynova
Tamara Saleh gizi - Huseynov Akif Saleh
oglu who lived in Asrik-Jirdakhan village of
Tovuz district got a list of Azerbaijani prison-
ers of war and hostages from the represen-
tative of Armenian Society Red Cross
Alaverdiyan Shamir in Tbilisi. There was the
name of Aslanov Rovshan Yasha oglu in the
list.

Aslanov
Khagani
Kazim oglu

Aslanov Khagani Kazim
oglu was born in Shelli village
of Aghdam district of Azerbai-
jan Republic in 1955. On the
16th of June, 1992 during the
fight for Sirkhavand village of
Aghdam district he was taken
prisoner by Armenians.

According to the informa-
tion of his father Aslanov Kazim Gulu oglu
who lived in Shelli village of Aghdam district
(now he lives in Khindarhi village of Agjabadi
district), he found out from his front-line com-
rades that Khagani was taken prisoner by
Armenians.

According to the information of former
deputy head of Executive Power of Fuzuli
district Eyvazov Firaddin Ali oglu (now he
lives in Baku, at the hostel „ 4 of Azerbaijan
Technique University), Armenians told by
radio communication that Aslanov Khagani
was taken prisoner and kept in Upper
Garabagh.
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êèìèééÿòèíèí ñàáèã áàø÷ûñû Ì. Àáäóëëàéåâèí
âÿ ùÿìèí ðàéîíóí ùÿðáè êîìèññàðû èøëÿìèø Î.
Ñåéèäîâóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, Àñëàíîâ
Ðþâøÿí 27 èéóë 1992-úè èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó-
íóí Ìþùðÿòàú êÿíäèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. Î,Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Úåðìóê øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá, ñîíðàäàí Éåðåâàíà ýþí-
äÿðèëèá. 

Ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëìöø Ùöñåéíîâà Òàìàðà
Ñàëåù ãûçûíûí ãàðäàøû -Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-
Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêèíè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù
îüëóíóí Åðìÿíèñòàí Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Úÿìèééÿòè-
íèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àëàâåðäèéàí Øàìèðäÿí (Éå-
ðåâàí-74,Íèæíûé Øåíãàâèò êö÷ÿñè,åâ 35,ìÿí-
çèë 22. òåë: 48-67-93) Òáèëèñè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ÿëäÿ
åòäèéè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Àñëàíîâ
Ðþâøÿí Éàøà îüëóíóí äà àäû îëóá. 

Àñëàíîâ
Õÿãàíè

Êàçûì îüëó

1955-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Øåëëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 16 èéóí 1992-úè èëäÿ Àü-
äàì ðàéîíóíóí Ñûðõàâÿíä êÿí-
äè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Àüäàì ðàéîíó Øåëëè
êÿíä ñàêèíè, Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíóíóí Ùèíäàðõû
êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àñëàíîâ Êàçûì Ãó-
ëó îüëó Õÿãàíèíèí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí
çàìàí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí îíóí ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëäöéöíö þéðÿíèá. 

1992-1993-úö èëëÿðäÿ Ôöçóëè Ðàéîí Èúðà
Ùàêèìèééÿòè áàø÷ûñûíûí ìöàâèíè èøëÿìèø, ùà-
çûðäà Áàêû øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí Àçÿðáàéúàí
Òèáá Óíèâåðñèòåòèíèí 4 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíäà
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Åéâàçîâ Ôèðÿääèí ßëè îüëó
èçàùàòûíäà ãàðøû òÿðÿôëÿ àïàðäûüû ðàäèîäàíû-
øûãëàð çàìàíû Õÿãàíè Àñëàíîâóí ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëöá,Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿí-
äèéèíè éàçûá. 



Astanov
Mahir
Huseynaga oglu

Astanov Mahir Huseynaga
oglu was born in Chayuzu vil-
lage of Yardimli district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1972. He vol-
untarily joined the ranks of
army and took part in fights for
Garabagh allotted to Internal
Forces. On the 10th of Decem-

ber, 1992 during the fight in direction of Ga-
zanchi village of Zangilan district, Mahir was
wounded in both of the legs and taken prison-
er by Armenians.

That information was given by his villager
and front-line comrade Astanov Mahir Aga-
sala oglu (now he lives in Chayuzu village of
Yardimli district). 

According to the information from the
31st of May, 1993 given by Yardimli district
Department of Ministry of National Security
Astanov Mahir was taken prisoner by
Armenians in Shayifli village of Zangilan dis-
trict on the 10th of December, 1992.

Astanov
Rafig
Heydar oglu

Astanov Rafig Heydar oglu
was born in Orujlu village of
Imishli district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1972. On the 3rd of
December, 1990 he was called
up for military service by the
Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Imishli dis-
trict. During the fight in the

direction of Gubadli district in 1991 Astanov
Rafig was wounded seriously and lost two fin-
gers of the right leg. After medical treatment

Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí Release us from captivity

58

Àñòàíîâ
Ìàùèð

Ùöñåéíàüà îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Éàðäûìëû ðàéîíó-
íóí ×àéöçö êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Êþíöëëö îëàðàã îðäóéà
éàçûëûá âÿ Äàõèëè Ãîøóíëàðûí
òÿðêèáèíäÿ Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà
äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 10
äåêàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Çÿíýèëàí
ðàéîíóíóí Ãàçàí÷û êÿíäè èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ ýå-
äÿí äþéöøäÿ ùÿð èêè àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàíûá,åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû îíóí ùÿìêÿíäëèñè âÿ äþéöø
éîëäàøû,ùàçûðäà Éàðäûìëû ðàéîíóíóí ×àéöçö
êÿíäèíäÿ éàøàéàí Àñòàíîâ Ìàùèð Àüàñàëà
îüëó âåðèá. 

Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ìèëëè Òÿùëöêÿ-
ñèçëèê Íàçèðëèéèíèí Éàðäûìëû ðàéîí áþëìÿñèí-
äÿí 31 ìàé 1993-úö èëäÿ âåðèëÿí ìÿëóìàòà
ýþðÿ,Àñòàíîâ Ìàùèð 10 äåêàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ
Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíóíóí Øàéûôëû êÿíäèíäÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àñòàíîâ
Ðàôèã

Ùåéäÿð îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Èìèøëè ðàéîíóíóí
Îðóúëó êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
3 äåêàáð 1990-úû èëäÿ Èìèøëè
Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðû-
ëûá. 1991-úè èëäÿ Ãóáàäëû ðàéî-
íó èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþ-
éöøäÿ àüûð éàðàëàíàðàã ñàü àéàüûíûí èêè áàð-
ìàüûíû èòèðèá. Ìöàëèúÿ îëóíäóãäàí ñîíðà éå-
íèäÿí îðäóéà ãàéûäûá. 2 îêòéàáð 1992-úè èë-
äÿ Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ìóüàíëû êÿíäè óüðóíäà



he returned the army. On the 2nd of October,
1992 during the fight for Muganli village of
Khojavand district Rafig was taken prisoner.

According to the information of Rafig�s
father, Astanov Heydar Mammad oglu who
lived in Orujlu village of Imishli district, his
front-line comrades connected with Armenians
by radio communication and found out that
Rafig was alive.

According to a statement of Kazimov
Ahad Musa oglu who lived in Yaglivand vil-
lage of Fuzuli district (now he lives in
Allahyarli village of Beylagan district), when
corpses of Azerbaijani prisoners of war were
changed, Armenian representatives: police
colonel-lieutenant Boris Yasayan and Maxim
informed that Astanov Rafig was taken pris-
oner and kept in Upper Garabagh.

Atakishiyev
Sabir
Shamammad oglu

Atakishiyev Sabir Sha-
mammad oglu was born in
Zarnali village of Zangilan dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1972. On the 24th of Sep-
tember, 1992 he was called up
for military service by the
Military Registration and En-

listment Office of Zangilan district. On the
10th of December, 1992 during the fight for
Agkand village of Zangilan district Sabir was
taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the information of the chief
of Public Department of Security of MIA co-
lonel G.Damirov, representative of Executive
Power of Zangilan district, Z.Zaliyev and
commissar of Military Registration and En-
listment Office of Sumgayit town colonel
G.Garayev, Atakishiyev Sabir was taken as
a hostage and kept in Yerevan city.

According to a statement of his front-line
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äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 
Èìèøëè ðàéîíó Îðóúëó êÿíä ñàêèíè, Àñòà-

íîâ Ðàôèãèí àòàñû-Àñòàíîâ Ùåéäÿð Ìÿììÿä
îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, äþéöø éîë-
äàøëàðû ãàðøû òÿðÿôëÿ ðàäèîÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã
îüëóíóí ñàü îëäóüóíó þéðÿíèáëÿð. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëó
èçàùàòûíäà àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðëÿðèí ìå-
éèòëÿðèíè äÿéèøÿí çàìàí, åðìÿíè òÿðÿôèí íö-
ìàéÿíäÿëÿðè, ïîëèñ ïîäïîëêîâíèêëÿðè Áîðèñ
Éåñàéàí âÿ Ìàêñèì Àñòàíîâ Ðàôèãèí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëäöéöíö âÿ Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàí-
äûüûíû áèëäèðèáëÿð. 

Àòàêèøèéåâ
Ñàáèð

Øàìÿììÿä îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíó-
íóí Çÿðíÿëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 24 ñåíòéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ
Çÿíýèëàí Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿ-
òÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 10 äåêàáð 1992-úè
èëäÿ Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíóíóí Àü-
êÿíä éàøàéûø ìÿíòÿãÿñè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

ÄÈÍ Èúòèìàè Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Èäàðÿñèíèí ðÿèñè
ïîëèñ ïîëêîâíèêè Ý.Äÿìèðîâóí, Çÿíýèëàí Ðà-
éîí Èúðà Ùàêèìèééÿòèíèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Ç.Çàëû-
éåâèí âÿ Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿð ùÿðáè êîìèññàðû ïîë-
êîâíèê Ã. Ãàðàéåâèí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,
Àòàêèøèéåâ Ñàáèð Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ ÿñèð
ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû-Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè, 9-úó
ìèêðîðàéîí,åâ 71,ìÿíçèë 107-äÿ éàøàéàí Èñ-
ìàéûëîâ Øàùèí Ñîëòàí îüëóíóí éàçäûüû èçà-



comrade Ismayilov Shahin Soltan oglu (he
lives Sumgayit, 9th microdistrict 71,
app.107), when Shahin with Sabir went to
the post «Topkhana», Armenians opened
the fire and he ran away to Agkand village.

Atamoglanov
Abulfat
Sabir oglu

Atamoglanov Abulfat Sabir
oglu was born in Kursengi vil-
lage of Salyan district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1967.
In February, 1993 he was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Salyan

district. Abulfat fought allotted to military unit
in Fuzuli district. On the 31st of August, 1993
during the fight in Kurdmahmudlu village he
was missed.

According to the information of his broth-
er Atamoglanov Seyfulla Sabir oglu who
lived in Kursengi village of Salyan district, he
met an Armenian Gago who lived in Lembeli
village of Noyemberyan district of Armenia in
Georgia in 1996. The relative of Gago
Alexander Sarumyan who was the head of
Noyembryan district department of Armenian
Committee of State Security got a list of
Azerbaijani prisoners of war and hostages.
There was the name of Atamoglanov Abulfat
in the list. When Abulfat was taken prisoner
by Armenians, at first he was kept in
Kirovakan and then moved into Investigatory
Isolation of Armenian Committee of State
Security in Yerevan city.
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ùàòäà Ñàáèðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ «Òîïõàíà» àäëû ïîñ-
òà ýåäÿðêÿí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí àòÿøÿ òó-
òóëäóãëàðûíû,îíóí Àüêÿíä êÿíäèíÿ òÿðÿô ãà÷-
äûüûíû ýþñòÿðèá. 

Àòàìîüëàíîâ
ßáöëôÿò

Ñàáèð îüëó

1967-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñàëéàí ðàéîíó-
íóí Êöðñÿíýè êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1993-úö èëèí ôåâðàë
àéûíäà Ñàëéàí Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Ôöçóëè ðàéî-
íóíäà éåðëÿøÿí ùÿðáè ùèññÿíèí
òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéöøöá. 31 àâãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ
Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Êöðäìàùìóäëó êÿíäèíäÿ ýå-
äÿí äþéöø çàìàíû èòêèí äöøöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Ñàëéàí ðàéîíó Êöðñÿíýè êÿíäèí-
äÿ éàøàéàí Àòàìîüëàíîâ Ñåéôóëëà Ñàáèð îü-
ëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,î,1996-úû èëäÿ
Ýöðúöñòàí ÿðàçèñèíäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Íîéåì-
áåðéàí ðàéîíó Ëÿìáÿëè êÿíä ñàêèíè ìèëëèé-
éÿòúÿ åðìÿíè Ãàãî àäëû øÿõñëÿ ýþðöøöá. Ãà-
ãîíóí ãîùóìó Àëåêñàíäð Ñàðóìéàí Åðìÿ-
íèñòàí Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Êîìèòÿñèíèí Íî-
éåìáåðéàí ðàéîí øþáÿñèíèí ðÿèñè âÿçèôÿñèí-
äÿ èøëÿäèéèíäÿí î,àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâ-
ëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíû ÿëäÿ åäÿ áèëèá. Ãàãîíóí Àòà-
ìîüëàíîâ Ñåéôóëëàéà âåðäèéè ñèéàùûäà ãàðäà-
øû ßáöëôÿòèí äÿ àäû îëóá. ßáöëôÿò åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöêäÿí ñîíðà ÿââÿë-
úÿ Êèðîâàêàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá,ñîíðàäàí
Åðìÿíèñòàí Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Êîìèòÿñè-
íèí Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí èñòèíòàã òÿú-
ðèäõàíàñûíà êþ÷öðöëöá. 



Akhundov
Hafiz
Elmaz oglu

Akhundov Hafiz Elmaz
oglu was born in Garadaghli
village of Khojavand district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1973.
On the 17th of February, 1992
during the day of Garadaghli�s
occupation, his father with 117
villagers was taken hostage

and sent to Khankandi. 
According to the information of his father

Akhundov Elmaz Yusif oglu (at present he
lives in Dunyamallar village of Beylagan dis-
trict) who returned from Armenian captivity,
they took them to Khankandi and 3 days later
his son with 5 young men were taken to
Armenia. Then he didn�t see Hafiz any more.

The brother of prisoner of war Aliyev
Vatan Amirkhan oglu � Aliyev Shahruz
Amirkhan oglu who returned from Armnenian
captivity (at present he lives in camp town
«Alman» in Agjabadi) said that he with vil-
lagers was taken prisoner and kept in
Khankandi boarding school. On the 20th of
February, 1992 Armenians separated Aliyev
Vatan, Akhundov Hafiz and several men
from other prisoners and took them to
unknown direction.

Aliyev Oruj Maharram oglu who lived in
Garadaghli village of Khojavand district and
released from captivity noted that when he
was kept in Khankandi with 117 men
Akhundov Hafiz was with them.
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Àõóíäîâ
Ùàôèç

Åëìàç îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Õîúàâÿíä ðàéî-
íóíóí Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èë ôåâðàë
àéûíûí 17-äÿ Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíäè
èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí àòàñû âÿ 117
íÿôÿð ùÿìêÿíäëèñè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ
ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá, Õàíêÿíäè øÿ-
ùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûá. 

ßñèðëèêäÿí ãàéûäàí àòàñû- Áåéëÿãàí ðàéî-
íó Äöíéàìàëëàð êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Àõóíäîâ Åëìàç Éóñèô îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëó-
ìàòà ýþðÿ,åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðè-
íÿ ýÿòèðÿíäÿí 3 ýöí ñîíðà îüëóíó 5 úàâàí
êèøè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíà àïàðûáëàð âÿ
Ùàôèçè áèð äàùà ýþðìÿéèá. 

ßñèð ýþòöðöëìöø ßëèéåâ Âÿòÿí ßìèðõàí
îüëóíóí åðìÿíè ÿñàðÿòèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø ãàðäà-
øû,Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíóíäàêû «Àëìàí» ÷àäûð øÿ-
ùÿðúèéèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßëèéåâ Øàùðóç
ßìèðõàí îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,îíëàðû ùÿì-
êÿíäëèëÿðè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðÿðÿê Õàíêÿí-
äèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí èíòåðíàò ìÿêòÿáäÿ ñàõëàéûá-
ëàð. 20 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ ãàðäàøû ßëèéåâ
Âÿòÿíè, Àõóíäîâ Ùàôèçè âÿ áèð íå÷ÿ êèøèíè
îíëàðäàí àéûðûá,íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûá-
ëàð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèëèéèíäÿí àçàä åäèëìèø Õîúà-
âÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè ßëèéåâ
Îðóú Ìÿùÿððÿì îüëó èçàùàòûíäà 117 ùÿì-
êÿíäëèñè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Àõóíäîâ Ùàôèçèí äÿ
Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû ãåéä åäèá. 



Azayev
Ilgar
Agasalim oglu

Azayev Ilgar Agasalim oglu
was born in Baku in 1968. On
the 11th of November, 1991 he
voluntarily went to Aghdam
and took part in fights for
Garabagh allotted to Yagub
Rzayev�s detachment. On the
26th of December, 1991 dur-

ing the fight for Khramort village of Aghdam
Azayev Ilgar was taken prisoner. 

On the 19th of January, 1992 Ilgar sent a
letter to his parents who lived in Baku, Bina
Settlement. It�s written that Azayev Ilgar was
taken hostage near Khramort village of
Aghdam. At the present moment he is in
Mehri district of Armenia. He asked them to
find 2 Armenians who missed near the road
of Gorus-Gafan of Gubadli district and do
their best to change them. Because of his
parents couldn�t find those Armenians and
Azayev Ilgar�s change wasn�t realized. 

Babayev
Aliashraf
Agabala oglu

Babayev Aliashraf Agabala
was born in Baku of Ramana set-
tlement in 1971. In 1992 he was
called up for military service. On
the 14th of January, 1993 during
the fight for Aghdara district
Aliashraf was taken prisoner.

Former prisoner of war
Dadayan Levon Sergeyevich (he lives in
Upper Qarabagh of Azerbaijan Republic,
Obuvnaya Street, 2a, app.19) saw Aliash-
raf�s picture and recognized him. He said
that he was kept in Shusha prison. But
Armenian side denied that fact.
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Àçàéåâ
Èëãàð

Àüàñÿëèì îüëó

1968-úè èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 11 íîéàáð 1991-
úè èëäÿ êþíöëëö îëàðàã Àüäàì
úÿáùÿñèíÿ éîëëàíûá,Éàãóá Ðçà-
éåâèí äÿñòÿñèíäÿ Ãàðàáàü óü-
ðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá.
26 äåêàáð 1991-úè èëäÿ Àüäà-
ìûí Õðàìîðò êÿíäè óüðóíäà
äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

19 éàíâàð 1992-úè èëäÿ Àçàéåâ Èëãàð âàëè-
äåéíëÿðèíèí éàøàäûüû Áàêûíûí Áèíÿ ãÿñÿáÿñèí-
äÿêè åâëÿðèíÿ ìÿêòóá ýþíäÿðèá. Ùÿìèí ìÿê-
òóáäà î,Àüäàìûí Õðàìîðò êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûí-
äà ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö, Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ìåùðè
ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. Õàùèø åäèá
êè, Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó éàõûíëûüûíäàêû Ýîðóñ-Ãà-
ôàí éîëóíäà èòêèí äöøìöø èêè åðìÿíèíèí òàïû-
ëûá îíóíëà äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè ö÷öí ÿëëÿðèíäÿí ýÿ-
ëÿíè ÿñèðýÿìÿñèíëÿð. Âàëèäåéíëÿðè ùÿìèí åðìÿ-
íèëÿðè òàïà áèëìÿäèêëÿðè ö÷öí Àçàéåâ Èëãàðûí
äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè áàø òóòìàéûá. 

Áàáàéåâ
ßëèÿøðÿô

Àüàáàëà îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèíèí
Ðàìàíà ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1992-úè èëäÿ ùÿðáè õèäìÿ-
òÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 14 éàíâàð 1993-úö
èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó óüðóíäà
äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà, Õàí-
êÿíäè øÿùÿðè,Îáóâíàéà êö÷ÿñè,
åâ 2à,ìÿíçèë 19-äà éàøàéàí êå÷ìèø ÿñèð Äà-
äàéàí Ëåâîí Ñåðýåéåâè÷ÿ ßëèÿøðÿôèí øÿêëèíè
ýþñòÿðäèêäÿ îíó òàíûéûá,Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûí-
äà ñàõëàíäûüûíû ñþéëÿéèá. Åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè ôàêòû
èíêàð åäèá. 



Babayev
Alipasha
Adil oglu

Babayev Alipasha Adil oglu
was born in Davachi district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1973.
In October of 1992 he was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Davachi
district. Babayev Alipasha took

part in fights for Childiran-Mehmane villages
of Aghdara district in 1993. On the 3rd of
February, 1993 during the fight in Childiran
village Alipasha was taken prisoner.

According to the words of his father Ba-
bayev Adil Abdulla oglu (now he lives in
Davachi, Nizami Street app.3), when he
searched for his son, he found out that he
was alive, kept in Khankendi of Upper Gara-
bagh and forced for heavy labour. That infor-
mation was given by the representative of
ICRC Rafig Huseynov on the 7th of May, 1998.

The father of prisoner of war Mahar-
ramov Mehdi Amirkhan oglu - Maharramov
Amirkhan Hasan oglu who lived in Dashkand
village of Vardenis of Armenia (now he lives
in Yeni-Dashkand village of Barda district)
informed that his son with Babayev Alipasha
was taken prisoner by Armenians and kept in
Khankandi. Armenian side demanded much
money for their sons� release but the parents
couldn�t find money and it was impossible to
release them.
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Áàáàéåâ
ßëèïàøà

Àäèë îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Äÿâÿ÷è ðàéî-
íóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè
èëèí îêòéàáð àéûíäà Äÿâÿ÷è Ðà-
éîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá.
1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó-
íóí ×ûëäûðàí-Ìåùìàíÿ êÿíäëÿ-
ðè èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 3
ôåâðàë 1993-úö èëäÿ ×ûëäûðàí êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûí-
äà ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Äÿâÿ÷è ðàéîíó Íèçàìè êö÷ÿñè,åâ 3-
äÿ éàøàéàí Áàáàéåâ Àäèë Àáäóëëà îüëóíóí
äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû îíóí
ñàü îëäóüóíó,Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ àüûð ôèçè-
êè èøëÿðÿ úÿëá åäèëäèéèíè þéðÿíèá. Áó ìÿëóìà-
òû 1998-úè èë ìàé àéûíûí 7-äÿ Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûð-
ìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Ðàôèã
Ùöñåéíîâ äà òÿñäèã åäèá. 

ßñèð Ìÿùÿððÿìîâ Ìåùäè ßìèðõàí îüëó-
íóí àòàñû-Áÿðäÿ ðàéîíóíóí Éåíè-Äàøêÿíä
êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø, ÿñëÿí Åðìÿíèñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Âàðäåíèñ ðàéîíóíóí Äàø-
êÿíä êÿíäèíäÿí îëàí Ìÿùÿððÿìîâ ßìèðõàí
Ùÿñÿí îüëó þç îüëó èëÿ áèðëèêëÿ Áàáàéåâ ßëè-
ïàøàíûí äà Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ ÿñèðëèêäÿ
ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèðäèðèá. Ãàðøû òÿðÿô îíëàðûí þâ-
ëàäëàðûíû àçàä åòìÿê ö÷öí áþéöê ìÿáëÿüäÿ
ïóë òÿëÿá åäèá, ùÿìèí ìÿáëÿü òàïûëìàäûüû
ö÷öí îíëàðû àçàä åòìÿê ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. 



Babayev
Famil
Zahiddin oglu

Babayev Famil Zahiddin
oglu was born Gashgachay vil-
lage of Gakh district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1966.
In March of 1992 he was sent
to front allotted to battalion of
«volunteers». On the 29th of
August, 1992 during the fight

in direction of Girmizi Bazar village of Fuzuli
district wounded Famil was taken prisoner by
Armenians.

According to the information of his broth-
er Babayev Afrahim Zahiddin oglu, Famil�s
front-line comrades found out by radio com-
munication that he was wounded and taken
as a prisoner in Khojavand and they wanted
to change him for Armenian woman whose
name was Tamara. Tamara wasn�t found
and the change didn�t realize.

Kazimov Ahad Musa oglu who lived in
Yaglivand village of Fuzuli district (at present
he lives in Allahyarli village of Beylagan dis-
trict) wrote a statement that Armenian man
whose name was Karen informed that Famil
was alive and kept in Khojavand town in 1992.

Babayev
Islam
Ahmedaga oglu

Babayev Islam Ahmedaga
oglu was born in Musabeyli vil-
lage of Agsu district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1957. He
worked at Police Department
of Baku city, Nasimi district of
the Ministry of Internal Affairs
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Áàáàéåâ
Ôàìèë

Çàùèääèí îüëó

1966-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãàõ ðàéîíóíóí
Ãàøãà÷àé êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí ìàðò àéûíäà
«êþíöëëöëÿð» òàáîðóíóí òÿðêè-
áèíäÿ úÿáùÿéÿ éîëëàíûá. 29 àâ-
ãóñò 1992-úè èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéî-
íóíóí Ãûðìûçû Áàçàð êÿíäè èñ-
òèãàìÿòèíäÿ äþéöøäÿ éàðàëû âÿçèéÿòäÿ åðìÿ-
íèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Áàáàéåâ ßôðàùèì Çàùèääèí îü-
ëóíóí áèäèðäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,Ôàìèëèí äþéöø éîëäàø-
ëàðû åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè èëÿ ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàðäà îíóí
éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö, Õîúà-
âÿíä øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû âÿ Òàìàðà àäëû
áèð åðìÿíè ãàäûí èëÿ äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè
þéðÿíèáëÿð. Òàìàðà òàïûëìàäûüû ö÷öí äÿéèø-
ìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. 

Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä
ñàêèíè Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëó èçàùàòûíäà
éàçûá êè, 1992-úè èëäÿ Êàðåí àäëû áèð åðìÿíè
Ôàìèëèí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ Õîúàâÿíä øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Áàáàéåâ
Èñëàì

ßùìÿäàüà îüëó

1957-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüñó ðàéîíóíóí
Ìóñàáÿéëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Äàõèëè Èøëÿð Íàçèðëèéèíèí
Áàêû øÿùÿðè Íÿñèìè Ðàéîí Ïî-
ëèñ Øþáÿñèíäÿ èøëÿéèá. 1992-úè
èë àïðåë àéûíûí 28-äÿ ïîëèñ



of Azerbaijan Republic. On the 28th of April,
1992 he with other policemen was sent to
defend Shusha town. Islam took part in fights
for Shusha. On the 8th of May, 1992 during
occupation of Shusha by Armenians he was
sent to the point duty in Bala Kirs Mountain
near Turshsu and didn�t return back any
more.

According to the information of his broth-
er Babayev Gismet Ahmedaga oglu who
lived in Musabeyli village of Agsu district,
after Ilham was taken prisoner, an Armenian
policeman Albert Voskanyan connected by
radio communication with Azerbaijani mili-
tary men and said that he was alive and kept
in Shusha prison in 1992. Armenians
informed that they wanted to change Islam
for Artur. Because of they kept him in prison,
Artur was changed for another Azerbaijani
prisoner whose name was Rustam. In 1993
Voskanyan again connected by radio com-
munication and wanted to change Islam
Babayev for Leonid Leopoldovich. That time
the change didn�t realize. Armenians got
Leonid Leopoldovich but didn�t return Islam
and said that Leonid wasn�t the citizen of
Upper Garabagh.

Babayev
Maharram
Ashraf oglu

Babayev Maharram Ashraf
oglu was born in Imambinasi
village of Kelbajar district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1955.
On the 16th of February, 1993
Maharram grazed the cattle of
collective farm and with Asa-
dov Hamammed Madat oglu

they were taken hostages by Armenians in
direction of Hasanriz (Aterk) village. On the
27th of February he wrote a letter to his fam-
ily and informed that if they found 4 members
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ÿìÿêäàøëàðû èëÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðèíèí ìöäàôèÿñèíÿ
ýþíäÿðèëèá. Øóøà èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþ-
éöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 8 ìàé 1992-úè èë òàðèõ-
äÿ Òóðøñó éàõûíëûüûíäàêû Áàëà Êèðñ äàüûíäà
éåðëÿøÿí ïîñòà ýþíäÿðèëèá âÿ áèð äàùà ýåðè
ãàéûòìàéûá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Àüñó ðàéîíó Ìóñàáÿéëè êÿíä
ñàêèíè Áàáàéåâ Ãèñìÿò ßùìÿäàüà îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, Èëùàì ÿñèð ýþòöðöë-
äöêäÿí ñîíðà 1992-úè èëäÿ åðìÿíè ïîëèñ
ÿìÿêäàøû Àëáåðò Âîñêàíéàí àçÿðáàéúàíëû
ùÿðá÷èëÿðëÿ ðàäèîÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã îíóí ñàü
îëäóüóíó âÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿêè ùÿáñõàíàäà
ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. Åðìÿíèëÿð Èñëàìû Àðòóð
àäëû ÿñèðëÿ äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèáëÿð.
Ëàêèí î,ùÿáñõàíàäà ñàõëàíäûüû ö÷öí Àðòóðó
Ðöñòÿì àäëû áàøãà áèð àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðëÿ
äÿéèøèáëÿð. 1993-úö èëäÿ Âîñêàíéàí éåíèäÿí
ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàð àïàðûá, Èñëàì Áàáàéåâè Øàù-
âåðäèéàí Ëåîíèä Ëåîïîëäîâè÷ëÿ äÿéèøìÿê èñ-
òÿäèéèíè áèëäèðèá. Åðìÿíèëÿð Øàùâåðäèéàíû
àëûá, Èñëàìû ãàéòàðìàéûáëàð,áÿùàíÿ ýÿòèðèáëÿð
êè,Ëåîíèä Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàü âÿòÿíäàøû äåéèë. 

Áàáàéåâ
Ìÿùÿððÿì

ßøðÿô îüëó

1955-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí Èìàìáèíÿñè êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 16 ôåâðàë 1993-úö èë-
äÿ êîëõîçóí ìàë-ãàðàñûíû îòà-
ðàðêÿí ßñÿäîâ Õàìÿììÿä
Ìÿäÿò îüëó èëÿ Ùÿñÿíðèç
(Àòåðê) êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûíäà åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. Ôåâðàë
àéûíûí 27-äÿ þçëÿðè àèëÿ öçâëÿðèíÿ ìÿêòóá
éàçûá,Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ ýèðîâ ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû âÿ
Ñåâéàí àèëÿñèíèí 4 öçâöíö òàïûá îíëàðûí äÿ-



of the Sevyans family who were taken hosta-
ges in Khankandi, they would change him
soon.

According to the words of Jafarov Hasay
Agamali oglu who returned from Armenian
captivity, when they were kept in Khankandi
Armenians forced them for heavy labour.
The next time when he went to work an
Armenian stopped and said that he was from
Kelbajar and if he knew Maharram and
Khammamad. That man said that he wanted
to change those men for 4 missed men from
the Seyvans family.

The son of Asadov Hamammad - Asadov
Asad who lived in Garadaghli village of
Goranboy district wrote a letter to his father
and aunt�s husband and asked to change
him for the Seyvans family. But the Seyvans
were�t found and the further life of Babayev
Maharram and his relatives were unknown.

Babayev
Nureddin
Seyidabbas oglu

Babayev Nureddin Seyi-
dabbas oglu was born in Baku
in 1962. In 1993 Nureddin vol-
untarily with his brother Nas-
raddin joined the army. On the
13th of January, 1994 he took
part in fights for Yukhari Seyid-
ahmedli village of Fuzuli dis-

trict allotted to «Yasamal» battalion. Baba-
yev Nureddin was surrounded and taken
prisoner.

According to the information of his broth-
er Babayev Nasreddin Seyidabbas oglu (he
lives in Baku, 20th of January Street 39, app.
138); they voluntarily took part in fights for
Fuzuli. On the 13th of January, 1994 he got
the order to return and didn�t find brother
there. It was also informed that Nasreddin
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éèøäèðèëìÿñèíè õàùèø åäèáëÿð. 
Åðìÿíè ýèðîâëóüóíäàí ãàéûòìûø Úÿôÿðîâ

Õàñàé Àüàìàëû îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,Õàí-
êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû çàìàí îíëàðû àüûð ôèçèêè
èøëÿðÿ úÿëá åäèáëÿð. Íþâáÿòè äÿôÿ èøÿ ýåäÿð-
êÿí áèð åðìÿíè îíà éàõûíëàøàðàã ÿñëÿí Êÿë-
áÿúÿðäÿí îëäóüóíó äåéèá,Õàìÿììÿäëÿ Ìÿ-
ùÿððÿìè òàíûéûá-òàíûìàäûüûíû ñîðóøóá. Åðìÿ-
íè ùÿìèí àäàìëàðû àèëÿñèíäÿí,éÿíè Ñåâéàíëàð
àèëÿñèíäÿí èòêèí äöøìöø 4 íÿôÿðëÿ äÿéèøìÿê
èñòÿäèéèíè áèëäèðèá. 

ßñÿäîâ Õàìÿììÿäèí Ýîðàíáîé ðàéîíó-
íóí Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíäèíäÿ éàøàéàí îüëó ßñÿä
ßñÿäîâ àòàñû âÿ áèáèñèíèí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Ìÿ-
ùÿððÿìèí ìÿêòóá éàçûá, îíëàðû Ñåâéàíëàðëà
äÿéèøìÿëÿðèíè ðèúà åòäèéèíè þç èçàùàòûíäà
ýþñòÿðèá. Ëàêèí Ñåâéàíëàð òàïûëìàäûüû ö÷öí
Áàáàéåâ Ìÿùÿððÿìëÿ ãîùóìóíóí ñîíðàêû
àãèáÿòè áÿëëè îëìàéá. 

Áàáàéåâ
Íóðÿääèí

Ñåéèäàááàñ îüëó

1962-úè èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1993-úö èëäÿ ãàð-
äàøû Íÿñðÿääèíëÿ áèðëèêäÿ êþ-
íöëëö îðëàðàã îðäóéà éàçûëûá.
13 éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ «Éàñà-
ìàë» òàáîðóíóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ Ôö-
çóëè ðàéîíóíóí Éóõàðû Ñåéè-
äÿùìÿäëè êÿíäè èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ
äþéöøäÿ ìöùàñèðÿéÿ äöøÿðÿê ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè 20 Éàíâàð êö÷ÿñè,åâ
39,ìÿíçèë 138-äÿ éàøàéàí Áàáàéåâ Íÿñðÿä-
äèí Ñåéèäàááàñ îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà
ýþðÿ,13 éàíâàð 1994-úö èë òàðèõäÿ äþéöø çà-
ìàíû ýåðè ãàéûòìàã ÿìðè àëäûãäà ãàðäàøû
Íóðÿääèíè òàïà áèëìÿéèá. Ìÿëóì îëóá êè,î âÿ
Áàêû øÿùÿðèíèí Áöëáöëÿ êÿíäèíäÿí îëàí Òåë-
ìàí àäëû äþéöø÷ö åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 



with Telman who lived in Baku of Bulbule vil-
lage was taken prisoner.

On the 17th of March, 1994 a woman
rang them up from Ganja and told that there
was a program by Armenian radio and she
heard Nureddin�s interview, he was taken
prisoner in Seyidahmedli village of Fuzuli
district with 2 Azerbaijani prisoners.

Babayev
Safar
Alifattah oglu

Babayev Safar Alifattah
oglu was born in Baku in 1973.
On the 7th of December, 1991
Safar was mobilized from So-
viet Army and sent to Aghdam
district to defend the lands. He
fought in detachment of Yagub
Rzayev (Gatir Mammad). On

the 1st of January, 1992 during one of the
fight for Aghdam district Babayev Safar was
taken prisoner.

According to the information of his father
Babayev Alifattah Aliheydar oglu (he lives in
Baku, Zira settlement, Agamalioglu Street,
11), he got 2 letters written by him on the
11th of January, 1992 and on the 13th of
February he got 2 letters written by Safar
from Mehri district of Armenia. Safar wrote
that he was in captivity with his close relative
Ilgar Azayev (he lives in Baku, Bina settle-
ment) and Armenians demanded M.Gevork-
yan and L.Avanesyan missed at Gorus-Ga-
fan way to change with them. He wrote his
father that he was kept in missed Armenians�
houses and asked to find those men. If he
couldn�t find them Armenians would kill him.

In February of 1992 Babyev Alifattah
went to Mehri district and met the head of
police department. The head confirmed the
fact that Safar and Ilgar really were taken
prisoners and could change them for the
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17 ìàðò 1994-úö èëäÿ Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿðèíäÿí
îíëàðûí åâèíÿ òàíûìàäûãëàðû ãàäûí çÿíý âóðà-
ðàã åðìÿíèëÿðèí ðàäèî âåðèëèøèíäÿ Íóðÿääèíèí
ìöñàùèáÿ âåðÿðÿê Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Ñåéè-
äÿùìÿäëè êÿíäèíäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö âÿ 2
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàü-
äà ñàõëàíäûüûíû åøèòäèéèíè äåéèá. 

Áàáàéåâ
Ñÿôÿð

ßëèôÿòòàù îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 7 äåêàáð
1991-úè èëäÿ ñîâåò îðäóñóíäàí
éåíèúÿ òÿðõèñ îëóíìóø Áàáà-
éåâ Ñÿôÿð òîðïàãëàðûìûçûí ìö-
äàôèÿñèíäÿ èøòèðàê åòìÿê ö÷öí
Àüäàì ðàéîíóíà éîëëàíûá,Éà-
ãóá Ðçàéåâèí (Ãàòûð Ìÿììÿ-
äèí) äÿñòÿñèíäÿ äþéöøöá. 1 éàíâàð 1992-úè
èëäÿ Àüäàì óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðèí áèðèíäÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Çèðÿ ãÿñÿáÿñè,Àüàìà-
ëûîüëó êö÷ÿñè,åâ 11-äÿ éàøàéàí Áàáàéåâ ßëè-
ôÿòòàù ßëèùåéäÿð îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà
ýþðÿ,1992-úè èë éàíâàð àéûíûí 11-äÿ âÿ ôåâðàë
àéûíûí 13-äÿ Ñÿôÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí éàçûëìûø,Åðìÿ-
íèñòàíûí Ìåùðè ðàéîíóíäàí éîëà ñàëûíìûø 2
ìÿêòóá àëûá. Ñÿôÿð ìÿêòóáóíäà Áàêû øÿùÿðè-
íèí Áèíÿ ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ éàøàéàí éàõûí ãîùóìó
Èëãàð Àçàéåâëÿ åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ îëäóüóíó
âÿ ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí îíëàðû àçàä åòìÿê ö÷öí Ýî-
ðóñ-Ãàôàí éîëóíäà èòêèí äöøìöø Ì.Ýåâîðã-
éàí âÿ Ë. Àâàíåñéàíûí òàïûëìàñûíû òÿëÿá åò-
äèêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèá. Î,éàçûá êè,èòêèí äöøìöø åð-
ìÿíèëÿðèí åâèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûð,ÿýÿð ùÿìèí øÿõñ-
ëÿð òàïûëìàñà,îíó þëäöðÿúÿêëÿð.

1992-úè èëèí ôåâðàë àéûíäà Áàáàéåâ ßëèôÿò-
òàù Ìåùðè ðàéîíóíà ýåäèá, ïîëèñ èäàðÿñèíèí
ðÿèñè èëÿ ýþðöøöá. Ðÿèñ îíà Ñÿôÿð âÿ Èëãàðûí
ùÿãèãÿòÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöêëÿðèíè âÿ èòêèí äöø-
ìöø åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ äÿéèøäèðèëÿ áèëÿúÿêëÿðèíè



missed Armenians. Babayev found Arme-
nian prisoners twice. Those prisoners were
changed for another men and that�s why he
couldn�t return his son. In 1995 he got infor-
mation from Georgia that Safar and Ilgar
were alive. Armenian side demanded 5 mil-
lion of Russian rubles for their release. Then
Armenians change the place and the trace
was lost.

According to a statement of prisoner of
war Azayev Ilgar Agasalim oglu�s mother
Azayeva Hirdakhanim Musakhan gizi (she
lives in Baku, Bina settlement, Bunyadzade
Street, 3), her son wrote the same letter as
Safar�s one and sent home in 1992.

That fact was confirmed by ICRC during
report trip to Azerbaijan and Armenia.

Bagirov
Elshan
Hasan oglu

Bagirov Elshan Hasan oglu
was born in Khojali town of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1963.
On the 26th of February, 1992
during the day of Khojali�s
occupation by Armenians, pa-
nic-stricken people ran to the
forest. 50 men were surround-

ed in direction of Dahraz village and inhabi-
tants were taken prisoners and sent to a pig
farm in the same village. The next morning
Armenians separated 13 young and tall men
including Bagirov Elshan and took them to
unknown direction.

That information was confirmed by
Khudayarov Vefadar Salim oglu (now he lives
Baku, Ataturk avenue, 2A, ap. 57), Khudaya-
rov Rovshan Adil oglu (at present he lives in
Baku, Khatai avenue, 40), Huseynov Kamil
Dadash oglu (he lives in �Guneshli� sanatori-
um in Baku, Mardakan settlement), Agayev
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äåéèá. Áàáàéåâ 2 äÿôÿ åðìÿíè ÿñèðè òàïûá.
Ùÿìèí ÿñèðëÿð áàøãà àäàìëàðëà äÿéèøäèðèëäèéè
ö÷öí î,îüëóíó ãàéòàðà áèëìÿéèá. 1995-úè èëäÿ
Ýöðúöñòàíäàí îíà Ñÿôÿðèí âÿ Èëãàðûí ñàü îë-
ìàñû ùàããûíäà õÿáÿð ýÿëèá. Åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè îí-
ëàðû àçàä åòìÿê ö÷öí 5.000.000 ðóñ ðóáëó òÿ-
ëÿá åäèá. Ñîíðàäàí åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðûí éåðèíè
äÿéèøäèðÿðÿê èçè èòèðèáëÿð. 

Ùÿðáè ÿñèð Àçàéåâ Èëãàð Àüàñÿëèì îüëó-
íóí àíàñû- Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Áèíÿ ãÿñÿáÿñè, Áöí-
éàäçàäÿ êö÷ÿñè, åâ 3-äÿ éàøàéàí Àçàéåâà
Õûðäàõàíûì Ìóñàõàí ãûçûíûí ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ
ýþñòÿðèëèá êè, îüëó åâÿ 1992-úè èëäÿ Ñÿôÿðèí
éàçäûüû ìÿêòóáëà åéíè ìÿçìóíäà ìÿêòóá
ýþíäÿðèá. 

Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñè 2002-
úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí âÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíà åòäèêëÿðè
ñÿôÿðèí ùåñàáàòûíäà áó ôàêòû òÿñäèã åäèá. 

Áàüûðîâ
Åëøÿí

Ùÿñÿí îüëó

1963-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëó-
íàí ýöí âàùèìÿéÿ äöøÿí ÿùàëè
ìåøÿéÿ öç òóòóá. 50 íÿôÿð
Äÿùðàç êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûíäà ìö-
ùàñèðÿéÿ äöøöá, ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëÿðÿê ùÿìèí
êÿíääÿ éåðëÿøÿí äîíóç÷óëóã ôåðìàñûíà ýÿ-
òèðèëèáëÿð. Ñÿùÿðè ýöí åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðûí àðà-
ñûíäàí Áàüûðîâ Åëøÿí äÿ äàõèë îëìàãëà 13
íÿôÿð áîé-áóõóíëó ýÿíúè ñå÷ÿðÿê íàìÿëóì
èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû Õîúàëû ñàêèíëÿðè - Áàêû øÿùÿ-
ðè,Àòàòöðê ïðîñïåêòè,åâ 2À,ìÿíçèë 57-äÿ éà-
øàéàí Õóäàéàðîâ Âÿôàäàð Ñÿëèì îüëó, Áàêû
øÿùÿðè,Õÿòàè ïðîñïåêòè,åâ 40-äà éàøàéàí Õó-
äàéàðîâ Ðþâøÿí Àäèë îüëó,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ìÿð-
äÿêàí ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿêè «Ýöíÿøëè» ñàíàòîðèéà-
ñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ùöñåéíîâ Êàìèë Äàäàø



Sattar Mukhtar oglu, Khudayar Abil Adil oglu
and others who lived in Khojali.

His brother Bagirov Rza Hasan oglu
wrote a statement that when he searched for
his son, he found out that he was kept in
Khankandi and Yerevan.

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district rep-
resented a list of Azerbaijani prisoners of war
and hostages and there was the name of
Bagirov Elshan in the list. It was shown he
was kept in Spitak of Armenia.

Bagirov
Nasir
Huseyngulu oglu

Bagirov Nasir Huseyngulu
oglu was born in Shusha town
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1958. He was one of the orga-
nizers of Shusha�s defense.
On the 8th of May, 1992 during
the day of Shusha�s occupa-
tion he was on point duty at the

constructive department of collective farm.
After occupation nobody has seen Nasir.

According to the words of his brother
Bagirov Elman Huseyngulu oglu who lived in
Shush town (at present he lives in Baku,
Azadlig avenue 162/11, app. 11), when he
searched for Nasir his villagers: Asad, Nigar,
Rasim and policemen from Gakh district:
Polad, Ibrahimkhalil and Rajab saw him on
point duty on the 8th of May, 1992. Accor-
ding to the words of Elman, Teymur of 16
years old who ran away from Armenian cap-
tivity informed by TV that he was kept with
Nasir in 1993. Nasir said him that his brother
was also kept in captivity.

When Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who
lived in Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz dis-
trict searched for his sister Huseynova
Tamara Saleh gizi, Armenian Gagik (63-60-
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îüëó,Àüàéåâ Ñÿòòàð Ìóõòàð îüëó,Õóäàéàðîâ
Àáèë Àäèë îüëó âÿ áàøãàëàðû òÿñäèã åäèáëÿð. 

Ãàðäàøû-Áàüûðîâ Ðçà Ùÿñÿí îüëó ÿðèçÿ-
ñèíäÿ éàçûá êè, îíóí ýàù Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ, ýàù
äà Éåðåâàíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí òÿãäèì åò-
äèéè àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñè-
éàùûñûíäà Áàüûðîâ Åëøÿíèí Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ñïè-
òàê øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Áàüûðîâ
Íàñèð

Ùöñåéíãóëó îüëó

1958-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Øóøà øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ äîüóëóá. Øÿùÿðèí ìöäàôèÿ-
ñèíè òÿøêèë åäÿíëÿðäÿí îëóá. 8
ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðè
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëó-
íàí ýöí êîëõîçëàðàðàñû òèêèíòè
èäàðÿñèíèí éàíûíäà íþâáÿ ÷ÿ-
êèá. Èøüàëäàí ñîíðà Íàñèðè ýþðÿí îëìàéûá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Øóøà øÿùÿð ñàêèíè, ùàçûðäà Áàêû
øÿùÿðè,Àçàäëûã ïðîñïåêòè,åâ 162/11,ìÿíçèë
11-äÿ éàøàéàí Áàüûðîâ Åëìàí Ùöñåéíãóëó
îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, Íàñèðèí àõòàðûøû çà-
ìàíû þéðÿíèá êè,ùÿìéåðëèëÿðè ßñÿä,Íèýàð,Ðà-
ñèì, Ãàõ ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøëàðû Ïîëàä, Èáðà-
ùèìõÿëèë âÿ Ðÿúÿá 8 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ îíó
ïîñòäà íþâáÿ ÷ÿêÿí âàõò ýþðöáëÿð. Åðìÿíè
ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãà÷ìûø 16 éàøëû Òåéìóð 1993-úö
èëäÿ äþâëÿò òåëåâèçèéàñû èëÿ ÷ûõûø åäÿðêÿí ßñ-
ýÿðàíäà Íàñèðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäè-
ðèá. Íàñèð îíà áàøãà áèð ãàðäàøûíûí äà ÿñèð-
ëèêäÿ îëäóüóíó äåéèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè Ãàãèêäÿí (63-60-
73) àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâ-
ëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Íàñèð Áàüûðîâóí ãàðäàøû



70) gave him a list of Azerbaijani prisoners of
war and hostages in Tbilisi. There was the
name of Bagirov Nasir in that list. It was
shown that he was kept with his brother
Bagirov Ruslan in Police Department of
Khankandi.

Bagirov
Gudrat
Nusrat oglu

Bagirov Gudrat Nusrat oglu
was born in Lankaran town of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1965.
On the 6th of January, 1994 he
took part in fights for Khoja-
vand district. On the 31st of
January, 1994 during the fight
in direction of Shishgaya

height of Khojavand district Gudrat was
missed.

According to a statement of Kazimov
Ahad Musa oglu who lived in Yaglivand vil-
lage of Fuzuli district (now he lives in
Allahyarli village of Beylagan district), repre-
sentative of Armenian side Abo gave him a
list of Azerbaijani prisoners and hostages by
radio communication and there was the
name of Bagirov Gudrat from Lankaran who
kept in Kurapatkino village of Khojavand dis-
trict. Abo informed that he could change mil-
itary men only for 5 missed Armenians.
Armenians� condition wasn�t carried out and
the change didn�t realize.

The father of prisoner of war Jafarov
Babek Latif oglu - Jafarov Latif Hasan oglu
(he lives in Baku, Pirallahi settlement,
Rzayev Street 2, app.46) wrote a statement
that his son�s front-line comrades informed
during the fight in Shishgaya height Bagirov
Gudrat was taken prisoner and kept in
Kurapatkino village of Khojavand district.      
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Ðóñëàí Áàüûðîâëà Õàíêÿíäè Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíäÿ
ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Áàüûðîâ
Ãöäðÿò

Íöñðÿò îüëó

1965-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ëÿíêÿðàí øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 6 éàíâàð
1994-úö èëäÿ Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó
óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá.
31 éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ ùÿìèí
ðàéîíóí Øèøãàéà éöêñÿêëèéè
éàõûíëûüûíäà äþéöø çàìàíû èò-
êèí äöøöá. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè èçàùàòà ýþðÿ, åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ ðàäèîäàíû-
øûãëàðäà ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àáî îíà
Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Êóðàïàòêèíî êÿíäèíäÿ
ñàõëàíûëàí ÿñëÿí ëÿíêÿðàíëû Áàüûðîâ Ãöäðÿòèí
äÿ àäû äàõèë îëàí 9 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðèí ñèéà-
ùûñûíû âåðèá. Àáî áèëäèðèá êè,îíëàðû 5 íÿôÿð èò-
êèí äöøìöø åðìÿíè ÿñèðè èëÿ äÿéèøÿ áèëÿð.
Ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí øÿðòè éåðèíÿ éåòèðèëìÿäèéè ö÷öí
äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. 

Ùÿðáè ÿñèð Úÿôÿðîâ Áàáÿê Ëÿòèô îüëóíóí
àòàñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè Ïèðàëëàùû ãÿñÿáÿñè,Ðçàéåâ
êö÷ÿñè, åâ 2,ìÿíçèë 46-äà éàøàéàí Úÿôÿðîâ
Ëÿòèô Ùÿñÿí îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè, îüëó-
íóí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû îíóí âÿ Áàüûðîâ Ãöä-
ðÿòèí Øèøãàéà éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöø çà-
ìàíû ÿñèð äöøäöêëÿðèíè âÿ Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó-
íóí Êóðàïàòêèíî êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû
äåéèáëÿð. 



Bagirov
Ruslan
Huseyngulu oglu

Bagirov Ruslan Huseyn-
gulu oglu was born in Shusha
town of Azerbaijan Republic in
1956. On the 8th of May, 1992
officer Bagirov Ruslan left the
house at 6 o�clock and didn�t
return any more.

When his brother Bagirov
Elman Huseyngulu oglu who lived in Shusha
town (at present he lives in Baku, Azadlig
avenue 162/11, app. 11), searched for
Ruslan, his front-line comrades saw him in
different places of the town at different hours.
He found out that he brought weapons and
helped the wounded. 

When Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived
in Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district
searched for his sister Huseynova Tamara
Saleh gizi, Armenian Gagik (63-60-70) gave
him a list of Azerbaijani prisoners of war and
hostages in Tbilisi. There was the name of
Bagirov Ruslan in that list. It was shown that
he was kept in Khankandi. According to the
words of Elman, Armenians kept Ruslan in
Spitak, Gorus, Khalfalid and Khankandi.

Bagirov
Vugar
Novruz oglu

Bagirov Vugar Novruz
oglu was born in Minjivan
settlement of Zangilan dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1973. The 1st course student
of Oil Academy Vugar volun-
tarily returned Zangilan dis-
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Áàüûðîâ
Ðóñëàí

Ùöñåéíãóëó îüëó

1956-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Øóøà øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 8 ìàé 1992-
úè èëäÿ çàáèò Ðóñëàí Áàüûðîâ
ñÿùÿð ñààò 6 ðàäÿëÿðèíäÿ åâ-
äÿí ÷ûõûá âÿ áèð äàùà ýåðè ãà-
éûòìàéûá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Øóøà øÿùÿð ñàêèíè,
ùàçûðäà Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Àçàäëûã ïðîñïåêòè
162/11, ìÿíçèë 11-äÿ éàøàéàí Áàüûðîâ Åë-
ìàí Ùöñåéíãóëó îüëó Ðóñëàíûí àõòàðûøû çà-
ìàíû äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí îíóí ýöíöí ìöõ-
òÿëèô ñààòëàðûíäà øÿùÿðèí ìöõòÿëèô íþãòÿëÿðèí-
äÿ ýþðöíäöéöíö,äþéöø ñóðñàòû àïàðûá, éàðàëû
ýÿòèðäèéèíè þéðÿíèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè Ãàãèêäÿí (Éåðåâàí
íþìðÿñè: 63-60-70) àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè
ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Áàüûðîâ Ðóñëà-
íûí Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðè-
ëèá. Åëìàíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,åðìÿíèëÿð
Ðóñëàíû ìöõòÿëèô âàõòëàðäà Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ñïè-
òàê øÿùÿðèíäÿ,Ýîðóñäà,Õÿëôÿëèäÿ âÿ Õàíêÿí-
äèíäÿ ñàõëàéûáëàð. 

Áàüûðîâ
Âöãàð

Íîâðóç îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûû Çÿíýèëàí ðàéî-
íóíóí Ìèíúèâàí ãÿñÿáÿñíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. Íåôò Àêàäåìèéà-
ñûíûí Û êóðñ òÿëÿáÿñè Áàüûðîâ
Âöãàð êþíöëëö îëàðàã äîüìà
òîðïàãëàðûíû ãîðóìàã ö÷öí



trict to defend native landsallotted to self-
defense battalion. On the 23rd of August
1993 during occupation of Jabrayil district
by Armenians he was wounded in leg and
taken prisoner. 

His front-line comrade Azer (he died
during Zangilan�s ocenpation) connected
with Armenians by radio communication
and found out from the head of Police
Department Edik that Bagirov Vugar and
Almuradov Khagani Agagulu oglu were
taken prisoners and they demanded 1 mil-
lion Russian rubles for their release. Their
parents prepared money. The territories
were occupied by Armenians one after the
other, connection with Edik was interrupted.

According to the information of Vugar�s
father Bagirov Novruz Mensim oglu who
lived in Minjevan settlement of Zangilan
district, he was taken prisoner by Arme-
nians. Later according to the words of
Karam who was taken prisoner by Armeni-
ans in Gubadli district and later released
from captivity informed, when Azerbaijani
prisoners repaired Armenians� cars on the
way to Khankandi-Shusha, the car had
stopped which took them after work. A man
whose name was Vugar from Minjevan
settlement of Zangilan district said that he
was officer Novruzov�s son and asked par-
ents to help. Later that information was told
his grandfather, Rzaguliyev Sadatgulu.

Rustamov Ilgar Malik oglu who retur-
ned from Armenian captivity (now he lives
in Ali-Bayramli, Nizami Street 15) saw his
picture, recognized him and informed that
wounded Vugar was in Khankandi hospi-
tal.
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Çÿíýèëàíà ãàéûäûá,ÿðàçè þçöíöìöäàôèÿ òàáî-
ðóíóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéöøöá. 23 àâãóñò 1993-
úö èëäÿ Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíóíóí èøüàëû çàìàíû
àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàíàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû Àçÿð (Çÿíýèëàí èøüàë îëó-
íàí ýöí øÿùèä îëóá) àäëû øÿõñ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó
ßùìÿäáÿéëè êÿíäèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ ðàäèîÿëà-
ãÿ éàðàäûá, ïîëèñ øþáÿñèíèí ðÿèñè Åäóàðääàí
Áàüûðîâ Âöãàðûí âÿ Àëìóðàäîâ Õàãàíè Àüà-
ãóëó îüëóíóí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö þéðÿíèá.
Ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè îíëàðûí àçàä
îëóíìàñû ö÷öí 1 ìèëéîí ðóñ ðóáëó òÿëÿá åäèá.
ßñèð ýþòöðöëìöø äþéöø÷öëÿðèí âàëèäåéíëÿðè
ùÿìèí ìÿáëÿüè äöçÿëäèá. Ëàêèí Àçÿðáàéúàí
ÿðàçèëÿðè áèð-áèðèíèí àðäûíúà åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíäóüó ö÷öí Åäèêëÿ ÿëàãÿ êÿ-
ñèëèá. 

Âöãàðûí àòàñû-Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíó Ìèíúèâàí
ãÿñÿáÿ ñàêèíè Áàüûðîâ Íîâðóç Ìÿíñèì îüëó
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòäà áèëäèðèá êè,Ãóáàäëû ðàéî-
íóíäà åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá,
ñîíðàäàí àçàä îëóíàí Êÿðÿì àäëû áèð øÿõñèí
äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,Õàíêÿíäè-Øóøà éîëóíäà åðìÿ-
íèëÿðèí ìàøûíëàðûíû òÿìèð åäÿí çàìàí àçÿð-
áàéúàíëû ÿñèðëÿðè èøäÿí ýÿòèðÿí àâòîìîáèë
îíóí éàíûíäà äàéàíûá. Ìàøûíäàí äöøÿí Âö-
ãàð àäëû ýÿíú Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìèíúèâàí
ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ éàøàéàí çàáèò Áàüûðîâ Íîâðó-
çóí îüëó îëäóüóíó âÿ âàëèäåéíëÿðèíèí îíó
ãóðòàðìàñûíû îíëàðà ÷àòäûðìàüû õàùèø åäèá.
Àçàä îëóíàí Êÿðÿì õÿáÿðè Âöãàðûí áàáàñû-
Ðçàãóëèéåâ Ñÿäÿòãóëóéà ÷àòäûðûá. 

ßëè Áàéðàìëû øÿùÿðè,Íèçàìè êö÷ÿñè,åâ 15-
äÿ éàøàéàí, åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø
Ðöñòÿìîâ Èëãàð Ìàëèê îüëó Âöãàðûí øÿêëèíè
ýþðäöêäÿ òàíûéûá,îíó éàðàëû ùàëäà Õàíêÿíäè-
äÿêè õÿñòÿõàíàäà ýþðäöéöíö äåéèá. 



Bagiyev
Fuzuli
Knyaz oglu

Bagiyev Fuzuli Knyaz oglu
was born in Mollaisagli village
of Ismayilli district of Azerbaij-
an Republic in 1974. In June of
1992 he was called up for mili-
tary service. On the 16th of
December, 1992 Bagiyev Fu-
zuli took part in fights near

Tazakand village of Lachin district.
On the 28th of March, 1993 when

Kelbajar district was occupied by Armenians,
during the fight in direction of Gamishli vil-
lage he was missed. Later it was known that
Fuzuli was taken as a prisoner and sent to
Khojavand district.

According to the words of his father
Bagiyev Knyaz Oruj oglu who lived in
Gamishli village of Ismayilli district, when
Fuzuli was taken prisoner he was kept in a
house of Armenian in Khankandi. 

According to the words of Mammadov
Hamlet Mehish oglu who lived in Shelli vil-
lage of Aghdam district (at present he lives in
camp town which situated in Guzanli village),
it was found out by radio communication that
Armenian side took him as a prisoner and
kept in Khojavand.  

Balayev
Razi
Shahmar oglu

Balayev Razi Shahmar
oglu was born in 1963. On the
17th of November, 1993 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Khatai dis-
trict. On the 11th of January,
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Áàüûéåâ
Ôöçóëè

Êíéàç îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Èñìàéûëëû ðàéîíó-
íóí Ìîëëàèñàãëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí èéóí àéûí-
äà ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá.
1992-úö èë äåêàáð àéûíûí 16-äà
Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí Òÿçÿêÿíä êÿí-
äè ÿòðàôûíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê
åäèá. 

28 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéî-
íóíóí èøüàëû çàìàíû Êÿëáÿúÿð âÿ Ëà÷ûí ðà-
éîíëàðû àðàñûíäà Ãàìûøëû êÿíäè èñòèãàìÿòèí-
äÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ èòêèí äöøöá. Ñîíðàäàí
ìÿëóì îëóá êè,î,ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿðÿê Õîúàâÿíä
ðàéîíóíà àïàðûëûá. 

Àòàñû-Èñìàéûëëû ðàéîíó Ãàìûøëû êÿíä ñàêèíè
Áàüûéåâ Êíéàç Îðóú îüëóíóí ñþéëÿäèéèíÿ ýþ-
ðÿ,ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöêäÿí ñîíðà îüëó Õàíêÿíäèí-
äÿ áèð åðìÿíèíèí åâèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Àüäàì ðàéîíó Øåëëè êÿíä ñàêèíè, ùÿìèí
ðàéîíóí Ãóçàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí ÷àäûð
øÿùÿðúèéèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ùàìëåò Ìÿùèø îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,ðàäèî-
äàíûøûã çàìàíû ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè
Ôöçóëèíèí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóí-
äà ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá.

Áàëàéåâ
Ðàçû

Øàùìàð îüëó

1963-úö èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 17 íîéàáð
1993-úö èëäÿ Õÿòàè Ðàéîí Ùÿð-
áè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 11
éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ
ðàéîíóíóí Àêîï-Êîìàðè êÿí-



1994 during the fight for Akop Komari village
of Aghdara district he was taken prisoner by
Armenians.

Aliyev Valeh Hasan oglu who returned
from American captivity a lived in Zargar vil-
lage of Fuzuli district (now he lives school
„ 2 of Beylagan district) informed that he
met Razi Balayev in Shusha prison in 1994
and talked to him.

Baratov
Hormet
Beytulla oglu

Baratov Hormet Beytulla
oglu was born in Nerejan vil-
lage of Khachmaz, of Azerbai-
jan Republic in 1975. He took
part in fights for Aghdam. On
the 18th of April, 1994 during
the fight for Gulluje village of

Aghdam district, Baratov Hormet was serious-
ly wounded and taken prisoner by Armenians
and kept in children hospital in Khankandi.

According to the information of Abdullayev
Tofig Ismayil oglu who lived in Dashushen vil-
lage of Asgaran district (at present time he
lives in sanatorium �Zugulba� in Buzovna set-
tlement, Baku), when he was engaged in
change of prisoners and hostages in 1994,
the representative of Armenian side Albert
Voskanyan gave him a list of 37 Azerbaijani
prisoners of war hidden from ICRC. There
was the name of Baratov Hormet in that list.
That list was confirmed by Armais Saakyan
the chief of staff of Armenian regiment in
Shusha. It was shown that Hormet was kept in
Khankandi. Armenians wanted to change
those prisoners for a killer of journalist Salatin
Asgarova Arkadi Ayriyan whose nickname
was �Napoleon�. The change didn�t realize
because Ayriyan died in the prison.

That list was gotten by the father of pris-
oner of war Isayev Bakhtiyar Safar oglu � Isa-

Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí Release us from captivity

74

äè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ôöçóëè ðà-
éîíó Çÿðýÿð êÿíä ñàêèíè, Áåéëÿãàí ðàéî-
íóíäàêû 2 ñàéëû ìÿêòÿáäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
ßëèéåâ Âàëåù Ùÿñÿí îüëó áèëäèðèá êè, 1994-
úö èëäÿ Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíûí ùÿéÿòèíäÿ Ðà-
çû Áàëàéåâëÿ ðàñòëàøûá âÿ ñþùáÿò åäèá. 

Áàðàòîâ
Ùþðìÿò

Áåéòóëëà îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Õà÷ìàç ðàéîíó-
íóí Íÿðÿúàí êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Àüäàì óüðóíäà äþéöø-
ëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 18 àïðåë
1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Ýöëëöúÿ êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí
äþéöøäÿ àüûð éàðàëàíûá âÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿêè óøàã õÿñ-
òÿõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíó Äàøóøåí êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Áóçîâíà ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿêè «Çóüóë-
áà» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àáäóëëà-
éåâ Òîôèã Èñìàéûë îüëó 1994-úö èëäÿ ÿñèð âÿ
ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè çàìàíû ãàðøû òÿðÿ-
ôèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àëáåðò Âîñêàíéàíäàí àëûí-
ìûø Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíäÿí
ýèçëÿäèëÿí 37 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðèí ñèéà-
ùûñûíäà Áàðàòîâ Ùþðìÿòèí äÿ àäû îëäóüóíó
áèëäèðèá. Ñèéàùûíû Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿêè åðìÿíè
àëàéûíûí ãÿãàðýàù ðÿèñè Àðìàèñ Ñààêéàí òÿñ-
äèã åäèá. Åðìÿíèëÿð ùÿìèí ÿñèðëÿðè æóðíàëèñò
Ñàëàòûí ßñýÿðîâàíûí ãÿòëèíèí òÿøêèëàò÷ûñû,
«Íàïîëåîí» ëÿãÿáëè Àðêàäè Àéðèéàíëà äÿéèø-
ìÿê èñòÿéèáëÿð. Àéðèéàí þëäöéö ö÷öí äÿéèø-
ìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. 

Ùÿìèí ñèéàùûíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø Èñàéåâ
Áÿõòèéàðûí àòàñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ìîòîäðîì ìàñ-
ñèâè 8-äÿ éàøàéàí Èñàéåâ Ñÿôÿð ßëè îüëó,ÿñèð
Àüàëàðîâ Éàøàðûí àòàñû-Ýîðàíáîé ðàéîíó



yev Safar Ali oglu (he lives in Baku, Motodrom
massif 8), the father prisoner of war Agalarov
Yashar Musa oglu � Agalarov Musa who lived
in Khangarvand village of Goranboy district,
the father of prisoner of war Mukhtarov
Telman Alisahib oglu � Mukhtarov Alisahib
who lived in Navahi village of Hajigabul district
and the father of prisoner of war Humbatov
Khalid Ali oglu � Humbatov Ali who lived in
Halchali village of Kelbajar district.

Bayramaliyev
Vugar
Seyidbala oglu

Bayramaliyev Vugar Seyid-
bala oglu was born in 2nd
Nuvedi village of Guba district
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1975. On the 13th of January,
1994 he was called up for the
Military Registration and En-

listment office and was sent to Aghdam dis-
trict. On the 24th of April, 1994 during the
fight in Shotlanli village of Aghdam district
wounded Vugar was taken prisoner by
Armenians.

His father Bayramaliyev Seyidbala Jama-
laga oglu who lived in Nuvedi village of Guba
district wrote a statement that he went to
Aghdam to see his son on the 23rd of April,
1994. After meeting Vugar, he stayed at the
hotel in Terter. The next morning he went to
Shotlanli village to say good-bye to his son.
Because of battles he couldn�t come up to
his battalion. He has been waited for the end
of battle in Gapanli village. In the evening of
24th of April, 1994 he asked about Vugar
from a soldier who returned from the fight.
Fighters said that nearly at 14-5 o�clock he
was wounded and stayed at the battle field.
Armenians occupied that village, his father
couldn�t get any information concerning him.

According to the information of Mamma-
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Õàíãÿðâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè Àüàëàðîâ Ìóñà,ÿñèð
Ìóõòàðîâ Òåëìàíûí àòàñû-Ùàúûãàáóë ðàéîíó
Íÿâàùè êÿíä ñàêèíè Ìóõòàðîâ ßëèñàùèá âÿ
ÿñèð Ùöìáÿòîâ Õàëèäèí àòàñû-Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéî-
íó Ùàë÷àëû êÿíä ñàêèíè Ùöìáÿòîâ ßëè äÿ ÿë-
äÿ åäèá. 

Áàéðàìÿëèéåâ
Âöãàð

Ñåéèäáàáà îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãóáà ðàéîíóíóí
ÛÛ Íöâÿäè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 13 éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ
Ãóáà Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëû-
üû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ
÷àüûðûëûá âÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíà
ýþíäÿðèëèá. 24 àïðåë 1994-úö
èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Øîòëàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ éà-
ðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Ãóáà ðàéîíó ÛÛ Íöâÿäè êÿíä ñàêèíè
Áàéðàìÿëèéåâ Ñåéèäáàáà Úàìàëàüà îüëó ÿðè-
çÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,23 àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ îüëó-
íó ýþðìÿê ö÷öí îíóí äþéöøäöéö Àüäàì ðà-
éîíóíà ýåäèá. Âöãàðëà ýþðöøäöêäÿí ñîíðà
ýåúÿíè Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíóíäà ãàëûá, ñÿùÿðè ýöí
îíóí õèäìÿò åòäèéè Øîòëàíëû êÿíäèíÿ ýÿëäèêäÿ,
îðàäà ãûçüûí äþéöø ýåòäèéèíäÿí áàòàëéîíà
éàõûí äöøÿ áèëìÿéèá. Ãàïàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ äþéö-
øöí ñÿíýèìÿñèíè ýþçëÿéèá. 24 àïðåë 1994-úö
èëäÿ àõøàìöñòö àüûð äþéöøäÿí ãàéûäàí ÿñ-
ýÿðëÿðäÿí Âöãàðû ñîðóøóá. Äþéöø÷öëÿð îíóí
ñààò 14-15 ðàäÿëÿðèíäÿ éàðàëàíäûüûíû âÿ äþ-
éöø ìåéäàíûíäà ãàëäûüûíû äåéèáëÿð. Äþéöø
ýåäÿí êÿíä âÿ îíóí ÿòðàôûíäàêû ÿðàçèëÿð åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëäóíäóüó ö÷öí àòà-
ñû Âöãàð ùàããûíäà ìÿëóìàò ÿëäÿ åäÿ áèëìÿ-
éèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îëóíìóø Ôöçóëè



dov Rafig Sevindik oglu who lived in Horadiz
settlement of Fuzuli district and released
from Armenian captivity, he was treated in a
hospital with very bad conditions in Garvand
village of Aghdam district. There was
Bayramaliyev Vugar from Guba who wound-
ed in leg in spring of 1994. It was impossible
to talk to another prisoners because
Armenian didn�t allow. Vugar has been
stayed there for 12-15 days and then he is
taken to Khankandi. Rafig didn�t see him any
more.

Bayramov
Azad
Mukhtar oglu

Bayramov Azad Mukhtar
oglu was born in Siyov village
of Lerik district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1973. He took part
in fights for Fuzuli district. On
the 14th of August, 1993 dur-
ing the fight for Gizilgaya
height of Fuzuli district Azad

was taken prisoner by Armenians.
His father Bayramov Mukhtar Kheybar

oglu who lived in Siyov village of Lerik district
said when his son was taken prisoner, he
was called by the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Lerik district and then he
was given Azad�s military ticket.  Ramiz who
gave him it and originally from Sabirabad dis-
trict informed that on the 14th of August,
1993 during the fight for Gizilgaya height,
Azad was wounded in neck and he didn�t
return from the battle.

According to the words of Kazimov Ahad
Musa oglu who engaged in change of pris-
oners and hostages and lived in Yaglivand
village of Fuzuli district (at present he lives in
Allahyarli village of Beylagan district), wrote
a statement that he connected with
Armenian side by radio communication in
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ðàéîíó Ùîðàäèç ãÿñÿáÿ ñàêèíè Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ðàôèã Ñåâèíäèê îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþ-
ðÿ,Àüäàìûí Ãÿðâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿêè õÿñòÿõàíàäà
ñàõëàíäûüû çàìàí 1994-úö èëèí éàçûíäà ñàü
àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàíìûø,ÿñëÿí Ãóáà ðàéîíóíäàí
îëàí Áàéðàìÿëèéåâ Âöãàðû äà îðàéà ýÿòèðèáëÿð.
Åðìÿíèëÿð ÿñèðëÿðÿ áèð-áèðè èëÿ öíñèééÿò éàðàò-
ìàüà èìêàí âåðìÿäèêëÿðè ö÷öí îíóíëà ÿòðàôëû
ñþùáÿò åäÿ áèëìÿéèá. Âöãàð òÿõìèíÿí 12-15
ýöí îðàäà ãàëäûãäàí ñîíðà ýåúÿ Õàíêÿíäèíÿ
àïàðûëûá. Ðàôèã áèð äàùà îíó ýþðìÿéèá. 

Áàéðàìîâ
Àçàä

Ìóõòàð îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëåðèê ðàéîíóíóí
Ñèéîâ êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó óüðóíäà äþéöø-
ëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 14 àâãóñò
1993-úö èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíäà
éåðëÿøÿí Ãûçûëãàéà éöêñÿêëèéè
óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Ëåðèê ðàéîíó Ñèéîâ êÿíä ñàêèíè
Áàéðàìîâ Ìóõòàð Õåéáÿð îüëó Àçàä ÿñèð
äöøäöêäÿí ñîíðà Ëåðèê Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüûíà ÷àüûðûëäûüûíû âÿ îðàäà îüëóíóí ùÿð-
áè áèëåòèíèí îíà âåðèëäèéèíè äåéèá. Ùÿðáè áèëå-
òè îíëàðà òÿãäèì åäÿí ÿñëÿí Ñàáèðàáàä ðàéî-
íóíäàí îëàí Ðàìèç àäëû øÿõñ 14 àâãóñò
1993-úö èëäÿ Ãûçûëãàéà éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà
äþéöøäÿ Àçàäûí áîéíóíäàí éàðàëàíäûüûíû âÿ
äþéöøäÿí ãàéûòìàäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 

ßñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿø-
üóë îëìóø Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñà-
êèíè,Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëó
ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè, 1993-úö èëèí ñåíòéàáð
àéûíäà ãàðøû òÿðÿôëÿ àïàðûëàí ðàäèîÿëàãÿ çà-
ìàíû Ëåðèê ðàéîí ñàêèíè Áàéðàìîâ Àçàäûí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö, Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà



September of 1993 and found out that
wounded Azad from Lerik district was taken
prisoner and kept in Shusha prisoner.

Guliyev Bakhtiyar Mahammad oglu who
returned from Armenian captivity and lived in
Kilsali village of Kelbajar district (now he
lives in Hasangaya village of Barda district),
he was wounded and kept as a prisoner in
Khankandi hospital in 1993. Bayramov Azad
Mukhtar oglu who was hidden from ICRC
and lived in Lerik village was kept with him.  

Bayramov
Azad
Zahid oglu

Bayramov Azad Zahid oglu
was born in Yenikand village of
Samukh district in 1971. In
1992 he was called up for mili-
tary service by the Military
Registration and Enlishment
office of Khanlar district and
fought allotted to �Ishigli� bat-

talion of Fuzuli district. On the 4th of July,
1993 during the fight in Melikyanli village of
Fuzuli district Azad was taken prisoner by
Armenians.

According to the information of his father
Bayramaliyev Zahid Tanriverdi oglu who
lived in Yenikand village of Samukh district,
while searching for his son, Azad�s front-line
comrades said that he was wounded in leg
and taken prisoner by Armenians.

His brother Bayramov Alim Zahid oglu (hi
lives in Baku, A.Bakikhanov settlement,
M.Sh.Vazeh street, 6, ap. 13) wrote a state-
ment that he found out from Armenian by the
assistance of his relative who lived in
Georgia that at first Azad was kept in
Leninakan of Armenia and then in prison in
Yerevan city.
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ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 
Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Êÿëáÿúÿð

ðàéîíó Êèëñÿëè êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áÿðäÿ ðàéîíóíóí
Ùÿñÿíãàéà êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøàí Ãóëèéåâ
Áÿõòèéàð Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëó 1993-úö èëäÿ éàðà-
ëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéö ö÷öí Õàíêÿí-
äè õÿñòÿõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëûá. Ùÿìèí âàõò
Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíäÿí ýèçëÿ-
äèëÿí éàðàëû, Ëåðèê ðàéîí ñàêèíè Áàéðàìîâ
Àçàä Ìóõòàð îüëó äà îíóíëà áèðëèêäÿ îëóá. 

Áàéðàìîâ
Àçàä

Çàùèä îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñàìóõ ðàéîíó-
íóí Éåíèêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëäÿ Õàíëàð
Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðû-
ëûá âÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí «Èøûã-
ëû» òàáîðóíóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéö-
øöá. Ñîíðàäàí ùÿìèí ðàéîíóí Ìÿëèêúàíëû
êÿíäèíÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. 4 èéóë 1993-úö èëäÿ Ôö-
çóëè ðàéîíóíóí Ìÿëèêúàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí
äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðö-
ëöá. 

Àòàñû-Ñàìóõ ðàéîíó Éåíèêÿíä êÿíä ñà-
êèíè Áàéðàìÿëèéåâ Çàùèä Òàíðûâåðäè îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû çà-
ìàíû äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû Àçàäûí àéàüûíäàí éà-
ðàëàíäûüûíû âÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëäöéöíö äåéèáëÿð. 

Ãàðäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Áàêûõàíîâ ãÿñÿáÿ-
ñè,Ì.Ø.Âàçåù êö÷ÿñè,åâ 6,ìÿíçèë 13-äÿ éà-
øàéàí Áàéðàìîâ Àëèì Çàùèä îüëó èçàùàòûí-
äà éàçûá êè, Ýöðúöñòàíäà éàøàéàí ãîùóìó
âàñèòÿñèëÿ îðàäà éàøàéàí åðìÿíèëÿðäÿí Àçà-
äûí ÿââÿë Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ëåíèíàêàí,ñîíðà Éå-
ðåâàí øÿùÿðëÿðèíäÿêè ùÿáñõàíàëàðäà ñàõëàí-
äûüû þéðÿíèëèá. 



Bayramov
Alesgar
Salim oglu

Bayramov Alesgar Salim
oglu was born in Zor village of
Gubadli district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1912. On the 31st
of August, 1993 during the day
of occupation of their by Arme-
nians his wife Bayramova
Mestan Agashirin gizi (year of

birth: 1915) and Alasgar were taken
hostages.

According to the words of his son Bayra-
mov Murvat Alesgar oglu who lived in Zor vil-
lage of Gubadli district (at present he lives in
Sumgayit town, 9th microdistrict, 13 A/2,
ap.1), during Armenians attack his par-
entswere taken hostages by Armenians. 

His son�s wife Bayramova Gulkhanim
Agamali gizi who lived in Zor village of
Gubadli district (now she lived in the hostel
„ 9 in Sumgayit town, 41 quarter) wrote a
statement that during occupation of their vil-
lage by Armenians, her father-in-law Bayra-
mov Alasgar Salim oglu, mother-in-law
Bayramova Mastan Agashirin gizi and her
husband � Salim stayed at the village. Gul-
khanim stayed children at the village with
parents and when she returned, she saw
nobody except husband, father-in-law and
mother-in-law. They advised son and his
wife to leave the village. She and her hus-
band who came to Sumgayit didn�t see them
any more.
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Áàéðàìîâ
ßëÿñýÿð

Ñÿëèì îüëó

1912-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó-
íóí Çîð êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 31 àâãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ
éàøàäûãëàðû êÿíä åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí ùÿ-
éàò éîëäàøû Áàéðàìîâà Ìÿñ-
òàí Àüàøèðèí ãûçû (1915) èëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Îüëó-Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó Çîð êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè, 9-úó ìèêðîðàéîí, åâ
13À/2, ìÿíçèë 1-äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Áàéðà-
ìîâ Ìöðâÿò ßëÿñýÿð îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,
åðìÿíèëÿð êÿíäÿ ùöúóì åäÿí çàìàí âàëè-
äåéíëÿðèíè ýèðîâ ýþòöðìöøëÿð. 

Ýÿëèíè-Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó Çîð êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè 41-úè ìÿùÿëëÿäÿ éåðëÿøÿí 9
ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Áàéðàìîâà
Ýöëõàíûì Àüàìàëû ãûçû ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,
êÿíäëÿðè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí
âàõò ãàéíàòàñû Áàéðàìîâ ßëÿñýÿð Ñÿëèì îü-
ëó, ãàéíàíàñû Áàéðàìîâà Ìÿñòàí Àüàøèðèí
ãûçû âÿ ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Ñÿëèì êÿíääÿ ãàëûá.
Ýöëõàíûì óøàãëàðûíû âàëèäåéíëÿðèíèí éàøàäûã-
ëàðû êÿíääÿ ãîéóá,ãàéûäàí çàìàí îðàäà ùÿ-
éàò éîëäàøû, ãàéíàòàñû âÿ ãàéíàíàñûíäàí
áàøãà ùå÷ êèìè ýþðìÿéèá. Îíëàð îüëó âÿ ýÿ-
ëèíèíÿ êÿíääÿí ÷ûõìàüû ìÿñëÿùÿò ýþðöáëÿð.
Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû èëÿ Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðèíÿ ýÿëÿí
Ýöëõàíûì áèð äàùà îíëàðû ýþðìÿéèá. 



Bayramov
Ramiz
Nariman oglu

Bayramov Ramiz Nariman
oglu was born in Baku in 1963.
In 1992 he was called up for
military service by the Military
Registration and Enlistment
Office of Binagadi district.
Ramiz served as a command-
er of infantry armored

machine. On the 8th of May, 1992 during the
day of Shusha�s occupation Ramiz as a com-
mander of infantry armoured machine and its
members of crew were taken prisoners
together.

His mother Bayramova Zinayet Seyfali
gizi (she lives in Baku, Darnagul settlement,
Navai Street, ap. 57) wrote a statement while
searching for her son, she found out from his
front-line comrades that during the day of
Shusha�s occupation together with members
of infantry armoured machine he was taken
prisoner by Armenians.

The father of prisoner of war Jabbarov Ali
Yelman oglu - Jabbarov Yelman Idris oglu
(he lived in Baku �Gizil Sharg� military town,
app. 98/19) while searching for his son he
met an Armenian Artur in Georgia in 1994.
Artur said that Jabbarov Ali Telman oglu,
Bayramov Ramiz Nariman oglu and Abbasov
Rafael Soltan oglu were taken prisoners and
kept in Spitak of Armenia.

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Arsik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district got a
list of Azerbaijani prisoners of war and
hostages from an Armenian Shamir
Allahverdiyan (phone in Yerevan: 48-67-93)
in Tbilisi. There was the name of Bayramov
Ramiz in the list. It was shown that he was
kept in Spitak of Armenia.
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Áàéðàìîâ
Ðàìèç

Íÿðèìàí îüëó

1963-úö èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëäÿ
Áèíÿãÿäè Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿ-
òÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Ïèéàäàëàðûí äþéöø
ìàøûíû ùåéÿòèíèí êîìàíäèðè âÿ-
çèôÿñèíäÿ õèäìÿò åäèá. 8 ìàé
1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðè åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí êîìàí-
äèðè îëäóüó ïèéàäàëàðûí äþéöø ìàøûíûíûí ùå-
éÿò öçâëÿðè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àíàñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Äÿðíÿýöë ãÿñÿáÿñè,
Íÿâàè êö÷ÿñè, åâ 76, ìÿíçèë 57-äÿ éàøàéàí
Áàéðàìîâà Çèíéÿò Ñåéôÿëè ãûçû ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ
äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí Ðàìèçèí Øóøàíûí èøüà-
ëû ýöíö ïèéàäàëàðûí äþéöø ìàøûíûíûí ùåéÿòè
èëÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö þéðÿíäèéèíè éàçûá. 

ßñèð Úàááàðîâ ßëè Òåëìàí îüëóíóí àòàñû
- Áàêû øÿùÿðè, «Ãûçûë Øÿðã» ùÿðáè øÿùÿðúèéè,
åâ 98,ìÿíçèë 19-äà éàøàéàí Úàááàðîâ Òåë-
ìàí Èäðèñ îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ÿñàñÿí,1994-úö
èëäÿ îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû Ýöðúöñòàí Ðåñ-
ïóáëèêàñû ÿðàçèñèíäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè îëàí
Àðòóð àäëû áèð øÿõñëÿ ýþðöøöá. Àðòóð îíà
Úàááàðîâ ßëè Òåëìàí îüëóíóí,Áàéðàìîâ Ðà-
ìèç Íÿðèìàí îüëóíóí âÿ Àááàñîâ Ðàôàåë
Ñîëòàí îüëóíóí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö,Åðìÿíèñ-
òàíûí Ñïèòàê øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè îëàí Àëàâåðäèéàí
Ñàìèðäÿí (Éåðåâàí òåë: 48-67-93) àëäûüû
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùû-
ñûíäà Áàéðàìîâ Ðàìèçèí äÿ àäû îëóá. Îíóí
Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ñïèòàê øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû
ýþñòÿðèëèá. 



Bayramov
Shakir
Balakishi oglu

Bayramov Shakir Balakishi
oglu was born in Boyuk Me-
rjanli village of Jabrayil district
in 1965. He served in 1983-
1985. In 1992 Shakir appealed
to the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Jabrayil
district and served as a com-

mander of troop allotted to territorial self-
defense battalion. On the 17th of August,
1993 during the fight in Suleymanli village of
Jabrayil district lieutenant Bayramov Shakir
was wounded and taken prisoner.

His brother Bayramov Mahammad Bala-
kishi oglu who lived in Boyuk Merjanli village
of Jabrayil district wrote a statement that a
soldier (it�s pity but he forgot his name) who
fought in Shakir�s troop and could break out
of the encirclement, saw him. He fought and
entered Suleymanli village but Armenians
were behind him.

Aliyev Gahraman Hasan oglu who lived
in Garakhanbeyli village of Fuzuli district and
released from Armenian captivity (now he
lives in Camp town for refugees in Bilasuvar
district) wrote a statement that Bayramov
Shakir Balakishi oglu gave him a piece of
Armenian newspaper (it was impossible to
connect with other Azerbaijani prisoners).
There was his name, surname, year of birth
and 2 other prisoners� data on that piece of
newspaper.

According to the information of Tagiyev
Mammad Gachay oglu who lived in
Garadaghli village of Khojavand district (now
he lives in Machgara village of Beylagan dis-
trict) and engaged in change of prisoners
and hostages, during the talks concerning
change of prisoners and hostages in
Garvand village of Aghdam in 1994, Albert
Voskanyan informed that Bayramov Shakir
was alive and kept in Shusha prison.
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Áàéðàìîâ
Øàêèð

Áàëàêèøè îüëó

1965-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó-
íóí Áþéöê Ìÿðúàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1983-1985-úè èë-
ëÿðäÿ ùÿðáè õèäìÿòäÿ îëóá.
1992-úè èëäÿ Úÿáðàéûë Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüûíà êþíöëëö
îëàðàã ìöðàúèÿò åäèá. ßðàçè
þçöíöìöäàôèÿ áàòàëéîíóíóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ òà-
ãûì êîìàíäèðè âÿçèôÿñèíäÿ õèäìÿò åäèá.
Ëåéòåíàíò Áàéðàìîâ Øàêèð 17 àâãóñò 1993-
úö èëäÿ Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíóíóí Ñöëåéìàíëû êÿí-
äèíèí ìöäàôèÿñè çàìàíû éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó Áþéöê Ìÿðúàíëû
êÿíä ñàêèíè Áàéðàìîâ Ìÿùÿììÿä Áàëàêèøè
îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,Øàêèðèí êîìàíäèðè
îëäóüó òàãûìûí äþéöø÷öñö,ìöùàñèðÿäÿí ñàü
÷ûõìûø ñûðàâè ÿñýÿð (àäûíû óíóäóá) îíóí äþ-
éöøÿðÿê Ñöëåéìàíëû êÿíäèíèí è÷ÿðèëÿðèíÿ ýèð-
äèéèíè,àðõàñûíúà åðìÿíèëÿðèí ýåòäèéèíè ýþðöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îëóíìóø Ôöçóëè
ðàéîíó Ãàðàõàíáÿéëè êÿíä ñàêèíè, Áèëÿñóâàð
ðàéîíóíäàêû ÷àäûð øÿùÿðúèéèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàø-
ìûø ßëèéåâ Ãÿùðÿìàí Ùÿñÿí îüëó ÿðèçÿñèí-
äÿ Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíûí 11-úè êàìåðàñûíäà
ñàõëàíûëàí Áàéðàìîâ Øàêèð Áàëàêèøè îüëóíóí
ýèçëèúÿ îíà åðìÿíè äèëèíäÿ ÷àï îëóíìóø ãÿ-
çåò ïàð÷àñûíû âåðäèéèíè éàçûá. Ãÿçåò ïàð÷à-
ñûíäà îíóí àäû,ñîéàäû,äîüóëäóüó éåð âÿ äà-
ùà 2 ÿñèð ùàããûíäà ìÿëóìàò îëóá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îü-
ëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, 1994-úö èëäÿ
Àüäàìûí Ãÿðâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëà-
ðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè ìÿãñÿäèëÿ ãàðøû òÿðÿôëÿ
àïàðûëàí äàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû Àëáåðò Âîñêàí-
éàí îíà Áàéðàìîâ Øàêèðèí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ
Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 



Bayramov
Ziyad
Hamid oglu

Bayramov Ziyad Hamid
oglu was born in Galaychi vil-
lage of Aghdam district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1967.
He served as a driver in a mil-
itary unit in Papravand village
of Aghdam. On the 16th of
June, 1993 during the fight for

Galaychilar village Ziyad was wounded in
shoulder and taken prisoner.

According to the information of his broth-
er Bayramov Vagif Hamid oglu (he lives in
Baku, 2 Bukhta quarter, app. 5A), while
searching for Ziyad his front-line comrades
Abdullayev Islam who lived in Gakh district
and Mammadov Rizvan who lived in
Aghdam district said that they were sur-
rounded by Armenians, Ziyad was wounded
in left shoulder and left leg. They could break
out of encirclement. But wounded Ziyad
stayed at the battle field. Vagif noted that
Babayev Elman Movsum oglu who lived in
Khindiristan village of Aghdam district and
returned from Armenian captivity, said to
Yagub that Ziyad was wounded in shoulder
and leg, he was kept with him in Khankandi
kindergarten.

Bayramov Ziyad was kept in Khankandi
kindergarten in 1994 with Abbasov Natig
Alish oglu who lived in Goldekler village of
Beylagan district, Pasiyev Rizvan Salam
oglu who lived in 2nd Ashigli village of Bey-
lagan district and Jamalov Fadai Ismayil oglu
who lived in Orengala village of Beylagan
district and released from Armenian captivi-
ty, confirmed that fact.
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Áàéðàìîâ
Çèéàä

Ùÿìèä îüëó

1967-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Ãàëàé÷ûëàð êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. Àüäàìûí Ïàïðàâÿíä
êÿíäèíäÿêè ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿ ñö-
ðöúö âÿçèôÿñèíäÿ ãóëëóã åäèá.
16 èéóí 1993-úö èëäÿ Ãàëàé÷û-
ëàð êÿíäè ÿðàçèñèíäÿ ýåäÿí
äþéöøäÿ ÷èéíèíäÿí àüûð éàðàëàíàðàã ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,2-úè Áóõòà äþíýÿñè,
åâ 5À-äà éàøàéàí Áàéðàìîâ Âàãèô Ùÿìèä
îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, äþéöø éîë-
äàøëàðû - Ãàõ ðàéîí ñàêèíè Àáäóëëàéåâ Èñëàì
âÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíó Íÿìèðëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Ìÿì-
ìÿäîâ Ðèçâàíûí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,åðìÿíèëÿð îí-
ëàðû ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëàí çàìàí Çèéàä ñîë ÷èéíèí-
äÿí âÿ ñîë àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàíûá. Îíëàð áèðòÿ-
ùÿð ìöùàñèðÿíè éàðûáëàð,Çèéàä èñÿ éàðàëû âÿ-
çèééÿòäÿ äþéöø ìåéäàíûíäà ãàëûá. Âàãèô
ãåéä åäèá êè,Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Õûíäûðûñòàí
êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø, åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí
ãàéûòìûø Áàáàéåâ Åëìàí Ìþâñöì îüëó Çèéà-
äûí ÷èéíèíäÿí âÿ àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàíäûüûíû,
îíóíëà áèðëèêäÿ Õàíêÿíäè óøàã áàü÷àñûíäà
ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îëóíìóø Áåéëÿ-
ãàí ðàéîíó Ýþëäÿêëÿð êÿíä ñàêèíè Àááàñîâ
Íàòèã ßëèø îüëó,Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíó 2-úè Àøûãëû
êÿíä ñàêèíè Ïÿñèéåâ Ðèçâàí Ñàëàì îüëó âÿ
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíó Þðÿíãàëà êÿíä ñàêèíè Úà-
ìàëîâ Ôÿäàè Èñìàéûë îüëó 1994-úö èëäÿ Õàí-
êÿíäè óøàã áàü÷àñûíäà Áàéðàìîâ Çèéàäëà
ñàõëàíäûãàðûíû äåéèáëÿð.



Bayramova 
Mastan 
Agashirin gizi

Bayramova Mastan Aga-
shirin gizi was born in Zor vil-
lage of Gubadli district in 1915.
On the 31st of August, 1993
Bayramova Mastan and her
husband Bayramov Alesgar
Salim oglu (year of birth: 1912)
were taken hostages during

the day occupation of Zor village of Gubadli
district by Armenians.

According to the words of her son
Bayramov Murvat Alesgar oglu who lived in
Zor village of Gubadli district (at present he
lives in Sumgayit town, 9th microdistrict, 13
A/2, ap.1), during Armenians attack his par-
ents were taken hostages by Armenians.

Her son�s wife Bayramova Gulkhanim
Agamali gizi who lived in Zor village of
Gubadli district (now she lived in a hostel „
9 in Sumgait town, 41 quarter) wrote a state-
ment that during occupation of their village
by Armenians, her father-in-law  Bayramov
Alasgar Salim oglu, mother-in-law Bayramo-
va Mastan Agashirin gizi and her husband �
Salim stayed at the village. Gulkhanim
stayed the children at the village with her
parents and when she returned back, she
saw nobody except husband, father-in-law
and mother-in-law. They advised son and his
wife to leave the village. She and her hus-
band who came to Sumgayit didn�t see them
any more.
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Áàéðàìîâà 
Ìÿñòàí 

Àüàøèðèí ãûçû

1915-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó-
íóí Çîð êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 31 àâãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ
éàøàäûãëàðû êÿíä åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí ùÿ-
éàò éîëäàøû-Áàéðàìîâ ßëÿñýÿð
Ñÿëèì îüëó (1912) èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ
ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Îüëó-Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó Çîð êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè, 9-úó ìèêðîðàéîí, åâ
13À/2, ìÿíçèë 1-äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Áàéðà-
ìîâ Ìöðâÿò ßëÿñýÿð îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,
åðìÿíèëÿð êÿíäÿ ùöúóì åäÿí çàìàí âàëè-
äåéíëÿðè ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ýÿëèíè-Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó Çîð êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè 41-úè ìÿùÿëëÿäÿ éåðëÿøÿí 9
ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Áàéðàìîâà
Ýöëõàíûì Àüàìàëû ãûçû ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,
êÿíäëÿðè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí
âàõò ãàéíàíàñû Áàéðàìîâà Ìÿñòàí Àüàøèðèí
ãûçû,ãàéíàòàñû Áàéðàìîâ ßëÿñýÿð Ñÿëèì îü-
ëó âÿ ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Ñÿëèì êÿíääÿ ãàëûá. Ýöë-
õàíûì óøàãëàðûíû âàëèäåéíëÿðèíèí éàøàäûãëàðû
êÿíääÿ ãîéóá, ãàéûäàí çàìàí îðàäà ùÿéàò
éîëäàøû, ãàéíàòàñû âÿ ãàéíàíàñûíäàí áàøãà
ùå÷ êèìè ýþðìÿéèá. Îíëàð îüëó âÿ ýÿëèíèíÿ
êÿíääÿí ÷ûõìàüû ìÿñëÿùÿò ýþðöáëÿð. Ùÿéàò
éîëäàøû èëÿ Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðèíÿ ýÿëÿí Ýöëõà-
íûì áèð äàùà îíëàðû ýþðìÿéèá. 



Badalov
Vugar
Hamlet oglu

Badalov Vugar Hamlet og-
lu was born in Baku in 1970. In
April of 1992 the student of 1st
course of Azerbaijan Oil Aca-
demy Badalov Vugar volunta-
rily appealed to the Military
Registration and Enlistment
office of Khatai district and

fought allotted to  sub-unit organized for the
defense of Shusha. On the 8th of May, 1992
during the day of Shusha�s ocuupation by
Armenians he was taken prisoner.

When his father Badalov Hamlet Jamil oglu
(he lives in Baku, General Shikhlinski Street,
54, ap. 10) searched for Vugar, he met Arme-
nian Karo in Sadakhli village of Marneuli district
of Georgia. Karo gave him a list of Azerbaijani
prisoners of war and hostages who kept in the
house of his familiar Dadamyan Suren Arturo-
vich (Spitak of Armenia, military town, 306
quarter, building1, app. 19). There was the
name of Badalov Vugar in that list.

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Arsik-Jirdakhan of Tovuz district and sear-
ched for his sister got a list of Azerbaijani pri-
soners of war and hostages from Alahverdi-
yan Shamir (Yerevan city � 74, Nijniy Shen-
gavit street 35, ap. 22, phone: 48-67-93)
when he was in Tbilisi. There was the name
of Badalov Vugar in the list. That list was
confirmed by the chief of staff of Shusha reg-
iment Elmira Agayan. It was shown that
Vugar was kept in prison in Shusha town.

According to the report which represent-
ed by Azerbaijan National Committee of
Helsenki Civil Assembly, Badalov Vugar was
taken prisoner by Armenians on the 8th of
May, 1992. It was shown that he was kept in
the house of Dadamyan Suren Arturovich
(he lives in Spitak of Armenia, military town,
306 quarter, app.19).
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Áÿäÿëîâ
Âöãàð

Ùàìëåò îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. Àçÿðáàéúàí
Íåôò Àêàäåìèéàñûíûí Û êóðñ
òÿëÿáÿñè Áÿäÿëîâ Âöãàð 2 àï-
ðåë 1992-úè èëäÿ êþíöëëö îëàðàã
Õÿòàè Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëû-
üûíà ìöðàúèÿò åäèá, Øóøàíûí
ìöäàôèÿñè ö÷öí òÿøêèë åäèëìèø
àâòîáþëöéöí òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéöøöá. 8 ìàé
1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ýåíåðàë Øûõëèíñêè êö-
÷ÿñè, åâ 54, ìÿíçèë 10-äà éàøàéàí Áÿäÿëîâ
Ùàìëåò Úÿìèë îüëó Âöãàðûí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû
Ýöðúöñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ìàðíåóëè ðàéîíó-
íóí Ñàäàõëû êÿíäèíäÿ Êàðî àäëû ìèëëèééÿòúÿ
åðìÿíè îëàí áèð øÿõñëÿ ýþðöøöá. Êàðî îíà
òàíûøû Äàäàìéàí Ñóðåí Àðòóðîâè÷èí Åðìÿ-
íèñòàíûí Ñïèòàê øÿùÿðèíäÿ ùÿðáè øÿùÿðúèê,
306-úû ìÿùÿëëÿ,áèíà 1,ìÿíçèë 19-äà éåðëÿøÿí
åâèíäÿ ñàõëàäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ
ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíû âåðèá. Ùÿìèí ñèéàùûäà
Áÿäÿëîâ Âöãàðûí äà àäû îëóá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí áàúûñûíûí
àõòàðûøû çàìàíû Òáèëèñè øÿùÿðèíäÿ Àëàâåðäè-
éàí Ñàìèðäÿí (Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðè 74, Íèæíûé
Øåíãàâèò êö÷ÿñè,åâ 35,ìÿíçèë 22; òåë: 48-67-
93) àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâ-
ëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Áÿäÿëîâ Âöãàðûí Øóøà øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿêè ùÿáñõàíàäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá.
Ñèéàùûíû Øóøà àëàéûíûí ãÿðàðýàù ðÿèñè Åëìèðà
Àüàéàí òÿñäèã åäèá. 

Ùåëñèíêè Âÿòÿíäàø Àññàìáëåéàñû Àçÿð-
áàéúàí Ìèëëè Êîìèòÿñèíèí òÿãäèì åòäèéè àðà-
éûøäà Áÿäÿëîâ Âöãàðûí 8 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá, Åðìÿ-
íèñòàíûí Ñïèòàê øÿùÿðèíäÿ Äàäàìéàí Ñóðåí
Àðòóðîâè÷èí ùÿðáè øÿùÿðúèê, 306-úû ìÿùÿëëÿ,
áèíà 1,ìÿíçèë 19-äà éåðëÿøÿí åâèíäÿ ñàõëàí-
äûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 



Bahramov
Vagif
Jalil oglu

Bahramov Vagif Jalil oglu
was born in Amrallar village of
Khojavand district in 1955. He
was one of those who organ-
ized the defense of their vil-
lage. On the 29th of Decem-
ber, 1991 Vagif with villager
Hasanov Asif Agamirza oglu

was taken prisoner by Armenians during his
point duty in place called Garachukh near
Amrallar village of Khojavand district.

His wife Bayramova Elza Ahad gizi who
lived in Armallar village of Khojavand district
(now she lives in Dunyamallar village of
Beylagan district) wrote a statement that
when Vagif and Asif were taken prisoners,
Armenians informed by radio communica-
tion they were kept in Khojavand district. In
1993 Elza�s brother Abdul connected with
Armenians and found out that Vagif and Asif
were kept in Tug village.

The father of prisoner of war Hasanov
Asif Agamirza oglu � Hasanov Agamirza
who lived in Amrallar village of Khojavand
district (at present he lives in Haramu duzu
of Beylagan district) wrote a statement that
according to the words of Hasanov
Agamirza oglu with villager Vagif was taken
prisoner and kept in Khojavand district on
the 29th of December, 1991. That informa-
tion was given by the son (young man, 15-
20 years old, military man) of Karo who was
a chairman of collective farm in Khojavand
district.

According to the information of Kazimov
Ahad Musa oglu who lived in Yaglivand vil-
lage of Fuzuli district (now he lives in
Allahyarli village of Beylagan district), when
he was engaged in change of prisoners and
hostages, an Armenian Karen who lived in
Fuzuli district and then moved into Tug vil-
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Áÿùðÿìîâ
Âàãèô

Úÿëèë îüëó

1955-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Õîúàâÿíä ðàéî-
íóíóí ßìðàëëàð êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. Éàøàäûãëàðû ÿðàçèíèí
ìöäàôèÿñèíè òÿøêèë åäÿíëÿðäÿí-
äèð. 29 äåêàáð 1991-úè èëäÿ
Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí ßìðàëëàð
êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûíäà, Ãàðà÷óõ
äåéèëÿí éåðäÿ ïîñòäà íþâáÿ ÷ÿêÿí çàìàí
ùÿìéåðëèñè Ùÿñÿíîâ Àñèô Àüàìèðçÿ îüëó èëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó ßìðàëëàð
êÿíä ñàêèíè,ùàçûðäà Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Äöí-
éàìàëëàð êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Áàéðàìîâà
Åëçà ßùÿä ãûçû ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè, Âàãèôëÿ
Àñèô ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿí ýöí åðìÿíèëÿð ðàäèîÿëàãÿ
éàðàäàðàã îíëàðû Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëà-
äûãëàðûíû áèëäèðèáëÿð. Òÿõìèíÿí 1993-úö èëäÿ Åë-
çàíûí ãàðäàøû ßáäöë ùÿðá÷èëÿð âàñèòÿñèëÿ ãàð-
øû òÿðÿôëÿ ÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã Âàãèôëÿ Àñèôèí Òóü
êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû þéðÿíèá. 

ßñèð Ùÿñÿíîâ Àñèô Àüàìèðçÿ îüëóíóí
àòàñû-Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó ßìðàëëàð êÿíä ñàêè-
íè,Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ùÿðàìè äöçö äåéèëÿí
ÿðàçèñèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ùÿñÿíîâ Àüàìèðçÿ
Ñÿëèì îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, 29 äåêàáð
1991-úè èëäÿ îüëó,ùÿìéåðëèñè Âàãèôëÿ áèðëèêäÿ
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá, Õîúà-
âÿíä ðàéîíó ÿðàçèñèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. Áó õÿáÿ-
ðè îíà Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíäà êîëõîç ñÿäðè èø-
ëÿìèø,ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè îëàí Êàðîíóí 18-20
éàøëû ùÿðá÷è îüëó âåðèá. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿ-
éèøäèðèëìÿñè çàìàíû ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿí Ôöçóëè ðà-
éîí ñàêèíè îëìóø, ñîíðàäàí Ùàäðóòóí Òóü
êÿíäèíÿ êþ÷ìöø Êàðåí àäëû øÿõñ îíà ßìðàë-
ëàð êÿíä ñàêèíëÿðè Áÿùðÿìîâ Âàãèô âÿ Ùÿñÿ-
íîâ Àñèôèí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö,Òóü êÿíäèíäÿ



lage of Harud informed that Bahramov Vagif
and Hasanov Asif were taken prisoners and
kept in Tug village.

Bakirov
Elshan
Zakir oglu

Bakirov Elshan Zakir oglu
was born in Chayarkhi village
of Goychay district of Azerbai-
jan Republic in 1974. He took
part in fights for Garabagh. On
the 8th of February, 1993
Elshan was taken prisoner by
Armenians during the fight for

Mehmane village of Aghdara district.
According to the words of his mother

Yusifova Farrukh Vahidali gizi who lived in
Chayarkhi village of Goychay district, while
searching for her son his front-line comrades
heard that Elshan was taken prisoner and at
that time he said �help me, Armenians take
me, and I�m Bakirov Zakir oglu Elshan and I
live in Chayarhi village of Goychay district�.

Bakirov
Vugar
Mahammadali oglu

Bakirov Vugar Mahamma-
dali oglu was born in Shilyan
village of Kurdamir district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1973.
On the 17th of May, 1992 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of

Kurdamir district. Vugar took part in fights for
Aghdam. On the 19th of September, 1993 he
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ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Áÿêèðîâ
Åëøÿí

Çàêèð îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ýþé÷àé ðàéîíó-
íóí ×àéàðõû êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà äþ-
éöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 8 ôåâðàë
1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó-
íóí Ìåùìàíÿ êÿíäè óüðóíäà
äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àíàñû-Ýþé÷àé ðàéîíó ×àéàðõû êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Éóñèôîâà Ôÿððóõ Âàùèäÿëè ãûçûíûí äåäèéèíÿ
ýþðÿ,îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû äþéöø éîëäàø-
ëàðû îíà,Åëøÿíè åðìÿíèëÿð ÿñèð ýþòöðÿí çàìàí
«Êþìÿê åäèí,åðìÿíèëÿð ìÿíè àïàðûð,Ýþé÷àé
ðàéîíó ×àéàðõû êÿíä ñàêèíè Áÿêèðîâ Çàêèðèí
îüëó Åëøÿíÿì!» äåäèéèíè åøèäèáëÿ�. 

Áÿêèðîâ
Âöãàð

Ìÿùÿììÿäÿëè îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êöðäÿìèð ðàéî-
íóíóí Øèëéàí êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 17 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ Êöð-
äÿìèð Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàð-
ëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ
÷àüûðûëûá. Àüäàì óüðóíäà äþ-
éöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 19 ñåíò-
éàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ãàðà-
êÿíä êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-



was taken prisoner by Armenians during the
fight for Garakand village of Aghdam district.

His brother Bakirov Gorkhmaz Mamma-
dali oglu who lived in Shilyan village of Kur-
damir district wrote a statement that while
searching for Vugar, his front-line comrades
said that they didn�t see him after Armenians
attack.

Kazimov Ahad Musa oglu who lived in
Yaglivand village of Fuzuli district (now he
lives in Allahyarli village of Beylagan district)
wrote a statement that during the talks with
Armenians, it�s known that Bakirov Vugar
was alive and kept in Upper Garabagh.

Bandaliyev
Khayal
Elbrus oglu

Bandaliyev Khayal Elbrus
oglu was born in Chobange-
rekmez village of Kelbajar dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1986. On the 31th of March,
1992 during the day of Kelba-
jar�s occupation his grand-
mother � Zeynalova Bashar

Bayram gizi went to her daughter�s place in
Arsik village. That day the Zeynalovs (25
men) by the car �KamAZ� (public plate-num-
ber 21-91) were taken hostages on the terri-
tory called Tunel of Kelbajar and kept  in a
hospital in Khankandi. That information was
gives by Khayal�s mother Jalalova Sureyya
Abbasali gizi who lived in Chobangerekmez
village of Kelbajar district (now she lives in
Mingechevir city, Azgres, Fazil Azimov street
1, ap.22).

That fact was confirmed by the mother of
hostage Zeynalov Idris Majid oglu - Zeynalo-
va Fitat Jalal gizi who lived in Kelbajar district
(at present she lives in technical secondary
school N 1 in Mingechevir city), Zeynalov
Davud Museyib who lived in Kelbajar district
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ðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 
Ãàðäàøû-Êöðäÿìèð ðàéîíó Øèëéàí êÿíä

ñàêèíè Áÿêèðîâ Ãîðõìàç Ìÿùÿììÿäÿëè îüëó
ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,Âöãàðûí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû
äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû åðìÿíèëÿðèí ùöúóìóíäàí
ñîíðà îíó ýþðìÿäèêëÿðèíè äåéèáëÿð. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëó
èçàùàòûíäà åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ àïàðûëàí äàíûøûãëàð
çàìàíû ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿí Áÿêèðîâ Âöãàðûí ñàü
îëäóüó âÿ Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíäûüû áà-
ðÿäÿ þéðÿíäèéèíè éàçûá. 

Áÿíäÿëèéåâ
Õÿéàë

Åëáðóñ îüëó

1986-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí ×îáàíýÿðÿêìÿç êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 31 ìàðò 1992-úè
èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó åðìÿíè-
ëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí
ßñðèê êÿíäèíäÿ íÿíÿñè-Çåéíà-
ëîâà Áÿøÿð Áàéðàì ãûçûýèëäÿ
ãîíàã îëóá. Ùÿìèí ýöí Çåéíàëîâëàð íÿñëèí-
äÿí îëàí 25 íÿôÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ «ÊàìÀÇ» ìàð-
êàëû 21-91 äþâëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû àâòîìàøûíëà
Òóíåë äåéèëÿí ÿðàçèäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá,Õàíêÿíäèíäÿêè õÿñòÿõàíàäà
ñàõëàíûëûá. Áó ìÿëóìàòû Õÿéàëûí àíàñû-Êÿëáÿ-
úÿð ðàéîíó ×îáàíýÿðÿêìÿç êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð øÿùÿðè,Àçãðåñ,Ôàçèë ßçèìîâ êö-
÷ÿñè 1,ìÿíçèë 22-äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Úÿëàëîâà
Ñöðÿééà Àááàñÿëè ãûçû âåðèá. 

Áó ôàêòû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþ-
òöðöëìöø Çåéíàëîâ Èäðèñ Ìÿúèä îüëóíóí àíà-
ñû-Êÿëáÿúÿð ñàêèíè,Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð øÿùÿðèíäÿêè 1
ñàéëû òåõíèêè ïåøÿ ìÿêòÿáèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Çåéíàëîâà Ôèòàò Úÿëàë ãûçû,4 óøàüû ýèðîâ ýþ-
òöðöëìöø Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîí ñàêèíè,Áÿðäÿ ðàéî-
íóíóí Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø



(now he lives in Garadaghli village of Barda
district) his 4 children who taken hostages,
Aliyev Mushfig Nadir oglu who lived in
Kelbajar district (at present he lives in a hos-
tel of Young Cooperator Technical second-
ary school N 1 in Narimanov district of Baku),
his parents and brother who were taken
hostages.

Bashirov
Fazil
Arif oglu

Bashirov Fazil Arif oglu
was born in Zangilan town of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1967.
On the 25th of October, 1993
sergeant Bashirov Fazil who
worked at Zangilan Police
department with 6 policemen:
Guliyev Agil Mehrali oglu (ser-

geant),  Guliyev Ilham Imamgulu oglu (ser-
geant), Ismayilov Ismayil Barat oglu (ser-
geant), Ismayilov Mohlet Bahram oglu (ser-
geant), Narimanov Elshad Avaz oglu (com-
mander of subunit, senior sergeant),
Pashayev Sabir Aziz oglu (lieutenant) were
taken prisoners during the fight for Darzili vil-
lage (the boundary district with Zangilan) of
Jabrail district.

That fact was confirmed by their rela-
tives: Pashayev Aziz Shukur oglu, Mam-
madov Fakhraddin Mahammad oglu, Jafarov
Gizilgul Imamgulu gizi, Narimanov Vidadi
Avaz oglu and Gojayev Barat Ismayil oglu.

According to the information of Yusifov
Farhad Umud oglu who returned from
Armenian captivity and lived in Hamzali vil-
lage of Gubadli district, the chief of Varseg-
yan Eduard of Police Department of Gafan
district showed him 7 policemen from Police
Department of Zangilan district who taken
prisoners and asked if he knew them.
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Çåéíàëîâ Äàâóä Ìóñåéèá îüëó, âàëèäåéíëÿðè
âÿ ãàðäàøû ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëìöø Êÿëáÿúÿð ñàêè-
íè,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Íÿðèìàíîâ ðàéîíóíäàêû Ýÿíú
Êîîïåðàòîðëàð Òåõíèêóìóíóí 1 ñàéëû éàòàã-
õàíàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßëèéåâ Ìöøôèã Íà-
äèð îüëó äà òÿñäèã åäèá. 

Áÿøèðîâ
Ôàçèë

Àðèô îüëó

1967-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Çÿíýèëàí øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. Çÿíýèëàí
Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíäÿ èøëÿ-
éÿí ÷àâóø Áÿøèðîâ Ôàçèë 25
îêòéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ 6 íÿôÿð
ïîëèñ èø÷èñè - Ãóëèéåâ Àãèë
Ìåùðÿëè îüëó (÷àâóø), Ãóëèéåâ
Èëùàì Èìàìãóëó îüëó (÷àâóø), Èñìàéûëîâ Èñ-
ìàéûë Áàðàò îüëó (÷àâóø), Èñìàéûëîâ Ìþùëÿò
Áÿùìÿí îüëó (÷àâóø), Íÿðèìàíîâ Åëøàä
ßâÿç îüëó (áþëìÿ êîìàíäèðè,áàø ÷àâóø),Ïà-
øàéåâ Ñàáèð ßçèç îüëó (ñàùÿ ìöâÿêêèëè, ëåé-
òåíàíò) èëÿ Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíóíóí Äÿðçèëè êÿíäè
(Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíó èëÿ ùÿìñÿðùÿä îëóá) óüðóí-
äà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ôàêòû îíëàðûí ãîùóìëàðû Ïàøàéåâ ßçèç
Øöêöð îüëó, Ìÿììÿäîâ Ôÿõðÿääèí Ìÿùÿì-
ìÿä îüëó, Úÿôÿðîâà Ãûçûëýöë Èìàìãóëó ãûçû,
Íÿðèìàíîâ Âèäàäè ßâÿç îüëó âÿ Ãîúàéåâ
Áàðàò Èñìàéë îüëó äà òÿñäèã åäèáëÿð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ãóáàäëû ðà-
éîíó Ùÿìçÿëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Éóñèôîâ Ôÿðùàä
Óìóä îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Ãàôàí
Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí çàìàí
ùÿìèí èäàðÿíèí ðÿèñè Âàðñåãéàí Åäóàðä Çÿí-
ýèëàí Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíèí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø
7 ÿìÿêäàøûíû ýþñòÿðÿðÿê îíëàðû òàíûéûá-òàíû-
ìàäûüûíû ñîðóøóá. 



Bilalov
Nusret
Hilal oglu

Bilalov Nusret Hilal oglu
was born in Goydallakli vil-
lage of Agsu district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1969.
In December of 1992 he was
called up for military service
by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of

Agsu district and sent to Zangilan district.
On the 24th of December, 1992 Nusret
was seriously wounded in head and taken
hostages during the fight in Hayarak vil-
lage of  Zangilan district.

His sister Bilalova Mahira Hilal gizi who
lived in Goydallakli village of Agsu district
found out that information from the military
unit.

Nusret�s former commander of battal-
ion Jabrayilov Khagani Sardar oglu wrote
a statement that during the fight in
Hayarak village of Zangilan district 36
fighters were taken prisoners. On the 1st
of January, 1993 Armenians connected
and gave a list of 13 prisoners including
Bilalov Nusret.

The brother of prisoner of war
Osmanov Akram Mamedshah oglu �
Osmanov Vagif Mammadshah oglu
informed that Armenians connected with
Azerbaijani military men by radio commu-
nication, he also took part with father and
brother in it. Armenian side demanded
10 t petrol for each of 13 prisoners who
kept in Gorus district of Armenia.
Armenians demands weren�t realized and
that�s why there was no information con-
cerning Bilalov Nusret together with 12
prisoners.
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Áèëàëîâ
Íöñðÿò

Ùèëàë îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüñó ðàéîíóíóí
Ýþéäÿëëÿêëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1992-úè èë äåêàáð àéûíûí
ÿââÿëëÿðèíäÿ Àüñó Ðàéîí Ùÿð-
áè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá,Çÿíýè-
ëàí ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. 24
äåêàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíóíóí Éó-
õàðû Éåìÿçëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ áà-
øûíäàí àüûð éàðàëàíàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû áàúûñû-Àüñó ðàéîíó Ýþé-
äÿëëÿêëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Áèëàëîâà Ìàùèðÿ Ùèëàë ãû-
çû ãàðäàøëàðûíûí Íöñðÿòèí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû
îíóí äþéöøäöéö ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿí þéðÿíäèêëÿ-
ðèíè áèëäèðèá. 

Íöñðÿòèí ñàáèã òàáîð êîìàíäèðè,Áàêû øÿ-
ùÿðè,Çûü øîñåñè, åâ 49,ìÿíçèë 6-äà éàøàéàí
Úÿáðàéûëîâ Õàãàíè Ñÿðäàð îüëó èçàùàòûíäà
éàçûá êè,Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíóíóí Éóõàðû Éåìÿç-
ëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí,îíóí ðÿùáÿðëèê åòäèéè äþ-
éöøäÿ 36 íÿôÿð ÿñýÿð ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 1993-
úö èë éàíâàð àéûíûí 1-äÿ åðìÿíèëÿð ÿëàãÿ éà-
ðàäàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðäöêëÿðè ÿñýÿðëÿðäÿí 13
íÿôÿðèí,î úöìëÿäÿí Íöñðÿòîâ Áèëàëûí äà àäû
îëàí ñèéàùûíû îíëàðà âåðèáëÿð. 

ßñèð Îñìàíîâ ßêðÿì Ìÿììÿäøàù îüëó-
íóí ãàðäàøû - Èñìàéûëëû ðàéîíó Éóõàðûáàø
êÿíä ñàêèíè Îñìàíîâ Âàãèô Ìÿììÿäøàù
îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, î, àòàñû âÿ
ãàðäàøû èëÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðá÷è-
ëÿðëÿ àïàðäûãëàðû ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàðäà èøòèðàê
åäèá. Ãàðøû òÿðÿô ÿñèð ýþòöðäöéö âÿ Åðìÿ-
íèñòàíûí Ýîðóñ ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàäûüû 13
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðá÷èíèí ùÿð áèðè ö÷öí 10 òîí
áåíçèí òÿëÿá åäèá. Åðìÿíèëÿðèí òÿëÿáëÿðè éåðè-
íÿ éåòèðèëìÿäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ Íöñðÿò Áèëàëîâëà ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëìöø 12 ùÿðá÷èíèí ñîíðàêû òàëåéè ìÿ-
ëóì îëìàéûá. 



Binaliyev
Alisher
Gulali oglu

Binaliyev Alisher Gulali
oglu was born in Uzbekistan in
1967. After known events he
moved into Azerbaijan Repub-
lic and lived in Khojali town. On
the 26th of February, 1992 dur-
ing the day of Khogali�s occu-
pation by Armenian armed

forces 30 mehseti turks were taken hostages
by Armenians near Dehraz village. Then all
those prisoners except Binaliyev Alisher, his
brother � Binaliyev Jabbar Gulali oglu (year of
birth: 1969) and his close relatives Badishev
Ali Rais oglu were released from captivity.
Armenians kept them in Upper Garadagh.

That fact was confirmed by Alisher�s
father � Binaliyev Gulali Binali oglu who lived
in Khojali town (at present he lives in Udulu
village of Davachi district), Muradova Salima
Mardali gizi who was born in Uzbekistan and
lived in Khojali district (now she lives in
Ahmedabad village of Sabirabad district), his
brother � Binaliyev Bakhtiyar Gulali oglu who
lived in Khojali district (at present he lives in
Udulu village of Davachi district), Bakhtiyar�s
wife � Binaliyeva Firuza Fardi gizi who lived
in Khojali district (now she lives in Udulu vil-
lage of Davachi district).

According to the information of �Internatio-
nal Amnesty� organization, the representative
of Defense of Human rights �Helsenki Report�
organization has been to Khankandi town in
April, 1992. During the meeting in Police
Department the representatives red the docu-
ments regarding Azerbaijani prisoners of war
including Alisher who was taken prisoner. 

According to the information of director of
Europe Branch Investigation department of
�International Amnesty� organization Ann
Burli, Binaliyev Alisher was taken prisoner
during the day of Khojali�s occupation by
Armenian armed forces. 
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Áèíÿëèéåâ
Àëèøåð

Ýöëÿëè îüëó

1967-úè èëäÿ Þçáÿêèñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíäà àíàäàí îëóá.
Ñîíðàäàí ìÿëóì ùàäèñÿëÿðÿ
ýþðÿ, Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêà-
ñûíà êþ÷öá, Õîúàëû øÿùÿðèíäÿ
éàøàéûá. 26 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ
Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè åðìÿíè-ðóñ ñèëàù-
ëû áèðëÿøìÿëÿðè òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë
îëóíàí ýöí Äÿùðàç êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûíäà 30
íÿôÿðÿäÿê ìåùñåòè òöðêö èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ åðìÿíè-
ëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. Ñîíðàäàí Áè-
íÿëèéåâ Àëèøåð Ýöëÿëè îüëó,îíóí ãàðäàøû Úàá-
áàð (1969) âÿ éàõûí ãîùóìó Áÿäèøåâ Àëè
Ðÿèñ îüëó èñòèñíà îëìàãëà, ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëìöø
øÿõñëÿðèí ùàìûñû ãàéòàðûëûá. Åðìÿíèëÿð ãàé-
òàðìàäûãëàðû 3 øÿõñè Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõ-
ëàéûáëàð. 

Áó ôàêòû Àëèøåðèí àòàñû-Õîúàëû øÿùÿð ñàêè-
íè, Äÿâÿ÷è ðàéîíóíóí Óäóëó êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Áèíÿëèéåâ Ýöëÿëû Áèíÿëè îüëó,Ñàáè-
ðàáàä ðàéîíóíóí ßùìÿäàáàä êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìóðàäîâà Ñÿëèìÿ Ìÿðäÿëè ãû-
çû,ãàðäàøû-Õîúàëû ðàéîí ñàêèíè,Äÿâÿ÷è ðàéî-
íóíóí Óäóëó êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Áèíÿëè-
éåâ Áÿõòèéàð Ýöëÿëè îüëó, Áÿõòèéàðûí ùÿéàò
éîëäàøû-Õîúàëû ðàéîí ñàêèíè, Äÿâÿ÷è ðàéîíó-
íóí Óäóëó êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Áèíÿëèéå-
âà Ôèðóçÿ Ôÿðäè ãûçû äà òÿñäèã åäèáëÿð. 

«Áåéíÿëõàëã Àìíèñòèéà» òÿøêèëàòûíûí âåð-
äèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, Èíñàí Ùöãóãëàðûíûí Ìö-
äàôèÿñè Óüðóíäà «Ùåëñèíêè Óîò÷» òÿøêèëàòû
íöìàéÿíäÿëÿðè 1992-úè èëèí àïðåë àéûíäà Õàí-
êÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ îëóá. Íöìàéÿíäÿëÿð ùÿìèí
ýþðöø çàìàíû ïîëèñ èäàðÿñèíäÿ Àëèøåðèí äÿ
àäû îëàí àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëà-
ðà àèä ñÿíÿäëÿ òàíûø îëóáëàð. 

Áåéíÿëõàëã Àìíèñòèéà òÿøêèëàòûíûí Àâðî-
ïà Öçðÿ Òÿùãèãàòëàð øþáÿñèíèí ìöäèðè Àíí
Áóðëèíèí ìÿëóìàòûíäà Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè èøüàë
îëóíàí ýöí Áèíÿëèéåâ Àëèøåðèí äÿ ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëäöéöíö éàçûëûá. 



Binaliyev
Jabbar
Gulali oglu

Binaliyev Jabbar Gulali
oglu was born in Uzbekistan in
1969. After known events he
moved into Azerbaijan and
lived in Khojali town. On the
26th of February, 1992 during
the day of Khojali�s occupation
by Armenian armed forces 30

mehseti turks were taken hostages near
Dehraz village. Then all those prisoners
except Binaliyev Jabbar, his brother
Binaliyev Alisher (year of birth 1967) and his
close relatives Badishev Ali Rais oglu were
released from captivity. Armenians kept
them in Upper Garadagh.

That fact was confirmed by Jabbar�s
father�Binaliyev Gulali Binali oglu who lived
in Khojali town (at present he lives in Udulu
village of Davachi district), Muradova Salima
Mardali gizi who was born in Uzbekistan and
lived in Khojali district (now she lives in
Ahmedabad village of Sabirabad district), his
brother � Binaliyev Bakhtiyar Gulali oglu who
lived in Khojali district (at present he lives in
Udulu village of Davachi district), Bakhtiyar�s
wife Binaliyeva Firuza Fardi gizi who lived in
Khojali district (now she lives in Udulu village
of Davachi district).

According to the information of �Interna-
tional Amnesty� organization, the representa-
tive of Defense of Human rights �Helsenki
Report� organization has been to Khankandi
town in April, 1992. During the meeting in
Police Department the representatives red the
documents regarding Azerbaijani prisoners of
war including Jabbar who was taken prisoners.

According to the information of director of
Europe Branch Investigation department of
�International Amnesty� organization Ann
Burli, Binaliyev Jabbar was taken prisoner
during the day of Khojali�s occupation by
Armenian Armed forces. 
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Áèíÿëèéåâ
Úàááàð

Ýöëÿëè îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Þçáÿêèñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíäà àíàäàí îëóá.
Ñîíðàäàí ìÿëóì ùàäèñÿëÿðÿ
ýþðÿ,Àçÿðáàéúàíà êþ÷öá, Õî-
úàëû øÿùÿðèíäÿ éàøàéûá. 26
ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ Äÿùðàç
êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûíäà 30 íÿôÿðÿ-
äÿê ìåùñåòè òöðêö èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. Ñîí-
ðàäàí Áèíÿëèéåâ Úàááàð Ýöëÿëè îüëó, îíóí
ãàðäàøû Àëèøåð (1967) âÿ éàõûí ãîùóìó Áÿ-
äèøåâ Àëè Ðÿèñ îüëó èñòèñíà îëìàãëà, ýèðîâ
ýþòöðöëìöø øÿõñëÿðèí ùàìûñû ãàéòàðûëûá. Åð-
ìÿíèëÿð ãàéòàðìàäûãëàðû 3 øÿõñè Äàüëûã Ãà-
ðàáàüäà ñàõëàéûáëàð. 

Áó ôàêòû Úàááàðûí àòàñû-Õîúàëû øÿùÿð ñà-
êèíè,Äÿâÿ÷è ðàéîíóíóí Óäóëó êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Áèíÿëèéåâ Ýöëÿëè Áèíÿëè îüëó, Ñàáè-
ðàáàä ðàéîíóíóí ßùìÿäàáàä êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Ìóðàäîâà Ñÿëèìÿ Ìÿðäÿëè ãûçû,
ãàðäàøû-Õîúàëû ðàéîí ñàêèíè, Äÿâÿ÷è ðàéîíó-
íóí Óäóëó êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Áèíÿëèéåâ
Áÿõòèéàð Ýöëÿëè îüëó,Áÿõòèéàðûí ùÿéàò éîëäà-
øû-Õîúàëû ðàéîí ñàêèíè, ùàçûðäà Äÿâÿ÷è ðàéî-
íóíóí Óäóëó êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Áèíÿëè-
éåâà Ôèðóçÿ Ôÿðäè ãûçû äà òÿñäèã åäèáëÿð. 

«Áåéíÿëõàëã Àìíèñòèéà» òÿøêèëàòûíûí âåð-
äèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, Èíñàí Ùöãóãëàðûíûí Ìö-
äàôèÿñè Óüðóíäà «Ùåëñèíêè Óîò÷» òÿøêèëàòû
íöìàéÿíäÿëÿðè 1992-úè èëèí àïðåë àéûíäà Õàí-
êÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ îëóá. Íöìàéÿíäÿëÿð ùÿìèí
ýþðöø çàìàíû ïîëèñ èäàðÿñèíäÿ Úàááàðûí äà
àäû îëàí àçÿðáàéúàíëû ýèðîâ âÿ ùÿðáè ÿñèðëÿ-
ðÿ àèä ñÿíÿäëÿ òàíûø îëóáëàð. 

Áåéíÿëõàëã Àìíèñòèéà òÿøêèëàòûíûí Àâðî-
ïà Öçðÿ Òÿùãèãàòëàð øþáÿñèíèí ìöäèðè Àíí
Áóðëèíèí ìÿëóìàòûíäà Õîúàëû øÿùÿðèíèí èøüàëû
çàìàíû Áèíÿëèéåâ Úàááàðûí äà ÿñèð ýþòöðöë-
äöéö éàçûëûá. 



Binaliyev
Rafig
Kazim oglu

Binaliyev Rafig Kazim oglu
was born in Krasnoselsk village
of Saatli district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1973. In 1992 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of Saatli
district. On the 31st of January,

1994 during the fight for Shisgaya height of
Khojavand district his front-line comrades:
Valiyev Elshad Ajdar oglu (Ganja), Jafarov
Babek Latif oglu (Baku), Guliyev Shahin
Agakarim oglu (Saatli), Jahangirov Ismayil
Allahverdi oglu (Sabirabad), Bagirov Gudret
Nusret oglu (Lankaran), Karimov Sehman
Shahbaz oglu (Ujar), Ibrahimov Zaur Khalil
oglu (Goychay), Eyvazov Knyaz Eyvaz oglu
(Oguz) were taken prisoners by Armenians
and kept in Kuropatkino village of Khojavand
district.

Kazimov Ahad Musa oglu who lived in
Yaglivand village of Fuzuli district (at present
he lives in Allahyarli village of Beylagan dis-
trict) and engaged in change of prisoners
and hostages, wrote a statement when
Azerbaijani fighters were taken prisoners,
Armenian policeman connected and wanted
to change them for 5 missed Armenian
tankmen. Armenian tankmen weren�t found
and that�s why the change didn�t realize.
That fact was confirmed by the parents of
military men who were taken prisoners.
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Áèíÿëèéåâ
Ðàôèã

Êàçûì îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñààòëû ðàéîíóíóí
Êðàñíîñåëñê êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1992-úè èëäÿ Ñààòëû Ðà-
éîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá.
31 éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ Õîúà-
âÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Øèøãàéà éöê-
ñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ 8 äþéöø éîëäàøû;
Âÿëèéåâ Åëøàä ßæäÿð îüëó (Ýÿíúÿ), Úÿôÿðîâ
Áàáÿê Ëÿòèô îüëó (Áàêû),Ãóëèéåâ Øàùèí Àüà-
êÿðèì îüëó (Ñààòëû), Úàùàíýèðîâ Èñìàéûë Àë-
ëàùâåðäè îüëó (Ñàáèðàáàä), Áàüûðîâ Ãöäðÿò
Íöñðÿò îüëó (Ëÿíêÿðàí), Êÿðèìîâ Ñÿùìàí
Øàùáàç îüëó (Óúàð), Èáðàùèìîâ Çàóð Õÿëèë
îüëó (Ýþé÷àé), Åéâàçîâ Êíéàç Åéâàç îüëó
(Îüóç) èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,Õîúàâÿíä
ðàéîíóíóí Êóðîïàòêèíî êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá-
ëàð. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áåé-
ëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø, ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ
ìÿøüóë îëìóø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëó ÿðè-
çÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,8 àçÿðáàéúàíëû äþéöø÷ö ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëÿíäÿí ñîíðà åðìÿíè ïîëèñ ÿìÿêäàøû
Àáî îíóíëà ÿëàãÿ éàðàäûá,îíëàðû èòêèí äöøìöø
5 åðìÿíè òàíê÷û èëÿ äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè äå-
éèá. Òàíê÷ûëàðû òàïìàã ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. Áó
ôàêòû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø ùÿðá÷èëÿðèí âàëèäåéíëÿðè
äÿ òÿñäèã åäèáëÿð. 



Boyukkishiyev
Kazim
Cherkez oglu

Boyukkishiyev Kazim Cher-
kez oglu was born in Safikurd
village og Goranboy district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1957.
He took part in fights for
defense of our lands. On the
25th of January, 1994 during
the fight in Akop-Komari vil-

lage of Aghdara district Kazim was taken
prisoner by Armenians.

On the 11th of September, 1994 Boyuk-
kishiyev Kazim and Gurbanov Ilgar were
shown Azerbaijani prisoners of war kept in
Shusha prison on Upper Garabagh TV.

The father of prisoner of war Gurbanov
Ilgar Isag oglu � Gurbanov Isag Mazan oglu
who lived in Gizil-Hajili village of Goranboy
district said that Armenians connected with
them and informed they wanted to change
Ilgar, Kazim and 3 other Azerbaijani prison-
ers of war for missed Avetisyan Avetis
Magdiyevich.

His brother Mammadov Sabir Cherkez
oglu who lived in Safikurd village of Goran-
boy district wrote a statement that while
searching for Boyukkishi, he met relative of
missed Ramazyan Zaven Gurgenovich in
Marneuli district of Georgia. Armenians said
that his brother was kept in Spitak of Arme-
nia, if Ramazyan was found they could
change for him. It was impossible to release
Kazim because they couldn�t find Ramazyan.
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Áþéöêêèøèéåâ
Êàçûì

×ÿðêÿç îüëó

1957-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ýîðàíáîé ðà-
éîíóíóí Ñÿôèêöðä êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. Òîðïàãëàðûìûçûí
ìöäàôèÿñè óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ
èøòèðàê åäèá. 25 éàíâàð 1994-
úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí
Àêîï-Êîìàðè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí
äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðö-
ëöá. 

1994-úö èë ñåíòéàáð àéûíûí 11-äÿ Äàüëûã
Ãàðàáàüäà éàéûìëàíàí òåëåâåðèëèøäÿ Øóøà
ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëàí àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð-
ëÿðäÿí Êàçûì Áþéöêêèøèéåâ âÿ Èëãàð Ãóðáà-
íîâ ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

ßñèð Ãóðáàíîâ Èëãàð Èñàã îüëóíóí àòàñû-
Ýîðàíáîé ðàéîíó Ãûçûë-Ùàúûëû êÿíä ñàêèíè
Ãóðáàíîâ Èñàã Ìàçàí îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþ-
ðÿ, åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðëà ÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã Èëãàð,
Êàçûì âÿ äàùà 3 àçÿðáàéúàíû ÿñèðè èòêèí
äöøìöø Àâåòèñéàí Àâåòèñ Ìàãäûéåâè÷ëÿ äÿ-
éèøìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèáëÿð. 

Ãàðäàøû-Ýîðàíáîé ðàéîíó Ñÿôèêöðä êÿíä
ñàêèíè Ìÿììÿäîâ Ñàáèð ×ÿðêÿç îüëó ÿðèçÿ-
ñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,Áþéöêêèøèíèí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû
Ýöðúöñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ìàðíåóëè ðàéî-
íóíäà èòêèí äöøìöø Ðàìàçéàí Çàâåí Ãóð-
ýåíîâè÷èí ãîùóìëàðû èëÿ ýþðóøóá. Îíëàð ãàð-
äàøûíûí Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ñïèòàê øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõ-
ëàíäûüûíû, Ðàìàçéàí òàïûëàðñà, îíóíëà äÿéèø-
ìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèáëÿð. Ðàìàçéàí òàïûë-
ìàäûüû ö÷öí Êàçûìû àçàä åòìÿê ìöìêöí îë-
ìàéûá. 



Budagov
Fuad
Vali oglu

Budagov Fuad Vali oglu
was born in Ganja city of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1972.
On the 25th of October, 1993
the student of 5th course of
Ganja Technological Institute
Budagov Fuad was called up
for military service by the

Military Registration and Enlistment Office
of Kapaz district and was sent to Aghdara
district. He took part in fight for Vishka
height in Godekburun of Aghdara district.
On the 30th of January, 1994 during the
fight in Levonarkh village of Aghdara dis-
trict Fuad was wounded in leg and hand.
Wounded Budagov Fuad was taken pris-
oner and sent to Stepanavan of Armenia
and forced for agricultural work.

According to the information of his
father Budagov Ali Vali oglu (he lives in
Ganja, 3rd microdistrict app. 1/33), while
searching for his son Armenian former
prisoner Barsegyan Arsen Vazgenovich
who released in 1996 said to his relatives
from Budyonovsk that Fuad was alive and
worked at quarry in Stepanavan.

The commander of military unit where
Fuad served Aliyev Ilgar Huseyn oglu who
lived in Dongargushchu village of Tovuz
district (now he lives in Baku S.Asgarova
Street, 148) wrote a statement that
Armenian Abo gave him information con-
cerning prisoners taken in 1994. He also
informed that wounded Budagov was
taken prisoner and kept in Stepanavan.
Abo noted that if an Armenian child in car
�QAZ-24� who missed in Beylagan district
found, he would change him for Fuad.
That child wasn�t found and the change
didn�t realize. 

Mammadov Sameddin Namaz oglu
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Áóäàãîâ
Ôóàä

Âÿëè îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 25 îêòéàáð
1993-úö èëäÿ Ýÿíúÿ Òåõíîëîýè-
éà Èíñòèòóòóíóí Â êóðñ òÿëÿáÿ-
ñè Áóäàãîâ Ôóàä Êÿïÿç Ðà-
éîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá
âÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. Àüäÿðÿ ðà-
éîíóíóí Ýþäÿêáóðóí,Âûøêà éöêñÿêëèêëÿðè óü-
ðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 30 éàíâàð
1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ëåâîíàðõ
êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ àéàüûíäàí âÿ ÿëèí-
äÿí éàðàëàíûá. Àüûð éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ äþéöø
ìåéäàíûíäà ãàëûá, ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿðÿê Åðìÿíèñ-
òàíûí Ñòåïàíàâàí øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûá, òÿñÿððö-
ôàò èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá åäèëèá. 

Àòàñû-Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿðè, 3-úö ìèêðîðàéîí, åâ
1, ìÿíçèë 33-äÿ éàøàéàí Áóäàãîâ ßëè Âÿëè
îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,1996-úû èëäÿ
àçàä îëóíìóø,êå÷ìèø ÿñèð,ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè
îëàí Áàðñåãéàí Àðñåí Âàçãåíîâè÷èí Áóäéî-
íîâñê øÿùÿðèíäÿ éàøàéàí ãîùóìëàðû îíà
Ôóàäûí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ Ñòåïàíàâàí øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ äàø êàðõàíàñûíäà èøëÿäèëäèéèíè äåéèáëÿð. 

Ôóàäûí õèäìÿò åòäèéè ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿ áþëìÿ
êîìàíäèðè âÿçèôÿñèíäÿ ãóëëóã åòìèø,Òîâóç ðà-
éîíó Äîíãàðãóø÷ó êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ñ.
ßñýÿðîâà êö÷ÿñè, åâ 148-äÿ éàøàéàí ßëèéåâ
Èëãàð Ùöñåéí îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,1994-
úö èëäÿ ÿñèð äöøìöø ùÿðá÷èëÿðëÿ áàüëû åðìÿíè
òÿðÿôè èëÿ ÿëàãÿ ñàõëàéàí çàìàí Àáî àäëû
øÿõñ îíà Áóäàãîâóí éàðàëû ùàëäà ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëäöéöíö âÿ Ñòåïàíàâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäû-
üûíû áèëäèðèá. Àáî ãåéä åäèá êè,ÿýÿð Áåéëÿãàí
ðàéîíó ÿðàçèñèíäÿ «Ãàç-24» ìàðêàëû àâòîìà-
øûíäà èòêèí äöøìöø åðìÿíè óøàüûíû òàïñàëàð,
Ôóàäû îíóíëà äÿéèøÿ áèëÿðëÿð. Ùÿìèí óøàã òà-
ïûëìàäûüû ö÷öí äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. 

Øÿìêèð ðàéîíó Êþíöëëö êÿíä ñàêèíè,Ðóñè-
éà Ôåäåðàñèéàñûíûí Ïåòðîçàâîäñê øÿùÿðèíäÿ



who lived in Konullu village of Shamkir dis-
trict (at present he lives in Petrozavodsk
city of RF) wrote a statement that an
Armenian Sasha from Petrozavodsk found
out that Budagov Fuad (they studied
together) was alive and kept in a prison in
Yerevan city. Armenians said to Sasha
that if missed Muradyan Rachik was
found, they would change him for Fuad.
But there was no information concerning
Muradyan and the change didn�t realize.

Bunyadov
Fariz
Huseyn oglu

Bunyadov Fariz Huseyn
oglu was born in Vagudi village
of Sisiyan district of Armenia in
1959. He finished the faculty
military training of ATU. Bun-
yadov Fariz was a teacher in
Gimil village of Khachmaz dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic. In

September of 1992 he was called up for mil-
itary service by the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Khachmaz dictrict. The
commander of troop Bunyadov Fariz, took
part in fights for Aghdam district. On the 26th
of June, 1993 during the fight for Kharamost
village of Aghdam district he was taken pris-
oner by Armenians.

According to the information of his broth-
er Bunyadov Ramiz Huseyn oglu who lived
in Vagudi district of Sisiyan district of Ar-
menia (now he lives in Baku, Nizami district,
G.Garayev Street, 2A, app. 106), while sear-
ching for Fariz Armenians connected with
Azerbaijani military men by radio communi-
cation and found that he was kept in Khan-
kandi. They gave a list of missed 5 Arme-
nians. If they found those Armenians they
would change Fariz for them.

Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who lived
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éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿäîâ Ñàìÿääèí Íàìàç îüëó
èçàùàòûíäà 2000-úè èëäÿ Ïåòðîçàâîäñê øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ åðìÿíè ìèëëÿòèíäÿí îëàí Ñàøà àäëû øÿõñ-
äÿí òÿëÿáÿëèê éîëäàøû Áóäàãîâ Ôóàäûí ñàü
îëäóüóíó âÿ Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí
ùÿáñõàíàäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíäèéèíè éàçûá.
Åðìÿíèëÿð Ñàøàéà èòêèí äöøìöø Ìóðàäéàí
Ðà÷èê òàïûëàðñà,Ôóàäëà äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè
äåéèáëÿð. Ëàêèí Ìóðàäéàí ùàããûíäà ìÿëóìàò
ÿëäÿ îëóíìàäûüûíäàí äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. 

Áöíéàäîâ
Ôàðèç

Ùöñåéí îüëó

1959-úó èëäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñèñéàí ðàéîíó-
íóí Âàüóäè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Àçÿðáàéúàí Ïåäàãîæè
Óíèâåðñèòåòèíèí ùÿðáè ùàçûðëûã
ôàêöëòÿñèíè áèòèðèá. Õà÷ìàç ðà-
éîíóíóí Ãûìûë êÿíäèíäÿ èáòè-
äàè ùÿðáè ùàçûðëûã ìöÿëëèìè èø-
ëÿéèá. 1992-úè èëèí ñåíòéàáð àéûíäà Õà÷ìàç
Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Òàãûì êîìàíäèðè Ôàðèç
Áöíéàäîâ Àüäàì óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòè-
ðàê åäèá. 26 èéóí 1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéî-
íóíóí Õðàìîðò êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöø çàìà-
íû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû- Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Íèçàìè ðàéîíó Ã.
Ãàðàéåâ êö÷ÿñè,åâ 2 À,ìÿíçèë 106-äà éàøà-
éàí Áöíéàäîâ Ðàìèç Ùöñåéí îüëóíóí âåðäè-
éè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Ôàðèçèí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû åð-
ìÿíèëÿðèí îíó Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàäûã-
ëàðûíû þéðÿíèá. Ãàðøû òÿðÿô èòêèí äöøìöø 5 åð-
ìÿíèí ñèéàùûñûíû âåðÿðÿê îíëàðäàí ùÿð ùàíñû
áèðèñè òàïûëàðñà,Ôàðèçëÿ äÿéèøìÿéèí ìöìêöí-
ëöéöíö áèëäèðèáëÿð. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó



in Garadaghli village of Khojavand district
(now he lives in Machgara village of Beyla-
gan district) wrote a statement that  according
to the words of Armenian policeman Albest,
Fariz was kept in a prison in Khankandi.

Jabbarov
Azad
Pirgulu oglu

Jabbarov Azad Pirgulu
oglu was born in Ardushlu vil-
lage of Lachin district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1967. He
was the member of Khojali�s
self-defense battalion. On the
26th of February, 1992 during
the occupation of Khojali by

Armenian armed forces people went to
Aghdam�s at snow forests. A detachment of
180-200 men went to Dehraz village of
Asgaran district instead of Gulabli village of
Aghdam district. Armenians surrounded
them took to the stock-breeding farm. 2 days
later they separated between prisoners 13
young men including Jabbarov Azad and
took them to unknown direction. There�s no
information concerning the further lives of
these prisoners.

According to the words of the father of
Usubov Zakir, Usubov Elshad and Usubov
Aliyar � Usubov Kamran Huseyn oglu who re-
turned from Armenian captivity, when he was
kept in the stock-breeding farm in Dehraz vil-
lage of Asgaran district, Armenians separat-
ed 13 young men including his sons and
Azad and took them to unknown direction.

That fact was confirmed by Khojali�s
inhabitants who returned from Armenian
captivity: the mother of prisoner of war
Hasanov Rovshan Gachay oglu � Hasanova
Rafiga Mami gizi, Huseynov Kamil Dadash
oglu, Khudayarov Rovshan Adil oglu,
Khudayarov Vafadar Salim oglu and others.
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èçàùàòûíäà åðìÿíè ïîëèñ ÿìÿêäàøû Àëáåðòèí
îíà Ôàðèçèí Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ÿñèð ñàõëàí-
äûüûíû äåäèéèíè ýþñòÿðèá. 

Úàááàðîâ
Àçàä

Ïèðãóëó îüëó

1967-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
Àðäóøëó êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
Õîúàëû þçöíöìöäàôèÿ òàáîðó-
íóí öçâö îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë 1992-
úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè åðìÿíè ñè-
ëàùëû áèðëÿøìÿëÿðè òÿðÿôèíäÿí èø-
üàë îëóíàí ýöí ÿùàëè Àüäàì èñ-
òèãàìÿòèíäÿ îëàí ãàðëû ìåøÿëÿðÿ ãà÷ûá. 180-
200 íÿôÿðëèê áèð äÿñòÿ ßñýÿðàíûí Äÿùðàç
êÿíäèíè Àüäàìûí Ýöëàáëû êÿíäè áèëèá ùÿìèí
òÿðÿôÿ öç òóòìóø,ìöùàñèðÿéÿ äöøìöøëÿð. Åð-
ìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû Äÿùðàç êÿíäèíäÿêè ìàëäàðëûã
ôåðìàñûíà ýÿòèðÿúÿê,2 ýöí îðàäà ñàõëàäûãäàí
ñîíðà ÿñèðëÿðèí àðàñûíäàí Úàááàðîâ Àçàä äà
äàõèë îëìàãëà 13 íÿôÿð ýÿíúè ñå÷èá,íàìÿëóì
èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. Áó ýöíÿ êèìè ùÿìèí
ýÿíúëÿðèí òàëåéè ùàããûíäà ùå÷ áèð ìÿëóìàò ÿë-
äÿ îëóíìàéûá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ îëàí Óñóáîâ Çàêèð,Óñó-
áîâ Åëøàä âÿ Óñóáîâ ßëèéàðûí àòàñû-ýèðîâëóã-
äàí ãàéûòìûø Óñóáîâ Êàìðàí Ùöñåéí îüëó-
íóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíóíóí Äÿùðàç
êÿíäèíäÿ ìàëäàðëûã ôåðìàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëàí çà-
ìàí åðìÿíèëÿð îíóí 3 îüëó âÿ Àçàä äà äàõèë
îëìàãëà 13 ñàüëàì ýÿíúè ñå÷èá,íàìÿëóì èñòè-
ãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. 

Áó ôàêòû åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø
Õîúàëû ñàêèíëÿðè - ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø Ùÿñÿíîâ
Ðþâøÿí Ãà÷àé îüëóíóí àíàñû-Ùÿñÿíîâà Ðÿ-
ôèãÿ Ìÿìè ãûçû,Ùöñåéíîâ Êàìèë Äàäàø îüëó,
Õóäàéàðîâ Ðþâøÿí Àäèë îüëó,Õóäàéàðîâ Âÿ-
ôàäàð Ñÿëèì îüëó âÿ áàøãàëàðû äà òÿñäèã
åäèðëÿð. 



The father of prisoner of war Garayev
Usubali Suleyman oglu � Garayev Suleyman
who lived in Khojali and returned from
Armenian captivity (now he lives in sanatori-
um «Shuvalan» in Naftalan town) wrote a
statement that 13 young men including his
son and Azad were taken to unknown direc-
tion by Armenians. When Garayev Suley-
man released, the commander of Aghdam
battalion Allahverdi Bagirov (he died) said
him those 13 young men were kept in
Khankandi.

Jabbarov
Ali
Telman oglu

Jabbarov Ali Telman oglu
was born in Baki in 1971. He
finished Tank Forces Highest
Military School in Dashkand
village of Uzbekistan. He has
served in Afghanistan for 1
year and 6 months. In 1991
Ali returned the Motherland

and he voluntarily was sent to fight for
Garabagh. On the 8th of May, 1992 during
the day of Shusha�s occupation by
Armenians he was taken prisoner and
sent to Sovetashan settlement of Armenia.

His father Jabbarov Telman Idris oglu
(he lives in Baku, «Gizil Sharg» military
town, 98. app.19) got that information from
an Armenian (he kept in a secret his name
because of safety) on the territory of
Georgia. According to the words of that
man, Ali and Abbasov Rafael Soltan oglu
were sent to Sovetashan from Yerevan
prison.

The brother of Huseynova Tamara
Saleh gizi � Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who
lived in Arsik-Jirdakhan village got a list of
Azerbaijani prisoners of war and hostages
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ßñèð ýþòöðöëìöø Õîúàëû øÿùÿð ñàêèíè Ãà-
ðàéåâ Óñóáÿëè Ñöëåéìàí îüëóíóí àòàñû-ýè-
ðîâëóãäàí ãàéûòäûãäàí ñîíðà Íàôòàëàí øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí «Øèðâàí» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ãàðàéåâ Ñöëåéìàí Ñàëìàí
îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè, åðìÿíèëÿð îüëó âÿ
Àçàä äà äàõèë îëìàãëà 13 íÿôÿð ýÿíúè íàìÿ-
ëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. Ñöëåéìàí Ãàðàéåâ
àçàä îëóíàíäàí ñîíðà Àüäàì òàáîðóíóí
êîìàíäèðè Àëëàùâåðäè Áàüûðîâ (ñîíðàäàí øÿ-
ùèä îëóá) îíà, ùÿìèí 13 ýÿíúèí Õàíêÿíäè
ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Úàááàðîâ
ßëè

Òåëìàí îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Áàêû øÿùÿðèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. Þçáÿêèñòàí Ðåñ-
ïóáëèêàñûíûí Äàøêÿíä øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ éåðëÿøÿí Òàíê Ãîøóíëàðû
Àëè Ùÿðáè ìÿêòÿáèíè áèòèðèá. 1èë
6 àé ßôãàíûñòàíäà ùÿðáè ãóë-
ëóãäà îëóá. 1991-úè èëäÿ Âÿòÿ-
íÿ ãàéûäûá,êþíöëëö îëàðàã Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà
äþéöøëÿðÿ éîëëàíûá. 8 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøà
øÿùÿðè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá, Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ñîâåòàøàí ãÿ-
ñÿáÿñèíÿ àïàðûëûá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû àòàñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, «Ãûçûë
Øÿðã» ùÿðáè øÿùÿðúèéè, åâ 98, ìÿíçèë 19-äà
éàøàéàí Úàááàðîâ Òåëìàí Èäðèñ îüëó Ýöð-
úöñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû ÿðàçèñèíäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ
åðìÿíè îëàí (òÿùëöêÿñèçëèéèíè òÿìèí åòìÿê
ö÷öí îíóí àäûíû äåìÿéèá) áèð øÿõñäÿí àëûá.
Ùÿìèí øÿõñèí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,åðìÿíèëÿð ßëèíè
âÿ Àááàñîâ Ðàôàåë Ñîëòàí îüëóíó Éåðåâàí
øÿùÿð ùÿáñõàíàñûíäàí Ñîâåòàøàíà ýþíäÿ-
ðèáëÿð. 

Åðìÿíè ýèðîâëóüóíäà ñàõëàíûëàí Ùöñåé-
íîâà Òàìàðà Ñàëåù ãûçûíûí ãàðäàøû-Òîâóç
ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêèíè Ùöñåé-



from an Armenian Gagik (phone: 63-60-
70). There was the name of Jabbarov Ali
in the list. It was shown that he was kept in
a prison in Sovetashan settlement of
Yerevan city of Armenia.

Jabbarov
Ilham
Yusif oglu

Jabbarov Ilham Yusif
oglu was born in Baku in
1975. On the 30th of April,
1993 the student of 2nd
course Jabbarov Ilham vol-
untarily appealed to the
Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Khatai

district to take part in fights for Garabagh.
He took part in fights for Fuzuli district. On
the 20th of August, 1994 during the fight in
Fuzuli district Ilham was taken prisoner by
Armenians.

According to the information of
Rajabov Nazim Rza oglu who returned
from Armenian captivity (he lives in
Sumgayit, 10th microdistrict 49, app. 29),
when he was kept in isolation and Shusha
prison, he saw Jabbarov Ilham from Baku
there. Then Ilham was taken somewhere,
to unknown direction by Armenians.

According to the words of Orujov
Rafael Rajab oglu (he lives in Baku,
Nizami district, A.Valiyev Street 14, app.
23), Bakhtiyar who lived next to him and
returned from Armenian captivity found out
from an Armenian Ashot that Ilham was
kept in Shusha. Ashot also said that there
was the trace of operation on his chest
which performed in the childhood.
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íîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿùÿðèíäÿ
ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè îëàí Ãàãèêäÿí (Éåðåâàí
òåë:63-60-70) àëäûüû ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùû-
ñûíäà Úàááàðîâ ßëèíèí äÿ àäû îëóá. Îíóí
Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíèí Ñîâåòàøàí ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ
éåðëÿøÿí ùÿáñõàíàäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Úàááàðîâ
Èëùàì

Éóñèô îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. ÛÛ êóðñ òÿëÿáÿ-
ñè Úàááàðîâ Èëùàì 30 àïðåë
1993-úö èëäÿ âÿòÿíèíè ìöäàôèÿ
åòìÿê ö÷öí êþíöëëö îëàðàã Õÿ-
òàè Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû-
íà ìöðàúèÿò åäèá. Ôöçóëè ðàéî-
íó óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê
åäèá. 20 àâãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéî-
íóíäà ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ñóìãàéûò
øÿùÿðè,10-úó ìèêðîðàéîí,åâ 49,ìÿíçèë 29-äà
éàøàéàí Ðÿúÿáîâ Íàçèì Ðçà îüëóíóí âåðäè-
éè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Áàêû øÿùÿðèíäÿí îëàí Úàá-
áàðîâ Èëùàìû 1993-úö èëäÿ Õàíêÿíäè õÿñòÿ-
õàíàñûíäà, ìöâÿããÿòè ñàõëàìà òÿúðèäõàíà-
ñûíäà âÿ Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëàí çà-
ìàí ýþðöá. Ñîíðàäàí åðìÿíèëÿð Èëùàìû íà-
ìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. 

Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Íèçàìè ðàéîíó ß. Âÿëèéåâ
êö÷ÿñè 14,ìÿíçèë 23-äÿ éàøàéàí Îðóúîâ Ðà-
ôàåë Ðÿúÿá îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,ãîíøóëóã-
äà éàøàéàí, åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø
Áÿõòèéàð àäëû áèð íÿôÿð ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè
îëàí Àøîòäàí Èëùàìûí Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõ-
ëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. Àøîò ùÿòòà Èëùàìûí õöñóñè
ÿëàìÿòëÿðè-óøàãëûãäà ñèíÿñèíäÿ àïàðûëìûø
ÿìÿëèééàòûí éåðè ùàããûíäà äà ìÿëóìàò âåðèá. 



Jabbaorv
Safar
Ismat oglu

Jabbaorv Safar Ismat oglu
was born in 1968. In 1993 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of Min-
gechevir city. Safar took part in
fights for Aghdara district.

According to a statement of his father �
Jabbarov Ismat Kazim oglu, while searching
for his son he found out from his front-line
comrades that Safar was taken prisoner by
Armenians during the fight for Aghdara.

Mammadov Mayil Mammmadali oglu
who returned from Armenian captivity (he
lives in Ujar, 28 May Street, 7) wrote that he
was kept with Jabbarov Safar in Tug village
of Hadrud district in 1993.

Jahangirov
Hummat
Eldar oglu

Jahangirov Hummat El-
dar oglu was born in Tukavila
village of Lankaran district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1975.
In 1993 he was called up for
military service by the Milita-
ry Registration and Enlist-
ment Office of Lankaran dis-

trict and sent to Fuzuli district. On the 26th
of January, 1994 during the fight in Ashagi
Abdurrahmanli village of Fuzuli district
Hummat was wounded in knee and taken
prisoner by Armenians.

According to the information of his
father Jahangirov Eldar Mushtaba oglu
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Úàááàðîâ
Ñÿôÿð

Èñìÿò îüëó

1968-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1993-úö èëäÿ Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð ùÿðáè
êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Àüäÿðÿ ðà-
éîíó óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòè-
ðàê åäèá. 

Àòàñû-Úàááàðîâ Èñìÿò Êÿ-
ðèì îüëó èçàùàòûíäà îüëóíóí
äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí îíóí Àüäÿðÿ óüðóíäà
äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöë-
äöéöíö þéðÿíèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø,Óúàð øÿùÿ-
ðè,28 Ìàé êö÷ÿñè,åâ 7-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿ-
äîâ Ìàéûë Ìÿììÿäÿëè îüëó 1993-úö èëäÿ
Ùàäðóò ðàéîíóíóí Òóü êÿíäèíäÿ Úàááàðîâ
Ñÿôÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû éàçûá. 

Úàùàíýèðîâ
Ùöììÿò

Åëäàð îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëÿíêÿðàí ðàéî-
íóíóí Òöêÿâèëÿ êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1993-úö èëäÿ Ëÿíêÿ-
ðàí Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüû-
ðûëá, Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿðè-
ëèá. 26 éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ Ôö-
çóëè ðàéîíóíóí Àøàüû ßáäöððÿùìàíëû êÿí-
äèíäÿ ýåäÿí øèääÿòëè äþéöø çàìàíû äèçèíäÿí
àüûð éàðàëàíûá âÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Ëÿíêÿðàí ðàéîíó Òöêÿâèëÿ êÿíä
ñàêèíè Úàùàíýèðîâ Åëäàð Ìöøòÿáà îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, 1994-úö èëäÿ Ôöçóëè



who lived in Tukavila village of Lankaran
district, a signaler from a military unit of
Fuzuli district Mirzeyev Galib Abdulla oglu
who lived in Lankaran district informed
that Hummat was alive in 1994. Arme-
nians connected and informed that they
wanted to change 6 Azerbaijani prisoners
for missed Armenian military man whose
nick name was «Arab». They gave an
opportunity to Hummat to talk.  It was
impossible to change fighters because
«Arab» wasn�t found.

Jahangirov
Ismayil
Allahverdi oglu

Jahangirov Ismayil Allah-
verdi oglu was born in Gara-
tapa village of Sabirabad dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1971. In August of 1992 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of Sabi-

rabad district. On the 31st of January, 1994
during the fight for Shishgaya height of
Khojavand district together with 8 fighters:
Valiyev Elshad Ajdar oglu (Ganja), Jafarov
Babek Latif oglu (Baku), Guliyev Shahin
Agakarim oglu (Saatli), Binaliyev Rafig
Kazim oglu (Saatli), Bagirov Gudrat Nusrat
oglu (Lankaran), Kazimov Sahman Shahbaz
oglu (Ujar), Ibrahimov Zaur Khalil oglu
(Goychay), Eyvazov Knyaz Eyvaz oglu
(Oguz) were taken prisoners together and
kept in Kurapatkino village of Khojavand dis-
trict.

Kazimov Ahad Musa oglu who lived in
Yaglivand village of Fuzuli district (at present
he lives in Allahyarli village of Beylagan dis-
trict) and engaged in change of prisoners
and hostages wrote a statement when 9
Azerbaijani fighters were taken prisoners,
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ðàéîíóíäàêû ùÿðáè ùèññÿëÿðäÿí áèðèíäÿ ðàáè-
òÿ÷è âÿçèôÿñèíäÿ õèäìÿò åòìèø Ëÿíêÿðàí ñà-
êèíè Ìèðçÿéåâ Ãàëèá Àáäóëëà îüëó îíëàðà
Ùöììÿòèí ñàü îëäóüóíó áèëäèðèá. Åðìÿíèëÿð
îíóíëà ðàáèòÿ éàðàäàðàã Ùöììÿò äÿ äàõèë
îëìàãëà ÿñèð ýþòöðäöêëÿðè 6 àçÿðáàéúàíëû
äþéöø÷öíö èòêèí äöøìöø «ßðÿá» ëÿãÿáëè åð-
ìÿíè ùÿðá÷èñè èëÿ äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè áèë-
äèðèáëÿð. Ùÿòòà Ùöììÿòèí îíóíëà äàíûøìàñû-
íà äà èìêàí âåðèáëÿð. «ßðÿá» òàïûëìàäûüû
ö÷öí äþéöø÷öëÿðè äÿéèøìÿê ìöìêöí îëìà-
éûá. 

Úàùàíýèðîâ
Èñìàéûë

Àëëàùâåðäè îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñàáèðàáàä ðàéî-
íóíóí Ãàðàòÿïÿ êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí àâ-
ãóñò àéûíäà Ñàáèðàáàä Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 31
éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ Õîúàâÿíä
ðàéîíó ÿðàçèñèíäÿêè Øèøãàéà éöêñÿêëèéè óü-
ðóíäà äþéöøäÿ 8 äþéöø éîëäàøû: Âÿëèéåâ Åë-
øàä ßæäÿð îüëó (Ýÿíúÿ), Úÿôÿðîâ Áàáÿê Ëÿ-
òèô îüëó (Áàêû),Ãóëèéåâ Øàùèí Àüàêÿðèì îü-
ëó (Ñààòëû),Áèíÿëèéåâ Ðàôèã Êàçûì îüëó (Ñààò-
ëû), Áàüûðîâ Ãöäðÿò Íöñðÿò îüëó (Ëÿíêÿðàí),
Êÿðèìîâ Ñÿùìàí Øàùáàç îüëó (Óúàð), Èáðà-
ùèìîâ Çàóð Õÿëèë îüëó (Ýþé÷àé), Åéâàçîâ
Êíéàç Åéâàç îüëó (Îüóç) èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ åðìÿ-
íèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,Õîúàâÿíä ðà-
éîíóíóí Êóðîïàòêèíî êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 

ßñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿø-
üóë îëìóø Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñà-
êèíè,Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø, Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëó
ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,9 àçÿðáàéúàíëû äþéöø÷ö
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿíäÿí ñîíðà åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí
ÿìÿêäàøû Àáî îíóíëà ÿëàãÿ éàðàäûá, îíëàðû
èòêèí äöøìöø 5 åðìÿíè òàíê÷û èëÿ äÿéèøìÿê



Armenian policeman Abo connected with
him and wanted to change for 5 missed Ar-
menian tankmen. The change didn�t realize
because Armenian tankmen weren�t found.
That fact was confirmed by the parents of
military men.

Jamalov
Elman
Huseyn oglu

Jamalov Elman Huseyn
oglu was born in 1970. When
he returned from military serv-
ice in November, 1991 he was
sent to Malibeyli village of
Shusha to take part in fights
for Garabagh. On the 26th of
January, 1992 during the fight

for Dashalti village of Shusha district wound-
ed Elman was taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the words of his brother
Jamalov Sabir Huseyn oglu (he lives in
Baku, the 3rd Alatava, app.123), while
searching for Elman he met his front-line
comrade Imran (it�s pity but he died during
the fight in June of 1992). Imran said that
during Dashalti fight Elman was wounded in
leg and he bandaged his leg. According to
his information during the fight Elman�s troop
stayed at the battle field but Elman retutned
back. The next morning neither Elman nor
his corpse was found. 

Mammadov Mayil Mahammadali oglu
who returned from Armenian captivity wrote
a statement that at the end of 1992 Jamalov
Elman whose nickname was «Papanin» was
kept with him in Khankandi town. In January
of 1993 Mayil was taken to Tug village of
Hadrud district. Elman was stayed at
Khankandi.
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èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè äåéèá. Òàíê÷ûëàð òàïûëìàäûüû
ö÷öí äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. Áó ôàêòû ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëìöø ùÿðá÷èëÿðèí âàëèäåéíëÿðè äÿ òÿñ-
äèã åäèáëÿð. 

Úàìàëîâ
Åëìàí

Ùöñåéí îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1991-úè èëäÿ ùÿðáè õèäìÿòäÿí
ãàéûäàí Úàìàëîâ Åëìàí ùÿìèí
èëèí íîéàáð àéûíäà Ãàðàáàü óü-
ðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åòìÿê
ö÷öí Øóøàíûí Ìàëûáÿéëè êÿíäèíÿ
éîëëàíûá. 26 éàíâàð 1992-úè èëäÿ
Øóøà ðàéîíóíóí Äàøàëòû êÿíäèí-
äÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû- Áàêû øÿùÿðè, 3-úö Àëàòàâà, åâ
123-äÿ éàøàéàí Úàìàëîâ Ñàáèð Ùöñåéí îü-
ëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, Åëìàíûí àõòàðûøû èëÿ
áàüëû äþéöø éîëäàøû Èìðàíëà (1992-úè èëèí
èéóí àéûíäà äþéöø çàìàíû ùÿëàê îëóá) ýþðö-
øöá. Èìðàí îíà Äàøàëòû äþéöøöíäÿ Åëìàíûí
àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàíäûüûíû âÿ þç ÿëëÿðè èëÿ îíóí
éàðàñûíû ñàðûäûüûíû äåéèá. Îíóí áèëäèðäèéèíÿ
ýþðÿ,ùÿìèí äþéöøäÿ Åëìàíýèëèí õèäìÿò åòäè-
éè òàãûì äþéöø ìåéäàíûíäà ãàëûá,Èìðàíýèëèí-
êè èñÿ ýåðè ÷ÿêèëèá. Ñÿùÿðè ýöí Åëìàí íÿ éà-
ðàëûëàðûí, íÿ äÿ ìåéèòëÿðèí àðàñûíäà òàïûëìà-
éûá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Óúàð øÿùÿð
ñàêèíè Ìÿììÿäîâ Ìàéûë Ìÿùÿììÿäÿëè îüëó-
íóí èçàùàòûíäà éàçûëûá êè,1992-úè èëèí ñîíóí-
äà Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí çàìàí
«Ïàïàíèí» ëÿãÿáëè Úàìàëîâ Åëìàí äà îíóí-
ëà áèðëèêäÿ îëóá. 1993-úö èëèí éàíâàð àéûíäà
Ìàéûëû Ùàäðóò ðàéîíóíóí Òóü êÿíäèíÿ àïà-
ðûáëàð. Åëìàí èñÿ Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ ãàëûá. 



Jamalov
Kamal
Nusrat oglu

Jamalov Kamal Nusrat
oglu was born in Alibeyli vil-
lage of Jabrayil district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1974. In
May of 1992 he was called up
for military service by the
Military Registration and En-
listment Office of Jabrayil dis-

trict. On the 25th of August, 1993 during the
fight for Havisli village of Jabrayil district
Kamal was taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the words of his father
Jamalov Nusrat Jumshud oglu who lived in
Alibeyli village of Jabrayil district, his front-
line comrades said that Kamal really was
taken prisoner by Armenians in Havisli vil-
lage of Jabrayil district.

In February of 1994 their villager and
Kamal�s front-line comrade Mammadov
Sarvar Heydar oglu (now he lives in Russia)
gave to Nusrat some information concerning
Kamal. According to Sarvar�s words, when
Kamal was taken prisoner Armenian whose
name was Frunzik and who had lived in
Zangilan for 16 years informed by radio com-
munication that driver Nusrat�s son was
taken prisoner by them. Mammadov said him
that he didn�t belive him, Frunzik showed
Kamal and other prisoners in a distance of
100-150 meters and then immediately
returned them back. When his father got that
information he went to the same place, con-
nected with Armenians by the assistance of
military men and found out that Kamal and
several prisoners were taken to another
place on the 24th of February, 1994.

According to the words of sister of pris-
oner Shikhiyev Yashar Ahmed oglu who
lived in Tagili village of Zangilan district
Shikhiyeva Ulker Ahmed gizi, Kamal and
Aziz Mahamed oglu were the members of
armored infantry machine. Armenians fired
upon them and took as prisoners.
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Úàìàëîâ
Êàìàë

Íöñðÿò îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó-
íóí Àëûáÿéëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí ìàé àéûíäà
Úÿáðàéûë Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿ-
òÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 25 àâãóñò 1993-
úö èëäÿ Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíóíóí
Ùàâûñëû êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðö-
ëöá. 

Àòàñû - Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó Àëûáÿéëè êÿíä ñà-
êèíè Úàìàëîâ Íöñðÿò Úöìøöä îüëóíóí äåäè-
éèíÿ ýþðÿ,äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû Êàìàëûí Úÿáðàéûë
ðàéîíóíóí Ùàâûñëû êÿíäèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöëäöéöíö ýþðöáëÿð. 

1994 - úö èëèí ôåâðàë àéûíäà îíëàðûí ùÿì-
êÿíäëèñè âÿ Êàìàëûí äþéöø éîëäàøû Ìÿììÿ-
äîâ Ñÿðâÿð Ùåéäÿð îüëó (ùàçûðäà Ðóñèéàäà
éàøàéûð) Íöñðÿòÿ Êàìàë ùàããûíäà áÿçè ìÿ-
ëóìàòû âåðèá. Ñÿðâÿðèí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ Êàìàë
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿíäÿí ñîíðà 16 èë Çÿíýèëàíäà
éàøàìûø Ôðóíçèê àäëû åðìÿíè ðàäèîÿëàãÿ âà-
ñèòÿñèëÿ ñöðöúö Íöñðÿòèí îüëóíóí îíëàðûí òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿ ÿñèð îëäóüóíó äåéèá. Ìÿììÿäîâ
îíà èíàíìàäûüûíû äåäèêäÿ, Ôðóíçèê 100-150
ìåòðëèê ìÿñàôÿäÿí Êàìàëû âÿ äèýÿð ÿñèðëÿðè
îíà ýþñòÿðèá,äÿðùàë äà ýåðè ãàéòàðûá. Àòàñû
áó ìÿëóìàòû àëàíäàí ñîíðà äÿðùàë ùÿìèí
ÿðàçèéÿ ýåäèá,ùÿðá÷èëÿð âàñèòÿñèëÿ åðìÿíèëÿð-
ëÿ ÿëàãÿ éàðàäûá,ôåâðàë àéûíûí 24-äÿ Êàìàëûí
âÿ áèð íå÷ÿ ÿñèðèí áàøãà éåðÿ àïàðûëäûüûíû
þéðÿíèá. 

Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíó Òàüûëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,åðìÿ-
íèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø Øûõûéåâ Éà-
øàð ßùìÿä îüëóíóí áàúûñû Øûõûéåâà Öëêÿð
ßùìÿä ãûçûíûí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,ãàðäàøûíûí,Êà-
ìàëûí âÿ ßñÿäîâ ßçèç Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëóíóí
åêèïàæ öçâö îëäóãëàðû ïèéàäàëàðûí äþéöø ìà-
øûíû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí âóðóëóá, þçëÿðè èñÿ
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 



Jamalov
Sardar
Mammadaga oglu

Jamalov Sardar Mamma-
daga oglu was born in Baku
in 1973. In August of 1993 he
was taken prisoner by Arme-
nians in Kelbajar district.

According to a statement
of former prisoner of war
Guliyev Elmar Zahid oglu (he

lives in Sumqayit, 42 quarter, app.7/20),
Azerbaijani prisoner Jamalov Sardar
Mamedaga oglu from Z.Tagiyev settle-
ment was kept with him in Shusha prison
in 1993.

Rustamov Ilgar Malik oglu (he lives in
Ali-Bayramli town, Nizami Street, app.15)
who released from Armenian captivity con-
firmed the fact that he was kept with
Sardar in Shusha prison.

According to a statement of former
commander of Aghdam�s self-defense bat-
talion Aliyev Agalar Khasay oglu (he lives
in Baku, Nasimi district, 2nd mickodistrict,
H.Aliyev street, 1, app.43), when he was
engaged in change of prisoners, the rep-
resentative of opposite side Alexander
Agasaryan gave him a list of 72 Azer-
baijani prisoners of war kept in Shusha
prison and there was the name of Sardar
in that list.

According to the information of Tagiyev
Mammad Gachay oglu who lived in
Garadaghli village of Khojavand district (at
present he lives in Machgara village of
Beylagan district), during the talks with
Armenian side in Garvand village of
Aghdam district the representative of
opposite side Albert Voskanyan said that
Jamalov Sardar was kept in Shusha
prison.
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Úàìàëîâ
Ñÿðäàð

Ìÿììÿäàüà îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1993-úö èëèí
àâãóñò àéûíäà Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéî-
íóíäà åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Êå÷ìèø ùÿðáè ÿñèð, Ñóìãà-
éûò øÿùÿðè, 42-úè ìÿùÿëëÿ, åâ 7,
ìÿíçèë 20-äÿ éàøàéàí Ãóëèéåâ
Åëìàð Çàùèä îüëó èçàùàòûíäà 1993-úö èëäÿ
Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà Ç.Òàüûéåâ ãÿñÿáÿñèí-
äÿí îëàí àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð Úàìàëîâ Ñÿðäàð
Ìÿììÿäàáà îüëóíóí äà ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäè-
ðèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îëóíìóø, ßëè
Áàéðàìëû øÿùÿðè,Íèçàìè êö÷ÿñè,åâ 15-äÿ éà-
øàéàí Ðöñòÿìîâ Èëãàð Ìàëèê îüëó äà Ñÿðäà-
ðûí Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëìàñû ôàêòûíû
òÿñäèã åäèá. 

Àüäàì ÿðàçè þçöíöìöäàôèÿ áàòàëéîíó-
íóí ñàáèã êîìàíäèðè-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Íÿñèìè ðà-
éîíó 2-úè ìèêðîðàéîí,Ù.ßëèéåâ êö÷ÿñè,åâ 1,
ìÿíçèë 43-äÿ éàøàéàí ßëèéåâ Àüàëàð Õàñàé
îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ áèëäèðèá êè, ÿñèðëÿðèí äÿéèøäè-
ðèëìÿñè çàìàíû ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè
Àëåêñàíäð Àãàñàðéàíûí îíà òÿãäèì åòäèéè
72 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðèí ñèéàùûñûíäà Øó-
øà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëàí Úàìàëîâ Ñÿð-
äàðûí äà àäû îëóá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îü-
ëóíóí áèëäèðäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí
Ãÿðâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ àïàðäûãëàðû äàíûøûãëàð çà-
ìàíû ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àëáåðò Âîñ-
êàíéàí îíà Úàìàëîâ Ñÿðäàðûí Øóøà ùÿáñõà-
íàñûíäà ÿñèð ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. 



Janiyev
Sakhavat
Khanish oglu

Janiyev Sakhavat Khanish
oglu was born in Khalaj village
of Salyan district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1964. Lieutenant in
the reserve Janiyev Sakhavat
voluntarily went to the war. He
took part in fight for Fuzuli
fistrict. Sakhavet was the com-

mander of tank crew. On the 27th of January,
1994 Armenians fired upon his tank near the
place called Shishgaya height in Fuzuli dis-
trict. Sakhavat was seriously wounded and
taken prisoner.

According to the information of Gasimov
Altay Topchu oglu who lived in Lekchiplak
village of Goychay district and was also the
member of same tank crew, Armenians
opened fire upon their tank. When the tank
began to burn he jumped from it. At that
moment Sakhavat was alive. Seriously
wounded driver mecanique Gasimov eye-
witnessed Armenians took Sakhavat. They
thought that Altay died and that�s why didn�t
take him.

Javadov
Aji
Mammad oglu

Javadov Aji Mammad oglu
was born in 1973. In October
of 1992 he was called up for
military service by the Military
Registration and Enlistment
Office of Nasimi and sent to
Zangilan district. Then he went
to help soldiers who fought in
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Úàíûéåâ
Ñÿõàâÿò

Õàíûø îüëó

1964-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñàëéàí ðàéîíó-
íóí Õàëàú êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Åùòèéàòäà îëàí ëåéòåíàíò
Úàíûéåâ Ñÿõàâÿò êþíöëëö îëà-
ðàã ìöùàðèáÿéÿ ýåäèá. Ôöçóëè
ðàéîíó óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èø-
òèðàê åäèá. Òàíê òàáóðóíäà òà-
ãûì êîìàíäèðè îëóá. 27 éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ
Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Øèøãàéà äåéèëÿí ÿðàçèñèíäÿ
òàíêëàðû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí âóðóëóá, þçö
èñÿ àüûð éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ñÿõàâÿòëÿ åéíè òàíêäà ùåéÿò öçâö îëìóø
Ýþé÷àé ðàéîíó Ëÿê÷ûïëàê êÿíä ñàêèíè Ãàñû-
ìîâ Àëòàé Òîï÷ó îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìà
ýþðÿ, ñîí äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí à÷äûüû àòÿø-
äÿí òàíê îä òóòóá éàíàðêÿí ÷þëÿ àòûëûá. Ùÿ-
ìèí âàõò Ñÿõàâÿò ñàü îëóá. Þçö äÿ àüûð éà-
ðàëû îëàí ñöðöúö-ìåõàíèê Ãàñûìîâ éàðàëû Ñÿ-
õàâÿòèí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ñöðöäöëÿðÿê
àïàðûëäûüûíûí øàùèäè îëóá. Àëòàé éàíäûüûíäàí
åðìÿíèëÿð îíó þëö çÿíí åäèá àïàðìàéûáëàð. 

Úàâàäîâ
Àúû

Ìÿììÿä îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1992-úè èëèí îêòéàáð àéûíäà
Áàêû øÿùÿðè Íÿñèìè Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá,Çÿíýè-
ëàí ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. Ñîí-
ðàäàí Àúûíûí ãóëëóã åòäèéè ùÿð-
áè ùèññÿ Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíóíäà



Aji�s military unit in Jabrayil district. On 23rd
of August, 1993 during the day of Jabrayil�s
occupation Aji was wounded and taken pris-
oner with 10 soldiers.

His mother Saray Guliyeva (she lives in
Baki, Surakhani district, A.Mehbaliyev Street
36/8) got that information from Aji�s front-line
comrade Aliyev Jeyhun Gurban oglu who
lived in Zangilan district and then moved into
Baku, Amirajan settlement, M.Mustafayev
Street 4, app. 36 (at present he lives in RF).

Javadov
Zohrab
Isi oglu

Javadov Zohrab Isi oglu
was born in Evoglu village of
Terter district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1972. In 1993 he
was sent to fight for Garabagh.
On the 3rd of May, 1993 dur-
ing the fight in Chardakhli vil-
lage of Aghdara district Zohrab

was taken prisoner by Armenians.
According to the words of Pashayev Ilham

Sabir oglu, Veteran of Garabagh war, invalid
of 2nd group who lived in Terter district, when
he served as a commander of sub-unit in
spring of 1993, commander of Aghstafa bat-
talion connected with Armenians by radio
communication at 6 o�clock and found out that
Javadov Zohrab was taken prisoner. They
wanted to see Zohrab�s father the next day at
6 o�clock and talk to him. Ilham went to Eloglu
village at 2 o�clock. He said to Isi kishi that his
son was alive, taken prisoner and Armenians
wanted to talk to him. They came to Madagiz
village together at 5-6 o�clock. At that moment
the skirmish began and connection with
Armenians was interrupted. He couldn�t get
information concerning Zohrab.
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äþéöøÿí ÿñýÿðëÿðÿ êþìÿéÿ ýåäèá. 23 àâãóñò
1993-úö èëäÿ Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí éàðàëàíûá âÿ 10 íÿ-
ôÿð ÿñýÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû àíàñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ñóðàõàíû
ðàéîíó,ß. Ìåùáàëûéåâà êö÷ÿñè 36/8-äÿ éà-
øàéàí Ñàðàé Ãóëèéåâàéà Àúûíûí äþéöø éîë-
äàøû Çÿíýèëàí øÿùÿð ñàêèíè, Áàêû øÿùÿðèíèí
ßìèðúàí ãÿñÿáÿñè,Ìàùèð Ìóñòàôàéåâ êö÷ÿñè,
åâ 4, ìÿíçèë 30-äà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßëèéåâ
Úåéùóí Ãóðáàí îüëó (Ðóñèéà Ôåäåðàñèéàñûí-
äà èøëÿéèð) âåðèá. 

Úàâàäîâ
Çþùðàá
Èñè îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíóíóí
Åâîüëó êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1993-úö èëäÿ Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà
äþéöøëÿðÿ éîëëàíûá. 3 ìàé
1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó-
íóí ×àðäàõëû êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí
äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Òÿðòÿð ðàéîí ñàêèíè,Ãàðàáàü ìöùàðèáÿñè
âåòåðàíû,ÛÛ ãðóï ÿëèë Ïàøàéåâ Èëùàì Ñàáèð îü-
ëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,1993-úö èëèí éàç àéëàðûí-
äà Òÿðòÿð òàáîðóíäà áþëöê êîìàíäèðè âÿçè-
ôÿñèíäÿ ãóëëóã åòäèéè çàìàí Àüñòàôà òàáî-
ðóíóí êîìàíäèðè îíóíëà ÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã ñÿ-
ùÿð ñààò 6-äà åðìÿíèëÿðäÿí Úàâàäîâ Çþùðà-
áûí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö þéðÿíäèéèíè áèëäèðèá.
Çþùðàáûí àòàñûíûí åðòÿñè ýöí ñààò 6-äà îðà-
äà îëìàñûíû âÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí ìöòëÿã îíóíëà
äàíûøìàã èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè äåéèá. Èëùàì ýåúÿ ñà-
àò 2-äÿ Åâîüëó êÿíäèíÿ ýåäèá. Èñè êèøèéÿ îü-
ëóíóí ñàü îëäóüóíó, ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö, åð-
ìÿíèëÿðèí îíóíëà äàíûøìàã èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè áèë-
äèðèá. Îíóíëà áèðëèêäÿ ñÿùÿð ñààò 5-6 ðàäÿëÿ-
ðèíäÿ Ìàäàýèç êÿíäèíÿ ýÿëèá. Ùÿìèí âàõò
àòûøìà áàøëàéûá, åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ ÿëàãÿ êÿñèëèá.
Áóíà ýþðÿ äÿ Çþùðàá ùàããûíäà äàùà ùå÷



According to the information of Abdul-
layev Tofig Ismayil oglu who lived in Dash-
ushen village of Asgaran district (now he
lives in sanatorium «Zugulba» in Baku, Bu-
zovna settlement), the chief of staff Arme-
nian regiment Armayis Saakyan confirmed a
list of 37 Azerbaijani prisoners of war hidden
from ICRC who kept in the private houses
and Armenian regiments in Khankandi and
Shusha. There was the name of Javadov
Zohrab in that list.

Armenians wanted to change them for a
killer of journalist Salatin Asgerova � Arkadi
Ayriyan whose nick name was «Napoleon».
But Ayriyan died and the change didn�t real-
ize.

That fact was confirmed by the father of
prisoner of war Humbatov Khalid Ali oglu �
Humbatov Ali who lived in Halchali village of
Kelbajar district, the father of prisoner of war
Mukhtarov Telman Alisahib oglu � Mukhta-
rov Alisahib who lived in Navahi village of
Hajiqabul district, the father of prisoner of
war Isayev Bakhtiyar Safar oglu � Isayev
Safar Ali oglu who lived in Baku, Motodrom
massif, 8 and the father of prisoner of war
Agalarov Yashar Musa oglu � Agalarov
Musa who lived in Khangarvand village of
Goranboy district.

Jabrayilov
Gasham
Amrah oglu

Jabrayilov Gasham Am-
rah oglu was born in Shilyan
village of Kurdamir district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1974.
In October of 1992 he was
called up for military service
by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of

Kurdamir district. Gasham took part in
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áèð ìÿëóìàò ÿëäÿ åäÿ áèëìÿéèáëÿð. 
ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíó Äàøóøåí êÿíä ñàêèíè,

Áàêû øÿùÿðèíèí Áóçîâíà ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿêè «Çó-
üóëáà» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àá-
äóëëàéåâ Òîôèã Èñìàéûë îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëó-
ìàòà ýþðÿ,Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿêè åðìÿíè àëàéûíûí
ðÿèñè Àðìàèñ Ñààêéàíûí òÿñäèã åòäèéè Áåé-
íÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíäÿí ýèçëÿäèë-
ìèø,Õàíêÿíäè âÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðëÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí
åðìÿíè àëàéëàðûíäà âÿ øÿõñè åâëÿðäÿ ñàõëàíû-
ëàí 37 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðèí ñèéàùûñûíäà
Úàâàäîâ Çþùðàáûí äà àäû îëóá . 

Ãàðøû òÿðÿô îíëàðû æóðíàëèñò Ñàëàòûí ßñýÿ-
ðîâàíûí ãÿòëèíèí òÿøêèëàò÷ûñû, «Íàïîëåîí» ëÿ-
ãÿáëè Àðêàäè Àéðèéàíëà äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿéèá.
Ëàêèí Àéðèéàí âÿôàò åòäèéè ö÷öí äÿéèøìÿ
áàø òóòìàéûá. 

Áó ôàêòû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø Ùöìáÿòîâ Õà-
ëèäèí àòàñû-Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó Ùàë÷àëû êÿíä ñà-
êèíè Ùöìáÿòîâ ßëè,ùÿðáè ÿñèð Ìóõòàðîâ Òåë-
ìàíûí àòàñû-Ùàúûãàáóë ðàéîíó Íÿâàùè êÿíä
ñàêèíè Ìóõòàðîâ ßëèñàùèá, ùÿðáè ÿñèð Èñàéåâ
Áÿõòèéàðûí àòàñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ìîòîäðîì ìàñ-
ñèâè åâ 8-äÿ éàøàéàí Èñàéåâ Ñÿôÿð ßëè îüëó,
Àüàëàðîâ Éàøàð Ìóñà îüëóíóí àòàñû-Ýîðàí-
áîé ðàéîíó Õàíãÿðâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè Àüàëà-
ðîâ Ìóñà äà òÿñäèã åäèá. 

Úÿáðàéûëîâ
Ãÿøÿì

ßìðàù îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êöðäÿìèð ðàéî-
íóíóí Øèëéàí êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí îêòéàáð
àéûíäà Êöðäÿìèð Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Äàõèëè Ãî-
øóíëàðûí òÿðêèáèíäÿ Ôöçóëè ðà-
éîíó óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 12



fights for Fuzuli district allotted to Internal
Forces. On the 12th January, 1994 during
the fight in Ashagi Abdurrahmanli village
of Fuzuli district Jabrayilov Gasham was
taken prisoner by Armenians.

The commander of battalion from his
military unit Tagiyev Rahim wrote a state-
ment that Armenians suddenly fired upon
their position on the 12th of January, 1994.
They had to make a fighting retreat.
Jabrayilov Gasham and his villager
Gadimov Rasim couldn�t get out from the
trench and stayed there. Then that territo-
ry was captured by Armenians and their
further lives were unknown.

According to the information of Tagiyev
Mammad Gachay oglu who lived in
Garadaghli village of Khojavand district
(now he lives in Machgara village of
Beylagan district), he found out from an
Armenina policeman Albert by radio com-
munication that Jabrayilov Gasham was
taken prisoner and forced for heavy labour
in Girmizi Bazar village. The opposite side
demanded an Armenian prisoner for his
release. It was impossible to release
Gasham because their demands were n�t
carried out. 

Jabrayilov
Vugar
Vahid oglu

Jabbarov Vugar Vahid
oglu was born in Agdash dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1974. In 1991 he was called
up for military service. Vugar
took part in fights for Fuzuli,
Aghdara and Aghdam dis-
tricts. On the 25th of

January, 1994 during the fight for Sarijalli
village of Aghdam district wounded Vugar
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éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Àøàüû
ßáäöððÿùìàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Îíóí ãóëëóã åòäèéè ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿ òàáîð
êîìàíäèðè âÿçèôÿñèíäÿ õèäìÿò åòìèø Òàüûéåâ
Ðÿùèì èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,12 éàíâàð 1994-
úö èëäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð ãÿôèëäÿí ìþâãåëÿðè ìÿðìè
àòÿøèíÿ òóòóáëàð. Áàøëàðûíûí öçÿðèíäÿ ìÿðìè-
ëÿð ó÷àí ùÿðá÷èëÿð ýåðèéÿ,àðõàäàêû éöêñÿêëè-
éÿ ÷ÿêèëìÿéÿ ìÿúáóð îëäóãëàðû çàìàí Úÿá-
ðàéûëîâ Ãÿøÿì ùÿìéåðëèñè Ãÿäèìîâ Ðàñèìëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ ñÿíýÿðäÿí ÷ûõà áèëìÿäèêëÿðè ö÷öí
îðàäà ãàëûáëàð. Ùÿìèí ÿðàçè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíäóüóíà ýþðÿ,îíëàðûí ñîíðà-
êû òàëåéè ùå÷ êèìÿ ìÿëóì îëìàéûá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
ùàçûðäà Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿí-
äèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà-
÷àé îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ÿñàñÿí,1994-
úö èëäÿ åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøû Àëáåðòëÿ
àïàðäûüû ðàäèîÿëàãÿ çàìàíû Úÿáðàéûëîâ Ãÿ-
øÿìèí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá, Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí
Ãûðìûçû Áàçàð êÿíäèíäÿ ôèçèêè èøëÿðÿ úÿëá
åäèëäèéèíè þéðÿíèá. Ãàðøû òÿðÿô îíó àçàä åò-
ìÿê ö÷öí åðìÿíè ÿñèðè òÿëÿá åäèá. Îíëàðûí
òÿëÿáëÿðèíè éåðèíÿ éåòèðèëÿ áèëìÿäèéèíäÿí Ãÿ-
øÿìè àçàä åòìÿê ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. 

Úÿáðàéûëîâ
Âöãàð

Âàùèä îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Àüäàø ðàéî-
íóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. 1991-úè èë-
äÿ ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Ôö-
çóëè, Àüäÿðÿ, Àüäàì èñòèãàìÿ-
òèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê
åäèá. 25 éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ
Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ñàðûúàëëû
êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöø çàìàíû éàðàëû âÿçèééÿò-
äÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 



was taken prisoner by Armenians.
His father Jabrayilov Vahid Maham-

madiyya oglu (he lives in Agdash district,
Vagif Street, 68) wrote a statement that his
son�s front-line comrade Bayram who lived
in Nemetabad district of Agdash district (at
present he lives in Nijniy Novgarad city of
RF) informed that Vugar was wounded.
Bayram noted that he left him near the
bushes at the cemetery in the entrance of
Aghdam in order to hide him from
Armenians. Then he continued to fight. He
returned but couldn�t find Vugar. 

Jafarov
Babek
Latif oglu

Jafarov Babek Latif oglu
was born in Azizbeyov district
of Republic of Armenia in
1974. In December, 1988 Ar-
menians expatriated him from
native land and after that they
moved into Mingechevir town
of Azerbaijan Republic. He

was called up for military service by the  Mi-
litary Service and Enlistment Office of Min-
gechevir city and served in Khojavand dis-
trict. On the 31st of January, 1994 during the
fight for Shishgaya height of Khojavand dis-
trict Babek was missed.

His father refugee from Armenia Jafarov
Latif Hasan oglu (he lives in Baku, Pirallahi
settlement, Rzayev Street 2, app.46) during
the search for his son�s front-line comrades
told that he was taken prisoner by Arme-
nians. He connected with Ahad Kazimov with
parents of fighters who taken prisoners with
Babek and found out that they were kept in
Kurapatkino village.

Kazimov Ahad Musa oglu who lived in
Yaglivand village of Fuzuli district (at present
he lives in Allahyarli village of Beylagan dis-
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Àòàñû-Àüäàø ðàéîíó,Âàãèô êö÷ÿñè,åâ 68-
äÿ éàøàéàí Úÿáðàéûëîâ Âàùèä Ìÿùÿììÿäèé-
éÿ îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè, îüëóíóí äþéöø
éîëäàøû,Àüäàø ðàéîíó Íåìÿòàáàä êÿíä ñà-
êèíè,Ðóñèéà Ôåäåðàñèéàñûíûí Íèæíûé Íîâãîðîä
øÿùÿðèíäÿ éàøàéàí Áàéðàì àäëû øÿõñ îíà
Âöãàðûí éàðàëàíäûüûíû áèëäðèá. Áàéðàì ãåéä
åäèá êè,îíó åðìÿíèëÿðäÿí ýèçëÿòìÿê ìÿãñÿ-
äè èëÿ Àüäàìûí ýèðÿúÿéèíäÿ, ãÿáèðèñòàíëûüûí
éàíûíäàêû êîëëàðûí àðõàñûíäà ãîéàðàã äþéö-
øö äàâàì åòäèðèá. Àðà ñàêèòëÿøÿíäÿí ñîíðà
îðàéà ãàéûäûá,Âöãàðû ùÿìèí éåðäÿ òàïà áèë-
ìÿéèá. 

Úÿôÿðîâ
Áàáÿê

Ëÿòèô îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí ßçèçáÿéîâ
ðàéîíóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. 1988-
úè èëèí äåêàáð àéûíäà åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí àòà-áàáà éóðäëàðûí-
äàí ãîâóëäóãäàí ñîíðà Ìèí-
ýÿ÷åâèð øÿùÿðèíÿ ïÿíàù àïà-
ðûá. Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð øÿùÿð Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüû-
ðûëûá âÿ Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó ÿðàçèñèíäÿ õèäìÿò
åäèá. 31 éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ Õîúàâÿíä ðà-
éîíóíóí Øèøãàéà éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöø-
äÿ èòêèí äöøöá. 

Àòàñû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ïèðàëëàùû ãÿñÿáÿñè,
Ðçàéåâ êö÷ÿñè, åâ 2, ìÿíçèë 46-äà éàøàéàí
Åðìÿíèñòàí ãà÷ãûíû Úÿôÿðîâ Ëÿòèô Ùÿñÿí îü-
ëó Áàáÿêèí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí çàìàí
äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí îíóí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäö-
éöíö,ßùÿä Êàçûìîâäàí èñÿ þâëàäûíûí Õîúà-
âÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Êóðîïàòêèíî êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõ-
ëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëó
èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè, åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿê-
äàøû Àáî Úÿôÿðîâ Áàáÿê âÿ îíóíëà áèðëèêäÿ



trict) wrote a statement that Armenian police-
man Abo told Jafarov Babek with 8 prisoners
was kept in Kurapatkino village and he could
change them only for missed 5 tankmen.

Jafarov
Bakhtiyar
Ashraf oglu

Jafarov Bakhtiyar Ashraf
oglu was born in Zumurkhach
village of Barda district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1974.
On the 22nd of September,
1992 he voluntarily joined the
front. On the 10th of April,
1994 during the fight for Gulus-

tan height of Goranboy district Bakhtiyar was
taken prisoner. 

When his mother Jafarova Nubar Ildirim
gizi (now she lives in Zumurkhach village of
Barda district) searched for her son, she
found out that Bakhtiyar was alive and kept
in Kirovakan of Armenia in the family that
didn�t have their own children. He was enga-
ged in repairing of cars there.

According to the information of Mahmu-
dov Oruj Gurban oglu (a relative of the pris-
oner of war Safarov Asif Salman oglu who
lives in Absheron district, Khirdalan settle-
ment,  28 quarter, 12/70), commander of Ar-
menian regiment in Shusha Saakyan Armais
told him that his relative and other Azer-
baijani prisoners including Jafarov Bakhtiyar
were kept in regiments in Shusha and Khan-
kandi and also at the private houses.
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ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø 8 ýþéöø÷öíöí Êóðîïàòêèíî
êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû âÿ îíëàðûí éàëíûç èòêèí
äöøìöø 5 åðìÿíè òàíê÷ûñû èëÿ äÿéèøäèðÿ áèëÿ-
úÿéèíè äåéèá. 

Úÿôÿðîâ
Áÿõòèéàð

ßøðÿô îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Áÿðäÿ ðàéîíóíóí
Çöìöðõà÷ êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 22 ñåíòéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ
êþíöëëö îëàðàã úÿáùÿéÿ ýåäèá.
10 àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ Ýîðàí-
áîé ðàéîíó ÿðàçèñèíäÿ éåðëÿ-
øÿí Ýöëöñòàí éöêñÿêëèéè óü-
ðóíäà äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöá. 

Àíàñû - Áÿðäÿ ðàéîíóíóí Çöìöðõà÷ êÿí-
äèíäÿ éàøàéàí Úÿôÿðîâà Íöáàð Èëäèðûì ãûçû
îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû þéðÿíèá êè,Áÿõòèéàð
ñàüäûð âÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Êèðîâàêàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ
þâëàäû îëìàéàí áèð åðìÿíèíèí åâèíäÿ ñàõëà-
íûëûá. Îðàäà î,ìàøûí òÿìèðè èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëóá. 

Àáøåðîí ðàéîíóíóí Õûðäàëàí ãÿñÿáÿñè,
28-úè ìÿùÿëëÿ,åâ 12,ìÿíçèë 70- äÿ éàøàéàí,
ùÿðáè ÿñèð Ñÿôÿðîâ Àñèô Ñàëìàí îüëóíóí ãî-
ùóìó Ìàùìóäîâ Îðóú Ãóðáàí îüëó áèëäèðèá
êè,Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿêè åðìÿíè àëàéûíûí êîìàí-
äèðè Ñààêéàí Àðìàèñäÿí ãîùóìó èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ
Úÿôÿðîâ Áÿõòèéàð âÿ áàøãà àçÿðáàéúàíëû
ÿñèðëÿðèí Øóøà âÿ Õàíêÿíäè àëàéëàðûíäà,ùÿì-
÷èíèí øÿõñè åâëÿðäÿ ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû þéðÿíèá. 



Jafarov
Abdul
Akbar oglu

Jafarov Abdul Akbar oglu
was born in Chakhirli village of
Imishli district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1971. On the 13th
of September, 1992 he was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Imishli dis-

trict. On the 2nd of October, 1992 during the
fight for Muganli village of Khojavand district
Abdul was taken prisoner.

According to the words of Jafarov Eyvaz
Abbas oglu, chief of staff in military unit
where Abdul served Armenians attacked
Emrallar, Kurapatkino and Muganli villages
of Khojavand district at the same time on the
2nd of October, 1992. The fight was very dif-
ficult. There were many losses. Jafarov Ab-
dul didn�t return from the same fight.

His father Jafarov Akbar Azay oglu who
lived in Chakhirli village of Imishli district
wrote a statement during the search for his
son, Abdul�s front-line comrades informed
that he didn�t return from the fight for
Kurapatkino village.

According to the information of Kazimov
Ahad Musa oglu who lived in Yaglivand vil-
lage of Fuzuli district (at present he lives in
Allahyarli village of Beylagan district), a for-
mer worker of Shusha prisoner Maxim infor-
med by radio communication that Jafarov
Abdul was alive and kept in the same prison.
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Úÿôÿðîâ
ßáäöë

ßêáÿð îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Èìèøëè ðàéîíóíóí
×àõûðëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
13 ñåíòéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Èìèø-
ëè Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüû-
ðûëûá. 2 îêòéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ
Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Ìóüàíëû
êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá.

ßáäöëöí õèäìÿò åòäèéè ùÿðáè ùèññÿíèí ãÿ-
ðàðýàù ðÿèñè Úÿôÿðîâ Åéâàç Àááàñ îüëóíóí
äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, åðìÿíèëÿð 2 îêòéàáð 1992-úè
èëäÿ Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí ßìðàëëàð,Êóðîïàò-
êèíî âÿ Ìóüàíëû êÿíäëÿðèíÿ åéíè çàìàíäà
ùöúóì åäèáëÿð. Àüûð äþéöø ýåäèá. ×îõ èòêè
âåðèëèá, Úÿôÿðîâ ßáäöë äÿ ùÿìèí äþéöøäÿí
ãàéûòìàéûá. 

Àòàñû - Èìèøëè ðàéîíó ×àõûðëû êÿíä ñàêèíè
Úÿôÿðîâ ßêáÿð Àçàé îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá
êè, îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí çàìàí
äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû ßáäöëöí Êóðîïàòêèíî êÿí-
äè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿí ãàéûòìàäûüûíû áèëäèðèá-
ëÿð. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàð çà-
ìàíû Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíûí ñàáèã èø÷èñè Ìàê-
ñèì îíà Úÿôÿðîâ ßáäöëöí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ
ùÿìèí ùÿáñõàíàäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 



Jafarov
Efruz
Mahmud oglu

Jafarov Efruz Mahmud
oglu was born in Arkivan vil-
lage of Masalli district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1961.  Efruz
was policeman and that�s why
he was sent to defend Shusha
by the Ministry of Internal Affairs
on the 28th of April, 1992. On

the 8th of May, 1992 during the occupation of
Shusha by Armenians Efruz was missed.

His brother Jafarov Azizaga Mahmud
oglu (he lives in Baku, Bakikhanov settle-
ment, M.Fatali Street, 40, app.11) wrote a
statement during the search for Efruz, he
met a shepherd who released from Arme-
nian captivity and lived in Shusha town. At
the meeting the shepherd told him Arme-
nians kept him in police department and in
the neighbouring room Azerbaijani prisoners
were beaten by them. The shepherd remem-
bered the name of Efruz between prisoners
who were put to tortures.

In 1994 Azizaga�s cousin who studided in
Ivanova city of Russia found out from Arme-
nian student Sarkis that Efruz was taken pris-
oner by Armenians and forced for construc-
tive work in Spitak city of Armenia.

Jafarov
Hasan
Mansim oglu

Jafarov Hasan Mansim
oglu was born in Ashagi Refe-
dinli of Fuzuli district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1974. In
1994 he voluntarily joined the
Army. On the 24th of April,
1994 during the fight for
Shotlandli village of Aghdam
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Úÿôÿðîâ
ßôðóç

Ìàùìóä îüëó

1961-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ìàñàëëû ðàéîíó-
íóí ßðêèâàí êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 28 àïðåë 1992-úè èëäÿ ïî-
ëèñ èø÷èñè êèìè Øóøàíûí ìöäà-
ôèÿñèíÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. 8 ìàé
1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðèíèí èø-
üàëû ýöíö èòêèí äöøöá. 

Ãàðäàøû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Áàêûõàíîâ ãÿñÿ-
áÿñè,Ì. Ôÿòÿëè êö÷ÿñè,åâ 40,ìÿíçèë 11-äÿ éà-
øàéàí Úÿôÿðîâ ßçèçàüà Ìàùìóä îüëó ÿðèçÿ-
ñèíäÿ ßôðóçóí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû åðìÿíè ÿñèð-
ëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Øóøà øÿùÿð ñàêèíè îëàí ÷î-
áàíëà ýþðöøäöéöíö éàçûá. ×îáàí îíà ñàõ-
ëàíäûüû åðìÿíè ïîëèñ ìÿíòÿãÿñèíäÿ ãîíøó
îòàãäà àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðëÿðèí äþéöëäöéöíöí
øàùèäè îëäóüóíó äåéèá. Èøýÿíúÿ âåðèëÿí ÿñèð-
ëÿð àðàñûíäà ßôðóçóí àäû ÷îáàíûí éàäûíäà
ãàëûá. 

ßçèçàüàíûí Ðóñèéàíûí Èâàíîâà øÿùÿðèíäÿ
àëè ìÿêòÿáäÿ îõóéàí õàëàñû îüëó 1994-úö èë-
äÿ Ñàðêèñ àäëû åðìÿíè òÿëÿáÿ âàñèòÿñè èëÿ ßô-
ðóçóí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéö-
íö âÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ñïèòàê øÿùÿðèíäÿ èíøààò
èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá åäèëäèéèíè þéðÿíèá. 

Úÿôÿðîâ
Ùÿñÿí

Ìÿíñèì îüëó

1974-úö îëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí
Àøàüû Ðÿôÿäèíëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1994-úö èëäÿ êþíöëëö
îëàðàã îðäóéà éàçûëûá. 24 àï-
ðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéî-
íóíóí Øîòëàíäëû êÿíäè óüðóíäà
äþéöø çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 



district Hasan was taken prisoner.
According to the information of his father

Jafarov Mansim Osman oglu (he lives in
Baku, Sabunchu settlement, 2nd mine) he
met a woman whose name was Narkhanim
on the 27th of September, 1994. She lived in
Ismayilli district and then moved into
Moscow. According to her words she saw
Hasan who kept in poultry farm situated
between Khankendi and Asgaran. That
woman said she saw signs on the body of
Hasan. According to Narkhanim�s words he
didn�t have legs.

According to front-line comrades� words,
wounded Hasan was taken prisoner.

The former prisoner of war Magsudov
Ahmed Abbas oglu (he lives in Vataga sta-
tion of Imishli district of Azerbaijan Republic)
wrote a statement that he with Hasan was
kept in Shusha prison for one month in 1994. 

Jafarov
Huseyn
Rashid oglu

Jafarov Huseyn Rashid
oglu was born in 1969. In
February of 1993 he was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Sumgayit
town and then he was sent to
Zangilan. During the fight for

Zangilan he was taken prisoner.
According to the words of Rajabov Nazim

Rza oglu who who lived in Khojahan village
of Gubadli district and released from
Armenian captivity, when he was kept in
sanatorium in Shusha town in 1994 he saw
Jafarov Huseyn between 17 Azerbaijani pris-
oners hidden from ICRC. Nazim knew him as
a front-line comrade.  
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Àòàñû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ñàáóí÷ó ãÿñÿáÿñè,2-
úè ìÿäÿíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Úÿôÿðîâ Ìÿíñóì
Îñìàí îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, 27
ñåíòéàáð 1994-úö èëäÿ î, Íàðõàíûì àäëû áèð
ãàäûíëà ýþðöøöá. Íàðõàíûì ÿââÿëëÿð Èñìàéûë-
ëû ðàéîíóíäà éàøàéûá, ñîíðàäàí Ìîñêâàéà
êþ÷öá. Îíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,Äàüëûã Ãàðàáà-
üà ýåòäèéè çàìàí Ùÿñÿíèí Õàíêÿíäè âÿ ßñ-
ýÿðàí àðàñûíäà éåðëÿøÿí ãóø÷óëóã ôåðìàñûí-
äà ñàõëàíäûüûíû ýþðöá. Ùÿìèí ãàäûí Ùÿñÿíèí
áÿäÿíèíäÿ îëàí íèøàíÿëÿðè äÿ ñþéëÿéèá. Íàð-
õàíûìûí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, îíóí àéàãëàðû éîõ
èìèø.

Äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû Ùÿñÿíèí éàðàëû âÿçèé-
éÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö áèëäèðèáëÿð. 

Èìèøëè ðàéîíóíóí Âàòàãà ñòàíñèéàñûíäà
éàøàéàí, êå÷ìèø ùÿðáè ÿñèð Ìàãñóäîâ ßù-
ìÿä Àááàñ îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ 1994-úö èëäÿ áèð
àéà éàõûí ìöääÿòäÿ Ùÿñÿíëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Øóøà
ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû éàçûá. 

Úÿôÿðîâ
Ùöñåéí

Ðÿøèä îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1993-úö èëèí ôåâðàë àéûíäà Ñóì-
ãàéûò Øÿùÿð Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüû-
ðûëûá âÿ Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíóíà ýþí-
äÿðèëèá. Çÿíýèëàí óüðóíäà äþ-
éöøëÿðäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá.

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûò-
ìûø Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó Õîúàùàí êÿíä ñàêèíè,Ðÿ-
úÿáîâ Íàçèì Ðçà îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,
1994-úö èëäÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿêè ñàíàòîðèéàäà
ñàõëàíûëàí çàìàí Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êî-
ìèòÿñèíäÿí ýèçëÿäèëÿí 17 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðèí
àðàñûíäà Úÿôÿðîâ Ùöñåéíè ýþðöá. Íàçèì îíó
úÿáùÿ äîñòó êèìè äþéöøëÿðäÿí òàíûéûðìûø. 



Jafarov
Huseyn
Samed oglu

Jafarov Huseyn Samed
oglu was born in Goyalli village
of Gedebey district in 1915. On
the 13th of March, 1990 when
he prepared firewood in the
forest, Armenians in civil cloth-
es took him to Armenia. 

That information was given
by his brother�s son Jafarov Seyfaddin
Shamistan oglu who lived in Goyalli village of
Gedebey district.

On the 2nd of April, 1993 according to
the report of the head of Executive Power of
Gedebey district S.Rustamov Jafarov Hu-
seyn went to the forest to bring firewood Ar-
menians took him as hostage and sent to
Shamshaddin district of Armenia on the 13th
of March, 1990. Armenian side denied that
fact and that�s why the further life of Jafarov
Huseyn was unknown.

Jafarov
Ilgar
Gazanfar oglu

Jafarov Ilgar Gazanfar oglu
was born in Ahtaji village of
Kurdemir district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1967. On the 25th
of April, 1992 he voluntarily
went to the front. On the 8th of
May, 1992 Ilgar was taken pri-
soner in Nabiler village of Shu-

sha district by Armenians.
According to a statement of his sister

Salayeva Rafiga Gazanfar gizi (she lives in
Baku, Khatai district, Javanshir Street, 32,
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Úÿôÿðîâ
Ùöñåéí

Ñÿìÿä îüëó

1915-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ýÿäÿáÿé ðàéîíó-
íóí Ýþéÿëëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 13 ìàðò 1990-úû èëäÿ ìå-
øÿäÿ îäóí òÿäàðöê åäÿðêÿí
ìöëêè ýåéèìëè åðìÿíèëÿð îíó òó-
òàðàã Åðìÿíèñòàíà àïàðûáëàð. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû îíóí ãàðäàøû
îüëó - Ýÿäÿáÿé ðàéîíó Ýþéÿëëè êÿíä ñàêèíè
Úÿôÿðîâ Ñåéôÿääèí Øÿìèñòàí îüëó âåðèá. 

Ýÿäÿáÿé Ðàéîí Èúðà Ùàêèìèééÿòèíèí áàø÷û-
ñû Ñ.Ðöñòÿìîâóí 2 àïðåë 1993-úö èëäÿ âåðäèéè
àðàéûøäà Ùöñåéí Úÿôÿðîâóí 1990-úè èë ìàðò
àéûíûí 13-äÿ ìåøÿéÿ îäóí ýÿòèðìÿéÿ ýåòäèéè
âÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëÿðÿê,Åð-
ìÿíèñòàíûí Øÿìøÿääèí ðàéîíóíà àïàðûëäûüû
ýþñòÿðèëèá. Åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè ôàêòû èíêàð åòäèéè
ö÷öí Ùöñåéíèí ñîíðàêû òàëåéè áÿëëè îëìàéûá. 

Úÿôÿðîâ
Èëãàð

Ãÿçÿíôÿð îüëó

1967-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êöðäÿìèð ðàéîíó-
íóí Àõòà÷û êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 25 àïðåë 1992-úè èëäÿ êþ-
íöëëö îëàðàã úÿáùÿéÿ ýåäèá. 8
ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðè-
íèí Íÿáèëÿð êÿíäèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áàúûñû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Õÿòàè ðàéîíó,Úàâàí-
øèð êö÷ÿñè, åâ 32,ìÿíçèë 69-äà éàøàéàí Ñà-
ëàéåâà Ðÿôèãÿ Ãÿçÿíôÿð ãûçû ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ Øó-
øà øÿùÿðè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí



app.69), during occupation of Shusha town
by Armenians her brother with Janahmed
who lived in Bulbule settlement and took part
in fight with Ilgar informed that wounded Ilgar
was taken prisoner.

Then the members of his family met a
front-line comrade Mirhashim. He said that a
fighter whose name was Javanshir and Ilgar
helped him and then returned back to the
battle field.

Ilgar�s brothers who searched for him
found out after occupation of Shusha by
Armenians he went to Lachin. He was taken
prisoner by Armenians and kept in Upper
Garadagh.

Jafarov
Kamil
Bakhsheyish oglu

Jafarov Kamil Bakhsheyish
oglu was born in Imamgulu-
beyli village of Aghdam district
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1971. When Armenians attac-
ked Garabagh, Kamil was cal-
led up for military service by
the Military Registration and

Enlistment Office of Aghdam district. He
fought in the military unit in Fuzuli district. On
the 2nd of April, 1993 during the fight for
Gachar village of Fuzuli district Kamil was
taken prisoner.

His mother Jafarova Maryam Eyyub gizi
who lived in Imamgulubeyli village of
Aghdam district wrote a statement that his
front-line comrades said Kamil was kept in
trench and taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the words of Kamil�s front-
line comrade Guliyev Oruj Mahammad oglu
who was originally from Imamgulubeyli vil-
lage of Aghdam district, confirmed and wit-
nessed that during the fight for Gachar village
Jafarov was taken prisoner. Armenians took
him as prisoner and kept in Upper Garabagh.
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çàìàí ãàðäàøû èëÿ ýþéöøäÿ èøòèðàê åòìèø,
Áöëáöëÿ ãÿñÿáÿ ñàêèíè Úàíÿùìÿä àäëû øÿõñ-
ëÿ ýþðöøäöéöíö âÿ îíäàí Èëãàðûí éàðàëû ùàë-
äà ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö þéðÿíäèéèíè áèëäèðèá. 

Äàùà ñîíðà àèëÿ öçâëÿðè äþéöø éîëäàøû
Ìèðùàøûìëà ýþðöøöáëÿð. Èëãàðûí Úàâàíøèð àäëû
äþéöø÷ö èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ îíó õèëàñ åòäèêëÿðèíè âÿ
éåíèäÿí äþéöø ìåéäàíûíà ãàéûòäûãëàðûíû äå-
éèá. 

Èëãàðûí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí ãàðäàøëà-
ðû îíóí Øóøàíûí èøüàëûíäàí ñîíðà Ëà÷ûíà òÿ-
ðÿô ýåòäèéèíè þéðÿíèáëÿð. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíó ÿñèð
ýþòöðìöø,Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàìûøëàð. 

Úÿôÿðîâ
Êàìèë

Áÿõøåéèø îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Èìàìãóëóáÿéëè êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. Êàìèë Àüäàì
Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðû-
ëûá. Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí
ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿ äþéöøöá. 2 àï-
ðåë 1993-úö èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Ãàúàð
êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àíàñû - Àüäàì ðàéîíó Èìàìãóëóáÿéëè
êÿíä ñàêèíè Úÿôÿðîâà Ìÿðéÿì ßééóá ãûçû
ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ ãåéä åäèá êè, äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû
Êàìèëèí ñÿíýÿðäÿ ãàëäûüûíû âÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö äåéèáëÿð. 

ßñëÿí Àüäàìûí Èìàìãóëóáÿéëè êÿíäèí-
äÿí îëàí Ãóëèéåâ Îðóú Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëó Ãà-
úàð êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû Úÿôÿðî-
âóí ÿñèð äöøäöéöíöí øàùèäè îëäóüóíó òÿñäèã
åäèá. Åðìÿíèëÿð Êàìèëè ÿñèð ýþòöðöá, Äàüëûã
Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàéûáëàð. 



Jafarov
Mahammad
Valikishi oglu

Jafarov Mahammad Vali-
kishi oglu was born in Kotanli
village of Azizbeyov district of
Armenia in 1915. In 1930
Jafarov Mahammad with fami-
ly was expatriated from native
land by Armenians and then
moved into Khojali town of

Azerbaijan Republic. In 1992 during occupa-
tion of Khojali by Armenians Mahammad
with his wife Jafarova Bagdad Hasan gizi
(year of birth: 1925) was taken hostage in
their house.

According to the words of his son Jafarov
Jafar Mahammad oglu who lived in Khojali
(he lives in Mingechevir city, Kur rowing
base) during the occupation of the town his
parents refused to leave the territory
because they didn�t want to live refuge�s life
twice. His son couldn�t make them change
mind.

According to the information of shepherd
Yusif, Huseynova Shergiya and Yusifova
Filyar who lived in Khojali (at present they
live in Aghdam district) and returned from
Armenian captivity they were taken hostages
and kept in the Jafarovs house. A few days
later Mahammad and Bagdad were taken to
Khankandi. At the beginning they were kept
in children hospital and then in Ballija pio-
neer camp. The further life of the Jafarovs
were unknown.
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Úÿôÿðîâ
Ìÿùÿììÿä

Âÿëèêèøè îüëó

1915-úè èëäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû ßçèçáÿéîâ ðàéî-
íóíóí Êîòàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1930-úó èëäÿ äÿäÿ-
áàáà òîðïàãëàðûíäàí ãîâóëàð-
êÿí àèëÿñè èëÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñ-
ïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿðèíÿ
ïÿíàù àïàðûá. 1992-úè èëäÿ Õî-
úàëû ôàúèÿñè áàø âåðÿðêÿí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû -
1925-úè èë òÿâÿëëöäëö Úÿôÿðîâà Áàüäàä Ùÿ-
ñÿí ãûçû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ þç åâèíäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðö-
ëöá. 

Îüëó - Õîúàëû øÿùÿð ñàêèíè, Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð
øÿùÿðè, Êöð àâàð÷ÿêìÿ áàçàñûíäà ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø Úÿôÿðîâ Úÿôÿð Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëóíóíóí
äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,øÿùÿð èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí âà-
ëèäåéíëÿðè ãÿòè øÿêèëäÿ èêèíúè äÿôÿ ãà÷ãûí ùÿ-
éàòû éàøàìàéàúàãëàðûíû,ÿðàçèíè òÿðê åòìÿéÿ-
úÿêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèáëÿð. Þâëàäëàðû îíëàðû ôèêèðëÿ-
ðèíäÿí äþíäÿðÿ áèëìÿéèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Õîúàëû ñà-
êèíëÿðè,Àüäàì ðàéîíóíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ÷î-
áàí Éóñèô,Ùöñåéíîâà Øÿðãèééÿ âÿ Éóñèôîâà
Ôèëéàðûí Úÿôÿðÿ âåðäèêëÿðè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,îí-
ëàð ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëÿí çàìàí Úÿôÿðîâëàðûí
åâèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûáëàð. Áèð íå÷ÿ ýöíäÿí ñîíðà
åðìÿíèëÿð ÿñèðëÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Ìÿùÿììÿäè âÿ
îíóí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Áàüäàäû Õàíêÿíäèíÿ
àïàðûëûáëàð. Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ îíëàðû ÿââÿë-
úÿ óøàã õÿñòÿõàíàñûíäà, ñîíðà Áàëëûúà ïèî-
íåð äöøÿðýÿñèíäÿ ñàõëàéûáëàð. Úÿôÿðîâëàðûí
ñîíðàêû òàëåéè íàìÿëóìäóð. 



Jafarov
Nizami
Gabil oglu

Jafarov Nizami Gabil oglu
was born in 1973. On the
15th of June, 1991 he was
called up for military service
by Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Azizbe-
yov district. Nizami took part
in fights for Gachar, Divanal-

lar, Govshadli and Kurdmahmudlu vil-
lagers of Fuzuli district. On the 31st of
August, 1993 moto-shooting battalion was
surrounded in Kurdmahmudlu village by
Armenians and Nizami with 16 fighters
was taken prisoner.

His father Jafarov Gabil Sujayet oglu
(he lives in Baku, Mardakan settlement,
S.Yesenin Street, app.92/2) who searched
for Nizami, met soldiers from military unit
where he served and the commander of
regiment Elnur Mammadov. According to
the commander�s words, he was taken
prisoner because he didn�t get out from
surrounding. According to a statement of
Huseynov Shahbaz Yusif oglu who lived in
Agstafa district and released from Arme-
nian captivity Jafarov Nizami was kept in
Hadrud district of Upper Garabagh.

Jafarov
Nusrat (Anar)
Fazil oglu

Jafarov Nusrat (Anar) Fazil
oglu was born in Khojali town
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1975. In 1992 he studied at the
11th class of school „ 1 in
Khojali town. On the 26th of
February, 1992 during the day
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Úÿôÿðîâ
Íèçàìè

Ãàáèë îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
15 èéóí 1991-úè èëäÿ ßçèçáÿ-
éîâ Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüû-
ðûëûá. Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Ãàúàð,
Äèâàíàëëàð, Ãîâøàäëû âÿ Êöðä-
ìàùìóäëó êÿíäëÿðè óüðóíäà
äþéóøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 31
àâãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ õèäìÿò åòäèéè ìîòîàòû-
úû òàáóð Êöðäìàùìóäëó êÿíäèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíûá âÿ Íèçàìè 16
äþéöø÷ö èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ìÿðäÿêàí ãÿñÿáÿñè,
Ñ. Éåñåíèí êö÷ÿñè,åâ 92/2- äÿ éàøàéàí Úÿ-
ôÿðîâ Ãàáèë Ñöúàéÿò îüëó Íèçàìèíèí àõòàðû-
øû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí çàìàí îíóí ãóëëóã åòäèéè
ùÿðáè ùèññÿíèí ÿñýÿðëÿðè âÿ àëàé êîìàíäèðè
Åëíóð Ìÿììÿäîâëà ýþðöøöá. Êîìàíäèðèí
äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,Íèçàìèýèë ìöùàñèðÿéÿ äöøÿðÿê
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. Ùÿìèí äþéöøäÿ éàðàëû âÿçèé-
éÿòäÿ ÿñèð äöøìöø,Àüñòàôà ðàéîí ñàêèíè Ùö-
ñåéíîâ Øàùáàç Éóñèô îüëóíóí ÿñèðëèêäÿí
àçàä îëóíàíäàí ñîíðà âåðäèéè èçàùàòà ýþðÿ,
Úÿôÿðîâ Íèçàìè Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüûí Ùàäðóò
ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Úÿôÿðîâ
Íöñðÿò (Àíàð)

Ôàçèë îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. Ùÿìéåðëèëÿ-
ðè îíó Àíàð êèìè òàíûéûáëàð. 1
ñàéëû ìÿêòÿáèí 11-úè ñèíôèíäÿ
îõóéóá. 26 ôåâðàë 1992-úè
àíàñû Úÿôÿðîâà Òàùèðÿ Ìöñå-



of Khojali�s occupation by Armenian armed
forces, his mother Jafarova Tahira Museyib
gizi and 2 sisters left the territory but he lost
his way and was taken hostage at the forest
near Nakhchivanik village.

That information was given by his mother
Jafarova Tahira Museyib gizi (at present she
lives in the hostel of Shaki). According to the
words of inhabitants who lost their ways:
Abdulov Zakir Yelmar oglu, Mammadov
Aydin Jalal oglu, Mammadov Suren Heydar
oglu, Mammadov Yagub and Nusrat sepa-
rated from women in order to find the way.
When they left, they heard sounds of skir-
mish. The skirmish continued 40 minutes.
His mother hasn�t seen Nusrat since that
moment.

Azizov Ramin Ibrahim oglu who returned
from Armenian captivity and lived in Khojali
town (now he lives in sanatorium «Azer-
baijan» in Naftalan town), wrote a statement
that he with 13 inhabitants was taken prison-
er near Nakhchivanik village on the 26th of
February, 1992. Abishov Mobil Mohsum
oglu, Salimov Fakhraddin, Mammadov Zahir,
Mammadov Mammad Rahim oglu, his sons
Sohbat and Mohlet, Namazov Vagif who
lived in Khojali met Jafarov Anar. Then he
was sent to another cell and that�s why he
didn�t see them including Anar any more.

Jafarova Irada Aydin gizi who lived in
Khojali town (at present she lives in Baku,
Pirshagi settlement) said that Huseynov
Kamal Dadash oglu who released from
Armenian captivity saw Jafarov Anar in
Khankandi stadium.
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éèá ãûçû âÿ 2 áàúûñû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿðàçèíè òÿðê
åäÿí çàìàí éîëó àçûá,Íàõ÷èâàíèê êÿíäè éà-
õûíëûüûíäàêû ìåøÿäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû àíàñû-Øÿêè Èïÿê Êîìáèíàòû-
íûí éàòàãõàíàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Úÿôÿðîâà
Òàùèðÿ Ìöñåéèá ãûçû âåðèá. Îíóí äåäèéèíÿ
ýþðÿ, ìåøÿäÿ àçìûø ßáäöëîâ Çàêèð Éåëìàð
îüëó,Ìÿììÿäîâ Àéäûí Úÿëàë îüëó,Ìÿììÿ-
äîâ Ñóðåí Ùåéäÿð îüëó,Ìÿììÿäîâ Éàãóá
âÿ Íöñðÿò éîë òàïìàã ìÿãñÿäèëÿ ãàäûíëàð-
äàí àéðûëûáëàð. Îíëàð ýåäÿíäÿí áèð ãÿäÿð
ñîíðà àòûøìà ñÿñëÿðè åøèäèëèá. Àòûøìà 40 äÿ-
ãèãÿéÿ ãÿäÿð äàâàì åäèá. Ùÿìèí âàõòäàí
àíàñû áèð äàùà Íöñðÿòè ýþðìÿéèá. 

Åðìÿíè ýèðîâëóüóíäàí ãàéûòìûø Õîúàëû øÿ-
ùÿð ñàêèíè,Íàôòàëàí øÿùÿðèíäÿêè «Àçÿðáàéúàí»
ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßçèçîâ Ðàìèí
Èáðàùèì îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè, 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Íàõ÷èâàíèê êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûíäà 13
íÿôÿð éåðëè ñàêèíëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,ßñ-
ýÿðàí Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíÿ àïàðûëûá. Îðàäà
õîúàëûëàðäàí Àáûøîâ Ìîáèë Ìþùñöì îüëó,Ñÿëè-
ìîâ Ôÿõðÿääèí,Ìÿììÿäîâ Çàùèð,Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ìÿììÿä Ðÿùèì îüëó, îíóí îüëàíëàðû Ñþùáÿò
âÿ Ìþùëÿò, Íàìàçîâ Âàãèô, Úÿôÿðîâ Íöñðÿòëÿ
ðàñòëàøûá. Ñîíðà áàøãà êàìåðàéà êþ÷öðöëäöéö
ö÷öí ùÿìèí øÿõñëÿðè áèð äàùà ýþðìÿéèá. 

Õîúàëû øÿùÿð ñàêèíè, Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ïèðøàüû
ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Úÿôÿðîâà Èðàäÿ
Àéäûí ãûçû eðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îëóíìóø
Ùöñåéíîâ Êàìèë Äàäàø îüëóíóí îíà Úÿôÿ-
ðîâ Íöñðÿòèí ñòàäèîíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû ýþðäö-
éöíö äåéèá. 



Jafarov
Sabir
Israfil oglu

Jafarov Sabir Israfil oglu
was born in Muradbeyli village
of Aghdam district of Azerbai-
jan Republic in 1932. On the
23rd of July, 1993 during the
day of Aghdam�s occupation
by Armenians he was taken
hostage.

According to the information of his wife
Jafarova Alina Fyodorovna who lived in Mu-
radbeyli village of Aghdam district (at present
she lives in Aran settlement of Yevlakh dis-
trict), during occupation of their village she
eye-witnessed Sabir was beaten by Ar-
menians, and then they took him to a tank. In
1995 Sabir gave a letter to someone who
returned from Armenian captivity. He infor-
med his family that he was wounded and
kept in Khankandi town of Upper Garabagh.

Jafarov
Shakir
Ali oglu

Jafarov Shakir Ali oglu
was born in Uzundara village
of Jalilabad district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1968. In
1992 he voluntarily was sent
to fight for Garabagh. Jafa-
rov Shakir served allotted to
repair regiment. On the 27th

of April, 1994 Shakir with 7 men including
driver Vasovlar Mehman Sultanahmed
oglu went to Garvand village by car of reg-
iment «ZIL-131» (public plate-number 65-
51) to repair tank in Garvand village of
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Úÿôÿðîâ
Ñàáèð

Èñðàôèë îüëó

1932-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Ìóðàäáÿéëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 23 èéóë 1993-úö èëäÿ
Àüäàì ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí ýèðîâ
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû - Àüäàì ðà-
éîíó Ìóðàäáÿéëè êÿíä ñàêèíè,Éåâëàõ ðàéîíó-
íóí Àðàí ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Úÿôÿ-
ðîâà Àëèíà Ôéîäîðîâíàíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà
ýþðÿ,êÿíäëÿðè èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí åðìÿíèëÿð
Ñàáèðè îíóí ýþçëÿðè ãàðøûñûíäà äþéÿðÿê òàí-
êà ìèíäèðèá àïàðûáëàð. 1995-úè èëäÿ Ñàáèð åð-
ìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø áèð íÿôÿðëÿ àèëÿñè-
íÿ ýþíäÿðäèéè ìÿêòóáäà éàðàëû îëäóüóíó âÿ
Äàüëàã Ãàðàáàüûí Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõ-
ëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Úÿôÿðîâ
Øàêèð

ßëè îüëó

1968-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Úÿëèëàáàä ðàéî-
íóíóí Óçóíäÿðÿ êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëäÿ êþ-
íöëëö îëàðàã Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà
äþéöøëÿðÿ éîëëàíûá. Òÿìèð àëà-
éûíûí òÿðêèáèíäÿ õèäìÿò åäèá.
27 àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì
ðàéîíóíóí Ãÿðâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ âóðóëìóø òàí-
êû òÿìèð åòìÿê ö÷öí þçöíäÿí áàøãà äàùà 7
íÿôÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ñöðöúö Âàñîâëàð Ìåùìàí
Ñóëòàíùÿìèä îüëóíóí èäàðÿ åòäèéè «ÇÈË-131»
ìàðêàëû 65-51 äþâëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû àâòîìà-



Aghdam district. When they entered the
village, Armenians surrounded them. Only
commander of troop lieutenant Mahmu-
dov Polad and main soldier Bagirov
Maharram could get out of encirclement.
6 fighters including Shakir were taken
prisoners by Armnenians.

According to the words of uncle prison-
er of war Vasovlar Mehman Soltanahmed
oglu � Aliyev Nasraddin Hijran oglu (he
lives in Balkan district, Narimanov Street,
39), his sister�s son with 5 fighters by car
without weapons went to Garvand village
of Aghdam district to help soldiers: Jafarov
Shakir Ali oglu (Jalilabad), Seyidmansurov
Azad Tababa oglu (Baku), Abbasov Natig
Khanbala oglu (Khizi), Musayev Javanshir
Aydin oglu (Ganja), Alekberov Rovshan
Faig oglu (Ganja), were taken prisoners by
Armenians.

Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who
lived in Garadaghli village of Khojavand
district (now he lives in Machgara village
of Beylagan district) wrote a statemen
when he was engaged in change of pris-
oners of war and hostages, Armenian
policeman Albert Voskanyan informed that
Jafarov Shakir was taken prisoner and
kept in Upper Garabagh.

Jafarov
Samir
Tajir oglu

Jafarov Samir Tajir oglu
was born in Khojali town of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1988.
On the 26th of February,
1992 during the day of Kho-
jali�s occupation by Armenian
armed forces Jafarov Samir
Tajir oglu and his members

of family: grandmother Mammadova
Saltanat Zulal gizi, mother Mammadova
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øûíëà Ãÿðâÿíä êÿíäèíÿ éîëà äöøöá. Êÿíäÿ
ýèðÿí çàìàí åðìÿíèëÿðèí ìöùàñèðÿñèíÿ äö-
øöáëÿð. Éàëíûç òàãûì êîìàíäèðè ëåéòåíàíò
Ìàùìóäîâ Ïîëàä âÿ áàø ÿñýÿð Áàüûðîâ Ìÿ-
ùÿððÿì ìöùàñèðÿäÿí ÷ûõà áèëèá. Øàêèð äÿ äà-
õèë îëìàãëà 6 äþéöø÷ö åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

ßñèð Âàñîâëàð Ìåùìàí Ñóëòàíùÿìèä îü-
ëóíóí äàéûñû-Áàëàêÿí ðàéîíóíóí Íÿðèìàíîâ
êö÷ÿñè, åâ 39-äà éàøàéàí ßëèéåâ Íÿñðÿääèí
Ùöúðàí îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,áàúûñû îüëó 5
äþéöø éîëäàøû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ñèëàùñûç îëäóãëàðû
ö÷öí îíóí èäàðÿ åòäèéè àâòîìàøûíäà Àüäà-
ìûí Ãÿðâÿíä êÿíäèíÿ ÿñýÿðëÿðÿ êþìÿéÿ
ýåòäèêëÿðè âàõò äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû Úÿôÿðîâ
Øàêèð ßëè îüëó (Úÿëèëàáàä), Ñåéèäìàíñóðîâ
Àçàä Òÿáàáÿ îüëó (Áàêû), Àááàñîâ Íàòèã
Õàíáàëà îüëó (Õûçû), Ìóñàéåâ Úàâàíøèð Àé-
äûí îüëó (Ýÿíúÿ), ßëÿêáÿðîâ Ðþâøÿí Ôàèã
îüëó (Ýÿíúÿ) èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó
ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè, ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí
äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè çàìàíû åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí
ÿìÿêäàøû Àëáåðò Âîñêàíéàí îíà Úÿôÿðîâ
Øàêèðèí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö âÿ Äàüëûã Ãàðà-
áàüäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëèäèðèá. 

Úÿôÿðîâ
Ñàìèð

Òàúèð îüëó

1988-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðèíèí
èøüàë îëóíäóüó ýöí Úÿôÿðîâ
Ñàìèð Òàúèð îüëó âÿ àèëÿ öçâ-
ëÿðè: íÿíÿñè Ìÿììÿäîâà Ñÿë-
òÿíÿò Çöëàë ãûçû,àíàñû Ìÿììÿ-
äîâà Øþâêÿò Èáàä ãûçû, õàëàñû Ìÿììÿäîâà
Ëÿòèôÿ Èáàä ãûçû, õàëàñû îüëàíëàðû ßëèéåâ Ñÿ-



Shovket Ibad gizi, aunt Mammadova Latifa
Ibad gizi and her sons: Aliyev Sabuhi
Jahangir oglu and Aliyev Salim Jahangir
oglu were taken hostages. They were
taken to Vank village of Aghdara district.

It was shown in a statement of his aunt
Gambarova Adila Ibad gizi (she lives in the
hostel of Teacher Improvement Institute),
Javanshir Hagverdiyev who lived in Khojali
saw them in the forests. They ran to
escape Armenians and sat round the fire
to get warm. According to Javanshir�s
words Armenians were in the forest inside
the car. Armenian made strange noise and
informed each other that Azerbaijanis
were next to them. Javanshir�s brother
Shahin said: «You go, we follow you
quietly». He continued his way. Then he
stopped to wait for them. Neither Shahin
nor the members of his family came up.
There�s no information concerning them.

According to the given information from
the 12th of August, 1993 by Ann Burlin,
the director of Department Europe Branch
of Investigation «International Amnesty»
during the night from 25th to 26th of Feb-
ruary, Jafarov Samir and his members of
family were taken hostages by Armenian
military men and kept in Vang village of
Aghdara district of Azerbaijan Republic. 

Jafarov
Sarvan
Alif oglu

Jafarov Sarvan Alif oglu
was born in Gahramanli village
of Beylagan district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1974. In
1992 he was called up for mili-
tary service by the Military Re-
gistration and Enlistment
Office of Beylagan district. On
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áóùè Úàùàíýèð îüëó âÿ ßèéåâ Ñÿëèì Úàùàí-
ýèð îüëó èëÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëÿðÿê Àüäÿðÿ ðàéî-
íóíóí Âÿíý êÿíäèíÿ àïàðûëûáëàð. 

Õàëàñû - Õîúàëû ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Íÿðèìà-
íîâ ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí Ìöÿëëèìëÿðè Òÿêìèë-
ëÿøäèðèëìÿ Èíèñòèòóòóíóí éàòàãõàíàñûíäà ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Ãÿìáÿðîâà Àäèëÿ Èáàä ãûçû èçàùà-
òûíäà ýþñòÿðèá êè, ùÿìéåðëèñè Úàâàíøèð Ùàã-
âåðäèéåâ (ùàçûðäà Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ìÿðäÿêàí ãÿ-
ñÿáÿñèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí éàòàãõàíàäà ìÿñêóíëà-
øûá,áàúûñûíûí àäû Áÿñòèäèð) îíëàðû àèëÿëèêëÿ ìå-
øÿäÿ îúàã ÿòðàôûíäà îòóðóá ãûçûíàðêÿí ýþ-
ðöá. Úàâàíøèðèí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,ÿòðàôäà åðìÿ-
íèëÿðèí öñòö ÷àäûðëû ìàøûíû äàéàíûáìûø. Åðìÿ-
íèëÿð ãÿðèáÿ ñÿñëÿð ÷ûõàðàðàã àçÿðáàéúàíëûëà-
ðûí éàõûíëûãäà îëäóüóíó áèð-áèðèíÿ áèëäèðèáëÿð.
Úàâàíøèðèí ãàðäàøû Øàùèí îíà «Ñÿí ýåò, áèç
äÿ éàâàø-éàâàø ýÿëèðèê»,äåéèá. Î,éîëóíà äà-
âàì åäèá,áèð ìöääÿò êå÷ÿíäÿí ñîíðà äàéà-
íûá,îíëàðû ýþçëÿéèá. Íÿ Øàùèí,íÿ äÿ Ìÿììÿ-
äîâà Ñÿëòÿíÿò àèëÿñè èëÿ ýÿëèá ÷ûõìàéûá. Ñîí-
ðàäàí ùå÷ êèìèí îíëàðûí òàëåéèíäÿí õÿáÿðè îë-
ìàéûá. 

«Áåéíÿëõàëã Àìíèñòèéà» Òÿøêèëàòûíûí Àâ-
ðîïà Öçðÿ Òÿùãèãàòëàð øþáÿñèíèí ìöäèðè Àíí
Áóðëèíèí 12 àâãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ âåðäèéè ìÿ-
ëóìàòà ýþðÿ, Úÿôÿðîâ Ñàìèð âÿ îíóí àèëÿ
öçâëÿðè ôåâðàë àéûíûí 25-äÿí 26-íà êÿ÷ÿí ýå-
úÿ Õîúàëûíûí èøüàëû çàìàíû åðìÿíè ùÿðá÷èëÿðè
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá,Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñ-
ïóáëèêàñûíûí Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Âÿíý êÿí-
äèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûáëàð. 

Úÿôÿðîâ
Ñàðâàí

ßëèô îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Áåéëÿãàí ðàéî-
íóíóí Ãÿùðÿìàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëäÿ Áåé-
ëÿãàí Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëû-
üû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ
÷àüûðûëûá. 26 éàíâàð 1994-úö èë-
äÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Àøàüû



the 26th of January, 1994 during the fight in
Ashagi Ahmedli village of Fuzuli district
Jafarov Sarvan was missed.

According to the information of his father
Jafarov Alif Mahammad oglu who lived in
Gahramanli village of Beylagan district,
when he searched for his son former prison-
er Shukurov Shukur Yashar oglu (at present
he lives in Ukraine) who released from
Armenian captivity said that with Sarvan they
were kept in Khankandi and forced for con-
structive work in 1995.

His brother Jafarov Matlab Alif oglu who
lived in Gahramanli village of Beylagan dis-
trict wrote a statement that he had heard
Sarvan�s interview by Khankandi radio pro-
gram concerning the prisoners of war in
February of 1995. When he worked in Tomsk
(Russia) he also found out from Armenian
whose name was Robik that Sarvar was kept
in Khankandi.

According to the words of Kazimov Ahad
Musa oglu who lived in Yaglivand village of
Fuzuli district (at present he lives in Allahyarli
village of Beylagan district), he connected
with Armenian side by radio communication
and found out from policeman Edik that
Sarvan was kept in Khojavand. Armenians
demanded 20 million Russian rubles for his
release. Change didn�t realize because his
family couldn�t find money.

Jafarov
Tahir
Jamaladdin oglu

Jafarov Tahir Jamaladdin
oglu was born in Barda town
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1960. The last year student
of Supreme Police School in
Saratov city, captain Jafarov
Tahir took part in defense of
Garabagh allotted to self-
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ßùìÿäëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ èòêèí äö-
øöá. 

Àòàñû-Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíó Ãÿùðÿìàíëû êÿíä
ñàêèíè Úÿôÿðîâ ßëèô Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëóíóí âåð-
äèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû èëÿ áàü-
ëû åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îëóíìóø Øöêöðîâ
Øöêöð Éàøàð îüëó (ùàçûðäà Óêðàéíàäà éàøà-
éûð) èëÿ ýþðöøÿíäÿ î,1995-úè èëäÿ Õàíêÿíäèí-
äÿ Ñàðâàíëà ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû âÿ èíøààò èøëÿðè-
íÿ úÿëá åäèëäèêëÿðèíè äåéèá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíó Ãÿùðÿìàíëû
êÿíä ñàêèíè Úÿôÿðîâ Ìÿòëÿá ßëèô îüëó ÿðèçÿ-
ñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,1995-úè èëèí ôåâðàë àéûíäà èø-
üàë îëóíìóø Õàíêÿíäèíäÿí ùÿðáè ÿñèðëÿð
ùàããûíäà ùàçûðëàíìûø ðàäèî âåðèëèøäÿ Ñàðâà-
íûí ìöñàùèáÿñèíè åøèäèá. Ùÿìèí èë Ðóñèéàíûí
Òîìñê øÿùÿðèíäÿ èøëÿäèéè çàìàí îðàäà Ðî-
áèê àäëû åðìÿíè âàñèòÿñèëÿ Ñàðâàíûí Õàíêÿí-
äèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû äà þéðÿíèá. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëóíóí
äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè èëÿ ðàäèîÿëàãÿ
éàðàäàðàã ïîëèñ ÿìÿêäàøû Åäèêäÿí Ñàðâàíûí
Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá.
Åðìÿíèëÿð îíó àçàä åòìÿê ö÷öí 20 ìèëéîí
ðóñ ðóáëó òÿëÿá åäèáëÿð. Àèëÿñè ùÿìèí ïóëó òà-
ïà áèëìÿäèéè ö÷öí äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. 

Úÿôÿðîâ
Òàùèð

Úÿìàëÿääèí îüëó

1960-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Áÿðäÿ øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. Ñàðàòîâ
øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí Àëè Ïîëèñ
Ìÿêòÿáèíèí ìöäàâèìè êàïèòàí
Úÿôÿðîâ Òàùèð Õîúàëû øÿùÿðèíèí
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàëûí-
äàí ñîíðà êþíöëëö îëàðàã þçö-



defense battalion after Khojali�s occupa-
tion by Armenian forces. On the 2nd of
April, 1993 during Kelbajar�s occupation
Tahir helped people to leave the territory,
then he was wounded in left leg and taken
prisoner. He was kept in Khankandi and
Shusha prisons.

Abdullayev Tofig Ismayil oglu who lived
in Dashushen village of Asgaran district
(now he lives in sanatorium «Zugulba» in
Baku, Buzovna settlement) who engaged
in change of prisoners of war and
hostages represented a list of 37
Azerbaijani prisoners of war hidden from
ICRC and the chief of staff of Armenian
regiment Armais Saakyan confirmed that
list. There was the name of Jafarov Tahir
in the list. The opposite side wanted to
change them for a killer of journalist
Salatin Asgerova � Arkadi Ayriyan whose
nickname was «Napoleon». But Ayriyan
died and the change didn�t realize.

His father Jafarov Jamaladdin Mustafa
oglu (he lives in Barda, Tabriz Street, 4)
wrote a statement that he met a business-
man from Georgia in Barda district in
1996. That man said that sister�s husband
was Armenian and a military doctor. He
took Tahir�s picture to Armenian. Later he
returned and said that Tahir was kept
under special control in Gafan isolation.

Jafarova
Bagdad
Hasan gizi

Jafarova Bagdad Hasan
gizi was born in Kotanli vil-
lage of Azizbeyov district of
Armenia in 1925. When Ar-
menians expatriated them
from native lands in 1930,
they moved into Khojali. On
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íöìöäàôèÿ äÿñòÿñèíèí òÿðêèáèíäÿ Ãàðàáàüûí
ìöäàôèÿñèíäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 2 àïðåë 1993-úö
èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíóíóí èøüàëû çàìàíû ìöë-
êö ÿùàëèíèí ÿðàçèäÿí ÷ûõàðûëìàñûíà êþìÿê
åäÿðêÿí ñîë àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàíàðàã ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöá. Èøüàë îëóíìóø Õàíêÿíäè âÿ Øóøà
øÿùÿðëÿðèíäÿêè ùÿáñõàíàëàðäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

ßñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿø-
üóë îëìóø ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíó Äàøóøåí êÿíä
ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿùÿðèíèí Áóçîâíà ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ
éåðëÿøÿí «Çóüóëáà» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Àáäóëëàéåâ Òîôèã Èñìàéûë îüëóíóí
òÿãäèì åòäèéè Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿêè åðìÿíè àëà-
éûíûí ãÿðàðýàù ðÿèñè Àðìàèñ Ñààêéàíûí âåð-
äèéè Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíäÿí
ýèçëÿäèëìèø 37 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðèí ñè-
éàùûñûíäà Úÿôÿðîâ Òàùèðèí äÿ àäû îëóá. Ãàð-
øû òÿðÿô îíëàðû æóðíàëèñò Ñàëàòûí ßñýÿðîâàíûí
ãÿòëèíèí òÿøêèëàò÷ûñû îëìóø «Íàïîëåîí» ëÿ-
ãÿáëè Àðêàäè Àéðèéàíëà äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿéèá.
Ëàêèí Àéðèéàí âÿôàò åòäèéè ö÷öí äÿéèøìÿ
áàø òóòìàéûá. 

Àòàñû-Áÿðäÿ øÿùÿðè,Òÿáðèç êö÷ÿñè,åâ 4-äÿ
éàøàéàí Úÿôÿðîâ Úÿìàëÿääèí Ìóñòàôà îüëó
ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,1996-úû èëäÿ Áÿðäÿ øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ ýöðúö îëàí áèð íÿôÿð èø àäà-
ìû èëÿ ýþðöøöá. Ùÿìèí øÿõñ áàúûñûíûí ùÿéàò
éîëäàøûíûí åðìÿíè îëäóüóíó âÿ ùÿðáè ùÿêèì
èøëÿäèéèíè áèëèäèðèá. Î,Òàùèðèí øÿêëèíè Åðìÿíèñ-
òàíà àïàðûá. Áèð ìöääÿò ñîíðà ýåðè äþíöá âÿ
îíóí Ãàôàí òÿúðèäõàíàñûíäà õöñóñè íÿçàðÿò
àëòûíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. 

Úÿôÿðîâà 
Áàüäàä 

Ùÿñÿí ãûçû

1925-úè èëäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû ßçèçáÿéîâ ðàéî-
íóíóí Êîòàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1930-úó èëäÿ åðìÿíè-
ëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí äîüìà éóðäëà-
ðûíäàí ãîâóëàí çàìàí Àçÿð-
áàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû



the 26th of February, 1992 during the day
of Khojali�s occupation Bagdad with her
husband Jafarov Mahammad Valikishi
oglu (year of birth: 1915) was taken
hostage at their house.

According to the words of brother
Jafarov Jafar Mahammad oglu who lived
in Khojali (at present he lives in
Mingechevir) during Khojali�s occupation,
his parents refused to leave the territory
and didn�t want to live refugee�s life for the
second time. Their children couldn�t make
them change mind. When people left the
territory, the Jafarovs stayed at the house. 

The shepherd Yusif, Huseynova
Shargiyya and Yusifova Filyar who lived in
Khojali and returned from Armenian cap-
tivity (now they live in Aghdam district)
informed Jafar that Armenians took them
as hostages and kept in Jafarov�s house.
Several days later Bagdad and her hus-
band with prisoners and their things were
taken to Khankandi by the truck. At first
they were kept in a children hospital and
then in Ballija pioneer camp. The further
Jafarovs� lives are unknown.

Jalilov
Azer
Alibaba oglu

Jalilov Azer Alibaba oglu
was born in 1961. On the 17th
of November, 1993 he was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Sabunchu
district. On the 28th of Decem-
ber, 1993 during the fight for

Boy Ahmedli village of Aghdam district
wounded Azer was taken prisoner. 
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øÿùÿðèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøûáëàð. 26 ôåâðàë 1992-úè
èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë
îëóíàí ýöí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Úÿôÿðîâ Ìÿùÿì-
ìÿä Âÿëèêèøè îüëó (1915) èëÿ éàøàäûãëàðû åâ-
äÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Îüëó-Õîúàëû øÿùÿð ñàêèíè,Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð øÿ-
ùÿðè, Êöð àâàð÷ÿêìÿ áàçàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàø-
ìûø,Úÿôÿðîâ Úÿôÿð Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëóíóí äå-
äèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, øÿùÿð èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí âàëè-
äåéíëÿðè ãÿòè øÿêèëäÿ èêèíúè äÿôÿ ãà÷ãûí ùÿ-
éàòû éàøàìàéàúàãëàðûíû,ÿðàçèíè òÿðê åòìÿéÿ-
úÿêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèáëÿð. Þâëàäëàðû îíëàðû ôèêèðëÿ-
ðèíäÿí äþíäÿðÿ áèëìÿéèáëÿð. Áóíà ýþðÿ, äÿ
ÿùàëè èøüàë îëóíìóø ÿðàçèíè òÿðê åäÿíäÿ Úÿ-
ôÿðîâëàð þç åâëÿðèíäÿ ãàëûáëàð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Õîúàëû ñà-
êèíëÿðè, ùàçûðäà Àüäàì ðàéîíóíäà ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø ÷îáàí Éóñèô,Ùöñåéíîâà Øÿðãèééÿ âÿ
Éóñèôîâà Ôèëéàðûí Úÿôÿðÿ âåðäèêëÿðè ìÿëóìà-
òà ýþðÿ,îíëàð ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëÿí çàìàí Úÿôÿ-
ðîâëàðûí åâèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûáëàð. Áèð íå÷ÿ ýöí-
äÿí ñîíðà åðìÿíèëÿð Áàüäàäû âÿ îíóí ùÿéàò
éîëäàøû Ìÿùÿììÿäè åâ ÿøéàëàðû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ
éöê ìàøûíûíäà Õàíêÿíäèíÿ àïàðûáëàð. Õàí-
êÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ îíëàðû ÿââÿëúÿ óøàã õÿñòÿ-
õàíàñûíäà,ñîíðà èñÿ Áàëëûúà ïèîíåð äöøÿðýÿ-
ñèíäÿ ñàõëàéûáëàð. Úÿôÿðîâëàðûí ñîíðàêû òàëå-
ëÿðè áÿëëè äåéèë. 

Úÿëèëîâ
Àçÿð

ßëèáàáà îüëó

1961-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
17 íîéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ Ñà-
áóí÷ó Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèä-
ìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 28 äåêàáð
1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Áîéÿùìÿäëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýå-
äÿí äþéöø çàìàíû éàðàëû âÿ-
çèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø äþéöø éîëäà-



His front-line comrade Asgarov Hidayet
Novruz oglu who returned from Armenian
captivity (now he lives in Baku, 2nd Zabrat,
22 app.3) wrote a statement that on the 28th
of December during the fight in Boy Ahmedli
village of Aghdam district, Armenians
opened fire by the grenade. They were
wounded and taken prisoners. After captivity
Armenians took them to the separate place
and he didn�t see Azer any more. 

Jalilov 
Feyruz 
Khanbala oglu.

Jalilov Feyruz Khanbala
oglu was born in Mashrif vil-
lage of Siyazan district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1957.
He was a pilot at Zabrat air-
port. In 1991 Feyruz was
sent to fight allotted to heli-
copter regiment. In august of

1993 the plain MI-24 was fired by
Armenians during the fight for Gubadli dis-
trict.

According to the information of his wife
Guliyeva Salima Najafgulu gizi (she lives
in Baku, Yeni Yasamal-1, app 4/139 «�»),
Gubadli�s inhabitants said that the plane of
Feyruz was fired between Gayali and
Mahmudlu village and landed on Yazi
duzu.

His brother Jalilov Fazil Khanbala oglu
who lived in Mashrif village of Siyazan dis-
trict, while searching for his brother he wit-
nessed that his plane was fired and after
his landing 3 men took out and ran away.
According to the words one of those men
was killed but 2 other men were taken pris-
oners. In 1993 Fazil went to Sadakhli vil-
lage of Marneuli district of Georgia for
many times. The head of Noyemberyan
district of Armenian Committee of State
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øû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè,2-úè Çàáðàò ãÿñÿáÿñè,åâ 22,
ìÿíçèë 3-äÿ éàøàéàí ßñýÿðîâ Ùèäàéÿò Íÿðè-
ìàí îüëó èçàùàòûíäà 28 äåêàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ
Áîéÿùìÿäëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû
ùÿìéåðëèñè Àçÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí à÷äûã-
ëàðû ãóìáàðààòàí àòÿøèíäÿí éàðàëàíàðàã ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëäöêëÿðèíè éàçûá. ßñèð ýþòöðöëäöêäÿí
ñîíðà åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû àéðû-àéðû éåðëÿðÿ àïàð-
äûãëàðû ö÷öí Àçÿðè áèð äàùà ýþðìÿéèá. 

Úÿëèëîâ
Ôåéðóç

Õàíáàëà îüëó

1957-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñèéÿçÿí ðàéîíó-
íóí Ìÿøðèô êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Çàáðàò àåðîïîðòóíäà
òÿééàðÿ÷è èøëÿéèá. 1991-úè èëäÿí
ãóëëóã åòäèéè âåðòîëéîò àëàéûíûí
òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéöø áþëýÿñèíÿ
ýþíäÿðèëèá. 1993-úö èëèí àâãóñò
àéûíäà åñêàäðèëèéà êîìàíäèðè êàïèòàí Úÿëèëîâ
Ôåéðóçóí èäàðÿ åòäèéè ÌÈ-24 ìàðêàëû òÿééàðÿ
Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó óüðóíäà äþéöø çàìàíû åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí âóðóëóá,þçö èñÿ ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöá. 

Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Éåíè Éàñàìàë-
1, åâ 4, ìÿíçèë 139À-äà éàøàéàí Ãóëèéåâà
Ñÿëèìÿ Íÿúÿôãóëó ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà
ýþðÿ, Ãóáàäëû ñàêèíëÿðè îíà Ôåéðóçóí èäàðÿ
åòäèéè òÿééàðÿíèí Ãàéàëû âÿ Ìàùìóäëó êÿíä-
ëÿðè àðàñûíäà âóðóëäóüóíó âÿ Éàçû äöçöíäÿ
éåðÿ åíäèéèíè äåéèáëÿð. 

Ãàðäàøû-Ñèéÿçÿí ðàéîíó Ìÿøðèô êÿíä ñà-
êèíè Úÿëèëîâ Ôàçèë Õàíáàëà îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ
éàçûá êè,Ôåéðóçóí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû îíóí èäà-
ðÿ åòäèéè òÿééàðÿíèí âóðóëäóüóíóí øàùèäè îë-
ìóø Ãóáàäëû ñàêèíè îíà éåðÿ åíäèêäÿí ñîí-
ðà 3 íÿôÿðèí äöøöá, ãà÷äûüûíû äåéèá. Ùÿìèí
øÿõñèí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,îíëàðäàí áèðèíè åðìÿíè-
ëÿð þëäöðöá,2 íÿôÿðèíè èñÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöáëÿð. Ôà-
çèë 1993-úö èëäÿ áèð íå÷ÿ äÿôÿ Ýöðúöñòàí



Security Alik Sarumyan wanted to meet
the relatives of Azerbaijani pilots who
taken prisoners. But he couldn�t connect
with them. Once Armenian who represent-
ed himself as a head of counter-intelli-
gence Department Varsegyan Eduard
Samsonovich (he was the head of Police
Department of Gafan district) offered to
help in search for missed Bagram
Eduardovich. He informed that he would
search for Jalilov Feyruz. Then there was
no information concerning him.

Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who
lived in Garadaghli village of Khojavand
district (at present he lives in Machgara vil-
lage of Beylagan district) wrote a state-
ment when he was engaged in change of
prisoners of war and hostages in 1993,
Armenian policeman Albert Voskanyan
informed that Jalilov Feyruz was taken
prisoner, kept in Upper Garabagh and
wanted to change him for missed rela-
tives. It was impossible to release Feyruz
because they couldn�t find Armenians.  

Jamilov
Jamil
Karm oglu

Jamilov Jamil Karam oglu
was born in Tesi village of
Gobustan district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1973. In May of
1992 he was called up for mili-
tary service by the Military
Registration and Enlistment
Office of Shamakhi district. On

the 25th of January, 1993 during the fight for
Farrukh of Khorarmud village of Aghdam dis-
trict Jamil was missed. 

According to the information of his father
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Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ìàðíåóëè ðàéîíóíóí Ñàäàõëû
êÿíäèíÿ ýåäèá. Ýþðöøëÿðäÿí áèðèíäÿ Åðìÿíèñ-
òàí Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Êîìèòÿñè Íîéåì-
áåðéàí ðàéîí øþáÿñèíèí ðÿèñè Àëèê Ñàðóìéà-
íûí ÿñèð äöøìöø àçÿðáàéúàíëû òÿééàðÿ÷èëÿðèí
ãîùóìëàðû èëÿ ýþðöøìÿê èñòÿäèéèíè þéðÿíèá.
Ëàêèí îíóíëà ÿëàãÿ éàðàäà áèëìÿéèá. Áèð äÿôÿ
þçöíö Äàõèëè Ãîøóíëàðûí ÿêñ-êÿøôèééàò èäàðÿ-
ñèíèí ðÿèñè êèìè òÿãäèì åäÿí Âàðñåãéàí
Åäóàðä Ñàìñîíîâè÷ (ÿñëèíäÿ Ãàôàí ðàéîí
Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíèí ðÿèñè îëóá) àäëû øÿõñ îíà èò-
êèí äöøìöø îüëó-Áàãðàì Åäóàðäîâè÷èí òàïûë-
ìàñûíà êþìÿê åòìÿéè òÿêëèô åäèá. Þçöíöí äÿ
Ôåéðóçóí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàúàüûíû áèëäè-
ðèá. Ñîíðàäàí ùå÷ áèð íÿòèúÿ ÿëäÿ îëóíìàéûá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó ÿðè-
çÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,1993-úö èëäÿ ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâ-
ëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè çàìàíû åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí
ÿìÿêäàøû Àëáåðò Âîñêàíéàí îíà Úÿëèëîâ Ôåé-
ðóçóí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõ-
ëàíäûüûíû, èòêèí äöøìöø ãîùóìëàðû èëÿ äÿéèø-
ìÿê èñòÿäèéèíè áèëäèðèá. Åðìÿíèëÿð òàïûëìàäûüû
ö÷öí Ôåéðóçó àçàä åòìÿê ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. 

Úÿìèëîâ
Úÿìèë

Êÿðÿì îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãîáóñòàí ðàéî-
íóíóí Òÿñè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí ìàé àéûíäà
Øàìàõû Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿ-
òÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 25 éàíâàð 1993-
úö èëäÿ Àüäàìûí Õðîìóä êÿí-
äèíèí Ôÿððóõ éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ èò-
êèí äöøöá. 

Àòàñû - Ãîáóñòàí ðàéîíó Òÿñè êÿíä ñà-
êèíè Úÿìèëîâ Êÿðÿì Ãÿëÿì îüëóíóí âåðäèéè



Jamilov Karam Galam oglu who lived in Tesi
village of Gobustan district, he went to Barda
for many times when he searched for his
son. He took part in talks with Armenians on
Gulleje point by the assistance of local
inhabitants and military men. Armenian from
Baku Garayan Arshavel Behbudovich (he
lives in Khankandi town, Martuni Street, 44)
said that his son was alive and kept in a pri-
vate house in Upper Garabagh. According to
the information gotten later Jamil was taken
to Kirovakan of Armenia.

Jamilova
Masma
Hidayet gizi

Jamilova Masma Hidayet
gizi was born in Asrik village of
Kelbajar district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1969. On the 31st
of March, 1993 during the day
of Kelbajar�s occupation by
Armenians Masma left the ter-
ritory called Tunel and then

she was taken hostage by Armenians.
According to the information of his moth-

er Jamilova Zeynab Beylar gizi (at present
she lives in Shaki district, Railway Settlers�
settlement), during the occupation of territory
they ran away in order to save their life by
car «KamAZ». Armenians fired upon them.
Masma with villagers and relatives was
taken hostage by Armenians.

Aliyev Mushfig Nadir oglu who was origi-
nally from Lachin district (now he lives in hos-
tel „ 1 of Cooperative Technical Secondary
School in Baku) wrote a statement that during
the occupation of territory Mushfig with rela-
tives including Jamilova Masma by car
«KamAZ» went to Ganja. Armenians attacked
her on the territory of Tunel and she was
wounded. Armenians took her as a hostage
and kept in children hospital in Khankandi.

According to a statement of Alekberov
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ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë
îëàí çàìàí äÿôÿëÿðëÿ Áÿðäÿ ðàéîíóíà ýåäèá.
Áèð äÿôÿ éåðëè ñàêèíëÿðèí âÿ ùÿðá÷èëÿðèí êþ-
ìÿéè ñàéÿñèíäÿ Ýöëëöúÿ ïîñòóíäà åðìÿíèëÿð-
ëÿ äàíûøûãëàðäà èøòèðàê åäèá. Ñàáèã Áàêû åð-
ìÿíèñè Ãàðàéàí Àðøàâåë Áåùáóäîâè÷äÿí
(Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðè, Ìàðòóíè êö÷ÿñè, åâ 44-äÿ
éàøàéûð) îüëóíóí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ Äàüëûã
Ãàðàáàüäà øÿõñè åâäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá.
Ñîíðàäàí àëûíàí ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, Úÿìèëè Åð-
ìÿíèñòàíûí Êèðîâàêàí øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûáëàð. 

Úÿìèëîâà 
Ìÿñìÿ 

Ùèäàéÿò ãûçû

1969-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí ßñðèê êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 31 ìàðò Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéî-
íóíóí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èø-
üàë îëóíäóüó ýöí ÿðàçèíè òÿðê
åäÿðêÿí Òóíåë àäëàíàí ÿðàçè-
äÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àíàñû - Øÿêè ðàéîíó Äÿìèðéîë Êþ÷êöíëÿð
ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Úÿìèëîâà Çåé-
íÿá Áÿéëÿð ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,
«ÊàìÀÇ» ìàðêàëû àâòîìàøûíëà ðàéîíó òÿðê
åäÿí çàìàí Òóíåë àäëàíàí éåðäÿ àòÿøÿ òó-
òóëóáëàð. Ãûçû Ìÿñìÿ ùÿìêÿíäëèëÿðè âÿ ãî-
ùóìëàðû èëÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãîùóìó - ßñëÿí Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíäàí îëàí,
Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Êîîïåðàòèâ Òåõíèêóìóíóí 1
ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßëèéåâ
Ìöøôèã Íàäèð îüëó èçàùàòûíäà ùÿìèí ýöí
«ÊàìÀÇ» ìàðêàëû àâòîìàøûíëà Ýÿíúÿéÿ òÿ-
ðÿô ýÿëÿðêÿí Úÿìèëîâà Ìÿñìÿíèí äÿ îíëàðëà
îëäóüóíó ýþñòÿðèá. Î, Òóíåë äåéèëÿí éåðäÿ
åðìÿíè ùöúöìóíà ìÿðóç ãàëûá âÿ éàðàëàíûá.
Ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëÿðÿê Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåð-
ëÿøÿí óøàã õÿñòÿõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ôöçóëè ðàéî-
íó Áþéöê Áÿùìÿíëè êÿíä ñàêèíëÿðè ßëÿêáÿ-



Garakhan Bayram oglu and Mammadov
Sedreddin Nasib oglu who lived in Boyuk
Behmenli village of Fuzuli district and
returned from Armenian captivity, they were
kept in Khankendi children hospital as pris-
oners and Jamilova Masma Hidayet gizi was
also there.

Dadashov
Mikayil
Islam oglu

Dadashov Mikayil Islam
oglu was born in Garadaghli
village of Khojavand district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1970.
In December of 1991 he re-
turned native Garadaghli vil-
lage of Khojavand district
after the military service. Mi-

kayil voluntarily fought allotted to self-
defense battalion. On the 17th of February,
1992 their village was surrounded by
Armenians, 117 inhabitants including Mi-
kayil were taken hostages.

According to the information of his father
who lived in Garadaghli village of Khoja-
vand district (at present he lives in Minge-
chevir, the territory of Construction Admi-
nistration „ 10), while searching for his son
he took part in meetings on the territory of
Garakand village of Khojavand district and
Marzili village of Aghdam district. Islam�s
former familiar an Armenian who worked as
a driver by the car �QAZ-53� in Mushgabad
collective Abo farm and then the command-
er of battalion took part in that meeting. Abo
said that Mikayil was alive and taken to
Yerevan city by officials of Armenian Com-
mittee of State Security. Armenians deman-
ded to change him for missed military man
or Armenians from Yerevan. Mikayil�s fami-
ly could realize their demands and it was
impossible to release him.

Former prisoners: Kazimov Kazim
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ðîâ Ãàðàõàí Áàéðàì îüëó âÿ Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ñÿäðÿääèí Íÿñèá îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,
Õàíêÿíäè óøàã õÿñòÿõàíàñûíäà ÿñèð ñàõëàí-
äûãëàðû çàìàí Úÿìèëîâà Ìÿñìÿ Ùèäàéÿò ãû-
çû äà îðàäà îëóá. 

Äàäàøîâ
Ìèêàéûë

Èñëàì îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Õîúàâÿíä ðàéî-
íóíóí Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1991-úè èëèí äå-
êàáð àéûíäà ùÿðáè õèäìÿòè áà-
øà âóðäóãäàí ñîíðà äîüìà
Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Ãàðà-
äàüëû êÿíäèíÿ ãàéûäûá, þçöíö-
ìöäàôèÿ äÿñòÿñèíèí òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéöøöá. 17
ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ éàøàäûãëàðû êÿíä åðìÿíè-
ëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíûá, Ìèêàéûë äà
äàõèë îëìàãëà 117 íÿôÿð ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä
ñàêèíè,Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð øÿùÿðè,10 ñàéëû òèêèíòè èäà-
ðÿñèíèí ÿðàçèñèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Äàäàøîâ Èñ-
ëàì Èñà îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,îüëó-
íóí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ìÿð-
çèëè âÿ Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Ãàðàêÿíä êÿíä-
ëÿðè ÿðàçèñèíäÿ êå÷èðèëÿí ýþðöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê
åäèá. Ùÿìèí ýþðöøëÿðäÿ Èñëàìûí êå÷ìèø òàíû-
øû,ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè,Ìöøãàáàä êîëõîçóíäà
«ÃÀÇ-53» ìàðêàëû àâòîìàøûíûí ñöðöúöñö èø-
ëÿìèø,ñîíðàäàí òàáîð êîìàíäèðè Àáî äà èø-
òèðàê åäèá. Àáî îíà Ìèêàéûëûí ñàü îëäóüóíó,
Åðìÿíèñòàí Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Êîìèòÿñèíèí
èø÷èëÿðè òÿðÿôèíäÿí Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëäû-
üûíû,ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí îíó åðìÿíè ùÿðá÷èñè,éà äà
Éåðåâàí ñàêèíè èëÿ äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿéäèéèíè áèëäè-
ðèá. Àçÿðáàéúàí òÿðÿôäÿ åðìÿíè ÿñèðè òàïûë-
ìàäûüû ö÷öí îíó àçàä åòìÿê ìöìêöí îëìà-
éûá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Õîúàâÿíä
ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíëÿðè, Áåéëÿãàí



Abulhasan oglu (now he lives Harami of
Beylagan district) and Huseynov Firudin
(he lives in Baku, B.Nuriyev Street 55,
app. 66) wrote a statement that they were
kept in Khankandi with Dadashov Mikayil
who lived in Garadaghli village of
Khojavand district.

According to the words of his villagers:
Mammadov Shamil Ali oglu (he lives in a
glass plant in Mingechevir) and Tagiyev
Tevon Habil oglu (he lives in a hostel of
machine-building technical secondary
school in Baku, Nizami district, R.Ganba-
rov Street 4) who released from Armenian
captivity, they were taken hostages by
Armenians on the 17th of February, 1992.
Many of young men were fired on the way
and brought them to the draw-well, the
others were taken to Khankandi and sent
to the cellar of military school. The next
morning, on the 18th of February, 1992, 2
Armenian military men opened the cellar,
separated 5 man including Mikayil and
took them to unknown direction.

According to the report of ICRC, Dada-
shov Mikayil was kept in military unit „
46492 in Khankandi from 17th of Feb-
ruary, 1992 to the 18th of February, 1992.

Dadayev
Galib
Kamaladdin oglu

Dadayev Galib Kamalad-
din oglu was born in Mahama-
lar village of Balakan district of
Azerbaijan Rebublic in 1973.
In June of 1992 he was called
up for military service by the
Military Registration and En-
listment Office of Balakan dis-

trict. Galib took part in fights for Garabagh
allotted to Internal Forces. On the 24th of
November, 1994 during the fight for Hakhna-
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ðàéîíóíóí Ùÿðàìè äöçö äåéèëÿí ÿðàçèñèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ Êàçûì ßáöëùÿñÿí
îüëó âÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Á.Íóðèéåâ êö÷ÿñè,åâ 55,
ìÿíçèë 60-äà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ùöñåéíîâ Ôèðó-
äèí Ùöììÿò îüëó èçàùàòëàðûíäà Õàíêÿíäè
øÿùÿðèíäÿ Äàäàøîâ Ìèêàéûëëà áèðëèêäÿ ñàõ-
ëàíäûãëàðûíû òÿñäèã åäèðëÿð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îëóíìóø ùÿì-
éåðëèëÿðè - Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí øö-
øÿ çàâîäóíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìÿììÿäîâ
Øÿìèë Àëû îüëó âÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèíèí Íèçàìè ðà-
éîíóíäà, Áàêûõàíîâ ãÿñÿáÿñè, Ð. Ãÿíáÿðîâ
êö÷ÿñè 4 öíâàíäà éåðëÿøÿí Ìàøûíãàéûðìà
Òåõíèêóìóíóí éàòàãõàíàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàø-
ìûø Òàüûéåâ Òåâîí Ùàáèë îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ
ýþðÿ,17 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû
ýèðîâ ýþòöðöá,éîëäà êÿíä úàâàíëàðûíûí ÷îõó-
íó ýöëëÿëÿìèø,ãàëàíëàðûíû äà Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿ-
ðèíÿ ýÿòèðèá,ùÿðáè ìÿêòÿáèí çèðçÿìèñèíÿ äîë-
äóðìóøëàð. Ñÿùÿðè ýöí-18 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ
2 åðìÿíè ùÿðá÷èñè Ìèêàéûë äà äàõèë îëìàãëà
úàâàíëàðäàí 5 íÿôÿðèíè ñå÷èá íàìÿëóì èñòè-
ãàìÿòÿ àïàðìûøëàð. 

Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíèí âåð-
äèéè àðàéûøà ýþðÿ,Äàäàøîâ Ìèêàéûë 17 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿí 18 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëÿ êèìè Õàí-
êÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí 46492 ñàéëû ùÿðáè
ùèññÿäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Äàäàéåâ
Ãàëèá

Êÿìàëÿääèí îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Áàëàêÿí ðàéîíó-
íóí Ìàùàìàëàð êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí èéóí
àéûíäà Áàëàêÿí Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Äàõèëè Ãî-
øóíëàðûí òÿðêèáèíäÿ Ãàðàáàü
óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 24 íîéàáð
1994-úö èëäÿ Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí Ùàõíÿçÿð
êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ



zar village of Lachin district wounded Galib
was taken prisoner by Armenians.

His father Dadayev Kamaladdin Maham-
mad oglu who lived in Mahamalar village of
Balakan district wrote a statement while
searching for his son, his front-line comrades
said that 45 men including Galib didn�t return
and were taken prisoners at the last fight.
According to Dadayev�s words lieutenant
Shibliyev Nariman Mahammad oglu (then
together with 5 fighters were surrounded by
Armenians, blew up themselves and died as
heroes) connected with Armenians by radio
communication and found out that Galib was
alive, kept in a school and forced to work in
Gorus district. Armenians offered to change
10 Azerbaijani prisoners of war for missed
deputy commander, an Armenian Felix or his
corpse. It was impossible to release military
men because they couldn�t find Felix.

His front-line comrade Sheykhov Mubariz
Gurban oglu who lived in Hanifa village of
Balakan district (now he lives in Baku,
Keshle settlement, Tramvay street 16, app.
4) wrote a statement that there was a battle
in Hakhnazar village of Lachin district, Galib
took up a position behind them on the 24th of
November, 1994. His bullets were over and
he cried. Mubariz noted that nobody could
help Galib because Armenians fired upon all
the sides. He witnessed that wounded Galib
was taken prisoner. They couldn�t help
because of long distance and the quantities
of Armenians were too much.
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åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 
Àòàñû-Áàëàêÿí ðàéîíó Ìàùàìàëàð êÿíä

ñàêèíè Äàäàéåâ Êÿìàëÿääèí Ìÿùÿììÿä îü-
ëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû îíóí
24 íîéàáð 1994-úö èëäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿí 45
íÿôÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ãàéûòìàäûüûíû âÿ ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëäöéöíö þéðÿíèá. Äàäàéåâèí äåäèéèíÿ ýþ-
ðÿ, ëåéòåíàíò Øèáëèéåâ Íÿðèìàí Ìÿùÿììÿä
îüëó (ñîíðàäàí 5 äþéöø÷ö èëÿ åðìÿíè ìöùà-
ñèðÿñèíÿ äöøöá âÿ þçëÿðèíè ãóìáàðà èëÿ ïàðò-
ëàäûá,ãÿùðÿìàíúàñûíà øÿùèä îëóáëàð) åðìÿíè-
ëÿðëÿ ðàäèîðàáèòÿ éàðàäàðàã Ãàëèáèí ñàü îë-
äóüóíó,Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ìÿêòÿá áèíàñûí-
äà ñàõëàíäûüûíû,Ýîðóñ ðàéîíóíäà èøëÿäèëäèéè-
íè àéäûíëàøäûðûá. Ãàðøû òÿðÿô ñàõëàäûüû 10
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðè èòêèí äöøìöø êîìàíäèð
ìöàâèíè,ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè Ôåëèêñ àäëû øÿõñèí
äèðèñè âÿ éà þëöñö èëÿ äÿéèøìÿéè òÿêëèô åäèá.
Ôåëèêñ òàïûëìàäûüû ö÷öí ùÿðá÷èëÿðè àçàä åò-
ìÿê ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû-Áàëàêÿí ðàéîíó Ùÿíèôÿ
êÿíä ñàêèíè, Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Êåøëÿ ãÿñÿáÿñè,
Òðàìâàé êö÷ÿñè,åâ 16,ìÿíçèë 4-äÿ éàøàéàí
Øåéõîâ Ìöáàðèç Ãóðáàí îüëó èçàùàòûíäà 24
íîéàáð 1994-úö èëäÿ Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí Ùàõ-
íÿçÿð êÿíäèíäÿ ãûçüûí äþéöø ýåòäèéèíè,Ãàëè-
áèí àðõà ìþâãåäÿí ãûøãûðàðàã ýöëëÿñè ãóð-
òàðäûüûíû îíëàðà áèëäèðäèéèíè éàçûá. Ìöáàðèç
ãåéä åäèá êè, åðìÿíèëÿð ùÿð òÿðÿôäÿí àòÿø
à÷àðàã îíëàðû ýöëëÿ éàüûøûíà òóòóáëàð. Éàðàëû
Ãàëèáè ÿñèð ýþòöðäöêëÿðèíèí øàùèäè îëóá, ëàêèí
ìÿñàôÿíèí óçàãëûüûíäàí âÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí ñàé-
úà ÷îõ îëäóãëàðûíäàí îíà êþìÿê åäÿ áèëìÿ-
éèá. 



Davudov
Galib
Azad oglu

Davudov Galib Azad oglu
was born in Baku in 1971. On
the 21st of March, 1992 his
neighbour Nail Kazimov orga-
nized Surakhani battalion of
voluntaries and he was sent to
fight for Garabagh allotted to
that battalion. On the 8th of

May, 1992 during Shusha�s occupation by
Armenians he was taken prisoner.

That information was given by his broth-
er � Davudov Yashar Azad oglu (he lives in
Baku, H.Cavid avenue, 559/560 quarter,
app. 12).

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Arsik-Jirdakhan village of  Tovuz district got a
list of Azerbaijani prisoners of war and
hostages kept by Armenians from Alaverdyan
Shamir (Yerevan city � 74, Nijniy Shengavit
Street, 35, ap.22, phone 48-67-93) in Tbilisi.
There was the name of Davudov Galib in that
list. It was shown that he was kept in prison
„ 42411 in Spitak of Armenia.

Damirov
Elchin
Munsif oglu

Damirov Elchin Munsif oglu
was born in Khangarvand vil-
lage of Goranboy district of
Azerbaijan Republic. In 1993
he was voluntarily sent to the
military service. On the 10th of
April, 1994 during the fight for
Gulustan village of Goranboy

district wounded Elchin was taken prisoner
by Armenians.
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Äàâóäîâ
Ãàëèá

Àçàä îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 21 ìàðò
1992-úè èëäÿ ãîíøóñó Íàèë Êà-
çûìîâóí òÿøêèë åòäèéè Ñóðàõàíû
êþíöëëöëÿð òàáîðóíóí òÿðêèáèí-
äÿ Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿ-
ðÿ éîëëàíûá. 8 ìàðò 1992-úè èë-
äÿ Øóøà åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû ãàðäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ù.Úà-
âèä ïðîñïåêòè 559/560-úû ìÿùÿëëÿ,åâ 12-äÿ
éàøàéàí Äàâóäîâ Éàøàð Àçàä îüëó âåðèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè Àëàâåðäèéàí Ñà-
ìèðäÿí (Éåðåâàí-74,Íèæíûé Øåíãàâèò êö÷ÿñè,
åâ 35,ìÿíçèë 22; òåë: 48-67-93) àëäûüû àçÿð-
áàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà
Äàâóäîâ Ãàëèáèí äÿ àäû îëóá. Îíóí Åðìÿ-
íèñòàíûí Ñïèòàê øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí 42411
ñàéëû ùÿáñõàíàäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Äÿìèðîâ
Åë÷èí

Ìöíñèô îüëó

1964-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ýîðàíáîé ðàéî-
íóíóí Õàíãÿðâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1993-úö èëäÿ êþ-
íöëëö îëàðàã ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ éîë-
ëàíûá. 10 àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ
Ýîðàíáîé ðàéîíóíóí Ýöëöñòàí
êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ àüûð
éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 



According to the words of his front-line
comrade Rustamov Rizvan Isa oglu who
lived in Khangarvand village of Goranboy
district, Armenians fired upon their positions
by the grenade. At 5-6 o�clock on the 10 th of
April, 1994. There were 7 wounded fighters.
The most seriously wounded of them was
Damirov Elchin. Rizvan was wounded in leg.
Elchin couldn�t walk and his front-line com-
rade Damirov Teymur took him out of that
territory and brought him to the spring. Then
he went to call somebody for the help and
went up to the height. At that moment anoth-
er wounded called for the help. That fighter
wasn�t seriously wounded and they took him
with them. Later they returned and didn�t see
Elchin on the same territory. That territory
was occupied by Armenians,

According to the information of Abdul-
layev Tofig Ismayil oglu who lived in Dash-
ushen village (he lives in sanatorium «Zugul-
ba» in Baku, Buzovna settlement), the chief
of staff of Armenian regiment in Shusha town
Armais Saakyan confirmed a list of 37 Azer-
baijani prisoners of war hidden form ICRC
who was kept in Armenian regiments in
Khankandi and Shusha and the private
houses. There was the name of Damirov El-
chin in that list. The opposite side wanted to
change them for a killer of journalist Salatin
Alesgarova Arkadi Ayriyan whose nickname
was «Napoleon». But Ayriyan died and the
change didn�t realize.

That fact was confirmed by the father of
prisoner of war Humbatov Khalid Ali oglu �
Humbatov Ali who lived in Halchali village of
Kelbajar district, the father of prisoner of war
Mukhtarov Telman Alisahib oglu � Mukhta-
rov Alisahib who lived in Navahi village of
Hajigabul district, the father of prisoner of
war Isayev Bakhtiyar oglu � Isayev Bakhtiyar
who lived in Baku, Motodrom massif, 8.
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Äþéöø éîëäàøû-Ýîðàíáîé ðàéîíó Õàí-
ãÿðâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè Ðöñòÿìîâ Ðèçâàí Èñà
îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, 10 àïðåë 1994-úö èë-
äÿ ñÿùÿð ñààò 5-6 ðàäÿëÿðèíäÿ ìþâãåëÿðè åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ãóìáàðààòàíëà àòÿøÿ òó-
òóëóá. Îðàäà îëàí 7 äþéöø÷ö ãÿëïÿ éàðàñû
àëûá. Îíëàðäàí ÿí àüûð éàðàëàíàí Äÿìèðîâ Åë-
÷èí îëóá. Ðèçâàí áóä íàùèéÿñèíäÿí àüûð éàðà
àëäûüûíäàí éåðèéÿ áèëìÿéÿí Åë÷èíè,äþéöø éîë-
äàøû Äÿìèðîâ Òåéìóðëà áèðëèêäÿ ùÿìèí ÿðà-
çèäÿí ÷ûõàðûá,áóëàüûí áàøûíà êèìè ýÿòèðèá,àð-
õàäàí éàðàëûëàðà êþìÿê ÷àüûðìàã ìÿãñÿäè
èëÿ òÿïÿíèí áàøûíà ÷ûõûá. Áó âàõò áàøãà áèð
éàðàëû äþéöø÷ö îíëàðäàí êþìÿê èñòÿéèá. Îí-
ëàð ùÿìèí äþéöø÷öíö íèñáÿòÿí éöíýöë éàðà-
ëàíäûüû ö÷öí ñöðöéÿ-ñöðöéÿ òÿïÿíèí áàøûíà
ãàëäûðûáëàð. Àç êå÷ìÿìèø Åë÷èíè ãîéóá, ýÿë-
äèêëÿðè çàìàí ÿðàçè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èø-
üàë îëóíäóüó ö÷öí îíó õèëàñ åäÿ áèëìÿéèá. 

ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíó Äàøóøåí êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áàêû øÿùÿðèíèí Áóçîâíà ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿêè «Çó-
üóëáà» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àá-
äóëëàéåâ Òîôèã Èñìàéûë îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëó-
ìàòà ýþðÿ,Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí åðìÿíè
àëàéûíûí ãÿðàðýàù ðÿèñè Àðìàèñ Ñààêéàíûí
òÿñäèã åòäèéè Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìè-
òÿñèíäÿí ýèçëÿäèëìèø, Õàíêÿíäè âÿ Øóøà øÿ-
ùÿðëÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí åðìÿíè àëàéëàðûíäà âÿ
øÿõñè åâëÿðäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí 37 àçÿðáàéúàíëû
ùÿðáè ÿñèðèí ñèéàùûñûíäà Äÿìèðîâ Åë÷èíèí äÿ
àäû îëóá. Ãàðøû òÿðÿô îíëàðû æóðíàëèñò Ñàëàòûí
ßñýÿðîâàíûí ãÿòëèíèí òÿøêèëàò÷ûñû, «Íàïî-
ëåîí» ëÿãÿáëè Àðêàäè Àéðèéàíëà äÿéèøìÿê èñ-
òÿéèá. Ëàêèí Àéðèéàí âÿôàò åòäèéè ö÷öí äÿ-
éèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. 

Áó ôàêòû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø Ùöìáÿòîâ Õà-
ëèäèí àòàñû-Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó Ùàë÷àëû êÿíä ñà-
êèíè Ùöìáÿòîâ ßëè, ÿñèð Ìóõòàðîâ Òåëìàíûí
àòàñû-Ùàúûãàáóë ðàéîíó Íÿâàùè êÿíä ñàêèíè
Ìóõòàðîâ ßëèñàùèá, ÿñèð Èñàéåâ Áÿõòèéàðûí
àòàñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðèíèí Ìîòîäðîì ìàññèâè, åâ
8-äÿ éàøàéàí Èñàéåâ Ñÿôÿð ßëè îüëó äà òÿñ-
äèã åäèá. 



Dibirov
Mahammad
Yahya oglu

Dibirov Mahammad Yahya
oglu was born in Talalar village
of Balakan district in 1961. On
the 6th of June, 1992 he was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Balakan
district. On the 16th of July,

1992 during the fight in Sirkhavand village of
Aghdam district Mahammad was taken pris-
oner.

His mother Dibirova Fatma Harun gizi
who lived in Talalar village of Balakan district
wrote a statement that Armenian side con-
nected with her, informed that her son was
alive and kept in Armenia. If they wanted to
release him, it would be necessary to find
missed Armenian Torosyan Armen Avetiso-
vich. It was impossible to release him
because they couldn�t find that Armenian. 

Abdulov
Zahid
Yelmar oglu

Abdulov Zahid Yelmar oglu
was born in Khojali town of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1973.
On the 26th of February, 1992
during the day of Khojali�s oc-
cupation by Armenian armed
forces Zahid with his father
Abdulov Yelmar Isgandar oglu

was taken hostage.
His mother Abdulova Raya Karim gizi

who lived in Khojali (now she lives in the hos-
tel „ 5 of BSU in Baku) wrote a statement
that during occupation with husband Abdulov
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Äèáèðîâ
Ìÿùÿììÿä
Éÿùéà îüëó

1961-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Áàëàêÿí ðàéîíó-
íóí Òàëàëàð êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 6 èéóí 1992-úè èëäÿ Áàëà-
êÿí Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüû-
ðûëûá. 16 èéóë 1992-úè èëäÿ Àü-
äàì ðàéîíóíóí Ñûðõàâÿíä
êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àíàñû-Áàëàêÿí ðàéîíó Òàëàëàð êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Äèáèðîâà Ôàòìà Ùàðóí ãûçû èçàùàòûíäà éà-
çûá êè, åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè îíëàðëà ÿëàãÿ éàðàäûá,
îüëóíóí ñàü îëäóüóíó,Åðìÿíèñòàíäà ñàõëàí-
äûüûíû âÿ îíó àçàä åòìÿê ö÷öí èòêèí äöøìöø
Òîðîñéàí Àðìåí Àâåòèñîâè÷è òàïìàüû áèëäè-
ðèá. Àðìåí òàïûëìàäûüûíäàí Ìÿùÿììÿä
àçàä åäèëìÿéèá. 

ßáäöëîâ
Çàùèä

Éåëìàð îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè èø-
üàë îëóíàí ýöí àòàñû ßáäöëîâ
Éåëìàð Èñýÿíäÿð îüëó èëÿ áèð-
ëèêäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àíàñû-Õîúàëû øÿùÿð ñàêèíè,
Áàêû Äþâëÿò Óíèâåðñèòåòèíèí 5 ñàéëû éàòàãõà-
íàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßáäöëîâà Ðàéà Êÿ-
ðèì ãûçû ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè, èøüàë ýöíö ùÿ-
éàò éîëäàøû ßáäöëîâ Éåëìàð Èñýÿíäÿð îüëó
âÿ îüëó Çàùèä åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ



Yelmar Isgandar oglu and son Zahid they
were taken hostages by Armenians. Several
days later Armenians fired upon her husband
in Asgaran district Police Department. Then
his corpse was returned family by the assis-
tance of fighters of National Army. There�s
no information concerning her son.

His father�s sister Mammadova Gulovsha
Bakhtiyar gizi who lived in Khojali (at present
she lives in «Sulh» pioneer camp in Marda-
kan settlement, Baku) said that Mammadov
Farman Gazanfar oglu was taken hostage.
When Armenians took them to Asgaran dis-
trict, Abdulov Yelmar and his son Zahid were
with them. Armenian took Yelmar and Zahid
to unknown direction. Gulovsha didn�t see
them any more.

According to the information of Mam-
madov Tamasha Gaytaran gizi who lived in
Khojali (she lives in «Garabagh» sanatorium
in Naftalan town), during the day of occupa-
tion Armenians took her to Asgaran district
and she saw Abdulov Zahid and his father
Yelmar in a cellar as hostages. Several days
later Tamasha was released but the
Abdulovs stayed there.

Abdurahmanov
Kamran
Mehdigulu oglu

Abdurahmanov Kamran
Mehdigulu oglu was born in
Bulovluk village of Lachin dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1922. On the 19th of April, 1993
during the occupation of Kel-
bajar district by Armenians, his
son Museyibov (Abdurahma-

nov) Imamvrdi Kamran oglu, Hasanguliyev
Iman Mehdigulu oglu (the year of birth: 1967)
and Hasanguliyev Vugar Mehdigulu oglu (the
year of birth: 1974) who lived in Pirjahan vil-
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ýþòöðöëöá. Áèð íå÷ÿ ýöíäÿí ñîíðà ùÿéàò éîë-
äàøû ßñýÿðàí Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíèí ùÿéÿ-
òèíäÿ ýöëëÿëÿíèá,ìåéèäè ñîíðàäàí Ìèëëè Îðäó-
íóí äþéöø÷öëÿðè âàñèòÿñèëÿ àèëÿñèíÿ ãàéòàðû-
ëûá. Îüëóíóí òàëåéè èñÿ ìÿëóì îëìàéûá. 

Áèáèñè-Õîúàëû øÿùÿð ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿùÿðèíèí
Ìÿðäÿêàí ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿêè «Ñöëù» ïèîíåð äö-
øÿðýÿñèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìÿììÿäîâà Ýö-
ëþâøÿ Áÿõòèéàð ãûçûíûí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, îüëó
Çàùèä Ìÿììÿäîâ Ôÿðìàí Ãÿçÿíôÿð îüëó èëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. Îíëàð ßñýÿðàí Ðà-
éîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíèí áèíàñûíà ýÿòèðèëÿí çà-
ìàí ßáäöëîâ Éåëìàð âÿ Çàùèä äÿ îíëàðëà
áèðëèêäÿ îëóá. Åðìÿíèëÿð Éåëìàðëà Çàùèäè íà-
ìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. Ýöëþâøÿ áèð äà-
ùà îíëàðû ýþðìÿéèá. 

Õîúàëû ñàêèíè,Íàôòàëàí øÿùÿðèíäÿêè «Ãàðà-
áàü» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìÿììÿ-
äîâà Òàìàøà Ãàéòàðàí ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëó-
ìàòà ýþðÿ,èøüàë ýöíö åðìÿíèëÿð îíó ýèðîâ ýþ-
òöðöá ßñýÿðàí Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíÿ ýÿòèðÿí
âàõò ßáäöëîâ Çàùèäèí àòàñû Éåëìàðëà ùÿìèí
èäàðÿíèí çèðçÿìèñèíäÿ ýèðîâ ñàõëàíäûüûíû ýþ-
ðöá. Áèð íå÷ÿ ýöíäÿí ñîíðà Òàìàøàíû àçàä
åäèáëÿð,ßáäöëîâëàð èñÿ îðàäà ãàëûá. 

ßáäöëðÿùìàíîâ
Êàìðàí

Ìåùäèãóëó îüëó

1922-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
Áöëþâëöê êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 19 àïðåë 1993-úö èëäÿ
Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí
îüëó-Ìöñåéèáîâ (ßáäöëðÿùìà-
íîâ) Èìàìâåðäè Êàìðàí îüëó,
Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí Ïèðúàùàí êÿíä ñàêèíëÿðè
Ùÿñÿíãóëèéåâ Èìàí Ìåùäèãóëó îüëó (1967)
âÿ Ùÿñÿíãóëèéåâ Âöãàð Ìåùäèãóëó îüëó
(1974) èëÿ ìöùàñèðÿäÿ ãàëàðàã ýèðîâ ýþòöðö-



lage of Lachin district were surrounded and
taken hostages together.

According to the words of his son
Museyibov Museyib Kamran oglu who lived
in Bulovluk village of Lachin district (at pres-
ent he lives in Baki, Khatai district, Abilov
Settlement, 10 app.8), during occupation of
Kelbajar district by Armenians his father and
brother, the brothers of the Hasanguliyevs
who lived in Pirjahan village were surround-
ed. His father was wounded in leg and that�s
why he couldn�t get out of encirclement. That
information was given by inhabitants of
Bashlibel and Khallanli villages of Kelbajar
district and Shakir who lived in Pirjahan vil-
lage. They were surrounded by Armenians
with his father but he could find the way and
ran.

The brother of the Hasanguliyevs �
Hasanguliyev Etibar Mehdigulu oglu (he
lives in Baki, Nakhimov Street, 43, app. 21)
wrote a statement that during occupation of
Kelbajar district, his brothers Abdurahmanov
Kamran Museyib oglu and his son Imamver-
di who lived in Bilovluk village were taken
hostages by Armenians.

According to the information of Ismayilov
Shakir Akbar oglu who lived in Aligulu village
of Lachin district (at present he lives in Baki,
Binagadi highway, app. 2), during the occu-
pation of Kelbajar district by Armenians
together with 19 villagers he met Abdurah-
manov Kamran and his son in Dashbulag vil-
lage of Lachin district Kamran was wounded
in leg. On the 21st of April they agreed to
meet and go away. When they returned
Dashbulag village, the same place was cap-
tured by Armenians on the 28th of April. 
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ëöá. 
Îüëó-Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó Áöëþâëöê êÿíä ñàêèíè,

ùàçûðäà Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Õÿòàè ðàéîíó ßáèëîâ ãÿ-
ñÿáÿñè,åâ 10,ìÿíçèë 8-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìöñåéèáîâ
Ìöñåéèá Êàìðàí îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,Êÿë-
áÿúÿð ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëó-
íàí çàìàí àòàñû âÿ ãàðäàøû, Ïèðúàùàí êÿíä
ñàêèíëÿðè Ùÿñÿíãóëèéåâ ãàðäàøëàðû èëÿ ìöùàñè-
ðÿéÿ äöøöáëÿð. Àòàñû àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàíäûüû
ö÷öí îíëàð ìöùàñèðÿäÿí ÷ûõà áèëìÿéèáëÿð. Áó
ìÿëóìàòû îíà ùÿìèí ìöùàñèðÿäÿí ñàü ÷ûõìûø,
Êÿëáÿúÿðèí Õàëëàíëû,Áàøëûáåë êÿíä ñàêèíëÿðè âÿ
Ïèðúàùàí êÿíä ñàêèíè Øàêèð àäëû øÿõñ âåðèá. 

Ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëìöø Ùÿñÿíãóëèéåâëÿðèí ãàð-
äàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Íàõèìîâ êö÷ÿñè,åâ 43,ìÿí-
çèë 21-äÿ éàøàéàí Ùÿñÿíãóëèéåâ Åòèáàð Ìåù-
äèãóëó îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,Êÿëáÿúÿð ðà-
éîíó èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí ãàðäàøëàðû Áöëþâëöê
êÿíä ñàêèíëÿðè ßáäöëðÿùìàíîâ Êàìðàí Ìö-
ñåéèá îüëó âÿ îíóí îüëó Èìàìâåðäè èëÿ áèðëèê-
äÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 

Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó Àëûãóëó êÿíä ñàêèíè,ùàçûðäà
Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Áèíÿãÿäè øîñåñè, åâ 2-äÿ éàøà-
éàí Èñìàéûëîâ Øàêèð ßêáÿð îüëóíóí âåðäèéè
ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí âàõò 19 íÿôÿð ùÿì-
éåðëèñè èëÿ Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí Äàøáóëàã êÿíäèí-
äÿ ßáäöëðÿùìàíîâ Êàìðàí âÿ îíóí îüëó èëÿ
ýþðöøöá. Êàìðàí àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàíäûüû
ö÷öí êàùàëàðäàí áèðèíäÿ éåðëÿøäèðèëèá. Àïðåë
àéûíûí 21-äÿ ýþðöøìÿéè ðàçûëàøäûðàðàã îíëàð-
äàí àéðûëûá. Àïðåë àéûíûí 28-äÿ Äàøáóëàã
êÿíäèíÿ ãàéûòäûãäà àðòûã ùÿìèí éåð åðìÿíè-
ëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíóáìóø. 



Efendiyev
Hasan
Akram oglu

Efendiyev Hasan Akram
oglu was born in Shaki town of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1968.
On the 16th of February, 1992
he voluntarily appealed to the
Military Registration and En-
listment Office of Shaki district
and then he was sent to fight

for Shusha. Hasan fought allotted to the bat-
talion of voluntaries under Nail Kazimov�s
command. On the 8th of May, 1992 during
the day of Shusha�s occupation he was
taken prisoner and kept in Upper Garabagh.

When the father of former prisoner of war
Alimov Vladislav Vladimirovich � Alimov Vla-
dimir Sergeyevich (he lives in Baku, Pirallahi
settlement, Peschanaya Street, 5, app.17)
searched for his son (Vladislav was released
in 1992), he got a list of Azerbaijani prisoners
of war kept in Upper Garabagh and Armenia.
There was the name of Efendiyev Hasan in
the list. It was shown that he was kept in
Upper Garabagh.

Efendiyev
Rafig
Sujaddin oglu

Efendiyev Rafig Sujaddin
oglu was born in Ashagi Molla
village of Gakh district of Aze-
rbaijan Republic in 1959. In
November of 1993 he was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Nizami

district of Baku and then he was sent to
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ßôÿíäèéåâ
Ùÿñÿí

ßêðÿì îüëó

1968-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Øÿêè øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 16 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ êþíöëëö îëàðàã Øÿ-
êè Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüûíà
ìöðàúèÿò åäèá, Øóøà óüðóíäà
ýåäÿí äþéöøëÿðÿ éîëëàíûá. Íàèë
Êàçûìîâóí áàø÷ûëûã åòäèéè êþ-
íöëëöëÿð òàáîðóíóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéöøöá. 8
ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,Äàü-
ëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Êå÷ìèø ùÿðáè ÿñèð Àëèìîâ Âëàäèñëàâ Âëà-
äèìèðîâè÷èí àòàñû,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ïèðàëëàùû ãÿñÿ-
áÿñè, Ïåñ÷àíàéà êö÷ÿñè åâ 5, ìÿíçèë 17-äÿ
éàøàéàí Àëèìîâ Âëàäèìèð Ñåðýåéåâè÷ îüëó-
íóí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí çàìàí (1992-úè
èëäÿ Âëàäèñëàâ àçàä îëóíóá) Åðìÿíèñòàí âÿ
Ýöðúöñòàíäà ÿëäÿ åòäèéè Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàü âÿ
Åðìÿíèñòàíäà ñàõëàíûëàí àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè
ÿñèðëÿðèí ñèéàùûñûíäà ßôÿíäèéåâ Ùÿñÿíèí äÿ
àäû îëóá. Îíóí Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíäû-
üû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

ßôÿíäèéåâ
Ðàôèã

Ñöúÿääèí îüëó

1959-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãàõ ðàéîíóíóí
Àøàüû Ìîëëà êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1993-úö èëèí íîéàáð àéûí-
äà Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Íèçàìè Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá âÿ Ôö-
çóëè ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. 27
éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Ñåéè-



Fuzuli district. On the 27th of January, 1994
during the fight in Seyidahmedli village of
Fuzuli district Rafig was wounded in right leg.
Then he was surrounded. Rafig was taken
prisoner and a Russian doctor operated him
in Khankandi hospital. When he felt better,
Armenians took him from the hospital and
then he was forced for labour by an
Armenian.

According to the information of his wife
Efendiyeva Mirvari Ismayil gizi (she lives in
Baku, Keshle settlement, Tramvay Street,
23), when Rafig was taken prisoner she
called her brother Ismayilov Umid Ismayil
oglu who lived in RF. When Umid searched
for Rafig he connected with Armenians and
found out that Rafig was alive. The repre-
sentatives of opposite side gave him the
names of 2 missed Armenians. They prom-
ised to return Rafig if he found those
Armenians. Armenians showed him Rafig
and then they returned him back. Umid said
that he could give them much money but
they wanted to find only those missed
Armenians. He couldn�t find Armenians and
that�s why the change didn�t realize.

Ahmedov
Asaf
Vahid oglu

Ahmedov Asaf Vahid
oglu was born in Husenli vil-
lage of Terter district in 1974.
He voluntarily joined the
ranks of army and fought
allotted to battalion «Terter-
1». On the 11th of April, 1994
during the fight for Levanarkh

village of Aghdara district wounded Asaf
was taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the information of Asaf�s
front-line comrade invalid of Ist group of
Garabagh war Hasanov Nazim Isa oglu
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äÿùìÿäëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû ñàü
àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàíûá, ìöùàñèðÿéÿ äöøÿðÿê
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá, Õàíêÿíäè õÿñòÿõàíàñûíäà
ìèëëèééÿòúÿ ðóñ îëàí ùÿêèì òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿìÿ-
ëèééàò îëóíóá. Ñàüàëäûãäàí ñîíðà ñàããàëëûëàð
îíó êèìÿñÿ èøëÿäèëìÿê ö÷öí âåðèáëÿð. 

Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Êåøëÿ ãÿñÿáÿ-
ñè,Òðàìâàé êö÷ÿñè,åâ 23-äÿ éàøàéàí ßôÿíäè-
éåâà Ìèðâàðè Èñìàéûë ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìà-
òà ýþðÿ,Ðàôèã ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿíäÿí ñîíðà Ðóñè-
éà Ôåäåðàñèéàñûíäà éàøàéàí ãàðäàøû Èñìàéû-
ëîâ Öìèä éåçíÿñèíèí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëóá.
Öìèä úÿáùÿ áþëýÿñèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ äàíûøûã-
ëàð àïàðûá, Ðàôèãèí ñàü îëäóüóíó þéðÿíèá.
Ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿëÿðè 2 èòêèí äöøìöø
åðìÿíèíèí àäûíû îíà âåðèá,ùÿìèí øÿõñëÿðèí òà-
ïûëàúàüû òÿãäèðäÿ,Ðàôèãè ãàéòàðàúàãëàðûíû âÿä
åäèáëÿð. Åðìÿíèëÿð ùÿòòà íåéòðàë çîíàäà Ðà-
ôèãëÿ Öìèäè ýþðöøäöðöá, ñîíðàäàí îíó ýåðè
ãàéòàðûáëàð. Î, åðìÿíèëÿðÿ áþéöê ìÿáëÿüäÿ
ïóë òÿêëèô åòñÿ äÿ,ãàðøû òÿðÿô éàëíûç èòêèí äöø-
ìöø åðìÿíèëÿð òàïûëàíäàí ñîíðà ðàçûëûüà ýÿ-
ëÿúÿêëÿðèíäÿ èñðàðëû îëóáëàð. Ùÿìèí åðìÿíèëÿð
òàïûëìàäûüû ö÷öí Ðàôèãèí ãàéòàðûëìàñû áàø
òóòìàéûá. 

ßùìÿäîâ
Àñÿô

Âàùèä îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Òÿðòÿð ðàéî-
íóíóí Ùöñÿíëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. Êþíöëëö îëàðàã îð-
äóéà éàçûëûá,«Òÿðòÿð-1» áàòàë-
éîíóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéöøöá. 11
àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðà-
éîíóíóí Ëåâàíàðõ êÿíäè óü-
ðóíäà äþéöøäÿ éàðàëû âÿçèé-
éÿòäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû-Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíó Èñìàéûëáÿé-
ëè êÿíä ñàêèíè,Û äÿðÿúÿëè Ãàðàáàü ìöùàðèáÿ-
ñè ÿëèëè Ùÿñÿíîâ Íàçèì Èñà îüëóíóí âåðäèéè
ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, 1994-úö èë àïðåë àéûíûí 11-



who lived in  Ismayilbeyli village of Terter
district, both of them were surrounded by
Armenians on the 11th of April, 1994. Asaf
was wounded in both of his legs, Nazim
wanted to take him out from surroundings
but he was also wounded. Nazim fought
and could run away but Asaf was taken
prisoner by Armenians. There was no
information concerning him.

According to a statement of his father
Ahmadov Vahid Surkhay oglu who lived in
Husenli village of Terter district, a fighter
whose name was Tarlan returned from Ar-
menian captivity to the military hospital in
Baku, saw Asaf�s picture and recognized
him. Tarlan said that he with mortar man
Asaf was kept in hospital in Khankandi.

Ahmedov
Bahadur
Gabil oglu

Ahmedov Bahadur Gabil
oglu was born in 1958.
Senior lieutenant Ahmedov
Bahadur was a  chief of staff
in a military unit. On the 23rd
of October, 1993 Bahadur
with his sister�s family and
relative Tapdigov Murshud

went by a car �QAZ-24� to the wedding
party in Zangilan district. When they
returned Baku, they heard sounds of bul-
lets in Mahmudlu station of Fuzuli district.
Armenian military men fired upon their car.
The car stopped and in spite of that,
Armenians fired upon men who sat in the
car, each of them was wounded. Bahadur
was wounded in the head and they took
him out of the car on the ground. Armenia-
ns took wounded men to the hospital in
Hadrud district. Murshud and husband of
Bahadur�s sister Karim were taken to
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äÿ îíëàð åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ìöùàñèðÿéÿ
äöøöáëÿð. Àñÿô ùÿð èêè àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàíûá,
Íàçèì îíó ñöðöéÿðÿê ìöùàñèðÿäÿí ÷ûõàð-
ìàã èñòÿäèêäÿ þçö äÿ éàðàëàíûá. Î,äþéöøÿ-
äþéöøÿ ãà÷à áèëèá, Àñÿôèí åðìÿíè ñèëàùëûëàðû
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö ýþðöá. Ñîí-
ðàäàí îíóí ùàããûíäà ùå÷ áèð ìÿëóìàò ÿëäÿ
åäÿ áèëìÿéèá. 

Àòàñû-Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíó Ùöñÿíëè êÿíä ñàêèíè
ßùìÿäîâ Âàùèä Ñóðõàé îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éà-
çûá êè,Áàêû øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí ùÿðáè ãîñïè-
òàëäà åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûäûá ìöàëèúÿ
îëóíàí Òÿðëàí àäëû äþéöø÷ö Àñÿôèí øÿêëèíè
ýþðäöêäÿ òàíûéûá. Î, ìèíîìéîò÷ó Àñÿôëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ éàðàëû îëäóãëàðû ö÷öí Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ
éåðëÿøÿí õÿñòÿõàíàäà ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû ñþéëÿ-
éèá. 

ßùìÿäîâ
Áàùàäóð

Ãàáèë îüëó

1958-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
Áàø ëåéòåíàíò ßùìÿäîâ Áàùà-
äóð ùÿðáè ùèññÿëÿðäÿí áèðèíäÿ
ãÿðàðýàù ðÿèñè âÿçèôÿñèíäÿ
õèäìÿò åäèá. 

23 îêòéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ
èäàðÿ åòäèéè øÿõñè «Ãàç-24»
ìàðêàëû àâòîìàøûíäà áàúûñû
Ìÿùáóáÿíèí àèëÿñè âÿ ãîùóìó Òàïäûãîâ
Ìöðøöäëÿ Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíóíäà êå÷èðèëÿí òîé
ìÿúëèñèíäÿí Áàêû øÿùÿðèíÿ ãàéûäàðêÿí Ôöçó-
ëè ðàéîíóíóí Ìàùìóäëó ñòàíñèéàñûíäà àðõà-
äàí ýöëëÿ ñÿñëÿðè åøèäèáëÿð. Åðìÿíè ùÿðá÷èëÿ-
ðè îíëàðà àâòîìàòëàðäàí àòÿø à÷àðàã ìàøûíû
ýöëëÿáîðàí åäèá, òÿêÿðëÿðè äåøèáëÿð. Ìàøûíûí
äàéàíìàñûíà áàõìàéàðàã åðìÿíèëÿð è÷ÿðèäÿ-
êèëÿðè äÿ àòÿøÿ òóòóá,éàðàëàéûáëàð. Áàøûíäàí
éàðàëàíàí Áàùàäóðó ñöðöéöá éåðÿ àòûáëàð.
Åðìÿíèëÿð ìàøûíûí òÿêÿðëÿðèíè äÿéèøäèêäÿí
ñîíðà éàðàëûëàðû Ùàäðóò ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí
õÿñòÿõàíàéà àïàðûáëàð. Ìöðøöä âÿ Áàùàäó-



Police Departament of Hadrud district.
They were beaten by them. The next day
Armenians took hostages to the hospital.
The daughter of Bahadur�s sister Leyla
was kept there, she had been operated.
Mahbuba and her son Ramil was taken to
the house of pensioner police officer
Sarkisyan Rafig Davidovich who was the
uncle of Khankandi battalion commander
Sarkisyan Gago Nikolayevich. They have
been kept there for 30-35 days. Before
releasing Murshud and Kazim were kept in
an intelligence battalion in Balliji village.
They were put to tortures every day and
then forced for heavy labour.

On the 7th December, 1993 Kazim,
Mahbuba and her members of family were
changed for Rafig�s brother � Sarkisyan
Unan Davidovich who was taken prisoner
by Azerbaijanis. There�s no information
concerconserning Bahadur.

That information was given by his sis-
ter � Allahverdiyeva Mahbuba Habil gizi
(she lives in Baku, Sabail district, Salyan
Highway, 4 quarter, app. 67A), her hus-
band Allahverdiyev Kazim Ali oglu, daugh-
ter Allahverdiyeva Leyla Kazim gizi and
Bahadur�s relative Tapdigov Murshud
Badal oglu (he lives in Baku Boyuk Shor
Settlement, app. 192 b).

According to the information of his
brother Ahmedov Ali Gabil oglu (he lives in
Baku, Sabail district, Salyan Highway, 4
quarter, app. 65), when his brother was
taken prisoner, Armenians rang him up
and informed that Bahadur was alive and
kept in a private house. Last time in 1995
Sarkisyan Nikolay Davidovich who lived in
Khankandi town rang them up and
informed that Bahadur was alive and kept
in his private house. Sarkisyan offered Ali
to meet at the house of his sister�s daugh-
ter Musaelyan Ramella who lived in
Georgiyevsk city of Stavropol district (RF),
Kachubey Street 26, app. 99. The meeting
didn�t realize because of financial prob-
lems.
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ðóí áàúûñûíûí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Êÿðèìè Ùàäðóò
ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Èäàðÿñèíÿ àïàðûá, âÿùøèúÿñèíÿ
äþéöáëÿð. Åðòÿñè ýöí åðìÿíèëÿð ýèðîâëàðû
Õàíêÿíäè õÿñòÿõàíàñûíäà éåðëÿøäèðèá, Áàùà-
äóðóí àüûð âÿçèééÿòäÿ îëàí áàúûñû ãûçû Ëåé-
ëàíû îðàäà ñàõëàéûá,öçÿðèíäÿ ÿìÿëèééàò àïà-
ðûáëàð. Ìÿùáóáÿ èëÿ îüëó Ðàìèëè èñÿ Õàíêÿí-
äè òàáîðóíóí êîìàíäèðè Ñàðêèñéàí Ãàãî Íè-
êîëàéåâè÷èí ÿìèñè-òÿãàöääÿ îëàí ïîëèñ çàáè-
òè Ñàðêèñéàí Ðàôèã Äàâûäîâè÷èí åâèíÿ
ýÿòèðÿðÿê 30-35 ýöí îðàäà ñàõëàéûáëàð. Ìöð-
øöäëÿ Êÿðèìè àçàä îëóíàíà ãÿäÿð Áàëëûúû
êÿíäèíäÿêè êÿøôèééàò òàáîðóíäà ùÿð ýöí èø-
ýÿíúÿ âåðèá,ñîíðà èñÿ àüûð ôèçèêè èøëÿðÿ úÿëá
åäèáëÿð. 

1993-úö èë äåêàáð àéûíûí 7-äÿ Êÿðèìè,
Ìÿùáóáÿíè âÿ îíóí àèëÿ öçâëÿðèíè Àçÿðáàé-
úàí òÿðÿôèíäÿ ÿñèð ñàõëàíûëàí Ðàôèãèí ãàðäà-
øû-Ñàðêèñéàí Óíàí Äàâûäîâè÷ëÿ äÿéèøèáëÿð.
Áàùàäóð áàðÿäÿ ìÿëóìàò îëìàéûá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ñÿáàèë ðàéîíó
Ñàëéàí øîñåñè, 4-úö äþíýÿ,åâ 67À öíâàíäà
éàøàéàí áàúûñû Àëëàùâåðäèéåâà Ìÿùáóáÿ Ãà-
áèë ãûçû, îíóí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Àëëàùâåðäèéåâ
Êÿðèì ßëè îüëó, ãûçû Àëëàùâåðäèéåâà Ëåéëà
Êÿðèì ãûçû âÿ Áàùàäóðóí ãîùóìó Áàêû øÿ-
ùÿðè,Áþéöê Øîð ãÿñÿáÿñè 192 b öíâàíäà éà-
øàéàí Òàïäûãîâ Ìöðøöá Áÿäÿë îüëó âåðèá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ñÿáàèë ðàéîíó Ñàë-
éàí øîñåñè, 4-úö äþíýÿ, åâ 65-äÿ éàøàéàí
ßùìÿäîâ ßëè Ãàáèë îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìà-
òà ýþðÿ, ãàðäàøû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöêäÿí ñîíðà
åðìÿíèëÿð áèð íå÷ÿ äÿôÿ îíà çÿíý âóðàðàã
Áàùàäóðóí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèáëÿð. Ñîíóíúó äÿôÿ
1995-úè èëäÿ Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿð ñàêèíè Ñàðêèñ-
éàí Íèêîëàé Äàâûäîâè÷ îíà çÿíý âóðóá Áà-
ùàäóðóí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ øÿõñè åâäÿ ñàõëàí-
äûüûíû áèëäèðèá. Ñàðêèñéàí ßëèéÿ Áàùàäóðó
àçàä åòìÿê ö÷öí îíóíëà Ðóñèéà Ôåäåðàñèéà-
ñûíûí Ñòàâðîïîë âèëàéÿòèíèí Ýåîðýèéåâñê øÿ-
ùÿðè,Êà÷óáåé êö÷ÿñè,åâ 26,ìÿíçèë 99-äà éà-
øàéàí áàúûñû ãûçû Ìóñàåëéàí Ðàìåëëàíûí
åâèíäÿ ýþðöøìÿéè òÿêëèô åäèá. Ìàëèééÿ ïðîá-
ëåìëÿðè öçöíäÿí ýþðöø áàø òóòìàéûá. 



Ahmedov
Ahmed
Pasha oglu

Ahmedov Ahmed Pasha
oglu was born in 1958. He
lived in Sadikhli village of
Agstafa district of Azerbaijan
Republic. In 1992 Ahmed was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment office of Gazakh

district and was sent to Aghdara.
On the 28th of February, 1993 during the

fight for Aghdara Ahmedov Ahmed was
missed.

According to the information of his sister,
Ahmedova Pakiza Pasha gizi who lived in
Sadikhli village of Agstafa district met com-
mander of brigade I.Sadikhov and found out
that except her brother 6 men were taken
prisoners by Armenians at the fight.

The brother of hostage Huseynova Ta-
mara Saleh gizi - Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu
who lived in Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz
district got a list of Azerbaijani prisoners and
hostages from an Armenian whose name
was Gagik (phone in Yerevan:63-60-70) in
Tbilisi and saw the name of Ahmedov
Ahmed in that list. It was shown that he was
kept in Gorus district of Armenia.

Ahmedov 
Ali 
Almurad oglu

Ahmedov Ali Almurad oglu
was born in Amasiya district of
Armenia in 1970. After the
known events he moved into
Niyazabad village of Khach-
maz district of Azerbaijan
Republic.
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ßùìÿäîâ
ßùìÿä

Ïàøà îüëó

1958-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüñ-
òàôà ðàéîíóíóí Ñàäûõëû êÿíäèíäÿ
éàøàéûá. 1992-úè èëäÿ Ãàçàõ Ðà-
éîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá âÿ
Àüäÿðÿ áþëýÿñèíÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. 

28 ôåâðàë 1993-úö èëäÿ Àü-
äÿðÿ óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ èòêèí äöøöá. 

Áàúûñû-Àüñòàôà ðàéîíó Ñàäûõëû êÿíä ñàêè-
íè ßùìÿäîâà Ïàêèçÿ Ïàøà ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè
ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,ãàðäàøûíûí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë
îëàðêÿí áðèãàäà êîìàíäèðè È. Ñàäûãîâëà ýþ-
ðöøöá,îíäàí ùÿìèí äþéöøäÿ ßùìÿääÿí áàø-
ãà äàùà 6 äþéöø÷öíöí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö þéðÿíèá. 

Ùöñåéíîâà Òàìàðà Ñàëåù ãûçûíûí ãàðäà-
øû-Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêèíè
Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè îëàí Ãàãèêäÿí (Éå-
ðåâàí òåë: 63-60-70) àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð
âÿ ýèðîâëàðàûí ñèéàùûñûíäà ßùìÿäîâ ßùìÿä
Ïàøà îüëóíóí äà àäû îëóá. Îíóí Åðìÿíèñòà-
íûí Ýîðóñ ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

ßùìÿäîâ
ßëè

Àëìóðàä îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Àìàñèéà ðàéî-
íóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. Ìÿëóì ùà-
äèñÿëÿðäÿí ñîíðà Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Õà÷ìàç ðàéîíó-
íóí Íèéàçàáàä êÿíäèíÿ êþ÷öá. 

1992-úè èëäÿ êþíöëëö îëàðàã



In 1992 he voluntarily was sent to fight for
Garabagh. On the 7th of September, 1990
during the fight in direction of Chartaz village
of Fuzuli district Ahmedov Ali was missed. 

Deputy head of Executive Power of Fu-
zuli district Eyvazov Firaddin Ali oglu who
worked during 1992-1993 (now he lives in
hostel „ 4 of Azerbaijan Technical Uni-
versity, room „ 205 in Baku) informed that
Armenian side confirmed by radio communi-
cation Ahmedov Ali was taken prisoner and
kept in Chartaz village of Fuzuli district.

The brother of prisoner Huseynova
Tamara Saleh gizi - Huseynov Akif Saleh
oglu who lived in Asrik-Jirdakhan village of
Tovuz district got a list of Azerbaijani prison-
ers and hostages from representative of
Armenian Society of Red Cross and
Crescent Alaverdiyan Shamir (Yerevan-74,
Nijniy Shengavit Street, 35, app.22,
phone:48-67-93) in Tbilisi. There was the
name of Ahmedov Ali Almurad oglu in the
list. It was shown that he was kept in Upper
Garabagh and Elmira Agayan, the chief of
staff of Khankandi regiment confirmed that
list.

Ahmedov
Etibar
Ramiz oglu

Ahmedov Etibar Ramiz
oglu was born in Agdash town
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1971. In September, 1992 he
was sent to fight as a driver of
armoured infantry machine.
Etibar took part in fight for
Khanabad village of Aghdam

district. Then he was wounded in the leg by
the bullet of sniper and taken prisoner by
Armenians.

According to the information of his father
Ahmedov Ramiz Abdulkhalil oglu (he lives in
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úÿáùÿéÿ ýåäèá. 7 ñåíòéàáð 1992-úû èëäÿ Ôö-
çóëè ðàéîíóíóí ×àðòàç êÿíäè èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ
ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ èòêèí äöøöá. 

1992-1993-úö èëëÿðäÿ Ôöçóëè Ðàéîí Èúðà
Ùàêèìèééÿòè áàø÷ûñûíûí ìöàâèíè èøëÿìèø, ùà-
çûðäà Áàêû øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí Àçÿðáàéúàí
Òèáá Óíèâåðñèòåòèíèí 4 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíûí
205-úè îòàüûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Åéâàçîâ Ôè-
ðÿääèí ßëè îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,ðàäèîäàíû-
øûãëàð çàìàíû åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè ßùìÿäîâ ßëèíèí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿðÿê Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí ×àðòàç
êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû åòèðàô åäèá. 

Ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëìöø Ùöñåéíîâà Òàìàðà
Ñàëåù ãûçûíûí ãàðäàøû-Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù
îüëóíóí Òáèëèñèäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ãûðìûçû Õà÷
Êîìèòÿñèíèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àëàâåðäèéàí Øà-
ìèðäÿí (Éåðåâàí-74,Íèæíûé Øåíãàâèò êö÷ÿñè,
åâ 35,ìÿíçèë 22; òåë:48-67-93) àëäûüû àçÿð-
áàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà ßù-
ìÿäîâ ßëèíèí äÿ àäû îëóá. Îíóí Äàüëûã Ãà-
ðàäàüäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. Ñèéàùû Õàí-
êÿíäèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí åðìÿíè àëàéûíûí ãÿðàðýàù
ðÿèñè Àüàéàí Åëìèðà òÿðÿôèíäÿí òÿñäèã åäèëèá.

ßùìÿäîâ
Åòèáàð

Ðàìèç îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Àüäàø øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí
ñåíòéàáð àéûíäà ïèéàäàëàðûí
äþéöø ìàøûíûíûí ñöðöúöñö êèìè
äþéöø áþëýÿñèíÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá.
Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Õàíàáàä
êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ èøòèðàê
åäèá. Àéàüûíäàí ñíàéïåð ýöëëÿñè èëÿ éàðàëàíà-
ðàã åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Àüäàø øÿùÿðè, Íèçàìè êö÷ÿñè, åâ
28-äÿ éàøàéàí ßùìÿäîâ Ðàìèç ßáäöëõÿëèë
îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, 30 îêòéàáð



Agdash district, Nizami Street app.28), on
the 30th of October, 1992 during the fight for
Farrukh mountain near Khanabad village of
Aghdam, Armenians fired upon Etibar�s
armoured infantry machine, his son with a
fighter whose name was Zaman (he is origi-
nally from Ismayilli district) was taken prison-
er. 

Former prisoner of war Mammadov Mayil
Mammadali oglu who returned from
Armenian captivity (now he lives in Ujar, 28
May Street, app. 7) wrote a statement when
he was kept in Khankandi prison in 1992-
1993, he saw Ahmedov Etibar who was orig-
inally from Aghdash district there.

Ahmedov 
Ilgar 
Ilyas oglu.

Ahmedov Ilgar Ilyas oglu
was born in Baku in 1973. In
October of 1993 he voluntarily
entered the Army. Ilgar took
part in fights for Papravand
and Boyahmedli villages of
Aghdam district allotted to Ya-
var Aliyev’s battalion of Aziz-

beyov district. On the 19th of December,
1993 he was taken prisoner near Papravand
village.

That information was given by Ilgar’s
front-line comrade Mirzaga Amrali oglu (he
lives in Baku, Buzovna settlement, R.Ismayi-
lov Street, 3).

According to the words of Ahmedov’s vil-
lager and front-line comrade Imanov Tofig
Hafis oglu (he lives in Bina settlement of
Azizbeyov district), they fought at the same
battalion. On the 28th of December, 1993
Tofig’s sub-unit fought in Papravand and
they didn’t return from the battle near Gullije
channel. 2 days before Ilgar’s sub-unit took
part in the same battle. On the 29th of
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1992-úè èëäÿ Àüäàìûí Õàíàáàä êÿíäè éàõûí-
ëûüûíäàêû Ôÿððóõ äàüû óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ Åòè-
áàðûí èäàðÿ åòäèéè ïèéàäàëàðûí äþéöø ìàøûíû
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí âóðóëóá, îüëó ÿñëÿí Èñ-
ìàéûëëû ðàéîíóíäàí îëàí Çàìàí àäëû äþéöø-
÷ö èëÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Óúàð øÿùÿ-
ðè,28 ìàé êö÷ÿñè,åâ 7-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿ-
äîâ Ìàéûë Ìÿììÿäÿëè îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá
êè,1992-1993-úö èëëÿðäÿ Õàíêÿíäè ùÿáñõàíà-
ñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüû çàìàí Àüäàø ðàéîí ñàêèíè
ßùìÿäîâ Åòèáàðû îðàäà ýþðöá. 

ßùìÿäîâ
Èëãàð

Èëéàñ îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1993-úö èëèí
îêòéàáð àéûíäà êþíöëëö îëàðàã
îðäóéà éàçûëûá. ßçèçáÿéîâ ðà-
éîíóíäà òÿøêèë åäèëìèø Éàâÿð
ßëèéåâ àäûíà òàáîðóí òÿðêèáèí-
äÿ Àüäàìûí Ïàïðàâÿíä âÿ
Áîéÿùìÿäëè êÿíäëÿðè èñòèãàìÿ-
òèíäÿ äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 29 äåêàáð
1993-úö èëäÿ Ïàïðàâÿíä êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûíäà
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû Èëãàðûí äþéöø éîëäàøû - Áà-
êû øÿùÿðè,Áóçîâíà ãÿñÿáÿñè,Ð. Èìàíîâ êö÷ÿ-
ñè 3-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìèðçÿàüà ßìðàëû îüëó âåðèá. 

ßùìÿäîâóí ùÿìêÿíäëèñè âÿ äþéöø éîë-
äàøû,ßçèçáÿéîâ ðàéîíó Áèíÿ ãÿñÿáÿ ñàêèíè
Èìàíîâ Òîôèã Ùàôèç îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,
îíëàð åéíè òàáîðóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéöøöáëÿð.
1993-úö èë äåêàáð àéûíûí 28-äÿ Òîôèãýèëèí
õèäìÿò åòäèéè áþëöê Ïàïðàâÿíä èñòèãàìÿòèí-
äÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøÿ àïàðûëûá, ëàêèí Ýöëëöúÿ êà-
íàëû éàõûíëûüûíäà ýåðè ãàéòàðûëûá. Îíëàðäàí 2
ýöí ÿââÿë Èëãàðýèëèí áþëöéö ùÿìèí äþéöøäÿ
èøòèðàê åäèá. 29 äåêàáðäà íþâáÿòè áàõûø êå-



December, during the observation it’s known
that 14-15 soldiers didn’t return from the bat-
tle. There was the name of Ahmedov Ilgar in
the list who didn’t return from the battle.

His front-line comrade connected with
Armenians by radio communication and
informed his mother Ahmedova Nargiz
Nurmammad gizi (she lives in Bina settle-
ment, Ali-Bayramov Street, 1, app.44) that
Ilgar was alive and kept as a prisoner in
Khankandi.

Ahmedov
Imangulu
Soltan oglu

Ahmedov Imangulu Soltan
oglu was born in Ali-Bayramli
town in 1961. On the 23rd of
January, 1992 he was sent to
defend Shusha town as an offi-
cer allotted to the military unit
in Zikh settlement. 2 days
later, at night from 25th to 26th

of January, Imangulu was taken prisoner
during Dashalti operation.

In 1993 during the meeting with Ar-
menians on the front line, Armenian side rep-
resented to the chairman deputy of State
Custom Committee of Azerbaijan Republic
Mirzeyev Rafael Khalid oglu (he worked at
the security services) a list of Azerbaijani
prisoners and hostages. There was the
name of Imangulu in that list.

According to the information of his sister
Ahmedova Sevil Soltan gizi (she lives in Ali-
Bayramli town, Khagani Street, 4, app.44),
during radio communication with Armenians
Alik Muradov from Gazakh got a list of
Azerbaijani prisoners and hostages who kept
in Armenia from a person whose name was
Andranik. There was the name of Imangulu
in that list. He was kept in Provshyan settle-
ment of Nairi district of Armenia.
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÷èðèëÿí çàìàí 14-15 ÿñýÿðèí äþéöøäÿí ãà-
éûòìàäûüû ãåéäÿ àëûíûá. Ãàéûòìàéàí ùÿðá÷è-
ëÿðèí ñèéàùûñûíäà ßùìÿäîâ Èëãàðûí äà àäû
îëóá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ àïàðäûãëàðû
ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàðäàí Èëãàðûí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ
Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ ÿñèð ñàõëàíäûüûíû àíàñû-Áèíÿ
ãÿñÿáÿñè, ßëè Áàéðàìîâ êö÷ÿñè, åâ 1,ìÿíçèë
44-äÿ éàøàéàí ßùìÿäîâà Íÿðýèç Íóðìÿì-
ìÿä ãûçûíà áèëäèðèáëÿð. 

ßùìÿäîâ
Èìàíãóëó

Ñîëòàí îüëó

1961-úè èëäÿ ßëè-Áàéðàìëû
øÿùÿðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 23
éàíâàð 1992-úè èëäÿ çàáèò êèìè
õèäìÿò åòäèéè Øûõ ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ
éåðëÿøÿí ùÿðáè ùèññÿíèí òÿðêè-
áèíäÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðèíèí ìöäàôèÿ-
ñèíÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. 2 ýöíäÿí ñîí-
ðà, éÿíè éàíâàð àéûíûí 25-äÿí
26-íà êå÷ÿí ýåúÿ Äàøàëòû ÿìÿëèééàòû çàìàíû
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Äþâëÿò Ýþì-
ðöê Êîìèòÿñè ñÿäðèíèí ìöàâèíè Ìèðçÿéåâ Ðà-
ôàåë Õàëèä îüëóíóí (ÿââÿëëÿð Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê
Îðãàíëàðûíäà èøëÿéèá) 1993-úö èë úÿáùÿ õÿò-
òèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ êå÷èðèëìèø ýþðöø çàìàíû
åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè îíëàðà àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýè-
ðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñèíè òÿãäèì åäèá. Ùÿìèí ñèéà-
ùûäà ßùìÿäîâ Èìàíãóëóíóí äà àäû îëóá. 

Áàúûñû-ßëè Áàéðàìëû øÿùÿðè, Õàãàíè êö÷ÿ-
ñè, åâ 4, ìÿíçèë 44-äÿ éàøàéàí ßùìÿäîâà
Ñåâèë Ñîëòàí ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,
ãàçàõëû Àëèê Ìóðàäîâ åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ àïàðäûüû
äàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿí îëàí Àíä-
ðàíèê àäëû øÿõñäÿí àëäûüû Åðìÿíèñòàíäà ñàõ-
ëàíûëàí àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéà-
ùûñûíäà ßùìÿäîâ Èìàíãóëóíóí äà àäû îëóá.
Îíóí Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Íàèðè ðàéîíóíóí Ïðîâø-
éàí ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 



During the meeting with representative of
Armenian Red Cross and Crescent Society
in Tbilisi, the resident of Asrik-Jirdikhan of
Tovuz district Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu got
a list of Azerbaijani prisoners and there was
the name of Imangulu in that list. Armenian
side denied that fact and that�s why his fur-
ther life was unknown.

Ahmedov
Mahammad
Mahmud oglu

Ahmedov Mahammad
Mahmud oglu was born in
Chaytumas village of Gubadli
district of Azerbaijan Republic
in 1931. On the 30th of August,
1993 during occupation of
Gubadli district by Armenians
he was taken hostage.

According to the information of the
daughter-in-law of Ahmedov Mahammad
Nuriyeva Sevda who lived in Chaytumas vil-
lage of Gubadli district (at present she lives
in Sumgayit, 26 quarter, the hostel „ 22),
her father-in-law couldn�t leave the territory
because he was too old and Armenians took
him as a hostage.

According to the words of Ahmedov�s
close relative Aliyev Balash Khanish oglu (he
lives in Sumgayit), when Armenians took him
as a hostage they made him work as a miller
in Khanlig village of same district. 
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Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ãûçûë Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíèí
íöìàéÿíäÿëÿðè èëÿ ýþðöøö çàìàíû ÿëäÿ åòäè-
éè àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà
ßùìÿäîâ Èìàíãóëóíóí äà àäû îëóá. Åðìÿíè
òÿðÿôè ôàêòû èíêàð åòäèéè ö÷öí îíóí ñîíðàêû
òàëåéè áÿëëè äåéèë. 

ßùìÿäîâ
Ìÿùÿììÿä

Ìàùìóä îüëó

1931-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó-
íóí ×àéòóìàñ êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 30 àâãóñò 1993-úö
èëäÿ Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíäóüó çà-
ìàí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

ßùìÿäîâ Ìÿùÿììÿäèí
ýÿëèíè-Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó ×àéòóìàñ êÿíä ñàêè-
íè,ùàçûðäà Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè,26-úû ìÿùÿëëÿ,22
ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Íóðèéåâà
Ñåâäà ßùìÿä ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþ-
ðÿ, ãàéíàòàñû éàøëû îëäóüó ö÷öí êÿíäëÿðè èø-
üàë îëóíàí çàìàí ÿðàçèíè òÿðê åäÿ áèëìÿéèá,
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

ßùìÿäîâóí éàõûí ãîùóìó-Ñóìãàéûò øÿ-
ùÿð ñàêèíè ßëèéåâ Áàëàø Õàíûø îüëóíóí äåäè-
éèíÿ ýþðÿ,Ìÿùÿììÿä Ãóáàäëûäà ýèðîâ ýþ-
òöðöëäöêäÿí ñîíðà ùÿìèí ðàéîíóí Õàíëûã
êÿíäèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð îíó äÿéèðìàí÷û êèìè èø-
ëÿäèáëÿð. 



Ahmedov
Natig
Nariman oglu

Ahmedov Natig Nariman
oglu was born in 1973. On the
7th of February, 1993 during
the fight in Drambon village of
Aghdara district he was taken
prisoner by Armenians and
kept in a private house in
Khankandi town.

According to the words of front-line com-
rade Manafov Asif (he lives in Baku, Ahmedli
settlement, 829 quarter, 11A, app.89), he
served as a signaler in military unit, connect-
ed with opposite side and found out that
Ahmedov Nariman was taken prisoner and
kept in a private house in Khankandi town.

According to the report of Azerbaijan
National Committee of Helsenki Civil
Assembly Armenian Alik by assistance of
radio communication informed that Natig
was taken prisoner and kept in a private
house of Khankandi town in February of
1993. The citizen of Islamic Republic of Iran
Amir Ibrahimi Mahammad Ahmed oglu who
returned from Armenian captivity saw
Ahmedov Natig there.

Ahmedov
Gilman
Isi oglu

Ahmedov Gilman Isi oglu
was born in Artupa village of
Astara district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1975.  On the 7th
of January, 1994 he was called
up for military service by  the
Military Registration and
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ßùìÿäîâ
Íàòèã

Íÿðèìàí îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
7 ôåâðàë 1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ
ðàéîíóíóí Äðàìáîí êÿíäèíäÿ
ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ åìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,Õàíêÿí-
äè øÿùÿðèíäÿ øÿõñè åâäÿ ñàõëà-
íûëûá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,
ßùìÿäëè ãÿñÿáÿñè, 829-úó êå÷èä, åâ 11À,
ìÿíçèë 89-äà éàøàéàí Ìàíàôîâ Àñèôèí äåäè-
éèíÿ ýþðÿ,ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿ ðàáèòÿ÷è êèìè ãóëëóã
åòäèéè âàõò ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿí îíóíëà ÿëàãÿ éà-
ðàäàðàã ßùìÿäîâ Íÿðèìàíûí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,
Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ øÿõñè åâäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû
äåéèáëÿð. 

Ùåëñèíêè Âÿòÿíäàø Àññàìáëåéàñû Àçÿð-
áàéúàí Ìèëëè Êîìèòÿñèíèí òÿãäèì åòäèéè àðà-
éûøà ÿñàñÿí,ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè îëàí Àëèê ðà-
äèîÿëàãÿ âàñèòÿñèëÿ Íàòèãèí 1993-úö èëèí ôåâ-
ðàë àéûíäà ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ øÿõñè åâäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Èðàí Èñëàì
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí âÿòÿíäàøû ßìèð Èáðàùèìè
Ìÿùÿììÿä ßùìÿä îüëó Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ ñàõëàíûëàí çàìàí ßùìÿäîâ Íàòèãè îðàäà
ýþðäöéöíö äåéèá. 

ßùìÿäîâ
Ãûëìàí
Èñè îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àñòàðà ðàéîíó-
íóí Àðòóïà êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 7 éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ
Àñòàðà Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿ-
òÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 26 àïðåë 1994-úö



Enlistment Office of Astara district. On the
26th of April, 1994 during the fight in direc-
tion of Ismayilbeyli village of Terter district,
Gilman with his 2 front-line comrades �
Abdullayev Chingiz Mammad oglu and
Musayev Rahim Malik oglu was missed.

That information was given by his father
Ahmedov Isi Razzag oglu who lived in
Artupa village of Astara district. According to
his words Amir Ibrahimi Mahammadi Ahmed
(at present he lives in Islamic Republic of
Iran) who returned from Armenian captivity,
he saw Gilman�s picture, recognized him and
also informed that they were kept with
Azerbaijani prisoners in Khankadi hospital.

The father of prisoner Musayev Rahim -
Musayev Malik Ibrahim oglu who lived in
Rudakenar village of Astara district wrote a
statement when he searched for his son he
found out in Ismayilbeyli village of Terter dis-
trict, his son with 60 Azerbaijanis including
Rahim and Gilman was taken prisoner at last
fight on the 26th of April, 1994. Armenians
took wounded men to Shusha but healthy
men were taken to unknown direction.
Ahmedov Gilman was wounded and that�s
why were they took him to Shusha.

Ahmedov
Ramiz
Akram oglu

Ahmedov Ramiz Akram
oglu was born in Talistan vil-
lage of Ismayilli district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1960.
He served as a commander of
troop allotted to Kelbajar bat-
talion. On the 5th of April, 1993
during the fight for Murovdag

of Kelbajar district Ramiz was missed.
When Ahmedov Aflatun Akram oglu who

lived in Talistan village of Ismayilli district
searched for Ramiz he met his front-line
comrade and found out that during the fight
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èëäÿ Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíóíóí Èñìàéûëáÿéëè êÿíäè èñ-
òèãàìÿòèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ ùÿìéåðëèëÿðè
Àáäóëëàéåâ ×èíýèç Ìÿììÿä îüëó âÿ Ìóñà-
éåâ Ðÿùèì Ìàëèê îüëó èëÿ èòêèí äöøöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû ßùìÿäîâ Ãûëìàíûí àòàñû-
Àñòàðà ðàéîíó Àðòóïà êÿíä ñàêèíè ßùìÿäîâ
Èñè Ðÿççàã îüëó âåðèá. Îíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,
ùàçûðäà Èðàí Èñëàì Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíäà éàøàéàí
ßìèð Èáðàùèìè Ìÿùÿììÿä ßùìÿä îüëó åð-
ìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûäàíäàí ñîíðà Ãûëìà-
íûí øÿêëèíè ýþðäöêäÿ òàíûéûá,Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿð
õÿñòÿõàíàñûíäà îíóíëà ñàõëàíûëàí àçÿðáàé-
úàíëû ÿñèðëÿðäÿí îëäóüóíó áèëäèðèá. 

ßñèð ýþòöðöëìöø Ìóñàéåâ Ðàùèìèí àòàñû-
Àñòàðà ðàéîíó Ðóäàêÿíàð êÿíä ñàêèíè Ìó-
ñàéåâ Ìàëèê Èáðàùèì îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá
êè, îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí çàìàí
äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí 26 àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ
Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíóíóí Èñìàéûëáÿéëè êÿíäèíäÿ Ðà-
ùèì âÿ Ãûëìàí äà äàõèë îëìàãëà 60 ùÿðá÷è-
íèí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö þéðÿíèá. Åðìÿíèëÿð
éàðàëûëàðû Øóøàéà,ñàüëàìëàðû èñÿ íàìÿëóì èñ-
òèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. ßùìÿäîâ Ãûëìàí äà éà-
ðàëû îëäóüó ö÷öí Øóøà øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûá. 

ßùìÿäîâ
Ðàìèç

ßêðÿì îüëó

1960-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Èñìàéûëëû ðàéîíó-
íóí Òàëûñòàí êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Êÿëáÿúÿð òàáîðóíóí òÿð-
êèáèíäÿ òàãûì êîìàíäèðè âÿçè-
ôÿñèíäÿ õèäìÿò åäèá. 5 àïðåë
1993-úö èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí Ìóðîâäàü éöêñÿêëèéè óü-
ðóíäà äþéöøäÿ èòêèí äöøöá. 

Èñìàéûëëû ðàéîíóíóí Òàëûñòàí êÿíäèíäÿ
éàøàéàí ßùìÿäîâ ßôëàòóí ßêðÿì îüëó Ðà-
ìèçèí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû îíóí äþéöø éîëäàøëà-
ðû èëÿ ýþðöøöá,ãàðäàøûíûí Ìóðîâäàü éöêñÿê-



for Murovdag of Kelbajar district his brother
with several military men was taken prisoner
by Armenians.

According to the information of Maharra-
mov Nizami Mammad oglu (now he lives in
Mingechevir city, «Khayal» cooperative soci-
ety), after 8 days of Kelbajar�s occupation 4
troops and more than 100 men were sur-
rounded in Meydan Chay point of Kelbajar at
night in April of 1993. They could break out
of encirclement and after the fight it was
found the corpses of 17 military men.
Ahmedov Ramiz was among the fighters
who taken prisoners.

Ahmedov
Riyad
Fikret oglu

Ahmedov Riyad Fikret oglu
was born in Baku in 1956. He
graduated from Azerbaijan
State University, the faculty of
law. In 1980 Riyad served at
the security services. He also
finished the Supreme Courses
of Committee of State Security

in Minsk and worked at the Ministry of National
Security of Azerbaijan Republic and occupied
responsible posts. When Garabagh war
began Riyad voluntarily took part in serious
military operations for many times. On the ter-
ritory of Chaykand Riyad got strong contusion.

In 1992 Ahmedov Riyad Ahmedov was
appointed as chief deputy of Intelligence
Department of Ministry of Defence of
Azerbaijan Republic. He took up active part in
defense of Shusha, Goranboy, Fuzuli,
Hadrud, Aghdara, Asgeran and Aghdam. On
the 22nd of January, 1992, colonel-lieutenant
Ahmedov with his group was sent to Dashalti.

On the 25th of January, 1992 Riyad with
his detach force of 18 men was surrounded
by Armenians on the territory of Dashalti vil-
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ëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ áèð íå÷ÿ ùÿðá÷è èëÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëäöéöíö þéðÿíèá. 

Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð øÿùÿðè,«Õÿéàë» êîîïåðàòèâèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìÿùÿððÿìîâ Íèçàìè Ìÿììÿä
îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, 1993-úö èëèí
àïðåë àéûíäà,Êÿëáÿúÿðèí èøüàëûíäàí 8 ýöí ñîí-
ðà ýåúÿ ùÿìèí ðàéîíóí Ìåéäàí÷àé äåéèëÿí
ìÿíòÿãÿñèíäÿ ùÿðáè ùèññÿíèí 4 òàãûìû âÿ 100-
äÿí àðòûã ìöëêè øÿõñ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ìö-
ùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíûá. Àüûð äþéöø ýåäèá. Ìöùàñèðÿ-
äÿí ÷ûõäûãäàí ñîíðà äþéöø ýåäÿí ÿðàçèéÿ áà-
õûø êå÷èðèëäèêäÿ 17 ùÿðá÷èíèí ìåéèäè àøêàð
îëóíìàéûá. ßùìÿäîâ Ðàìèçèí äÿ ìåéèäè òà-
ïûëìàéûá. 

ßùìÿäîâ
Ðèàä

Ôèêðÿò îüëó

1956-úû èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. Àçÿðáàéúàí
Äþâëÿò Óíèâåðñèòåòèíèí ùöãóã
ôàêöëòÿñèíè áèòèðèá. 1980-úû èëäÿ
ùÿãèãè ùÿðáè õèäìÿòè äþâëÿò
òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê îðãàíëàðûíäà êå-
÷èá. Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Êî-
ìèòÿñèíèí Ìèíñê øÿùÿðèíäÿ
éåðëÿøÿí Àëè êóðñó áèòèðèá âÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ìèëëè Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Íàçèðëè-
éèíäÿ ìÿñóë âÿçèôÿëÿðäÿ ÷àëûøûá. Ãàðàáàü
ìöùàðèáÿñè áàøëàéàíäà êþíöëëö îëàðàã úÿá-
ùÿéÿ ýåäèá,äÿôÿëÿðëÿ àüûð ùÿðáè ÿìÿëèééàòëàð-
äà èøòèðàê åäèá. ×àéêÿíä ÿðàçèñèíäÿ êàíòó-
çèéà àëûá. 

1992-úè èëäÿ Ðèàä ßùìÿäîâ Ìöäàôèÿ Íà-
çèðëèéè Êÿøôèééàò Èäàðÿñèíèí ðÿèñ ìöàâèíè òÿ-
éèí åäèëèá. Øóøà, Ýîðàíáîé, Ôöçóëè, Ùàäðóò,
Àüäÿðÿ,ßñýÿðàí âÿ Àüäàì øÿùÿðëÿðèíèí ìö-
äàôèÿñèíäÿ ôÿàë èøòèðàê åäèá. 22 éàíâàð
1992-úè èëäÿ ïîëêîâíèê-ëåéòåíàíò Ðèàä ßù-
ìÿäîâ ðÿùáÿðëèê åòäèéè ãðóïëà áèðëèêäÿ Äà-
øàëòû ÿìÿëèééàòûíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. 

25 éàíâàð 1992-úè èëäÿ Äàøàëòû êÿíäè ÿðà-
çèñèíäÿ îíóí áàø÷ûëûã åòäèéè 18 íÿôÿðëèê äÿñ-



lage. R.Ahmedov informed by radio commu-
nication that the fight was very difficult, he
was wounded in leg and then connection
was interrupted.

2 weeks later corpses of those who
fought at that battle were taken out by the
assistance of international organization but
corpse of Riyad wasn�t found.

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in As-
rik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district got a list
of Azerbaijani prisoners and hostages from
Armenian Alaverdiyan Shamir (Yerevan-74,
Nijniy Shengavit Street, 35, app.22, phone:
48-67-93) in Tbilisi. There was the name of
Ahmedov Riyad in that list. It was shown that
Armenians kept Riyad in Spitak  of Armenia.

Ahmedov
Shahmar
Ismayil oglu

Ahmedov Shahmar Ismayil
oglu was born in Veyisli village
of Goranboy district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1954. In
1991 he voluntarily entered the
self-defence battalion orga-
nized in order to defend Go-
ranboy district. When Shah-

mar was at the post in Shafag village of
Goranboy district he was taken prisoner by
Armenians on the 16th of January, 1992. 

That information was given by his son
Ahmedov Famil Shahmar oglu who lived in
Veyisli village of Goranboy district). 

The brother of hostage Huseynova
Tamara Saleh gizi � Huseynov Akif Saleh
oglu who lived in Asrik�Jirdakhan village of
Tovuz district of Azerbaijan Republic got a
list of Azerbaijani prisoners and hostages
from Alaverdyan Shamir (Yerevan-74, Nijniy
Shengavit Street, 35, app.22, phone: 48-67-
93) in Tbilisi. There was the name of
Ahmedov Shahmar in the list. It was shown
that Ahmedov Shahmar was kept in the pri-
sion „ 42411 in Spitak district. 
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òÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíûá.
Ðèàä ßùìÿäîâ ðàäèîðàáèòÿ èëÿ àüûð äþéöø
ýåòäèéèíè,þçöíöí äÿ àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàíäûüûíû
áèëäèðèá,ñîíðà ÿëàãÿ êÿñèëèá. 

2 ùÿôòÿ ñîíðà áåéíÿëõàëã òÿøêèëàòëàðûí
êþìÿéè èëÿ ùÿëàê îëàíëàðûí ìåéèòëÿðè äþéöø
éåðèíäÿí ÷ûõàðûëàíäà Ðèàäûí ìåéèäè òàïûëìà-
éûá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ Àëàâåðäèéàí Øàìèðäÿí (Éåðåâàí-74,
Íèæíûé Øåíãàâèò êö÷ÿñè,åâ 35,ìÿíçèë 22. òåë:
48-67-93) ÿëäÿ åòäèéè àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ
ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ðèàä ßùìÿäîâóí Åð-
ìÿíèñòàíûí Ñïèòàê øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû
ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

ßùìÿäîâ
Øàùìàð

Èñìàéûë îüëó

1954-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ýîðàíáîé ðàéî-
íóíóí Âåéèñëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1991-úè èëäÿ êþíöëëö
îëàðàã Ýîðàíáîé þçöíöìöäà-
ôèÿ òàáîðóíóí òÿðêèáèíÿ äàõèë
îëóá. 16 éàíâàð 1992-úè èëäÿ
ðàéîíóí Øÿôÿã êÿíäèíäÿêè
ïîñòäà êåøèê ÷ÿêÿðêÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû Øàùìàðûí îüëó, Ýîðàíáîé
ðàéîíóí Âåéèñëè êÿíäèíäÿ éàøàéàí ßùìÿäîâ
Ôàìèë âåðèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ Àëàâåðäèéàí Øàìèðäÿí (Éåðåâàí-74,
Íèæíûé Øåíãàâèò êö÷ÿñè,åâ 35,ìÿíçèë 22. òåë:
48-67-93) àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâ-
ëàðûí ñèéàùûñèíäà ßùìÿäîâ Øàùìàðûí Ñïèòàê
ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí 42411 ñàéëû ùÿáñõàíàäà
ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 



Ahmedzade
Shahin
Eyyub oglu

Ahmedzade Shahin Eyyub
oglu was born in Aghdam in
1951. He worked as a police-
man at Nasimi district Police
Department of criminal investi-
gation of Ministry of Internal
Affairs of Azerbaijan Republic.

On the 28th of April, 1992
police captain Ahmedzade Shahin voluntari-
ly went to defend Shusha. On the 8th of May,
1992 seriously wounded Shahin was taken
prisoner on the territory which called Bala
Kirs mountain of Turshsu settlement of
Shusha town.

That information was given by his wife
Ahmedzade Nailya Firudin gizi (she lives in
Baku, Inglab Street 92 «A», app.46) from his
front-line comrades.

The brother of prisoner Huseynova
Tamara - Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who
lived in Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz dis-
trict got a list of Azerbaijani prisoners and
hostages from an Armenian whose name
was Gagik in Tbilisi. There was the name of
Ahmedzade Shahin in that list. It was shown
that he was kept in Upper Garabagh.
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ßùìÿäçàäÿ
Øàùèí

Åééóá îüëó

1951-úè èëäÿ Àüäàì øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. Àçÿðáàé-
úàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Äàõèëè Èø-
ëÿð Íàçèðëèéè Áàêû øÿùÿðè Íÿñè-
ìè Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíäÿ úè-
íàéÿò àõòàðûøû öçðÿ ÿìÿëèééàò
ìöâÿêêèëè âÿçèôÿñèíäÿ èøëÿéèá. 

Ïîëèñ êàïèòàíû Øàùèí ßù-
ìÿäçàäÿ 28 àïðåë 1992-úè èëäÿ êþíöëëö îëà-
ðàã Øóøà øÿùÿðèíèí ìöäàôèÿñèíÿ åçàì îëó-
íóá. 8 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðè Òóðøñó
ãÿñÿáÿñèíèí Áàëà Êèðñ äàüû äåéèëÿí ÿðàçèñèí-
äÿ àüûð éàðàëàíàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû îíóí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Áàêû øÿ-
ùÿðè, Èíãèëàá êö÷ÿñè,åâ 92 «À»,ìÿíçèë 46-äà
éàøàéàí ßùìÿäçàäÿ Íàèëÿ Ôèðóäèí ãûçûíà
äþéöø÷ö éîëäàøëàðû äåéèáëÿð. 

Ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëìöø Ùöñåéíîâà Òàìàðà
Ñàëåù ãûçûíûí ãàðäàøû-Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-
Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêèíè Ùöñåéíîâ Àkèô Ñàëåù
îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè
îëàí Ãàãèêäÿí (Éåðåâàí òåë:63-60-70) àëäûüû
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà
ßùìÿäçàäÿ Øàùèíèí äÿ àäû îëóá. Îíóí Äàü-
ëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 



Akberov
Faig
Muslum oglu

Akberov Faig Muslum oglu
was born in Baku in 1971.
Before the war he served in
commandant troop of the Mili-
tary Registration and Enlist-
ment Office of Yasamal district.
On the 20th of August, 1993
Akberov Faig voluntarily went

to fight for Garabagh. He served in military
unit in Gubadli district. At the end of August,
1993 during the fight in Ashagi Mollu village
of Gubadli district the tank  managed by them
was fired. Wounded Faig with front-line com-
rades was taken prisoner by Armenians.

At first Faig was kept in camp for prison-
ers of war in Artik settlement of Armenia,
later he was sent to Shusha. That informa-
tion was found out by his father Akberov
Muslum Umud oglu from an Armenian who
was the former inhabitant of Baku (now he
lives in Stavropol region of RF).

Alakbarov
Adalat
Najafali oglu

Alakbarov Adalat Najafali
oglu was born in Baku in
1965. On the 14th of August,
1992 he voluntarily joined the
army and took part in fight for
Khojavand district. On the
2nd of October, 1992 during
the fight for Amirallar village

of Khojavand district Adalat was taken pris-
oner.

According to the words of  Kazimov
Ahad Musa oglu who lived in Yaglivand vil-
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ßêáÿðîâ
Ôàèã

Ìöñëóì îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. Ìöùàðèáÿéÿ
ýåäÿíÿ ãÿäÿð Éàñàìàë Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüûíäà êîìåí-
äàíò òàãûìûíäà õèäìÿò åäèá.
1993-úö èë àâãóñò àéûíûí 20-äÿ
êþíöëëö îëàðàã úÿáùÿéÿ éîëëà-
íûá. Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿ-
øÿí ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿ ãóëëóã åäèá. 1993-úö èë àâ-
ãóñò àéûíûí ñîíëàðûíäà Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíóíóí
Àøàüû Ìîëëó êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ îíëà-
ðûí èäàðÿ åòäèêëÿðè òàíê âóðóëóá. Ôàèã äþéöø
éîëäàøëàðû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Àðòèê ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿêè ùÿðáè
ÿñèðëÿð ö÷öí ñàëûíìûø äöøÿðýÿäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá,
ñîíðàäàí Øóøà øÿùÿðèíÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. Áó ìÿ-
ëóìàòû àòàñû ßêáÿðîâ Ìöñëöì Óìóä îüëó
Ðóñèéà Ôåäåðàñèéàñû Ñòàâðîïîë âèëàéÿòèíäÿ
éàøàéàí êå÷ìèø Áàêû øÿùÿð ñàêèíè ìèëëèééÿòúÿ
åðìÿíè îëàí áèð øÿõñäÿí þéðÿíèá. 

ßëÿêáÿðîâ
ßäàëÿò

Íÿúÿôÿëè îüëó

1965-úè èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 14 àâãóñò
1992-úè èëäÿ êþíöëëö îëàðàã îð-
äó ñûðàëàðûíà éàçûëûá âÿ Õîúà-
âÿíä ðàéîíó óüðóíäà äþéöø-
ëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 2 îêòéàáð
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàâÿíä ðàéî-
íóíóí ßìèðàëëàð êÿíäè éàõûíëû-
üûíäà ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëóíóí



lage of Fuzuli district (now he lives in
Allaliyarli village of Beylagan district),
Armenian policeman Albert Voskanyan
said by radio communication that Adalat
was alive and kept in Khankandi.

Alakbarov
Anvar
Beylar oglu

Alakbarov Anvar Beylar
oglu was born in 1935. On the
8th of May, 1992 during occu-
pation of Shusha town by Ar-
menians, Alakbarov Anvar
who worked at fuel servicing
point in Shusha was taken
prisoner.

According to the information of his wife
Guliyeva Ruza Ali gizi who lived in Shusha
town (at present she lives in Baku, Yasamal
district, Yeni Yasamal 9, app.15), during occu-
pation of Shusha town by Armenians
Alakbarov Anvar was taken hostage on the 8th
of May, 1992. Last time he was seen on the 7th
May, 1992. Anvar couldn�t come home for din-
ner because of fights around Shusha and his
wife brought him food every day. On the 8th of
May, 1992 Guliyeva with local inhabitants left
the town and didn�t see Anvar any more. At that
time Allahverdi Bagirov (he died) who lived in
Aghdam district and engaged in change of pris-
oners and hostages said that Alakbarov Anvar
was alive and kept in Shusha.

According to the statement of Kazimov
Ahad Musa oglu who lived in Yaglivand vil-
lage of Fuzuli district (now he lives in
Allahyarli village of Beylagan district), it was
known that an Armenian former policeman
captain Maxim who worked at Police Depart-
ment of Shusha town said that the director of
bank in Shusha town Agakishiyev Ahmed
and Alakbarov Anvar were kept in occupied
Shusha.
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ñþéëÿäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøû
Àëáåðò Âîñêàíéàí ðàäèîÿëàãÿ âàñèòÿñè èëÿ
îíà ßäàëÿòèí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ Õàíäÿíäèíäÿ
ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 

ßëÿêáÿðîâ
ßíâÿð

Áÿéëÿð îüëó

1935-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ éàíàúàã äîë-
äóðìà ìÿíòÿãÿñèíäÿ èøëÿéÿí
ßëÿêáÿðîâ ßíâÿð 8 ìàé 1992-
úè èëäÿ åðìÿíè èøüàëû çàìàíû
ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû- Øóøà øÿùÿð
ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Éàñàìàë ðà-
éîíó,Éåíè Éàñàìàë,åâ 9,ìÿíçèë 15-äÿ ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Ãóëèéåâà Ðóçÿ ßëè ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè
ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,8 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøà øÿ-
ùÿðè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí
ßëÿêáÿðîâ ßíâÿð ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. Àõûðûíúû
äÿôÿ îíó 7 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ ýþðöá. Øóøà ðà-
éîíó ÿòðàôûíäà ãûçüûí äþéöøëÿð ýåòäèéè ö÷öí
éàíàúàã äîëäóðìà ìÿíòÿãÿñèíäÿ èøëÿéÿí ßí-
âÿð åâÿ ýÿëÿ áèëìÿäèéèíäÿí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû ùÿð
ýöí îðà éåìÿê àïàðûá. Ãóëèéåâà 8 ìàðò
1992-úè èëäÿ éåðëè ÿùàëè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ øÿùÿðè òÿðê
åäèá âÿ áèð äàùà ßíâÿðè ýþðìÿéèá. Ùÿìèí
âàõò ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ
ìÿøüóë îëàí Àüäàì ðàéîí ñàêèíè Àëëàùâåðäè
Áàüûðîâ (ðÿùìÿòÿ ýåäèá) îíà ßëÿêáÿðîâ ßí-
âÿðèí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõ-
ëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áåé-
ëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëóíóí ÿðèçÿ-
ñèíäÿí ìÿëóì îëóá êè, ÿââÿëëÿð Øóøà Øÿùÿð
Ðîëèñ Øþáÿñèíäÿ, ñîíðà èñÿ Õîúàâÿíä Øÿùÿð
Ðîëèñ Øþáÿñèíäÿ èøëÿéÿí, ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè,
êàïèòàí Ìàêñèì îíà Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí
ÿìàíÿò áàíêûíûí ìöäèðè Àüàêèøèéåâ ßùìÿä
âÿ ßëÿêáÿðîâ ßíâÿðèí èøüàë îëóíìóø Øóøàäà
ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 



Alakbarov
Rasim
Kamil oglu

Alakbarov Rasim Kamil
oglu was born in Ganja city of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1961.
In 1993 he voluntarily was sent
to fight for Garabagh. Rasim
took part in fights in direction
of Terter and Aghdara districts.
On the 10th of April, 1994

deputy of Chief of staff of military unit, capi-
tain Rasim Alakbarov was surrounded and
taken prisoner by Armenians.

His father Alakbarov Kamil who lived in
Ganja, Khagani Street, 42 (he died in 1998)
wrote a statement that in accordance with
information of Armenians, wounded Rasim
was taken prisoner and kept in Khankandi.
He tried to run away but he was wounded and
that�s why he lost concession at the forest.
Armenians took him again and returned back.

According to the information of com-
mander of military unit where Alakbarov
served � Fikret Mammadov, he witnessed
that Rasim was surrounded and taken pris-
oner during the fight in direction of Talish vil-
lage.

Alakbarov
Rovshan
Faig oglu

Alakbarov Rovshan Faig
oglu was born in 1976. On the
27th of April, 1994 during the
occupation of Garvand village
of Aghdam district Rovshan
with front-line comrades by car
«Zill-131» (public plate-num-
ber 65-43 MV) was taken pris-
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ßëÿêáÿðîâ 
Ðàñèì

Êàìèë îüëó

1961-úè èëäÿ Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1993-úö
èëäÿ êþíöëëö îëàðàã Ãàðàáàü
óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðÿ éîëëàíûá.
Òÿðòÿð âÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíëàðûíûí
ìöäàôèÿñèíäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 10
àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ ùÿðáè ùèññÿ
ãÿðàðýàù ðÿèñèíèí ìöàâèíè êà-
ïèòàí Ðàñèì ßëÿêáÿðîâ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí
Òàëûø êÿíäè èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ
ìöùàñèðÿéÿ äöøÿðÿê åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿðè, Õàãàíè êö÷ÿñè, åâ
42-äÿ éàøàéàí ßëÿêáÿðîâ Êàìèë (1998-úè
èëäÿ âÿôàò åäèá) èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè, ãàðøû
òÿðÿôäÿí àëäûüû ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, Ðàñèì éà-
ðàëû ùàëäà ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá âÿ Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. Áèð äÿôÿ ãà÷ìàüà úÿùä
ýþñòÿðèá, ëàêèí éàðàëû îëäóüó ö÷öí ìåøÿäÿ
ùóøóíó èòèðèá, òóòóëàðàã ýåðè ãàéòàðûëûá. 

ßëÿêáÿðîâóí ãóëëóã åòäèéè ùÿðáè ùèññÿ-
íèí êîìàíäèðè Ôèêðÿò Ìÿììÿäîâóí âåðäèéè
ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, î, Òàëûø êÿíäè èñòèãàìÿòèí-
äÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ Ðàñèìèí ìöùàñèðÿéÿ äö-
øÿðÿê ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíöí øàùèäè îëóá. 

ßëÿêáÿðîâ
Ðþâøÿí

Ôàèã îüëó

1976-úû èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1994-úö èë àïðåë àéûíûí 27-äÿ
Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àü-
äàì ðàéîíóíóí Ãÿðâÿíä êÿíäè
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëó-
íàí çàìàí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû èëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ èäàðÿ åòäèêëÿðè «ÇÈË-



oner by Armenians.  
According to the information of Tagiyev

Mammad Gachay oglu who lived in
Garadaghli village of Khojavand district (now
he lives in Machgara village of Beylagan dis-
trict) and engaged in change of prisoners of
war, an Armenian policeman Albert Voskan-
yan informed by radio communication that
Rovshan was taken prisoner and kept in
Upper Garabagh.

Alesgarov
Elkhan
Agamayil oglu

Alesgarov Elkhan Agama-
yil oglu was born in Gonag-
kand village of Guba district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1974.
In 1992 he was called up for
military service. Elkhan took
part in fights for Garabagh. On
the 27th of April, 1994 during

the fight for Bash Garvand village of Aghdam
district Alesgarov Elkhan was taken prisoner
by Armenians.

His father Alesgarov Agamayil Agakishi
oglu who lived in Gonagkand village of Guba
district wrote a statement that while searching
for Elkhan, his front-line comrades said dur-
ing the fight for Bash Garvand village he was
wounded, taken prisoner by Armenians and
kept in occupied Aghdam district. In 1994 for-
mer Baku resident an Armenian whose name
was Artur connected by radio communication
with the military men and informed that
Elkhan was kept in occupied Aghdam.

According to the information of his front-
line comrade Hamzeyev Gambar Siyamed-
din oglu who lived in Khujbala village of
Guba district, he witnessed that during the
fight in direction of Bash Garvand village a
group of fighters including Alesgarov Elkhan
was surrounded by Armenians and taken
prisoner on the 27th of April, 1994.
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131»ìàðêàëû 65-43 ÌÂ äþâëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû
àâòîìàøûíäà ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

ßñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿø-
üóë îëìóø,Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä
ñàêèíè,ùàçûðäà Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà
êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøàí Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä
Ãà÷àé îüëóíóí åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøû
Àëáåðò Âîñêàíéàíäàí ðàäèîÿëàãÿ âàñèòÿñèëÿ
àëäûüû ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, ßëÿêáÿðîâ Ðþâøÿí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá âÿ Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëà-
íûëûá. 

ßëÿñýÿðîâ 
Åëõàí 

Àüàìàéûë îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãóáà ðàéîíóíóí
Ãîíàãêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1992-úè èëäÿ ùÿðáè õèä-
ìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Ãàðàáàü óü-
ðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá.
27 àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì
ðàéîíóíóí Áàø Ãÿðâÿíä êÿíäè
óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Ãóáà ðàéîíó Ãîíàãêÿíä êÿíä ñà-
êèíè ßëÿñýÿðîâ Àüàìàéûë Àüàêèøè îüëó ÿðèçÿ-
ñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,Åëõàíûí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû îíóí
Áàø Ãÿðâÿíä êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûíäà éàðàëàíäûüû-
íû, åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿðÿê èø-
üàë îëóíìóø Àüäàì ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû
äåéèáëÿð. 1994-úö èëäÿ ÿââÿëëÿð Áàêû øÿùÿð
ñàêèíè îëìóø, ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè Àðòóð àäëû
øÿõñ ùÿðá÷èëÿðëÿ ðàäèîÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã Åëõà-
íûí èøüàë îëóíìóø Àüäàìäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèë-
äèðèá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû-Ãóáà ðàéîíó Õóúáàëà êÿíä
ñàêèíè Ùÿìçÿéåâ Ãÿìáÿð Ñèéàìÿääèí îüëó-
íóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,27 àïðåë 1994-úö
èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Áàø Ãÿðâÿíä êÿíäè èñ-
òèãàìÿòèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ ßëÿñýÿðîâ Åëõàí
äà äàõèë îëìàãëà áèð ãðóï äþéöø÷öíöí åðìÿ-
íèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíûá, ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëäöéöíöí øàùèäè îëóá. 



Alesgarov
Karam
Alesgar oglu

Alesgarov Karam Alesgar
oglu was born in 1971. On the
18th of September, 1992 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of
Yasamal district. Karam was
sent to fight for Sirkhavand vil-

lage of Aghdam district. On the 29th of
November, 1992 during the fight for
Sirkhavand village of Aghdam district he was
taken prisoner.

According to the information of the former
head of Executive Power of Fuzuli district
Eyvazov Fireddin Ali oglu (at present he lives
in the hostel „ 4, room 205 of ATU in Baku)
who worked in 1992-1993, he was engaged
in registration of prisoners and hostages who
were taken in 1992-1993. According to the
given information, Alesgarov Karam was
taken prisoner and kept in Khankandi town.

During radio communication with Arme-
nians, Kazimov Ahad Musa oglu who lived in
Yaglivand village of Fuzuli district (now he
lives in Machgara village of Beylagan district)
informed and found out that Alesgarov Ka-
ram was taken prisoner and kept in Khan-
kandi town of Upper Garabagh.

When Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who
lived in Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz dis-
trict searched for his sister Huseynova
Tamara Saleh gizi, he met a representative
of Armenian Society of Red Cross Alaverdi-
yan Shamir in Tbilisi (Yerevan city-74, Nijniy
Shengavit Street, 35, app.22, phone: 48-67-
93) and got a list of Azerbaijanis. There was
the name of Karam in that list. He was kept
in Khankandi town.
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ßëÿñýÿðîâ
Êÿðÿì 

ßëÿñýÿð îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
18 ñåíòéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Áà-
êû øÿùÿðè Éàñàìàë Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû  òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Àü-
äàì ðàéîíó óüðóíäà äþéöø-
ëÿðÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. Õèäìÿò åòäèéè
ùÿðáè ùèññÿíèí òÿðêèáèíäÿ Àü-
äÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ñûðõàâÿíä êÿíäèíÿ ýþíäÿ-
ðèëèá. 29 íîéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

1992-1993-úö èëëÿðäÿ Ôöçóëè Ðàéîí Èú-
ðà Ùàêèìèééÿòè áàø÷ûñûíûí ìöàâèíè èøëÿìèø,
ùàçûðäà Áàêû øÿùÿðèíäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí Òèáá
Óíèâåðñèòåòèíèí 4 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíûí 205-
úè îòàüûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøàí Åéâàçîâ Ôèðÿääèí
ßëè îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, 1992-
úè èëäÿí 1993-úö èëÿ êèìè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâ ýþ-
òöðöëìöø âÿòÿíäàøëàðûí ãåéäèééàòû èëÿ ìÿø-
üóë îëàðêÿí ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿí Êÿðÿì ßëÿñýÿðî-
âóí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõ-
ëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèáëÿð. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëó
åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè èëÿ àïàðäûüû ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàð
çàìàíû Êÿðÿì ßëÿñýÿðîâóí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿðÿê
Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüûí Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõ-
ëàíäûüû áàðÿäÿ þéðÿíäèéèíè áèëäèðèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-×ûðäàõàí êÿíä ñà-
êèíè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè
øÿùÿðèíäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿ-
ñèíèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àëàâåðäèéàí Ñàìèðäÿí
(Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðè-74, Íèæíûé Øåíãàâèò êö÷ÿ-
ñè, åâ 35, ìÿíçèë 22, òåë:48-67-93) àëäûüû
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà
ßëÿñýÿðîâ Êÿðÿìèí Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ
ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 



Alesgarov
Nahid
Azay oglu

Alesgarov Nahid Azay
oglu was born in Digah vil-
lage of Guba district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1967.
On the 15th of December,
1993 he was called up for
military service by the
Military Registration and

Enlistment Office of Guba district. Nahid
took part in fights for Aghdam district as a
member of tank crew allotted to tank bat-
talion. On the 31st of December, 1993 dur-
ing the fight for Salakhli village of Aghdam
district, the members of tank crew: Nahid
with Mammadov Agahasan Firudin oglu
(Ganja), Ibrahimov Ilham Abdulla oglu
(Lerik) and Gimadiyev Ildar Nailovich
(Baku), they were taken prisoners by
Armenians.

Huseynov Javid Aga oglu, invalid of 1st
group (he lives in Nasimi district, A.Sahhat
Street, 57) being  in Armenian captivity
from the 5th of January, 1994 to the 8th of
May, 1995 wrote a statement that during
his captivity, he was taken to quarry in
summer of 1994. When he was forced for
heavy labour, he saw his former soldier
brothers: Alesgarov Nahid Azay oglu,
Mammadov Agahasan Firudin oglu,
Ibrahimov Ilham Abdulla oglu and Gimadi-
yev Ildar Nailovich there. They said that
Javid was kept as a prisoner in Khojavand
district and they hid from ICRC. That was
last their meeting; he didn�t see tankmen
who were taken prisoners any more.

According to the information of ICRC
from 1994 Alesgarov Nahid has been
seen working in quarry in occupied
Aghdam district in September of 1994.
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ßëÿñýÿðîâ 
Íàùèä 

Àçàé îüëó 

1967-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãóáà ðàéîíóíóí
Äèýàù êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
15 äåêàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ Ãóáà
Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðû-
ëûá. Òàíê òàáîðóíóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ
òàíêûí ùåéÿò öçâö êèìè Àüäàì
ðàéîíó óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 31
äåêàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ñà-
ëàùëû êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí ãûçüûí äþéöø çàìàíû
òàíêûí ùåéÿò öçâëÿðè - Ìÿììÿäîâ Àüàùÿñÿí
Ôèðóäèí îüëó (Áàêû), Èáðàùèìîâ Èëùàì Àáäóëëà
îüëó (Ëåðèê) âÿ Ýèìàäèéåâ Èëäàð Íàèëîâè÷ëÿ
(Áàêû) áèðëèêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöá. 

5 éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿí 8 ìàé 1995-úè èëÿ
ãÿäÿð åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ îëìóø, Û ãðóï ÿëèë,
Íÿñèìè ðàéîíó À. Ñÿùùÿò êö÷ÿñè, åâ 57 öí-
âàíäà éàøàéàí Ùöñåéíîâ Úàâèä Àüà îüëó
èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,1994-úö èëèí éàé àéëàðûí-
äà èøüàë îëóíìóø Àüäàì ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿ-
øÿí äàø êàðõàíàñûíà ýÿòèðèëèá,àüûð ôèçèêè èøÿ
úÿëá îëóíäóüó çàìàí êå÷ìèø äþéöø éîëäàø-
ëàðû ßëÿñýÿðîâ Íàùèä Àçàé îüëó,Ìÿììÿäîâ
Àüàùÿñÿí Ôèðóäèí îüëó,Èáðàùèìîâ Èëùàì Àá-
äóëëà îüëó âÿ Ýèìàäèéåâ Èëäàð Íàèëîâè÷è äÿ
îðàäà ýþðöá. Îíëàð Úàâèäÿ Õîúàâÿíä ðàéî-
íóíäà ÿñèð ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû âÿ Áåéíÿëõàëã
Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíäÿí ýèçëÿäèëäèêëÿðèíè
äåéèáëÿð. Î,áèð äàùà ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø òàíê÷û-
ëàðû ýþðìÿéèá. 

Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíèí
1994-úö èëäÿ âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, Íàùèä
ßëÿñýÿðîâó ùÿìèí èëèí ñåíòéàáð àéûíäà èøüàë
îëóíìóø Àüäàì ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí äàø
êàðõàíàñûíäà èøëÿäèëÿí ýþðöáëÿð. 



Alimammadov
Namig
Shahmali oglu

Alimammadov Namig
Shahmali oglu was born in Pir-
jamal village of Asgaran dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1962. On the 26th of February,
1992 during the day of Kho-
jali�s occupation by Armenian
armed forces Namig with the

members of his family was taken hostages.
His brother Alimammadov Yashar Shah-

mali oglu who lived in Pirjamal village of
Asgaran district (now he lives in Baku,
Narimanov district, Mayakovski Street 17,
app.27) wrote a statement that during the
night of Khojali�s occupation Namig with the
members of his family and close relatives
was taken hostage in the forest, then he was
taken to the stock-breeding farm in Pirjamal
village and put to tortures. On the 1st of
March, 1992 brother Alimammadov Natig,
villager Mammadov Kamil Amir oglu with a
mehseti turk but didn�t know his name were
taken to unknown direction. He didn�t get any
information concerning his brother.

Abdullayeva Sanam Hasan gizi who lived
in Khojali (she lives in �Guneshli� sanatorium
in Mardakan settlement) and returned from
Armenian captivity saw Alimammadov
Namig in the stock-breeding farm in Pirjamal
village of Asgaran district.

According to the information of Azer-
baijan representative ICRC, Alimammadov
Namig was taken prisoner by Armenians,
kept in the stock-breeding farm in Pirjamal
village of Asgaran district for several days
and then he was taken to unknown direction
on the 17th of February, 1992.
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ßëèìÿììÿäîâ
Íàìèã

Øàùìàëû îüëó

1962-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíó-
íóí Ïèðúàìàë êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ
Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí
àèëÿ öçâëÿðè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ åðìÿíè-
ëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíó
Ïèðúàìàë êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Íÿðèìàíîâ
ðàéîíó,Ìàéàêîâñêè êö÷ÿñè,åâ 17,ìÿíçèë 27-
äÿ éàøàéàí ßëèìÿììÿäîâ Éàøàð Øàùìàëû
îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè, ùÿìèí äÿùøÿòëè ýå-
úÿ àèëÿ öçâëÿðè âÿ éàõûí ãîùóìëàðû èëÿ ìåøÿ-
äÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëÿðÿê Ïèðúàìàë êÿíäèíäÿêè
ìàëäàðëûã ôåðìàñûíà ýÿòèðèëèá, îðàäà àüûð èø-
ýÿíúÿëÿðÿ ìÿðóç ãàëûáëàð. Åðìÿíèëÿð 1 ìàðò
1992-úè èëäÿ ãàðäàøû ßëèìÿììÿäîâ Íàìèãè,
ùÿìéåðëèñè Ìÿììÿäîâ Êàìèë ßìèð îüëó âÿ
àäûíû áèëìÿäèéè ìåùñåòè òöðêö èëÿ íàìÿëóì èñ-
òèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. Áèð äàùà ãàðäàøû ùàããûí-
äà ùå÷ áèð ìÿëóìàò àëà áèëìÿéèá. 

Åðìÿíè ýèðîâëóüóíäàí ãàéûòìûø Õîúàëû
øÿùÿð ñàêèíè, Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ìÿðäÿêàí ãÿñÿáÿ-
ñèíäÿêè «Ýöíÿøëè» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø Àáäóëëàéåâà Ñÿíÿì Ùÿñÿí ãûçû ßñýÿ-
ðàí ðàéîíóíóí Ïèðúàìàë êÿíäèíäÿêè ìàëäàðëûã
ôåðìàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüû çàìàí ßëèìÿììÿäîâ
Íàìèãè äÿ îðàäà ýþðäöéöíö áèëäèðèá. 

Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíèí
Àçÿðáàéúàí öçðÿ íöìàéÿíäÿëèéèíäÿí âåðèëÿí
ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, ßëèìÿììÿäîâ Íàìèã 27
ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá âÿ áèð íå÷ÿ ýöí ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíó-
íóí Ïèðúàìàë êÿíäèíäÿêè ôåðìàäà ñàõëàíäûã-
äàí ñîíðà íàìÿëóì éåðÿ àïàðûëûá. 



Alimardanov
Maharram
Shukur oglu

Alimardanov Maharram
Shukur oglu was born in
Imamgulubeyli village of Agh-
dam district of Azerbaijan Re-
public in 1963. In April of 1992
he fought allotted to Gulabli
battalion. On the 4th of
September, 1992 Maharramov

with other relatives Mammadov Isa Humbet
oglu (the year of birth: 1957) and Mehdiyev
Mohubbet Geys oglu (the year of birth: 1956)
by red car �Jiquli� (public plate-number P 22-
58AQ) went to his relative Mammadov
Jannat Humbat oglu�s wedding party in
Abdal-Gulabli village. He didn�t come back
any more. They were taken hostages be-
cause Armenians captured Abdal-Gulabli vil-
lage that day.

After those events Armenians connected
with military unit in Novruzlu village by radio
communication and said Alimardanov, Mam-
madov and Mehdiyev were taken hostages.
They wanted to change them for missed
Armenian whose name was Ashot. It was
impossible to release hostages because
Ashot wasn�t found. That information was
given by Maharram�s brother-in-law Husey-
nov Musa Humbet oglu (he lives in Sumgayit
town, 17th microdistrict 63,         app. 53).
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ßëèìÿðäàíîâ
Ìÿùÿððÿì

Øöêöð îüëó

1963-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Èìàìãóëóáÿéëè êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí àïðåë
àéûíäàí Ýöëàáëû òàáîðóíóí
òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéöøöá. 4 ñåíò-
éàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ äþéöø÷ö ãî-
ùóìó Ìÿììÿäîâ Úÿííÿò
Ùöìáÿò îüëóíóí òîéó îëäóüóíäàí äèýÿð ãî-
ùóìëàðû - Ìÿììÿäîâ Èñà Ùöìáÿò îüëó
(1957) âÿ Ìåùäèéåâ Ìþùöááÿò Ãåéñ îüëó
(1956) èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ îíó äþéöø áþëýÿñèíäÿí
ýÿòèðìÿê ö÷öí Ï22-58ÀÃ äþâëÿò íþìðÿ íè-
øàíëû ãûðìûçû ðÿíýëè «Æèãóëè» ìàðêàëû àâòîìà-
øûíäà Àáäàë-Ýöëàáëû êÿíäèíÿ ýåäèá,áèð äàùà
ýåðè ãàéûòìàéûá. Ùÿìèí ýöí îíëàð èøüàë îëó-
íàí Àáäàë-Ýöëàáëû êÿíäèíäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëö-
áÿð. 

3 ýöí ñîíðà åðìÿíèëÿð Íîâðóçëó êÿíäèí-
äÿêè ùÿðáè ùèññÿ èëÿ ðàäèîÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã
ßëèìÿðäàíîâ, Ìÿììÿäîâ âÿ Ìåùäèéåâè ýè-
ðîâ ýþòöðäöêëÿðèíè, Àøîò àäëû èòêèí äöøìöø
åðìÿíè èëÿ äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè äåéèáëÿð.
Àøîò òàïûëìàäûüû ö÷öí ýèðîâëàðûí ãàéòàðûëìà-
ñû áàø òóòìàéûá. Áó ìÿëóìàòû Ìÿùÿððÿìèí
ãàéíû-Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè, 17-úè ìèêðîðàéîí, åâ
63, ìÿíçèë 53-äÿ éàøàéàí Ùöñåéíîâ Ìóñà
Ùöìáÿò îüëó âåðèá. 



Alimov
Sakit
Alim oglu

Alimov Sakit Alim oglu was
born in Orta Ziyad village of
Shaki district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1974. On the 13th
of October, 1992 he was called
up for military service by the
Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Shaki dis-

trict and then he was sent to fight for
Aghdara district. He fought allotted to battal-
ion of Rebirth. On the 2nd of February, 1993
during the fight for Childiran village of
Aghdara district Sakit was taken prisoner by
Armenians.

Ibishov Taleh Madat oglu who returned
from Armenian captivity and lived in Katos
village of Lachin district wrote a statement
that he was kept with Alimov Sakit in camp
for prisoners in Yerevan. 

Aliyev
Anatoli
Humbatovich

Aliyev Anatoli Humbato-
vich was born in Baku in 1963.
On the 24th of June, 1992 he
was mobilized by the Military
Registration and Enlistment
Office of Yasamal district.
Aliyev Anatoli took part in
fights for Aghdam. On the 30th

of June, 1992 during the fight near Gara
Gaya point of Shelli village of Aghdam dis-
trict he was taken prisoner. 

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district and
engaged in sister�s search, got a list of
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ßëèìîâ
Ñàêèò

ßëèì îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Øÿêè ðàéîíóíóí
Îðòà Çÿéçèä êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 13 îêòéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ
Øÿêè Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüû-
ðûëûá âÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó óüðóí-
äà äþéöøëÿðÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. Ãóð-
òóëóø áàòàëéîíóíóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéöøöá. 2
ôåâðàë 1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí ×ûëäû-
ðàí êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ëà÷ûí ðàéî-
íó Êàòîñ êÿíä ñàêèíè, ùàçûðäà Øÿêè ðàéîíó-
íóí Ýþéáóëàã êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøàí Èáèøîâ
Òàëåù Ìÿäÿò îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,Éåðå-
âàí øÿùÿðèíäÿêè ÿñèð äöøÿðýÿñèíäÿ ßëèìîâ
Ñàêèòëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 

ßëèéåâ 
Àíàòîëè 

Ùöìáÿòîâè÷

1963-úö èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èë
èéóí àéûíûí 24-äÿ Éàñàìàë Ðà-
éîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ñÿôÿðáÿð åäèëèá. Àüäàì
óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê
åäèá. ßëèéåâ Àíàòîëè 30 èéóí
1992-úè èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Øåëëè êÿíäèíäÿêè Ãàðà Ãàéà ïîñòó éà-
õûíëûüûíäà ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áàúûñûíûí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí Òîâóç
ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêèíè Ùöñåé-
íîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíà Åðìÿíèñòàí Ãûðìûçû
Õà÷ âÿ Àéïàðà Úÿìèééÿòèíèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè



Azerbaijani prisoners of war and hostages
from the representative of Society of Red
Cross and Crescent and there was the name
of Aliyev Anatoli in the list. According to the
information a man whose name was
Mkhitaryan kept him in Kirovakan city of
Armenia.

Aliyev
Asif
Panah oglu

Aliyev Asif Panah oglu was
born in Shamkand village of
Lachin district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1954. On the 31st
of March, 1993 during the
occupation of Kelbajar district,
when Aliyev Asif with several
relatives left the same territory

by car, they were taken prisoners by
Armenians. Later his two relatives were
returned. Armenians stopped them appar-
ently to change for Armenian prisoners. Asif
with relatives forced for agricultural work at
the stock-breeding farm near Khankandi of
Upper Garabagh.

Aliyev
Azer
Ferrukh oglu

Aliyev Azer Ferrukh oglu
was born in Barda district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1970.
He served in Republic of
Chehoslavakia in 1988-1990.
At the end of 1991 Azer vol-
untarily went to the front. He
took part in fight for Aghdam

and Aghdara districts. Then their battalion
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Äàâèäéàí Âàëåíòèíàíûí Òáèëèñè øÿùÿðèíäÿ âåð-
äèéè àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûí-
äà ßëèéåâ Àíàòîëèíèí äÿ àäû îëóá. Ìÿëóìàòà
ýþðÿ, î, Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Êèðîâàêàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ,
Ìõèòàðéàí àäëû áèð øÿõñèí åâèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 

ßëèéåâ
Àñèô

Ïÿíàù îüëó

1954-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó
Øàìêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 31 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ
Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíóíóí èøüàëû çà-
ìàíû ãîùóìëàðû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ àâ-
òîìîáèëäÿ ùÿìèí ÿðàçèíè òÿðê
åäÿðêÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. Ñîí-
ðàäàí èêè ãîùóìó ãàéòàðûëûá. Ãàðøû òÿðÿô îí-
ëàðû åðìÿíè ÿñèðëÿðè èëÿ äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðè
ö÷öí ñàõëàäûãëàðûíû áÿùàíÿ ýÿòèðÿðÿê ãàéòàð-
ìàéûáëàð. Àñèô ãîùóìëàðû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Õàí-
êÿíäè øÿùÿðè éàõûíëûüûíäàêû Êÿðêèúàùàí êÿí-
äèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí ùåéâàíäàðëûã ôåðìàñûíäà òÿ-
ñÿððöôàò èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá åäèëèá. 

ßëèéåâ
Àçÿð

Ôÿððóõ îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Áÿðäÿ ðàéî-
íóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. 1988-
1990-úû èëëÿðäÿ ×åõîñëàâàêèéà
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíäà ùÿðáè õèäìÿò-
äÿ îëóá. 1991-úè èëèí àõûðëàðûí-
äà êþíöëëö îëàðàã úÿáùÿéÿ ýå-
äèá. Àüäàì âÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîí-
ëàðûíäà ýåäÿí äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. Ñîí-



was sent to Kelbajar district. Aliyev Azer
took part in fights near Murovdag. On the
23rd of January, 1994 during fight for
Buzlug height of Kelbajar district wounded
Azer was taken prisoner and kept in
Khankandi. 

According to the given information of
his brother Aliyev Hikmet Azer whose
hands were frozen with 46 Azerbaijani
prisoners was kept in Khankandi.

Aliyev
Azer
Nagi oglu

Aliyev Azer Nagi oglu was
born in Sumgayit town of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1968. In
June of 1992 he appealed to
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Sumgayit
town to take part in fights for
Garabagh. On the 27th of

June, 1992 Azer was sent to Shelli village of
Aghdam district and fought in Fred Asif�s bat-
talion. On the 30th of June, 1992 during fight
in Garagaya village of Aghdam district Aliyev
Azer was taken prisoner by Armenians.

His mother Aliyeva Khadija Safar gizi and
father Aliyev Nagi Gadim oglu (they live in
Sumgayit, 45 quarter, app. 14/90) wrote a
statement that Azer was taken prisoner by
Armenians. It was shown that he was kept in
Kirovokan of Armenia.

According to the words of his sister-in-
law Sariyeva Hijran Farhad gizi (she lives in
Ganja, Nizami Street, 129), an Armenian
Artyom rang her up and passed the phone to
Azer in December of 1993. She heard Azer�s
voice. He told �Hijran, I�m Azer, Azer� for 3
times. But Hijran was very excited because
heard his voice. Then the connection was
interrupted. There�s no information concern-
ing Azer.

Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí Release us from captivity

158

ðàäàí îíóí õèäìÿò åòäèéè òàáîð Êÿëáÿúÿð ðà-
éîíóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. ßëèéåâ Àçÿð Ìóðîâäàü
ÿòðàôûíäà ýåäÿí äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 23
éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíóíóí
Áóçëóã éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ éàðàëà-
íàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,èøüàë îëóíìóø Õàíêÿí-
äè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Ãàðäàøû-ßëèéåâ Ùèêìÿò Ôÿððóõ îüëóíóí ÿë-
äÿ åòäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Àçÿð ÿëëÿðè äîíìóø
âÿçèééÿòäÿ Õàíêÿíäè ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà 46 íÿôÿð
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 

ßëèéåâ 
Àçÿð 

Íàüû îüëó 

1968-úè èëäÿ Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí
èéóí àéûíäà Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà
äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åòìÿê ö÷öí
Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿð Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüûíà ìöðàúèÿò åäèá. 27 èéóí
1992-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí
Øåëëè êÿíäèíÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá, Ôðåä
Àñèôèí òàáîðóíäà äþéöøöá. 30 èéóí 1992-úè èë
òàðèõäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ãàðàãàéà êÿíäèíäÿ
ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè, 45-úè ìÿùÿëëÿ, åâ 14,
ìÿíçèë 90-äà éàøàéàí âàëèäåéíëÿðè ßëèéåâà
Õÿäèúÿ Ñÿôÿð ãûçû âÿ ßëèéåâ Íàüû Ãÿäèì îü-
ëó ÿðèçÿëÿðèíäÿ äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí Àçÿðèí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿðÿê Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Êèðîâàêàí øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû áàðÿäÿ þéðÿíäèêëÿðèíè
ýþñòÿðèáëÿð. 

Áàëäûçû-Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿðè, Íèçàìè êö÷ÿñè, åâ
129 öíâàíäà éàøàéàí Ñàðûéåâà Ùèúðàí Ôÿð-
ùàä ãûçûíûí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, 1993-úö èëèí äå-
êàáð àéûíäà ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè îëàí Àðòéîì
àäëû øÿõñ îíëàðà çÿíý âóðóá,ñîíðàäàí äÿñ-
òÿéè Àçÿðÿ âåðèá. Òåëåôîíäà Àçÿðèí ñÿñè åøè-
äèëèá. Î, 3 äÿôÿ «Ùèúðàí, ìÿíÿì, Àçÿðÿì,
Àçÿð» äåéèá. Ëàêèí Ùèúðàí ýþçëÿìÿäèéè ùàë-
äà îíóí ñÿñèíè åøèòäèéè ö÷öí þçöíö èòèðèá,ÿëà-
ãÿ êÿñèëèá. Ñîíðàäàí Àçÿð ùàããûíäà ùå÷ áèð
ìÿëóìàò ÿëäÿ îëóíìàéûá. 



Aliyev
Bahruz
Bedel oglu

Aliyev Bahruz Bedel oglu
was born in Talistan village of
Ismayilli district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1963. In April, 1994
he was called up for military
service by the Military Regis-
tration and Enlistment Office of
Ismayilli district. On the 5th of

May, 1994 during the fight in the direction of
Terter-Aghdara, on the territory of Terter col-
lective farm „3 Bahruz was taken prisoner.

During the search for his brother, Aliyev
Perviz Bedel oglu met an Armenian military
men whose name was Seyran near the Bash
Garvand village of Aghdam district. Seyran
said him that Aliyev Bahruz was kept in pri-
son in Shusha of Upper Garabagh and he
would release him from the captivity. But on
the 20th of September, 1994 appointed
change did not realize.

Aliyev
Beylar
Giyas oglu

Aliyev Beylar Giyas oglu
was born in Sariyel village of
Kalinino district of the Republic
of Armenia in 1962. After
known events he moved into
Azerbaijan.

On the 15th of November,
1993 he voluntarily joined the

ranks of National Army. Aliyev Beylar served
as a commander of troop in military unit in
Javahirli village of Aghdam district. On the
13th of April, 1994 during the fight in the
same village he was taken prisoner.

According to the given information colo-
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ßëèéåâ
Áÿùðóç

Áÿäÿë îüëó

1963-úö èëäÿ Èñìàéûëëû ðàéî-
íóíóí Òàëûñòàí êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1994-úö èëèí àïðåë
àéûíäà Èñìàéûëëû Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 5 ìàé 1994-
úö èëäÿ Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíó 3 ñàéëû
ñîâõîçóí ÿðàçèñèíäÿ ýåäÿí
äþéöø çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-ßëèéåâ Ïÿðâèç Áÿäÿë îüëó Áÿùðó-
çóí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí çàìàí Àüäàì
ðàéîíó Áàø Ãÿðâÿíä êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûíäà
Ñåéðàí àäëû åðìÿíè ùÿðá÷èñè èëÿ ýþðöøöá.
Ñåéðàí îíà ßëèéåâ Áÿùðóçóí Øóøà øÿùÿð
ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá âÿ îíó
àçàä åäÿúÿéèíÿ ñþç âåðèá. Ëàêèí íÿäÿíñÿ,
20 ñåíòéàáð 1994-úö èëÿ òÿéèí îëóíìóø äÿ-
éèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. 

ßëèéåâ
Áÿéëÿð

Ãèéàñ îüëó

1962-úè èëäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êàëèíèíî ðàéîíó-
íóí Ñàðûéåë êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Ìÿëóì ùàäèñÿëÿðäÿí
ñîíðà Àçÿðáàéúàíà êþ÷öá. 

15 íîéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ
êþíöëëö îëàðàã Ìèëëè Îðäó ñû-
ðàëàðûíà éàçûëûá. Àüäàì ðàéî-
íóíóí Úàâàùèðëè êÿíäèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí ùÿðáè
ùèññÿäÿ, òàüûì êîìàíäèðè âÿçèôÿñèíäÿ õèä-
ìÿò åäèá. 13 àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ ùÿìèí
êÿíääÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ñàáóí÷ó Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êî-



nel Mirzeyev who worked at the Military Re-
gistration and Enlistment Office of Sabunchi
district, during the fight for Javahirli village
Aliyev Beylar was wounded in leg and taken
prisoner by Armenians on the 13th of April,
1994. Wounded Beylar was kept in Upper
Garabagh.

Aliyev
Adalat
Veysel oglu

Aliyev Adalat Veysel oglu
was born in Chorman village of
Kelbajar district of Azerbaijan
Respublic in 1973. He fought
allotted to Kelbajar self-defen-
se battalion from autumn of
1991. On the 2nd of February,
1994 during the fight in Jamilli

village of Kelbajar district Aliyev Adalat,
Alishov Feyruz Beyish oglu (the chicf of staff
of battalion), Suleymanov Shahin Anvar oglu
(the commander of troop), Mehdiyev Mirzali
Yahya oglu (the commander of troop)m
Mammadov Babek Faramn oglu (signaler),
Salimov Elkhan Salim oglu (common) were
taken prisoners by Armenians.

According to the words of his father Ali-
yev Veysel Islam oglu who lived in Chorman
village of Kelbajar district (he lives in Shah-
riyar settlement of Terter district), while sear-
ching for his son the father of prisoner of war
Mehtiyev Mirzali Yahya oglu � Mehtiyev
Yahya informed that their sons were taken
prisoners and kept in Shusha town of Upper
Garabagh.
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ìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ïîëêîâíèê Ìèðçÿéåâèí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, 13 àïðåë 1994-úö
èëäÿ 190 ñàéëû ùÿðáè ùèññÿíèí òàáîð êîìàí-
äèðè ßëèéåâ Áÿéëÿð Úàâàùèðëè êÿíäè óüðóíäà
äþéöøäÿ àéàüûíäàí éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá, Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

ßëèéåâ 
ßäàëÿò 

Âåéñÿë îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéî-
íóíóí ×îðìàí êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1991-úè èëèí ïà-
éûçûíäàí Êÿëáÿúÿð þçöíöìö-
äàôèÿ òàáîðóíóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ
äþéöøöá. 2 ôåâðàë 1994-úö
èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíóíóí Úÿ-
ìèëëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ

Àëûøîâ Ôåéðóç Áÿéèø îüëó (òàáîð êîìàí-
äèðè),Ùöìáÿòîâ Õàëèä ßëè îüëó (òàáîðóí ãÿ-
ðàðýàù ðÿèñè),Ñöëåéìàíîâ Øàùèí ßíâÿð îüëó
(òàüûì êîìàíäèðè), Ìåùäèéåâ Ìèðçÿëè Éÿùéà
îüëó (òàüûì êîìàíäèðè), Ìÿììÿäîâ Áàáÿê
Ôÿðìàí îüëó (ðàáèòÿ÷è),Ñÿëèìîâ Åëõàí Ñÿëèì
îüëó (ñûðàâè) èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó ×îðìàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè, Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíóíóí Øÿùðèéàð ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßëèéåâ Âåéñÿë Èñëàì îüëóíóí äå-
äèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû ÿñèð Ìåù-
äèéåâ Ìèðçÿëèíèí àòàñû Ìåùäèéåâ Éÿùéà îíà
îüóëëàðûíûí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö âÿ Äàüëûã Ãàðà-
áàüûí Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû áèëäèðèá. 



Aliyev
Alesgar
Rasul oglu

Aliyev Alesgar Rasul oglu
was born in Korpukand vil-
lage of Zardab district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1965.
In 1992 he was called up for
military service by the
Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Zardab

district. Alesgar served as ensign in battal-
ion in Zengishal village of Aghdam district.
On the 16th of June, 1992 during the fight
in Sirkhavand village he was surrounded
and taken prisoner. 

Kazimov Ahad Musa oglu who lived in
Yaglivand village of Fuzuli district (now he
lives in Allahyarli village of Beylagan dis-
trict) wrote a statement in 1992 an
Armenian Edik said that Aliyev Alesgar was
taken prisoner, sent to Leninakan city of
Armenia and forced for constructive work.

Aliyev
Hasan
Akbar oglu

Aliyev Hasan Akbar oglu
was born in 1968. On the 3rd
of December, 1992, he was
mobilized by the Military Re-
gistration and Enlistment
Office of Khatai district. Hasan
took part in fights for Gubadli
district. On the 5th of January,

1993 he was sent to Lachin and fought allot-
ted to Gulebird battalion. On the 17th of
August, 1993 during the fight for Yuhari
Farajan village of Lachin district Aliev Hasan
was missed.
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ßëèéåâ
ßëÿñýÿð

Ðÿñóë îüëó

1965-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Çÿðäàá ðàéîíó-
íóí Êþðïöêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëäÿ
Çÿðäàá Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèä-
ìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Àüäàì ðàéî-
íóíóí Çÿíýèøàë êÿíäèíäÿ
éåðëÿøÿí òàáîðäà ýèçèð êèìè õèäìÿò åäèá. 16
èéóí 1992-úè èëäÿ Ñûðõàâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ ýå-
äÿí äþéöøäÿ ìöùàñèðÿéÿ äöøÿðÿê ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëöá. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,
ùàçûðäà Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû
êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä
Ìóñà îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè, 1992-úè èë-
äÿ ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Åäèêäÿí àëäû-
üû ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, ßëèéåâ ßëÿñýÿð ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëÿðÿê Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ëåíèíàêàí øÿùÿðèíÿ
àïàðûëûá, îðàäà èíøààò èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá åäèëèá. 

ßëèéåâ 
Ùÿñÿí 

ßêáÿð îáëó

1968-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
3 äåêàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Õÿòàè
Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí ñÿôÿðáÿð åäèëèá. Ãó-
áàäëû ðàéîíó óüðóíäà äþéöø-
ëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 5 éàíâàð
1993-úö èëäÿ Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíà
ýþíäÿðèëèá, îðàäà Ýöëÿáèðä òà-
áîðóíóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéöøöá. 17 àâãóñò
1993-úö èëäÿ Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí Éóõàðû Ôÿðÿ-
úàí êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ èòêèí äöøöá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ



Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who lived
in Garadaghli village of Khojavand district
(now he lives in Machgara village of
Beylagan district) wrote a statement that he
knew Armenian language and that was why
he was engaged in the work of change of
prisoners and hostages for a time. An
Armenian whose name was Edik informed
by radio communication that Aliyev Hasan
Akbar oglu was alive and kept on the territo-
ry of Upper Garabagh. 

During the search for his missed son
Sadigov Agakishi Arastun oglu (he lives in
Baku, Neapol Street 11, app.106) met his
son�s front-line comrade Kurochkin Genadiy
Vladimirovich and found out that his son Faig
and Hasan Aliyev were taken prisoners by
Armenians at the fight.

According to a list of missing Azerbaijani
people represented by Azerbaijan National
Committee of Helsinki Citizen Assembly,
Aliyev Hasan Akbar oglu was kept in Upper
Garabagh on the 15th of February, 2000. 

Aliyev
Ilgar
Saftar oglu

Aliyev Ilgar Saftar oglu was
born in Siyazan town of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1962.
In March of 1993 he was mobi-
lized as an officer in reserve by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Davachi
district. The commander of

moto-shooting battalion Aliyev Ilgar took part
in fights for Kelbajar district. On the 1st of
April, 1993 during the fight in direction of
Bagirli village of Kelbajar district wounded
Ilgar was taken prisoner.

His brother Aliyev Ilham wrote a state-
ment that one of close relative found out from
an Armenian Garik in Sankt-Peterburg that
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ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó
éàçäûüû ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ ýþñòÿðèá êè,î,åðìÿíè äè-
ëèíè áèëäèéè ö÷öí áèð ìöääÿò ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëà-
ðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëóá. Àïàðûëàí
ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí íöìà-
éÿíäÿñè Åäèê ßëèéåâ Ùÿñÿí ßêáÿð îüëóíóí
ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàü ÿðàçèñèíäÿ
ñàõëàíäûüûíû ñþéëÿéèá. 

Èòêèí äöøìöø îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë
îëàí Ñàäûãîâ Àüàêèøè ßðÿñòóí îüëó Áàêû øÿ-
ùÿðè,Íåàïîë êö÷ÿñè 11,ìÿíçèë 106-äà éàøà-
éàí,îüëóíóí äþéöø éîëäàøû Êóðî÷êèí Ýåííà-
äè Âëàäèìèðîâè÷ëÿ ýþðöøöá. Êóðî÷êèíäÿí îü-
ëó Ôàèãèí ßëèéåâ Ùÿñÿíëÿ áèðëèêäÿ äþéöø çà-
ìàíû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéö-
íö þéðÿíèá. 

Ùåëñèíêè Âÿòÿíäàø Àññàìáëåéàñû Àçÿð-
áàéúàí Ìèëëè Êîìèòÿñèíèí òÿãäèì åòäèéè èòêèí
äöøìöø Àçÿðáàéúàí âÿòÿíäàøëàðûíûí ñèéàùû-
ñûíäà ßëèéåâ Ùÿñÿí ßêáÿð îüëóíóí Äàüëûã
Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

ßëèéåâ
Èëãàð

Ñÿôòÿð îüëó

1962-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ñèéÿçÿí øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1993-úö èëèí
ìàðò àéûíäà Äÿâÿ÷è Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
åùòèéàòäà îëàí çàáèò êèìè ñÿ-
ôÿðáÿð åäèëèá. Ìîòîàòûúû òàáîó-
ðóí òàãûì êîìàíäèðè ßëèéåâ Èë-
ãàð Êÿëáÿúÿð óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê
åäèá. 1 àïðåë 1993-úö èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí Áàüûðëû êÿíäè èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþ-
éöøäÿ éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû - ßëèéåâ Èëùàì Ñÿôòÿð îüëó éàçäû-
üû ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ ýþñòÿðèá êè,éàõûí ãîùóìëàðûíäàí
áèðè Ñàíê-Ïåòåðáóðãäà Ãàðèê àäëû åðìÿíè
âàñèòÿñè èëÿ Èëãàðûí éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòö-



wounded Ilgar was taken prisoner, sent to
Erebuni hospital for treatment and then
taken to Yerevan city.

Aliyev
Kamil
Sabir oglu

Aliyev Kamil Sabir oglu
was born in Aghdam town of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1969.
On the 23rd of July, 1993 dur-
ing occupation of Aghdam dis-
trict by Armenians Ismayilov
Niyazi Shirin oglu and
Ismayilov Vagif Eldar oglu with

Kamil who drove the car «QAZ-24» (public
plate number 96-89 AQD) were taken pris-
oners by Armenians.

According to the information of his broth-
er Aliyev Tofig Sabir oglu who lived in
Aghdam district (now he lives in Baku, Khatai
district), when he worked at Police
Department of Aghdam district Armenians
informed by radio communication that Kamil
was taken hostage.

According to the words of Gayibov Adil
Pasha oglu who lived in Aghdam (at present
he lives in school „ 5 in Barda district), on
the 23rd of July, 1993 he with relatives Niyazi
and Vagif got on the car and Armenians sur-
rounded and fired upon them near school „
8. At that time Adil got out from the car, ran
away but his relatives were taken hostages
by Armenians.

Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who lived
in Garadaghli village of Khojavand district
(now he lives in Machgara village of
Khojavand district) wrote a statement that
during the change of prisoners in Garvand
village of Aghdam district, the representative
of Armenian side whose name was Arshavir
said Aliyev Kamil and his relatives were alive
and kept in Shusha in 1994.
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ðöëäöéöíö,Åðåáóíè ãîñïèòàëûíäà ìöàëèúÿ îëóí-
äóãäàí ñîíðà Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëäûüûíû
þéðÿíèá. 

ßëèéåâ
Êàìèë

Ñàáèð îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Àüäàì øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 23 èéóë
1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíó
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëó-
íàí ýöí ãîùóìëàðû Èñìàéûëîâ
Íèéàçè Øèðèí îüëó âÿ Èñìàéûëîâ
Âàãèô Åëäàð îüëó èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ
èäàðÿ åòäèéè «ÃÀÇ-24» ìàðêàëû 96-89 ÀÃÄ
äþâëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû àâòîìàøûíäà åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Àüäàì ðàéîí ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿùÿ-
ðèíèí Õÿòàè ðàéîíóíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßëèéåâ
Òîôèã Ñàáèð îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,
Àüäàì Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíäÿ èøëÿäèéè çà-
ìàí åðìÿíèëÿð äÿôÿëÿðëÿ îíà ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàð
âàñèòÿñèëÿ Êàìèëèí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëäöéöíö áèëäè-
ðèáëÿð. 

Àüäàì ðàéîí ñàêèíè, Áÿðäÿ ðàéîíóíäà
éåðëÿøÿí 5 ñàéëû ìÿêòÿáäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Ãàéûáîâ Àäèë Ïàøà îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,
23 èéóë 1993-úö èëäÿ ãîùóìëàðû Íèéàçè âÿ Âà-
ãèôëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Êàìèëèí èäàðÿ åòäèéè àâòîìîáè-
ëÿ îòóðàí çàìàí 8 ñàéëû ìÿêòÿáèí éàíûíäà
ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíàðàã àòÿøÿ òóòóëóáëàð. Ùÿìèí
âàõò Àäèë ìàøûíäàí äöøÿðÿê ãà÷ûá,ãîùóìëà-
ðûíûí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëäö-
éöíö ýþðöá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó
ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðà-
éîíóíóí Ãÿðâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ ÿñèð äÿéèøäèéè
çàìàí ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àðøàâèð
àäëû øÿõñ îíà ßëèéåâ Êàìèëèí âÿ ãîùóìëàðû-
íûí ñàü îëäóãëàðûíû âÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõ-
ëàíäûãëàðûíû áèëäèðèá. 



Aliyev
Maarif
Ali oglu

Aliyev Maarif Ali oglu was
born in Ashagi Garkhun village
of Yevlakh district in 1947. He
worked at Yunun Ilkin Emali
factory in Yevlakh district. On
the 21st of September, 1991,
Maarif went to work by a white
private car «Jiguli» (public

number-plate J 86-94 AQ) and didn�t return
any more.

According to his father�s information
Aliyev Ali Ali oglu, Maarif with 2 unknown
persons went by the private car went in the
direction of Aghdam district on the 21st of
September, 1991. On the 18th of August,
1992 during the meeting on the border of
Kamarli village of Gazakh district with
Noyemberyan district of Armenia, the head
of department of Noyemberyan district of
Armenian Committee of State Security
Alexander Sarumyan informed that Aliyev
Maarif was taken prisoner and kept in the
same district.

According to the information of Orujov
Ibrahim Ajdar oglu who lived in Kamarli vil-
lage of Gazakh district of Azerbaijan
Republic, during the meeting regarding agri-
cultural work on the border of Kamarli village
of Gazakh district with Dovekh village of
Noyemberyan district of Armenia, the head
of Noyemberyan district department of
Armenian Committee of State Security
Alexander Sarumyan said that Aliyev Maarif
was taken hostage in 1992.
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ßëèéåâ
Ìààðèô

ßëè îüëó

1947-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Éåâëàõ ðàéîíó-
íóí Àøàüû Ãàðõóí êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. Éåâëàõ ðàéîíóí-
äà éåðëÿøÿí Éóíóí Èëêèí Åìàëû
ôàáðèêèíäÿ èøëÿéèá. 21 ñåíòéàáð
1991-úè èëäÿ øÿõñè ÂÀÇ-2106
ìàðêàëû Æ 86-94 ÀÃ äþâëÿò
íþìðÿ íèøàíëû,àü ðÿíýëè «Æèãóëè» àâòîìîáèëèí-
äÿ åâäÿí ÷ûõàðàã èøÿ ýåäèá âÿ áèð äàùà ýå-
ðè ãàéûòìàéûá. 

Àòàñû - ßëèéåâ ßëè Àëû îüëóíóí âåðäèéè
ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, 21 ñåíòéàáð 1991-úè èëäÿ
Ìààðèô 2 íÿôÿð íàìÿëóì øÿõñëÿ áèðëèêäÿ øÿõ-
ñè àâòîìîáèëèíäÿ Àüäàì èñòèãàìÿòèíÿ ýå-
äèá. 18 àâãóñò 1992-úè èëäÿ Ãàçàõ ðàéîíó-
íóí Êÿìÿðëè êÿíäè èëÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Íîéåì-
áåðéàí ðàéîíó ñÿðùÿäèíäÿ êå÷èðèëìèø ýþðöø
çàìàíû Åðìÿíèñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Äþâëÿò
Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Êîìèòÿñè Íîéåìáåðéàí ðàéîí
øþáÿñèíèí ðÿèñè Àëåêñàíäð Ñàðóìéàí ßëèéåâ
Ìààðèôèí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëäöéöíö âÿ ùÿìèí ðà-
éîíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Ãàçàõ ðàéîíó Êÿìÿðëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Îðó-
úîâ Èáðàùèì ßæäÿð îüëóíóí ìÿëóìàòûíäà äå-
éèëèá êè, 1992-úè èëäÿ Ãàçàõ ðàéîíóíóí Êÿ-
ìÿðëè êÿíäè èëÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Íîéåìáåðéàí
ðàéîíóíóí Äîâåõ êÿíäè ñÿðùÿäèíäÿ êÿíä òÿ-
ñÿððöôàòû èøëÿðèíèí àïàðûëìàñû èëÿ ÿëàãÿäàð êå-
÷èðèëÿí ýþðöøäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí
Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Êîìèòÿñè Íîéåìáåðéàí
ðàéîí øþáÿñèíèí ðÿèñè Àëåêñàíäð Ñàðóìéàí
Éåâëàõ ðàéîí ñàêèíè ßëèéåâ Ìààðèôèí Åðìÿ-
íèñòàíäà ýèðîâ ñàõëàíäûüûíû ñþéëÿéèá. 



Aliyev
Madat
Allahverdi oglu

Aliyev Madat Allahverdi
oglu was born in Tagibeyli vil-
lage of Aghdam district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1966.
Aliyev Madat was a sergeant in
special regiment of Aghdam
Police and organized the de-
fense of territory where he

lived. On the 12th of June, 1993 during the
fight in Chinli village of Aghdam district he
helped his wounded front-line comrade whose
name was Agayev Hasanali Kommunist oglu
and he was taken prisoner. He was kept in a
private house in Vank village of Aghdara dis-
trict. Armenian side demanded to change him
for missed Albert. The change didn�t realize
because Armenian wasn�t found.

That information was given by his wife, a
school teacher in Muganli district Asadova
Aida Khanoglan gizi who lived in Korpugiran
village of Barda district from Tagiyev Mam-
mad Gachay oglu who lived in Garadaghli
village of Khojavand district (he lives in
Machgara village of Beylagan district).

Kazimov Ahad Musa oglu who lived in
Yaglivand village of Fuzuli district (he lives in
Allahyarli village of Beylagan district) con-
firmed that fact.
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ßëèéåâ
Ìÿäÿò

Àëëàùâåðäè îüëó

1966-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Òàüûáÿéëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. Àüäàì ðàéîíóíäàêû
Äàõèëè Èøëÿð Íàçèðëèéèíèí ×åâèê
Ïîëèñ Àëàéûíäà ÷àâóø ãèñìèíäÿ
õèäìÿò åäÿí ßëèéåâ Ìÿäÿò éà-
øàäûüû ÿðàçèíèí ìöäàôèÿñèíèí
òÿøêèëàò÷ûëàðûíäàí èäè. 12 èéóí 1993-úö èëäÿ
Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí ×èíëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþ-
éöøäÿ éàðàëû Àüàéåâ Ùÿñÿíàëû Êîììóíèñò
îüëóíó õèëàñ åäÿðêÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. Àüäÿ-
ðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Âÿíý êÿíäèíäÿ øÿõñè åâäÿ
ñàõëàíûëûá. Ãàðøû òÿðÿô îíóí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè
ö÷öí èòêèí äöøìöø Àëáåðò àäëû åðìÿíèíè òÿ-
ëÿá åäèá. Åðìÿíè òàïûëìàäûüû ö÷öí äÿéèøìÿ
áàø òóòìàéûá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû Ìÿäÿòèí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû, ùà-
çûðäà Áÿðäÿ ðàéîíó Êþðïöãûðàí êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìóüàíëû êÿíä ìÿêòÿáèíèí
ìöÿëëèìè ßñÿäîâà Àèäÿ Õàíîüëàí ãûçûíà Õî-
úàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áåéëÿ-
ãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó âåðèá. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëó áó
ôàêòû òÿñäèã åäèá. 



Aliyev
Mehdi
Yelish oglu

Aliyev Mehdi Yelish oglu
was born in Bagbanlar village
of Aghdam district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1969. On
the 3rd of July, 1993 during the
occupation Bagbanlar village
of Aghdam district by Arme-
nians, Aliyev Mehdi with his

grandmother Aliyeva Tohfa Heydar gizi (year
of birth: 1892) and brother Aliyev Khagani
Yelish oglu (year of birth: 1954) was taken
hostage. 

According to a statement of returned
from Armenian captivity Shahmammadov
Jafar Hasay oglu who lived in Bagbanlar vil-
lage of Aghdam district (now he lives in
Barda), he was kept as a prisoner in Khoja-
vand and Khankandi in August-September of
1993. When Jafar was kept in Khankandi
children hospital he met his villagers: Aliyeva
Tohfa Heydar gizi and her 2 grandsons
Aliyev Mehdi and Aliyev Khagani.

Aliyev
Mehman
Hashim oglu

Aliyev Mehman Hashim
oglu was born in 1973. In
September of 1992  he was
sent to fight for Aghdara
allotted to Internal Forces.
On the 10th of October,
1992, Mehman was taken
prisoner by Armenians.

According to the information of his
brother Aliyev Jamal Hashim oglu (now he
lives in Sumqayit, 10th microdistrict
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ßëèéåâ
Ìåùäè

Éåëèø îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Áàüáàíëàð êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. ßëèéåâ Ìåùäè 3 èéóë
1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Áàüáàíëàð êÿíäè åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí
íÿíÿñè-ßëèéåâà Òþùôÿ Ùåéäÿð
ãûçû (1892) âÿ ãàðäàøû-ßëèéåâ Õàãàíè Éåëèø
îüëó (1954) èëÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Àüäàì ðà-
éîíó Áàüáàíëàð êÿíä ñàêèíè, ùàçûðäà Áÿðäÿ
øÿùÿðèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Øàùìÿììÿäîâ Çÿ-
ôÿð Õàñàé îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,1993-úö
èëèí àâãóñò-ñåíòéàáð àéëàðûíäà Õîúàâÿíä âÿ
Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðëÿðèíäÿ ÿñèð ñàõëàíûëûá. Õàí-
êÿíäè óøàã õÿñòÿõàíàñûíäà ùÿìêÿíäëèëÿðè
ßëèéåâà Òþùôÿ Ùåéäÿð ãûçû âÿ îíóí 2 íÿâÿñè
ßëèéåâ Ìåùäè âÿ ßëèéåâ Õàãàíè èëÿ ðàñòëàøûá. 

ßëèéåâ
Ìåùìàí

Ùÿøèì îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1992-úè èëèí ñåíòéàáð àéûíäà
Äàõèëè Ãîøóíëàðûí òÿðêèáèíäÿ
õèäìÿò åòäèéè âàõò Àüäÿðÿ èñ-
òèãàìÿòèíÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. 10 îêò-
éàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè,
10-úó ìèêðîðàéîí,åâ 21,ìÿíçèë 66-äà éàøà-
éàí ßëèéåâ Úàìàë Ùÿøèì îüëóíóí âåðäèéè
ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, ×ûëäûðàí êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþ-



app.21/66) during the fight for Childiran
140 soldiers including Aliyev Mehman
were surrounded and taken prisoners by
Armenians.    

According to the information of retur-
ned from Armenian captivity Aliyev Bah-
ram Rahim oglu (now he lives in Baku,
Khatai district), he was kept in Yerevan
prison for a time  with Mehman but then
Mehman was taken somewhere to anoth-
er place.

The brother of prisoner Huseynova
Tamara - Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who li-
ved in Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz dis-
trict got a list of Azerbaijani prisoners and
hostages from Armenian whose name was
Gagik in Tbilisi, and saw the name of Ali-
yev Mehman in that list. At first Armenians
kept Mehman in Upper Garabagh, later
they sent him to Yerevan.

Aliyev
Mastali
Ikhtiyar oglu

Aliyev Mastali Ikhtiyar oglu
was born in Zangilan town of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1975.
In 1993 he was called up for
military service by the Military
Registration and Enlistment
Office of Zangilan district. On
the 30th of January, 1994 dur-

ing the fight for Godakburun village of
Aghdara district Mastali was missed.

According to the information Mastali�s
father - Aliyev Ihtiyar Farrukh oglu who lived
in Zangilan (now he lives in Baku, Aga
Nematulla Street, 69), the father of prisoner
of war Karimov Rasim Gazanfar oglu -
Karimov Gazanfar Shirmammad oglu (he
lives in Narimanov district, Habil Mirzeyev 3
app. 12 ) and the father of prisoner Nazarov
Tariverdi Ahliman oglu - Nazarov Gahraman
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éöøäÿ ßëèéåâ Ìåùìàí äà äàõèë îëìàãëà 140
ÿñýÿð åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ìöùàñèðÿéÿ äö-
øÿðÿê ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,
Õÿòàè ðàéîíóíäà éàøàéàí ßëèéåâ Áÿùðàì
Ðÿùèì îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, ßëè-
éåâ Ìåùìàíëà áèð ìöääÿò Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Éå-
ðåâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ ùÿáñõàíàäà ñàõëàíûëûá.
Ñîíðàäàí åðìÿíèëÿð îíó ùàðàñà áàøãà áèð
éåðÿ àïàðûáëàð. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè, åðìÿíè ýèðîâëóüóíäà îëàí Ùöñåéíîâà Òà-
ìàðà Ñàëåù ãûçûíûí ãàðäàøû Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô
Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿùÿðèíäÿ åðìÿíè Ãà-
ãèêëÿ ýþðöøö çàìàíû îíäàí àëäûüû àçÿðáàé-
úàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà ßëèéåâ
Ìåùìàí Ùÿøèì îüëóíóí äà àäû îëóá. Åðìÿíè-
ëÿð Ìåùìàíû ÿââÿëúÿ Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõ-
ëàéûá,ñîíðà èñÿ Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíÿ ýþíäÿðèáëÿð. 

ßëèéåâ
Ìÿñòàëû

Èõòèéàð îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Çÿíýèëàí øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1993-úö
èëäÿ Çÿíýèëàí Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ úàüûðûëûá. 30 éàíâàð
1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó-
íóí Ýþäÿêáóðóí êÿíäè óüðóí-
äà äþéöøäÿ èòêèí äöøöá. 

Àòàñû–Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Àüà Íåìÿòóëëà êö÷ÿ-
ñè 69-äà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Çÿíýèëàí ñàêèíè ßëè-
éåâ Èõòèéàð Ôÿððóõ îüëóíóí,Êÿðèìîâ Ðàñèìèí
àòàñû-Íÿðèìàíîâ ðàéîíó Ùàáèë Ìèðçÿéåâ êö-
÷ÿñè,äàëàí 3,åâ 12-äÿ éàøàéàí Êÿðèìîâ Ãÿ-
çÿíôÿð Øèðìÿììÿä îüëóíóí,Íÿçÿðîâ Ãÿùðÿ-
ìàíûí àòàñû-Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè,Úîðàò ãÿñÿáÿ-
ñè,åâ 413-äÿ éàøàéàí Íÿçÿðîâ Òàðâåðäè ßù-
ëèìàí îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Õîúà-
âÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè, ùàçûðäà



Tariverdi oglu (he lives in Sumgayit, Jorat
Settlement, app. 413), Tagiyev Mammad
Gachay oglu who lived in Garadaghli village
of Khojavand district (he lives in Machgara
village of Beylagan district) got a list of pris-
oners of war and hostages from Armenian
policeman Abo. There were the names of
their sons in that list and it was shown that
they were kept in Upper Garabagh. The
opposite side demanded from the parents to
change their children for Armenian prison-
ers. The change didn�t realize because they
couldn�t carry out Armenians� demands. The
lives of prisoners who were taken at the
same fight were unknown.

Aliyev
Nadir
Ali oglu

Aliyev Nadir Ali oglu was
born in Garabeyli village of
Lachin district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1943. On the 31st
of March, 1993 during the day
of Kelbajar�s occupation Nadir
with close realtives by a car
�KamAZ� left the territory.

When they ran Armenians opened the fire.
They were in surrounding of Armenians and
then they were taken hostages. Aliyev Nadir
was wounded and that�s why Armenians
kept him in Khankandi children hospital. 

That information was given by his son
Aliyev Mushvig Nadir oglu who lived in
Garabeyli village of Lachin district (he lives in
the hostel N 1 of Cooperative Technical
Secondary school in Baku).
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Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îü-
ëóíóí åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøû Àáîäàí
àëûá îíëàðà âåðäèéè ñèéàùûäà îüëàíëàðûíûí
Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá.
Ãàðøû òÿðÿô âàëèäåéíëÿðäÿí þâëàäëàðûíû àçàä
åòìÿê ö÷öí îíëàðûí ñàéû ãÿäÿð åðìÿíè ÿñèðè
òÿëÿá åäèáëÿð. Åðìÿíèëÿðèí òÿëÿáëÿðè éåðèíÿ
éåòèðèëìÿäèéè ö÷öí äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá.
Åéíè äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø äþéöø÷öëÿðèí
ñîíðàêû òàëåéè ìÿëóì îëìàéûá. 

ßëèéåâ
Íàäèð

ßëè îüëó

1943-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
Ãàðàáÿéëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 31 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ
Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí
«ÊàìÀÇ» ìàðêàëû àâòîìàøûí-
äà éàõûí ãîùóìëàðû èëÿ ÿðàçèíè
òÿðê åäÿðêÿí ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿí ýöëëÿáîðàí
åäèëÿðÿê, ÿââÿëäÿí ùàçûðëàíìûø ìöùàñèðÿéÿ
äöøöá âÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. ßëèéåâ Íàäèð éà-
ðàëû îëäóüó ö÷öí åðìÿíèëÿð îíó Õàíêÿíäèí-
äÿêè óøàã õÿñòÿõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàéûáëàð. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû îüëó-Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó Ãàðà-
áÿéëè êÿíä ñàêèíè, Áàêû øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí
Êîîïåðàòèâ Òåõíèêóìóíóí 1 ñàéëû éàòàãõà-
íàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßëèéåâ Ìöøôèã Íàäèð
îüëó âåðèá. 



Aliyev
Nasraddin
Yunis oglu

Aliyev Nasraddin Yunis
oglu was born in Goranboy
town in 1951. He served at
Police Department of Goran-
boy district. Nasraddin with
policemen was sent to fight for
Garabagh. On the 14th of

September, 1991 during the fight for Buzlug
village of Goranboy district he was missed.

According to the information of his father
Aliyev Yunis Bahram oglu (now he lives in
Goranboy, Aliyev Street, 6), a man whose
name was Seyid who engaged in change of
prisoners and hostages said that his son was
alive and forced for heavy labor at glass
plant.

Kazimov Ahad Musa oglu who lived in
Yaglivand village of Fuzuli district (now he
lives in Allahyarli village of Beylagan district)
wrote a statement and showed that Aliyev
Nasraddin was alive and worked at glass
plant in Yerevan. At the same time Arme-
nians could change Nasraddin who was
taken prisoner in direction of Buzlug and his
police friends: Movsum and Rizvan for only
missed Armenians at the fight on the territo-
ry called Hasan Gaya. During talks the rep-
resentative of Armenian side colonel
B.Yesayan said that three of policemen were
kept in Yerevan Security Department.  

The brother of prisoner Huseynova
Tamara Saleh gizi - Huseynov Akif Saleh
oglu who lived in Asrik-Jirdakhan village of
Tovuz district got a list of Azerbaijani prison-
ers and hostages from Armenian whose
name was Gagik in Tbilisi and saw the name
of Ahmedov Ahmed in that list. It was shown
that he was taken prisoner by Armenians
and worked at glass plant situated in
Yerevan.
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ßëèéåâ
Íÿñðÿääèí
Éóíèñ îüëó

1951-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ýîðàíáîé øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. Ýîðàí-
áîé Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíäÿ
õèäìÿò åäèá. Ïîëèñ ÿìÿêäàøëà-
ðû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Ãàðàáàüûí ìöäà-
ôèÿñèíÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. 14 ñåíòéàáð
1991-úè èëäÿ Ýîðàíáîé ðàéîíó-
íóí Áóçëóã êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöø çàìàíû èò-
êèí äöøöá. 

Àòàñû Ýîðàíáîé øÿùÿðè,ßëèéåâ êö÷ÿñè,åâ
6-äà éàøàéàí ßëèéåâ Éóíèñ Áÿùðàì îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿ-
éèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí Ñåéèä àäëû øÿõñ
îíà îüëóíóí ñàü îëäóüóíó,Éåðåâàíäà éåðëÿ-
øÿí øöøÿ çàâîäóíäà ôèçèêè èøÿ úÿëá åäèëäèéè-
íè áèëäèðèá. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,ùà-
çûðäà Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèí-
äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëó
ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿëÿðèíäÿí ðàäèîÿëàãÿ
âàñèòÿñèëÿ ßëèéåâ Íÿñðÿääèíèí ñàü îëäóüóíó,
Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí øöøÿ çàâîäóíäà
èøëÿäèëäèéèíè þéðÿíäèéèíè éàçûá. Åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè
Áóçëóã èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø Íÿñ-
ðÿääèí âÿ îíóí ïîëèñ éîëäàøëàðû-Ìþâñöì âÿ
Ðèçâàíû éàëíûç Ùÿñÿí ãàéà äåéèëÿí ÿðàçèäÿ
èòêèí äöøìöø åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ äÿéèøÿúÿêëÿðèíè áèë-
äèðèá. Äàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû ãàðøû òÿðÿôè òÿìñèë
åäÿí ïîëêîâíèê Á.Éåñåéàí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø
ïîëèñ èø÷èëÿðèíèí ö÷öíöí äÿ Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíèí
òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê èäàðÿñèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè Ãàãèêäÿí (Éåðåâàí
òåë:63-60-70) àëäûüû ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí
ñèéàùûñûíäà ßëèéåâ Íÿñðÿääèíèí äÿ àäû îëóá.
Îíóí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéö
âÿ Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí øöøÿ çàâî-
äóíäà èøëÿäèëäèéè ýþñòÿðèëèá. 



Aliyev
Niyaz
Farrukh oglu

Aliyev Niyaz Farrukh oglu
was born in 1973. On the
30th of June, 1990 he was
called up for military service
by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of
Sumgayit town. In August of
1993 Niyaz took part in fights

for the territory of Lachin, Gubadli and
Zangilan.

On the 23rd August, 1993 during the day
of Jabrayil�s occupation Niyaz who allotted to
Zangilan battalion was taken prisoner. 

According to the information of his
mother Mustafayeva Fatma Elyaz gizi (she
lives in Sumgayit town, 7-8-12 quarter,
app.80/12) her son�s front-line comrades
said that on the 23rd of August, 1993, he
was wounded in knee of right leg at the
fight for Jabrayil district and when they re-
turned they couldn�t find wounded Niyaz at
the same place.

In May of 1996 Mustafayeva Fatma who
returned from Armenian captivity met for-
mer fighters and showed them the picture
of her son. Mammadov Bakhtiyar Volodya
oglu who was originally from Poylu village
of Agstafa district saw her son�s picture and
recognized him. He also said that Aliyev Ni-
yaz was one of 4 Azerbaijani prisoners who
were taken to the garage of regional com-
mittee of Khankandi in September, 1993.

According to the information (from the
6th of June, 1999) of former representative
of Executive Power of Kamarli village of
Gazakh district Mammadov Aladdin Mah-
mud oglu, during the meeting regarding
agricultural work on the boundary with Ga-
zakh and Noyemberyan district of Armenia
which was held in order to provide security
for local inhabitants, the officials of Arme-
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ßëèéåâ
Íèéàç

Ôÿððóõ îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1990-úû èë èéóí àéûíûí 30-äà
Ñóìãàéûò Øÿùÿð Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿ-
òÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 1993-úö èëèí àâ-
ãóñò àéûíà êèìè Ëà÷ûí,Ãóáàäëû
âÿ Çÿíýèëàí ÿðàçèëÿðèíäÿ ýå-
äÿí äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 

23 àâãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí Çÿí-
ýèëàí òàáîðóíóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ ùÿìèí ÿðàçèíèí
ìöäàôèÿñè çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àíàñû-Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè, 7-8-12-úè ìÿùÿë-
ëÿ,åâ 80,ìÿíçèë 12-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìóñòàôàéåâà
Ôàòìà Åëéàç ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,
îüëóíóí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû Íèéàçûí 23 àâãóñò
1993-úö èëäÿ Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíóíäà ýåäÿí äþ-
éöø çàìàíû ñàü àéàüûíûí äèçèíäÿí éàðàëàíäû-
üûíû, ýåðè äþíÿðêÿí îíó éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ
ãîéäóãëàðû éåðäÿ ýþðÿ áèëìÿäèêëÿðèíè äåéèá-
ëÿð. 

1996-úû èëèí ìàé àéûíäà Ìóñòàôàéåâà
Ôàòìà åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø êå÷ìèø
äþéöø÷öëÿðëÿ ýþðöøöá,îíëàðà îüëóíóí øÿêëèíè
ýþñòÿðèá. Àüñòàôà ðàéîí Ïîéëó êÿíä ñàêèíè
Ìÿììÿäîâ Áÿõòèéàð Âîëîäéà îüëó Íèéàçûí
øÿêëèíè ýþðäöêäÿ òàíûéûá, îíóí 1993-úö èëèí
ñåíòéàáð àéûíäà èøüàë îëóíìóø Õàíêÿíäè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ, âèëàéÿò ïàðòèéà êîìèòÿñèíèí ãàðàæûí-
äà ñàõëàíûëàí 4 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðäÿí áèðè îë-
äóüóíó äåéèá. 

Ãàçàõ Ðàéîí Èúðà Ùàêèìèééÿòèíèí Êÿ-
ìÿðëè êÿíäè öçðÿ íöìàéÿíäÿñè èøëÿìèø Ìÿì-
ìÿäîâ ßëÿääèí Ìàùìóä îüëóíóí 6 èéóí
1999-úó èëäÿ âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Ãàçàõ
ðàéîíó èëÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Íîéåìáåðéàí ðàéî-
íóíóí ñÿðùÿäèíäÿ êÿíä òÿñÿððöôàòû èøëÿðèíèí
àïàðûëìàñû çàìàíû ÿùàëèíèí òÿùëöêÿñèçëèéèíè
òÿìèí åòìÿê ìÿãñÿäèëÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí õöñóñè
õèäìÿò îðãàíëàðûíûí ÿìÿêäàøëàðû Àëåêñàíäð
Ñàðóìéàí âÿ Âëàäèìèð Àéðàïåòéàíëà êå÷èðèë-



nian Secret Intelligence Service Alexander
Sarumyan and Vladimir Ayropetyan gave
him a list of Azerbaijani prisoners and hos-
tages. There was the name of Aliyev Niyaz
in the list. It was shown that he was kept in
Khankandi.

Aliyev
Piri
Dilavar oglu

Aliyev Piri Dilavar oglu
was born in Sarijalli village of
Jabrayil district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1935. On the
23rd of October, 1993 during
the occupation of their village
Piri with villagers: Gudrat,
Etibar and Ahmadov Gachay

Tofig oglu (now he lives in hostel of weav-
ing mill named after Tagiyev in Zig
Highway, Javanshir Street, 36) sat at the
yard and talked. The peaceful inhabitants
saw Armenians� coming and began to run
away. At that moment Aliyev Piri said to
companions that he wanted to go home,
take passport and coat. They couldn�t
make him change his mind. When they
saw Armenians they ran away and nobody
saw Piri again.

That information was given by forced
settler Ahmadov Gachay Tofig oglu who
was with him at that time.

The same information was confirmed
by his son, forced settler Aliyev Alabbas
Piri oglu (he lives in Baku, Yeni Yasamal
2, app.10/4) and daughter Gasimova
Tarana (she lives in camp city „ 1 in
Sabirabad district). Armenians took Aliyev
Piri as a prisoner and kept in Upper
Garabagh.
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ìèø ýþðöøëÿðäÿ ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿí àëûíàí àçÿð-
áàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà ßëè-
éåâ Íèéàçèíèí äÿ àäû îëóá âÿ îíóí Õàíêÿí-
äè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

ßëèéåâ
Ïèðè

Äèëàâÿð îüëó

1935-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó-
íóí Ñàðûúàëëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 23 îêòéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ
åðìÿíèëÿð êÿíäè èøüàë åäÿí çà-
ìàí ùÿìêÿíäëèëÿðè-Ãöäðÿò,Åòè-
áàð âÿ ùàçûðäà Çûü øîñåñè,Úà-
âàíøèð êö÷ÿñè 36-äà,Ù.Ç.Òàüû-
éåâ àäûíà òîõóúóëóã êîìáèíàòûíûí éàòàãõà-
íàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßùìÿäîâ Ãà÷àé Òî-
ôèã îüëó èëÿ ùÿéÿòäÿ îòóðóá ñþùáÿò åäèðìèø-
ëÿð. Åðìÿíèëÿðèí êÿíäÿ ýèðäèêëÿðèíè ýþðÿí
äèíú ÿùàëè ãà÷ìàüà áàøëàéûá. Áó çàìàí ßëè-
éåâ Ïèðè ùÿìñþùáÿòëÿðèíÿ åâÿ ýèðèá ïàñïîð-
òóíó âÿ ïåíúÿéèíè ýþòöðìÿê èñòÿäèéèíè áèëäè-
ðèá. Îíó ôèêðèíäÿí äàøûíäûðà áèëìÿéÿí ùÿì-
êÿíäëèëÿðè åðìÿíèëÿðèí éàõûíëàøäûüûíû ýþðöá
ãà÷ûáëàð âÿ áèð äàùà Ïèðèíè ýþðìÿéèáëÿð. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû ùÿìèí âàõò îíóíëà áèðëèêäÿ
îëìóø, ùàçûðäà ìÿúáóðè êþ÷êöí ßùìÿäîâ
Ãà÷àé Òîôèã îüëó âåðèá. 

Îüëó-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Éåíè Éàñàìàë 2,åâ 10,
ìÿíçèë 4-äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø, ìÿúáóðè êþ÷êöí
ßëèéåâ ßëàááàñ Ïèðè îüëó âÿ ãûçû Ñàáèðàáàä
ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí 1 ñàéëû ÷àäûð øÿùÿðúèéèí-
äÿ éàøàéàí Ãàñûìîâà Òÿðàíÿ àòàëàðûíûí àõ-
òàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí çàìàí ùÿìèí ôàêòû 23
îêòéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ êÿíääÿí ÷ûõàí ñàêèí-
ëÿðäÿí þéðÿíäèêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèáëÿð. Åðìÿíèëÿð
ßëèéåâ Ïèðèíè ýèðîâ ýþòöðöá Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàü-
äà ñàõëàéûáëàð. 



Aliyev
Giyas
Adil oglu

Aliyev Giyas Adil oglu was
born in Aghdam district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1937.
On the 23rd of June, 1993
when Armenians attacked
Aghdam Aliyev Giyas sent his
family�s members to Garvand
village and with 4 neighbours

went away by car «Qaz-24». Nobody has
seen them any more.

According to the words of Giyas� brother
Aliyev Rasul Adil oglu (he lives in Baku,
Lokbatan settlement, quarter 1594, app.32),
Armenians fired upon their car on the way to
Agjabedi.

Forced settler Ismayilov Jamil Mayil oglu
from Aghdam (now he lives in Agjabadi
town) wrote a statement that during the day
of occupation of Aghdam his father Ismayilov
Mubariz Mayil oglu, their neighbour Aliyev
Giyas and 2 men went to the same district by
car and didn�t return.

Aliyev
Rafael
Rza oglu

Aliyev Rafael Rza oglu was
born in Baku in 1958. On the
16th of October, 1993 he was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Azizbeyov
district of Baku. Rafael was
sent to Aghdam district allotted

to Azizbeyov battalion „ 4 named after
Yavar Aliyev. On the 27th of December,
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ßëèéåâ
Ãèéàñ

Àäèë îüëó

1937-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Àüäàì ðàéî-
íóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. 23 èéóí
1993-úö èëäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí Àü-
äàìà ùöúóìó çàìàíû àèëÿ
öçâëÿðèíè Ãÿðâÿíä êÿíäèíÿ éî-
ëà ñàëûá,þçö èñÿ 4 ãîíøóñó èëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ «Ãàç-24» ìàðêàëû àâ-
òîìàøûíà îòóðóá. Îíëàðû áèð äàùà ýþðÿí îë-
ìàéûá. 

ßëèéåâ Ãèéàñûí ãàðäàøû - Ëþêáàòàí ãÿñÿ-
áÿñè, 1594 -úö êå÷èä, åâ 5,ìÿíçèë 32-äÿ éà-
øàéàí ßëèéåâ Ðÿñóë Àäèë îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ
ýþðÿ, Àüúàáÿäè éîëóíäà åðìÿíèëÿðèí îíëàðûí
ìàøûíûíû àòÿøÿ òóòäóãëàðûíû ýþðöáëÿð. 

Àüäàì øÿùÿðèíäÿí îëàí ìÿúáóðè êþ÷êöí,
ùàçûðäà Àüúàáÿäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Èñìàéûëîâ Úÿìèë Ìàéûë îüëó èçàùàòûíäà àòàñû
- Èñìàéûëîâ Ìàéûëûí ãîíøóëàðû ßëèéåâ Ãèéàñ
âÿ äàùà 2 íÿôÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Àüäàìûí èøüàëû
ýöíö «Ãàç-24» ìàðêàëû àâòîìàøûíëà ùÿìèí
ðàéîíà ýåäèá âÿ áèð äàùà ýåðè äþíìÿäèéèíè
éàçûá. 

ßëèéåâ
Ðàôàåë

Ðçà îüëó

1958-úè èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 16 îêòéàáð
1993-úö èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðè ßçèç-
áÿéîâ Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàð-
ëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ
÷àüûðûëûá. Éàâÿð ßëèéåâ àäûíà 4
ñàéëû ßçèçáÿéîâ òàáîðóíóí
òÿðêèáèíäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíà
ýþíäÿðèëèá. 27 äåêàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì
ðàéîíóíóí Ïàïðàâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ äþéöøäÿ



1993 during the fight in Papravand village of
Aghdam district he was taken prisoner and
kept in Upper Garabagh.

According to the information of his front-
line comrade, invalid of Garabagh war
Rzayev Ikhtiyar (he lives in Baku, Bina set-
tlement, Vagif Street, 84), it was known that
during the fight in Papravand village of
Aghdam district he was wounded, lost his
concession. Later he saw Rafael next to him.
They waited for the night to bring somebody
from 2nd sub-unit in Papravand village.
Ikhtiyar wasn�t seriously wounded and he
could go to the 2nd sub-unit. He informed
about wounded fighters. He said about
Rafael�s place and wanted to go with them.
The military men helped Ikhtiyar and sent
him to the hospital. They went at the same
place but they couldn�t find anybody.

According to the words of his front-line
comrade Amraliyev Mirza Amrali oglu (he
lives in the hostel „ 5, room 45 in Baku,
R.Imanov Street), during the fight in
Papravand village of Aghdam district wound-
ed Alliyev Rafael who lived in Buzovna was
taken prisoner by Armenians in December of
1993.

Aliyev
Shakir
Arif oglu

Aliyev Shakir Arif oglu was
born in Turshsu village of
Shusha town of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1968. When Aliyev
Shakir worked at Police Depart-
ment of Shusha  town, he took
active part in fights for Ga-
rabagh. On the 8th of May, 1992

during the fight in direction of Kirs Mountain
Shakir with 7 soldiers was taken prisoner.
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ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 
Äþéöø éîëäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Áèíÿ ãÿñÿáÿñè,

Âàãèô êö÷ÿñè,åâ 84-äÿ éàøàéàí Ãàðàáàü ìö-
ùàðèáÿñè ÿëèëè Ðçàéåâ Èõòèéàðûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìà-
òà ýþðÿ, Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ïàïðàâÿíä êÿí-
äèíäÿ ýåäÿí àüûð äþéöøäÿ î,éàðàëàíàðàã ùó-
øóíó èòèðèá,àéûëàíäà ùÿìéåðëèñè Ðàôàåëè äÿ éà-
õûíëûãäà éàðàëû ýþðöá. Îíëàð ùàâàíûí ãàðàëìà-
ñûíû ýþçëÿéèáëÿð êè,Ïàïðàâÿíä êÿíä ìÿêòÿáèí-
äÿ éåðëÿøÿí 2-úè áþëöêäÿí éàðàëû ÿñýÿðëÿðÿ
éàðäûì ýÿòèðñèíëÿð. Ùàâà ãàðàëàí çàìàí Èõòè-
éàð íèñáÿòÿí éöíýöë éàðàëàíäûüû ö÷öí ñöðöíÿ-
ñöðöíÿ 2-úè áþëöéÿ ýÿëèá, éàðàëûëàð ùàããûíäà
ìÿëóìàò âåðèá,Ðàôàåëèí ãàëäûüû éåðè äåéèá,þçö
äÿ îíëàðëà ýåòìÿê èñòÿéèá. Ùÿðá÷èëÿð Èõòèéàðà
éàðäûì ýþñòÿðèá,ãîñïèòàëà ýþíäÿðèá,þçëÿðè èñÿ
äþéöø ìåéäàíûíäà ãàëàí ÿñýÿðëÿðèí àðõàñûí-
úà ýåäèá,îðàäà ùå÷ êèìè òàïà áèëìÿéèáëÿð. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Áóçîâíà ãÿ-
ñÿáÿñè,Ð.Èìàíîâ êö÷ÿñèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí 5 ñàéëû
éàòàãõàíàíûí 45-úè îòàüûíäà éàøàéàí ßìðà-
ëèéåâ Ìèðçàüà ßìðàëè îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,
27 äåêàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí
Ïàïðàâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ Áóçîâ-
íà ñàêèíè ßëèéåâ Ðàôàåë éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

ßëèéåâ
Øàêèð

Àðèô îüëó

1968-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Øóøà øÿùÿðèíèí
Òóðøñó êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
Øóøà Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíäÿ
ïîëèñ íÿôÿðè êèìè Ãàðàáàü óü-
ðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ ôÿàë èøòèðàê
åäèá. 1992-úè èë ìàé àéûíûí 8-
äÿ Êèðñ äàüû èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ
ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ 7 íÿôÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöðöëöá. 



According to the information of Kazimov
Ahad Musa oglu who lived in Yaglivand village
of Fuzuli district (he lives in Allahyarli village of
Beylagan district), Armenian policemen
colonel-lieutenant Boris Yesayan and major
Edik informed by radio communication that
Aliyev Shakir and 3 another fighters were
taken prisoners by Armenians in 1992.

Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who lived
in Garadaghli village of Khojavand district
(he lives in Machgara village of Beylagan
district) wrote a statement that representa-
tive of Armenian side Albert Voskanyan said
Aliyev Shakir was kept as a prisoner in
Khankandi.

The brother of prisoner Huseynova
Tamara Saleh gizi - Huseynov Akif Saleh
oglu who lived in Asrik-Jirdakhan village of
Tovuz district got a list of Azerbaijani prison-
ers and hostages from Armenian Alaverdi-
yan Shamir (Yerevan-74, Nijniy Shengavit
Street, 35, app.22, phone: 48-67-93) in
Tbilisi and saw the name of Aliyev Shakir Arif
oglu in that list. It was shown that he was
kept in Yerevan central prison.  

According to the information of police-
man Mammadov Shakir Yusif oglu who lived
in Turshsu of Shusha district (now he lives in
camp town «Alman» in Guzanli village of
Aghdam district) witnessed that 7 fighters
including Aliyev Shakir were taken prisoners
by Armenians on the 8th of May, 1992.

Aliyev
Sabuhi
Jahangir oglu

Aliyev Sabuhi Jahangir
oglu was born in Khojali town
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1981. On the 26th of Feb-
ruary, 1992 during occupa-
tion of Khojali by Armenians
the members of the same
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Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áåé-
ëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëóíóí âåðäèéè
ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,1992-úè èëäÿ åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí
ÿìÿêäàøëàðû ïîäïîëêîâíèê Áîðèñ Éåñàéàí âÿ
ìàéîð Åäèê ðàäèîäàíûøûã çàìàíû ßëèéåâ Øàêè-
ðèí âÿ äàùà 3 äþéöø÷öíöí îíëàðûí ÿñèðè
ýþòöðöëäöêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèáëÿð. 

Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû
êÿíä ñàêèíè Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó
éàçäûüû ÿðèçÿäÿ áèëäèðèá êè, ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí íö-
ìàéÿíäÿñè Àëáåðò Âîñêàíéàí ßëèéåâ Øàêèð
Àðèô îüëóíóí Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ÿñèð ñàõ-
ëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ Àëàâåðäèéàí Øàìèðäÿí (Éåðåâàí-74,
Íèæíûé Øåíãàâèò êö÷ÿñè,åâ 35,ìÿíçèë 22. òåë:
48-67-93) àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâ-
ëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà ßëèéåâ Øàêèð Àðèô îüëóíóí
äà àäû îëóá âÿ îíóí Éåðåâàí øÿùÿð ìÿðêÿ-
çè ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ãóçàíëû êÿíäèíäÿêè
«Àëìàí» ÷àäûð øÿùÿðúèéèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Øóøà ðàéîíó Òóðøñó êÿíä ñàêèíè,Ðàéîí Ïî-
ëèñ Øþáÿñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøû Ìÿììÿäîâ Øàêèð
Éóñèô îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,1992-
úè èë ìàé àéûíûí 8-äÿ ßëèéåâ Øàêèð äàõèë îë-
ìàãëà 7 äþéöø÷öíöí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíöí
øàùèäè îëóá. 

ßëèéåâ
Ñÿáóùè

Úàùàíýèð îüëó

1981-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè åð-
ìÿíè ñèëàùëû áèðëÿøìÿëÿðè òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí åéíè
àèëÿíèí öçâëÿðè- ßëèéåâ Ñÿáóùè



family: Aliyev Sabuhi Jahangir oglu,
grandmother - Mammadova Saltanat Zulal
gizi, mother - Mammadova Latifa Ibad gizi,
brother - Aliyev Sabuhi Jahangir oglu, aunt
- Jafarova Shovket Ibad gizi and cousin -
Jafarov Samir Tajir oglu were taken pris-
oners and sent to Vang village of Aghdara
district.

It was shown in a statement of his aunt
Gambarova Adila Ibad gizi (now she lives
in the hostel of Teachers� Improvement
Institute) that Javanshir Hagverdiyev who
lived in Khojali (now he lives, in the hostel
of Mardakan settlement in Baku, his sis-
ter�s name is Basti) saw them in the forest.
They ran to escape Armenians and sat
round the fire to get warm. According to
Javanshir�s words, Armenians were in the
forest inside the car. Armenians made
strange noises and informed each other
that Azerbaijanis were next to them.
Javanshir�s brother Shahin said: «Go, we
follow you quitely». He continued his way.
Then he stopped to wait for them. Neither
Shahin nor the members of Aliyev Salim�s
family came. Later she couldn�t get any
information concerning his relatives.

According to the given informationon
from the 12th of August, 1993 by Ann
Burlin, the head of Europe Branch for
Investigation of «International Amnesty»,
during Khojali�s occupation Aliyev Sabuhi
and the members of his family were taken
hostages by Armenians and sent to Vang
village of Aghdara district at night from
25th to 26th of February, 1992. 
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Úàùàíýèð îüëó,íÿíÿñè Ìÿììÿäîâà Ñÿëòÿíÿò
Çöëàë ãûçû,àíàñû Ìÿììÿäîâà Ëÿòèôÿ Èáàä ãû-
çû,ãàðäàøû ßëèéåâ Ñÿëèì Úàùàíýèð îüëó,õàëà-
ñû Úÿôÿðîâà Øþâêÿò Èáàä ãûçû âÿ õàëàñû îü-
ëó Úÿôÿðîâ Ñàìèð Òàúèð îüëó ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëÿ-
ðÿê Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Âÿíý êÿíäèíÿ àïàðû-
ëûáëàð. 

Õàëàñû-Õîúàëû ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Íÿðèìà-
íîâ ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí Ìöÿëëèìëÿðè Òÿêìèë-
ëÿøäèðìÿ Èíñòèòóòóíóí éàòàãõàíàñûíäà ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Ãÿìáÿðîâà Àäèëÿ Èáàä ãûçû éàçäû-
üû èçàùàòûíäà ýþñòÿðèá êè, Õîúàëû ñàêèíè Úà-
âàíøèð Ùàãâåðäèéåâ àäëû øÿõñ (Áàêû øÿùÿðè,
Ìÿðäÿêàí ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí éàòàãõàíà-
äà ìÿñêóíëàøûá,áàúûñûíûí àäû Áÿñòèäèð) îíëà-
ðû àèëÿëèêëÿ ìåøÿäÿ îúàã ÿòðàôûíäà îòóðóá ãû-
çûíàðêÿí ýþðöá. Úàâàíøèðèí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,
îíëàð ìåøÿäÿ îëàðêÿí êÿíàðäà åðìÿíèëÿðèí
öñòö ÷àäûðëû ìàøûíû äàéàíûá. Åðìÿíèëÿð ãÿðèáÿ
ñÿñëÿð ÷ûõàðûá, àçÿðáàéúàíëûëàðûí éàõûíëûãäà
îëäóüóíó áèð-áèðèíÿ áèëäèðèáëÿð. Úàâàíøèðèí
ãàðäàøû Øàùèí äÿ îíëàðëà îëóá. Øàùèí îíà
«Ñÿí ýåò,áèç äÿ éàâàø-éàâàø ýÿëèðèê»,äåéèá.
Î, éîëóíà äàâàì åäèá,áèð ìöääÿò êå÷ÿíäÿí
ñîíðà äàéàíûá,îíëàðû ýþçëÿéèá. Íÿ Øàùèí, íÿ
äÿ Ñÿáóùè àèëÿñèëÿ ýÿëèá ÷ûõìàéûá. Ñîíðàäàí
ùå÷ êèìèí îíëàðûí òàëåéèíäÿí õÿáÿðè îëìàéûá. 

«Áåéíÿëõàëã Àìíèñòèéà» Òÿøêèëàòûíûí Àâ-
ðîïà Öçðÿ Òÿùãèãàòëàð Øþáÿñèíèí ìöäèðè
Àíí Áóðëèíèí 12 àâãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ âåðäèéè
ìÿëóìàòà ÿñàñÿí,ôåâðàë àéûíûí 25-äÿí 26-íà
êå÷ÿí ýåúÿ, Õîúàëûíûí èøüàëû çàìàíû åðìÿíè
ùÿðá÷èëÿðè ßëèéåâ Ñÿáóùè âÿ îíóí àèëÿ öçâëÿ-
ðèíè ýèðîâ ýþòöðöá Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Âÿíý
êÿíäèíÿ àïàðûáëàð. 



Aliyev
Salim
Jahangir oglu

Aliyev Salim Jahangir oglu
was born in Khojali town of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1987.
On the 26th of February, 1992,
during the day of Khojali�s
occupation by Armenians the
members of the same family:
Aliyev Salim Jahangir oglu,

grandmother - Mammadova Saltanat Zulal
gizi, mother - Mammadova Latifa Ibad gizi,
brother - Aliyev Sabuhi Jahangir oglu, aunt -
Jafarova Shovket Ibad gizi and cousin -
Jafarov Samir Tajir oglu were taken prisoners
and sent to Vang village of Aghdara district.

According to a statement of Gambarova
Adila Ibad gizi (now she lives in the hostel of
Teachers� Improvement Institute), a man
whose name was Javanshir who lived in
Khojali (at present he lives in the hostel situ-
ated in Mardakan settlement of Baku his sis-
ter�s name is Basti) saw them in the forest.
They run to escape Armenians and sat round
the fire to get warm. According to Javanshir�s
words, Armenians were in the forest inside
the car. Armenians made strange noises and
informed each other that Azerbaijanis were
next to them. Javanshir�s brother Shahin
said: «Go and we follow you quitely». He
continued his way. Then he stopped to wait
for them. Neither Shahin nor the members of
Aliyev Salim�s family came. There�s no infor-
mation concerning them. 

According to the given informationon
from 12th of August, 1993 by Ann Burlin, the
director of Department Europe Branch of
Investigation «International Amnesty» during
Khojali�s occupation Aliyev Salim and the
members of his family were taken prisoners
by Armenians and sent to Vang village of
Aghdara district at the night from 25th to 26th
of February, 1992. 
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ßëèéåâ
Ñÿëèì

Úàùàíýèð îüëó

1987-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðèíèí
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàëû ýö-
íö åéíè àèëÿ öçâëÿðè - ßëèéåâ
Ñÿëèì Úàùàíýèð îüëó, íÿíÿñè
Ìÿììÿäîâà Ñÿëòÿíÿò Çöëàë ãû-
çû,àíàñû Ìÿììÿäîâà Ëÿòèôÿ Èáàä ãûçû,ãàðäà-
øû ßëèéåâ Ñÿáóùè Úàùàíýèð îüëó,õàëàñû Úÿôÿ-
ðîâà Øþâêÿò Èáàä ãûçû âÿ õàëàñû îüëó Úÿôÿ-
ðîô Ñàìèð Òàúèð îüëó ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëÿðÿê Àü-
äÿðÿ ðàéîíóí Âÿíý êÿíäèíÿ àïàðûëûáëàð. 

Õàëàñû-Õîúàëû ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Íÿðèìà-
íîâ ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí Ìöÿëëèìëÿðè Òÿêìèë-
ëÿøäèðìÿ Èíèñòèòóòóíóí éàòàãõàíàñûíäà ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Ãÿìáÿðîâà Àäèëÿ Èáàä ãûçû èçàùà-
òûíäà ýþñòÿðèá êè, Õîúàëû ñàêèíè Úàâàíøèð
Ùàãâåðäèéåâ àäëû øÿõñ (ùàçûðäà Áàêû øÿùÿðè,
Ìÿðäÿêàí ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí éàòàãõàíà-
äà ìÿñêóíëàøûá,áàúûñûíûí àäû Áÿñòèäèð) îíëà-
ðû àèëÿëèêëÿ ìåøÿäÿ îúàã ÿòðàôûíäà îòóðóá ãû-
çûíàðêÿí ýþðöá. Úàâàíøèðèí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,
îíëàð ìåøÿäÿ îëàðêÿí êÿíàðäà åðìÿíèëÿðèí
öñòö ÷àäûðëû ìàøûíû äàéàíûáìûø. Åðìÿíèëÿð
ãÿðèáÿ ñÿñëÿð ÷ûõàðûá, àçÿðáàéúàíëûëàðûí éà-
õûíëûãäà îëäóüóíó áèð-áèðèíÿ áèëäèðèáëÿð. Úà-
âàíøèðèí ãàðäàøû Øàùèí îíà «ñÿí ýåò,áèç äÿ
éàâàø-éàâàø ýÿëèðèê», äåéèá. Éîëóíà äàâàì
åäèá, áèð ìöääÿò êå÷ÿíäÿí ñîíðà äàéàíûá,
îíëàðû ýþçëÿéèá. Íÿ Øàùèí, íÿ äÿ Ñÿëèì àèëÿ
öçâëÿðè èëÿ ýÿëèá ÷ûõìàéûá. Ñîíðàäàí ùå÷ êè-
ìèí îíëàðûí òàëåéèíäÿí õÿáÿðè îëìàéûá. 

«Áåéíÿëõàëã Àìíèñòèéà» Òÿøêèëàòûíûí Àâ-
ðîïà Öçðÿ Òÿùãèãàòëàð øþáÿñèíèí ìöäèðè Àíí
Áóðëèíèí 12 àâãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ âåðäèéè ìÿ-
ëóìàòà ÿñàñÿí, ôåâðàë àéûíûí 25-äÿí 26-íà
êå÷ÿí ýåúÿ Õîúàëûíûí èøüàëû çàìàíû åðìÿíè-
ëÿð ßëèéåâ Ñÿëèìè âÿ îíóí àèëÿ öçâëÿðèíè ýèðîâ
ýþòöðöá, Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Âÿíý êÿíäèíÿ
àïàðûáëàð. 



Aliyev
Shamsaddin
Saftar oglu

Aliyev Shamsaddin Saftar
oglu was born in Garashli vil-
lage of Neftchala district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1962.
In October of 1993 he was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Neftchala

district. On the 27th of December, 1994 he
was sent to a military unit in Terter. During
the night from 29th to 30th of December,
1994 during the fight for Globus height in
Aghdara, Shamsaddin with 2 fighters was
taken prisoner.

According to the information of his father
Aliyev Saftar Abdulla oglu who lived in
Garagashli village of Neftchala district, when
he searched for his another son Aliyev
Aladdin (he lives in Sumgayit, 11th microdis-
trict, app.4/40) it was found out from com-
mander of military unit that he was taken
prisoner and kept in Khankandi.

Malikov Ibadulla Malik oglu who lived in
Jangan village of Neftchala district wrote a
statement that on the 31st of January, 1994,
he didn�t take part in fight but when soldiers
returned, he didn�t see his villager Shamsad-
din and asked them about him. A soldier
whose name was Natig said that Shamsad-
din with approximately 100 soldiers was
taken prisoner by Armenians.
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ßëèéåâ
Øÿìñÿääèí

Ñÿôòÿð îüëó

1962-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Íåôò÷àëà ðàéî-
íóíóí Ãàðàøëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1993-úö èëèí îêò-
éàáð àéûíäà Íåôò÷àëà Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 1994-
úö èë äåêàáð àéûíûí 27-äÿ
Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí ùÿðáè ùèññÿéÿ
ýþíäÿðèëèá. Ùÿìèí àéûí 29-äàí 30-íà êå-
÷ÿí ýåúÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí Ãëî-
áóñ éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ 2 íÿôÿð äþ-
éöø÷ö èëÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. . 

Àòàñû-Íåôò÷àëà ðàéîíó Ãàðàãàøëû êÿíä
ñàêèíè ßëèéåâ Ñÿôòÿð Àáäóëëà îüëóíóí âåðäè-
éè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, äèýÿð îüëó Ñóìãàéûò øÿ-
ùÿðè, 11-úè ìèêðîðàéîí, åâ 4, ìÿíçèë 40-äà
éàøàéàí ßëèéåâ ßëÿääèí Øÿìñÿääèíèí àõòà-
ðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí çàìàí ùÿðáè ùèññÿíèí
êîìàíäàíëûüû îíóí ÿñèð äöøäöéöíö âÿ
Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Íåôò÷àëà ðàéîíó Úÿíýÿí êÿíä ñàêèíè
Ìÿëèêîâ Èáàäóëëà Ìÿëèê îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éà-
çûá êè, 31 éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ ýåäÿí äþ-
éöñäÿ èøòèðàê åòìÿéèá. Äþéöøäÿí ãàéûäàí
ÿñýÿðëÿðèí àðàñûíäà ùÿìéåðëèñè Øÿìñÿääèíè
ýþðìÿäèêäÿ îíóí ùàðàäà îëäóüóíó ñîðó-
øóá. Íàòèã àäëû äþéöø÷ö Øÿìñÿääèíèí ÿñ-
ýÿðëÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö äåéèá.



Aliyev
Sharif
Nizami oglu.

Aliyev Sharif Nizami oglu
was born in Isnovgishlag vil-
lage of Guba district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1973.
On the 29th of January, 1993
he was called up for military
service by Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of Guba

district. Sharif was sent to fight for Aghdara
district. On the 6th of February, 1993 during
the fight in Ketevan village of Aghdara district
wounded Sharif was surrounded and taken
prisoner by Armenians.

His father Aliyev Nizami Sharif oglu who
lived in Isnovgishlag village of Guba district got
that information while searching for his son.

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district got a
list of Azerbaijani prisoners and hostages
from Armenian Gagik (Yerevan city, phone:
63-60-70) in Tbilisi. There was the name of
Aliyev Sharif Nizami oglu in the list. It was
shown that he was kept in Upper Garabagh.

Aliyev
Tahir
Imran oglu

Aliyev Tahir Imran oglu
was born in Marzili village of
Aghdam district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1956. In 1988 he
voluntarily took part in fight for
Garabagh allotted to Shirin
Mirzeyev�s battalion. On the

4th of September, 1992, during the fight in
direction of Gulabli village of Aghdam district
Tahir was missed. That information was
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ßëèéåâ 
Øÿðèô 

Íèçàìè îüëó 

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãóáà ðàéîíóíóí
Èñíîâãûøëàã êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 29 éàíâàð 1993-úö èëäÿ
Ãóáà Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëû-
üû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ
÷àüûðûëûá. Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó óü-
ðóíäà äþéöøëÿðÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. 6
ôåâðàë 1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Êåòå-
âàí êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ éàðàëû âÿçèé-
éÿòäÿ ìöùàñèðÿäÿ ãàëûá âÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû
àòàñû-Ãóáà ðàéîíó Èñíîâãûøëàã êÿíä ñàêèíè
ßëèéåâ Íèçàìè Øÿðèô îüëó þéðÿíèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè Ãàãèêäÿí (Éåðå-
âàí øÿùÿðè,òåë: 63-60-70) àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàí-
ëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà ßëèéåâ Øÿðèô
Íèçàìè îüëóíóí äà àäû îëóá,îíóí Äàüëûã Ãà-
ðàáàüäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

ßëèéåâ
Òàùèð

Èìðàí îüëó

1956-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Ìÿðçèëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1988-úè èëäÿí Øèðèí Ìèð-
çÿéåâèí êîìàíäèð îëäóüó òà-
áîðóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéöøöá. 4
ñåíòéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Àüäàì
ðàéîíóíóí Ýöëàáëû êÿíäè èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ ýå-
äÿí äþéöøäÿ èòêèí äöøöá. Áó ìÿëóìàòû Òà-
ùèðèí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû, Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ãó-



given by his wife Aliyeva Gulnaz Kamran gizi
(she lives in refugees� town in Guzanli village
of Aghdam district).

According to a statement of officer in the
reserve Aliyev Agalar Hasay oglu (he lives in
Baku, 2nd microdistrict, H.Aliyev Street 1,
app.43), when he served as a commander of
self-defense battalion on the territory of
Aghdam, he was engaged in change of pris-
oners of war in 1993. At the same time Ar-
menian representative Alexander Agasaryan
gave a list of Azerbaijani prisoners of war
and hostages kept in Shusha prison of Upper
Garabagh and there was the name of Aliyev
Tahir Imran oglu.

Aliyev
Talat
Ifrat oglu

Aliyev Talat Ifrat oglu was
born in Imarat Garvand district
of Aghdara district of Azerbai-
jan Republic in 1972. After
occupation of Aghdara district
by Armenians Talat with family
lived in Gohmug village of
Shaki district. On the 26th of

October, 1993 he was called up for military
service by the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Shaki district. On the
14th of April, 1994 during the fight for Gulluje
village of Aghdam district wounded Talat
was taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the information of Tagiyev
Mammad Gachay oglu who lived in
Garadaghli village of Khojavand district (now
he lives in Machgara village of Beylagan dis-
trict), Aliyev Talat was taken prisoner in
Upper Garabagh and kept in a private house.
That information was given by Albert
Voskanyan and one of commander of mili-
tary unit whose name was Karlen in Garvand
village of Aghdam district in 1993.
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çàíëû êÿíäèíäÿêè ãà÷ãûí øÿùÿðúèéèíäÿ ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø ßëèéåâà Ýöëíàç Êàìðàí ãûçû âå-
ðèá. 

Áàêû øÿùÿðè, 2-úè ìèêðîðàéîí, Ù. ßëèéåâ
êö÷ÿñè,åâ 1,ìÿíçèë 43-äÿ éàøàéàí åùòèéàòäà
îëàí çàáèò ßëèéåâ Àüàëàð Õàñàé îüëó ÿðèçÿ-
ñèíäÿ áèëäèðèá êè, 1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ÿðàçè
þçöíöìöäàôèÿ òàáîðóíóí êîìàíäèðè âÿçèôÿ-
ñèíäÿ õèäìÿò åäÿðêÿí ùÿðáè ÿñèðëÿðèí äÿéèø-
äèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëóá. Åðìÿíè òÿðÿôèí íö-
ìàéÿíäÿñè Àëåêñàíäð Àüàñàðéàíûí îíà âåð-
äèéè àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñè-
éàùûñûíäà Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüûí Øóøà øÿùÿð
ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëàí ßëèéåâ Òàùèð Èìðàí
îüëóíóí äà àäû îëóá. 

ßëèéåâ
Òÿëÿò

Èôðÿò îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó-
íóí Èìàðÿò Ãÿðâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë
îëóíäóãäàí ñîíðà àèëÿñè èëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ Øÿêè ðàéîíóíóí Ãîõ-
ìóã êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøûá.
26 îêòéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ Øÿêè Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ úàüû-
ðûëûá. 14 àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Ýöëëöúÿ êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ éàðàëû
âÿçèééÿòäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðö-
ëöá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îü-
ëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, ßëèéåâ Òÿëÿò
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿðÿê Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà, øÿõñè
åâäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. Áó ìÿëóìàòû îíà 1993-úö èë-
äÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóí Ãÿðâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ Àë-
áåðò Âîñêàíéàí âÿ ùÿðáè ùèññÿëÿðäÿí áèðèíèí
êîìàíäèðè Êàðëåí àäëû øÿõñ âåðèá. 



Aliyev
Tural
Nadir oglu

Aliyev Tural Nadir oglu was
born in Garabeyli village of
Lachin district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1982. On the 31st
of March, 1993 during occupa-
tion of Kelbajar district Tural
with parents by a car �KamAZ�
was fired by Armenians and

taken prisoners in place called Tunel.

Aliyev
Ulfat
Iman oglu

Aliyev Ulfat Iman oglu was
born in Khojali town of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1972. On
the 26th of February, 1992
during the day of Khojali�s oc-
cupation by Armenian armed
forces, people went to snow
forest in direction of Aghdam.

They had stayed at snow forest for 3 day and
then Aliyev Ulfat and close relatives with
detachment of 180-200 men went to
Asgaran instead of Gulabli village of Aghdam
and they got to Armenian surroundings.
Armenians took them to the stock-breeding
farm, kept them for 2 days, then separated
13 young men including Aliyev Ulfat and 12
young men were taken to unknown direction. 

According to the words of Usubov Kam-
ran Huseyn oglu who returned from captivity,
when he was kept in the stock-breeding farm
in Dehraz village of Asgaran district, Arme-
nians separated 13 young men including his
3 sons and Ulfat, took them to unknown
direction.
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ßëèéåâ 
Òóðàë 

Íàäèð îüëó 

1982-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
Ãàðàáÿéëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 31 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ
Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó èøüàë îëóíàí
çàìàí «ÊàìÀÇ» ìàðêàëû àâ-
òîìàøûíäà Òóíåë àäëàíàí ÿðà-
çèäÿ âàëèäåéíëÿðè èëÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí àòÿøÿ òóòóëàðàã ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

ßëèéåâ
Öëôÿò

Èìàí îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè åð-
ìÿíè ñèëàùëû áèðëÿøìÿëÿðè òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí ÿùàëè
úàíûíû ãóðòàðìàã ö÷öí Àüäàì
èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ ãàðëû ìåøÿëÿðÿ öç òóòóá,3 ýöí
îðàäà ãàëäûãäàí ñîíðà 180-200 íÿôÿð ßñýÿ-
ðàíûí Äÿùðàç êÿíäèíè Àüäàìûí Ýöëàáëû êÿíäè
áèëèá ùÿìèí èñòèãàìÿòäÿ ýåäÿðêÿí ìöùàñèðÿ-
éÿ äöøöáëÿð. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû 2 ýöí Äÿùðàç
êÿíäèíäÿêè ìàëäàðëûã ôåðìàñûíäà ñàõëàäûãäàí
ñîíðà ÿñèðëÿðèí àðàñûíäàí ßëèéåâ Öëôÿò äÿ äà-
õèë îëìàãëà 13 íÿôÿð ýÿíúè ñå÷èá,íàìÿëóì èñ-
òèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. 

Ýèðîâëóãäàí ãàéûòìûø Õîúàëû ñàêèíè Óñó-
áîâ Êàìðàí Ùöñåéí îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,
ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíóíóí Äÿùðàç êÿíäèíäÿ, ìàë-
äàðëûã ôåðìàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëàí çàìàí åðìÿíè-
ëÿð 13 ñàüëàì ýÿíúè íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ
àïàðûáëàð. 



That fact was confirmed by the prisoners
who lived in Khojali and returned from Arme-
nian captivity: Hasanova Rafiga Mami gizi,
Huseynov Kamil Dadash oglu, Khudayarov
Rovshah Adil oglu, Khudayarov Vafadar Sa-
lim oglu and others.

The father of prisoner of war Garayev
Usubali Suleyman oglu � Garayev Suleyman
Salman oglu who lived in Khojali and
returned from Armenian captivity (he lives in
sanatorium «Shirvan» in Naftalan) wrote a
statement that Armenians took 13 young men
including his son and Aliyar to unknown
direction. When Garayev Suleyman was
released, the commander of Aghdam battal-
ion Allahverdi Bagirov (then he died) said that
70 Azerbaijani prisoners including those
young men were kept in the building of
Khankandi Internal Affairs Department. Bagi-
rov conducted negotiations with head of de-
partment of Khankandi Internal Affairs Armen
Isagulov, Bagirov died as a shehid and it was
impossible to return those prisoners. Isagulov
sent those prisoners to Yerevan.

According to the words of his relative
Huseynov Shikar Murshud oglu who lived in
Khojali (now he lives in Baku, Khatai district,
Ingilab Ismayilov Street, 8, app.24), Aliyev
Ulfat was kept in the house of Dadamyan
Suren Arturovich who lived in Spitak, military
town, 306 quarter, app. 1/19.

Aliyev
Vahid
Balaja oglu

Aliyev Vahid Balaja oglu
was born in Soltanli village of
Jabrayil district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1970. He fought
allotted to Jabrayil regiment.
On the 11th of April, 1993 dur-
ing the fight near Sirik village
of Jabrayil district Vahid was

taken prisoner by Armenians. 
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Áó ôàêòû åðìÿíè ýèðîâëóüóíäàí ãàéûòìûø
Õîúàëû ñàêèíëÿðè - Ùÿñÿíîâà Ðÿôèãÿ Ìÿìè ãû-
çû, Ùöñåéíîâ Êàìèë Äàäàø îüëó, Õóäàéàðîâ
Ðþâøÿí Àäèë îüëó,Õóäàéàðîâ Âÿôàäàð Ñÿëèì
îüëó âÿ áàøãàëàðû äà òÿñäèã åäèáëÿð. 

ßñèð äöøìöø Õîúàëû øÿùÿð ñàêèíè Ãàðà-
éåâ Óñóáÿëè Ñöëåéìàí îüëóíóí àòàñû-ýèðîâ-
ëóãäàí ãàéûòäûãäàí ñîíðà Íàôòàëàí øÿùÿðèí-
äÿêè «Øèðâàí» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàø-
ìûø Ãàðàéåâ Ñöëåéìàí Ñàëìàí îüëó èçàùà-
òûíäà éàçûá êè, åðìÿíèëÿð 13 ýÿíúè íàìÿëóì
èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. Ãàðàéåâ Ñöëåéìàí
àçàä îëóíàíäàí ñîíðà Àüäàì òàáîðóíóí
êîìàíäèðè Àëëàùâåðäè Áàüûðîâ ùÿìèí ýÿíú-
ëÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ 70 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðèí Õàíêÿí-
äè äàõèëè èøëÿð èäàðÿñèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá.
Áàüûðîâ Õàíêÿíäè äàõèëè èøëÿð èäàðÿñèíèí ðÿè-
ñè Àðìåí Èñàãóëîâëà äàíûøûãëàð àïàðûá,ùÿìèí
ÿñèðëÿðè äÿéèøìÿê ÿðÿôÿñèíäÿ øÿùèä îëäóüóí-
äàí îíëàðûí ãàéòàðûëìàñû áàø òóòìàéûá. ßñèð-
ëÿðè Éåðåâàíà ýþíäÿðèáëÿð. 

Ãîùóìó-Õîúàëû ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Õÿòàè
ðàéîíó Èíãèëàá Èñìàéûëîâ êö÷ÿñè,åâ 8,ìÿíçèë
24-äÿ éàøàéàí Ùöñåéíîâ Øèêàð Ìöðøöä îü-
ëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,ßëèéåâ Öëôÿò Äàäàìéàí
Ñóðåí Àðòóðîâè÷èí Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ñïèòàê øÿ-
ùÿðè,ùÿðáè øÿùÿðúèê,306-úû ìÿùÿëëÿ,åâ 1,ìÿí-
çèë 19-äà éåðëÿøÿí åâèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 

ßëèéåâ
Âàùèä

Áàëàúà îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Úÿáðàéûë ðàéî-
íóíóí Ñîëòàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. Úÿáðàéûë àëàéû-
íûí òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéöøöá. 11
àïðåë 1993-úö èëäÿ Úÿáðàéûë
ðàéîíóíóí Ñèðèê êÿíäè ÿòðà-
ôûíäà ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû åð-



In the middle of July, 1993, according to
the information given by radio communica-
tion from Armenian side, Aliyev Vahid was
wounded in stomach and  treated in
Khankandi. Armenians demanded to change
him for Misha who was Armenian and lived in
Gulebird village of Lachin district. They didn�t
find him and that�s why the change of Aliyev
Vahid didn�t realize.

That information was given by Jabrayil
Department of Ministry of National Security
of Azerbaijan Republic on the 13th of
September, 1993.

Aliyev
Vatan
Amirkhan oglu

Aliyev Vatan Amirkhan
oglu was born in Garadaghli
village of Khojavand district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1974.
On the 17th of February, 1992
during the occupation of Gara-
daghli village by Armenians,
Aliyev Vatan�s brother - Aliyev

Shahruz with several villagers was taken
prisoner, sent to Khankandi of Upper Gara-
bagh and kept there in the boarding school.

According to the information of his broth-
er Aliyev Shahruz Amirkhan oglu, after 3
days of captivity, i.e. on the 20th of February,
1992 Vatan, his villager Akhundov Hafiz
Elmaz oglu and two soldiers of National
Army were taken to unknown direction from
Khankandi. Then Aliyev Shahruz and other
villagers were released. 

According to the given information by
residents of Garadaghli village of Khojavand
district Huseynov Ilgar Gardashhan oglu and
Tagiyev Tevon Habib oglu, Aliyev Vatan and
several villagers seperated them from other
prisoners and took to Armenia.
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ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 
1993-úö èë èéóë àéûíûí îðòàëàðûíäà ãàðøû

òÿðÿô ðàäèîÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã ßëèéåâ Âàùèäèí
ãàðûí íàùèéÿñèíäÿí éàðàëàíäûüûíû âÿ Õàí-
êÿíäè õÿñòÿõàíàñûíäà ìöàëèúÿ îëóíäóüóíó
áèëäèðèá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíó äÿéèøìÿê ö÷öí Ëà-
÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí Ýöëÿáèðä êÿíä ñàêèíè îëìóø,
ñîíðàäàí èòêèí äöøìöø ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè
Ìèøà àäëû øÿõñèí òàïûëìàñûíû òÿëÿá åäèáëÿð.
Ùÿìèí øÿõñ òàïûëìàäûüû ö÷öí Âàùèäèí ãàé-
òàðûëìàñû áàø òóòìàéûá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàò 13 ñåíòéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ
Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ìèëëè Òÿùëöêÿñèç-
ëèê Íàçèðëèéèíèí Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîí áþëìÿñèí-
äÿí âåðèëèá. 

ßëèéåâ 
Âÿòÿí 

ßìèðõàí îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Õîúàâÿíä ðàéî-
íóíóí Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 17 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èë-
äÿ êÿíäëÿðè èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí
åðìÿíèëÿð ßëèéåâ Âÿòÿíè ãàðäà-
øû ßëèéåâ Øàùðóç âÿ áèð íå÷ÿ
ùÿìêÿíäëèñè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðÿðÿê,Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûá,îðàäàêû
èíòåðíàò ìÿêòÿáèíäÿ ñàõëàéûáëàð. 

Ãàðäàøû-ßëèéåâ Øàùðóç ßìèðõàí îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû
1992-úè èë ôåâðàë àéûíûí 17 äÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðäöê-
äÿí 3 ýöí ñîíðà,éÿíè ùÿìèí àéûí 20-äÿ Âÿ-
òÿíè,Àõóíäîâ Ùàôèç Åëìàç îüëóíó âÿ 2 íÿ-
ôÿð Ìèëëè Îðäóíóí ÿñýÿðèíè Õàíêÿíäèíäÿí íà-
ìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. Ñîíðàäàí ßëè-
éåâ Øàùðóçó ùÿìêÿíäëèëÿðè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ àçàä
åäèáëÿð. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèí-
ëÿðè Ùöñåéíîâ Èëãàð Ãàðäàøõàí îüëóíóí âÿ
Òàüûéåâ Òåâîí Ùÿáèá îüëóíóí âåðäèêëÿðè ìÿ-
ëóìàòëàðäàí àéäûí îëóá êè, ßëèéåâ Âÿòÿí âÿ
îíóí áèð íå÷ÿ ùÿìêÿíäëèñèíè äèýÿð ÿñèðëÿðäÿí
àéûðàðàã Åðìÿíèñòàíà àïàðûáëàð. 



Aliyev
Khagani
Yelish oglu

Aliyev Khagani Yelish oglu
was born in Bagbanlar village
of Aghdam district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1954. On
the 3rd of July, 1993 during oc-
cupation of Bagbanlar village
of Aghdam district, Aliyev

Mehdi, his grandmother Aliyeva Tohfa Hey-
dar gizi (year of birth: 1893) and his brother
Aliyev Mehdi Yelish oglu (year of birth: 1969)
were taken hostages by Armenians.

Shahmammadov Zafar Hasay oglu who
lived in Bagbanlar village of Aghdam district
and returned from Armenian captivity (at pres-
ent he lives in Barda) wrote a statement that he
was taken hostage in Khojavand and Khankan-
di in August-September of 1993. He met his vil-
lagers: Aliyeva Tohfa Heydar gizi and her 2
grandsons Aliyev Mehdi and Aliyev Khagani in
Khankandi children hospital. When he returned
from Armenian captivity on the 23rd of
September, 1993, he didn�t see them any
more.

Aliyev Khagani�s father Aliyev Yelish
Hudaverdi oglu who lived in Bagabanlar vil-
lage of Aghdam district (now he lives in
«Alman» settlement in Guzanli village of
Agdam district) confirmed that his mother
Aliyeva Tohfa Heydar gizi and sons; Aliyev
Mehdi and Khagani were taken hostages by
Armenians.

Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí Release us from captivity

183

Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí Release us from captivity

ßëèéåâ
Õÿãàíè

Éåëèø îüëó

1954-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Áàüáàíëàð êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëëóá. 3 èéóë 1993-úö èëäÿ
Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Áàüáàíëàð
êÿíäè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èø-
üàë îëóíàí ýöí íÿíÿñè ßëèéåâà
Òþùôÿ Ùåéäÿð ãûçû (1893) âÿ
ãàðäàøû ßëèéåâ Ìåùäè Éåëèø îüëó (1969) èëÿ
ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àüäàì ðàéîíó Áàüáàíëàð êÿíä ñàêèíè,
åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòäûãäàí ñîíðà Áÿðäÿ
øÿùÿðèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Øàùìÿììÿäîâ Çÿ-
ôÿð Õàñàé îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,1993-úö
èëèí àâãóñò-ñåíòéàáð àéëàðûíäà Õîúàâÿíä âÿ
Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðëÿðèíäÿ ÿñèð ñàõëàíûëûá. Ùÿìèí
âàõòäà Õàíêÿíäè óøàã õÿñòÿõàíàñûíäà ùÿì-
êÿíäëèëÿðè ßëèéåâà Òþùôÿ Ùåéäÿð ãûçû âÿ
îíóí íÿâÿëÿðè ßëèéåâ Õÿãàíè âÿ ßëèéåâ Ìåù-
äè èëÿ ðàñòëàøûá. Ñåíòéàáðûí 23-äÿ ÿñèðëèêäÿí
ãàéûäàíäàí ñîíðà áèð äàùà îíëàðû ýþðìÿéèá. 

ßñëÿí Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Áàüáàíëàð êÿí-
äèíäÿí îëàí,ùàçûðäà Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ãó-
çàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí «Àëìàí» ãÿñÿáÿ-
ñèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßëèéåâ Õÿãàíèíèí àòàñû
ßëèéåâ Éåëèø Õóäàâåðäè îüëó äà àíàñû ßëèéå-
âà Òþùôÿ Ùåéäÿð ãûçûíûí îüëàíëàðû ßëèéåâ
Õÿãàíè âÿ ßëèéåâ Ìåùäè èëÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëäöéöíö èçàùàòûíäà òÿñ-
äèã åäèá. 



Aliyev
Yusif
Panah oglu

Aliyev Yusif Panah oglu
was born in Shamkand vil-
lage of Lachin district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1938.
On the 31st of March, 1993
during the day of Kelbajar�s
occupation his wife Aliyeva
Ganira Zulfugar gizi, brother

Aliyev Asif Panah oglu and relatives:
Alishova Vasilya Jafar gizi, Alishova
Gumru Ganbar gizi, Alishova Jahan
Meshedi gizi were fired and taken
hostages together by Armenians on the
territory called Tunel.

According to the information of his son
Aliyev Akif Yusif oglu who lived in
Shamkand village of Lachin district (at
present he lives in town for refugees in
Yevlakh district), during Kelbajar�s occu-
pation his father Aliyev Yusif Panah oglu,
mother Aliyeva Ganira Zulfugar gizi with
several relatives were taken hostages.
Armenians forced them for agricultural
work in a stock-breeding farm in Karki-
jahan village near Khankandi.

According to the words of relative
Alishov Jafar Mustafa oglu who lived in
Shamkand village of Lachin district (at
present he lives in Baku, Absheron district,
Saray settlement) during Kelbajar�s occu-
pation, when they left the territory with rel-
atives by a car �UAZ� (public plate-number
00-44 AQU), Armenians fired upon them.
Alishov with 2 sons ran away but his wife
Alishova Jahan Meshedi gizi, brother�s
daughters: Alishova Gumru Gurban gizi,
Alishova Afet Shafa gizi and relative Aliyev
Yusif Panah oglu and his brother were
taken hostages by Armenians.

Alishova Sona Ganbar gizi and
Alishova Afat Shafa gizi who lived in
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ßëèéåâ 
Éóñèô 

Ïÿíàù îüëó 

1938-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
Øàìêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 31 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ
Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí ùÿ-
éàò éîëäàøû ßëèéåâà Ãÿíèðÿ
Çöëôöãàð ãûçû, ãàðäàøû ßëèéåâ
Àñèô Ïÿíàù îüëó âÿ ãîùóìëàðû Àëûøîâà Âÿñè-
ëÿ Úÿôÿð ãûçû, Àëûøîâà Ãóìðó Ãÿíáÿð ãûçû,
Àëûøîâà Úàùàí Ìÿøÿäè ãûçû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Òóíåë
àäëàíàí ÿðàçèäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýöëëÿ-
áîðàí åäèëÿðÿê ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 

Îüëó-Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó Øàìêÿíä êÿíä ñàêè-
íè, Éåâëàõ ðàéîíóíäàêû ãà÷ãûí øÿùÿðúèéèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßëèéåâ Àêèô Éóñèô îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó èø-
üàë îëóíàí çàìàí àòàñû ßëèéåâ Éóñèô Ïÿíàù
îüëó,àíàñû ßëèéåâà Ãÿíèðÿ Çöëôöãàð ãûçû âÿ
áèð íå÷ÿ ãîùóìó ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. Åðìÿíèëÿð
îíëàðû Õàíêÿíäè éàõûíëûüûíäà, Êÿðêèúàùàí
êÿíäèíäÿêè ìàëäàðëûã ôåðìàñûíäà òÿñÿððöôàò
èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá åäèáëÿð. 

Ãîùóìó-Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó Øàìêÿíä êÿíä
ñàêèíè,Àáøåðîí ðàéîíóíóí Ñàðàé ãÿñÿáÿñèí-
äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àëûøîâ Úÿôÿð Ìóñòàôà îü-
ëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó èøüàë
îëóíàí çàìàí ãîùóìëàðû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ «ÓÀÇ»
ìàðêàëû 00-44 ÀÃÓ äþâëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû
øÿõñè àâòîìàøûíäà ÿðàçèíè òÿðê åäÿðêÿí åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýöëëÿáîðàí åäèëèáëÿð. Ùÿ-
éàò éîëäàøû Àëûøîâà Úàùàí Ìÿøÿäè ãûçû,ãûçû
Àëûøîâà Âÿñèëÿ Úÿôÿð ãûçû,ãàðäàøû ãûçëàðû Àëû-
øîâà Ãóìðó Ãÿíáÿð ãûçû,Àëûøîâà Àôÿò Øÿôà
ãûçû âÿ ãîùóìëàðû ßëèéåâ Éóñèô Ïÿíàù îüëó
ùÿéàò éîëäàøû âÿ ãàðäàøû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ åðìÿíè-
ëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ëà÷ûí ðàéî-
íó Øàìêÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíëÿðè Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíóíóí
Ñåéèäèìëè êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àëûøîâà
Ñîíà Ãÿíáÿð ãûçû âÿ Àëûøîâà Àôÿò Øÿôà ãû-



Shamkand village of Lachin district (now
they live in Seyidimli village of Terter dis-
trict) and returned from Armenian captivity
wrote a statement that during the day of
Kelbajar�s occupation their close relatives
including Aliyev Yusif Panah oglu were
taken hostages by Armenians and taken
to Khankandi. In February of 1994
Armenian released them and they didn�t
see Aliyev Yunis and his close relatives
any more.

Aliyev
Zakir
Karam oglu

Aliyev Zakir Karam oglu
was born Giyamaddinli village
of Agjabadi of Azerbaijan Re-
public in 1972. On the 4th of
January, during the fights in di-
rection Garadaghli village of
Khojavand district he was
missed.

According to the information of Namazov
Latif Abutalib oglu who lived in Tanagaya vil-
lage of Kalbajar district and returned from
Armenian captivity (now he lives temporarily
in farm in Aliout village of Barda district),
when he returned from captivity Aliyev
Karam who lived in Agjabadi district showed
him the picture of his missed son Zakir and
Latif recognized him at once. Later he noted
that Armenians kept them in the prison of
Upper Garabagh. Namazov Latif was kept in
cell „ 8 for old prisoners but Zakir was kept
in cell „ 19 for young prisoners.
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çû èçàùàòëàðûíäà éàçûáëàð êè,Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó
èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí ßëèéåâ Éóñèô Ïÿíàù îüëó äà
äàõèë îëìàãëà éàõûí ãîùóìëàðû èëÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá,Õàíêÿíäèíÿ àïà-
ðûëûáëàð. 1994-úö èëèí ôåâðàëûíäà åðìÿíèëÿð îí-
ëàðû àçàä åäèá. Ùÿìèí âàõòäàí ßëèéåâ Éóñèô
âÿ îíóí éàõûíëàðûíû áèð äàùà ýþðìÿéèáëÿð. 

ßëèéåâ
Çàêèð

Êÿðÿì îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüúàáÿäè ðàéî-
íóíóí Ãèéàìàääèíëè êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 4 éàíâàð 1994-
úö èëäÿ Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí
Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíäè èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ
äþéöøëÿðäÿ èòêèí äöøöá. 

Åðìÿíè ýèðîâëóüóíäàí
àçàä îëóíìóø Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó Òÿíÿãàéà
êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áÿðäÿ ðàéîíóíóí Àëèîóò êÿíäèí-
äÿ éåðëÿøÿí ôåðìàäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Íàìà-
çîâ Ëÿòèô Àáóòàëûá îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìà-
òà ýþðÿ, ãàéûäàíäàí ñîíðà Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîí
ñàêèíè Êÿðÿì ßëèéåâ îíà Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà
ýþéöøëÿðäÿ èòêèí äöøìöø îüëó Çàêèðèí øÿêëèíè
ýþñòÿðèá. Î,Çàêèðè òàíûéûá. Ëÿòèô åðìÿíèëÿðèí
îíëàðû Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà,ùÿáñõàíàäà ñàõëà-
äûãëàðûíû ãåéä åäèá. Íàìàçîâ Ëÿòèô éàøëû
ÿñèðëÿð ö÷öí àéðûëìûø 8 ñàéëû,Çàêèð èñÿ úàâàí
ÿñèðëÿðÿ àèä îëàí 19 ñàéëû êàìåðàäà ñàõëàíû-
ëûá.



Aliyev
Zaur
Novruz oglu

Aliyev Zaur Novruz oglu
was born in Baku in 1970. In
1992 he graduated from St.
Petersburg Supreme Military
School. The same year Zaur
returned to Azerbaijan and
served at Baku Supreme
Military Common Forces

Commanders� School. In the middle of 1992
he was sent to Garabagh. On the 27th of
December, 1993 during the fight for Marzili
village of Agdam district officer Zaur Aliyev
was surrounded and taken  prisoner by
Armenians. 

According to information of his father
Aliyev Novruz Jabrayil oglu someone called
them in 1994 from Khankandi and told that
Zaur was alive and is kept in the building of
saving-bank in Asgaran.

Citizen of Islamic Republic of Iran Amir
Ibrahimi Mahammad Ahmad oglu, who also
returned from Armenian captivity, when was
shown Zaur�s photo, he recognized him and
said that he was forud for agricultural work in
Khankandi hospital. 

Aliyev
Ziyad
Madad oglu

Aliyev Ziyad Madad oglu
was born in Boyuk Gishlag vil-
lage of Tovuz district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1959.
He took part in fights for
Garabagh allotted to Internal
Forces. On the 30th of August,
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ßëèéåâ
Çàóð

Íîâðóç îüëó

1970-�� ���� `��� �������-
�� ������ ����. 1992-�� ����
�����-��������� ������ ���
����� ��������� �������. ��-
��� ���� ����������� ����-
��� �� `��� ��� ����� ����-
����� ������������ �����-
����� ������ ����. 1992-��
���� ����������� ������� ������� �������-
�� ����������. 27 ������ 1993-�� ���� ��-
��� ��������� ������� �������� �����
������� ���� ���������. 

����� - ������ ������ �������� �������
������� �������� ����, 1994-�� ���� �����-
������� ������ �������� ���������� ��� ��-
��� ���� ������� ������ ��� �������� ��
��������� �������� ������ �������� ��-
������� ������������ �����. 

������ ������������ �������� ���� �����
—�������������� ��������� ���� ��������
�������� ����� ���� ������ �������
�������� �������, ���� �������� �������-
���� ����������� ���������� �������� ����
���������� ��������. 

ßëèéåâ
Çèéàä

Ìÿäÿä îüëó

1959-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Òîâóç ðàéîíóíóí
Áþéöê Ãûøëàã êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. Äàõèëè Ãîøóíëàðûí
òÿðêèáèíäÿ Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà
äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 1992-
úè èë àâãóñò àéûíûí 30-äà Àü-
äÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ìîõðàòàã



1992 during the fight for Mohratag village of
Aghdara district Ziyad with 40 military men
was surrounded and taken prisoner by
Armenians.

According to the information of Salimov
Rustam Khalis oglu (his nationality is turk
mehseti) who lived in Mushkur village of
Khachmaz district of Azerbaijan Republic
and returned from Armenian captivity,
wounded Rustam with former policeman
who lived in Tovuz district Aliyev Ziyad was
taken prisoner. Armenians got them on the
lorry and sent to the nearest village. Ziyad
wanted to kill himself but Armenians didn�t
give him an opportunity. 2 days later they
were taken to the prison in Khankandi town.
After that Rustam didn�t see him any more.

Aliyeva
Nisa
Khanlar gizi

Aliyeva Nisa Khanlar gizi
was born in Zangilan district
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1937. Then she moved into
Mazra village of Jabrayil dis-
trict. On the 23rd of October,
1993 his relatives Huseynov
Javanshir Arshad oglu, Shiri-

nov Shirin Bilal oglu, sons: Shirinov Nazim
and Shirinov Tahir came to her place.
When they returned Aliyeva Nisa was
taken with them by Tahir�s red car �VAZ-
21011� (public plate-number S8-87JA).
Armenians took them as hostages betwe-
en the way Shukurbeyli and Kazimbeyli vil-
lage of Fuzuli district. That information
was given by her son Namazov Gurbat
Aga oglu (he lives in Baku, Boyukshor set-
tlement).

According to the words of Shirinov
Bakir Shirin oglu, his father and uncle �
Javanshir with brother Nazim who served
in a military unit by the private car of his
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êÿíäè èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ 40
ùÿðá÷è èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíàðàã åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Õà÷ìàç ðàéî-
íó Ìöøêöð êÿíä ñàêèíè, åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí
ãàéûòìûø ìèëëèééÿòúÿ ìåùñåòè òöðêö Ñÿëèìîâ
Ðöñòÿì Õàëèñ îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþ-
ðÿ,éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿðêÿí ÿââÿë-
ëÿð ïîëèñ èø÷èñè îëìóø Òîâóç ðàéîí ñàêèíè
ßëèéåâ Çèéàä îíóíëà áèðëèêäÿ îëóá. Åðìÿíèëÿð
îíëàðû éöê ìàøûíûíäà éàõûíëûãäàêû êÿíäÿ
àïàðûáëàð. Çèéàä þçöíö þëäöðìÿê èñòÿéèá, ëà-
êèí åðìÿíèëÿð áóíà èìêàí âåðìÿéèáëÿð. 2
ýöíäÿí ñîíðà îíëàðû Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿêè
ùÿáñõàíàéà àïàðûáëàð. Ðöñòÿì áèð äàùà îíó
ýþðìÿéèá. 

ßëèéåâà 
Íèñÿ 

Õàíëàð ãûçû

1937-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Çÿíýèëàí ðàéî-
íóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. Ñîíðàäàí
Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíóíóí Ìÿçðÿ
êÿíäèíÿ êþ÷öá. 23 îêòéàáð
1993-úö èëäÿ ãîùóìëàðû Ùöñåé-
íîâ Úàâàíøèð ßðøàä îüëó,Øèðè-
íîâ Øèðèí Áèëàë îüëó, îüëàíëàðû
Øèðèíîâ Íàçèì âÿ Øèðèíîâ Òàùèðëÿ îíëàðà ãî-
íàã ýÿëèá. Ãàéûäàíäà ßëèéåâà Íèñÿíè äÿ þç-
ëÿðè èëÿ Òàùèðèí èäàðÿ åòäèéè ãûðìûçû ðÿíýëè
«ÂÀÇ-21011» ìàðêàëû Ñ18-87ÆÀ äþâëÿò
íþìðÿ íèøàíëû àâòîìàøûíäà øÿùÿðÿ àïàðûáëàð.
Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Êÿðèìáÿéëè âÿ Øöêöðáÿéëè
êÿíäëÿðè àðàñûíäàêû éîëäà ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá-
ëÿð. Áó ìÿëóìàòû îíóí îüëó-Áàêû øÿùÿðèíèí
Áþéöêøîð ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ éàøàéàí Íàìàçîâ
Ãöðáÿò Àüà îüëó âåðèá. 

Øèðèíîâ Áàêèð Øèðèí îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþ-
ðÿ, àòàñû âÿ äàéûñû Úàâàíøèð ãàðäàøû Òàùèðèí
èäàðÿ åòäèéè øÿõñè «ÂÀÇ-21011» ìàðêàëû àâ-
òîìàøûíäà ùÿðáè õèäìÿòäÿ îëàí äèýÿð ãàðäà-
øû Íàçèìè äÿ þçëÿðè èëÿ ýþòöðöá,Ìÿðçèëè êÿí-



brother Tahir �VAZ-21011 �went to their
relative�s place Aliyeva Nisa in Marzili vil-
lage. When they returned, Nisa was taken
with them. They were taken prisoners on
the way between Shukurbeyli and Karim-
beyli villages. Armenians informed during
radio communication that they were kept
in the house of Arustamyan Yurik in Khan-
kandi who lived in Khojavand district.

Aliyeva
Nushaba
Mahammad gizi

Aliyeva Nushaba Maham-
mad gizi was born village of
Lachin district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1950. On the 31st
of March, 1993 during the day
of occupation of Kelbajar dis-
trict, Nushaba with her hus-

band Aliyev Nadir Ali oglu and son Aliyev
Tural Nadir oglu by a car �KamAZ� left the
territory, when they  were at the place called
Tunel Armenians surrounded them.

Guliyeva Nasiba Gara gizi who released
from Armenian captivity and lived in
Chorman village of Kelbajar district (at pres-
ent time she lives in Railway settlement for
refuges in Shaki) wrote a statement Aliyeva
Nushaba was them when Armenians took
them as hostages in place called Tunel.
Then she didn�t see her. That fact was con-
firmed by Nushaba�s brother-Guliyev Azer
Gara oglu.
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äèíäÿ éàøàéàí ãîùóìëàðû ßëèéåâà Íèñÿýèëÿ
ýÿëèáëÿð. Ãàéûäàíäà Íèñÿíè äÿ þçëÿðè èëÿ ýþ-
òöðöáëÿð. Èêè êÿíä àðàñûíäà åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 

Úÿáùÿ õÿòòèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ àïàðûëàí ðà-
äèîäàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿí îíëàðûí
Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ,Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîí ñàêèíè
Àðóñòàìéàí Éóðèêèí åâèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûãëàðû áèë-
äèðèëèá. 

ßëèéåâà 
Íöøàáÿ 

Ìÿùÿììÿä ãûçû

1950-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
Ãàðàáÿéëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 31 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ
Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí ùÿ-
éàò éîëäàøû ßëèéåâ Íàäèð ßëè
îüëó âÿ îüëó ßëèéåâ Òóðàëëà
«ÊàìÀÇ» ìàðêàëû àâòîìàøûíäà ÿðàçèíè òÿðê
åäÿí çàìàí Òóíåë àäëàíàí éåðäÿ ìöùàñèðÿ-
éÿ äöøöáëÿð. 

Åðìÿíè ýèðîâëóüóíäàí àçàä åäèëìèø Êÿë-
áÿúÿð ðàéîíó ×îðìàí êÿíä ñàêèíè, Øÿêè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí äÿìèðéîë êþ÷êöíëÿð ãÿñÿ-
áÿñèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ãóëèéåâà Íÿñèáÿ Ãà-
ðà ãûçû ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè, Òóíåë àäëàíàí
ÿðàçèäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëäöêëÿðè âàõò ßëèéåâà
Íöøàáÿ äÿ îíëàðëà îëóá. Ñîíðàäàí áèð äàùà
îíó ýþðìÿéèá. Áó ôàêòû Íÿñèáÿíèí ãàðäàøû
Ãóëèéåâ Àçÿð Ãàðà îüëó äà òÿñäèã åäèá. 



Aliyeva
Ganira
Zulfugar gizi

Aliyeva Ganira Zulfugar
gizi was born in Shamkand vil-
lage of Lachin district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1938.
On the 31st of March, 1993
during occupation of Kelbajar
district by Armenians Aliyeva
Ganira with husband Aliyev

Yusif Panah oglu, brother-in-law Aliyev Asif
Panah oglu and relatives: Alishova Vasila
Jafar gizi, Alishova Gumru Ganbar gizi,
Alishova Jahan Meshedi gizi was fired by
Armenians and taken prisoner in place called
Tunel.

According to the information of her son
Aliyev Akif Yusif oglu who lived in Shamkand
village of Lachin district (at present he lives
in town for refugees in Yevlakh district), dur-
ing occupation of Kelbajar district his mother
Aliyeva Ganira Zulfugar gizi, father Aliyev
Yusif Panah oglu, uncle and other relatives
were taken hostages. Armenians forced
them for agricultural work in the stock-breed-
ing farm near Khankandi.

According to the words of her relative
Alishov Jafar Mustafa oglu who lived in
Shamkand village of Lachin district (now he
lives in Baku, Absheron district, Saray settle-
ment), during occupation of Kelbajar district
he wanted to leave the territory with relatives
by his person car «UAZ» (public plate num-
ber 00-44 AQU) and Armenians fired upon
them. Alishov with 2 sons ran away but his
wife Alishova Jahan Meshedi gizi, daugther
Alishova Vasila Jafar gizi, brother�s daugth-
ers: Alishova Gumru Ganbar gizi, Alishova
Afet Shafa gizi and relative Aliyev Yusif
Panah oglu, his wife Aliyeva Ganira Zulfugar
gizi with her brother were taken hostages.

Alishova Sona Ganbar gizi and Alishova
Afet Shafa gizi who lived in Shamkand vil-

Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí Release us from captivity

189

ßëèéåâà 
Ãÿíèðÿ 

Çöëôöãàð ãûçû 

1938-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
Øàìêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 31 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ
Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó èøüàë îëóíàí
ýöí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû ßëèéåâ Éó-
ñèô Ïÿíàù îüëó, ãàéíû ßëèéåâ
Àñèô Ïÿíàù îüëó âÿ ãîùóìëàðû
Àëûøîâà Âÿñèëÿ Úÿôÿð ãûçû, Àëûøîâà Ãóìðó
Ãÿíáÿð ãûçû, Àëûøîâà Úàùàí Ìÿøÿäè ãûçû èëÿ
Òóíåë àäëàíàí ÿðàçèäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ýöëëÿáîðàí åäèëÿðÿê ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Îüëó-Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó Øàìêÿíä êÿíä ñàêè-
íè, Éåâëàõ ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí ãà÷ãûíëàð
ö÷öí ñàëûíìûø øÿùÿðúèêäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßëè-
éåâ Àêèô Éóñèô îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà
ýþðÿ, Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí
àíàñû ßëèéåâà Ãÿíèðÿ Çöëôöãàð ãûçû,àòàñû ßëè-
éåâ Éóñèô Ïÿíàù îüëó,ÿìèñè âÿ áèð íå÷ÿ ãî-
ùóìó ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû Õàí-
êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûíäàêû ìàëäàðëûã ôåðìàñûíäà
òÿñÿððöôàò èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá åäèáëÿð. 

Ãîùóìó-Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó Øàìêÿíä êÿíä
ñàêèíè,Àáøåðîí ðàéîíóíóí Ñàðàé ãÿñÿáÿñèí-
äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àëûøîâ Úÿôÿð Ìóñòàôà îü-
ëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó èøüàë
îëóíàí çàìàí ãîùóìëàðû «ÓÀÇ» ìàðêàëû 00-
44 ÀÃÓ äþâëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû øÿõñè àâòîìà-
øûíäà ÿðàçèíè òÿðê åäÿðêÿí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí àòÿøÿ òóòóëóáëàð. Àëûøîâ 2 îüëó èëÿ ãà-
÷ûá,ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Àëûøîâà Úàùàí Ìÿøÿäè ãû-
çû,ãûçû Àëûøîâà Âÿñèëÿ,ãàðäàøû ãûçëàðû Àëûøî-
âà Ãóìðó Ãÿíáÿð ãûçû, Àëûøîâà Àôÿò Øÿôà
ãûçû âÿ ãîùóìëàðû ßëèéåâ Éóñèô Ïÿíàù îüëó,
îíóí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû ßëèéåâà Ãÿíèðÿ Çöëôöãàð
ãûçû âÿ ãàðäàøû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ
ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ëà÷ûí ðàéî-
íó Øàìêÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíëÿðè, Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí Ñåéèäèìëè êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àëûøî-
âà Ñîíà Ãÿíáÿð ãûçû âÿ Àëûøîâà Àôÿò Øÿôà



lage of Lachin district (at present they live in
Seyidimli village of Terter district) and
returned from Armenian captivity wrote a
statement that during occupation of Kelbajar
district their close relatives including Aliyev
Yusif Panah oglu were taken hostages by
Armenians. In February of 1994 Armenians
released them and they hadn�t seen Aliyev
Yusif and his relatives any more.

Aliyeva
Svetlana
Javanshir gizi

Aliyeva Svetlana
Javanshir gizi was born in
Khojali town of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1958. On the
26th of February, 1992 dur-
ing occupation of Khojali
town by Armenian armed
forces her mother Aliyeva

Khavar Yusif gizi (year of birth: 1928) and
a group of Khojali inhabitants ran together
and Armenians took them as hostages
and sent to Khankandi town.

According to the information of her
father Aliyev Javanshir Huseyn oglu who
lived in Khojali town (now he lives in
Mingechevir city, M.Rasul-zade Street,
41/9) during the night from 25th to 26th of
February his wife Aliyeva Khavar Yusif gizi
(year of birth: 1928) and daugther Aliyeva
Svetlana Javanshir gizi (year of birth:
1958) were taken hostages by Armenians.
Armenian commander of battalion Vitalik
promised to return Svetlana in 3 days.
Allahverdi Bagirov lied as a shehid, they
didn�t return them.

Ahad Kazimov who lived in Garadaghli
village of Fuzuli district and engaged in
change of prisoners and hostages con-
nected by radio communication and found
out that his daugther was alive.
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ãûçû èçàùàòëàðûíäà éàçûáëàð êè,Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéî-
íó èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí îíëàð éàõûí ãîùóìëàðû
èëÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 1994-úö èëèí ôåâðàëûí-
äà åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû àçàä åäÿíäÿí ñîíðà éà-
õûíëàðûíû áèð äàùà ýþðìÿéèáëÿð.

ßëèéåâà 
Ñâåòëàíà

Úàâàíøèð ãûçû

1958-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè èøüàë
îëóíàí ýöí àíàñû ßëèéåâà Õà-
âÿð Éóñèô ãûçû (1928) âÿ áèð
ãðóï Õîúàëû ñàêèíè èëÿ ãà÷ìàã
èñòÿäèêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëÿðÿê Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûá. 

Àòàñû-Õîúàëû øÿùÿð ñàêèíè,Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð øÿ-
ùÿðè,Ì. Ðÿñóëçàäÿ êö÷ÿñè 41/ 9-äà ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø ßëèéåâ Úàâàíøèð Ùöñåéí îüëóíóí âåð-
äèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,ôåâðàë àéûíûí 25-äÿí 26-
íà êå÷ÿí ýåúÿ ùÿéàò éîëäàøû ßëèéåâà Õàâÿð
âÿ ãûçû ßëèéåâà Ñâåòëàíà åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. ßçèçëÿðèíèí àõòàðûøû çà-
ìàíû Àüäàì þçöíöìöäàôèÿ áàòàëéîíóíóí
êîìàíäèðè Àëëàùâåðäè Áàüûðîâ ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿí
Ñâåòëàíàíûí ñàü îëäóüóíó þéðÿíèá. Åðìÿíè
òàáîð êîìàíäèðè Âèòàëèê Ñâåòëàíàíûí 3 ýöí
ìöääÿòèíäÿ ãàéòàðûëàúàüûíû âÿä åäèá. Åëÿ
ùÿìèí ìöääÿòäÿ À. Áàüûðîâ øÿùèä îëäóüóí-
äàí îíëàðûí ãàéòàðûëìàñû áàø òóòìàéûá. 

ßñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿø-
üóë îëàí Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éóõàðû Éàüëûâÿíä
êÿíä ñàêèíè ßùÿä Êàçûìîâ äà åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ
ðàäèîÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã Ñâåòëàíàíûí ñàü îëäó-
üóíó þéðÿíèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îëóíìóø Õîúà-
âÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,Àü-



According to the words of Aliyev
Shahruz Amirkhan oglu who lived in
Garadaghli village of Khojavand district
(he lives in «Alman» camp town in
Aghjabedi district) who released from
Armenian captivity, during occupation of
Khojali town there were many hostages
including Aliyeva Svetlana kept in board-
ing school.

Eyvazov Ali Najafali oglu (he lives in
Mingechevir city, M.Huseyn Street, 10
app.18) who released from Armenian cap-
tivity wrote a statement that during his
captivity the head of stock-breeding farm
in Mehdikand Hrantik�s son Murad said
that Javanshir�s daugther Svetlana was
taken in Khankandi and noted that
Javanshir helped his father in March of
1992. That�s why Murad wanted to release
Svetlana but he couldn�t. 

Aliyeva
Tohfa
Heydar gizi

Aliyeva Tohfa Heydar gizi
was born in Bagbanlar village
of Aghdam district in 1893. On
the 3rd of July, 1993 during the
occupation of Bagbanlar vil-
lage of Agdam district, she
with her grandsons Aliyev
Mehdi Yelish oglu (year of

birth: 1969) and Aliyev Khagani Yelish oglu
(year of birth: 1954) was taken prisoner by
Armenians.

That information was given by her son
Aliyev Yelish Khudaverdi oglu who lived in
Bagabanlar village of Aghdam district (he
lives in «Alman» settlement in Guzanli vil-
lage of Aghdam district).

According to a statement of Shahmam-
madov Zafar Khasay oglu who lived in
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úàáÿäè ðàéîíóíäàêû «Àëìàí» ÷àäûð øÿùÿðúè-
éèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßëèéåâ Øàùðóç ßìèðõàí
îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè èøüàë
îëóíàí çàìàí îíëàðûí ñàõëàíäûãëàðû èíòåðíàò
ìÿêòÿáèíÿ õåéëè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâ ýÿòèðèëèá. ßëè-
éåâà Ñâåòëàíà äà îíëàðûí àðàñûíäà îëóá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îëóíìóø,Ìèíýÿ-
÷åâèð øÿùÿðè,Ì. Ùöñåéí êö÷ÿñè,åâ 10,ìÿíçèë
18-äÿ éàøàéàí Åéâàçîâ ßëè Íÿúÿôàëû îüëó
ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,1992-úè èëèí ìàðò àéûíäà
åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ îëäóüó çàìàí Ìåùäèêÿíä
ìàëäàðëûã ôåðìàñûíûí ìöäèðè Ùðàíòèêèí îüëó
Ìóðàä îíà Úàâàíøèð ìöÿëëèìèí ãûçû Ñâåòëàíà-
íûí Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ïîëèñëÿðèí ÿëèíäÿ îë-
äóüóíó, Úàâàíøèð ìöÿëëèìèí âàõòèëÿ àòàñûíà
÷îõ êþìÿê åòäèéèíè áèëäèðèá. Ìóðàä Ñâåòëàíà-
íû ïîëèñëÿðäÿí àëìàã èñòÿéèá, ëàêèí âåðìÿéèá-
ëÿð.

ßëèéåâà 
Òþùôÿ 

Ùåéäÿð ãûçû

1893-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Áàüáàíëàð êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 3 èéóë 1993-úö
èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Áàü-
áàíëàð êÿíäè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí íÿâÿ-
ëÿðè ßëèéåâ Õÿãàíè Éåëèø îüëó
(1954) âÿ ßëèéåâ Ìåùäè Éåëèø îüëó (1969)
èëÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá
Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûáëàð. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû îüëó-Àüäàì ðàéîíó Áàü-
áàíëàð êÿíä ñàêèíè, ùÿìèí ðàéîíóí Ãó-
çàíëû êÿíäèíäÿêè «Àëìàí» ÷àäûð øÿùÿðúèéèí-
äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßëèéåâ Éåëèø Õóäàâåðäè
îüëó âåðèá. 

ßëèéåâëÿðèí ùÿìêÿíäëèñè, ùàçûðäà Áÿðäÿ
øÿùÿðèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Øàùìÿììÿäîâ



Bagbanlar village of Aghdam district (now he
lives in Barda town), during his captivity in
August-September of 1993, he saw Tohfa�s
grandsons Aliyev Mehdi and Aliyev Khagani
in Khankandi children hospital. 

Aliyeva
Khavar
Yusif gizi

Aliyeva Khavar Yusif gizi
was born in 1928. On the 26th
of February, 1992 during the
day of Khojali�s occupation by
Armenian armed forces Kha-
var with her daughter Aliyeva
Svetlana Javanshir gizi (year
of birth: 1958) and a group of

Khojali�s residents ran. They were taken
hostages and taken to Khankandi town.

According to the information of her hus-
band Aliyev Javanshir Huseyn oglu who
lived in Khojali town (at present he lives in
Mingechevir town, M.Rasulzade 41/9), his
wife Aliyeva Khavar Yusif gizi (year of birth:
1928) and daughter Aliyeva Svetlana Javan-
shir gizi (year of birth: 1958) were taken hos-
tages by Armenians at night from the 25th  to
26th of February. During the search for his
family commander of Aghdam self-defense
battalion Allahverdi Bagirov found out from
commander Vitalik that Khavar was alive. At
that time Allahverdi Bagirov was killed in the
car.

Ahad Kazimov who engaged in search
for prisoners and hostages and lived in
Garadaghli village of Fuzuli district connect-
ed by radio communication and found out
that Aliyeva Khavar was alive.

According to the words of Aliyev Shahruz
Amirkhan oglu who released  from  Armenian
captivity and lived in Garadaghli village of
Khojavand district (he lives in «Alman» camp
town in Aghajabedi district), during the occu-
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Çÿôÿð Õàñàé îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,
1993-úö èëèí àâãóñò-ñåíòéàáð àéëàðûíäà åð-
ìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ îëäóüó âàõò ßëèéåâà Òþù-
ôÿíè íÿâÿëÿðè Õÿãàíè âÿ Ìåùäè èëÿ Õàíêÿí-
äè óøàã õÿñòÿõàíàñûíäà ýþðöá. 

ßëèéåâà 
Õàâÿð

Éóñèô ãûçû

1928-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí
ãûçû ßëèéåâà Ñâåòëàíà (1958)
âÿ áèð ãðóï Õîúàëû ñàêèíè èëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëÿðÿê Õàíêÿíäè
øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûá. 

Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Õîúàëû øÿùÿð
ñàêèíè,Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð øÿùÿðè,Ì. Ðÿñóëçàäÿ êö÷ÿ-
ñè 41/ 9-äà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßëèéåâ Úàâàíøèð
Ùöñåéí îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,ôåâ-
ðàë àéûíûí 25-äÿí 26-íà êå÷ÿí ýåúÿ ùÿéàò
éîëäàøû ßëèéåâà Õàâÿð Éóñèô ãûçû (1928) âÿ
ãûçû ßëèéåâà Ñâåòëàíà (1958) åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. ßçèçëÿðèíèí àõòàðûøû
çàìàíû Àüäàì þçöíöìöäàôèÿ áàòàëéîíóíóí
êîìàíäèðè Àëëàùâåðäè Áàüûðîâ ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿí
áàòàëéîí êîìàíäèðè Âèòàëèêäÿí Õàâÿðèí ñàü
îëäóüóíó, òåç áèð çàìàíäà ãàéòàðûëàúàüûíû
þéðÿíèá. Åëÿ ùÿìèí âàõòäà À. Áàüûðîâ øÿùèä
îëäóüóíäàí îíëàðûí ãàéòàðûëìàñû áàø òóòìà-
éûá. 

ßñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿø-
üóë îëìóø Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Éóõàðû Éàüëû-
âÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè ßùÿä Êàçûìîâ ðàäèîÿëàãÿ
éàðàäàðàã ßëèéåâà Õàâÿðèí ñàü îëäóüóíó
þéðÿíèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îëóíìóø,Õîúà-
âÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,Àüúàáÿ-
äè ðàéîíóíäàêû «Àëìàí» ÷àäûð øÿùÿðúèéèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßëèéåâ Øàùðóç ßìèðõàí îüëó-
íóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè èøüàë îëóíàí
çàìàí îíëàðûí ñàõëàíäûãëàðû èíòåðíàò ìÿêòÿ-
áèíÿ õåéëè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâ ýÿòèðèëèá. ßëèéåâà Õà-



pation of Khojali town many residents were
taken to the boarding school where they
were kept. There was Aliyeva Khavar among
them.

Eyvazov Ali Najafali oglu (he lives in Min-
gechevir city, M.Huseyn Street 10, app.18)
wrote a statement that when he was in
Armenian captivity in March of 1992 the son of
the chief of farm in Mehdi village Hrantik�s son
� Murad said him Javanshir�s wife Khavar was
kept as a hostage in Khankandi village.

Amiraliyev
Elkhan
Tarlan oglu

Amiraliyev Elkhan Tarlan
oglu was born in Khanma-
mmadli village of Zardab dis-
trict in 1973. On the 12th of
February, 1992 during the fight
for Mehmane village of Aghda-
ra district he was taken prison-
er by Armenians.

Mammadov Mayil Mammadali oglu who
released from Armenian captivity (now he
lives in Ujar town, 28 May Street, 7) wrote a
statement that he was kept with Amiraliyev
Elkhan in Khankandi prison in 1993.

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district
searched for his sister, he met an Armenian
Alaverdiyan Shamir in Tbilisi (Yerevan city �
74, Nijniy Shengavit Street, 35, ap.22, phone
48-67-93) and got a list of Azerbaijani pris-
oners of war and hostages. There was the
name of Amiraliyev Elkhan in that list. It was
shown that he was kept in prison N 42411,
cell N 8 in Spitak of Armenia.
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âÿð äÿ îíëàðûí àðàñûíäà îëóá. 
Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð øÿùÿðè, Ì. Ùöñåéí êö÷ÿñè, åâ

10,ìÿíçèë 18-äÿ éàøàéàí Åéâàçîâ ßëè Íÿúÿ-
ôàëû îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè, 1992-úè èëèí
ìàðò àéûíäà åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ îëäóüó çà-
ìàí Ìåùäèêÿíä ìàëäàðëûã ôåðìàñûíûí ìöäèðè
Ùðàíòèêèí îüëó Ìóðàä îíà Úàâàíøèð ìöÿëëè-
ìèí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Õàâÿðèí Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ ýè-
ðîâ ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. 

ßìèðÿëèéåâ 
Åëõàí 

Òÿðëàí îüëó 

1973-úö èëäÿ Çÿðäàá ðà-
éîíóíóí Õàíìÿììÿäëè êÿí-
äèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 12 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó-
íóí Ìåùìàíÿ êÿíäè óüðóíäà
äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä
îëóíìóø Ìÿììÿäîâ Ìàéûë Ìÿììÿäÿëè îü-
ëó èçàùàòûíäà áèëäèðèá êè, 1993-úö èëäÿ
ßìèðÿëèéåâ Åëõàíëà  Õàíêÿíäè ùÿáñõàíà-
ñûíäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñà-
êèíè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè
øÿùÿðèíäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè Àëàâåðäèéàí
Ñàìèðäÿí (Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðè-74, Íèæíûé Øåí-
ãàâèò êö÷ÿñè, åâ 35, ìÿíçèë 22, òåë: 48-67-
93) àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâ-
ëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà ßìèðÿëèéåâ Åëõàíûí Ñïè-
òàê øÿùÿðèíäÿêè 42411 ñàéëû ùÿáñõàíàíûí 8
ñàéëû êàìåðàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 



Amirov
Intigam
Sadi oglu

Amirov Intigam Sadi oglu
was born in 1972. On the 17th
of April 1993, he was called up
for military service by the Mili-
tary Registration and Enlist-
ment Office of Ganja city. On
the 4th of July, 1993 during the
fight for Levonarkh village of

Aghdara district Amirov Intigam was taken
prisoner by Armenians and sent to Yerevan
city.

When his father Amirov Sadi Ali oglu (hi
lives in Ganja city, Yeni Ganja Settlement
3813, ap.16) searched for his son, he found
out that information from his front-line com-
rades.

According to the words of neighbour
Hasanov Musa Shahvalad oglu (he lives in
Ganja city, Yeni Ganja Settlement 62,
ap.17), he met an Armenian who lived in
Yerevan city in train going to Rostov (route
�Mineralniye Vodi - Rostov�) in summer of
1998. During the talk Armenians informed
that there was a school where studied driving
a car near their house and Azerbaijanis were
forced for repairing military equipments.
They gave to Musa address and phone num-
ber of that school. When Armenians were as-
ked about the prisoners, they said that grey-
haired middle-aged man was always with a
blond young man who knew Armenian.
According to the appearance the blond
young was Intigam. He was from Armenia
and that�s why he knew language, the sec-
ond man was his neighbour from Ganga.
Prisoner of war Mirnajaf, his neighbour in
Ganja was middle-aged and grey-haired.
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ßìèðîâ 
Èíòèãàì 

Ñÿäè îüëó 

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 17 àïðåë
1993-úö èëäÿ Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿð
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 4 èéóë
1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó-
íóí Ëåâîíàðõ êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí
äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá
âÿ Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû àòàñû-Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿðè, Éåíè
Ýÿíúÿ ãÿñÿáÿñè,åâ 38 Á,ìÿíçèë 16-äà éàøà-
éàí ßìèðîâ Ñÿäè ßëè îüëó Èíòèãàìûí àõòàðûøû
çàìàíû îíóí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí þéðÿíèá. 

Ãîíøóñó-Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿðè, Éåíè Ýÿíúÿ ãÿ-
ñÿáÿñè,åâ 62,ìÿíçèë 17-äÿ éàøàéàí Ùÿñÿíîâ
Ìóñà Øàùâÿëÿä îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,
1998-úè èëèí éàéûíäà ãàðäàøû èëÿ «Ìèíåðàëíû-
éå-Âîäû-Ðîñòîâ» ìàðøðóòó öçðÿ Ðîñòîâ øÿ-
ùÿðèíÿ ýåäÿí çàìàí ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè îëàí
Éåðåâàí øÿùÿð ñàêèíëÿðè èëÿ òàíûø îëóá. Ñþù-
áÿò ÿñíàñûíäà åðìÿíèëÿð Ìóñàéà åâëÿðèíèí
éàíûíäà àâòîìîáèë òÿëèìè ìÿêòÿáèíèí éåðëÿø-
äèéèíè âÿ îðàäà ùÿðáè òåõíèêàíûí òÿìèðè èøèíÿ
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðëÿðèí úÿëá åäèëäèêëÿðè-
íè äåéèá. Îíëàð Ìóñàéà ùÿìèí ìÿêòÿáèí öí-
âàíûíû âÿ òåëåôîí íþìðÿñèíè äÿ âåðèáëÿð. Åð-
ìÿíèëÿðäÿí ÿñèðëÿðèí ÿëàìÿòëÿðèíè ñîðóøäóã-
äà,àüñà÷ëû,îðòà éàøëû áèð íÿôÿðëÿ åðìÿíè äèëè-
íè áèëÿí ñàðûøûí ýÿíúè ùÿìèøÿ áèðëèêäÿ ýþð-
äöêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèáëÿð. Õàðèúè ýþðöíöøúÿ ñàðûøûí
îëàí Èíòèãàì ÿñëÿí åðìÿíèñòàíëû îëäóüó ö÷öí
åðìÿíè äèëèíè áèëèðäè. Îíóí Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿðèíäÿ
ãîíøóñó îëìóø ùÿðáè ÿñèð Ìèðíÿúÿô èñÿ îðòà
éàøëû âÿ àüñà÷ëû èäè. 



Amirov
Zakir
Kamran oglu

Amirov Zakir Kamran oglu
was born in Buludsuz village of
Lachin district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1956. On the 18th
of May 1992 Zakir left Markha-
laf village of Lachin district and
then he was taken hostage by
Armenians and sent to Yere-

van city.
Kazimov Ahad Musa oglu who lived in

Yaglivand village of Fuzuli district (at present
he lives in Allahyarli village of Beylagan dis-
trict) found out that information from
Armenian policeman Abo during the talks by
radio communication.

Amrahov
Nasir
Nureddin oglu

Amrahov Nasir Nureddin
oglu was born in Zayam village
of Gakh district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1970. In the past
Nasir served in 1986-1988. He
voluntarily was sent to fight for
Garabagh on the 19th of Ja-
nuary, 1991. Nasir fought allot-

ted to Shahbulag battalion organized in
Aghdam district. On the 16th of February,
1992 during the fight for Garadaghli village of
Khojavand district Amrahov Nazir was taken
prisoner by Armenians.

Nagiyev  Seyyur Khanlar oglu who lived
in Garadaghli village of Khojavand district
and returned from Armenian captivity (now
he lives in hostel of sewing fabric N 1 in
Baku), wrote a statement that when they
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ßìèðîâ 
Çàêèð

Êàìðàí îüëó 

1956-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
Áöëöëäöç êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 18 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ Ëà-
÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí Ìàðõÿëÿô êÿí-
äèíäÿí ÷ûõàðêÿí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá âÿ
Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä
êÿíä ñàêèíè,ùàçûðäà Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àë-
ëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ
ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëó ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû åð-
ìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøû Àáîäàí þéðÿíèá. 

ßìðàùîâ
Íàñèð

Íóðÿääèí îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãàõ ðàéîíóíóí
Çÿéÿì êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1986-1988-úè èëëÿðäÿ ùÿðáè õèä-
ìÿò êå÷ìÿñèíÿ áàõìàéàðàã,
19 éàíâàð 1991-úè èëäÿ êþíöëëö
îëàðàã Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà äþ-
éöøëÿðÿ éîëëàíûá. Àüäàì ðàéî-
íóíäà òÿøêèë åäèëìèø Øàùáóëàã òàáîðóíóí
òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéöøöá. 16 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ
Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñðèëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Õîúàâÿíä
ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿùÿðè 1
ñàéëû òèêèø ôàáðèêèíèí éàòàãõàíàñûíäà ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Íàüûéåâ Ñåééóð Õàíëàð îüëó ÿðè-
çÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,îíëàð 16 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èë-
äÿ Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíäèíèí



defended Garadaghli village of Khojavand
district, Nasir with several front-line com-
rades was taken prisoner and sent to Khan-
kandi on the 16th of February, 1992. On the
30th of March, 1992 Seyyur was changed by
Allahverdi Bagirov (he was killed) and then
he didn�t see Nasir any more.

According to the information of Nadirov
Bayram Jahangir oglu who lived in Zeyem
village of Gakh district, during the fight in
direction of Garadaghli village of Khojavand
district 117 fighters including Amrahov Nazir
were surrounded and taken prisoners by
Armenians on the 16th of February, 1992.
They were taken to a car �KamAZ�. After
going in direction of Khankandi 5-6 km
Armenians fired upon 60-65 men. The other
prisoners were taken to Khankandi and kept
in cellar for a day. The next morning 17 men
with Nasir separated from them and took to
unknown direction. 

Amrahova
Mahnisa
Shikhali gizi

Amrahova Mahnisa Shikh-
ali gizi was born in Havuslu vil-
lage of Jabrayil district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1939.
On the 23rd of August, 1993
during the day of Jabrayil�s
occupation she with brother-in-
law Guliyev Dargah Rahbar

oglu and neighbour Gadimaliyeva Simaya
Bayramgulu gizi left the territory and then
Armenians surrounded them and took pris-
oners.

Guliyev Dargah Rahbar oglu who run
from Armenian captivity and lived in Havuslu
village of Jabrayil district (at present he lives
in school N 1 in Inshaatchilar settlement of
Sumgayit town) wrote a statement he left the
captured territory. When they ran Armenians
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ìöäàôèÿñè çàìàíû Íàñèð äÿ äàõèë îëìàãëà áèð
íå÷ÿ äþéöø éîëäàøû èëÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá, Õàí-
êÿíäè øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûáëàð. Ùÿìèí èë ìàðò àéû-
íûí 30-äà Ñåééóð ìÿðùóì Àëëàùâåðäè Áàüû-
ðîâ òÿðÿôèíäÿí äÿéèøäèðèëèá âÿ áèð äàùà Íàñè-
ðè ýþðìÿéèá. 

Ãàõ ðàéîíó Çÿéÿì êÿíä ñàêèíè Íàäèðîâ
Áàéðàì Úàùàíýèð îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà
ýþðÿ,16 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàâÿíä ðàéî-
íóíóí Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíäèíäÿ 117 íÿôÿð ýèðîâ
ýþòöðöëöá. Îíëàðû «ÊàìÀÇ» ìàðêàëû àâòî-
ìàøûíà ìèíäèðèáëÿð. Õàíêÿíäè èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ
5-6 êì ýåòäèêäÿí ñîíðà åðìÿíèëÿð 60-65 íÿ-
ôÿðÿ éàõûí àçÿðáàéúàíëû ýèðîâó ýöëëÿëÿéèá,ãà-
ëàíëàðû Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðàðàã áèð ýöí
çèðçÿìèäÿ ñàõëàéûáëàð. Ñÿùÿðè ýöí åðìÿíèëÿð
Íàñèðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ 17 íÿôÿðè îíëàðäàí àéûðûá íà-
ìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. 

ßìðàùîâà 
Ìÿùíèñÿ 

Øûõÿëè ãûçû

1939-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó-
íóí Ùàâóñëó êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 23 àâãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ
Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí ãàé-
íû îüëó Ãóëèéåâ Äÿðýàù Ðÿù-
áÿð îüëó âÿ ãîíøóñó Ãÿäèìà-
ëûéåâà Ñèìàéÿ Áàéðàìãóëó ãûçû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ
ÿðàçèíè òÿðê åäÿí çàìàí êÿíäèí àøàüû ùèññÿ-
ñèíäÿ, éîíúàëûãäà åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ìö-
ùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíàðàã ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 

Åðìÿíè ýèðîâëóüóíäàí ãà÷ìûø Úÿáðàéûë
ðàéîíó Ùîâóñëó êÿíä ñàêèíè,Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿ-
ðè, Èíøààò÷ûëàð ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí 1 ñàéëû
ëèòñåéäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ãóëèéåâ Äÿðýàù èçà-
ùàòûíäà éàçûá êè, èøüàë îëóíìóø ÿðàçèíè òÿðê
åäÿðêÿí åðìÿíèëÿð ïóñãó ãóðàðàã ÿùàëèíè



made an ambush and waited for them.
Dargah saw Armenians and began to run but
a few minutes later they took him. They bit
him and then took to a car �UAZ�. Armenians
took him to Dagtumas village and he didn�t
see uncle and wife Mahnisa any more.

According to the information of son, for-
mer fighter, Guliyev Nushiravan Gardash-
khan oglu who lived in Havuslu village of
Jabrayil district (he lives in Agdash village of
Davachi district), Armenians occupied their
village and his mother Amrahova Mahnisa
were taken hostages by Armenians on the
23rd of August, 1993.

Her neighbour Gadimaliyeva Simaya
Bayramgulu gizi who lived in Havuslu village
of Jabrayil district (she lives in Baki, Sabunchu
district, Neftchilar Street, 100) informed that
on the 23rd of August, 1993 Armenians cap-
tured their village, her villager Mahnisa, the
son of brother-in-law Guliyev Dargah left the
territory and went to Soltanli village. They met
Armenians on the way. Armenians opened
the fire and Mahnisa was seriously wounded.
Simaya lost her concession because she was
wounded in 2 legs. When she felt better, she
didn�t see Dargah there. Wounded Simaya
came up to neighboring village. Wounded
Mahnisa stayed there.

Asadov
Adil
Guloglan oglu

Asadov Adil Guloglan oglu
was born in Nerejan village of
Khachmaz district, Azerbaijan
Republic in 1971. On the 10th
of November, 1993 he volun-
tarily was sent to the front and
fought allotted to Khachmaz

battalion. On the 12th of April, 1994 during
the fight for Giyamedinli village of Aghdam

Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí Release us from captivity

197

îðàäà ýþçëÿéèáëÿð. Äÿðýàù åðìÿíèëÿðè ýþð-
äöêäÿ ãà÷ìàüà áàøëàéûá, ëàêèí áèð íå÷ÿ äÿ-
ãèãÿäÿí ñîíðà òóòóëóá. Äþéöëÿ-äþéöëÿ «Ó-
ÀÇ» ìàðêàëû àâòîìàøûíà ìèíäèðèëèá, Äàüòó-
ìàñ êÿíäèíÿ àïàðûëûá âÿ áèð äàùà ÿìèñèíèí
ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Ìÿùíèñÿíè ýþðìÿéèá. 

Îüëó-Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó Ùàâóñëó êÿíä ñàêè-
íè,Äÿâÿ÷è ðàéîíóíóí Àüáàø êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø êå÷ìèø äþéöø÷ö Ãóëèéåâ Íóøèðÿ-
âàí Ãàðäàøõàí îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà
ýþðÿ,23 àâãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ éàøàäûãëàðû Ùà-
âóñëó êÿíäè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëó-
íàí çàìàí àíàñû ßìðàùîâà Ìÿùíèñÿ ýèðîâ
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãîíøóñó-Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó Ùàâóñëó êÿíä
ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ñàáóí÷ó ðàéîíó,Íåôò÷èëÿð
êö÷ÿñè,åâ 100-äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ãÿäèìÿëèéå-
âà Ñèìàéÿ Áàéðàìãóëó ãûçû áèëäèðèá êè,23 àâ-
ãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð êÿíäè èøüàë
åäÿí çàìàí ùÿìêÿíäëèñè Ìÿùíèñÿ âÿ îíóí
ãàéíû îüëó Ãóëèéåâ Äÿðýàùëà áèðëèêäÿ ÿðàçèíè
òÿðê åòìÿê èñòÿéèá. Ñîëòàíëû êÿíäè èñòèãàìÿ-
òèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ ãàðøûëàøûáëàð. À÷ûëàí ýöúëö
àòÿø íÿòèúÿñèíäÿ Ìÿùíèñÿ àüûð éàðàëàíûá. Ñè-
ìàéÿ èñÿ ùÿð èêè àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàíäûüû ö÷öí
ùóøóíó èòèðèá. Àéûëàíäà Äÿðýàùû îðàäà ýþð-
ìÿéèá. Ñèìàéÿ éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ñöðöíÿ-ñö-
ðöíÿ ãîíøó êÿíäÿ ÷àòûá. Ìÿùíèñÿ èñÿ îðàäà
ãàëûá. 

ßñÿäîâ
Àäèë

Ýöëîüëàí îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Õà÷ìàç ðàéîíó-
íóí Íÿðÿúàí êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 10 íîéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ
êþíöëëö îëàðàã úÿáùÿéÿ éîëëà-
íûá, Õà÷ìàç òàáîðóíóí òÿðêè-
áèíäÿ äþéöøöá. 12 àïðåë 1994-
úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ãè-
éàìÿäèíëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ àüûð éà-
ðàëàíûá âÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 



district Asadov Adil was seriously wounded
and taken prisoner.

According to the information of his father
Asadov Adil Guloglan oglu who lived in
Nerejan village of Khachmaz district, while
searching for his son, his front-line comrades
found out that Adil was seriously wounded
and taken prisoner in Giyamedinli village of
Aghdam district. During talks with military
men of opposite side Albert Voskanyan said
that he could change 37 Azerbaijani prison-
ers of war hidden from ICRC including Adil
for a killer of journalist Salatin Asgarova -
Arkadi Ayriyan. Arkadi Ayriyan died and
change didn�t realize.

The father of prisoner of war Agalarov
Yashar Musa oglu - Agalarov Musa who
lived in Khangarvand village of Goranboy
district wrote a statement that while search-
ing for his son in 1995, he got a list of 37
Azerbaijan prisoners of war from the chief of
staff of Shusha regiment Armais Saakyan
who confirmed the list. There was the name
of his son in that list.

That fact was confirmed by father of pris-
oner of war Isayev Bakhtiyar Safar oglu -
Isayev Safar Ali oglu who lived in Baku,
Motodrom massif 8, the father of prisoner of
war Humbatov Khalid Ali oglu - Humbatov Ali
who lived in Halchali village of Kelbajar dis-
trict and the father of prisoner of war
Mukhtarov Telman Alisahib oglu - Mukhtarov
Aliahib who lived in Nevahi village of
Hajigabul district.

In 1994 mehseti turk Rustamov Adil
Bahshi oglu who lived in Yeni Heyat village
of Khachmaz district and released from
Armenian captivity (now he lives in Baku,
M.Aliyev street, 73) saw 8 Azerbaijani pris-
oners whose ears were cut and kept in Tug
village of Hadrud district. Armenians sent
those prisoners to Yerevan. There was
Asadov Adil between them.
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Àòàñû-Õà÷ìàç ðàéîíó Íÿðÿúàí êÿíä ñà-
êèíè ßñÿäîâ Àäèë Ýöëîüëàí îüëóíóí âåðäèéè
ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû äþ-
éöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí îíóí Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí
Ãèéàìÿäèíëè êÿíäèíäÿ àüûð éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö þéðÿíèá. Ùÿðá÷èëÿðèí ãàð-
øû òÿðÿôëÿ àïàðäûãëàðû äàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû Àë-
áåðò Âîñêàíéàíäàí Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷
Êîìèòÿñèíäÿí ýèçëÿäèëÿí, Àäèëèí àäû äàõèë
îëàí 37 ùÿðáè ÿñèðèí ñèéàùûñûíû ÿëäÿ åäèá. Åð-
ìÿíèëÿð Àäèëè æóðíàëèñò Ñàëàòûí ßñýÿðîâàíûí
ãÿòëèíèí òÿøêèëàò÷ûñû Àðêàäè Àéðèéàíëà äÿéèø-
ìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèáëÿð. Àðêàäè Àéðèéàí
þëäöéöíäÿí äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. 

ßñèð Àüàëàðîâ Éàøàðûí àòàñû-Ýîðàíáîé
ðàéîíó Õàíãÿðâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè Àüàëàðîâ
Ìóñà èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè, îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû
çàìàíû ÿëäÿ åòäèéè, 1995-úè èëäÿ Øóøà àëàéû-
íûí ðÿèñè Àðìàèñ Ñààêéàíûí òÿñäèãëÿäèéè 37
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðèí ñèéàùûñûíäà Àäèëèí äÿ àäû
îëóá. 

Áó ôàêòû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø Èñàéåâ Áÿõòè-
éàðûí àòàñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ìîòîäðîì ìàññèâè 8
öíâàíäà éàøàéàí Èñàéåâ Ñÿôÿð ßëè îüëó,ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëìöø Ùöìáÿòîâ Õàëèäèí àòàñû-Êÿëáÿ-
úÿð ðàéîíó Ùàë÷àëû êÿíä ñàêèíè Ùöìáÿòîâ
ßëè âÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø Ìóõòàðîâ Òåëìàíûí
àòàñû-Ùàúûãàáóë ðàéîíó Íÿâàùè êÿíä ñàêèíè
Ìóõòàðîâ ßëèñàùèá äÿ òÿñäèã åäèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îëóíìóø Õà÷-
ìàç ðàéîíó Éåíè Ùÿéàò êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿ-
ùÿðè Ì. ßëèéåâ êö÷ÿñè,åâ 73-äÿ éàøàéàí,ìèë-
ëèééÿòúÿ ìåùñåòè òöðêö Ðöñòÿìîâ Àäèë Áÿõøè
îüëó ãåéä åäèá êè,1994-úö èëäÿ Ùàäðóò ðàéî-
íóíóí Òóü êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí çàìàí ãó-
ëàãëàðû êÿñèëìèø, áàøû ñàðûãëû 8 àçÿðáàéúàíëû
ÿñèð ýþðöá. Åðìÿíèëÿð ùÿìèí ÿñèðëÿðè Éåðåâà-
íà ýþíäÿðèáëÿð. Îíëàðûí àðàñûíäà ßñÿäîâ
Àäèë äÿ îëóá. 



Asadov
Elshan
Abulfat oglu

Asadov Elshan Abulfat
oglu was born in Turshsu vil-
lage of Shusha town of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1966. In
1992 during the day of Shu-
sha�s occupation by Arme-
nians 7 policemen were taken

prisoners at fight for Kirs Mountain.
According to the information of mother of

prisoners Asadov Majnun Hidayat oglu and
Asadov Tahir Hidayat oglu � Asadova Zarish
Nariman gizi who lived in Turshsu village of
Shusha district, while searching for her sons
she found out from military men that Asadov
Elshan and other 5 policemen were taken
prisoners together and kept in Khankandi
town.

That fact was confirmed by brother of
policeman Mammadov Yelmar Agja oglu
who was taken prisoner with Elshan � Mam-
madov Mehman Agja oglu and lived in
Turshsu village of Shusha town (he lives in
camp for refugees �Alman� in Aghgabadi dis-
trict), brother of policeman Mehdiyev Ibrahim
Pesi oglu who also taken prisoner �
Mehdiyev Chingiz Pesi oglu and lived in
Turshsu village (he lives in Barda Street,
Senaye Street, the administrative building of
organization of  small wholesale).

Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who lived
in Garadaghli village of Khojavand district (at
present he lives in Machgara village of Bey-
lagan district) wrote a statement that during
the change of prisoners and hostages in
Garvand village, he found out from represen-
tative of opposite side Albert Voskanyan that
Asadov Elshan was alive and kept in Shusha
town.

According to the words of Kazimov Ahad
Musa oglu who lived in Yaglivand village of
Fuzuli district (now he lives in Allahyarli vil-
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ßñÿäîâ
Åëøÿí

ßáöëôÿò îüëó

1966-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Øóøà ðàéîíóíóí
Òóðøñó êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøà ðàéîíó èøüàë
îëóíàí ýöí 7 ïîëèñ ÿìÿêäàøû
èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Êèðñ äàüû óüðóíäà
äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

ßñèð ßñÿäîâ Ìÿúíóí Ùèäàéÿò îüëó âÿ
ßñÿäîâ Òàùèð Ùèäàéÿò îüëóíóí àíàñû-Øóøà
ðàéîíó Òóðøñó êÿíä ñàêèíè ßñÿäîâà Çÿðèø
Íÿðèìàí ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, îü-
ëàíëàðûíûí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû ùÿðá÷èëÿðäÿí îíëà-
ðûí ßñÿäîâ Åëøÿí ßáöëôÿò îüëó âÿ äàùà 5 ïî-
ëèñ èø÷èñè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,Õàíêÿíäè
øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Áó ôàêòû Åëøÿíëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø
ïîëèñ ÿìÿêäàøû Ìÿììÿäîâ Éåëìàð Àüúà
îüëóíóí ãàðäàøû-Øóøà ðàéîíó Òóðøñó êÿíä
ñàêèíè,Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíóíäàêû «Àëìàí» ãà÷-
ãûí äöøÿðýÿñèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ìåùìàí Àüúà îüëó âÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø ïî-
ëèñ ÿìÿêäàøû Ìåùäèéåâ Èáðàùèì Ïåñè îüëóíóí
ãàðäàøû-Òóðøñó êÿíä ñàêèíè, ùàçûðäà Áÿðäÿ
øÿùÿðè Ñÿíàéå êö÷ÿñèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí õûðäà
òîïäàíñàòûø òÿøêèëàòûíûí èíçèáàòû áèíàñûíäà
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìåùäèéåâ ×èíýèç Ïåñè îüëó äà
òÿñäèã åäèá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó
ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,Àüäàìûí Ãÿðâÿíä êÿí-
äèíäÿ ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðû äÿéèøÿí çàìàí ãàðøû
òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àëáåðò Âîñêàíéàíäàí
ßñÿäîâ Åëøÿíèí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ Øóøà øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áåé-
ëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëóíóí äåäèéè-
íÿ ýþðÿ, 1992-úè èëäÿ åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿê-
äàøû Áîðèñ Éåñàéàí ðàäèîÿëàãÿ âàñèòÿñèëÿ



lage of Beylagan district) Armenian police-
man Boris Yesayan informed by radio com-
munication that Asadov Elshan was taken
prisoner in 1992.

In 1993 Husenov Akif Saleh oglu who
lived in Arsik-Jirdakhan village got a list of
Azerbaijani prisoners of war and hostages
from Allahverdiyan Shamir (Yerevan city �
74, Nijniy Shengavit Street, 35, ap.22, phone
48-67-93) in Tbilisi. There was the name of
Asadov Elshan in the list. It was shown that
he was kept in a central prison in Spitak town
of Armenia.

Asadov
Aziz
Mahammad oglu

Asadov Aziz Mahammad
oglu was born in Agbis vil-
lage of Zangilan district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1965.
In May of 1992 he voluntarily
served in a military unit in
Zangilan district. On the 25th

of August, 1993 during the fight for Havisli
village of Zangilan district Aziz with vil-
lagers: Jamalov Kamal Nusret oglu and
Shikhiyev Yashar Ahmed oglu was
wounded and taken prisoner as the mem-
bers of crew of armoured machine.

According to the words of Shahmam-
madov Abbas Latif oglu (now he lives in
Baku, Bibi Heybat Settlement, building N 2
of oil Department) he was kept Asadov
Aziz in Khankandi town in 1993-1996.

The sister of prisoner of war Shikhiyev
Yashar Ahmed oglu - Shikhiyeva Ulker
Ahmed gizi who lived in Tagili village of
Zangilan district wrote a statement that
when Armenians attacked Hovuslu village
of Jabrayil district, Yashar who drove
armoured machine was not far from the
battle field. Armenians fired upon a tank.
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ßñÿäîâ Åëøÿíèí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö áèëäèðèá. 
Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-

íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí 1993-úö èë-
äÿ Òáèëèñè øÿùÿðèíäÿ Àëàâåðäèéàí Ñàìèðäÿí
(Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðè-74, Íèæíûé Øåíãàâèò êö÷ÿñè,
åâ 35,ìÿíçèë 22; òåë: 63-60-70) àëäûüû àçÿð-
áàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà
Åëøÿí ßñÿäîâóí Ñïèòàê øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí
ìÿðêÿçè ùÿáñõàíàäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

ßñÿäîâ
ßçèç

Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëó

1965-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíó-
íóí Àüáèñ êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1992-úè èëèëí ìàé àéûíäàí
êþíöëëö îëàðàã Çÿíýèëàí ðàéî-
íóíäà éåðëÿøÿí ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿ
õèäìÿò åäèá. 25 àâãóñò 1993-
úö èëäÿ Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíóíóí
Ùàâóøëó êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ùÿìéåðëèëÿ-
ðè Úàìàëîâ Êàìàë Íöñðÿò îüëó âÿ Øûõûéåâ
Éàøàð ßùìÿä îüëó èëÿ ùåéÿò öçâëÿðè îëäóã-
ëàðû ïèéàäàëàðûí äþéöø ìàøûíûíäà éàðàëû âÿ-
çèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îëóíìóø Çÿíýè-
ëàí ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿùÿðè Áèáèùåéáÿò ãÿñÿáÿñè,
1 ñàéëû Íåôò÷ûõàðìà Èäàðÿñèíèí 2 ñàéëû áðèãà-
äàñûíûí èíçèáàòè áèíàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Øàùìÿììÿäîâ Àááàñ Ëÿòèô îüëóíóí äåäèéè-
íÿ ýþðÿ, 1993-1996-úû èëëÿðäÿ Õàíêÿíäè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ ßñÿäîâ ßçèçëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 

ßñèð äöøìöø Øûõûéåâ Éàøàð ßùìÿä îü-
ëóíóí áàúûñû-Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíó Òàüûëû êÿíä ñà-
êèíè Øûõûéåâà Öëêÿð ßùìÿä ãûçû èçàùàòûíäà
éàçûá êè, åðìÿíèëÿð Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíóíóí Ùà-
âóñëó êÿíäèíÿ ùöúóì åäÿí çàìàí Éàøàðûí
èäàðÿ åòäèéè ïèéàäàëàðûí äþéöø ìàøûíû êÿíàð-



When they wanted to attack, they were
surrounded and members of tank crew
were taken prisoners.

Asadov
Majnun
Hidayat oglu

Asadov Majnun Hidayat
oglu was born in Turshsu vil-
lage of Shusha district in 1953.
On the 8th of May, 1992 during
the day of Shusha�s occupa-
tion, policeman Asadov Maj-
nun with 6 other policemen

was taken prisoner by Armenians. Mam-
madov Shakir Yusif oglu who lived in Tursh-
su village of Shusha district (he lives in
«Alman» camp town in Guzanli village of
Aghdam district) wrote a statement that on
the 8th of May, 1992 during the day of
Shusha�s occupation Asadov Majnun with
brother Asadov Tahir Hidayat oglu (year of
birth: 1957) and other 6 policemen at the
fight for Kurs mountain, they were taken pris-
oners by Armenians.

According to the information of his moth-
er Asadova Zarish Nariman gizi who lived in
Turshsu village of Shusha district, when she
searched for Majnun, she found out from mil-
itary men that he was taken prisoner and
kept in Khankandi town. That information
was confirmed by the brother of policeman
Mammadov Yelmar Agja oglu who taken
prisoner with Majnun � Mammadov Mehman
Agja oglu and lived in Turshsu village of
Shusha district (he lives in «Alman» camp
town in Guzanli village of Aghdam district)
and the brother of prisoner policeman
Mehdiyev Ibrahim Pesi oglu � Mehdiyev
Chingiz Pesi oglu who lived in Turshsu vil-
lage of Shusha district (he lives in the admin-

Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí Release us from captivity

201

äà ìþâãå òóòóá. Åðìÿíèëÿðèí áèð òàíêûíû âó-
ðóá, ùöúóìà êå÷ìÿê èñòÿäèêäÿ ìöùàñèðÿéÿ
àëûíûá,âóðóëàðàã ñûðàäàí ÷ûõàðûëûá,ùåéÿò öçâ-
ëÿðè èñÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

ßñÿäîâ
Ìÿúíóí

Ùèäàéÿò îüëó

1953-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Øóøà øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. Ïîëèñ
ÿìÿêäàøû ßñÿäîâ Ìÿúíóí 8
ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðè
èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí 6 ïîëèñ èø÷èñè
èëÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. Øóøà ðàéî-
íóíóí Òóðøñó êÿíä ñàêèíè,Àü-
äàì ðàéîíóíóí Ãóçàíëû êÿíäèíäÿêè “Àëìàí”
÷àäûð øÿùÿðúèéèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìÿììÿ-
äîâ Øàêèð Éóñèô îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè, 8
ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ ßñÿäîâ Ìÿúíóí ãàðäàøû
ßñÿäîâ Òàùèð Ùèäàéÿò îüëó (1957) âÿ äàùà
6 ïîëèñ ÿìÿêäàøû èëÿ Êèðñ äàüû óüðóíäà äþ-
éöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àíàñû-Øóøà ðàéîíó Òóðøñó êÿíä ñàêèíè
ßñÿäîâà Çÿðèø Íÿðèìàí ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿ-
ëóìàòà ýþðÿ, îüëàíëàðûíûí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû
ùÿðá÷èëÿðäÿí îíëàðûí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöêëÿðèíè,
Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû þéðÿíèá.
Áó ôàêòû Ìÿúíóíëà áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø
ïîëèñ ÿìÿêäàøû Ìÿììÿäîâ Éåëìàð Àüúà
îüëóíóí ãàðäàøû-Øóøà øÿùÿðè Òóðøñó êÿíä
ñàêèíè,Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíóíäàêû «Àëìàí» ãà÷-
ãûí äöøÿðýÿñèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ìåùìàí Àüúà îüëó âÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø ïî-
ëèñ ÿìÿêäàøû Ìåùäèéåâ Èáðàùèì Ïåñè îüëóíóí
ãàðäàøû-Òóðøñó êÿíä ñàêèíè, Áÿðäÿ øÿùÿðè,
Ñÿíàéå êö÷ÿñèíäÿêè õûðäà òîïäàí ñàòûø òÿø-
êèëàòûíûí èíçèáàòû áèíàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Ìåùäèéåâ ×èíýèç Ïåñè îüëó äà òÿñäèã åäèá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû-Òóðøñó êÿíä ñàêèíè, Àü-
äàì ðàéîíóíóí Ãóçàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø Ìÿììÿäîâ Øàêèð Éóñèô îüëó ßñÿäîâ



istrative building in Senaye Street of Barda
town). 

His front-line comrade Mammadov
Shakir Yusif oglu who lived in Turshsu village
(now he lives in Guzanli village of Aghdam
district) informed that Asadov Majnun was
wounded in right shoulder then with brother
and 6 policemen, they were taken prisoners.

In 1993 Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who
lived in Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz dis-
trict got a list of Azerbaijani prisoners of war
and hostages from Alaverdiyan Shamir
(Yerevan-74, Nijniy Shengavit street, 35,
app. 22, phone: 63-60-70) in Tbilisi. There
was the name of Asadov Majnun in that list.
It was shown that he was kept in a central
prison in Yerevan.

Asadov
Nazim
Shamil oglu

Asadov Nazim Shamil oglu
was born in Havarli village of
Yevlakh district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1968. In 1993 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by the Military Registration
and Enlistment office of Yev-
lakh district. On the 12th of

January, 1994 during the fight for Ashagi
Abdurahmanli village of Fuzuli district
Asadov Nazim was taken prisoner by
Armenians.

According to the words of his front-line
comrade and villager, invalid of 1st group
Mirzeyev Polad Ali oglu who lived in Havarli
village of Yevlakh district, in the result of sud-
den attack of Armenians, there was a great
battle in Ashagi Abdurahmanli village of
Fuzuli district on the 12th of January, 1994.
At that moment they were blown up, Polad
was wounded in legs, but Nazim was wound-
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Ìÿúíóíóí ñàü ÷èéíèíäÿí éàðàëàíàðàã ãàðäà-
øû âÿ äàùà 6 ïîëèñëÿ áèðëèêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö áèëäèðèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí 1993-úö èë-
äÿ Òáèëèñè øÿùÿðèíäÿ Àëàâåðäèéàí Ñàìèðäÿí
(Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðè-74, Íèæíûé Øåíãàâèò êö÷ÿñè,
åâ 35,ìÿíçèë 22; òåë: 63-60-70) àëäûüû àçÿð-
áàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà
ßñÿäîâ Ìÿúíóíóí Åðìÿíèñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû-
íûí Ñïèòàê øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

ßñÿäîâ
Íàçèì

Øàìèë îüëó

1968-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Éåâëàõ ðàéîíó-
íóí Ùàâàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1993-úö èëäÿ Éåâëàõ Ðà-
éîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá.
Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó óüðóíäà äþéöø-
ëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 12 éàíâàð
1994-úö èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Àøàüû ßáäö-
ðÿùìàíëû êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû âÿ ùÿìéåðëèñè-Éåâëàõ ðàéî-
íó Ùàâàðëû êÿíä ñàêèíè, Û ãðóï ÿëèë Ìèðçÿéåâ
Ïîëàä ßëè îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, 12 éàíâàð
1994-úö èëäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí ãÿôèë ùöúóìó çàìàíû
Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Àøàüû ßáäöðÿùìàíëû êÿí-
äèíäÿ øèääÿòëè äþéöø ýåäèá. Ùÿìèí âàõò îíëàð
ìèíàéà äöøöáëÿð. Ïîëàä àéàãëàðûíäàí, Íàçèì
èñÿ áóä íàùèéÿñèíäÿí ãÿëïÿ éàðàëàðû àëûá. Áèð
ìöääÿò î,àüûð âÿçèééÿòäÿ îëàí Íàçèìè àðõà-
ñûíà àëûá, ñöðöéÿ-ñöðöéÿ äþéöø ìåéäàíûíäàí



ed in thigh. He tried to help wounded Nazim
and went away from the battle field. But
Polad was too weak because he lost much
blood and he had to stay Nazim alone. He
crawled 200-300m and went in direction of
the fighters. Later Heybat and Gabil could
take him away from the battle field. He didn�t
see Nazim any more. There was a distance
of 150 m between Asadov and Armenians.

Rajabov Nazim Rza oglu who returned
from Armenian captivity (now he lives in
Sumgayit, 10 microdistrict, ap. 49/29) wrote
a statement that during his captivity he was
kept with Asadov Nazim who lived in Havarli
village of Yevlakh district in Khankandi chil-
dren hospital.

Asadov
Sadig
Tapdig oglu

Asadov Sadig Tapdig oglu
was born in Tapgaragoyunlu
village of Goranboy district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1975.
On the 25th of May, 1993 he
was called up for military serv-
ice. Sadig fought allotted to

Goranboy regiment. On the 10th of April,
1994 during the fight for Gulustan village of
Goranboy district he was taken prisoner.

The father of prisoner of war Gurbanov
Ilgar Isag oglu - Gurbanov Isag Mazan oglu
who lived in Gizil Hajili village of Goranboy
district wrote a statement that brother of
missed Avetisyan Avetis Magdiyevich sent a
list of 5 Azerbaijani prisoners of war and said
he wanted to change them for his brother.
There was the name of Ilgar and Asadov
Sadig in that list. Avetisyan wasn�t found and
the change didn�t realize.

There was a program by Upper Gara-
bagh TV which showed Azerbaijani prisoner
of war: Gurbanov Ilgar, Boyukkishiyev Kazim
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óçàãëàøäûðìàüà ÷àëûøûá. Éàðàëàðûíäàí ãàí àõ-
ìàñû Ïîëàäû çÿèôëÿòäèéèíäÿí Íàçèìè éåðÿ ãî-
éóá âÿ äþéöø÷öëÿðÿ òÿðÿô 200-300 ìåòðÿ ãÿ-
äÿð ñöðöíöá. Ñîíðà äþéöø÷öëÿðäÿí Ùåéáÿò âÿ
Ãàáèë îíó äþéöø ìåéäàíûíäàí ÷ûõàðà áèëèáëÿð.
Íàçèìè èñÿ õèëàñ åòìÿê ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. Ùÿ-
ìèí âàõò éàðàëû ßñÿäîâëà åðìÿíèëÿðèí àðàñûíäà
úÿìè 150 ìåòðÿ ãÿäÿð ìÿñàôÿ îëóá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ñóìãàéûò
øÿùÿðè,10-úó ìèêðîðàéîí,åâ 49,ìÿíçèë 29-äà
éàøàéàí Ðÿúÿáîâ Íàçèì Ðçà îüëó èçàùàòûí-
äà éàçûá êè, Õàíêÿíäè óøàã õÿñòÿõàíàñûíäà
Éåâëàõ ðàéîíóíóí Ùàâàðëû êÿíä ñàêèíè ßñÿ-
äîâ Íàçèìëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 

ßñÿäîâ
Ñàäèã

Òàïäûã îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ýîðàíáîé ðàéî-
íóíóí Òîïãàðàãîéóíëó êÿí-
äèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 25 ìàé
1993-úö èëäÿ ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ
÷àüûðûëûá. Ýîðàíáîé àëàéûíûí
òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéöøöá. 10 àïðåë
1994-úö èëäÿ Ýîðàíáîé ðàéî-
íóíóí Ýöëöñòàí êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çà-
ìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

ßñèð Ãóðáàíîâ Èëãàð Èñàã îüëóíóí àòàñû-
Ýîðàíáîé ðàéîíó Ãûçûë Ùàúûëû êÿíä ñàêèíè
Ãóðáàíîâ Èñàã Ìàçàí îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá
êè, èòêèí äöøìöø Àâåòèñéàí Àâåòèñ Ìàãäûéå-
âè÷èí ãàðäàøû îíà ñàõëàäûüû 5 àçÿðáàéúàíëû
ùÿðáè ÿñèðèí ñèéàùûñûíû ýþíäÿðèá âÿ ãàðäàøûíû
ùÿìèí øÿõñëÿðëÿ äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿäèéèíè áèëäèðèá.
Ùÿìèí ñèéàùûäà Èëãàðëà áèðëèêäÿ ßñÿäîâ Ñà-
äèãèí äÿ àäû îëóá. Àâåòèñéàí òàïûëìàäûüû
ö÷öí äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. 

11 àâãóñò 1994-úö èëäÿ Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàü
òåëåâèçèéàñû èëÿ éàéûìëàíàí âåðèëèøäÿ Øóøà
ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëàí àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð-



and Asadov Sadig who kept in Shusha
prison on the 11th of August, 1994.

Asadov
Tahir
Hidayat oglu

Asadov Tahir Hidayat oglu
was born in Turshsu village of
Shusha district, Azerbaijan
Republic in 1957. On the 8th
May, 1992 during the day of
Shusha�s occupation by Arme-
nians Tahir with his brother

Asadov Majnun Hidayet oglu (year of birth:
1953) and also 6 policemen was taken pris-
oner during the fight for Kirs Mountain.

According to the information of his moth-
er Asadova Zarish Nariman gizi who lived in
Turshsu village of Shusha district, while
searching for her son, she found out from mil-
itary men he was taken prisoner and kept in
Khankandi. Those facts were confirmed by
the brother of policemen Mammadov Yelmar
Agja oglu - Mammadov Mehman Agja oglu
who lived in Turshsu village of Shusha district
and kept with Tahir (he lives in camp for
refugees �Alman� in Agjabedi district) and the
brother of policeman Mehdiyev Ibrahim Pesi
oglu - Mehdiyev Chingiz Pesi oglu who lived
Turshsu village and taken prisoner (he lives
in Barda town, administrative building of
organization on Senaye Street).

Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who lived
in Garadagli village of Khojavand district (he
lives in Machgara village of Beylagan district)
wrote a statement that during the change of
prisoners and hostages in Garvand village of
Aghdam district, he found out from the rep-
resentation of Armenian side Albert Voskan-
yan that Asadov Tahir was alive and kept in
Khankandi.

According to the words of Kazimov Ahad
Musa oglu who lived in Yaglivand village of
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ëÿð Ãóðáàíîâ Èëãàð, Áþéöêêèøèéåâ Êàçûì âÿ
ßñÿäîâ Ñàäèã ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

ßñÿäîâ
Òàùèð

Ùèäàéÿò îüëó

1957-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Øóøà ðàéîíóíóí
Òóðøñó êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
8 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøà ðàéî-
íó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë
îëóíàí ýöí ãàðäàøû ßñÿäîâ
Ìÿúíóí Ùèäàéÿò îüëó (1953)
âÿ äàùà 6 ïîëèñ ÿìÿêäàøû èëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ Êèðñ äàüû óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöá. 

Àíàñû-Øóøà ðàéîíó Òóðøñó êÿíä ñàêèíè
ßñÿäîâà Çÿðèø Íÿðèìàí ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿ-
ëóìàòà ýþðÿ, îüëàíëàðûíûí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû
ùÿðá÷èëÿðäÿí îíëàðûí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö âÿ
Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû þéðÿíèá.
Áó ôàêòû Òàùèðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø
Ìÿììÿäîâ Éåëìàð Àüúà îüëóíóí ãàðäàøû-
Òóðøñó êÿíä ñàêèíè, Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíóíäàêû
«Àëìàí» ãà÷ãûí äöøÿðýÿñèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàø-
ìûø Ìÿììÿäîâ Ìåùìàí Àüúà îüëó âÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëìöø Ìåùäèéåâ Èáðàùèì Ïåñè îüëóíóí
ãàðäàøû-Òóðøñó êÿíä ñàêèíè, Áÿðäÿ øÿùÿðè,
Ñÿíàéå êö÷ÿñèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí õûðäà òîïäàíñà-
òûø òÿøêèëàòûíûí èíçèáàòû áèíàñûíäà ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø Ìåùäèéåâ ×èíýèç Ïåñè îüëó äà òÿñäèã
åäèá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó
ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,Àüäàìûí Ãÿðâÿíä êÿí-
äèíäÿ ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðû äÿéèøÿí çàìàí ãàðøû
òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àëáåðò Âîñêàíéàíäàí
ßñÿäîâ Òàùèðèí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ Õàíêÿíäèí-
äÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áåé-
ëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëóíóí äåäèéè-



Fuzuli district (he lives in Allahyarli village of
Beylagan district), an Armenian policeman
Boris Yesayan informed by radio communi-
cation Asadov Tahir was taken prisoner in
1992.

Asadov
Vugar
Habil oglu

Asadov Vugar Habil oglu
was born in 1974. On the 1st
of January, 1992 he took part
in fights for Fuzuli district. On
the 31st of August, 1993 dur-
ing the fight for Kurmahmudlu
village of Fuzuli district, junior

lieutenant Asadov Vugar was seriously
wounded and taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the information of his father
Asadov Habil Feyzi oglu (he lives in Baku,
Lokbatan settlement, 1595 quarter,
app.13/47), when he searched for Vugar it
was informed from a headquarter of military
unit in Fuzuli district that a letter was gotten
from Hadrud district sent by Armenians on
the 20th of September, 1993. It�s informed
that Vugar was alive and taken prisoner.

Hajiyev Tapdig who was deputy of com-
mander of Vugar�s motto-shooting battalion
wrote a statement that he got a list of Azer-
baijani prisoners from Armenian officer
whose surname was Grigoryan. There was
the name of junior lieutenant Asadov Vugar
in that list.

Shafiyev Yusif Oruj oglu who released
from Armenian captivity and lived in Beyla-
gan district (he is a surgeon in a central hos-
pital of the same district) wrote a statement
that when he was kept in a medical of mili-
tary unit in Hadrud district, Armenians wake
him up at the night and took to the hospital
at the end of August, 1993. Armenian doc-
tors informed that man without concession
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íÿ ýþðÿ, 1992-úè èëäÿ åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿê-
äàøû Áîðèñ Éåñàéàí ðàäèîÿëàãÿ âàñèòÿñèëÿ
ßñÿäîâ Òàùèðè ÿñèð ýþòöðäöêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèá. 

ßñÿäîâ
Âöãàð

Ùàáèë îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1 éàíâàð
1992-úè èëäÿí Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó óü-
ðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá.
Êè÷èê ëåéòåíàíò ßñÿäîâ Âöãàð
31 àâãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ Ôöçóëè
ðàéîíóíóí Êöðäìàùìóäëó êÿí-
äèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ àüûð éà-
ðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðèíèí Ëþêáàòàí ãÿñÿáÿñè,
1595-úè êå÷èä, åâ 13, ìÿíçèë 47-äÿ éàøàéàí
ßñÿäîâ Ùàáèë Ôåéçè îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëó-
ìàòà ýþðÿ,îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû îíà Ôö-
çóëè ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿ 20
ñåíòéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ Ùàäðóò ðàéîíóíäàí
ýþíäÿðèëìèø,Âöãàðûí ñàü îëäóüó âÿ ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëäöéö éàçûëàí ìÿêòóá ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Âöãàðûí õèäìÿò åòäèéè ìîòîàòûúû òàáîðäà
êîìàíäèð ìöàâèíè èøëÿìèø Ùàúûéåâ Òàïäûã
èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,Ãðèãîðéàí ôàìèëèéàëû åð-
ìÿíè çàáèòèíäÿí ÿëäÿ îëóíìóø àçÿðáàéúàíëû
ùÿðáè ÿñèðëÿðèí ñèéàùûñûíäà êè÷èê ëåéòåíàíò
ßñÿäîâ Âöãàðûí äà àäû îëóá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îëóíìóø Áåéëÿ-
ãàí ðàéîí ñàêèíè, ùÿìèí ðàéîíäà éåðëÿøÿí
ìÿðêÿçè õÿñòÿõàíàäà úÿððàù èøëÿéÿí Øÿôèéåâ
Éóñèô Îðóú îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,1993-úö
èë àâãóñò àéûíûí àõûðëàðûíäà îíó Ùàäðóò øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí ñÿðùÿä ãîøóíëàðûíûí òèáá
ìÿíòÿãÿñèíäÿ ñàõëàäûãëàðû âàõò ýåúÿ éàðûñû
éóõóäàí îéàäàðàã ùîñïèòàëà àïàðûáëàð. Åð-
ìÿíè ùÿêèìëÿðè ÿìÿëèééàò ñòîëóíäà ùóøñóç
ùàëäà óçàíìûø éàðàëûíûí àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð



was Azerbaijani prisoner Asadov Vugar.
The doctor has been operated his shoulder
for 2 hours and could save his life. Ar-
menians didn�t show that prisoner to
Shafiyev any more.

Asadov
Khamammad
Madad oglu

Asadov Khamammad Ma-
dad oglu was born Geshdek
village of Kelbajar district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1940.
Before a month of Kelbajar�s
occupation he was taken hos-
tage with his relative Babayev

Maharram Ashraf oglu who grazed the cattle
of collective farm on the 16th of February,
1993

According to the words of his son
Asadov Asad Khamammad oglu who lived
in Geshdek village of Kelbagar district (now
he lives in Garadaghli village of Goranboy
district), his father with relative Babayev
Maharram who grazed the cattle of collec-
tive farm was taken hostage by Armenians
on the territory which called Gozlu Korpu of
Aghdara district. A week later Armenians
connected with Seyid Ahad who lived in
Garadaghli village of Fuzuli district and
gave them the letters from the father and
aunt�s husband. His father wrote that
Armenians took them as hostages in Khan-
kandi and wanted to change for missed 4
members of the Seyvans from Vagaus vil-
lage of Aghdara district. If Armenians
weren�t found, they would kill them. Kham-
ammad asked to find the Seyvans.
Armenians weren�t found and the change
didn�t realize.

The fact of Khamammad�s sister hus-
band Maharram�s captivity was confirmed
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ßñÿäîâ Âöãàð îëäóüóíó áèëäèðèáëÿð. Ùÿêèì 2
ñààòäàí àðòûã ÷ÿêÿí ÿìÿëèééàò íÿòèúÿñèíäÿ
ñàü ÷èéíèíäÿí àüûð éàðàëàíìûø õÿñòÿíè ùÿéà-
òà ãàéòàðà áèëèá. Î, áèð äàùà ùÿìèí õÿñòÿíè
ýþðìÿéèá. 

ßñÿäîâ
Õàìÿììÿä
Ìÿäÿä îüëó

1940-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí Ýåøäÿê êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó èøüàë
îëóíìàìûøäàí áèð íå÷ÿ àé ÿâ-
âÿë,16 ôåâðàë 1993-úö èëäÿ êîë-
õîçóí ìàë-ãàðàñûíû îòàðàí çà-
ìàí ãîùóìó Áàáàéåâ Ìÿùÿð-
ðÿì ßøðÿô îüëó èëÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýè-
ðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Îüëó - Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó Ýåøäÿê êÿíä ñà-
êèíè,Ýîðàíáîé ðàéîíóíóí Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßñÿä ßñÿäîâèí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,
àòàñû ãîùóìó Áàáàéåâ Ìÿùÿððÿìëÿ áèðëèêäÿ
êîëõîçóí ìàë-ãàðàñûíû îòàðàðêÿí Àüäÿðÿ ðà-
éîíóíóí Ãîçëó Êþðïö àäëàíàí ÿðàçèñèíäÿ åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. Ùÿìèí
ùàäèñÿäÿí áèð ùÿôòÿ ñîíðà åðìÿíèëÿð Ôöçóëè
ðàéîíó Àøàüû Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè Ñåéèä
ßùÿäëÿ ÿëàãÿ éàðàäûá,àòàñû âÿ áèáèñèíèí ùÿéàò
éîëäàøûíûí éàçäûüû ìÿêòóáó îíëàðà ÷àòäûðûá-
ëàð. Àòàñû ìÿêòóáóíäà éàçûá êè,åðìÿíèëÿð îí-
ëàðû Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ ýèðîâ ñàõëàéûð,Àüäÿðÿ ðàéî-
íóíóí Âàãàóñ êÿíä ñàêèíëÿðè Ñåâéàíëàð àèëÿ-
ñèíèí èòêèí äöøìöø 4 öçâö èëÿ äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿ-
éèðëÿð. Àõòàðûëàí åðìÿíèëÿðèí òàïûëìàéàúàüû
òÿãäèðäÿ, îíëàðû þëäöðÿúÿêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèá. Õà-
ìÿììÿä äþíÿ-äþíÿ Ñåâéàíëàð àèëÿñèíè òàï-
ìàüû õàùèø åäèá. Åðìÿíèëÿð òàïûëìàäûüû ö÷öí
îíëàðûí ãàéòàðûëìàñû áàø òóòìàéûá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó Ýåøäÿê êÿíä
ñàêèíè,Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿðèíäÿêè «Âÿòÿí» ìåùìàí-
õàíàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßñÿäîâ Øàìÿì-



by his brother Asadov Shamammad Madad
oglu who lived in Geshdek village of
Kelbajar district (at present he lives in hotel
�Veten� in Ganja)

Jafarov Khasay Agamali oglu who lived
in Kelbajar district and returned from
Armenian captivity wrote a statement that
during the day of Kelbajar�s occupation by
Armenians their family was taken prisoner
and kept in prison in Shusha on the 3rd of
April, 1993. Azerbaijani prisoners were
taken to Khankandi from Shusha. When
they were forced for heavy labour, an
Armenian came up to him and asked where
he was from. They were from Kelbajar and
he said that he was from the Sevans fami-
ly. He would change them for the missed
the Sevans if his close relatives could find
them.

According to the report from 1993 rep-
resented by Azerbaijan National
Committee of Helsinki Civil Assembley, it
was shown that Asadov Hamammad and
his sister�s husband were taken hostages
by Armenians.

Asadov
Yalchin
Asif oglu

Asadov Yalchin Asif oglu
was born in Aghdam district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1963.
He fought to defend Khojali
allotted to the detachment of
voluntaries. On the 26th of
February, 1992 during the day

of Khojali�s occupation by Armenian armed
forces Asadov Yalchin was taken prisoner.

His brother Asadov Huseyn Asif oglu who
lived in Aghdam district (now he lives in
Baku, Gara Garayev Avenue, 34/67, app.54)
wrote a statement that during the day of
Khojali�s occupation by Armenians Yalchin
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ìÿä Ìÿäÿä îüëó äà Õàìÿììÿä âÿ áàúûñû-
íûí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Ìÿùÿððÿìèí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëìÿñè ôàêòûíû òÿñäèã åäèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Êÿëáÿúÿð
ðàéîí ñàêèíè Úÿôÿðîâ Õàñàé Àüàìàëû îüëó
èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè, 3 àïðåë 1993-úö èë Êÿë-
áÿúÿð ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëó-
íàí ýöí àèëÿëèêëÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëÿðÿê Øóøà øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿêè ùÿáñõàíàäà ñàõëàíûëûáëàð. Àçÿð-
áàéúàíëû ÿñèðëÿðè Øóøàäàí Õàíêÿíäèíÿ àïà-
ðûá,àüûð ôèçèêè èøëÿðÿ úÿëá åòäèêëÿðè çàìàí áèð
íÿôÿð åðìÿíè îíà éàõûíëàøûá,ùàðàëû îëäóüóíó
ñîðóøóá. Êÿëáÿúÿðëè îëäóüóíó áèëäèêäÿ Ñåâ-
éàíëàð àèëÿñèíäÿí îëäóüóíó,ßñÿäîâ Õàìÿì-
ìÿäèí âÿ îíóí áàúûñû ÿðèíèí îíëàðûí ÿëèíäÿ
îëäóüóíó, ÿýÿð éàõûí ãîùóìëàðû òàïûëñà, îí-
ëàðëà äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè äåéèá. 

Ùåëñèíêè Âÿòÿíäàø Àññàìáëåéàñû Àçÿð-
áàéúàí Ìèëëè Êîìèòÿñèíèí 1993-úö èëäÿ òÿã-
äèì åòäèéè àðàéûøäà ßñÿäîâ Õàìÿììÿäèí
âÿ îíóí áàúûñû ÿðèíèí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëäöéö ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

ßñÿäîâ
Éàë÷ûí

Àñèô îüëó

1963-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàì ðàéîíóí-
äà àíàäàí îëóá. Õîúàëûíû ìöäà-
ôèÿ åäÿí êþíöëëöëÿð äÿñòÿñèíèí
òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéöøÿí Éàë÷ûí 26
ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû èøüàë
îëóíàí ýöí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Àüäàì ðàéîí ñà-
êèíè,ùàçûðäà Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ãàðà Ãàðàéåâ ïðîñ-
ïåêòè, åâ 34\67,ìÿíçèë 54-äÿ éàøàéàí ßñÿ-
äîâ Ùöñåéí Àñèô îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ áèëäèðèð êè,
ùÿìèí ýåúÿ Éàë÷ûí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû èëÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá âÿ ßñýÿðàí Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíèí
ìöâÿããÿòè ñàõëàìà ìÿíòÿãÿñèíÿ àïàðûëûá. 



with front-line comrades was taken prisoner
and sent to Police Department of Asgaran
district.

According to the information of his wife
Karimova Elmira Shahmali gizi who lived in
Khojali (now she lives in sanatorium
�Azerbaijan� in Naftalan town), during the
day of occupation 2 children, husband �
Yalchin, brother � Karimov Intigam and sister
� Sadigova Zuleykha were taken prisoners.
They were taken to Police Department of
Asgaran district. On the 28th February, 1992
2 children, sister and several women were
released by the assistance of died Allahverdi
Bagirov. She didn�t see her husband and
brother any more. 

That fact was confirmed by his sister�s �
in � law Sadigova Zulekha Shahmali gizi who
lived in Khojali and released from Armenian
captivity (she lives in sanatorium �Azerbai-
jan� in Naftalan town). 

Huseynov Valeh Sahib oglu who lived in
Khojali and returned from Armenian capitivi-
ty (now he lives in sanatorium �Azerbaijan� in
Naftalan town) wrote a statement he was
kept in isolation of Police Department of
Asgaran district with Asadov Yalchin but in
different cell.

In 1993 during the meeting with Armenia-
ns, the chairman deputy of State Custom
Committee of Azerbaijan Republic Rafael
Mirzeyev got a list of Azerbaijani prisoners of
war and hostages kept by Armenians. There
was the name of Asadov Yalchin in that list.
It was shown that he was kept in Upper
Garabagh.
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Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Õîúàëû øÿùÿð ñàêèíè,Íàôòà-
ëàí øÿùÿðèíäÿêè «Àçÿðáàéúàí» ñàíàòîðèéàñû-
íûí 12-úè êîðïóñóíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êÿðèìî-
âà Åëìèðà Øàùìàëû ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà
ýþðÿ,èøüàë ýöíö î,2 óøàüû,ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Éàë-
÷ûí,ãàðäàøû Êÿðèìîâ Èíòèãàì âÿ áàúûñû Ñàäû-
ãîâà Çöëåéõà èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá.
Îíëàðû ßñýÿðàí Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíÿ àïà-
ðûáëàð. 28 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ 2 óøàüû,áàúûñû
âÿ áèð íå÷ÿ ãàäûí ìÿðùóì Àëëàùâåðäè Áàüû-
ðîâóí êþìÿéèëÿ àçàä îëóíóáëàð. Ùÿìèí âàõò-
äàí åòèáàðÿí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû âÿ ãàðäàøûíû áèð
äàùà ýþðìÿéèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îëóíìóø áàëäû-
çû-Õîúàëû øÿùÿð ñàêèíè, Íàôòàëàí øÿùÿðèíäÿêè
«Àçÿðáàéúàí» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíûí 12-úè êîðïó-
ñóíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ñàäûãîâà Çöëåéõà
Øàùìàëû ãûçû äà áó ôàêòû òÿñäèã åäèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Õîúàëû øÿ-
ùÿð ñàêèíè, Íàôòàëàí øÿùÿðèíäÿêè «Àçÿðáàé-
úàí» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ùöñåé-
íîâ Âàëåù Ñàùèá îüëó èçàùàòûíäà ßñýÿðàí
Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíèí òÿúðèäõàíàñûíäà
ßñÿäîâ Éàë÷ûíëà àéðû-àéðû êàìåðàëàðäà ñàõ-
ëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Äþâëÿò Ýþì-
ðöê Êîìèòÿñèíèí ñÿäð ìöàâèíè Ðàôàåë Ìèðçÿ-
éåâèí (òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê îðãàíû ÿìÿêäàøû îëóá)
1993-úö èëäÿ úÿáùÿ õÿòòèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ ýþ-
ðöø çàìàíû ÿëäÿ åòäèéè àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè
ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Éàë÷ûí ßñÿäî-
âóí Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 



Asadullayev
Khayyam
Ali oglu

Asadullayev Khayam Ali
oglu was born in 1975. He was
called for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Yevlakh
district in 1992. On the 13th of
April, 1994 during the fight in

direction of Uzundara of Aghdam district
Khayyam was missed. 

According to the information of Aliyev
Mahiyaddin Yagub oglu who lived in
Atyemazli village of Aghdam district (now he
lives in Yevlakh boarding school), it was
found out from Alik by radio communication
that Asadullayev Khayyam was taken prison-
er by Armenians and kept in a private house
of Armenian whose name was Sergey in
occupied Khankandi of Upper Garabagh.

Asgarov
Arif
Mahammad oglu

Asgarov Arif Mahammad
oglu was born in Ivanovka vil-
lage of Ismayilli district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1973. In
November, 1991 he was called
up for military service by the
Military Registration and En-
listment Office of Ismayilli dis-

trict. On the 16th of June, 1993 during the
fight for Galaychilar village of Aghdam Asga-
rov Asif was taken prisoner by Armenians.

The former commander of Aghdam self-
defense battalion Aliyev Agalar Khasay oglu
(he lives in Baku, 2nd microdistrict, H.Aliyev
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ßñÿäóëëàéåâ
Õÿééàì
ßëè îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1992-úè èëäÿ Éåâëàõ Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿãèãè ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá.
13 àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì
ðàéîíóíóí Óçóíäÿðÿ éàøàéûø
ìÿíòÿãÿñè èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ äþ-
éöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àüäàì ðàéîíó ßòéåìÿçëè êÿíä ñàêèíè,
ùàçûðäà Éåâëàõ øÿùÿð èíòåðíàò ìÿêòÿáèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßëèéåâ Ìÿùèéÿääèí Éàãóá îü-
ëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí
íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àëèê èëÿ àïàðûëàí ðàäèîäàíûøûã-
ëàðäàí ßñÿäóëëàéåâ Õÿééàìûí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá, èøüàë îëóíìóø Õàí-
êÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ Ñåðýåé àäëû åðìÿíèíèí åâèí-
äÿ ñàõëàíäûüû àøêàð îëóá. 

ßñýÿðîâ
Àðèô

Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Èñìàéûëëû ðàéîíó-
íóí Èâàíîâêà êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1991-úè èëèí íîéàáð
àéûíäà Èñìàéûëëû Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 16 èéóí
1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäàìûí Ãàëàé-
÷ûëàð êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àüäàì þçöíöìöäàôèÿ áàòàëéîíóíóí ñà-
áèã êîìàíäèðè-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, 2-úè ìèêðîðàéîí,
Ù. ßëèéåâ êö÷ÿñè,åâ 1,ìÿíçèë 43-äÿ éàøàéàí
ßëèéåâ Àüàëàð Õàñàé îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá



street 1, app. 43) wrote a statement that
when he was engaged in change of prison-
ers of war at the front he got a list of 72
Azerbaijani prisoners from Armenian repre-
sentative Alexander Agasaryan. There was
the name of Asgarov Asif in that list. It was
shown that he was kept in Shusha prison.

According to the information of Tagiyev
Mammad Gachay oglu who lived in Gara-
daghli village of Khojavand district (he lives
in Machgara village of Beylagan district), Arif
was taken prisoner and a week later Edik
who engaged in change of prisoners and
hostages, connected by radio communica-
tion and said that he was kept in Shusha
prison.

Asgarov
Ibish
Eyvaz oglu

Asgarov Ibish Eyvaz oglu
was born in Lachin district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1926.
He was a teacher in Sultanlar
village of the same district. On
the 18th of May, 1992 during
occupation of Lachin district

Asgarov Ibish and several villagers were
taken prisoners together by Armenians.

According to the information of Asgarov
Nadir Ibish oglu who lived in Garagishlag vil-
lage of Lachin district (now he lives in
�Pambigchi� sanatorium in Barda district)
and released from Armenian captivity, during
the occupation of Lachin by Armenians his
father Asgarov Ibish and villagers wanted to
leave the territory together and at that time
they were surrounded. He was wounded in
left leg. Asgarov Ibish lost consciousness,
was taken prisoner and sent to Khoznavar
village of Gorus district. Nadir tried to find out
any information concerning his father from
Armenians but he could get nothing. But one
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êè,1993-úö èëäÿ úÿáùÿ áþëýÿñèíäÿ ùÿðáè ÿñèð-
ëÿðèí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàðêÿí åðìÿ-
íè òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àëåêñàíäð Àüàñàð-
éàíëà ýþðöøöá,îíäàí ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿ ñàõëàíû-
ëàí 72 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðèí ñèéàùûñûíû àëûá.
Ùÿìèí ñèéàùûäà ßñýÿðîâ Àðèôèí äÿ àäû îëóá,
îíóí Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿ-
ðèëèá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, Àðèô ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿí-
äÿí áèð ùÿôòÿ ñîíðà åðìÿíè òÿðÿôèí ÿñèð âÿ ýè-
ðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè öçðÿ íöìàéÿíäÿñè
Åäèê ðàäèîÿëàãÿ éàðàäûá,îíóí Øóøà ùÿáñõà-
íàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. 

ßñýÿðîâ
Èáèø

Åéâàç îüëó

1926-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ëà÷ûí ðàéî-
íóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. Ùÿìèí ðà-
éîíóí Ñóëòàíëàð êÿíäèíäÿ
ìöÿëëèì èøëÿéèá. 18 ìàé 1992-
úè èëäÿ Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí
îüëó ßñýÿðîâ Íàäèð âÿ áèð íå-
÷ÿ ùÿìêÿíäëèñè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îëóíìóø Ëà÷ûí
ðàéîíó Ãàðûãûøëàã êÿíä ñàêèíè,ùàçûðäà Áÿðäÿ
ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí «Ïàìáûã÷û» ñàíàòîðèéà-
ñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßñýÿðîâ Íàäèð Èáèø îü-
ëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,åðìÿíèëÿð Ëà÷ûí
ðàéîíóíó èøüàë åòäèêëÿðè çàìàí àòàñû ùÿìéåð-
ëèëÿðè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿðàçèíè òÿðê åäèá ãà÷àðêÿí
ìöùàñèðÿéÿ äöøöá âÿ ñîë àéàüûíäàí éàðàëà-
íûá. Î, ùóøñóç âÿçèééÿòäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëÿðÿê
Ýîðóñ ðàéîíóíóí Õîçíàâàð êÿíäèíÿ àïàðûëûá.
Åðìÿíèëèðäÿí äÿôÿëÿðëÿ àòàñû ùàããûíäà õÿáÿð
àëìàã èñòÿñÿ äÿ ùå÷ áèð ìÿëóìàò ÿëäÿ åäÿ
áèëìÿéèá. Ëàêèí áèð ýöí îíà ßñýÿðîâ Èáèøèí
ïàñïîðòóíó âÿ ÿìÿê êèòàá÷àñûíû ýþñòÿðèá,ùÿ-



day he was showed Asgarov Ibish�s passport
and work-book and asked if that man was his
father. 

On the 13th of October, 1992, during the
change of Armenian prisoner in Gubadli district
Police Department Nadir found out from that
prisoners and hostages kept in Khoznavar vil-
lage were taken to another place. 

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district and
searched his sister met Armenian representa-
tives of Society of Red Cross and Crescent
Allaverdiyan Shamir (Yerevan-74, Nijniy
Shengavit Street, 35, app.22, phone: 48-67-
93) and got a list of Azerbaijani prisoners and
hostages in Tbilisi. There was the name of
Asgarov Ibish in that list. It was shown that he
was kept in Upper Garabagh. That information
was given by Ganja Department of Ministry of
National Security of Azerbaijan Republic.

Asgarov
Kamil
Agakarim oglu

Asgarov Kamil Agakarim
oglu was born in 1967. On the
24th of July, 1993 he was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Sabirabad
district. On the 12th of August,

1993 during the fight for Yaglivand village of
Fuzuli district Kamil was surrounded and
taken prisoner by Armenians. 

That information was given by his mother
Asgarova Azizgul Mirelem gizi who lived in
Nizamikand village of Sabirabad district.

According to a statement of his brother
(he lives at the same address) Asgarov Bah-
lul Agakarim oglu, there was a special pro-
gram which shown by  radio channel «BBC»
of Azerbaijan branch on the 2nd of April,
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ìèí øÿõñèí îíóí àòàñû îëóá-îëìàäûüûíû ñîðó-
øóáëàð. 

13 îêòéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Ãóáàäëû Ðàéîí
Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíäÿ åðìÿíè ÿñèðè èëÿ äÿéèøäèðèëÿí
çàìàí Íàäèð îðàäà Õîçíàâàð êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõ-
ëàíûëàí ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí áàøãà éåðÿ àïàðûë-
äûãëàðûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëìöø Ùöñåéíîâà Òàìàðà
Ñàëåù ãûçûíûí ãàðäàøû-Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-
Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêèíè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù
îüëóíóí Åðìÿíèñòàí Ãûçûë Õà÷ Úÿìèééÿòèíèí
íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àëàâåðäèéàí Øàìèðäÿí Òáèëèñè
øÿùÿðèíäÿ (Éåðåâàí-74, Íèæíûé Øåíãàâèò êö-
÷ÿñè,åâ 35,ìÿíçèë 22. òåë: 48-67-93) ÿëäÿ åò-
äèéè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà ßñýÿðîâ
Èáèøèí äÿ àäû îëóá. Îíóí Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà
ñàõëàíûëäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. Áó ìÿëóìàòû Àçÿð-
áàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ìèëëè Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê
Íàçèðëèéèíèí Ýÿíúÿ øþáÿñèíäÿí âåðèáëÿð. 

ßñýÿðîâ
Êàìèë

Àüàêÿðèì îüëó

1967-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
24 èéóë 1993-úö èëäÿ Ñàáèðà-
áàä Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüû-
ðûëûá. 12 àâãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ
Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Éàüëûâÿíä
êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ìöùà-
ñèðÿéÿ äöøÿðÿê ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû ßñýÿðîâ Êàìèëèí àíàñû-Ñà-
áèðàáàä ðàéîíó Íèçàìèêÿíä ñàêèíè ßñýÿðî-
âà ßçèçýöë Ìèðÿëÿì ãûçû âåðèá. 

Ãàðäàøû-åéíè öíâàíäà éàøàéàí ßñýÿðîâ
Áÿùëóë Àüàêÿðèì îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,2 àï-
ðåë 1997-úè èëäÿ «Áè-Áè-Ñè» ðàäèîêàíàëûíûí Àçÿð-
áàéúàí áþëìÿñè òÿðÿôèíäÿí éàéûìëàíàí õöñóñè
âåðèëèøäÿ ùÿìèí êàíàëûí ÿìÿêäàøû Çöëôöãàð ßù-
ìÿäçàäÿ Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíà ýåäÿðÿê, îðàäà
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðëà ýþðöøäöéöíö âÿ



1997. The official of the same channel
Zulfugar Ahmadzade went to the prison, met
Azerbaijani prisoners and hostages and
Asgarov Kamil was also among them. The
interview of the same program was taken by
journalist Sevinj Osmangizi.    

Asgarov
Mubariz
Bahram oglu

Asgarov Mubariz Bahram
oglu was born in 1968. On
the 12th of April, 1994 he
was taken prisoner on boun-
dary territory of Gorusla of
Gubadli district. Mubariz�s
uncle Salmanov Vagif Ma-

hammad oglu died at the fight and his
corpses was taken by Armenians.

According to the information of Mubariz
Asgarov�s brother - Asgarov Isabala Bah-
ram oglu (he lives in Baku, Pirikishkul set-
tlement 123, app.32), when he got the
corpse of his uncle Salmanov Vagif, head
of Gorus Police Department Misha said
him his wounded brother was kept in Yere-
van military hospital.

According to the information of Abdul-
layev Zaur Abdulla oglu who lived in Sal-
takh village of Julfa district (the Nakhchi-
van Autonomous Republic) and returned
from Armenian captivity he was kept in
investigatory isolation of Armenian Minis-
try of National Security with Mubariz. He
witnessed that Armenians put to tortures
wounded Mubaris for many times. Accor-
ding to his words, Armenians hid such
prisoners as Mubariz from representatives
of ICRC. Later Zaur was released by the
assistance of ICRC.
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ÿñèðëÿðèí àðàñûíäà ßñýÿðîâ Êàìèëèí äÿ îëäóüó-
íó åøèäèá. Ùÿìèí âåðèëèøè ìöñàùèáÿ øÿêëèíäÿ æóð-
íàëèñò Ñåâèíú Îñìàíãûçû àïàðûá. 

ßñýÿðîâ
Ìöáàðèç

Áÿùðàì îüëó

1968-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
12 àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ Ãóáàäëû
ðàéîíóíóí Ýîðóñëà ùÿìñÿðùÿä
îëàí ÿðàçèñèíäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðö-
ëöá. Ùÿìèí äþéöøäÿ Ìöáàðèçèí
äàéûñû Ñàëìàíîâ Âàãèô Ìÿ-
ùÿììÿä îüëó øÿùèä îëóá.
Îíóí ìåéèäè äÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Ïèðÿêÿøêöë ãÿñÿáÿñè, åâ 123,
ìÿíçèë 32-äÿ éàøàéàí ßñýÿðîâ Èñàáàëà Áÿù-
ðàì îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, äàéûñû
Ñàëìàíîâ Âàãèôèí ìåéèäèíè åðìÿíèëÿðäÿí
àëàðêÿí Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ýîðóñ Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ
Øþáÿñèíèí ðÿèñè Ìèõàèë Õîéëóíòñ îíà, ãàðäà-
øûíûí éàðàëû îëäóüóíó âÿ Éåðåâàíäà ùÿðáè
ãîñïèòàëäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû ñþéëÿéèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Íàõ÷ûâàí Ìóõòàð
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû, Úóëôà ðàéîíóíóí Ñàëòàõ êÿíä
ñàêèíè,Àáäóëëàéåâ Çàóð Àáäóëëà îüëóíóí áèë-
äèðäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí
Åðìÿíèñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿ-
ñèçëèê Êîìèòÿñèíèí èñòèíòàã òÿúðèäõàíàñûíäà
Ìöáàðèçëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. Îðàäà îëäóüó
ìöääÿòäÿ äÿôÿëÿðëÿ éàðàëû Ìöáàðèçèí êàìå-
ðàäà åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí àüûð èøýÿíúÿëÿðÿ
ìÿðóç ãàëäûüûíûí øàùèäè îëóá. Îíóí äåäèéèíÿ
ýþðÿ, åðìÿíèëÿð Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êî-
ìèòÿñè íöìàéÿíäÿëÿðèíäÿí Ìöáàðèç êèìè ÿñèð-
ëÿðè ýèçëÿäèáëÿð. Áèð ìöääÿò ñîíðà Çàóð Áåé-
íÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíèí õÿòòè èëÿ
àçàä îëóíóá.



Asgarov
Nofel
Jahangir oglu

Asgarov Nofel Jahangir
oglu was born in Terter district,
in 1965. Nofel served in
Afganistan. In March, of 1992,
he voluntarily joined the ranks
of National Army and took part
in fight for Aghdara district

allotted to tank battalion. On the 16th of
June, 1996 during the fight in direction of
Sirkhavand village of Aghdara district
Asgarov Nofel was wounded and taken pris-
oner by Armnenians. 

That fact was confirmed by the member
of same tank division Huseynov Karim
Gazanfar oglu who got the contusion during
the last fight (now he lives in Ganja town,
I.Gasimov Street, app.33). 

According to a statement of his wife
Aliyeva Zarkhara Shaban gizi (she lives in
Ganja, N.Narimanov Street, blind alley 3,
app.2), Nofel�s friends said that wounded
Nofel was taken prisoner and kept in Upper
Garabagh.

Asgarov
Tehran
Bahadur oglu

Asgarov Tehran Bahadur
oglu was born in Gushchular
village of Goranboy district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1957.
On the 23rd of June, 1992 he
was called up for military
service. On the 25th of June,

1992 during the fight in Girmizibazar vil-
lage of Aghdara district Tehran was
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ßñýÿðîâ
Íîôÿë

Úàùàíýèð îüëó

1965-úè èëäÿ Òÿðòÿð ðàéî-
íóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. Ùÿãèãè
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòè ßôãàíûñòàíäà
êå÷èá. 1992-úè ìàðò àéûíäà
êþíöëëö îëàðàã Ìèëëè Îðäóéà
éàçûëûá, òàíê òàáîðóíóí òÿðêè-
áèíäÿ Àüäÿðÿ óüðóíäà äþéöø-
ëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 16 èéóí
1996-úû èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó Ñûðõàâÿíä êÿí-
äè éàõûíëûüûíäà éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû îíóíëà åéíè òàíêûí ùåéÿò
öçâö îëìóø, ñîí äþéóøäÿ êîíòóçèéà àëìûø,
Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿðè,È.Ãàñûìîâ êö÷ÿñè,åâ 33-äÿ éà-
øàéàí Ùöñåéíîâ Êÿðèì Ãÿçÿíôÿð îüëó äå-
éèá. 

Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿðè, Í. Íÿðèìà-
íîâ êö÷ÿñè,äàëàí 3,åâ 2,ìÿíçèë 14-äÿ éàøà-
éàí ßëèéåâà Çÿðõàðà Øàáàí ãûçû èçàùàòûíäà
éàçûá êè,Íîôÿëèí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí çà-
ìàí éîëäàøëàðû îíóí àüûð éàðàëàíàðàã ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëäöéöíö âÿ Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàí-
äûüûíû äåéèáëÿð. 

ßñýÿðîâ
Òåùðàí

Áàùàäóð îüëó

1957-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ýîðàíáîé ðàéî-
íóíóí Ãóø÷óëàð êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 23 èéóí 1992-úè èëäÿ
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 25
èéóí 1992-úè èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðà-
éîíóíóí Ãûðìûçûáàçàð êÿíäèí-
äÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ èòêèí äö-
øöá. 



missed.
It was shown in a statement of his wife

Asgarova Garatel Israel gizi who lived in
Gushchular village of Goranboy district,
when he kept watch over bus and car
«KamAZ» Tehran and Tagi who lived in
Dalimammed village were disappeared
together. 

According to the information of Musta-
fayev Alik Alehsan oglu who served with
Tehran at the same battalion Tagi and
Tehran stayed at Soltanli village when
they fought for Girmizibazar. At night the
fighters breached the defense. When they
returned, their car «K��AZ» and bus were
fired. They tried to find them but couldn�t.
According to the information, Tehran and
Tagi came to help them. But Armenians
took them as prisoners.

Ashrafov
Azer
Ali oglu

Asrafov Azer Ali oglu was
born in 1972. On the 4th of
October, 1994 during the fight
for Shelli heihgt of Aghdam
district of Azerbaijan Republic
he was taken prisoner.

His mother Mammadova
Rafiga Abdulla gizi (she lives in Baku, Sahil
settlement, E.Guliev Street 45, app. 10)
wrote a statement that her son was signaler,
he was wounded and taken prisoner by
Armenians at last fight. In 1994, she met
Armenian Samvel Karapetyan who lived in
Lembeli village of Noyemberyan district of
Armenia by the assistance of their relatives
who lived in Sadakhli village of Georgia.
According to his words he was the member
of Dashnaktusun party. Samvel showed him
the name of her son in a journal where there
were lists of Azerbaijani prisoners and
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Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Ýîðàíáîé ðàéîíó Ãóøúó-
ëàð êÿíä ñàêèíè ßñýÿðîâà Ãàðàòåë Èñðàèë ãûçû
ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ ýþñòÿðèá êè, Òåùðàí âÿ Äÿëèìÿì-
ìÿäëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Òàüû àâòîáóñ âÿ «Êàì-
ÀÇ» ìàðêàëû ìàøûíëàðûí êåøèéèíè ÷ÿêÿí çà-
ìàí éîõà ÷ûõûáëàð. Áó ìÿëóìàòû îíà Òåùðà-
íûí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû âåðèá. 

ßñýÿðîâ Òåùðàíëà åéíè òàáîðäà õèäìÿò
åòìèø Ìóñòàôàéåâ Àëèê ßëåùñàí îüëóíóí áèë-
äèðäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,îíëàð Ãûðìûçûáàçàð êÿíäèíäÿ
äþéöøÿ ýåäÿðêÿí Òàüû âÿ Òåùðàí Ñîëòàíëû
êÿíäèíäÿ ãàëûáëàð. Äþéöø÷öëÿð ýåúÿ ìöùàñè-
ðÿíè éàðûá,ãàéûäàðêÿí îíëàðûí èäàðÿ åòäèêëÿðè
«ÊàìÀÇ» âÿ àâòîáóñóí âóðóëäóüóíó ýþ-
ðöáëÿð. Íÿ ãÿäÿð àõòàðñàëàð äà þçëÿðèíè òàïà
áèëìÿéèáëÿð. Äþéöø÷öëÿðèí ñîíðàäàí àëäûãëàðû
ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Òàüû âÿ Òåùðàí îíëàðûí àðõà-
ñûíúà êþìÿéÿ ýåäÿðêÿí,åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû ÿñèð
ýþòöðöáëÿð. 

ßøðÿôîâ
Àçÿð

ßëè îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
4 îêòéàáð 1994-úö èëäÿ Àü-
äàì ðàéîíóíóí Øåëëè éöêñÿêëè-
éè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëöá. 

Àíàñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ñàùèë
ãÿñÿáÿñè, Å.Ãóëèéåâ êö÷ÿñè, åâ
45, ìÿíçèë 10-äà éàøàéàí
Ìÿììÿäîâà Ðÿôèãÿ Àáäóëëà ãûçû èçàùàòûíäà
áèëäèðèá êè, îüëó ãóëëóã åòäèéè ùÿðáè ùèññÿíèí
ðàáèòÿ÷èñè îëóá,ñîí äþéöøäÿ éàðàëû âÿçèééÿò-
äÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 1994-úö èëäÿ Ýöðúöñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíäà éàøàéàí ãîùóìëàðû âàñèòÿ-
ñèëÿ Ñàäàõëû êÿíäèíäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Íîéåì-
áåðéàí ðàéîíó Ëÿìáÿëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Ñàìâåë
Êàðàïåòéàíëà (äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ Äàøíàêñöòéóí
ïàðòèéàñûíûí öçâö îëöá) ýþðöø çàìàíû î,
Àçÿðèí äÿ àäû îëàí àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðëÿðèí ñè-
éàùûñû éàçûëìûø áèð æóðíàë ýþñòÿðèá. Àçÿðèí
àçàä îëóíìàñû ö÷öí 7 ìèëéîí ðóñ ðóáëó òÿ-



hostages and demanded 7 million Russian
rubles for Azer�s release. Samvel also noted
that part of money he would spend for his
treatment.

At the next meeting R.Mammadova col-
lected with difficulty 1,5 million  Russian
rubles, gave it to Samvel and promised to
bring the rest of money when they released
Azad.

In July, 1994 Mammadova Rafiga with
policeman from Sadakhli village and several
persons met Karapetyan. He demanded a
rest of money and then he would take Azer.
But she insisted to see Azer and only then
she would give money. It was the reason
why they couldn�t talk. In autumn his mother
went to Lembeli village but didn�t find Samvel
and lost the connection with Samvel. Samvel
didn�t return given money.

Eyyubov
Vadim
Vladimirovich

Eyyubov Vadim Vladimiro-
vich was born in Baku in 1974.
On the 13th of February, 1993
he was sent to fight in Aghdara
district with 60 final-year stu-
dents of Baku Commanders
Supreme Military Common
Forces School. At that time

Vadim was 2nd course student. On the 14th
of February, 1993 they were surrounded by
Armenians, 8 men were killed, 6 men were
seriously wounded, 10 men returned with
officer. Eyyubov Vadim and 3 final-year stu-
dents lost their ways in snow weather, hun-
gry and frozen they were taken prisoners by
Armenians in Tonashen village of Aghdara.
At first he was kept in children hospital in
Khankandi and then in prison „ 42411 in
Spitak district of Armenia.
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ëÿá åäèá. Ïóëóí áèð ùèññÿñèíè ýóéà Àçÿðèí
ìöàëèúÿñè ö÷öí õÿðúëÿéÿúÿéèíè äåéèá. 

Íþâáÿòè ýþðöøäÿ Ð.Ìÿììÿäîâà ÷îõ ÷ÿ-
òèíëèêëÿ òîïëàäûüû 1,5 ìèëéîí ðóáëó Ñàìâåëÿ
âåðèá,ãàëàí ùèññÿñèíè èñÿ Àçÿðè àçàä åäÿúÿê-
ëÿðè ýöí ýÿòèðÿúÿéèíè âÿä åäèá. 

1994-úö èë èéóë àéûíûí ñîíëàðûíäà Ìÿììÿ-
äîâà Ðÿôèãÿ Ñàäàõëû êÿíä ñàêèíè îëàí ïîëèñ
ÿìÿêäàøû âÿ áèð íå÷ÿ øÿõñèí èøòèðàêû èëÿ Êà-
ðàïåòéàíëà éåíèäÿí ýþðöøöá. Ñàìâåë ïóëóí
ãàëàí ùèññÿñèíè òÿëÿá åäèá,Àçÿðè ñîíðà ýÿòè-
ðÿúÿéèíè áèëäèðèá. Ëàêèí àíàñû îüëóíó ýþðÿúÿ-
éè òÿãäèðäÿ ïóëó âåðÿúÿéèíè èñðàð åäèá. Áó
ñÿáÿáäÿí ñþâäÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. Ùÿìèí èëèí
ïàéûçûíäà Àçÿðèí àíàñû Ëÿìáÿëè êÿíäèíÿ ýå-
äèá, Ñàìâåëè îðàäà òàïìàéûá, áóíóíëà äà
îíóíëà îëàí ÿëàãÿíè èòèðèá. 

ßééóáîâ 
Âàäèì 

Âëàäèìèðîâè÷

1974-úö èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 13 ôåâðàë
1993-úö èëäÿ Áàêû Àëè Ùÿðáè
Öìóìãîøóí Êîìàíäèðëÿðè
Ìÿêòÿáèíèí 60 ìöäàâèìè èëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ Àüäÿðÿ úÿáùÿñèíÿ
ýþíäÿðèëèá. Âàäèì î çàìàí
ùÿìèí ìÿêòÿáèí ÛÛÛ êóðñ ìöäà-
âèìè èìèø. 14 ôåâðàë 1993-úö èëäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
îíëàðû ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûá. Ìöäàâèìëÿðäÿí 8 íÿ-
ôÿð þëäöðöëöá, 6 íÿôÿð àüûð éàðàëàíûá, 10 íÿ-
ôÿð èñÿ çàáèòëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ýåðè ãàéûäûá. ßééó-
áîâ Âàäèì âÿ 3 ìöäàâèì ãàðëû ùàâàäà éîëó
àçàðàã àú-ñóñóç, ñîéóãäàí äîíìóø âÿçèé-
éÿòäÿ Àüäÿðÿíèí Òîíàøåí êÿíäèíäÿ ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöá. Î,ÿââÿëúÿ Õàíêÿíäèíäÿêè óøàã õÿñ-
òÿõàíàñûíäà, ñîíðà Ñïèòàê ðàéîíóíäàêû
42411 ñàéëû ùÿáñõàíàäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 



Eyyubov
Vagif
Eyyub oglu

Eyyubov Vagif Eyyub
oglu was born in Baku in
1949. Capitain Eyyubov
Vagif teached at Baku
Supreme Common Forces
Commanders� School. On
the 13th of February, 1993 III

final-year student from the same school:
Eyyubov Vadim Vladimirovach (the year of
birth 1974), Mammadov Yalchin Gabil oglu
(the year of birth: 1973), Shirinov Vugar
Fikret oglu (the year of birth: 1973) and
Pirimov Salim Samed oglu (the year of
birth: 1974) were taken prisoners. On the
2nd of March, 1993 capitain Mammadov
Abdulhuseyn Rza oglu (the year of birth:
1959) and Rahimov Aydin Dakhil oglu (the
year of birth 1967) were sent to business
trip for 7 days to search for missed stu-
dents.

On the 3rd of March, 1993 Eyyubov,
Mahammadov and Rahimov went to
Madagiz district of Aghdara district and
didn�t return any more. According to the
information of his sister and the mother of
prisoner student Eyyubov Vadim Vladimi-
rovich � Eyyubova Tamara Eyyub gizi (she
lives in Baku, Ahmedli settlement, Ganja
avenue, 37, app. 40), her brother Eyyubov
Vagif Eyyub oglu with 2 teachers went to
search for students including her son who
were taken prisoners by Armenians. In
1994 an Armenian from Moscow informed
that the officers were forced for agricultur-
al work in Spitak og Armenia.

The wife of Mammadov Abdulhuseyn
Rza oglu � Mammadova Azada Kazim gizi
(she lives in Baku, Aliashraf Alizade Street
11, app. 11) wrote a statement that they
went to Tonashen village from Madagiz vil-
lage of Aghdara district and Armenians
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ßééóáîâ 
Âàãèô 

ßééóá îüëó 

1949-úó èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. Êàïèòàí Âà-
ãèô ßééóáîâ Áàêû Àëè Ùÿðáè
Öìóìãîøóí Êîìàíäèðëÿðè
Ìÿêòÿáèíäÿ äÿðñ äåéèá. 13
ôåâðàë 1993-úö èëäÿ èøëÿäèéè
ìÿêòÿáèí ÛÛÛ êóðñ ìöäàâèìëÿðè-
ßééóáîâ Âàäèì Âëàäèìèðîâè÷
(1974), Ìÿììÿäîâ Éàë÷ûí Ãàáèë îüëó
(1973),Øèðèíîâ Âöãàð Ôèêðÿò îüëó (1973) âÿ
Ïèðèìîâ Ñÿëèì Ñÿìÿä îüëó (1974) åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéö ö÷öí 2 ìàðò
1993-úö èëäÿ êàïèòàí Ìÿììÿäîâ ßáäöëùö-
ñåéí Ðçà îüëó (1959) âÿ Ðÿùèìîâ Àéäûí
Äàõèë îüëó (1967) èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ îíëàðûí àõòàðû-
øû ö÷öí Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíóíà 7 ýöíëöê åçàìèééÿ-
òÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. 

3 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ ßééóáîâ, Ìÿììÿ-
äîâ âÿ Ðÿùèìîâ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ìàäà-
ýèç êÿíäèíäÿí ÷ûõìûø âÿ áèð äàùà ýåðè ãàéûò-
ìàìûøëàð. Áàúûñû,î úöìëÿäÿí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø êóðñàíò ßééóáîâ
Âàäèì Âëàäèìèðîâè÷èí àíàñû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè,
ßùìÿäëè ãÿñÿáÿñè, Ýÿíúÿ ïðîñïåêòè, åâ 37,
ìÿíçèë 40-äà éàøàéàí ßééóáîâà Òàìàðà
ßééóá ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ. Ìîñê-
âà øÿùÿðèíäÿ éàøàéàí áèð íÿôÿð åðìÿíè îíëà-
ðà 1994-úö èëäÿ ùÿìèí çàáèòëÿðèí Åðìÿíèñòà-
íûí Ñïèòàê øÿùÿðèíäÿ òÿñÿððöôàò èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá
îëóíäóãëàðû õÿáÿðèíè âåðèá. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ ßáäöëùöñåéí Ðçà îüëóíóí
ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, ßëèÿøðÿô ßëèçàäÿ
êö÷ÿñè,åâ 11,ìÿíçèë 11-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿ-
äîâà Àçàäÿ Êàçûì ãûçû âåðäèéè èçàùàòäà éà-
çûá êè,îíëàð 3 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðà-
éîíóíóí Ìàäàýèç êÿíäèíäÿí Òîíàøåí êÿí-
äèíÿ ýåäÿí çàìàí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. Îíóí àëäûüû ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,åð-
ìÿíèëÿð ÿñèð ýþòöðäöêëÿðè 3 ùÿðá÷èíè Åðìÿ-
íèñòàíûí Ñïèòàê øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí ùÿáñõà-
íàäà ñàõëàéûáëàð. 



took them as prisoners on the 3rd of
March, 1993. According to his information,
3 military men taken prisoners were kept
in Shusha prison.

According to the words of Mammadov
Mayil Mammadali oglu who returned form
Armenian captivity (now he lives in Ujar
town, 28th of May Street, 7) was kept in
Khankandi prison with capitain Abdul-
huseyn Mammadov hidden from ICRC in
1993. Abdulhuseyn said him that capitain
Eyyubov Vagif with senior lientenant
Rahimov Aydin were sent to search for 4
final-year students who taken prisoners
and then they were taken prisoners by
Armenians in Madagiz village of Aghdara
district. He also informed to Mayil that 2
officers were taken to unknown direction.

Azimov
Gorhmaz
Alimusa oglu

Azimov Gorhmaz Ali-
musa oglu was born in Baku
in 1972. In 1991 he was
called up for military service
by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of
Nizami district. Gorhmaz
served in Internal Forces in

Aghdam military unit. On the 16th of June,
1993 Azimov Gorhmaz was taken prisoner
in fight for Galaychilar village of Aghdam
district.

According to the information of his
front-line comrade Shahbazov Taleh Safar
oglu (he lives in Sumgayit city, 13th
microdistrict, app.6/88), while keeping
watch over point called Gaya-6, suddenly
Armenians attacked him and Azimov
Gorhmaz on the 16th of June, 1993.
During the fight Taleh saw wounding
Gorhmaz. Armenians fired upon every-
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Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø,Óúàð øÿùÿ-
ðè,28 Ìàé êö÷ÿñè,åâ 7-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿ-
äîâ Ìàéûë Ìÿììÿäÿëè îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþ-
ðÿ, 1993-úö èëäÿ Õàíêÿíäè ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà
Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíäÿí ýèçëÿ-
äèëÿí êàïèòàí ßáäöëùöñåéí Ìÿììÿäîâëà
áèðëèêäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. ßáäöëùöñåéí îíà êàïèòàí
Âàãèô ßééóáîâ âÿ áàø ëåéòåíàíò Àéäûí Ðÿ-
ùèìîâëà Áàêû Àëè Öìóìãîøóí Êîìàíäèðëÿð
Ìÿêòÿáèíèí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëìöø 4 ìöäàâèìèíèí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ÿëàãÿäàð
åçàìèééÿòÿ ýþíäÿðèëäèêëÿðèíè âÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðà-
éîíóíóí Ìàäàýèç êÿíäèíäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöê-
ëÿðèíè äåéèá. Î, Ìàéûëà åðìÿíèëÿðèí äèýÿð 2
çàáèòè íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðäûãëàðûíû áèë-
äèðèá. 

ßçèìîâ
Ãîðõìàç

ßëèìóñà îüëó 

1972-úè èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1991-úè èëäÿ
Íèçàìè Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿ-
òÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Äàõèëè Ãîøóíëàðûí
Àüäàìäà éåðëÿøÿí ùÿðáè ùèñ-
ñÿñèíäÿ ãóëëóã åäèá. 16 èéóí
1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Ãàëàé÷ûëàð êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû-Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè, 13-úö
ìèêðîðàéîí,åâ 6,ìÿíçèë 88-äÿ éàøàéàí Øàù-
áàçîâ Òàëåù Ñÿôÿð îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìà-
òà ýþðÿ,16 èéóí 1993-úö èëäÿ ßçèìîâ Ãîðõ-
ìàçëà Ãàéà-6 àäëàíàí ïîñòäà êåøèê ÷ÿêÿð-
êÿí åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðûí ìþâãåëÿðèíÿ ãÿôèëäÿí
ùöúóì åäèáëÿð. Ãûçüûí äþéöø çàìàíû Òàëåù
Ãîðõìàçûí éàðàëàíäûüûíû ýþðöá. Åðìÿíèëÿð
ìþâãåëÿðè ùÿð òÿðÿôäÿí ýöúëö àòÿøÿ òóòäóã-
ëàðû ö÷öí îíà éàðäûì åäÿ áèëìÿéèá. ×àðùî-
âóçäà ýèçëÿíèá,ýåúÿ îðàäàí ÷ûõàðàã ñöðöíÿ-



thing and that�s why he couldn�t help him.
He hid in the pool, and then went to
Boyahmedli village. He didn�t see Gorh-
maz any more. 

His brother Azimov Ilgar Alimusa oglu
(he lives in Keshle settlement, app.68 A),
while searching for Gorhmaz he took part
in change of corpses. He found out that
Gorhmaz was wounded in shoulder during
last fight, that�s why he couldn�t come back
and Armenians took him as a prisoner.
During the meeting with Armenians he did-
n�t find the name of his brother in a list of
died soldiers. Armenians kept him in
Upper Garabagh.

Azizov
Agil
Agabala oglu

Azizov Agil Agabala oglu
was born in Goychay town of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1974.
In Aprel of 1993 he was called
up for military service by the
Military Registration and En-
listment Office of Goychay dis-

trict. On the 28th of January, 1994 during the
fight in Akop Komari village of Aghdara dis-
trict he was taken prisoner. 

According to the given information he
was kept in base of regiment „ 366 in Khan-
kandi. 

Former prisoner of war Aliyev Mansur
Bayram oglu who lived in Garakhidir village
of Goychay district, he saw Agil there when
was in captivity in Khankandi in 1994. Later
Mansur was released and didn�t see Agil any
more.
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ñöðöíÿ Áîéÿùìÿäëè êÿíäèíÿ òÿðÿô ýåäèá. Áèð
äàùà Ãîðõìàçû ýþðìÿéèá. 

Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Êåøëÿ ãÿñÿáÿñè, åâ 68 À-äà
éàøàéàí ßçèìîâ Èëãàð ßëèìóñà îüëó ÿðèçÿ-
ñèíäÿ éàçûá êè, ãàðäàøûíûí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû
áèð íå÷ÿ äÿôÿ ìåéèòëÿðèí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè ïðî-
ñåñèíäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. Îíóí þéðÿíäèéèíÿ ýþ-
ðÿ,Ãîðõìàç ñîí äþéöøäÿ ÷èéíèíäÿí àüûð éà-
ðàëàíäûüû ö÷öí ýåðèéÿ ÷ÿêèëÿ áèëìÿéèá, åðìÿ-
íèëÿðèí èøüàë åòäèêëÿðè ÿðàçèäÿ ãàëûá, ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöá. Ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿëÿðèíäÿí
àëûíàí ùÿëàê îëìóø ÿñýÿðëÿðèí ñèéàùûñûíäà
ãàðäàøûíûí àäûíû òàïìàéûá. Àëäûüû ìÿëóìàòà
ýþðÿ, åðìÿíèëÿð îíó Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõ-
ëàéûáëàð. 

ßçèçîâ
Àãèë

Àüàáàëà îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ýþé÷àé øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1993-úö
èëèí àïðåë àéûíäà Ýþé÷àé Ðà-
éîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá.
28 éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿ-
ðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Àêîï Êàìàðè
êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðö-
ëöá. 

ßëäÿ îëóíàí ìÿëóìàòëàðà ýþðÿ, èøüàë
îëóíìóø Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí 366
ñàéëû àëàéûí áàçàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ýþé÷àé ðà-
éîíó Ãàðàõûäûð êÿíä ñàêèíè ßëèéåâ Ìÿíñóð
Áàéðàì îüëó 1994-úö èëäÿ Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ ÿñèðëèêäÿ îëäóüó çàìàí ùÿìéåðëèñè Àãèëè
îðàäà ýþðöá. Ñîíðàäàí Ìÿíñóð àçàä îëóíóá
âÿ áèð äàùà Àãèëè ýþðìÿéèá. 



Azizov
Meherrem
Ismayil oglu

Azizov Meherrem Ismayil
oglu was born in Aghdam town
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1958. On the 23rd of July,
1993 during occupation of
Aghdam town by Armenians
Meherrem together with his vil-
lagers: Ismayilov Mayil Kazim

oglu, Ismayilov Mubariz Mayil oglu, Aliyev
Giyas Adil oglu and Mammadov Knayz
Gasim oglu who drove a personal car «QAZ-
24» went to Garvand village of Aghdam dis-
trict. That day, during occupation of Aghdam
district by Armenians they were taken
hostages. 

According to the words of his cousin
Ismayilov Jamil Mayil oglu who lived in
Aghdam town (now he lives in Agjabedi dis-
trict), his father Ismayilov Mayil and brother
Ismayilov Mubariz, cousin Azizov Meherrem
and Aliyev Giyas, they took family to
Garvand village by Mammadov Knyaz�s car
«QAZ-24». When they returned back,
Armenians took them as hostages.

That fact was confirmed by his wife
Azizova Jeyran Ingilab gizi who lived in Agh-
dam district (at present she lives in
Garademirchi village of Barda district) and
Aliyev Rasul�s (he was taken hostage by
Armenians) brother Aliyev Rasul Adil oglu
(he lives in Lokbatan settlement, 1594 quar-
ter, app.5/32)   
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ßçèçîâ
Ìÿùÿððÿì

Èñìàéûë îüëó

1958-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàì øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 23 èéóë 1993-
úö èëäÿ ùÿìéåðëèëÿðè Èñìàéûëîâ
Ìàéûë Êàçûì îüëó, Èñìàéûëîâ
Ìöáàðèç Ìàéûë îüëó âÿ ßëèéåâ
Ãèéàñ ßäèë îüëó èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ
Ìÿììÿäîâ Êíéàç Ãàñûì îü-
ëóíóí èäàðÿ åòäèéè øÿõñè «Ãàç-24» ìàðêàëû
àâòîìàøûíäà Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ãÿðâÿíä
êÿíäèíäÿí Àüäàì øÿùÿðèíÿ ýåäÿðêÿí ýèðîâ
ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 

Äàéûñû îüëó-Àüäàì øÿùÿð ñàêèíè, Àüúà-
áÿäè ðàéîíóíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Èñìàéûëîâ Úÿ-
ìèë Ìàéûë îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,àòàñû Èñìà-
éûëîâ Ìàéûë âÿ ãàðäàøû Ìöáàðèç, áèáèñè îüëó
ßçèçîâ Ìÿùÿððÿì âÿ ßëèéåâ Ãèéàñ Ìÿììÿ-
äîâ Êíéàçûí èäàðÿ åòäèéè «Ãàç-24» ìàðêàëû
àâòîìàøûíäà àèëÿëÿðèíè Ãÿðâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ
éåðëÿøäèðèá ãàéûäàðêÿí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 

Áó ôàêòû ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Àüäàì ðàéîí ñà-
êèíè,Áÿðäÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ãàðàäÿìèð÷è êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßçèçîâà Úåéðàí Èíãèëàá ãûçû
âÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëìöø
ßëèéåâ Ðÿñóëóí ãàðäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ëþêáà-
òàí ãÿñÿáÿñè,1594-úö êå÷èä,åâ 5,ìÿíçèë 32-
äÿ éàøàéàí ßëèéåâ Ðÿñóë Àäèë îüëó äà èçà-
ùàòëàðûíäà òÿñäèã åäèáëÿð. 



Azizov 
Mehman
Gudrat oglu

Azizov Mehman Gudrat
oglu was born in Khojali
town of Azerbaijan Republic
in 1959. He has fought in
self-defense battalion since
1992. On the 26th of Feb-
ruary, 1992 during the day
of Khojali’s occupation his

father Azizov Gudrat, his brother Azizov
Arif and Mehman were taken hostages.
Later his father and brother were
released. Mehman’s life is unknown.

In 2004 Armenian Tonyan Valerik
Mikhailovich who lived in Upper
Garabagh informed that he could release
Azizov Mehman Gudrat oglu for a certain
sum of money. According to the informa-
tion of V.Tonyan, in February of 1992,
during the occupation of Khojali, Mehman
Azizov was taken hostage and kept in the
house of high-rank officer Neso as a ser-
vant who served in armed forces of sepa-
ratist regime. He also noted that
Mehman’s tongue and reproductive or-
gan were cut, the right kidney was taken.
There was the trace of burn on his face
and shoulder. Because of that he became
mentally ill.

V.Tonyan gave M.Azizov’s photo
which was taken at the captivity. On the
7th of July, 2004 he showed him from a
long distance on the border of Armenia
and Georgia. But at last moment he
refused to release him.

The Working Group of State Commis-
sion on Prisoners, Missing Persons and
Hostages appealed to Baku
Representative of International Society of
Red Cross concerning that fact and
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ßçèçîâ
Ìåùìàí

Ãöäðÿò îüëó

1959-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èë-
äÿí Õîúàëû þçöíöìöäàôèÿ òà-
áîðóíäà äþéöøöá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëó-
íàí ýöí àòàñû ßçèçîâ Ãöäðÿò
âÿ ãàðäàøû ßçèçîâ Àðèôëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëöá. Ñîíðàäàí àòàñû âÿ ãàðäàøû àçàä åäè-
ëèá,Ìåùìàíûí òàëåéè èñÿ ìÿëóì îëìàéûá. 

2004-úö èëäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè, Äàüëûã
Ãàðàáàü ñàêèíè Òîíéàí Âàëåðèê Ìèõàéëîâè÷
ìöÿééÿí ìÿáëÿüäÿ ïóë ìöãàáèëèíäÿ ßçèçîâ
Ìåùìàí Ãöäðÿò îüëóíó Àçÿðáàéúàí òÿðÿôÿ
òÿùâèë âåðìÿê èñòÿäèéèíè áèëäèðìèøäèð. Â.Òîí-
éàí áèëäèðìèøäèð êè, Ìåùìàí ßçèçîâ 1992-úè
èëèí ôåâðàë àéûíäà Õîúàëû øÿùÿðèíèí èøüàëû çà-
ìàíû ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëìöø âÿ ñîí ìöääÿòÿ êèìè
ñåïàðàò÷û ðåæèìèí ñèëàùëû áèðëÿøìÿëÿðèíäÿ õèä-
ìÿò åäÿí Íåñî àäëû éöêñÿê ðöòáÿëè çàáèòèí
åâèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëìûøäûð. Â.Òîíéàíûí ãåéä åòäè-
éèíÿ ýþðÿ,Ìåùìàí ßçèçîâóí äèëè âÿ úèíñèééÿò
îðãàíû êÿñèëìèø, ñàü áþéðÿéè ÷ûõàðûëìûø,öçöí-
äÿ âÿ ñàü ÷èéíèíäÿ éàíûã èçëÿðè âàðäûð. Áöòöí
áóíëàðûí íÿòèúÿñèíäÿ î, ðóùè-ÿñÿá õÿñòÿëèéèíÿ
äö÷àð îëìóøäóð.

Â.Òîíéàí Ì.ßçèçîâóí ýèðîâëóãäà ÷ÿêèë-
ìèø ôîòîøÿêëèíè âåðìèø, 7 èéóë 2004-úö èë òà-
ðèõäÿ îíó Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ýöðúöñòàíëà ñÿðùÿ-
äèíÿ êèìè ýÿòèðÿðÿê óçàã ìÿñàôÿäÿí íöìà-
éèø åòäèðìèø,ëàêèí ñîí àíäà ýèðîâóí ãàéòàðûë-
ìàñûíäàí èìòèíà åòìèøäèð.

Ôàêòëà áàüëû ßñèð âÿ èòêèí äöøìöø,ýèðîâ
ýþòöðöëìöø âÿòÿíäàøëàðëà ÿëàãÿäàð Äþâëÿò
Êîìèññèéàñûíûí Èø÷è ãðóïó òÿðÿôèíäÿí Áåé-
íÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíèí Áàêû Íö-
ìàéÿíäÿëèéèíÿ,ßñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí àçàä åäèë-
ìÿñè, èòêèíëÿðèí àõòàðûøû öçðÿ Áåéíÿëõàëã Èø÷è
ãðóïóíà ìöðàúèÿò åäèëìèø,Â.Òîíéàíëà êå÷èðèë-
ìèø ýþðöøëÿðèí âèäåîéàçûñû âÿ îíóí òÿðÿôèí-



V.Tonyan gave a
video record and
Azizov’s photo during
the meeting.

I n t e r n a t i o n a l
Working Group
informed that facts
referred to "prosecu-
tor" of separatist
regime, supposedly
the person on the
photos represented
by V.Tonyan was
Ayrapetyan Serjik
Surenovich who
lived in Khankandi
town.

The copy of
received materials
regarding Ayrapet-
yan Serjik Sure-
novich (passport,
form 1, form A, the
photos of his youth
and following ones,
another documents
identified his per-
sonality at the same

time) were sent to the State Commission
to identify if that person was the same or
another man and International Working
Group had to found out that problem.

As the result of court-portrait research
of Scientific-research Court of Examina-
tion Criminalistics and the Institute of
Criminology’s problems of the Ministry of
Justice of Azerbaijan Republic confirmed
that M.Azizov’s photos before the captivi-
ty and at the captivity was the same per-
son. Another fact of his identification was
that V.Tonyan who was district police offi-
cer in Khojali knew M.Azizov personally.
During the talks he noted for many times
that he knew M.Azizov before. 
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äÿí òÿãäèì åäèëìèø
Ì.ßçèçîâóí ôîòîøÿêëè
òÿãäèì åäèëìèøäèð.

Áåéíÿëõàëã Èø÷è ãðó-
ïó ñåïàðàò÷û ðåæèìèí
"ïðîêóðîðëóã îðãàíû"íà
èñòèíàä åäÿðÿê ýóéà
Â.Òîíéàí òÿðÿôèíäÿí
òÿãäèì îëóíìóø ôîòî-
øÿêèëäÿêè øÿõñèí Õàí-
êÿíäè øÿùÿðèíèí êå÷ìèø
ñàêèíè Àéðàïåòéàí Ñåð-
æèê Ñóðåíîâè÷ îëäóüóíó
áèëäèðìèøäèð.

Ãåéä îëóíàíëàðûí åé-
íè,éàõóä àéðû-àéðû øÿõñ-
ëÿð îëäóüóíó àéäûíëàø-
äûðìàã ìÿãñÿäèëÿ Àéðà-
ïåòéàí Ñåðæèê Ñóðåíî-
âè÷ëÿ áàüëû ìàòåðèàëëàðûí
(ïàñïîðò, Ôîðìà 1, Ôîð-
ìà À êàðòëàðû,ýÿíúëèê âÿ
ñîíðàêû äþâð ôîòîøÿêèë-
ëÿðè,åéíè çàìàíäà øÿõ-
ñèééÿòè òÿñäèã åäÿúÿê
äèýÿð ñÿíÿäëÿð) êñåðî-
ñóðÿòèíèí ÿëäÿ îëóíìàñû-
íà âÿ Äþâëÿò Êîìèññè-
éàñûíà ýþíäÿðèëìÿñèíÿ
êþìÿêëèê ýþñòÿðèëìÿñè
ö÷öí Áåéíÿëõàëã Èø÷è ãðóïó ãàðøûñûíäà ìÿñÿëÿ
ãàëäûðûëìûøäûð.

Ìåùìàí ßçèçîâóí ýèðîâëóãäàí ÿââÿëêè
âÿ ýèðîâëóãäà îëàðêÿí ÷ÿêèëìèø ôîòîøÿêèëëÿðè-
íèí Àçÿðàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû ßäëèééÿ Íàçèðëè-
éè éàíûíäà Åëìè-Òÿäãèãàò Ìÿùêÿìÿ Åêñïåð-
òèçàñû Êðèìèíàëèñòèêà âÿ Êðèìèíîëîýèéà ïðîá-
ëåìëÿðè Èíñòèòóòó òÿðÿôèíäÿí ìÿùêÿìÿ-ïîðò-
ðåò òÿäãèãàòû êå÷èðèëìèø âÿ ôîòîøÿêèëëÿðäÿ
ÿêñ îëóíìóø øÿõñëÿðèí åéíè îëäóüó òÿñäèã-
ëÿíìèøäèð. Ôàêòû òÿñäèã åäÿí äèýÿð àìèë èñÿ
îíäàí èáàðÿòäèð êè,Â.Òîíéàí âàõòèëÿ Õîúàëû-
äà ñàùÿ ìöâÿêêèëè èøëÿìèø âÿ Ì.ßçèçîâó
øÿõñÿí òàíûìûøäûð. Ñþùáÿòëÿðèíäÿ î, Ì.ßçè-
çîâó ÿââÿëëÿð äÿ òàíûäûüûíû äÿôÿëÿðëÿ âóðüó-
ëàìûøäûð.

������ ������
������ �������

����������� ������.

The foto of Azimov
Mehman Gudrat oglu
in captivity.



Azizov
Nadir
Sultanmajid oglu

Azizov Nadir Sultanmajid
oglu was born in Alpan vil-
lage of Guba district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1966. In
November of 1993 he volun-
tarily went to the front allotted
to Guba-Gusar battalion of
voluntaries. On the 1st of

February, 1994 during the fight in Kaftar-
tepe in direction of Beylagan-Khojavand
districts he was wounded. Wounded Nadir
was taken prisoner and at first he was kept
in Upper Garabagh then in Noyemberyan
district of Armenia.

According to the words of front-line
comrades and villagers: Guliyev Islam
Janmirza oglu, Ahmedov Ilgar Alibaba
oglu and Guliyev Elman Niftulla oglu who
lived in Alpan village of Guba district, it
was foggy and rainy weather, Armenians
suddenly attacked the place called Kaftar-
tepe in direction of Beylagan-Khojavand
districts at 11-12 o�clock and began to fire
on the 1st of February, 1994. At that
moment Nadir was wounded by mortar.
Ilgar and Islam came up and wanted to
take him. Nadir was tall and his weight
was hard and that�s why the fighters could-
n�t take him. They hid him under the bush
70-100 m far from Armenians. They fired
and returned back. When Armenians went
back at 1-2 o�clock and the fighters
observed the territory in accordance with
the order of commander of sub-unit Ismat
Jafarov. There were nor corpses nor
wounded fighters. When Armenians went
back, they took all the wounded and
corpses including Azizov Nadir.

Former fighter, officer in the reserve
Sadigov Mirkazim Logman oglu wrote a
statement that Azizov Nadir with several
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ßçèçîâ
Íàäèð

Ñóëòàíìÿúèä îüëó

1966-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãóáà ðàéîíóíóí
Àëïàí êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1993-úö èëèí íîéàáð àéûíäà
Ãóáà-Ãóñàð êþíöëëöëÿð òàáîðó-
íóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ úÿáùÿéÿ éîëëà-
íûá. 1 ôåâðàë 1994-úö èëäÿ Áåé-
ëÿãàí-Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíëàðû èñòè-
ãàìÿòèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí Êàôòàðòÿïÿ àäëàíàí ÿðà-
çèäÿ äþéöø çàìàíû åðìÿíèëÿðèí àòäûãëàðû ìè-
íîìéîò ìÿðìèñèíäÿí àüûð éàðàëàíûá. Éàðàëû
âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá, ÿââÿëúÿ Äàüëûã
Ãàðàáàüäà, ñîíðà èñÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Íîéåì-
áåðéàí ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû âÿ ùÿìéåðëèëÿðè Ãóáà
ðàéîíó Àëïàí êÿíä ñàêèíëÿðè Ãóëèéåâ Èñëàì
Úàíìèðçÿ îüëó,ßùìÿäîâ Èëãàð ßëèáàáà îüëó
âÿ Ýöëèéåâ Åëìàí Íèôòóëëà îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ
ýþðÿ, åðìÿíèëÿð 1 ôåâðàë 1994-úö èë òàðèõäÿ
äóìàíëû âÿ éàüûøëû áèð âàõòäà,ñààò 11-12 ðà-
äÿëÿðèíäÿ Êàôòàðòÿïÿ àäëàíàí ÿðàçèéÿ ãÿôèë
ùöúóì åäÿðÿê ìþâãåëÿðè ýöúëö àòÿøÿ òóòóá-
ëàð. Ùÿìèí âàõò ßçèçîâ Íàäèð àòûëàí ìèíîì-
éîò ìÿðìèñèíäÿí àüûð éàðàëàíûá. Èëãàðëà Èñëàì
îíà éàõûíëàøûá,ñöðöéÿ-ñöðöéÿ äþéöø ìåéäà-
íûíäàí ÷ûõàðìàã èñòÿéèáëÿð. Ëàêèí Íàäèð óúà
áîéëó âÿ àüûð ÷ÿêèëè îëäóüó ö÷öí ýöúëÿðè ÷àò-
ìàéûá. Åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ òÿõìèíÿí 70-100 ìåòðëèê
ìÿñàôÿäÿ, ýöëëÿ éàüûøû àëòûíäà îíó ýþéÿì
êîëëàðûíûí àðõàñûíäà ýèçëÿäèá,àòûøà-àòûøà ýå-
ðè ÷ÿêèëÿ áèëèáëÿð. Åðìÿíèëÿð ýåðè ÷ÿêèëäèêäÿí
ñîíðà åëÿ ùÿìèí ýåúÿ ñààò 1-2 ðàäÿëÿðèíäÿ
áþëöê êîìàíäèðè Èñìÿò Úÿôÿðîâóí ÿìðè èëÿ
äþéöø÷öëÿð ÿðàçèéÿ áàõûø êå÷èðèá, éàðàëûëàðû
âÿ ìåéèòëÿðè ýþòöðìÿê èñòÿéÿí çàìàí îðàäà
íÿ éàðàëû, íÿ äÿ ìåéèò òàïìàéûáëàð. Åðìÿíè-
ëÿð ýåðè ÷ÿêèëÿí çàìàí ßçèçîâ Íàäèð äÿ äà-
õèë îëìàãëà, éàðàëûëàðû âÿ ìåéèòëÿðè þçëÿðè èëÿ
àïàðûáëàð. 

Êå÷ìèø äþéöø÷ö, åùòèéàòäà îëàí çàáèò
Ñàäûãîâ Ìèðêàçûì Ëîüìàí îüëó èçàùàòûíäà



Azerbaijani prisoners of war was kept in
colony of stern regime in Noyemberyan
district of Armenia and they were forced
for heavy labour. Armenians made them
work at plant.

Azizov
Rashadat
Mahammad oglu

Azizov Rashadat Maham-
mad oglu was born in Aga-
larbeyli village of Agsu district
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1974. On the 25th of Septem-
ber, 1992 he was called up for
military service and was sent
to fight for Fuzuli district. On

the 4th of April, 1994 during the fight in
Ashagi Veysali village of Fuzuli district,
Rashadat was wounded in arm. Then he
couldn�t get out of encirclement and then he
was taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the words of his father
Azizov Mahammad Abilhasan oglu who lived
in Agalarbeyli village of Agsu district,
Mansim muallim who was the teacher at
Rahimli village of Agsu district and the offi-
cers of Fuzuli district of Ministry of National
Securityi informed that during the fight in
Asghagi Veysalli village of Fuzuli district,
Rashadat was wounded in left arm and
stayed at Armenian surrounding.

According to the information of Hasanov
Mansim Ibrahimkhalil oglu who lived in
Rahimli village of Agsu district, he went to
the military unit where his son served and
found out that Mursal and Rashadat took
part in the same fight but Rashadat was
wounded and taken prisoner.

Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who lived
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áèëäèðèð êè,1994-úö èëäÿ ßçèçîâ Íàäèð áèð íå-
÷ÿ àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Íîéåì-
áåðéàí ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí úèääè ðåæèìëè èñ-
ëàù-ÿìÿê êîëîíèéàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëûá,àüûð ôèçèêè
èøëÿðÿ úÿëá åäèëèá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû êÿðïèú çà-
âîäóíäà èøëÿäèáëÿð. 

ßçèçîâ 
Ðÿøàäÿò 

Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëó 

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüñó ðàéîíóíóí
Àüàëàðáÿéëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 25 ñåíòéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá, Ôöçóëè
úÿáùÿñèíÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. 4 àïðåë
1994-úö èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí
Àøàüû Âåéñÿëëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýå-
äÿí äþéöø çàìàíû ãîëóíäàí éàðàëàíûá, ìö-
ùàñèðÿäÿí ÷ûõà áèëìÿäèéè ö÷öí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Àüñó ðàéîíó Àüàëàðáÿéëè êÿíä ñà-
êèíè ßçèçîâ Ìÿùÿììÿä ßáèëùÿñÿí îüëóíóí
äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,Àüñó ðàéîíóíóí Ðÿùèìëè êÿíä
ìÿêòÿáèíäÿ èøëÿéÿí Ìÿíñèì ìöÿëëèì âÿ Ìèëëè
Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Íàçèðëèéèíèí Ôöçóëè ðàéîí ÿìÿê-
äàøëàðû îíóí 4 àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðà-
éîíóíóí Àøàüû Âåéñÿëëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþ-
éöøäÿ ñîë ãîëóíóí áèëÿéèíäÿí éàðàëàíäûüûíû âÿ
åðìÿíè ìöùàñèðÿñèíäÿ ãàëäûüûíû áèëäèðèáëÿð. 

Àüñó ðàéîíóíóí Ðÿùèìëè êÿíäèíäÿ éàøà-
éàí Ùÿñÿíîâ Ìÿíñèì Èáðàùèìõÿëèë îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíäà ùÿð-
áè õèäìÿòäÿ îëàí îüëóíó ýþðìÿéÿ ýåòäèêÿ,î,
Ìöðñÿëëÿ åéíè äþéöøäÿ èøòèðàê åòìèø Ðÿøàäÿ-
òèí éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð äöøäöéöíö þéðÿíèá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó
èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,ãàðøû òÿðÿôëÿ àïàðûëàí ðà-
äèîäàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû Åäèê àäëû åðìÿíèäÿí



in Garadaghli village (he lives in Machgara
village of Beylagan district) wrote a state-
ment that during radio communication with
opposite side, it was found out from Edik that
Azizov Rashadat was taken prisoner and
kept in Khankandi.

According to the report of Azerbaijan
National Committee of Helsinki Civil Assem-
bly, Azizov Rashadat was taken prisoner and
it was shown that he was kept in Upper
Garabagh.

Eminov
Amil
Shamil oglu

Eminov Amil Shamil oglu
was born in Yukhari Salahli vil-
lage of Gazakh district in 1973.
In 1992 he was called up for
military service by Military
Registration and Enlistment
Office of Gazakh district and
then he was sent to Aghdam

district. On the 16th of June, 1993 during the
fight in Galaychilar village of Aghdam district,
Amil was taken prisoner by Armenians and
then he was taken to Shusha. Later Amil was
taken to Spitak and Noyemberyan towns of
Armenia and forced for heavy labour.

His father Eminov Shamil who lived in
Yukhari Salahli village of Gazakh district got
that information from his familiar Gurban who
lived in Sadakhli village of Marneuli district of
Georgia. According to Gurban�s words Amil
with Azerbaijani prisoners was taken to
Spitak and forced for constructive work.
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Ðÿøàäÿò ßçèçîâóí ÿñèð àëûíûá,Õàíêÿíäè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Ùåëñèíêè Âÿòÿíäàø Àññàìáëåéàñû Àçÿð-
áàéúàí Ìèëëè Êîìèòÿñèíèí òÿãäèì åòäèéè àðà-
éûøäà ßçèçèîâ Ðÿøàäÿòèí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿðÿê
Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Åìèíîâ
Àìèë

Øàìèë îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãàçàõ ðàéîíó-
íóí Éóõàðû Ñàëàùëû êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëäÿ Ãà-
çàõ ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüû-
ðûëûá, Àüäàì ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿ-
ðèëèá. 16 èéóí 1993-úö èëäÿ Àü-
äàìûí Ãàëàé÷ûëàð êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çà-
ìàíû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,
Øóøà øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûá. Ñîíðà îíó Åðìÿíèñ-
òàíûí Ñïèòàê âÿ Íîéåìáåðéàí øÿùÿðëÿðèíÿ
àïàðûá,àüûð ôèçèêè èøëÿðÿ úÿëá åäèáëÿð. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû àòàñû-Ãàçàõ ðàéîíó Éóõàðû
Ñàëàùëû êÿíä ñàêèíè Åìèíîâ Àìèë Øàìèë îüëó
Ýöðúöñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ìàðíåóëè ðàéîíóíóí
Ñàäàõëû êÿíäèíäÿ éàøàéàí Ãóðáàí àäëû òàíû-
øûíäàí þéðÿíèá. Ãóðáàíûí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,
Àìèë àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðëÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Ñïèòàê
øÿùÿðèíäÿ òèêèíòè èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá åäèëèá. 



Eminov
Joshgun
Emin oglu

Eminov Joshgun Emin
oglu was born in Girmizikand
village of Neftchala district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1969.
In December of 1992 he was
called up for military service
by   the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of

Neftchala district and then he was sent to
Zangilan district. On the 24th of
December, 1992 during the fight in
Zangilan district Joshgun with 12 front-line
comrades was taken prisoner and kept in
Gorus district of Armenia.

Joshgun�s former commander of bat-
talion Jabrayilov Khagani (he lives in
Baku, Zig highway, 49, app.6) wrote a
statement that during the fight in Yukari
Yemezli village of Zangilan district, 36 sol-
diers were taken prisoners. On the 1st of
January, 1993 Armenians connected and
gave a list of 13 Azerbaijani prisoners
including Eminov Joshgun.

The brother of prisoner of war
Osmanov Akram Mammadshah oglu �
Osmanov Vagif Mammadshah oglu who
lived in Yukharibash village of Ismayilli dis-
trict informed that his father and brother
took part in radio communication with
Armenians. The opposite side demanded
10 t of petrol for each 13 Azerbaijani pris-
oners kept in Gorus district of Armenia.
Armenians� demands weren�t realized and
that�s why the further lives of Eminov
Joshgun and 12 military men were
unknown.
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Åìèíîâ
Úîøãóí

Åìèí îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Íåôò÷àëà ðàéîíó-
íóí Ãûðìûçûêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëí äå-
êàáð àéûíäà Íåôò÷àëà ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëàðàã Çÿí-
ýèëàí ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. 24
äåêàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíóíóí Éó-
õàðû Éåìÿçëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû
36 äþéöø éîëäàøû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,
Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ýîðóñ ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Úîøãóíóí ñàáèã òàáîð êîìàíäèðè, Áàêû
øÿùÿðè, Çûü øîñåñè, åâ 49,ìÿíçèë 6-äà éàøà-
éàí Úÿáðàéûëîâ Õàãàíè Ñÿðäàð îüëó èçàùà-
òûíäà éàçûá êè, Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíóíóí Éóõàðû
Éåìÿçëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí,îíóí ðÿùáÿðëèê åò-
äèéè äþéöøäÿ 36 íÿôÿð ÿñýÿð ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá.
1993-úö èë éàíâàð àéûíûí1-äÿ åðìÿíèëÿð ÿëàãÿ
éàðàäàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðäöêëÿðè ÿñýÿðëÿðäÿí 13
íÿôÿðèíèí, î úöìëÿäÿí, Åìèíîâ Úîøãóíóí äà
àäû îëàí ñèéàùûíû îíëàðà âåðèáëÿð. 

Ùÿðáè ÿñèð Îñìàíîâ ßêðÿì Ìÿììÿäøàù
îüëóíóí ãàðäàøû, Èñìàéûëëû ðàéîíó Éóõàðûáàø
êÿíä ñàêèíè Îñìàíîâ Âàãèô Ìÿììÿäøàù
îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, î, àòàñû âÿ
ãàðäàøû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí àçÿðáàéúàíëû
ùÿðá÷èëÿðëÿ àïàðäûãëàðû ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàðäà èø-
òèðàê åäèá. Ãàðøû òÿðÿô ÿñèð ýþòöðäöéö âÿ Åð-
ìÿíèñòàíûí Ýîðóñ ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàäûüû 13
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðá÷èíèí ùÿð áèðè ö÷öí 10 òîí
áåíçèí òÿëÿá åäèá. Åðìÿíèëÿðèí òÿëÿáè éåðèíÿ
éåòèðèëìÿéèá. ßñèðëÿðèí ñîíðàêû òàëåéè ìÿëóì
äåéèë. 



Eyvazov
Elshan
Gulaga oglu

Eyvazov Elshan Gulaga
oglu was born in Sarchuvar vil-
lage of Masalli district in 1973.
On the 4th of May, 1992 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of
Masalli district and then he

was sent to Lachin district. On the 7th of
October, 1992 during the fight in Sus village
of Lachin district Elshan was taken prisoner
and kept in Upper Garabagh.

His father Eyvazov Gulaga Garash oglu
wrote a statement that when he searched for
his son, he found out from the commander of
sub-unit Adalat Verdiyev that Elshan with
Alishov Agil Alish oglu from Kurdamir village,
Aliyev Ilgar Tapdig oglu and Humbatov
Elkhan Vali oglu was surrounded and taken
prisoner by Armenians.

Eyvazov 
Ismayil 
Shukur oglu.

Eyvazov Ismayil Shukur
oglu was born in Dunyamallar
village of Beylagan district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1970.
In March of 1992 he voluntari-
ly he was sent to the front and
took part in fights for Gara-
bagh. Ismayil fought allotted to

Ramiz Ganbarov�s self-defense battalion in
Shusha. On the 8th of May, 1992 during the
day of Shusha�s occupation he was taken
prisoner and kept in Stepanovan of Armenia.

Ismayil�s father Eyvazov Shukur Khan-
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Åéâàçîâ
Åëøÿí

Ýöëàüà îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ìàñàëëû ðàéîíó-
íóí Ñàð÷óâàð êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 4 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ
Ìàñàëëû Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿ-
òÿ ÷àüûðûëûá, Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíà
ýþíäÿðèëèá. 7 îêòéàáð 1992-úè
èëäÿ Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí Ñóñ êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí
äþéöø çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá, Äàüëûã Ãàðà-
áàüäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Àòàñû-Ìàñàëëû ðàéîíó Ñàð÷óâàð êÿíä ñà-
êèíè Åéâàçîâ Ýöëàüà Ãàðàø îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ
éàçûá êè,îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí çà-
ìàí áþëöê êîìàíäèðè ßäàëÿò Âåðäèéåâäÿí
Åëøÿíèí Êöðäÿìèð ñàêèíè Àëûøîâ Àãèë Àëûø îü-
ëó,ßëèéåâ Èëãàð Òàïäûã îüëó âÿ Ùöìáÿòîâ Åë-
õàí Âÿëè îüëó èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíà-
ðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö þéðÿíèá. 

Åéâàçîâ
Èñìàéûë

Øöêöð îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíó-
íóí Äöíéàìàëëàð êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí ìàðò
àéûíäà êþíöëëö îëàðàã úÿáùÿéÿ
éîëëàíûá. Øóøà ÿðàçèñèíäÿ éåð-
ëÿøÿí Ðàìèç Ãÿíáÿðîâóí òÿø-
êèë åòäèéè þçöíöìöäàôèÿ òàáî-
ðóíóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéöøöá. 8 ìàé 1992-úè èë-
äÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë
îëóíàí ýöí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ñòå-
ïàíîâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Èñìàéûëûí àòàñû-Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíó Äöíéà-



oglan oglu who lived in Dunyamallar village
of Beylagan district wrote a statement that he
could connect with Armenians by radio com-
munication in a military unit in Sadarak vil-
lage of the Nakhchivan Autonomous Repub-
lic. Armenians informed that if they found
missed 11 Armenians, took their photo and
sent them, they would change them for pris-
oners taken during occupation of Shusha
who lived in Dunyamallar village of Beylagan
district: Farajov Mais Shamil oglu, Salmanov
Mahir Mahmud oglu, Mammadov Iltifat
Aliyusif oglu, Eyvazov Ismayil Shukur oglu
and Hashimov Zakir Jamil oglu. It was
impossible to change Ismayil and others
because 11 Armenians weren�t found.

Sariyev Ali Zohrab oglu who returned
from Armenian captivity wrote a statement
that when he was kept in Shusha prison,
American officer Garik informed that 16
Azerbaijani military men were kept there. Ac-
cording to his words, those fighters killed 5
Armenians, 6 men were wounded and fired a
tank during occupation of Shusha. Armenian
observer Slavik Mkrtchyan confirmed that
fact. Slavik added that those voluntaries
defended Shusha in direction of Turshsu and
Armenian battalion took those Azerbaijani
fighters as prisoners and sent them to
Stepanovan. Ali found out that Farajov Mais
Shamil oglu, Salmanov Mahir Mahmud oglu,
Mammadov Iltifat Aliyusif oglu, Eyvazov
Ismayil Shukur oglu and Hashimov Zakir
Jamil oglu were between those prisoners.
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ìàëëàð êÿíä ñàêèíè Åéâàçîâ Øöêöð Õàíîüëàí
îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ 1993-úö èëèí ÿââÿëèíäÿ Íàõ-
÷ûâàí Ìóõòàð Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ñÿäÿðÿê êÿí-
äèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿí åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ
ðàäèîðÿëàãÿ éàðàòäûüûíû éàçûá. Ãàðøû òÿðÿô èò-
êèí äöøìöø 11 åðìÿíèíè àõòàðûá òàïàúàüû,
øÿêèëëÿðèíè ÷ÿêäèðèá îíëàðà ýþíäÿðÿúÿéè òÿã-
äèðäÿ Øóøàíûí èøüàëû çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíó Äöíéàìàëëàð êÿíä ñàêèíëÿ-
ðè Åéâàçîâ Èñìàéûë Øöêöð îüëó, Ñàëìàíîâ
Ìàùèð Ìàùìóä îüëó,Ôÿðÿúîâ Ìàèñ Øÿìèë îü-
ëó,Ìÿììÿäîâ Èëòèôàò ßëèéóñèô îüëó, Ùÿøèìîâ
Çàêèð Úÿìèë îüëó èëÿ äÿéèøÿúÿêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèá-
ëÿð. 11 åðìÿíè òàïûëìàäûüû ö÷öí Èñìàéûëýèëèí
äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè äÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ñàðûéåâ ßëè
Çþùðàá îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,Øóøà ùÿáñ-
õàíàñûíäà Ãàðèê àäëû åðìÿíè çàáèòè îíà,îðà-
äà 16 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðá÷èíèí ñàõëàíäûüûíû
áèëäèðèá. Îíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, ùÿìèí ÿñèðëÿð
Øóøàíûí èøüàëû ýöíö 5 åðìÿíè þëäöðöá,6 íÿ-
ôÿðè éàðàëàéûá, áèð òàíê âóðóáëàð. Ñëàâèê
Ìêðòû÷éàí àäëû åðìÿíè íÿçàðÿò÷èñè äÿ ùÿìèí
ôàêòû òÿñäèã åäèá. Ñëàâèê ùÿìèí êþíöëëöëÿðèí
Øóøàíû Òóðøñó èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ ìöäàôèÿ åòäèê-
ëÿðèíè, Åðìÿíèñòàíäàí ýÿëÿí òàáîðóí ùÿìèí
àçÿðáàéúàíëû äþéöø÷öëÿðè ÿñèð ýþòöðöá, Ñòå-
ïàíîâàí øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðäûãëàðûíû áèëäèðèá. ßëè
éóõàðûäà àäëàðû ÷ÿêèëÿí äþéöø÷öëÿðèí ùÿìèí
ÿñèðëÿðèí àðàñûíäà îëäóüóíó þéðÿíèá. Àçàä
îëóíàíäàí ñîíðà îíëàðûí òàëåéè ùàããûíäà ùå÷
áèð ìÿëóìàò þéðÿíÿ áèëìÿéèá. 



Eyvazov
Knyaz
Eyvaz oglu

Eyvazov Knyaz Eyvaz oglu
was born in Khachmaz village
of Oguz district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1974. In June of
1991 he was called up for mili-
tary service by the Military Re-
gistration and Enlistment
Office of Oguz district and then

he was sent to Fuzuli district. On the 31st of
January, 1994 during the fight for Shishgaya
height of Khojavand district Knyaz with 8 sol-
diers was surrounded by Armenians. Then
they were taken prisoners and kept in
Kurapatkino village of the same district.

The father of the prisoner of war Valiyev
Elshad Ajdar oglu � Valiyev Ajdar Hasan
oglu (he lives in Ganja, Faig Bayramov
Street, 66) said that when he searched for
Elshad he found out from his front-line com-
rades Yusif who lived in Vilvan village of
Lankaran district and Ariz who lived in Ganja
that during the fight for Shishgaya height 9
fighters including Elshad and Knyaz were
taken prisoners.

Kazimov Ahad Musa oglu who lived in
Yaglivand village of Fuzuli district (at present
Allahyarli village of Beylagan district) wrote a
statement that during radio communication
Abo gave him a list of 9 Azerbaijani prisoners
including Eyvazov Knyaz from Oguz district
who kept in Kurapatkino village of Khojavand
district. Abo informed that he could change
them only for 5 missed Armenian prisoners.
The opposite side couldn�t find those prison-
ers and that�s why the change didn�t realize.

The father of prisoner of war Jafarov
Babak Latif oglu � Jafarov Latif Hasan oglu
(he lives in Baku, Pirallahi settlement,
Rzayev Street, 2, app. 46) informed that his
son�s front-line comrades said that during the
fight for Shishgaya height his son And
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Åéâàçîâ
Êíéàç

Åéâàç îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Îüóç ðàéîíóíóí
Õà÷ìàç êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1991-úè èëèí èéóí àéûíäà
Îüóç Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàð-
ëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ
÷àüûðûëûá,Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíà ýþí-
äÿðèëèá. 31 éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ
Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Øèøãàéà éöêñÿêëèéè óü-
ðóíäà äþéöø çàìàíû 8 ÿñýÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíûá, ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá âÿ ùÿìèí ðàéîíóí Êóðîïàòêèíî
êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Ùÿðáè ÿñèð Âÿëèéåâ Åëøàä ßæäÿð îüëóíóí
àòàñû-Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿðè, Ôàèã Áàéðàìîâ êö÷ÿñè, åâ
66-äà éàøàéàí Âÿëèéåâ ßæäÿð Ùÿñÿí îüëóíóí
äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí
çàìàí îíóí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû Ëÿíêÿðàí ðàéî-
íó Âèëâàí êÿíä ñàêèíè Éóñèô âÿ Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿð
ñàêèíè Àðèçäÿí Øèøãàéà éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà ýå-
äÿí äþéöøäÿ Åëøàäëà Êíéàç äà äàõèë îëìàãëà
9 äþéöø÷öíöí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö þéðÿíèá. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áåé-
ëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëó èçàùà-
òûíäà éàçûá êè, ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû ãàðøû
òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àáî îíà Õîúàâÿíä ðà-
éîíóíóí Êóðàïàòêèíî êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí,
ÿñëÿí îüóçëó Åéâàçîâ Êíéàçûí äà àäû äàõèë
îëàí 9 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðèí ñèéàùûñûíû âåðèá.
Àáî áèëäèðèá êè,ùÿðá÷èëÿðè éàëíûç 5 èòêèí äöø-
ìöø åðìÿíè ÿñèðè èëÿ äÿéèøÿ áèëÿð. Ãàðøû òÿðÿ-
ôèí øÿðòè éåðèíÿ éåòèðèëìÿäèéè ö÷öí äÿéèøìÿ
áàø òóòìàéûá. 

Ùÿðáè ÿñèð Úÿôÿðîâ Áàáÿê Ëÿòèô îüëóíóí
àòàñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ïèðàëëàùû ãÿñÿáÿñè, Ðçàéåâ
êö÷ÿñè åâ 2,ìÿíçèë 46-äà éàøàéàí Úÿôÿðîâ
Ëÿòèô Ùÿñÿí îüëó áèëäèðèá êè,äþéöø éîëäàøëà-
ðû Áàáÿêèí âÿ Åéâàçîâ Êíéàçûí Øèøãàéà
éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð äöøäöêëÿðè-
íè âÿ Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Êóðàïàòêèíî



Eyvazov Knyaz were taken prisoners and
kept in Kurapatkino village of Khojavand dis-
trict.   

Eyvazov
Masud
Eynulla oglu

Eyvazov Masud Eynulla
oglu was born in Bigir village
of Goychay district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1972.
In May of 1991 he was called
up for military service by the
Military Registration and

Enlistment Office of Goychay district and
then he was sent to Aghdam district. In
September of 1992 during the fight for
Farrukh height of Aghdam district Masud
was taken prisoner and kept in Yerevan.

According to the information of Babayev
Elman Mohsum oglu who returned from
Armenian captivity and lived in Aghdam dis-
trict he was kept in Khankandi, Shusha and
Yerevan prisons from July, 1993 to May,
1995. Eyvazov Masud Eynulla oglu who
lived in Goychay district was kept with him
in Yerevan prison. 
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êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû äåéèáëÿð. 

Åéâàçîâ
Ìÿñóä

Åéíóëëà îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ýþé÷àé ðàéîíó-
íóí Áûüûð êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1991-úè èëèí ìàé àéûíäà
Ýþé÷àé Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèä-
ìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá,Àüäàì úÿáùÿ-
ñèíÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. 1992-úè èëèí ñåíòéàáð àéûí-
äà Àüäàìûí Ôÿððóõ éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþ-
éöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,
Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Àüäàì ðà-
éîí ñàêèíè Áàáàéåâ Åëìàí Ìþùñöì îüëó-
íóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,1993-úö èëèí èéóë
àéûíäàí 1995-úè èëèí ìàéûíà ãÿäÿð Õàíêÿí-
äè, Øóøà, Éåðåâàí ùÿáñõàíàëàðûíäà ñàõëàíû-
ëûá. Éåðåâàí ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà Ýþé÷àé ðàéîí
ñàêèíè Åéâàçîâ Ìÿñóä Åéíóëëà îüëó äà
îíóíëà áèðëèêäÿ îëóá. 



Eyvazov
Rofig
Israyil oglu

Eyvazov Rofig Israyil oglu
was born in Zardab district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1968.
On the 5th of June, 1992 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of
Zardab district and then he

was sent to Aghdam district. On the 15th of
June, 1992 during the fight in Sirkhavand
district of Aghdam district Rofig was taken
prisoner by Armenians.

According to the words of his front-line
comrades Khalilov Rovshan who lived in
Gorugbagi village of Zardab district and
Agayev Rasim Mustafa oglu who lived in
Alijanli village of Zardab district during the
fight for Sirkhavand district Rofig was
wounded and with all the wounded they were
taken to Ambulance. When they left the terri-
tory, they were surrounded and taken prison-
ers by Armenians.

According to the information of his sister
Eyvazova Amina (she lives in Zardab village,
Azerbaijan Street, 1, app. 3), during radio
communication on the front line in 1992,
Armenians informed that they took military
men as prisoners including Rofig and sever-
al men from Zardab district at the fight for
Sirkhavand village. They sent them to
Leninkanan of Armenia and forced for con-
structive work there.
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Åéâàçîâ
Ðîôèã

Èñðàéûë îüëó

1968-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Çÿðäàá ðàéî-
íóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. 5 èéóí
1992-úè èëäÿ Çÿðäàá Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá,Àüäàì
úÿáùÿñèíÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. 15 èéóí
1992-úè èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Ñûðõàâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìà-
íû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû-Çÿðäàá ðàéîíó Ãîðóã-
áàüû êÿíä ñàêèíè Õÿëèëîâ Ðþâøÿí Õÿëèë îüëó-
íóí âÿ Çÿðäàá ðàéîíó Àëûúàíëû êÿíä ñàêèíè
Àüàéåâ Ðàñèì Ìóñòàôà îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ
ýþðÿ,Ðîôèã Ñûðõàâÿíä êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöø-
äÿ éàðàëàíûá, äèýÿð éàðàëû ùÿðá÷èëÿðëÿ òèááè
éàðäûì ìàøûíûíà ìèíäèðèëèá, ÿðàçèäÿí ÷ûõàðû-
ëàí çàìàí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ìöùàñèðÿéÿ
àëûíàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áàúûñû-Çÿðäàá øÿùÿðè,Àçÿðáàéúàí êö÷ÿ-
ñè,åâ 1,ìÿíçèë 3-äÿ éàøàéàí Åéâàçîâà ßìè-
íÿíèí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, 1992-úè èëäÿ
úÿáùÿ õÿòòèíäÿ àïàðûëàí äàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû
ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿí Ñûðõàâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí
äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø ùÿðá÷èëÿðèí,î úöì-
ëÿäÿí,Ðîôèãèí âÿ áèð íå÷ÿ çÿðäàáëû äþéöø÷ö-
íöí Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ëåíèíàêàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ èí-
øààò èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëä åäèëäèêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèáëÿð. 



Farajov
Mais
Shamil oglu

Farajov Mais Shamil oglu
was born in Dunyamallar vil-
lage of Azerbaijan Republic
in 1970. In March of 1992
Mais together with 3 villagers:
Salmanov Mahir Mahmud
oglu, Eyvazov Ismayil Shukur
oglu, Mammadov Ilfat Aliyusif

oglu voluntarily went to the front. They
fought allotted to battalion organized by
Ramiz Ganbarov in Shusha. Mais was
taken prisoner  on the 8th of May, 1992.

Sariyev Ali Zohrab oglu wrote a state-
ment that when he was kept in Shusha
prison, American officer Garik informed
that 16 Azerbaijani military men were kept
there. According to his words, those fight-
ers killed 5 Armenians, 6 men were woun-
ded and fired a tank during occupation of
Shusha. Armenian observer Slavik Mkrt-
chyan confirmed that fact. Slavik added
that those voluntaries defended Shusha in
direction of Turshsu and Armenian battal-
ion, took those Azerbaijani fighters as pris-
oners to Stepanovan. Ali found out that
Farajov Mais Shamil oglu, Salmanov
Mahir Mahmud oglu, Mammadov Iltifat
Aliyusif oglu, Eyvazov Ismayil Shukur oglu
and Hashimov Zakir Jamil oglu were
between those prisoners.

The father of prisoner of war Eyvazov
Ismayil � Eyvazov Shukur Khanoglan oglu
who lived in Dunyamallar village of Beyla-
gan district wrote a statement that he
could connect with Armenians by radio
communication in a military unit in Sada-
rak village of the Nakhchivan Autonomous
Republic. Armenians informed that they
found out missed 11 Armenians, took their
photo and sent them, they would change
them for prisoners taken during occupa-
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Ôÿðÿúîâ
Ìàèñ

Øàìèë îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Áåéëÿãàí ðàéî-
íóíóí Äöíéàìàëëàð êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí ìàðò
àéûíäà 3 ùÿìêÿíäëèñè -Ñàëìà-
íîâ Ìàùèð Ìàùìóä îüëó,Åéâà-
çîâ Èñìàéûë Øöêöð îüëó,Ìÿì-
ìÿäîâ Èëòèôàò ßëèéóñèô îüëó èëÿ
êþíöëëö îëàðàã úÿáùÿéÿ éîëëàíûá. Îíëàð Øó-
øà øÿùÿðèíäÿ Ðàìèç Ãÿíáÿðîâóí òÿøêèë åòäè-
éè áàòàëéîíóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéöøöáëÿð. Ìàèñ 8
ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ñàðûéåâ ßëè Çþùðàá îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éà-
çûá êè, Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëàí âàõò
Ãàðèê àäëû åðìÿíè çàáèòè îíà îðàäà 16 àçÿð-
áàéúàíëû ùÿðá÷èíèí ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. Äå-
äèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,ùÿìèí äþéöø÷öëÿð Øóøàíûí èøüà-
ëû ýöíö 5 åðìÿíè þëäöðöá,6 íÿôÿðè éàðàëàéûá
âÿ áèð òàíê âóðóáëàð. Ñëàâèê Ìêðòû÷éàí àäëû
åðìÿíè íÿçàðÿò÷èñè äÿ ùÿìèí ôàêòû òÿñäèã
åäèá. Ñëàâèê îíëàðûí Øóøàíû Òóðøñó èñòèãàìÿ-
òèíäÿ ìöäàôèÿ åòäèêëÿðèíè,Åðìÿíèñòàíäàí ýÿ-
ëÿí òàáîðóí ùÿìèí àçÿðáàéúàíëû äþéöø÷öëÿðè
ÿñèð ýþòöðöá,Ñòåïàíîâàí øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðäûã-
ëàðûíû äà ÿëàâÿ åäèá. ßëè Ôÿðÿúîâ Ìàèñ Øÿìèë
îüëóíóí, Ñàëìàíîâ Ìàùèð Ìàùìóä îüëóíóí,
Ìÿììÿäîâ Èëòèôàò ßëèéóñèô îüëóíóí,Åéâàçîâ
Èñìàéûë Øöêöð îüëóíóí âÿ Ùÿøèìîâ Çàêèð
Úÿìèë îüëóíóí äà ùÿìèí ÿñèðëÿðèí àðàñûíäà
îëäóüóíó þéðÿíèá. 

Ùÿðáè ÿñèð Åéâàçîâ Èñìàéûëûí àòàñû-Áåé-
ëÿãàí ðàéîíó Äöíéàìàëëàð êÿíä ñàêèíè Åéâà-
çîâ Øöêöð Õàíîüëàí îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ 1993-
úö èëèí ÿââÿëèíäÿ Íàõ÷ûâàí Ìóõòàð Ðåñïóáëè-
êàñûíûí Ñÿäÿðÿê êÿíäèíäÿêè ùÿðáè ùèññÿëÿð-
äÿí áèðèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ ðàäèîðÿëàãÿ éàðàòäû-
üûíû éàçûá. Ãàðøû òÿðÿô èòêèí äöøìöø 11 åð-
ìÿíèíè àõòàðûá òàïàúàüû, øÿêèëëÿðèíè ÷ÿêäèðèá
îíëàðà ýþíäÿðÿúÿéè òÿãäèðäÿ Øóøàíûí èøüàëû
çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíó
Äöíéàìàëëàð êÿíä ñàêèíëÿðè Ôÿðÿúîâ Ìàèñ



tion of Shusha who lived in Dunyamallar
village of Beylagan district: Farajov Mais
Shamil oglu, Salmanov Mahir Mahmud
oglu, Mammadov Iltifat Aliyusif oglu,
Eyvazov Ismayil Shukur oglu and Hashi-
mov Zakir Jamil oglu. It was impossible
the change of Mahir and others because
11 Armenians didn�t realize.

Farzaliyev
Aydin
Ali oglu

Farzaliyev Aydin Ali oglu
was born in Baku in 1972. On
the 20th of September, 1992
he was called up for military
service by the Military Regis-
tration and Enlistment Office of
Nizami district, then he was
sent to Terter district allotted to

Internal Forces. On the 4th of October, 1992
Aydin was taken prisoner by Armenians near
Arachadzor village during the fight in Terter
chay.

According to the information of his moth-
er Farzaliyeva Luiza Nikolayevna (she lives
in Baku, Nizami district, Rustamov Street,
35, app.74), his front-line comrades found
out that he was taken prisoner, at first he
was kept in Noyemberyan district of Armenia
and then at private house in Ararat district.
Armenians demanded for his release 17 000
dollars of USA or missed Tormasyan Gra-
chik Surikovich. Aydin�s family neither could
collect money nor found Grachik. That�s why
it was impossible to release Aydin. 

According to the information of Mamma-
dov Aladdin Mahmud oglu who was the rep-
resentative of Kamarli village of Gazakh dis-
trict got a list of Azerbaijani prisoners and
hostages from the officials of security servic-
es of Armenia Alexander Sarumyan and
Vladimir Ayrapetyan during the meeting
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Øÿìèë îüëó, Ñàëìàíîâ Ìàùèð Ìàùìóä îüëó,
Ìÿììÿäîâ Èëòèôàò ßëèéóñèô îüëó,Åéâàçîâ Èñ-
ìàéûë Øöêöð îüëó âÿ Ùÿøèìîâ Çàêèð Úÿìèë
îüëó èëÿ äÿéèøÿúÿêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèáëÿð. 11 åðìÿ-
íè òàïûëìàäûüû ö÷öí Ìàùèðýèëèí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè
áàø òóòìàéûá. 

Ôÿðçÿëèéåâ
Àéäûí

ßëè îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 20 ñåíòéàáð
1992-úè èëäÿ Íèçàìè Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá, Äàõèëè
Ãîøóíëàðûí òÿðêèáèíäÿ Òÿðòÿð
ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. 4 îêò-
éàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Òÿðòÿð ÷àéû
ÿòðàôûíäà ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ, Àðà÷àäçîð êÿíäè
éàõûíëûüûíäà ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àíàñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Íèçàìè ðàéîíó Ðöñòÿ-
ìîâ êö÷ÿñè, åâ 35, ìÿíçèë 74-äÿ éàøàéàí
Ôÿðçÿëèéåâà Ëóèçà Íèêîëàéåâíàíûí âåðäèéè
ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, îüëóíóí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûí-
äàí îíóí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,ÿââÿëúÿ Åðìÿíèñòà-
íûí Íîéåìáåðéàí,ñîíðàäàí èñÿ Àðàðàò ðàéî-
íóíäà øÿõñè åâëÿðäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá.
Ãàðøû òÿðÿô îíó àçàä åòìÿê ö÷öí éà 17.000
ÀÁØ äîëëàðû,éà äà èòêèí äöøìöø Òîâìàñéàí
Ãðà÷èê Ñóðèêîâè÷è òÿëÿá åäèá. Òÿëÿá éåðèíÿ
éåòèðèëìÿäèéè ö÷öí Àéäûíû àçàä åòìÿê ìöì-
êöí îëìàéûá. 

Ãàçàõ Ðàéîíó Èúðà Ùàêèìèééÿòèíèí Êÿ-
ìÿðëè êÿíäè öçðÿ íöìàéÿíäÿñè èøëÿìèø Ìÿì-
ìÿäîâ ßëÿääèí Ìàùìóä îüëóíóí âåðäèéè
ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,1993-1994-úö èëäÿ Ãàçàõ ðà-
éîíó èëÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Íîéåìáåðéàí ðàéîíó-
íóí ñÿðùÿäèíäÿ êÿíä òÿñÿððöôàòû èøëÿðèíèí
àïàðûëìàñû çàìàíû éåðëè ÿùàëèíèí òÿùëöêÿñèçëè-
éèíè òÿìèí åòìÿê ìÿãñÿäèëÿ êå÷èðèëìèø ýþ-
ðöøëÿðäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí õöñóñè õèäìÿò îðãàíëà-



regarding providing safety of agricultural
work on the boundary in 1993-1994. There
was the name of Farzaliyev Aydin in that list.
It was shown that he was kept in Armenia.

Farzaliyev
Ilgar
Nasib oglu

Farzaliyev Ilgar Nasib oglu
was born in Uludash village of
Gabala district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1970. He took part
in fights for Garabagh. On the
12th of September, 1992 dur-
ing the fight in Aghdam district
Ilgar was taken prisoner.

When Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who
lived in Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz dis-
trict searched for his sister Huseynova
Tamara Saleh gizi, got a list of Azerbaijani
prisoners of war and hostages from Gagik
(Yerevan, phone: 63-60-70) in Tbilisi. There
was the name of Farzaliyev Ilgar Nasib oglu
in the list. It was shown that he was kept in
Upper Garabagh.

Farzaliyev
Rafig
Samidkhan oglu

Farzaliyev Rafig Samid-
khan oglu was born in
Garalar village of Saatli dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1974. In 1992 he was called
up for military service by the
Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Saatli
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ðûíûí ÿìÿêäàøëàðû Àëåêñàíäð Ñàðóìéàí âÿ
Âëàäèìèð Àéðàïåòéàíäàí àëûíàí àçÿðáàéúàíëû
ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ôÿðçÿëèéåâ Àé-
äûíûí äà àäû îëóá. Îíóí Åðìÿíèñòàíäà ñàõ-
ëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ôÿðçÿëèéåâ
Èëãàð

Íÿñèá îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãÿáÿëÿ ðàéîíó-
íóí Óëóäàø êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà äþ-
éöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 12 ñåíò-
éàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Àüäàì ðà-
éîíóíäà ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ Ãàãèêäÿí (Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðè, òåë: 63-
60-70) àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýè-
ðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ôÿðçÿëèéåâ Èëãàð Íÿñèá
îüëóíóí äà àäû îëóá. Îíóí Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàü-
äà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ôÿòÿëèéåâ
Ðàôèã

Ñÿìèäõàí îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñààòëû ðàéîíóíóí
Ãàðàëàð êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí èéóí àéûíäà
Ñààòëû Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàð-
ëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ
÷àüûðûëûá, Àüäàì óüðóíäà äþ-
éöøëÿðÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. Ùÿðáè ùèñ-



district and sent to fight for Aghdam. Rafig
served as a signaler in military unit and he
was taken prisoner during the fight in
Aghdam in April of 1994. At first Ilgar was
kept in Kirovakan and then in Yerevan of
Armenia.

His brother Farzaliyev Saleh Samid-
khan oglu who lived in Garalar village of
Saatli district got that information from his
front-line comrades.

According to the information of Ata-
moglanov Seyfulla Sabir oglu who lived in
Kursengi village, when he searched for his
brother he met Armenian Gago from
Lembeli village of Noyemberyan district of
Armenia on the territory of Georgia in
1996. Gago gave him a list of 14 Azerbai-
jani prisoners of war including Farzaliyev
Rafig Samidkhan oglu kept by Armenians.
At first those prisoners were kept in Kiro-
vakan of Armenia and then sent them to
Investigatory Isolation of Committee of
State Security of Armenia in Yerevan.
That information was given by Gago from
his close relative Alik Sarumyan who was
the chief of department of Noyemberyan
district of Committee of State Security of
Armenia.

Feyziyev
Mazahir
Mammadkarim oglu

Feyziyev Mazahir Mam-
madkarim oglu was born in 1st
Arab village of Goychay district
of Azerbaijan Republic in 1970.
On the 1st of July, 1992 he was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Goychay

district. On the 31st of August, 1992 wound-
ed Mazahir was taken prisoner on the territo-
ry of Horundag in Mutudara village of
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ñÿäÿ ðàáèòÿ÷è âÿçèôÿñèíäÿ õèäìÿò åäÿí Ôÿòÿ-
ëèéåâ Ðàôèã 1994-úö èëèí àïðåë àéûíäà Àüäàì
ðàéîíó ÿðàçèñèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøëÿðäÿí áèðèí-
äÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá, ÿââÿëúÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Êè-
ðîâàêàí,ñîíðà èñÿ Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëà-
íûëûá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû ãàðäàøû-Ñààòëû ðàéîíó Ãàðà-
ëàð êÿíä ñàêèíè Ôÿòÿëèéåâ Ñàëåù Ñÿìèäõàí
îüëó Ðàôèãèí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí þéðÿíèá. 

Êöðñÿíýè êÿíä ñàêèíè Àòàìîüëàíîâ Ñåé-
ôóëëà Ñàáèð îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,
1996-úû èëäÿ ãàðäàøûíûí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû Ýöð-
úöñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû ÿðàçèñèíäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Íîéåìáåðéàí ðàéîíó Ëÿì-
áÿëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Ãàãî àäëû øÿõñëÿ ýþðöøöá.
Ãàãî îíà ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí,Ôÿòÿëèéåâ
Ðàôèã Ñÿìèäõàí îüëóíóí äà àäû äàõèë îëàí
14 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðèí ñèéàùûñûíû âåðèá.
Ùÿìèí ÿñèðëÿð áèð ìöääÿò Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Êèðî-
âàêàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá, ñîíðàäàí Åðìÿ-
íèñòàí Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Êîìèòÿñèíûí Éå-
ðåâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí èñòèíòàã òÿúðèäõà-
íàñûíà ýþíäÿðèëèáëÿð. Áó ìÿëóìàòû Ãàãîéà
éàõûí ãîùóìó, Åðìÿíèñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí
Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Êîìèòÿñè Íîéåìáåðéàí
ðàéîí øþáÿñèíèí ðÿèñè Àëèê Ñàðóìéàí âåðèá. 

Ôåéçèéåâ
Ìÿçàùèð

Ìÿììÿäêÿðèì îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ýþé÷àé ðàéîíó-
íóí 1-úè ßðÿá êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1 èéóë 1992-úè èëäÿ
Ýþé÷àé Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿ-
òÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 31 àâãóñò 1992-úè
èëäÿ Úÿäÿáÿé ðàéîíóíóí Ìóòó-
äÿðÿ êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûíäà éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. ßââÿë Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ
àüûð ôèçèêè èøëÿðÿ úÿëá åäèëèá,ÿùÿíý åìàëû çà-



Gedebey district. At first he was forced for
heavy labour, he worked at the plant, and
then he was taken to Spitak of Armenia. 

His mother Feyziyeva Shargiya Israil gizi
(she lives in 1st Arab village of Goychay dis-
trict) got that information from his front-line
comrades.

According to the words of Mammadov
Mayil Mammadali oglu who returned from Ar-
menian captivity (he lives in Ujar town, 28
May Street, app.7), he was kept with Fey-
ziyev Mazahir in a prison in Spitak of
Armenia. 

Fazliyev
Gadim
Fazli oglu

Fazliyev Gadim Fazli oglu
was born in 1954. His national-
ity is mehseti turk. In April of
1990 Gadim with his family mo-
ved into Khojali from Khetera
collective farm of Zugdit dis-
trict, Georgia. On the 26th of
February, 1992 till the day of

Khojali�s occupation by Armenian armed
forces they lived on the territory called
Qaladarasi. His wife Fazliyeva (Aslanova)
Marhamat Katib gizi joined people and ran
away in direction of Aghdam Because of
panic Marhamat lost her husband. Then she
found out from residents of Khojali who
returned from Armenian captivity that her
husband was taken prisoner. That informa-
tion is given by her son Fazliyev (Aslanov)
Islam Gadim oglu who lives in Varkhankand
village of Saatli district.

Khojali inhabitants together with Gadim
who was mehseti turk: Binaliyev Alisher
Gulali oglu (year of birth: 1967). Binaliyev
Jabbar Gulali oglu (year of birth: 1969),
Badishev Ali Rais oglu (year of birth: 1968),
Hamdiyev Osman Hamdi oglu (year of birth:
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âîäóíäà èøëÿäèëèá,ñîíðà Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ñïèòàê
øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû àíàñû-Ýþé÷àé ðàéîíó 1-úè
ßðÿá êÿíä ñàêèíè Ôåéçèéåâà Øÿðãèééÿ Èñðàèë
ãûçû îíóí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí þéðÿíèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ìàéûë Ìÿììÿäÿëè îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,
1993-úö èëäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ñïèòàê øÿùÿðèíäÿ
éåðëÿøÿí ùÿáñõàíàäà Ôåéçèéåâ Ìÿçàùèðëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Ôÿçëèéåâ
Ãÿäèì

Ôÿçëè îüëó

1954-úö èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
Ìèëëèééÿòúÿ ìåùñåòè òöðêöäöð.
1990-úû èëèí àïðåë àéûíäà àèëÿñè
èëÿ áèðèëèêäÿ Ýöðúöñòàí Ðåñ-
ïóáëèêàñû Çóãäèò ðàéîíóíóí
Õåòåðà ñîâõîçóíäàí Õîúàëû
øÿùÿðèíÿ êþ÷öá. Øÿùÿðèí èøüà-
ëûíà êèìè Ãàëàäÿðÿñè äåéèëÿí
ÿðàçèäÿ éàøàéûáëàð. Ôàúèÿ áàø âåðÿí çàìàí
ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Ôÿçëèéåâà (Àñëàíîâà) Ìÿðùÿ-
ìÿò Êàòèá ãûçû èëÿ ÿùàëèéÿ ãîøóëàðàã Àüäàì
èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ ãà÷ûáëàð. Ìÿðùÿìÿò âàùèìÿéÿ
äöøÿí èíñàíëàðûí àðàñûíäà Ãÿäèìè èòèðèá.
Ñîíðàäàí ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãàéûäàí Õîúàëû ñàêèíëÿ-
ðèíäÿí Ãÿäèìèí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëäöéöíö þéðÿíèá. Áó ìÿëóìàòû îíóí
îüëó-Ñààòëû ðàéîíóíóí Âàðõàíêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ôÿçëèéåâ (Àñëàíîâ) Èñëàì Ãÿ-
äèì îüëó âåðèá. 

Ãÿäèìëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ ìåùñåòè òöð-
êö îëàí Õîúàëû ñàêèíëÿðè Áèíÿëèéåâ Àëèøåð Ýö-
ëÿëè îüëó (1967),Áèíÿëèéåâ Úàááàð Ýöëÿëè îü-
ëó (1969),Áÿäèøåâ ßëè Ðÿèñ îüëó (1968),Ùÿì-
äèéåâ Îñìàí Ùÿìäè îüëó (1951),Èëéàñîâ ßù-
ìÿä Ìÿììÿä îüëó (1968) äà ÿñèð ýþòöðöëö-
ëöá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõ-



1951), Ilyasov Ahmad Mammad oglu (year of
birth: 1968) were taken prisoners. Armenians
kept them in Upper Garabagh.

That fact was confirmed by Alisher and
Jabbar�s father � Binaliyev Gulali  Binali oglu
who lived in Khojali (now he lives in Udulu vil-
lage of Davachi district), Muradova Salima
Mardali gizi who was born in Uzbekistan and
lived in Khojali (now she lives in Ahmadabad
village of Sabirabad district), brother  Binali-
yev Bakhtiyar Gulali oglu who lived in Khojali
(now he lives in Udulu village of Davachi dis-
trict), Bakhtiyar�s wife Binaliyeva Firuza Fardi
gizi who lived in Khojali (at present she lives
in Udulu village of Davahi district). 

According to the information of «Interna-
tional Amnesty», the representative of organi-
zation «Helsenki Uchot» for the defense of
Human Rights was in Khankandi in April,
1992, acquainted with document regarding
Azerbaijani prisoners of war including Gadim
who taken by Armeninans and was kept in
police department.

The director of department «International
Amnesty» for Europe Investigations Ann
Burlin informed that Fazliyev Gadim was take
prisoner during the day of Khojali�s occupa-
tion by Armenian armed forces.

Gimadiyev
Ildar
Nailovich

Gimadiyev Ildar Nailovich
was born in 1973. His nation-
ality was Tatar. He took part
in fights for Aghdam district.
On the 31st of December,
1993 Ildar with member of
tank crew: Alasgarov Nahid
Azay oglu (Guba), Mamma-

dov Agahasan Firudin oglu (Baki),
Ibrahimov Ilham Abdulla oglu (Ganja) was
taken prisoner during the fight in Salahli
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ëàéûáëàð. 
Áó ôàêòû Àëèøåð âÿ Úàááàðûí àòàñû-Õîúà-

ëû øÿùÿð ñàêèíè,Äÿâÿ÷è ðàéîíóíóí Óäóëó êÿí-
äèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Áèíÿëèéåâ Ýöëÿëè Áèíÿëè
îüëó, Þçáÿêèñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíäà àíàäàí
îëìóø Õîúàëû ñàêèíè, Ñàáèðàáàä ðàéîíóíóí
ßùìÿäàáàä êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìóðà-
äîâà Ñÿëèìÿ Ìÿðäÿëè ãûçû,ãàðäàøû-Õîúàëû ñà-
êèíè,Äÿâÿ÷è ðàéîíóíóí Óäóëó êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Áèíÿëèéåâ Áÿõòèéàð Ýöëÿëè îüëó,
Áÿõòèéàðûí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Õîúàëû ñàêèíè,Äÿâÿ-
÷è ðàéîíóíóí Óäóëó êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Áèíÿëèéåâà Ôèðóçÿ Ôÿðäè ãûçû äà òÿñäèã åäèá-
ëÿð. 

«Áåéíÿëõàëã Àìíèñòèéà» òÿøêèëàòûíûí âåð-
äèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, Èíñàí Ùöãóãëàðûíûí Ìö-
äàôèÿñè Óüðóíäà «Ùåëñèíêè Óîò÷» òÿøêèëàòû-
íûí íöìàéÿíäÿëÿðè 1992-úè èëèí àïðåë àéûíäà
Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ îëàðêÿí ïîëèñ èäàðÿñèíäÿ
Ãÿäèìèí äÿ àäû îëàí àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð-
ëÿðÿ àèä ñÿíÿäëÿ òàíûø îëóáëàð. 

«Áåéíÿëõàëã Àìíèñòèéà» òÿøêèëàòûíûí Àâ-
ðîïà Öçðÿ Òÿùãèãàòëàð øþáÿñèíèí ìöäèðè Àíí
Áóðëèíèí ìÿëóìàòûíäà Õîúàëûíûí èøüàëû ýöíö
Ôÿçëèéåâ Ãÿäèìèí äÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéö éàçû-
ëûá. 

Ýèìàäèéåâ 
Èëäàð 

Íàèëîâè÷

1973-úö èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
Ìèëëèééÿòúÿ òàòàðäûð. Òàíê áà-
òàëéîíóíóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ Àüäàì
óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê
åäèá. 31 äåêàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ
Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ñàëàùëû
êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ òàí-
êûí ùåéÿò öçâëÿðè: ßëÿñýÿðîâ
Íàùèä Àçàé îüëó (Ãóáà),Ìÿììÿäîâ Àüàùÿ-
ñÿí Ôèðóäèí îüëó (Áàêû),Èáðàùèìîâ Èëùàì Àá-
äóëëà îüëó (Ýÿíúÿ) èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-



village of Aghdam district. At first they
were kept in Aghdam and then in
Khojavand town.

That information was given by his
mother � Gimadiyeva Rumiyya Akhmetov-
na (she lives in Baku, M.Hadi Street, 77,
app. 76).

According to a statement of Huseynov
Javid Aga oglu who released from Arme-
nian captivity (he lives in Baku, A.Sahhat
Atreet 57), he was taken prisoner in 1994
and when he was forced for heavy labour
in occupied Aghdam�s territory, he saw his
front-line comrades there: Gimadiyev Ildar
with 3 members of tank crew. Prisoners
said that they were kept in regiment in
Khojavand district. Javid didn�t see them
any more.

According to the information of ICRC,
Gimadiyev Ildar was sent to Aghdam
where he was force for heavy labour in
September of 1994.

Goyushov
Yolchu
Ahmed oglu

Goyushov Yolchu Ahmed
oglu was born in Kvemo village
of Bolnisi district of Georgia in
1938. On the 3rd of Septem-
ber, 1993 while grazing the
cattle Yolchu with his villager.
Mammadov Ramazan Gasim
oglu was taken hostage by

Armenians. At first Armenians took them to
Sarchapet village of Tashir district and then
to Vahadzor town.

That fact was confirmed by the group of
German and Mongoliya branch of �Interna-
tional Amnesty� organization.
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ðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá, ÿââÿëúÿ èøüàë îëóí-
ìóø Àüäàìäà,ñîíðà èñÿ Õîúàâÿíä øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû àíàñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ì. Ùàäè
êö÷ÿñè,åâ 77,ìÿíçèë 76-äà éàøàéàí Ýèìàäè-
éåâà Ðóìèééÿ Àõìåòîâíà âåðèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä åäèëìèø Áàêû øÿ-
ùÿðè,À.Ñÿùùÿò êö÷ÿñè,åâ 57-äÿ éàøàéàí Ùöñåé-
íîâ Úàâèä Àüà îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,1994-
úö èëäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá, èøüàë îëóíìóø Àüäàì
øÿùÿðèíäÿ ôèçèêè èøëÿðÿ úÿëá åäèëÿí çàìàí îðà-
äà äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû - Ýèìàäèéåâ Èëäàðû âÿ
îíóíëà áèðëèêäÿ òàíêûí ùåéÿò öçâö îëìóø äèýÿð
3 íÿôÿðè äÿ ýþðöá. ßñèð ýþòöðöëìöø òàíê÷ûëàð
îíà Õîúàâÿíä øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí àëàéäà ñàõ-
ëàíäûãëàðûíû äåéèáëÿð. Áóíäàí ñîíðà Úàâèä îí-
ëàðû áèð äàùà ýþðìÿéèá. 

Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíèí âåð-
äèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, 1994-úö èëèí ñåíòéàáð
àéûíäà Ýèìàäèéåâ Èëäàðû èøüàë îëóíìóø Àü-
äàì øÿùÿðèíäÿêè äàø êàðõàíàñûíäà àüûð ôèçè-
êè èøëÿðÿ úÿëá îëóíàí ýþðöáëÿð.

Ýþéöøîâ
Éîë÷ó

ßùìÿä îüëó

1938-úè èëäÿ Ýöðúöñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Áîëíèñè ðàéîíó-
íóí Êâåìî êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 3 ñåíòéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ
ùÿìêÿíäëèñè Ìÿììÿäîâ Ðà-
ìàçàí Ãàñûì îüëó èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ
ìàë-ãàðà îòàðàðêÿí ýèðîâ ýþ-
òöðöëöá, Åðìÿíèñòàíà – ÿââÿë
Òàøèð ðàéîíóíóí Ñàð÷àïåò êÿíäèíÿ,ñîíðà èñÿ
Âàíàäçîð øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûáëàð. 

Áó ôàêòû «Áåéíÿëõàëã Àìíèñòèéà» òÿøêè-
ëàòûíûí Àëìàíèéà âÿ Ìîíãîëóñòàíäà ôÿàëèééÿò
ýþñòÿðÿí ãðóïëàðû äà òÿñäèã åäèáëÿð. 



Gozalov
Azer
Khanish oglu

Gozalov Azer Khanish
oglu was born in Bilasuvar of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1975.
On the 4th of January, 1994
he was called up for military
service by the Military
Registration and Enlistment
Office of Nasimi district and

was sent to Fuzuli district. On the 26th of
April, 1994 during the fight in Nemirli vil-
lage of Aghdam district Azer was taken
prisoner and sent to Dashushen village of
Asgaran district.

According to the information of Abdul-
layev Tofig Ismayil oglu who lived in Dash-
ushen village of Asgaran district (he lives
in sanatorium �Zugulba� in Baku, Buzovna
Settlement), when he was engaged in
change of prisoners and hostages in 1994
he got a list of 37 Azerbaijani prisoners of
war hidden from ICRC from Armenian
representative Albert Voskanyan. There
was the name of Gozalov Azer in the list.
It was shown that he was kept in a poultry
farm in Dashushen village of Asgaran dis-
trict. Armenians wanted to change them
for a killer of journalist Salatin Asgarova
Arkadi Ayriyan whose nickname was
�Napoleon�. The change didn�t realize and
that�s why it was impossible to release
Azer.
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Ýþçÿëîâ
Àçÿð

Õàíûø îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Áèëÿñóâàð øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 4 éàíâàð
1994-úö èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðè Íÿñè-
ìè ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüû-
ðûëûá, Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿðè-
ëèá. 26 àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ Àü-
äàì ðàéîíóíóí Íÿìèðëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþ-
éöø çàìàíû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëöá âÿ ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíóíóí Äàøóøåí êÿíäè-
íÿ àïàðûëûá. 

ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíó Äàøóøåí êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Áóçîâíà ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿêè «Çóüóë-
áà» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àáäóëëà-
éåâ Òîôèã Èñìàéûë îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà
ýþðÿ,1994-úö èëäÿ ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäè-
ðèëìÿñè çàìàíû åðìÿíè òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè
Àëáåðò Âîñêàíéàíäàí àëäûüû Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûð-
ìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíäÿí ýèçëÿäèëÿí 37 àçÿð-
áàéúàíëû ÿñèðèí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ýþçÿëîâ Àçÿðèí
äÿ àäû îëóá. Ùÿìèí ñèéàùûíû Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ-
êè åðìÿíè àëàéûíûí ãÿðàðýàù ðÿèñè Àðìàèñ
Ñààêéàí òÿñäèã åäèá. Îíóí ßñýÿðàí ðàéî-
íóíóí Äàøóøåí êÿíäèíäÿêè ãóø÷óëóã ôåðìà-
ñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. Åðìÿíèëÿð ùÿìèí
ÿñèðëÿðè æóðíàëèñò Ñàëàòûí ßñýÿðîâàíûíû ãÿòëè-
íèí òÿøêèëàò÷ûñû, «Íàïîëåîí» ëÿãÿáëè Àðêàäè
Àéðèéàíëà äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèáëÿð.
Àéðèéàí âÿôàò åòäèéèíäÿí Àçÿðè àçàä åòìÿê
ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. 



Gulanmadov
Arzuman
Akbar oglu

Gulanmadov Arzuman Ak-
bar oglu was born in Yengije vil-
lage of Gabala district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1960. On the
18th of November, 1993 he vol-
untarily appealed to the Military
Registration and Enlistment
Office of Gabala district. Arzu-

man took part in fights for Fuzuli district. On
the 1st of January, 1994 during the fight for
Shukurbeyli and Ashaghi Seyidbeyli villages
of Fuzuli district ensign Gulanmadov Arzuman
was seriously wounded and taken prisoner by
Armenians. He was kept in the camp for pris-
oners of war in Gorus district of Armenia.

His brother Gulanmadov Alasgar Akbar
oglu who lived in Yengije village of Gabala
district wrote a statement while searching for
his brother his front-line comrade (he didn�t
forget his name) informed that Arzuman was
wounded, taken to the armoured machine.

According to the information of his rela-
tive Mammadova Gulsura Ibad gizi (she lives
in Baku, Nobel avenue, 1219 quarter,
app.29), during the meeting with Armenians,
it was informed that Arzuman was alive and
kept in the camp for prisoners of war in
Gorus in October of 1994.
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Ýöëÿíìÿäîâ
ßðçóìàí

ßêáÿð îüëó

1960-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãÿáÿëÿ ðàéîíó-
íóí Éåíýèúÿ êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 18 íîéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ
êþíöëëö îëàðàã Âÿòÿíèí ìöäà-
ôèÿñèíÿ éîëëàíûá. Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó
óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê
åäèá. 1 éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ
Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Øöêöðáÿéëè âÿ Àøàüû Ñå-
éèäáÿéëè êÿíäëÿðè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ýèçèð Ýö-
ëÿíìÿäîâ ßðçóìàí àüûð éàðàëàíûá âÿ åðìÿ-
íèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. Åðìÿíèñòàíûí
Ýîðóñ ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí ùÿðáè ÿñèð äöøÿð-
ýÿñèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Ãÿáÿëÿ ðàéîíó Éåíýèúÿ êÿíä ñà-
êèíè Ýöëÿíìÿäîâ ßëÿñýÿð ßêáÿð îüëó ÿðèçÿ-
ñèíäÿ ãàðäàøûíûí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû îíóí éàøà-
äûãëàðû ðàéîíóíóí Ìîëëàòûõàëû êÿíäèíäÿí îëàí
äþéöø éîëäàøûíäàí (àäûíû óíóäóá) ßðçóìà-
íûí éàðàëàíäûüû âÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí îíó çèðåùëè äþ-
éöø ìàøûíûíà ãîéóá àïàðäûãëàðû áàðÿäÿ
þéðÿíäèéèíè éàçûá. 

Ãîùóìó-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Íîáåë ïðîñïåêòè,
1219-úó ìÿùÿëëÿ,åâ 29-äà éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿ-
äîâà Ýöëñóðÿ Èáàä ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà
ýþðÿ,1994-úö èëèí îêòéàáð àéûíäà úÿáùÿ õÿò-
òèíäÿ êå÷èðèëìèø ýþðöø çàìàíû åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè
ßðçóìàíûí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ Ýîðóñ øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ,ùÿðáè äöøÿðýÿäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 



Hajiyev
Badal
Oruj oglu

Hajiyev Badal Oruj oglu
was born in 1967. In 1992 he
voluntarily went to the front.
Badal took part in fights for
Aghdam district allotted to
Internal Forces. On the 12th
of March, 1993 during the
fight in Manikli village of

Aghdam district the chief of staff of battal-
ion senior lieutenant Hajiyev Badal was
wounded and taken prisoner.

According to the information of his
brother Hajiyev Sardar Oruj oglu (he lives
in Baku, Khutor settlement, 7 row,
app.48), when he searched for Badal the
soldier Abbas from his battalion connected
with Armenian by radio communication on
the 13th of March, 1993 said: «Your
wounded chief of staff of battalion had
been dug the trenches.» 

According to the words of his front-line
comrade Karimov Nematin (he lives in
Baku, Metbuat avenue, the hostel „ 2),
Badal was taken prisoner by Armenians
and then he was kept in Khankandi town
on the 12th of March, 1993.

His front-line comrade, former com-
mander of sub-unit Garayev Garash Amir
oglu who lived in Mugangenjeli village of
Sabirabad district wrote a statement that
during the fight for Signag height in Manikli
village of Aghdam district the chief of staff
of battalion Hajiyev Badal also took part.
Armenians threw the bomb and it explod-
ed near Badal. He was wounded. In the
result of skirmish it was impossible to take
the chief of staff from the trench. The fight-
ers stayed Badal there and returned.
Armenians occupied that territory and
Babal was taken prisoner.
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Ùàúûéåâ
Áÿäÿë

Îðóú îüëó

1967-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1992-úè èëäÿ êþíöëëö îëàðàã úÿá-
ùÿéÿ éîëëàíûá. Äàõèëè Ãîøóíëàðûí
òÿðêèáèíäÿ Àüäàì óüðóíäà ýå-
äÿí äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. Òà-
áîðóí ãÿðàðýàù ðÿèñè áàø ëåéòå-
íàíò Ùàúûéåâ Áÿäÿë 12 ìàðò
1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí
Ìàíóêëó êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû éàðàëû
âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Õóòîð ãÿñÿáÿñè, 7-úè
ñûðà, åâ 48-äÿ éàøàéàí Ùàúûéåâ Ñÿðäàð Îðóú
îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,ãàðäàøûíûí àõ-
òàðûøû çàìàíû îíóí ãÿðàðýàù ðÿèñè îëäóüó òà-
áîðäà õèäìÿò åäÿí Àááàñ àäëû ÿñýÿð áèëäèðèá
êè,Áÿäÿë ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿí ýöíöí ñÿùÿðè, éÿíè 13
ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð ðàäèîÿëàãÿ éàðà-
äàðàã èñòåùçà èëÿ «Ñèçèí éàðàëû ãÿðàðýàù ðÿèñè-
íèçÿ ñÿíýÿð ãàçäûðûðûã» äåéèáëÿð. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ìÿòáóàò
ïðîñïåêòèíäÿêè 2 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàäà ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Êÿðèìîâ Íåìÿòèí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,
Áÿäÿë 12 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá, Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ
ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû-Ñàáèðàáàä ðàéîíó Ìóüàí-
ýÿíúÿëè êÿíä ñàêèíè, ñàáèã áþëöê êîìàíäèðè,
èñòåôàäà îëàí çàáèò Ãàðàéåâ Ãàðàø ßìèð îü-
ëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè, Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí
Ìàíóêëó êÿíäèíäÿ Ñûüíàã éöêñÿêëèéèíäÿ ýå-
äÿí äþéöø çàìàíû òàáîðóí ãÿðàðýàù ðÿèñè
Ùàúûéåâ Áÿäÿë äÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. Åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí àòûëàí ãÿôèë ìÿðìè ñÿíýÿðÿ äöøöá
âÿ Áÿäÿëèí éàõûíëûüûíäà ïàðòëàéûá. Î,éàðàëà-
íûá. Åðìÿíèëÿðèí àðàìñûç àòÿøè íÿòèúÿñèíäÿ
ùÿäÿôÿ ÷åâðèëìèø ñÿíýÿðäÿí éàðàëû ãÿðàðýàù
ðÿèñèíè ÷ûõàðà áèëìÿéèáëÿð. Äþéöø÷öëÿð Áÿäÿ-
ëè îðàäà ãîéóá,ýåðè ÷ÿêèëìÿëè îëóáëàð. Åðìÿ-
íèëÿð ùÿìèí ÿðàçèíè èøüàë åäÿðÿê éàðàëû Ùàúû-
éåâè äÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöáëÿð. 



Hajiyev
Faig
Yusif oglu

Hajiyev Faig Yusif oglu
was born in Hasansu village of
Agstafa district in 1969. On the
22nd of December, 1992 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of
Agstafa district. On the 2nd of

March, 1993 during the fight near Sarsang
water barn in Aghdara district Faig was taken
prisoner by Armenians.

According to the information of his father
Hajiyev Yusif Khalil oglu who lived in
Hasansu village of Agstafa district, his front-
line comrades said that day Faig with 6 sol-
diers was taken prisoner by Armenians.

When the brother of prisoner Huseynova
Tamara Saleh gizi - Huseynov Akif Saleh
oglu who lived in Asrik-Jirdakhan village of
Tovuz district got a list of Azerbaijani prison-
ers and hostages from Armenian whose
name was Gagik in Tbilisi. There was the
name of Hajiyev Faig in the list. It was shown
that Faig was kept in Gorus town of Yerevan.

According to the information of deceased
journalist Elmira Emrah gizi, it was shown
that Faig was taken prisoner by Armenians
and kept in Gorus.

Hajiyev
Mammadali
Adil oglu

Hajiyev Mammadali Adil
oglu was born in Gazanzami
village of Jabrayil district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1930.
On the 24th of August, 1993
during the occupation of Ga-
zanzami village by Arme-
nians Mammadali with wife
Gulara Ismayil gizi went to
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Ùàúûéåâ
Ôàèã

Éóñèô îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Àüñòàôà ðà-
éîíóíóí Ùÿñÿíñó êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 22 äåêàáð 1992-
úè èëäÿ Àüñòàôà Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí îðäó-
éà ÷àüûðûëûá. 2 ìàðò 1993-úö èë-
äÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíäàêû Ñÿð-
ñÿíý ñó àìáàðû ÿòðàôûíäà ýå-
äÿí äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Àüñòàôà ðàéîíó Ùÿñÿíñó êÿíä ñà-
êèíè Ùàúûéåâ Éóñèô Õÿëèë îüëóíóí áèëäèðäèéèíÿ
ýþðÿ, Ôàèãèí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû ùÿìèí ýöí
îíóí 6 ÿñýÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö ñþéëÿéèáëÿð. 

Ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëìöø Ùöñåéíîâà Òàìàðà
Ñàëåù ãûçûíûí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí ãàðäà-
øû-Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêèíè
Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ Ãàãèê àäëû åðìÿíèäÿí àëäûüû ñèéàùûäà
Ùàúûéåâ Ôàèãèí Ýîðóñ øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû
ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ìÿðùóì æóðíàëèñò Åëìèðà ßìðàù ãûçûíûí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòäà Ùàúûéåâ Ôàèãèí åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí Ýîðóñ øÿùÿðèíäÿ ÿñèð ñàõëàíäûüû
ýþñòÿðèëèá.

Ùàúûéåâ
Ìÿùÿììÿäÿëè

Àäèë îüëó

1930-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Úÿáðàéûë ðàéî-
íóíóí Ãàçàíçÿìè êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 24 àâãóñò 1993-
úö èëäÿ êÿíä åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí èøüàë îëóíäóüó ö÷öí ùÿéàò
éîëäàøû-Íÿúÿôîâà Ýöëàðÿ Èñ-
ìàéûë ãûçû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Ãóáàäëû



Chaytumas village of Gubadli district. On
the 30th of August, 1992 during the occu-
pation of the same village by Armenians
they were taken hostages.

That information was given by his
daughter Hajiyeva Adila Mahammadali
gizi who lived in Gazanzami village of
Jabrayil district (at present she lives in
Sumgayit 11th microdistrict, app. 2/51).

According to the words of Guliyev
Elmar Zahid oglu (he lives in Sumgayit, 42
quarter, app. 7/47) who released from Ar-
menian captivity, he with Hajiyev Maham-
madali oglu from Jabrayil ditrict was kept
in Shusha prison from March to Novem-
ber, 1993. His wife Nazarova Gulara
Imayil gizi was kept in kindergarten. When
he released from Armenian capitivity.

Aliyev Famil Heydarali oglu (he lives in
Baku, Khatai ditrict, R.Mammadov Street
10, app. 43) who returned from Armenian
captivity saw Hajiyev Mahammadali and
his wife in Khankandi prison.

According to the information of Jabrayil
department of Ministry of National Security
of Azerbaijan Republic, an Armenian rep-
resentative Edik (Yerevan phone: 24-77-
17; 24-74-14) gave a list of 19 Azerbaijani
prisoners kept in Hadrud town of Upper
Garabagh in 1993. Then 14 of those pris-
oners were changed but the lives of 5 pris-
oners were unknown. There were the
name of Hajiyev Mahammadali and his
wife Najafova Gulara Ismayil gizi in the list
of 5 prisoners.
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ðàéîíóíóí ×àéòóìàñ êÿíäèíÿ ýÿëèá. 30 àâ-
ãóñò 1992-úè èëäÿ ùÿìèí êÿíä äÿ èøüàë îëó-
íàí çàìàí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ýèðîâ
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû ãûçû-Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó Ãà-
çàíçÿìè êÿíä ñàêèíè,Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè, 11-úè
ìèêðîðàéîí,åâ 2,ìÿíçèë 51-äÿ éàøàéàí Ùà-
úûéåâà Àäèëÿ Ìÿùÿììÿäÿëè ãûçû âåðèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îëóíìóø, Ñóì-
ãàéûò øÿùÿðè,42-úè ìÿùÿëëÿ,åâ 7,ìÿíçèë 47-äÿ
éàøàéàí Ãóëèéåâ Åëìàð Çàùèä îüëóíóí äåäè-
éèíÿ ýþðÿ,1993-úö èëèí ìàðò àéûíäàí íîéàáð
àéûíà êèìè Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëàí
çàìàí Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîí ñàêèíè Ùàúûéåâ Ìÿ-
ùÿììÿäÿëè Èñìàéûë îüëó îíóíëà áèðëèêäÿ îëóá.
Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Íÿúÿôîâà Ýöëàðÿ Èñìàéûë ãûçû
èñÿ Õàíêÿíäè óøàã áàü÷àñûíäà ñàõàíûëûá. Áèð
ìöääÿò ñîíðà Åëìàð àçàä îëóíóá.

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Áàêû øÿùÿðè,
Õÿòàè ðàéîíó Ð.Ìÿììÿäîâ êö÷ÿñè, åâ 10,
ìÿíçèë 43-äÿ éàøàéàí ßëèéåâ Ôàìèë Ùåéäÿðÿ-
ëè îüëó Õàíêÿíäè ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ýèðîâ ñàõëà-
íûëàí Ùàúûéåâ Ìÿùÿììÿäÿëèíè âÿ îíóí ùÿéàò
éîëäàøûíû ýþðäöéöíö éàçûá. 

Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ìèëëè Òÿùëöêÿ-
ñèçëèê Íàçèðëèéèíèí Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîí øþáÿñèíèí
ìÿëóìàòûíà ýþðÿ, 1993-úö èëäÿ åðìÿíè òÿðÿ-
ôèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Åäèê (Éåðåâàí òåë:24-77-
17; 24-74-14) àäëû øÿõñ ðàäèîÿëàãÿ âàñèòÿñè-
ëÿ Ùàäðóò øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí 19 àçÿðáàé-
úàíëû ÿñèðèí ñèéàùûñûíû âåðèá. ßñèðëÿðèí 14 íÿ-
ôÿðè ñîíðàäàí äÿéèøäèðèëèá, 5 íÿôÿðèí òàëåéè
ìÿëóì îëìàéûá. Ùÿìèí 5 íÿôÿðèí ñèéàùûñûíäà
Ùàúûéåâ Ìÿùÿììÿäÿëè âÿ îíóí ùÿéàò éîëäà-
øû Íÿúÿôîâà Ýöëàðÿ Èñìàéûë ãûçûíûí äà àäû
âàð. 



Hajiyev
Siyavush
Badraddin oglu

Hajiyev Siyavush Badraddin
oglu was born in Goshagovag
village of Agdash district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1972. In
1992 he was called up for mili-
tary service. Siyavush took part
in fight for Finga village of
Lachin district. On the 21st of

November, 1992 Siyavush heard that his front-
line comrades were surrounded by Armenians
and he went to help them by car «UAZ» but
the same car was blown up by them. Because
of tense struggle nobody could help them.
Wounded 6 fighters including Siyavush were
taken prisoners by Armenians.

His mother Hajiyeva Naiba Ahmed gizi
who lived in Goshagovag village of Agdash
district found out that information from his
front-line comrades.

The Ministry of Defense represented a
list of Azerbaijani prisoners of war and there
was the name of Hajiyev Siyavush Badrad-
din oglu in that list. It was shown that he was
kept in Upper Garabagh.

Hajiyev
Suleyman
Latif oglu

Hajiyev Suleyman Latif
oglu was born in Khojali town
in 1949. On the 26th of
February, 1992 during occupa-
tion of Khojali town by Arme-
nian armed forces he was one
of who left the town at last.

According to the words of
his brother Hajiyev Safar Latif oglu who lived
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Ùàúûéåâ
Ñèéàâóø

Áÿäðÿääèí îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàø ðàéîíó-
íóí Ãîøàãîâàã êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëäÿ îðäó ñû-
ðàëàðûíà ÷àüûðûëûá. Ëà÷ûí ðàéî-
íóíóí Ôèíýÿ êÿíäè èñòèãàìÿ-
òèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ èøòèðàê
åäèá. 21 íîéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ
Ñèéàâóø äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíûí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ìöùàñèðÿéÿ äöøäöéöíö åøèäÿðÿê «Ó-
ÀÇ» ìàðêàëû ìàøûíëà êþìÿéÿ ýåäÿðêÿí åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ãóìáàðààòàíëà âóðóëóá.
Ãûçüûí äþéöø ýåòäèéèíäÿí ùå÷ êèì îíëàðà
êþìÿê åäÿ áèëìÿéèá. 6 éàðàëû äþéöø÷ö, î
úöìëÿäÿí,Ñèéàâóø ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû Ùàúûéåâèí àíàñû-Àüäàø ðà-
éîíó Ãîøàãîâàã êÿíä ñàêèíè Ùàúûéåâà Íàè-
áÿ ßùìÿä ãûçû îüëóíóí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûí-
äàí þéðÿíèá. 

Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ìöäàôèÿ Íà-
çèðëèéèíèí òÿãäèì åòäèéè ùÿðáè ÿñèðëÿðèí ñèéàùû-
ñûíäà Ùàúûéåâ Ñèéàâóø Áÿäðÿääèí îüëóíóí
Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ùàúûéåâ
Ñöëåéìàí
Ëÿòèô îüëó

1949-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ åðìÿíè ñèëàùëûëàðû
Õîúàëû øÿùÿðèíè èøüàë åäÿí çà-
ìàí øÿùÿðè ÿí ñîí òÿðê åäÿí-
ëÿðäÿí áèðè îëóá. 

Ãàðäàøû- Õîúàëû øÿùÿð ñàêè-
íè,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Íàõ÷ûâàíñêè êö÷ÿñè,åâ 35,ìÿí-



in Khojali town (at present he lives in Baku,
Nakhchivanski Street, 35, app.48), Suley-
man defended town till the last bullet was
over. His father Hajiyev Latif Suleyman oglu
with him was taken prisoner. That day pris-
oners were taken to Khankandi. According to
his father�s words, Suleyman was taken to
Gafan district on the 27th of February. They
were too cruel with Suleyman. Later Hajiyev
Latif was released from captivity.

According to the information of
Mammadova Yegana Huseyn gizi who lived
in Khojali town (now she lives in sanatorium
«Qarabagh» in Naftalan town) during the
night when Khojali was occupied, they ran to
the Gargar but Armenians surrounded them,
took as hostages and then her villager Pash-
ayev Sevindik was taken to the cellar. Ye-
gana saw National hero Alif Hajiyev�s father
Latif Hajiyev there. Armenians asked Latif if
prisoner Suleyman was his son. Latif denied
that Suleyman was his son. That time they
took Suleyman from the cellar. They took
him to Shahin�s shop. He was beaten with a
table by Armenians and put to torture. Then
they were taken to Khankandi. They have
been kept in the bus for 3 days and then they
took them to Girmizi Bazar for change.
Armenians got out Suleyman from the bus
and took him to unknown direction.

Hadiyev
Alikram
Mursal oglu

Hadiyev Alikram Mursal
oglu was born in Sumgayit
town of Azerbaijan Republic
in 1970. On the 12th of De-
cember, 1992 he was called
up for military service by the
Military Registration and
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çèë 48-äÿ éàøàéàí Ùàúûéåâ Ñÿôÿð Ëÿòèô îüëó-
íóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,Ñöëåéìàí ñîí ýöëëÿñè ãà-
ëàíà ãÿäÿð øÿùÿðè ìöäàôèÿ åäèá. Àòàñû-Ùàúû-
éåâ Ëÿòèô Ñöëåéìàí îüëó èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöá. Åëÿ ùÿìèí ýöí ÿñèðëÿðè Õàíêÿíäèíÿ
àïàðûáëàð. Àòàñûíûí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, åðìÿíèëÿð
ôåâðàë àéûíûí 27-äÿ Ñöëåéìàíû Ãàôàí ðàéîíó-
íà êþ÷öðöáëÿð. Îíëàð Ñöëåéìàíà ãàðøû äàùà
àìàíñûç îëóáëàð. Ëÿòèô Ùàúûéåâ ñîíðàäàí ýè-
ðîâëóãäàí àçàä îëóíóá. 

Õîúàëû øÿùÿð ñàêèíè, Íàôòàëàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ
éåðëÿøÿí «Ãàðàáàü» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Ìÿììÿäîâà Éåýàíÿ Ùöñåéí ãûçû-
íûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Õîúàëû èøüàë îëó-
íàí ýåúÿ Ãàðãàð ÷àéû èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ åðìÿíè-
ëÿð îíëàðû ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûá,ýèðîâ ýþòöðäöêäÿí
ñîíðà ùÿìéåðëèëÿðè Ïàøàéåâ Ñåâèíäèéèí çèðçÿ-
ìèñèíÿ ñàëûáëàð. Éåýàíÿ îðàäà Ìèëëè Ãÿùðÿ-
ìàí ßëèô Ùàúûéåâèí àòàñû- Ëÿòèô Ùàúûéåâè ýþ-
ðöá. Åðìÿíèëÿð Ëÿòèô êèøèäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø
Ñöëåéìàíûí îíóí îüëó îëóá-îëìàäûüûíû ñîðó-
øóáëàð. Ëÿòèô êèøè Ñöëåéìàíûí îíóí îüëó îëäó-
üóíó èíêàð åäèá. Ùÿìèí âàõò Ñöëåéìàíû òÿí-
äèðäÿí ÷ûõàðûá ýÿòèðèáëÿð. Øàùèíèí ìàüàçàñû-
íà àïàðûá,ñòîëëà äþéÿðÿê àüûð èøýÿíúÿëÿð âå-
ðèáëÿð. Áóíäàí ñîíðà îíëàðû ëàôåòÿ ìèíäèðèá,
Õàíêÿíäèíÿ àïàðûáëàð. 3 ýöí àâòîáóñóí è÷ÿ-
ðèñèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûãäàí ñîíðà îíëàðû äÿéèøìÿê
ö÷öí Ãûðìûçû Áàçàðà,Ñöëåéìàíû èñÿ àâòîáóñ-
äàí ÷ûõàðûá, íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð.
Î,áèð äÿ Ñöëåéìàíû ýþðìÿéèá. 

Ùàäûéåâ
ßëèêðàì

Ìöðñÿë îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ñóìãàéûò øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 12 äå-
êàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Ñóìãàéûò
øÿùÿð Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá.
24 äåêàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Çÿíýè-



Enlistment Office of Sumgayit town. On
the 24th of December, 1992 during the
fight for Zangilan Alikram was taken pris-
oner with 13 soldiers and was taken to
Gorus of Armenia.

Alikram�s former commander Jabrayi-
lov Khagani Sardar oglu (he lives in Baku,
Zig highway, 49, app.6) wrote statement
during the fight under his command 36
men were taken prisoners in Hayarak vil-
lage of Zangilan district. On the 1st of Ja-
nuary, 1993 Armenians connected and
gave them a list of 13 prisoners including
Hadiyev Alikram.

The brother of prisoner of war Osma-
nov Akram Mammadshah oglu � Osma-
nov Vagif Mammadshah oglu who lived in
Yukharibash village of Ismayilli district
informed that Armenians connected with
Azerbaijani military men, his father and
brother took part in radio communication.
They demanded 10 of petrol for every 13
Azerbaijani military men kept by Arme-
nians as prisoners in Gorus district of Ar-
menia. There was no information concern-
ing Hadiyev Alikram.

Hadiyev
Vidadi
Shahverdi oglu

Hadiyev Vidadi Shahverdi
oglu was born in Khanageh
village of Lerik district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1970.
In spite of he served in ranks
of Soviet Army, he voluntarily
was sent to fight for Gara-
bagh in November of 1992.

Vidadi took part in fights in Zangilan dis-
trict. On the 24th of December, 1992 dur-
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ëàí óüðóíäà äþéöø çàìàíû õèäìÿò åòëäèéè òà-
áîðóí 36 ÿñýÿðè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,
Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ýîðóñ øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûá. 

ßëèêðàìûí ñàáèã òàáîð êîìàíäèðè, Áàêû
øÿùÿðè, Çûü øîñåñè, åâ 49,ìÿíçèë 6-äà éàøà-
éàí Úÿáðàéûëîâ Õàãàíè Ñÿðäàð îüëó èçàùà-
òûíäà éàçûá êè, Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíóíóí Éóõàðû
Éåìÿçëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí,îíóí ðÿùáÿðëèê åò-
äèéè äþéöøäÿ 36 íÿôÿð ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 1993-
úö èë éàíâàð àéûíûí 1-äÿ åðìÿíèëÿð ÿëàãÿ éà-
ðàäàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðäöêëÿðè ÿñýÿðëÿðäÿí 13
íÿôÿðèíèí,î úöìëÿäÿí Ùàäûéåâ ßëèêðàìûí äà
àäû îëàí ñèéàùûíû îíëàðà âåðèáëÿð. 

Ùÿðáè ÿñèð Îñìàíîâ ßêðÿì Ìÿììÿäøàù
îüëóíóí ãàðäàøû-Èñìàéûëëû ðàéîíó Éóõàðûáàø
êÿíä ñàêèíè Îñìàíîâ Âàãèô Ìÿììÿäøàù
îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, åðìÿíèëÿðèí
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðá÷èëÿðëÿ àïàðäûãëàðû ðàäèîäà-
íûøûãëàðäà àòàñû âÿ ãàðäàøû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ î äà
èøòèðàê åäèá. Ãàðøû òÿðÿô ÿñèð ýþòöðäöéö âÿ
Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ýîðóñ ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàäûüû 13
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðá÷èíèí ùÿð áèðè ö÷öí 10 òîí
áåíçèí òÿëÿá åäèá. Åðìÿíèëÿðèí òÿëÿáëÿðè éåðè-
íÿ éåòèðèëìÿäèéè ö÷öí Ùàäûéåâ ßëèêðàìëà áèð-
ëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø 12 ùÿðá÷èíè äÿéèøìÿê
ìóìêóí îëìàéûá. Îíëàðûí ñîíðàêû òàëåéè ìÿ-
ëóì äåéèë. 

Ùàäûéåâ
Âèäàäè

Øàùâåðäè îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëåðèê ðàéîíóíóí
Õàíàýÿù êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1990-1992-úè èëëÿðäÿ ñî-
âåò îðäóñó ñûðàëàðûíäà ãóëëóã
åòìÿéèíÿ áàõìàéàðàã, 1992-úè
èëèí íîéàáð àéûíäà êþíöëëö îëà-
ðàã Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿ-
ðÿ éîëëàíûá. Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíóíóí
ìöäàôèÿñèíäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 24 äåêàáð 1992-



ing the fighr for Zangilan district the battal-
ion of 13 soldiers was taken prisoner and
sent to Gorus of Armenia.

Former commander Jabrayilov Kha-
gani Sardar oglu (he lives in Baku, Zig
highway, 49, app.6) wrote statement dur-
ing the fight under his command 36 men
were taken prisoners in Hayarak village of
Zangilan district. On the 1st of January,
1993 Armenians connected and gave
them a list of 13 prisoners including Hadi-
yev Vidadi.

The brother of prisoner of war Os-
manov Akram Mammadshah oglu � Os-
manov Vagif Mammadshah oglu who lived
in Yukharibash village of Ismayilli district
informed that Armenians connected with
Azerbaijani military men, his father and
brother took part in radio communication.
They demanded 10 of petrol for every 13
Azerbaijani military men kept by Arme-
nians as prisoners in Gorus district of Ar-
menia. There was no information concern-
ing Hadiyev Vidadi.

Hagverdiyev
Shahin
Mashdi oglu

Hagverdiyev Shahin Ma-
shdi oglu was born in Khojali
town of Azerbaijan Republic
in 1958. On the 26th of
February, 1992 during the
day of Khojali occupation
Shahin with his brother
Javanshir and his wife joined

and ran to the forest. They have been
stayed without food and water for 2 days.
Suddenly Armenians came up to them. At
that moment Shahin threw into trench and
Armenians opened the fire. His close rel-
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úè èëäÿ Çÿíýèëàí óüðóíäà äþéöø çàìàíû õèä-
ìÿò åòäèéè òàáîðóí 36 ÿñýÿðè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá,Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ýîðóñ øÿùÿðèíÿ àïà-
ðûëûá. 

Ñàáèã òàáîð êîìàíäèðè, Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Çûü
øîñåñè,åâ 49,ìÿíçèë 6-äà éàøàéàí Úÿáðàéû-
ëîâ Õàãàíè Ñÿðäàð îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,
Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíóíóí Éóõàðû Éåìÿçëè êÿíäèí-
äÿ ýåäÿí,îíóí ðÿùáÿðëèê åòäèéè äþéöøäÿ 36
íÿôÿð ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 1993-úö èë éàíâàð àéû-
íûí 1-äÿ åðìÿíèëÿð ÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðäöêëÿðè ÿñýÿðëÿðäÿí 13 íÿôÿðèí, î úöìëÿ-
äÿí,Ùàäûéåâ Âèäàäèíèí äÿ àäû îëàí ñèéàùûíû
îíëàðà âåðèáëÿð.

Ùÿðáè ÿñèð Îñìàíîâ ßêðÿì Ìÿììÿäøàù
îüëóíóí ãàðäàøû-Èñìàéûëëû ðàéîíó Éóõàðûáàø
êÿíä ñàêèíè Îñìàíîâ Âàãèô Ìÿììÿäøàù
îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, åðìÿíèëÿðèí
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðá÷èëÿðëÿ àïàðäûãëàðû ðàäèîäà-
íûøûãëàðäà àòàñû âÿ ãàðäàøû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ î äà
èøòèðàê åäèá. Ãàðøû òÿðÿô ÿñèð ýþòöðäöéö âÿ
Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ýîðóñ ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàäûüû 13
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðá÷èíèí ùÿð áèðè ö÷öí 10 òîí
áåíçèí òÿëÿá åäèá. Åðìÿíèëÿðèí òÿëÿáè éåðèíÿ
éåòèðèëìÿéèá. ßñèðëÿðèí ñîíðàêû òàëåéè ìÿëóì
äåéèë.

Ùàãâåðäèéåâ
Øàùèí

Ìÿøäè îüëó

1958-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí
ýöí ãàðäàøû Úàâàíøèð âÿ îíóí
ùÿéàò éîëäàøû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿùàëè-
éÿ ãîøóëàðàã ìåøÿéÿ öç òó-
òóáëàð. 2 ýöí ãàðëû ìåøÿäÿ àú-ñóñóç éîë ýå-
äèáëÿð. Áèðäÿí åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðûí ãàðøûñûíà ÷û-
õûá. Áó çàìàí Øàùèí þçöíö õÿíäÿéÿ àòûá,
ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿí îíà áèð íå÷ÿ àòÿø à÷ûëûá. Éà-
õûíëàðû èñÿ ýèçëÿíÿ áèëèáëÿð. Àðà ñàêèòëÿøÿíäÿí



ative could hide. When it became quite,
his brother and others couldn�t find
Shahin. 

Harunov
Elshad
Alibaba oglu

Harunov Elshad AliBaba
oglu was born in Khajigayib vil-
lage of Guba district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1969.
On the 5th of February, 1993
he voluntarily  joined the army
to take part in fights for
Garabagh. Elshad fought on

the territory of Aghdam.
His father Harunov Alibaba Khanbala

oglu who lived in Khajigayib village of Guba
district gave that information.

In appeal of Ministry of Defense from the
25th of June, 1994, Head of Guba Police
Department police major K.Mollayev infor-
med that Harunov Elshad served at regiment
in Aghdara district, a man whose name was
Talibov Firayil Bahram oglu came to their
house and said that Elshad was in Armenian
captivity and kept in place called Galadarasi
in Shusha in Decemeber, 1993.

Hacibababeyov
Tofig
Arif oglu

Hacibababeyov Tofig Arif
oglu was born in Baku in 1959.
In October of 1991 he was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Nasimi
district and sent to Shusha
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ñîíðà ãàðäàøûýèë Øàùèíäÿí àéðûëäûãëàðû ÿðàçè-
íè íÿ ãÿäÿð àõòàðñàëàð äà Øàùèíè òàïìàã
ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. 

Ùàðóíîâ
Åëøàä

ßëèáàáà îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãóáà ðàéîíóíóí
Ùàúûãàéûá êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 5 ôåâðàë 1993-úö èëäÿ êþ-
íöëëö îëàðàã Ìèëëè Îðäóéà éàçû-
ëûá. Àüäÿðÿ ÿðàçèñèíäÿ äþéö-
øöá. 1993-úö èëèí ìàðò àéûíäà
Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó óüðóíäà äþ-
éöøäÿ èòêèí äöøöá.

Áó ìÿëóìàòû îíóí àòàñû-Ãóáà ðàéîíó
Ùàúûãàéûá êÿíä ñàêèíè Ùàðóíîâ ßëèáàáà
Õàíáàëà îüëó âåðèá. 

Ãóáà Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíèí ðÿèñè ïîëèñ
ìàéîðó Ê. Ìîëëàéåâ 28 èéóí 1994-úö èëäÿ
Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ìöäàôèÿ Íàçèð-
ëèéèíÿ ìöðàúèÿòèíäÿ Ùàðóíîâ Åëøàäûí Àüäÿðÿ
ðàéîíóíäàêû àëàéäà õèäìÿò åòäèéè,1993-úö èë
äåêàáð àéûíäà îíëàðûí åâèíÿ Òàëûáîâ Ôèðàéûë
Áÿùðàì îüëó àäëû áèð íÿôÿðèí ýÿëèá, åðìÿíè
ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ Åëøàäëà Øóøàíûí Ãàëàäÿðÿñè àäëû
éåðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû ñþéëÿäèéè ùàãäà ìÿëó-
ìàò âåðèá. 

Ùàúûáàáàáÿéîâ
Òîôèã

Àðèô îüëó

1959-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Áàêû øÿùÿðèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1991-úè èëèí îêò-
éàáð àéûíäà Íÿñèìè Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿòÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá, Øóøà
ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. 26 éàí-



town. On the 26th of January, 1992 during
the fight in Dashalti village of Shusha district
Tofig was taken prisoner by Armenians.

Muradov Alik Fuad oglu who lived in Dag-
Kasaman village of Gazakh district wrote a
statement that in October-November of 1992
near Muinkand and Ichevan villages of
Lachin district in accordance with information
of Ashot Markaryan and Samvel Megrelyan,
Hacibababeyov Tofig was kept as a prisoner
in Asgaran town of Garabagh. That informa-
tion was confirmed by the official of
Armenian Ministry of Internal Affairs Albert
Voskanyan and official of Frontier Troops
whose name was Ruben.

Habibullayev
Mehman
Rafig oglu

Habibullayev Mehman Ra-
fig oglu was born in Aghsu dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1973. On the 8th of May, 1992
he was called up for military
service by the Military Regis-
tration and Enlistment Office of
Aghsu district and was sent to

Aghdam district. On the 11th of June, 1992
when Armenians attacked Nakhchivanik vil-
lage of Asgaran district he was seriously
wounded and taken prisoner by Armenians.

His father Habibullayev Rafig Samed og-
lu (he lives in Aghsu district, Azadlig street,
91) found out that information from Meh-
man�s commander and his front-line com-
rades.

His villager and front-line comrade Aliyev
Ali Rashid oglu (he lives in Aghsu district,
N.Tagizde street, 39) wrote a statement that
both of them were seriously wounded during
the fight for Nakhchivanik village of Asgaran
district. His front-line comrades took out
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âàð 1992-úè èëäÿ Äàøàëòû êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþ-
éöø çàìàíû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëöá. 

Ãàçàõ ðàéîíó Äàü - Êÿñÿìÿí êÿíä ñà-
êèíè,ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿø-
üóë îëìóø Ìóðàäîâ Àëèê Ôóàä îüëó èçàùàòûí-
äà éàçûá êè,1992-úè èëèí îêòéàáð-íîéàáð àéëà-
ðûíäà Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí Ìèíêÿíä âÿ Èúåâàí
êÿíäëÿðè éàõûíëûüûíäà Àøîò Ìàðêàðéàí âÿ
Ñàìâåë Ìåãðåëéàíäàí àëäûüû ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,
Ùàúûáàáàáÿéîâ Òîôèã Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüûí ßñ-
ýÿðàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ ÿñèð ñàõëàíûëûá. Ùÿìèí ìÿëó-
ìàòû Åðìÿíèñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Äàõèëè Èøëÿð
Íàçèðëèéèíèí ÿìÿêäàøû Àëáåðò Âîñêàíéàí âÿ
Ñÿðùÿä Ãîøóíëàðûíûí Ðóáåí àäëû ÿìÿêäàøû
äà òÿñäèã åäèá. 

Ùÿáèáóëëàéåâ
Ìåùìàí

Ðàôèã îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüñó ðàéîíóíäà
àíàäàí îëóá. 8 ìàé 1992-úè èë-
äÿ Àüñó Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿ-
òÿ ÷àüûðûëûá âÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íà ýþíäÿðèëèá. 11 èéóí 1992-úè
èëäÿ ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíóíóí Íàõ-
úûâàíèê êÿíäèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí ùöúóìóíó äÿô
åäÿí çàìàí àëäûüû ìÿðìè ãÿëïÿñèíäÿí àüûð
éàðàëàíûá âÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû àòàñû-Àüñó ðàéîíó Àçàäëûã
êö÷ÿñè 91-äÿ éàøàéàí Ùÿáèáóëëàéåâ Ðàôèã
Ñÿìÿä îüëó Ìåùìàíûí áþëöê êîìàíäèðè âÿ
äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí þéðÿíèá. 

Ùÿìêÿíäëèñè âÿ äþéöø éîëäàøû-Àüñó øÿùÿðè
Í.Òàüûçàäÿ êö÷ÿñè,åâ 39-äà éàøàéàí ßëèéåâ ßëè
Ðÿøèä îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,ßñýÿðàí ðàéî-
íóíóí Íàõ÷ûâàíèê êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ùÿð
èêèñè åéíè çàìàíäà ìÿðìè ãÿëïÿñèíäÿí àüûð éà-
ðàëàíûá,äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû îíó ñöðöéöá,óçàãëàø-
äûðà áèëèáëÿð, ëàêèí àòûøìà øèääÿòëÿíäèéè ö÷öí
Ìåùìàíû õèëàñ åòìÿê ìöìêöí îëìàéûá,î,éàðà-



Mehman from the battle field but because of
skirmish it was impossible to save him.
Wounded Mehman stayed there.

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district rep-
resented a list of Azerbaijani prisoners of
war. There was the name of Habibullayev
Mehman in that list. It was shown that he
was kept in the cell of Central prison „ 4 in
Yerevan city.

Habilov 
Mukhtar
Isgender oglu

Habilov Mukhtar Isgender
oglu was born in Kichik Dehne
of Shaki district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1972. In 1992 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of Shaki
district, Mukhtar took part in

fights for Lachin district. In May of 1992 he
was taken prisoner in fight for Lachin district.

According to a statement of his father
Habilov Isgender Mukhtar oglu who lived in
Kichik Dehne of Shaki district, a Georgian
who lived in Garachan village of Gakh district
(it�s pity that he forgot his name) said that his
daughter by the assistance of Armenian who
lived in Georgia found Mukhtar, promised to
return him and took 150 000 Russian rubles
for that in May of 1996. That man who
returned from Georgia said that it wasn�t
much money and demanded from them 400
000 Russian rubles. Later the man interrupt-
ed the contact.

According to the words of father of pris-
oner of war Bedelov Vugar Hamlet oglu - Be-
delov Hamlet Jamil oglu (he lives in Baku,
General Shikhlinski Street, 54, app.10), dur-
ing the search for his missed son, he met an
Armenian whose name was Karo from
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ëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ äþéöø ìåéäàíûíäà ãàëûá. 
Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-

íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí òÿãäèì åò-
äèéè àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðëÿðèí ñèéàùûñûíäà
Ùÿáèáóëëàéåâ Ìåùìàíûí äà àäû îëóá. Îíóí
Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí
ìÿðêÿçè ùÿáñõàíàíûí 4 ñàéëû êàìåðàñûíäà
ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ùÿáèëîâ
Ìóõòàð

Èñýÿíäÿð îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Øÿêè ðàéîíóíóí
Êè÷èêäÿùíÿ êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1992-úè èëäÿ Øÿêè Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 1992-
úè èëèí ìàé àéûíäà Ëà÷ûí ðàéî-
íóíäà ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Øÿêè ðàéîíó Êè÷èê Äÿùíÿ êÿíä ñà-
êèíè Ùÿáèëîâ Èñýÿíäÿð Ìóõòàð îüëó ÿðèçÿñèí-
äÿ éàçûá êè,1996-úû èëèí ìàé àéûíäà Ãàõ ðà-
éîíóíóí Ãàðàúàí êÿíäèíäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ ýöðúö
îëàí áèð íÿôÿð (àäûíû óíóäóá) îíóí ãûçûíà
Ýöðúöñòàíëû åðìÿíèëÿð âàñèòÿñèëÿ Ìóõòàðû òà-
ïûá ãàéòàðàúàüûíà ñþç âåðèá âÿ áóíà ýþðÿ
äÿ îíäàí 150.000 ðóñ ðóáëó àëûá. Ýöðúöñòàí-
äàí ãàéûäàí ùÿìèí øÿõñ ýþðöëÿúÿê èøèí ìö-
ãàáèëèíäÿ ìÿáëÿüèí àç îëäóüóíó áèëäèðèá,îí-
ëàðäàí 400.000 ðóáë òÿëÿá åäèá. Ñîíðàäàí
ùÿìèí øÿõñ ÿëàãÿíè êÿñèá. 

ßñèðëèêäÿ îëàí Áÿäÿëîâ Âöãàð Ùàìëåò
îüëóíóí àòàñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ýåíåðàë Øûõëèíñêè
êö÷ÿñè,åâ 54,ìÿíçèë 10-äà éàøàéàí Áÿäÿëîâ
Ùàìëåò Úÿìèë îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþ-
ðÿ, îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû Ýöðúöñòàí Ðåñ-
ïóáëèêàñû Ìàðíåóëè ðàéîíóíóí Ñàäàõëû êÿí-
äèíäÿ Êàðî àäëû åðìÿíè èëÿ ýþðöøöá. Ùÿìèí
ýþðöøäÿ Êàðîäàí Åðìÿíèñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû-



Sadakhli village of Marneuli district of Geor-
gia. During that meeting he got from Karo a
list of Azerbaijani prisoners and hostages
who kept in the house of his familiar Suren
Dadamyan in Spitak, military town, 306 quar-
ter, app.1/19. There was the name of
Mukhtar in that list.

Hamdiyev
Osman
Hamdi oglu

Hamdiyev Osman Hamdi
oglu was born in Yangara vil-
lage of Garaderya district of
Samargand region (The Re-
public of Ozbekistan) in 1954.

His nationality is mehsti
turk. In 1989 with family he
moved into Khojali of Azerbai-

jan Republic. On the 26th of February, 1992
during the day of Khojali�s occupation Os-
man fought with men who defended their
town. His wife and 4 children were taken
hostages and after 3 days they were
released. Armenians took Hamdiyev Osman
to Upper Garabagh.

That information was given by his wife
Baytarova Gunesh Baytar gizi whose nation-
ality was also mehseti turk (at present she
lives in Turkler village of Beylagan district).
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íûí Ñïèòàê øÿùÿðèíäÿ, ùÿðáè øÿùÿðúèê, 306-úû
ìÿùÿëëÿ,åâ 1,ìÿíçèë 19-äà éàøàéàí Äàäàì-
éàí Ñóðåí Àðòóðîâè÷èí åâèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíû
àëûá. Ùÿìèí ñèéàùûäà Ùÿáèëîâ Ìóõòàð Èñýÿí-
äÿð îüëóíóí äà àäû îëóá. 

Ùÿìäèéåâ
Îñìàí

Ùÿìäè îüëó

1954-úö èëäÿ Þçáÿêèñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñÿìÿðãÿíä Âèëà-
éÿòè Ãàðàäÿðéà ðàéîíóíóí
Éàíãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Ìèëëèééÿòúÿ ìåùñåòè òöð-
êöäöð. 1989-úó èëäÿ àèëÿñè èëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëè-
êàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿðèíÿ êþ÷öá.
26 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè åðìÿíè-
ëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí øÿùÿðè ìöäà-
ôèÿ åäÿíëÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ äþéöøöá. Ùÿéàò éîëäà-
øû âÿ 4 óøàüû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþ-
òöðöëöá,3 ýöíäÿí ñîíðà àçàä îëóíóá. Ùÿì-
äèéåâ Îñìàíû èñÿ åðìÿíèëÿð Äàüëûã Ãàðàáà-
üà àïàðûáëàð. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû îíóí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû, Áåéëÿ-
ãàí ðàéîíóíóí Òöðêëÿð êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàø-
ìûø,ìèëëèééÿòúÿ ìåùñåòè òöðêö îëàí Áàéòàðî-
âà Ýöíÿø Áàéòàð ãûçû âåðèá. 



Hamidov
Ilgar
Shahgeldi oglu

Hamidov Ilgar Shahgeldi
oglu was born in Livedirge vil-
lage of Lerik district of Azerbai-
jan Republic in 1965. In 1983-
1989 he served in Afghanis-
tan. On the 23rd of March,
1992 Ilgar joined the army to
take part in fights for Gara-

bagh. He took part in fights for Lachin,
Aghdara, Fuzuli, Gubadli and Kelbajar. On
the 2nd of October, 1992 during the fight for
Safiyan village of Lachin district senior lieu-
tenant, the commander of troop Hamidov
Ilgar was wounded and taken prisoner.

When his father Hamidov Shahgeldi
Ashur oglu who lived in Livedirge village of
Lerik district searched for Ilgar, he met an
Armenian Vazgen who frequently went to
Yerevan at the house of Safura Allahver-
diyeva (originally she was from Durgan vil-
lage of Lerik district) in Sadakhli village of
Georgia in 1993.  Vazgen said that Ilgar with
a military man who lived in Kurdamir was
kept in prison for political prisoners in Spitak
of Armenia.

In Tbilisi Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who
lived in Asrik Jirdakhan vilage of Tovuz dis-
trict got a list of Azerbaijani prisoners and
hostages from an Armenian whose name
was Gagik (Yerevan phone: 63-60-70).
There was the name of Hamidov Ildar in that
list. It was shown that he was kept in Razdan
town of Armenia.

According to the information of his broth-
er Hamidov Azad Shahgeldi oglu who lived
in Livedirge village of Lerik district, during the
talks by radio communication with Armenians,
a signaler whose name was Susanna
informed that wounded Ilgar with other mili-
tary man was taken prisoner, he was put to
the torture and Armenian side demanded for
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Ùÿìèäîâ
Èëãàð

Øàùýÿëäè îüëó

1965-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëåðèê ðàéîíóíóí
Ëèâÿäèðýÿ êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1983-1989-úó èëëÿðäÿ ßô-
ãàíûñòàíäà ùÿðáè õèäìÿòäÿ
îëóá. 23 ìàðò 1992-úè èëäÿ îð-
äóéà éàçûëûá. Ëà÷ûí, Àüäÿðÿ,
Ôöçóëè, Ãóáàäëû âÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð
óüðóíäà ýåäÿí äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. Òà-
üûì êîìàíäèðè áàø ëåéòåíàíò Ùÿìèäîâ Èëãàð
2 îêòéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí Ñÿ-
ôèéàí êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ éàðàëû âÿçèé-
éÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Ëåðèê ðàéîíó Ëèâÿäèðýÿ êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùÿìèäîâ Øàùýÿëäè Àøóð îüëó Èëãàðûí àõòà-
ðûøû èëÿ áàüëû 1993-úö èëäÿ ÿñëÿí Ëåðèê ðàéî-
íóíóí Äöðãàí êÿíäèíäÿí îëóá Ýöðúöñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ñàäàõëû êÿíäèíäÿ éàøàéàí
Ñÿôóðÿ Àëëàùâåðäèéåâàíûí åâèíäÿ,òåç-òåç Åð-
ìÿíèñòàíà ýåäèá-ýÿëÿí Âàçýåí àäëû åðìÿíè
èëÿ ýþðöøöá. Âàçýåí îíà Èëãàðûí Êöðäÿìèð
ñàêèíè îëàí ùÿðá÷è èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí
Ñïèòàê øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñèéàñè äóñòàãëàð ö÷öí íÿ-
çÿðäÿ òóòóëìóø ùÿáñõàíàäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû äå-
éèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ åðìÿíè ìèëëÿòèíäÿí îëàí Ãàãèêäÿí
(Éåðåâàí òåë: 63-60-70) àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû
ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ùÿìèäîâ Èëãà-
ðûí äà àäû îëóá. Îíóí Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ðàçäàí
øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Ëåðèê ðàéîíó Ëèâÿäèðýÿ êÿíä ñà-
êèíè Ùÿìèäîâ Àçàä Øàùýÿëäè îüëóíóí âåðäè-
éè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ Ãóáàäëû ðàéî-
íó ÿðàçèñèíäÿ àïàðûëàí ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàð çà-
ìàíû ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿí îëàí Ñóñàííà àäëû ðàáè-
òÿ÷è Èëãàðûí éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ áàøãà áèð
ùÿðá÷è èëÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö, îíëàðà èøýÿí-
úÿëÿð âåðèëäèéèíè âÿ àçàä îëóíìàãëàðû ö÷öí 1
ìàøûí éàíàúàã òÿëÿá åòäèêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèá. Ãó-



their release 1 car with fuel. At that time
Gubadli was occupied by Armenians, the
connection was interrupted.

Hamidova
Kifayat
Chirag gizi

Hamidova Kifayat Chirag
gizi was born in Khojali town
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1955. On the 26th of Feb-
ruary, 1992 during the day of
Khojali�s occupation by
Armenian armed forces, Ha-
midova Kifayat, her younger

son Mubariz, Khalilov Khasay, Hasanov
Azim and other residents left the territory
and lost their way. They came up to
Nakhchivanik village. At that moment Kifa-
yet�s legs were frozen and she couldn�t
walk. Armenians surrounded them, fired
uninterruptedly and cried to give them-
selves up. When people ran away Kifayat
asked Azim to look after him and weaken
she fell on the ground. She stayed at the
snow. That information was given by her
villager Hasanov Azim Kazim oglu.
According to his words, Kifayat stayed at
the forest but her son with several resi-
dents continued their way. 6 hours later
they reached Gurtlar village of Aghdam
district. They didn�t see Kifayat any more.

According to the information of Khalilov
Khasay Rahim oglu who lived in Khojali (at
present he lives in Oguz district), during
the skirmish village he was wounded near
Nakhchivanik and failed to keep up with
people. He could hardly walk at the snow
forest and saw Kifayat. She couldn�t walk
because her legs were frozen and she
failed to keep with people. Suddenly 2
Armenians are appeared. He witnessed
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áàäëû ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóí-
äóüó ö÷öí ãàðøû òÿðÿôëÿ ÿëàãÿ êÿñèëèá.

Ùÿìèäîâà 
Êèôàéÿò 

×ûðàã ãûçû

1955-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 îêòéàáð
1992-úè èëäÿ Ùÿìèäîâà Êèôàéÿò
êè÷èê îüëó Ìöáàðèç,Õÿëèëîâ Õà-
ñàé, Ùÿñÿíîâ ßçèì âÿ äèýÿð
ñàêèíëÿðëÿ ÿðàçèíè òÿðê åäÿí
çàìàí àçàðàã Íàõ÷ûâàíèê
êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûíà ýåäèáëÿð. Øàõòàäàí àéàãëà-
ðû äîíàí Êèôàéÿò éåðèéÿ áèëìÿéèá. Îíëàðû ìö-
ùàñèðÿéÿ àëàí åðìÿíèëÿð àðàñû êÿñèëìÿäÿí
àòÿø à÷àðàã, õîúàëûëàðû òÿñëèì îëìàüà ÷àüû-
ðûáëàð. ßùàëè ãà÷ìàüà öç òóòàí çàìàí Êèôà-
éÿò îüëóíó ßçèìÿ òàïøûðûá, îíëàðà ãà÷ûá õè-
ëàñ îëìàüû òÿêèä åäèá,òàãÿòäÿí äöøìöø ùàë-
äà éûõûëûá, ãàðûí è÷èíäÿ ãàëûá. Áó ìÿëóìàòû
îíóí ùÿìéåðëèñè Ùÿñÿíîâ ßçèì Êàçûì îüëó
âåðèá. Îíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,Êèôàéÿòè ìåøÿäÿ
ãîéóá,îüëó Ìöáàðèç âÿ áèð íå÷ÿ ñàêèíëÿ éîë-
ëàðûíà äàâàì åäèá,6 ñààòäàí ñîíðà Àüäàì
ðàéîíóíóí Ãóðäëàð êÿíäèíÿ ÷àòûáëàð. Áèð äà-
ùà Êèôàéÿòè ýþðìÿéèáëÿð. 

Õîúàëû ñàêèíè, Îüóç ðàéîíóíäà ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø Õÿëèëîâ Õàñàé Ðÿùèì îüëóíóí âåðäèéè
ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Íàõ÷ûâàíèê êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûí-
äà àòûøìà çàìàíû éàðàëàíäûüû ö÷öí ãà÷àðàã
úàíûíû ãóðòàðìàã èñòÿéÿí ÿùàëèäÿí ýåðè ãà-
ëûá. Ìåøÿäÿ ãàðûí öñòö èëÿ êÿíä èñòèãàìÿòèí-
äÿ ñöðöíÿðêÿí àéàãëàðû äîíäóüóíäàí éåðèéÿ
áèëìÿéÿí Êèôàéÿòè ýþðöá. Î,Íàõ÷ûâàíèê êÿí-
äèíäÿí ÷ûõàí 2 åðìÿíèíèí èðÿëèäÿ Êèôàéÿòè ñþ-
éöá,òÿùãèð åäÿ-åäÿ êÿíäÿ òÿðÿô ñöðöäöêëÿðè-
íèí øàùèäè îëóá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îëóíìóø Ìèíýÿ-
÷åâèð øÿùÿðè, Ì.Ùöñåéí êö÷ÿñè, åâ 10, ìÿíçèë



Armenians took her in direction of village.
Eyvazov Ali Najafali oglu who returned

from Armenian captivity and lived in
Khojali town (now he lives in Mingechevir
city, M.Huseyn Street, 10, app.18) wrote a
statement that in March, 1992, during cap-
tivity, the head of stock-breeding farm in
Mehdikand Hrantik�s son - Murad said that
Javanshir�s daughter Svetlana and Hami-
dova Kifayat were taken in Khankandi and
noted that Javanshir helped his father
much. Murad did his best to release
women but he couldn�t. 

According to the words of Hamidov
Mubariz who lived in Khojali (now he lives
in Baku, Mardakan settlement), during the
occupation of Khojali town by Armenians
his mother, brothers Mushfig and Eldaniz
heard sounds of explosion and skirmish
and went in direction of Aghdam with
panic-stricken people. They passed
through the Gargar river and when
entered the forest they made an ambush
beforehand by Armenians. Mubariz stayed
alone among corpses for 5 days at the for-
est without food and water. When he saw
Armenians he hid under the bushes.
Mubariz met his mother in the evening. He
spent the night with people at the forest.
Armenians surrounded them in the morn-
ing. At that moment her mother�s legs
were frozen and couldn�t walk, she said
him to run away. Armenians fired upon
him and ordered to raise up hands. When
they left house, his mother gave him doc-
uments and money. Mubariz ran in direc-
tion of mountain. When he reaches the top
of mountain, he saw Armenians took his
mother. He reached Shelli village of
Aghdam district in the evening. He was
sent to Baku hospital from Aghdam by hel-
icopter. His 3 fingers of left leg were cut at
the hospital because they were frozen. He
didn�t see his mother any more.
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18-äÿ éàøàéàí Õîúàëû ñàêèíè Åéâàçîâ ßëè Íÿ-
úÿôàëû îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè, 1992-úè èëèí
ìàðò àéûíäà åðìÿíèëÿðèí ÿëèíäÿ îëàí çàìàí
Ìåùäèêÿíäèí ìàë ôåðìàñûíûí ìöäèðè Ùðàíòèêèí
îüëó Ìóðàä îíà Úàâàíøèð ìöÿëëèìèí ãûçû
Ñâåòëàíàíûí âÿ Ùÿìèäîâà Êèôàéÿòèí Õàíêÿí-
äèíäÿ Õöñóñè Òÿéèíàòëû Ïîëèñ äÿñòÿñèíèí ÿëèí-
äÿ îëäóüóíó äåéèá âÿ ãåéä åäèá êè,Úàâàíøèð
ìöÿëëèì âàõòèëÿ àòàìà ÷îõ êþìÿê åäèá. Ìó-
ðàä íÿ ãÿäÿð ÷àëûøñà äà,ãàäûíëàðû åðìÿíè Õö-
ñóñè Òÿéèíàòëû Ïîëèñ äÿñòÿñèíäÿí àëà áèëìÿéèá. 

Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ìÿðäÿêàí ãÿñÿáÿñè,Ìàøûíãà-
éûðìà ïàíñèîíàòûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Õîúàëû
ñàêèíè Ùÿìèäîâ Ìöáàðèç Ñàáèð îüëóíóí äåäè-
éèíÿ ýþðÿ,éàøàäûãëàðû øÿùÿð åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí èøüàë îëóíàí âàõò àíàñû,ãàðäàøëàðû Ìöø-
ôèã âÿ Åëäÿíèçëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ïàðòëàéûø âÿ àòÿø
ñÿñëÿðè àëòûíäà,âàùèìÿ è÷èíäÿ ÿùàëè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ
Àüäàìà òÿðÿô öç òóòóáëàð. Ãàðãàð ÷àéûíû êå-
÷èá,ìåøÿéÿ ýèðäèêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí ÿââÿëäÿí ùà-
çûðëàäûãëàðû ïóñãóéà äöøöáëÿð. Ìåøÿäÿ, äèçÿ
ãÿäÿð ãàðûí è÷èíäÿ,÷îâüóíëó ùàâàäà ýöëëÿ-áî-
ðàíà òóòóëàí õîúàëûëàð ïÿðÿí-ïÿðÿí äöøöáëÿð.
Äîüìàëàðûíäàí àéðû äöøÿí Ìöáàðèç 5 ýöí
òÿê-òÿíùà ãàðëû ùàâàäà,ìåéèòëÿðèí è÷èíäÿ àú-
ñóñóç ìåøÿíè äîëàøûá. Åðìÿíèëÿðè ýþðäöêäÿ
êîëëàðûí àðõàñûíäà ýèçëÿíèá. Àõøàìöñòö éåíè-
äÿí àíàñûýèëÿ ðàñò ýÿëèá. Ñÿùÿðÿ ãÿäÿð ÿùàëè
èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ìåøÿäÿ ýåúÿëÿéèá. Úÿùÿð òåçäÿí
åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûáëàð. Ùÿìèí
âàõò àíàñûíûí àéàãëàðû äîíäóüó ö÷öí éåðèéÿ
áèëìÿéèá, îíà éàëâàðàðàã äåéèá êè, ñÿí ìÿíÿ
áàõìà,ãà÷. Åðìÿíèëÿð àðõàäàí îíó àòÿøÿ òó-
òóá,ÿëèíäÿêèëÿðè àòìàüû ÿìð åäèáëÿð. Åâäÿí ÷û-
õàíäà àíàñû ñÿíÿäëÿðè âÿ ïóëó îíà âåðèáìèø.
Ìöáàðèç ÿëèíäÿêèëÿðè àòûá,äàüà òÿðÿô öç òóòà-
ðàã ãà÷ûá. Äàüûí áàøûíäà ýåðè äþíöá áàõàð-
êÿí åðìÿíèëÿðèí àíàñûíû ñöðöêëÿäèêëÿðèíè ýþ-
ðöá. Àõøàì Àüäàìûí Øåëëè êÿíäèíÿ ýÿëèá ÷à-
òûá. Àüäàìäàí âåðòîëéîòëà Áàêûéà,õÿñòÿõàíà-
éà ÷àòäûðûëûá. Øàõòà âóðäóüóíäàí ñîë àéàüûíûí
3 áàðìàüûíû òÿúèëè éàðäûì õÿñòÿõàíàñûíäà êÿ-
ñèáëÿð. Àíàñû ùàããûíäà ùå÷ áèð ìÿëóìàò þéðÿ-
íÿ áèëìÿéèá. 



Hamzatov
Nazim
Jarullayevich

Hamzatov Nazim Jarulla-
yevich was born in Baku in
1967. He has finished Baku
Supreme Military Common
Forces Commanders� School.
In 1992 Nazim took part in
fight for the same territory as
the commander of Zangilan

battalion. On the 30th of August, 1993 during
the fight for Gubadli district he was taken
prisoner.

According to the information of his father
Hamzatov Jarulla Jamaleddinovich (he lives
in Baku, Nakhchivanski Street, 45, app.10)
during the seach for his son, his front-line
comrades said that Armenians fired upon his
son�s tank.

The prisoner of war lieutenant Allahver-
diyev Imran Yadulla oglu (he lives in Baku,
Yasamal district, Zaur Kerimov Street, 26),
his brother Allahverdiyev Etibar Yadulla oglu
wrote a statement that on the 30th of August,
1993 during occupation Balasultanli village
of Gubadli district by Armenians his brother
with an officer whose name was Nazim was
taken prisoner. A military man whose name
was Dagibeyi served with them in the same
unit. His son said that Armenians fired upon
Nazim and Imran�s tank, 2 men were woun-
ded and taken prisoners.
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Ùÿìçÿòîâ 
Íàçèì 

Úÿðóëëàéåâè÷

1967-úè èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. Áàêû Àëè Ùÿð-
áè Öìóìãîøóí Êîìàíäèðëÿðè
Ìÿêòÿáèíè áèòèðèá. 1992-úè èëäÿ
Çÿíýèëàí áàòàëéîíóíóí êî-
ìàíäèðè âÿçèôÿñèíäÿ ùÿìèí
ÿðàçèäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøëÿðäÿ èø-
òèðàê åäèá. 30 àâãóñò 1993-úö
èëäÿ Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíóíäà ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Íàõ÷ûâàíñêè êö÷ÿñè,åâ
45,ìÿíçèë 10-äà éàøàéàí Ùÿìçÿòîâ Úÿðóëëà
Úÿìàëÿääèíîâè÷èí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòäà äåéèëèá
êè,Íàçèìèí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû äþéöø éîëäàøëà-
ðû,îüëóíóí è÷èíäÿ îëäóüó òàíêûí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí âóðóëäóüóíó äåéèáëÿð. 

Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Éàñàìàë ðàéîíó, Çàóð Êÿðè-
ìîâ êö÷ÿñè,åâ 26-äà éàøàéàí,ùÿðáè ÿñèð ëåé-
òåíàíò Àëëàùâåðäèéåâ Èìðàí Éàäóëëà îüëóíóí
ãàðäàøû Àëëàùâåðäèéåâ Åòèáàð Éàäóëëà îüëó-
íóí èçàùàòûíäàí áÿëëè îëóá êè, 30 àâãóñò
1993-úö èëäÿ Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíóíóí Áàëàñóëòàí-
ëû êÿíäè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí
çàìàí ãàðäàøû Íàçèì àäëû çàáèòëÿ áèðëèêäÿ
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. Îíëàðëà åéíè ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿ
ãóëëóã åäÿí Äàüáÿéè àäëû ùÿðá÷èíèí îüëó
îíà, Íàçèì âÿ Èìðàíûí ùåéÿò öçâö îëäóüó
òàíêûí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí âóðóëäóüóíó, 2
íÿôÿðèí éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö
äåéèá. 



Hamzayev
Ilgar
Yasin oglu

Hamzayev Ilgar Yasin
oglu was born in 1965. In
1990 he went to take part in
fights for Garabagh allotted to
Ganja battalion of voluntaries.
On the 19th of January, 1993
during the fight in direction of
Vagauz village of Aghdara

district Ilgar was taken prisoner and sent to
Shusha. 

His brother Hamzayev Asif Yasin oglu
who lived in Ganja, A.Ahmedov Street 98
got that information from his front-line com-
rades.

It was shown in a statement of former
commander of self-defense battalion Aliyev
Agalar Hasay oglu (he lives in Baku, 2nd
microdistrict, G.Aliyev Street 1, app.43) that
Alexander Agasaryan who was engaged in
change of prisoners of war gave him a list of
72 Azerbaijani prisoners of war. There was
the name of Hamzayev Ilgar in that list. It was
shown that he was kept in Shusha prison.

Hamzeyev
Mirnajaf
Muzaffar oglu

Hamzeyev Mirnajaf Mu-
zaffar oglu was born in 1955.
He served as a senior ensign
in Military Police Department
of Ganja. In February of 1993
he was sent to Aghdam dis-
trict. On the 10th of February,
1993 during the fight for

Mehmane village Mirnajaf was taken pris-
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Ùÿìçÿéåâ
Èëãàð

Éàñèí îüëó

1965-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1990-úû èëäÿ Ýÿíúÿ êþíöëëöëÿð
áàòàëéîíóíóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ úÿá-
ùÿéÿ ýåäèá. 19 éàíâàð 1993-
úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Âà-
ãàóç êÿíäè èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ ýå-
äÿí äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿðÿê Øóøà
øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû Ùÿìçÿéåâ Èëãàðûí ãàðäàøû-
Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿðè,À. ßùìÿäîâ êö÷ÿñè 98-äÿ éà-
øàéàí Ùÿìçÿéåâ Àñèô îíóí äþéöø éîëäàøëà-
ðûíäàí àëûá. 

Àüäàì þçöíöìöäàôèÿ áàòàëéîíóíóí ñà-
áèã êîìàíäèðè, Áàêè øÿùÿðè, 2-úè ìèêðîðàéîí,
Ù.ßëèéåâ êö÷ÿñè, åâ 1,ìÿíçèë 43-äÿ éàøàéàí
ßëèéåâ Àüàëàð Õàñàé îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ áèëäèðèð
êè, ùÿðáè ÿñèðëÿðèí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿøüóë
îëàðêÿí ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿí Àëåêñàíäð Àüàñàð-
éàí 72 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðèí ñèéàùûñûíû
îíà âåðèá. Ùÿìèí ñèéàùûäà Ùÿìçÿéåâ Èëãàðûí
Øóøà øÿùÿð ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñ-
òÿðèëèá. 

Ùÿìçÿéåâ
Ìèðíÿúÿô

Ìöçÿôôÿð îüëó

1955-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
Ýÿíúÿ Ùÿðáè Ïîëèñ Èäàðÿñèíäÿ
áàø ýèçèð âÿçèôÿñèíäÿ õèäìÿò
åäèá. 1993-úö èëèí ôåâðàë àéûí-
äà Àüäÿðÿ áþëýÿñèíÿ ýþíäÿ-
ðèëèá. 10 ôåâðàë 1993-úö èëäÿ
Ìåùìàíÿ êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþ-
éöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá âÿ Øóøà
øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûá.



oner and sent to Shusha.
His wife Hamzayeva Mahluga Pasha

gizi (at present she lives in Yeni Ganja set-
tlement, 45) found out that information
from his front-line comrades when she
searched for her husband. The neighbour
of prisoners Hamzayev Mirnajaf and
Amirov Intigam - Hasanov Musa
Shahvalad oglu (he lives in Yeni Ganja
settlement, 62, app. 17) informed when he
went with brother to Rostov by the train
(route Mineralniye Vodi � Rostov), they
met inhabitants of Yerevan in 1998.
During conversation Armenians told Musa
there was an automobile school where
Azerbaijani prisoners of war repaired mili-
tary technical equipment. They gave him
address and phone number of that school.
When Musa asked Armenians about pris-
oners they said that one of them was grey-
haired, middle-aged, another was blond
boy who knew Armenian language. They
were always together. Intigam was from
Armenia and that�s why he knew it very
much. Mirnajaf was grey-haired.

Hasanov
Asif
Agamirza oglu

Hasanov Asif Agamirza
oglu was born in Amrallar vil-
lage of Khojavand district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1960.
Police ensign Hasanov Asif
from Police Department of
Khojavand district was one of
who organized the defense of

their village. On the 29th of December, 1991
Asif with villager Bahramov Vagif Jalil oglu
was taken prisoner by Armenians being on
point duty near Garachukh place of Amrallar
village of Khojavand district.

According to the words of his father
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Áó ìÿëóìàòû Ìèðíÿúÿôèí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿø-
üóë îëàí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû – Éåíè Ýÿíúÿ ãÿñÿ-
áÿñè,åâ 45-äÿ éàøàéàí Ùÿìçÿéåâà Ìÿùëóãÿ
Ïàøà ãûçû îíóí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí þéðÿ-
íèá. Åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø
Ùÿìçÿéåâ Ìèðíÿúÿô âÿ ßìèðîâ Èíòèãàìûí
ãîíøóñó - Éåíè Ýÿíúÿ ãÿñÿáÿñè, áèíà 62,
ìÿíçèë 17-äÿ éàøàéàí Ùÿñÿíîâ Ìóñà Øàù-
âÿëÿä îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,1998-
úè èëèí éàéûíäà ãàðäàøû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ãàòàðëà
Ìèíåðàëíûéå Âîäû-Ðîñòîâ ìàðøðóòó èëÿ Ðîñ-
òîâ øÿùÿðèíÿ ýåäÿí çàìàí Éåðåâàí ñàêèíëÿ-
ðè èëÿ òàíûø îëóá. Ñþùáÿò ÿñíàñûíäà åðìÿíè-
ëÿð Ìóñàéà åâëÿðèíèí éàíûíäà ìàøûí òÿëèìè
ìÿêòÿáèíèí éåðëÿøäèéèíè âÿ îðàäàêû ùÿðáè
òåõíèêàíûí òÿìèðè èëÿ àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð-
ëÿðèí ìÿøüóë îëäóãëàðûíû äåéèá. Îíà ùÿìèí
ìÿêòÿáèí öíâàíûíû âÿ òåëåôîí íþìðÿñèíè äÿ
âåðèáëÿð. Åðìÿíèëÿðäÿí ÿñèðëÿðèí ÿëàìÿòèíè ñî-
ðóøäóãäà àüñà÷ëû, îðòà éàøëû áèð íÿôÿðëÿ, åð-
ìÿíè äèëèíè áèëÿí ñàðûøûí áèð îüëàíû ùÿìèøÿ áèð
éåðäÿ ýþðäöêëÿðèíè äåéèáëÿð. Èíòèãàì ÿñëÿí
Åðìÿíèñòàíëû îëäóüó ö÷öí åðìÿíè äèëèíè áèëèð-
äè. Ìèðíÿúÿô èñÿ àüñà÷ëû èäè. 

Ùÿñÿíîâ
Àñèô

Àüàìèðçÿ îüëó

1960-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Õîúàâÿíä ðàéî-
íóíóí ßìðàëëàð êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîí Ïî-
ëèñ Øþáÿñèíäÿ ÷àâóø êèìè õèä-
ìÿò åäÿí Àñèô éàøàäûãëàðû ÿðà-
çèíèí ìöäàôèÿ÷èëÿðèíäÿíäèð. 29
äåêàáð 1991-úè èëäÿ Õîúàâÿíä
ðàéîíóíóí ßìðàëëàð êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûíäà Ãà-
ðà÷óõ äåéèëÿí éåðäÿ ïîñòäà íþâáÿ ÷ÿêÿí
çàìàí ùÿìéåðëèñè Áÿùðàìîâ Âàãèô Úÿëèë îü-
ëó èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó ßìðàëëàð êÿíä



Hasanov Agamirza Salim oglu who lived in
Amrallar village of Khojavand district (at
present he lives in Harami of Beylagan dis-
trict), together with his villager Vagif, he was
taken prisoner by Armenians and kept in
Khojavand district on the 29th of December,
1991. She got that information from Arme-
nian former chairman of collective farm,
Karo�s son - military man of 18-20 years old.

According to the information of Kazimov
Ahad Musa oglu who lived in Yaglivand vil-
lage of Fuzuli district (now he lives in
Allahyarli village of Beylagan district) and
engaged in change of prisoners and hos-
tages, an Armenian Karen who lived in
Fuzuli district and then moved into Tug vil-
lage of Hadrud informed that Hasanov Asif
and Bahramov Vagif were taken prisoners
and kept in Tug village.

The wife of Bahramov Vagif Bahramova
Elza Ahad gizi who lived in Amrallar village of
Khojavand district (at present she lives in
Dunyamallar village of Beylagan district)
wrote a statement that when Vagif and Asif
were taken prisoners, Armenians connected
by radio communication and informed that
they were kept in Khojavand district. In 1993
Elza�s brother Abdul connected with oppo-
site side and found out that Vagif and Asif
were kept in Tug village.

Hasanov
Cherkez
Mukhtar oglu

Hasanov Cherkez Mukhtar
oglu was born in Khanliglar vil-
lage of Gazakh district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1966.
He served as a senior ser-
geant in Ganja Internal Forces.
On the 18th of July, 1992
Cherkez with 41 policemen
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ñàêèíè, ùàçûðäà Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ùÿðàìè
äöçö äåéèëÿí ÿðàçèñèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ùÿ-
ñÿíîâ Àüàìèðçÿ Ñÿëèì îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþ-
ðÿ,ùÿìèí ýöí îüëó ùÿìéåðëèñè Âàãèôëÿ áèðëèê-
äÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá âÿ
Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí ÿðàçèñèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá.
Áó õÿáÿðè îíà Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíäà êîëõîç
ñÿäðè èøëÿìèø ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè îëàí Êàðî-
íóí 18-20 éàøëû ùÿðá÷è îüëó âåðèá. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áåé-
ëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëóíóí âåðäèéè
ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿ-
ñè çàìàíû åðìÿíè òÿðÿôäÿí Ôöçóëè ðàéîí ñàêè-
íè, ñîíðàäàí Ùàäðóòóí Òóü êÿíäèíÿ êþ÷ìöø
Êàðåí àäëû øÿõñ îíà ßìðàëëàð êÿíä ñàêèíëÿðè
Ùÿñÿíîâ Àñèô âÿ Áÿùðàìîâ Âàãèôèí ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöá,Òóü êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Áÿùðàìîâ Âàãèôèí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû - Õîúà-
âÿíä ðàéîíó ßìðàëëàð êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áåéëÿãàí
ðàéîíóíóí Äöíéàìàëëàð êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø Áÿùðàìîâà Åëçà ßùÿä ãûçû ÿðèçÿñèí-
äÿ éàçûá êè,Âàãèôëÿ Àñèô ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿí ýöí
åðìÿíèëÿð ðàäèîÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã îíëàðû Õîúà-
âÿíä ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàäûãëàðûíû áèëäèðèáëÿð.
1993-úö èëäÿ Åëçàíûí ãàðäàøû ßáäöë ùÿðá÷è-
ëÿð âàñèòÿñèëÿ ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿí Âàãèôëÿ Àñèôèí
Òóü êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Ùÿñÿíîâ
×ÿðêÿç

Ìóõòàð îüëó

1966-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãàçàõ ðàéîíó-
íóí Õàíëûãëàð êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. Äàõèëè Ãîøóíëàðûí
Ýÿíúÿäÿ éåðëÿøÿí ùÿðáè ùèññÿ-
ëÿðèíäÿí áèðèíäÿ áàø ÷àâóø êè-
ìè ãóëëóã åäèá. 18 èéóë 1992-úè
èëäÿ 41 íÿôÿð ïîëèñ èø÷èñè èëÿ



was sent to Umudlu village of Aghdara dis-
trict. At that day Armenians made an ambush
and nobody of them returned.

According to the words of Hasanov Arshi-
med Mukhtar oglu who lived in Khanliglar vil-
lage of Gazakh district, while searching for
his brother he was sent to Aghdara district,
saw the corpses but Cherkez was neither
among killed nor among alive.

According to the information of Azerbai-
jan National Committee of Helsinki Civil As-
sembly Cherkez was taken prisoner and sent
to Armenia.

The deputy chairman of State Custom
Committee of Azerbaijan Republic Rafael
Mirzeyev got a list of Azerbaijani prisoners of
war and hostages from Armenian represen-
tative at the front in 1993. There was the
name of Hasanov Cherkez in the list and it
was shown that he was kept in Armenia.

Hasanov
Eldaniz
Novruz oglu

Hasanov Eldaniz Novruz
oglu was born in Kalaman vil-
lage of Gedebey district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1972. In
December of 1992 he was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and

Enlistment Office of Kelbajar district. On the
17th of February, 1994 during the fight for
Murovdagh height of Kelbajar district wound-
ed Eldaniz was taken prisoner by Armenians.

When his father Hasanov Novruz Kazim
oglu who lived in Kalaman village of
Gedebey district searched for his son, he
went to the military unit where he served.
The front-line comrade of Eldaniz - Jablus
Tapdig oglu who lived in Shurabad village of
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áèðëèêäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Óìóäëó êÿíäèíÿ
ýþíäÿðèëèá. Åëÿ ùÿìèí ýöí 41 äþéöø÷ö ïóñ-
ãóéà äöøÿðÿê ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàçàõ ðàéîíó Õàíëûãëàð êÿíä ñàêèíè Ùÿ-
ñÿíîâ Àðøèìåä Ìóõòàð îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþ-
ðÿ, ãàðäàøûíûí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû Àüäÿðÿ ðàéî-
íóíà ýåäèá, ùÿëàê îëàíëàðûí ìåéèòëÿðèíè þç
ýþçëÿðè èëÿ ýþðöá,äþéöø ýåäÿí éåðäÿ ×ÿðêÿ-
çèí íÿ þëöñöíö,íÿ äÿ äèðèñèíè òàïà áèëìÿéèá. 

Ùåëñèíêè Âÿòÿíäàø Àññàìáëåéàñû Àçÿð-
áàéúàí Ìèëëè Êîìèòÿñèíäÿí Àðøèìåäÿ âåðèë-
ìèø ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, ×ÿðêÿç ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,
Åðìÿíèñòàíà àïàðûëûá. 

Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóëèêàñû Ýþìðöê Êîìè-
òÿñèíèí ñÿäð ìöàâèíè (òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê îðãàíëà-
ðûíäà èøëÿéèá) Ðàôàåë Ìèðçÿéåâèí 1993-úö èë-
äÿ úÿáùÿ õÿòòèíäÿ åðìÿíè íöìàéÿíäÿëÿðèí-
äÿí àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâ-
ëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ùÿñÿíîâ ×ÿðêÿçèí Åðìÿ-
íèñòàíäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ùÿñÿíîâ
Åëäÿíèç

Íîâðóç îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ýÿäÿáÿé ðàéîíó-
íóí Êÿëÿìàí êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí äåêàáð àéûí-
äà Êÿëáÿúÿð Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êî-
ìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 17 ôåâðàë
1994-úö èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí Ìóðîâäàü éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ
éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Úÿäÿáÿé ðàéîíó Êÿëÿìàí êÿíä
ñàêèíè Ùÿñÿíîâ Íîâðóç Êàçûì îüëó Åëäÿíè-
çèí ãóëëóã åòäèéè ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿ îëóá. Òàáîð
êîìàíäèðè Åëäÿíèçèí éàðàëû äþéöø÷ö-Ýÿäÿ-
áÿé ðàéîíó Øóðàáàä êÿíä ñàêèíè Úÿáëóñ
Òàïäûã îüëóíó ïîñòäàí ãÿãàðýàùà ýÿòèðèá
ýåðè ãàéûäàðêÿí éàðàëàíàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäö-



Gedebey district said to his commander of
battalion that Eldaniz was wounded and
taken prisoner. According to his information,
6 fighters from Gedebey district: Isayev
Etibar Eldar oglu (Kichik Garamurad village),
Shahrzayev Shakir Firidun oglu (Saratovka
village), Tanriverdiyev Ibad Ahmed oglu
(Arabachi village), Hagverdiyev Elman Ali
oglu (Aghdam village), Ojagverdiyev Elchin
Aydin oglu (Aghdam village), Verdiyev Elchin
Salim oglu (Ivanovka village) went by a car
�QAZ-66� and they were taken hostages.

Hasanov
Elgun
Uzeyir oglu

Hasanov Elgun Uzeyir
oglu was born in Zagatala
town of Azerbaijan Republic
in 1973. In 1990 he entered
Baku Supreme Military
Common Force Comman-
ders school. In 1993 the stu-
dent of 3rd course lieutenant

Hasanov Elgun was appointed the com-
mander of troop and was sent to the front.
During the night from 11th to 12th of Feb-
ruary, 1994 he was wounded and taken
prisoner at the fight for Mehdili village of
Jabrayil district.

According to the information of his
father Hasanov Uzeyir Hasan oglu (he
lives in Zagatala, Sulh Street 3), a soldier
from his troop in the hospital of Beylagan
district said that his commander was
wounded and taken prisoner by Ar-
menians.

In 1997 former fighter Ramazan who
lived in Tala village of Zagatala district (at
present he lives in RF) informed that
Elgun was wounded in shoulder and leg
and was taken prisoner by Armenians.

Armenian Lavrik Markarov with family
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éöíö äåéèá. Îíóí ÿëäÿ åòäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþ-
ðÿ,îüëó èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñëÿí Ýÿäÿáÿé ðàéîíóí-
äàí îëàí Èñàéåâ Åòèáàð Åëäàð îüëó (Êè÷èê Ãà-
ðàìóðàä êÿíäè),Øàùðçàéåâ Øàêèð Ôèðóäèí îü-
ëó (Ñàðàòîâêà êÿíäè),Òàíðûâåðäèéåâ Èáàä ßù-
ìÿä îüëó (Àðàáà÷û êÿíäè), Ùàãâåðäèéåâ Åë-
ìàí ßëè îüëó (Àðõäàì êÿíäè),Îúàãâåðäèéåâ
Åë÷èí Àéäûí îüëó (Àðõäàì êÿíäè), Âåðäèéåâ
Åë÷èí Ñÿëèì îüëó (Èâàíîâêà êÿíäè) «ÃÀÇ-66»
ìàðêàëû àâòîìàøûíäà ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 

Ùÿñÿíîâ
Åëýöí

Öçåéèð îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Çàãàòàëà øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1990-úû
èëäÿ Áàêû Àëè Ùÿðáè Öìóìãî-
øóí Êîìàíäèðëÿðè Ìÿêòÿáèíÿ
äàõèë îëóá. 1993-úö èëäÿ ÛÛÛ
êóðñ ìöäàâèìè ëåéòåíàíò Ùÿ-
ñÿíîâ Åëýöí òàãûì êîìàíäèðè
âÿçèôÿñèíÿ òÿéèí îëóíóá âÿ úÿáùÿéÿ éîëëàíûá.
1994-úö èë ôåâðàë àéûíûí 11-äÿí 12-íÿ êå÷ÿí
ýåúÿ Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíóíóí Ìåùäèëè êÿíäè óü-
ðóíäà äþéöøäÿ éàðàëàíûá âÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Çàãàòàëà øÿùÿðè,Ñöëù êö÷ÿñè,åâ 3,
ìÿíçèë 42-äÿ éàøàéàí Ùÿñÿíîâ Öçåéèð Ùÿ-
ñÿí îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,îüëóíóí
àõòàðûøû çàìàíû 1994-úö èëèí ìàðò àéûíäà
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí õÿñòÿõàíàäà
Åëýöíöí êîìàíäèð îëäóüó òàãûìäà ãóëëóã åò-
ìèø éàðàëû ÿñýÿð (àäûíû óíóäóá) êîìàíäèðè-
íèí éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíöí
øàùèäè îëäóüóíó äåéèá. 

1997-úè èëäÿ äþéöø éîëäàøû-Çàãàòàëà ðà-
éîíó Òàëà êÿíä ñàêèíè Ðàìàçàí (Ðóñèéà Ôå-
äåðàñèéàñûíäà éàøàéûð) àäëû øÿõñ îíà Åëýö-
íöí ÷èéíèíäÿí âÿ àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàíäûüûíû âÿ
åðìÿíèëÿðèí îíó ÿñèð ýþòöðäöêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèá. 

Ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè Ëàâðèê Ìàðêàðîâ (öí-



moved into Jeleznovodsk city (address:
RF, Jeleznovodsk city, Moscowskaya
Street 22, phone: 8-865-32-4-11-12).
When Garabagh war began, he moved
into Jeleznovodsk. Lavrik�s wife Lyuda
was Russian. In October of 1994 she
went to her aunt�s place, Uzeyir met her
and asked to find out information con-
cerning his son. Later Lyuda rang him up
and said that Elgun was alive. In March of
1995 he met Lavrik in Lagadeki district of
Georgia. Lavrik said if he wanted to
release Elgun it would be necessary to
find an Armenian prisoner. It was impos-
sible to release his son. In 1998 Lyuda
died and the connection with the family
was interrupted.

Hasanov
Ali
Ismayil oglu

Hasanov Ali Ismayil oglu
was born in Baku in 1957. On
the 4th of June, 1993 police
lieutenant Gasanov Ali was
sent to fight for Aghdam dis-
trict. During the night from the

12th to 13th of June, 1993 when he was on
point duty with 15 policemen in Chinli village
of Aghdam district, Armenians fired upon
them and took him as prisoner together with
Abbasov Mazahir.

According to the information of his wife
Hasanova Arifa Asgar gizi (she lives in Baku,
Neapol Street, 7Q, app.39), an Armenian
from Baku whose name was Rajik rang up
the commander of Ali�s regiment and said
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âàíû: Ðóñèéà Ôåäåðàñèéàñû, Æåëåçíîâîäñê øÿ-
ùÿðè,Ìîñêîâñêàéà êö÷ÿñè, åâ 22; òåë: 8-865-
32-4-11-12) Ãàðàáàü ìöùàðèáÿñè áàøëàéàí
çàìàí àèëÿñè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Æåëåçíîâîäñê øÿùÿ-
ðèíÿ êþ÷öá. Îíóí ìèëëèééÿòúÿ ðóñ îëàí ùÿéàò
éîëäàøû Ëéóäà 1994-úö èëèí îêòéàáð àéûíäà
Çàãàòàëà øÿùÿðèíäÿ éàøàéàí õàëàñûýèëÿ ýÿëÿí
âàõò Öçåéèð îíóíëà ýþðöøöá âÿ îüëó ùàããûí-
äà åðìÿíèëÿðäÿí ìÿëóìàò þéðÿíìÿéè õàùèø
åäèá. Áèð ìöääÿò ñîíðà Ëéóäà îíà çÿíý âó-
ðóá, Åëýöíöí ñàü îëäóüóíó áèëäèðèá. 1995-úè
èëèí ìàðò àéûíäà î, Ëàâðèêëÿ Ýöðúöñòàí Ðåñ-
ïóáëèêàñûíûí Ëàãîäåêè ðàéîíóíäà ýþðöøöá.
Ëàâðèê îíà åðìÿíèëÿðèí Åëýöíö àçàä åòìÿê
ö÷öí åðìÿíè ÿñèðè òÿëÿá åòäèêëÿðèíè äåéèá. Áó
äà èìêàíñûç îëäóüó ö÷öí îüëóíó àçàä åòìÿê
ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. 1998-úè èëäÿ Ëéóäà âÿôàò
åòäèéè ö÷öí ùÿìèí àèëÿ èëÿ ÿëàãÿ êÿñèëèá. 

Ùÿñÿíîâ
ßëè

Èñìàéûë îüëó

1957-úè èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 4 èéóí 1993-
úö èëäÿ ïîëèñ ëåéòåíàíòû Ùÿñÿ-
íîâ ßëè Àüäàì ðàéîíó óüðóí-
äà äþéöøëÿðÿ éîëëàíûá. 1993-
úö èë èéóí àéûíûí 12-äÿí 13-íÿ
êå÷ÿí ýåúÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí
×èíëè êÿíäèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí ïîñò-
äà òàáåëèéèíäÿ îëàí 15 ïîëèñ íÿôÿðè èëÿ êåøèê
÷ÿêäèéè çàìàí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí àðòèëëåðè-
éà àòÿøèíÿ òóòóëóá âÿ Øóøà øÿùÿð ñàêèíè Àá-
áàñîâ Ìÿçàùèðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Íåàïîë êö÷ÿ-
ñè, åâ 7ã, ìÿíçèë 39-äà éàøàéàí Ùÿñÿíîâà
Àðèôÿ ßñýÿð ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,
20 èéóí 1993-úö èëäÿ ßëèíèí õèäìÿò åòäèéè



that wounded Ali was taken prisoner and
they could change him for missed
Khachaturyan Manvel Anatoliyevich on the
20th of June, 1993.

His father Hasanov Ismayil Agadede
oglu (he lives in Baku, Gadirbeyov Street,
63A, app.93) wrote a statement that an
Armenian whose name was Arkadi called to
Ali�s commander major Osmanov Tapdig
and said about a list of 13 missed
Armenians. He offered to change those
Armenians for Ali. Arkadi said if he found
Armenians, he would connect with Seyid
Ahad who lived in Fuzuli district.

Then another Armenian whose name
was Andrey from Khankandi called to the
commander and said that Ali was kept there.
Missed Armenians weren�t found and the
change didn�t realize.

Hasanov
Asadullah
Nushiravan oglu

Hasanov Asadullah Nush-
iravan oglu was born in Fara-
jan village of Gubadli district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1963.
During 1981-1983 he was at
military service in Republic of
Afghanistan. Later he moved
into Sumgayit town. On the 5th

of January, 1994 Asadullah was called up for
military service by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of Sumgayit town and
sent to Kelbajar district. On the 17th of
February, 1994 he was taken prisoner during
the fight on the territory of Murovdag of
Kelbajar district.

Aliyev Gahraman Hasan oglu who
returned from Armenian captivity and lived in
Garakhanbeyli village of Fuzuli district (now
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àëàéûí êîìàíäèðèíÿ þçöíö Áàêû åðìÿíèñè êè-
ìè òÿãäèì åäÿí Ðà÷èê àäëû áèð øÿõñ çÿíý âó-
ðàðàã îíó éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðäöêëÿ-
ðèíè, éàëíûç èòêèí äöøìöø Õà÷àòóðéàí Ìàíâåë
Àíàòîëéåâè÷ëÿ äÿéèøäèðìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè ñþé-
ëÿéèá. 

Àòàñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ãÿäèðáÿéîâ êö÷ÿñè, åâ
63à,ìÿíçèë 93-äà éàøàéàí Ùÿñÿíîâ Èñìàéûë
Àüàäÿäÿ îüëóíóí ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûëûá êè,îüëó-
íóí õèäìÿò åòäèéè àëàéûí êîìàíäèðè ìàéîð
Îñìàíîâ Òàïäûüà Àðêàäè àäëû áèð åðìÿíè Åð-
ìÿíèñòàíäàí çÿíý âóðóá,èòêèí äöøìöø 13 åð-
ìÿíèíèí ñèéàùûñûíû ñþéëÿéèá. Ùÿìèí åðìÿíèëÿ-
ðè Ùÿñÿíîâ ßëè èëÿ äÿéèøìÿéè òÿêëèô åäèá. Àð-
êàäè îíà åðìÿíèëÿð òàïûëàðñà,Ôöçóëè ðàéîí ñà-
êèíè Ñåéèä ßùÿäëÿ ÿëàãÿ ñàõëàìàüû áèëäèðèá. 

Áóíäàí ñîíðà êîìàíäèðÿ Õàíêÿíäèíäÿí
Àíäðåé àäëû äèýÿð åðìÿíè çÿíý âóðóá,ßëèíèí
îðàäà ÿñèð ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. Èòêèí äöøìöø
åðìÿíèëÿðè òàïìàã ìöìêöí îëìàäûüû ö÷öí
äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. 

Ùÿñÿíîâ
ßñÿäóëëàù

Íóøèðÿâàí îüëó

1963-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó-
íóí Ôÿðÿúàí êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1981-1983-úö èëëÿðäÿ ßô-
ãàíûñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíäà ùÿð-
áè õèäìÿòäÿ îëóá. Ñîíðàäàí
Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðèíÿ êþ÷öá. 5
éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ Ñóìãàéûò
øÿùÿð Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá âÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíóíà
ýþíäÿðèëèá. 17 ôåâðàë 1994-úö èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð
ðàéîíóíóí Ìóðîâäàü ÿðàçèñèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþ-
éöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ôöçóëè ðàéî-
íó Ãàðàõàíáÿéëè êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áèëÿñóâàð ðàéî-
íóíäàêû 3 ñàéëû ÷àäûð øÿùÿðúèéèíäÿ ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø ßëèéåâ Ãÿùðÿìàí Ùÿñÿí îüëó èçàùà-
òûíäà Õàíêÿíäèíäÿêè ùÿðáè ùèññÿëÿðäÿí áèðèí-



he lives in camp town „ 3 in Bilasuvar dis-
trict) wrote a statement when he was forced
for agricultural work in military unit of
Khankandi, he saw Asadullah there.

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district rep-
resented a list of Azerbaijani prisoners of war
and hostages kept in Upper Garabagh and
the chief of staff of Shusha regiment Agayan
Elmira confirmed that list. There was the
name of Hasanov Asadullah in that list. It
was shown that he was kept in Khankandi.

Hasanov
Faig
Hasan oglu

Hasanov Faig Hasan
oglu was born in Mingechevir
city of Azerbaijan Republic in
1969. In October of 1991 he
voluntarily took part in fights
for Garabagh. Faig served in
Shirin Mirzeyev�s battalion.
On the 28th of February,

1992 he was taken prisoner by Armenians
during the fight in Umudlu village of
Aghdam district.

According to the information of his
brother Hasanov Etibar Hasan oglu (he
lives in Mingechevir, Khatai Street, 10,
app.23), Faig�s football trainer Mahmudov
Nemet said that he was alive and kept in a
private house of Khankandi.

Mahmudov Nemet Usman oglu (he
lives in Mingechevir, M.A.Rasulzade
Street, 72A, app.31) wrote a statement
that an Armenian whose name was
Julietta from Khankandi called and said
that Hasanov Faig was alive and kept in
their house on the 28th of January, 1994.
Julietta wanted to change him for her sis-
ter�s husband Ayvazyan Beniamin Mikhai-
lovich missed in Zangilan district. 2 days
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äÿ òÿñÿððöôàò èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá îëóíàí çàìàí
Ùÿñÿíîâ ßñÿäóëëàùû äà îðàäà ýþðäéöíö éà-
çûá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí òÿãäèì åòäè-
éè,Øóøà àëàéûíûí ãÿðàðýàù ðÿèñè Àüàéàí Åëìè-
ðàíûí òÿñäèãëÿäèéè àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ
ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ùÿñÿíîâ ßñÿäóëëàùûí
Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ùÿñÿíîâ
Ôàèã

Ùÿñÿí îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð
øÿùÿðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1991-
úè èëèí îêòéàáð àéûíäàí êþíöëëö
îëàðàã Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà äþ-
éöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. Øèðèí
Ìèðçÿéåâèí òàáîðóíäà ãóëëóã
åäèá. 28 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ
Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Óìóäëó êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí
äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð øÿùÿðè,Õÿòàè êö÷ÿñè,
åâ 10,ìÿíçèë 23-äÿ éàøàéàí Ùÿñÿíîâ Åòèáàð
Ùÿñÿí îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, âàõ-
òèëÿ Ôàèãèí ôóòáîë ìÿøã÷èñè îëìóø Ìàùìóäîâ
Íåìÿò îíëàðà Ôàèãèí ñàü îëäóüóíó,Õàíêÿí-
äèíäÿ øÿõñè åâäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. 

Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð øÿùÿðè,Ì.ß.Ðÿñóëçàäÿ êö÷ÿñè
72À, ìÿíçèë 31-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìàùìóäîâ Íå-
ìÿò Óñìàí îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè, 1994-
úö èë éàíâàð àéûíûí 28-äÿ îíëàðà (åâ òåëåôî-
íó 5-38-22) Õÿíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿí Àéâàçéàí
Úöëéåòòà Ñàíòóðîâíà àäëû ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè
îëàí ãàäûí çÿíý âóðóá Ùÿñÿíîâ Ôàèãèí ñàü
îëäóüóíó, åâëÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. Úöë-
éåòòà Íåìÿòÿ Ôàèãè Çÿíýèëàí ÿðàçèñèíäÿ èò-
êèí äöøìöø, ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Àéâàçéàí Áåíèà-
ìèí Ìèõàéëîâè÷ëÿ (Áåíèê òÿõÿëëöñëö) äÿéèø-



later that woman called again and wanted
to get information concerning her relative.
Faig�s mother talked to Julietta. She con-
vinced not to be worried about the son.
During 10 days the members of Faig�s
family appealed to International organiza-
tion but they didn�t get any information
regarding Beniamin. Julietta�s sister Janna
called from Moscow. She promised to look
after Faig till they found Beniamin. Then
connection was interrupted and nobody
from Armenian side called them.

Hasanov
Ilham
Gulmammad oglu

Hasanov Ilham Gulmam-
mad oglu was born in Vladi-
mirovka village of Guba district
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1974. In November of 1993 he
was sent to fight for Garabagh
allotted to Gusar battalion of
voluntaries. Hasanov Ilham

took part in fights for Khojavand district. On
the 31st of January, 1994 during the fight for
Shishgaya height of Khojavand district Ilham
was taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the information of his front-
line comrade and villager Novruzov Ibrahim
Mammadshah oglu who lived in Vladimirov-
ka village of Guba district, he was with
cousin Tahir and mehseti turk Bayragdarov
Hummet during the night on the 31st of
January, 1994. When Armenians attacked
them suddenly their bullets were over. They
had to return back. Ibrahim was wounded
and ran away to unknown direction. When he
returned, he saw Ilham was surrounded.
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ìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèá. Ùÿìèí ãàäûí 2 ýöí
ñîíðà éåíÿ çÿíý âóðóá, ãîùóìó ùàããûíäà
ìÿëóìàò àëìàã èñòÿéèá âÿ Ôàèãèí àíàñû Íå-
ìÿòýèëäÿ îëäóüóíäàí îíóíëà äà äàíûøûá, àð-
õàéûí åäèá êè,îüëóíäàí íèýàðàí ãàëìàñûí. 10
ýöí ÿðçèíäÿ Ôàèãèí àèëÿ öçâëÿðè áåéíÿëõàëã
òÿøêèëàòëàðà âÿ ÿëàãÿäàð îðãàíëàðà ìöðàúèÿò
åäèá, ëàêèí Áåíèàìèí ùàããûíäà ùå÷ áèð ìÿëó-
ìàò ÿëäÿ åäÿ áèëìÿéèáëÿð. Ìîñêâà øÿùÿðèí-
äÿí Úöëéåòòàíûí áàúûñû Æàííà íþâáÿòè äÿôÿ
çÿíý âóðóá, Áåíèàìèí òàïûëàíà ãÿäÿð Ôàèãÿ
ùèìàéÿäàðëûã åäÿúÿêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèá. Ñîíðàäàí
ÿëàãÿ êÿñèëèá,åðìÿíè òÿðÿôäÿí äàùà ùå÷ êèì
çÿíý âóðìàéûá. 

Ùÿñÿíîâ
Èëùàì

Ýöëìÿììÿä îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãóáà ðàéîíóíóí
Âëàäèìèðîâêà êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1993-úö èëèí íîéàáð
àéûíäà Ãóáà-Ãóñàð êþíöëëöëÿð
áàòàëéîíóíóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ Ãàðà-
áàü óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðÿ éîëëà-
íûá. Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíäà ýå-
äÿí äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 31 éàíâàð
1994-úö èëäÿ Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Øèøãàéà
éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû âÿ ùÿìêÿíäëèñè-Ãóáà ðà-
éîíó Âëàäèìèðîâêà êÿíä ñàêèíè Íîâðóçîâ Èá-
ðàùèì Ìÿììÿäøàù îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìà-
òà ýþðÿ, 1994-úö èë éàíâàð àéûíûí 31-íÿ êå-
÷ÿí ýåúÿ î,ÿìèñè îüëó Òàùèð,Ùÿñÿíîâ Èëùàì
âÿ ÿñëÿí ìåùñåòè òöðêö îëàí Áàéðàãäàðîâ
Ùöììÿòëÿ áèð éåðäÿ îëóá. Åðìÿíèëÿð ãÿôèë
ùöúóì åäÿí çàìàí îíëàðûí ñóðñàòû ãóðòàðûá.
Áóíà ýþðÿ äÿ ýåðè ÷ÿêèëìÿéÿ ìÿúáóð îëóá-
ëàð. Èáðàùèì éàðàëàíäûüû ö÷öí áàøãà èñòèãà-
ìÿòÿ ãà÷ûá,ýåðè äþíÿíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí Èëùàìûí



That moment Ilham was without weapon.
Ibrahim was sure that he was taken prisoner
by Armenians.

Hasanov
Ismiali
Ismayil oglu

Hasanov Ismiali Ismayil
oglu was born in Alikhanli vil-
lage of Fuzuli district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1924. On
the 23rd of August, 1993 dur-
ing the day of Alikhanli vil-
lage�s occupation, Ismiali with
his wife Hasanova Fatma

Huseyngulu gizi (year of birth 1933) was
taken hostage by Armenians.

That information was given by his son
Hasanov Gabil Ismayil oglu (he lives in Baku,
3rd Alatava, app. 125V).

According to a statement of Tagiyev
Mammad Gachay oglu who lived in
Garadaghli village of Khojavand district (at
present he lives in Machgara village of
Beylagan district), when he was engaged in
change of prisoners and hostages, represen-
tatives of Armenian side Abo and Edik want-
ed to change the Hasanovs kept as hostages
in Upper Garabagh for 2 Armenian fighters
who were taken prisoners. But it was impos-
sible to find Armenian fighters and that�s why
the change didn�t realize.
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ãàëäûüû òÿðÿôè ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëäûãëàðûíû ýþðöá.
Ùÿìèí àíäà Èëùàì ñóðñàòñûç îëóá, Èáðàùèì
ÿìèíëèêëÿ îíóí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëäöéöíö áèëäèðèá. 

Ùÿñÿíîâ
Èñìèÿëè

Èñìàéûë îüëó

1924-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí
Àëûõàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 23 àâãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ
Àëûõàíëû êÿíäè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí ùÿéàò
éîëäàøû Ùÿñÿíîâà Ôàòìà Ùö-
ñåéíãóëó ãûçû (1933) èëÿ åðìÿ-
íèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá.

Áó ìÿëóìàòû îüëó-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, 3-úö Àëà-
òàâà,åâ 125Â-äÿ éàøàéàí Ùÿñÿíîâ Ùàáèë Èñ-
ìèéÿëè îüëó âåðèá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó
èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèø-
äèðèëìÿñè çàìàíû ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿëÿ-
ðè Àáî âÿ Åäèê îíà Ùÿñÿíîâëàðûí Äàüëûã Ãà-
ðàáàüäà ýèðîâ ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû,2 ÿñèð ýþòöðöë-
ìöø åðìÿíè äþéöø÷öñö èëÿ äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿäèê-
ëÿðèíè äåéèáëÿð. Åðìÿíè äþéöø÷öñö òàïà áèë-
ìÿäèêëÿðèíäÿí äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. 



Hasanov
Mehdi
Ramil oglu

Hasanov Mehdi Ramil oglu
was born in Khojali town of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1973.
On the 26th of February, 1992
during the day of Khojali�s oc-
cupation by Armenian armed
forces, he defended the town
with others. When he left cap-

tured territory with people near Dehraz vil-
lage, he met Armenian armed forces who
made an ambush. Armenian fired upon
them, Mehdi and several his villagers were
seriously wounded and stayed there.
Armenians took residents as prisoners and
sent to Dehraz village. Armenians took them
to unknown direction.

That information was given by his uncle
Pashayev Sevindik Bahlul oglu who lived in
Khojali (now he lives in �Goran� sanatorium
in Naftalan district).

Hasanov
Garib
Muzaffar oglu

Hasanov Garib Muzaffar
oglu was born in Sumgayit
town of Azerbaijan Republic in
1955. He was a military med-
ical attendant. On the 10th of
May, 1992 Garib voluntarily
went to Aghdam. On the 17th
of June, 1992 during the fight

for Sirkhavand village of Aghdam he was
taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the report represented by
Azerbaijan National Committee of Helsinki
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Ùÿñÿíîâ
Ìåùäè

Ðàìèë îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Õîúàëû øÿùÿðèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë 1992-
úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè åðìÿíè ñè-
ëàùëû áèðëÿøìÿëÿðè òÿðÿôèíäÿí èø-
üàë îëóíàí ýöí øÿùÿðè ìöäàôèÿ
åäÿíëÿðëÿ áèð éåðäÿ èìèø. ßùà-
ëèíè èøüàë îëóíìóø ÿðàçèäÿí ÷û-
õàðàí çàìàí Äÿùðàç êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûíäà ÿâ-
âÿëúÿäÿí ïóñãóäà äóðàí åðìÿíè ñèëàùëûëàðû èëÿ
ðàñòëàøûáëàð. Ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí à÷äûüû àòÿø íÿòè-
úÿñèíäÿ Ìåùäè âÿ îíóí áèð íå÷ÿ ùÿìéåðëèñè
àüûð éàðàëàíûá,ùàäèñÿ éåðèíäÿ ãàëûá. Åðìÿíè-
ëÿð äèíú ÿùàëèíè ÿñèð ýþòöðöá,Äÿùðàç êÿíäèíÿ
àïàðûá. Îíëàðûí éàðàëûëàðû ùàðà àïàðäûãëàðû èñÿ
ùå÷ êèìÿ áÿëëè îëìàéûá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû îíóí äàéûñû-Õîúàëû øÿùÿð
ñàêèíè,Íàôòàëàí ðàéîíóíóí «Ýîðàí» ñàíàòî-
ðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ïàøàéåâ Ñåâèíäèê
Áÿùëóë îüëó âåðèá. 

Ùÿñÿíîâ
Ãÿðèá

Ìöçÿôôÿð îüëó

1955-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ñóìãàéûò øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. Ùÿðáè
ôåëäøåð èøëÿéèá. 1992-úè èë ìàé
àéûíûí 10-äà êþíöëëö îëàðàã
úÿáùÿéÿ ýåäèá. 17 èéóí 1992-
úè èëäÿ Àüäàìûí Ñûðõàâÿíä
êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ åðìÿ-
íèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùåëñèíêè Âÿòÿíäàø Àññàìáëåéàñû Àçÿð-
áàéúàí Ìèëëè Êîìèòÿñèíèí òÿãäèì åòäèéè àðà-
éûøäà Ùÿñÿíîâ Ãÿðèáèí Àüäàìûí Ñûðõàâÿíä



Civil Assembly it was shown that Hasanov
Garib was taken prisoner and kept in Upper
Garabagh.

Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who lived
in Garadaghli village of Khojavand district (at
present he lives in Machgara village of
Beylagan district) and engaged in change of
prisoner and hostages wrote a statement
during the following talks with Armenians he
found out from the representative of opposite
side that Garib was taken prisoner and kept
in Khankandi.

Hasanov
Gurbat
Akbar oglu

Hasanov Gurbat Akbar
oglu was born in Ismayilbeyli
village of Aghdam district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1953.
On the 27th of December,
1993 he voluntarity appealed
to the Militry Registration and
Enlistment Office of Binagadi

district. Hasanov Gurbat was sent to Fuzuli
district. On the 13th of January, 1994 during
the fight in Seyidahmedli village of Fuzuli dis-
trict Gurbat was wounded and taken prison-
er by Armenians.

According to the information of his broth-
er Hasanov Asgar Akbar oglu who lived in
Aghdam district (he lives in the hostel „ 3 of
ATU in Baku), he showed Gurbat�s picture to
Armenian prison Ashot Oganesyan (add-
ress: Upper Garabagh, Khankandi town,
Ter-Gabrielyan Street, app.3A) who was
kept in Gobustan prison and then he was
released. He said that Gurbat was kept in
Edilli village of Hadrud district of Upper
Garabagh.

Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí Release us from captivity

266

êÿíäèíäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá, Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà
ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

ßñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿø-
üóë îëìóø Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä
ñàêèíè,ùàçûðäà Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà
êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä
Ãà÷àé îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ äàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû
ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Åäèêäÿí Ãÿðèá
Ùÿñÿíîâóí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿðÿê Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíäèéèíè éàçûá. 

Ùÿñÿíîâ
Ãöðáÿò

ßêáÿð îüëó

1953-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Èñìàéûëáÿéëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 27 äåêàáð 1993-úö
èëäÿ êþíöëëö îëàðàã Áàêû øÿùÿ-
ðè Áèíÿãÿäè Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êî-
ìèññàðëûüûíà ìöðàúèÿò åäèá.
Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. 13
éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Ñåéè-
äÿùìÿäëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû éà-
ðàëàíûá,åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Àüäàì ðàéîí ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ, Àçÿðáàéúàí Ïåäàãîæè Óíèâåðñèòåòèíèí
3 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ùÿñÿ-
íîâ ßñýÿð ßêáÿð îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà
ýþðÿ, ãàðäàøû èòêèí äöøÿíäÿí ñîíðà Ãîáóñ-
òàí ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëûá,ñîíðàäàí àçàä
îëóíàí ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè Àøîò Îãàíåñéàíà
(öíâàíû: Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàü, Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðè,
Òåð-Ãàáðèåëéàí êö÷ÿñè,åâ 3À) Ãöðáÿòèí øÿê-
ëèíè ýþñòÿðäèêäÿ îíó òàíûéûá. Î, Ãöðáÿòèí
Ùàäðóò ðàéîíóíóí Åäèëëè êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäû-
üûíû äåéèá. 



Hasanov
Rauf
Valigugu oglu

Hasanov Rauf Valigugu
oglu was born in Ashigli vil-
lage of Beylagan district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1973.
On the 22nd of July, 1992
during the fight in Gazan-
chilar of Aghdam district
Rauf was seriously wounded

and taken prisoner by Armenians.
According to the information of former

head deputy of Executive Power Yasamal
district Eyvazov Fireddin Ali oglu who
worked in 1992-1993 (now he lives in the
hostel „ 4 of ATU, room N 205 in Yasa-
mal district, Baku), representative of Ar-
menian side by radio communication
informed that Rauf was wounded in left leg
and was taken prisoner.

Kazimov Ahad Musa oglu who lived in
Yaglivand village of Fuzuli district (at pres-
ent he lives in Allahyarli village of
Beylagan district) and engaged in change
of  prisoners and hostages wrote a state-
ment that he found out by radio communi-
cation from Armenian policeman Edik that
Hasanov Rauf was kept in Upper Gara-
bagh.
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Ùÿñÿíîâ
Ðàóô

Âÿëèãóãó îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Áåéëÿãàí ðàéî-
íóíóí Àøûãëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 22 èéóë 1992-úè èë-
äÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ãàçàí-
÷ûëàð êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø
çàìàíû àüûð éàðàëàíûá âÿ åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëöá. 

1992-1993-úö èëëÿðäÿ Ôöçóëè Ðàéîí Èúðà
Ùàêèìèééÿòè áàø÷ûñûíûí ìöàâèíè èøëÿìèø,Áàêû
øÿùÿðèíèí Éàñàìàë ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí
Àçÿðáàéúàí Òèáá Óíèâåðñèòåòèíèí 4 ñàéëû éà-
òàãõàíàñûíûí 205-úè îòàüûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Åéâàçîâ Ôèðÿääèí ßëè îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëó-
ìàòà ýþðÿ, ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû ãàðøû òÿ-
ðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Ðàóôóí ìèíàéà äöøäöéö-
íö âÿ ñîë àéàüûíûí òîïóüóíäàí éàðàëû âÿçèé-
éÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö äåéèá. 

ßñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿø-
üóë îëìóø Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñà-
êèíè, ùàçûðäà Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû
êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìó-
ñà îüëó èçàùàòûíäà 1993-úö èëäÿ åðìÿíè ïî-
ëèñ ÿìÿêäàøû Åäèêäÿí ðàäèîÿëàãÿ âàñèòÿñèëÿ
Ùÿñÿíîâ Ðàóôóí Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàí-
äûüû áàðÿäÿ þéðÿíäèéèíè éàçûá. 



Hasanov
Rovshan
Elman oglu

Hasanov Rovshan Elman
oglu was born in Aghdam town
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1969. He organized the
defense of Aghdam district. On
the 4th of September, 1992
Rovshan was taken prisoner
by Armenians during the fight

in Aranzami village of Aghdam district.
According to the information of head

deputy of Executive Power of Fuzuli district
Eyvazov Fireddin Ali oglu who worked in
1992-1993 (now he lives in the hostel „ 4 of
ATU in Baku, room „ 205), representation
of Armenian side said by radio communica-
tion that Hasanov Rovshan by armoured
machine was taken prisoner between
Aranzami and Pirjamal villages.

Hasanov
Rovshan
Gachay oglu

Hasanov Rovshan Gachay
oglu was born in Khojali town
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1958. On the 26th of February,
1992 during Khojali�s occupa-
tion by Armenian armed
forces, he left the territory
together with people and went

to Aghdam district. Armenians made an
ambush near Dehraz village of Asgaran dis-
trict, called as Azerbaijani and deceived
them. Armenians took 180 men from Khojali
to the stock-breeding farm near Dehraz vil-
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Ùÿñÿíîâ
Ðþâøÿí

Åëìàí îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Àüäàì øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. Àüäàì ðà-
éîíóíóí ìöäàôèÿñèíè òÿøêèë
åäÿíëÿðäÿíäèð. 4 ñåíòéàáð
1992-úè èëäÿ Àüäàìûí Àðàíçÿ-
ìè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çà-
ìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

1992-1993-úö èëëÿðäÿ Ôöçóëè Ðàéîí Èúðà
Ùàêèìèééÿòè áàø÷ûñûíûí ìöàâèíè èøëÿìèø, ùà-
çûðäà Áàêû øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí Àçÿðáàéúàí
Òèáá Óíèâåðñèòåòèíèí 4 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíûí
205-úè îòàüûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Åéâàçîâ Ôè-
ðÿääèí ßëè îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,
íþâáÿòè ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí
íöìàéÿíäÿñè Ùÿñÿíîâ Ðþâøÿíèí Àðàíçÿìè
âÿ Ïèðúàìàë êÿíäëÿðè àðàñûíäàêû ÿðàçèäÿ ïè-
éàäàëàðûí äþéöø ìàøûíûíäà ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéö-
íö áèëäèðèá. 

Ùÿñÿíîâ
Ðþâøÿí

Ãà÷àé îüëó

1958-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ åðìÿíè ñèëàùëû áèð-
ëÿøìÿëÿðè Õîúàëû øÿùÿðèíè èøüàë
åäÿí çàìàí ÿùàëè âàùèìÿ è÷èí-
äÿ ÿðàçèíè òÿðê åäèá, Àüäàì
ðàéîíóíà òÿðÿô öç òóòóá. ßñ-
ýÿðàí ðàéîíóíóí Äÿùðàç êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûíäà
ïóñãóäà äóðàí åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû Àçÿðáàéúàí
äèëèíäÿ ÷àüûðàðàã àëäàäûáëàð. Åðìÿíèëÿð òÿõ-
ìèíÿí 180 íÿôÿðÿ éàõûí õîúàëûëûíû Äÿùðàç
êÿíäèíäÿêè ìàëäàðëûã ôåðìàñûíà äîëäóðàðàã



lage and put them to tortures. They separat-
ed 13 young men including Hasanov Rov-
shan between those hostages and took to
unknown direction.

That fact was confirmed by Rovshan�s
mother Hasanova Rafiga Mami gizi who li-
ved in Khojali, the father of hostages Zakir,
Elshad and Aliyar � Usubov Kamran Huseyn
oglu who lived in Khojali, the father of
hostage Garayev Usubali � Garayev Suley-
man Salman oglu who lived in Khojali and
others form Khojali town: Huseynov Kamil
Dadash oglu, Hudayarov Vafadar Salim
oglu, Valiyev Shahmar Aliabbas oglu, Aga-
yev Saftar Mukhtar oglu, Nabiyev Ali Ibad
oglu etc.

Hasanov
Rovshan
Gasim oglu

Hasanov Rovshan Gasim
oglu was born in Shaki town
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1973. On the 20th of
January, 1992 he was called
up for military service by the
Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Shaki

district. Rovshan was sent to Aghdara
allotted to Internal Forces. On the 27th of
July, 1993 during the fight in Mokhratag
village of Aghdara district regiment where
Rovshan served was surrounded by
Armenians. During the skirmish Rovshan
was wounded and taken prisoner by
Armenians.

According to the words of his front-line
comrade Eyvazov Imran Kanan oglu (he
lives in Shaki town, Bagbanlar Street, 19-
2 quarter, app. 9), Armenians surrounded
19 men in Mohrataj village of Aghdara dis-
trict on the 27th of July, 1992. They open-
ned the fire. At that moment Hasanov Rov-
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îíëàðà àüûð èøýÿíúÿëÿð âåðèáëÿð. Ýèðîâ ýþòö-
ðöëìöø èíñàíëàðûí àðàñûíäàí Ùÿñÿíîâ Ðþâ-
øÿí äÿ äàõèë îëìàãëà 13 íÿôÿð úàâàí îüëàíû
ñå÷èá íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. 

Áó ôàêòû Ðþâøÿíèí àíàñû-Õîúàëû ñàêèíè
Ùÿñÿíîâà Ðÿôèãÿ Ìÿìè ãûçû, ýèðîâ ýþòöðöë-
ìöø Çàêèð, Åëøàä âÿ ßëèéàðûí àòàñû-Õîúàëû
ñàêèíè Óñóáîâ Êàìðàí Ùöñåéí îüëó, ýèðîâ
ýþòöðöëìöø Ãàðàéåâ Óñóáÿëèíèí àòàñû-Õîúà-
ëû ñàêèíè Ãàðàéåâ Ñöëåéìàí Ñàëìàí îüëó âÿ
Õîúàëû ñàêèíëÿðè Ùöñåéíîâ Êàìèë Äàäàø îü-
ëó, Õóäàéàðîâ Âÿôàäàð Ñÿëèì îüëó, Âÿëèéåð
Øàùìàð ßëèàááàñ îüëó,Àüàéåâ Ñÿòòàð Ìóõ-
òàð îüëó,Íÿáèéåâ ßëè Èáàä îüëó âÿ áàøãàëàðû
òÿñäèã åäèáëÿð. 

Ùÿñÿíîâ
Ðþâøÿí

Ãàñûì îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Øÿêè øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 20 éàíâàð
1992-úè èëäÿ Øÿêè Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Äàõèëè Ãî-
øóíëàðûí òÿðêèáèíäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðà-
éîíóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. 27 èéóë
1992-úè èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ìþùðÿòàú
êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû îíóí õèäìÿò
åòäèéè àëàé åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ìöùàñèðÿéÿ
àëûíûá. Àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàíìûø Ðþâøÿí åðìÿ-
íèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû-Øÿêè øÿùÿðè, 19-úó Áàü-
áàíëàð êö÷ÿñè, 2-úè äþíýÿ, åâ 9-äà éàøàéàí
Åéâàçîâ Èìðàí Êÿíàí îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþ-
ðÿ, 27 èéóë 1992-úè èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí
Ìþùðÿòàú êÿíäèíäÿ 19 íÿôÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ äóð-
äóãëàðû ïîñòó åðìÿíèëÿð ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûá,
ýöúëö àòÿøÿ òóòóáëàð. Ùÿìèí âàõò ÿñëÿí Øÿ-
êèäÿí îëàí Ùÿñÿíîâ Ðþâøÿí âÿ àüäàøëû Àñ-
ëàí (ñîéàäûíû óíóäóá) àüûð éàðàëàíûá. Ãûçüûí
äþéöø ýåòäèéèíäÿí éàðàëûëàðû äþéöø ìåéäà-



shan from Shaki and Aslan (he forget his
surname) who lived in Agdash were
wounded. Because of battle the wounded
stayed at the battle field and other fighters
had to return back.

That information was given by his
brother Hasanov Heydar Gasim oglu (he
lives in Shaki, M.A. Rasulzade Street, 49).
According to his words, while searching
Rovshan it was found out from military unit
in 1993, his brother with Nasirov Ilham
Sedulla oglu who lived in Mashtaga settle-
ment of Baku was taken prisoner. Fighters
advised him to connect with Ilham�s fami-
ly. Nasirov�s brother often rang up an Ar-
menian who worked at Khankandi Police
department and informed him that Ilham
and Rovshan were alive, kept in Khanken-
di and wanted to change them for his close
relative missed Shagen Arakelyan. That
man who called Heydar and promised that
if he got information regarding his relatives
it would be possible to talk to Rovshan. 

Ilhams father�Nasirov Sadulla Maham-
mad oglu (he lives in Baku, Mashtaga set-
tlement, S.Vurgun Street, 9) wrote a state-
ment that by the assistance of Kazimov
Ahad Musa oglu who lived in Yaglivared vil-
lage of Fuzuli district (now he lives in
Allahyarli village of Beylagan district), he
found out from the father of missed
Shagen�Arakelyan Edik (Yerevan, Sasunts
David Street 22, app. 10, phone: 24-77-17)
that wounded son with Hasanov Rovshan
was taken prisoner. Edik�s wife�Rimma
Arakelyan was the chairman of Armenian
Society Searching for the missing people.
Their son wasn�t found and they interrupted
the connection. Nobody called to Ilham.

The parts of Nasirov Ilham�s corpse
were returned his family by ICRC on the
23rd of March, 1994. Armenians kept him
without food and that�s why he was
starved. Rovshan�s life is unkown till the
present time.
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íûíäàí ÷ûõàðà áèëìÿéèá,ýåðè ÷ÿêèëèáëÿð. 
Ãàðäàøû-Øÿêè øÿùÿðè, Ì.ß.Ðÿñóëçàäÿ êö-

÷ÿñè, åâ 49-äà éàøàéàí Ùåéäÿð Ùÿñÿíîâóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,1993-úö èëäÿ Ðþâøÿ-
íèí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû õèäìÿò åòäèéè ùÿðáè ùèñ-
ñÿäÿí îíóí Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ìàøòàüà ãÿñÿáÿ ñà-
êèíè Íÿñèðîâ Èëùàì Ñÿäóëëà îüëó èëÿ ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëäöéöíö áèëäèðèáëÿð. Íÿñèðîâóí ãàðäàøû
Õàíêÿíäè Éîë Ïîëèñèíèí ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè
îëàí ÿìÿêäàøûíûí òåç-òåç îíëàðà çÿíý âóð-
äóüóíó, Èëùàìëà Ðþâøÿíèí ñàü-ñàëàìàò îë-
äóãëàðûíû,Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû
âÿ èòêèí äöøìöø Øàýåí Àðàêåëéàí àäëû éàõûí
ãîùóìó èëÿ äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè äåéèá.
Ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿí çÿíý åäÿí øÿõñ ùÿòòà Ùåé-
äÿðëÿ äÿ äàíûøûá âÿ ñþç âåðèá êè,ÿýÿð ãîùó-
ìóíäàí õÿáÿð âåðñÿ,îíäà Ðþâøÿíëÿ äÿ äà-
íûøìàüà èìêàí éàðàäàúàã. 

Èùàìûí àòàñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ìàøòàüà ãÿñÿ-
áÿñè,Ñ. Âóðüóí êö÷ÿñè,åâ 9-äà éàøàéàí Íÿ-
ñèðîâ Ñÿäóëëà Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëó èçàùàòûíäà
éàçûá êè,Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêè-
íè, Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëó âà-
ñèòÿñèëÿ èòêèí äöøìöø Øàýåíèí àòàñû-Àðàêåë-
éàí Åäèêäÿí (Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðè,Ñàñóíòñ Äàâèä
êö÷ÿñè,åâ 22,ìÿíçèë 10; òåë: 24-77-17) îüëó-
íóí Ùÿñÿíîâ Ðþâøÿíëÿ áèðëèêäÿ éàðàëû âÿçèé-
éÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö þéðÿíèá. Åäèêèí
ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Ðèììà Àðàêåëéàí Åðìÿíèñòà-
íûí Éàõûíëàðû Èòêèí Äöøìöøëÿðèí Àõòàðûøû èëÿ
ìÿøüóë îëàí úÿìèééÿòèíèí ñÿäðèäèð. Îíëàðûí
îüëó òàïûëìàäûüû ö÷öí ãàðøû òÿðÿôëÿ ÿëàãÿ êÿ-
ñèëèá, Èëùàìýèëÿ áèð äàùà çÿíý âóðóëìàéûá. 

23 ìàðò 1994-úö èëäÿ Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû
Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñè òÿðÿôèíäÿí Íÿñèðîâ Èëùàì Ñÿ-
äóëëà îüëóíóí ìåéèäèíèí ãàëûãëàðû àèëÿñèíÿ ãàé-
òàðûëûá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíó àú ñàõëàäûãëàðû ö÷öí êà-
õåêñèéàäàí (àúûíäàí þëìÿ) âÿôàò åäèá. Ðþâ-
øÿíèí òàëåéè áó ýöíÿäÿê ìÿëóì äåéèë. 



Hasanov
Shahin
Jahangir oglu

Hasanov Shahin Jahangir
oglu was born in 1968. On the
25th of June, 1992 he was
sent to Upper Garabagh allot-
ted to the battalion �20th of
January�. On the 5th of July,
1992 during the fight in Nakh-
chivanik village of Asgaran
district Shahin was taken

prisoner.
According to the words of his father

Hasanov Jahangir Ali oglu (he lives in Baku,
Mehdiabad settlement, 20 January Street,
app. 28), while searching for his son, he
found out that after the battle in Nakhcivanik
village 8 military men were missed.

When Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who
lived in Arsik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz dis-
trict searched for his sister, the representa-
tive of Armenian side Gagik gave him a list of
Azerbaijani prisoner of war in Tbilisi in 1993.
There was the name of Hasanov Shahin in
that list. It was shown that he was kept in
Upper Garabagh.

Hasanov
Shukran
Alikhan oglu

Hasanov Shukran Alikhan
oglu was born in 1975. On the
2nd of April, 1993 during the
fight for Murovdagh height of
Kelbajar district wounded Sha-
hin was taken prisoner by
Armenians.

That information was given
by his father Hasanov Alikhan Muslum oglu

Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí Release us from captivity

271

Ùÿñÿíîâ
Øàùèí

Úàùàíýèð îüëó

1968-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 25 èéóí 1992-
úè èëäÿ êþíöëëö îëàðàã «20
Éàíâàð» òàáîðóíóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ
Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüà éîëëàíûá. 5
èéóë 1992-úè èëäÿ ßñýÿðàí ðà-
éîíóíóí Íàõ÷ûâàíèê êÿíäèíäÿ
ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ìåùäèàáàä ãÿñÿáÿñè,
20 Éàíâàð êö÷ÿñè, åâ 8,ìÿíçèë 28-äÿ éàøà-
éàí Ùÿñÿíîâ Úàùàíýèð ßëè îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ
ýþðÿ, îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû Íàõ÷ûâàíèê
êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿí ñîíðà ùÿðá÷èëÿð 8
äþéöø÷öíöí èòêèí äöøäöéöíö þéðÿíèáëÿð. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêèíè
Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí 1993-úö èëäÿ
Òáèëèñè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè Ãàãèêäÿí
àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðëÿðèí ñèéàùûñûíäà
Ùÿñÿíîâ Øàùèíèí äÿ àäû îëóá. Îíóí Äàüëûã
Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ùÿñÿíîâ
Øöêðàí

ßëèõàí îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 2 àïðåë 1993-
úö èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíóíóí
Ìóðîâäàü éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà
äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðö-
ëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû àòàñû-Áàêû øÿ-
ùÿðè, Çàáðàò ãÿñÿáÿñè, Íÿðèìàíîâ êö÷ÿñè, åâ



(he lives in Baku, Zabrat settlement
Narimanov Street 6, app. 80). He found out
that information while searching for Shukran.

Mammadov Mayil Mammadali oglu who
returned from Armenian captivity (he lives in
Ujar town, 28 May Street, 2) said that he was
kept with Hasanov Shukran in Shusha
prison.

Hasanov
Vugar
Cherkez oglu

Hasanov Vugar Cherkez
oglu was born in Mayak set-
tlement of Beylagan district
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1969. Vugar finished military
service in ranks of Soviet
Army in 1989. Then he vol-

untarily fought allotted to the police battal-
ion organized by Police Department of
Aghdam district in 1990. On the 4th of
July, 1992 during the day of occupation of
Ismayilbeyli village of Aghdam district by
Armenians, his sister�s husband � ensign
Guliyev Rafig Barat oglu went to the same
village to save old women and children by
the car �UAZ-429� (public plate-number
24-93 AQZ). They didn�t return any more,
they were taken prisoners and kept in
Khankandi.

Abbasov Jamil Hasan oglu who lived in
Ismayilbeyli village of Aghdam district (he
lives in camp �Kristal� in Baku, Mardakan
settlement) wrote a statement that he with
family moved into Stavropol city of RF in
1993 because their village was captured
by Armenians. In autumm of 2001 there
was a head of police department whose
nationality was Armenian and several
another Armenians at Jora�s birthday party
in direction 4-5 km of Novorossiysk city
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6, ìÿíçèë 80-äà éàøàéàí Ùÿñÿíîâ ßëèõàí
Ìöñëöì îüëó Øöêðàíûí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû îíóí
äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí þéðÿíèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Óúàð øÿùÿ-
ðè,28 Ìàé êö÷ÿñè,åâ 7-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿ-
äîâ Ìàéûë Ìÿììÿäÿëè îüëó Ùÿñÿíîâ Øöêðà-
íûí îíóíëà áèðëèêäÿ Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà
ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. 

Ùÿñÿíîâ
Âöãàð

×ÿðêÿç îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Áåéëÿãàí ðàéî-
íóíóí Ìàéàê ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1989-úó èëäÿ Ñî-
âåò Îðäóñóíäà ùÿðáè õèäìÿòè
áàøà âóðóá. 1990-úû èëäÿ Àü-
äàì Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíäÿ
òÿøêèë åäèëìèø ïîëèñ òàáîðóíóí
òÿðêèáèíäÿ êþíöëëö îëàðàã äþéöøöá. 4 èéóë
1992-úö èëäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Èñ-
ìàéûëáÿéëè êÿíäèíè èøüàë åäÿí ýöí áàúûñûíûí
ùÿéàò éîëäàøû ýèçèð Ãóëèéåâ Ðàôèã Áàðàò îü-
ëóíóí èäàðÿ åòäèéè õèäìÿòè «ÓÀÇ-429» ìàð-
êàëû 24-93 ÀÃÇ äþâëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû àâòî-
ìàøûíäà ùÿìèí êÿíääÿ ãàëìûø éàøëû, ãàäûí
âÿ óøàãëàðû õèëàñ åòìÿê ö÷öí îðàéà ýåäèá.
Åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿðÿê Õàí-
êÿíäè øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûáëàð. 

Àüäàì ðàéîíó Èñìàéûëáÿéëè êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áàêû øÿùÿðèíèí Ìÿðäÿêàí ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿêè
«Êðèñòàë» äöøÿðýÿñèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àá-
áàñîâ Úÿìèë Ùÿñÿí îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá
êè,1993-úö èëäÿ äîüìà êÿíäëÿðè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíäóüó ö÷öí àèëÿëèêëÿ Ðóñè-
éà Ôåäåðàñèéàñûíûí Ñòàâðîïîë øÿùÿðèíÿ êþ-
÷öáëÿð. 2001-úè èëèí ïàéûçûíäà éàøàäûüû ãÿñÿ-
áÿíèí ñàêèíè,ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè îëàí Æîðàíûí
àä ýöíöíäÿ ùÿìèí ÿðàçèíèí (Êðàñíîäàð øÿ-
ùÿð àâòîâàüçàëûíäàí Íîâîðîññèéñê øÿùÿðè
èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ 4-5 êì ùÿðÿêÿò åäèá, Êóáàí
÷àéûíû êå÷äèêäÿí ñîíðà) ïîëèñ ðÿèñè àäûýåé



from railway station in Krasnodar. Jora
was originally from Garakand village of
Khojavand district. An Armenian Karo who
was from Khojavand district said that he
came here to earn money. He saw Akbar,
Cherkez and Yelish�s son who lived in
Aghdam district took out potatoes from the
trucks which came from Iran for
Armenians and put broke house-top in
occupied Aghdam to the trucks. 

Hasanov
Zabit
Ismayil oglu

Hasanov Zabit Ismayil
oglu was born in Nerkin
Shorja of Vardenis district of
Armenia in 1970. Then he
moved into Goychakand vil-
lage of Khanlar district of
Azerbaijan Republic. In Ja-

nuary of 1992 Zabit was called up for mili-
tary service by  the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of Khanlar district.
Junior ensign Hasanov served as a driver
in a military unit. On the 15th of February,
1994 during the fight for Murovdagh height
of Kelbajar district seriously wounded
Zabit was taken prisoner by Armenians.

His father Aliyev Ismayil Beylar oglu
who lived in Goychaykand village of Khan-
lar district wrote a statement that while
searching for his son he met by the assis-
tance of his relatives in Georgia the head
of Noyemberyan district of Armenia of
Committee of State Security Alik Sarum-
yan who lived in Lembeli village of the sa-
me district. A.Sarumyan said that serious-
ly wounded Zabit got the contusion, was
taken prisoner and kept in Spitak. He
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ìèëëÿòèíäÿí îëàí øÿõñ âÿ áèð íå÷ÿ åðìÿíè èëÿ
åéíè ìàñà àðõàñûíäà îòóðóá. Æîðà ÿñëÿí Õî-
úàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Ãàðàêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿí
îëóá. Ùÿìèí ìÿúëèñäÿ þçöíö Êàðî êèìè òÿã-
äèì åäÿí øÿõñ ÿñëÿí Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíäàí
îëäóüóíó, îðàéà ãàçàíú ìÿãñÿäèëÿ ýÿëäèéèíè
äåéèá. Î,Àüäàì ðàéîí ñàêèíëÿðè ßêáÿð,×ÿð-
êÿç âÿ Éåëèøèí îüëàíëàðûíû ÿñèðëèêäÿ èøüàë
îëóíìóø Àüäàìûí åâëÿðèíè ñþêÿðÿê Èðàíäàí
åðìÿíèëÿð ö÷öí êàðòîô ýÿòèðìèø ìàøûíëàðà
éöêëÿéÿí çàìàí ýþðäöéöíö äåéèá. 

Ùÿñÿíîâ
Çàáèò

Èñìàéûë îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Âàðäåíèñ ðàéîíó-
íóí Íåðêèí Øîðúà êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. Ñîíðàäàí Àçÿð-
áàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Õàíëàð
ðàéîíóíóí Ýþé÷ÿêÿíä êÿíäèí-
äÿ éàøàéûá. 1992-úè èëèí éàíâàð
àéûíäà Õàíëàð Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüû-
ðûëûá. Êè÷èê ÷àâóø Ùÿñÿíîâ ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿ ñö-
ðöúö âÿçèôÿñèíäÿ õèäìÿò åäèá. 15 ôåâðàë
1994-úö èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíóíóí Ìóðîâäàü
éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ àüûð éàðàëû âÿ-
çèééÿòäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Õàíëàð ðàéîíó Ýþé÷ÿêÿíä êÿíä
ñàêèíè ßëèéåâ Èñìàéûë Áÿéëÿð îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ
éàçûá êè,îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû Ýöðúöñòàí-
äà éàøàéàí ãîùóìëàðû âàñèòÿñèëÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Íîéåìáåðéàí ðàéîíóíóí Ëÿì-
áÿëè êÿíäèíäÿ Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Êîìèòÿ-
ñèíèí ùÿìèí ðàéîí öçðÿ øþáÿ ðÿèñè Àëèê Ñà-
ðóìéàíëà ýþðöøöá. À.Ñàðóìéàí îíà Çàáèòèí
àüûð éàðàëû-êîíòóçèéà àëìûø âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëäöéöíö âÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ñïèòàê øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. Î, ãåéä åäèá êè,
Çàáèò äÿ äàõèë îëìàãëà áèð íå÷ÿ àçÿðáàéúàí-



noted that he couldn�t release Zabit includ-
ing several Azerbaijani prisoners of war
because they were under special control.

According to the report from 1994 rep-
resented by the Ministry of Defense to the
Ministry of National Security, during the
fight in Kelbajar district junior ensign
Hasanov Zabit got the contusion and was
frozen, taken prisoner by Armenians and
sent to Khankandi. Armenians demanded
for his release an Armenian military man
who was taken prisoner or 12 million
Russian rubles. His family couldn�t realize
those demands and Zabit wasn�t released.

According to a statement of Hajiyev
Elfag Kazim oglu who lived in Govlar set-
tlement of Tovuz district and returned from
Armenian captivity, when he stayed at
Khankandi hospital, 5-6 Azerbaijani sol-
diers came there in January of 1994. He
knew that he would release and that�s why
he collected information concerning those
prisoners. One of them was Hasanov
Zabit from Armenia. Zabit knew Armenian
very well. Several days later Elfag was
taken to the prison and was changed. He
didn�t see Zabit any more.

Hasanova
Fatma
Huseyngulu gizi

Hasanova Fatma Huseyn-
gulu gizi was born in Alikhanli
village of  Fuzuli district in
1933. On the 23rd of August,
1993 during occupation of
Alikhanli village by Armenians
she with husband Hasanov
Ismayali Ismayil oglu (year of

birth: 1924) was taken hostage.
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ëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð õöñóñè íÿçàðÿò àëòûíäà ñàõëàíäû-
üû ö÷öí îíëàðû àçàä åäÿ áèëìÿç. 

1994-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí
Ìöäàôèÿ íàçèðè Ì.Ìÿììÿäîâóí Ìèëëè Òÿùëö-
êÿñèçëèê Íàçèðëèéèíÿ òÿãäèì åòäèéè àðàéûøäà
Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó ÿðàçèñèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çà-
ìàíû êè÷èê ÷àâóø Ùÿñÿíîâ Çàáèòèí êîíòóçèéà
àëìûø âÿ äîíìóø âÿçèééÿòäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö âÿ Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿ-
ðèíÿ àïàðûëäûüûíû éàçûá. Åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè îíó
àçàä åòìÿê ö÷öí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø åðìÿíè
ùÿðá÷èñè, âÿ éà 12 ìèëéîí ðóñ ðóáëó òÿëÿá
åäèá. Àèëÿñè ùÿìèí òÿëÿáëÿðè éåðèíÿ éåòèðÿ áèë-
ìÿäèéè ö÷öí Çàáèò ÿñèðëèêäÿí àçàä îëìàéûá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Òîâóç ðà-
éîíó Ãîâëàð ãÿñÿáÿ ñàêèíè Ùàúûéåâ Åëôàã
Êàçûì îüëó èçàùàòûíäà 1994-úö èëèí éàíâàð
àéûíäà Õÿíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí õÿñòÿ-
õàíàäà ñàõëàíûëàí çàìàí îðàéà 5-6 éàðàëû
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñýÿð ýÿòèðèëäèéèíè áèëäèðèá. Î,
ãàéòàðûëàúàüûíû áèëäèéè ö÷öí ùÿìèí ÿñèðëÿð
ùàããûíäà ìÿëóìàò òîïëàéûá. Îíëàðäàí áèðè
ÿñëÿí åðìÿíèñòàíëû îëàí Ùÿñÿíîâ Çàáèò îëóá.
Çàáèò åðìÿíè äèëèíè éàõøû áèëèðìèø. Áèð íå÷ÿ
ýöíäÿí ñîíðà Åëôàã äÿéèøäèðèëìÿê ö÷öí
ùÿáñõàíàéà àïàðûëäûüûíäàí áèð äàùà îíó
ýþðìÿéèá. 

Ùÿñÿíîâà 
Ôàòìà 

Ùöñåéíãóëó ãûçû

1933-úö èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéî-
íóíóí Àëûõàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 23 àâãóñò 1993-úè
èëäÿ Àëûõàíëû êÿíäè åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí
ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Ùÿñÿíîâ Èñìèéÿ-
ëè Èñìàéûë îüëó (1924) èëÿ áèðëèê-
äÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Îüëó-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,3-úö Àëàòàâà,åâ 125â-



Her son Hasanov Habil Ismayali oglu (he
lives in Baku, the 3rd Alatava, app.125)
wrote a statement (from the 16th of May,
2001) his parents were taken hostages.
According to Hasanov Gabil�s words, Tagi-
yev Mammad who lived in Beylagan district
said that Armenians demanded 2 Armenian
prisoners to change for his parents.

Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who lived
in Garadaghli village of Khojavand district
(he lives in Machgara village of Khojavand
district) wrote a statement that he found out
from representatives of Armenia Abo and
Edik that  Hasanova Fatma and her husband
Hasanov Ismayali were alive, kept in Upper
Garabagh and the opposite side could
change them for 2 Armenian military men.
Their children couldn�t find those Armenian
military men, the change didn�t realize.

Hasanova
Mestan
Ibish gizi

Hasanova Mestan Ibish
gizi was born in Horadiz village
of Fuzuli district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1906. On the 3rd
of September, 1993 during
occupation of Horadiz village
by Armenians she was taken
prisoner.

According to the information of her son
Hasanov Abbas Mursel oglu who lived in
Fuzuli district (now he lives in sanatorium „
2 in Baku, Mardakan settlement), during
occupation of their village by Armenians. his
mother was alone at home. Inhabitants of vil-
lage left the territory, when they ran away
Mestan was old and that�s why she couldn�t
leave the house. During the search for his
mother, he appealed to the head of
Executive Power of Fuzuli district and district
commandant. The district commandant who-
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äÿ éàøàéàí Ùÿñÿíîâ Ùàáèë Èñìèéÿëè îüëó 16
ìàé 2001-úè èëäÿ éàçäûüû ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ âàëè-
äåéíëÿðèíèí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëäöêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèá.
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîí ñàêèíè Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä
îíà âàëèäåéíëÿðèíè äÿéèøìÿê ö÷öí ãàðøû òÿðÿ-
ôèí ÿñèð äöøìöø 2 åðìÿíè ùÿðá÷èñè òÿëÿá åò-
äèéèíè ñþéëÿéèá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó
ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ åðìÿíè òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àáî
âÿ Åäèêäÿí Ùÿñÿíîâà Ôàòìà âÿ îíóí ùÿéàò
éîëäàøû Ùÿñÿíîâ Èñìèéÿëèíèí ñàü îëäóüóíó,
Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû, éàëíûç ÿñèð
äöøìöø 2 åðìÿíè ùÿðá÷èñèíÿ äÿéèøäèðèëÿ áèëÿ-
úÿéèíè þéðÿíèá. Ýèðîâëàðûí þâëàäëàðû ÿñèð äöø-
ìöø åðìÿíè ùÿðá÷èëÿðè òàïà áèëìÿäèêëÿðè ö÷öí
äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. 

Ùÿñÿíîâà 
Ìÿñòàí 

Èáèø ãûçû

1906-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí
Ùîðàäèç êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 3 ñåíòéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ
Ùîðàäèç êÿíäè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Îüëó- Ôöçóëè ðàéîí ñàêèíè,
Áàêû øÿùÿðèíèí Ìÿðäÿêàí ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ éåðëÿ-
øÿí 2 ñàéëû ñàíàòîðèéàäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ùÿ-
ñÿíîâ Àááàñ Ìöðñÿë îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëó-
ìàòà ýþðÿ,êÿíäëÿðè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èø-
üàë îëóíàí ýöí àíàñû åâäÿ òÿê îëóá. Êÿíä
ñàêèíëÿðè ÿðàçèíè òÿðê åäèá,ãà÷àí âàõò Ùÿñÿ-
íîâà Ìÿñòàí éàøëû îëäóüó ö÷öí åâäÿí ÷ûõà
áèëìÿéèá. Àíàñûíûí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí
çàìàí Ôöçóëè Ðàéîí Èúðà Ùàêèìèééÿòè áàø÷û-
ñûíà âÿ ðàéîí êîìåíäàíòûíà ìöðàúèÿò åäèá.
Ðàéîíóí êîìåíäàíòû ìàéîð ðöòáÿëè øÿõñ
(àäûíû óíóäóá) åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ ðàäèîÿëàãÿ éàðà-



se military rank was major (it�s pity that he
didn�t remember his name) connected with
Armenians by radio communication and
found out that Mestan was taken prisoner by
them.

According to the words of Hasanov
Mursel, when he went by train to Mardakan
from Baku, he met a familiar in military uni-
form in September-October of 1996. During
the talk that man said that when Horadiz was
occupied, he was there and saw that
Hasanova was at the house.

Agayev Rashad Misir oglu who lived in
Horadiz district of Fuzuli district (he lives in
Ilkhiji village of Agsu district) wrote a state-
ment that during occupation Hasanova
Mestan was taken hostage and then sent to
Shaumyan district. 

Hasanguliyev
Iman
Mehdigulu oglu

Hasanguliyev Iman Mehdi-
gulu oglu was born in Pirjahan
village of Lachin district in
1967. On the 19th of April,
1993, during occupation of
Kelbajar district by Armenians
Iman with his brother Hasan-
guliyev Vugar Mehdigulu oglu

and Abdulrahmanov Kamran Museyib oglu
and Abdulrahmanov Imamverdi Kamran oglu
couldn�t get out of encirclement of Armenians
and they were taken prisoner.

His brother Hasanguliyev Etibar Mehdi-
gulu oglu (he lives in Baku, Nahimov Street,
43, app.21) was with brothers but then he
met Ingilab, Faig, Abuzer, Bagban, Yapon
and Ismayil who lived in Kelbajar district and
could get out of encirclement. They said to
Etibar that the Hasanguliyevs� brother Kam-
ran with the Abdulrahmanovs was surround-
ed near Zulfugarli village of Kelbajar district
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äûá âÿ Ùÿñÿíîâà Ìÿñòàíûí ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿ ýè-
ðîâ ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Ùÿñÿíîâ Ìöðñÿëèí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,1996-úû
èëèí ñåíòéàáð-îêòéàáð àéëàðûíäà åëåêòðèê ãà-
òàðûíäà Áàêûäàí Ìÿðäÿêàíà ýåäÿí çàìàí
ùÿðáè ýåéèìëè áèð íÿôÿðëÿ òàíûø îëóá, ñþùáÿò
ÿñíàñûíäà ùÿìèí øÿõñ îíà åðìÿíèëÿð Ùîðà-
äèç êÿíäèíè èøüàë åäÿí çàìàí îðàäà îëäóüó-
íó âÿ Ùÿñÿíîâàíû åâèíäÿ ýþðäöéöíö äåéèá. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Ùîðàäèç êÿíä ñàêèíè,Àüñó
ðàéîíó Èëõû÷û êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àüà-
éåâ Ðÿøàä Ìèñèð îüëó éàçäûüû ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ åð-
ìÿíè èøüàëû çàìàíû Ùÿñÿíîâà Ìÿñòàíëà áèð-
ëèêäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëäöéöíö, ñîíðàäàí îíóí
Øàóìéàí ðàéîíóíà àïàðûëäûüûíû éàçûá. 

Ùÿñÿíãóëèéåâ
Èìàí

Ìåùäèãóëó îüëó

1967-èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
Ïèðúàùàí êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 19 àïðåë 1993-úö èëäÿ
ãàðäàøû Ùÿñÿíãóëèéåâ Âöãàð
Ìåùäèãóëó îüëó, Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó
Áöëþâëöê êÿíä ñàêèíëÿðè ßá-
äöëðÿùìàíîâ Êàìðàí Ìöñåéèá
îüëó âÿ ßäáöëðÿùìàíîâ Èìàìâåðäè Êàìðàí
îüëó èëÿ ìöùàñèðÿíäÿí ÷ûõà áèëìÿéèá,ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöáëÿð. 

Ãàðäàøû- Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Íàõèìîâ êö÷ÿñè,åâ
43,ìÿíçèë 21-äÿ éàøàéàí Ùÿñÿíãóëèéåâ Åòè-
áàð Ìåùäèãóëó îüëó ùÿìèí ýöí ãàðäàøëàðû èëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ îëóá,ñîíðàäàí ìöùàñèðÿäÿí ÷ûõà áè-
ëÿí Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîí ñàêèíëÿðè Èíãèëàá, Ôàèã,
Àáóçÿð, Áàüáàí, Éàïîí âÿ Èñìàéûëëà ýþðö-
øöá. Îíëàð Åòèáàðà Ùÿñÿíãóëèéåâ ãàðäàøëàðû-
íûí Êàìðàí âÿ Èìàìâåðäè ßáäöëðÿùìàíîâ-
ëàðëà áèðëèêäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíóíóí Çöëôöãàðëû
êÿíäè èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ ìöùàñèðÿéÿ äöøäöêëÿðè-



but Kamran was wounded in leg. At that time
inhabitants of Kelbajar met them, they lived
in Karhalar near Dashbulag village for some
time. Then Kelbajar�s residents continued
their way and could break out of encir-
clement.

According to the information of Abdulrah-
manov Museyib Kamran oglu (he lives in
Baku, Abilov Street, 10, app.8), when he se-
arched for his father and brothers he found
out that they with brothers of Hasanguliyev
were taken hostages by Armenians.

Ismayilov Shakir Akbar oglu who lived in
Aligulu village of Lachin district (he lives in
Baku, Binagadi highway, app.2) wrote a
statement that during occupation of Kelbajar
district by Armenians, he met Hasanguliyev
and the Abdulrahmanovs, agreed to meet
and that�s why they separated. But they did-
n�t meet any more.

Hasanguliyev
Vugar
Mehdigulu oglu

Hasanguliyev Vugar Meh-
digulu oglu was born in
Pirjahan village of Lachin dis-
trict in 1974. On the 19th of
April, 1993 during occupation
of Kelbajar district by Arme-
nians Vugar with his brother
Hasanguliyev Iman Mehdigulu

oglu, Abdulrahmanov Kamran Museyib oglu
and Abdulrahmanov Imamverdi Kamran oglu
couldn�t break out of encirclement of
Armenians and they were taken prisoners.

His brother Hasanguliyev Etibar Mehdi-
gulu oglu (he lives in Baku, Nahimov Street,
43, app.21) was with his brothers but then he
met Ingilab, Faig, Abuzer, Bagban, Yapon
and Ismayil who lived in Kelbajar district and
could break out of encirclement. They said to
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íè,Êàìðàíûí àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàíäûüûíû äåéèá-
ëÿð. Ùÿìèí âàõò êÿëáÿúÿðëèëÿð îíëàðëà ðàñòëà-
øûá,áèð ìöääÿò Äàøáóëàã êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûíäà-
êû êàùàëàðäà éàøàéûáëàð. Ñîíðàäàí êÿëáÿúÿð-
ëèëÿð éîëëàðûíà äàâàì åäèá,ìöùàñèðÿäÿí ÷ûõà
áèëèáëÿð. 

Áàêû øÿùÿðè,ßáèëîâ ãÿñÿáÿñè,åâ 10,ìÿí-
çèë 8-äÿ éàøàéàí ßáäöëðÿùìàíîâ Ìöñåéèá
Êàìðàí îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ àòà-
ñû âÿ ãàðäàøûíûí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí çà-
ìàí îíëàðûí Ùÿñÿíãóëèéåâ ãàðäàøëàðû èëÿ áèð-
ëèêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëäöê-
ëÿðèíè þéðÿíèá. 

Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó Àëûãóëó êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿ-
ùÿðè,Áèíÿãÿäè øîññåñè,åâ 2-äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Èñìàéûëîâ Øàêèð ßêáÿð îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá
êè, Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èø-
üàë îëóíàí çàìàí Ùÿñÿíãóëèéåâ âÿ ßáäöë-
ðÿùìàíîâëàðëà ðàñòëàøûá,ýþðöøìÿê ö÷öí øÿðò-
ëÿøèá àéðûëûá,áèð äàùà ýþðöøìÿéèáëÿð. 

Ùÿñÿíãóëèéåâ
Âöãàð

Ìåùäèãóëó îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
Ïèðúàùàí êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 19 àïðåë 1993-úö èë òàðèõ-
äÿ ãàðäàøû Ùÿñÿíãóëèéåâ Èìàí
Ìåùäèãóëó îüëó, Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó
Áöëþâëöê êÿíä ñàêèíëÿðè ßá-
äöëðÿùìàíîâ Êàìðàí Ìöñåéèá
îüëó âÿ ßäáöëðÿùìàíîâ Èìàìâåðäè Êàìðàí
îüëó èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí ìöùàñèðÿñèíäÿí
÷ûõà áèëìÿéèá,ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 

Ãàðäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Íàõèìîâ êö÷ÿñè, åâ
43,ìÿíçèë 21-äÿ éàøàéàí Ùÿñÿíãóëèéåâ Åòè-
áàð Ìåùäèãóëó îüëó ùÿìèí ýöí ãàðäàøëàðû èëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ îëóá,ñîíðàäàí ìöùàñèðÿäÿí ÷ûõà áè-
ëÿí Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîí ñàêèíëÿðè Èíãèëàá, Ôàèã,
Àáóçÿð, Áàüáàí, Éàïîí âÿ Èñìàéûëëà ýþðö-
øöá. Îíëàð Åòèáàðà Ùÿñÿíãóëèéåâ ãàðäàøëàðû-



Etibar that the Hasanguliyevs� brother
Kamran with the Abdulrahmanovs was sur-
rounded near Zulfugarli village of Kelbajar
district but Kamran was wounded in leg. At
that time residents of Kelbajar met them,
they lived in Karhalar near Dashbulag village
for some time. Then Kelbajar�s residents
continued their way and could break out of
encirclement.

According to the information of Abdulrah-
manov Museyib Kamran oglu (he lives in
Baku, Abilov Street, 10, app.8), when he
searched for his father and brothers he found
out that they together with brothers of
Hasanguliyev were taken hostages by
Armenians.

Ismayilov Shakir Akbar oglu who lived in
Aligulu village of Lachin district (he lives in
Baku, Binagadi highway, app.2) wrote a
statement that during occupation of Kelbajar
district by Armenians he met Hasanguliyev
and the Abdulrahmanovs, agreed to meet
and that�s why they separated. But they did-
n�t meet again.

Hasratov
Akif
Mohtaram oglu

Hasratov Akif Mohtaram
oglu was born in Hajialibeyli
village of Khachmaz district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1970.
On the 12th of September,
1992 he voluntarily joined the
army and took part in fights for
Aghdara district allotted Terter

battalion. On the 5th of March, 1993 during
the fight for Chardakhli village of Aghdara
district Akif was surrounded and taken pris-
oner.

According to the information of his father
Hasratov Mohtaram Bashir oglu who lived in
Hajialibeyli village of Khachmaz district,
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íûí Êàìðàí âÿ Èìàìâåðäè ßáäöëðÿùìàíîâ-
ëàðëà Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíóíóí Çöëôöãàðëû êÿíäè
éàõûíëûüûíäà ìöùàñèðÿéÿ äöøäöêëÿðèíè, Êàì-
ðàíûí àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàíäûüûíû äåéèáëÿð. Ùÿ-
ìèí âàõò êÿëáÿúÿðëèëÿð îíëàðëà ðàñòëàøûá, áèð
ìöääÿò Äàøáóëàã êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûíäàêû êàùà-
ëàðäà éàøàéûáëàð. Ñîíðàäàí êÿëáÿúÿðëèëÿð éîë-
ëàðûíà äàâàì åäèá,ìöùàñèðÿäÿí ÷ûõà áèëèáëÿð. 

Áàêû øÿùÿðè,ßáèëîâ ãÿñÿáÿñè,åâ 10,ìÿí-
çèë 8-äÿ éàøàéàí ßáäöëðÿùìàíîâ Ìöñåéèá
Êàìðàí îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ àòà-
ñû âÿ ãàðäàøûíûí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí çà-
ìàí îíëàðûí Ùÿñÿíãóëèéåâ ãàðäàøëàðû èëÿ áèð-
ëèêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëäöê-
ëÿðèíè þéðÿíèá. 

Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó Àëûãóëó êÿíä ñàêèíè, Áàêû
øÿùÿðè,Áèíÿãÿäè øîññåñè,åâ 2-äÿ ìÿñêóíëàø-
ìûø Èñìàéûëîâ Øàêèð ßêáÿð îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ
éàçûá êè,Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí Ùÿñÿíãóëèéåâ âÿ
ßáäöëðÿùìàíîâëàðëà ðàñòëàøûá, ýþðöøìÿê
ö÷öí øÿðòëÿøèá àéðûëûáëàð. Áèð äàùà ýþðöøìÿ-
éèáëÿð. 

Ùÿñðÿòîâ
Àêèô

Ìþùòÿðÿì îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Õà÷ìàç ðàéîíó-
íóí Ùàúûÿëèáÿéëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 12 ñåíòéàáð 1992-úè
èëäÿ êþíöëëö îëàðàã îðäóéà éà-
çûëûá, Òÿðòÿð áàòàëéîíóíóí òÿð-
êèáèíäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó óüðóí-
äà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 5
ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí ×àð-
äàõëû êÿíäèíäÿ ìöùàñèðÿéÿ äöøÿðÿê ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Õà÷ìàç ðàéîíó Ùàúûÿëèáÿéëè êÿíä
ñàêèíè Ùÿñðÿòîâ Ìþùòÿðÿì Áÿøèð îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû èëÿ
ìÿøüóë îëàí çàìàí îíóí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûí-



when he searched for his  son he found out
from his front-line comrades that Akif was
surrounded and taken prisoner. Aliyev Famil
who lived in Baku city and ran away from
captivity had been kept by Armenians for 5
months with Akif.

The father of prisoner of war Ramazanov
Zaur Ali oglu - Ramazanov Ali Agameshedi
oglu (he lives in Baku, 8 km settlement,
B.Nuriyev Street, 67, app.38) wrote a state-
ment when he searched for his son an
Armenian Ohanesyan Ashot Manvelovich
(he was from Khankendi, Ter-Gabriyelyan
Street, app.3A, phone: 4-58-45) who relea-
sed from captivity in 1994, found out that
Zaur with Akif was kept as a prisoner in
Samvel Karapetyan�s regiment.

According to the words of Abdullayev
Tofig Ismayil oglu who lived in Dashushen
village of Asgaran village (at present he lives
in sanatorium «Zugulba» in Baku, Buzovna
Settlement), when he engaged in change of
prisoners and hostages,  representative of
opposite side Albert Voskanyan gave a list of
37 Azerbaijani prisoners of war hidden from
ICRC. There was the name of Hasratov Akif
in that list. Armenians wanted to change the
same prisoners for a killer of journalist
Salatin Asgerova Arkadi Ayriyan whose nick
name was «Napoleon».

According to the information of Inter-
national Working Group in 1994, Hasratov
Akif has been kept in the house of missed
Ashot Ohanesyan�s mother for 2 days in
Khankandi. Then he returned to the same
person who taken him in Shusha town.
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äàí,Àêèôèí ×àðäàõëû êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø-
äÿ ìöùàñèðÿéÿ äöøÿðÿê ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö
þéðÿíèá. Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãà÷àí Áàêû øÿ-
ùÿð ñàêèíè ßëèéåâ Ôàìèë ÿñèðëèêäÿ Àêèôëÿ áèð-
ëèêäÿ 5 àé ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Ùÿðáè ÿñèð Ðàìàçàíîâ Çàóð ßëè îüëóíóí
àòàñû- Áàêû øÿùÿðè,8-úè êèëîìåòð ãÿñÿáÿñè,Á.
Íóðèéåâ êö÷ÿñè,åâ 67,ìÿíçèë 38-äÿ éàøàéàí
Ðàìàçàíîâ ßëè Àüàìÿøÿäè îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ
ýþñòÿðèá êè,îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû èëÿ áàüëû 1994-
úö èëäÿ ÿñèðëèêäÿí àçàä îëìóø,ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åð-
ìÿíè, Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðè, Òåð-Ãàáðèåëéàí êö÷ÿ-
ñè, åâ 3à-äà (òåë:4-58-45) éàøàéàí Îùàíåñ-
éàí Àøîò Ìàíâåëîâè÷ëÿ ýþðöøöá, Çàóðóí
Àêèôëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ Ñàìâåë Êàðà-
ïåòéàíûí àëàéûíäà ÿñèð ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 

ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíó Äàøóøåí êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Áóçîâíà ãÿñÿáÿñè, «Çóüóëáà»
ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àáäóëëàéåâ
Òîôèã Èñìàéûë îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, 1994-
úö èëäÿ ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ
ìÿøüóë îëàí çàìàí ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿí-
äÿñè Àëáåðò Âîñêàíéàí îíà Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûð-
ìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíäÿí ýèçëÿäèëÿí 37 àçÿð-
áàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðèí ñèéàùûñûíû òÿãäèì åäèá.
Ùÿìèí ñèéàùûäà Ùÿñðÿòîâ Àêèôèí äÿ àäû
îëóá. Åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè ùÿìèí ÿñèðëÿðè æóðíàëèñò
Ñàëàòûí ßñýÿðîâàíûí ãÿòëèíèí òÿøêèëàò÷ûñû îë-
ìóø «Íàïîëåîí» ëÿãÿáëè Àðêàäè Àéðèéàíëà
äÿéèøäèðìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèá. 

Áåéíÿëõàëã Èø÷è Ãðóïóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëó-
ìàòà ýþðÿ, Ùÿñðÿòîâ Àêèô 1994-úö èëäÿ 2
ýöí Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ èòêèí äöøìöø Àøîò
Îùàíåñéàíûí àíàñûýèëäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. Ñîíðà
èñÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ ÿââÿë ÿñèð ñàõëàíäûüû éå-
ðÿ ãàéòàðûëûá. 



Hasratov
Murvat
Mohubbat oglu

Hasratov Murvat Mohubbat
oglu was born in Hovuzlu vil-
lage of Jabrayil district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1974.
On the 15th of October, 1992
he was called up for military
service. Murvat fought allotted

to the military unit in Fuzuli district. On the
23rd of July, 1993, during the fight for
Khalavsha village of Fuzuli district Murvat
was taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the information of his moth-
er Jabbarova Tabriz Poladkhan gizi who
lived in Hovuzlu village of Jabrayil district
(now she lives in Fuzuli district, Horadiz set-
tlement, BMT Street, 7) after his captivity,
3 days later officer Azer who served in the
military unit connected with Armenians by
radio communication and got information
concerning Murvat. Armenian side offered to
change him in Kurdler village of Fuzuli dis-
trict. But the next day that village was cap-
tured by Armenians and the change didn�t
realize.

The second time Armenians decided to
change Murvat and 4 Azerbaijani prisoners in
Yaglivand village of Fuzuli district, that day
the same village was captured by Armenians.
Armenians took Murvat to Hadrud district of
Upper Garabagh.

According to another information of
Jabbarova Tabriz, when her villager Pirishov
Ali Sari oglu returned from Gadir�s military
unit in Yukhari Veyselli village of Fuzuli dis-
trict, a doctor (originally from Mammadbeyli
village of Gubadli district) from the military
unit said that Murvat was taken forcibly to the
car by Armenians.

Murvat�s front-line comrade Lazimov
Farahim Murshud oglu who lived in Jafarli vil-
lage of Imishli district wrote a statement,
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Ùÿñðÿòîâ
Ìöðâÿò

Ìþùöááÿò îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó-
íóí Ùîâóçëó êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 15 îêòéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Ôöçóëè
ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí ùÿðáè ùèñ-
ñÿíèí òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéöøöá. 23
èéóë 1993-úö èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéî-
íóíóí Õÿëÿâøÿ êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àíàñû- Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó Ùîâóçëó êÿíä
ñàêèíè, ùàçûðäà Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Ùîðàäèç ãÿñÿ-
áÿñè, ÁÌÒ êö÷ÿñè 7- äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Úàá-
áàðîâà Òÿáðèç Ïîëàäõàí ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿ-
ëóìàòà ýþðÿ,îüëó ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöêäÿí 3 ýöí
ñîíðà îíóí ãóëëóã åòäèéè ùÿðáè ùèññÿíèí çà-
áèòè Àçÿð åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ ðàäèîÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã
Ìöðâÿò ùàããûíäà ìÿëóìàò àëûá. Åðìÿíè òÿðÿ-
ôè îíó Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Êöðäëÿð êÿíäèíäÿ
äÿéèøìÿéè òÿêëèô åäèá. Ëàêèí åðòÿñè ýöí ùÿ-
ìèí êÿíä åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíäó-
üó ö÷öí äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. 

Èêèíúè äÿôÿ Ìöðâÿòè äàùà 4 àçÿðáàéúàíëû
ÿñèðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Éàüëûâÿíä
êÿíäèíäÿ äÿéèøìÿéè ãÿðàðà àëûáëàð, ùÿìèí
ýöí àäû ÷ÿêèëÿí êÿíä åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
èøüàë îëóíóá. Åðìÿíèëÿð Ìöðâÿòè Äàüëûã Ãà-
ðàáàüûí Ùàäðóò ðàéîíóíà àïàðûáëàð. 

Úàááàðîâà Òÿáðèçèí äèýÿð ìÿëóìàòûíäà
äåéèëèá êè, ùÿìêÿíäëèñè Ïèðèøîâ ßëè Ñàðû îüëó
Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Éóõàðû Âåéñÿëëè êÿíäèíäÿ
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòäÿ îëàí îüëó Ãÿäèðèí éàíûíäàí
ãàéûäàðêÿí,éîëäà ùÿðáè ùèññÿíèí ùÿêèìè îíà
(ÿñëÿí Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìÿììÿäáÿéëè
êÿíäèíäÿí îëàí) óçàãäàí åðìÿíèëÿðèí Ìöð-
âÿòè çîðëà ìàøûíà ìèíäèðèá,àïàðäûãëàðûíû ýþð-
äöéöíö äåéèá. 

Ìöðâÿòèí äþéöø éîëäàøû Èìèøëè ðàéîíó Úÿ-
ôÿðëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Ëàçûìîâ Ôÿðàùèì Ìöðøöä
îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,î,Ùÿñðÿòîâëà áèðëèê-
äÿ Õÿëÿôøÿ êÿíäèíäÿ íþâáÿ ÷ÿêÿí âàõò åð-



when Hasratov with Halafsha was on point
duty, Armenians suddenly attacked and dur-
ing the fight Murvat was taken prisoner.

Heybatov
Ilgar
Heybataga oglu

Heybatov Ilgar Heybata-
ga oglu was born in Boyuk
Hamya village of Siyazan
district of Azerbaijan Repub-
lic in 1974. In August of 1993
he was called up for military
service by the Military Regis-
tration and Enlistment Office

of Siyazan district and sent to Terter dis-
trict. On the 18th of April, 1994 during the
fight for Terter district Ilgar was taken pris-
oner by Armenians.

His father Heybatov Heybataga Gar-
dashaga oglu who lived in Boyuk Hamya
village of Siyazan district wrote a state-
ment while searching for his son, he met
a commander of military unit where his
son served. Colonel-lieutenant Eldar Aga-
yev said that Armenians made an ambush
for Ilgar with fighter from Lankaran. They
called them on Azerbaijani and deceived
them. Ilgar confused Azerbaijanis with Ar-
menians. When he came up to Arme-
nians, Ilgar was taken prisoner and a sol-
dier saw him. He returned to the military
unit and said to the commander about
Ilgar. Heybataga�s villager Abdulla Isayev
who lived in Demya-Gorakh village of
Marneuli district of Georgia found out from
Armenians who lived in the same village
that Ilgar was kept in Masis district of
Armenia.

His uncle Huseynov Famil went to
Samara city of RF in 2000. He found out
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ìÿíèëÿð ãÿôëÿòÿí ùöúóì åäèá, äþéöø çàìàíû
Ìöðâÿòè ÿñèð ýþòöðöáëÿð. 

Ùåéáÿòîâ
Èëãàð

Ùåéáÿòàüà îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñèéÿçÿí ðàéîíó-
íóí Áþéöê Ùÿìéÿ êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1993-úö èëèí àâ-
ãóñò àéûíäà Ñèéÿçÿí Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá âÿ Òÿð-
òÿð ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. 18
àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíó óüðóíäà
äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðö-
ëöá. 

Àòàñû-Ñèéÿçÿí ðàéîíó Áþéöê Ùÿìéÿ
êÿíä ñàêèíè Ùåéáÿòîâ Ùåéáÿòàüà Ãàðäàøà-
üà îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,îüëóíóí àõòàðû-
øû çàìàíû îíóí ãóëëóã åòäèéè ùÿðáè ùèññÿíèí
êîìàíäèðè èëÿ ýþðöøöá. Ïîëêîâíèê-ëåéòåíàíò
Åëäàð Àüàéåâ îíà Èëãàðûí ëÿíêÿðàíëû äþéöø÷ö
èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí ïóñãóñóíà äöøäöéö-
íö, îíëàðû Àçÿðáàéúàí äèëèíäÿ ÷àüûðàðàã àë-
äàòäûãëàðûíû áèëäèðèá. Èëãàð åðìÿíèëÿðè àçÿð-
áàéúàíëû ùÿðá÷èëÿð çÿíí åäèá ùÿìèí òÿðÿôÿ
ýåòäèêäÿ, îíó ÿñèð ýþòöðöáëÿð. Èëãàðëà áèðëèê-
äÿ îëàí ÿñýÿð îíóí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö ýþ-
ðöá,ùÿðáè ùèññÿéÿ ýàéûäàðàã êîìàíäèðÿ áèë-
äèðèá. Ùåéáÿòàüàíûí ùÿìêÿíäëèñè, ÿñëÿí Ýöð-
úöñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ìàðíåóëè ðàéîíóíóí
Äÿìéÿ-Ýîðàõ êÿíäèíäÿí îëàí Àáäóëëà Èñà-
éåâ áèð íå÷ÿ äÿôÿ ùÿìèí êÿíäÿ ýåäÿðÿê îðà-
äà éàøàéàí åðìÿíèëÿðäÿí Èëãàðûí Åðìÿíèñòà-
íûí Ìàñèñ ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Äàéûñû-Ùöñåéíîâ Ôàìèë 2000-úè èëèí èéóë
àéûíäà Ðóñèéà Ôåäåðàñèéàñûíûí Ñàìàðà øÿ-
ùÿðèíÿ ýåäèá,îðàäà éàøàéàí âÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí-
ëà ÿëàãÿñè îëàí Àðòóð àäëû áèð øÿõñäÿí Èëãà-



from Armenian Artur that Ilgar was alive
and with other prisoners was forced for
constructive work in Gorus-Lachin road.

Heydarov
Azad
Feytulla oglu

Heydarov Azad Feytulla
oglu was born in Yukhari Tu-
lekeran village of Guba dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1975. On the 12th January,
1994 he was called up for
military service by the
Military Registration and

Enlistment Office of Guba district. On the
27th April, 1994 during the fight for Orta
Garvand village of Aghdam district Azad
was taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the information of his
father Heydarov Feytulla Yunis oglu who
lived in Yukhari Tulekeran village of Guba
district, while searching for his son his
front-line comrade Elnur who lived in Lezgi
Digah village of Guba district witnessed
that Azad was taken prisoner by Ar-
menians.

The son of Heydar Kishi � Mehman
(then he died) who lived in Heydargishlag
village of Guba district informed that Azad
was taken prisoner by Armenians and kept
in Upper Garabagh with fighter from Isnik
village of Guba.
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ðûí ñàü îëäóüóíó,äèýÿð àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðëÿð-
ëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Ýîðóñ-Ëà÷ûí éîëóíóí èíøàñûíà
úÿëá îëóíäóüóíó þéðÿíèá. 

Ùåéäÿðîâ
Àçàä

Ôåéòóëëà îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãóáà ðàéîíóíóí
Éóõàðû Òöëÿêÿðàí êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 12 éàíâàð 1994-
úö èëäÿ Ãóáà Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êî-
ìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 27 àïðåë
1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Îðòà Ãÿðâÿíä êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Ãóáà ðàéîíó Éóõàðû Òöëÿêÿðàí
êÿíä ñàêèíè Ùåéäÿðîâ Ôåéòóëëà Éóíèñ îüëó-
íóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû
çàìàíû äþéöø éîëäàøû-Ãóáà ðàéîíó Ëÿçýèäè-
ýàù êÿíä ñàêèíè Åëíóð îíà Àçàäûí åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíöí øàùèäè îëäó-
üóíó äåéèá. 

Ãóáà ðàéîíó Ùåéäÿðãûøëàã êÿíä ñàêèíè
Ùåéäÿð êèøèíèí îüëó Ìåùìàí (ñîíðàäàí øÿ-
ùèä îëóá) Àçàäûí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëäöéö âÿ Ãóáàíûí Èñíèê êÿíä ñàêèíè
îëàí äþéöø÷ö èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà
ñàõëàíäûüû áàðÿäÿ ìÿëóìàò âåðèá. 



Heydarov
Mushvig
Alakbar oglu

Heydarov Mushvig Alakbar
oglu was born in 2nd Arat vil-
lage of Aghsu district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1970. On
the 26th of January, 1994 dur-
ing the fight for Seyid Ahmedli
village of Fuzuli district wound-
ed Mushfig was taken prisoner

by Armenians.
Abdullayev Eldar Israil oglu who returned

from Armenian captivity (he lives in Baku, 6th
microdistrict, Kazimovski Street, 16 A, app.
34) wrote a statement he was kept in Khan-
kandi hospital with Mushfig in 1994.

Humbatov
Elkhan
Vali oglu

Humbatov Elkhan Vali oglu
was born in Barda town of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1958.
In August of 1992 he was sent
to fight for Garabagh. On the
7th of October, 1992 during
the fight for Sus village of
Lachin district Elkhan was

taken prisoner.
According to the information of his broth-

er Humbatov Ali Vali oglu (he lives in Barda
town, G.B.Zakir Street, 8), he connected by
radio communication with the chief of staff of
Asgaran�s regiment Albert and found out that
Elhan was taken prisoner and kept in Upper
Garabagh.

According to the information of his father
Humbatov Vali Rahim oglu (he lives in Barda
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Ùåéäÿðîâ
Ìöøôèã

ßëÿêáÿð îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüñó ðàéîíóíóí
2-úè Àðàò êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 26 éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ
Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Ñåéèä ßù-
ìÿäëè êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ
éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
òÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Áàêû øÿùÿðè,
6-úû ìèêðîðàéîí,Êàçûìîâñêè êö÷ÿñè,åâ 16À,
ìÿíçèë 34-äÿ éàøàéàí Àáäëóëëàéåâ Åëäàð Èñ-
ðàèë îüëó èçàùàòûíäà 1994-úö èëäÿ Õàíêÿíäè
õÿñòÿõàíàñûíäà Ìöøôèãëÿ áèðèëêäÿ ñàõëàíäû-
üûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Ùöìáÿòîâ
Åëõàí

Âÿëè îüëó

1958-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Áÿðäÿ øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí
àâãóñò àéûíäà Ãàðàáàü óüðóí-
äà äþéöøëÿðÿ éîëëàíûá. 7 îêò-
éàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Ëà÷ûí ðàéî-
íóíóí Ñóñ êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí
äþéöø çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû- Áÿðäÿ øÿùÿðè,Ã.Á.Çàêèð êö÷ÿñè
åâ 8-äÿ éàøàéàí Ùöìáÿòîâ ßëè Âÿëè îüëóíóí
ìÿëóìàòûíäà äåéèëèá êè, ðàäèîäàíûøûã âàñèòÿ-
ñèëÿ ãÿðàðýàù ðÿèñè Àëáåðòëÿ ÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã
Åëõàíûí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá, Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà
ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Àòàñû- Áÿðäÿ øÿùÿðè,Ã.Á.Çàêèð êö÷ÿñè,åâ
8-äÿ éàøàéàí Ùöìáÿòîâ Âÿëè Ðÿùèì îüëó
ßñýÿðàí àëàéûíûí ãÿðàðýàù ðÿèñè Àëáåðòäÿí
1993-úö èëäÿ îüëóíóí áèð íå÷ÿ ùÿðá÷è èëÿ Ñóñ
êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéö-



town, G.B.Zakir Street, 8), he found out from
chief of staff of Asgaran�s regiment Albert that
during the fight for Sus village his son with
several military men was taken prisoner and
kept in Upper Garabagh in 1993.

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Asrik-Jirdakhan of Tovuz district got a list of
Azerbaijani prisoners and hostages from an
Armenian whose name was Gagik in Tbilisi
and there was the name of Humbatov Elkhan
in that list. It was shown that he was kept in
prison „ 10724 in Yerevan city.

Humbatov
Ingilab
Niftali oglu

Humbatov Ingilab Niftali
oglu was born in Akhta village
of Azizbeyov district of Arme-
nia in 1963. In 1989 they were
expatriated from the native
lands by Armenians and then
they moved into Malibeyli vil-
lage of Shusha district of

Azerbaijan Republic. In 1991 Ingilab volun-
tarily joined Shusha battalion. On the 11th of
February, 1992 during the fight for Malibeyli
village wounded Ingilab was taken prisoner.

According to the information of his broth-
er Humbatov Ehtiram Niftali oglu (he lives in
Baku, Chobanzade Street, 15, app.7), when
Ingilab was wounded, his cousin Babayeva
Khassa Humbatali gizi was near him.
Khassa went to Aghdam for the help but
when she returned, Ingilab wasn�t there.
According to Ehtiram�s words, a woman who
had contacts with Armenia gave him a list of
Azerbaijani prisoners kept by the opposite
side. There was the name of Humbatov
Ingilab in that list and it was shown that he
was kept in Upper Garabagh.

Humbatov was at the place where had
changed prisoners and hostages, during
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íö âÿ Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿ-
íèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè îëàí Ãàãèêäÿí àëäû-
üû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà
Ùöìáÿòîâ Åëõàíûí äà àäû îëóá. Îíóí Éåðå-
âàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí 10724 ñàéëû ìÿðêÿçè
ùÿáñõàíàäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ùöìáÿòîâ
Èíãèëàá

Íèôòàëû îüëó

1963-úö èëäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû ßçèçáÿéîâ ðàéî-
íóíóí Àõòà êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1989-úó èëäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí àòà-áàáà éóðäëàðûí-
äàí ãîâóëäóãäàí ñîíðà Àçÿð-
áàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Øóøà ðà-
éîíóíóí Ìàëûáÿéëè êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøûá. 1991-úè èëäÿ êþíöëëö îëàðàã Øó-
øà áàòàëéîíóíà éàçûëûá. 11 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èë-
äÿ Ìàëûáÿéëè êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ éàðàëà-
íàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû- Áàêû øÿùÿðè,×îáàíçàäÿ êö÷ÿñè,
åâ 15,ìÿíçèë 7-äÿ éàøàéàí Ùöìáÿòîâ Åùòè-
ðàì Íèôòàëû îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòäà ýþñ-
òÿðèëèá êè,Èíãèëàá éàðàëàíäûüû çàìàí ÿìèñè ãû-
çû Áàáàéåâà Õàññà Ùöìáÿòÿëè ãûçû îíóí éà-
íûíäà îëóá. Õàññà êþìÿê ýÿòèðìÿê ìÿãñÿäè
èëÿ Àüäàìà ýåäèá, ýåðè ãàéûòäûãäà Èíãèëàáû
îðàäà ýþðìÿéèá. Åùòèðàìûí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,
Åðìÿíèñòàíëà ÿëàãÿñè îëàí áèð ãàäûí îíà ãàð-
øû òÿðÿôäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðëÿðèí
ñèéàùûñûíû âåðèá. Ùÿìèí ñèéàùûäà Èíãèëàáûí
Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ùöìáÿòîâ ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàð äÿéèøäèðèëÿí
ìÿíòÿãÿëÿðäÿ îëóá, äÿôÿëÿðëÿ åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè
èëÿ åòäèéè ñþùáÿòëÿðäÿí ãàðäàøûíûí ñàü îëäó-



talks with Armenians he found out that his
brother was alive, kept in a private house
and sewed.

His cousin Babayeva Khassa Humbatali
gizi (now she lives in pioneer camp «Jasur»
in Shuvelan settlement, Baku) wrote a state-
ment that she carried wounded Ingilab to
Gushchular village and stayed him there,
went to Abdal Gulabli village for the help.
When she returned with several men, his
cousin wasn�t there.

Humbatov
Israfil
Khasay oglu

Humbatov Israfil Khasay
oglu was born in Minkand vil-
lage of Lachin district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1958. On
the 18th of May, 1992 Hum-
batov Israfil with Shahverdiyev
Saleh Kerim oglu who lived in
Karimbeyli village of Fuzuli dis-

trict was taken hostage near Fatali Peyesi
village and sent to Khankandi. Israfil and
Saleh were taken to Khojavand district as if
for the change. 

According to the words of Mammadov
Alif Farhad oglu (at present he lives in the
hostel of technique secondary school in
Baku, Jeyranbatan settlement) who returned
from Armenian captivity in 1995, when his
sister�s husband Humbatov Israfil with
Hasan who lived in Garishgilag village want-
ed to put their things to Shahverdiyev
Saleh�s car from Karimbeyli village and to
leave the occupied territory, they were taken
prisoners by Armenians on the 18th of May,
1992. Israfil was wounded in shoulder. Then
they took Israfil to Khojavand district as if to
change. Alif didn�t see Israfil any more.
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üóíó, øÿõñè åâäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá, äÿðçèëèê åòäèéèíè
þéðÿíèá. 

ßìèñè ãûçû- Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Øöâÿëàí ãÿñÿáÿ-
ñèíäÿêè «Úÿñóð» ïèîíåð äöøÿðýÿñèíäÿ ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Áàáàéåâà Õàññà Ùöìáÿòÿëè ãûçû
ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,î, éàðàëû Èíãèëàáû Ãóø÷ó-
ëàð êÿíäèíèí êÿíàðûíà ãÿäÿð ýÿòèðèá âÿ îðà-
äà ãîéóá,êþìÿê ö÷öí Àáäàë Ýöëàáëû êÿíäè-
íÿ ýåäèá. Áèð íå÷ÿ íÿôÿðëÿ ãàéûäàí çàìàí
ÿìèñè îüëóíó îðàäà òàïìàéûá. 

Ùöìáÿòîâ
Èñðàôèë

Õàñàé îüëó

1958-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
Ìèíêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 18 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ
Ùöìáÿòîâ Èñðàôèë Ôöçóëè ðàéî-
íóíóí Êÿðèìáÿéëè êÿíä ñàêèíè
Øàùâåðäèéåâ Ñàëåù Êÿðèì îüëó
èëÿ Ôÿòÿëè Ïÿéÿñè êÿíäè éàõûíëû-
üûíäà ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëÿðÿê Õàíêÿíäèíÿ àïàðû-
ëûá. Áèð ìöääÿò ñîíðà Èñðàôèë âÿ Ñàëåù äÿéèø-
äèðèëìÿê àäû èëÿ Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíà àïàðûëûá-
ëàð. 

1995-úè èëäÿ åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûò-
ìûø,Úåéðàíáàòàí ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí òåõ-
íèêè ëèòñåéèí éàòàãõàíàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøàí
Ìÿììÿäîâ ßëèô Ôÿðùàä îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ
ýþðÿ,18 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ î,áàúûñûíûí ùÿéàò
éîëäàøû Ùöìáÿòîâ Èñðàôèë âÿ Ãàðûãûøëàã êÿíä
ñàêèíè Ùÿñÿíëÿ áèðëèêäÿ, Êÿðèìáÿéëè êÿíäèí-
äÿí îëàí Øàùâåðäèéåâ Ñàëåùèí ìàøûíûíäà åâ
ÿøéàëàðûíû èøüàë îëóíìóø ÿðàçèäÿí ÷ûõàðòìàã
èñòÿéÿí çàìàí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöá. Èñðàôèë ÷èéíèíäÿí éàðàëàíûá. Ñîíðà-
äàí Èñðàôèëè äÿéèøäèðìÿê àäû èëÿ Õîúàâÿíä ðà-
éîíóíà àïàðûáëàð. ßëèô áèð äàùà Èñðàôèëè ýþð-
ìÿéèá. 



Humbatov
Nabi
Abulfat oglu

Humbatov Nabi Abulfat
oglu was born in Shamkand
village of Lachin district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1972.
In 1991 he voluntarily joined
the army. Nabi fought allotted
to Lachin detachment. On the
29th of March, 1993 Humbatov

during the fight for Alagaya village of
Kelbajar district Nabi was taken prisoner by
Armenians.

According to the information of his vil-
lager and front-line comrade Humbatov Azim
Mahammadali oglu (now he lives in kinder-
garten „ 2 in Baku, Nizami district) during
the fight it was foggy and that�s why Nabi
separated and was taken prisoner.

According to the words of his villager and
front-line comrade Humbatov Akif Saday
oglu (at present he lives in Mollali village of
Barda district) he saw from a long distance
Armenians took Nabi as a prisoner.

Forced settler Mammadov Tapdig Azad
oglu who lived in Garatape village of Barda
district confirmed that Nabi was taken pris-
oner.

According to the materials collected by
his brother Humbatov Chingiz Abulfat oglu
(he lives in Mollali village of Barda district),
Nabi was taken prisoner by Armenians in
Alagaya village and forced for agricultural
work in Khalafli village of Shusha district.
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Ùöìáÿòîâ
Íÿáè

ßáöëôÿò îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
Øàìêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1991-úè èëäÿ êþíöëëö îëà-
ðàã îðäó ñûðàëàðûíà éàçûëûá. Ëà-
÷ûí àëàéûíûí òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéö-
øöá. 29 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ
Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíóíóí Àëàãàéà
êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðö-
ëöá. 

Ùÿìêÿíäëèñè âÿ äþéöø éîëäàøû,Áàêû øÿùÿ-
ðè, Íèçàìè ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí 2 ñàéëû óøàã
áàü÷àñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ùöìáÿòîâ ßçèì
Ìÿùÿììÿäÿëè îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþ-
ðÿ, äþéöø çàìàíû ùàâà ãàòû äóìàí îëäóüó
ö÷öí Íÿáè îíëàðäàí àéðû äöøöá âÿ ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöá. 

Ùÿìêÿíäëèñè âÿ äþéöø éîëäàøû-Áÿðäÿ ðà-
éîíóíóí Ìîëëàëû êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Ùöìáÿòîâ Àêèô Ñàäàé îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþ-
ðÿ,óçàãäàí åðìÿíèëÿðèí Íÿáèíè ÿñèð ýþòöðäö-
éöíö ýþðöá. 

Áÿðäÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ãàðàòÿïÿ êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ìÿúáóðè êþ÷êöí Ìÿììÿäîâ
Òàïäûã Àçàä îüëó äà Ùöìáÿòîâóí åðìÿíè-
ëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéö ôàêòûíû òÿñ-
äèã åäèá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Áÿðäÿ ðàéîíó Ìîëëàëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ùöìáÿòîâ ×èíýèç ßáöëôÿò îü-
ëóíóí òîïëàäûüû ìàòåðèàëëàðà ýþðÿ,Íÿáè Àëà-
ãàéà êÿíäèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöá âÿ Øóøà ðàéîíóíóí Õÿëÿôëè êÿíäèíäÿ
êÿíä òÿñÿððöôàòû èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá åäèëèá. 



Humbatov
Rizvan
Meshedi oglu

Humbatov Rizvan Meshe-
di oglu was born in Duz-Jirda-
khan village of Tovuz district
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1948. Police major Rizvan
Humbatov took part in fights
for Goranboy district. On the
14th of September, 1991 dur-

ing the fight for Buzlug village of Goranboy
district Rizvan with front-line comrades was
taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the information of his wife
Humbatova Tamilla Haji gizi  (she lives in
Tovuz district, Sadigov Street, 6), she found
out that he with front-line comrades was
taken prisoner by a car «UAZ». They were
kept in Goranboy and then in Khankendi.

Kazimov Ahad Musa oglu who lived in
Yaglivand village of Fuzuli district (at pres-
ent he lives in Allahyarli village of Beylagan
district) found out from police colonel-lieu-
tenant Boris Yesayan that Humbatov
Rizvan was alive and kept in Yerevan city,
Armenian Committee of State Security.

Humbatov
Khalid
Ali oglu

Humbatov Khalid Ali oglu
was born in Halchali village of
Kelbajar district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1961. When Gara-
bagh war began, he voluntarily
joined the army. On the 7th of
February, 1994 during the fight
for Jamilli village of Kelbajar
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Ùöìáÿòîâ
Ðèçâàí

Ìÿøÿäè îüëó

1948-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Òîâóç ðàéîíóíóí
Äóç-Úûðäàõàí êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. Ïîëèñ ìàéîðó Ðèçâàí
Ùöìáÿòîâ Ýîðàíáîé ðàéîíó
óüðóíäà ýåäÿí äþéöøëÿðäÿ éà-
õûíäàí èøòèðàê åäèá. 14 ñåíò-
éàáð 1991-úè èëäÿ ùÿìèí ðàéî-
íóí Áóçëóã êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ åðìÿ-
íèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû- Òîâóç ðàéîíó, Ñàäûãîâ
êö÷ÿñè,åâ 6-äà éàøàéàí Ùöìáÿòîâà Òàìåëëà
Ùàúû ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ Ðèçâàíûí
äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ «ÓÀÇ» ìàðêà-
ëû àâòîìàøûíäà ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö þéðÿíèá.
Îíëàðû áèð ìöääÿò Ýîðàíáîéäà ñàõëàéûá,
ñîíðà Õàíêÿíäèíÿ àïàðûáëàð. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áåé-
ëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëó áèëäèðèá êè,
ïîëèñ ïîäïîëêîâíèêè Áîðèñ Éåñàéàí Ùöìáÿ-
òîâ Ðèçâàíûí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ Éåðåâàí øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ,Åðìÿíèñòàí Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Êîìè-
òÿñèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. 

Ùöìáÿòîâ
Õàëèä

ßëè îüëó

1961-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí Ùàëúàëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Ãàðàáàü ìöùàðèáÿñè
áàøëàéàíäà êþíöëëö îëàðàã îð-
äóéà éàçûëûá. 7 ôåâðàë 1994-úö èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð
ðàéîíó Úÿìèëëè êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ áà-



district chief of staff of battalion Khalid
Humbatov with commander Feyruz Abishov
was taken prisoner by Armenians.

During talks with Armenian side in
Garvand village of Aghdam district Tagiyev
Mammad Gachay oglu who lived in
Garadaghli village of Khojavand district (now
he lives in Machgara village of Beylagan dis-
trict) found out that Humbatov Khalid with
three front-line comrades and villagers was
kept at first in Yerevan and then in Shusha
prison in 1995. Tagiyev Mammad found out
that information from Armenian policeman
Albert.

Huseynov
Agasi
Rauf oglu

Huseynov Agasi Rauf oglu
was born in 1968. The student
of V course of Azerbaijan Me-
dical University Huseynov
Agasi left his study and then
he voluntarily was sent to fight
for Garabagh as a medical
attendant on the 3rd of April,

1992. On the 8th of May, 1992 during the
day of Shusha�s occupation Agasi with sis-
ter�s husband major Mammadov Vahid
Shahvalad oglu went to fight by armoured
infantry machine and didn�t return. They
were taken prisoners by Armenians.

His mother Huseynova Svetlana
Seyfaddin gizi (she lives in Baku, G.Garayev
avenue 94, app. 58) wrote a statement that
somebody called her and said that he was
kept in Armenia, Alaverdi district, Alaverdi
town-4, Gala-gaya Street 3/12, app. 48
(phone 3-19-34) in 1996.
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òàëéîíóí ãÿðàðýàù ðÿèñè Õàëèä Ùöìáÿòîâ,êî-
ìàíäèð Ôåéðóç Àáûøîâëà áèðëèêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó
1995-úè èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ãÿðâÿíä
êÿíäèíäÿ åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè èëÿ äàíûøûã àïàðûëäûüû
çàìàí Ùöìáÿòîâ Õàëèäèí 3 äþéöø÷ö âÿ
ùÿìéåðëèëÿðè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿââÿëúÿ Éåðåâàíäà,
ñîíðà Øóøà øÿùÿð ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíäû-
üûíû þéðÿíèá. Îíà áó ìÿëóìàòû ãàðøû òÿðÿô-
äÿí ïîëèñ ÿìÿêäàøû Àëáåðò âåðèá. 

Ùöñåéíîâ
Àüàñû

Ðàóô îüëó

1968-úè èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. Àçÿðáàéúàí
Òèáá Óíèâåðñèòåòèíèí Â êóðñ òÿ-
ëÿáÿñè Ùöñåéíîâ Àüàñû òÿùñèëè-
íè éàðûì÷ûã ãîéóá, 3 àïðåë
1992-úè èëäÿ êþíöëëö îëàðàã
ôåëäøåð êèìè Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà
äþéöøëÿðÿ éîëëàíûá. 8 ìàé
1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøà åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë
îëóíàí ýöí áàúûñûíûí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû ìàéîð
Ìÿììÿäîâ Âàùèä Øàùâÿëÿä îüëó èëÿ äþéöøÿ
ýåäèá âÿ áèð äàùà ýåðè ãàéûòìàéûá,åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àíàñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ã.Ãàðàéåâ ïðîñïåêòè
åâ 94, ìÿíçèë 58-äÿ éàøàéàí Ùöñåéíîâà
Ñâåòëàíà Ñåéôÿääèí ãûçû ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,
1996-úû èëäÿ îíëàðà îíîíèì çÿíý îëóíóá,îü-
ëóíóí Åðìÿíèñòàíäà - Àëàâåðäè ðàéîíó,Àëà-
âåðäè øÿùÿðè 4, Ãàëàãàéà êö÷ÿñè, åâ 3/12,
ìÿíçèë 48 (òåë: 3-19-34) öíâàíäà ñàõëàíäûüû-
íû áèëäèðèëèá. 



Huseynov
Bakir
Mirsiyab oglu

Huseynov Bakir Mirsiyab
oglu was born in Khojali town
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1956. He was an engineer in
Khogali�s motor depot and
organized the defense of the
town. On the 26th of February,
1992 his members of family:

father Huseynov Mirsiyab Hazratgulu oglu
(year of birth: 1920), mother Huseynov
Minash Jumshud gizi (year of birth: 1936),
sister Hasanova Gatiba Mirsiyab gizi (year of
birth: 1952), brother�s wife Huseynova
Mahmar Gurban gizi (year of birth: 1950)
were taken hostages together.

Alakbarov Elkhan Eyyub oglu who
returned from Armenian captivity (he lives in
Kindergarten „ 150 in Baku, Nizami district)
wrote a statement that he with Huseynov Bakir
was kept in Shusha prison in 1994-1995.

Huseynov
Bakhtiyar
Hidayat oglu

Huseynov Bakhtiyar Hida-
yat oglu was born in Khalafsha
of Fuzuli district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1973. He took part
in fights for Garabagh. On the
2nd of April, 1992 during the
day of Kelbajar�s occupation
Bakhtiyar was taken prisoner

by Armenians.
According to the report of ICRC it was

found out that Huseynov Bakhtiyar was kept
in Shusha prison in 1994.

According to the information of Aliyev
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Ùöñåéíîâ
Áàêèð

Ìèðñèéàá îüëó

1956-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. Õîúàëû àâ-
òîáàçàñûíäà ìöùÿíäèñ èøëÿéÿí
Áàêèð øÿùÿðèí ìöäàôèÿñèíè òÿø-
êèë åäÿíëÿðäÿí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè åð-
ìÿíè ñèëàùëû äÿñòÿëÿðè òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýåúÿ àèëÿ öçâëÿðè- àòàñû
Ùöñåéíîâ Ìèðñèéàá Ùÿçðÿòãóëó îüëó (1922),
àíàñû Ùöñåéíîâà Ìèíÿø Úöìøöä ãûçû
(1936),áàúûñû Ùÿñÿíîâà Ãÿòèáÿ Ìèðñèéàá ãû-
çû (1952),ãàðäàøûíûí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Ùöñåéíî-
âà Ìÿõìÿð Ãóðáàí ãûçû (1950) èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ
ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòäûãäàí ñîíðà Áà-
êû øÿùÿðè,Íèçàìè ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí 150 ñàé-
ëû óøàã áàü÷àñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøàí ßëÿêáÿðîâ
Åëõàí Åééóá îüëó èçàùàòûíäà 1994-1995-úè èë-
ëÿðäÿ Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà Ùöñåéíîâ Áàêèðëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû éàçûá. 

Ùöñåéíîâ
Áÿõòèéàð

Ùèäàéÿò îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí
Õÿëÿôøÿ êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà äþ-
éöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 2 àïðåë
1993-úö èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëó-
íàí ýöí ×ÿðÿêòàð êÿíäèíäÿ
ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

1994-úö èëäÿ Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êî-
ìèòÿñèíèí òÿãäèì åòäèéè àðàéûøäà Ùöñåéíîâ
Áÿõòèéàðûí Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüû
éàçûëûá. 



Famil Heydarali oglu who returned from
Armenian captivity (he lives in Baku, Khatai
district, R. Mammadov Street, 10, app. 43),
when he was kept in Shusha prison he saw
Bakhtiyar there. Armenians forced him to
look after pigs.

According to the words of Sariyev Ali
Zohrab oglu who lived in Dunyamallar village
of Beylagan district and returned from
Armenian captivity, when he was forced to
clean Khankandi, he saw Huseynov
Bakhtiyar there on the 7th of April, 1994.

Huseynov
Javanshir
Arshad oglu

Huseynov Javanshir Ar-
shad oglu was born in Doshulu
village of Jabrayil district in
1960. On the 23rd of April,
1993 his relative Shirinov Tahir
Shirin oglu who drove a car
«VAZ-011» (public number-
plate S 18-87 JA) was taken

hostage on the territory between Karimbeyli
village and Shukurbeyli village of Fuzuli dis-
trict.

His close relatives: Shirinov Shirin Bilal
oglu, Shirinov Nazim Shirin oglu and Aliyeva
Nisa Khanlar gizi were taken hostages with
him and they were taken to Khankandi of
Upper Garabagh.

Shirinov Bakir Shirin oglu found out that
information from Armenians by radio com-
munication.
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Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø,Áàêû øÿùÿðè-
íèí Õÿòàè ðàéîíó Ð.Ìÿììÿäîâ êö÷ÿñè, åâ
10,ìÿíçèë 43-äÿ éàøàéàí ßëèéåâ Ôàìèë Ùåé-
äÿðÿëè îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Øóøà
øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí çàìàí Áÿõòèéàðû îðàäà
ýþðöá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíó àüûð ôèçèêè èøëÿðÿ úÿëá
åäèáëÿð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Áåéëÿãàí
ðàéîíóíóí Äöíéàìàëëàð êÿíä ñàêèíè Ñàðûéåâ
ßëè Çþùðàá îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, 7 àïðåë
1994-úö èëäÿ Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ òÿìèçëèê
èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá îëóíàí çàìàí Ùöñåéíîâ Áÿõòè-
éàðû îðàäà ýþðöá. 

Ùöñåéíîâ
Úàâàíøèð

ßðøàä îüëó

1960-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó-
íóí Äîøóëó êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 23 îêòéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ
ãîùóìó Øèðèíîâ Òàùèð Øèðèí
îüëóíóí èäàðÿ åòäèéè «ÂÀÇ-
011» ìàðêàëû Ñ 18-87 ÆÀ äþâ-
ëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû àâòîìàøûíëà
Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Êÿðèìáÿéëè âÿ Øöêöðáÿéëè
êÿíäëÿðè àðàñûíäàêû ÿðàçèäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Éàõûí ãîùóìëàðû - Øèðèíîâ Øèðèí Áèëàë îü-
ëó,Øèðèíîâ Íàçèì Øèðèí îüëó âÿ ßëèéåâà Íèñÿ
Õàíëàð ãûçû äà îíóíëà áèðëèêäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðö-
ëÿðÿê Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüûí Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ,
Àðóñòàìéàí Éóðèêèí åâèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûáëàð. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû Øèðèíîâ Áàêèð Øèðèí îüëó ðà-
äèîäàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû åðìÿíè òÿðÿôèíäÿí þé-
ðÿíèá. 



Huseynov
Dagistan
Balaja oglu

Huseynov Dagistan Balaja
oglu was born in Aghgaya vil-
lage of Kelbajar district in
1970. On the 27th of March,
1993, when his relative Rahi-
mov Ilham Zulfu oglu who
drove a lorry «QAZ-53» went
to carry weapons for the figh-

ters, Armenians took him as a hostage and
sent to Khankandi. When Armenians took
him, Ilham�s father Rahimov Zulfu Jamal
oglu (year of birth: 1915) who lived in
Aghgaya village of Kelbajar district was
together with them there.

That information was given by Ilham�s
mother Rahimova Nabat Cherkez gizi who
lived in Aghgaya village of Kelbajar district
(at present she lives in kindergarten „ 5 in
Terter town).

Huseynov
Abulfat
Mehman oglu

Huseynov Abulfat Meh-
man oglu was born in Gara-
daghli village of Khojavand
district of Azerbaijan Repub-
lic in 1972. On the 17th of
February, 1992 during occu-
pation of Garadaghli village
he was taken hostage. At

first Abulfat was kept in Khankandi and
then he was sent to Yerevan and forced
for heavy labour.

His mother Huseynova Afayat Gubad
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Ùöñåéíîâ
Äàüûñòàí

Áàëàúà îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí Àüãàéà êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 27 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ
ãîùóìó Ðÿùèìîâ Èëùàì Çöëôö
îüëóíóí èäàðÿ åòäèéè «ÃÀÇ-
53» ìàðêàëû éöê ìàøûíûíäà
Êÿëáÿúÿðäÿí Àüãàéà êÿíäèíÿ
ÿñýÿðëÿð ö÷öí äþéöø ñóðñàòû äàøûéàí çàìàí
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá âÿ
Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûá. Ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëÿí
çàìàí Èëùàìûí àòàñû Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó Àüãà-
éà êÿíä ñàêèíè,1915-úè èë òÿâÿëëöäëö Ðÿùèìîâ
Çöëôö Úàìàë îüëó äà îíëàðëà îëóá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû Ðÿùèìîâ Èëùàìûí àíàñû-Êÿë-
áÿúÿð ðàéîíó Àüãàéà êÿíä ñàêèíè, ùàçûðäà
Òÿðòÿð øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí 5 ñàéëû óøàã áàü-
÷àñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ðÿùèìîâà Íàáàò ×ÿð-
êÿç ãûçû âåðèá. 

Ùöñåéíîâ
ßáöëôÿò

Ìåùìàí îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Õîúàâÿíä ðàéî-
íóíóí Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 17 ôåâðàë 1992-
úè èëäÿ Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíäè åðìÿ-
íèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí
çàìàí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá, ÿââÿë-
úÿ Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëà-
íûëûá, ñîíðàäàí èñÿ Éåðåâàíäà áàø âåðìèø
çÿëçÿëÿíèí íÿòèúÿëÿðèíè àðàäàí ãàëäûðìàã
ö÷öí àüûð ôèçèêè èøëÿðÿ úÿëá åäèëìÿê ìÿãñÿ-
äèëÿ îðàéà àïàðûëûá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû àíàñû-Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãà-



gizi who lived in Garadaghli village of
Khojavand district (at present she lives in
collective farm „ 5 in Beylagan district)
found out that information from sister�s
husband Mammadov Mubariz Tofig oglu
(he lives in Baku, 9th Microdistrict). Mu-
bariz connected with Armenians and got
information concerning Abulfat.

According to the words of his villager
Aliyev Shahruz Amirkhan oglu who
returned from Armenian captivity (he lives
in «Alman» refugee town in Aghjabedi dis-
trict), he was kept with Abulfat in Khan-
kandi boarding school. Then Armenians
took him with Valiyev Fizuli to Armenia.

His villager Tagiyev Tevon Habil oglu
(he lives in a hostel of machine-building
technical secondary school in Baku,
Nizami district, R.Ganbarov Street) wrote
a statement when their village was cap-
tured by Armenians, they were taken
hostages and sent to Khankandi. Abulfat
was with them. Armenians kept them. As
all the youngers Abulfat was put to tortures
in a boarding-school .

That fact was confirmed by former pris-
oners who returned from Armenian captiv-
ity: Tagiyev Tapdig Ingilab oglu (he lives in
Baku, Binagadi district, 9th microdistrict),
Huseynov Ilgar Garadashkhan oglu (he
lives in Baku, Sabail district, Nemanzade
Atreet, 17) and Nadirov Bayram Jahangir
oglu who lived in Zayam village of Gakh
district. 

Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí Release us from captivity

292

ðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè, ùàçûðäà Áåéëÿãàí ðàéî-
íóíäàêû 5 ñàéëû ñîâõîçóí ÿðàçèñèíäÿ ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Ùöñåéíîâà Àôàéÿò Ãóáàä ãûçû
Áàêû øÿùÿðè, 9-úó ìèêðîðàéîíäà ìÿñêóíëàø-
ìûø áàúûñûíûí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Ìÿììÿäîâ Ìö-
áàðèç Òîôèã îüëóíäàí þéðÿíèá. Ìöáàðèç åð-
ìÿíèëÿðëÿ ðàäèîÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã ßáöëôÿò ùàã-
ãûíäà ìÿëóìàò àëà áèëèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø ùÿìéåðëèñè,
Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí «Àëìàí» ãà÷-
ãûí øÿùÿðúèéèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßëèéåâ Øàù-
ðóç ßìèðõàí îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,Õàíêÿí-
äè øÿùÿðèíäÿêè èíòåðíàò-ìÿêòÿáäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí
çàìàí ßáöëôÿò äÿ îíóíëà áèðëèêäÿ îëóá. Åð-
ìÿíèëÿð Âÿëèéåâ Ôöçóëè èëÿ ßáöëôÿòè Åðìÿíèñ-
òàíà àïàðûáëàð. 

Ùÿìéåðëèñè - Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Íèçàìè ðàéîíó
Ð. Ãÿíáÿðîâ êö÷ÿñèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí Ìàøûíãà-
éûðìà Òåõíèêóìóíóí éàòàãõàíàñûíäà ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Òåâîí Ùÿáèë îüëó èçàùà-
òûíäà éàçûá êè,éàøàäûãëàðû êÿíä èøüàë îëóíàí
çàìàí åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû ýèðîâ ýþòöðöá,Õàí-
êÿíäè øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûáëàð. Èíòåðíàò-ìÿêòÿáäÿ
äèýÿð ýÿíúëÿð êèìè ßáöëôÿò äÿ èøýÿíúÿëÿðÿ
ìÿðóç ãàëûá. 

Áó ôàêòû åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Áà-
êû øÿùÿðè,Áèíÿãÿäè ðàéîíó 9-úó ìèêðîðàéîí-
äà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Òàïäûã Èíãèëàá
îüëó,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ñÿáàèë ðàéîíó Íåìàíçàäÿ
êö÷ÿñè, åâ 17-äÿ éàøàéàí Ùöñåéíîâ Èëãàð
Ãàðäàøõàí îüëó âÿ Ãàõ ðàéîíó Çÿéÿì êÿíä
ñàêèíè Íàäèðîâ Áàéðàì Úàùàíýèð îüëó äà
òÿñäèã åäèá. 



Huseynov
Fazil
Huseyn oglu

Huseynov Fazil Huseyn
oglu was born in Gorus-Ayri-
vand village of Kurdemir dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1970. In March of 1992 he vol-
untarily joined the Army. On
the 15th of August, 1993 dur-
ing the fight for Yukhari

Yaglivand village of Fuzuli district he was
taken prisoner.

According to the words of his father
Huseynov Huseyn Oruj oglu, a woman who
worked at ICRC informed him that a prisoner
of war whose name was Manvel Pogosyan
had information concerning his son. In
accordance with M.Poqosyan�s information
(Republic of Armenia, Artoshat town, Arazi
Street 41, app.25), Fazil Huseynov was kept
at the staff of military unit in Edilli village of
Hadrud district occupied by Armenians.

Huseynov
Heydar
Ahmed oglu

Huseynov Heydar Ahmed
oglu was born in Aghdara
district of Azerbaijan Repub-
lic in 1959. In 1993 he volun-
tarily appealed to the Military
Registration and Enlistment
Office of Sabunchi district

and was sent to fight for Garabagh. On the
2nd of January, 1994 during the fight in
Gelluje village of Aghdam district Heydar
was taken prisoner and sent to Khankandi.

His relative � Mammadova Samara
Ispandiyar gizi (she lives in Baku, Bakiha-
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Ùöñåéíîâ
Ôàçèë

Ùöñåéí îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êöðäÿìèð ðàéî-
íóíóí Ýþðöñ-ßéðèâÿíä êÿí-
äèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè
èëèí ìàðò àéûíäà êþíöëëö îëàðàã
îðäóéà éàçûëûá. 15 àâãóñò
1993-úö èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí
Éóõàðû Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíäè óüðóí-
äà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû - Ùöñåéíîâ Ùöñåéí Îðóú îüëóíóí
äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðûìûçû Õà÷ Êîìè-
òÿñèíäÿ èøëÿéÿí áèð ãàäûí Ìàíâåë Ïîãîñéàí
àäëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðäÿ îíóí îüëó ùàããûíäà ìÿëó-
ìàò îëäóüóíó áèëäèðèá. Ì. Ïîãîñéàíûí (Åðìÿ-
íèñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû,Àðòàøàò øÿùÿðè,Àðàçè êö-
÷ÿñè åâ 41,ìÿíçèë 25) âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþ-
ðÿ,Ôàçèë Ùöñåéíîâ èøüàë îëóíìóø Ùàäðóò ðà-
éîíóíóí Åäèëëè êÿíäèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí åðìÿíè ùÿð-
áè ùèññÿñèíèí ãÿðàðýàùûíäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Ùöñåéíîâ
Ùåéäÿð

ßùìÿä îüëó

1959-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Àüäÿðÿ ðàéî-
íóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. 1993-úö
èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðè Ñàáóí÷ó Ðà-
éîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüûíà êþ-
íöëëö îëàðàã ìöðàúèÿò åäèá,Ãà-
ðàáàü óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðÿ éîë-
ëàíûá. 2 éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ
Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ýöëëöúÿ êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí
äþéöø çàìàíû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöá,Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûá. 

Ãîùóìó-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Áàêûõàíîâ ãÿñÿáÿñè,
Ñöëù êö÷ÿñè, åâ 14/1,ìÿíçèë 81-äÿ éàøàéàí
Ìÿììÿäîâà Ñàìàðà Èñïÿíäèéàð ãûçû ÿðèçÿ-



nov settlement, Sulh Street 14/1, app.81)
wrote a statement that her sister Nazilya
rang her up from Sverdlovsk city of RF,
Tehnicheskaya Street, 28 (phone: 45-31-
56). Her husband was Armenian and she
went to her neighbour place and saw a
video cassette. That cassette was about
Azerbaijani prisoners of war and hostages
kept by Armenians. She saw Samara�s
husband relative - his aunt�s son Heydar.
He was wounded and with other prisoners
got into a car. An Armenian woman Satik
who was originally from Aghdara district
showed to Naziliya Heydar and they want-
ed to change him for Simonyan Hamlet
Sarkisovich who was taken by Azerbai-
janis. According to Satik�s words Heydar
was kept in the house of son-in-law police-
man Vladik in Khankandi (phone: 4-39-57,
4-19-96). Heydar�s relative called Vladik
for many times. Armenian side demanded
to find Simonyan. It was impossible to
release Heydar because Hamlet wasn�t
found. Bacause of Nazilya informed sister
about cassette, her husband Shiraz put
her tortures, left his family and moved into
another place.

Huseynov
Huseyn
Ahmed oglu

Huseynov Huseyn Ahmed
oglu was born in Ganja city of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1935. In
October of 1992 he voluntarily
was sent to defense Garabagh.
On the 19th of January, 1993
during the fight for Farrukh

height in Aghdam district Huseyn was taken
prisoner. 
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ñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,1996-úû èëäÿ Ðóñèéà Ôåäåðàñè-
éàñûíûí Ñâåðäëîâñê øÿùÿðèíäÿ, Òåõíè÷åñêàéà
êö÷ÿñè,åâ 28-äÿ (òåë: 45-31-56) éàøàéàí áà-
úûñû Íàçèëÿ îíà çÿíý âóðóá. Íàçèëÿíèí ìèëëèé-
éÿòúÿ åðìÿíè îëàí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû ãîíøóëóãäà
éàøàéàí åðìÿíèëÿðèí åâèíÿ ýåòäèêäÿ îíëàðûí
âèäåîêàñåòÿ áàõäûãëàðûíû ýþðöá. Âèäåîêàñåò
ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè
ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàð ùàããûíäà îëóá. Êàñåòÿ áàõ-
äûüû çàìàí åðìÿíèëÿðèí îíóí áàúûñû Ñàìàðà-
íûí ùÿéàò éîëäàøûíûí áèáèñè îüëó Ùåéäÿðè éà-
ðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ,äàùà áèð íå÷ÿ éàðàëû ÿñèðëÿ áèð-
ëèêäÿ ìàøèíà ìèíäèðäèêëÿðèíè ýþðöá. ßñëÿí Àü-
äÿðÿ ðàéîíóíäàí îëàí ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè Ñà-
òèê àäëû áèð ãàäûí Íàçèëÿéÿ Ùåéäÿðè ýþñòÿðèá,
îíó àçÿðáàéúàíëûëàðûí ÿñèð ýþòöðäöêëÿðè îüëó-
Ñèìîíéàí Ùàìëåò Ñàðêèñîâè÷ëÿ äÿéèøìÿê èñ-
òÿäèêëÿðèíè äåéèá. Ñàòèêèí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,åðìÿ-
íèëÿð Ùåéäÿðè îíëàðûí Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ éà-
øàéàí êöðÿêÿíè-ïîëèñ ÿìÿêäàøû Âëàäèêèí åâèí-
äÿ (4-39-57; 4-19-96) ñàõëàéûáëàð. Ùåéäÿðèí
ãîùóìëàðû äÿôÿëÿðëÿ Âëàäèêëÿ òåëåôîí ÿëàãÿñè
ñàõëàéûá. Ãàðøû òÿðÿô Ñèìîíéàíûí òàïûëìàñûíû
òÿëÿá åäèá. Ùàìëåò òàïûëìàäûüû ö÷öí Ùåéäÿðè
àçàä åòìÿê ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. Íàçèëÿ áàúûñû-
íà êàñåò áàðÿñèíäÿ õÿáÿð âåðäèéè ö÷öí ùÿéàò
éîëäàøû Øèðàç îíà àüûð ôèçèêè èøýÿíúÿëÿð âåðèá
âÿ àèëÿñèíè àòûá,áàøãà éåðÿ êþ÷öá. 

Ùöñåéíîâ
Ùöñåéí

ßùìÿä îüëó

1935-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí
îêòéàáð àéûíäà êþíöëëö îëàðàã
Ãàðàáàüûí ìöäàôèÿñèíÿ éîëëà-
íûá. 19 éàíâàð 1993-úö èëäÿ
Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ôÿððóõ éöê-
ñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû- Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿðè, Í.Ýÿíúÿâè



His wife Huseynova Gulnaz Nadir gizi
(she lives in Ganja city, N.Ganjavi Street,
39A) wrote a statement his front-line com-
rades told that Huseyn was taken prisoner. 

According to the information of Aliyev
Vagif Huseyn oglu (he lives in Baku, Sabun-
chu settlement, H.Soltanov Street, 2, app.6)
who returned from Armenian captivity, he
was kept with Huseynov Huseyn in Shusha
prison in 1993. Then he was changed with
Armenian prisoner and didn�t see him any
more.

Huseynov
Huseyn
Ismayil oglu

Huseynov Huseyn Ismayil
oglu was born in Arikli village of
Lachin district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1930. Then he
moved into Khojali town of
Upper Garabagh. On the 26th
of February, 1992 during occu-
pation of Khojali by Armenian

armed forces his members of family: wife
Huseynova Aziz Alish gizi (year of birth:
1956), daughters Huseynova Susen (year of
birth: 1971), Huseynova Khoshbeht (year of
birth: 1962), Huseynova Nasiba (year of birth:
1982) and son Huseynov Zohrab together
with him were taken hostages by Armenians.

According to the information of his elder
daughter�s husband Aliyev Vidadi Shirastan
oglu (he lives in Baku, Sabail district, Amak
Street, 2), an Armenian whose name was
Shahverenov Shugan from Moscow and who
lived in Dashushen village of Asgaran district
said that Huseynov Huseyn together with
family was kept in Dashbulag village and
forced for agricultural work in 1994.

Mehseti turk Binaliyev Gulali Binali oglu
(he lives in Udulu village of Davachi district)
who returned from Armenian captivity wrote
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êö÷ÿñè, åâ 39à-äà éàøàéàí Ùöñåéíîâà Ýöë-
íàç Íàäèð ãûçûíûí ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûëûá êè,äþéöø
éîëäàøëàðû îíà Ùöñåéíèí ñîí äþéöøäÿ åðìÿ-
íèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö äåéèáëÿð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Áàêû øÿùÿðè,
Ñàáóí÷ó ãÿñÿáÿñè,Ù.Ñîëòàíîâ êö÷ÿñè 2,ìÿí-
çèë 6-äà éàøàéàí ßëèéåâ Âàãèô Ùöñåéí îüëó-
íóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ 1993-úö èëäÿ Ùö-
ñåéíîâ Ùöñåéí Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà îíóíëà
áèðëèêäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. Ñîíðàäàí åðìÿíè ÿñèðè èëÿ
äÿéèøäèðèëèá,Ùöñåéíè áèð äàùà ýþðìÿéèá. 

Ùöñåéíîâ
Ùöñåéí

Èñìàéûë îüëó

1930-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
ßðèêëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
Ñîíðàäàí Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüûí
Õîúàëû øÿùÿðèíÿ êþ÷öá. 26 ôåâ-
ðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè
èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí àèëÿ öçâëÿðè -
ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Ùöñåéíîâà ßçèç
Àëûø ãûçû (1956), ãûçëàðû Ùöñåéíîâà Ñöñÿí
(1971),Ùöñåéíîâà Õîøáÿõò (1962),Ùöñåéíî-
âà Íÿñèáÿ (1982) âÿ îüëó Ùöñåéíîâ Çþùðàá
èëÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áþéöê ãûçûíûí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû - Áàêû øÿùÿ-
ðè,Ñÿáàèë ðàéîíó,ßìÿê êö÷ÿñè åâ,2- äÿ éà-
øàéàí ßëèéåâ Âèäàäè Øèðàñòàí îüëóíóí âåðäè-
éè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, 1994-úö èëäÿ Ìîñêâà øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíóíóí Äàøóøåí êÿíä
ñàêèíè, ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè îëàí Øàùâåðÿíîâ
Øóãàí îíà Ùöñåéíîâ Ùöñåéíèí àèëÿñè èëÿ
Äàøáóëàã êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû âÿ êÿíä òÿ-
ñÿððöôàòû èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá îëóíäóãëàðûíû äåéèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø, Äÿâÿ÷è ðà-
éîíóíóí Óäóëó êÿíäèíäÿ éàøàéàí ìåùñåòè
òöðêö Áèíÿëèéåâ Ýöëÿëè Áèíÿëè îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ
éàçûá êè,Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí Ùö-
ñåéíîâëàðëà ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëÿðÿê Õàíêÿíäè øÿ-
ùÿðèíÿ àïàðëûá,áèð ìöääÿò Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ ñàõ-



a statement that during occupation of Khojali
the Huseynovs were taken hostages and
taken to Khankandi. They were kept in
Khankandi together for some time. 

Huseynov
Imamverdi
Tanriverdi oglu

Huseynov Imamverdi Tan-
riverdi oglu was born in
Agalikand village of Bilasuvar
district of Azerbaijan Republic
in 1958. He took part in fights
for Garabagh. On the 27th of
July, 1992 during the fight for
Mohratag village of Aghdara

district Imamverdi was taken prisoner.
According to the information of his father

Huseynov Tanriverdi Rahim oglu who lived
in Agalikand village of Bilasuvar district,
Imamverdi with some front-line comrades
and captain Zakiyev Zakir was surrounded,
then he wounded and taken prisoner by
Armenians.

Zakiyev Zakir Hamid oglu (he lives in
Baku, Talibli Street, 38, app.13) who retur-
ned from Armenian captivity wrote a state-
ment that he was taken prisoner with
Imamverdi. Armenians took him to another
place but Imamverdi was a driver and that�s
why they took him to another direction. Zakir
didn�t see him any more.
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ëàíûëûáëàð. 

Ùöñåéíîâ
Èìàìâåðäè

Òàíðûâåðäè îüëó

1958-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Áèëÿñóâàð ðàéî-
íóíóí Àüàëûêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. Ãàðàáàü óüðóí-
äà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 27
èéóë 1992-úè èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéî-
íóíóí Ìîùðàòàã êÿíäèíäÿ ýå-
äÿí äþéöø çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Áèëÿñóâàð ðàéîíó Àüàëûêÿíä ñàêèíè
Ùöñåéíåîâ Òàíðûâåðäè Ðÿùèì îüëóíóí áèëäèð-
äèéèíÿ ýþðÿ îüëó áèð íå÷ÿ äþéöø éîëäàøû âÿ
êàïèòàí Çÿêèéåâ Çàêèðëÿ ìöùàñèðÿéÿ äöøÿðÿê
éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,
Òàëûáëû êö÷ÿñè åâ 38, ìÿíçèë 13-äÿ éàøàéàí
Çÿêèéåâ Çàêèð Ùÿìèä îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá
êè, î, Èìàìâåðäè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá.
Åðìÿíèëÿð îíó áàøãà, Èìàìâåðäèíè èñÿ ñöðö-
úö îëäóüó ö÷öí áàøãà èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð.
Çàêèð áèð äàùà îíó ýþðìÿéèá. 



Huseynov
Mehsel
Elkhan oglu

Huseynov Mehsel Elkhan
oglu was born in Khojali town
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1992. On the 26th of February,
1992, during occupation of
Khojali by Armenian armed
forces, his mother Huseynova
Mehriban (year of birth: 1964),

brother: Rajaf (year of birth: 1987) and sister
Huseynova Sabina (year of birth: 1988) were
taken hostages together.

According to the words of his grandfather,
Khojali�s refugee Hasanov Allahverdi Khali-
gverdi oglu (he lives in Malbinesi village of
Yevlakh district), investigator of Yerevan City
Department of Ministry of Internal Affairs (the
Republic of Armenia) Ayrapetyan Valerik
wanted to change Mehriban and her 3 children
for his missed mother-in-law Sandaryan Elza.

The former chief of Noyemberyan district
Department of Committee of State Security
(the Republic of Armenia) Alik Sarumyan
informed that one of children Rajaf died but
Mehriban together with children was kept in
Shusha prison. In 1993 Sarumyan wanted
60 000 Russian rubles for their release but
then he changed his mind. 

Mammadov Mayil Mammadali oglu (he
lives in Ujar city, 28 May Street) who relea-
sed from Armenian captivity saw Mehriban
together with 3 children in central investiga-
tory isolation in Yerevan. According to his
words, one child was starved.

According to the information of Tagiyev
Mammad Gachay oglu who was originally
from Garadaghli village of Khojavend district
(he lives in Machgara village of Beylagan
district), Armenian policeman Abo informed
by radio communication that Huseynova
Mehriban and her 3 children were kept in
Khankandi kindergarten and could change
them for 3 Armenian prisoners in 1993. 
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Ùöñåéíîâ
Ìÿùñÿë

Åëõàí îüëó

1992-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè åð-
ìÿíè ñèëàùëû äÿñòÿëÿðè òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí àíàñû
Ùöñåéíîâà Ìåùðèáàí (1964),
ãàðäàøû Ùöñåéíîâ Ðÿúÿô
(1987) âÿ áàúûñû Ùöñåéíîâà Ñÿáèíÿ (1988)
èëÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áàáàñû-Éåâëàõ øÿùÿðèíèí Ìàëáèíÿñè êÿí-
äèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Õîúàëû ãà÷ãûíû Ùÿñÿíîâ
Àëëàùâåðäè Õàëûãâåðäè îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ
Åðìÿíèñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèç-
ëèê Êîìèòÿñèíèí Éåðåâàí øÿùÿð øþáÿñèíèí
ìöñòÿíòèãè Àéðàïåòéàí Âàëåðèê Ìåùðèáàí âÿ
îíóí 3 óøàüûíû èòêèí äöøìöø ãàéíàíàñû Ñàí-
äàðéàí Åëçà èëÿ äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿéèá. 

Åðìÿíèñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Äþâëÿò Òÿùëö-
êÿñèçëèê Êîìèòÿñè Íîéåìáåðéàí ðàéîí øþáÿ-
ñèíèí ñàáèã ðÿèñè Àëèê Ñàðóìéàí óøàãëàðäàí
áèðèíèí þëäöéöíö, Ìåùðèáàíûí 2 óøàãëà Øóøà
ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 1993-
úö èëäÿ Ñàðóìéàí îíëàðû àçàä åòìÿê ö÷öí
60.000 ðóñ ðóáëó òÿëÿá åäèá,ñîíðàäàí ôèêðèíè
äÿéèøèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø,Óúàð øÿùÿ-
ðè,28 Ìàé êö÷ÿñè åâ 7-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿ-
äîâ Ìàéûë Ìÿììÿäÿëè îüëó Ùöñåéíîâà Ìåù-
ðèáàíû 3 óøàüû èëÿ Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ,Ìÿðêÿ-
çè Èñòèíòàã Òÿúðèäõàíàñûíäà ýþðöá. Îíóí äå-
äèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, îðàäà óøàãëàðäàí áèðè àúûíäàí
þëöá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îü-
ëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, 1993-úö èëäÿ
åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøû Àáî ðàäèîäàíûøûã
âàñèòÿñèëÿ Ùöñåéíîâà Ìåùðèáàíûí 3 óøàüû èëÿ
Õàíêÿíäèíäÿêè óøàã áàü÷àñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüû-
íû âÿ îíó 3 åðìÿíè ÿñèðè èëÿ äÿéèøäèðìÿê èñ-
òÿäèêëÿðèíè ñþéëÿéèá. 



Huseynov
Mudafet
Haji oglu

Huseynov Mudafet Haji
oglu was born in Shusha town
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1931. When he went to work
by car «KamAZ» (public plate-
number was 57-79 AQT),
Armenians took him as a
hostage in Khankandi � Asga-

ran road on the 27th of August, 1991.
According to the information of his son,

Shusha�s refugee Huseynov Ilgar Mudafet
oglu (he lives in Baku, Binagadi district,
Nakhchivani Street, 24 A, app. 44), his father
was missed and a man whose nationality
was Armenian told that Mudafet was alive
and kept Khankandi prison. That Armenian�s
relative was arrested because he kept gun
illegally and they were kept in prison with
Mudafat. He informed that if his relative was
released, they would return his father. Later
the connection was interrupted and that�s
why Ilgar couldn�t find that Armenian.

Huseynov
Mushfig
Rustam oglu

Huseynov Mushfig Rustam
oglu was born in Navadan vil-
lage of Sabirabad district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1975.
In October of 1993 he was
called up for Army by the Mili-
tary Registration and Enlist-
ment Office of Sabirabad dis-

trict. On the 25th of April, 1994 during the
fight for Nemirli village of Aghdam district
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Ùöñåéíîâ
Ìöäàôÿò

Ùàúû îüëó

1931-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Øóøà øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 27 àâãóñò
1991-úè èëäÿ èäàðÿ åòäèéè «Êà-
ìÀÇ» ìàðêàëû 57-79 ÀÃÒ
äþâëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû àâòîìà-
øûíëà èøÿ ýåäÿðêÿí Õàíêÿíäè-
ßñýÿðàí éîëóíäà åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Îüëó - Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Áèíÿãÿäè ðàéîíó,Íàõ-
÷èâàíè êö÷ÿñè,åâ 24 À,ìÿíçèë 44-äÿ éàøàéàí
Øóøà ãà÷ãûíû Ùöñåéíîâ Èëãàð Ìöäàôÿò îüëó-
íóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, àòàñû èòêèí äö-
øÿíäÿí ñîíðà áèð íÿôÿð åðìÿíè îíëàðà Ìöäà-
ôÿòèí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ Õàíêÿíäè ùÿáñõàíà-
ñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû ñþéëÿéèá. Ùÿìèí åðìÿíè-
íèí ãîùóìó ãàíóíñóç ñèëàù ñàõëàäûüûíà ýþ-
ðÿ ùÿáñ åäèëèá,Ìöäàôÿòëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ùÿáñõàíà-
äà ñàõëàíûëûá. Î, Èëãàðäàí ãîùóìóíó àçàäëû-
üà áóðàõäûðàúàãëàðû çàìàí àòàñûíû ãàéòàðà-
úàãëàðûíû áèëäèðèá. Ñîíðàäàí ÿëàãÿ êÿñèëäèéè
ö÷öí Èëãàð ùÿìèí åðìÿíèíè òàïà áèëìÿéèá. 

Ùöñåéíîâ
Ìöøôèã

Ðöñòÿì îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñàáèðàáàä ðàéî-
íóíóí Íàâàäàí êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1993-úö èëèí îêòéàáð
àéûíäà Ñàáèðàáàä Ðàéîí Ùÿð-
áè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí îð-
äóéà ÷àüûðûëûá. 25 àïðåë 1994-
úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Íÿ-
ìèðëè êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ èòêèí äöøöá. 

Àíàñû - Ñàáèðàáàä ðàéîíó Íàâàäàí êÿíä



Mushfig was missed.
According to the words of his mother

Huseynova Leyla Mammad gizi who lived in
Navadan village of Sabirabad district, her
son was wounded in arm and taken prisoner
at last fight. She found out that information
from his front-line comrade.

Former fighter Abbasov Rail Aligardash
oglu (he lives in Abdulyan village of
Hajigabul district) wrote a statement that on
the 25th of April, 1994 seriously wounded
Musghfig was surrounded by the enemy�s
armoured technique and was taken prisoner.
According to Rail�s information, he was also
seriously wounded at the same fight but his
font-line comrades could save him.

The brother of prisoner of war Atomog-
lanov Abulfat Sabir oglu - Atomoglanov Sey-
fulla Sabir oglu who lived in Kursengi village of
Salyan district he met Gagik who lived in
Lembeli village of Noyemberyan district of
Armenia, got a list of 14 Azerbaijani prisoners
and hostages in Tbilisi in 1996. There was the
name of Huseynov Mushfig in that list. 

Gago said that at first prisoners were
kept in Kirovokan later they were sent to in-
vestigatory isolation of Committee of State
Security in Yerevan. That information was gi-
ven by his relative Alik Sarumyan who was
the head of Noyemberyan district Department
of Armenian Committee of State Security.

Huseynov
Namig
Fakhraddin oglu

Huseynov Namig Fakhrad-
din oglu was born in 1975. On
the 4th of January, 1994 dur-
ing the fight in direction of
Garakand village of Khojavand
district he was taken prisoner
by Armenians.

His father Huseynov Fakh-
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ñàêèíè Ùöñåéíîâà Ëåéëà Ìÿùÿììÿä ãûçûíûí
äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, ñîí äþéöøäÿ îüëó ãîëóíäàí
éàðàëàíàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. Áó ìÿëóìàòû
Ìöøôèãèí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí çàìàí
îíóí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí þéðÿíèá. 

Ùàúûãàáóë ðàéîíóíóí Àáäóëéàí êÿíäèíäÿ
éàøàéàí êå÷ìèø äþéöø÷ö Àááàñîâ Ðàèë ßëè-
ãàðäàø îüëóíóí ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ ýþñòÿðèëèá êè, 25
àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ Ìöøôèã àüûð éàðàëû âÿçèé-
éÿòäÿ äöøìÿíèí àüûð òåõíèêàñû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíûá âÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. Ðàèëèí
áèëäèðäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, ùÿìèí äþéöøäÿ î äà àüûð
éàðàëàíûá, ëàêèí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû îíó õèëàñ
åäÿ áèëèá. 

Ùÿðáè ÿñèð Àòàìîüëàíîâ ßáöëôÿò Ñàáèð
îüëóíóí ãàðäàøû - Ñàëéàí ðàéîíóíóí Êöðñÿí-
ýè êÿíäèíäÿ éàøàéàí Àòàìîüëàíîâ Ñåéôóëëà
Ñàáèð îüëóíóí áèëäèðäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,1996-úû èëäÿ
Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Íîéåìáåðéàí ðàéîíó Ëÿìáÿëè
êÿíä ñàêèíè Ãàãèêëÿ Òáèëèñè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ýþðöø-
äöéö çàìàí ÿëäÿ åòäèéè 14 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð
âÿ ýèðîâóí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ùöñåéíîâ Ìöøôèãèí
äÿ àäû îëóá. 

Ãàãî ÿñèðëÿðèí ÿââÿë Êèðîâàêàíäà ñàõ-
ëàíäûüûíû, ñîíðà Éåðåâàí Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèç-
ëèê Êîìèòÿñèíûí èñòèíòàã òÿúðèäõàíàñûíà êþ-
÷öðöëäöéöíö äåéèá. Áó ìÿëóìàòû îíà Åðìÿ-
íèñòàí Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Êîìèòÿñè Íî-
éåìáåðéàí ðàéîí øþáÿñèíèí ðÿèñè Àëèê Ñà-
ðóìéàí âåðèá. 

Ùöñåéíîâ
Íàìèã

Ôÿõðÿääèí îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
4 éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ Õîúà-
âÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Ãàðàêÿíä
êÿíäè èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ äþéöøäÿ
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû - Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíó
Ùàúûáÿäÿëëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Ùö-



raddin Mammad oglu who lived in Hajibedelli
village of Aghjabedi district wrote a state-
ment that on the 22nd of March, 1994 Ar-
menians from Khojavand district said him
Namig with relative Karimov Mubariz Isa
oglu was kept as prisoner in Shusha and
they could change them for missed
Vardanyan Mais Bakhshiyivich.

The father of prisoner of war Orujov
Senan Yunis oglu who lived in Hajibedelli vil-
lage of Aghjabedi district - Orujov Yunis
Chevo oglu wrote a statement that in April,
1994 he connected with chief of staff of regi-
ment Agayan Elmira and found out that
Huseynov Namig and Orujov Rizvan Gurban
oglu were alive and kept in Asgaran district.

Huseynov
Novruz
Jabrayil oglu

Huseynov Novruz Jabrayil
oglu was born in Govlar village
of Tovuz district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1962. He took part
in fights for Garabagh. On the
8th of February, 1993 during
the fight for Childiran village of
Aghdara district Novruz was

taken prisoner by Armenians.
His father Huseynov Jabrayil Musa oglu

wrote a statement that Tagiyev Mammad
Gachay oglu who was engaged in change of
prisoners and hostages in 1993-1995 con-
nected with opposite side and found out from
Albert Voskanyan that Novruz was alive and
kept in Khankandi town.

According to the words of Hajiyev Elfag
Kamil oglu who lived in Govlar village of
Tovuz district and returned from Armenian
captivity, when he was kept as a prisoner at
commandant�s office in Khojavand district,
an observer Tolik said that his villager in a
blue car «Jiguli» was taken prisoner. Elfag
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ñåéíîâ Ôÿõðÿääèí Ìÿììÿä îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ
áèëäèðèá êè, 22 ìàðò 1994-úö èëäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíäàí îíà Íàìèãëÿ áèðëèêäÿ
ãîùóìó Êÿðèìîâ Ìöáàðèç Èñà îüëóíóí Øóøà-
äà ÿñèð ñàõëàíäûüûíû âÿ èòêèí äöøìöø Âàð-
äàíéàí Ìàèñ Áàõøèéåâè÷ëÿ äÿéèøäèðÿ áèëÿúÿê-
ëÿðèíè äåéèáëÿð. 

Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíó Ùàúûáÿäÿëëè êÿíä ñàêè-
íè, ÿñèð Îðóúîâ Ñÿíàí Éóíèñ îüëóíóí àòàñû
Îðóúîâ Éóíèñ Úÿâî îüëóíóí èçàùàòûíà ýþðÿ,
î, 1994-úö èëèí àïðåëèíäÿ 4-58-70 ñàéëû òåëå-
ôîíëà Õàíêÿíäè àëàéûíûí ýÿðàðãàù ðÿèñè Àüà-
éàí Åëìèðà èëÿ ÿëàãÿ ñàõëàéàðàã îüëóíóí,Ùö-
ñåéíîâ Íàìèãèí âÿ Îðóúîâ Ðèçâàí Ãóðáàí
îüëóíóí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíóí-
äà ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Ùöñåéíîâ
Íîâðóç

Úÿáðàéûë îüëó

1962-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Òîâóç ðàéîíóíóí
Ãîâëàð êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ
èøòèðàê åäèá. 8 ôåâðàë 1993-úö èë-
äÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí ×ûëäûðàí
êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ åðìÿ-
íèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Ùöñåéíîâ Úÿáðàéûë Ìóñà îüëó èçà-
ùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,1993-1995-úè èëëÿðäÿ ÿñèð âÿ
ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí Òà-
üûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó îíà äÿôÿëÿðëÿ
ãàðøû òÿðÿôëÿ ÿëàãÿ éàðàäûá, Àëáåðò Âîñêàí-
éàíäàí Íîâðóçóí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ Õàíêÿí-
äè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíäèéèíè äåéèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø,Òîâóç ðàéî-
íó Ãîâëàð êÿíä ñàêèíè Ùàúûéåâ Åëôàã Êàìèë
îüëó Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí êîìåíäàíòëûüûíäà
ÿñèð ñàõëàíäûüû âàõò íÿçàðÿò÷è Òîëèê îíà ýþé
ðÿíýëè «Æèãóëè» ìàðêàëû àâòîìàøûíäà ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëìöø éåðëèñè îëäóüóíó äåéèá. Áóíó åøè-
äÿí Åëôàã ìàøèíà éàõûíëàøàí çàìàí àðõà
îòóðàúàãäà ÿëëÿðè áàüëû,ïàëòàðû úûðûëìûø,öçöí-



heard that he saw a military man on the back
seat of car whose hands were closed, dress
was toren and there were traces of blood on
his face. That prisoner said that he was
Jabrayil�s son and lived in Govlar village of
Tovuz district. It was their first and last meet-
ing. When he returned from captivity his
father�s showed picture, Elfag recognized
Novruz.

Huseynov
Rajaf
Elkhan oglu

Huseynov Rajaf Elkhan
oglu was born in Khojali town
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1987. On the 26th of February,
1992 during the occupation of
Khojali town by Armenian
armed forces Rajaf with his
mother Huseynova Mehriban

(year of birth: 1964), sister Sabina (year of
birth: 1988) and brother Mashele (year of
birth: 1992) was taken hostage. 

According to the words of his grandfather
refugee from Khojali Hasanov Allahverdi
Khaligverdi oglu (now he lives in Malbinesi
village of Yevlakh district), investigator of
Yerevan City Department of Ministry of
Internal Affairs (Republic of Armenia) Ayra-
petyan Valerik wanted to change Mehriban
and her 3 children for his missed mother-in-
law Sandaryan Elza.

The former chief of Noyemberyan district
Department of Armenian Committee  of
State Security Alik Sarumyan informed that
one of children Rajaf died but Mehriban with
2 children was kept in Shusha prison. In
1993 Sarumyan wanted 60 000 Russian rou-
bles for their release but then he changed his
mind. 

Mammadov Mayil Mammadali oglu who
released from Armenian captivity (he lives in
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äÿ ãàí ëÿêÿëÿðè îëàí áèð ùÿðá÷èíè ýþðöá. Ùÿ-
ìèí ÿñèð îíà Òîâóç ðàéîíó Ãîâëàð êÿíä ñà-
êèíè Úÿáðàéûëûí îüëó îëäóüóíó äåéèá. Áó îí-
ëàðûí èëê âÿ ñîí ýþðöøö îëóá. ßñèðëèêäÿí ãà-
éûäàíäàí ñîíðà àòàñû îíà Íîâðóçóí øÿêëèíè
ýþñòÿðäèêäÿ,Åëôàã îíó òàíûéûá. 

Ùöñåéíîâ
Ðÿúÿô

Åëõàí îüëó

1987-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè èø-
üàë îëóíàí ýöí àíàñû Ùöñåé-
íîâà Ìåùðèáàí (1964), áàúûñû
Ñÿáèíÿ (1988) âÿ ãàðäàøû
Ìÿñùÿëëÿ (1992) áèðëèêäÿ ýèðîâ
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áàáàñû - Éåâëàõ ðàéîíóíóí Ìàëáèíÿñè
êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Õîúàëû ãà÷ãûíû Ùÿ-
ñÿíîâ Àëëàùâåðäè Õàëûãâåðäè îüëóíóí äåäèéè-
íÿ ýþðÿ,Åðìÿíèñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Äàõèëè Èøëÿð
Íàçèðëèéè Éåðåâàí øÿùÿð øþáÿñèíèí ìöñòÿíòè-
ãè Àéðàïåòéàí Âàëåðèê Ìåùðèáàí âÿ îíóí ö÷
óøàüûíû èòêèí äöøìöø ãàéíàíàñû Ñàíäàðéàí
Åëçà èëÿ äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿéèá. 

Åðìÿíèñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Äþâëÿò Òÿùëö-
êÿñèçëèê Êîìèòÿñè Íîéåìáåðéàí ðàéîí øþáÿ-
ñèíèí ñàáèã ðÿèñè Àëèê Ñàðóìéàí óøàãëàðäàí
áèðèíèí - Ðÿúÿáèí þëäöéöíö âÿ Ìåùðèáàíûí 2
óøàãëà Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèë-
äèðèá. 1993-úö èëäÿ Ñàðóìéàí îíëàðû ãàéòàð-
ìàã ö÷öí 60.000 ðóñ ðóáëó èñòÿéèá, ëàêèí
ñîíðàäàí ôèêðèíäÿí äþíöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ìàéûë Ìÿììÿäÿëè îüëó Ùöñåéíîâà Ìåùðèáà-
íû 3 óøàüû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ
éåðëÿøÿí ìÿðêÿçè èñòèíòàã èäàðÿñèíèí òÿúðèä-
õàíàñûíäà ýþðöá. Îíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,óøàã-



Ujar city, 28th of May Street) saw Mehriban
with 3 children in central investigatory isola-
tion in Yerevan. According to his words one
child was starved.

According to the information of Tagiyev
Mammad Gachay oglu who was originally
from Garadaghli village of Khojavand district
(he lives in Beylagan district, collective farm
„ 5), Armenian policeman Abo informed by
radio communication that Huseynova
Mehriban with 3 children was kept in Khan-
kandi kindergarten and he could change
them for 3 Armenian prisoners in 1993. Later
there was no information concerning them.

Huseynov
Saleh
Aslan oglu

Huseynov Saleh Aslan
oglu was born in 1971. In 1992
he was called up for military
service by the Military Regis-
tration and Enlistment Office of
Nasimi district. Saleh took part
in fights in direction of Agh-
dara. On the 9th of February,

1993 wounded during the fight for Mehmane
village of Aghdara district Saleh was taken
prisoner by Armenians.        

The brother of hostage Huseynova
Tamara Saleh gizi - Huseynov Akif Saleh
oglu who lived in Asrik-Jirdakhan village got
a list of Azerbaijani prisoners and hostages
from Allaverdiyan Shamir (Yerevan-74,
Nijniy Shengavit Street, 35, app.22, phone:
48-67-93) in Tbilisi. There was the name of
Huseynov Saleh in that list. It�s known that
he was kept in Yerevan Central prison.
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ëàðäàí áèðè ñîíðàäàí àúûíäàí þëöá. 
Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíäèí-

äÿí îëàí, Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí 5-úè ñîâõî-
çóíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà-
÷àé îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,1993-úö
èëäÿ åðìÿíè ïîëèñè Àáî ðàäèîäàíûøûã âàñèòèñè
èëÿ Ùöñåéíîâà Ìåùðèáàíûí 3 óøàüû èëÿ Õàí-
êÿíäèíäÿêè óøàã áàü÷àñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû âÿ
3 åðìÿíè ÿñèðèíÿ äÿéèøäèðèëÿ áèëÿúÿéèíè ñþéëÿ-
éèá. Ñîíðàäàí îíëàð áàðÿäÿ ùå÷ áèð ìÿëóìàò
ÿëäÿ îëóíìàéûá. 

Ùöñåéíîâ
Ñàëåù

Àñëàí îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1992-úè èëäÿ Íÿñèìè Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Àüäÿ-
ðÿ èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþ-
éöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 9 ôåâðàë
1993-úó èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó-
íóí Ìåùìàíÿ êÿíäè óüðóíäà
äþéöøäÿ éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ Àëëàâåðäèéàí Øàìèðäÿí (Éåðåâàí-
74,Íèæíûé Øåíãàâèò êö÷ÿñè,åâ 35,ìÿíçèë 22.
òåë: 48-67-93) àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýè-
ðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäàí Ùöñåéíîâ Ñàëåùèí Éå-
ðåâàí ìÿðêÿçè ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëäûüû
ìÿëóì îëóá. 



Huseynov
Saleh
Balaja oglu

Huseynov Saleh Balaja
oglu was born in Dedeli village
of Fuzuli district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1972. In 1989 he
voluntarily fought allotted to
self-defense battalion of Fuzuli
district. On the 28th of June,
1992 during the fight for Tug vil-

lage of Khojavand district Saleh was missed.
According to the words of his father Hu-

seynov Balaja Saleh oglu who lived in Dedeli
village of Fuzuli district (he lives in Technical
Secondary School situated in Sabirabad),
Saleh�s front-line comrades said that his son
was taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the statement of his mother
Huseynova Safura Saleh was taken prisoner
and kept in Khankendi. 

According to the information of former
head deputy of Executive Power of Fuzuli
district Eyvazov Fireddin Ali oglu (now he
lives in the hostel of ATU, room  „ 205 in
Baku), Saleh was kept in Chartaz village of
Khojavand district by Armnenians. 

Huseynov
Vagif
Shamil oglu

Huseynov Vagif Shamil
oglu was born in Inekbogan vil-
lage of Gedebey district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1971.
On the 20th of August, 1992
he was called up for military
service by the Military Regis-
tration and Enlistment Office of
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Ùöñåéíîâ
Ñàëåù

Áàëàúà îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí
Äÿäÿëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1989-úó èëäÿí êþíöëëö îëàðàã
Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó þçöíöìöäàôèÿ
áàòàëéîíó òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéöøöá.
28 èéóí 1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàâÿíä
ðàéîíóíóí Òóü êÿíäèíäÿ äþ-
éöø çàìàíû èòêèí äöøöá. 

Àòàñû – Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Äÿäÿëè êÿíä ñàêè-
íè,Ñàáèðàáàä ðàéîí Òåõíèêè Ïåøÿ ìÿêòÿáèí-
äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ùöñåéíîâ Áàëàúà Ñàëåù
îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû Ñà-
ëåùèí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéö-
íö áèëäèðèáëÿð. 

Àíàñû- Ñàôóðà Ùöñåéíîâàíûí éàçäûüû ÿðè-
çÿäÿ Ñàëåùèí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿðÿê Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ
ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

1992-1993-úö èëëÿðäÿ Ôöçóëè Ðàéîí Èúðà
Ùàêèìèééÿòè áàø÷ûñûíûí ìöàâèíè èøëÿìèø, Áàêû
øÿùÿðèíäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí Òèáá Óíèâåðñèòåòèíèí 4
ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíûí 205-úè îòàüûíäà ìÿñ-
êóíëàøàí Åéâàçîâ Ôèðÿääèí ßëè îüëóíóí ìÿ-
ëóìàòûíà ýþðÿ, Ñàëåù Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí
×àðòàç êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Ùöñåéíîâ
Âàãèô

Øàìèë îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ýÿäÿáÿé ðàéîíó-
íóí Èíÿêáîüàí êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 20 àâãóñò 1992-úè
èëäÿ Ýÿäÿáÿé Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá âÿ Ôöçóëè ðà-
éîíóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. 4 àïðåë



Gedebey district and sent to Fuzuli district.
On the 4th of April, 1993 during the fight for
Govshadli village of Fuzuli district wounded
Vagif was taken prisoner.

According to the words of Mammadov
Mayil Mammadali oglu who released from
Armenian captivity (he lives in Ujar town, 28
May Street, app. 7), he was kept with Vagif
in the same cell for a day in Tug village of
Madrud village in 1993. Armenians took
Vagif some where. The next day Armenians
said they cut Vagif�s head. Mayil saw his
clothes in blood at the yard.

Huseynov
Vugar
Javanshir oglu

Huseynov Vugar Javanshir
oglu was born in Baku in 1973.
On the 13th of June, 1992 he
was called up for military service
by the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Binagadi
district and sent to Aghdam. In
September of 1992 during the

fight in Abdal-Gulabli village of Aghdam district
he helped wounded front-line comrades then
he was wounded and taken prisoner.

His mother � Huseynova Tunzala Nasib
gizi (she lives in Baku, Bilejari settlement, 2
quarter, app. 3/41) found out that information
from his front-line comrades.

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district got a
list of Azerbaijani prisoners of war and
hostages kept by Armenians from an
Armenian Gagik (Yerevan phone: 63-60-70)
in Tbilisi. There was the name of Huseynov
Vugar in the list. It was shown that he was
kept in Upper Garabagh.

Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who lived
in Garadaghli village of Khojavand district (at
present he lives in Machgara village of
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1993-úö èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Ýþâøàäëû
êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöø çàìàíû éàðàëû âÿçèé-
éÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä åäèëìèø Óúàð
øÿùÿðè,28 Ìàé êö÷ÿñè,åâ 7-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿì-
ìÿäîâ Ìàéûë Ìÿììÿäÿëè îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ
ýþðÿ, 1993-úö èëäÿ Ùàäðóò ðàéîíóíóí Òóü
êÿíäèíäÿ Âàãèô Ùöñåéíîâ áèð ýöí îíóíëà åé-
íè êàìåðàäà ñàõëàíûëûá. Ýåúÿ åðìÿíèëÿð Âà-
ãèôè ùàðàñà àïàðûáëàð. Ñÿùÿðè ýöí åðìÿíèëÿð
îíà Âàãèôèí áàøûíû êÿñäèêëÿðèíè äåéèáëÿð. Ìà-
éûë ùÿéÿòäÿ îíóí ãàíëû ïàëòàðëàðûíû äà ýþðöá. 

Ùöñåéíîâ
Âöãàð

Úàâàíøèð îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 13 èéóí 1992-
úè èëäÿ Áèíÿãÿäè Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá âÿ Àüäàì
ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. Ùÿìèí
èëèí ñåíòéàáð àéûíäà Àüäàì
ðàéîíóíóí Àáäàë-Ýöëàáëû êÿí-
äèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ éàðàëû ùÿðá÷èëÿðÿ éàð-
äûì åòìÿê ö÷öí ýåðèéÿ ãàéûäàí çàìàí þçö
äÿ éàðàëàíûá,ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû àíàñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Áèëÿúÿðè
ãÿñÿáÿñè,2-úè äþíýÿ,åâ 3,ìÿíçèë 41-äÿ éà-
øàéàí Ùöñåéíîâà Òöíçàëÿ Íÿñèá ãûçû îüëó-
íóí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí þéðÿíèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè Ãàãèêäÿí (Éåðå-
âàí òåë: 63-60-70) àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè
ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ùöñåéíîâ Âö-
ãàðûí äà àäû îëóá. Îíóí Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà
ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

ßñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿø-
üóë îëìóø Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä
ñàêèíè,Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèí-
äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé



Beylagan district) and engaged in change of
prisoner of war and hostages wrote a state-
ment that during the talks with Armenians,
representative of Armenian side Alert
informed that Vugar was alive and kept in
Shusha prison in 1993.

Huseynov 
Vugar 
Hilal oglu.

Huseynov Vugar Hilal
oglu was born in Khojali town
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1971. On the 26th of Feb-
ruary, during the day of
Khojali’s occupation by
Armenian armed forces he
went to the snow forest in

direction of Aghdam. A detachment of 180-
200 men went to Dehraz village of Asgaran
district instead of Gulluje village of Aghdam
district and Armenians surrounded them.
They took them to the stock-breeding farm.
2 days later Armenians separated 13
young men including Vugar and took them
to unknown direction. There’s no informa-
tion concerning the lives of these young
men till the present time.

That information was confirmed by his
villagers: the mother of prisoner Hasanov
Rovshan Gachay oglu - Hasanova Rafiga
Mami gizi, Huseynov Kamil Dadash oglu,
Khudayarov Rovshan Adil oglu, Khudaya-
rov Vafadar Salim oglu and others.

According to the words of father of pris-
oner of war Usubov Zakir, Usubov Elshad
and Usubov Aliyar - Usubov Kamran
Huseyn oglu who returned from Armenian
captivity, while keeping in the stock-breed-
ing farm in Dehraz village of Asgaran dis-
trict, Armenians separated 13 young men
including his 3 sons and Vugar and took
them to unknown direction.
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îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,1993-úö èëäÿ åðìÿ-
íèëÿðëÿ àïàðûëàí íþâáÿòè äàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû
ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àëáåðò Âöãàðûí
ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû-
íû áèëäèðèá. 

Ùöñåéíîâ
Âöãàð

Ùèëàë îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè åð-
ìÿíè ñèëàùëû áèðëÿøìÿëÿðè òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí ÿùàëè
úàíûíû ãóðòàðìàã ö÷öí Àüäàì
èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ îëàí ãàðëû ìåøÿ-
ëÿðÿ ãà÷ûá. 180-200 íÿôÿðëèê áèð äÿñòÿ ßñýÿ-
ðàíûí Äÿùðàç êÿíäèíè Àüäàìûí Ýöëàáëû êÿíäè
áèëèá, ùÿìèí òÿðÿôÿ öç òóòóá, åðìÿíèëÿðèí ÿâ-
âÿëúÿäÿí ùàçûðëàäûãëàðû ìöùàñèðÿéÿ äöøöáëÿð.
Åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû Äÿùðàç êÿíäèíäÿêè ìàëäàð-
ëûã ôåðìàñûíà àïàðûá, 2 ýöí îðàäà ñàõëàäûã-
äàí ñîíðà ñàêèíëÿðèí àðàñûíäàí Âÿëèéÿääèí äÿ
äàõèë îëìàãëà 13 íÿôÿð ýÿíúè ñå÷èá,íàìÿëóì
èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. Áó ýöíÿ êèìè ùÿìèí
ýÿíúëÿðèí òàëåéè ùàããûíäà ùå÷ áèð ìÿëóìàò ÿë-
äÿ îëóíìàéûá.

Áó ìÿëóìàòû îíóí ùÿìéåðëèëÿðè-ÿñèð Ùÿ-
ñÿíîâ Ðþâøÿí Ãà÷àé îüëóíóí àíàñû Ùÿñÿíî-
âà Ðÿôèãÿ Ìÿìè ãûçû,Ùöñåéíîâ Êàìèë Äàäàø
îüëó, Õóäàéàðîâ Ðþôøÿí Àäèë îüëó, Õóäàéà-
ðîâ Âÿôàäàð Ñÿëèì îüëó âÿ áàøãàëàðû äà òÿñ-
äèã åäèáëÿð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ îëàí Óñóáîâ Çàêèð,
Óñóáîâ Åëøàä âÿ Óñóáîâ ßëèéàðûí àòàñû-ýè-
ðîâëóãäàí ãàéûòìûø Óñóáîâ Êàìðàí Ùöñåéí
îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíóíóí
Äÿùðàç êÿíäèíäÿ ìàëäàðëûã ôåðìàñûíäà ñàõ-
ëàíûëàí çàìàí åðìÿíèëÿð îíóí 3 îüëó âÿ Âÿ-
ëèéÿääèí äÿ äàõèë îëìàãëà 13 ñàüëàì ýÿíúè
ñå÷èá,íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. 



The father of prisoner Garayev Usubali
Suleyman oglu - Garayev Suleyman Sal-
man oglu who returned from the captivity
(now he lives in "Shirvan " sanatorium in
Naftalan town) wrote a statement that Ar-
menians separated 13 young men includ-
ing his son and Vugar and took them to
unknown direction. When Garayev Suley-
man was released the commander of Agh-
dam battalion Allahverdi Bagirov (he died)
informed that those 13 young men were
kept in the cellar of Police Department of
Khankandi district. A week later the chief of
that department Armen Isagulov sent them
to Yerevan city. There’s no information
concerning their further lives.    

Huseynov
Vugar
Tahir oglu

Huseynov Vugar Tahir
oglu was born in Siyazan
town of Azerbaijan Republic
in 1973. In October of 1992
he was called up for military
service by the Military
Registration and Enlistment
Office of Yasamal district.

Vugar was sent to fight for Aghdam district
allotted to Internal Forces. On the 25th of
January, 1993 during the fight for Farrukh
height of Aghdam district, Vugar helped his
wounded front-line comrade Musayev
Rovshan, he was wounded and taken pris-
oner.

His front-line comrade, invalid of 2nd
group of Garabagh war Musayev Rovshan
Novruzbey oglu (he lives in the hostel of
brick plant in Guba, S.Vurgun Street) wrote
a statement that he was seriously wounded
during the fight for Farrukh height on the
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ßñèð ýþòöðöëìöø Õîúàëû ñàêèíè Ãàðàéåâ
Óñóáÿëè Ñöëåéìàí îüëóíóí àòàñû-ýèðîâëóã-
äàí ãàéûòäûãäàí ñîíðà Íàôòàëàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ
éåðëÿøÿí «Øèðâàí» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø Ãàðàéåâ Ñöëåéìàí Ñàëìàí îüëó èçà-
ùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,åðìÿíèëÿð îüëó âÿ Âÿëèéÿä-
äèí äÿ äàõèë îëìàãëà 13 íÿôÿð ýÿíúè íàìÿ-
ëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. Ãàðàéåâ Ñöëåéìàí
àçàä îëóíàíäàí ñîíðà Àüäàì òàáîðóíóí
êîìàíäèðè Àëëàùâåðäè Áàüûðîâ (øÿùèä îëóá)
îíà,ùÿìèí 13 ýÿíúèí Õàíêÿíäè Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ
Øþáÿñèíèí çèðçÿìèñèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû, áèð
ùÿôòÿ ñîíðà èñÿ ùÿìèí èäàðÿíèí ðÿèñè Àðìåí
Èñàãóëîâ òÿðÿôèíäÿí Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíÿ ýþí-
äÿðèëäèêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèá. 

Îíëàðûí ñîíðàêû òàëåéè ùå÷ êèìÿ áÿëëè îë-
ìàéûá. 

Ùöñåéíîâ
Âöãàð

Òàùèð îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ñèéÿçÿí øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí
îêòéàáð àéûíäà Áàêû øÿùÿðè
Éàñàìàë Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿ-
òÿ ÷àüûðûëá. Äàõèëè Ãîøóíëàðûí
òÿðêèáèíäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíó óü-
ðóíäà äþéöøëÿðÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. 25 éàíâàð
1993-úö èëäÿ ùÿìèí ðàéîíóíóí Ôÿððóõ éöê-
ñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ éàðàëû Ìóñàéåâ
Ðþâøÿíÿ êþìÿê åäÿí çàìàí þçö äÿ éàðàëà-
íûá âÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû-Ãóáà øÿùÿðè, Ñ.Âóðüóí êö-
÷ÿñèíäÿêè êÿðïèú çàâîäóíóí éàòàãõàíàñûíäà
éàøàéàí ÛÛ ãðóï Ãàðàáàü ÿëèëè Ìóñàéåâ Ðþâ-
øÿí Íîâðóçáÿé îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè, 25
éàíâàð 1993-úö èëäÿ Ôÿððóõ éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóí-
äà äþéöøäÿ àüûð éàðàëàíûá. Âöãàð îíó ñöðöéÿ-
ñöðöéÿ äþéöø ìåéäàíûíäàí ÷ûõàðûá. Ñîíðà àâ-
òîìàòûíûí äàëûíúà ýåäèá. Ùÿìèí âàõò éàðàëà-



25th January, 1993. Vugar took him away.
It was impossible to help wounded Vugar
when Armenians entered. Rovshan was
without his consciousness and the further
Vugar�s life was unknown. Museyibov
Intigam who lived in Dadashbeyli village of
Sabirabad district saved him.

According to a list represented by died
journalist Elmira Amrah gizi who was
engaged in search for prisoners of war,
there was the name of Huseynov Vugar. It
was shown that he was kept in Gorus of
Armenia.

Huseynov
Khagani
Saleh oglu

Huseynov Khagani Saleh
oglu was born in Ismayilabad
village of Yevlakh district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1970.
On the 10th of October, 1992
he was mobilized by Yevlakh
district the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office. On the

28th of October, 1992 during the fight for
Farrukh height of Aghdam district Khagani
was missed. 

According to the information of Kazimov
Ahad Musa oglu who lived in Yaglivand vil-
lage of Fuzuli district (now he lives in
Allahyarli village of Beylagan district)
Armenian policeman Edik informed by radio
communication that Huseynov Khagani was
taken prisoner and kept in Upper Garabagh.
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íûá. Âöãàðûí éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ãàëäûüû äþéöø
ìåéäàíûíà åðìÿíèëÿð ýèðäèéè ö÷öí îíó õèëàñ åò-
ìÿê ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. Ðþâøÿí ùóøóíó èòèðèá
âÿ Âöãàðûí ñîíðàêû àãèáÿòèíäÿí õÿáÿðè îëìà-
éûá. Îíó Ñàáèðàáàä ðàéîíó Äàäàøáÿéè êÿíä
ñàêèíè Ìóñåéèáîâ Èíòèãàì õèëàñ åäèá. 

ßñèðëÿðèí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëìóø ìÿð-
ùóì æóðíàëèñò Åëìèðà ßìðàù ãûçûíûí òÿãäèì
åòäèéè ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí àçÿðáàéúàíëû-
ëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ùöñåéíîâ Âöãàðûí äà àäû
îëóá. Îíóí Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ýîðóñ øÿùÿðèíäÿ
ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ùöñåéíîâ
Õÿãàíè

Ñàëåù îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Éåâëàõ ðàéîíó-
íóí Èñìàéûëàáàä êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 10 îêéàáð 1992-
úè èëäÿ Éåâëàõ Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ñÿôÿð-
áÿð îëóíóá. 28 îêéàáð 1992-úè
èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíäàêû Ôÿð-
ðóõ éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ èòêèí äöøöá. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,1992-úè èëäÿ ðàäèîäà-
íûøûãëàð çàìàíû åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøû
Åäèê îíà Õÿãàíè Ùöñåéíîâóí Äàüëûã Ãàðà-
áàüäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèëèá. 



Huseynov
Zohrab
Huseyn oglu

Huseynov Zohrab Huseyn
oglu was born in Khojali town
of Azerbaijan Republic in 1974.
On the 26th of February, 1992
during occupation of Khojali by
Armenian armed forces his
members of family: father
Huseynov Huseyn Ismayil oglu

(year of birth: 1930), mother Huseynova Aziz
Alish gizi (year of birth: 1956), sisters:
Huseynova Susen (year of birth: 1971),
Huseynova Khoshbekht (year of birth: 1962)
and Huseynova Nasiba (year of birth: 1982)
together with him they were taken hostages
by Armenians.

According to the information of Zohrab�s
elder sister�s husband Aliyev Vidadi Shiras-
tan oglu (he lives in Baku, Sabail district,
Amak Street, 2), an Armenian whose name
was Shahverenov Shugan from Moscow and
who lived in Dashushen village of Asgaran
district said that Huseynov Huseyn together
with his family was kept in Dashbulag village
and forced for agricultural work in 1994.

Mehseti turk Binaliyev Gulali Binali oglu
(he lives in Udulu village of Davachi district)
who returned from Armenian captivity wrote
a statement that during occupation of Khojali
the Huseynovs were taken hostages and
sent to Khankandi. They were kept in
Khankandi together for some time. When
Binaliyev was released, he couldn�t find out
any information concerning them.

According to the words of Mammadov
Mayil Mammadali oglu (he lives in Ujar town,
28 May Street, 7) who released from
Armenian captivity in 1992-1993 Huseynov
Zohrab and his sister Huseynova Khosh-
bekht were kept in Khankandi prison.
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Ùöñåéíîâ
Çþùðàá

Ùöñåéí îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè èø-
üàë îëóíàí ýöí àèëÿ öçâëÿðè -
àòàñû Ùöñåéíîâ Ùöñåéí Èñìà-
éûë îüëó (1930), àíàñû Ùöñåé-
íîâà ßçèç Àëûø ãûçû (1956),áàúûëàðû Ùöñåé-
íîâà Ñöñÿí (1971), Ùöñåéíîâà Õîøáÿõò
(1962),Ùöñåéíîâà Íÿñèáÿ (1982) èëÿ åðìÿ-
íèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áþéöê áàúûñûíûí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Áàêû øÿ-
ùÿðè, Ñÿáàèë ðàéîíó, ßìÿê êö÷ÿñè, åâ 2-äÿ
éàøàéàí ßëèéåâ Âèäàäè Øèðàñòàí îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,1994-úö èëäÿ Ìîñê-
âà øÿùÿðèíäÿ ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíó Äàøóøåí
êÿíä ñàêèíè,ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè îëàí Øàùâå-
ðÿíîâ Øóãàí îíà Ùöñåéíîâëàð àèëÿñèíèí
Äàøáóëàã êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû âÿ êÿíä
òÿñÿððöôàòû èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá îëóíäóãëàðûíû äå-
éèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Äÿâÿ÷è ðà-
éîíóíóí Óäóëó êÿíäèíäÿ éàøàéàí ìåùñåòè
òöðêö Áèíÿëèéåâ Ýöëÿëè Áèíÿëè îüëó ÿðèçÿñèí-
äÿ éàçûá êè,Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí
Ùöñåéíîâëàðëà ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëÿðÿê Õàíêÿíäè
øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûá. Îíëàð áèð ìöääÿò Õàí-
êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûáëàð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îëóíìóø Óúàð
øÿùÿðè, 28 Ìàé êö÷ÿñè, åâ 7-äÿ éàøàéàí
Ìÿììÿäîâ Ìàéûë Ìÿììÿäÿëè îüëóíóí äå-
äèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,1992-1993-úö èëëÿðäÿ Ùöñåéíîâ
Çþùðàá âÿ îíóí áàúûñû Ùöñåéíîâà Õîø-
áÿõòëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Õàíêÿíäè ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà
ñàõëàíûëûá. 



Huseynova
Aziz
Alish qizi

Huseynova Aziz Alish gizi
was born in Arikli village of
Lachin district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1936. She lived in
Khojali town of Upper Gara-
bagh.

On the 26th of February,
1992, Aziz with the members

of family: her husband Huseynov Huseyn
Ismayil oglu (year of birth: 1930), daughters:
Susan (year of birth: 1971), Khoshbeht (year
of birth: 1962), Nasiba (year of birth: 1962)
and son Zohrabla (year of birth: 1973) was
taken hostage.

According to the information of her
daughter Gozel�s husband, forced settler
Aliyev Vidadi Shirastan oglu (he lives in
Baku, Sabail district, Emek Street, app.2),
Armenian Shahverenov Sugan who was
originally from Dashbulag village of Asgaran
district gave information from Moscow that
his family was kept in Dashbulag village and
forced for the agricultural labor.

According to a statement of Binaliyev
Guleli Binali oglu who released from
Armenian captivity (now he lives in Udulu vil-
lage of Devechi district), during the occupa-
tion of Khojali the Huseynovs were taken
hostages together and sent to Khankandi.
When he was released, he didn�t see them
any more.
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Ùöñåéíîâà 
ßçèç 

Àëûø ãûçû

1936-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
ßðèêëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüûí Õîúàëû øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ éàøàéûá. 

26 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ Õî-
úàëû øÿùÿðè èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí àè-
ëÿ öçâëÿðè - ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Ùö-
ñåéíîâ Ùöñåéí Èñìàéûë îüëó (1930), ãûçëàðû
Ñöñÿí (1971),Õîøáÿõò (1962),Íÿñèáÿ (1962)
âÿ îüëó Çþùðàáëà (1973) áèðëèêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãûçû Ýþçÿëèí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû - Áàêû øÿùÿ-
ðè,Ñÿáàèë ðàéîíó ßìÿê êö÷ÿñè,åâ 2-äÿ éàøà-
éàí ìÿúáóðè êþ÷êöí ßëèéåâ Âèäàäè Øèðàñòàí
îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ áèëäèðèá êè,ÿñëÿí ßñýÿðàí ðà-
éîíóíóí Äàøáóëàã êÿíäèíäÿí îëàí ìèëëèééÿò-
úÿ åðìÿíè Øàùâåðÿíîâ Ñóãàíûí Ìîñêâà øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,îíëàð àèëÿëèê-
ëÿ Äàøáóëàã êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá,êÿíä òÿñÿð-
ðöôàòû èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá îëóíóáëàð. 

ßñèðëèêäÿí ãàéûäàðàã Äÿâÿ÷è ðàéîíóíóí
Óäóëó êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Áèíÿëèéåâ Ýö-
ëÿëè Áèíÿëè îüëóíóí 24 ñåíòéàáð 1999-úó èëäÿ
âåðäèéè èçàùàòäà ýþñòÿðèëèá êè, Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè
èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí î, Ùöñåéíîâëàðëà áèðëèêäÿ
ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëÿðÿê Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðû-
ëûá. Àçàä îëóíäóãäàí ñîíðà îíëàð ùàããûíäà
ùå÷ áèð ìÿëóìàò àëà áèëìÿéèá. 



Huseynova
Mehriban
Allahverdi gizi

Huseynova Mehriban
Allahverdi gizi was born in
Khojali town of Azerbaijan Re-
public in 1964. During occupa-
tion of Kojali town by Armenian
armed forces  she was taken
hostage with 3 children Rajaf
(year of birth: 1987), Sabina

(year of birth: 1988) and Mahsalla (year of
birth: 1992) in 1992.

According to the words of her father
Hasanov Allahverdi Khaligverdi oglu � Kho-
jali�s refugee (he lives in Malbinasi village of
Yevlakh district), Ayrapetyan Valerik an
investigator of Yerevan city Police Depart-
ment of Ministry of Internal Affairs of Repub-
lic of Armenia wanted to change Mehriban
and 3 her children for his missed mother-in-
law Sandaryan Elza. 

Former chief of Noyemberyan district
department of Committe of State Security of
Armenia Alik Sarumyan informed that one of
the children had died, and Mehriban and
other children were kept in Shusha prison.
Sarumyan wanted to release her and
demanded 60.000 Russian rubles but then
he changed his mind. 

Mammadov Mayil Mammadali oglu who
returned from Armenian captivity (he lives in
Ujar town, 28 May Street, 7) saw Mehriban
and 3 her children in Central Investigatory
Isolation of Yerevan. Accordingto his words,
one of the children was starved.

According to the information of Tagiyev
Mammad Gachay oglu who lived in
Garadagli village of Khojavand (he lives in
Machgara village of Beylagan), an Armenian
policeman Abo connected by radio commu-
nication and informed that Mehriban and 3
her children were kept in kindergarten in
Khankandi in 1993. He  could change her for
3 Armenians. The further lives of Mehriban
and her children  are unknown since then.
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Ùöñåéíîâà 
Ìåùðèáàí 

Àëëàùâåðäè ãûçû

1964-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èë-
äÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè åðìÿíè ñèëàù-
ëû áèðëÿøìÿëÿðè òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë
îëóíàí ýöí 3 óøàüû - Ðÿúÿô
(1987),Ñÿáèíÿ (1988) âÿ Ìÿù-
ñÿëëÿ (1992) áèðëèêäÿ ýèðîâ ýþ-
òöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû - Éåâëàõ øÿùÿðèíèí Ìàëáèíÿñè êÿí-
äèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Õîúàëû ãà÷ãûíû Ùÿñÿíîâ
Àëëàùâåðäè Õàëûãâåðäè îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþ-
ðÿ, Åðìÿíèñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Äàõèëè Èøëÿð Íà-
çèðëèéè Éåðåâàí øÿùÿð øþáÿñèíèí ìöñòÿíòèãè
Àéðàïåòéàí Âàëåðèê Ìåùðèáàí âÿ îíóí 3
óøàüûíû èòêèí äöøìöø ãàéíàíàñû Ñàíäàðéàí
Åëçà èëÿ äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿéèá. 

Åðìÿíèñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Äþâëÿò Òÿù-
ëöêÿñèçëèê Êîìèòÿñè Íîéåìáåðéàí ðàéîí øþ-
áÿñèíèí ñàáèã ðÿèñè Àëèê Ñàðóìéàí óøàãëàð-
äàí áèðèíèí þëäöéöíö, Ìåùðèáàíûí 2 óøàãëà
Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá.
1993-úö èëäÿ Ñàðóìéàí îíëàðû àçàä åòìÿê
ö÷öí 60.000 ðóñ ðóáëó òÿëÿá åäèá, ëàêèí ñîí-
ðàäàí ôèêðèíè äÿéèøèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòäûãäàí ñîíðà
Óúàð øÿùÿðè,28 Ìàé êö÷ÿñè åâ 7-äÿ éàøàéàí
Ìÿììÿäîâ Ìàéûë Ìÿììÿäÿëè îüëó Ìåùðèáàí
Ùöñåéíîâàíû 3 óøàüû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Éåðåâàí øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ Ìÿðêÿçè Èñòèíòàã Òÿúðèäõàíàñûíäà
ýþðöá. Îíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, îðàäà óøàãëàð-
äàí áèðè àúûíäàí þëöá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëóíóí
ìÿëóìàòûíà ýþðÿ, 1993-úö èëäÿ Àáî àäëû åð-
ìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøû ðàäèîäàíûøûã âàñèòÿ-
ñè èëÿ Ùöñåéíîâà Ìåùðèáàíûí 3 óøàüû èëÿ Õàí-
êÿíäèíäÿêè óøàã áàü÷àñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû âÿ
3 åðìÿíè ÿñèðè èëÿ äÿéèøäèðèëÿ áèëÿúÿéèíè ñþéëÿ-
éèá. Ìåùðèáàí âÿ îíóí óøàãëàðûíûí ñîíðàêû
òàëåéè ìÿëóì äåéèë. 



Huseynova
Nasiba
Huseyn gizi

Huseynova Nasiba Huseyn
gizi was born in Khojali town of
Azerbaijan Republic.n On the
26th of February, 1992 during
occupation of Khojali town by
Armenian armed forces Nasiba
with the members of family:
father Huseynov Huseyn Isma-

yil oglu (year of birth: 1930), mother Husey-
nova Aziz Alish gizi (year of birth: 1956), sis-
ters: Susan (year of birth: 1971), Khoshbekht
(year of birth: 1962), and brother Zohrabla
(year of birth: 1973) was taken hostage.

According to the information of her elder
sister Gozel�s husband, forced settler Aliyev
Vidadi Shirastan oglu (he lives in Baku,
Sabail district, Emek Street, app.2), Arme-
nian Shahverenov Shugan who was original-
ly from Dashbulag village of Asgaran district
gave information from Moscow that his fami-
ly was kept in Dashbulag village and forced
for agricultural labor.

According to a statement of Binaliyev
Guleli Binali oglu who released from
Armenian captivity (now he lives in Udulu vil-
lage of Devechi district), during the occupa-
tion of Khojali town the Huseynovs were
taken hostages together and sent to Khan-
kandi.

There�s no information concerning the
further life of Nasiba because Armenian side
denied that fact.
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Ùöñåéíîâà 
Íÿñèáÿ 

Ùöñåéí ãûçû

1982-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè èø-
üàë îëóíàí çàìàí àèëÿ öçâëÿð
– àòàñû Ùöñåéíîâ Ùöñåéí Èñ-
ìàéûë îüëó (1930), àíàñû Ùö-
ñåéíîâà ßçèç Àëûø ãûçû
(1956), áàúûëàðû Ñöñÿí (1971), Õîøáÿõò
(1962) âÿ ãàðäàøû Çþùðàáëà (1973) áèðëèêäÿ
ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áàúûñû Ýþçÿëèí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû - Áàêû øÿ-
ùÿðè,Ñÿáàèë ðàéîíó,ßìÿê êö÷ÿñè 2- äÿ éàøà-
éàí ìÿúáóðè êþ÷êöí ßëèéåâ Âèäàäè Øèðàñòàí
îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ áèëäèðèá êè,ÿñëÿí ßñýÿðàí ðà-
éîíóíóí Äàøáóëàã êÿíäèíäÿí îëàí ìèëëèééÿò-
úÿ åðìÿíè Øàùâåðÿíîâ Øóãàíûí Ìîñêâà øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ îíà âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,îíëàð àè-
ëÿëèêëÿ Äàøáóëàã êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá, êÿíä
òÿñÿððöôàòû èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá îëóíóáëàð. 

ßñèðëèêäÿí ãàéûòäûãäàí ñîíðà Äÿâÿ÷è ðà-
éîíóíóí Óäóëó êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Áè-
íÿëèéåâ Ýöëÿëè Áèíÿëè îüëóíóí 24 ñåíòéàáð
1999-úó èëäÿ âåðäèéè èçàùàòûíäà ýþñòÿðèëèá êè,
Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí î,Ùöñåéíîâ-
ëàðëà áèðëèêäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëÿðÿê Õàíêÿíäè øÿ-
ùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûá. 

Åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè ôàêòû èíêàð åòäèéè ö÷öí Ùö-
ñåéíîâà Íÿñèáÿíèí ñîíðàêû òàëåéè ìÿëóì äå-
éèë. 



Huseynova
Sabina
Elkhan gizi

Huseynova Sabina Elkhan
gizi was born in Khojali town of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1988.
On the 26th of February, 1992
during occupation of Khojali by
Armenian armed forces, her
mother Huseynova Mehriban
(year of birth: 1964), brothers:

Rajaf (year of birth: 1987) and Mahsalla (year
of birth: 1992) were taken hostages together.

According to the words of his grandfa-
ther, Khojali�s refugee Hasanov Allahverdi
Khaligverdi oglu (now he lives in Malbinesi
village of Yevlakh district), an investigator of
Yerevan City Department of Ministry of
Internal Affairs (the Republic of Armenia)
Ayrapetyan Valerik wanted to change
Mehriban and her 3 children for his missed
mother-in-law Sandaryan Elza.

The former chief of Noyemberyan district
Department of Committee of State Security
(the Republic of Armenia) Alik Sarumyan
informed that one of children Rajaf died but
Mehriban together and her 2 children were
kept in Shusha prison. In 1993 Sarumyan
wanted 60 000 Russian rubles for their
release but then he changed his mind. 

Mammadov Mayil Mammadali oglu (he
lives in Ujar city, 28 May Street) who relea-
sed from Armenian captivity, saw Mehriban
together with 3 children in central investiga-
tory isolation in Yerevan. According to his
words, one child was starved.

According to the information of Tagiyev
Mammad Gachay oglu who was originally
from Garadaghli village of Khojavand district
(he lives in Machgara village of Beylagan dis-
trict) an Armenian policeman Abo informed by
radio communication that Huseynova Mehri-
ban and 3 children were kept in Khankandi
kindergarten and could change them for 3
Armenian prisoners in 1993. 
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Ùöñåéíîâà 
Ñÿáèíÿ 

Åëõàí ãûçû

1988-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè åð-
ìÿíè ñèëàùëû äÿñòÿëÿðè òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí àíàñû
Ùöñåéíîâà Ìåùðèáàí (1964),
ãàðäàøëàðû Ðÿúÿô (1987) âÿ
Ìÿùñÿëëÿ (1992) áèðëèêäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áàáàñû-Éåâëàõ øÿùÿðèíèí Ìàëáèíÿñè êÿí-
äèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Õîúàëû ãà÷ãûíû Ùÿñÿíîâ
Àëëàùâåðäè Õàëûãâåðäè îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþ-
ðÿ, Åðìÿíèñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Äàõèëè Èøëÿð Íà-
çèðëèéè Éåðåâàí øÿùÿð øþáÿñèíèí ìöñòÿíòèãè
Àéðàïåòéàí Âàëåðèê Ìåùðèáàí âÿ îíóí 3
óøàüûíû èòêèí äöøìöø ãàéíàíàñû Ñàíäàðéàí
Åëçà èëÿ äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿéèá. 

Åðìÿíèñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Äþâëÿò Òÿùëö-
êÿñèçëèê Êîìèòÿñè Íîéåìáåðéàí ðàéîí øþáÿ-
ñèíèí ñàáèã ðÿèñè Àëèê Ñàðóìéàí óøàãëàðäàí
áèðèíèí þëäöéöíö, Ìåùðèáàíûí 2 óøàãëà Øóøà
ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 1993-
úö èëäÿ Ñàðóìéàí îíëàðû àçàä åòìÿê ö÷öí
60.000 ðóñ ðóáëó òÿëÿá åäèá,ñîíðàäàí ôèêðèíè
äÿéèøèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø,Óúàð øÿùÿ-
ðè,28 Ìàé êö÷ÿñè,åâ 7-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿ-
äîâ Ìàéûë Ìÿììÿäÿëè îüëó Ùöñåéíîâà Ìåù-
ðèáàíû 3 óøàüû èëÿ Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ,Ìÿðêÿ-
çè Èñòèíòàã Òÿúðèäõàíàñûíäà ýþðöá. Îíóí äå-
äèéèíÿ ýþðÿ îðàäà óøàãëàðäàí áèðè àúûíäàí
þëöá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îü-
ëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, 1993-úö èëäÿ
åðìÿíè ïîëèñ ÿìÿêäàøû Àáî ðàäèîäàíûøûã âà-
ñèòÿñèëÿ Ùöñåéíîâà Ìåùðèáàíûí 3 óøàüû èëÿ
Õàíêÿíäèíäÿêè óøàã áàü÷àñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüû-
íû âÿ îíó 3 åðìÿíè ÿñèðè èëÿ äÿéèøäèðìÿê èñ-
òÿäèêëÿðèíè ñþéëÿéèá. 



Huseynova
Susan
Huseyn gizi

Huseynova Susan Huseyn
gizi was born in Dashbudag
village of Khojali district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1971.

On the 26th of February,
1992 during the day of Khojali�s
occupation, her members of
family: father Huseynov Huseyn

Ismayil oglu (year of birth: 1930), mother Hu-
seynova Aziz Alish gizi, sisters � Khoshbakht
(year of birth: 1962), Nasiba (year of birth:
1982) and brother Zohrab (year of birth:
1973) were taken hostages by Armenians.

According to the information of her sister
Gozel�s husband Aliyev Vidadi Sharastan
oglu (he lives in Baku, Sabail district, Amak
Atreet, 2), an Armenian Shahversanov
Shugan from Moscow who lived in
Dashbulag village of Asgaran district said
that the Huseynovs were kept in Dashbulag
village and forced for agricultural work.

Mehseti turk Binaliyev Gulabi Binali oglu
who lived in Udulu village of Davachi district
and released from Armenian captivity wrote
a statement that during the day of Khojali�s
occupation, the Huseynovs were taken
hostages together and sent to Khankandi.

Gulali was released and didn�t see them
any more.
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Ùöñåéíîâà
Ñöñÿí 

Ùöñåéí ãûçû

1971-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Õîúàëû ðàéîíó-
íóí Äàøáóëàã êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 

26 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ Õî-
úàëû øÿùÿðè åðìÿíè ñèëàùëû äÿñ-
òÿëÿðè òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí
ýöí àòàñû-Ùöñåéíîâ Ùöñåéí
Èñìàéûë îüëó (1930), àíàñû Ùöñåéíîâà ßçèç
Àëûø ãûçû, áàúûëàðû Õîøáÿõò (1962), Íÿñèáÿ
(1982) âÿ ãàðäàøû Çþùðàáëà (1973) áèðëèêäÿ
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áàúûñû Ýþçÿëèí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû - Áàêû øÿ-
ùÿðè,Ñÿáàèë ðàéîíó ßìÿê êö÷ÿñè,åâ 2-äÿ éà-
øàéàí ìÿúáóðè êþ÷êöí ßëèéåâ Âèäàäè Øèðàñ-
òàí îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Ìîñêâà
øÿùÿðèíäÿ Äàøáóëàã êÿíä ñàêèíè,Øàùâåðÿíîâ
Øóãàí (ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè) îíà Ùöñåéíîâëàð
àèëÿñèíèí Äàøáóëàã êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëàðàã
êÿíä òÿñÿððöôàòû èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá îëóíäóãëàðûíû
äåéèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îëóíìóø,Äÿâÿ-
÷è ðàéîíóíóí Óäóëó êÿíäèíäÿ éàøàéàí,ìèëëèé-
éÿòúÿ ìåùñåòè òöðêö Áèíÿëèéåâ Ýöëÿëû Áèíÿëè
îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè èøüàë îëóíàí
ýöí Ùöñåéíîâëàðëà áèðëèêäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëÿ-
ðÿê Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëäûüûíû éàçûá. 

Ñîíðàäàí Ýöëÿëè àçàä îëóíóá, îíëàðû áèð
äàùà ýþðìÿéèá.



Huseynova
Tamara
Saleh gizi

Huseynova Tamara Sa-
leh gizi was born in Asrik-
Jirdakhan village of Tovuz
district of Azerbaijan Re-
public in 1970. On the 26th of
July, 1992 she was taken
hostage by Armenians in
Aibeyli village of Tovuz dis-

trict. Tamara was kept as a hostage in the
house of parents missed Alaverdiyan
Mger Alikovich in Shamsaddin district in
Paravakar village of Berd district of Ar-
menia. Armenians wanted to change Ta-
mara for Mger. But he wasn�t found, it was
impossible to release her.

On the 30th of July, 1992 Tamara
talked to deputy head of Executive power
of Aghstafa district Ilham Orujov by radio
communication and informed that she was
kept in Berd district of Armenia. In August
of 1992 during the meeting in boundary
district with Armenia and Azerbaijan, pub-
lic representatives: colonel of Armenian
Committee of State Security Alexander
Tovmasyan, a policeman Charlz, the rep-
resentative of �Dashnaktsytsyn� from
Shamshaddin district Robert and a district
representative Chashuryan confirmed that
Huseynova Tamara was kept in Paravakar
village of Berd district.

On the 6th of November, 1992 Mger�s
uncle Alaverdyan Shamir (Yerevan city �
74, Nijniy Shengavit Street, 35, ap.22)
sent a telegram to Tamara�s brother
Huseynov Akif who lived in Arsik-Jirda-
khan village of Tovuz district and informed
she was alive and wanted to change her
for his relative. After that Akif met former
resident of Aghstafa district in Tbilisi for
many times.

In November of 1993 Volodya who
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Ùöñåéíîâà 
Òàìàðà

Ñàëåù ãûçû

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Òîâóç ðàéîíóíóí
ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 26 èéóë 1992-úè èëäÿ
Òîâóç ðàéîíóíóí ßëèáÿéëè êÿí-
äèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýè-
ðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. Åðìÿíèñòàíûí
Áåðä ðàéîíóíóí Ïàðàâàêàð
êÿíäèíäÿ - Øÿìøÿääèí ðàéîíóíäà èòêèí äöø-
ìöø Àëàâåðäèéàí Ìãåð Àëèêîâè÷èí âàëèäåéí-
ëÿðèíèí åâèíäÿ ýèðîâ ñàõëàíûëûá. Åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè
îíó Ìãåðëÿ äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿéèá, ëàêèí î, òàïûë-
ìàäûüû ö÷öí Òàìàðàíû àçàä åòìÿê ìöìêöí
îëìàéûá. 

30 èéóë 1992-úè èëäÿ Òàìàðà ðàäèîÿëàãÿ âà-
ñèòÿñèëÿ Àüñòàôà Ðàéîí Èúðà Ùàêèìèééÿòè áàø÷û-
ñûíûí ìöàâèíè Èëùàì Îðóúîâëà äàíûøûá,Åðìÿíèñ-
òàíûí Áåðä ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá.
1992-úè èëèí àâãóñò àéûíäà Àçÿðáàéúàí âÿ Åð-
ìÿíèñòàíûí ñÿðùÿäéàíè ðàéîíëàðûíûí ùþêóìÿò
íöìàéÿíäÿëÿðè òÿðÿôèíäÿí êå÷èðèëÿí ýþðöø çà-
ìàíû Åðìÿíèñòàí Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Êîìèòÿ-
ñèíäÿ èøëÿéÿí ïîëêîâíèê Àëåêñàíäð Òîâìàñ-
éàí,×àðëç àäëû ïîëèñ ðÿèñè âÿ «Äàøíàêñöòéóí»
ïàðòèéàñûíûí Øÿìøÿääèí ðàéîí òÿøêèëàòûíûí íö-
ìàéÿíäÿñè Ðîáåðò,ùÿì÷èíèí ×àøóðéàí ñîéàäëû
ðàéîí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Ùöñåéíîâà Òàìàðàíûí
Áåðä ðàéîíóíóí Ïàðàâàêàð êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäû-
üûíû òÿñäèã åäèáëÿð. 

6 íîéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Ìãåðèí ÿìèñè,Àüñ-
òàôà ðàéîíóíóí êå÷ìèø ñàêèíè Àëàâåðäèéàí
Ñàìèð âàñèòÿñèëÿ (Éåðåâàí-74,Íèæíûé Øåíãàâèò
êö÷ÿñè,åâ 35,ìÿíçèë 22; òåë: 48-67-93) Òàìà-
ðàíûí Òîâóç ðàéîíóíóí ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿí-
äèíäÿ éàøàéàí ãàðäàøû Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèôÿ þç
öíâàíûíäàí òåëåãðàì ýþíäÿðèá,áàúûñûíûí ñàü
îëäóüóíó âÿ ãîùóìó èëÿ äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿ-
ðèíè áèëäèðèá. Áóíäàí ñîíðà Àêèô áèð íå÷ÿ äÿ-
ôÿ Àëàâåðäèéàí Øàìèðëÿ Òáèëèñè øÿùÿðèíäÿ,
ìöõòÿëèô éåðëÿðäÿ ýþðöøöá. 

1993-úö èëèí íîéàáð àéûíäà Áåðä ðàéîí



lived in Berd district and representative
himself as Mger�s uncle met the head of
department of Committee of State Security
of Gazakh district of Azerbaijan Republic
on the way to Gazakh-Ichevan and infor-
med that Tamara was kept in his house as
a hostage. He would release her if they
found his relative.

In December of 1993, 2 men (one of
them was Kurd, another Georgian) went to
Akif�s place in Tovuz distict by car
�Moskvich� (public plate number 15-45).
They met Akif with the head of the Military
Registration and Enlistment Office of To-
vuz district of informed Tamara was alive
and kept in Alaverdiyans� family and they
could change her only for missed Mger.

On the 23rd of June, 1994 the chair-
man of Azerbaijan National Committee of
Helsinki Civil Assambly got information
from the head of Noyemberyan district of
Armenian Committee of State Security
that Huseynova Tamara was kept in pri-
vate house.

Alaverdiyan Mqer wasn�t found and
Armenians wanted to change her for any
Armenian woman who was taken hostage
or 2000 USA dollars. It was impossible to
release Tamara because they couldn�t find
Armenian woman and couldn�t find money.

Huseynova
Khoshbekht
Huseyn gizi

Huseynova Khoshbekht
Huseyn gizi was born in Arikli
village of Lachin district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1963.
Then they moved into Khojali
town. On the 26th of
February, 1992 during the
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ñàêèíè, þçöíö Ìãåðèí ÿìèñè êèìè òÿãäèì åò-
ìèø Âîëîäéà àäëû øÿõñ ñÿðùÿäéàíè ÿðàçèäÿ,
Ãàçàõ-Èúåâàí éîëóíäà Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóá-
ëèêàñûíûí Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Êîìèòÿñè Ãà-
çàõ ðàéîí øþáÿñèíèí ðÿèñè Àéäûí Ìóðàäîâëà
ýþðöøöá,Òàìàðàíû þç åâëÿðèíäÿ ýèðîâ ñàõëà-
äûãëàðûíû, éàëíûç ãîùóìó òàïûëàúàüû òÿãäèðäÿ
àçàä åäÿúÿêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèá. 

1993-úö èëèí äåêàáð àéûíäà Òîâóç ðàéî-
íóíà,Àêèôèí éàøàäûüû åâÿ «Ìîñêâè÷» ìàðêà-
ëû 15-45 äþâëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû àâòîìàøûíäà
ìèëëèééÿòúÿ êöðä âÿ ýöðúö îëàí 2 êèøè ýÿëèá.
Îíëàð Àêèôëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Òîâóç Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðû èëÿ ýþðöøöá,Òàìàðàíûí ñàü îëäó-
üóíó,Àëàâåðäèéàíëàðûí àèëÿñèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû,
éàëíûç èòêèí äöøìöø Ìãåðëÿ äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿ-
äèêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèáëÿð. 

23 èéóí 1994-úö èëäÿ Ùåëñèíêè Âÿòÿíäàø
Àññàìáëåéàñû Àçÿðáàéúàí Ìèëëè Êîìèòÿñèíèí
ñÿäðè Àðçó Àáäóëëàéåâà ñÿðùÿäéàíè ÿðàçèäÿ
Åðìÿíèñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèç-
ëèê Êîìèòÿñè Íîéåìáåðéàí ðàéîí øþáÿñèíèí
ðÿèñè Àëèê Ñàðóìéàíäàí àëäûüû ìÿëóìàòà ýþ-
ðÿ, Ùöñåéíîâà Òàìàðà Åðìÿíèñòàíäà øÿõñè
åâëÿðäÿ ñàõàíûëûá. 

Àëàâåðäèéàí Ìãåð òàïûëìàäûüû ö÷öí ãàð-
øû òÿðÿô Òàìàðàíû,ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëìöø ùÿð ùàí-
ñû áèð åðìÿíè ãàäûíû èëÿ äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðè-
íè áèëäèðèáëÿð. Åðìÿíè ãàäûíû òàïà áèëìÿäèêëÿ-
ðèíÿ ýþðÿ, Òàìàðàíû àçàä åòìÿê ö÷öí 2000
ÀÁØ äîëëàðû òÿëÿá åäèáëÿð. Àèëÿñè èñòÿíèëÿí
ìÿáëÿüè äöçÿëäÿ áèëìÿäèéèíäÿí îíó àçàä åò-
ìÿê ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. 

Ùöñåéíîâà
Õîøáÿõò

Ùöñåéí ãûçû

1963-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
ßðèêëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 

Ñîíðàäàí àèëÿëèêëÿ Õîúàëû
øÿùÿðèíÿ êþ÷öáëÿð. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè åð-
ìÿíè ñèëàùëû äÿñòÿëÿðè òÿðÿôèí-



day of Khojali�s occupation, her members
of family: father Huseynov Huseyn Ismayil
oglu (year of birth: 1930), mother
Huseynova Aziz Alish gizi, sisters: Susan
(1971), Nasiba (year of birth: 1982) and
brother Zohrab (year of birth: 1973) were
taken hostages by Armenians.

According to the information of her sis-
ter Gozel�s husband Aliyev Vidadi Shiras-
tan oglu (he lives in Baku, Sabail district,
Amak Street, 2), an Armenian Shahversa-
nov Shugan from Moscow who lived in
Dashbulag village of Asgaran district said
that Huseynovs were kept in Dashbulag
village and forced for agricultural work.

Mehseti turk Binaliyev Gulabi Binali
oglu who lived in Udulu village of Davachi
district and released from Armenian cap-
tivity, wrote a statement that during the
day of Khojali�s occupation, the Huseyno-
vs were taken hostages together and sent
to Khankandi. Gulali was released and
didn�t see them any more.

Mammadov Mayil Mammadali oglu
who returned from Armenian captivity (he
lives in Ujar town, 28 May Street, app.7),
when he was kept in Khankandi prison , he
saw Huseynov Zohrab and his sister
Khoshbekht between prisoners from
Khojali town.

Ibadov
Mikayil
Gubad oglu

Ibadov Mikayil Gubad oglu
was born in 1963. In 1992 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of
Surakhani district and took
active part in fights for Amral-
lar, Muganli and Kurapatkino
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äÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí àòàñû Ùöñåéíîâ Ùö-
ñåéí Èñìàéûë îüëó (1930), àíàñû Ùöñåéíîâà
ßçèç Àëûø ãûçû (1956),áàúûëàðû Ñöñÿí (1971),
Íÿñèáÿ (1982) âÿ ãàðäàøû Çþùðàáëà (1973)
áèðëèêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðö-
ëöá

Áàúûñû Ýþçÿëèí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû- Áàêû øÿùÿ-
ðè,Ñÿáàèë ðàéîíó ßìÿê êö÷ÿñè,åâ 2-äÿ éàøà-
éàí,ìÿúáóðè êþ÷êöí ßëèéåâ Âèäàäè Øèðàñòàí
îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Ìîñêâà øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ ßñýÿðàí øÿùÿðèíèí Äàøáóëàã êÿíä
ñàêèíè,ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè Øàùâåðÿíîâ Øóãàí
îíà Ùöñåéíîâëàð àèëÿñèíèí Äàøáóëàã êÿíäèí-
äÿ ñàõëàíûëàðàã êÿíä òÿñÿððöôàòû èøëÿðèíÿ
úÿëá îëóíäóãëàðûíû äåéèá. 

Åðìÿíè ýèðîâëóüóíäàí àçàä îëìóø,Äÿâÿ-
÷è ðàéîíóíóí Óäóëó êÿíäèíäÿ éàøàéàí ìèëëèé-
éÿòúÿ ìåùñåòè òöðêö Áèíÿëèéåâ Ýöëÿëè Áèíÿëè
îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè èøüàë
îëóíàí ýöí î, Ùöñåéíîâëàðëà áèðëèêäÿ ýèðîâ
ýþòöðöëöá,Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûá. Ñîí-
ðàäàí Ýöëÿëè àçàä îëóíóá, îíëàðû áèð äàùà
ýþðìÿéèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø,Óúàð øÿùÿðè,
28 Ìàé êö÷ÿñè,åâ 7-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ìàéûë Ìÿììÿäÿëè îüëó 1992-1993-úö èëëÿðäÿ
Õàíêÿíäè ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëàí çàìàí
Õîúàëû ÿñèðëÿðè àðàñûíäà Ùöñåéíîâ Çþùðàáû
âÿ îíóí áàúûñû-Õîøáÿõòè îðàäà ýþðöá. 

Èáàäîâ
Ìèêàéûë

Ãóáàä îüëó

1963-úö èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1992-úè èëäÿ Ñóðàõàíû Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Õîúà-
âÿíä ðàéîíóíóí ßìðàëëàð,Ìó-
üàíëû âÿ Êóðàïàòêèíî êÿíäëÿðè
óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ ôÿàë èøòè-
ðàê åäèá. 2 îêòéàáð 1992-úè èë-



villages of Khojavand district. On the 2nd of
October, 1992 during the fight in direction of
Khojavand Mikayil was missed.

According to the information of his brother
Ibadov Rafael Gubad oglu (he lives in Baku,
9th microdistrict, H.Babashov Streer 6,
app.53), when he heard that Mikayil was
missed, Rafael went to the front. He met a mil-
itary man who took part in last fight with his
brother. That man said that Mikayil was
wounded in forehead and sat on the knees.
Rafael met Kazimov Ahad Musa oglu who was
engaged in change of prisoners and hostages.
Ahad connected with Edik by radio commu-
nication and found out that Mikayil was alive.
When his family demanded him, Edik said that
Mikayil died. During the change there wasn�t
Mikayil�s corpse. Later Edik gave another
corpse and it wasn�t Mikayil again. According
to the words of his brother Mikayil was alive
but Armenian side hid that information.

The father of Alimov Vlabislav Vladimiro-
vich who returned from Armenian captivity
Alimov Vladimir Sergeyevich (now he lives in
Baku, Garachukhur settlemet, Peschannaya
Street, 5, app.17) wrote a statement that
when he searched for his son, he got a list of
Azerbaijani prisoners and hostages during
the meeting in Tbilisi. The representatives of
Armenia and Georgia took part in it. There
was the name of Mikayil in that list. It was
shown that he was kept in Upper Garabagh.

Ibrahimov
Jalal
Gurbanali oglu

Ibrahimov Jalal Gurbanali
oglu was born in Aranli village
of Imishli district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1973. On the 2nd
of March, 1992 he was called
up for military service by the
Military Registration and
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äÿ Õîúàâÿíä èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ
èòêèí äöøöá. 

Ãàðäàøû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè, 9-úó ìèêðîðàéîí,
Ù. Áàáàøîâ êö÷ÿñè,åâ 6,ìÿíçèë 53-äÿ éàøà-
éàí Èáàäîâ Ðàôàåë Ãóáàä îüëóíóí ìÿëóìà-
òûíäà äåéèëèð êè, î,Ìèêàéûëûí èòêèí äöøäöéöíö
åøèäÿí êèìè úÿáùÿ áþëýÿñèíÿ éîëëàíûá. Ñîí
äþéöøäÿ ãàðäàøû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ èøòèðàê åòìèø
ùÿðá÷è èëÿ ýþðöøöá. Ùÿìèí øÿõñ Ìèêàéûëûí
àëûí íàùèéÿñèíäÿí éàðàëàíäûüûíû âÿ äèçè öñòäÿ
îòóðäóüóíó ýþðöá. Ðàôàåë ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí
äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëìóø Êàçûìîâ
ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëó èëÿ ýþðöøöá. ßùÿä Åäèêëÿ
ðàäèîÿëàãÿ âàñèòÿñè èëÿ Ìèêàéûëûí ñàü îëäóüó-
íó þéðÿíèá. Àèëÿñè îíó òÿëÿá åòäèêäÿ, Åäèê
Ìèêàéûëûí þëäöéöíö äåéèá. Äÿéèøìÿ âàõòû
Åäèêèí âåðäèéè Ìèêàéûëûí úÿñÿäè îëìàéûá. Áèð
ìöääÿò ñîíðà éåíÿ Åäèêèí Ìèêàéûëûí àäû èëÿ
âåðäèéè ìåéèò áàøãàñûíûíêû îëóá. Ãàðäàøûíûí
äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, Ìèêàéûë ñàüäûð, åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè
îíó ýèçëÿäèð. 

ßñèðëèêäÿí ãàéûòìûø Àëèìîâ Âëàáèñëàâ
Âëàäèìèðîâè÷èí àòàñû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ãàðà÷óõóð
ãÿñÿáÿñè,Ïåñ÷àííàéà êö÷ÿñè,åâ 5,ìÿíçèë 17-
äÿ éàøàéàí Àëèìîâ Âëàäèìèð Ñåðýåéåâè÷èí
èçàùàòûíäà îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí
çàìàí Òáèëèñè øÿùÿðèíäÿ åðìÿíè âÿ ýöðúö íö-
ìàéÿíäÿëÿðèíèí èøòèðàêû èëÿ êå÷èðèëÿí ýþðöøäÿ
ÿëäÿ åòäèéè àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí
ñèéàùûñûíäà Èáàäîâ Ìèêàéûëûí Äàüëûã Ãàðà-
áàüäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Èáðàùèìîâ
Úÿëàë 

Ãóðáàíÿëè îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Èìèøëè ðàéîíóíóí
Àðàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 2
ìàðò 1992-úè èëäÿ Èìèøëè Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá âÿ Êÿë-
áÿúÿð ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí ùÿð-



Enlistment Office of Imishli district and was
sent to the military unit in Kelbajar district. On
the 28th of March, 1993, during the fight for
Cherekdar village of Kelbajar district Jalal
was missed.

According to the words of his father
Ibrahimov Gurbanali Khalil oglu who lived in
Aranli village of Imishli district, he had heard
by TV that his son was missed. Then he
found out from his front-line comrades that
there were 6 men with Jalal in the machine.
Armenians took all the members of crew of
armoured infantry machine.

There was the name of Jalal in the list „
11 represented by the Society of Red
Cresent  of Azerbaijan Republic on the 12th
of April, 1994. It was shown that he was
taken prisoner and kept in occupied Kelbajar
district.

Ibrahimov
Ilham
Abdulla oglu

Ibrahimov Ilham Abdulla
oglu was born in 1964. In
1993 he was called for mili-
tary service. At the end of
1993 Ilham was sent to Agh-
dam district and took part as
the driver-mechanique of
tank in fight for Boyahmedli,

Papravand, Salahli-Kengerli villages. On
the 31st of December, 1993 during the
fight for Salahli village of Aghdam district
Armenians fired upon their tank. All the
members of tank crew: Mammadov Aga-
hasan Firidun oglu (Ganja), Gimadiyev Il-
yas Nailovich (Baku), Asgarov Nahid Azay
oglu (Guba) and Ibrahimov Ilham were
taken prisoners.

According to the information of Husey-
nov Javid Aga oglu (he lives in Baku, 8 km
settlement, A.Sehhet Street, 57) who
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áè ùèññÿéÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. 28 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ
Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíóíóí ×ÿðÿêäàð êÿíäè óüðóíäà
äþéöøäÿ èòêèí äöøöá. 

Àòàñû - Èìèøëè ðàéîíóíóí Àðàíëû êÿíä ñà-
êèíè Èáðàùèìîâ Ãóðáàíÿëè Õÿëèë îüëóíóí äåäè-
éèíÿ ýþðÿ,îüëóíóí èòêèí äöøäöéöíö òåëåâèçè-
éàäà âåðèëÿí ìÿëóìàòäàí åøèäèá. Ñîíðàäàí
äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí ñîí äþéöøäÿ Úÿëàëëà
áèðëèêäÿ ïèéàäàëàðûí äþéöø ìàøûíûíäà 6 íÿôÿ-
ðèí îëäóüóíó âÿ îíëàðûí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö
þéðÿíèá. 

Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóëèêàñû Ãûçûë Àéïàðà
Úÿìèééÿòèíèí 12 àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ òÿãäèì
åòäèéè 11 ñàéëû ñèéàùûñûíäà Èáðàùèìîâ Úÿëàëûí
äà àäû îëóá. Îíóí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéö âÿ èøüàë
îëìóø Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñ-
òÿðèëèá. 

Èáðàùèìîâ
Èëùàì

Àáäóëëà îüëó

1964-úö èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1993-úö èëäÿ ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ
÷àüûðûëûá. 1993-úö èëèí ñîíóíäà
Àüäàì ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá.
Áîéÿùìÿäëè,Ïàïðàâÿíä,Ñàëàù-
ëû-Êÿíýÿðëè êÿíäëÿðè óüðóíäà
äþéöøëÿðäÿ òàíê ñöðöúö ìåõà-
íèêè âÿçèôÿñèíäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá.
31 äåêàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí
Ñàëàùëû êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ îíëàðûí
òàíêû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí âóðóëóá. Òàíêûí
áöòöí ùåéÿòè - Ìÿììÿäîâ Àüàùÿñÿí Ôèðèäóí
îüëó (Ýÿíúÿ),Ýèìàäèéåâ Èëéàñ Íàèëîâè÷ (Áà-
êû),ßñýÿðîâ Íàùèä Àçàé îüëó (Ãóáà) Èáðàùè-
ìîâ Èëùàìëà áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,
8-úè êèëîìåòð ãÿñÿáÿñè,À. Ñÿùùÿò êö÷ÿñè,åâ
57-äÿ éàøàéàí Ùöñåéíîâ Úàâèä Àüà îüëó-
íóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,1994-úö èëèí éà-
éûíäà èøüàë îëóíìóø Àüäàìäà ÿñèð ñàõëàíû-



returned from Armenian captivity, he saw
all the tankmen as if they died including
Ibrahimov Ilham in occupied Aghdam,
when they were kept as prisoners in sum-
mer of 1994. Armenians forced them to
carry parts of broken houses on the occu-
pied territories. Tankmen told Javid that
Armenians kept them in Khojavand district
and hid them from ICRC. After that meet-
ing he didn�t see Ilham any more.

According to the document represent-
ed by ICRC of Azerbaijan, Ibrahimov
Ilham was forced for agricultural work in
occupied Aghdam town in September of
1994.

Ibrahimov
Museyib
Tapdig oglu

Ibrahimov Museyib Tapdig
oglu was born in Hemzeli vil-
lage of Gubadli district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1924.
In August of 1993 he went to
graze his cattle and didn�t
return. According to the infor-
mation of his relative Jabrayi-

lov Alakbar Ismayil oglu (now he lives in
Russia) who worked at police services, the
head of police department Gorus district
whose name was Misha said that Museyib
was taken hostage by them and if they found
one of 12 missed Armenians they would
return him. It was impossible to find Arme-
nians.

According to the words of his son
Ibrahimov Ogtay Museyib oglu who lived in
Hemzeli village of Gubadli district (at present
he lives in the hostel of Oil and Chemistry
Institute in Sumgayit town, 42 quarter), he
found out that after 45 days his father was
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ëàí çàìàí ùàìûíûí þëìöø áèëäèéè òàíê÷ûëàðû,
ùÿì÷èíèí Èáðàùèìîâ Èëùàìû äà ýþðöá. Åðìÿ-
íèëÿð îíëàðû èøüàë îëóíìóø ÿðàçèëÿðäÿ ñþêöë-
ìöø åâëÿðèí ùèññÿëÿðèíè äàøûìàã èøèíÿ úÿëá
åäèáëÿð. Òàíê÷ûëàð Úàâèäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí ÿââÿë-
úÿ îíëàðû Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíäà ñàõ-
ëàäûãëàðûíû, Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿ-
ñèíäÿí ýèçëÿòäèêëÿðèíè äåéèáëÿð. Î,áó ýþðöø-
äÿí ñîíðà Èëùàìýèëè áèð äàùà ýþðìÿéèá. 

Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíèí
Àçÿðáàéúàí öçðÿ íöìàéÿíäÿëèéèíèí òÿãäèì
åòäèéè ñÿíÿääÿ Èáðàùèìîâ Èëùàìûí 1994-úö
èëèí ñåíòéàáð àéûíäà èøüàë îëóíìóø Àüäàì
øÿùÿðèíäÿ òÿñÿððöôàò èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá îëóíäóüó
ôàêòû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Èáðàùèìîâ
Ìöñåéèá

Òàïäûã îüëó

1924-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó-
íóí Ùÿìçÿëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1993-úö èëèí àâãóñòóíäà
øÿõñè ìàë-ãàðàñûíû îòàðìàüà
àïàðûá âÿ áèð äàùà ãàéûòìà-
éûá. Ãîùóìó, î çàìàí ïîëèñ
îðãàíûíäà èøëÿìèø Úÿáðàéûëîâ
ßëÿêáÿð Èñìàéûë îüëóíóí (ùàçûðäà Ðóñèéàäà
éàøàéûð) âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, Ýîðóñ Ðà-
éîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíèí ðÿèñè Ìèõàèë Õîéëóíòñ
îíà Èáðàùèìîâ Ìöñåéèáèí ýèðîâ ñàõëàíäûüûíû
âÿ 12 èòêèí äöøìöø åðìÿíèäÿí ùå÷ îëìàñà
áèðèíèí ÿâÿçèíÿ ãàéòàðûëàúàüûíû áèëäèðèá. Åð-
ìÿíèëÿðè òàïìàã ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. 

Îüëó - Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó Ùÿìçÿëè êÿíä ñà-
êèíè,Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè,42-úè ìÿùÿëëÿäÿ éåðëÿ-
øÿí Íåôò âÿ Êèìéà Èíñòèòóòóíóí éàòàãõàíà-
ñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Èáðàùèìîâ Îãòàé Ìöñå-
éèá îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,àòàñû èòêèí äöøÿí-
äÿí 45 ýöí ñîíðà îíóí Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ ýèðîâ
ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. Ñîíðàäàí Çÿíýèëàí ðà-



kept as a hostage in Khankandi. Then
Zangilan district was occupied by Arme-
nians, the connection was interrupted and he
didn�t have any information concerning his
father.

Ibrahimov
Zaur
Khalil oglu

Ibrahimov Zaur Khalil oglu
was born in 1975. On the 31st
of January, 1994 during the
fight for the height called Shi-
shgaya height of Khojavand
district he was taken prisoner.

The father of prisoner of
war Jafarov Latif Hasan oglu -

Jafarov Babek Latif oglu (he lives in Baku,
Pirallahi settlement, Rzayev Street 2,
app.46) said his son�s front-line comrades
informed that Babek and Ibrahimov Zaur with
other soldiers were taken prisoners by
Armenian side.

According to a statement of Kazimov
Ahad Musa oglu who lived in Yaglivand vil-
lage of Fuzuli district  and (at present he lives
in Allahyarli village of Beylagan district), dur-
ing radio communication Armenian police-
man Abo said that 9 fighters including Ibrahi-
mov Zaur from Goychay district were kept in
Kurapatkino village of Khojavand district.
They informed that could change them only
for 5 missed Armenian tankmen. They could-
n�t find Armenian tankmen and the change
didn�t realize.
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éîíó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíäóüóí-
äàí ãàðøû òÿðÿôëÿ ÿëàãÿ êÿñèëèá âÿ àòàñû ùàã-
ãûíäà ùå÷ áèð ìÿëóìàò àëà áèëìÿéèá. 

Èáðàùèìîâ
Çàóð

Õÿëèë îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
31 éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ Õîúà-
âÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Øèøãàéà éöê-
ñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùÿðáè ÿñèð Úÿôÿðîâ Áàáÿê
Ëÿòèô îüëóíóí àòàñû - Áàêû øÿ-
ùÿðè,Ïèðàëëàùû ãÿñÿáÿñè,Ðçàéåâ
êö÷ÿñè, åâ 2,ìÿíçèë 46-äà éàøàéàí Úÿôÿðîâ
Ëÿòèô Ùÿñÿí îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, äþéöø
éîëäàøëàðû Áàáÿêèí Çàóð Èáðàùèìîâ âÿ áàøãà
ÿñýÿðëÿðëÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöë-
äöéöíö áèëäèðèáëÿð. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëóíóí
èçàùàòûíäà ýþñòÿðèëèð êè, ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàð çà-
ìàíû åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøû Àáî îíà
Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Êóðàïàòêèíî êÿíäèíäÿ
9 ÿñýÿðèí, î úöìëÿäÿí, Ýþé÷àé ðàéîíóíäàí
îëàí Èáðàùèìîâ Çàóðóí äà ñàõëàíäûüûíû äå-
éèá. Îíëàð ÿñèðëÿðè éàëíûç èòêèí äöøìöø 5 åð-
ìÿíè òàíê÷ûñû èëÿ äÿéèøÿúÿêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèáëÿð.
Òàíê÷ûëàð òàïûëìàäûüûíäàí äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóò-
ìàéûá. 



Ibrahimova
Fatma
Madat gizi

Ibrahimova Fatma Madat
gizi was born in Armenia in
1958. After expatriation they
moved into Khojali town of
Azerbaijan Republic. When
Khojali was captured by Arme-
nians on the 26th of February,
1992 Fatma, her husband Ib-

rahimov Alkhan Amirkhan oglu, her sons
Samir and Sabir were taken prisoners. At
first they were kept in Asgaran.

According to the information of Mamma-
dova Guleysha Bakhtiyar gizi who lived in
Khojali town Fatma and her family were kept
with them for 10 days, and then Armenians
had cut off her husbands head. After her
sons were released, she asked Guleysha to
take care of them. She was taken away by
Armenians in the unknown direction. Guley-
sha took Fatma�s children to their uncle�s
place in Zardab district. That fact was con-
firmed by Mammadova�s son Mammadov
Farman Gazanfar oglu who had also
returned from captivity. 

According to the words of her relative
Garibov Farhad Ahmed oglu (he lives in Baku,
Nizami district, Nakhchivani str. app. 36),
because of Fatma�s father was from Georgia,
one Armenian from a village on the border of
Georgia and Armenia informed them that
Ibrahimova wes kept in Shusha and they de-
manded 50 million Russian rubles to release
her. People of Dmanisi district of Georgia col-
lected needed amount and gave to that
Armenian but he took the money and disap-
peared.

According to a statement of another rela-
tive Mustafayev Ibrahim Vagif oglu (he lives
in Baku, Surakhani settlement, 4 quarter,
240), Fatma with her family was taken pris-
oner by Armenians. The corpses of her chil-
dren and cut head of her husband  were
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Èáðàùèìîâà 
Ôàòìà 

Ìÿäÿò ãûçû

1958-úè èëäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíäà àíàäàí îëóá.
Àèëÿ öçâëÿðè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Åðìÿ-
íèñòàíäàí ãîâóëäóãäàí ñîíðà
Õîúàëû øÿùÿðèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøûá-
ëàð. 26 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ Õî-
úàëû øÿùÿðè èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí
Ôàòìà, ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Èáðàùè-
ìîâ Àëõàí ßìèðõàí îüëó,îüëàíëàðû Ñàìèð âÿ
Ñàáèðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. Îíëàðû ÿâ-
âÿëúÿ ßñýÿðàíäà ñàõëàéûáëàð. 

Õîúàëû ñàêèíè Ìÿììÿäîâà Ýöëþéøÿ Áÿõ-
òèéàð ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòäà áèëäèðèëèð êè,
Ôàòìàíû àèëÿñè èëÿ 10 ýöí ñàõëàäûãäàí ñîíðà
åðìÿíèëÿð îíóí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Àëõàíûí áàøûíû
êÿñèáëÿð. Îüëàíëàðûíû àçàä åòäèêëÿðè ö÷öí
Ôàòìà óøàãëàðûíû Ýöëþéøÿéÿ òàïøûðûá. Þçöíö
èñÿ åðìÿíèëÿð íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð.
Ýöëåéøÿ Ôàòìàíûí óøàãëàðûíû Çÿðäàá ðàéî-
íóíäà éàøàéàí ÿìèëÿðèíÿ âåðèá. Áó ôàêòû
Ìÿììÿäîâàíûí îüëó,åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãà-
éûòìûø Ìÿììÿäîâ Ôÿðìàí Ãÿçÿíôÿð îüëó
äà òÿñäèã åäèá. 

Ãîùóìó - Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Íèçàìè ðàéîíó Íàõ-
÷ûâàíè êö÷ÿñè,åâ 18,ìÿíçèë 36-äà éàøàéàí Ãÿ-
ðèáîâ Ôÿðùàä ßùìÿä îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,
Ôàòìàíûí ÿñëÿí ýöðúöñòàíëû îëàí àòàñû Ýöðúöñ-
òàíëà Åðìÿíèñòàí àðàñûíäàêû êÿíääÿ éàøàéàí
áèð åðìÿíè âàñèòÿñèëÿ Èáðàùèìîâàíûí Øóøà øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû, àçàä åäèëìÿñè ö÷öí 50
ìèëéîí ðóñ ðóáëó òÿëÿá åäèëäèéèíè þéðÿíÿ áèëèá.
Äìàíèñè ðàéîí ÿùàëèñè èñòÿíèëÿí ìÿáëÿüè éûüûá
ùÿìèí åðìÿíèéÿ âåðèá. Ëàêèí åðìÿíè ïóëëàðû
àëàí êèìè ãà÷ûá. 

Ãîùóìó - Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ñóðàõàíû ãÿñÿáÿ-
ñè,4-úö ìÿäÿí,åâ 240-äà éàøàéàí Ìóñòàôà-
éåâ Èáðàùèì Âàãèô îüëóíóí ÿðèçÿñèíäÿí ìÿ-
ëóì îëóá êè,Ôàòìà àèëÿñè èëÿ áÿðàáÿð åðìÿíè-
ëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. Óøàãëàðû âÿ
ÿðèíèí áàøû êÿñèëìèø ìåéèäè ãàéòàðûëûá,þçöíöí
òàëåéè èñÿ ùå÷ êèìÿ ìÿëóì îëìàéûá. 



returned but the further life of Fatma was
unknown.

Ilyasov
Ahmed
Mammad oglu

Ilyasov Ahmed Mammad
oglu was born in Khojali town
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1968. His nationality is meh-
seti turk. During the day of
Khojali�s occupation by Ar-
menian armed forces Ilyasov
Ahmed with relatives was

taken hostage.
According to the information of his

uncle Khojali�s refugee Binaliyev Gulali
Binali oglu (at present he lives in Davachi
district, Udulu village) whose nationality
was also mehseti turk, members of his
family with relatives were taken hostages
on the 26th of February, 1992. Later they
were released from captivity but his 2 sons
Binaliyev Alisher Gulali oglu, Binaliyev
Jabbar Gulali oglu and sister�s son Ilyasov
Ahmed Mammad oglu didn�t return.

According to the given information the
26th of February, 1992 by Ann Burlin, the
director of Department Europe Branch of
Investigation «International Amnesty» dur-
ing occupation of Khojali town 6 mehseti
turks including Ilyasov Ahmed Mammad
oglu were taken hostages by Amenians.

In April, 1992 «Organization of Interna-
tional Amnesty» was at police department
of Khankandi and Upper Garabagh, saw
the name of Ilyasov Ahmed in a list of
Azerbaijani citizens who were taken
hostages by Armenians.
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Èëéàñîâ
ßùìÿä

Ìÿììÿä îüëó

1968-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. Ìèëëèééÿòúÿ
ìåùñåòè òöðêö Èëéàñîâ ßùìÿä
Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè åðìÿíè-ðóñ ñèëàù-
ëû áèðëÿøìÿëÿðè òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë
îëóíàí ýöí ãîùóìëàðû èëÿ áèð-
ëèêäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Äàéûñû - ìèëëèééÿòúÿ ìåùñåòè òöðêö,Äÿâÿ-
÷è ðàéîíóíóí Óäóëó êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Õîúàëû ãà÷ãûíû Áèíÿëèéåâ Ýöëÿëè Áèíÿëè îüëó-
íóí áèëäèðäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,26 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ,
î,àèëÿ öçâëÿðè âÿ ãîùóìëàðû èëÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðö-
ëöá. Ñîíðàäàí àçàä îëóíñàëàð äà, þâëàäëàðû
Àëèøåðëÿ Úàááàð âÿ áàúûñû îüëó Èëéàñîâ ßù-
ìÿä Ìÿììÿä îüëó ãàéòàðûëìàéûá. 

«Áåéíÿëõàëã Àìíèñòèéà Òÿøêèëàòû»íûí Àâ-
ðîïà Öçðÿ Òÿäãèãàòëàð øþáÿñèíèí ìöäèðè Àíí
Áóðëè 23 íîéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ âåðäèéè ìÿëó-
ìàòäà Õîúàëû øÿùÿðèíèí èøüàëû çàìàíû 6 ìåù-
ñåòè òöðêöíöí, î úöìëÿäÿí, Èëéàñîâ ßùìÿä
Ìÿììÿä îüëóíóí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ
ýþòöðöëäöéöíö ýþñòÿðèá. 

«Áåéíÿëõàëã Àìíèñòèéà Òÿøêèëàòû»íûí íö-
ìàéÿíäÿëÿðè 1992-úè èëèí àïðåë àéûíäà Õàí-
êÿíäèíäÿ îëäóãëàðû çàìàí Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàü-
äàêû ïîëèñ èäàðÿñèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø Àçÿðáàéúàí âÿòÿíäàøëàðû-
íûí, ùÿì÷èíèí Èëéàñîâ ßùìÿäèí äÿ àäû îëàí
ñèéàùû ýþðöáëÿð. 



Ilyasov
Ilyas
Veysal oglu

Ilyasov Ilyas Veysal oglu
was born in Soyugbulag vil-
lage of Lachin district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1972. In
1990 he fought allotted to La-
chin self-defense battalion. On
the 1st of April, 1993 during
the fight for Kurdhaji village of

Lachin district Ilyas was taken prisoner.
According to the words of his brother Ilya-

sov Shafa Ilyas oglu, Ilyas was taken prison-
er by Armenians, his front-line comrades and
villagers Musayev Elsavar Musa oglu and
Gurbanov Etibar Ibrahim oglu confirmed that
fact.

According to the words of Gurbanov Eti-
bar Ibrahim oglu (he lives in Soyugbulag vil-
lage of Lachin district), when Ilyasov Ilyas
Veysal oglu went to bring some wholefoods
for the fighters of Kurdhaji village of Lachin
district, he was wounded and taken prisoner.

The brother of prisoner Huseynova Ta-
mara Saleh gizi - Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu
who lived in Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz
district met Armenian whose name was
Gagik (Yerevan city, phone: 63-60-70) got a
list of Azerbaijani prisoners and hostages in
Tbilisi. There was the name of Ilyasov Ilyas
in the list. It was shown that he was kept in
Upper Garabagh.
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Èëéàñîâ
Èëéàñ

Âåéñÿë îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
Ñîéóãáóëàã êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1990-úû èëäÿí Ëà÷ûí þçö-
íöìöäàôèÿ áàòàëéîíó òÿðêèáèí-
äÿ äþéöøöá. 1 àïðåë 1993-úö èë-
äÿ ðàéîíóí Êöðäùàúû êÿíäè óü-
ðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû - Èëéàñîâ Øÿôà Âåéñÿë îüëóíóí
äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, Èëéàñûí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû âÿ ùÿì-
êÿíäëèëÿðè Ìóñàéåâ Åëñåâÿð Ìóñà îüëó âÿ
Ãóðáàíîâ Åòèáàð Èáðàùèì îüëó òÿñäèã åäèáëÿð. 

Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí Ñîéóãáóëàã êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ãóðáàíîâ Åòèáàð Èáðàùèì îü-
ëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ÿñàñÿí,Èëéàñîâ Èëéàñ Ëà÷ûí ðà-
éîíóíóí Êöðäùàúû êÿíäèíäÿêè äþéöø÷öëÿðÿ
ÿðçàã ýÿòèðÿðêÿí éàðàëàíàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ åðìÿíè Ãàãèêäÿí (Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèí-
äÿêè òåëåôîí 63-60-70) àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû
ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Èëéàñîâ Èëéàñ
Âåéñÿë îüëóíóí äà àäû îëóá. Îíóí Äàüëûã
Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíûëäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 



Isagov
Dilbazi
Dadash oglu

Isagov Dilbazi Dadash oglu
was born in Murkhuz village of
Sisiyan district of the Republic
of Armenia in 1974. In 1992 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of Min-
gechevir city. Dilbazi took part

in fights for Lachin and Kelbajar districts.
On the 2nd of April, 1993 he was taken

prisoner near Chaykand village of Kelbajar
district.

According to the information of his father
Isagov Dadash Hazi oglu (he lives in Min-
gechevir city, J.Aliyev Street, 18, app.41),
Dilbazi with the commander of troop and 7
fighters was surrounded and taken prisoner
on the 2nd of April, 1992. That information
was given by his front-line comrades.

In August of 1993, Isagov Dadash�s
brother � Guliyev Salman Hazi oglu found out
by the assistance of Armenian who lived in
Moscow that Dilbazi was alive and kept as a
prisoner with 7-8 young men, 30 women and
men in Jomerdli village of Sisiyan district.
Armenians forced them for agricultural work
and at night they were kept in hen-coop.

According to the information of former
prisoner of war Melikov Zamin Atash oglu
who lived in Gulgezli village of Barda district,
on the 2nd of April, 1993, together with 5 mil-
itary men he was surrounded and taken pris-
oner, then he was sent to the military staff in
Drambon village of Aghdara district and put
to tortures by Armenians. Isagov Dilbazi was
kept with him for several days. 5 days later
Zamin was separated from friends and taken
to work at the house of Armenian whose
name was Felix in Khankandi. After that he
had no information concerning Dilbazi and
other fighters.
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Èñàãîâ
Äèëáàçè

Äàäàø îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñèñéàí ðàéîíó-
íóí Ìóðõóç êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1992-úè èëäÿ Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð
Øÿùÿð Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðû-
ëûá. Ëà÷ûí âÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíëà-
ðû óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê
åäèá. 2 àïðåë 1993- úö èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéî-
íóíóí ×àéêÿíä êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûíäà ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëöá. 

Àòàñû – Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð øÿùÿðè,Ú. ßëèéåâ êö-
÷ÿñè,åâ 18,ìÿíçèë 41-äÿ éàøàéàí Èñàãîâ Äà-
äàø Ùÿçè îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,
Äèëáàçè 2 àïðåë 1992-úè èëäÿ òàãûì êîìàíäè-
ðè âÿ 7 äþéöø÷ö èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëû-
íàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. Áó ìÿëóìàòû îíà îü-
ëóíóí ÿñèð äöøäöéöíöí øàùèäè îëàí äþéöø
éîëäàøëàðû âåðèá. 

1993-úö èëèí àâãóñò àéûíäà Èñàãîâ Äàäà-
øûí ãàðäàøû - Ãóëèéåâ Ñàëìàí Ùÿçè îüëó
Ìîñêâàäà éàøàéàí áèð åðìÿíè âàñèòÿñèëÿ Äèë-
áàçèíèí ñàü îëäóüóíó,Ñèñèéàí ðàéîíóíóí Úî-
ìÿðäëè êÿíäèíäÿ 7-8 úàâàí,30 ãàäûí âÿ êèøè
èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. Åðìÿíè-
ëÿð îíëàðû òÿñÿððöôàòäà èøëÿäèá, àõøàìëàð èñÿ
êÿíäèí òþâëÿñèíäÿ ñàõëàéûáëàð. 

Áÿðäÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ýöëýÿçëè êÿíäèíäÿ éà-
øàéàí,êå÷ìèø ùÿðáè ÿñèð Ìÿëèêîâ Çàìèí Àòàø
îüëó âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòäà 2 àïðåë 1993-úö èë-
äÿ 5 íÿôÿð ùÿðá÷è èëÿ ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíàðàã
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö, Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí
Äðàìáîí êÿíäèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí ùÿðáè ãÿðàðýà-
ùà àïàðûëàðàã åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøýÿíúÿ-
ëÿðÿ ìÿðóç ãàëäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. Îíóíëà áèðëèêäÿ
Èñàãîâ Äèëáàçè äÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá âÿ áèð íå-
÷ÿ ýöí áèð éåðäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 5 ýöí ñîíðà Çà-
ìèíè éîëäàøëàðûíäàí àéûðûá,Ôåëèêñ àäëû áèð çà-
áèòèí åâèíäÿ èøëÿäèëìÿê ö÷öí Õàíêÿíäèíÿ
àïàðûáëàð. Áóíäàí ñîíðà îíóí íÿ Äèëáàçè-
äÿí, íÿ äÿ áàøãà äþéöø÷öëÿðäÿí õÿáÿðè îë-
ìàéûá. 



Isayev
Bakhtiyar
Safar oglu

Isayev Bakhtiyar Safar
oglu was born in Kelbajar
district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1974. He took
part in fights for Garabagh.
On the 10th of April, 1994
during the fight for Talish vil-
lage of Terter district Isayev
Bakhtiyar was taken prisoner

by Armenians.
His father Isayev Safar Ali oglu who

lived in Kelbajar district (at present he
lives in Baku, Motodrom massif, 8) wrote
a statement that Bakhtiyar�s front-line
comrades said he was taken prisoner in
Talish village. During the meeting with
both representatives Albert Voskanyan
and Armais Saakyan said that Bakhtiyar
was taken prisoner and kept in Samvel�s
house in Khankandi. Then Armenians
connected by radio communication,
Samvel�s password was «bachelor», 36
Azerbaijani prisoners with Isayev Bahtiyar
were taken prisoners and they could
change them for a killer of journalist
Salatin Asgarova Arkadi Ayriyan whose
nick name was «Napoleon».

According to the words of Abdullayev
Tofig Ismayil oglu who lived in Dashushen
village of Asgaran district (he lives in
sanatorium «Zugulba» in Baku, Buzovna
Settlement), during meeting with the rep-
resentative of Armenian side Albert Vos-
kanyan gave him a list of 37 Azerbaijani
prisoners of war hidden from ICRC and
they could change them only for Arkadi
Ayriyan. There was the name of Isayev
Bakhtiyar in that list. It was shown that he
was kept in Khankandi town.
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Èñàéåâ
Áÿõòèéàð

Ñÿôÿð îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Êÿëáÿúÿð ðà-
éîíóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. Ãàðà-
áàü óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòè-
ðàê åäèá. 10 àïðåë 1994-úö èë-
äÿ Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíóíóí Òàëûø êÿí-
äèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíè-
ëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîí ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,
«Ìîòîäðîì» ìàññèâè,åâ 8-äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Èñàéåâ Ñÿôÿð ßëè îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,
îüëóíóí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû Áÿõòèéàðûí Òàëûø
êÿíäèíäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö äåéèáëÿð. Úÿá-
ùÿ õÿòòè áîéóíúà ùÿð èêè òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿ-
ëÿðèíèí ýþðöøö çàìàíû Àëáåðò Âîñêàíéàí âÿ
Àðìàèñ Ñààêéàí Èñàéåâ Áÿõòèéàðûí ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëäöéöíö,Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ Ñàìâåë àä-
ëû åðìÿíèíèí åâèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. Ñîí-
ðàäàí åðìÿíèëÿð ðàäèîÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã Ñàì-
âåëèí ÷àüûðûø ïàðîëóíóí «Ñóáàé» îëäóüóíó,
Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ Èñàéåâëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí äà-
ùà 36 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðèí èòêèí äöøìöø, æóð-
íàëèñò Ñàëàòûí ßñýÿðîâàíûí ãÿòëèíèí òÿøêèëàò-
÷ûñû îëìóø «Íàïîëåîí» ëÿãÿáëè Àðêàäè Àéðè-
éàíëà äÿéèøäèðìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèáëÿð. 

ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíó Äàøóøåí êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Áóçîâíà ãÿñÿáÿñè, «Çóüóëáà»
ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àáäóëëàéåâ
Òîôèã Èñìàéûë îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþ-
ðÿ ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðû äÿéèøìÿê ìÿãñÿäèëÿ êå-
÷èðèëÿí íþâáÿòè ýþðöø çàìàíû ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí
íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àëáåðò Âîñêàíéàí îíà Áåéíÿë-
õàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíäÿí ýèçëÿäèëÿí
37 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðèí ñèéàùûñûíû òÿã-
äèì åäèá âÿ ùÿìèí øÿõñëÿðèí éàëíûç Àðêàäè
Àéðèéàíëà äÿéèøäèðÿ áèëÿúÿéèíè ãåéä åäèá.
Ùÿìèí ñèéàùûäà Èñàéåâ Áÿõòèéàðûí äà àäû
îëóá, îíóí Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû
ýþñòÿðèëèá. 



Isayev
Asgar
Ismayil oglu

Isayev Asgar Ismayil oglu
was born in in Armenia and
lived in Pirli village of Gazakh
district of Azerbaijan Republic
in 1974. Asgar was taken
hostage in Gazakh district by
Armenians. On the 31 st of

December, 1992.
According to the words of his mother

Isayeva Lachin Emin gizi who lived in Pirli
village of Gazakh district, his younger son
was taken hostage, sent to Shamsaddin
district and forced for agricultural work in
pig farm. Then his work. That information
was given by an Armenian prisoner whose
name was Robert.

The brother of hostage Mammadov
Mammad Garib oglu - Mammadov Binnat
Garib oglu (he lives in Baku, Nakhchivani
Street, 38, app.127) wrote a statement that
Bediyev Akif who lived in Sadakhli village
connected with Samvel Gago who lived in
Lembeli village of Noyemberyan district of
Armenia and as if he would meet Asgar his
brother Jahangir and villager Mammad.
Garik who lived in the same village with
Binnat said that he saw Mammad and
Asgar together with Samvel. Later it was
informed that they were deceived by
Armenians and taken prisoners on the 31st
December, 1992. They were kept in a mili-
tary unit of Lembeli village. 
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Èñàéåâ
ßñýÿð

Èñìàéûë îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíäà
àíàäàí îëóá. Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãàçàõ ðàéîíó-
íóí Ïèðëè êÿíäèíäÿ éàøàéûá.
ßñýÿð 31 äåêàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ
Ãàçàõ ðàéîíó ÿðàçèñèíäÿ åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëöá. 

Àíàñû-Ãàçàõ ðàéîíó Ïèðëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Èñà-
éåâà Ëà÷ûí Åìèí ãûçûíûí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,åðìÿíè-
ëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø êè÷èê îüëó ßñ-
ýÿð Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Øÿìøÿääèí ðàéîíóíà àïàðû-
ëûá âÿ äîíóç÷óëóã ôåðìàñûíäà òÿñÿððöôàò èøèíÿ
úÿëá åäèëèá. Ñîíðàäàí áèð ãîëó øèêÿñò îëäóüó
ö÷öí èøëÿìÿéèá. Áó ìÿëóìàòû îíëàðà Ðîáåðò
àäëû åðìÿíè ÿñèðè âåðèá. 

Ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëìöø Ìÿììÿäîâ Ìÿììÿä
Ãÿðèá îüëóíóí ãàðäàøû- Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Íàõ÷ûâà-
íè êö÷ÿñè, åâ 38, ìÿíçèë 127-äÿ éàøàéàí
Ìÿììÿäîâ Áèííÿò Ãÿðèá îüëóíóí èçàùàòûí-
äà éàçûëûá êè, Ñàäàõëû êÿíä ñàêèíè Áåäèéåâ
Àêèô àäëû øÿõñ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Íîéåìáåðéàí
ðàéîíó Ëÿìáÿëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Ñàìâåë Ãàãî
îüëó èëÿ ÿëàãÿ ñàõëàéàðàã, ýóéà ãàðäàøû
Úàùàíýèð âÿ ùÿìêÿíäëèñè Ìÿììÿäè ýþðöøäö-
ðÿúÿêìèø. ßââÿëëÿð Áèííÿòëÿ åéíè êÿíääÿ éà-
øàìûø Ãàðèê àäëû åðìÿíè Ìÿììÿäè ßñýÿð âÿ
Ñàìâåëëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ýþðäöéöíö äåéèá. Ñîíðà-
äàí ìÿëóì îëóá êè, îíëàð åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí àëäàäûëàðàã 31 äåêàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ ýè-
ðîâ ýþòöðöëöá, Ëÿìáÿëè êÿíäèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí
ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿ ñàõëàíûëûáëàð. 



Isayev
Jahangir
Ismayil oglu

Isayev Jhangir Ismayil
oglu was born in Armenia
and lived in Pirli village of
Gazakh district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1967. He was
called up for military service,
then he searched for his
brother who was taken pris-

oner. On the 7th of November, 1993 Ja-
hangir with his relative Mammadov Mam-
mad Garib oglu went to the boundary with
Sadakhli village of Marneuli district of
Georgia, Armenians deceived them and
took as hostages.

According to the information of his wife
Najafova Sureyya Mahammad gizi (she
lives in Baku, K.Marks avenue, 28A,
app.42), Jahangir with his close relative
Mammadov Mammad Garib oglu went to
Sadakhli village of Marneuli district of
Georgia and then they were deceived and
taken hostages in Lembeli village of
Noyemberyan district on the 7th of
November, 1993.

Mammadov Binnet Garib oglu (he lives
in Baku, Nakhchivani Street, 38, app.127)
wrote a statement that his brother Mam-
mad with Jahangir went to Sadakhli village
of Marneuli district of Georgia to release
his brother Asgar and met Mamulyan
Samvel Gareginovich who lived in Lembeli
village of Noyemberyan district. Samvel
promised to meet Asgar but they were
deceived and took them to Lembeli village. 

That information was given by Binnat�s
familiar Garrik Haykazovich who lived in
Ptgavan village whose nationality was
Armenian. Garrik saw them going to
Lembeli. Then neither Mammad nor
Jahangir returned back.
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Èñàéåâ
Úàùàíýèð

Èñìàéûë îüëó

1997-úö èëäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíäà
àíàäàí îëóá. Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñ-
ïóáëèêàñû Ãàçàõ ðàéîíóíóí
Ïèðëè êÿíäèíäÿ éàøàéûá. Ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá, ñîíðàäàí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿí ãàðäàøû ßñýÿðèí
àõòàðûøû èëÿ áàüëû éàõûí ãîùóìó
Ìÿììÿäîâ Ìÿììÿä Ãÿðèá
îüëó èëÿ 7 íîéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû èëÿ ùÿìñÿðùÿä îëàí Ýöðúöñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ìàðíåóëè ðàéîíóíóí Ñàäàõëû
êÿíäèíÿ ýåäèá,åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí àëäàäûëà-
ðàã ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ê.Ìàðêñ ïðîñ-
ïåêòè,åâ 28à,ìÿíçèë 42-äÿ éàøàéàí Íÿúÿôî-
âà Ñöðÿééà Ìÿùÿììÿä ãûçûíûí ìÿëóìàòûíà
ýþðÿ, Úàùàíýèð éàõûí ãîùóìó Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ìÿììÿä Ãÿðèá îüëó èëÿ 7 íîéàáð 1993-úö èë-
äÿ ÿââÿëúÿ Ýöðúöñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ìàð-
íåóëè ðàéîíóíóí Ñàäàõëû êÿíäèíÿ ýåäèá,îðà-
äàí èñÿ àëäàäûëàðàã Åðìÿíèñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêà-
ñûíûí Íîéåìáåðéàí ðàéîíóíóí Ëÿìáÿëè êÿí-
äèíÿ àïàðûëàðàã ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Íàõ÷ûâàíè êö÷ÿñè,åâ 38,ìÿí-
çèë 127-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿäîâ Áèííÿò Ãÿ-
ðèá îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ ýþñòÿðèá êè,Ìÿììÿä ãî-
ùóìëàðû Úàùàíýèðèí åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ îëàí
ãàðäàøû ßñýÿðè àçàä åòìÿê ìÿãñÿäèëÿ îíóí-
ëà áèðëèêäÿ Íîéåìáåðéàí ðàéîíó Ëÿìáÿëè
êÿíä ñàêèíè Ìàìóëéàí Ñàìâåë Ãàðåýèíîâè÷-
ëÿ ýþðöøìÿê ö÷öí Ìàðíåóëè ðàéîíóíóí Ñà-
äàõëû êÿíäèíÿ ýåäèá. Ñàìâåë îíëàðû àëäàäà-
ðàã ßñýÿðëÿ ýþðöøäöðÿúÿéèíè âÿä åäèá, þçö
èëÿ Ëÿìáÿëè êÿíäèíÿ àïàðûá.

Áóíó îíà Áèííÿòèí òàíûøû- Ïòãàâàí êÿíä
ñàêèíè, ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè îëàí Ãàðèê Ùàéêà-
çîâè÷ äåéèá. Ãàðèê îíëàðûí áèð éåðäÿ Ëÿìáÿ-
ëèéÿ òÿðÿô ýåòäèêëÿðèíè ýþðöá. Ñîíðàäàí íÿ
Ìÿììÿä,íÿ äÿ Úàùàíýèð ýåðè ãàéûòìàéûá. 



Isayev
Isa
Vahid oglu

Isayev Isa Vahid oglu was
born in Kechikli village of
Zangilan district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1974. In 1993 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of
Zangilan district. On the 23rd

of August, 1993 during occupation of
Jabrayil district by Armenians Isayev Isa with
11 soldiers was taken prisoner.

Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who lived
in Garadaghli village of Khojavand district
(now he lives in Machgara village of
Khojavand district) found out during the
meeting with the representative of Armenian
side Albert Voskanyan in Garvand village of
Aghdam district, Isayev Isa was alive and
kept in Hadrud village of Khojavand district.

Isayev
Mammadrasul
Alisgender oglu

Isayev Mammadrasul Aliis-
gender oglu was born in Ash-
agi Kungut village of Shaki dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1963. In 1992 he voluntarily
was sent to the front. On the
8th of May, 1992 during occu-
pation of Shusha town by

Armenians Mammadrasul was taken prison-
er in Nabiler village.

When the father of prisoner of war Alimov
Vladislav Vladimirovich � Alimov Vladimir
Sergeyevich (he lives in Baku, Serebrovski

Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí Release us from captivity

328

Èñàéåâ
Èñà

Âàùèä îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíó-
íóí Êå÷èêëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1993-úö èëäÿ Çÿíýèëàí
ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá.
23 àâãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ Úÿáðà-
éûë ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí 11 ÿñýÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó
Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ãÿðâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ åðìÿ-
íè òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àëáåðò Âîñêàíéàíëà
ýþðöøÿí çàìàí Èñàéåâ Èñàíûí ñàü îëäóüóíó
âÿ Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Ùàäðóò êÿíäèíäÿ
ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Èñàéåâ
Ìÿììÿäðÿñóë

ßëèñýÿíäÿð îüëó

1963-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Øÿêè ðàéîíóíóí
Àøàüû Êöíýöò êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëäÿ êþíöëëö
îëàðàã úÿáùÿéÿ éîëëàíûá. 8
ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðè
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëó-
íàí ýöí Íÿáèëÿð êÿíäèíäÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùÿðáè ÿñèð Àëèìîâ Âëàäèñëàâ Âëàäèìèðîâè-
÷èí àòàñû- Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ñåðåáðîâñêè ãÿñÿáÿ-
ñè,Ïåñ÷àíàéà êö÷ÿñè, åâ 5,ìÿíçèë 17-äÿ éà-
øàéàí Àëèìîâ Âëàäèìèð Ñåðýåéåâè÷ îüëóíóí



settlement, Peschanaya Street, 5, app.17)
searched for his son, he met with Armenian
representatives in Georgia and got a list of
Azerbaijani prisoners and hostages. There
was the name of Isayev Mammadrasul in
that list.

According to the statement of Orujov
Ibrahim Ajdar oglu who lived in Kamarli vil-
lage of Gazakh district, during the meeting
regarding providing security for agricultural
work on the border of Kamarli village of
Gazakh district with Dovekh village of
Noyemberyan district of Armenia, the head
of Noyemberyan district department of
Armenian Committee of State Security Alik
Sarumyan said that Isayev Mammadrasul
was alive and kept in the same district in
1992.

Isayev
Shamil
Isa oglu

Isayev Shamil Isa oglu was
born in Sharif village of
Balakan district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1974. In January of
1993 he was called up for mili-
tary service by Military
Registration and Enlistment
Office of Balakan district. On

the 5th of February, 1993 during the fight for
Chldiran village of Aghdara district Isayev
Shamil was taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the information of the chair-
man of Society of Avar Republic named after
«Imam Shamil» Isayev Mahammad Omar
oglu who lived in Sharif village of Balakan
district, Isayev Shamil was taken prisoner by
Armenians in Chldiran village of Aghdara
district and kept in Shusha town.
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àõòàðûøû èëÿ áàüëû äÿôÿëÿðëÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí âÿ
Ýöðúöñòàíäà åðìÿíè òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿëÿðè
èëÿ ýþðöøöá. Îíà òÿãäèì îëóíàí àçÿðáàé-
úàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Èñàéåâ
Ìÿììÿäðÿñóëóí äà àäû îëóá. 

Ãàçàõ ðàéîíó Êÿìÿðëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Îðó-
úîâ Èáðàùèì ßæäÿð îüëóíóí ÿðèçÿñèíäÿí ìÿ-
ëóì îëóá êè, 1992-úè èëäÿ Ãàçàõ ðàéîíóíóí
Êÿìÿðëè êÿíäè èëÿ Íîéåìáåðéàí ðàéîíóíóí
Äîâåõ êÿíäè ñÿðùÿäèíäÿ êÿíä òÿñÿððöôàòû èø-
ëÿðèíèí àïàðûëìàñûíûí òÿùëöêÿñèçëèéèíèí òÿìèí
åäèëìÿñè èëÿ ÿëàãÿäàð åðìÿíè òÿðÿôèíèí íöìà-
éÿíäÿëÿðè èëÿ êå÷èðèëìèø ýþðöø çàìàíû Åðìÿ-
íèñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèçèê
Êîìèòÿñè Íîéåìáåðéàí ðàéîí øþáÿñèíèí ðÿè-
ñè Àëèê Ñàðóìéàí îíà Èñàéåâ Ìÿììÿäðÿñó-
ëóí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ ùÿìèí ðàéîíäà ñàõëàí-
äûüûíû äåéèá. 

Èñàéåâ
Øàìèë

Èñà îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Áàëàêÿí ðàéîíó-
íóí Øÿðèô êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1993-úö èëèí éàíâàð àéûí-
äà Áàëàêÿí Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êî-
ìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 5 ôåâðàë
1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó-
íóí ×ëäûðàí êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíè-
ëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áàëàêÿí ðàéîíó Øÿðèô êÿíä ñàêèíè,«Èìàì
Øàìèë» àäûíà Ðåñïóáëèêà Àâàð Úÿìèééÿòèíèí
ñÿäðè Èñàéåâ Ìÿùÿììÿä Þìÿð îüëóíóí âåð-
äèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Èñàéåâ Øàìèë Àüäÿðÿ ðà-
éîíóíóí ×ëäûðàí êÿíäèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá âÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõ-
ëàíûëûá. 



Isgandarov
Mirza
Khalil oglu

Isgandarov Mirza Khalil
oglu was born in Alhasli village
of Lachin district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1972. On the 18th
of April, 1994 during the fight
for Gulluje village of Agham
district he was wounded and
taken prisoner.

His father Isgandarov Khalil Mirza oglu
who lived in Lachin district (at present he
lives in shelter on the territory of Aghjabadi
district) wrote a statement while searching
for his son, he took part in meeting organized
by Armenians for many times. On the 14th of
May, 1994 during the meeting in Garvand vil-
lage of Aghdam district representative of
opposite side Alkhan saw Mirza�s picture and
recognized him. He noted that Mirza re-
ceived treatment in hospital in Khankandi.
During the second meeting representative of
Armenian side Arshavil offered to release
Mirza for an Armenian prisoner. It was
impossible to return him because they could-
n�t find Armenian prisoner. During the third
meeting commander of troop Artur informed
that Mirza was wounded in right knee, taken
prisoner, received treatment in hospital and
3 months later he was alive. But then there is
no information concerning him.

Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí Release us from captivity

330

Èñýÿíäÿðîâ
Ìèðçÿ

Õÿëèë îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
Àëõàñëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
18 àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì
ðàéîíóíóí Ýöëëöúÿ êÿíäèíäÿ
ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû éàðàëàíûá
âÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Ëà÷ûí ðàéîí ñàêèíè,
Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíó ÿðàçèñèíäÿ,ãûø éàòàãëàðûí-
äà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Èñýÿíäÿðîâ Õÿëèë Ìèðçÿ îü-
ëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè, îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû çà-
ìàíû äÿôÿëÿðëÿ äþéöø õÿòòèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ
ýþðöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 14 ìàé 1994-úö èë-
äÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ãÿðâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ êå-
÷èðèëÿí íþâáÿòè ýþðöø çàìàíû ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí
íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àëõàí àäëû ùÿðá÷è Ìèðçÿíèí
øÿêëèíè ýþðäöêäÿ,îíó òàíûéûá. Îíóí Õàíêÿí-
äè øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí ãîñïèòàëäà ìöàëèúÿ
îëóíäóüóíó äà ãåéä åäèá. Èêèíúè ýþðöø çà-
ìàíû åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè òÿìñèë åäÿí Àðøàâèð Ìèð-
çÿíè àçàä åòìÿê ö÷öí ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè
îëàí ÿñèð òàïûá, ýÿòèðìÿéè òÿêëèô åäèá. Îíëàð
ÿñèð òàïà áèëìÿäèêëÿðèíÿ ýþðÿ, îüëóíó àçàä
åòìÿê ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. Ö÷öíúö ýþðöøäÿ
Àðòóð àäëû òàüûì êîìàíäèðè Ìèðçÿíèí ñàü äè-
çèíäÿí éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö,
3 àé ãîñïèòàëäà ìöàëèúÿ îëóíäóãäàí ñîíðà
ñàüàëäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. Ëàêèí ñîíðàäàí îüëóíóí
òàëåéè ùàããûíäà ùå÷ áèð ìÿëóìàò þéðÿíÿ áèë-
ìÿéèá. 



Ismayilov
Jafar
Gulmammad oglu

Ismayilov Jafar Gulmam-
mad oglu was born in Boyuk
Istisu village of Kelbajar dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1924. On the 2nd of April,
1992 during Kelbajar�s occu-
pation by Armenians Jafar
with son-in-law Mammadov

Jalal Ali oglu grazed the cattle in Meydan-
chay near Zallar village and Armenians
took them as hostages. Armenians retur-
ned them to occupied Kelbajar and took
their cattle.

That information was given by his
daughter Mammadova Suraya Jafar gizi
who lived in Kelbajar district (now she lives
in Seyidimli village of Terter district).

According to the information of his son-
in-law Mammadov Jalal Ali oglu who lived
in Hopurlu village of Kelbajar district (now
he lives in Seyidimli village of Terter dis-
trict), when he with father-in-law Ismayilov
Jafar left the territory, they met Armenians
near Meydanchay of Zollar district on the
2nd of April, 1992. Armenians took them
as hostages, took cattle, got them on the
different car and returned them to Kel-
bajar. Jalal hasn�t seen father-in-law any
more since that time. Armenians celebrat-
ed Kelbajar�s occupation. They drunk
much, then Azerbaijani prisoners were
beaten and put to tortures. They forgot to
close the door. Jalal took opportunity that
the door was opened and he could run
away. He was at Ganja at the end of April.
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Èñìàéûëîâ
Úÿôÿð

Ýöëìÿììÿä îüëó

1924-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí Áþéöê Èñòèñó êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 2 àïðåë 1992-úè
èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó åðìÿíè-
ëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí çà-
ìàí êöðÿêÿíè Ìÿììÿäîâ Úÿ-
ëàë ßëè îüëó èëÿ ìàë-ãàðàëàðûíû
Çàëëàð êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûíäà Ìåéäàí÷àéû êå÷è-
ðÿðêÿí åðìÿíè ñèëàùëûëàðû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþ-
òöðöëöá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû éåíèäÿí èøüàë îëóí-
ìóø Êÿëáÿúÿðÿ ãàéòàðûá,ìàë-ãàðàëàðûíû ÿëëÿ-
ðèíäÿí àëûáëàð. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû ãûçû-Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîí ñàêèíè,
Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíóíóí Ñåéèäèìëè êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Ìÿììÿäîâà Ñöðÿééà Úÿôÿð ãûçû
âåðèá. 

Êöðÿêÿíè-Êÿëÿáÿúÿð ðàéîíó Ùîïóðëó
êÿíä ñàêèíè,Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíóíóí Ñåéèäèìëè êÿí-
äèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìÿììÿäîâ Úÿëàë ßëè
îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, 2 àïðåë
1992-úè èëäÿ ãàéûíàòàñû Èñìàéûëîâ Úÿôÿðëÿ
Çàëëàð êÿíäèíèí éàõûíëûüûíäà Ìåéäàí÷àéû êå-
÷ÿðêÿí åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ ðàñòëàøûáëàð. Åðìÿíèëÿð
îíëàðû ýèðîâ ýþòöðöá, ìàë-ãàðàëàðûíû ÿëëÿðèí-
äÿí àëûá,þçëÿðèíè èñÿ àéðû-àéðû ìàøûíëàðà ìèí-
äèðèá,éåíèäÿí èøüàë îëóíìóø Êÿëáÿúÿðÿ ãàé-
òàðûáëàð. Ùÿìèí âàõòäàí Úÿëàë áèð äàùà ãàé-
íàòàñûíû ýþðìÿéèá. Åðìÿíèëÿð Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéî-
íóíó èøüàë åòäèêëÿðè ö÷öí áàéðàì åäèáëÿð.
Ñÿðõîø âÿçèééÿòäÿ àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýè-
ðîâëàðû âÿùøèúÿñèíÿ äþéöá,îíëàðà àüûð èøýÿí-
úÿëÿð âåðèáëÿð. Ñÿðõîø îëäóãëàðûíäàí ãàïûíû
áàüëàìàüû áåëÿ óíóäóáëàð. Ãàïûíûí à÷ûã îë-
äóüóíó ýþðÿí Úÿëàë ôöðñÿòäÿí èñòèôàäÿ åäèá,
îðàäàí ãà÷ûá. Àïðåë àéûíûí àõûðëàðûíäà Ýÿí-
úÿéÿ ÷àòûá. 



Ismayilov
Eldaniz
Latif oglu

Ismayilov Eldaniz Latif oglu
was born in Tazakand village
of Shamkir district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1961. In
January of 1993 he was called
up for military service by the
Military Registration and En-
listment Office of Shamkir dis-

trict. On the 6th of February, 1993 during the
fight for Margushevan village of Aghdara dis-
trict lieutenant Ismayilov Eldaniz was taken
prisoner by Armenians.

While Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who li-
ved in Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz dis-
trict searching for sister Huseynova Tamara
Saleh gizi, he got a list of Azerbaijani prison-
ers of war and hostages from Gagik (Yere-
van phone: 63-60-70) in Tbilisi. There is the
name of Ismayilov Eldaniz Latif oglu in the
list.

Ismayilov
Elshad
Pasha oglu

Ismayilov Elshad Pasha
oglu was born in Bilasuvar
town of Azerbaijan Republic in
1962. In June of 1992 he was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Bilasuvar
district. On the 28th of June,

1992 during the fight for Girmizi Bazar village
of Khojavand district Elshad was taken pris-
oner by Armenians.

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district and
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Èñìàéûëîâ
Åëäÿíèç

Ëÿòèô îüëó

1961-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Øÿìêèð ðàéîíó-
íóí Òÿçÿêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1993-úö èëèí éàíâàð
àéûíäà Øÿìêèð Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 6 ôåâðàë
1993-úö èëäÿ ëåéòåíàíò Èñìàéû-
ëîâ Åëäÿíèç Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ìàðãóøåâàí
êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí áàúûñû-Ùö-
ñåéíîâà Òàìàðà Ñàëåù ãûçûíûí àõòàðûøû çà-
ìàíû Òáèëèñè øÿùÿðèíäÿ Ãàãèêäÿí (Éåðåâàí
øÿùÿðè, òåë: 63-60-70) àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû
ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Èñìàéû-
ëîâ Åëäÿíèç Ëÿòèô îüëóíóí äà àäû îëóá. Îíóí
Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Èñìàéûëîâ
Åëøàä

Ïàøà îüëó

1962-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Áèëÿñóâàð øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èë
èéóí àéûíäà Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Íèçà-
ìè Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüû-
ðûëûá. 28 èéóí 1992-úè èëäÿ Õî-
úàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Ãûðìûçû Áà-
çàð êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-×ûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñè-



searched for his sister � Huseynova Tamara
got a list of Azerbaijanis kept by Armenian
side from representative of ICRC Alaverdiyan
Shamir (Yerevan-74, Nijniy Shenqavit Street,
35, app.22, phone: 48-67-93). There was the
name of Ismayilov Elshad. It was shown that
he was kept in a central prison in Yerevan.

Ismayilov
Ilgar
Mammadaga oglu

Ismayilov Ilgar Mammad-
aga oglu was born in Baku in
1962. On the 9th of July,
1992 he voluntarily went to
the front. On the 2nd of April,
1992 during the day of
Kelbajar�s occupation by
Armenians Ilgar was taken

prisoner and kept in Nadirkhanli village of
Khankandi.

His sister Ismayilova Aziza Mammada-
ga gizi (Baku, Ataturk Avenue 35, app.7)
wrote a statement, when her brother was
taken prisoner, some days later Armenian
rang them up, gave a list of 19 missed
Armenians and they could change him for
them. They informed if missed Armenians
weren�t found, it would be impossible to
release Ilgar.

According to the words of Babayeva
Shahsanam Isa gizi and her daughter
Mammadova Arzu Umud gizi who lived in
Garamanli village of Gubadli district (at
present he lives in Sumgayit, 13th
microdistrict, app. 25/20), Armenians took
them to Khankandi for change in Septem-
ber of 1994. They met 5 Azerbaijani pris-
oners there. One of prisoners came up to
them and said that he was taken prisoner,
kept in Khankandi for 5 months, his name
was Ismayilov Ilgar Mammadaga oglu, he
was hidden from ICRC and asked to pass
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íèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àëàâåðäèéàí Ñàìèðäÿí (Éå-
ðåâàí øÿùÿðè-74, Íèæíûé Øåíãàâèò êö÷ÿñè, åâ
35, ìÿíçèë 22, òåë:48-67-93) àëäûüû àçÿðáàé-
úàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Èñìàéûëîâ
Åëøàäûí Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿêè ìÿðêÿçè ùÿáñ-
õàíàäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Èñìàéûëîâ
Èëãàð

Ìÿììÿäàüà îüëó

1962-úè èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 9 èéóë 1992-úè
èëäÿ êþíöëëö îëàðàã úÿáùÿéÿ
éîëëàíûá. 2 àïðåë 1992-úè èëäÿ
Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí ùÿ-
ìèí ðàéîíóí Íàäèðõàíëû êÿí-
äèíäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá âÿ Õàí-
êÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Áàúûñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Àòàòöðê ïðîñïåêòè,åâ
35, ìÿíçèë 7-äÿ éàøàéàí Èñìàéûëîâà ßçèçÿ
Ìÿììÿäàüà ãûçû ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,ãàðäà-
øû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöêäÿí áèð íå÷ÿ ýöí ñîíðà
ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿí îíëàðà çÿíý âóðàðàã Èëãàðû
äÿéèøìÿê ö÷öí èòêèí äöøìöø 19 åðìÿíèíèí
àäû îëàí ñèéàùû âåðèá, îíëàð òàïûëìàéàúàüû
òÿãäèðäÿ ùÿð ùàíñû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø åðìÿíè
ùÿðá÷èñè èëÿ äÿ äÿéèøìÿéèí ìöìêöíëöéöíö
áèëäèðèáëÿð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ãóáàäëû ðà-
éîíó Ãàðàìàíëû êÿíä ñàêèíëÿðè,Ñóìãàéûò øÿ-
ùÿðè, 13-úö ìèêðîðàéîí, åâ 25, ìÿíçèë 20-äÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Áàáàéåâà Øàùñÿíÿì Èñà ãûçû
âÿ îíóí ãûçû Ìÿììÿäîâà Àðçó Óìóä ãûçû-
íûí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,1994-úö èë ñåíòéàáð àéûíûí
ÿââÿëëÿðèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû äÿéèøìÿê ö÷öí
Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíÿ ýÿòèðèáëÿð. Îðàäà 5 àçÿð-
áàéúàíëû ÿñèðëÿ ðàñòëàøûáëàð. ßñèðëÿðäÿí áèðè
îíëàðà éàõûíëàøàðàã Ìóðîâäàü óüðóíäà äþ-
éöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö, 5 àéäàí àðòûã
Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû,Áàêû øÿùÿð ñàêèíè
Èñìàéûëîâ Èëãàð Ìÿììÿäàüà îüëó îëäóüóíó,



that information to his family. They were
together with Ilgar for 2 hours. When they
were released, there was no information
concerning him.

Ismayilov
Ismayil
Barat oglu

Ismayilov Ismayil Barat
oglu was born in Yukhari
Yemezli village of Zangilan
district of Azerbaijan Republic
in 1968. In 1990 he worked at
Police Department of Zangilan
district. On the 25th of Octo-
ber, 1993 in direction of Derzili

village of Jabrayil district (the boundary of
Zangilan district) sergeant Ismayilov Ismayil
with 6 policemen from Police Department of
Zangilan: Bashirov Fazil Arif oglu (sergeant),
Guliyev Agil Mehreli oglu (sergeant), Guliyev
Ilham Imamgulu oglu (sergeant), Ismayilov
Mohlet Bahman oglu (sergeant), Narimanov
Elshad Avaz oglu (commander of troop, sen-
ior sergeant), Pashayev Sabir Aziz oglu
(lieutenant) were taken prisoners during the
fight for Derzili village of Jabrayil district.

That fact was confirmed by his relatives:
Pashayev Aziz Shukur oglu, Mammadov
Fahraddin Mahammad oglu, Jafarova
Gizilgul Imamgulu gizi, Narimanov Vidadi
Avaz oglu.

When Yusifov Farhad Umud oglu who
lived Hamzali village of Gubadli district, re-
turned from Armenian captivity and kept in
Police Department of Gafan district, the head
of department Edik showed 7 prisoners
working at Zangilan Police Department and
asked if he recognized them.
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Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíäÿí ýèçëÿ-
äèëäèéèíè áèëäèðèá âÿ àèëÿñèíÿ õÿáÿð ÷àòäûðìà-
üû õàùèø åäèá. Îíëàð 2 ñààò Èëãàðëà áèð éåðäÿ
îëóáëàð. 

Èñìàéûëîâ
Èñìàéûë

Áàðàò îüëó

1968-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíó-
íóí Éóõàðû Éåìÿçëè êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1990-úû èëäÿí
Çÿíýèëàí Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñè-
íèí ÿìÿêäàøû îëóá. 25 îêòéàáð
1993-úö èëäÿ Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó-
íóí Äÿðçèëè êÿíäè èñòèãàìÿòèí-
äÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ ÷àâóø Èñìàéûëîâ Èñìàéûë
Çÿíýèëàí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíèí 6 ïîëèñ ÿìÿêäàøû:

Áÿøèðîâ Ôàçèë Àðèô îüëó (÷àâóø), Ãóëèéåâ
Àãèë Ìåùðÿëè îüëó (÷àâóø), Ãóëèéåâ Èëùàì
Èìàìãóëó îüëó (÷àâóø), Èñìàéûëîâ Ìþùëÿò
Áÿùìÿí îüëó (÷àâóø), Íÿðèìàíîâ Åëøàä
ßâÿç îüëó (áþëìÿ êîìàíäèðè,áàø ÷àâóø),Ïà-
øàéåâ Ñàáèð ßçèç îüëó (ñàùÿ ìöâÿêêèëè, ëåé-
òåíàíò), èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ôàêòû îíëàðûí ãîùóìëàðû - Ïàøàéåâ
ßçèç Øöêöð îüëó,Ìÿììÿäîâ Ôÿõðÿääèí Ìÿ-
ùÿììÿä îüëó, Úÿôÿðîâà Ãûçûëýöë Èìàìãóëó
ãûçû,Íÿðèìàíîâ Âèäàäè ßâÿç îüëó äà òÿñäèã
åäèáëÿð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ãóáàäëû ðà-
éîíó Ùÿìçÿëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Éóñèôîâ Ôÿðùàä
Óìóä îüëó áèëäèðèá êè, Ãàôàí Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ
Øþáÿñèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí çàìàí ùÿìèí èäàðÿíèí
ðÿèñè Åäóàðä Âàðñåãéàí Çÿíýèëàí Ðàéîí Ïî-
ëèñ Øþáÿñèíèí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø 7 ÿìÿêäàøûíû
îíà ýþñòÿðÿðÿê ùÿìèí øÿõñëÿðè òàíûéûá-òàíû-
ìàäûüûíû ñîðóøóá. 



Ismayilov
Mayil
Kazim oglu

Ismayilov Mayil Kazim
oglu was born in Aghdam
district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1934. On the
23rd of July, 1993 his son
Ismayilov Mubariz Mayil
oglu, sister�s son Azizov Ma-
harram Ismayil oglu and vil-

lager Aliyev Giyas Adil oglu with
Mammadov Knyaz Gasim oglu by car
«QAZ-24» went to Aghdam town from
Garvand village of Aghdam district during
the day of Aghdam�s occupation. That day
Aghdam was captured by Armenians and
they were taken hostages on the way.

According the words of Ismayilov Jamil
Mayil oglu who lived in Aghdam town (at
present he lives in Aghjabadi district), his
father Ismayilov Mayil, brother Ismayilov
Mubariz, aunt�s son Azizov Maharram and
villager Aliyev Giyas with Mammadov
Knyaz by car «QAZ-24» went to Garvand
village, stayed family there and when they
returned, Armenians took them as
hostages.

That fact was confirmed by the wife of
Azizov Maharram � Azizova Jeyran Ingilab
gizi who lived in Aghdam district (now she
lives in Garademirchi village of Barda dis-
trict) and by the brother of hostage Aliyev
Giyas � Aliyev Rasul Adil oglu (he lives in
Baku, Lokbatan settlement, 1594 quarter,
app.5/32).
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Èñìàéûëîâ
Ìàéûë

Êàçûì îüëó

1934-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Àüäàì ðàéî-
íóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. 23 èéóë
1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì øÿùÿðè åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëó-
íàí ýöí îüëó Èñìàéûëîâ Ìöáà-
ðèç,áàúûñû îüëó ßçèçîâ Ìÿùÿð-
ðÿì Èñìàéûë îüëó âÿ ùÿìéåðëè-
ëÿðè ßëèéåâ Ãèéàñ Àäèë îüëó èëÿ Ìÿììÿäîâ
Êíéàç Ãàñûì îüëóíóí èäàðÿ åòäèéè øÿõñè
«Ãàç-24» ìàðêàëû àâòîìàøûíäà Àüäàì ðà-
éîíóíóí Ãÿðâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿí Àüäàì øÿùÿðè-
íÿ ýåäèáëÿð. Ùÿìèí ýöí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 

Îüëó-Àüäàì øÿùÿð ñàêèíè, Àüúàáÿäè ðà-
éîíóíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Èñìàéûëîâ Úÿìèë Ìà-
éûë îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, àòàñû Èñìàéûëîâ
Ìàéûë âÿ ãàðäàøû Èñìàéûëîâ Ìöáàðèç, áèáèñè
îüëó ßçèçîâ Ìÿùÿððÿì âÿ ùÿìéåðëèëÿðè ßëè-
éåâ Ãèéàñ Ìÿììÿäîâ Êíéàçûí èäàðÿ åòäèéè
«Ãàç-24»ìàðêàëû àâòîìàøûíäà àèëÿëÿðèíè
Ãÿðâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ éåðëÿøäèðèá ãàéûäàí çà-
ìàí éîëäà åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòö-
ðöëöáëÿð. 

Áó ôàêòû ßçèçîâ Ìÿùÿððÿìèí ùÿéàò éîë-
äàøû-Àüäàì ðàéîí ñàêèíè, Áÿðäÿ ðàéîíóíóí
Ãàðàäÿìèð÷è êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßçèçî-
âà Úåéðàí Èíãèëàá ãûçû âÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëìöø ßëèéåâ Ðÿñóëóí ãàðäà-
øû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ëþêáàòàí ãÿñÿáÿñè, 1594-úö
êå÷èä,åâ 5,ìÿíçèë 32-äÿ éàøàéàí ßëèéåâ Ðÿ-
ñóë Àäèë îüëó äà þç èçàùàòëàðûíäà òÿñäèã
åäèáëÿð. 



Ismayilov
Mahammad
Safar oglu

Ismayilov Mahammad
Safar oglu was born in Agja-
badi town of Azerbaijan Re-
public in 1969. On the 10th of
December, 1991 Mahammad
with policemen who worked
at Police Department of
Agjabadi district was taken

prisoner when they defended Jamilli vil-
lage of Asgaran district.

According to the words of his father
Ismayilov Safar Mahammad oglu (he lives
in Agjabadi district, U.Hajibeyov Street, 8,
app.179) former Procurator�general
Murad Babayev and the head of Investi-
gatory Department Adil Agayev got a list of
15 Azerbaijani policemen and military men
from the minister of Internal Affairs of
Upper Garabagh of separatist regime
Armen Isagulov in April, 1992. There was
the name of Ismayilov Mahammad in the
list.

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district
got a list of Azerbaijani prisoners and
hostages from Armenian Gagik (Yerevan
phone: 63-63-70). There was the name of
Ismayilov Mahammad in the list. It was
shown that he was kept in Khankandi.
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Èñìàéûëîâ
Ìÿùÿììÿä
Ñÿôÿð îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüúàáÿäè øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. Àüúàáÿäè
Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíèí ÿìÿê-
äàøû Ìÿùÿììÿä 15 äåêàáð
1991-úè èëäÿ ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíó-
íóí Úÿìèëëè êÿíäèíè åðìÿíè-
ëÿðäÿí ìöäàôèÿ åäÿí çàìàí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíó Ö.Ùàúûáÿéîâ êö-
÷ÿñè, 8-úè äþíýÿ, åâ 179-äà éàøàéàí Èñìàéû-
ëîâ Ñÿôÿð Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþ-
ðÿ, 1992-úè èëèí àïðåë àéûíäà î çàìàíêû áàø
ïðîêóðîð Ìóðàä Áàáàéåâ âÿ ùÿìèí èäàðÿíèí
èñòèíòàã øþáÿñèíè ðÿèñè Àäèë Àüàéåâ èøüàë
îëóíìóø Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäàêè ñåïàðàò÷û ðåæè-
ìèí äàõèëè èøëÿð íàçèðè Àðìåí Èñàãóëîâóí òÿã-
äèì åòäèéè, ßñýÿðàí Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíèí
ÿìÿêäàøû, ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè îëàí Ãÿðèáëÿ
äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðè 15 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ïîëèñ
èø÷èñè âÿ ùÿðáè ãóëëóã÷óñóíóí ñèéàùûñûíû Ñÿ-
ôÿðÿ âåðèáëÿð. Ñèéàùûäà Èñìàéûëîâ Ìÿùÿììÿ-
äèí äÿ àäû îëóá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè Ãàãèêäÿí (Éåðå-
âàí òåë:63-63-70) àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ
ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Èñìàéûëîâ Ìÿùÿììÿ-
äèí Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðè-
ëèá. 



Ismayilov
Mohlet
Bahman oglu

Ismayilov Mohlet Bahman
oglu was born in Aghdam town
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1961. On the 23th of July,
1993, during the fight in Darzili
village of Jabrayil dictrict, ser-
geant Ismayilov Mohlet and 6
policemen from Police depart-

ment of Zangilan dictrict: Bashirov Fazil Arif
oglu (sergeant), Guliyev Agil Mehrali oglu
(sergeant), Guliyev Ilham Imamgulu oglu
(sergeant), Ismayilov Ismayil Barat oglu (ser-
geant), Narimanov Elshad Avaz oglu (the
commandes of sub-unit, senior sergeant),
Pashayev Sabir Aziz oglu (lientenant) were
taken prisoners.

That fact was confirmed by Pashayev
Aziz Shukur oglu, Mammadov Fakhraddin
Mahammad oglu, Jafarova Gizilgul
Imamgulu gizi, Narimanov Vidadi Avaz oglu.

Yusifov Farhad Umud oglu who returned
from Armenian captivity and lived in Hamzali
village of Gubadli dictrict was kept in Police
department of Gafan dictrict. The head of
that department Eduard Varsegyan showed
him 7 policemen from Police department of
Zangilan dictrict who were taken prisoners
and asked if he knew them.
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Èñìàéûëîâ
Ìþùëÿò

Áÿùìÿí îüëó

1968-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíó-
íóí Ýèëÿòàü êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 25 îêòéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ
Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó Äÿðçèëè êÿíäè
èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ
÷àâóø Èñìàéûëîâ Ìþùëÿò Çÿíýè-
ëàí Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíèí 6
ïîëèñ ÿìÿêäàøû: Áÿøèðîâ Ôàçèë Àðèô îüëó (÷à-
âóø),Ãóëèéåâ Àãèë Ìåùðÿëè îüëó (÷àâóø),Ãóëè-
éåâ Èëùàì Èìàìãóëó îüëó (÷àâóø), Èñìàéûëîâ
Èñìàéûë Áàðàò îüëó (÷àâóø),Íÿðèìàíîâ Åëøàä
ßâÿç îüëó (áþëìÿ êîìàíäèðè,áàø ÷àâóø),Ïà-
øàéåâ Ñàáèð ßçèç îüëó (ñàùÿ ìöâÿêêèëè, ëåé-
òåíàíò) èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ôàêòû îíëàðûí ãîùóìëàðû - Ïàøàéåâ
ßçèç Øöêöð îüëó,Ìÿììÿäîâ Ôÿõðÿääèí Ìÿ-
ùÿììÿä îüëó, Úÿôÿðîâà Ãûçûëýöë Èìàìãóëó
ãûçû,Íÿðèìàíîâ Âèäàäè ßâÿç îüëó äà òÿñäèã
åäèáëÿð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ãóáàäëû ðà-
éîíó Ùÿìçÿëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Éóñèôîâ Ôÿðùàä
Óìóä îüëó áèëäèðèá êè,Ãàôàí Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþ-
áÿñèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí çàìàí ùÿìèí èäàðÿíèí ðÿè-
ñè Åäóàðä Âàðñåãéàí Çÿíýèëàí Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ
Øþáÿñèíèí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø 7 ÿìÿêäàøûíû
ýþñòÿðÿðÿê îíëàðû òàíûéûá-òàíûìàäûüûíû ñîðó-
øóá. 



Ismayilov
Mubariz
Mayil oglu.

Ismayilov Mubariz Mayil
oglu was born in in Aghdam
town of Azerbaijan Republic
in 1961. On the 23rd of July,
1993 during the day of
Aghdam’s occupation, his
father Ismayilov Mayil, aunt’s
son Azizov Maharram

Ismayil oglu and his villager Aliyev Giyas
Adil oglu and Mammadov Knyaz Gasim
oglu by his private car "QAZ-24" went to
Aghdam town from Garvand village of
Aghdam district. At the same day they
were taken hostages by Armenians.

According to the words of his brother
Ismayilov Jamil Mayil oglu who lived in
Aghdam town (now he lives in Aghjabadi
district), his father Ismayilov Mayil, his
brother Ismayilov Mubariz, aunt’s son
Azizov Maharram Ismayil oglu, his villager
Aliyev Giyas Adil oglu and Mammadov
Knyaz Gasim oglu by his private car "QAZ-
24" were taken hostages by Armenians.

That fact was confirmed by the wife of
Azizov Maharram - Azizova Jeyran Ingilab
gizi who lived in Aghdam district (at pres-
ent she lives in Garadamirchi village of
Barda district) and the brother of Aliyev
Giyas who taken hostage by Armenians -
Aliyev Rasul Adil oglu (he lives in Baku,
Lokbatan settlement, 1594 quarter,
app.5/92).
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Èñìàéûëîâ
Ìöáàðèç

Ìàéûë îüëó

1961-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Àüäàì øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 23 èéóë
1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì øÿùÿðè åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëó-
íàí ýöí àòàñû Èñìàéûëîâ Ìàéûë,
áèáèñè îüëó ßçèçîâ Ìÿùÿððÿì
Èñìàéûë îüëó âÿ ùÿìéåðëèñè ßëè-
éåâ Ãèéàñ Àäèë îüëó èëÿ Ìÿììÿäîâ Êíéàç
Ãàñûì îüëóíóí èäàðÿ åòäèéè øÿõñè «Ãàç-24»
ìàðêàëû àâòîìàøûíäà Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí
Ãÿðâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿí Àüäàì øÿùÿðèíÿ ýåäèá-
ëÿð. Ùÿìèí ýöí Àüäàì ðàéîíóíó èøüàë åäÿí
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 

Ãàðäàøû-Àüäàì øÿùÿð ñàêèíè, Àüúàáÿäè
ðàéîíóíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Èñìàéûëîâ Úÿìèë
Ìàéûë îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,àòàñû-Èñìàéûëîâ
Ìàéûë âÿ ãàðäàøû Èñìàéûëîâ Ìöáàðèç, áèáèñè
îüëó ßçèçîâ Ìÿùÿððÿì âÿ ùÿìéåðëèëÿðè ßëè-
éåâ Ãèéàñ Ìÿììÿäîâ Êíéàçûí èäàðÿ åòäèéè
«Ãàç-24» ìàðêàëû àâòîìàøûíäà àèëÿëÿðèíè
Ãÿðâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ éåðëÿøäèðèá, ãàéûäàí çà-
ìàí éîëäà åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòö-
ðöëöáëÿð. 

Áó ôàêòû ßçèçîâ Ìÿùÿððÿìèí ùÿéàò éîë-
äàøû-Àüäàì ðàéîí ñàêèíè,ùàçûðäà Áÿðäÿ ðà-
éîíóíóí Ãàðàäÿìèð÷è êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàø-
ìûø ßçèçîâà Úåéðàí Èíãèëàá ãûçû âÿ åðìÿíè-
ëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëìöø ßëèéåâ Ãèéà-
ñûí ãàðäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ëþêáàòàí ãÿñÿáÿñè,
1594-úö êå÷èä, åâ 5, ìÿíçèë 32-äÿ éàøàéàí
ßëèéåâ Ðÿñóë Àäèë îüëó äà þç èçàùàòëàðûíäà
òÿñäèã åäèáëÿð. 



Ismayilov
Niyazi
Shirin oglu

Ismayilov Niyazi Shirin
oglu was born in Aghdam town
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1955. On the 23rd of July,
1993 during the day of
Aghdam�s occupation Niyazi
with his relatives � Ismayilov
Vagif Eldar oglu and Aliyev
Kamal Sabir oglu by the car

«QAZ-24» (public plate-number 96-89 AQD)
was taken hostage by Armenians.

The brother of Aliyev Kamal Sabir oglu �
Aliyev Tofig Sabir oglu who lived in Aghdam
village (at present he lives in Baku, Khatai
district) informed when he worked at Police
Department of Aghdam district, Armenians
said by radio communication that Kamil was
taken hostage.

According to the words of Gayibov Adil
Pasha oglu who lived in Aghdam district
(now he lives in school „ 5 in Barda district),
during the day of Aghdam�s occupation
Ismayilov Vagif Eldar oglu with relative �
Ismayilov Niyaz Shirin oglu and Aliyev Kamil
Sabir oglu by the private car «QAZ-24» (pub-
lic plate-number 96-89 AQD) was surround-
ed near school „ 8 and taken hostage by
Armenians on the 23rd of July, 1993.

Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who lived
in Garadaghli village of Khojavand district
(now he lives in Machgara village of
Beylagan district) got information from Ar-
menian representative Arshavir in Garvand
village of Aghdam district that Ismayilov
Niyazi, Ismayilov Vagif and Aliyev Kamal
were taken prisoners by Armenians and kept
in Shusha town.
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Èñìàéûëîâ
Íèéàçè

Øèðèí îüëó

1955-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Àüäàì øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 23 èéóë
1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíà
åðìÿíèëÿðèí ùöúóìó çàìàíû
ãîùóìëàðû Èñìàéûëîâ Åëäàð Âà-
ãèô îüëó âÿ ßëèéåâ Êàìèë Ñàáèð
îüëó èëÿ «Ãàç-24» ìàðêàëû 96-
89 ÀÃÄ äþâëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû àâòîìàøûíäà
ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

ßëèéåâ Êàìèë Ñàáèð îüëóíóí ãàðäàøû-Àü-
äàì ðàéîí ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿùÿðèíèí Õÿòàè ðàéî-
íóíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßëèéåâ Òîôèã Ñàáèð îü-
ëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Àüäàì Ðàéîí
Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíäÿ èøëÿäèéè çàìàí åðìÿíèëÿð
ðàäèîÿëàãÿ âàñèòÿñèëÿ Êàìèëèí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöë-
äöéöíö áèëäèðèáëÿð. 

Àüäàì ñàêèíè,Áÿðäÿ ðàéîíóíäàêû 5 ñàé-
ëû ìÿêòÿáäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ãàéûáîâ Àäèë Ïà-
øà îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,23 èéóë 1993-úö èë-
äÿ ãîùóìëàðû Èñìàéûëîâ Âàãèô Åëäàð îüëó, Èñ-
ìàéûëîâ Íèéàçè Øèðèí îüëó èëÿ ßëèéåâ Êàìèë
Ñàáèð îüëóíóí èäàðÿ åòäèéè øÿõñè «Ãàç-24»
ìàðêàëû 96-89 ÀÃÄ äþâëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû àâ-
òîìàøûíäà 8 ñàéëû ìÿêòÿáèí éàíûíäà åðìÿíè-
ëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíàðàã ýèðîâ ýþ-
òöðöëöá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îü-
ëóíóí Àüäàìûí Ãÿðâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ ãàðøû òÿ-
ðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àðøàâèðäÿí àëäûüû ìÿëó-
ìàòà ýþðÿ, Èñìàéûëîâ Íèéàçè, Èñìàéûëîâ Âàãèô
âÿ ßëèéåâ Êàìèë åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá,Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 



Ismayilov
Nureddin
Salman oglu

Ismayilov Nureddin Sal-
man oglu was born in
Aghdam town of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1938. On the
24th of July, 1993 wounded
Nureddin was taken prison-
ers during Aghdam�s occcu-
pation by Armenians. 

On the 22nd of July, 1993 he took his
family from Aghdam to Hindarkh village of
Aghjabadi district. On the 23rd of July,
1993 Abdullayev Rovshan heard about
Aghdam�s occupation and together with
his friend Rahimov Ilgar Telman oglu went
there to take his relatives to Baku by his
private car «QAZ-24» (public plate-num-
ber 43-70 AQV). When they returned, they
decided to enter Aghdam. Armenians took
them on the way and kept as hostages in
captured Aghdam. 

His wife Ismayilova Hargul Mamish gizi
(she lives in Baku, H.Mammadov Street
41, app.152) found that information from
villagers who returned from captivity.   

According to the information of Aliyev
Khagani Valiyaddin oglu who lived in
Sarijalli village of Aghdam district (at pres-
ent he lives in Baku, Ahmedli settlement,
Ganja avenue 15, app. 803) and returned
from Armenian captivity, wounded man
whose name was Nureddin said that he
was taken there together with Sabir�s son
� Rovshan.

Mammadov Jahangir Abdulali oglu (he
lives in Baku, N.Tusi Street, 43, app.11)
informed that the familiar of his relative
Rahimov Ilgar with Abdullayev Rovshan
by his car «QAZ-24» went to Aghdam and
didn�t return any more in July of 1993.

According to the words of Rahimov
Ilgar�s uncle � Mammadov Shamsi Hasan
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Èñìàéûëîâ
Íóðÿääèí

Ñàëìàí îüëó

1938-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Àüäàì øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 24 èéóë
1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíó
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëó-
íàí çàìàí éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ
ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

22 èéóë 1993-úö èëäÿ àèëÿñè-
íè Àüäàìäàí Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíóíóí Ùèíäàðõ
êÿíäèíÿ àïàðûá. 23 èéóë 1993-úö èëäÿ Àáäóë-
ëàéåâ Ðþâøÿíèí èäàðÿ åòäèéè øÿõñè «Ãàç-24»
ìàðêàëû 43-70 ÀÃÂ äþâëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû àâ-
òîìàøûíëà äîñòó Ðÿùèìîâ Èëãàð Òåëìàí îüëó
èëÿ ãîùóìëàðûíû Áàêûéà ýÿòèðìÿê ö÷öí îðàéà
ýåäèá. Èñìàéûëîâ Íóðÿääèí äÿ ãàéûäàíäà îí-
ëàðëà Àüäàìà áàø ÷ÿêèá,ýåðè äþíìÿê ìÿãñÿ-
äèëÿ éîëà ÷ûõûá. Éîëäà åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû òóòóá,
èøüàë îëóíìóø Àüäàìäà ýèðîâ ñàõëàéûáëàð. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Àüäàì ñàêè-
íè,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Õ. Ìÿììÿäîâà êö÷ÿñè,åâ 41,
ìÿíçèë 152-äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Èñìàéûëîâà
Ùÿðýöë Ìÿìèø ãûçû ýèðîâëóãäàí ãàéûäàí ùÿì-
éåðëèëÿðèíäÿí þéðÿíèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø, Àüäàì ðà-
éîíó Ñàðûúàëëû êÿíä ñàêèíè, Áàêû øÿùÿðè, ßù-
ìÿäëè ãÿñÿáÿñè, Ýÿíúÿ ïðîñïåêòè 15, ìÿíçèë
803-äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßëèéåâ Õÿãàíè Âÿëèéÿä-
äèí îüëóíóí áèëäèðäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿ
ñàõëàíûëàí çàìàí Àüäàì ñàêèíè Íóðÿääèí
àäëû éàðàëû áèð øÿõñ Ñàáèðèí îüëó Ðþâøÿíëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ ýÿòèðèëäèéèíè ñþéëÿéèá. 

Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Òóñè êö÷ÿñè 43,ìÿíçèë 11-äÿ
éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿäîâ Úàùàíýèð ßáäöëÿëè îüëó
ãîùóìó Ðÿùèìîâ Èëãàðûí 1993-úö èëèí èéóë
àéûíäà òàíûøû Àáäóëëàéåâ Ðþâøÿíèí èäàðÿ åò-
äèéè «Ãàç-24» ìàðêàëû àâòîìàøûíäà Àüäà-
ìà ýåòäèéèíè âÿ áèð äàùà ýåðè äþíìÿäèéèíè
áèëäèðèá. 

Ðÿùèìîâ Èëãàðûí äàéûñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ìåù-
ìàíäàðîâ êö÷ÿñè 100,ìÿíçèë 42-äÿ éàøàéàí
Ìÿììÿäîâ Øÿìñè Ùÿñÿí îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ



oglu (he lives in Baku, Mehmandarov
Street, 10, app.42),when Aghdam was
captured by Armenians, his sister�s son by
Abdullayev Rovshan�s car went there. A
woman who returned from Armenian cap-
tivity saw a blue car «QAZ-24» in direction
of Aghjabadi-Aghdam and said that
wounded Nureddin and Sabir�s son
Rovshan were taken there by car.

Ismayilov
Ramzi
Mohubbat oglu

Ismayilov Ramzi Mohubbat
oglu was born in Sabirabad
district of Azerbaijan Republic
in 1973. On the 16th of April,
1992 he was called up for mili-
tary service by the Military
Registration and Enlistment
Office of Sabirabad Military.

Ramiz took part in fights in Fuzuli district. On
the 9th of January, 1992 during the fight in
Ashagi Abdurahmanli village of Fuzuli district
he was wounded in leg  and taken prisoner
by Armenians.

When his father Ismayilov Mohubbat
Soltanali oglu (he lives in Sabirabad town,
Shahriyar village, blind alley N 2, app. 18)
searched for his son, he found out from his
front-line comrades that wounded Ramzi
was taken prisoner by Armenians and kept in
Khankandi town.

His front-line comrades: Aliyev Ayaz
Kamal oglu and Aliyev Teymur Agahuseyn
oglu said that during the fight for Ashagi
Abdurahmanli village of Fuzuli district
wounded Ramzi was taken prisoner on the
16th of April, 1992.

Aliyev Mushvig Aslan oglu who returned
from Armenain captivity and lived in
Muradbeyli village of Sabirabad district
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ýþðÿ, åðìÿíèëÿðèí Àüäàìà ùöúóìó çàìàíû
áàúûñû îüëó Àáäóëëàéåâ Ðþâøÿíèí èäàðÿ åòäè-
éè àâòîìàøûíäà îðàéà ýåäèá. Ýèðîâëóãäàí
ãàéûòìûø àüäàìëû ãàäûí îíà ýþé ðÿíýëè
«Ãàç-24» ìàðêàëû áèð ìàøûíûí Àüúàáÿäè-
Àüäàì èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ ùÿðÿêÿò åòäèéèíè ýþð-
äöéöíö, éàðàëû Íóðÿääèí àäëû øÿõñèí Ñàáèðèí
îüëó Ðþâøÿíèí ìàøûíûíäà ýÿòèðèëäèéèíè äåéèá. 

Èñìàéûëîâ
Ðÿìçè

Ìþùöááÿò îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñàáèðàáàä ðàéî-
íóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. 16 àïðåë
1992-úè èëäÿ Ñàáèðàáàä Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Ôöçóëè
ðàéîíóíäà ýåäÿí äþéöøëÿðäÿ
èøòèðàê åäèá. 9 éàíâàð 1992-úè
èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Àøàüû ßáäöðÿùìàíëû
êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû àéàüûíäàí
éàðàëàíûá, åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðö-
ëöá. 

Àòàñû-Ñàáèðàáàä øÿùÿðè,Øÿùðèéàð êö÷ÿñè,
äàëàí 2,åâ 18-äÿ éàøàéàí Èñìàéûëîâ Ìþùöá-
áÿò Ñîëòàíÿëè îüëó Ðÿìçèíèí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû
äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí îíóí éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö âÿ
Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû ßëèéåâ Àéàç Êàìàë îü-
ëó âÿ ßëèéåâ Òåéìóð Àüàùöñåéí îüëó Ðÿì-
çèíèí 16 àïðåë 1992-úè èëäÿ Àøàüû ßáäöðÿù-
ìàíëû êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöø çàìàíû éàðàëû
âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö äåéèáëÿð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ñàáèðàáàä
ðàéîíó Ìóðàäáÿéëè êÿíä ñàêèíè ßëèéåâ Ìöø-
âèã Àñëàí îüëó Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ, åðìÿíè
ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ îëäóüó çàìàí Èñìàéûëîâ Ðÿìçèíè
ýþðäöéöíö áèëäèðèá. 



informed that when he was in Armenian cap-
tivity in Khankandi, he saw Ismayilov Ramzi
there.

Ismayilov
Tahir
Isa oglu

Ismayilov Tahir Isa oglu
was born in 1965. He served
as a crew of tank battalion of
Yagub Rzayev (Gatir Mam-
mad) who was one of organiz-
er Aghdam�s defense. On the
30th of October, 1992 Tahir
with the commander Namazov

Elchin Mahmud oglu didn�t return from the
fight in direction of Farrukh height of Aghdam
district.

The father of prisoner of war Namazov
Elchin � Namazov Mahmud Mirzali oglu (he
lives in Shamah town, 20th January, 13/14)
wrote a statement while searching for his
son, Armenian woman Venera who was a
signaler in the military unit „ 27001 in
Georgia, found out from her relative who
worked at Khankandi commandant office
that Namazov Elchin was alive and kept in
occupied Aghdam under control of former
signaler Mikhail Mkrtichan.

According to the information of Tahir�s
front-line comrade, invalid of Garabagh war
of Ist group Mammadov Elman Nurush oglu
who lived in Shanlik village of Aghjabadi dis-
trict, they took part in fight for Khoramurd,
Yeddi Khirman and Shelli villages of Aghdam
district. On the 30th of October, 1992 com-
mander of tank crew Namazov Elchin and
Ismayilov Tahir didn�t return from the fight for
Farrukh height of Aghdam. Several days
later military men connected with Armenian
Artur by radio communication and found out
that Elchin and Tahir were kept under their
control and demanded for their release 2000
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Èñìàéûëîâ
Òàùèð

Èñà îüëó

1965-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
Àüäàìûí ìöäàôèÿñèíè òÿøêèë
åäÿíëÿðäÿí áèðè - Éàãóá Ðçà-
éåâèí (Ãàòûð Ìÿììÿäèí) òàáî-
ðóíäà òàíê ùåéÿòèíèí öçâö
îëóá. 30 îêòéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ
î âÿ êîìàíäèðè Íàìàçîâ Åë÷èí
Ìàùìóä îüëó Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Ôÿððóõ éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿí ãà-
éûòìàéûá. 

ßñèð Íàìàçîâ Åë÷èíèí àòàñû-Øàìàõû
øÿùÿðè 20 éàíâàð êö÷ÿñè, 13/14 ñàéëû åâäÿ
éàøàéàí Íàìàçîâ Ìàùìóä Ìèðçÿëè îüëó ÿðè-
çÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè, îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû
1997-úè èëäÿ Ýöðúöñòàíäà éåðëÿøÿí 27001
ñàéëû ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿ ðàáèòÿ÷è, ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åð-
ìÿíè Âåíåðà àäëû ãàäûí Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ êî-
ìåíäàíòëûãäà èøëÿéÿí ãîùóìóíäàí Íàìà-
çîâ Åë÷èíèí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ Àüäàìäà,êå÷-
ìèø ðàáèòÿ÷è Ìèõàèë Ìêðòû÷éàíûí íÿçàðÿòèíÿ
âåðèëìèø ùÿðáè ÿñèðëÿðèí àðàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüû-
íû þéðÿíèá. 

Òàùèðèí äþéöø éîëäàøû-Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíó
Øÿíëèê êÿíä ñàêèíè, Û ãðóï Ãàðàáàü ìöùàðè-
áÿñè ÿëèëè Ìÿììÿäîâ Åëìàí Íóðóø îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,îíëàð Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Õîðàìóðä,Éåääèõûðìàí âÿ Øåëëè êÿíäëÿ-
ðè èñòèãàìÿòëÿðèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøëÿðäÿ áèðëèê-
äÿ èøòèðàê åäèáëÿð. 30 îêòéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ
Àüäàìûí Ôÿððóõ éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöø-
äÿí òàíê ùåéÿòèíèí êîìàíäèðè Íàìàçîâ Åë-
÷èí âÿ íèøàí÷û Èñìàéûëîâ Òàùèð ýåðè äþíìÿ-
éèáëÿð. Ùÿðá÷èëÿð áèð íå÷ÿ ýöí ñîíðà åðìÿíè-
ëÿðëÿ ðàäèîÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã Àðòóð àäëû øÿõñ-
äÿí Åë÷èí âÿ Òàùèðèí îíëàðûí íÿçàðÿòè àëòûíäà
ñàõëàíäûüûíû, àçàä åäèëìÿëÿðè ö÷öí 2.000



dollars of USA and 3t of petrol. It was impos-
sible to release fighters because Armenians
demands didn�t realize.

Ismayilov
Vagif
Eldar oglu

Ismayilov Vagif Eldar
oglu was born in Aghdam of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1964.
On the 23rd of July, 1993
during the day of Aghdam�s
occupation Vagif with rela-
tives � Ismayilov Niyazi
Shirin oglu and Aliyev Kamal

Sabir oglu by car «QAZ-24» (public plate-
number 96-89 AQD) were taken hostages
by Armenians.

The brother of Aliyev Kamal Sabir oglu
� Aliyev Tofig Sabir oglu who lived in
Aghdam village (at present he lives in
Baku, Khatai district) informed when he
worked at Police Department of Aghdam,
Armenians said by radio communication
that Kamil was taken hostage.

According to the words of Gayibov Adil
Pasha oglu who lived in Aghdam district
(now he lives in scholl „ 5 in Barda dis-
trict), during the day of Aghdam�s occupa-
tion Ismayilov Vagif Eldar oglu with rela-
tive � Ismayilov Niyaz Shirin oglu and
Aliyev Kamil Sabir oglu by private car
«QAZ-24» (public plate-number 96-89
AQD) was surrounded near school „ 8
and taken hostage by Armenians on the
23rd of July, 1993.
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ÀÁØ äîëëàðû âÿ 3 òîí éàíàúàã òÿëÿá åòäèêëÿ-
ðèíè þéðÿíèá. Ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí òÿëÿáè éåðèíÿ éåòè-
ðèëìÿäèéè ö÷öí äþéöø÷öëÿðè àçàä åòìÿê
ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. 

Èñìàéûëîâ
Âàãèô

Åëäàð îüëó

1964-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Àüäàì øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 23 èéóë
1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíó
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëó-
íàí ýöí ãîùóìëàðû-Èñìàéûëîâ
Íèéàçè Øèðèí îüëó âÿ ßëèéåâ
Êàìèë Ñàáèð îüëó èëÿ îíóí èäà-
ðÿ åòäèéè «Ãàç-24» ìàðêàëû 96-89 ÀÃÄ äþâ-
ëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû àâòîìàøûíäà åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

ßëèéåâ Êàìèë Ñàáèð îüëóíóí ãàðäàøû-Àü-
äàì ðàéîí ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿùÿðèíèí Õÿòàè ðàéî-
íóíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßëèéåâ Òîôèã Ñàáèð îü-
ëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Àüäàì Ðàéîí
Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíäÿ èøëÿäèéè çàìàí åðìÿíèëÿð
äÿôÿëÿðëÿ îíà ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàð âàñèòÿñèëÿ Êà-
ìèëèí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëäöéöíö áèëäèðèáëÿð. 

Àüäàì ñàêèíè,Áÿðäÿ ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí
5 ñàéëû ìÿêòÿáäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ãàéûáîâ
Àäèë Ïàøà îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, 23 èéóë
1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí ãîùóìëàðû-Èñìàéûëîâ
Âàãèô Åëäàð îüëó,Èñìàéûëîâ Íèéàçè Øèðèí îüëó
èëÿ ßëèéåâ Êàìèë Ñàáèð îüëóíóí èäàðÿ åòäèéè
øÿõñè «Ãàç-24» ìàðêàëû 96-89 ÀÃÄ äþâëÿò
íþìðÿ íèøàíëû àâòîìàøûíäà 8 ñàéëû ìÿêòÿáèí
éàíûíäà åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëû-
íàðàã ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 



Israfili 
Hasan 
Huseyn oglu.

Israfili Hasan Huseyn oglu
was born in 1958. On the 18th
of March, 1992 he was called
up for military service by Mili-
tary Registration and Enlist-
ment Office of Kapaz district of
Ganja city. On the 18th of
June, 1992 during the fight for
Farrukh height of Aghdam dis-

trict Hasan was taken prisoner.
During the meeting with Armenians in

1993 the deputy chairman of State Custom
Committee of Azerbaijan Republic Mirzeyev
Rafael Khald oglu (he worked at security
services) got a list of Azerbaijani prisoners
and hostages. There was the name of Israfili
Hasan in the list. It was shown that he was
kept in Khankandi town.

The representative of Armenian Society
of Red Cross Alaverdiyan Shamir (Yerevan
city-74, Nijniy Shengavit Street, 35, app.22,
phone: 48-67-93) got a list of Azerbaijani
prisoners of war and hostages from the chief
of staff of Shusha regiment Agayan Elmira.
There was the name of Israfili Hasan in the
list. It was shown that he was kept in the
prison of Yerevan city.

Kamalov
Bahadur
Mahammad oglu

Kamalov Bahadur Maham-
mad oglu was born in Kelbajar
district of Azerbaijan Republic
in 1937. On the 5th of April,
1993 during occupation of
Kelbajar district by Armenians
he was taken prisoner.
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Èñðàôèëè
Ùÿñÿí

Ùöñåéí îüëó

1958-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
18 ìàðò 1992-úè èëäÿ Ýÿíúÿ øÿ-
ùÿðè, Êÿïÿç Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êî-
ìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèä-
ìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëá. 18 èéóí 1992-úè
èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ôÿððóõ
éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöø çà-
ìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Äþâëÿò Ýþì-
ðöê Êîìèòÿñèíèí ñÿäð ìöàâèíè (âàõòèëÿ òÿùëö-
êÿñèçëèê îðãàíëàðûíäà èøëÿéèá) Ìèðçÿéåâ Ðà-
ôàåë Õàëèä îüëóíóí 1993-úö èëäÿ êå÷èðèëÿí ýþ-
ðöø çàìàíû ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿí àëäûüû àçÿðáàé-
úàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Èñ-
ðàôèëè Ùÿñÿíèí äÿ àäû îëóá. Îíóí Õàíêÿíäè
øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Òáèëèñè øÿùÿðèíäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ãûðìûçû
Õà÷ Úÿìèééÿòèíèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àëàâåðäèéàí
Ñàìèðäÿí (Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðè-74,Íèæíûé Øåíãàâèò
êö÷ÿñè, åâ 35, ìÿíçèë 22, òåë:48-67-93) àëûíàí
Øóøà àëàéûíûí ãÿðàðýàù ðÿèñè Àüàéàí Åëìèðàíûí
òÿñäèã åòäèéè àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâ-
ëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Èñðàôèëè Ùÿñÿíèí Éåðåâàí øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿêè ùÿáñõàíàäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Êàìàëîâ
Áàùàäóð

Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëó

1937-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Êÿëáÿúÿð ðà-
éîíóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. 5 àïðåë
1993-úö èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëó-
íàí çàìàí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Êÿëáÿúÿð ðà-
éîíó Çàð êÿíä ñàêèíè, Áÿðäÿ



According to the information of his wife
Kamalova Zeynab Musa gizi who lived in Zar
village of Kelbajar district (she lives in
Yenidashkend village of Barda district), dur-
ing occupation of their village Bahadur who
worked as a chairman of council helped old
men to leave the territory. At that time he
went to the Meydan river to help wounded
Karimov Shahin and Bahadur, he was taken
prisoner.

Kamalova Zeynab who originally from
Kirovakan town of Armenia (now she lives in
Terter district) found out by the assistance of
signaler Gasimov Ahliman who connected
with Armenians by radio communication in
military unit in Terter that a man 50-60 years
old whose name was Bahadur was kept as a
prisoner in Talish village of Aghdara district.
Kamalov Bahadur grazed the cattle and was
forced for agricultural work.

According to the words of Sariyev Ali
Zohrab oglu who lived in Dunyamallar village
of Beylagan district and returned from
Armenian captivity, when he was kept in cell
„ 8 of Shusha isolation in 1993-1995, Ka-
malov Bahadur from Zar village of Kelbajar
district was with him. Then Bahadur with
another other old men was taken to Aghdara
district to be forced for agricultural work.

The father of prisoner of war Karimov
Shahin, Karimov Heydar Abdulali oglu (he
lives in Mingechevir city, M.S.Ordubadi
Street, 12) informed that Kamalov Bahadur
helped wounded Shahin and was taken pris-
oner.

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Asrik-Jirdakhan vilage of Tovuz district got a
list of Azerbaijani prisoners and hostages
from an Armenian whose name was
Alaverdiyan Shamir in Tbilisi (Yerevan city-
74, Nijniy Shengavit Street, 35, app.22,
phone: 48-67-93). There was the name of
Kamalov Bahadur in that list. It was shown
that he was kept in prison „ 42.411 in
Spitak of Armenia.
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ðàéîíóíóí Éåíèäàøêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø Êàìàëîâà Çåéíÿá Ìóñà ãûçûíûí âåð-
äèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, åðìÿíèëÿð éàøàäûãëàðû
êÿíäè èøüàë åäÿí çàìàí ñîâåò ñÿäðè èøëÿéÿí
Áàùàäóð ÿðàçèäÿí ãîúàëàðû âÿ êèìñÿñèçëÿðè
÷ûõàðäûá. Ùÿìèí âàõò Ìåéäàí÷àé äåéèëÿí
éåðäÿ éàðàëû ùÿðá÷è Êÿðèìîâ Øàùèíÿ êþìÿéÿ
ýåäèá âÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðö-
ëöá. 

ßñëÿí Åðìÿíèñòàíäàí îëàí, Òÿðòÿð ðàéî-
íóíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø âÿ îðàäà éåðëÿøÿí ùÿð-
áè ùèññÿëÿðäÿí áèðèíèí ðàáèòÿ÷èñè Ãàñûìîâ
ßùëèìàí åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ ðàäèîÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã
Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíóíäàí îëàí 50-60 éàøëàðûíäà
Áàùàäóð àäëû áèð íÿôÿðèí Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí
Òàëûø êÿíäèíäÿ ÿñèð ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. Åð-
ìÿíèëÿð Áàùàäóð Êàìàëîâó òÿñÿððöôàò èøëÿðè-
íÿ úÿëá åäèáëÿð. 

Åðìÿíè ýèðîâëóüóíäàí ãàéûòìûø Áåéëÿãàí
ðàéîíó Äöíéàìàëëàð êÿíä ñàêèíè Ñàðûéåâ ßëè
Çþùðàá îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,1993-1995-úè
èëëÿðäÿ Øóøà òÿúðèäõàíàñûíûí 8 ñàéëû êàìåðà-
ñûíäà ñàõëàíûëàí çàìàí Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíóíóí
Çàð êÿíäèíäÿí îëàí Êàìàëîâ Áàùàäóð äà
îðàäà îëóá. Ñîíðàäàí Áàùàäóðó éàøëû ÿñèð-
ëÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ òÿñÿððöôàò èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá åòìÿê
ìÿãñÿäèëÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíà àïàðûáëàð. 

Ùÿðáè ÿñèð Êÿðèìîâ Øàùèíèí àòàñû- Ìèí-
ýÿ÷åâèð øÿùÿðè,Ì.Ñ.Îðäóáàäè êö÷ÿñè, åâ 12-
äÿ éàøàéàí Êÿðèìîâ Ùåéäÿð Àáäóëÿëè îüëó-
íóí ìÿëóìàòûíäà äåéèëèá êè, îíóí åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí éàðàëàíìûø îüëóíà êþìÿéÿ ýÿë-
ìèø Êàìàëîâ Áàùàäóð ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè Àëàâåðäèéàí Øà-
ìèðäÿí (Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðè-74, Íèæíèé Øåíãàâèò
êö÷ÿñè,åâ 35,ìÿíçèë 22. òåë:48-67-93) àëäûüû
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà
Êàìàëîâ Áàùàäóðóí äà àäû îëóá. Îíóí Åð-
ìÿíèñòàíûí Ñïèòàê øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí 42
411 ñàéëû ùÿáñõàíàäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 



Kamandarov
Movsum
Gasim oglu

Kamandarov Movsum Ga-
sim oglu was born in Shadili
village of Goranboy district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1953.
Captain Kamandarov Movsum
was a policeman at Police
Department of Goranboy dis-
trict. On the 14th of Septem-

ber, 1991 policeman major Rizvan and sen-
ior lieutenant Aliyev Nasraddin Yunis oglu by
a car «UAZ» went to the point in Buzlug vil-
lage to defend their territory from Armenian
attack. They were surrounded and taken pri-
soners. Then the other village of Goranboy
district was released from Armenians, there
was no trace of bullet on the car «UAZ»
which at first was taken by Armenians and
then returned. 

His brother Kamandarov Fuzuli Gasim
oglu who lived in Shadili village of Goranboy
district got that information from Movsum�s
front-line comrades.

Kazimov Ahad Musa oglu who lived in
Yaglivand village of Fuzuli district (he lives in
Allahyarli village of Beylagan district) wrote a
statement Armenian policeman colonel-lieu-
tenant Boris Yesayan informed by radio
communication that Kamandarov Movsum
was alive and kept in Yerevan Committee of
State Security. Armenians said that they
wanted to change him for Armenian military
man who was taken prisoner in Hasangaya
place.
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Êàìàíäàðîâ
Ìþâñöì

Ãàñûì îüëó

1953-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ýîðàíáîé ðàéî-
íóíóí Øàäûëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Êàïèòàí Êàìàíäàðîâ
Ìþâñöì Ýîðàíáîé Ðàéîí Ïî-
ëèñ Øþáÿñèíäÿ àçéàøëûëàð öçðÿ
ñàùÿ ìöâÿêêèëè èøëÿéèá. 14
ñåíòéàáð 1991-úè èëäÿ éàøàäûã-
ëàðû ÿðàçèíè åðìÿíè ùöúóìëàðûíäàí ãîðóìàã
ö÷öí ïîëèñ ÿìÿêäàøëàðû ìàéîð Ðèçâàí âÿ
áàø ëåéòåíàíò ßëèéåâ Íÿñðÿääèí Éóíèñ îüëó
èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ «ÓÀÇ» ìàðêàëû õèäìÿòè ìàøûíäà
Áóçëóã êÿíäèíäÿêè ïîñòà ýåäèá,îðàäà åðìÿ-
íèëÿðèí ìöùàñèðÿñèíÿ äöøÿðÿê ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá.
Ýîðàíáîéóí äèýÿð êÿíäëÿðè åðìÿíèëÿðäÿí
àçàä îëóíäóãäàí ñîíðà ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí ãÿíè-
ìÿò êèìè ýþòöðäöéö «ÓÀÇ» ìàðêàëû àâòî-
ìàøûí ãàéòàðûëàí çàìàí öçÿðèíäÿ ùå÷ áèð
ýöëëÿ èçè îëìàéûá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû ãàðäàøû-Ýîðàíáîé ðàéîíó
Øàäûëû êÿíä ñàêèíè Êàìàíäàðîâ Ôöçóëè Ìþâ-
ñöìöí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí þéðÿíèá. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëó
èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè, íþâáÿòè ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàð
çàìàíû åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøû, ïîäïîë-
êîâíèê Áîðèñ Éåñàéàí Êàìàíäàðîâ Ìþâñö-
ìöí ñàü îëäóüóíó,Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ Òÿù-
ëöêÿñèçëèê Êîìèòÿñèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá.
Åðìÿíèëÿðèí îíó Ùÿñÿíãàéà äåéèëÿí ÿðàçèäÿ
ÿñèð äöøìöø åðìÿíè ùÿðá÷èëÿðè èëÿ äÿéèøìÿê
èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèá. 



Kanadchikov
Dmitri
Vladimirovich

Kanadchikov Dmitri Vladi-
mirovich was born in Baku in
1973. In June of 1992 Dmitri
was called up for military serv-
ice and took part in defense of
Aghdam district. On the 16th of
June, 1993 during the fight for
Yuhari Galaychilar village of

Aghdam district he was missed.
According to the information of his father,

former resident of Baku Kanadchikov Vladi-
mir Aleksandrovich (at present he lives in
RF, Kostroma city, Nikolskaya settlement,
1st Zarechnaya Street, app.32), when they
lived in Russia, he got an anonymous letter
with sign as «former soldier of Garabagh
Army» which was sent to Kurgan city in
1994. It was written that  9 Russian soldiers
who served in Azerbaijan Army on the terri-
tory of Galaychilar village of Aghdam district
were taken prisoners by Armenians at the
first half of 1993. Your son Dmitry is one of
that prisoner and at present he is kept in
Khankendi town.

Kazimov
Vidadi
Telman oglu

Kazimov Vidadi Telman
oglu was born in Barda town of
Azerbaijan Republic. On the
4th of September, 1993 he vol-
untarily went to the front. On
the 21st of September, 1992
during the fight in Sari Baba
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Êàíàä÷èêîâ 
Äìèòðè 

Âëàäèìèðîâè÷

1973-úö èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí
èéóí àéûíäà ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷à-
üûðûëûá âÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí
ìöäàôèÿñèíäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 16
èéóí 1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéî-
íóíóí Éóõàðû Ãàëàé÷ûëàð êÿíäè
óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ èòêèí äöøöá. 

Àòàñû - êå÷ìèø Áàêû øÿùÿð ñàêèíè, ùàçûð-
äà Ðóñèéà Ôåäåðàñèéàñûíûí Êîñòðîìà øÿùÿðè,
Íèêîëñêàéà ãÿñÿáÿñè,1-úè Çàðå÷íàéà êö÷ÿñè,
åâ 32-äÿ éàøàéàí Êàíàä÷èêîâ Âëàäèìèð
Àëåêñàíäðîâè÷èí áèëäèðäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, 1994-úö
èëäÿ, àðòûã îíëàð Ðóñèéàäà éàøàäûãëàðû âàõò
«êå÷ìèø Ãàðàáàü Îðäóñóíóí ÿñýÿðè» èìçà-
ñû èëÿ Ðóñèéà Ôåäåðàñèéàñûíûí Êóðãàí øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿí ýþíäÿðèëìèø àíîíèì ìÿêòóá àëûá.
Àíîíèì ìÿêòóáäà éàçûëûá êè,1993-úö èëèí áè-
ðèíúè éàðûñûíäà åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí Àüäà-
ìûí Ãàëàé÷ûëàð êÿíäèíäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí Îðäó-
ñóíäà õèäìÿò åòìèø ðóñ ìèëëÿòèíäÿí îëàí 9
ÿñýÿð ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. Ñèçèí îüëóíóç Äìèòðè
äÿ ùÿìèí ÿñèðëÿðèí àðàñûíäàäûð âÿ Õàíêÿíäè
øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûð. 

Êàçûìîâ
Âèäàäè

Òåëìàí îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Áÿðäÿ øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 4 ñåíòéàáð
1993-úö èëäÿ êþíöëëö îëàðàã
úÿáùÿéÿ éîëëàíûá. 21 ñåíòéàáð
1992-úè èëäÿ Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
Ñàðû Áàáà éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà



height of Lachin district Vidadi was missed.
According to the words of his father

Kazimov Telman Bahman oglu (he lives in
Barda city, Khagani Street, 20), during the
fight in direction of Sari Baba height Vidadi
was taken prisoner and kept in Kirovakan
city of Armenia. That information was given
by a woman who lived in Baku but they did-
n�t know her name.

According to the information (from the 5th
of May, 1993) of Executiva Power of Barda
district M.Aliyev, Kazimov Vidadi was taken
prisoner and kept in Armenia.

According to the report from the 25th of
June, 1993 the head of department colonel-
lieutenant A.Guliyev, from the Ministry of
Defense of Azerbaijan Republic, Vidadi was
taken prisoner and kept in Kirovakan city of
Armenia. 

Kazimova
Gulum
Karam gizi

Kazimova Gulum Karam
gizi was born in Chaytumas vil-
lage of Gubadli district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1950.
During the day of Chaytumas
village�s occupation by Arme-
nians in August 30, 1993 she
was taken prisoner with her

husband Majnunov Izzat Goja oglu (year of
birth: 1942) and daughters: Majnunova
Gulafa (year of birth: 1978), Majnunova
Sakina (year of birth: 1982).

According to Gulum�s brother-in-law
Majnunov Mirza Khidir oglu (he lives in Baku,
64 Babak avenue app. 143), during occupa-
tion of Chaytumas village his uncle and
members of his family were taken prisoner. 

Babayev Elman Movsum oglu who lived
in Khindiristan village of Aghdam district and
returned from Armenian captivity informed
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äþéöøäÿ èòêèí äöøöá. 
Àòàñû - Áÿðäÿ øÿùÿðè, Õÿãàíè êö÷ÿñè, åâ

20-äÿ éàøàéàí Êàçûìîâ Òåëìàí Áÿùìÿí
îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ÿñàñÿí,Ñàðû Áàáà éöêñÿê-
ëèéè èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿí
Âèäàäè Åðìÿíèñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Êèðîâà-
êàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. Áó õÿáÿðè îíëàðà
Áàêû øÿùÿðèíäÿ éàøàéàí, ëàêèí àäûíû áèëìÿäè-
éè áèð ãàäûí äåéèá. 

Áÿðäÿ Ðàéîí Èúðà Ùàêèìèééÿòèíèí áàø÷ûñû
Ì.ßëèéåâèí 5 ìàé 1993-úö èëäÿ âåðäèéè ìÿëó-
ìàòäà Êàçûìîâ Âèäàäèíèí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá Åð-
ìÿíèñòàíäà ñàõëàíäûüû áèëäèðèëèð. 

25 èéóí 1993-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñ-
ïóáëèêàñû Ìöäàôèÿ Íàçèðëèéèíèí øþáÿ ðÿèñè
ïîëêîâíèê-ëåéòåíàíò ß.Ãóëèéåâèí âåðäèéè àðà-
éûøäà Âèäàäèíèí ÿñèð äöøäöéö âÿ Åðìÿíèñòà-
íûí Êèðîâàêàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðè-
ëèá. 

Êàçûìîâà
Ýöëöì 

Êÿðÿì ãûçû

1950-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó-
íóí ×àéòóìàñ êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 30 àâãóñò 1993-úö
èëäÿ ×àéòóìàñ êÿíäè åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí
Êàçûìîâà Ýöëöì ùÿéàò éîëäà-
øû Ìÿúíóíîâ Èççÿò Ãîúà îüëó
(1942),ãûçëàðû Ìÿúíóíîâà Ýöëàôÿ (1978) âÿ
Ìÿúíóíîâà Ñÿêèíÿ (1982) èëÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðö-
ëöá. 

Ýöëöìöí ãàéíû îüëó - Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Áàáÿê
ïðîñïåêòè, åâ 64, ìÿíçèë 143-äÿ éàøàéàí
Ìÿúíóíîâ Ìèðçÿ Õûäûð îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþ-
ðÿ,ÿìèñè âÿ îíóí àèëÿ öçâëÿðè ×àéòóìàñ êÿí-
äè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí
ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá.

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Àüäàì ðà-
éîíó Õûíäûðûñòàí êÿíä ñàêèíè Áàáàéåâ Åëìàí
Ìþâñöì îüëó èçàùàòûíäà áèëäèðèá êè,Õàíêÿí-



that when he was kept in a kindergarten in
Khankandi of Gubadli district, Kazimova
Gulum and her daughters were also there. 

Karimov
Bakhtiyar
Abubekir oglu

Karimov Bakhtiyar Abu-
bekir oglu was born in Guba
town of Azerbaijan Republic in
1966. On the 21st of Septem-
ber, 1992 during the fight for
Saribaba village of Lachin dis-
trict he was taken prisoner by
Armenians.

According to the information of Huseynov
Javid Aga oglu (he lives in Baku, Abbas
Sehhet Street, 57) who returned from Ar-
menian captivity, he was kept as a prisoner
in prison in Shusha city and he saw Karimov
Bakhtiyar Abubekir oglu there. Armenians
hid him and Rasulov Uzeir from the repre-
sentatives of ICRC.

Karimov
Jabir
Jamil oglu

Karimov Jabir Jamil oglu
was born in Dedeli village of
Fuzuli district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1975. On the 2nd
of April, 1993 during the fight
for Gachar village of Fuzuli dis-
trict he was taken prisoner.

According to the informa-
tion of his mother Ahmedova Mahruza
Mahammad gizi who lived in Dedeli village of
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äèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí óøàã áàü÷àñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüû
çàìàí Ãóáàäëû ðàéîí ñàêèíëÿðè Êàçûìîâà
Ýöëöì âÿ îíóí ãûçëàðû äà îðàäà îëóáëàð. 

Êÿðèìîâ
Áÿõòèéàð

ßáóáÿêèð îüëó

1966-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ãóáà øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 21 ñåíòéàáð
1992-úè èëäÿ Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
Ñàðûáàáà êÿíäèíäÿ äþéöø çà-
ìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûò-
ìûø Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Àááàñ Ñÿùùÿò
êö÷ÿñè, åâ 57-äÿ éàøàéàí Ùöñåéíîâ Úàâèä
Àüà îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, Øóøà
øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí ùÿáñõàíàäà ÿñèð ñàõëàí-
äûüû ìöääÿòäÿ Êÿðèìîâ Áÿõòèéàð ßëÿêáÿð
îüëóíó äà îðàäà ýþðöá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíó âÿ
Ðÿñóëîâ Öçåéèðè Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êî-
ìèòÿñèíèí íöìàéÿíäÿëÿðèíäÿí ýèçëÿäèáëÿð. 

Êÿðèìîâ
Úàáèð

Úÿìèë îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí
Äÿäÿëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
2 àïðåë 1993-úö èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðà-
éîíóíóí Ãàúàð êÿíäè óüðóíäà
äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àíàñû- Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Äÿ-
äÿëè êÿíä ñàêèíè, Áèëÿñóâàð ðà-
éîíó ÿðàçèñèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí 2 ñàéëû ÷àäûð øÿ-
ùÿðúèéèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßùìÿäîâà Ìÿùðó-



Fuzuli district (now she lives in camp town „
2 on the territory of Bilasuvar district) in spite
of Jabir�s young age, he appealed to the
Military Registration and Enlistment Office of
Fuzuli district for many times but the answer
was negative. Jabir took part in fights for
defense of their village. On the 2nd of April,
1992 during the fight for Gachar village he
was taken prisoner.

During the talks with Armenian side,
Kazimov Ahad found out that a young man
whose name was Jabir was wounded, taken
prisoner and kept in the house of Armenian
Maxim.

According to a statement of Kazimov
Ahad Musa oglu who lived in Yaglivand vil-
lage of Fuzuli district (now he lives in Allah-
yarli village of Beylagan district), the repre-
sentative of Armenian side Edik informed
that Karimov Jabir was kept in the house of
Maxim. At that time Fuzuli district was occu-
pied and that�s why it was impossible to
change Jabir.

Karimov
Firdovsi
Azay oglu

Karimov Firdovsi Azay oglu
was born in Guzanli village of
Aghdam district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1969. In 1992 dur-
ing the fight on the territory of
Khojavand district he was
taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the words of
Mammadov Mayil Mammadali oglu (he lives
in Ujar district, 28 May Street, app.7) who
returned from Armenian captivity, saw
Karimov Firdovsi in Khankandi.
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çÿ Ìÿùÿììÿä ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþ-
ðÿ, Úàáèð éàøûíûí àç îëìàñûíà áàõìàéàðàã,
äÿôÿëÿðëÿ Ôöçóëè Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüûíà
ìöðàúèÿò åäèá. Êþíöëëö îëàðàã éàøàäûüû ÿðà-
çèíèí ìöäàôèÿñè óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê
åäèá. 2 àïðåë 1992-úè èëäÿ Ãàúàð êÿíäè óü-
ðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

ßùìÿäîâà Ìÿùðóçÿ ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí
äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí Êàçûìîâ
ßùÿääÿí ãàðøû òÿðÿôëÿ àïàðûëàí äàíûøûãëàð
çàìàíû Úàáèð àäëû ýÿíúèí éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö âÿ Ìàêñèì àäëû åðìÿíè-
íèí åâèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áåé-
ëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëó ÿðèçÿ-
ñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,åðìÿíè òÿðÿôèíèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè
Åäèêäÿí àëäûüû ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Êÿðèìîâ Úà-
áèð Ìàêñèìèí åâèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. Ùÿìèí âàõò
Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí êÿíäëÿðè èøüàë îëóíäóüó
ö÷öí Úàáèðè äÿéèøìÿê ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. 

Êÿðèìîâ
Ôèðäîâñè

Àçàé îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Ãóçàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàâÿíä
ðàéîíó ÿðàçèñèíäÿ äþéöøäÿ
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûò-
ìûø Óúàð ðàéîíó 28 Ìàé êö÷ÿ-
ñè,åâ 7-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿäîâ Ìàéûë Ìÿì-
ìÿäÿëè îüëó Êÿðèìîâ Ôèðäîâñèíè Õàíêÿíäèí-
äÿ ÿñèðëèêäÿ ýþðäöéöíö äåéèá. 



Karimov
Intigam
Shahmali oglu

Kerimov Intigam Shahmali
oglu was born in Khojali town
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1960. On the 26th of February,
1992 during occupation of
Khojali town by Armenian ar-
med forces he was taken
hostage.

According to the words of his sister
Karimova Elmira Shahmali gizi who lived in
Khojali town (she lives in the sanatorium
«Azerbaijan», building „ 12 in Naftalan
town) during occupation of town her husband
� Asadov Yalchin, 2 children, brother �
Karimov Intigam, sister � Sadigova Zuleykha
with villagers were taken hostages in direc-
tion of Nakhchivanik village. Armenians took
them to Police Department of Asgaran dis-
trict. When they found out that Intigam knew
Armenian, he was separated and taken to
somewhere. On the 28th of February, 1992
by the assistance of deceased Allahverdi
Bagirov Elmira, 2 children and her sister
were released. She didn�t see Intigam and
Yalchin any more.

When Sevinj Tofig gizi (she lives in
Mingechevir city) who released from
Armenian captivity went to Khankandi by the
car «UAZ» with Elmira, she said that unfa-
miliar Azerbaijani prisoner asked to inform:
«I�m Tamara�s son Intigam, if you return alive
inform that Armenians take me to the district
Police Department». Then Sevinj�s father
familiar Armenian took to his house and
changed for the prisoner of opposite side.

His sister Sadigova Zuleykha Shahmali
gizi confirmed her words. When they were
released, they didn�t see their brother any
more.
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Êÿðèìîâ
Èíòèãàì

Øàùìàëû îüëó

1960-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè èø-
üàë îëóíàí çàìàí ýèðîâ ýþòö-
ðöëöá. 

Áàúûñû-Õîúàëû øÿùÿð ñàêèíè,
Íàôòàëàí øÿùÿðèíäÿêè «Àçÿð-
áàéúàí» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíûí 12-úè êîðïóñóíäà
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êÿðèìîâà Åëìèðà Øàùìàëû ãû-
çûíûí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, øÿùÿðëÿðè èøüàë îëóíàí
âàõò ùÿéàò éîëäàøû ßñÿäîâ Éàë÷ûí,2 óøàüû,
ãàðäàøû Êÿðèìîâ Èíòèãàì, áàúûñû Ñàäûãîâà
Çöëåéõà âÿ ùÿìêÿíäëèëÿðè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Íàõ÷è-
âàíèê êÿíäè èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá-
ëÿð. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû ßñýÿðàí Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ
Øþáÿñèíèí òÿúðèäõàíàñûíà àïàðûáëàð. Îðàäà
Èíòèãàìûí åðìÿíè äèëèíè áèëäèéèíè þéðÿíèá,îíó
áàøãà ýèðîâëàðäàí àéûðûá, ùàðàñà íàìÿëóì
éåðÿ àïàðûáëàð. 28 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ ìÿð-
ùóì Àëëàùâåðäè Áàüûðîâóí êþìÿéèëÿ Åëìèðà-
íû,2 óøàüûíû âÿ áàúûñûíû àçàä åäèáëÿð. Î,áèð
äàùà Èíòèãàìëà Éàë÷ûíû ýþðìÿéèá. 

Åðìÿíè ýèðîâëóüóíäàí àçàä åäèëìèø,Ìèí-
ýÿ÷åâèð øÿùÿðèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ñåâèíú Òî-
ôèã ãûçû Åëìèðàéà «ÓÀÇ» ìàøûíûíäà Õàíêÿí-
äèíÿ ýÿòèðèëÿðêÿí éîëäà òàíûìàäûüû àçÿðáàé-
úàíëû áèð ÿñèðèí îíà «Ìÿí Òàìàðàíûí îüëó Èí-
òèãàìàì,ñàü ãàéûòñàí,áèçèìêèëÿðÿ åðìÿíèëÿ-
ðèí ìÿíè ðàéîí ïîëèñ øþáÿñèíÿ àïàðäûãëàðûíû
õÿáÿð âåðÿðñÿí» äåéèá. Ñîíðà Ñåâèíúèí àòà-
ñûíûí òàíûøû îëàí åðìÿíè îíó þç åâèíÿ àïàðûá
âÿ ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿí îëàí ýèðîâëà äÿéèøèá. 

Áàúûñû- Ñàäûãîâà Çöëåéõà Øàùìàëû ãûçû
äà Åëìèðàíûí äåäèêëÿðèíè òÿñäèã åäèá. Îíëàð
àçàä îëóíäóãäàí ñîíðà ãàðäàøëàðûíû áèð äà-
ùà ýþðìÿéèáëÿð. 



Karimov
Mubariz
Isa oglu

Karimov Mubariz Isa oglu
was born in Hajibedelli village
of Agjabedi district of Azerbai-
jan Republic in 1975. On the
4th of January, 1994 during
the fight for Garakand village
of Khojavand district he was
taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the information of his broth-
er Karimov Hikmet Isa oglu who lived in
Hajibedelli village of Agjabedi district, during
the fight for Garakand village Mubariz was
taken prisoner and kept in Shusha prison.

The father of prisoner of war Huseynov
Namig Fakhraddin oglu - Huseynov Fakh-
raddin Mammad oglu who lived in Hajibedelli
village of Agjabedi district met Armenians
and found out that his son and relative Kari-
mov Mubariz were alive. Armenians said that
they kept Namig and Mubariz in Shusha
prison and could change them for missed
Vardanyan Mais Bakhshiyevich in occupied
Horadiz district. Vardanyan wasn�t found and
the change didn�t realize.

According to the information of Aliyev
Ahliman Hasan oglu who lived in Garakhan-
beyli village of Fuzuli district and returned
from Armenian captivity he was kept in the
same cell with Mubariz Kerimov in August of
1993.
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Êÿðèìîâ
Ìöáàðèç
Èñà îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüúàáÿäè ðàéî-
íóíóí Ùàúûáÿäÿëëè êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 4 éàíâàð 1994-
úö èëäÿ Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí
Ãàðàêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþ-
éöø çàìàíû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû - Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíó Ùàúûáÿäÿëëè
êÿíä ñàêèíè Êÿðèìîâ Ùèêìÿò Èñà îüëóíóí áèë-
äèðäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,Ìöáàðèç Ãàðàêÿíä êÿíäè óü-
ðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá âÿ Øóøà
ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Ùÿðáè ÿñèð Ùöñåéíîâ Íàìèã Ôÿõðÿääèí
îüëóíóí àòàñû - Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíó Ùàúûáÿäÿë-
ëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Ùöñåéíîâ Ôÿõðÿääèí Ìÿììÿä
îüëó Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíäà åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ ýþðö-
øöá,îüëóíóí âÿ ãîùóìó Êÿðèìîâ Ìöáàðèçèí
ñàü îëäóüóíó þéðÿíèá. Åðìÿíèëÿð Íàìèãè âÿ
Ìöáàðèçè Øóøàäà ñàõëàäûãëàðûíû âÿ 1960-úè èë
òÿâÿëëöäëö,èøüàë îëóíìóø Ùîðàäèç ðàéîíóíäà
èòêèí äöøìöø Âàðäàíéàí Ìàèñ Áàõøèéåâè÷ëÿ
äÿéèøÿ áèëÿúÿêëÿðèíè äåéèáëÿð. Âàðäàíéàí òà-
ïûëìàäûüû ö÷öí äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ôöçóëè ðàéî-
íó Ãàðàõàíáÿéëè êÿíä ñàêèíè ßëèéåâ ßùëèìàí
Ùÿñÿí îüëó 1993-úö èëèí àâãóñò àéûíäà 6 àéà
ãÿäÿð Øóøà øÿùÿð ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà Ìöáàðèç
Êÿðèìîâëà áèð êàìåðàäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäè-
ðèá. 



Karimov
Natig
Zeynal oglu

Karimov Natig Zeynal oglu
was born in Onjali village of
Gakh district in 1971. On the
2nd of April, 1992 he was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Gakh dis-
trict and that day he was

stealed by Armenian intelligence officers
from the point Gachar district of Fuzuli dis-
trict.

His father Karimov Zeynal Zeynal oglu
who lived in Onjali village of Gakh district and
searched for Natig, found out that informa-
tion from his front-line comrades. According
to his words, a driver of commander Vagif of
military unit in Horadiz settlement Aladdin
who knew Armenian language found out by
radio communication that Karimov Natig was
alive and they could change him for sister�s
daugther of Yasha Arutunyan who lived in
Edilli village of Horadiz settlement-Sveta and
her 2 years old child. Armenians wasn�t
found and the change didn�t realize.

According to the information of his aunt
Mammadova Surayya Mammad gizi (she
lives in Baku, Kiyev Avenue 18 A, app.44),
Armenian whose name was Amiryan who
served in Soviet Army with Natig in 1991-
1992 rang her up in 1993. Amiryan told that
Natig with 2 men, one of them was from
Fuzuli, another from Saatli was kept as a
prisoner in a house in Khankandi.

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived
Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district got a
list of Azerbaijani prisoners and hostages
from Alaverdiyan Shamir in Tbilisi and there
was the name of Natig in that list. That list
was confirmed by the chief of staff of regi-
ment Agayan Elmira.
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Êÿðèìîâ
Íàòèã

Çåéíàë îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Ãàõ ðàéîíó-
íóí Îíúàëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 2 àïðåë 1992-úè èëäÿ Ãàõ
Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüû-
ðûëûá âÿ ùÿìèí ýöí Ôöçóëè ðà-
éîíóíóí Ãàúàð êÿíäèíäÿêè
ïîñòäà åðìÿíè êÿøôèééàò÷ûëàðû
òÿðÿôèíäÿí îüóðëàíûá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû àòàñû - Ãàõ ðàéîíó Îíúàëû
êÿíä ñàêèíè Êÿðèìîâ Çåéíàëà Íàòèãèí äþéöø
éîëäàøëàðû áèëäèðèáëÿð. Îíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,
Ùîðàäèç ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí ùÿðáè ùèññÿ-
íèí êîìàíäèðè Âàãèôèí ñöðöúöñö ßëÿääèí åð-
ìÿíè äèëèíè áèëäèéè ö÷öí ðàäèîÿëàãÿ âàñèòÿñèëÿ
ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿí Êÿðèìîâ Íàòèãèí ñàü îëäóüó-
íó âÿ Ùîðàäèç ãÿñÿáÿñèíèí Åäèëëè êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Éàøà Àðóòóíéàíûí Àüäàìäà èòêèí äöøìöø
áàúûñû ãûçû Ñâåòà âÿ 2 éàøëû óøàüû èëÿ äÿéèø-
äèðÿ áèëÿúÿéèíè þéðÿíèá. Åðìÿíèëÿð òàïûëìàäû-
üû ö÷öí äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. 

Õàëàñû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Êèéåâ ïðîñïåêòè, åâ
18À,ìÿíçèë 44-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿäîâà Ñö-
ðÿééà Ìÿììÿä ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþ-
ðÿ,1993-úö èëäÿ Íàòèãëÿ 1991-1992-úè èëëÿðäÿ
Ñîâåò Îðäóñóíäà ãóëëóã åòìèø ìèëëèééÿòúÿ
åðìÿíè îëàí ßìèðéàí àäëû áèð íÿôÿð îíà çÿíý
âóðàðàã Íàòèãëÿ áèðëèêäÿ îíóí Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ-
êè åâèíäÿ áèð íÿôÿð Ôöçóëè,áèð íÿôÿð äÿ Ñààò-
ëûäàí îëàí ÿñèðèí ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ Àëàâåðäèéàí Øàìèðäÿí àëäûüû àçÿð-
áàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Êÿðè-
ìîâ Íàòèãèí Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿ-
ðèëèá. Ùÿìèí ñèéàùû àëàéûí ãÿðàðýàù ðÿèñè
Àüàéàí Åëìèðà òÿðÿôèíäÿí òÿñäèã îëóíóá. 



Karimov
Rafig
Khalid oglu

Karimov Rafig Khalid oglu
was born in Melikli village of
Gebele district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1962. On the 12th
of June, 1992 during the fight
for Shelli village of Aghdam
district he was missed.

When his uncle Karimov
Samit Babir oglu who lived in Melikli village
of Gebele district searched for Rafig, he
found out from military unit where he served
that many of soldiers who took part in that
fight died. But Rafig�s corpse wasn�t found.
His father and uncle went to all the hospitals,
but they found neither Rafiq nor his corpse. 

According to the information of former
head of Executive Power of Fuzuli district
Eyvazov Fireddin Ali oglu (he lives in the
hostel of ATU, room „ 205 situated in Baku)
who worked in 1992-1993, he found out by
radio communication with Armenians that
Karimov Rafig was taken prisoner and kept
in Upper Qarabagh.

Karimov
Rasim
Gazanfar oglu

Karimov Rasim Gazanfar
oglu was born in 1975. On the
30th of January, 1994 Rasim
with 14 fighters was missed in
Godekburun village of Aghda-
ra district.

According to the informa-
tion of his father Karimov

Gazanfar Shirmammad oglu (he lives in
Baku, Aga Neymetulla Street 12, app.3) Ra-
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Êÿðèìîâ
Ðàôèã

Õàëèä îüëó

1962-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãÿáÿëÿ ðàéîíóíóí
Ìÿëèêëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
12 èéóí 1992-úè èëäÿ Àüäàì ðà-
éîíóíóí Øåëëè êÿíäèíäÿêè äþéöø
çàìàíû èòêèí äöøöá. 

ßìèñè - Ãÿáÿëÿ ðàéîíó Ìÿ-
ëèêëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Êÿðèìîâ Ñà-
ìèò Áÿáèð îüëó Ðàôèãèí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë
îëàí çàìàí îíóí õèäìÿò åòäèéè ùÿðáè ùèññÿ-
äÿí ãûçüûí äþéöøäÿ ÷îõóíóí ùÿëàê îëäóüó-
íó, Ðàôèãèí ìåéèäèíèí òàïûëìàäûüûíû äåéèáëÿð.
Àòàñû âÿ ÿìèñè áöòöí ùîñïèòàëëàðû ýÿçñÿëÿð
äÿ,áèð íÿòèúÿ îëìàéûá. 

1992-1993-úö èëëÿðäÿ Ôöçóëè Ðàéîí Èúðà
Ùàêèìèééÿòè áàø÷ûñûíûí ìöàâèíè èøëÿìèø, Áàêû
øÿùÿðèíäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí Òèáá Óíèâåðñèòåòèíèí 4
ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíûí 205-úè îòàüûíäà ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Åéâàçîâ Ôèðÿääèí ßëè îüëóíóí ìÿ-
ëóìàòûíà ýþðÿ, åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè èëÿ àïàðûëàí ðà-
äèîäàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû î,Êÿðèìîâ Ðàôèãèí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá, Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû
þéðÿíèá. 

Êÿðèìîâ
Ðàñèì

Ãÿçÿíôÿð îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
30 éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ Àü-
äÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ýþäÿêáóðóí
êÿíäèíäÿ 14  äþéöø÷ö èëÿ èò-
êèí äöøöá. 

Àòàñû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Àüà
Íåìÿòóëëà êö÷ÿñè, åâ 12,
ìÿíçèë 3-äÿ éàøàéàí Êÿðèìîâ
Ãÿçÿíôÿð Øèðìÿììÿä îüëóíóí ìÿëóìàòûí-
äà äåéèëèá êè, Ðàñèì 14 äþéöø éîëäàøû èëÿ



sim with 14 fighters was taken prisoner.
According to the information of Tagiyev

Mammad Gachay oglu who lived in Gara-
daghli village of Khojavand district (he lives
in Machgara village of Beylagan district),
Armenian policeman Abo said that Karimov
Rasim and his front-line comrades were alive
and kept in Upper Garabagh. He could chan-
ge them for same quantity of Armenian pris-
oners. It was impossible to release them be-
cause their parents couldn�t find Armenian
prisoners.

Karimov
Rovshan
Yagub oglu

Karimov Rovshan Yagub
oglu was born in Lachin district
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1974. On the 17th of January,
1993 he was called up for mili-
tary service. Rovshan took
part in fights for Lachin,
Jabrayil and Kelbajar districts

allotted to «Lachin battalion». On the 9th of
February, 1994 wounded Rovshan was
taken prisoner in fight for Tappikand village
of Kelbajar district. 

That information was given by his moth-
er, Lachin refugee Mammadova Hoshgadem
Hasay gizi (she lives in the hostel of
Chemistry secondary school of Technology
in Sumgayit town).

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district got a
list of Azerbaijani prisoners and hostages
from Alaverdiyan Shamir in Tbilisi and there
was the name of Rovshan in that list. It was
shown that he was kept in Khankandi. 
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áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 
Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêè-

íè, ùàçûðäà Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà
êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä
Ãà÷àé îüëóíóí èçàùàòûíà ýþðÿ, åðìÿíè ïî-
ëèñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøû Àáî îíà Êÿðèìîâ Ðàñèìèí
âÿ îíóí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíûí ñàü îëäóüóíó
âÿ Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû, îíëàðûí
ñàéû ãÿäÿð åðìÿíè ÿñèðè èëÿ äÿéèøäèðèëÿ áèëÿ-
úÿêëÿðèíè äåéèá. Âàëèäåéíëÿð åðìÿíè ÿñèðëÿðè
òàïà áèëìÿäèêëÿðè ö÷öí äþéöø÷öëÿðè àçàä åò-
ìÿê ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. 

Êÿðèìîâ
Ðþâøÿí

Éàãóá îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ëà÷ûí ðàéî-
íóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. 17 éàíâàð
1993-úö èëäÿ ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ
÷àüûðûëûá. «Ëà÷ûí áàòàëéîíó»-
íóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ Ëà÷ûí, Úÿáðàéûë
âÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð óüðóíäà äþéöø-
ëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 9 ôåâðàë
1994-úö èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíóíóí Òàïïûêÿíä
êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá.

Áó ìÿëóìàòû Ðþâøÿíèí àíàñû, Ñóìãàéûò
øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí Êèìéà Òåõíîëîýèéàñû
Òåõíèêóìóíóí éàòàãõàíàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàø-
ìûø Ëà÷ûí ãà÷ãûíû Ìÿììÿäîâà Õîøãÿäÿì
Õàñàé ãûçû âåðèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ Àëàâåðäèéàí Øàìèðäÿí àëäûüû àçÿð-
áàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Êÿðè-
ìîâ Ðþâøÿíèí Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñ-
òÿðèëèá. 



Karimov
Shahin
Heydar oglu

Karimov Shahin Heydar
oglu was born in 1972. In the
middle of 1990 he was called
up for military service by the
Military Registration and Enlist-
ment Office of Kelbajar district.
On the 5th of April, 1993 during
the fight for Murovdagh height

of Kelbajar district Shahin was taken prisoner
by Armenians.

According to a statement of his father
Karimov Heydar Abdulali oglu (he lives in
Mingechevir city, M.S.Ordubadi Street, 12),
when he searched for his son, during the
fight on the territory called the Meydan river
situated on the front of Murovdagh, Karimov
Shahin was wounded. Kamalov Bahadur
Mahammad oglu and Maherramov Ilgar
Nureddin oglu came to help him and they
were taken prisoners together. According to
the words of Karimov Heydar, the citizen of
Islamic Republic of Iran Amr Ibrahimi
Mahammad Ahmed oglu (at present he lives
in Islamic Republic of Iran) Shahin was kept
in Khankandi together with him.

The front-line comrade Maharramov
Nizami Mahammad oglu who lived in
Kelbajar district (he lives in cooperative
«Khayal» in Mingechevir city) wrote a state-
ment that they were surrounded by Arme-
nians during the fight near the Meydan river
on the 5th of April, 1993. When Nizam and
others fought and could break out of encir-
clement, at that moment he eye-witnessed
Shahin was wounded and 17 fighters were
taken prisoners with him.

According to the information of Kamalov
Bahadur Mahammad oglu�s (who returned from
Armenian captivity) wife Kamalova Zeynab
Musa gizi who lived in Kelbajar district,
Bahadur, ensign Maharramov Ilgar and wound-
ed Karimov Shahin were taken prisoners.
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Êÿðèìîâ
Øàùèí

Ùåéäÿð îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1990-úû èëèí îðòàëàðûíäà Êÿëáÿ-
úÿð Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüû-
ðûëûá. 5 àïðåë 1993-úö èëäÿ Êÿë-
áÿúÿð ðàéîíóíóí Ìóðîâäàü
éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð øÿùÿðè, Ì.Ñ.Îðäóáàäè
êö÷ÿñè, åâ 12-äÿ éàøàéàí Êÿðèìîâ Ùåéäÿð
Àáäóëÿëè îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè, îüëóíóí
àõòàðûøû èëÿ áàüëû Ìóðîâäàüûí ÿòÿéèíäÿ éåðëÿ-
øÿí Ìåéäàí÷àé äåéèëÿí ÿðàçèäÿ ýåäÿí äþ-
éöøäÿ Êÿðèìîâ Øàùèíèí éàðàëàíäûüûíû,êþìÿ-
éÿ ýÿëÿí Êàìàëîâ Áàùàäóð Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëó
âÿ Ìÿùÿððÿìîâ Èëãàð Íóðÿääèí îüëó èëÿ áèð-
ëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö þéðÿíèá. Êÿðèìîâ
Ùåéäÿðèí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí
ãàéûòìûø ßìèð Èáðàùèìè Ìÿùÿììÿä ßùìÿä
îüëó Øàùèíèí Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ ÿñèðëèêäÿ îíóíëà
ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû-Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîí ñàêèíè,
Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí «Õÿéàë»
êîîïåðàòèâèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìÿùÿððÿìîâ
Íèçàìè Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëó èçàùàòûíäà ãåéä
åäèá êè, 5 àïðåë 1993-úö èëäÿ Ìåéäàí÷àéäà
ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû ìöùà-
ñèðÿéÿ àëûá. Íèçàìèýèë äþéöøÿ-äþéöøÿ ìöùà-
ñèðÿäÿí ÷ûõàí çàìàí Øàùèíèí éàðàëàíäûüûíûí
âÿ 17 äþéöø÷ö èëÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíöí øàùè-
äè îëóá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ îëàí Êàìàëîâ Áàùà-
äóð Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëóíóí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû- Êÿë-
áÿúÿð ðàéîí ñàêèíè Êàìàëîâà Çåéíÿá Ìóñà
ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Áàùàäóð,ýèçèð
Ìÿùÿððÿìîâ Èëãàð âÿ éàðàëû Êÿðèìîâ Øàùèí-
ëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá.



Karimov
Sahman
Shahbaz oglu

Karimov Sahman Shahbaz
oglu was born in 1975. On the
31st of January, 1994, during
the fight for Sishgaya height of
Khojavand district Sahman
with front-line comrades was
taken prisoner.

The father of prisoner of
war Jafarov Babek Hasan oglu - Jafarov
Hasan Latif oglu (he lives in Baku, Pirallahi
settlement, Rzayev Street, 2, app.46) said
during radio communication Armenian side
informed that Karimov Sahman with front-
line comrades was alive and kept in
Kurapatkino village of Khojavand district.

Kazimov Ahad Musa oglu who lived in
Yaglivand village of Fuzuli district (he lives in
Allahyarli village of Beylagan district) found
out from Armenian policeman Abo by radio
communication that Karimov Sahman and
his front-line comrades were taken prisoners
and kept in Kurapatkino village of Khojavand
district. Armenian side could change them
only for 5 missed Armenian tankman. Those
tankman were not found and that�s why the
change did not realise.

Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí Release us from captivity

357

Êÿðèìîâ
Ñÿùìàí

Øàùáàç îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
31 éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ äþéöø
éîëäàøëàðû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Õîúà-
âÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Øèøãàéà éöê-
ñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùÿðáè ÿñèð Úÿôÿðîâ Áàáÿê
Ùÿñÿí îüëóíóí àòàñû - Áàêû
øÿùÿðè, Ïèðàëëàùè ãÿñÿáÿñè, Ðçàéåâ êö÷ÿñè, åâ
2, ìÿíçèë 46-äà éàøàéàí Úÿôÿðîâ Ëÿòèô Ùÿ-
ñÿí îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàð
çàìàíû åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè îüëóíóí âÿ äþéöø éîë-
äàøû Êÿðèìîâ Ñÿùìàíûí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ
Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Êóðîïàðêèíî êÿíäèíäÿ
ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëó ðà-
äèîðàáèòÿ âàñèòÿñèëÿ åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿê-
äàøû Àáîäàí 9 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðèí, î
úöìëÿäÿí, Êÿðèìîâ Ñÿùìàíûí äà Õîúàâÿíä
ðàéîíóíóí Êóðîïàòêèíî êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäû-
üûíû þéðÿíèá. Åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè îíëàðû éàëíûç èòêèí
äöøìöø 5 åðìÿíè òàíê÷ûñû èëÿ äÿéèøÿ áèëÿúÿê-
ëÿðèíè äåéèá. Òàíê÷ûëàð òàïûëìàäûüû ö÷öí äÿ-
éèøìÿ äà áàø òóòìàéûá. 



Karimov
Tarlan
Tofig oglu

Karimov Tarlan Tofig oglu
was born in Baku in 1971. He
took part in fights for Garabagh
in 1991. On the 16th of
October of 1992, Tarlan was
wounded in leg and taken pris-
oner by Armenians in fight for
the place called Gizgabri in

Lachin district. 
That fact was confirmed by his mother

Semikina Evgeniya Vladimirovna (she lives
in Baku, Keshla settlement, R.Agayev
Street, 4) who was a signaler in military unit
where his son served in 1992-1995. She
eye-witnessed that her son was taken pris-
oner. 

Acording to a statement of his front-line
comrade Mammadov Yusif Abbasali oglu (he
lives in the hostel „3 of «Agroprom» in
Mashtaga settlement of Baku), Tarlan was
wounded and taken prisoner by Armenians
on the territory of Gizgabri in Lachin district. 

In 1993 during the meeting of the officials
of Armenian Committee  of State Security:
Alexander Sarumyan and Vladimir Ayrapet-
yan with the representative of Kemerli village
of Executive power of Gazakh district Mam-
madov Alladin Mahmud oglu got a list of pris-
oners and hostages. There was the name of
Tarlan in that list and it was shown that he
was kept in Armenia.

Muradov Alik Fuad oglu who lived in Dag-
Kasaman village of Gazakh district got infor-
mation from the chief of Armenian Freedom
Activity Ashot Markaryan and deputy of the
Supreme Council Samvel Markaryan that
wounded Karimov Tarlan Tofig oglu was
taken prisoner and kept in Mehri village of
Armenia in October-November, 1992.
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Êÿðèìîâ
Òÿðëàí

Òîôèã îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1991-úè èëäÿí
Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ
èøòèðàê åäèá. 16 îêòéàáð 1992-
úè èëäÿ Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿ-
øÿí Ãûçãÿáðè àäëàíàí ÿðàçèäÿ
àéàãëàðûíäàí éàðàëàíàðàã ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ôàêòû îíóí àíàñû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Êåøëÿ
ãÿñÿáÿñè, Ð. Àüàéåâ êö÷ÿñè, åâ 4-äÿ éàøà-
éàí,1992-1995-úè èëëÿðäÿ îüëóíóí äþéöøäöéö
ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿ òåëåôîí÷ó èøëÿìèø Ñåìèêèíà
Éåâýåíèéà Âëàäèìèðîâíà òÿñäèãëÿéèá. Îüëó
Òÿðëàíû îíóí ýþçö ãàáàüûíäà ÿñèð ýþòöðöá-
ëÿð. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ìàøòàüà ãÿ-
ñÿáÿñèíäÿêè «Àãðîïðîì»óí 3 ñàéëû éàòàã-
õàíàñûíäà éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿäîâ Éóñèô Àááà-
ñÿëè îüëó èçàùàòûíäà Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí Ãûç-
ãÿáðè àäëàíàí ÿðàçèñèíäÿ Òÿðëàíûí éàðàëàíäû-
üûíû âÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäö-
éöíö áèëäèðèá. 

Ãàçàõ Ðàéîí Èúðà Ùàêèìèééÿòèíèí Êÿ-
ìÿðëè êÿíäè öçðÿ íöìàéÿíäÿñè Ìÿììÿäîâ
ßëÿääèí Ìàùìóä îüëóíóí 1993-úö èëäÿ Åð-
ìÿíèñòàí Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Êîìèòÿñèíèí
èø÷èëÿðè Àëåêñàíäð Ñàðóìéàí âÿ Âëàäèìèð Àé-
ðàïåòéàíëà Àçÿðáàéúàí âÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí ñÿð-
ùÿäèíäÿêè ýþðöøö çàìàíû ÿëäÿ îëóíìóø ÿñèð
âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Êÿðèìîâ Òÿðëàíûí
Åðìÿíèñòàíäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ãàçàõ ðàéîíó Äàü-Êÿñÿìÿí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ìóðàäîâ Àëèê Ôóàä îüëóíóí Åðìÿíè
Àçàäëûã Ùÿðÿêàòûíûí ñÿäðè Àøîò Ìàðêàðéàí-
äàí âÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí Àëè Ñîâåòèíèí äåïóòàòû
Ñàìâåë Ìàðêàðéàíäàí 1992-úè èëèí îêòéàáð-
íîéàáð àéëàðûíäà àëäûüû ìÿëóìàòäà Êÿðèìîâ
Òÿðëàí Òîôèã îüëóíóí éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëäöéö âÿ Ìåùðè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû
ýþñòÿðèëèá. 



Karimov
Khaleddin
Telman oglu

Karimov Khaleddin Telman
oglu was born in Agjachayazi
village of Agdash district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1968.
In 1990 he voluntarily went to
serve. Karimov Khaleddin took
part in fights for Aghdam dis-
trict. On the 27th of October,

1992 during the fight for Farrukh height of
Aghdam district he was taken prisoner.

According to the words of Guliyev Elmar
Zahid oglu (he lives in Sumgayit town, 42
quarter, app.7/47) who returned from
Armenian captivity, he was taken prisoner,
kept in Shusha prison for 8 months and he
saw Khaleddin there. Elmar was released in
1993.

Karimov
Yusif
Mukhtar oglu

Karimov Yusif Mukhtar
oglu was born in Horadiz set-
tlement of Fuzuli district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1970.
He has finished Moscow Sup-
reme Military Commom Forces
Commanders� School. In 1994
Yusif began to serve in a mili-

tary unit as a commander of sub-unit in
Fuzuli district. On the 10th of January, 1994
during the fight in Ashagi Abdurahmanli vil-
lage of Fuzuli district lieutenant Karimov and
his mortar battalion of 26 fighters didn�t
return.
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Êÿðèìîâ
Õàëÿääèí

Òåëìàí îüëó

1968-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàø ðàéîíó-
íóí Àüúà÷àéàçû êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1990-úû èëäÿ êþ-
íöëëö îëàðàã ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ýå-
äèá. Àüäàì ðàéîíó óüðóíäà
äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 27
îêòéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ôÿð-
ðóõ éöêñÿêëèéè éàõûíëûüûíäà ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø, Ñóìãàéûò
øÿùÿðè, 42-úè ìÿùÿëëÿ, åâ 7,ìÿíçèë 47-äÿ éà-
øàéàí Ãóëèéåâ Åëìàð Çàùèä îüëóíóí äåäèéè-
íÿ ýþðÿ,åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,
8 àé Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëàí çàìàí
Õàëÿääèíè îðàäà ýþðöá. Åëìàð 1993-úö èëäÿ
àçàä îëóíóá. 

Êÿðèìîâ
Éóñèô

Ìóõòàð îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí
Ùîðàäèç ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Ìîñêâà Àëè Ùÿðáè
Öìóìãîøóí Êîìàíäèðëÿð
Ìÿêòÿáèíè áèòèðèá. 1994-úö èëäÿ
Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí
ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿ áþëöê êîìàíäèðè
êèìè õèäìÿòÿ áàøëàéûá. Ëåéòåíàíò Êÿðèìîâ
Éóñèô âÿ îíóí áàø÷ûëûã åòäèéè ìèíîìéîò áà-
òàðåéàñûíûí 26 äþéöø÷öñö 10 éàíâàð 1994-
úö èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Àøàüû ßáäöðÿù-
ìàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿí ãàéûòìàéûá. 

Àíàñû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Íèçàìè ðàéîíó Áà-



According to the information of Hajiyeva
Nushaba Dedeli gizi (she lives in Baku,
Nizami district, Babek avenue 105, app. 24)
when she searched for her son, she met a
woman whose name was Manana Eradze by
the assistance of former familiar in Tbilisi.
Manana found out that Yusif was alive and
kept in Abovyan city of Armenia. Last time in
1998 Hajiyeva Nushaba connected with
Armenians in Georgia and found out that her
son was alive and kept as a prisoner.

Latifov
Shahin
Shaban oglu

Latifov Shahin Shaban
oglu was born in Mingechevir
city of Azerbaijan Republic in
1973. On the 20th of July,
1993 he was called up by the
Military Registration and Enlis-
tment Office of Mingechevir

city. During fight in Tonashen village of
Aghdara district he was taken prisoner in
1992. 

According to information given by his
father (he lives in Mingachevir: 1 D.Aliyev str.
App. 26,) Latifov Shaban Dadash oglu.
Elchin Gasimov who lived in Tovuz district
and took part in that last battle with his son,
told him that despite being wounded Shahin
had helped him (because of wound) and
Akbar Garibov. After that to stop his own
bleeding at his leg he tied up his leg by a
tourniquet and went to help Azer, after what
Gasimov hadn�t seen any of them anymore.
Latifov Shaban says that commanding offi-
cer of the military unit in which served Sha-
hin, colonel Agayev, who speaks Armenian,
had a radio conversation with the opposition
and learned that Shahin was captured
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áÿê ïðîñïåêòè,åâ 105,ìÿíçèë 24-äÿ éàøàéàí
Ùàúûéåâà Íöøàáÿ Äÿäÿëè ãûçûíûí áèëäèðäèéèíÿ
ýþðÿ,îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí çàìàí
êå÷ìèø òàíûøëàðû âàñèòÿñèëÿ Òáèëèñè øÿùÿðèíäÿ
Ìàíàíà Åðàäçå àäëû áèð ãàäûíëà ýþðöøöá.
Ìàíàíà Éóñèôèí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ Åðìÿíèñòà-
íûí Àáîâéàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá.
Ùàúûéåâà Íöøàáÿ ñîíóíúó äÿôÿ 1998-úè èëäÿ
åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ Ýöðúöñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíäà ÿëà-
ãÿ éàðàäûá, éåíÿ äÿ îüëóíóí ñàü îëäóüóíó
âÿ ÿñèð ñàõëàíûëäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Ëÿòèôîâ
Øàùèí

Øàáàí îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ìèíýÿ÷èâèð øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 20 èéóë
1992-úè èëäÿ Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð Øÿùÿð
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 1992-
úè èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Òî-
íàøåí êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø
çàìàíû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû - Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð øÿùÿðè,Ä. ßëèéåâ êö-
÷ÿñè,åâ 1,ìÿíçèë 26-äà éàøàéàí Ëÿòèôîâ Øà-
áàí Äàäàø îüëóíóí ìÿëóìàòûíà ÿñàñÿí,îüëó
èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ñîí äþéöøäÿ èøòèðàê åòìèø ÿñëÿí
Òîâóç ðàéîíóíäàí îëàí Åë÷èí Ãàñûìîâ Øàùè-
íèí àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàíìàñûíà áàõìàéàðàã,
éàðàëû ßêáÿð Ãÿðèáîâà âÿ îíà (éàðàëû îëäóüó
ö÷öí) éàðäûì åòäèéèíè áèëäèðèá. Ãàñûìîâóí
äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, Øàùèí îíà éàðäûì åòäèêäÿí
ñîíðà éàðàëû àéàüûíûí ãàíûíû êÿñìÿê ö÷öí
æãóòëà áàüëàéûá,Àçÿðèí êþìÿéèíÿ ýåäèá. Åë-
÷èí ñîíðàäàí îíëàðûí ùå÷ áèðèíè ýþðìÿéèá.
Øàáàí Ëÿòèôîâóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,Øàùèíèí õèä-
ìÿò åòäèéè ùÿðáè ùèññÿíèí êîìàíäèðè ïîëêîâ-
íèê Àüàéåâ åðìÿíè äèëèíè áèëäèéè ö÷öí ãàðøû
òÿðÿôëÿ ðàäèîðàáèòÿ éàðàòìûø âÿ Øàùèíèí ñàü
àéàüûíäàí éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäö-
éöíö,Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí êèíîêëóáóíäà éåðëÿ-



wounded and sent to aid post organized in a
cinema club in Agdara district.

Gasimov Elchin Tapdig oglu conformed
the words in the Statement concerning
Shabanov Latifov.

Mahmudov
Murad
Gani oglu

Mahmudov Murad Gani
oglu was born in Mukharkh vil-
lage of Zagatala district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1974.
On the 5th of January, 1993 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of Zaga-

tala district. Murad was sent to Aghdara. On
the 15th of February, 1993 he was taken
prisoner by Armenians during the fight
around Aghdara district.

His brother Mahmudov Natig Gani oglu
who lived in Mukhakh village of Zagatala dis-
trict wrote a statement while searching for
Murad, he found out from front-line com-
rades that Murad was taken prisoner. In
1997 the citizents of Armenia who lived in
Orenburg citi of RF said to Murad�s father
that he was taken prisoner and kept in Khan-
kandi. Armenians gave that information from
military familiars by the phone who lived in
Armenia.
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øÿí òèááè ìÿíòÿãÿäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 
Ãàñûìîâ Åë÷èí Òàïäûã îüëó èçàùàòûíäà

Øàáàí Ëÿòèôîâà äåäèêëÿðèíè òÿñäèãëÿéèá. 

Ìàùìóäîâ
Ìóðàä

Ãÿíè îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Çàãàòàëà ðà-
éîíóíóí Ìóõàõ êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 5 éàíâàð 1993-úö èë-
äÿ Çàãàòàëà Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êî-
ìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Àüäÿðÿ áþë-
ýÿñèíÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. 15 ôåâðàë
1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó ÿòðàôûíäà ýå-
äÿí äþéöøëÿð çàìàíû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Çàãàòàëà ðàéîíó Ìóõàõ êÿíä
ñàêèíè Ìàùìóäîâ Íàòèã Ãÿíè îüëó ÿðèçÿñèí-
äÿ éàçûá êè, àòàñû Ìóðàäûí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû
äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí îíóí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäö-
éöíö þéðÿíèá. 1997-úè èëäÿ Ðóñèéà Ôåäåðàñè-
éàñûíûí Îðåíáóðã øÿùÿðèíäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí âÿ-
òÿíäàøû îëàí øÿõñëÿð àòàñûíà Ìóðàäûí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá, Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû
äåéèáëÿð. Åðìÿíèëÿð ùÿìèí ìÿëóìàòû Åðìÿ-
íèñòàíäà éàøàéàí ùÿðá÷è òàíûøëàðûíäàí òåëå-
ôîí âàñèòÿñèëÿ þéðÿíèáëÿð. 



Mamayev
Ahmed
Abbas oglu

Mamayev Ahmed Abbas
oglu was born in Zardab dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1956. On the 15th of June,
1992 lieutenant Mamayev Ah-
med was called up for military
service by the Military Regis-
tration and Enlistment Office of

Zardab district. He was sent to Aghdam dis-
trict. On the 16th of June, 1992 during the
fight in Sirkhavand village of Aghdam district
wounded Ahmed was taken prisoner by
Armenians.

That information was given by his mother
Mansimova Zivar Ali gizi (she lives in Zardab
town, 1st May Street, app.17).

According to the words of front-line com-
rades: Khalilov Rovshan Khalil oglu who
lived in Gorugbagi village of Zardab district
and Agayev Rasim Mustafa oglu who lived in
Alijanli village of Zardab district, Ahmed was
wounded in fight for Sirkhavand village with
another wounded military men, he was taken
on the Ambulance car. When they left the
territory, Armenians surrounded them and
took as prisoners.

The sister of prisoner of war Eyvazov
Rofiq Ismayil oglu � Eyvazova Amina Tagi
gizi (she lives in Zardab town, Azerbaijan
Street, 1. app.3) informed that it was found
out during talks with Armenians in 1992 mili-
tary men including Rofig and Mamayev
Ahmed were taken prisoners at the fight in
Sirkhavand district. They were taken to
Leninakan of Armenia and forced for con-
structive work.
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Ìàìàéåâ
ßùìÿä

Àááàñ îüëó

1956-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Çÿðäàá ðàéî-
íóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. 15 èéóí
1992-úè èëäÿ ëåéòåíàíò ßùìÿä
Ìàìàéåâ Çÿðäàá Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Àüäàì ðà-
éîíóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. 16 èéóí
1992-úè èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ñûðõàâÿíä
êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû éàðàëû âÿçèé-
éÿòäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû àíàñû-Çÿðäàá øÿùÿðè 1 Ìàé
êö÷ÿñè, åâ 17-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿíñèìîâà Çèâÿð
ßëè ãûçû âåðèá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû - Çÿðäàá ðàéîíó Ãî-
ðóãáàüû êÿíä ñàêèíè Õÿëèëîâ Ðþâøÿí Õÿëèë
îüëóíóí âÿ Çÿðäàá ðàéîíó Àëûúàíëû êÿíä ñà-
êèíè Àüàéåâ Ðàñèì Ìóñòàôà îüëóíóí äåäèéè-
íÿ ýþðÿ, ßùìÿä Ñûðõàâÿíä êÿíäè óüðóíäà
äþéöøäÿ éàðàëàíûá, äèýÿð éàðàëû ùÿðá÷èëÿðëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ òèááè éàðäûì ìàøûíûíà ìèíäèðèëèá ÿðà-
çèäÿí ÷ûõàðûëàí çàìàí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

ßñèð Åéâàçîâ Ðîôèã Èñìàéûë îüëóíóí áà-
úûñû-Çÿðäàá øÿùÿðè Àçÿðáàéúàí êö÷ÿñè,åâ 1,
ìÿíçèë 3-äÿ éàøàéàí Åéâàçîâà ßìèíÿ Òàüû
ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, 1992-úè èëäÿ
úÿáùÿ õÿòòèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ àïàðûëàí äàíûøûã-
ëàð çàìàíû ãàðøû òÿðÿô Ñûðõàâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ
ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø ùÿðá÷èëÿðèí,
î úöìëÿäÿí, Ðîôèãèí âÿ Ìàìàéåâ ßùìÿäèí
Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ëåíèíàêàí øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûá,èí-
øààò èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá åäèëäèêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèáëÿð. 



Manafov
Fargan
Khudakarim oglu

Manafov Fargan Khudaka-
rim oglu was born in Tazakand
village of Bilasuvar district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1972.
In December of 1993 he was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Bilasuvar

district. During battle for Godakburun village
of Aghdara district Fargan was surrounded
and was taken prisoner by Armenians with
other 12 soldiers.

According to a statement of his mother
who lived in Tazakand village of Bilasuvar
district Manafova Gulavaz Agabala gizi,
front-line comrades of her son told her that
he was taken prisoner.

Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who lived
in Yaglivand village of Khojavand district (he
lives in Machgara village of Beylagan district)
wrote a statement that an Armenian police-
man Abo told him that Manafov Fargan was
alive and was taken in Garabagh. 

Mayilov
Manaf
Shamil oglu

Mayilov Manaf Shamil oglu
was born in Sheylanli village of
Lachin district of Azerbaijan
Republi in 1974. On the 18th
of May, 1992 Armenians
attacked in 2 directions Lachin
district, blocked the road and
Manaf together with father

Shamil Khalil oglu and his uncle Guliyev
Mehbali Zeynalabdin oglu was surrounded
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Ìàíàôîâ
Ôÿðãàí

Õóäàêÿðèì îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Áèëÿñóâàð ðàéî-
íóíóí Òÿçÿêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1993-úö èëèí äå-
êàáðûíäà Áèëÿñóâàð Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Àüäÿ-
ðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ýþäÿêáóðóí
êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ 12 äþéöø÷ö èëÿ åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíàðàã ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àíàñû - Áèëÿñóâàð ðàéîíó Òÿçÿêÿíä êÿíä
ñàêèíè Ìàíàôîâà Ýöëàâàç Àüàáàëà ãûçûíûí
âåðäèéè èçàùàòà ýþðÿ,îüëóíóí äþéöø éîëäàø-
ëàðû îíà Ôÿðãàíûí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëäöéöíö äåéèáëÿð. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó
ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ ýþñòÿðèá êè, åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí
ÿìÿêäàøû Àáî îíà Ìàíàôîâ Ôÿðãàíûí ñàü
îëäóüóíó âÿ Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû
ñþéëÿéèá. 

Ìàéûëîâ
Ìàíàô

Øÿìèë îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
Øåéëàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 18 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ åð-
ìÿíèëÿð èêè èñòèãàìÿòäÿ Ëà÷ûí
ðàéîíóíà ùöúóì åäèá,éîëó êÿ-
ñÿðÿê ÿùàëèíè ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëàí
çàìàí Ìàéûëîâ Ìàíàô àòàñû
Ìàéûëîâ Øÿìèë Õÿëèë îüëó âÿ äàéûñû Ãóëèéåâ
Ìåùáàëû Çåéíàëàáäèí îüëó èëÿ Ñóëòàíëàð êÿí-



and taken hostage in Sultanlar village.
According to the statements of forced

settlers: Guliyev Shakir Mehbali oglu, Mayi-
lova Gulzar Zeynalabdin gizi, Zamanov Yah-
ya Hasan oglu and Ahmedov Azizaga Ziyad
oglu who lived in Sheylanli village of Lachin
district (they live in Aghjabadi district),
Mayilov Manaf and villagers got on car,
Armenians fired upon their car and took them
as hostages.

His brother Mayilov Nobil Shamil oglu
and villagers: Guliyev Fahruz, Ahmedov
Murshud, Guliyev Siyaf, Abbasov Rovshan
Salimov Shahsuvar witnessed that they got
on Manaf�s car, Armenians fired upon their
car and took them as hostages. They took an
opportunity and hid in the forest.

That fact was confirmed by representa-
tive of Sheylanli village of Executive Power
of Lachin district Gulaliyev Nurush Khan-
huseyn oglu.

Former deputy head of Executive Power
of Fuzuli district Eyvazov Fireddin Ali oglu
who worked during 1992-1993 (at present he
lives in hostel „ 4 of ATU, room 205 in
Baku) wrote a statement that he was
engaged in registration of prisoners and hos-
tages from 1992 to 1993. According to the
information of Armenian representative,
Mayilov Manaf was taken hostage and sent
to Armenia.

Mayilov
Shamil
Khalil oglu

Mayilov Shamil Khalil
oglu was born in Sheylanli
village of Lachin district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1941.
On the 18th of May, 1992
Armenians attacked in 2
directions Lachin district,
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äèíäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 
ßñëÿí Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóí Øåéëàíëû êÿíäèíäÿí

îëàí, Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíóíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
ìÿúáóðè êþ÷êöíëÿð - Ãóëèéåâ Øàêèð Ìåùáàëû
îüëó,Ìàéûëîâà Ýöëçàð Çåéíàëàáäèí ãûçû, Çà-
ìàíîâ Éÿùéà Ùÿñÿí îüëó âÿ ßùìÿäîâ ßçè-
çàüà Çèéàä îüëóíóí éàçäûãëàðû èçàùàòëàðà
ýþðÿ, Ìàéûëîâ Ìàíàô âÿ ùÿìêÿíäëèëÿðèíèí
îòóðäóãëàðû ìàøûí åðìÿíè ñèëàùëûëàðû òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí àòÿøÿ òóòóëóá, þçëÿðè èñÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðö-
ëöáëÿð. 

Ãàðäàøû Ìàéûëîâ Íîáèë Øÿìèë îüëó âÿ ùÿì-
éåðëèëÿðè Ãóëèéåâ Ôåùðóç,ßùìÿäîâ Ìöðøöä,Ãó-
ëèéåâ Ñèéàô,Àááàñîâ Ðþâøÿí âÿ Ñÿëèìîâ Øàù-
ñóâàð åðìÿíèëÿðèí Ìàíàôýèëè îòóðäóãëàðû ìà-
øûíäà àòÿøÿ òóòàðàã ýèðîâ ýþòöðäöêëÿðèíèí øà-
ùèäè îëóáëàð. Îíëàð ùÿìèí âàõò èìêàí òàïûá
ìåøÿäÿ ýèçëÿíÿ áèëèáëÿð. Áó ôàêòû Ëà÷ûí Ðàéîí
Èúðà Ùàêèìèééÿòè áàø÷ûñûíûí Øåéëàíëû êÿíäè öç-
ðÿ íöìàéÿíäÿñè Ýöëàëûéåâ Íóðóø Õàíùöñåéí
îüëó äà òÿñäèã åäèá. 

1992-1993-úö èëëÿðäÿ Ôöçóëè Ðàéîí Èúðà
Ùàêèìèééÿòè áàø÷ûñûíûí ìöàâèíè èøëÿìèø, ùà-
çûðäà Áàêû øÿùÿðèíäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí Òèáá Óíè-
âåðñèòåòèíèí 4 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíûí 205-úè
îòàüûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøàí Åéâàçîâ Ôèðÿääèí ßëè
îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,1992-úè èëäÿí 1993-
úö èëÿ êèìè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëìöø âÿòÿí-
äàøëàðûí ãåéäèééàòû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëóá. Ãàðøû
òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿëÿðèíèí îíà âåðäèéè ìÿëó-
ìàòà ÿñàñÿí,Ìàíàô Ìàéûëîâ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá
âÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíà àïàðûëûá. 

Ìàéûëîâ
Øÿìèë

Õÿëèë îüëó

1941-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
Øåéëàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 18 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ åð-
ìÿíèëÿð èêè èñòèãàìÿòäÿ Ëà÷ûí
ðàéîíóíà ùöúóì åäèá,éîëó êÿ-
ñÿðÿê ÿùàëèíè ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëàí



blocked the road and Manaf with father
Shamil Khalil oglu and his uncle Guliyev
Mehbali Zeynalabdin oglu was surrounded
and taken hostage in Sultanlar village.

According to the statements of forced
settlers: Guliyev Shakir Mehbali oglu,
Mayilova Gulzar Zeynalabdin gizi, Zama-
nov Yahya Hasan oglu and Ahmedov
Azizaga Ziyad oglu who lived in Sheylanli
village of Lachin district (at present they
live in Aghjabadi district), Mayilov Manaf
and villagers got on car, Armenians fired
upon their car and took them as hostages.

His son Mayilov Nobil Shamil oglu and
villagers: Guliyev Fahruz, Ahmedov Mur-
shud, Guliyev Siyaf, Abbasov Rovshan
Salimov Shahsuvar witnessed that they
got on Manaf�s car, Armenians fired upon
their car and took them as hostages. They
took an opportunity and hid in the forest.

That fact was confirmed by representa-
tive of Sheylanli village of Executive Po-
wer of Lachin district Gulaliyev Nurush
Khanhuseyn oglu.

Former deputy head of Executive
Power of Fuzuli district Eyvazov Fireddin
Ali oglu who worked during 1992-1993 (at
present he lives in hostel „ 4 of ATU,
room 205 in Baku) wrote s statement that
he was engaged in registration of prison-
ers and hostages from 1992 to 1993. Ac-
cording to the information of Armenian
representative, Mayilov Shamil was taken
hostage and sent to Armenia.
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çàìàí îüëó Ìàéûëîâ Ìàíàô âÿ ãàéíû Ãóëèéåâ
Ìåùáàëû Çåéíàëàáäèí îüëó èëÿ Ñóëòàíëàð êÿí-
äèíäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó Øåéëàíëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,ùàçûð-
äà Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíóíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ìÿú-
áóðè êþ÷êöíëÿð- Ãóëèéåâ Øàêèð Ìåùáàëû îüëó,
Ìàéûëîâà Ýöëçàð Çåéíàëàáäèí ãûçû,Çàìàíîâ
Éÿùéà Ùÿñÿí îüëó âÿ ßùìÿäîâ ßçèçàüà Çè-
éàä îüëóíóí éàçäûãëàðû ÿðèçÿëÿðÿ ýþðÿ,Ìàéû-
ëîâ Øÿìèë âÿ ùÿìêÿíäëèëÿðèíèí îòóðäóãëàðû
ìàøûí åðìÿíè ñèëàùëûëàðû òÿðÿôèíäÿí àòÿøÿ òó-
òóëóá,þçëÿðè èñÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 

Îüëó- Ìàéûëîâ Íîáèë Øÿìèë îüëó âÿ ùÿì-
éåðëèëÿðè Ãóëèéåâ Ôåùðóç, ßùìÿäîâ Ìöðøöä,
Ãóëèéåâ Ñèéàô,Àááàñîâ Ðþâøÿí âÿ Ñÿëèìîâ
Øàùñóâàð åðìÿíèëÿðèí Ìàíàôýèëè îòóðäóãëàðû
ìàøûíäà òóòóá, ýèðîâ ýþòöðäöêëÿðèíèí øàùèäè
îëóáëàð. Îíëàð ùÿìèí âàõò èìêàí òàïûá,ìå-
øÿäÿ ýèçëÿíÿ áèëèáëÿð.

Áó ôàêòû Ëà÷ûí Ðàéîí Èúðà Ùàêèìèééÿòè
áàø÷ûñûíûí Øåéëàíëû êÿíäè öçðÿ íöìàéÿíäÿñè
Ýöëàëûéåâ Íóðóø Õàíùöñåéí îüëó äà òÿñäèã
åäèá. 

1992-1993-úö èëëÿðäÿ Ôöçóëè Ðàéîí Èúðà
Ùàêèìèééÿòè áàø÷ûñûíûí ìöàâèíè èøëÿìèø, ùà-
çûðäà Áàêû øÿùÿðèíäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí Òèáá Óíè-
âåðñèòåòèíèí 4 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíûí 205-úè
îòàüûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøàí Åéâàçîâ Ôèðÿääèí ßëè
îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,1992-úè èëäÿí 1993-
úö èëÿ êèìè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëìöø âÿòÿí-
äàøëàðûí ãåéäèééàòû èøè èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëóá. Ãàð-
øû òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿëÿðèíèí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìà-
òà ýþðÿ, Ìàéûëîâ Øÿìèë ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá âÿ
Åðìÿíèñòàíà àïàðûëûá. 



Mazanov
Kamran
Hasan oglu

Mazanov Kamran Hasan
oglu was born in Gimir village
of Zagatala district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1974. On
the 25th of June, 1992 he was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Zagatala

district and sent to Aghdara district. On the
29th of September, 1992 during the fight in
Sirkhavand village of Aghdam district Kam-
ran was taken prisoner by Armenians and
sent to Upper Garabagh. 

While his mother Mazanova Sanam
Mahammad gizi who lived in Gimir village of
Zagatala district searching for her son, she got
that information from his front-line comrades.

Majidov
Afzaladdin
Abdulazim oglu

Majidov Afzaladdin Abdul-
azim oglu was born in Sum-
gayit town of Azerbaijan Re-
public in 1973. In 1993 he was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Sumgayit
town. On the 2nd of April, 1993

Armenians surrounded during his point duty
in Gachar village of Fuzuli district.

His father Majidov Abdulazim Abdin oglu
(he lives in Sumgayit, 9 microdistrict,
app.77/24) found out that information from
Afzaladdin�s front-line comrades.
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Ìàçàíîâ
Êàìðàí

Ùÿñÿí îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Çàãàòàëà ðàéîíó-
íóí Ãûìûð êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 25 èéóí 1992-úè èëäÿ Çà-
ãàòàëà Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàð-
ëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ
÷àüûðûëûá âÿ Àüäÿðÿ áþëýÿñèíÿ
ýþíäÿðèëèá. 29 ñåíòéàáð 1992-
úè èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ñûðõàâÿíä êÿíäèí-
äÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá âÿ Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüà àïà-
ðûëûá. 

Ìÿëóìàòû àíàñû-Çàãàòàëà ðàéîíó Ãûìûð
êÿíä ñàêèíè Ìàçàíîâà Ñÿíÿì Ìÿùÿììÿä
ãûçû Êàìðàíûí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû îíóí äþéöø
éîëäàøëàðûíäàí þéðÿíèá. 

Ìÿúèäîâ
ßôñÿëÿääèí

ßáäöëÿçèì îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1993-úö èëäÿ
Ñóìãàéûò Øÿùÿð Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ
÷àüûðûëûá. 2 àïðåë 1993-úö èëäÿ
Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Ãàúàð êÿíäèí-
äÿêè ïîñòëàðû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíûá,þçö èñÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû àòàñû-Ñóìãàéûò ðàéîíó 9-úó
ìèêðîðàéîí,åâ 77,ìÿíçèë 24-äÿ éàøàéàí ßá-
äöëÿçèì Àáäèí îüëó Ìÿúèäîâ ßôçÿëÿääèíèí
äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí þéðÿíèá. 



Majidov
Zakir
Nusrat oglu

Majidov Zakir Nusrat oglu
was born in Sovetabad village
of Neftchala district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1956. He
was a pilot of civil aviation.
When Armenians began to
attack Garabagh, Zakir volun-
tarily moved into military avia-

tion. He was the commander of helicopter
MI-24. Zakir took active part in defense of
our lands. On the 5th of August, 1992 Arme-
nians fired upon his helicopter during the
fight for Aghdara district and members of
crew: Mizyak Alexander Anatolyevich and
Polovinko Ruslan Alexandrovich were taken
prisoners.

According to the words of Mammadov
Mayil Mammadali oglu who returned from Ar-
menian captivity (he lives in Ujar town, 28
May Street, app.7), he saw pilot Majidov
Zakir Nusrat oglu and Alexander at the cell of
the 3rd floor in Khankandi prison at the end
of 1992. Zakir gave him address. When Ma-
yil returned from captivity, he went to his pla-
ce. 

Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu (he lives
in Machgara village) wrote a statement that
he found out by radio communication from
Armenian policeman Abo that Majidov Zakir
was taken prisoner and kept in Khankandi.

During the meeting hold by woman orga-
nization of both sides in Ichevan of Armenia
in 1994, Azerbaijan National Committee of
Helsenki Civil Assembly got a list of Azerbai-
jani prisoners and hostages kept by Arme-
nians. There was the name of Majidov Zakir
in the list. It was shown that he was kept in
Armenia.
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Ìÿúèäîâ
Çàêèð

Íöñðÿò îüëó

1956-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Íåôò÷àëà ðàéîíó-
íóí Ñîâåòàáàä êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. ßââÿëëÿð ìöëêè àâèà-
ñèéàäà òÿééàðÿ÷è èøëÿéÿí Çàêèð,
åðìÿíèëÿðèí Ãàðàáàüà òÿúàâö-
çö áàøëàéàí çàìàí êþíöëëö
îëàðàã ùÿðáè àâèàñèéàéà êå÷èá.
ÌÈ-24 âåðòîëéîò ùåéÿòèíèí êîìàíäèðè îëóá.
Òîðïàãëàðûìûçûí ìöäàôèÿñèíäÿ ôÿàë èøòèðàê
åäèá. 5 àâãóñò 1992-úè èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó
óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ âåðòîëéîòëàðû âóðóëóá,
ùåéÿò öçâëÿðè Ìèçéàê Àëåêñàíäð Àíàòîëéåâè÷
âÿ Ïîëîâèíêî Ðóñëàí Àëåêñàíäðîâè÷ëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ìàéûë Ìÿììÿäÿëè îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,
1992-úè èëèí ñîíóíäà Õàíêÿíäè ùÿáñõàíàñû-
íûí 3-úö ìÿðòÿáÿñèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí êàìåðàäà
ñàõëàíûëàí òÿééàðÿ÷è Ìÿúèäîâ Çàêèð Íöñðÿò
îüëó èëÿ Ïîëîâèíêî Ðóñëàí Àëåêñàíäðîâè÷è
ýþðöá. Çàêèð îíà åâ öíâàíûíû âåðèá, Ìàéûë
ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãàéûäàíäàí ñîíðà îíëàðà ýåäèá.

Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüû-
éåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá
êè,1993-úö èëäÿ ãàðøû òÿðÿôëÿ àïàðäûüû ðàäèî-
äàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû åðìÿíè ïîëèñ ÿìÿêäàøû
Àáîäàí Ìÿúèäîâ Çàêèðèí ÿñèð àëûíûá,Õàíêÿí-
äè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Ùåëñèíêè Âÿòÿíäàø Àññàìáëåéàñû Àçÿð-
áàéúàí Ìèëëè Êîìèòÿñèíèí 1994-úö èëäÿ Åðìÿ-
íèñòàíûí Èúåâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ ùÿð èêè òÿðÿôèí ãà-
äûí òÿøêèëàòëàðûíûí êå÷èðäèêëÿðè ýþðöøäÿ ÿëäÿ
åòäèéè àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùû-
ñûíäà Ìÿúèäîâ Çàêèðèí Åðìÿíèñòàíäà ñàõëàí-
äûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 



Majnunov
Izzat
Goja oglu

Majnunov Izzat Goja oglu
was born in Chaytumas village
of Gubadli district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1942. On
the 30th of August, 1993 dur-
ing the day of Gubadli�s occu-
pation by Armenians, his wife
Kazimova Zulum Karam gizi

(year of birth: 1950), daughters: Majnunova
Gulafa Izzat gizi (year of birth: 1978) and
Majnunova Sakina Izzat gizi (year of birth:
1982) with Izzat were taken hostages by
Armenians.

According to the information of Babayev
Elman Movsum oglu who returned from
Armenian captivity and lived in Marzili village
of Aghdam district (he lives in Khindiristan
village of the same district), when he was in
Armenian captivity, he was kept in Khankan-
di kindergarten with Kazimova Gulum and
Majnunova Sakina during 1993-1995 and he
found out from them that Majnun was taken
hostage and taken in Khankand. 

Majnunov
Khagani
Vagif oglu

Majnunov Khagani Vagif
oglu was born in Oguldara vil-
lage of Lachin district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1974. In
1992 he was called up for mili-
tary service. Khagani took part
in fights for Aghdam district.
On the 28th of December,
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Ìÿúíóíîâ
Èççÿò

Ãîúà îüëó

1942-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó-
íóí ×àéòóìàñ êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 30 àâãóñò 1993-úö
èëäÿ Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí
ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Êàçûìîâà Ýö-
ëöì Êÿðÿì ãûçû (1950), ãûçëàðû
Ìÿúíóíîâà Ýöëàôÿ Èççÿò ãûçû (1978),Ìÿúíó-
íîâà Ñÿêèíÿ Èççÿò ãûçû (1982) èëÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Àüäàì ðà-
éîíó Ìÿðçèëè êÿíä ñàêèíè,ùÿìèí ðàéîíóí Õûí-
äûðûñòàí êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Áàáàéåâ
Åëìàí Ìþâñöì îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà
ýþðÿ,1993-1995-úè èëëÿðäÿ åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ
îëàí âàõò Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí óøàã
áàü÷àñûíäà Êàçûìîâà Ýöëöì âÿ Ìÿúíóíîâà
Ñÿêèíÿ èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá âÿ Ìÿúíóíóí
äà ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá Õàíêÿíäèíÿ ýÿòèðèëäèéèíè
îíëàðäàí þéðÿíèá. 

Ìÿúíóíîâ
Õÿãàíè

Âàãèô îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
Îüóëäÿðÿ êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1992-úè èëäÿ ùÿðáè õèä-
ìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Àüäàì ðàéîíó
óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê
åäèá. 28 äåêàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ
Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ñàëàùëû
Êÿíýÿðëèñè êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþ-



1993 Khagani was taken prisoner by Ar-
menians during the fight for Salakhli Kan-
garlisi village of Aghdam district.

His father Majnunov Vagif Gasim oglu
who lived in Oguldara village of Lachin dis-
trict (at present he lives in Vandam village of
Gabala district) wrote a statement that while
searching for his son, the representative of
both side who was engaged in change of
prisoners, showed Khagani�s photo to
Armenian officer. The officer said his name
and surname and he was kept in Shusha.

Majnunova
Gulafa
Izzat gizi

Majnunova Gulafa Izzat
gizi was born in Chaytumas vil-
lage of Gubadli district in 1978.
On the 30th of August, 1993
during the day of Gubadli�s
occupation by Armenians, her
mother Kazimova Zulum
Karam gizi (year of birth: 1950)

and father Majnunov Khagani Vagif oglu, sis-
ter Majnunova Sakina Izzat gizi (year of birth:
1982) with Gulafa were taken hostages by
Armenians.

According to the information of Babayev
Elman Movsum oglu who returned from Ar-
menian captivity and lived in Marzili village of
Aghdam district (now he lives in Khindiristan
village of the same district), when he was in
Armenian captivity, he was kept in Khankan-
di kindergarten with Kazimova Zulum and
Majnunova Sakina during 1993-1995. When
he was released, there was no information
concerning them.

Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí Release us from captivity

369

òöðöëöá. 
Àòàñû-Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó Îüóëäÿðÿ êÿíä ñàêè-

íè, ùàçûðäà Ãÿáÿëÿ ðàéîíóíóí Âÿíäàì êÿí-
äèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìÿúíóíîâ Âàãèô Ãàñûì
îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû èëÿ
ìÿøüóë îëàðêÿí 1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíó
ÿðàçèñèíäÿ ùÿð èêè òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿëÿðè
ÿñèðëÿðè äÿéèøÿí çàìàí åðìÿíè çàáèòèíÿ Õÿ-
ãàíèíèí øÿêëèíè ýþñòÿðäèêäÿ,çàáèò îíà îüëó-
íóí àäûíû âÿ ñîéàäûíû äåéèá,Øóøàäà ñàõëàí-
äûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Ìÿúíóíîâà 
Ýöëàôÿ 

Èççÿò ãûçû

1978-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó-
íóí ×àéòóìàñ êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 30 àâãóñò 1993-úö èë-
äÿ Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí
àòàñû Ìÿúíóíîâ Èççÿò Ãîúà îü-
ëó (1942), àíàñû Êàçûìîâà Ýö-
ëöì Êÿðÿì ãûçû (1950) âÿ áàúûñû Ìÿúíóíîâà
Ñÿêèíÿ Èççÿò ãûçû (1982) èëÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Àüäàì ðà-
éîíó Ìÿðçèëè êÿíä ñàêèíè,ùÿìèí ðàéîíóí Õûí-
äûðûñòàí êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Áàáàéåâ
Åëìàí Ìþâñöì îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà
ýþðÿ,1993-1995-úè èëëÿðäÿ åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ
îëàí âàõò Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí óøàã
áàü÷àñûíäà Êàçûìîâà Ýöëöì âÿ Ìÿúíóíîâà
Ñÿêèíÿ èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. Àçàä îëóíàí-
äàí ñîíðà îíëàðûí òàëåéè ùàããûíäà ùå÷ áèð
ìÿëóìàò ÿëäÿ åäÿ áèëìÿéèá. 



Majnunova
Sakina
Izzat gizi

Majnunova Sakina Izzat
gizi was born in Chaytumas vil-
lage of Gubadli district in 1978.
On the 30th of August, 1993
during the day of Gubadli�s
occupation by Armenians, her
mother Kazimova Zulum
Karam gizi (year of birth: 1950)

and father Majnunov Khagani Vagif oglu
(year of birth: 1942), sister Majnunova
Gulafa Izzat gizi (year of birth: 1982) with
Sakina were taken hostages by Armenians.

According to the information of Babayev
Elman Movsum oglu who returned from
Armenian captivity and lived in Marzili village
of Aghdam district (now he lives in Khindiris-
tan village of the same district), when he was
in Armenian captivity, he was kept in Khan-
kandi kindergarten with Kazimova Zulum
and Majnunova Sakina during 1993-1995.
When he was released, there was no infor-
mation concerning them.

Madatov
Rizvan
Elman oglu

Madatov Rizvan Elman
oglu was born in 1966. The
commander of sub-unit, lieu-
tenant Madatov Rizvan took
part in fights for Aghdara. On
the 11th of February, 1994
during the fight in Tonashen-3
village of Aghdara district he

was taken prisoner by Armenians and kept in
Khankandi.

According to the information of his front-
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Ìÿúíóíîâà 
Ñÿêèíÿ 

Èççÿò ãûçû

1982-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó-
íóí ×àéòóìàñ êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 30 àâãóñò 1993-úö
èëäÿ àòàñû Ìÿúíóíîâ Èççÿò Ãî-
úà îüëó (1942),àíàñû Êàçûìî-
âà Ýöëöì Êÿðÿì ãûçû (1950)
âÿ áàúûñû Ìÿúíóíîâà Ýöëàôÿ
Èççÿò ãûçû (1978) èëÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýè-
ðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Àüäàì ðà-
éîíó Ìÿðçèëè êÿíä ñàêèíè,ùÿìèí ðàéîíóí Õûí-
äûðûñòàí êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Áàáàéåâ
Åëìàí Ìþâñöì îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà
ýþðÿ,1993-1995-úè èëëÿðäÿ åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ
îëàí âàõò Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí óøàã
áàü÷àñûíäà Êàçûìîâà Ýöëöì âÿ Ìÿúíóíîâà
Ñÿêèíÿ èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. Àçàä îëóíàí-
äàí ñîíðà îíëàðûí òàëåéè ùàããûíäà ùå÷ áèð
ìÿëóìàò ÿëäÿ åäÿ áèëìÿéèá. 

Ìÿäÿòîâ
Ðèçâàí

Åëìàí îüëó

1966-úû àíàäàí îëóá. Áþ-
ëöê êîìàíäèðè ëåéòåíàíò Ìÿ-
äÿòîâ Ðèçâàí Àüäÿðÿ óüðóí-
äà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá.
11 ôåâðàë 1994-úö èëäÿ Àü-
äÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Òîíàøåí-3
êÿíäèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá âÿ Õàí-
êÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Øÿðèôëè êö÷ÿñè,
åâ 94 «á», ìÿíçèë 44-äÿ éàøàéàí Áàáàéåâ



line comrade Babayev Teymur Rza oglu (he
lives in Baku, Sharifli Street, 94/3, app.44), he
with commander of sub-unit Rizvan Madatov
repulsed Armenians� attack on the top of high
rock during the fight in Tonashen-3 village of
Aghdara district on the 11th of February,
1994. At that moment Rizvan�s bullets were
over. He ordered Teymur to go back. Teymur
heard him but he slipped. He cried: «I was
wounded in leg». Teymur returned and saw
wounded Rizvan was beatten by Armenian.
He couldn�t return back and helped him.

According to the information of Abdul-
layev Tofig Ismayil oglu who lived in Dash-
ushen village of Asgaran district (he lives in
«Zugulba» sanatorium in Baku, Buzovna
settlement), when he was engaged in
change of prisoners and hostages, he got
from Armenian representative � Albert
Voskanyan a list of 37 Azerbaijani prisoners
of war hidden from ICRC. There was the na-
me of Madatov Rizvan in the list. That list
was confirmed by chief of staff of Armenian
regiment Armais Saakyan in Shusha. It was
shown that he was kept in Khankandi.
Armenians wanted to change them for a
killer of journalist Salatin Asgarova � Arkadi
Ayriyan whose nickname was «Napoleon».
The change didn�t realize because Ayriyan
died in prison.

Mehdiyev
Bakir
Bayram oglu

Mehdiyev Bakir Bayram
oglu was born in Magsudlu vil-
lage of Aghdam district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1962.
He took part in defense of
lands and fought allotted to
Shirin Mirzeyev�s battalion.
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Òåéìóð Ðçà îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,
11 ôåâðàë 1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí
Òîíàøåí-3 êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû
áþëöê êîìàíäèðè Ìÿäÿòîâ Ðèçâàíëà áèðëèêäÿ
óúà áèð ãàéàíûí áàøûíäà åðìÿíèëÿðèí ùöúóì-
ëàðûíû äÿô åäèá. Ðèçâàíûí ïóëåìéîòóíäà ýöë-
ëÿ ãóðòàðûá, Î, Òåéìóðà ýåðè ÷ÿêèëìÿéè ÿìð
åäèá. Òåéìóð ãàéàäàí öçö àøàüû ñöðöøÿí
çàìàí àðõàäàí Ðèçâàíûí ñÿñèíè åøèäèá. Î,
«Ìÿíè àéàüûìäàí âóðäóëàð!» äåéÿ ãûøãûðûá.
Òåéìóð ýåðè äþíäöêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí éàðàëû
Ðèçâàíû äþéäöêëÿðèíè ýþðöá. Ãàéàäàí àøàüû
ñöðöøäöéö ö÷öí ýåðè äþíöá îíà êþìÿê åäÿ
áèëìÿéèá. 

ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíó Äàøóøåí êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áà-
êû øÿùÿðè,Áóçîâíà ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿêè «Çóüóëáà»
ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø, Àáäóëëàéåâ
Òîôèã Èñìàéûë îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòäà
ãåéä åäèëèá êè,1994-úö èëäÿ ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí
äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè çàìàíû ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿí-
äÿñè Àëáåðò Âîñêàíéàíäàí Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìû-
çû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíäÿí ýèçëÿäèëÿí 37 àçÿðáàé-
úàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðèí ñèéàùûñûíû ÿëäÿ åäèá. Ùÿìèí
ñèéàùûäà Ìÿäÿòîâ Ðèçâàíûí Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ
ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. Ñèéàùûíû èøüàë îëóíìóø
Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿêè åðìÿíè àëàéûíûí ãÿãàðýàù
ðÿèñè Àðìàèñ Ñààêéàí òÿñäèã åäèá. Åðìÿíèëÿð
ùÿìèí ÿñèðëÿðè æóðíàëèñò Ñàëàòûí ßñýÿðîâàíûí
ãÿòëèíèí òÿøêèëàò÷ûñû,«Íàïîëåîí» ëÿãÿáëè Àðêà-
äè Àéðèéàíëà äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿéèáëÿð. Àéðèéàí
ùÿáñõàíàäà þëäöéö ö÷öí äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìà-
éûá. 

Ìåùäèéåâ
Áàêèð

Áàéðàì îüëó

1962-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Ìàãñóäëó êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. Øèðèí Ìèðçÿéåâèí
áàø÷ûëûã åòäèéè òàáîðóí òÿðêè-
áèíäÿ äþéöøöá. Ñöðöúö Ìåù-
äèéåâ Áàêèð 12 íÿôÿð äþéöø÷ö



The driver Mehdiyev Bakir with 12 fighters
went to the military unit in Sirkhavand village
and brought food to fighters. They were sur-
rounded by Armenians and he was wound-
ed. One of soldiers came up to him in order
to help, hid him in wheat cornfield. The next
morning Shirin Mirzeyev with fighters came
at the same place but couldn�t find Bakir.
When the commander of battalion Shirin
Mirzeyev with fighters returned, he caught on
the mind territory.

Karimov Yusif Museyib oglu who returned
from Armenian captivity (at present he lives in
Takhta korpu settlement of Aghjabadi dis-
trict), he was kept in isolation in Khankandi
and found out from Azerbaijani prisoners who
moved into Spitak of Armenia that Mehdiyev
Bakir was kept in prison at the same town.

Mehdiyev
Ibrahim
Pesi oglu

Mehdiyev Ibrahim Pesi
oglu was born in Turshsu vil-
lage of Shusha�s district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1962.
On the 8th of May, 1992 during
the day of Shusha occupation
by Armenians, Mehdiyev Ibra-
him with 6 policemen was

taken prisoner at the fight for Kirs Mountain.
His sister Guliyeva Dilafruz Pesi gizi who

lived in Turshsu village of Shusha district
(she lives in pioneer camp in Goradil village
of Absheron district) wrote a statement that
his front-line comrades found out Ibrahim
was taken prisoner during the fight for Kirs
Mountain on the 8th of May, 1992.   

That fact was confirmed by the brother of
prisoner, policeman Mammadov Yelmar
Agja oglu � Mammadov Mehman Agja oglu
who lived in Turshsu village of Shusha dis-
trict (now he lives in refugees� camp
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èëÿ Ñûðõàâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿêè ùÿðáè ùèññÿíèí äþ-
éöø÷öëÿðèíÿ ÿðçàã àïàðàí çàìàí åðìÿíè ìö-
ùàñèðÿñèíÿ äöøöá âÿ éàðàëàíûá. ßñýÿðëÿðäÿí
áèðè Áàêèðè õèëàñ åòìÿê ìÿãñÿäèëÿ îíó éàðàëû
âÿçèééÿòäÿ ñöðöéöá, òàõûë çÿìèñèíäÿ ýèçëÿ-
äèá. Ñÿùÿðè ýöí Øèðèí Ìèðçÿéåâ äþéöø÷öëÿðëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ ùÿìèí éåðÿ ýÿëèá, ëàêèí Áàêèðè îðàäà
òàïà áèëìÿéèá. Ãàéûäàíäà òàáîð êîìàíäèðè
Øèðèí Ìèðçÿéåâ ìèíàëàíìûø ñàùÿéÿ äöøöá âÿ
øÿùèä îëóá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø, Àüúàáÿäè
ðàéîíóíóí Òàõòà êþðïö ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Êÿðèìîâ Éóñèô Ìóñåéèá îüëó Õàí-
êÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí òÿúðèäõàíàäà ñàõ-
ëàíûëàí âàõò Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ñïèòàê øÿùÿðèíäÿí
îðàéà êþ÷öðöëìöø àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðëÿðäÿí
Ìåùäèéåâ Áàêèðèí ùÿìèí øÿùÿðäÿ éåðëÿøÿí
ùÿáñõàíàäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Ìåùäèéåâ
Èáðàùèì

Ïåñè îüëó

1962-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Øóøà ðàéîíóíóí
Òóðøñó êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
Ïîëèñ èø÷èñè Ìåùäèéåâ Èáðàùèì
8 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ 6 ïîëèñ èø-
÷èñè èëÿ Êèðñ äàüû óüðóíäà äþ-
éöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áàúûñû-Øóøà ðàéîíó Òóðøñó êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Àáøåðîí ðàéîíóíóí Ýþðÿäèë êÿíäèíäÿêè ïèî-
íåð äöøÿðýÿñèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ãóëèéåâà
Äèëÿôðóç Ïåñè ãûçû ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ ãàðäàøûíûí äþ-
éöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí îíóí 8 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ
Êèðñäàüû óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéö-
íö þéðÿíäèéèíè éàçûá. 

Áó ôàêòû Èáðàùèìëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöë-
ìöø ïîëèñ èø÷èñè Ìÿììÿäîâ Éåëìàð Àüúà
îüëóíóí ãàðäàøû - Òóðøñó êÿíä ñàêèíè,Àüúà-
áÿäè ðàéîíóíäàêû «Àëìàí» ãà÷ãûí äöøÿðýÿ-
ñèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìÿììÿäîâ Ìåùìàí
Àüúà îüëó äà òÿñäèã åäèá. 



«Alman» in Aghjabadi district).
Mammadov Shakir Yusif oglu who lived

in Turshsu (he lives in Guzanli village of
Aghdam district) informed that together with
7 policemen they were taken prisoners by
Armenians.

In 1993 Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who
lived in Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz dis-
trict got a list of Azerbaijani prisoners of war
and hostages from Alaverdiyan Shamir
(Yerevan-74, Nijni Shengavit Street, 35,
app.22, phone: 63-60-70). There was the
name of Mehdiyev Ibrahim Pesi oglu in the
list. It was shown that Ibrahim was kept in a
central prison in Yerevan.

Mehdiyev
Ilham
Imdad oglu

Mehdiyev Ilham Imdad oglu
was born in Alpoud village of
Barda district of Azerbaijan
Republic. In 1991 he entered
mortar battalion of voluntaries
Shikh organized in Baku. Ilham
was sent to defend Khojali
allotted to Baku sub-unit of

National Hero Agil Guliyev. He was seriously
wounded during the day of Khojali�s occupa-
tion from the 25th tol 26th of February, 1992.
Mehdiyev Ilham was taken prisoner, kept in
Asgaran, Khankandi and then in Yerevan.

According to the words of his brother
Mehdiyev Mehdi Imdad oglu (he lives in
Baku, M.Amirov Street, 32, app.21), while
searching for his brother, a woman turk
mehseti who returned from Armenian captiv-
ity and lived in Khojali (it�s pity he forgot her
name) informed that Ilham was wounded in
leg and head. When he was taken prisoner,
people helped him. At that moment Mehdi
found out that Ilham was taken prisoner by
Armenians and kept in prison of special
regime in Yerevan.
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Òóðøñó êÿíä ñàêèíè, Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí
Ãóçàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìÿììÿäîâ
Øàêèð Éóñèô îüëó ùÿìèí ïîëèñ èø÷èñèëÿðèíèí åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö áèëäè-
ðèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí 1993-úö èë-
äÿ Òáèëèñè øÿùÿðèíäÿ Àëàâåðäèéàí Ñàìèðäÿí
(Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðè-74, Íèæíûé Øåíãàâèò êö÷ÿñè,
åâ 35,ìÿíçèë 22; òåë: 63-60-70) àëäûüû àçÿð-
áàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà
Ìåùäèéåâ Èáðàùèì Ïåñè îüëóíóí Éåðåâàí øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿêè ìÿðêÿçè ùÿáñõàíàäà ñàõëàíäûüû
ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ìåùäèéåâ
Èëùàì

Èìäàä îüëó

1967-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Áÿðäÿ ðàéîíóíóí
Àëïîóä êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1991-úè èëäÿ êþíöëëö îëàðàã Øûõ
ìèíîìéîò÷óëàð òàáîðóíà éàçû-
ëûá. Ìèëëè Ãÿùðÿìàí Àãèë Ãóëè-
éåâèí êîìàíäèð îëäóüó Áàêû
áþëöéöíöí òÿðêèáèíäÿ Õîúàëûíûí
ìöäàôèÿñèíÿ éîëëàíûá. 1992-úè èë ôåâðàë àéûíûí
25-äÿí 26-íà êå÷ÿí ýåúÿ àüûð éàðàëàíàðàã
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. ßââÿë ßñýÿðàíäà,Õàíêÿíäèí-
äÿ,ñîíðà èñÿ Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ì. ßìèðîâ êö÷ÿñè,
åâ 32,ìÿíçèë 21-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìåùäèéåâ Ìåù-
äè Èìäàä îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, Èëùàìûí àõ-
òàðûøû çàìàíû åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø
Õîúàëû ñàêèíè,ìèëëèééÿòúÿ ìåùñåòè òöðêö îëàí
áèð ãàäûí (àäûíû óíóäóá) Èëùàìûí àéàüûíäàí
âÿ áàøûíäàí éàðàëàíäûüûíû,ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿí çà-
ìàí ÿùàëèíèí îíà êþìÿê åòäèéèíè áèëäèðèá.
Ãàðàáàüäà äþéöøÿí Ìåùäè Èëùàìûí åðìÿíè-
ëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,Éåðåâàí øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ õöñóñè ðåæèìëè ùÿáñõàíàäà ñàõëàíäûüû-
íû þéðÿíèá. 



Mehdiyev
Mirzali
Yahya oglu

Mehdiyev Mirzali Yahya
oglu was born in Dag Gilishdi
village of Kelbajar district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1968.
When Armenians began the
aggression regarding Gara-
bagh, he took part in defense
of native land. On the 7th of

February, 1994 the commander of troop
Mehdiyev Mirzali with: Alishov Feyruz Beyish
oglu (commander of battalion), Humbatov
Khalid Ali oglu (chief of staff of battalion),
Suleymanov Shahin Anvar oglu (commander
of troop), Mammadov Babek Farman oglu
(signaler), Salimov Elkhan Salim oglu (com-
mon), Aliyev Adalat Qara oglu (common)
was wounded and they were taken prisoners
during the fight in Jamilli village of Kelbajar
district.

His father Mehdiyev Yahya Mehdi oglu
who lived in Dag Gilishdi village of Kelbajar
district (he lives in Baku, Mushfigibad settle-
ment of Garabagh district, 5Q, app.13) got
that information from front-line comrades
while searching for his son.

Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who lived
in Garadaghli village of Khojavand district
(now he lives in Machgara village of
Beylagan district) wrote a statement that dur-
ing radio communication with Armenian
policeman Albert in Garvand village of
Aghdam district in 1995, Mehdiyev Mirzali
with 3 front-line comrades: Alishov Feyruz
Beyish oglu, Suleymanov Shahin Anvar
oglu, Humbatov Khalid Ali oglu, was taken
prisoner, kept in Yerevan and then in Shusha
prison.
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Ìåùäèéåâ
Ìèðçÿëè

Éÿùéà îüëó

1968-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí Äàü Ãûëûøäû êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. Ãàðàáàüà åðìÿíèëÿ-
ðèí òÿúàâöçö áàøëàéàí ýöíäÿí
äîüìà òîðïàãëàðûí ìöäàôèÿñè-
íÿ ãàëõûá. Òàüûì êîìàíäèðè
Ìåùäèéåâ Ìèðçÿëè 7 ôåâðàë
1994-úö èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíóíóí Úÿìèëëè
êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ Àëûøîâ Ôåéðóç Áÿ-
éèø îüëó (òàáîð êîìàíäèðè), Ùöìáÿòîâ Õàëèä
ßëè îüëó (òàáîðóí ãÿðàðýàù ðÿèñè), Ñöëåéìà-
íîâ Øàùèí ßíâÿð îüëó (òàãûì êîìàíäèðè),
Ìÿììÿäîâ Áàáÿê Ôÿðìàí îüëó (ðàáèòÿ÷è),
Ñÿëèìîâ Åëõàí Ñÿëèì îüëó (ñûðàâè), ßëèéåâ
ßäàëÿò Ãàðà îüëó (ñûðàâè) èëÿ éàðàëû âÿçèééÿò-
äÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû àòàñû-Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó Äàü
Ãûëûøäû êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ãàðàäàü ðà-
éîíó Ìöøôèãàáàä ãÿñÿáÿñè, åâ 5Ã, ìÿíçèë
13-äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìåùäèéåâ Éÿùéà Ìåù-
äè îüëó Ìèðçÿëèíèí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû îíóí äþ-
éöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí þéðÿíèá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó
èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,1995-úè èëäÿ åðìÿíè ïî-
ëèñè Àëáåðòëÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ãÿðâÿíä
êÿíäèíäÿ àïàðäûüû äàíûøûãëàðäà Ìåùäèéåâ
Ìèðçÿëèíèí 3 äþéöø éîëäàøû – Àëûøîâ Ôåéðóç
Áÿéèø îüëó, Ñöëåéìàíîâ Øàùèí ßíâÿð îüëó,
Ùöìáÿòîâ Õàëèä ßëè îüëó èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿââÿë
Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû, ñîíðàäàí
Øóøà øÿùÿð ùÿáñõàíàñûíà êþ÷öðöëäöéöíö þé-
ðÿíèá. 



Mehdiyev
Mohubbat
Geys oglu

Mehdiyev Mohubbat Geys
oglu was born in Khanarab vil-
lage of Barda district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1956. On
the 3rd of September, 1992 he
went to his relative�s place -
Imamgulubeyli village of Agh-
dam district. On the 4th of

September, 1992 Mohubbat with his brother-
in-law Mammadov Isa Humbat oglu by car
«Jiguli» (public plate-number P 22-58 AQ)
and relative Alimardanov Maharram Shukur
oglu went to the place of his young brother-
in-law Jannat and didn�t come back any
more.

3 days later Armenians connected and
informed that they could change 3 hostages
for missed Armenian Ashot. The change
wasn�t realized because they couldn�t find
Ashot. That information was given by his
brother-in-law Huseynov Musa Humbat oglu
(he lives in Sumgayit town, 17th microdis-
trict, 63, app.53).

Hadiyev Agarazi Agakarim oglu who
returned from Armenian captivity in 1994
said that he saw them in Shusha prison.

Mehdiyev
Sultan
Ismat oglu

Mehdiyev Sultan Ismat
oglu was born in Hanifa village
of Balakan district of Azerbai-
jan Republic in 1958. He
worked at Police Department
of Gakh district. On the 4th of
May, 1992 when Armenians
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Ìåùäèéåâ
Ìþùöááÿò
Ãåéñ îüëó

1956-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Áÿðäÿ ðàéîíóíóí
Õàíÿðÿá êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 3 ñåíòéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ
Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Èìàìãóëó-
áÿéëè êÿíäèíÿ ãîùóìëàðûýèëÿ
ãîíàã ýåäèá. 4 ñåíòéàáð
1992-úè èëäÿ ãàéíû Ìÿììÿäîâ
Èñà Ùöìáÿò îüëóíóí èäàðÿ åòäèéè Ï22-58ÀÃ
äþâëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû «Æèãóëè» ìàðêàëû àâòî-
ìàøûíäà, ãîùóìó-ßëèìÿðäàíîâ Ìÿùÿððÿì
Øöêöð îüëó èëÿ Àüäàìûí Àáäàë-Ýöëàáëû êÿí-
äèíäÿ ùÿðáè õèäìÿòäÿ îëàí êè÷èê ãàéíû Úÿí-
íÿòèí éàíûíà ýåäèá âÿ áèð äàùà ýåðè ãàéûò-
ìàéûáëàð. 

3 ýöí ñîíðà åðìÿíèëÿð ðàäèîÿëàãÿ éàðà-
äàðàã ùÿìèí 3 íÿôÿðè ýèðîâ ýþòöðäöêëÿðèíè
âÿ èòêèí äöøìöø Àøîò àäëû åðìÿíè èëÿ äÿéèø-
ìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèáëÿð. Àøîò òàïûëìàäû-
üû ö÷öí äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. Áó ìÿëóìà-
òû Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè,17-úè ìèêðîðàéîí,åâ 63,
ìÿíçèë 53-äÿ éàøàéàí ãàéíû Ùöñåéíîâ Ìóñà
Ùöìáÿò îüëó âåðèá. 

1994-úö èëäÿ åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûò-
ìûø Ùàäûéåâ Àüàðÿçè Àüàêÿðèì îüëó îíëàðûí
ùÿð ö÷öíö Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ýþðäöéöíö
äåéèá. 

Ìåùäèéåâ
Ñóëòàí

Èñìÿò îüëó

1958-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Áàëàêÿí ðàéîíó-
íóí Ùÿíèôÿ êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Ãàõ Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿ-
ñèíäÿ èøëÿéèá. 4 ìàé 1992-úè èë-
äÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí Øóøàéà ýöúëö
ùöúóìëàðû áàøëàéàí âàõò Ãàõ



began to attack Shusha, 11 officers from
Police Department of Gakh district were sent
there. On the 8th of May, 1992 during the
day of Shusha�s occupation, Sultan with 3
policemen was taken prisoner by Armenians
and kept in occupied Shusha.

When Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who
lived in Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz dis-
trict searched for his sister Huseynova
Tamara, he got a list of Azerbaijani prisoners
of war and hostages from the representative
of Armenian CRC Alaverdiyan Shamir
(Yerevan-74, Nijni Shengavit Street, 35,
app.22, phone: 63-60-70) and the chief of
staff of Shusha regiment confirmed that list.
There was the name of Mehdiyev Sultan in
the list. It was shown that he was kept in
Shusha.

Mehdiyev
Tanriverdi
Allahverdi oglu

Mehdiyev Tanriverdi Allah-
verdi oglu was born in Alakchi
village of Lachin district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1940.
On the 30th of March, 1992
during occupation of Lachin
district Tanriverdi with his fam-
ily moved into Talish village of

Aghdara district. He was a shepherd in col-
lective farm of the same village. His hearing
was weak. Tanriverdi Mehdiyev grazed the
cattle and then he was stolen, taken as
hostage by Armenians.

That information was given by his broth-
er Mehdiyev Umud Allahverdi oglu who lived
in Alakchi village of Lachin district (now he
lives in Baku, Khatai Avenue, 30, app.23).

His relative Gasimov Ahliman Musa oglu
who was born in Archut village of Kirovakan
district of Armenia (he lives in Baku, Khatai
district, Kohne Ahmedli settlement, Street „
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Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíäÿ èøëÿéÿí 11 ÿìÿêäàø-
ëà áèðëèêäÿ ùÿìèí ÿðàçèéÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. 8 ìàé
1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøà èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí Ñóëòàí
îíóíëà äþéöøÿ ýåäÿí 3 ïîëèñ ÿìÿêäàøû èëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,
èøüàë îëóíìóø Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-×ûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Úÿìèééÿòèíèí
íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àëàâåðäèéàí Ñàìèðäÿí (Éåðå-
âàí øÿùÿðè-74,Íèæíûé Øåíãàâèò êö÷ÿñè,åâ 35,
ìÿíçèë 22,òåë: 48-67-93) àëäûüû,Øóøà àëàéûíûí
ãÿðàðýàù ðÿèñè Àüàéàí Åëìèðàíûí òÿñäèã åòäè-
éè Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíûëàí àçÿðáàéúàí-
ëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ñóëòà-
íûí Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ìåùäèéåâ
Òàíðûâåðäè

Àëëàùâåðäè îüëó

1940-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
ßëÿê÷è êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1992-úè èë ìàðò àéûíûí 30-äà
àèëÿñè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéî-
íóíóí Òàëûø êÿíäèíÿ êþ÷öá.
Ùÿìèí êÿíäèí ñîâõîçóíäà ÷î-
áàí èøëÿéèá. Åøèòìÿ ãàáèëèééÿòè
çÿèô îëàí Ìåùäèéåâ Òàíðûâåðäè ñîâõîçóí
ìàë-ãàðàñûíû îòàðàðêÿí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá.

Áó ìÿëóìàòû îíóí ãàðäàøû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó
ßëÿê÷è êÿíä ñàêèíè, Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Õÿòàè ïðîñ-
ïåêòè, åâ 30, ìÿíçèë 23-äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Ìåùäèéåâ Óìóä Àëëàùâåðäè îüëó âåðèá. 

Ãîùóìó-Åðìÿíèñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Êè-
ðîâàêàí ðàéîíó Àð÷óò êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá, ñîíðàäàí Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Õÿòàè ðàéîíó
Êþùíÿ ßùìÿäëè ãÿñÿáÿñè,9-úó êö÷ÿ,åâ 11-äÿ
éàøàéàí Ãàñûìîâ ßùëèìàí Ìóñà îüëó èçàùà-
òûíäà éàçûá êè,ÿñëÿí åðìÿíèñòàíëû îëäóüó,åð-



9, app.11) wrote a statement he took part in
radio communication with Armenians as a
translator because he was originally from
Armenia. During the following talks, he
asked about his relative Mehdiyev Tanriverdi
from Jora who watched over Azerbaijani
prisoners kept in Khankandi. Jora said that
he watched over Tanriverdi and demanded
20000 dollars of USA for his release. It was
impossible to release Tanriverdi because his
family couldn�t collect money.

Maharov
Mammadaga
Gurban oglu

Maharov Mammadaga Gur-
ban oglu was born in Ahmadagali
village of Agdam district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1971. In
March of 1994 he voluntarily
joined the battalion of self-
defense and took part in fights.
On the 17th of April, 1994 during

the fight in Kangarli village of Aghdam district
Mammadaga was taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the words of his sister
Namazova Sveta Gurban gizi (she lives in
Baku, Ganja avenue, 115, app. 1) after 6
months of her missed brother, his front-line
comrades told her that Mammadaga was
wounded, contused and taken prisoner. After
being kept for 2 months in hospital in Khankan-
di, he was given to an Armenian called Albert. 

Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who lived
in Garadaghli village of Khojavand district
(he lives in Machgara village of Beylagan
district) wrote a statement that during a
meeting with Armenian side in Garavand vil-
lage of Aghdam district, a representative of
the opposite side Albert Voskanyan side had
informed him that Maharov Mammadaga
was kept in Khankandi. 
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ìÿíè äèëèíè áèëäèéè ö÷öí îðäóäà ãàðøû òÿðÿôëÿ
àïàðûëàí ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàðäà òÿðúöìÿ÷è ãèñìèí-
äÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. Íþâáÿòè äàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû
Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðëÿðÿ
íÿçàðÿò åäÿí Æîðàäàí ãîùóìó Ìåùäèéåâ
Òàíðûâåðäèíè ñîðóøóá. Æîðà Òàíðûâåðäèíèí
îíóí íÿçàðÿòè àëòûíäà Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäû-
üûíû áèëäèðèá. Îíó àçàä åòìÿê ö÷öí 20.000
ÀÁØ äîëëàðû òÿëÿá åäèá. Àèëÿñè ùÿìèí ìÿáëÿ-
üè äöçÿëäÿ áèëìÿäèéè ö÷öí Òàíðûâåðäèíè àçàä
åòìÿê ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. 

Ìÿùÿðîâ
Ìÿììÿäàüà
Ãóðáàí îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí ßùìÿäàüàëû êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1994-úö èëèí ìàðò
àéûíäà êþíöëëö îëàðàã þçöíö-
ìöäàôèÿ áàòàëéîíóíóí òÿðêè-
áèíäÿ äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá.
17 àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì
ðàéîíóí Êÿíýÿðëè êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûíäà åðìÿíè-
ëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòóðóëóá. 

Áàúûñû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ýÿíúÿ ïðîñïåêòè, åâ
115, ìÿíçèë 1-äÿ éàøàéàí Íàìàçîâà Ñâåòà
Ãóðáàí ãûçûíûí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, ãàðäàøû èòêèí
äöøÿíäÿí 6 àé ñîíðà îíóí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû
Ìÿììÿäàüàíûí éàðàëàíàðàã êîíòóçèéà àëäûüû-
íû âÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö, 2 àé Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ
õÿñòÿõàíàäà ñàõëàíäûãäàí ñîíðà Àëáåðò àäëû
åðìÿíèíèí èõòèéàðûíà âåðèëäèéèíè þéðÿíèáëÿð. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíó Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó ÿðèçÿ-
ñèíäÿ áèëäèðèá êè,Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ãÿðâÿíä
êÿíäèíäÿ åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè èëÿ êå÷èðèëÿí ýþðöø
çàìàíû ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àëáåðò
Âîñêàíéàí Ìÿùÿðîâ Ìÿììÿäàüàíûí Õàí-
êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 



Maharramov
Bakhtiyar
Ahmed oglu

Maharramov Bakhtiyar Ah-
med oglu was born in 1958.
He took part in fights for
Garabagh. On the 27th of De-
cember, 1993 during the fight
in direction of Gulluje village of
Aghdam district Bakhtiyar was
taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the words of his relative
Aliyeva Sakina Agahuseyn gizi (she lives in
Baku, Bakikhanov settlement, Neftichiler
Street, 9B, app.36), while searching for
Bakhtiyar, his front-line comrade said that he
was taken prisoner in Gulluje village and
kept in a private house in Khankandi.

According to the information of Asgarov
Hidayat Agahuseyn oglu who returned from
Armenian captivity (he lives in Baku, 2nd
Zabrat,app.22/3), when he was kept in Khan-
kandi in 1994, Bakhtiyar was with him. Arme-
nians put him to torture as other prisoner.
When he was released, he didn�t see
Bakhtiyar any more.

Maharramov
Ilgar
Nureddin oglu

Maharramov Ilgar Nured-
din oglu was born in Safikurd
village of Goranboy district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1960.
In 1992 he took part in fights
for defense of native lands.
Senior sergeant Maharramov
Ilgar with representative of Zar
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Ìÿùÿððÿìîâ
Áÿõòèéàð

ßùìÿä îüëó

1958-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ
èøòèðàê åäèá. 27 äåêàáð 1993-
úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ýöë-
ëöúÿ êÿíäè èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ ýå-
äÿí äþéöø çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëöá. 

Ãîùóìó-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Áàêû-
õàíîâ ãÿñÿáÿñè,Íåôò÷èëÿð êö÷ÿñè,åâ 9Á,ìÿí-
çèë 36-äà éàøàéàí ßëèéåâà Ñÿêèíÿ Àüàùöñåéí
ãûçûíûí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,Áÿõòèéàðûí àõòàðûøû çà-
ìàíû äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû îíóí Ýöëëöúÿ êÿíäèí-
äÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö, Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ øÿõñè
åâäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèáëÿð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Áàêû øÿùÿðè,
2-úè Çàáðàò ãÿñÿáÿñè, Èñòè Øèòèëëèê Êîìáèíàòû,
åâ 22,ìÿíçèë 3-äÿ éàøàéàí ßñýÿðîâ Ùèäàéÿò
Àüàùöñåéí îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,
1994-úö èëäÿ Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí
âàõò Áÿõòèéàð äà îíóíëà áèðëèêäÿ îëóá. Åðìÿ-
íèëÿð îíà äà äèýÿð ÿñèðëÿð êèìè àüûð èøýÿíúÿ-
ëÿð âåðèáëÿð. ßñèðëèêäÿí àçàä îëóíàíäàí ñîí-
ðà áèð äàùà îíó ýþðìÿéèá. 

Ìÿùÿððÿìîâ
Èëãàð

Íóðÿääèí îüëó

1960-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ýîðàíáîé ðàéî-
íóíóí Ñÿôèêöðä êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëäÿí äîüìà
òîðïàãëàðûí ìöäàôèÿñè óüðóíäà
äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. Áàø
÷àâóø Ìÿùÿððÿìîâ Èëãàð Ìó-
ðîâäàüûí ÿòÿéèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí



village of Kelbajar district. Bahadur Kamalov
helped people to leave occupied territory in
Meydanchay in front of Murovdagh, they
tried to help wounded Karimov Shahin, and
Armenians surrounded them and took as
prisoners at that moment.

His front-line comrade Maharramov
Nizami Mammad oglu who was the com-
mander of moto-shooting troop (he lives in
«Khayal» cooperative of Mingechevir district)
wrote a statement that on the 5th of April,
1993 he was surrounded in Meydanchay in
front of Murovdagh, they lost many soldiers.
Nizami witnessed that 7 fighters including
Ilgar, representative of Executive Power of
Zar village of Kelbajar district Kamalov Baha-
dur and wounded Karimov Shahin were
taken prisoners.

According to the information of Kamalov
Bahadur�s wife Kamalova Zeynab Musa gizi
who lived in Zar village of Kelbajar district (at
present she lives in Yenidashkand village of
Barda district), when Armenians captured
their village, representative of district of
executive power Bahadur helped old men to
leave the territory. Bahadur with senior ser-
geant Maharramov Ilgar went to help wound-
ed military man Karimov Shahin and at that
time Armenians took them as prisoners.

The father of prisoner of war Karimov
Shahin Heydar oglu � Karimov Heydar
Abdulali oglu (he lives in Mingechevir,
M.S.Ordubadi Street,12) said that senior ser-
geant Maharramov Ilgar and Kamalov
Bahadur went to help his wounded son, they
were surrounded and taken prisoners by
Armenians.
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Ìåéäàí÷àéû êå÷ÿðêÿí Êÿëáÿúÿð Ðàéîí Èúðà
Ùàêèìèééÿòèíèí Çàð êÿíäè öçðÿ íöìàéÿíäÿñè
Áàùàäóð Êàìàëîâëà éàðàëû äþéöø÷ö Êÿðèìîâ
Øàùèíè õèëàñ åòìÿéÿ ÷àëûøûá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû
ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûá âÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû-Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð ðàéîíóíóí
«Õÿéàë» êîîïåðàòèâèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø,ùÿðáè
ùèññÿäÿ ìîòîàòûúû òàüûì êîìàíäèðè âÿçèôÿ-
ñèíäÿ ãóëëóã åòìèø Ìÿùÿððÿìîâ Íèçàìè
Ìÿììÿä îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè, 5 àïðåë
1993-úö èëäÿ Ìóðîâäàüûí ÿòÿéèíäÿ Ìåéäàí-
÷àéäà ìöùàñèðÿéÿ äöøöá,÷îõ ñàéäà èòêè âå-
ðèáëÿð. Íèçàìè áèð íå÷ÿ äþéöø éîëäàøû èëÿ 7
íÿôÿðèí, î úöìëÿäÿí Èëãàðûí, Êÿëáÿúÿð Ðàéîí
Èúðà Ùàêèìèééÿòèíèí Çàð êÿíäè öçðÿ íöìàéÿí-
äÿñè Êàìàëîâ Áàùàäóðóí âÿ éàðàëû Êÿðèìîâ
Øàùèíèí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöäöéöíöí øàùèäè îëóá. 

Êàìàëîâ Áàùàäóðóí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Êÿë-
áÿúÿð ðàéîíó Çàð êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áÿðäÿ ðàéîíó-
íóí Éåíèäàøêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Êàìàëîâà Çåéíÿá Ìóñà ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿ-
ëóìàòà ýþðÿ, åðìÿíèëÿð éàøàäûãëàðû êÿíäè èø-
üàë åäÿí çàìàí ðàéîí èúðà ùàêèìèééÿòèíèí
ìöìàéÿíäÿñè èøëÿéÿí Áàùàäóð ÿðàçèäÿí ãî-
úàëàðû âÿ êèìñÿñèçëÿðè ÷ûõàðûá. Áàø ÷àâóø Èë-
ãàð Ìÿùÿððÿìîâëà áèðëèêäÿ éàðàëû ùÿðá÷è Øà-
ùèí Êÿðèìîâà êþìÿéÿ ýåäèá âÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

ßñèð Êÿðèìîâ Øàùèí Ùåéäÿð îüëóíóí àòà-
ñû-Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð øÿùÿðè, Ì.Ñ.Îðäóáàäè êö÷ÿñè,
åâ 12-äÿ éàøàéàí Êÿðèìîâ Ùåéäÿð Àáäóëÿëè
îüëóíóí ìÿëóìàòûíäà äåéèëèá êè, éàðàëû îüëó-
íà êþìÿéÿ ýÿëìèø áàø ñàâóø Ìÿùÿððÿìîâ Èë-
ãàð âÿ Êàìàëîâ Áàùàäóð åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöáëÿð.



Maharramov
Mirza
Bayram oglu

Maharramov Mirza Bayram
oglu was born in Sariyatag vil-
lage of Gubadli district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1974.
In December of 1992 he was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Gubadli

district. On the 13th of February, 1993 during
the fight in Drambon village of Aghdara dis-
trict Mirza was taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the words of his brother
Maharramov Tahir Bayram oglu (he lives in
Baku, Babek Street, 8, app.3), Mirza was
taken prisoner, later when both of represen-
tatives searched for hostages and corpses
on the territory between Gubadli and Police
Department of Gorus district, the head of
Police Department informed that Mirza was
alive. He was kept in Police Department of
Gorus district. Then Gubadli district was cap-
tured by Armenians and the connection was
interrupted. It was impossible to release
Mirza.

Maharramov
Shukur
Osman oglu

Maharramov Shukur Os-
man oglu was born in Araz
Yaglivand village of Fuzuli dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1969. In 1989 he was mobi-
lized from Soviet Army. In
1991 Shukur was called up for
military service by the Military

Registration and Enlistment Office of
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Ìÿùÿððÿìîâ
Ìèðçÿ

Áàéðàì îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó-
íóí Ñàðûéàòàã êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí äåêàáð
àéûíäà Ãóáàäëû Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 13 ôåâðàë
1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó-
íóí Äðàìáîí êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Áàáÿê êö÷ÿñè, åâ 8,
ìÿíçèë 3-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿùÿððÿìîâ Òàùèð
Áàéðàì îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, Ìèðçÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëäöêäÿí áèð ãÿäÿð ñîíðà Ãóáàäëû ðà-
éîíó èëÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ýîðóñ ðàéîíó àðàñûí-
äà éåðëÿøÿí ÿðàçèäÿ ùÿð èêè òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿí-
äÿëÿðè ýèðîâ âÿ ìåéèòëÿðè äÿéèøÿí çàìàí Ýî-
ðóñ Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíèí ðÿèñè îíóí ñàü
îëäóüóíó áèëäèðèá. Åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëìöø Ìÿùÿððÿìîâ Ìèðçÿ Ýîðóñ Ðà-
éîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. Ñîíðàäàí
Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë
îëóíäóüó ö÷öí ãàðøû òÿðÿôëÿ ÿëàãÿ êÿñèëèá. 

Ìÿùÿððÿìîâ
Øöêöð

Îñìàí îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí
Àðàç Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1989-úó èëäÿ Ñîâåò
Îðäóñó ñûðàëàðûíäàí òÿðõèñ
åäèëèá. 1991-úè èäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿ-
ðèíèí Áèíÿãÿäè Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá, Àüäàì äþéöøëÿðèíäÿ èøòè-



Binagadi district and took part in fights for
Aghdam. On the 22nd of March, 1993 during
the fight in Sarijalilar village and taken to
Khankandi Shukur was taken prisoner by
Armenians.

Aliyev Ahliman Hasan oglu who lived in
Alikhanbeyli village of Fuzuli district and
returned from Armenian captivity (he lives in
coolective farm „ 5 in Barda district) wrote a
statement he was kept in Khankandi with
Maharramov Shukur in 1993. Ahliman was
changed and Shukur stayed there.

Maharramova
Muhasta
Rustam gizi

Maharramova Muhasta
Rustam gizi was born in Min-
kand village of Lachin district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1906.
On the 18th of May, 1992 dur-
ing occupation of Minkand vil-
lage, her sons: Mammadov
Gurban Garakhan oglu (year of

birth: 1924), Mammadov Nariman Garakhan
oglu (then he was released), daugthers-in-
law: Mammadova Nargiz Bayram gizi (year of
birth: 1930) and Mammadova Jeyran Soltan
gizi (year of birth: 1934) were taken hostages
and taken to Police Department of Gorus dis-
trict. Then Armenians took them to the stock-
breeding farm in Karavush village and forced
for agricultural work.

That information was given by her grand-
mother Mammadova Gulnaz Gurban gizi who
lived in Minkand village of Aghdam district.

That fact was confirmed by the brother of
Mammadova Jeyran � Isgandarov Farman
Soltan oglu (he lives in Baku, Jeyranbatan
settlement, Nizami Street, 4, app.47).
According to his statements, his sister�s
mother-in-law Maharramova Muhasta who
paralysed and lied in the bed with sons and
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ðàê åäèá. 22 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ Ñàðûúàëûëàð
êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,
Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ôöçóëè ðàéî-
íó ßëèõàíáÿéëè êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áÿðäÿ ðàéîíóíäà-
êû 5 ñàéëû ñîâõîçóí ÿðàçèñèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
ßëèéåâ ßùëèìàí Ùÿñÿí îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá
êè,1993-úö èëäÿ Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ Ìÿùÿððÿ-
ìîâ Øöêöðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. ßùëèìàí äÿ-
éèøèëäèéè çàìàí Øöêöð îðàäà ãàëûá. 

Ìÿùÿððÿìîâà 
Ìóùÿñòÿ 

Ðöñòÿì ãûçû

1906-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
Ìèíêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 18 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ
äîüìà êÿíäëÿðè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí
îüëàíëàðû Ìÿììÿäîâ Ãóðáàí
Ãàðàõàí îüëó (1924),Ìÿììÿ-
äîâ Íÿðèìàí Ãàðàõàí îüëó (ñîíðàäàí äÿéèø-
äèðèëÿðÿê ýèðîâëóãäàí àçàä îëóá), ýÿëèíëÿðè
Ìÿììÿäîâà Íÿðýèç Áàéðàì ãûçû (1930),
Ìÿììÿäîâà Úåéðàí Ñîëòàí ãûçû (1934) èëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá, Åðìÿíèñòàí Ðåñ-
ïóáëèêàñû Ýîðóñ Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíÿ àïà-
ðûëûá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû ùÿìèí ðàéîíóí Êÿðÿ-
âöø êÿíäèíäÿêè ìàëäàðëûã ôåðìàñûíäà òÿñÿð-
ðöôàò èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá åäèáëÿð. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû íÿâÿñè-Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó Ìèí-
êÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè Ìÿììÿäîâà Ýöëíàç Ãóð-
áàí ãûçû âåðèá. 

Ùÿìèí ôàêòû Ìÿììÿäîâà Úåéðàíûí ãàð-
äàøû-Úåéðàíáàòàí ãÿñÿáÿñè, Íèçàìè êö÷ÿñè,
åâ 4,ìÿíçèë 47-äÿ éàøàéàí Èñýÿíäÿðîâ Ôÿð-
ìàí Ñîëòàí îüëó äà òÿñäèã åäèá. Î,Ãóáàäëû
Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíäÿ èøëÿäèéè âàõò áàúûñû-
íûí ãàéíàíàñû, éàòàã õÿñòÿñè Ìÿùÿððÿìîâà
Ìóùÿñòÿíèí îüëàíëàðû âÿ ýÿëèíëÿðè èëÿ ýèðîâ



daughters-in-law were taken hostages. He
found out that information from head of
Police Department of Gorus district Mikhail
Hoylunts.

Mehraliyev
Samaddin
Surkhay oglu

Mehraliyev Samaddin Sur-
khay oglu was born in Malbi-
nesi village of Yevlakh district
in 1970. On the 8th of Novem-
ber, 1992 he was called up for
military service by the Military
Registration and Enlistment
Office of Yevlakh district. Sa-

maddin was sent to fight for Aghdara district.
On the 16th of November, 1992 during the
fight in Vagauz village of Aghdara district he
was wounded. Wounded Samaddin was
taken prisoner and kept in Khankandi.

His brother Mehraliyev Nureddin Surkhay
oglu who lived in Malbinesi village of Yevlakh
district got that information from his front-line
comrades and a person who returned from
captivity and lived in Shaki.

Malikov
Natig
Siyavush oglu

Malikov Natig Siyavush
oglu was born in Nadirkhanli
village of Kelbajar district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1962.
When Armenians began ag-
gression, he took part in fights
and organized the defense of
their village as a driver of
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ýþòöðöëäöéöíö Ýîðóñ Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíèí
ðÿèñè Ìèõàèë Õîéëóíòñäàí þéðÿíèá. 

Ìåùðÿëèéåâ
Ñàìÿääèí

Ñóðõàé îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Éåâëàõ ðàéîíó-
íóí Ìàëáèíÿñè êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 8 íîéàáð 1992-úè èë-
äÿ Éåâëàõ Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êî-
ìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Àüäÿðÿ ðà-
éîíó óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðÿ ýþí-
äÿðèëèá. 16 íîéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéî-
íóíóí Ãîçëó (Âàãàóç) êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþ-
éöø çàìàíû éàðàëàíûá. Éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ Ãû-
çûëãàéà ìåøÿñèíäÿ ãàëûá. Åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ øÿõ-
ñè åâäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû ãàðäàøû-Éåâëàõ ðàéîíó Ìàëáè-
íÿñè êÿíä ñàêèíè Ìåùðÿëèéåâ Íóðÿääèí Ñóðõàé
îüëó îíóí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí âÿ ÿñèðëèêäÿí
ãàéûòìûø Øÿêè ðàéîí ñàêèíèíäÿí þéðÿíèá. 

Ìÿëèêîâ
Íàòèã

Ñèéàâóø îüëó

1962-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí Íàäèðõàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. Åðìÿíèëÿðèí Ãàðàáà-
üà òÿúàâöçö áàøëàéàí ýöíäÿí
ïèéàäàëàðûí äþéöø ìàøûíûíûí
ñöðöñöúö êèìè éàøàäûãëàðû ÿðà-
çèíèí ìöäàôèÿñè óüðóíäà äþ-



armoured infantry machine. On the 28th of
March, 1993 when Armenians began to
attack Kelbajar, he fought till the bullets were
over at the fight in Bagilpaya village. When
Natig was taken prisoner, he wanted to blow
up himself with hand grenade. But
Armenians didn�t give him an opportunity.

That information was given by Guliyev
Bakhtiyar Mahammad oglu who returned from
Armenian captivity and lived in Kilseli village
of Kelbajar district (at present he lives in
Hasangaya village of Barda district).
According to his words, when he was kept in
Khankandi, he found out from an Armenian
military man that Natig wanted to commit sui-
cide but Armenians hindered him. Then he
was kept in the house of commander of bat-
talion in order to change him for missed rela-
tive.

While Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who
lived in Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz dis-
trict searching for his sister Huseynova
Tamara, he got a list of Azerbaijani prisoners
of war and hostages kept by Armenians from
representative of CRC Alaverdiyan Shamir
(Yerevan-74, Nijniy Shengavit Street, 35,
app.22, phone: 48-67-98) in Tbilisi. Chief of
staff of Shusha regiment Agayan Elmira con-
firmed that list. There was the name of
Malikov Natig in that list. It was shown that
he was kept in Khankandi.

Mamishov
Shahin
Talish oglu

Mamishov Shahin Talish
oglu was born in Khojali town
of Azerbaijan Republic in 1959.
He fought in self-defense bat-
talion on the territory of Khojali.
On the 26th of February, 1992
during the day of Khojali�s
occupation by Armenian armed
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éöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 28 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ
åðìÿíèëÿðèí Êÿëáÿúÿðÿ ùöúóìó çàìàíû Áàü-
ëûïÿéÿ êÿíäèíäÿ ñîí ìÿðìèñè ãóðòàðàíà ãÿ-
äÿð äþéöøöá,ÿñèð äöøìÿìÿê ö÷öí ÿë ãóìáà-
ðàñû èëÿ þçöíö ïàðòëàòìàã èñòÿéèá. Ëàêèí åð-
ìÿíèëÿð áóíà èìêàí âåðìÿéèáëÿð. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûò-
ìûø Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó Êèëñÿëè êÿíä ñàêèíè,ùà-
çûðäà Áÿðäÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ùÿñÿíãàéà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ãóëèéåâ Áÿõòèéàð Ìÿùÿììÿä
îüëó âåðèá. Î, Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíû-
ëàðêÿí Íàòèãèí þçöíö þëäöðìÿéÿ úÿùä åòäè-
éèíè,ëàêèí îíà ìàíå÷èëèê òþðÿòäèêëÿðèíè,ñîíðà-
äàí èòêèí äöøìöø ãîùóìó èëÿ äÿéèøìÿê
ìÿãñÿäèëÿ òàáîð êîìàíäèðëÿðèíäÿí áèðèíèí
åâèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû åðìÿíè ùÿðá÷èëÿðèíäÿí
þéðÿíèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-×ûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Úÿìèééÿ-
òèíèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àëàâåðäèéàí Ñàìèðäÿí
(Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðè-74, Íèæíûé Øåíãàâèò êö÷ÿñè,
åâ 35,ìÿíçèë 22,òåë: 48-67-93) àëäûüû âÿ èø-
üàë îëóíìóø Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿêè åðìÿíè àëàéû-
íûí ãÿðàðýàù ðÿèñè Àüàéàí Åëìèðàíûí òÿñäèã
åòäèéè àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí
ñèéàùûñûíäà Ìÿëèêîâ Íàòèãèí äÿ àäû îëóá.
Îíóí Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿ-
ðèëèá. 

Ìÿìèøîâ
Øàùèí

Òàëûø îüëó

1959-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Õîúàëû øÿùÿðèíäÿ
äîüóëóá. Õîúàëû ÿðàçè þçöíö-
ìöäàôèÿ òàáîðó éàðàäûëàí ýöí-
äÿí îíóí äþéöø÷öñö îëóá. 26
ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿ-
ùÿðè åðìÿíè ñèëàùëû áèðëÿøìÿëÿðè
òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí



forces, people went to snow forest. They had
stayed at snow forest for 3 days and 180-200
men went to Asgaran instead of Gulabli vil-
lage of Aghdam and they got surrounding of
Armenians. At that time Shahin was with peo-
ple. Armenians took them to the stock-breed-
ing farm, kept them for 2 days, then separat-
ed 13 young men including Mamishov Shahin
and took to unknown direction.

According to the words of the father of
Usubov Zakir, Elshad and Aliyar - Usubov
Kamran Huseyn oglu who returned from cap-
tivity, when he was kept in the stock-breed-
ing farm in Dehraz village of Asgeran district,
Armenians separated 13 young men includ-
ing his 3 sons and Shahin, took them to
unknown direction.

That fact was confirmed by the prisoners
who lived in Khojali and returned from
Armenian captivity: the mother of prisoner of
war Hasanov Rovshan Gachay oglu �
Hasanova Rafiga Mami gizi, Huseynov Kamil
Dadash oglu, Khudayarov Rovshah Adil oglu,
Khudayarov Vafadar Salim oglu and others.

The father of prisoner of war Garayev
Usubali Suleyman oglu � Garayev Suleyman
Salman oglu who lived in Khojali and
returned from Armenian captivity (he lives in
sanatorium «Shirvan» in Naftalan), wrote a
statement that Armenians took 13 young men
including his son and Shahin to unknown
direction. When Garayev Suleyman was
released, the commander of Aghdam battal-
ion Allahverdi Bagirov (then he died) said that
70 Azerbaijani prisoners including those
young men were kept in the building of
Department of Khankandi of Internal Affairs.
Bagirov conducted negotiations with head of
department of Khankandi of Internal Affairs
Armen Isagulov, Bagirov died as a hero and
it was impossible to return them Isagulov sent
those prisoners to Yerevan prison.

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district got a
list of Azerbaijani prisoners of war and
hostages from Armenian Alaverdiyan Shamir
(Yerevan-74, Nijniy Shengavit Street, 35,
app.22, phone: 48-67-93) in Tbilisi. There
was the name of Mamishov Shahin in that
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ÿùàëè úàíûíû ãóðòàðìàã ö÷öí ãàðëû ìåøÿëÿðÿ
ãà÷ûá. ×àøãûíëûã è÷èíäÿ îëàí 180-200 íÿôÿð
ßñýÿðàíûí Äÿùðàç êÿíäèíè Àüäàìûí Ýöëàáëû
êÿíäè áèëèá,ùÿìèí èñòèãàìÿòÿ öç òóòàðàã ìö-
ùàñèðÿéÿ äöøöáëÿð. Î çàìàí Øàùèí äÿ ÿùàëè
èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ îëóá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû Äÿùðàç
êÿíäèíäÿêè ìàëäàðëûã ôåðìàñûíäà 2 ýöí ñàõ-
ëàäûãäàí ñîíðà ÿñèðëÿðèí àðàñûíäàí Ìÿìèøîâ
Øàùèí äÿ äàõèë îëìàãëà 13 íÿôÿð ýÿíúè ñå÷èá
íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ îëàí Óñóáîâ Çàêèð,
Óñóáîâ Åëøàä âÿ Óñóáîâ ßëèéàðûí àòàñû-ýè-
ðîâëóãäàí ãàéûòìûø Óñóáîâ Êàìðàí Ùöñåéí
îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíóíóí
Äÿùðàç êÿíäèíäÿ ìàëäàðëûã ôåðìàñûíäà ñàõ-
ëàíûëàí çàìàí åðìÿíèëÿð îíóí 3 îüëó âÿ Øà-
ùèí äÿ äàõèë îëìàãëà 13 ñàüëàì ýÿíúè íàìÿ-
ëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. 

Áó ôàêòû åðìÿíè ýèðîâëóüóíäàí ãàéûòìûø
Õîúàëû ñàêèíëÿðè – ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø Ùÿñÿíîâ
Ðþâøÿí Ãà÷àé îüëóíóí àíàñû Ùÿñÿíîâà Ðÿ-
ôèãÿ Ìÿìè ãûçû,Ùöñåéíîâ Êàìèë Äàäàø îüëó,
Õóäàéàðîâ Ðþâøÿí Àäèë îüëó,Õóäàéàðîâ Âÿ-
ôàäàð Ñÿëèì îüëó âÿ áàøãàëàðû äà òÿñäèã
åäèáëÿð. 

ßñèð ýþòöðöëìöø Õîúàëû øÿùÿð ñàêèíè Ãà-
ðàéåâ Óñóáÿëè Ñöëåéìàí îüëóíóí àòàñû-ýèðîâ-
ëóãäàí ãàéûòìûø, Íàôòàëàí øÿùÿðèíäÿêè «Øèð-
âàí» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøàí Ãàðàéåâ
Ñöëåéìàí Ñàëìàí îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,
åðìÿíèëÿð 13 íÿôÿð ýÿíúè íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿ-
òÿ àïàðûáëàð. Ãàðàéåâ Ñöëåéìàí àçàä îëóíàí-
äàí ñîíðà Àüäàì òàáîðóíóí êîìàíäèðè Àë-
ëàùâåðäè Áàüûðîâ îíà, ùÿìèí 13 ýÿíúèí Õàí-
êÿíäè ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá.
Áàüûðîâ Õàíêÿíäè äàõèëè èøëÿð èäàðÿñèíèí ðÿèñè
Àðìåí Èñàãóëîâëà äàíûøûãëàð àïàðûá, ùÿìèí
ÿñèðëÿðè äÿéèøìÿê ÿðÿôÿñèíäÿ øÿùèä îëäóüóí-
äàí,îíëàðûí ãàéòàðûëìàñû áàø òóòìàéûá. Èñàãó-
ëîâ ùÿìèí ÿñèðëÿðè Éåðåâàíà ýþíäÿðèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ Àëàâåðäèéàí Ñàìèðäÿí (Éåðåâàí-74,
Íèæíûé Øåíãàâèò êö÷ÿñè åâ 35,ìÿíçèë 22; òåë:
48-67-93) àëäûüû Åðìÿíèñòàíäà ñàõëàíûëàí
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà
Ìÿìèøîâ Øàùèíèí äÿ àäû îëóá. 



list. He was kept in Armenia.

Mammadov
Adil
Mahammad oglu

Mammadov Adil Maham-
mad oglu was born in Ashagi
Neymatabad village of Agh-
dash district of Azerbaijan Re-
public in 1968. On the 22nd of
March, 1992 he wanted to take
part in fights for Garabagh and
voluntarily appealed to the

Military Registration and Enlistment Office of
Agdash district. Adil fought in batallion of vol-
untaries organized by Ramiz Ganbarov. On
the 8th of May, 1992 he was taken prisoner
during the day of Shusha�s occupation.

According to the information of his father
Mammadov Mahammad Adil oglu who lived
in Neymatabad village of Agdash district,
while searching for his son his front-line com-
rades informed that he was taken prisoner
and kept in Shusha prison. They found out
that information from Armenians by radio
communication.

Mammadov
Agahasan
Firudin oglu

Mammadov Agahasan Fi-
rudin oglu was born in Baku in
1957. In October of 1993 offi-
cer in reserve Mammadov
Agahasan was called up for
military service by the Military
Registration and Enlistment
Office of Sabail district and

served as a commander of tank sub-unit in
Aghdara district. 

On the 31st of December, 1993 during
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Ìÿììÿäîâ
Àäèë

Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëó

1968-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàø ðàéîíó-
íóí Àøàüû Íåìÿòàáàä êÿíäèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 22 ìàðò
1992-úè èëäÿ êþíöëëö îëàðàã
Àüäàø Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüûíà ìöðàúèÿò åäèá. Ðàìèç
Ãÿíáÿðîâóí òÿøêèë åòäèéè êþ-
íöëëöëÿð òàáîðóíóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéöøöá. 8
ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøàíûí èøüàëû çàìàíû ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Àüäàø ðàéîíó Íåìÿòàáàä êÿíä
ñàêèíè Ìÿììÿäîâ Ìÿùÿììÿä Àäèë îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, Àäèëèí àõòàðûøû èëÿ
ÿëàãÿäàð ýþðöøäöéö äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû îíóí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö, Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà
ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèáëÿð. Îíëàð ùÿìèí ìÿëó-
ìàòû åðìÿíèëÿðäÿí ðàäèîÿëàãÿ âàñèòÿñèëÿ þé-
ðÿíèáëÿð. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Àüàùÿñÿí

Ôèðóäèí îüëó

1957-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. Åùòèéàòäà
îëàí çàáèò Ìÿììÿäîâ Àüàùÿ-
ñÿí 1993-úö èëèí îêòéàáð àéûí-
äà Ñÿáàèë Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿ-
òÿ ÷àüûðûëûá,Àüäàì ðàéîíóíäà
éåðëÿøÿí ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿ òàíê áþëöéöíöí êî-
ìàíäèðè âÿçèôÿñèíäÿ õèäìÿò åäèá. 

31 äåêàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíó-



the fight in Salakhli village of Aghdara dis-
trict, the members of tank crew: Alasgarov
Nahid Azay oglu (Guba), Ibrahimov Ilham
Abdulla oglu (Lerik) and Gimidiyev Ildar
Nailovich (Baku) were taken prisoners
together by Armenians.  

Huseynov Javid Aga oglu, invalid of first
group who was at Armenina captivity from
the 5th of January, 1994 to 8th of May, 1995
(he lives in Nasimi district, A.Sahet Street,
52) wrote a statement when he was kept in
Armenian captivity, he was taken to quarry in
occupied Aghdam in summer of 1994, forced
for heavy labour and saw there his former
front-line comrades: Mammadov Agahasan
Firudin oglu, Alasgarov Nahid Azay oglu,
Ibrahimov Ilham Abdulla oglu and Gimadiyev
Ildar Nailovich. They kept Javad as a prison-
er in Khojavand district and hid him from
ICRC. It was their last meeting. He didn�t see
tankmen who were taken prisoners any
more.

According to the information of ICRC
from 1994, Mammadov Agahasan was seen
in occupied Aghdam district and he was
forced to work in the quarky there in
September of 1994.

Mammadov
Akif
Ibrahim oglu

Mammadov Akif Ibrahim
oglu was born in Garaimanli
village of Gubadli district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1959.
He took part in defense and
fights for Gubadli district. On
the 16th of August, 1993 dur-
ing the fight in Basharat village

of Gubadli district a driver of military unit
Mammadov Akif with 2 front-line comrades
was taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the words of Aliyev Ahliman
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íóí Ñàëàùëû êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí ãûçüûí äþéöø
çàìàíû òàíêûí ùåéÿò öçâëÿðè ßëÿñýÿðîâ Íà-
ùèä Àçàé îüëó (Ãóáà), Èáðàùèìîâ Èëùàì Àá-
äóëëà îüëó (Ëåðèê) âÿ Ýèìàäèéåâ Èëäàð Íàèëî-
âè÷ëÿ (Áàêû) áèðëèêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

5 éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿí 8 ìàé 1995-úè èëÿ
ãÿäÿð åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ îëìóø, Û ãðóï ÿëèë,
Íÿñèìè ðàéîíó À. Ñÿùùÿò êö÷ÿñè, åâ 57 öí-
âàíäà éàøàéàí Ùöñåéíîâ Úàâèä Àüà îüëó
èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ îëäó-
üó ìöääÿòäÿ, 1994-úö èëèí éàé àéëàðûíäà èø-
üàë îëóíìóø Àüäàì ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí äàø
êàðõàíàñûíà ýÿòèðèëèá,àüûð ôèçèêè èøÿ úÿëá îëó-
íàí âàõò êå÷ìèø äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû Ìÿììÿ-
äîâ Àüàùÿñÿí Ôèðóäèí îüëó, ßëÿñýÿðîâ Íà-
ùèä Àçàé îüëó, Èáðàùèìîâ Èëùàì Àáäóëëà îü-
ëó âÿ Ýèìàäèéåâ Èëäàð Íàèëîâè÷è îðàäà ýþ-
ðöá. Îíëàð Úàâèäÿ Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíäà ÿñèð
ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû âÿ Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷
Êîìèòÿñèíäÿí ýèçëÿäèëäèêëÿðèíè äåéèáëÿð. Áó
îíëàðûí ñîíóíúó ýþðöøö îëóá. 

Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíèí
1994-úö èëäÿ âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, Ìÿì-
ìÿäîâ Àüàùÿñÿíè ùÿìèí èëèí ñåíòéàáð àéûí-
äà èøüàë îëóíìóø Àüäàì ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿ-
øÿí äàø êàðõàíàñûíäà èøëÿäèëÿí ýþðöáëÿð. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Àêèô

Èáðàùèì îüëó

1959-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó-
íóí Ãàðàèìàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíóíóí
ìöäàôèÿñèíäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. Ùÿð-
áè ùèññÿíèí ñöðöúöñö Ìÿììÿ-
äîâ Àêèô 16 àâãóñò 1993-úö èë-
äÿ 2 äþéöø éîëäàøû èëÿ Ãóáàäëû
ðàéîíóíóí Áàøàðàò êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø
çàìàíû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ýèðîâëóüóíäàí ãàéûòìûø Ôöçóëè
ðàéîíó Ãàðàõàíáÿéëè êÿíä ñàêèíè, Áèëÿñóâàð



Hasan oglu (year of birth: 1932) and Aliyev
Gahraman Hasan oglu (year of birth: 1934)
who returned from Armenian captivity and
lived in Garakhanbeyli village of Fuzuli dis-
trict (they live Bilasuvar district, camp town
„3), they were taken hostages by Arme-
nians and kept in Khankandi in 1993. In 1994
they with Mammadov Akif were in Khankan-
di isolation where they were kept. When they
were released from Armenian captivity,
Akif�s wife showed them his picture and they
recognized him.

Guliyev Hamza Allahverdi oglu (year of
birth: 1913) who released from Armenian
captivity and lived in Gubadli district
informed that Akif was kept in Khankandi in
1993.

The father of prisoner of war Rasulov
Rafig Nusraddin oglu � Rasulov Nusraddin
Gulmammad oglu who lived in Challi village
of Zardab district informed that Armenians
attacked Basharat village of Gubadli district
from Gorus district on the 16th of August,
1993. The driver whose name was Akif from
Garayamanli village of Gubadli district with
Rafig an Namig went by the car to help fight-
ers. Armenians fired upon them and they
were taken prisoners. Armenians informed
about that by radio communication. They
said that driver was wounded and they were
kept in a cellar in Gorus district.

Mammadov
Aydin
Gurban oglu

Mammadov Aydin Gurban
oglu was born in Khojali town
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1967. On the 26th of February,
1992 when Armenian armed
forces attacked Khojali, Aydin
with front-line comrade Zeyna-
lov Eldar Aslan oglu was on
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ðàéîíó ÿðàçèñèíäÿêè 3 ñàéëû ×àäûð øÿùÿðúèéèí-
äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßëèéåâ ßùëèìàí Ùÿñÿí îü-
ëóíóí (1932) âÿ ßëèéåâ Ãÿùðÿìàí Ùÿñÿí îü-
ëóíóí (1934) äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,1993-úö èëäÿ åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá,Õàíêÿí-
äè øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûáëàð. 1994-úö èëäÿ Õàíêÿí-
äè øÿùÿðèíäÿêè ìöâÿããÿòè ñàõëàìà òÿúðèäõà-
íàñûíäà Ìÿììÿäîâ Àêèô äÿ îíëàðëà îëóá.
Ýèðîâëóãäàí àçàä îëóíàíäàí ñîíðà Àêèôèí
ùÿéàò éîëäàøû îíóí øÿêëèíè ýþñòÿðäèêäÿ äÿð-
ùàë òàíûéûáëàð. 

Åðìÿíè ýèðîâëóüóíäàí àçàä åäèëìèø Ãó-
áàäëû ñàêèíè Ãóëèéåâ Ùÿìçÿ Àëëàùâåðäè îüëó
(1913) Àêèôèí 1993-úö èëäÿ Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Ùÿðáè ÿñèð Ðÿñóëîâ Ðàôèã Íöñðÿääèí îüëó-
íóí àòàñû-Çÿðäàá ðàéîíó ×àëëû êÿíä ñàêèíè
Ðÿñóëîâ Íöñðÿääèí Ýöëìÿììÿä îüëóíóí âåð-
äèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, 16 àâãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ
åðìÿíèëÿð Ýîðóñ ðàéîíóíäàí Ãóáàäëûíûí Áà-
øàðàò êÿíäèíÿ ùöúóì åäèáëÿð. Ãàðàéàìàíëû
êÿíä ñàêèíè Ìÿììÿäîâ Àêèô àäëû ñöðöúö,Ðà-
ôèã âÿ Íàìèã ìàøûíëà äþéöø÷öëÿðÿ êþìÿê ýÿ-
òèðìÿê ìÿãñÿäè èëÿ éîëà ÷ûõäûãäà åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí àòÿøÿ òóòóëóá âÿ ùÿð ö÷ö ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöá. Áó õÿáÿðè åðìÿíèëÿð ðàäèîÿëàãÿ âàñè-
òÿñèëÿ áèëäèðèáëÿð. Ãàðøû òÿðÿô ñöðöúöíöí éàðà-
ëû îëäóüóíó, îíëàðûí ùÿð ö÷öíöí Ýîðóñ ðàéî-
íóíäà çèðçÿìèäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Àéäûí

Ãóðáàí îüëó

1967-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ äþéöø éîëäàøû-
Çåéíàëîâ Åëäàð Àñëàí îüëó èëÿ
Õîúàëû øÿùÿðèíèí Ãàëàäÿðÿñè
ìÿùÿëëÿñèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí îðòà
ïîñòäà íþâáÿ ÷ÿêÿí âàõò ÿñèð



point duty in Gala darasi of Khojali and they
were taken prisoners. Armenians kept them
in Upper Garabagh.

According to the words of his front-line
comrade Orujov Shakir Musa oglu (he lives
in Oguz district Jalud-1 settlement), when
Armenians began to attack, Aydin with
Zeynalov Eldar went to bring a grenade at
22:30. They went and Armenians began to
attack. There was a panic between fighters
and they ran away in different sides. Shakir
saw wounded Aydin near a draw-well. At that
moment several Armenians came up to
Aydin and took him. Shakir was alone and
couldn�t help him.

According to the information of Huseynov
Raj Murshu oglu who lived in Khojali (now he
lives in Baku, Rustamov Street, 3, app.26),
he was the commander of sub-unit on the
26th of February, 1992. Raj was the com-
mander of 50 fighters including Mammadov
Aydin. Aydin with Zeynalov Eldar asked for
permission to go and bring a grenade at
22:30. When they went, Armenians began to
attack.

His relative � Valiyev Khalil Shahmar
oglu who lived in Khojali wrote a statement
that on the 26th of February, 1992 Aydin with
front-line comrade Eldar went away from
point duty to bring a grenade. They brought
it and returned the same place. He said: «If I
don�t blow up the tank, I won�t come back»

According to the words of his front-line
comrade Khalilov Khasay Rahman oglu who
livedin Azizbeyov District of Armenia (at
present he lives in Oguz town, Nizami Street,
4), when Armenians attacked suddenly on
the 26th of February, 1992 he wasn�t at his
point duty because it was a rest time. He
heard a skirmish and ran to the point.
Khasay witnessed that an Azerbaijani was
beaten and taken prisoner by Armenians.
When he watched attentively he saw that
soldier was Mammadov Aydin.
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ýþòöðöëöá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíó Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà
ñàõëàéûáëàð. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû-Îüóç ðàéîíóíóí ×àëóä-1
ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ éàøàéàí Îðóúîâ Øàêèð Ìóñà
îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,òÿõìèíÿí 22.30 ðàäÿ-
ëÿðèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí ùöúóìëàðû áàøëàéàí âàõò
Çåéíàëîâ Åëäàð Ìÿììÿäîâ Àéäûíëà òàíê
ÿëåéùèíÿ ãóìáàðà ýÿòèðìÿê ö÷öí ýåäèáëÿð.
Îíëàð ýåäÿí êèìè åðìÿíèëÿðèí ùöúóìëàðû ýöú-
ëÿíèá. Äþéöø÷öëÿð àðàñûíäà ïÿðàêÿíäÿëèê éà-
ðàíûá, ùÿðÿ áèð òÿðÿôÿ äàüûëûá. Óçàãäàí Àé-
äûíûí àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàíìûø âÿçèééÿòäÿ àðòå-
çèàí ãóéóñóíóí éàíûíäà ãàëäûüûíû ýþðöá.
Ùÿìèí âàõò áèð íå÷ÿ åðìÿíè Àéäûíà éàõûíëà-
øàðàã îíó ñöðöéÿ-ñöðöéÿ àïàðûá. Øàêèð òÿê
îëäóüó ö÷öí îíà êþìÿê åäÿ áèëìÿéèá. 

Õîúàëû ñàêèíè,ùàçûðäà Áàêû øÿùÿðè Íèçàìè
ðàéîíó Ðöñòÿìîâ êö÷ÿñè, åâ 3,ìÿíçèë 26-äà
éàøàéàí ñàáèã áþëöê êîìàíäèðè Ùöñåéíîâ
Ðàú Ìöðøöä îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,
26 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ òàáå÷èëèéèíäÿ êè 50 äþ-
éöø÷öäÿí áèðè äÿ Àéäûí Ìÿììÿäîâ îëóá.
Òÿõìèíÿí ñààò 22.30 ðàäÿëÿðèíäÿ Àéäûí âÿ
Åëäàð èúàçÿ àëàðàã òàíê ÿëåéùèíÿ ãóìáàðà ýÿ-
òèðìÿê ö÷öí ýåäèá. Áèð äàùà ýþðöøìÿéèáëÿð. 

Ãîùóìó-Õîúàëû ñàêèíè Âÿëèéåâ Õÿëèë Øàù-
ìàð îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè, 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Àéäûí äþéöø éîëäàøû Åëäàðëà
òàíê ÿëåéùèíÿ ãóìáàðà ýþòöðìÿê ö÷öí ýå-
äèá. Ãóìáàðàíû ýþòöðÿíäÿí ñîíðà Åëäàðëà
ýåðèéÿ ãàéûäûáëàð. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû-ÿñëÿí Åðìÿíèñòàíûí ßçèç-
áÿéîâ ðàéîíóíäàí îëàí,Îüóç øÿùÿðè,Íèçàìè
êö÷ÿñè,åâ 4-äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Õÿëèëîâ Õàñàé
Ðÿùìàí îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ ñààò 22.30 ðàäÿëÿðèíäÿ åðìÿíè-
ëÿð ãÿôëÿòÿí ùöúóìà êå÷ÿí çàìàí èñòèðàùÿò
ñààòû îëäóüó ö÷öí ïîñòäà îëìàéûá. Àòÿø
ñÿñëÿðè åøèäÿí êèìè òåç ïîñòà ãà÷ûá. Ïîñòóí
éàõûíëûüûíäà åðìÿíèëÿðèí áèð íÿôÿð àçÿðáàé-
úàíëû ÿñýÿðè äþéÿ-äþéÿ ñöðöäöêëÿðèíèí øàùèäè
îëóá. Äèããÿòëÿ áàõàíäà ùÿìèí ÿñýÿðèí Ìÿì-
ìÿäîâ Àéäûí îëäóüóíó ýþðöá. 



Mammadov
Azer
Vahid oglu

Mammadov Azer Vahid
oglu was born in Ali-Bayramli
town of Azerbaijan Republic
in 1973. Azer�s sight was
very weak and he wasn�t cal-
led up for military service. In
spite of that he voluntarily
joined the National Army on

the 16th of June, 1993 and took part in
fights for Aghdam. On the 19th of June,
1993 during the fight in Magsudlu village
of Aghdam district Azer was taken prison-
er.

His mother Mammadova Jeyran Nuh-
bala gizi (she lives in Ali-Bayramli, Neft-
chiler Street, 3, app.47) wrote a statement
while searching for her son, his command-
er of troop Bakhtiyar Orujov said that
wounded Azer stayed at the battle field, he
returned to take him out but he couldn�t.

A fighter from Ali-Bayramli Fakhraddin
informed that Azer was kept as a prisoner
in Shusha. Several days later Fakhraddin
got contusion. Then it was impossible to
talk to him in details.

The father of villager and front-line
comrade Samadov Taleh Shahbala oglu �
Samadov Shahbala (he lives in Ali-
Bayramli, Vidadi Street 22) informed that
his son was Azer�s friend and they went to
Aghdam. They were together at the last
fight. Their front-line comrades said that
they were taken prisoners by Armenians
and kept in Shusha.
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Ìÿììÿäîâ
Àçÿð

Âàùèä îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí ßëè Áàéðàìëû
øÿùÿðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. Àçÿ-
ðèí ýþðìÿ ãàáèëèééÿòè çÿèô îë-
äóüóíäàí (-5) ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ
÷àüûðûëìàéûá. 16 èéóí 1993-úö
èëäÿ êþíöëëö îëàðàã Ìèëëè Îðäó-
éà éàçûëûá,Àüäàì óüðóíäà äþ-
éöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 19 èéóí 1993-úö èëäÿ
Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ìàãñóäëó êÿíäèíäÿ ýå-
äÿí äþéöø çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àíàñû-ßëè Áàéðàìëû øÿùÿðè,Íåôò÷èëÿð êö÷ÿ-
ñè, åâ 3, ìÿíçèë 47-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿäîâà
Úåéðàí Íóùáàëà ãûçû èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,îüëó-
íóí àõòàðûøû îíóí ãóëëóã åòäèéè ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿ
òàüûì êîìàíäèðè Áÿõòèéàð Îðóúîâ éàðàëû âÿ-
çèééÿòäÿ äþéöø ìåéäàíûíäà ãàëìûø Àçÿðè õè-
ëàñ åòìÿê ö÷öí ýåðè ãàéûòäûüûíû, ëàêèí áóíóí
ìöìêöí îëìàäûüûíû äåéèá. 

ßñëÿí ßëè Áàéðàìëû øÿùÿðèíäÿí îëàí Ôÿõ-
ðÿääèí àäëû äþéöø÷ö îíà Àçÿðèí Øóøà øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ ÿñèð ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. Áó ñþùáÿòäÿí
áèð íå÷ÿ ýöí ñîíðà Ôÿõðÿääèí ìèíàëàíìûø
ÿðàçèéÿ äöøöá, êîíòóçèéà àëäûüûíäàí îíóíëà
äàùà ÿòðàôëû äàíûøìàã ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. 

Ùÿìéåðëèñè âÿ äþéöø éîëäàøû Ñÿìÿäîâ
Òàëåù Øàùáàáà îüëóíóí àòàñû - ßëè Áàéðàìëû
øÿùÿðè,Âèäàäè êö÷ÿñè,22 ñàéëû åâäÿ éàøàéàí
Ñÿìÿäîâ Øàùáàáàíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþ-
ðÿ,Àçÿðëÿ îüëó äîñò îëäóãëàðû ö÷öí áèðëèêäÿ
Àüäàìà éîëà äöøöá,ñîí äþéöøäÿ äÿ áèðëèê-
äÿ îëóáëàð. Äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû îíëàðûí åðìÿíè-
ëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöêëÿðèíè âÿ Øóøà
øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû äåéèáëÿð. 



Mammadov
Azer
Vagif oglu

Mammadov Azer Vagif
oglu was born in Khojali of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1971.
On the 26th of February, 1992
during Khojali�s occupation by
Armenian armed forces Azer
with his family was taken
hostage.

According to the information of his aunt
Mammadova Asli Ibrahim gizi (she lives in
Baku, Narimanov district, Garabagh Street,
24, app.1), his sister Mammadova Afila
Ibrahim gizi, her husband Mammadov Vagif
Shukur oglu and 3 sons: Mammadov Azer
Vagif oglu, Mammadov Jeyhun Vagif oglu
and Mammadov Nizamaddin Vagif oglu left
the territory together during the day of
Khojali�s occupation. When they ran to the
forest in Asgaran district, Armenian killed
Jeyhun�s father � Vagif but the other mem-
bers of family were taken hostages.

In 1994 a Hamlet who worked at Oil
Academy got a letter from his son Vugar who
kept in Armenian captivity. He wrote that he
was kept with Mammadov Azer Vagif oglu
who was from Khojali.

The father of prisoner of war Badalov
Vugar Hamlet oglu � Badalov Hamlet Jamil
oglu (he lives in Baku, General Shikhlinskiy
Street, 1, app.54/16) got a list of Azerbaijani
prisoners and hostages from Armenian Karo
in Sadakhli village of Georgia. There was the
name of Mammadov Azer in the list. Those
prisoners were kept in the house of Karo�s
familiar Dadamyan Suren Arturovich, military
town in Spitak of Armenia (military town, 306
quarter, app.1/19).
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Ìÿììÿäîâ
Àçÿð

Âàãèô îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè èø-
üàë îëóíàí çàìàí àèëÿ öçâëÿðè
èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Õàëàñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Íÿðèìà-
íîâ ðàéîíó, Ãàðàáàü êö÷ÿñè
24,ìÿíçèë 1-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿäîâà ßñëè Èá-
ðàùèì ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, ùÿìèí
ýöí áàúûñû Ìÿììÿäîâà Àôèëÿ Èáðàùèì ãûçû,
îíóí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Ìÿììÿäîâ Âàãèô Øöêöð
îüëó,îüëàíëàðû Àçÿð,Úåéùóí âÿ Íèéàìÿääèíëÿ
ÿðàçèíè òÿðê åäÿí çàìàí ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíó
ãàðøûñûíäàêû ìåøÿäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð Âàãèôè þëäö-
ðöá,ãàëàí àèëÿ öçâëÿðèíè ýèðîâ ýþòöðöáëÿð. 

1994-úö èëäÿ Íåôò Àêàäåìèéàñûíäà èøëÿ-
éÿí Ùàìëåò ìöÿëëèì åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ îëàí
îüëó Âöãàðäûí ìÿêòóá àëûá. Âöãàð Õîúàëû øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿí îëàí Ìÿììÿäîâ Àçÿð Âàãèô îüëó-
íóí äà îíóíëà ñàõëàíäûüûíû éàçûá. 

Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ýåíåðàë Øûõëèíñêè êö÷ÿñè 1,åâ
54,ìÿíçèë 10-äà éàøàéàí ùÿðáè ÿñèð Áÿäÿëîâ
Âöãàð Ùàìëåò îüëóíóí àòàñû -Áÿäÿëîâ Ùàì-
ëåò Úÿìèë îüëóíóí Ýöðúöñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû-
íûí Ñàäàõëû êÿíäèíäÿ Êàðî àäëû åðìÿíèäÿí
àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùû-
ñûíäà Ìÿììÿäîâ Úåéùóí Âàãèô îüëóíóí äà
àäû îëóá. Ùÿìèí ÿñèðëÿð Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ñïèòàê
øÿùÿðèíäÿ, ùÿðáè øÿùÿðúèêäÿ, 306-úû ìÿùÿëëÿ,
åâ 1,ìÿíçèë 19-äà,Êàðîíóí òàíûøû Äàäàìéàí
Ñóðåí Àðòóðîâè÷èí åâèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûáëàð. 



Mammadov
Babek
Farman oglu

Mammadov Babek Farman
oglu was born in 1974. On the
8th of November, 1992 he was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Kelbajar
district and sent to the defense
of Aghdara district. On the 7th

of November, 1994 during the fight for Jamilli
village of Kelbajar district

Alishov Feyruz Beyish oglu (the com-
mander of battalion), Humbatov Khalid Ali
oglu (the chief of staff of battalion), Mehdiyev
Mirzali Yahya oglu (the commander of
troop), Mammadov Babek Farman oglu (the
signaller), Salimov Elkhan Salim oglu (com-
mon), Aliyev Adalat Gara oglu (common)
were taken prisoners together.

His brother Mammadov Ilgar Farman
oglu who lived in Jamilli village of Kelbajar
district (he lives in milk-vegetable farm in
Buzovna settlement of Baku) was told by
Elchin Mammadov that Babek, Nuriyev Faig,
Khalid and Feyruz disappeared in cold
snowy night.

According to a statement of Rustamov
Khalil Bayish oglu (who lives in Ganja,
Gulustan settlement, 5/25), the brother of
senior lieutenant Alishov Feyruz Bayish oglu
who was in captivity, his brother and 5 his
front-line comrades including Mammadov
Babek were taken prisoners by Armenians.
In 1999 a relative of Feyruz called Arzu who
lived in Moscow found out from an Armenian
businessman there that Babek and others
were kept in Yerevan till 1997 and then sent
to prison in Shusha.
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Ìÿììÿäîâ
Áàáÿê

Ôÿðìàí îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
8 íîéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Êÿëáÿ-
úÿð Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüû-
ðûëûá,Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí ìöäà-
ôèÿñèíÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. 7 íîéàáð
1994-úö èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí Úÿìèëëè êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþ-
éöøäÿ Àëûøîâ Ôåéðóç Áÿéèø îüëó (òàáîð êî-
ìàíäèðè),Ùöìáÿòîâ Õàëèä ßëè îüëó (òàáîðóí
ãÿðàðýàù ðÿèñè),Ìåùäèéåâ Ìèðçÿëè Éÿùéà îü-
ëó (òàãûì êîìàíäèðè),Ìÿììÿäîâ Áàáÿê Ôÿð-
ìàí îüëó (ðàáèòÿ÷è),Ñÿëèìîâ Åëõàí Ñÿëèì îü-
ëó (ñûðàâè), ßëèéåâ ßäàëÿò Ãàðà îüëó (ñûðàâè)
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá.

Ãàðäàøû - Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó Úÿìèëëè êÿíä
ñàêèíè, Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Áóçîâíà ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿêè
ñöä÷öëöê-òÿðÿâÿç÷èëèê ñîâõîçóíäà ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø Ìÿììÿäîâ Èëãàð Ôÿðìàí îüëóíà Åë÷èí
Ìÿììÿäîâ àäëû áèð øÿõñ Áàáÿêèí Ôàèã,Õà-
ëèä âÿ Ôåéðóçëà áèðëèêäÿ ýåúÿ âàõòû, ñîéóã,
ãàðëû ùàâàäà éîõà ÷ûõäûüûíû äåéèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ îëàí áàø ëåéòåòàíò Àëû-
øîâ Ôåéðóç Áÿéèø îüëóíóí ãàðäàøû - Ýÿíúÿ
øÿùÿðè,Ýöëöñòàí ãÿñÿáÿñè,åâ 5,ìÿíçèë 25-äÿ
éàøàéàí Ðöñòÿìîâ Õÿëèë Áÿéèø îüëóíóí âåð-
äèéè èçàùàòäà 8 íîéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Úÿìèëëè
êÿíäèíäÿ ãàðäàøûíûí âÿ 5 äþéöø éîëäàøûíûí,
ùÿì÷èíèí Ìÿììÿäÿâ Áàáÿêèí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéö ýþñòÿðèëèá. 1999-
úó èëäÿ Ôåéðóçóí Ìîñêâàäà éàøàéàí Àðçó
àäëû ãîùóìó,îðàäà òèúàðÿòëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí åð-
ìÿíèäÿí Áàáÿêýèëèí 1997-úè èëÿ ãÿäÿð Éåðå-
âàíäà ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû,ñîíðà Øóøà ùÿáñõàíà-
ñûíà ýþíäÿðèëäèêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèá. 



Mammadov
Babek
Galandar oglu

Mammadov Babek
Galandar oglu was born in
Goranboy district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1970.
He was called up for military
service in 1992. On the 17th
of November, 1992 during
the foght for Vang village of

Aghdara district Babek was missed.
According to the information of his

brother Mammadov Bahruz Galandar oglu
(he lives in Goranboy town, Zardabi
Street, 1), Babek�s battalion was sent to
Vang village of Aghdara district. On the
17th of November, 1992 he and another
10 soldiers were encircled. After 20 minute
skirmish other battalion came to help sol-
diers but they could find neither dead nor
alive of 11 soldiers. That information was
given to Bahruz by Babak�s front-line com-
rade Aliyev Rovshan Salman oglu who
lived in Naftalan town.

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district
got a list of Azerbaijani prisoners from
Armenian Allaverdyan Shamir in Tbilisi.
There was the name of Babek was in the
list. It was shown that he was being kept in
prison „ 42411 of Spitak town of
Armenia.
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Ìÿììÿäîâ
Áàáÿê

Ãÿëÿíäÿð îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ýîðàíáîé ðà-
éîíóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè
èëäÿ ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá.
17 íîéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Àüäÿ-
ðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Âÿíý êÿíäè óü-
ðóíäà äþéöøäÿ èòêèí äöøöá. 

Ãàðäàøû - Ýîðàíáîé øÿùÿðè, Çÿðäàáè êö-
÷ÿñè, åâ 1-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿäîâ Áÿùðóç
Ãÿëÿíäÿð îüëóíóí ìÿëóìàòûíà ýþðÿ,Áàáÿêèí
ãóëëóã åòäèéè áàòàëéîí Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí
Âÿíý êÿíäèíÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. 17 íîéàáð 1992-úè
èëäÿ îíóíëà áèðëèêäÿ äàùà 10 ÿñýÿð ìöùàñè-
ðÿéÿ àëûíûá. 20 äÿãèãÿ ÷ÿêÿí àòûøìàäàí ñîí-
ðà áàòàëéîí öçâëÿðè êþìÿéÿ ýÿëäèêäÿ,11 ÿñ-
ýÿðèí íÿ þëöñöíö,íÿ äÿ þçëÿðèíè òàïà áèëìÿ-
éèáëÿð. Áó ìÿëóìàòû Áÿùðóçà Áàáÿêèí äþéöø
éîëäàøû, ÿñëÿí Íàôòàëàí øÿùÿðèíäÿí îëàí ßëè-
éåâ Ðþâøÿí Ñàëìàí îüëó âåðèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ Àëàâåðäèéàí Øàìèðäÿí àëäûüû àçÿð-
áàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ìÿì-
ìÿäîâ Áàáÿêèí Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ñïèòàê øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí 42411 ñàéëû ùÿáñõàíàäà ñàõ-
ëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 



Mammadov
Bayram
Agali oglu

Mammadov Bayram Agali
oglu was born in Bash Goynuk
village of Shaki district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1960.
He was called for mobolozation
in June of 1992. Bayram was a
commander of a military unit in
Fuzuli district. On the 11th of

July, 1993 during the fight in Gachar village of
Fuzuli district he was taken prisoner. 

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Asrik-Jirdakhan village got a list of Azerbai-
jani prisoners and hostages from Alaverdian
Shamir in Tbilisi. There was the name of
Mammadov Bayram in the list. It was shown
that he was kept in Upper Garabagh. 

Mammadov
Bayandik
Gahraman oglu

Mammadov Bayandik
Gahraman oglu was born in
1959. On the 2nd of July, 1993
during occupation of Gorazalli
village of Fuzuli district he was
taken prisoner. 

The fact that he was taken
prisoner was confirmed by his rel-

atives Zamanova Imperial Eyyub gizi (she lives in
Baku, Vorovski settlement, Koroglu street, 59)
and Guliyev Marx Eynish oglu (he lives in Baku,
Bayil settlement, 2nd Bukhta cross).

There was the name of Mammadov
Bayandik Gahraman oglu in list of 21 men
who taken hostages  in Gorazilli village of
Fuzuli district on the 2nd of July, 1993.
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Ìÿììÿäîâ
Áàéðàì

Àüàÿëè îüëó

1960-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Øÿêè ðàéîíóíóí
Áàø Ýþéíöê êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí èéóí
àéûíäà ñÿôÿðáÿðëèéÿ ÷àüûðûëûá.
Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí
ùÿðáè ùèññÿíèí êîìàíäèðè
îëóá. Ëåéòåíàíò Áàéðàì
Ìÿììÿäîâ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Ãàúàð êÿí-
äèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ Àëàâåðäèéàí Øàìèðäÿí àëäûüû àçÿð-
áàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ìÿì-
ìÿäîâ Áàéðàì Àüàÿëè îüëóíóí äà àäû îëóá.
Îíóí Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðè-
ëèá. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Áÿéÿíäèê

Ãÿùðÿìàí îüëó

1959-úó èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
2 èéóë 1993-úó èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðà-
éîíóíóí Ýîðàçàëëû êÿíäè åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëó-
íàí ýöí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Îíóí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëäöéöíö
ãîùóìëàðû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Âà-
ðîâñêè ãÿñÿáÿñè, Êîðîüëó êö-
÷ÿñè, åâ 59-äà éàøàéàí Çàìàíîâà Èìïåðèàë
Åééóá ãûçû âÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Áàéûë ãÿñÿáÿñèíèí
2-úè Áóõòà äþíýÿñèíäÿ éàøàéàí Ãóëèéåâ
Ìàðêñ Åéíèø îüëó äà òÿñäèã åäèá. 

2 èéóë 1993-úö èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Ýî-
ðàçûëëû êÿíäèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëÿí 21 íÿôÿðèí
ñèéàùûñûíäà Ìÿììÿäîâ Áÿéÿíäèéèí äÿ àäû
îëóá. 



Mammadov
Javanshir
Heydar oglu

Mammadov Javanshir
Heydar oglu was born in
Alpoud village of Goychay dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1969. In July of 1992 he was
called up by the Military Regis-
tration and Enlistment Office of
Goychay district. During the

fight for Sariyel height in Gadabay district
Javanshir was taken prisoner.

According to the information of his broth-
er Mammadov Alasgar Heydar oglu who
lived in Alpoud village of Goychay, when he
searched for his brother his front-line com-
rades told him that Javanshir was wounded
and taken prisoner at the fight for Sariyel
height.

Javanshir�s commander and fellow-vil-
lager Isayev Yashar Zakir oglu wrote a state-
ment that he and another 11 soldiers were
taken prisoner and kept in Armenia.

Mammadov
Jeyhun
Vagif oglu

Mammadov Jeyhun Vagif
oglu was born in Khojali town
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1974. During occupation of
Khojali town by Armenian
armed forces he was taken
prisoner together with mem-
bers of his family on the 26th

of February,  1992. 
According to the information of his aunt

Mammadova Asli Ibrahim gizi (she lives in
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Ìÿììÿäîâ
Úàâàíøèð

Ùåéäÿð îüëó

1969- úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ýþé÷àé ðàéîíó-
íóí Àëïîóä êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí èéóë àéûíäà
Ýþé÷àé Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿ-
òÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 31 àâãóñò 1992-úè
èëäÿ Ýÿäÿáÿé ðàéîíóíäà éåð-
ëÿøÿí Ñàðûéåë éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû - Ýþé÷àé ðàéîíó Àëïîóä êÿíä
ñàêèíè Ìÿììÿäîâ ßëÿñýÿð Ùåéäÿð îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, Úàâàíøèðèí àõòàðûøû
èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí çàìàí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû
îíóí Ñàðûéåë éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ
éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö ñþéëÿ-
éèáëÿð. 

Úàâàíøèðèí áþëöê êîìàíäèðè âÿ ùÿìéåðëè-
ñè Èñàéåâ Éàøàð Çàêèð îüëó èçàùàòûíäà îíóí
11 íÿôÿð ÿñýÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö
âÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû ãåéä åäèá. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Úåéùóí

Âàãèô îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåââðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè åð-
ìÿíè-ðóñ ñèëàùëû áèðëÿøìÿëÿðè
òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí
àèëÿ öçâëÿðè èëÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðö-
ëöá. 

Õàëàñû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Íÿðèìàíîâ ðàéîíó,
Ãàðàáàü êö÷ÿñè 24, ìÿíçèë 1-äÿ éàøàéàí
Ìÿììÿäîâà ßñëè Èáðàùèì ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿ-
ëóìàòäà áèëäèðèëèá êè, ôàúèÿ ýöíö áàúûñû Àôèëÿ,



Baku, Narimanov district, Garabagh street,
24/1), during occupation of Khojali her sister
Mammadova Afila, her sister�s husband
Mammadov Vagif Shukur oglu and 3 sister�s
sons Mammadov Azar Vagif oglu, Mamma-
dov Jeyhun Vagif oglu, Mammadov Niya-
maddin vagif oglu tried to run from the town
but they were captured by Armenians in the
forest near Asgaran district, Vagif was killed,
others were taken prisoners.

According to the information of Azimov
Aydin Abbasgulu oglu who lived in Khojali,
during the day of Khojal�s occupation panic-
stricken people went to Aghdam. His mother,
brother and sister were killed on the way.
Aydin and his father Abbasgulu saw Afila
and his father couldn�t make them change
their mind. They stayed at the forest. But
Aydin and his father went and reached
Aghdam in the morning. Then they saw nei-
ther Afila nor her sons.

In 1994, Hamlet who worked at Oil
Academy received a letter from his son
Vugar who was also in Armenian captivity. In
the letter Vugar has wrote that he is being
kept together with Mammadov Jeyhun Vagif
oglu who is from Khojaly. 

Badalov Hamlet Jamil oglu (he lives in
Baku, General Shikhlinsky Street, 54/10 ),
father of a prisoner of war Badalov Vugar
Hamlet oglu got a list of Azerbaijani prison-
ers and hostages from Armenian Karo in
Sadakhli village of Georgia. There was the
name of Mammadov Jeyhun in that list.
Those prisoners were kept in military settle-
ment in town of Spitak in Armenia, 306 quar-
ter, building 1, app. 1 at the flat of Dadamyan
Suren Arturovich who was a friend of Karo.  

Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí Release us from captivity

395

îíóí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Ìÿììÿäîâ Âàãèô Øöêöð
îüëó, îüëàíëàðû Ìÿììÿäîâ Àçÿð Âàãèô îüëó,
Ìÿììÿäîâ Úåéùóí Âàãèô îüëó âÿ Ìÿììÿ-
äîâ Íèéàìÿääèí Âàãèô îüëó ÿðàçèíè òÿðê
åäÿí çàìàí ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíóíóí ãàðøûñûíäà-
êû ìåøÿäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð Âàãèôè þëäöðöá,ãàëàí àè-
ëÿ öçâëÿðèíè èñÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöáëÿð. 

Õîúàëû ñàêèíè ßçèìîâ Àéäûí Àááàñãóëó
îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Õîúàëûíûí èø-
üàëû ýöíö øÿùÿðè òÿðê åäÿí ñàêèíëÿð âàùèìÿ
è÷èíäÿ Àüäàìà òÿðÿô öç òóòóáëàð. Éîëäà
îíóí àíàñûíû, ãàðäàøûíû âÿ áàúûñûíû þëäöðöá-
ëÿð. Ìåøÿäÿ Àéäûíëà àòàñû Àááàñãóëó Àôèëÿ-
íè îüëàíëàðû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ýþðöáëÿð. Ìÿììÿ-
äîâëàð ìåøÿäÿ ýåúÿëÿìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè äå-
éèáëÿð. Àéäûíëà àòàñû îíëàðû ôèêèðëÿðèíäÿí äà-
øûíäûðà áèëìÿéèáëÿð. Îíëàð ìåøÿäÿ ãàëûáëàð.
Àéäûíýèë èñÿ ñÿùÿðÿ ãÿäÿð éîë ýåäÿðÿê Àü-
äàìà ÷àòûáëàð. Ñîíðàäàí îíëàð íÿ Àôèëÿíè,íÿ
äÿ îíóí îüëàíëàðûíû áèð äàùà ýþðìÿéèáëÿð. 

1994-úö èëäÿ Íåôò Àêàäåìèéàñûíäà èøëÿ-
éÿí Ùàìëåò ìöÿëëèì åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ îëàí
îüëó Âöãàðäûí ìÿêòóá àëûá. Âöãàð Õîúàëû øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿí îëàí Ìÿììÿäîâ Úåéùóí Âàãèô îü-
ëóíóí äà îíóíëà ñàõëàíäûüûíû éàçûá. 

Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ýåíåðàë Øûõëèíñêè êö÷ÿñè, åâ
54,ìÿíçèë 10-äà éàøàéàí ùÿðáè ÿñèð Áÿäÿëîâ
Âöãàð Ùàìëåò îüëóíóí àòàñû Áÿäÿëîâ Ùàì-
ëåò Úÿìèë îüëó Ýöðúöñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí
Ñàäàõëû êÿíäèíäÿ Êàðî àäëû åðìÿíèäÿí àëäû-
üû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûí-
äà Ìÿììÿäîâ Úåéùóí Âàãèô îüëóíóí äà àäû
îëóá. Ùÿìèí ÿñèðëÿð Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ñïèòàê øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ,ùÿðáè øÿùÿðúèêäÿ,306- úû ìÿùÿëëÿ,åâ
1, ìÿíçèë 19-äà, Êàðîíóí òàíûøû Äàäàìéàí
Ñóðåí Àðòóðîâè÷èí åâèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûáëàð. 



Mammadov
Jumshud
Hasankhan oglu

Mammadov Jumshud Ha-
sankhan oglu was born in
Sheylanli village of Lachin dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1962. During Armenian oc-
cupation of Kosali village
Jumshud was taken prisoner
with his mother-in-law Guliye-

va Nabat Polad gizi on 18th of May, 1992.
According to the information of his wife

Mammadova Khirda Gardashkhan gizi, dur-
ing occupation of their Kosalar village by
Armenians her husband and mother were
taken hostages. Their fellow-villagers Guli-
yev Feyruz and Ahmedov Azad were also
with them but they could run.

Jumshud�s father-in-law (he lives in
Technical Secondary School in Zardab dis-
trict) also confirms the fact that during occu-
pation of Kosalar village his wife Guliyeva
Nabat Polad gizi and son-in-law were taken
prisoners. 

Mammadov
Abdulhuseyn
Rza oglu

Mammadov Abdulhuseyn
Rza oglu was born in Baku in
1959. Captain Mammadov
Abdulhuseyn was a teacher
of physical training in Baku
Supreme Military Common
Forces Commanders� School.
On the 2nd of March, 1993

he with captain Eyyubov Vagif Eyyub oglu
(year of birth: 1949), Rahimov Aydin Dahil
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Ìÿììÿäîâ
Úöìøöä

Ùÿñÿíõàí îüëó

1962-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó-
íóí Øåéëàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 18 ìàé 1992-úè èë-
äÿ åðìÿíèëÿð Êîñàëàð êÿíäèíè
èøüàë åäÿí ýöí ãàéûíàíàñû
Ãóëèéåâà Íàáàò Ïîëàä ãûçû èëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû - Ìÿììÿäîâà Õûðäà Ãàð-
äàøõàí ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, ùÿéàò
éîëäàøû âÿ àíàñû ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëÿí ýöí ùÿì-
êÿíäëèëÿðè Ãóëèéåâ Ôåéðóç âÿ ßùìÿäîâ Àçàä
äà îíëàðëà áèð éåðäÿ îëóá. Ëàêèí Ôåéðóçëà
Àçàä ìöùàñèðÿäÿí ÷ûõàðàã ãà÷à áèëèáëÿð. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ Úöìøöäöí ãàéûíàòàñû -
Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Çÿðäàá ðàéîí
Òåõíèêè Ïåøÿ Ìÿêòÿáèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ãó-
ëèéåâ Ãàðàõàí äà ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Ãóëèéåâà Íà-
áàò Ïîëàä ãûûçû èëÿ êöðÿêÿíèíèí êÿíä èøüàë
îëóíàí ýöí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëäöéö ôàêòûíû òÿñäèã
åäèá. 

;

Ìÿììÿäîâ
ßáäöëùöñåéí

Ðçà îüëó

1959-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. Êàïèòàí
Ìÿììÿäîâ ßáäöëùöñåéí Áàêû
Àëè Ùÿðáè Öìóìãîøóí Êîìàí-
äèðëÿðè Ìÿêòÿáèíäÿ Áÿäÿí òÿð-
áèéÿñè êàôåäðàñûíäà ìöÿëëèì
èøëÿéèá. 

13 ôåâðàë 1993-úö èëäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿí 3-
úö êóðñ ìöäàâèìëÿðè ßééóáîâ Âàäèì Âëàäè-



oglu (year of birth: 1967) went to Terter for
7 days to search 3rd course students of
same school Eyyubov Vadim
Vladimirovich (year of birth: 1973),
Mammadov Yalchin Gabil oglu (year of
birth: 1973), Shirinov Vugar Fikret oglu
(year of birth: 1973) and Pirimov Salim
Samad oglu (year of birth: 1974) who were
taken prisoners by Armenians on the 13th
of February, 1993. On the 3rd of March,
1993 Eyyubov, Mammadov and Rahimov
went from Madagiz district to Aghdara and
didn�t return any more.

The sister of captain Eyyubov Vagif
Eyyub oglu � Eyyubova Tamara Eyyub
gizi (she lives in Baku, Ahmedli settle-
ment, Ganja avenue 37, app.40) who was
taken prisoner by Armenians informed that
her brother captain Eyyubov with 2 teach-
ers went to search for students and they
were taken prisoners.

An Armenian from Moscow said those
officers were forced for agricultural work in
Spitak of Armenia in 1994.

His wife Mammadova Azada Kazim
gizi (she lives in Baku, Aliashraf Alizade
Street, 11, app.11) wrote a statement
when they went to Tonashen village of
Aghdara from Madagiz village, they were
taken prisoners by Armenians. According
to the given information, 3 military men
who were taken prisoners by Armenians
were kept in a prison in Spitak of Armenia.

According to the words of Mammadov
Mayil Mammadali oglu (he lives in Ujar, 28
May Street, app.7) who returned from
Armenian captivity, he was kept with cap-
tain Abdulhuseyn Mammadov in Khankan-
di prison in 1993 hidden from ICRC.
Abdulhuseyn said him that captain
Eyyubov Vagif, senior lieutenant Rahimov
Aydin with 4 students were taken prison-
ers, when they went to the official journey
in Madagiz village of Aghdara district.
According to his words, Armenians took 2
officers to unknown direction.
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ìèðîâè÷ (1974),Ìÿììÿäîâ Éàë÷ûí Ãàáèë îü-
ëó (1973), Øèðèíîâ Âöãàð Ôèêðÿò îüëó (1973)
âÿ Ïèðèìîâ Ñÿëèì Ñÿìÿä îüëóíóí (1974) àõ-
òàðûøû ìÿãñÿäèëÿ 2 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ êàïè-
òàí ßééóáîâ Âàãèô ßééóá îüëó (1949) âÿ
Ðÿùèìîâ Àéäûí Äàõèë îüëó (1967) èëÿ Òÿðòÿð
ðàéîíóíà 7 ýöíëöê åçàìèééÿòÿ ýþíäÿðèëèáëÿð.
3 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ ßééóáîâ,Ìÿììÿäîâ âÿ
Ðÿùèìîâ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ìàäàýèç êÿí-
äèíäÿí ÷ûõûá âÿ áèð äàùà ýåðè ãàéûòìàéûáëàð. 

Êàïèòàí ßééóáîâ Âàãèô ßééóá îüëóíóí
áàúûñû âÿ êóðñàíò ßééóáîâ Âàäèì Âëàäèìèðî-
âè÷èí àíàñû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè,ßùìÿäëè ãÿñÿáÿñè,
Ýÿíúÿ ïðîñïåêòè, åâ 37,ìÿíçèë 40-äà éàøà-
éàí ßééóáîâà Òàìàðà ßééóá ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè
ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,ãàðäàøû 2 ìöÿëëèìëÿ åçàìèé-
éÿòÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá âÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 

Ìîñêâà øÿùÿðèíäÿ éàøàéàí áèð íÿôÿð åð-
ìÿíè îíëàðà 1994-úö èëäÿ ùÿìèí çàáèòëÿðèí
Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ñïèòàê øÿùÿðèíäÿ òÿñÿððöôàò
èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá îëóíäóãëàðû õÿáÿðèíè âåðèá. 

Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, ßëèÿøðÿô ßëè-
çàäÿ êö÷ÿñè, åâ 11, ìÿíçèë 11-äÿ éàøàéàí
Ìÿììÿäîâà Àçàäÿ Êàçûì ãûçû èçàùàòûíäà
éàçûá êè,çàáèòëÿð 3 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿ-
ðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ìàäàýèç êÿíäèíäÿí Òîíàøåí
êÿíäèíÿ ýåäÿðêÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. Àëäûüû
ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,åðìÿíèëÿð ÿñèð ýþòöðäöêëÿðè 3
ùÿðá÷èíè Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ñïèòàê øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåð-
ëÿøÿí ùÿáñõàíàäà ñàõëàéûáëàð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Óúàð øÿùÿ-
ðè,28 Ìàé êö÷ÿñè,åâ 7-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿ-
äîâ Ìàéûë Ìÿììÿäÿëè îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþ-
ðÿ,1993-úö èëäÿ Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êî-
ìèòÿñèíäÿí ýèçëÿäèëÿí êàïèòàí ßáäöëùöñåéí
Ìÿììÿäîâëà áèðëèêäÿ Õàíêÿíäè ùÿáñõàíà-
ñûíäà ñàõëàíûëûá. ßáäöëùöñåéí îíà êàïèòàí
ßééóáîâ Âàãèô âÿ áàø ëåéòåíàíò Ðÿùèìîâ
Àéäûíëà áèðëèêäÿ Áàêû Àëè Ùÿðáè Öìóìãîøóí
Êîìàíäèðëÿðè Ìÿêòÿáèíèí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø 4 ìöäàâèìèíèí àõòàðûøû
èëÿ ÿëàãÿäàð åçèìèééÿòÿ ýþíäÿðèëäèêëÿðèíè âÿ
Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ìàäàýèç êÿíäèíäÿ åðìÿ-
íèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöêëÿðèíè äåéèá.
Îíóí ñþéëÿäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,åðìÿíèëÿð äèýÿð 2 çà-
áèòè íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. 



Mammadov
Ahmed
Mustafa oglu

Mammadov Ahmed Mus-
tafa oglu was born in Gazakh-
beyli village of Gazakh district
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1952. Lieutenant Mammadov
Ahmed, policeman from Police
Department of Gakh district
took part in fights for Shusha�s

defense. On the 8th of May, 1992 during the
day of Shusha�s occupation he was taken
prisoner by Armenians.

His brother Mammadov Hajimurad
Mustafa oglu who lived in Gazakhbeyli vil-
lage of Gazakh district wrote a statement
that Orujov Ibrahim Ajdar who lived in
Kamarli village of Gazakh district found out
from the head of Noyemberyan district of
Armenian Committee of State Security dur-
ing the meeting regarding providing safety of
agricultural work on the boundary of Dovekh
village of Noyemberyan district in 1992 that
Ahmed was alive and kept in Yerevan. 

According to the words of his brother-in-
law Vahidov Nasrullah Habibullah oglu (he
lives in Ganja, Musabeyov avenue, quarter
6, app. 22) when he was engaged in busi-
ness in Istambul of Turkey, Armenian busi-
nessman Simonyan who was the citizen of
Turkey found out from the former chairman
deputy of Armenian Committee of State
Security that Ahmed was taken prisoner and
kept in Yerevan prison.
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Ìÿììÿäîâ
ßùìÿä

Ìóñòàôà îüëó

1952-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãàçàõ ðàéîíó-
íóí Ãàçàõáÿéëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. Ãàõ Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ
Øþáÿñèíäÿ ñàùÿ ìöâÿêêèëè èø-
ëÿéÿí ëåéòåíàíò Ìÿììÿäîâ
ßùìÿä Øóøàíûí ìöäàôèÿñè óü-
ðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá.
8 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøà åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Ãàçàõ ðàéîíó Ãàçàõáÿéëè êÿíä
ñàêèíè Ìÿììÿäîâ Ùàúûìóðàä Ìóñòàôà îüëó
ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè, Ãàçàõ ðàéîíó Êÿìÿðëè
êÿíä ñàêèíè Îðóúîâ Èáðàùèì ßæäÿð îüëó
1992-úè èëäÿ Íîéåìáåðéàí ðàéîíóíóí Äîâåõ
êÿíäè ñÿðùÿäèíäÿ òÿñÿððöôàò èøëÿðèíèí àïàðûë-
ìàñûíûí òÿùëöêÿñèçëèéèíèí òÿìèí åäèëìÿñè èëÿ
ÿëàãÿäàð åðìÿíè òÿðÿôèíèí íöìàéÿíäÿëÿðè èëÿ
êå÷èðèëìèø ýþðöø çàìàíû Åðìÿíèñòàí Ðåñ-
ïóáëèêàñû Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Êîìèòÿñèíèí
ùÿìèí ðàéîí öçðÿ øþáÿ ðÿèñè Àëèê Ñàðóìéàí-
äàí Ìÿììÿäîâ ßùìÿäèí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ
Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Ãàéíû-Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿðè, Ìóñàáÿéîâ ïðîñ-
ïåêòè, äàëàí 6, åâ 22-äÿ éàøàéàí Âàùèäîâ
Íÿñðóëëàù Ùÿáèáóëëàù îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,
êîììåðñèéà ìÿãñÿäèëÿ Òöðêèéÿíèí Èñòàìáóë
øÿùÿðèíäÿ îëàðêÿí åðìÿíè ÿñèëëè òöðê âÿòÿí-
äàøû Ñèìîíéàí ñîéàäëû èø àäàìû Åðìÿíèñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Êîìèòÿñè-
íèí ñàáèã ñÿäð ìöàâèíèíäÿí ßùìÿäèí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëäöéöíö,Éåðåâàí ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõ-
ëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 



Mammadov
Fariz
Salman oglu

Mammadov Fariz Salman
oglu was born in Zayyam set-
tlement of Shamkir district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1970.
In 1992 he was called up by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Narima-
nov district. Fariz took part in

battles for Terter district. On the 13th of
February, 1994 he was taken prisoner in a
battle in Terter district.

According to information of his spouse
Mammadova Surayya Ibrahim gizi who lived
in Zayyam settlement of Shamkir district, she
had learned from his army mates that he was
taken prisoner and sent to town of Spitak in
Armenia when tried to find him.

Mammadov Fariz�s name was in the list
of Azerbaijani prisoners of war received by
Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu from Armenian
Gagik (phone in Yerevan: 63 60 70) in Tbilisi.
It was shown that he was kept in Kirovakan
in Armenia. 

Mammadov
Fakhraddin
Mahammad oglu

Mammadov Fakhraddin
Mahammad oglu was born in
Yukhari Abdulrahmanli village
of Fuzuli district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1975. Fakhraddin
worked as a manager in a con-
structive organization when
Yukhari Abdulrahmanli village

was captured by Armenians on the 17th of
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Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ôàðèç

Ñàëìàí îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Øÿìêèð ðàéîíó-
íóí Çÿéÿì ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëäÿ Øÿìêèð
Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðû-
ëûá. Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíó óüðóíäà äþ-
éöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 13 ôåâ-
ðàë 1994-úö èëäÿ Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíóíäà ýåäÿí
äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû - Øÿìêèð ðàéîíó Çÿéÿì
ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿäîâà Ñöðÿééà
Èáðàùèì ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Ôàðè-
çèí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí çàìàí äþéöø
éîëäàøëàðûíäàí îíóí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá Åðìÿíèñ-
òàíûí Ñïèòàê øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè Ãàãèêäÿí (Éåðå-
âàí íþìðÿñè: 63-60-70) àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû
ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ìÿììÿ-
äîâ Ôàðèçèí Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Êèðîâàêàí øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ôÿõðÿääèí

Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó-
íóí Éóõàðû ßáäöðÿùìàíëû êÿí-
äèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 17 àâãóñò
1993-úö èëäÿ Éóõàðû ßáäöðÿù-
ìàíëû êÿíäè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí èøüàë îëóíàí âàõò Ôÿõðÿä-
äèí òèêèíòè èäàðÿñèíäÿ ðÿèñ èøëÿ-
éèá. Êÿíäè ìöäàôèÿ åäÿíëÿðèí
ñûðàñûíäà îëàí Ôÿõðÿääèí ñîë àéàüûíäàí àüûð



August, 1993. Fakhraddin with other defend-
ers of the village took part in skirmish and
was wounded in his left leg. Armenians took
him wounded and got on the armoured
infantry car.

That information was given to Fakhrad-
din�s brother Mammadov Sayyad Mahammad
oglu (he lives in refugee camp in Fuzuli dis-
trict) by Mammadov Mazahir Hasan oglu who
worked at police department of Fuzuli district.
While searching for his brother Sayyad talked
by the phone with Armenians for several times
and took part in change of hostages. He has
met Boris Yesayan and Edik. Armenian side
suggested that if Fakhraddin was alive then
he could be released for 5 million Russian
rubles and if he was dead, then they would
return his body for 2 million Russian rubles.
But Edik found Fakhraddin name neither in
the list of prisoners nor in the list of dead.
Afterwards it became known that he was alive
and was secretly kept in a private house in
Akhullu village. 

Mammadov Sayyad had also learned
from other channels that his brother was
alive and was under medical treatment in
Faruk because of his legs tumor. 

Mammadov
Feyruz
Heydar oglu

Mammadov Feyruz Heydar
oglu was born in Shusha of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1941.
On the 1st of March, 1992, he
fought allotted to Shusha self-
defense battalion. On the 8th
of May, 1992 during the day of
Shusha�s occupation Feyruz

was taken hostage.
According to the information of Tagiyev

Mammad Gachay oglu who lived in Gara-
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éàðàëàíûá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíó éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ
ÿñèð ýþòöðöá ïèéàäàëàðûí äþéöø ìàøûíûíäà
àïàðûáëàð. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû Ôÿõðÿääèíèí ãàðäàøû - Ôöçó-
ëè ðàéîíóíäàêû Ãóðàøäûðìà Åâëÿð øÿùÿðúèéèí-
äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìÿììÿäîâ Ñÿééàä Ìÿ-
ùÿììÿä îüëóíà Ôöçóëè Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿ-
ñèíäÿ èøëÿéÿí Ìÿììÿäîâ Ìÿçàùèð Ùÿñÿí
îüëó âåðèá. Ñÿééàä ãàðäàøûíûí àõòàðûøû èëÿ
ìÿøüóë îëàí çàìàí äÿôÿëÿðëÿ åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ òå-
ëåôîí äàíûøûãëàðû àïàðûá,ùÿòòà áèð íå÷ÿ äÿôÿ
ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñèíäÿ äÿ èøòè-
ðàê åäèá,Áîðèñ Éåñàéàí âÿ Åäèêëÿ ýþðöøöá.
Åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè áåëÿ òÿêëèô åäèá êè, Ôÿõðÿääèí
ñàüäûðñà, þçöíö ãàéòàðàúàãëàðû òÿãäèðäÿ 5
ìèëéîí, ÿýÿð þëöáñÿ, ìåéèäèíè ãàéòàðàúàãëàðû
òÿãäèðäÿ 2 ìèëéîí ðóñ ðóáëó àëàúàãëàð. Åäèê
íÿ ÿñèðëÿðèí, íÿ äÿ þëöëÿðèí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ôÿõ-
ðÿääèíèí àäûíû òàïìàéûá. Ñîíðàäàí îíóí ñàü
ãàëäûüû âÿ Àõóëëó êÿíäèíäÿ øÿõñè åâäÿ ýèçëè
îëàðàã ñàõëàíäûüû áÿëëè îëóá. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ Ñÿééàä áàøãà áèð êàíàëëà
ãàðäàøûíûí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ éàðàëû àéàüû øèø-
äèéè ö÷öí Ôàðóêäà ìöàëèúÿ îëóíäóüóíó þéðÿ-
íèá. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ôåéðóç

Ùåéäÿð îüëó

1941-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Øóøà øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1 ìàðò 1992-
úè èëäÿí Øóøà þçöíöìöäàôèÿ
áàòàëéîíóíóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéö-
øöá. 8 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøà-
íûí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë
îëóíäóüó ýöí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëóíóí



daghli village of Khojavand district (he lives
in Machgara village of Beylagan district),
during occupation of Shusha Armenian
policeman whose name was Edik gave him a
list of Azerbaijani prisoners and hostages. It
was shown in the list that Mammadov Feyruz
was kept in Khankandi.

According to a list of Azerbaijani prison-
ers and hostsges represented by Azerbaijan
National Committee of Helsinki Civil As-
sembly, it was shown that he was taken pris-
oner in Shusha and kept in Khankandi on the
8th of May, 1992.

According to the information of Society of
Red Crecsent of Azerbaijan Republic, Mam-
madov Feyruz was taken prisoner and kept
in boarding school „ 4 in Khankandi on the
8th of May, 1992. 

Mammadov
Hafiz
Gadim oglu

Mammadov Hafiz Gadim
oglu was born in Kelbajar dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1971. On the 30th of March,
1993 senior lieutenent Mam-
madov Hafiz voluntarily went
to the front to defense Kelbajar
district. On the 3rd of April,

1993 during the fight for Murovdag he was
taken prisoner.

According to the words of Aslanov Zahid
Aslan oglu (he lives in Baku, Niyazi Street, 5
app.42) who returned from Armenian captiv-
ity, during fight for Murovdagh Armenians
fired upon their car and they were taken pris-
oners. Mammadov Hafiz was between those
military men. Zahid found out that when he
was in prison, Hafiz was also there.

According to the information of Abdul-
layev Tofig Ismayil oglu who lived in Dash-
ushen village of Asgeram district (he lives in
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ìÿëóìàòûíà ÿñàñÿí, åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿê-
äàøû Åäèê îíà Øóøàíûí èøüàëû ýöíö ÿñèð âÿ
ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëìöø àçÿðáàéúàíëûëàðûí ñèéàùûñû-
íû âåðèá. Ùÿìèí ñèéàùûäà Ìÿììÿäîâ Ôåéðó-
çóí Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ùåëñèíêè Âÿòÿíäàø Àññàìáëåéàñû Àçÿð-
áàéúàí Ìèëëè Êîìèòÿñèíèí òÿãäèì åòäèéè ÿñèð
âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ìÿììÿäîâ Ôåéðóç
Ùåéäÿð îüëóíóí 8 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøà øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéö âÿ Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ
ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãûçûë Àéïàðà
Úÿìèééÿòèíèí ìÿëóìàòûíäà Ìÿììÿäîâ Ôåéðó-
çóí 8 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøàäà ÿñèð ýþòöðöë-
äöéö âÿ Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí 4 ñàéëû
èíòåðíàò ìÿêòÿáèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû áèëäèðèëèá. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ùàôèç

Ãÿäèì îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Êÿëáÿúÿð ðà-
éîíóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. Áàø
ëåéòåíàíò Ìÿììÿäîâ Ùàôèç
30 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ êþíöëëö
îëàðàã úÿáùÿéÿ ýåäèá. 3 àï-
ðåë 1993-úö èëäÿ Ìóðîâäàü
óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,
Íèéàçè êö÷ÿñè, åâ 5, ìÿíçèë 42-äÿ éàøàéàí
Àñëàíîâ Çàùèä Àñëàí îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþ-
ðÿ,Ìóðîâäàü óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ îíëàðûí îòóð-
äóãëàðû àâòîìàøûí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí àòÿ-
øÿ òóòóëóá, è÷èíäÿêè ùÿðá÷èëÿð ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá.
Ìÿììÿäîâ Ùàôèç äÿ ùÿìèí ùÿðá÷èëÿðèí àðà-
ñûíäà îëóá. Çàùèä Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõ-
ëàíûëàí çàìàí åðìÿíèëÿðäÿí Ùàôèçèí äÿ îðà-
äà îëäóüóíó þéðÿíèá. 

ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíó Äàøóøåí êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Áóçîâíà ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿêè «Çóüóë-



sanatorium «Zugulba» in Baku, Buzovna
settlement) Albert Voskanyan got from ICRC
a list of hidden 37 Azerbaijani prisoners and
hostages in 1994. There was the name of
Mammadov Hafiz in that list. Armenians
wanted to change those hidden persons for
journalist Asgarova Salatin�s killer Arkadi
Ayriyan whose nick name was «Napoleon».

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district got a
list of Azerbaijani prisoners and hostges from
Alaverdiyan Shamir (Yerevan, phone: 48-67-
93) in Tbilisi and there was the name of Hafiz
in that list. It was shown that he was kept in
Gorus district. That list was confirmed by the
chief of staff of Armenian Regiment Elmira
Agayan.

Mammadov
Heydar
Shuriyya oglu

Mammadov Heydar Shu-
riyya oglu was born in
Horadiz settlement of Fuzuli
district in 1957. On the 17th
of May, 1992 during occupa-
tion of the territory of Lachin
district by Armenians he was
taken prisoner. 

According to the words of his sister
Mammadova Nazila Suriyya gizi who lived
in Horadiz settlement of Fuzuli district
(now she lives in 2nd Refugee camp in
Bilasuvar district), her brother worked as a
driver on motor depot in Horadiz. On the
17th of May, 1992 the management of the
motor depot sent Heydar to Lacin to help
people to leave occupied territory. He did-
n�t returned any more.

According to the information of Aliyev
Gahraman Hasan oglu who Garakhanbayli
village of Fuzuli district and returned from
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áà» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àáäóëëà-
éåâ Òîôèã Èñìàéûë îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà
ýþðÿ,1994-úö èëäÿ Àëáåðò Âîñêàíéàíäàí àë-
äûüû Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíäÿí
ýèçëÿäèëìèø 37 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëà-
ðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ìÿììÿäîâ Ùàôèçèí äÿ àäû
îëóá. Åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè ýèçëÿäèëìèø ÿñèðëÿðè æóðíà-
ëèñò Ñàëàòûí ßñýÿðîâàíûí ãÿòëèíèí òÿøêèëàò÷û-
ñû,«Íàïîëåîí» ëÿãÿáëè Àðêàäè Àéðèéàíëà äÿ-
éèøìÿê èñòÿéèáëÿð. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ Àëàâåðäèéàí Øàìèðäÿí (Éåðåâàí òå-
ëåôîíó: 48-67-93) àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ
ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ìÿììÿäîâ Ùàôèçèí
äÿ àäû îëóá. Îíóí Ýîðóñ ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàí-
äûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. Ùÿìèí ñèéàùû åðìÿíè àëàéûíûí
ãÿðàðýàù ðÿèñè Àüàéàí Åëìèðà òÿðÿôèíäÿí
òÿñäèã îëóíóá. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ùåéäÿð

Øóðèééÿ îüëó

1957-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí
Ùîðàäèç ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 17 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ Ëà-
÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí ÿðàçèñè åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí
ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áàúûñû - Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Ùîðà-
äèç ãÿñÿáÿ ñàêèíè, Áèëÿñóâàð ðàéîíóíäàêû 2
ñàéëû ÷àäûð øÿùÿðúèéèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìÿì-
ìÿäîâà Íàçèëÿ Øóðèééÿ ãûçûíûí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,
ãàðäàøû Ùîðàäèç ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí àâòî-
áàçàäà ñöðöúö èøëÿéèá. 1992-úè èë ìàé àéûíûí
17-äÿ èøëÿäèéè àâòîáàçàíûí ðÿùáÿðëèéè ÿùàëèíèí
èøüàë îëóíìóø ÿðàçèäÿí ÷ûõàðûëìàñûíà êþìÿê
åòìÿê ö÷öí Ùåéäÿðè Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿðèá.
Î,áèð äàùà ýåðè ãàéûòìàéûá. 

Åðìÿíè ýèðîâëóüóíäàí ãàéûòìûø Ôöçóëè
ðàéîíó Ãàðàõàíáÿéëè êÿíä ñàêèíè, Áèëÿñóâàð
ðàéîíóíäàêû 3 ñàéëû ÷àäûð øÿùÿðúèéèíäÿ ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø ßëèéåâ Ãÿùðÿìàí Ùÿñÿí îüëóíóí



Armenian captivity (he lives in 3rd Refugee
camp in Bilasuvar), he was kept cell „ 8
and Heydar  was in cell „ 11. Afterwards
Heydar was taken to Yerevan.

Mammadov
Ilgar
Nuru oglu

Mammadov Ilgar Nuru oglu
was born in Kurdamir district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1961.
He was called up for military
service on the 15th of Sep-
tember, 1992. Ilgar took part in
fights for Aghdam district allot-
ted to Internal Forces. On the

26th of January, 1993 during the fight for
Farrukh height in Agdam district he was
taken prisoner.

According to the information of his broth-
er Mammadov Oruj Nuru oglu who lived in
Mollakand village of Kurdamir district, during
radio communication with Armenians in 1993
it was had told that Mammadov Ilgar was
taken prisoner. In 1994 Armenian who lived
in Moscow, found out from his relatives in
Khankandi that Ilgar was alive and kept in
Shusha town which was under occupation.

According to the report of Azerbaijan
Society of Red Crescent it was shown that
during the fight for Farrukh Ilgar was taken
prisoner on the 26th of January, 1992 and
was kept in Khankandi.
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âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ÿñàñÿí,î þçö Øóøà øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿêè ùÿáñõàíàíûí 8 ñàéëû, Ùåéäÿð èñÿ 11
ñàéëû êàìåðàñûíäà ñàõëàíûlûáëàð. Ñîíðàäàí åð-
ìÿíèëÿð Ùåéäÿðè Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûáëàð. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Èëãàð

Íóðó îüëó

1961-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Êöðäÿìèð ðà-
éîíóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. 15
ñåíòéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Äàõèëè Ãî-
øóíëàðûí òÿðêèáèíäÿ Àüäàì ðà-
éîíó óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòè-
ðàê åäèá. 26 éàíâàð 1993-úö
èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ôÿððóõ éöêñÿêëèéè èñ-
òèãàìÿòèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû - Êöðäÿìèð ðàéîíó Ìîëëàêÿíä
êÿíä ñàêèíè Ìÿììÿäîâ Îðóú Íóðó îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, 1993-úö èëäÿ ðàäèî-
äàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû åðìÿíèëÿð Ìÿììÿäîâ Èë-
ãàðûí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö äåéèáëÿð. 1994-úö
èëäÿ åðìÿíè ìèëëÿòèíäÿí îëàí Ìîñêâà øÿùÿð
ñàêèíè âàñèòÿñèëÿ îíóí Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ éàøàéàí
ãîùóìëàðûíäàí Èëãàðûí Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõ-
ëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèáëÿð. 

Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãûçûë Àéïàðà
Úÿìèééÿòèíèí òÿãäèì åòäèéè àðàéûøäà Ìÿì-
ìÿäîâ Èëãàðûí 26 éàíâàð 1992-úè èëäÿ Àüäà-
ìûí Ôÿððóõ éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà ýåäÿí äþéöø-
äÿ ÿñèð ýþòóðóëäöéö âÿ Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëà-
íäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 



Mammadov
Iltifat
Aliyusif oglu

Mammadov Iltifat Aliyusif
oglu was born in Dunya-
mallar village of Beylagan
district of Azerbaijan Repub-
lic in 1970. On 23rd of March,
1992 he voluntarily took part
in fights allotted to Shusha
self-defense battalion. On

the 8th of May, 1992 during the day of
Shusha�s occupation by Armenians Iltifat
was missed.

Sariyev Ali Zohrab oglu who returned
from captivity and lived in Dunayamallar
village of Beylagan district informed while
being kept in Shusha prison, the
guardians Slavik Mkrtchyan and Garik told
him that 16 prisoners from Shusha self-
defense battalion including Mammadov
Iltifat were sent to Armenia.

According to the words of Eyvazov
Shukur Khanoglan oglu, father of another
prisoner of war who lived in Dunyamallar
village Eyvazov Ismayil Shukur oglu, dur-
ing radio communication with Armenians
in Sadarak district of the Nakhchivan Auto-
nomuos Republic in 1993, he found out
that 2 prisoners from Dunyamallar village
Ismayil and Iltifat could be changed for 11
missed Armenians. Change of prisoners
failed because those 11 Armenians
weren�t found.
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Ìÿììÿäîâ
Èëòèôàò

ßëèéóñèô îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Áåéëÿãàí ðàéî-
íóíóí Äöíéàìàëëàð êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 23 ìàðò 1992-úè
èëäÿ êþíöëëö îëàðàã Øóøà þçö-
íöìöäàôèÿ áàòàëéîíóíóí òÿðêè-
áèíäÿ äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá.
8 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøà øÿùÿ-
ðè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöíäÿí
Ìÿììÿäîâ Èëòèôàò èòêèí äöøöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Áåéëÿãàí
ðàéîíó Äöíéàìàëëàð êÿíä ñàêèíè Ñàðûéåâ ßëè
Çþùðàá îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ÿñàñÿí,
1993-úö èëäÿ Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëàí
çàìàí íÿçàðÿò÷èëÿð Ñëàâèê Ìêðòû÷éàí âÿ Ãà-
ðèê îíà Øóøà áàòàëéîíóíäàí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø
16 äþéöø÷öíöí, ùÿì÷èíèí Ìÿììÿäîâ Èëòèôà-
òûí äà Åðìÿíèñòàíà ýþíäÿðèëäèéèíè äåéèáëÿð. 

Ùÿðáè ÿñèð Åéâàçîâ Èñìàéûë Øöêöð îüëó-
íóí àòàñû - Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Äöíéàìàë-
ëàð êÿíäèíäÿ éàøàéàí Åéâàçîâ Øöêöð Õà-
íîüëàí îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, 1993-úö èëäÿ
Íàõ÷ûâàí Ìóõòàð Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ñÿäÿðÿê
êÿíäèíäÿ ðàäèîÿëàãÿ âàñèòÿñèëÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí
Øóøàíûí èøüàëû çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø Äöí-
éàìàëëàð êÿíäèíäÿí îëàí 2 äþéöø÷öíö,ùÿì-
÷èíèí Èñìàéûë âÿ Èëòèôàòû äà èòêèí äöøìöø 11
åðìÿíè ùÿðá÷èñè èëÿ äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè
þéðÿíèá. Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëÿðè òàïûëìàäûüû ö÷öí äÿ-
éèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. 



Mammadov
Isa
Humbat oglu

Mammadov Isa Humbat
oglu  was born in Imangubeyli
village of Aghdam district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1957.
On the 4th of September, 1992
Mammadov Isa with his rela-
tives � Mehtiyev Mohubbat
Geys oglu and Alimardanov

Maharram Shukur oglu by his own car
�Jiguly� (public number plate: P 22-58 AG)
went to his young brother� place (he was on
military service)  in Abdal-Gulabli village of
Agdam and didn�t return any more.

3 days later Armenians connected by
radio communication and informed that they
wanted to change 3 hostages for missed
Armenian Ashot. Ashot wasn�t found and the
change didn�t realize. 

That information was given by Isa�s
brother Huseynov Musa Humbat oglu (he
lives in Sumgayit ,17th microdistrict 63/53),

Hadiyev Agarazi Agakarim oglu who
returned from Armenian captivity in 1994
said that had seen three of them in Shusha
prison.
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Ìÿììÿäîâ
Èñà

Ùöìáÿò îüëó

1957-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Èìàíãóëóáÿéëè êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 4 ñåíòéàáð
1992-úè èëäÿ èäàðÿ åòäèéè Ï22-
58ÀÃ äþâëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû
«Æèãóëè» ìàðêàëû àâòîìàøûíäà
ãîùóìëàðû Ìåùäèéåâ Ìþùöá-
áÿò Ãåéñ îüëó âÿ ßëèìÿðäàíîâ Ìÿùÿððÿì
Øöêöð îüëó èëÿ Àüäàìûí Àáäàë-Ýöëàáëû êÿí-
äèíäÿ ùÿðáè õèäìÿòäÿ îëàí êè÷èê ãàðäàøû
Úÿííÿòèí éàíûíà ýåäèá âÿ áèð äàùà ýåðè ãà-
éûòìàéûáëàð. 

3 ýöí ñîíðà åðìÿíèëÿð ðàäèîÿëàãÿ éàðà-
äàðàã ùÿìèí 3 íÿôÿðè ýèðîâ ýþòöðäöêëÿðèíè
âÿ èòêèí äöøìöø Àøîò àäëû åðìÿíè èëÿ äÿéèø-
ìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèáëÿð. Àøîò òàïûëìàäû-
üû ö÷öí äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá.

Áó ìÿëóìàòû Èñàíûí Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè,17-
úè ìèêðîðàéîí, åâ 63,ìÿíçèë 53-äÿ éàøàéàí
ãàðäàøû Ùöñåéíîâ Ìóñà Ùöìáÿò îüëó âåðèá. 

1994-úö èëäÿ åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûò-
ìûø Ùàäûéåâ Àüàðÿçè Àüàêÿðèì îüëó îíëàðûí
ùÿð ö÷öíö Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ýþðäöéöíö
äåéèá. 



Mammadov
Ikhtiyar
Gamaddin oglu

Mammadov Ikhtiyar Ga-
maddin oglu was born in
Shukurbeyli village of Fuzuli
district of Azerbaijan Republic
in 1974. In 1992 he was called
up for military service by the
Military Registration and En-
listment Office of Fuzuli dis-

trict. Ikhtiyar took part in fights for Aghdara
district. On the 19th of February, 1993 during
the fight in Aterk village of Aghdara district he
was missed.

According to the information of his father
Mammadov Gamaddin Bashir oglu who lived
in Shukurbayli village of Fuzuli district (at
present he lives in 2nd Refugee Camp in
Bilasuvar), Ali Sariyev who returned from
Armenian captivity recognized Ikhtiyar�s
photo and said that had seen him among
Azerbaijanis that were used in bakery of
Armenian military unit in Shusha.

Sariyev Ali Zohrab oglu wrote a state-
ment that in summer 1994 while he was
going to bring bread from a bakery on the
road Shusha-Khankendi to the investigatory
isolation, he often saw there 3 � 4 Azerbai-
jani prisoners in military uniform. According
to his words, his guard captain Mikhtiyar
Adamyan told him that those were Azer-
baijani prisoners and were kept in military
unit of tank regiment under colonel Vago�s
command.  
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Ìÿììÿäîâ
Èõòèéàð

Ãàìÿääèí îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó-
íóí Øöêöðáÿéëè êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëäÿ
Ôöçóëè Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèä-
ìÿòÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. Àüäÿðÿ ðàéî-
íó óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê
åäèá. 19 ôåâðàë 1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéî-
íóíóí Àòåðê êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûíäà äþéöøäÿ èò-
êèí äöøöá. 

Àòàñû - Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Øöêöðáÿéëè êÿíä
ñàêèíè, Áèëÿñóâàð ðàéîíóíäàêû 2 ñàéëû ÷àäûð
øÿùÿðúèéèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ãàìÿääèí Áÿøèð îüëóíóí ìÿëóìàòûíà ýþðÿ,
åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ñàðûéåâ ßëè
Èõòèéàðûí øÿêëèíè ýþðÿí çàìàí òàíûéûá, îíó
Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ åðìÿíè ùÿðáè ùèññÿëÿðè ö÷öí
÷þðÿê çàâîäóíäàí ÷þðÿê äàøûéàí àçÿðáàé-
úàíëû ÿñèðëÿðèí àðàñûíäà ýþðäöéöíö äåéèá. 

Ñàðûéåâ ßëè Çþùðàá îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éà-
çûá êè, 1994-úö èëèí éàé àéëàðûíäà Øóøà-
Õàíêÿíäè éîëóíóí êÿíàðûíäà ÷þðÿê çàâî-
äóíäàí òÿúðèäõàíàéà ÷þðÿê ýÿòèðìÿéÿ ýå-
äÿíäÿ ùÿð äÿôÿ îðàäà 3-4 ùÿðáè ýåéèìëè
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð ýþðöá. Îíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþ-
ðÿ, íÿçàðÿò÷è - êàïèòàí Ìèõèòàð Àäàìéàí
ùÿìèí øÿõñëÿðèí àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðëÿð îëäóã-
ëàðûíû âÿ òàíê àëàéû ïîëêîâíèêè Âàãîíóí êî-
ìàíäèðëèê åòäèéè ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿ ñàõëàíäûãëà-
ðûíû äåéèá.  



Mammadov
Kamal
Imamverdi oglu

Mammadov Kamal Imam-
verdi oglu was born in Tatlar
village of Kelbajar district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1944.
On the 3rd of April, 1993 during
occupation of Kelbajar district
by Armenians he went together
with his neighbour Hasanov

Idris Oruj oglu to center of the district, when
suddenly Armenians started a skirmish and
they were encircled by the enemy.
Armenians took hostages both of them.

That information was given to Kamal�s
brother Mammadov Jamal Imamverdi oglu
(he lives in EKO-Turk settlement in Goranboy
district) by  Hasanov Idris Oruj oglu who
returned from captivity 2 years later.

According to a statement of Guliyev
Elmar Zahid oglu who returned from
Armenian captivity (he lives in Sumgayit, 42
quarter, 7/20), he was kept in prison of
Shusha with Mammadov Kamal whose age
was 45 � 48 and lived in Kelbajar district. 

Mammadov
Kamil
Agaveyish (Mirali) oglu

Mammadov Kamil Agave-
yish oglu was born in 1970.
In the middle of 1992 he vol-
untarily appealed to the
Military Registration and En-
listment Office of Garadagh
district. Kamil was allotted to
a police battalion and fought

for Garabagh. His battalion was sent to
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Ìÿììÿäîâ
Êàìàë

Èìàìâåðäè îüëó

1994-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí Òàòëàð êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíóíóí èø-
üàëû ýöíö ãîíøóñó Ùÿñÿíîâ Èä-
ðèñ Îðóú îüëó èëÿ ðàéîí ìÿðêÿ-
çèíäÿí êå÷ÿðêÿí ãÿôëÿòÿí àòûø-
ìà áàøëàéûá, îíëàð áàøëàðûíû
ãàëäûðàíäà àðòûã äöøìÿí ÿùàòÿñèíäÿ îëäóãëà-
ðûíû ýþðöáëÿð. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû ýèðîâ ýþòöðöá. 

Áóíó 2 èë ñîíðà ýèðîâëóãäàí ãàéûòìûø
Ùÿñÿíîâ Èäðèñ Êàìàëûí ãàðäàøû - Ýîðàíáîé
ðàéîíóíóí ÅÊÎ-Òöðê ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø Ìÿììÿäîâ Úÿëàëëà ñþùáÿòäÿ äåéèá. 

ßñèðëèêäÿí àçàä îëóíìóø Ñóìãàéûò øÿ-
ùÿðè,42- úè ìÿùÿëëÿ,åâ 7,ìÿíçèë 20-äÿ éàøà-
éàí Ãóëèéåâ Åëìàð Çàùèä îüëóíóí éàçäûüûíà
ýþðÿ, Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà îíóíëà áèðëèêäÿ
òÿõìèíÿí 45-48 éàøëàðûíäà Êÿëáÿúÿð ñàêèíè
Êàìàë Ìÿììÿäîâ äà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Êàìèë

Àüàâåéèñ (Ìèðÿëè) îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëëóá.
1992-úè èëèí îðòàëàðûíäà êþíöë-
ëö îëàðàã Ãàðàäàü ðàéîí Ùÿð-
áè Êîìèññàðëûüûíà ìöðàúèÿò
åäèá. Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà äþ-
éöøëÿðäÿ ïîëèñ áàòàëéîíóí òÿð-
êèáèíäÿ õèäìÿò åäèá. Îíóí
õèäìÿò åòäèéè áàòàëéîíó Àü-
äÿðÿ ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿðèáëÿð. 20 ôåâðàë 1992-



Aghdara district. On the 20th of February,
1992 during the fight for Mehmane village
of Aghdara district he was taken prisoner
by Armenians.

According to the information of his
father Mammadov Agaveyish Gubeys oglu
(he lives in Garadagh district, Alat settle-
ment, 15, app.16), an official whose name
was Rafig from ICRC showed him a copy
of Kamil�s identity card which was given by
Ganja battalion on the 27th of February,
1997. That card was given in 1997 to
ICRC by Association of Soldiers� Mothers
in Yerevan city.

His brother Mammadov Sahib
Agaveyish oglu (he lives in Garadagh dis-
trict, Alat settlement, app. 15/16) wrote a
statement that when he searched for
Kamil, his front-line comrades said he was
taken prisoner in Mehmane village of
Aghdara district on the 20th of February,
1992.

Armenians kept Kamil in Yerevan city.

Mammadov
Kamil
Amir oglu

Mammadov Kamil Amir
oglu was born in Khojali town
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1959. He was the director of
motor depot in Khojali. Kamil
took active part in defense of
Khojali as a member of self-
defense battalion since 1990.

On the 26th of February, 1992 he was
taken prisoner by Armenian armed forces.

According to the information of Maham-
madov Mahammad Jumshud oglu who
returned from Armenian captivity and lived
in Khojali (he lives in �Goran� sanatorium in
Naftalan town), after Armenian attack
panic-stricken people tried to run away in
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úè èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ìåùìàíÿ êÿíäèí-
äÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Ãàðàäàü ðàéîíó,ßëÿò ãÿñÿáÿñè,åâ
15,ìÿíçèë 16-äà éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿäîâ Àüà-
âåéèñ Ãóáåéñ îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþ-
ðÿ,27 ôåâðàë 1997-úè èëäÿ Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû
Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíèí Ðàôèã àäëû ÿìÿêäàøû îíà
Ýÿíúÿ áàòàëéîíó òÿðÿôèíäÿí Êàìèëÿ âåðèëìèø
âÿñèãÿñèíèíèí ñóðÿòèíè ýþñòÿðèá. Ùÿìèí ñÿ-
íÿä Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíÿ
1997-úè èëäÿ Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ ßñýÿð Àíà-
ëàðû Àññîññàñèéàñû òÿðÿôèíäÿí âåðèëèá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Ãàðàäàü ðàéîíó,ßëÿò ãÿñÿáÿñè,
åâ 15,ìÿíçèë 16-äà éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿäîâ Ñà-
ùèá Àüàâåéèñ îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ ãàðäàøûíûí àõ-
òàðûøû èëÿ áàüëû Êàìèëèí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí
îíóí 20 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó-
íóí Ìåùìàíÿ êÿíäèíäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö
þéðÿíèá. 

Åðìÿíèëÿð Êàìèëè Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõ-
ëàéûáëàð. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Êàìèë

ßìèð îüëó

1959-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. Àâòîáàçà-
äà ìöäèð èøëÿéèá. 1990-úû èëäÿí
þçöíöìöäàôèÿ áàòàëéîíóíóí
öçâö êèìè Õîúàëûíûí ìöäàôèÿ-
ñèíäÿ ôÿàë èøòèðàê åäèá. 26 ôåâ-
ðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ åðìÿíè ñèëàùëû
äÿñòÿëÿðè òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ýèðîâëóüóíäàí àçàä åäèëìèø Õî-
úàëû ñàêèíè, Íàôòàëàí øÿùÿðèíäÿêè «Ýîðàí»
ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìÿùÿììÿ-
äîâ Ìÿùÿììÿä Úöìøöä îüëóíóí âåðäèéè
ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, øÿùÿð èøüàë îëóíàíäà ÿùàëè
úàíûíû ãóðòàðìàã ö÷öí âàùèìÿ è÷èíäÿ Àüäà-
ìà òÿðÿô öç òóòóá. Íàõ÷èâàíèê éîëóíäà ïóñ-



direction of Aghdam. But Armenians made
an ambush on the road to Nakhchivanik
and took them as prisoners and sent to
stock-breeding farm. Armenians kept them
without food and water and put to tortures
for 20 days. Mammadov Kamil was kept
with them. During 20 days they were beat-
en and put to tortures by Armenians. Then
they separated young prisoners. Prisoners
who worn military form were especially put
to tortures. One of them was Kamil.
Armenians took him and young prisoners
to unknown direction. 

According to the words of Alimardanov
Yashar Shahmali oglu (he lives in Baku,
Mayakovski street, 17/27), the brother of
prisoner of war Alimardanov Namig Shah-
mali oglu, during the day of Khojali�s occu-
pation Namig and Mammadov Kamil were
taken prisoners and sent to stock-breeding
farm in Pirjamal village of Asgaran. After few
days his brother and Kamil were taken to
unknown direction together with other young
prisoners.  He didn�t see them any more.

International Red Cross of Azerbaijani
representative office informed that Mam-
madov Kamil was kept in stock-breeding
farm in Pirjamal village of Asgaran district
since the 27th of February, 1992 to the
29th of February, 1992.   

Mammadov
Kamil
Kamal oglu

Mammadov Kamil Kamal
oglu was born in Barda town of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1963.
On the 24th of July, 1993 dur-
ing occupation of Agdam dis-
trict by Armenians he was
taken prisoner with other close
relatives by a car �VAZ 2103�. 

According to the information of his cousin
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ãóäà äóðàí åðìÿíèëÿð ñàêèíëÿðè òóòàðàã ìàë-
äàðëûã ôåðìàñûíà àïàðûáëàð. 20 ýöí îðàäà àú-
ñóñóç, èøýÿíúÿ è÷èíäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí çàìàí
Ìÿììÿäîâ Êàìèë äÿ îíëàðëà áèðëèêäÿ îëóá.
20 ýöí ÿðçèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû ùÿð ýöí äþ-
éöá, èøýÿíúÿ âåðèá, úàâàí ÿñèðëÿðè èñÿ ñå÷èá
àïàðûáëàð. Ùÿðáè ýåéèìäÿ îëàíëàðà äàùà ÷îõ
ÿçàá âåðèáëÿð. Îíëàðäàí áèðè äÿ Êàìèë îëóá.
Åðìÿíèëÿð îíó ùÿðáè ÿñèðëÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ íàìÿ-
ëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. 

Ùÿðáè ÿñèð ßëèìÿììÿäîâ Íàìèã Øàùìà-
ëû îüëóíóí ãàðäàøû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ìàéàêîâñêè
êö÷ÿñè,åâ 17,ìÿíçèë 27-äÿ éàøàéàí ßëèìÿì-
ìÿäîâ Éàøàðûí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí î,ãàð-
äàøû Íàìèã âÿ Ìÿììÿäîâ Êàìèëëÿ áèðëèêäÿ
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿðÿê ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíóíóí Ïèðúà-
ìàë êÿíäèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí ìàëäàðëûã ôåðìàñûíà
ýÿòèðèëèáëÿð. Áèð íå÷ÿ ýöíäÿí ñîíðà Íàìèãëÿ
Êàìèëè úàâàí ÿñèðëÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ íàìÿëóì èñòè-
ãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. Îíëàðû áèð äàùà ýþðìÿéèá. 

Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíèí
Àçÿðáàéúàí íöìàéÿíäÿëèéè Ìÿììÿäîâ Êà-
ìèëèí 27 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿí 29 ôåâðàë 1992-
úè èëÿ ãÿäÿð ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíóíóí Ïèðúàìàë
êÿíäèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí ìàëäàðëûã ôåðìàñûíäà
ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Êàìèë

Êàìàë îüëó

1963-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Áÿðäÿ øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 24 èéóë
1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóí-
äà éàõûí ãîùóìëàðû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ
«ÂÀÇ 2103» ìàðêàëû àâòîìà-
øûíäà åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýè-
ðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãîùóìó - Áÿðäÿ øÿùÿðè, Øÿðã êö÷ÿñè, åâ



Khalilov Rafig Ismayil oglu (he lives in Sharg
street, 50), during occupation of Agdam dis-
trict his relatives were taken prisoner.

According to the words of Kamil�s relative
Khalilova Elza Kamal gizi (she lives in Barda,
Sharg street, 4), parents of missed Armenian
Garoyan Arshavir Behbudovich called her and
proposed to find him and change for her rela-
tive Kamil and others in September of 1994.

His relative Khalilov Ismayil Akbar oglu
(he lives in Barda, Sharg street, 3) wrote a
statement that he found out by radio com-
munication with Armenian side in 1993-1994
Kamil and his relatives were kept separately
in Khankandi, Shusha and Khojavand and it
was possible to change them for Garoyan
Arshavir. But Garoyan wasn�t found and the
change had failed.

Mammadov
Knyaz
Gasim oglu

Mammadov Knyaz Gasim
oglu was born in Aghdam town
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1933. On the 23rd of July,
1993 when Agdam district was
attacked by Armenians in the
morning at 11 o�clock he was
on the way to Garvand village

by a car �GAZ 24� (public number plate 24 �
46) and didn�t return any more.  

This information was given by his wife
Zeynalova Roza Muzaffar gizi who lived in
Aghdam district (now she lives in Dayma-
dagli village of Barda).

According to the words of his fellow-vil-
lager Ismayilov Jamil Mayil oglu (he lives in
Agjabadi district), Mammadov Knyaz with 4
other villagers was taken hostage by
Armenians by his own car at the day of occu-
pation of Aghdam district.
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50-äÿ éàøàéàí Õÿëèëîâ Ðàôèã Èñìàéûë îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, ãîùóìëàðû åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 

Áÿðäÿ øÿùÿðè,Øÿðã êö÷ÿñè,åâ 4-äÿ éàøà-
éàí Õÿëèëîâà Åëçà Êàìàë ãûçûíûí äåäèéèíÿ
ýþðÿ,1994-úö èëèí ñåíòéàáð àéûíäà èòêèí äöø-
ìöø Ãàðîéàí Àðøàâèð Áåùáóäîâè÷èí âàëè-
äåéíëÿðè çÿíý âóðàðàã,îíëàðûí îüëóíó òàïìà-
üû âÿ éàõûí ãîùóìëàðû Êàìèëýèëëÿ äÿéèøìÿéè
òÿêëèô åäèá. 

Áÿðäÿ øÿùÿðè, Øÿðã êö÷ÿñè 3-äÿ éàøàéàí
Õÿëèëîâ Èñìàéûë ßêáÿð îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá
êè,1993-1994-úö èëëÿðäÿ åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè èëÿ ðà-
äèîäàíûøûãëàðäà Êàìèë âÿ ãîùóìëàðûíûí Øóøà,
Õàíêÿíäè âÿ Õîúàâÿíääÿ àéðû-àéðûëûãäà ñàõ-
ëàíäûãëàðûíû,Ãàðîéàí Àðøàâèðëÿ äÿéèøäèðèëÿ áè-
ëÿúÿêëÿðèíè þéðÿíèá. Ãàðîéàí òàïûëìàäûüû
ö÷öí äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Êíéàç

Ãàñûì îüëó

1933-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Àüäàì øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 23 èéóë
1993-úö èëäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí Àü-
äàì ðàéîíóíà ùöúóìó çàìàíû
ñÿùÿð ñààò 11- äÿ øÿõñè
«ÃÀÇ-24» ìàðêàëû 24-46 äþâ-
ëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû àâòîìàøûíû
èëÿ Ãÿðâÿíä êÿíäè èñòèãàìÿòèíÿ ýåäèá âÿ áèð
äàùà ýåðè ãàéûòìàéûá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû îíóí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû - Àü-
äàì øÿùÿð ñàêèíè,Áÿðäÿ ðàéîíóíóí Äÿéìÿ-
äàüëû êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Çåéíàëîâà Ðî-
çà Ìöçÿôôÿð ãûçû âåðèá. 

Ùÿìêÿíäëèñè - Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíóíäà ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Èñìàéûëîâ Úÿìèë Ìàéûë îüëóíóí
äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,Ìÿììÿäîâ Êíéàç øÿõñè àâ-
òîìàøûíûíäà 4 ùÿìéåðëèñè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ åðìÿ-
íèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá âÿ îðàäà
ñàõëàíûëûá. 



Mammadov
Mais
Isgandar oglu

Mammadov Mais Isgandar
oglu was born in Kapanakchi
village of Zagatala district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1975.
In January of 1994 he was cal-
led up for military service. On
the 18th of April, 1994 during
the fight for Sholtanli village of

Agdam Mais was wounded and taken pris-
oner by Armenians.

According to the words of his father
Mammadov Isgandar Ibrahim oglu who lived
in Kapanakchi village of Zagatala district,
Armenians told by radio communication that
they could change Mais for any Armenian on
the 11th of June, 1994.

Front-line comrades of Mais � Brakov
Shaban and Zikayev Ilham told to Mamma-
dov Isgandar that he was wounded and then
surrounded by Armenians. 

According to the words of Aliyev Rashad
Bilal oglu who lived in Kapanakchi village of
Zagatala and returned from Armenian captiv-
ity, when he was kept in isolation of Arme-
nian Committee of State Security of Yere-
van, a guard told him that his fellow-villager
Mammadov Mais was also there.
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Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ìàèñ

Èñýÿíäÿð îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Çàãàòàëà ðàéîíó-
íóí Êÿïÿêÿí÷è êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1994-úö èëèí éàíâàð
àéûíäà ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá.
18 àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì
ðàéîíóíóí Øîòëàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ àüûð éàðàëàíà-
ðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû - Çàãàòàëà ðàéîíó Êÿïÿíÿê÷è êÿíä
ñàêèíè Ìÿììÿäîâ Èñýÿíäÿð Èáðàùèì îüëóíóí
äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,11 èéóí 1994-úö èëäÿ ãàðøû òÿ-
ðÿô ðàäèîäàíûøûã çàìàíû Ìàèñè ùÿð ùàíñû áèð
åðìÿíè ÿñèðè èëÿ äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿäèéèíè áèëäèðèá. 

Ìàèñèí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû - Áðàêîâ Øàáà-
íûí âÿ Çèêàéåâ Èëùàìûí Èñýÿíäÿðÿ äåäèêëÿðè-
íÿ ýþðÿ î, äþéöø çàìàíû àüûð éàðàëàíûá âÿ
åðìÿíè ìöùàñèðÿñèíÿ äöøöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Çàãàòàëà
ðàéîíó Êÿïÿíÿê÷è êÿíä ñàêèíè ßëèéåâ Ðÿøàä
Áèëàë îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, Åðìÿíèñòàí
Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Êîìèòÿñèíûí Éåðåâàí
øÿùÿðèíäÿêè òÿúðèäõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëàí çà-
ìàí íÿçàðÿò÷èäÿí ùÿìêÿíäëèñè Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ìàèñèí äÿ îðàäà îëäóüóíó þéðÿíèá. 



Mammadov
Maharram
Yusif oglu

Mammadov Maharram Yu-
sif oglu  was born in Horadiz
village of Fuzuli district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1948. On the
17th of March, 1992 he was on
the way to Lachin district by his
own car and didn�t return. 

According to the informa-
ton of his brother Mammadov Allahveran
Yusif oglu who lived in Horadiz village of
Fuzuli district (he lives in 3rd Refugee Camp
in Bilasuvar district) after few hours
Maharram went to Lachin, Armenians took
over the control of the road to Lachin. He did-
n�t have got any information till present time.

Former head of Executive Power of
Fuzuli district Eyvazov Firaddin Ali oglu who
worked in 1992-1993 (now he lives in the
hostel „ 4 of ATU, room „ 205) wrote a
statement that he found out by radio com-
munication with Armenians that Mammadov
Maharram was kept as a hostage in one of
the military units in Armenia.

Mammadov
Mammad
Abbas oglu

Mammadov Mammad Ab-
bas oglu was born in Zar vil-
lage of Kelbajar district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1917.
On the 31st of March, 1993
during the day of Zar village�s
occupation by Armenians
Mammad with his wife Mam-

madova Shura Musa gizi (year of birth: 1923)
was taken hostage and kept in Shusha town.
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Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ìÿùÿððÿì
Éóñèô îüëó

1948-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí
Ùîðàäèç êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 17 ìàðò 1992-úè èëäÿ èäà-
ðÿ åòäèéè àâòîìàøûíëà Ëà÷ûí
ðàéîíóíà éîëà äöøöá âÿ áèð
äàùà ýåðè ãàéûòìàéûá. 

Ãàðäàøû - Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó
Ùîðàäèç êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áèëÿñóâàð ðàéîíó 3 ñàé-
ëû ÷àäûð øÿùÿðúèéèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìÿììÿ-
äîâ Àëëàùâåðÿí Éóñèô îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëó-
ìàòà ýþðÿ, Ìÿùÿððÿì Ëà÷ûíà éîëà äöøäöê-
äÿí áèð íå÷ÿ ñààò ñîíðà éîë åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí òóòóëóá. Èíäèéÿäÿê ãàðäàøûíäàí ñîðàã
éîõäóð. 

Ôöçóëè Ðàéîí Èúðà Ùàêèìèééÿòè áàø÷ûñûíûí
ìöàâèíè èøëÿìèø,Áàêû øÿùÿðèíäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Òèáá Óíèâåðñèòåòèíèí 4 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíûí
205-úè îòàüûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøàí Åéâàçîâ Ôè-
ðÿääèí ßëè îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ áèëäèðèð êè, ðàäèî-
äàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû Ìÿììÿäîâ Ìÿùÿððÿìèí
Åðìÿíèñòàíûí ùÿðáè ùèññÿëÿðèíäÿí áèðèíäÿ ýè-
ðîâ ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ìÿììÿä

Àááàñ îüëó

1917-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí Çàð êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 31 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ éà-
øàäûãëàðû Çàð êÿíäè åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí
ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Ìÿììÿäîâà
Øóðà Ìóñà ãûçû (1923) èëÿ áèð-
ëèêäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá,Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëà-
íûëûá. 



According to the information of Guliyev
Elmar Zahid oglu who returned from Arme-
nian captivity (he lives in Sumgayit town, 42
quarter, 7 app.20), Mammadov Mammad
Abbas oglu and Mammadov Kamal Imam-
verdi oglu who lived in Kelbajar district were
kept with him in Shusha prison. 

Mammadov
Mammad
Garib oglu

Mammadov Mammad
Garib oglu was born in
Lembeli village of Noyember-
yan district of Armenia in
1956. On the 7th of Novem-
ber, 1993, Mammad with Ja-
hangir searched for his close
relative Isayev Asgar Ismayil

oglu and they went Sadakhli village of
Marneuli district of Georgia, Armenians
deceived them and took as hostages.

According to the information of Jahan-
gir�s wife Najafova Sureyya Mahammad
gizi (she lives in Baku, K.Marks avenue,
28A, app.42), Jahangir with close relative
Mammadov Mammad Garib oglu went to
Sadakhli village of Marneuli district of
Georgia and then they were deceived and
taken hostages in Lembeli village of No-
yemberyan district on the 7th of
November, 1993.

His brother Mamedov Binnet Garib
oglu (he lives in Baku, Nakhchivani Street,
38, app.127) wrote a statement that his
brother Mammad with Jahangir went to
Sadakhli village of Marneuli district of
Georgia to release his brother Asgar and
met Mamulyan Samvel Gareginovich who
lived in Lembeli village of Noyemberyan
district. Samvel promised to meet Asgar
but they were deceived and took them to
Lembeli village. That information was
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Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ñóìãàéûò
øÿùÿðè, 42-úè ìÿùÿëëÿ, åâ 7,ìÿíçèë 20-äÿ éà-
øàéàí Ãóëèéåâ Åëìàð Çàùèä îüëóíóí âåðäèéè
ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, Êÿëáÿúÿð ñàêèíëÿðè Ìÿììÿ-
äîâ Ìÿììÿä Àááàñ îüëó âÿ Ìÿììÿäîâ
Êàìàë Èìàìâåðäè îüëó Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà
îíóíëà áèðëèêäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ìÿììÿä

Ãÿðèá îüëó

1956-úû èëäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Íîéåìáåðéàí ðà-
éîíóíóí Ëÿìáÿëè êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 7 íîéàáð 1993-
úö èëäÿ åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ îëàí
éàõûí ãîùóìó Èñàéåâ ßñýÿð
Èñìàéûë îüëóíó àõòàðìàã ìÿã-
ñÿäèëÿ îíóí ãàðäàøû Úàùàíýèð-
ëÿ Ýöðúöñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ìàðíåóëè ðàéî-
íóíóí Ñàäàõëû êÿíäèíÿ ýåäèá,åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí àëäàäûëàðàã ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Úàùàíýèðèí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû- Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ê.
Ìàðêñ ïðîñïåêòè,åâ 28À,ìÿíçèë 42-äÿ éàøà-
éàí Íÿúÿôîâà Ñöðÿééà Ìÿùÿììÿä ãûçûíûí
ìÿëóìàòûíà ýþðÿ î, éàõûí ãîùóìó Ìÿììÿ-
äîâ Ìÿììÿä Ãÿðèá îüëó èëÿ 7 íîéàáð 1993-
úö èëäÿ ÿââÿëúÿ Ýöðúöñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí
Ìàðíåóëè ðàéîíóíóí Ñàäàõëû êÿíäèíÿ ýåäèá,
îðàäàí èñÿ àëäàäûëàðàã Åðìÿíèñòàí Ðåñïóá-
ëèêàñû Íîéåìáåðéàí ðàéîíóíóí Ëÿìáÿëè êÿí-
äèíÿ àïàðûëàðàã ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû- Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Íàõ÷ûâàíè êö÷ÿñè,
åâ 38, ìÿíçèë 127-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿäîâ
Áèííÿò Ãÿðèá îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ ýþñòÿðèá êè,
Ìÿììÿä åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ îëàí ßñýÿðè
àçàä åòìÿê ìÿãñÿäèëÿ Úàùàíýèðëÿ Íîéåì-
áåðéàí ðàéîíó Ëÿìáÿëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Ìàìóë-
éàí Ñàìâåë Ãàðåýèíîâè÷ëÿ ýþðöøìÿê ö÷öí
Ìàðíåóëè ðàéîíóíóí Ñàäàõëû êÿíäèíÿ ýåäèá.
Ñàìâåë îíëàðû àëäàäàðàã þçö èëÿ Ëÿìáÿëè
êÿíäèíÿ àïàðûá. Áóíó îíà, Áèííÿòèí òàíûøû-
Ïòãàâàí êÿíä ñàêèíè,ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè îëàí



given by Binnat�s familiar Garik Haykazo-
vich who lived in Ptgavan village whose
nationality was Armenian. Garik saw them
going to Lembeli. Then neither Mammad
nor Jahangir returned back.

Mammadov
Mammad
Rahim oglu

Mammadov Mammad Ra-
him oglu was born in Goycha
of Armenia in 1945. Armenians
expatriated them from native
land and then they moved into
Khojali of Azerbaijan Republic.
On the 26th of February, 1992
Armenian armed forces took

as hostages: his wife Mammadova Narkha-
nim Heydarali gizi, sons: Sohbat (year of
birth: 1976), Mohlet (year of birth: 1977),
Murvat (year of birth: 1978), Ahmad (year of
birth: 1981), Ruslan (year of birth: 1988) and
daughter Afsana (year of birth: 1983).
Several days later Armenians released his
wife, 3 sons and daughter. Mammad with 2
sons: Sohbat and Mohlat are at Armenian
captivity till the present time.

According to the information of Azizov
Ramin Ibrahim oglu who released from
Armenian captivity and lived in Khojali (now
he lives Naftalan town), when he left the oc-
cupied territory and ran away, Armenians
took them on the way to Nakhchivanik and
sent to the isolation of Police Department of
Asgaran district on the 26th of February,
1992. He stayed with Khojali�s residents:
Mammadov Mammad and his sons � Sohbat
and Mohlat at the same cellar there for a day.
The next morning Ramin was sent to another
cellar. He didn�t see the Mammadovs.

His wife Mammadova Narkhanim Heyda-
rali gizi (she lives in Maraza village of Go-
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Ãàðèê Ùàéêàçîâè÷ äåéèá. Ãàðèê îíëàðûí áèð
éåðäÿ Ëÿìáÿëèéÿ òÿðÿô ýåòäèêëÿðèíè ýþðöá.
Ñîíðàäàí íÿ Ìÿììÿä,íÿ äÿ Úàùàíýèð ýåðè
ãàéûòìàéûá. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ìÿììÿä

Ðÿùèì îüëó

1945-úè èëäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí
Ýþé÷ÿ ìàùàëûíäà àíàäàí
îëóá. Åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
äîüìà éóðäëàðûíäàí ãîâóëàí-
äàí ñîíðà Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñ-
ïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿðèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøûá. 26 ôåâðàë 1992-
úè èëäÿ ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Ìÿììÿ-
äîâà Íàðõàíûì Ùåéäÿðÿëè ãûçû, îüëàíëàðû -
Ñþùáÿò (1976), Ìþùëÿò (1977), Ìöðâÿò
(1978),ßùìÿä (1981),Ðóñëàí (1988) âÿ ãûçû
ßôñàíÿ (1983) èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá.
Áèð íå÷ÿ ýöíäÿí ñîíðà åðìÿíèëÿð ùÿéàò éîë-
äàøûíû, 3 îüëóíó âÿ ãûçûíû àçàä åäèá. Ìÿì-
ìÿäëÿ îüëó Ñþùáÿò âÿ Ìþùëÿò èíäèéÿ êèìè
åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ ãàëûá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Õîúàëû øÿ-
ùÿð ñàêèíè, ùàçûðäà Íàôòàëàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø ßçèçîâ Ðàìèí Èáðàùèì îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,26 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èë-
äÿ èøüàë îëóíìóø ÿðàçèíè òÿðê åäÿí çàìàí
åðìÿíèëÿð îíó Íàõ÷èâàíèê éîëóíäà òóòóá,ßñ-
ýÿðàí Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíèí òÿúðèäõàíàñûíà
àïàðûáëàð. Îðàäà Õîúàëû ñàêèíëÿðè Ìÿììÿ-
äîâ Ìÿììÿä,îíóí 2 îüëó Ñþùáÿò âÿ Ìþù-
íÿòëÿ áèð ýöí åéíè êàìåðàäà ñàõëàíûëûá. Ñÿ-
ùÿð åðìÿíèëÿð Ðàìèíè áàøãà êàìåðàéà êå÷è-
ðèáëÿð. Áèð äàùà Ìÿììÿäîâëàðû ýþðìÿéèá. 

Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû - Ãîáóñòàí ðàéîíóíóí
Ìÿðÿçÿ êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìÿììÿäî-
âà Íàðõàíûì Ùåéäÿðÿëè ãûçû ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá
êè, Õîúàëûíûí èøüàëû çàìàíû Ìÿììÿä âÿ îü-
ëàíëàðû Ìþùíÿòëÿ Ñþùáÿò øÿùÿðè ìöäàôèÿ
åäÿíëÿðèí ñûðàñûíäà îëóá. Åðìÿíè ñèëàùëûëàðû



bustan district) wrote a statement that during
Khojali�s occupation Mammad and his sons:
Sohbat and Mohlat defended the town. Ar-
menian armed forces took residents in-
cluding him and his children as hostages and
kept them in Asgaran for 6 days. Armenians
asked about the corpse of foreign Negro
fighter. They promised if they found his
corpse, they would release 85 fighters.
Khojali�s residents found Negro fighter, they
released 85 fighters including Narkhanim, 2
sons and daughter.

Mammad and her sons: Mohlet and
Sohbat were kept as prisoners.

Mammadov
Mohlat
Mammad oglu

Mammadov Mohlat Mam-
mad oglu was born in Goycha
of Armenia in 1976. Armenians
expatriated them from native
land and then they moved into
Khojali. When Garabagh con-
flict began, he was in ranks of
who defended Khojali. On the

26th of February, 1992 Armenian occupied
their town and with family they were taken
prisoners. Then his mother, 3 brothers and
sister were released. He with his father and
brother Sohbat was kept in captivity. There is
no information concerning them.

According to the information of Azizov
Ramin Ibrahim oglu who released from
Armenian captivity and lived in Khojali (now
he lives Naftalan town), when he left the
occupied territory and ran away, Armenians
took them on the way to Nakhchivanik and
sent to the isolation of Police Department of
Asgaran district on the 26th of February,
1992. He was kept in the same cell with
Khojali�s residents Mammadov Mammad
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äèíú ÿùàëèíè, îíó äà óøàãëàðû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ýè-
ðîâ ýþòöðöá 6 ýöí ßñýÿðàí ãàëàñûíäà ñàõ-
ëàéûáëàð. Åðìÿíèëÿð ýèðîâ ýþòöðäöêëÿðè ñàêèí-
ëÿðäÿí ãàðàäÿðèëè õàðèúè äþéöø÷öíöí ìåéèäè-
íèí ùàðàäà îëäóüóíó ñîðóøóáëàð. Âÿä åäèá-
ëÿð êè, ùÿìèí ìåéèò òàïûëñà, 85 íÿôÿð ýèðîâó
àçàä åäÿúÿêëÿð. Õîúàëûëàð ãàðàäÿðèëè ìóçäëó
äþéöø÷öíöí ìåéèäèíè òàïìàãäà åðìÿíèëÿðÿ
áÿëÿä÷èëèê åòäèêäÿí ñîíðà,îíëàð Íàðõàíûì,2
îüëó âÿ 1 ãûçû äàõèë îëìàãëà 85 ýèðîâó àçàä
åäèáëÿð. Ìÿììÿäëÿ îüëàíëàðû Ìþùëÿò âÿ Ñþù-
áÿò ÿñèð ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ìþùëÿò

Ìÿììÿä îüëó

1976-úû èëäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí
Ýþé÷ÿ ìàùàëûíäà àíàäàí
îëóá. Ìÿëóì ùàäèñÿëÿðëÿ áàüëû
Õîúàëûéà ïÿíàù ýÿòèðèá, îðàäà
ìÿñêóíëàøûáëàð. Ãàðàáàü ìö-
íàãèøÿñè áàøëàéàíäàí Õîúàëûíû
ìöäàôèÿ åäÿíëÿðèí ñûðàñûíäà
îëóáëàð. 26 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ
àèëÿëèêëÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. Ñîíðàäàí àíàñû,
3 ãàðäàøû âÿ áàúûñû àçàä îëóíóá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä åäèëìèø Õîúàëû
øÿùÿð ñàêèíè, ùàçûðäà Íàôòàëàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßçèçîâ Ðàìèí Èáðàùèì îüëó-
íóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,26 ôåâðàë 1992-úè
èëäÿ èøüàë îëóíìóø ÿðàçèíè òÿðê åäÿí çàìàí
åðìÿíèëÿð îíó Íàõ÷èâàíèê éîëóíäà òóòóá,ßñ-
ýÿðàí Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíèí òÿúðèäõàíàñû-
íàäà Õîúàëû ñàêèíëÿðè Ìÿììÿäîâ Ìÿììÿä,
îíóí 2 îüëó Ñþùáÿò âÿ Ìþùíÿòëÿ áèð ýöí åé-
íè êàìåðàäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Àíàñû-Ãîáóñòàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìÿðÿçÿ êÿí-
äèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìÿììÿäîâà Íàðõàíûì
Ùåéäÿðÿëè ãûçû ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè, Õîúàëûíûí
èøüàëû çàìàíû Ìÿììÿä âÿ îüëàíëàðû Ìþùíÿò-



and his sons � Sohbat and Mohlat for a day. 
His mother Mammadova Narkhanim

Heydarali gizi (she lives in Maraza village of
Gobustan district) wrote a statement that
during Khojali�s occupation Mammad and his
sons: Sohbat and Mohlat defended the town.
Armenian armed forces took residents
including him and his children as hostages
and kept them in Asgaran for 6 days. Arme-
nians asked about the corpse of foreign
Negro fighter. They promised if they found
his corpse, they would release 85 fighters.
Khojali�s residents found Negro fighter, they
released 85 fighters including Narkhanim, 2
sons and daughter but Mammad and his
sons; Mohlat and Sohbat weren�t released. 

Mammadov
Mubariz
Ilyas oglu

Mammadov Mubariz Ilyas
oglu  was born in Tovuz dis-
trict of Azerbaijan  Republic
in 1966. Mubariz was a doc-
tor and worked in Emergency
Station in Bilajari, Baku. He
voluntarily went to the front
and fought allotted to Ganja

police battalion.  On the 29th of Septem-
ber, 1992 during the fight for Sirkhavand
village of Aghdara Mubariz was wounded,
surrounded and taken prisoner by
Armenians. He was kept for sometime in
police department of Khankandi, then sent
Berd town of Armenia. 

When his brother Mammadov Fazil
Ilyas oglu (he lives in Tovuz, Sabir Street,
68) searched for him, he found out that he
was kept in Berd town of Armenia.

Another his brother Mammadov Gabil
who lived in Ufa of Bashkortastan of
Russian Federation connected with Karine
an official of Armenian representative  of
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ëÿ Ñþùáÿò øÿùÿðè ìöäàôèÿ åäÿíëÿðèí ñûðàñûíäà
îëóá. Åðìÿíè ñèëàùëûëàðû äèíú ÿùàëèíè, îíó äà
óøàãëàðû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöá,6 ýöí ßñ-
ýÿðàí ãàëàñûíäà ñàõëàéûáëàð. Åðìÿíèëÿð ýèðîâ
ýþòöðäöêëÿðè ñàêèíëÿðäÿí ãàðàäÿðèëè õàðèúè äþ-
éöø÷öíöí ìåéèäèíèí ùàðàäà îëäóüóíó ñîðó-
øóáëàð. Âÿä åäèáëÿð êè,ùÿìèí ìåéèò òàïûëñà,85
íÿôÿð ýèðîâó àçàä åäÿúÿêëÿð. Õîúàëûëàð ãàðà-
äÿðèëè ìóçäëó äþéöø÷öíöí ìåéèäèíè òàïìàãäà
åðìÿíèëÿðÿ áÿëÿä÷èëèê åòäèêäÿí ñîíðà, îíëàð
Íàðõàíûì,2 îüëó âÿ 1 ãûçû äàõèë îëìàãëà 85
ýèðîâó àçàä åäèáëÿð. Ìÿììÿäëÿ îüëàíëàðû
Ìþùëÿò âÿ Ñþùáÿò ÿñèð ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ìöáàðèç

Èëéàñ îüëó

1966-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Òîâóç ðàéî-
íóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. Áèëÿúÿðè
Òÿúèëè Éàðäûì Ñòàíñèéàñûíäà
ùÿêèì èøëÿéÿí òèáá õèäìÿòè êà-
ïèòàíû Ìöáàðèç 1992-úè èëäÿ
êþíöëëö îëàðàã úÿáùÿéÿ éîëëà-
íûá. Ýÿíúÿ ïîëèñ áàòàëéîíóíóí
òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéöøöá. 29 ñåíòéàáð 1992-úè èë-
äÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ñûðõàâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ
ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíûá âÿ éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. Áèð ìöääÿò Õàíêÿíäè ïîëèñ èäàðÿ-
ñèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá,ñîíðà èñÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Áåðä
øÿùÿðèíÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. 

Ãàðäàøû - Òîâóç øÿùÿðè,Ñàáèð êö÷ÿñè, åâ
68-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿäîâ Ôàçèë Èëéàñ îüëó
Ìöáàðèçèí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí çàìàí
îíóí Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Áåðä øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäû-
üûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Ðóñèéà Ôåäåðàñèéàñû Áàøãûðäûñòàí âèëàéÿ-
òèíèí Óôà øÿùÿðèíäÿ éàøàéàí äèýÿð ãàðäàøû -
Ìÿììÿäîâ Ãàáèë Èëéàñ îüëó ùÿìèí øÿùÿðäÿ



ICRC and found out that Mubariz was kept
in Kahankandi Polis Department.

According to a list of Azerbaijani pris-
oners of war presented by Mirzayev
Rafael Khalid oglu, deputy chairman of
Custom Committee of Azerbaijan (in the
past he, worked at security services),
there was the name of Mubariz in that list.

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district
got a list of Azerbaijani prisoners and
hostages in Tbilisi. There was the name of
Mubariz in that list. It was shown that he
was kept in Armenia.

Mammadov
Murad
Ahmed oglu

Mammadov Murad Ahmed
oglu was born in Vartanizon
village of Megri district of Ar-
menia in 1967. He was expa-
triated from his motherland by
Armenians and moved into
Baku, Azerbaijan. In June of
1992 Murad was called up for

military service by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office by Surakhani district.
On the 2nd of October, 1992 during the fight
for Amrallar village of Khojavand district he
was taken prisoner.

According to the information of Sadikhov
Elchin Nuraddin oglu who lived in Shuvi vil-
lage of Astara district and returned from
Armenian captivity,when he was kept in
Khojavand he saw Mammadov Murad. 1
month later they were together sent to inves-
tigatory isolation in Khankandi. Elchin was
sent to a house of Armenian in order to be
changed. Murad stayed at the isolation. 
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éåðëÿøÿí Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñè
òÿìñèë÷èëèéèíèí âàñèòÿñèëÿ êîìèòÿíèí Åðìÿíèñ-
òàíäà éåðëÿøÿí íöìàéÿíäÿëèéèíèí Êàðèíå àä-
ëû ÿìÿêäàøû èëÿ ÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã Ìöáàðèçèí
Õàíêÿíäè Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû þé-
ðÿíèá. 

Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Äþâëÿò Ýþì-
ðöê Êîìèòÿñèíèí ñÿäð ìöàâèíè (ÿââÿëëÿð òÿù-
ëöêÿñèçëèê îðãàíëàðûíäà èøëÿéèá) Ìèðçÿéåâ Ðà-
ôàåë Õàëèä îüëóíóí òÿãäèì åòäèéè àçÿðáàé-
úàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñèíäà
Ìÿììÿäîâ Ìöáàðèçèí äÿ àäû îëóá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ ÿëäÿ åòäèéè àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýè-
ðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ìöáàðèçèí Åðìÿíèñòàíäà
ñàõëàíûëäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ìóðàä

ßùìÿä îüëó

1967-úè èëäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ìåãðè ðàéîíóíóí
Âàðòàíèçîí êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1989-úó èëäÿ éóðäóíäàí
äèäÿðýèí ñàëûíäûãäàí ñîíðà
Áàêû øÿùÿðèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøûá.
1992-úè èëèí èéóí àéûíäà Ñóðà-
õàíû Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 2 îêò-
éàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí ßì-
ðàëëàð êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéóø çàìàíû ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Àñòàðà ðà-
éîíó Øóâè êÿíä ñàêèíè Ñàäûüîâ Åë÷èí Íóðÿä-
äèí îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, Õîúà-
âÿíä ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàíûëàí çàìàí Ìÿììÿ-
äîâ Ìóðàäû îðàäà ýþðöá. 1 àé ñîíðà îíëàðû
áèðëèêäÿ Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí èñòèí-
òàã òÿúðèäõàíàñûíà àïàðûáëàð. Åë÷èí äÿéèøäè-
ðèëìÿê ìÿãñÿäèëÿ áèð íÿôÿð åðìÿíèíèí åâèíÿ
ýþíäÿðèëèá. Ìóðàä èñÿ òÿúðèäõàíàäà ãàëûá. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,



Kazimov Ahad Musa oglu who lived in
Yaglivand village of Fuzuli (now he lives in
Allahyarli village of Beylagan) wrote a state-
ment that he connected by radio communi-
cation with Armenian policeman Maxim and
found out that Murad was wounded and
taken prisoner in 1992.

Rashidov Tavakkul Gadir oglu who lived
in Khirkhatala village of Gabala and returned
from captivity said that he was kept in Khoja-
vand prison together with Murad. Afterwards
they were sent to investigatory isolation in
Khankandi and kept in different prison cells.
20 days later Tavakkul was taken to a private
house in order to be changed, and since then
he had never seen Murad.

Mammadov
Nazim
Elmar oglu

Mammadov Nazim Elmar
oglu was born in 1964. He took
part in fights for Garabagh. On
the 8th of May, 1992 during
the occupation of Shusha town
by Armenians Nazim was
taken prisoner at the fight for
Kosallar village.     

According to the words of his father
Mammadov Elmar Abdulali oglu (he lives in
Baku, Khirdalan settlement, 5 quarter,
app.29), when he searched for Nazim his
front-line comrades informed that he was
taken prisoner.

According to the information of Eyvazov
Firaddin Ali oglu who was the chief deputy of
Executive Power of Fuzuli district during
1992-1993 (he lives in hostel „ 4, room 205
of AMU in Baku), he was engaged in regis-
tration of prisoners and hostages from 1992
till 1993. According to his information
Kazimov Ahad Musa oglu who lived in
Yaglivand village of Fuzuli district (he lives in
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Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëóíóí
ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ ãåéä îëóíóá êè,1992-úè èëäÿ ðàáè-
òÿ ÿëàãÿñè èëÿ åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøû
Ìàêñèìäÿí Ìóðàäûí éàðàëû îëäóüóíó âÿ ÿñèð
ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Ãÿáÿëÿ ðàéîíó Õûðõàòàëà êÿíä ñàêèíè,åð-
ìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îëóíìóø Ðÿøèäîâ Òÿ-
âÿêêöë Ãÿäèð îüëó Õîúàâÿíä ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà
Ìóðàäëà áèðëèêäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû,ñîíðàäàí Õàí-
êÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿêè èñòèíòàã òÿúðèäõàíàñûíäà
àéðû-àéðû êàìåðàëàðà êþ÷öðöëäöêëÿðèíè äåéèá.
20 ýöíäÿí ñîíðà Òÿâÿêêöë äÿéèøäèðèëìÿê
ö÷öí øÿõñè åâÿ àïàðûëûá âÿ áèð äàùà Ìóðàäû
ýþðìÿéèá. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Íàçèì

Åëìàð îüëó

1964-úö èëäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Ãàðàáàü äþéöøëÿðèí-
äÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 8 ìàé
1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðè
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë
îëóíàí çàìàí Êîñàëàð êÿí-
äè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Õûðäàëàí ãÿñÿáÿñè, 5-úè ìÿùÿë-
ëÿ, åâ 29-äà éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿäîâ Åëìàð
ßáäöëÿëè îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, Íàçè-
ìèí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû îíóí Øóøàíûí Êî-
ñàëàð êÿíäèíäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö áèë-
äèðèáëÿð. 

1992-1993-úö èëëÿðäÿ Ôöçóëè Ðàéîí
Èúðà Ùàêèìèééÿòè áàø÷ûñûíûí ìöàâèíè èø-
ëÿéÿðêÿí ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëìöø âÿ-
òÿíäàøëàðûí ãåéäèééàòûíû àïàðìèø, ùàçûð-
äà Áàêû øÿùÿðèíäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí Òèáá
Óíèâåðñèòåòèíèí 4 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíûí
205-úè îòàüûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøàí Åéâàçîâ
Ôèðÿääèí ßëè îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà
ýþðÿ, Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñà-
êèíè Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëó åðìÿíè



Machgara village of Beylagan district) con-
nected with Armenians by radio communica-
tion and found out that Mammadov Nazim
was taken prisoner and kept in place called
«Lisaya Gora» of Shusha.

Mammadov
Nazim
Tofig oglu

Mammadov Nazim Tofig
oglu was born in Ganja city of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1963.
On the 18th of April 18, 1994
he was called up by the
Military Registration and En-
listment Office of Nizami dis-
trict of Ganja city. Nazim took

part in the fights for Terter district. On the
2nd of May, 1994 during the fight for Jamilli
village of Terter he was taken prisoner.

According to the information of Aliyev
Rashad Bilal oglu who lived in Kapanakchi
village of Zagatala district and returned from
Armenian captivity, he was kept in the next
cell with Nazim in Investigatory Isolation of
Armenian Committee of State Security.

Jafarov Elchin Anvar oglu who released
from Armenian captivity (he lives in Baku, A.
Aliyev Street, 39/116) wrote a statement that
when he was kept in Investigatory Isolation
of Armenian Committee of State Security he
saw Mammadov Nazim there and could talk
to him.
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òÿðÿôè èëÿ ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàðäà Ìÿììÿäîâ
Íàçèìèí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá, Øóøàäà «Ëûñàéà
Ãîðà» äåéèëÿí éåðäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿ-
íèá. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Íàçèì

Òîôèã îüëó

1963-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 18 àïðåë
1994-úö èëäÿ Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿðè Íè-
çàìè Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëû-
üû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ
÷àüûðûëûá. Òÿðòÿð äþéöøëÿðèíäÿ
èøòèðàê åäèá. 2 ìàé 1994-úö èë-
äÿ Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíóíóí Úÿìèëëè êÿíäè éàõûíëû-
üûíäà ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Çàãàòàëà
ðàéîíó Êÿïÿíÿê÷è êÿíä ñàêèíè ßëèéåâ Ðÿøàä
Áèëàë îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, Åðìÿ-
íèñòàí Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Êîìèòÿñèíûí Èñ-
òèíòàã Òÿúðèäõàíàñûíäà Íàçèìëÿ ãîíøó êà-
ìåðàëàðäà ñàõëàíûëûáëàð. 

Áàêû øÿùÿðè,ß.ßëèéåâ êö÷ÿñè,åâ 39,ìÿí-
çèë 116-äà éàøàéàí åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä
îëóíìóø Úÿôÿðîâ Åë÷èí ßíâÿð îüëó ÿðèçÿñèí-
äÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Êîìèòÿ-
ñèíûí Èñòèíòàã Òÿúðèäõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëàí çà-
ìàí Ìÿììÿäîâ Íàçèìè îðàäà ýþðäöéöíö
âÿ îíóíëà ñþùáÿò åòäèéèíè áèëäèðèá. 



Mammadov
Niyamaddin
Vagif oglu

Mammadov Niyamaddin
Vagif oglu was born in 1979.
On the 26th of February, 1992
during occupation of Khojali by
Armenians he was taken
hostage with other members of
his family. 

According to the informa-
tion of his aunt Mammadova Asli Ibrahim gizi
(she lives in Baku, Narimanov district,
Garabagh street, 24/1), her sister
Mammadova Afila Ibrahim gizi, her sister�s
husband Mammadov Vagif Shukur oglu and
3 sister�s sons Mammadov Azar, Mammadov
Jeyhun, Mammadov Niyamaddin tried to
leave the territory during occupation of
Khojali, but Vagif was killed by Armenians
near the forest of Asgaran district and the
members of family were taken prisoners.

According to the information of Azimov
Aydin Abbasgulu oglu who lived in Khojali,
during the day of Khojali�s occupation they
left the territory and panic-stricken people
went in direction of Aghdam. His mother,
brother and sister were killed on the way.
Aydin with his father Abbasgulu and Afil�s
sons had been seen in the forest. The
Mammadovs wanted to spend the night at
the forest. Aydin�s father couldn�t make them
change the mind. They stayed at the forest.
Aydin and others continued their way till the
morning and reached Aghdam. Afterwards
he saw neither Afil nor his sons.

Badalov Hamlet Jamil oglu (he lives in
Baku, General Shikhlinsky Street, 54/10),
father of prisoner of war Badalov Vugar
Hamlet oglu got a list of Azerbaijani prison-
ers and hostages from an Armenian Karo in
Sadakhli village of Georgia. There was the
name of Mammadov Niyamaddin in that list.
Those prisoners were kept in military settle-
ment in Spitak of Armenia, 306 quarter,
building 1, app. 1 at the flat of Dadamyan
Suren Arturovich who was a friend of Karo. 
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Ìÿììÿäîâ
Íèéàìÿääèí
Âàãèô îüëó

1979-úó èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
26 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû
øÿùÿðè åðìÿíè ñèëàùëûëàðû òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí àè-
ëÿ öçâëÿðè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ýèðîâ ýþ-
òöðöëöá. 

Õàëàñû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Íÿðè-
ìàíîâ ðàéîíó Ãàðàáàü êö÷ÿ-
ñè 24,ìÿíçèë 1-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿäîâà ßñ-
ëè Èáðàùèì ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,ùÿ-
ìèí ýöí áàúûñû Ìÿììÿäîâà Àôèëÿ Èáðàùèì
ãûçû, îíóí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Ìÿììÿäîâ Âàãèô
Øöêöð îüëó âÿ 3 îüëó - Ìÿììÿäîâ Íèéà-
ìÿääèí, Ìÿììÿäîâ Úåéùóí âÿ Ìÿììÿäîâ
Àçÿð èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿðàçèíè òÿðê åäÿí çàìàí
ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíó ãàðøûñûíäàêû ìåøÿäÿ åðìÿ-
íèëÿð Âàãèôè þëäöðöá, àèëÿ öçâëÿðèíè ýèðîâ ýþ-
òöðöáëÿð. 

Õîúàëû ñàêèíè ßçèìîâ Àéäûí Àááàñãóëó
îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, èøüàë ýöíö
øÿùÿðè òÿðê åäÿí ñàêèíëÿð âàùèìÿ è÷èíäÿ Àü-
äàìà òÿðÿô öç òóòóáëàð. Éîëäà îíóí àíàñûíû,
ãàðäàøûíû âÿ áàúûñûíû þëäöðöáëÿð. Ìåøÿäÿ
Àéäûíëà àòàñû Àááàñãóëóíó,Àôèëÿíè îüëàíëàðû
èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ýþðöáëÿð. Ìÿììÿäîâëàð ìåøÿäÿ
ýåúÿëÿìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè äåéèáëÿð. Àéäûíëà
àòàñû îíëàðû ôèêèðëÿðèíäÿí äàøûíäûðà áèëìÿéèá-
ëÿð. Îíëàð ìåøÿäÿ ãàëûáëàð. Àéäûíýèë èñÿ ñÿ-
ùÿðÿ ãÿäÿð éîë ýåäèá,Àüäàìà ÷àòûáëàð. Ñîí-
ðàäàí îíëàð íÿ Àôèëÿíè,íÿ äÿ îíóí îüëàíëàðû-
íû áèð äàùà ýþðìÿéèáëÿð. 

Ùÿðáè ÿñèð Áÿäÿëîâ Âöãàð Ùàìëåò îüëó-
íóí àòàñû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ýåíåðàë Øûõëèíñêè êö-
÷ÿñè, åâ 54, ìÿíçèë 10-äà éàøàéàí Áÿäÿëîâ
Ùàìëåò Úÿìèë îüëóíóí Ýöðúöñòàí Ðåñïóáëè-
êàñûíûí Ñàäàõëû êÿíäèíäÿ Êàðî àäëû åðìÿíè-
äÿí àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñè-
éàùûñûíäà Ìÿììÿäîâ Íèéàìÿääèí Âàãèô îü-
ëóíóí äà àäû îëóá. Ùÿìèí ÿñèðëÿð Åðìÿíèñòà-
íûí Ñïèòàê øÿùÿðèíäÿ,ùÿðáè øÿùÿðúèêäÿ,306-úû
ìÿùÿëëÿ,åâ 1,ìÿíçèë 19-äà - Êàðîíóí òàíûøû
Äàäàìéàí Ñóðåí Àðòóðîâè÷èí åâèíäÿ ñàõëàíû-
ëûáëàð. 



Mammadov
Gafur
Nuraddin oglu

Mammadov Gafur Nurad-
din oglu was born in 1966. On
the 29th of March, 1993 he
was called up by the Military
Registration and Enlistment
Office of Khatai district. During
the fight for Kelbajar Gafar was
taken prisoner.

That information was given by his wife
Mammadova Parvana Zabit gizi (she lives in
Baku, Khatai district, Javanshir Street6/43).

According to a statement of Tagiyev
Mammad Gachay oglu who lived in
Garadaghli village of Khojavand district (he
lives in Machgara village of Beylagan district)
and engaged in change of hostages and
prisoners, an Armenian policeman Albert
Voskanyan informed him that Mammadov
Gafur was taken prisoner and kept in
Garabagh.

Mammadov
Gurban
Garakhan oglu

Mammadov Gurban Ga-
rakhan oglu was born in
Minkand village of Lachin dis-
trict of Azerbaijan in 1924. On
the 17th of May, 1992 during
occupation of Minkand village
by Armenians he was taken
prisoner with fellows of his

family. Gurban was taken to the stock-breed-
ing farm in Garaunj village of Gorus district of
Armenia and forced for agricultural work.

That information was given by Mamma-
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Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ãàôóð

Íóðÿääèí îüëó

1966-úû èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
29 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ Õÿòàè
Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðû-
ëûá. Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó óüðóíäà
äþéöøëÿðäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû îíóí ùÿéàò
éîëäàøû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Õÿòàè ðàéîíó,Úàâàíøèð
êö÷ÿñè, åâ 6,ìÿíçèë 43-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿ-
äîâà Ïÿðâàíÿ Çàáèò ãûçû âåðèá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøàí Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó
ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøû Àëáåðò
Âîñêàíéàíäàí Ìÿììÿäîâ Ãàôóðóí ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöá,Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíäûüû áàðÿäÿ
þéðÿíäèéèíè áèëäèðèá. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ãóðáàí

Ãàðàõàí îüëó

1924-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
Ìèíêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 17 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ Ìèí-
êÿíä êÿíäè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí àèëÿ öçâ-
ëÿðè èëÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. Ýîðóñ
ðàéîíóíóí Ãàðàóíú êÿíäèíäÿ
éåðëÿøÿí ìàëäàðëûã ôåðìàñûíäà òÿñÿððöôàò
èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá åäèëèá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû Ìÿììÿäîâ Ãóðáàíûí ãîùó-
ìó,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Úåéðàíáàòàí ãÿñÿáÿñè,Íèçà-



dov Gurban�s relative Isgsandarov Farman
Soltan oglu who was the head of Police
Department of Gubadli district (he lives in
Baku, Jeyranbatan settlement, Nizami street
4/47). According to his words, he found out
that information from chief of police depart-
ment of Gorus district Mikhail Khoyluntdan.

According to the list of missing persons
presented by Ministry of Defense of Azerbai-
jan Republic there was the name of Mamma-
dov Gurban. It�s shown that he was kept in
Gorus district.

Mammadov
Ramazan
Gasim oglu

Mammadov Ramazan Ga-
sim oglu was born in 1942. On
the 3rd of September, 1993
when Ramazan with his vil-
lager Goyushov Yolchu Ah-
med oglu grazed the cattle in
Kvemo village of Bolnisi district
of Georgia, he was taken

hostage and sent to Armenia. At first they
were kept in Tarchapet village of Sarshapet
district and then in Vanadzor town.

That fact was confirmed by working
group of «International Amnesty» organiza-
tion in Germany and Mongolia.
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ìè êö÷ÿñè, åâ 4, ìÿíçèë 47-äÿ éàøàéàí, î
âàõòëàð Ãóáàäëû Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíäÿ
èøëÿéÿí Èñýÿíäÿðîâ Ôÿðìàí Ñîëòàí îüëó âå-
ðèá. Îíóí éàçäûüûíà ýþðÿ, ùÿìèí ìÿëóìàòû
Ýîðóñ Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíèí ðÿèñè Ìèõàèë
Õîéëóíòñäàí þéðÿíèá. 

Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ìöäàôèÿ Íà-
çèðëèéèíèí ÿñèð âÿ èòêèí äöøìöø àçÿðáàéúàíëû-
ëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ìÿììÿäîâ Ãóðáàíûí äà
àäû îëóá âÿ îíóí Ýîðóñ ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàí-
äûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ðàìàçàí

Ãàñûì îüëó

1942-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
3 ñåíòéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ Ýöð-
úöñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Áîëíèñè
ðàéîíóíóí Êâåìî êÿíäè éà-
õûíëûüûíäà ùÿìêÿíäëèñè Ýþéö-
øîâ Éîë÷ó ßùìÿä îüëó èëÿ áèð-
ëèêäÿ ìàë-ãàðà îòàðàðêÿí åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòö-
ðöëöá âÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíà àïàðûëûá. Îíëàð ÿââÿë-
úÿ Òàðøàïåò ðàéîíóíóí Ñàð÷àïåò êÿíäèíäÿ,
ñîíðà èñÿ Âàíàäçîð øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûáëàð. 

Áó ôàêòû «Áåéíÿëõàëã Àìíèñòèéà» òÿøêè-
ëàòûíûí Àëìàíèéà âÿ Ìîíãîëóñòàíäà ôÿàëèééÿò
ýþñòÿðÿí ãðóïëàðû äà òÿñäèã åäèáëÿð. 



Mammadov
Rovshan
Arshad oglu

Mammadov Rovshan
Arshad oglu was born in Ishigli
village of Fuzuli district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1969.
On the 1st of March, 1992 he
voluntarily took part in fights
for Garabagh. On the 4th of
July, 1993 Rovshan was

wounded and taken prisoner in Malikjan vil-
lage of Hadrut district.

According to the information of his broth-
er Mammadov Nadir Arshad oglu who lived
in Ishigli village of Fuzuli district, Rovshan
broke out of encicrlment for soldiers and then
he was wounded and taken prisoner.
Armenian side wanted to change him for
Piroyev Andrey Borisovich. But the change
failed because it was impossible to find him.

Kazimov Ahad Musa oglu who lived in
Yaglivand village of Fuzuli (he lives in
Allahyarli village of Beylagan district) wrote a
statement that he found out from Armenian
policeman Edik by radio communication that
Mammadov Rovshan was kept in Hadrut
town of Upper Garabagh in 1993.

Mammadov
Saday
Suleyman oglu

Mammadov Saday Suley-
man oglu was born in Khojali
town of Azerbaijan Republic in
1936. On the 26th of February,
1992 during the day of Kho-
jali�s occupation by Armenian
armed forces, Saday Mamma-
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Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ðþâøÿí

ßðøàä îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéî-
íóíóí Èøûãëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Êþíöëëö îëàðàã Ãàðàáàü
óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê
åäèá. 4 èéóë 1993-úö èëäÿ Ùàä-
ðóò ðàéîíóíóí Ìÿëèêúàí êÿí-
äèíäÿ éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû - Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Èøûãëû êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ìÿììÿäîâ Íàäèð ßðøàä îüëóíóí âåðäèéè
ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Ðþâøÿí ÿñýÿðëÿðè åðìÿíè ìö-
ùàñèðÿñèíäÿí ÷ûõàðàí çàìàí éàðàëàíûá âÿ
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. Åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè îíó Ïèðîéåâ
Àíäðåé Áîðèñîâè÷ëÿ äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿéèá. Ëàêèí
ùÿìèí àäàì òàïûëìàäûüû ö÷öí äÿéèøìÿ áàø
òóòìàéûá. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøàí Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëó ÿðè-
çÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,1993-úö èëäÿ åðìÿíè ïîëèñè-
íèí ÿìÿêäàøû Åäèê îíóíëà ðàäèîäàíûøûã çà-
ìàíû Ðþâøÿíèí Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüûí Ùàäðóò øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ñàäàé

Ñöëåéìàí îüëó

1936-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû ñàêèíëÿðû
èëÿ Ñàäàé Ìÿììÿäîâ (Ìèëëè
ãÿùðÿìàí ßëèô Ùàúûéåâèí ÿìè-
ñèäèð) äÿ ñÿùÿðÿ êèìè åðìÿíèëÿ-



dov (the uncle of national hero Alif Hajiyev)
with residents showed resistance against
Armenians but they were defeated and made
a fighting retreat. Saday, his brother Hajiyev
Latif Suleyman oglu, uncle�s daughter
Aliyeva Filyar and her daughter had to leave
Khojali. Armenians surrounded them on the
border of the Gargar river and fired upon
them. At that moment Saday was wounded
in leg and fell on the ground. 

That information was given by Aslanov
Geyyum Bahram oglu who released from
Armenian captivity and lived in Khojali town
(at present he lives in Baku, Azizbeyov dis-
trict, Gala village). According to his words, he
wanted to help Saday but Armenians didn�t
give an opportunity. Wounded Mammadov
fell on the ground. Armenians took other pris-
oners including Geyyum to the trailer of trac-
tor and sent them to an old auto terminal.

That fact was confirmed by the grand-
daughter of Saday�s uncle Mammadova Ye-
gana Huseyn gizi who returned from Arme-
nian captivity (she lives in «Goran» sanatori-
um in Naftalan town).

His son Mammadov Khasay Saday oglu
who lived in Khojali (he lives in «Garabagh»
sanatorium in Naftalan) connected with
Armenians on the front position at the begin-
ning of 1993. When he searched for his
father in Yeddi Khirman height of Aghdam
district, a fighter whose name was Budag
originally from Agja village of Lachin district
said he found out from a tractor driver Arshak
that Saday was alive.

Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí Release us from captivity

424

ðÿ ãàðøû ìöãàâèìÿò ýþñòÿðèá, ëàêèí ìÿüëóá
îëäóãëàðûíû ýþðäöêäÿ ýåðè ÷ÿêèëèá. Î,ãàðäàøû
Ùàúûéåâ Ëÿòèô Ñöëåéìàí îüëó,ÿìèñè ãûçû ßëè-
éåâà Ôèëéàð âÿ îíóí ãûçû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Õîúàëû-
íû òÿðê åòìÿëè îëóá. Ãàðãàð ÷àéûíûí ñàùèëèíäÿ
åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûá,ýöúëö àòÿøÿ
òóòóëóáëàð. Ùÿìèí âàõò Ñàäàé àéàüûíäàí éà-
ðàëàíûá,éåðÿ éûõûëûá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îë-
äóãäàí ñîíðà Áàêû øÿùÿðè,ßçèçáÿéîâ ðàéî-
íó Ãàëà êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Õîúàëû øÿ-
ùÿð ñàêèíè Àñëàíîâ Ãÿééóì Áÿùðàì îüëó
âåðèá. Îíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, Ñàäàéà éàðäûì
åòìÿê èñòÿäèêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð áóíà èìêàí âåð-
ìÿéèá, éàðàëû Ìÿììÿäîâó îðàäà ñàõëàéûá,
Ãÿééóì äà äàõèë îëìàãëà äèýÿð ýèðîâëàðû
òðàêòîð ãîøãóñóíäà Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíèí
êþùíÿ àâòîâàüçàëûíà àïàðûáëàð. 

Áó ôàêòû åðìÿíè ýèðîâëóüóíäàí ãàéûòäûã-
äàí ñîíðà Íàôòàëàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí «Ýî-
ðàí» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Õîúàëû
øÿùÿð ñàêèíè,Ñàäàéûí ÿìèñè íÿâÿñè Ìÿììÿ-
äîâà Éåýàíÿ Ùöñåéí ãûçû äà òÿñäèã åäèá. 

Îüëó-Íàôòàëàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ «Ãàðàáàü» ñà-
íàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Õîúàëû øÿùÿð
ñàêèíè Ìÿììÿäîâ Õàñàé Ñàäàé îüëóíóí
ìÿëóìàòûíà ýþðÿ, 1993-úö èëèí ÿââÿëëÿðèíäÿ
Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí Àüúà êÿíäèíäÿí îëàí Áó-
äàã àäëû äþéöø÷ö Àüäàì ðàéîíó ÿðàçèñèíäÿ-
êè Éåääè õûðìàí éöêñÿêëèéèíäÿ, ÿñëÿí ßñýÿ-
ðàí ðàéîíó Õàíÿçÿí êÿíä ñàêèíè,ìèëëèééÿòúÿ
åðìÿíè òðàêòîð÷ó Àðøàêäàí Ñàäàéûí ñàü îë-
äóüóíó þéðÿíèá. Áóäàüûí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,ùÿò-
òà Àðøàê Ñàäàéà èñòè ïàëòàð äà âåðèá. 



Mammadov
Shaig
Farman oglu

Mammadov Shaig Farman
oglu was born in Hasansu vil-
lage of Agstafa district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1973.
On the 20th of February, 1993
he was called up for military
service. Shaig took part in
fights for Aghdara district. On

the 2nd of March, 1993 he was wounded in
leg and taken prisoner during the fight for
Sarsang water barn in Aghdara district.

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district got a
list of Azerbaijani prisoners and hostges from
Armenian whose name was Gagik (Yerevan,
phone: 63-60-70) in Tbilisi and there was the
name of Shaig in that list kept in Gorus dis-
trict of Armenia.

Mammadov
Shakir
Javanshir oglu

Mammadov Shakir Javan-
shir oglu was born in Fuzuli
district of Azerbaijan Republic
in 1955. He served in a military
unit in Fuzuli district. On the
23rd of October, 1993 during
battle for Shukrubayli village of
Fuzuli district Shakir was taken

prisoner. 
His brother Mammadov Alovsat Javan-

shir oglu who lived in Fuzuli district (he lives
in wagon at Imishli railway station) wrote a
statement that he learned from his brother�s
front-line comrades that they went by truck
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Ìÿììÿäîâ
Øàèã

Ôÿðìàí îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüñòàôà ðàéîíó-
íóí Ùÿñÿíñó êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 20 ôåâðàë 1993-úö èëäÿ
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Àüäÿ-
ðÿ äþéöøëÿðèíäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 2
ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðà-
éîíó ÿðàçèñèíäÿ, Ñÿðñÿíý ñó
àíáàðû óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ àéàüûíäàí àüûð éà-
ðàëàíàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè îëàí Ãàãèêäÿí
(Éåðåâàí òåëåôîíó: 63-60-70) àëäûüû àçÿð-
áàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Åðìÿ-
íèñòàíûí Ýîðóñ ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàíûëàí Ìÿì-
ìÿäîâ Øàèãèí äÿ àäû îëóá. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Øàêèð

Úàâàíøèð îüëó

1955-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ôöçóëè ðàéî-
íóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. Ôöçóëè
ðàéîíó ÿðàçèñèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí
ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿ õèäìÿò åäèá.
23 îêòéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ ùÿ-
ìèí ðàéîíóí Øöêöðáÿéëè êÿí-
äè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíè-
ëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû - Ôöçóëè ñàêèíè, Èìèøëè äÿìèðéîë
ñòàíñèéàñûíäà,âàãîíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìÿì-
ìÿäîâ ßëþâñÿò Úàâàíøèð îüëóíóí èçàùàòûíäà
Øàêèðèí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí îíëàðûí éöê
ìàøûíû èëÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Ùîðàäèç ãÿñÿ-



from Horadiz settlement to Yaghlivand vil-
lage of Fuzuli district, Shakir also was in that
truck, when suddenly Armenians opened fire
upon them. Being alive military men didn�t
know what happened to Shakir.

Kazimov Ahad Musa oglu who lived in
Yaglivand village of Fuzuli (he lives in
Allahyarli village of Beylagan) wrote a state-
ment that he got a list of Azerbaijani prison-
ers of war from Armenian policeman Edik in
1993. There was the name of Mammadov
Shakir in that list. It was shown that he was
kept in town of Khojavand. 

Mammadov
Sayyaf
Ismayil oglu

Mammadov Sayyaf Ismayil
oglu was born in Giyasli village
of Aghdam district of Azerbai-
jan Republic in 1965. He was
called up to military service in
1991. On the 15th of June,
1992 during the fight for Sir-
khavand village of Aghdara

district Sayyaf was taken prisoner. 
Former commander of Agdam self-

defense battalion Aliyev Agalar Khasay oglu
(he lives in Baku, 2nd Microdistrict, H. Aliyev
Street, 1/43) informed that when he was
engaged in change of prisoners, he got a list
of 72 Azerbaijani prisoners of war from rep-
resentative of the opposite side Alexander
Agasaryan. There was the name of Mamma-
dov Sayyaf in that list. It was shown that he
was kept in Shusha prison.

According to a statement of Tagiyev
Mammad Gachay oglu who lived in  Gara-
daghli village of Khojavand district (now he
lives in Machgara village of Beylagan district)
and engaged in change of hostages and
prisoners, Armenian policeman Albert Vos-
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áÿñèíäÿí Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíäèíÿ ýåäÿí çàìàí
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí àòÿøÿ òóòóëäóãëàðûíû âÿ
ùÿìèí ìàøûíäà Øàêèðèí äÿ îëäóüóíó þéðÿ-
íèá. Ñàü ãàëàí ùÿðá÷èëÿð Øàêèðýèëèí ñîíðàêû
òàëåéè ùÿããûíäà ìÿëóìàò ÿëäÿ åäÿ áèëìÿéèá-
ëÿð. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,ùà-
çûðäà Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèí-
äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îü-
ëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, 1993-úö èëèí
íîéàáð àéûíäà Åäèêäÿí àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû
ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ìÿììÿäîâ
Øàêèðèí äÿ àäû îëóá. Îíóí Õîúàâÿíä øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ñÿééàô

Èñìàéûë îüëó

1965-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Ãèéàñëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1991-úè èëäÿ ùÿðáè õèä-
ìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 15 èéóí 1992-úè
èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ñûðõà-
âÿíä êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöø çà-
ìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àüäàì ÿðàçè þçöíöìöäàôèÿ áàòàëéîíó-
íóí ñàáèã êîìàíäèðè,Áàêû øÿùÿðè, 2- úè ìèê-
ðîðàéîí,Ù. ßëèéåâ êö÷ÿñè åâ 1,ìÿíçèë 43-äÿ
éàøàéàí ßëèéåâ Àüàëàð Õàñàé îüëóíóí âåðäè-
éè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäè-
ðèëìÿñè çàìàíû ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè
Àëåêñàíäð Àüàñàðéàíäàí àëäûüû 72 àçÿðáàé-
úàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðèí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ñÿééàôûí äà àäû îëóá. Îíóí Øóøà øÿùÿð
ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó
ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ ýþñòÿðèá êè, 1993-úö èëäÿ ùÿðáè
ÿñèðëÿðèí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè çàìàíû åðìÿíè ïîëè-
ñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøû Àëáåðò Âîñêàíéàí ðàäèîÿëà-
ãÿ âàñèòÿñèëÿ Ìÿììÿäîâ Ñÿééàôûí Øóøà



kanyan informed him by radio communica-
tion that Mammadov Sayyaf was taken pris-
oner and was kept in Shusha prison.

Mammadov
Shirin
Mukhtar oglu

Mammadov Shirin Mukhtar
oglu was born in Galaychilar
village of Agdam district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1946.
He took part in fights for
Garabagh. Shirin was taken
prisoner during the battle for
Sirkhavand village of Aghdam. 

Father of the dead soldier Mehdiyev
Bayram Huseyn oglu who lived Magsudlu vil-
lage of Aghdam informed that Shirin Mam-
madov who was from Galaychilar village was
kept in prison cell „ 15 of Spitak in Armenia.

Karimov Yusif Museyib oglu who lived in
Lachin district (he lives in �Takhtakorpu�
refugee camp) and returned from Armenian
captivity wrote a statement that Shirin
Mammadov was kept in prison cell „ 15 of
Spitak in Armenia.  

Mammadov Shirin�s name was also in a
list of Azerbaijani prisoners of war presented
by Mirzayev Rafael Khalid oglu, deputy
chairman of Customs Committee of Azer-
baijan (in the past he worked at security ser-
vices) which he received by radio communi-
cation at front line between Azerbaijani and
Armenian representatives in 1993. It was
shown that he was kept in Armenia.

Mammadov Shirin�s name was also in a
list of 42 Azerbaijani prisoners of war gotten
by Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu from Armenians.
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ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Øèðèí

Ìóõòàð îüëó

1946-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Ãàëàé÷ûëàð êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà
äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. Àü-
äàì ðàéîíóíóí Ñûðõàâÿíä
êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûíëà åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àüäàì ðàéîíó Ìàãñóäëó êÿíä ñàêèíè,øÿ-
ùèä àòàñû Ìåùäèéåâ Áàéðàì Ùöñåéí îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòäà Ãàëàé÷ûëàð êÿíäèíäÿí
îëàí Øèðèí Ìÿììÿäîâóí Ñïèòàê øÿùÿðèíäÿ
éåðëÿøÿí ùÿáñõàíàíûí 15-úè êàìåðàñûíäà
ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèëèá. 

Åðìÿíè ýèðîâëóüóíäàí ãàéûòìûø Ëà÷ûí ðà-
éîí ñàêèíè,Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíóíóí «Òàõòàêþð-
ïö» äöøÿðýÿñèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êÿðèìîâ
Éóñèô Ìóñåéèá îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,
Ìÿììÿäîâ Øèðèí Ñïèòàê ðàéîíóíäàêû ùÿáñ-
õàíàíûí 15-úè êàìåðàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Äþâëÿò Ýþì-
ðöê Êîìèòÿñè ñÿäðèíèí ìöàâèíè (ÿââÿëëÿð òÿù-
ëöêÿñèçëèê îðãàíëàðûíäà èøëÿéèá) Ìèðçÿéåâ Ðà-
ôàåë Õàëèä îüëóíà 1993-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
âÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí íöìàéÿíäÿëÿðèíèí ýþðöøöíäÿ
òÿãäèì îëóíàí àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëà-
ðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Øèðèí Ìÿììÿäîâóí Åðìÿíèñ-
òàíäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí åðìÿíèëÿð-
äÿí ÿëäÿ åòäèéè 42 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýè-
ðîâóí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ìÿììÿäîâ Øèðèíèí àäû
îëóá. 



Mammadov
Sohbat
Mammad oglu

Mammadov Sohbat Mam-
mad oglu was born in Goycha
of Armenia in 1976. Armenians
expatriated them from native
land and then they moved into
Khojali. When Garabagh con-
flict began, he was in ranks of
who defended Khojali. On the

26th of February, 1992 Armenian occupied
their town and with family they were taken
prisoners. Then his mother, 3 brothers and
sister were released.

According to the information of Azizov
Ramin Ibrahim oglu who released from
Armenian captivity and lived in Khojali (now
he lives Naftalan town), when he left the
occupied territory and ran away, Armenians
took them on the way to Nakhchivanik and
sent to the isolation of Police Department of
Asgaran district on the 26th of February,
1992. He was kept in the same cell with
Khojali�s residents: Mammadov Mammad
and his sons � Sohbat and Mohlat for a day.
The next morning Ramin was sent to anoth-
er cell. He didn�t see the Mammadovs.

His mother Mammadova Narkhanim
Heydarali gizi (she lives in Maraza village of
Gobustan district) wrote a statement that
during Khojali�s occupation Mammad and his
sons: Sohbat and Mohlat defended the town.
Armenian armed forces took cell as hosta-
ges and kept them in Asgaran for 6 days.
Armenians asked them about the corpse of
foreign Negro fighter. They promised if they
found his corpse, they would release 85
fighters. Khojali�s residents found Negro
fighter, they released 85 fighters including
Narkhanim, 2 sons and daughter but her
husband Mammad and 2 other sons: Mohlat
and Sohbat weren�t released.
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Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ñþùáÿò

Ìÿììÿä îüëó

1976-úû èëäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí
Ýþé÷ÿ ìàùàëûíäà àíàäàí îëóá.
Ìÿëóì ùàäèñÿëÿðëÿ áàüëû Õîúà-
ëûéà ïÿíàù ýÿòèðèá, îðàäà ìÿñ-
êóíëàøûáëàð. Ãàðàáàü ìöíàãè-
øÿñè áàøëàéàíäàí Õîúàëûíû ìö-
äàôèÿ åäÿíëÿðèí ñûðàñûíäà îëóá.
26 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ àèëÿëèêëÿ
ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. Ñîíðàäàí àíàñû, 3 ãàðäàøû
âÿ áàúûñû àçàä îëóíóá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Õîúàëû øÿùÿð
ñàêèíè, ùàçûðäà Íàôòàëàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø ßçèçîâ Ðàìèí Èáðàùèì îüëóíóí âåðäè-
éè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, 26 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ èø-
üàë îëóíìóø ÿðàçèíè òÿðê åäÿí çàìàí åðìÿ-
íèëÿð îíó Íàõ÷èâàíèê éîëóíäà ýèðîâ ýþòöðöá
ßñýÿðàí Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíèí òÿúðèäõàíà-
ñûíà àïàðûáëàð. Îðàäà Õîúàëû ñàêèíëÿðè Ìÿì-
ìÿäîâ Ìÿììÿä, îíóí 2 îüëó Ñþùáÿò âÿ
Ìþùíÿòëÿ áèð ýöí åéíè êàìåðàäà ñàõëàíûëûá.
Ñÿùÿð åðìÿíèëÿð Ðàìèíè áàøãà êàìåðàéà êå-
÷èðèáëÿð. Áèð äàùà Ìÿììÿäîâëàðû ýþðìÿéèá. 

Àíàñû-Ãîáóñòàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìÿðÿçÿ êÿí-
äèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìÿììÿäîâà Íàðõàíûì
Ùåéäÿðÿëè ãûçû ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,Õîúàëûíûí
èøüàëû çàìàíû Ìÿììÿä âÿ îüëàíëàðû Ìþùíÿò-
ëÿ Ñþùáÿò øÿùÿðè ìöäàôèÿ åäÿíëÿðèí ñûðàñûí-
äà îëóá. Åðìÿíè ñèëàùëûëàðû äèíú ÿùàëèíè,ýèðîâ
ýþòöðöá,6 ýöí ßñýÿðàí ãàëàñûíäà ñàõëàéûá-
ëàð. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðäàí ãàðàäÿðèëè (çÿíúè)
ìóçäëó äþéöø÷öíöí ìåéèäèíèí ùàðàäà îëäó-
üóíó ñîðóøóáëàð. Âÿä åäèáëÿð êè, ùÿìèí ìå-
éèò òàïûëñà,85 íÿôÿð ýèðîâó àçàä åäÿúÿêëÿð.
Õîúàëûëàð ãàðàäÿðèëè ìóçäëó äþéöø÷öíöí ìå-
éèäèíè òàïìàãäà åðìÿíèëÿðÿ áÿëÿä÷èëèê åòäèê-
äÿí ñîíðà,îíëàð Íàðõàíûì,2 îüëó âÿ 1 ãûçû
äàõèë îëìàãëà 85 ýèðîâó àçàä åäèáëÿð. Ùÿéàò
éîëäàøû Ìÿììÿäëÿ îüëàíëàðû Ìþùëÿò âÿ Ñþù-
áÿò ÿñèð ñàõëàíûëûá. 



Mammadov
Vahid
Shahvalad oglu

Mammadov Vahid Shahva-
lad oglu was born in 1961.
Major Mammadov Vahid wor-
ked at the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of Khatai
of Baku. In January of 1992 he
voluntarily went to the front.
On the 8th of may, 1992 during

the day of Shusha�s occupation Vahid with
his brother-in-law Huseynov Agasi Rauf oglu
by the armoured infantry machine went to
the battle field and then they were taken
hostages. That information was given by his
front-line comrades when his relatives
searched them.

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district got
from Armenian Gagik (phone in Yerevan: 63-
60-60) a list of Azerbaijani prisoners of war and
hostages kept by Armenians. There was the
name of Mammadov Vahid in that list. It was
shown that he was kept in Upper Garabagh.

Mammadov
Valeh
Shiraslan oglu

Mammadov Valeh
Shiraslan oglu was born in
1969. When Armenians
began to attack Garabagh he
voluntarily joined the battal-
ion. On the 21st of February,
1992 Armenians suddenly
attacked Veysalli village of

Fuzuli district. Valeh, his cousin Tahirov
Huseyin and a villager Gurbanov Yunis
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Ìÿììÿäîâ
Âàùèä

Øàùâÿëÿä îüëó

1961-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
Ìàéîð Ìÿììÿäîâ Âàùèä Áàêû
øÿùÿðè Õÿòàè Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êî-
ìèññàðëûüûíäà èøëÿéèá. 1992-úè
èëèí éàíâàð àéûíäà êþíöëëö îëà-
ðàã úÿáùÿéÿ éîëëàíûá. 8 ìàé
1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøà åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí
ãàéíû-ùÿðáè ùÿêèì Ùöñåéíîâ Àüàñû Ðàóô îü-
ëó èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ çèðåùëè äþéöø ìàøûíûíäà ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. Áó ìÿëóìàòû äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû îí-
ëàðûí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí éàõûí ãîùóìëà-
ðûíà äåéèáëÿð. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè îëàí Ãàãèêäÿí
(Éåðåâàí òåë: 63-60-70) àëäûüû ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿ
ñàõëàíûëàí àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâ-
ëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ìÿììÿäîâ Âàùèäèí Äàüëûã
Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Âàëåù

Øèðàñëàí îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
Åðìÿíèëÿðèí Ãàðàáàüà ùöúóì-
ëàðû áàøëàéàí ýöíäÿí êþíöëëö-
ëÿð áàòàëéîíó òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéö-
øöá. 1992-úè èë ôåâðàë àéûíûí
21-äÿí 22-ÿ êå÷ÿí ýåúÿ éàøà-
äûüû Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Âåéñÿëëè
êÿíäèíÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí ãÿôèë ùö-
úóìó çàìàíû Âàëåù õàëàñû îüëó Òàùèðîâ Ùö-
ñåéí âÿ ùÿìêÿíäëèñè Ãóðáàíîâ âàùèìÿéÿ



helped panic-stricken villagers to leave.
During the fight people lost each other.
After that Valeh saw none of them.

That information was given by his
brother Mammadov Saleh Shiraslan oglu
who lived Veysalli village of Fuzuli (now he
lives in Sumgayit town, 5th microdistrict
35/41).

The former head of Executive Power of
Fuzuli district Eyvazov Firaddin Ali oglu
who worked in 1992-1993 (he lives in the
hostel „ 4 of AMU, room „ 205) got a list
of missing persons in Fuzuli district. There
was the name of Mammadov Valeh in the
list It was shown that he was kept in
Girmizi Bazar village of Khojavand district.

Mammadov
Yalchin
Habil oglu

Mammadov Yalchin Habil
oglu was born in Garvand vil-
lage of Agdam district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1973. He
graduated from Baku Supreme
Military Commom Forces
Commanders� School. On the
13th of February, 1993 Yalchin

took part in the battle for Aghdara district. He
was missed during the battle for Umudlu vil-
lage on the 21st of February, 1993. 

According to the information of Gulmam-
madov Zaur Hasrat oglu (he lives in
Sabunchu district machinery building plant�s
hostel) while being in captivity in 1992-1993
he was kept as a prisoner in Shusha and
Khankandi. When he was in Shusha he saw
there Yalchin Mammadov who was from
Aghdam. Afterwards Armenians took him
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äöøìöø êÿíä ñàêèíëÿðèíè ÿðàçèäÿí ÷ûõàðìàüà
êþìÿê åäèáëÿð. Äþéöøÿ-äþéöøÿ ñàêèíëÿðè
êÿíääÿí ÷ûõàðàí çàìàí áèðè-áèðëÿðèíäÿí àéðû
äöøöáëÿð. Ñîíðàäàí Âàëåùè ùå÷ êèì ýþðìÿ-
éèá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû Âàëåùèí ãàðäàøû - Ôöçóëè ðà-
éîíó Âåéñÿëëè êÿíä ñàêèíè, Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè,
5-úè ìèêðîðàéîí, åâ 35, ìÿíçèë 41-äÿ ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Ìÿììÿäîâ Ñàëåù Øèðàñëàí îüëó
âåðèá. 

1992-1993-úö èëëÿðäÿ Ôöçóëè Ðàéîí Èúðà
Ùàêèìèééÿòè áàø÷ûñûíûí ìöàâèíè èøëÿìèø, ùà-
çûðäà Áàêû øÿùÿðèíäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí Òèáá Óíè-
âåðñèòåòèíèí 4 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíûí 205-úè
îòàüûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøàí Åéâàçîâ Ôèðÿääèí ßëè
îüëóíóí òÿãäèì åòäèéè Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíäàí èò-
êèí äöøìöø âÿòÿíäàøëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ìÿì-
ìÿäîâ Âàëåùèí äÿ àäû îëóá. Îíóí Õîúàâÿíä
ðàéîíóíóí Ãûðìûçû Áàçàð êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäû-
üû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Éàë÷ûí

Ùàáèë îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Ãÿðâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Áàêû Àëè Ùÿðáè Öìóìãî-
øóí Êîìàíäèðëÿðè Ìÿêòÿáèíè
áèòèðèá. 1993-úö èë ôåâðàë àéûíûí
13-äÿí Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó óüðóí-
äà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 21
ôåâðàë 1993- úö èëäÿ Óìóäëó êÿíäè ÿòðàôûíäà
ýåäÿí dþéöøäÿ èòêèí äöøöá. 

Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ñàáóí÷ó ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí
Ìàøûíãàéûðìà çàâîäóíóí éàòàãõàíàñûíäà
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø êå÷ìèø ùÿðáè ÿñèð Ýöëìÿììÿ-
äîâ Çàóð Ùÿñðÿò îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà
ýþðÿ,1992-1993-úö èëëÿðäÿ Õàíêÿíäè âÿ Øó-
øà øÿùÿðëÿðèíäÿ ÿñèðëèêäÿ îëàí çàìàí ÿñëÿí
Àüäàìäàí îëàí Éàë÷ûí Ìÿììÿäîâó ýþðöá.
Ñîíðàäàí åðìÿíèëÿð îíó äÿéèøìÿê àäû èëÿ
ùàðàñà àïàðûáëàð. Éàë÷ûíûí ñîíðàêû òàëåéè ìÿ-



away and told that he would be changed.
Yalchin�s further life is unknown.

Eyyubova Tamara � the mother of the
prisoner of war Eyyubov Vadim while visiting
Garabagh, had met doctors working in
Khankandi hospital Boris Shagenovich and
Arkadiy Abalyan. That visit of the mothers of
prisoners of war was organized by Arzu
Abdullayeva � chairman of Azerbaijani
National Committee of Helsinki Civil Assem-
bly. Boris Shagenovich and nurses Margo
and Anush told that they knew Vadim and
other 7 Azerbaijani military men among
whom was Mammadov Yalchin. They were
under medical treatment there in hospital.  

Hueynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district got a
list of Azerbaijani prisoners and hostages
from Armenian  Allaverdyan Shamir (phone
in Yerevan 48 67 93) in Tbilisi. There was the
name of Mammadov Yalchin in the list. It was
shown that he was kept in prison „ 42411 of
Spitak in Armenia.

Mammadov
Yelmar
Aghja oglu

Mammadov Yelmar Aghja
oglu was born in Turshsu vil-
lage of Shusha town of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1968. He
was a policeman in Police
Department of Shusha district.
On the 7th of May, 1992
Yelmar was taken prisoner by

Armenians together with policemen defend-
ing Shusha while they were on point duty.

That fact was confirmed by his front-line
comrade and fellow-villager Mammadov
Shakir Yusif oglu who was also policeman
(he lives in «Alman» refugee camp in
Guzanli village of Agdam district). 

His brother Mammadov Mehman Aghja
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ëóì îëìàéûá. 
Ùÿðáè ÿñèð Åééóáîâ Âàäèìèí àíàñû - Åé-

éóáîâà Òàìàðà Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüà ñÿôÿðè çà-
ìàíû Õàíêÿíäè ùÿðáè õÿñòÿõàíàñûíäà èøëÿéÿí
Áîðèñ Øàýåíîâè÷ âÿ Àðêàäèé Àáàëéàí àäëû
ùÿêèìëÿðëÿ ýþðöøöá. Ùÿðáè ÿñèðëÿðèí àíàëàðû-
íûí èøòèðàê åòäèéè áó ñÿôÿðè Ùåëñèíêè Âÿòÿí-
äàø Àññàìáëåéàñû Àçÿðáàéúàí Ìèëëè Êîìèòÿ-
ñèíèí ñÿäðè Àðçó Àáäóëëàéåâà òÿøêèë åäèá.
Áîðèñ Øàýåíîâè÷, Ìàðãî âÿ Àíóø àäëû òèáá
áàúûëàðû Âàäèìëÿ áèðëèêäÿ îðàäà ìöàëèúÿ
îëóíìóø 7 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðá÷èíè,î úöìëÿäÿí
Ìÿììÿäîâ Éàë÷ûíû äà òàíûäûãëàðûíû äåéèáëÿð. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ Àëàâåðäèéàí Øàìèðäÿí (Éåðåâàí òå-
ëåôîíó: 48-67-93) àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ
ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ìÿììÿäîâ Éàë÷ûíûí
äà àäû îëóá. Îíóí Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ñïèòàê øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí 42411 ñàéëû ùÿáñõàíàäà
ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Éåëìàð

Àüúà îüëó

1968-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Øóøà øÿùÿðèíèí
Òóðøñó êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
Øóøà Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíäÿ
ïîëèñ íÿôÿðè èøëÿéèá. 7 ìàé
1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðèíè ìö-
äàôèÿ åäÿí ïîëèñ ÿìÿêäàøû èëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ ïîñòäà êåøèê ÷ÿêÿð-
êÿí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ôàêòû îíóí äþéöø éîëäàøû âÿ ùÿì-
êÿíäëèñè - ïîëèñ èø÷èñè,Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ãó-
çàíëû êÿíäèíäÿêè «Àëìàí» ÷àäûð øÿùÿðúèéèí-
äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìÿììÿäîâ Øàêèð Éóñèô
îüëó âåðèá. 

Ãàðäàøû - Øóøà ðàéîíó Òóðøñó êÿíä ñà-
êèíè,Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíóíäàêû ÷àäûð øÿùÿðúèéèí-



oglu who lived in Turshsu village of Shusha
(he lives in refugee camp in Aghjabadi dis-
trict) confirmed that Yelmar was taken pris-
oner during defense of Kirs mountain. In
1993 he was informed by Azerbaijani
National Committee of Helsinki Civil Assem-
bly that Yelmar was alive and kept in Gara-
bagh.

According to a statement of Tagiyev
Mammad Gachay oglu who lived in
Garadaghli village of Khojavand district (he
lives in Machgara village of Beylagan dis-
trict), Armenians told him by radio communi-
cation that Mammadov Yelmar was taken
prisoner and kept in Garabagh.

According to the information of Kazimov
Ahad Musa oglu who lived in Yaglivand vil-
lage of Fuzuli (he lives in Allahyarli village of
Beylagan) during radio communication with
Armenians: policemen � major Edik and
colonel-lieutenant Boris Yesayan, he learned
that Mammadov Yelmar was among Azer-
baijani soldiers who were taken prisoners in
Kirs mountain in 1992.

Mammadov
Yusif
Musa oglu

Mammadov Yusif Musa
oglu was born in Baku in 1969.
On the 1st of May, 1993 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of Nari-
manov district and served at
military unit in Kurdmahmudlu

village of Fuzuli district. Afterwards he was
sent to a military unit in Alkhanli village. On
the 23rd of August, 1993 Yusif was taken
prisoner with other 6 soldiers during attack
on Alkhanli village. 
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äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìÿììÿäîâ Ìåùìàí Àüúà
îüëó Éåëìàðûí Êèðñ äàüûíûí ìöäàôèÿñè çàìà-
íû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö
òÿñäèã åäèá. 1993-úö èëäÿ îíà Ùåëñèíêè Âÿ-
òÿíäàø Àññàìáëåéàñûíûí Àçÿðáàéúàí Ìèëëè
Êîìèòÿñèíäÿí Ìåùìàíûí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ
Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèáëÿð. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó
ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,åðìÿíèëÿð îíà ðàäèîäàíû-
øûãëàð çàìàíû Ìÿììÿäîâ Éåëìàðû ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöá,Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàäûãëàðûíû äåéèáëÿð. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëóíóí
áèëäèðäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿêäàø-
ëàðû ìàéîð Åäèê âÿ ïîäïîëêîâíèê Áîðèñ Éå-
ñàéàí 1992-úè èëäÿ ðàäèîäàíûøûã âàñèòÿñèëÿ 7
ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ Êèðñ äàüûíäà ÿñèð ýþòöðöë-
ìöø àçÿðáàéúàíëû äþéöø÷öëÿðèí àðàñûíäà
Éåëìàð Ìÿììÿäîâóí äà îëäóüóíó áèëäèðèá-
ëÿð. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Éóñèô

Ìóñà îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1 ìàé 1993-
úö èëäÿ Íÿðèìàíîâ Ðàéîí Ùÿð-
áè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá âÿ Ôö-
çóëè ðàéîíóíóí Êöðäìàùìóäëó
êÿíäèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí ùÿðáè ùèññÿ-
äÿ ãóëëóã åäèá. Ñîíðàäàí Àë-
õàíëû êÿíäèíäÿêè ùÿðáè ùèññÿéÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá.
23 àâãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ Àëõàíëû êÿíäèíÿ åð-
ìÿíèëÿðèí ùöúóìó çàìàíû Éóñèô 6 äþéöø éîë-
äàøû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Õàëàñû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Áþéöê-Øîð ãÿñÿáÿ-



According to the information of his aunt
Mammadova Fagat Shahmurad gizi (she
lives in Baku, Boyuk Shor settlement, 4 Rock
quarry,) Yusif�s front-line comrade Emin who
returned from Armenian captivity told them
that her nephew was taken prisoner. Emin
has tragically died in terrorist attacks on sub-
way stations �Narimanov� and �Ulduz� in
Baku Metro on the 28th of October, 1995. 

According to the information of his rela-
tive Abbasov Ilgar Afsus oglu who lived in
Khalgaragashli village of Neftchala district,
while serving in army in 1996 on the territory
of Sadarak district of the Nakhchivan Auto-
nomous Republic on the border between
Azerbaijan and Armenia, he was able to con-
nect by radio communication with Armenian
Asif who in origin was from Sumgayit and
learned from him that Yusif after being cap-
tured he was taken to Yerevan and worked
there on cement works near the road to air-
port.

Mammadov
Zaur
Nasir oglu

Mammadov Zaur Nasir
oglu was born in Baku in 1975.
In 1994 he voluntarily joined
the army.  Zaur took part in the
fight for Aghdam allotted to
�Azizbeyov� battalion. On the
20th of April, 1994 during the
fight for Garvand village of

Agdam district he was missed.
Zaur�s mother Mammadova Nanakhanim

Hajibaba gizi (she lives in Turkan settlement,
Ganjlar Street, 11) wrote a statement that
she found out from Society of Red Crescent
on the 2nd September, 1996 that her son
was taken prisoner by Armenians.

His father Mammadov Nasir Firdovsi oglu
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ñè,Äàø êàðõàíàñû, åâ 4-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿ-
äîâà Ôàãÿò Øàùìóðàä ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëó-
ìàòà ýþðÿ,åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Éó-
ñèôèí äþéöø éîëäàøû Åìèí îíëàðà áàúûñû îüëó-
íóí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö äåéèá. Åìèí 1995-úè
èë îêòéàáð àéûíûí 28-äÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí Áàêû øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ ìåòðîíóí «Óëäóç» âÿ «Íÿðèìàíîâ»
ñòàíñèéàëàðû àðàñûíäà òþðÿòäèêëÿðè òåððîð àêòû
çàìàíû ôàúèÿëè øÿêèëäÿ ùÿëàê îëóá. 

Ãîùóìó -Íåôò÷àëà ðàéîíó Õàëãàðàãàøëû
êÿíä ñàêèíè Àááàñîâ Èëãàð ßôñóñ îüëóíóí
áèëäèðäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,1996-úû èëäÿ Íàõ÷ûâàí Ìóõ-
òàð Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ñÿäÿðÿê ðàéîíó éàõûíëû-
üûíäà, Àçÿðáàéúàí-Åðìÿíèñòàí ñÿðùÿäèíäÿ
õèäìÿò åäÿðêÿí ÿñëÿí Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðèíäÿí
îëàí Àñèô àäëû åðìÿíè ùÿðá÷èñè èëÿ ðàäèîÿëàãÿ
éàðàäûá âÿ Éóñèô ùàããûíäà ìÿëóìàò ÿëäÿ
åäèá. Àñèô îíà Ìÿììÿäîâ Éóñèôèí ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëäöéöíö âÿ Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ,àåðîïîðò
éîëó éàõûíëûüûíäà éåðëÿøÿí ñåìåíò çàâîäóí-
äà èøëÿäèëäèéèíè áèëäèðèá. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Çàóð

Íÿñèð îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1994-úö èëäÿ
êþíöëëö îëàðàã îðäó ñûðàëàðûíà
éàçûëûá. «ßçèçáÿéîâ» áàòàëéî-
íóíóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ Àüäàì ðà-
éîíó óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ èøòèðàê
åäèá. 20 àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ
Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ãÿðâÿíä
êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ èòêèí äöøöá. 

Òöðêàí ãÿñÿáÿñè,Ýÿíúëÿð êö÷ÿñè,11 ñàé-
ëû åâäÿ éàøàéàí Çàóðóí àíàñû Ìÿììÿäîâà
Íÿíÿõàíûì Ùàúûáàáà ãûçû ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ 1996-
úû èë ñåíòéàáð àéûíûí 2-äÿ Ãûçûë Àéïàðà Úÿ-
ìèééÿòèíäÿí îüëóíóí åðìÿíè òÿðÿôèíäÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëäöéöíö þéðÿíäèêëÿðèíè éàçûá. 

Àòàñû - Ìÿììÿäîâ Íÿñèð Ôèðäîâñè îüëó-



(died in 1996) informed that Guliyev Panah
Zakir oglu who returned from captivity said
that he saw Zaur in Shusha prison while
being there.

Mammadov
Zaur
Gayyum oglu

Mammadov Zaur Gayyum
oglu was born in Leninabad vil-
lage of Terter district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1975. He
took part in defense of native
land. On the 4th of February,
1992 he didn�t return with other
5 soldiers from the fight near

Madagiz village of Aghdara district.
According to the information of his broth-

er Mammadov Natig Gayyum oglu who lived
in Leninabad village of Terter district, a trac-
tor driver Famil from Sarijalli village told him
that he found out from an officer some infor-
mation concerning Zaur in Agust-September
of 1994.  According to the words of that offi-
cer Armenians cried on the front line and
said that Mammadov Zaur Gayyum oglu was
in a boundary district between Armenia and
Georgia.

Abdullayev Tofig Ismayil oglu who lived
in Dashushen village of Asgaran district (he
lives in �Zugulba� sanatorium in Buzovna
settlement Baku) and engaged in change of
prisoners and hostages in 1994, a chairman
of commission for prisoners-of-war Albert
Voskanyan gave him a list of 37 Azerbaijani
prisoners hidden from ICRC. There was the
name of Zaur among those 37 prisoners. It
was shown that he was kept in an Armenian
regiment in Shusha. Armenians wanted to
change those prisoners for Arkadiy Ayriyan
(nickname �Napoleon�) � the killer of
Azerbaijani journalist Salatin Asgarova.
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íóí (1996-úû èëäÿ âÿôàò åäèá) âåðäèéè ìÿëó-
ìàòà ýþðÿ, ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ãóëèéåâ Ïÿ-
íàù Çàêèð îüëó Çàóðó Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà
ñàõëàíûëàí çàìàí ýþðöá. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ
Çàóð

Ãÿééóì îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíóíóí
Ëåíèíàáàä êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Òîðïàãëàðûí ìöäàôèÿñèíäÿ
èøòèðàê åäèá. 4 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èë-
äÿ 5 äþéöø éîëäàøû èëÿ Àüäÿðÿ
ðàéîíó Ìàäàýèç êÿíäèíäÿ ýå-
äÿí äþéöøäÿí ãàéûòìàéûá. 

Ãàðäàøû - Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíó Ëåíèíàáàä êÿíä
ñàêèíè Ìÿììÿäîâ Íàòèã Ãÿééóì îüëó ìÿëó-
ìàòûíäà áèëäèðèá êè,1994-úö èëèí àâãóñò-ñåíò-
éàáð àéëàðûíäà Ñàðûúàëëû êÿíä ñàêèíè òðàêòîð-
÷ó Ôàìèë áèð çàáèòäÿí Çàóð ùàããûíäà ìÿëó-
ìàò þéðÿíäèéèíè äåéèá. Ùÿìèí çàáèòèí äåäè-
éèíÿ ýþðÿ, åðìÿíè ùÿðá÷èëÿðè äþéöø õÿòòèíäÿ
ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿí ãûøãûðàðàã òÿðòÿðëè Ìÿììÿ-
äîâ Çàóð Ãÿééóì îüëóíóí Ýöðúöñòàíëà Åð-
ìÿíèñòàí àðàñûíäàêû ñÿðùÿä ðàéîíóíäà ñàõ-
ëàíäûüûíû äåéèáëÿð. 

ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíó Äàøóøåí êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áà-
êû øÿùÿðè, Áóçîâíà ãÿñÿáÿñè «Çóüóëáà» ñà-
íàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøàí,1994-úö èëäÿ ÿñèð
âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëìóø
Àáäóëëàéåâ Òîôèã Èñìàéûë îüëó ùÿðáè ÿñèðëÿðèí
èøè èëÿ ÿëàãÿäàð êîìèññèéàíûí ñÿäðè Àëáåðò
Âîñêàíéàíäàí Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êî-
ìèòÿñèíäÿí ýèçëÿäèëìèø 37 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðèí
ñèéàùûñûíû ÿëäÿ åäèá. Ùÿìèí ñèéàùûäà Çàóðóí
äà àäû îëóá âÿ îíóí Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿ-
øÿí åðìÿíè àëàéûíäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá.
Åðìÿíèëÿð ùÿìèí ÿñèðëÿðè æóðíàëèñò Ñàëàòûí ßñ-
ýÿðîâàíûí ãÿòëèíèí òÿøêèëàò÷ûñû, «Íàïîëåîí»
ëÿãÿáëè Àðêàäè Àéðèéàíëà äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿéèáëÿð.
Äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìàäûüû ö÷öí Ìÿììÿäîâ
Çàóðóí ñîíðàêû òàëåéè ìÿëóì îëìàéûá. 



Zaur�s further life is unknown, because the
change didn�t realize. 

Mammadova
Afila
Ibrahim gizi

Mammadova Afila Ibrahim
gizi was born in Khojali town of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1949.
On the 26th of February, 1992
during occupation of Khojaly
town she and her husband
Mammadov Vagif Shukur oglu
with 3 sons: Mammadov Azer

Vagif oglu, Mammadov Jeyhun Vagif oglu,
Mammadov Niyamaddin Vagif oglu ran
towards Aghdam but they were ambushed
by Armenians in the forest. Armenians killed
her husband and took prisoner her and her
sons.

According to information of Azimov Aydin
Abbasgulu oglu who lived in  Khojali, during
occupation of town panic-stricken people
tried to run towards Agdam. On the way
Armenians killed his mother, brother and sis-
ter, he could run with father. In the forest he
and his father Abbasgulu met Afila and her
sons. The Mammadovs wanted to spend the
night in the forest. Aydin and his father could-
n�t make them change their decision. They
stayed in the forest but Aydin and his father
walked till morning towards Agdam and
could reach it. They haven�t seen Afila and
her sons any more since then.

According to the given information Arme-
nians took the Mammadovs as hostages and
sent to Armenia.
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Ìÿììÿäîâà 
Àôèëÿ 

Èáðàùèì ãûçû

1949-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè èø-
üàë îëóíàí ýöí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû -
Ìÿììÿäîâ Âàãèô, îüëàíëàðû
Àçÿð,Úåéùóí âÿ Íèéàìÿääèíëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ Àüäàì èñòèãàìÿòèíÿ
ãà÷àðêÿí ìåøÿäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí ïóñãóñóíà
äöøöáëÿð. Åðìÿíèëÿð Àôèëÿíèí ùÿéàò éîëäàøûíû
þëäöðöá,îüëàíëàðûíû èñÿ þçö èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ýèðîâ
ýþòöðöáëÿð. 

Õîúàëû ñàêèíè ßçèìîâ Àéäûí Àááàñãóëó
îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, ùÿìèí ýöí
øÿùÿðè òÿðê åäÿí ñàêèíëÿð âàùèìÿ è÷èíäÿ Àü-
äàìà òÿðÿô öç òóòóáëàð. Éîëäà îíóí àíàñûíû,
ãàðäàøûíû âÿ áàúûñûíû þëäöðöáëÿð. Ìåøÿäÿ
Àéäûíëà àòàñû Àááàñãóëóíó,îüëàíëàðû èëÿ Àôè-
ëÿíè ýþðöáëÿð. Ìÿììÿäîâëàð ìåøÿäÿ ýåúÿëÿ-
ìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè äåéèáëÿð. Àéäûíëà àòàñû îí-
ëàðû ôèêèðëÿðèíäÿí äàøûíäûðà áèëìÿéèáëÿð. Îíëàð
ìåøÿäÿ ãàëûáëàð. Àéäûíýèë èñÿ ñÿùÿðÿ ãÿäÿð
éîë ýåäÿðÿê Àüäàìà ÷àòûáëàð. Ñîíðàäàí îí-
ëàð íÿ Àôèëÿíè,íÿ äÿ îíóí îüëàíëàðûíû áèð äà-
ùà ýþðìÿéèáëÿð. 

ßëäÿ îëóíàí ìÿëóìàòëàðà ýþðÿ,åðìÿíèëÿð
Ìÿììÿäîâëàðû ýèðîâ ýþòöðöá, Åðìÿíèñòàíà
àïàðûáëàð. 



Mammadova
Jeyran
Soltan gizi

Mammadova Jeyran Sol-
tan gizi was born in Minkand
village of Lachin district of
Azerbaijan in 1934. On the
17th of May, 1992 during occu-
pation of Minkand village by
Armenians she was taken pris-
oner with other members of

her family and close relatives and was taken
to Garaunj village of Gorus district of
Armenia to a stock-breeding farm and was
forced for agricultural work there. 

That information was given by the broth-
er of Mammadova Jeyran - Isgandarov
Farman Soltan oglu (he lives in Baku,
Jeyranbatan settlement, Nizmai Street,
4/47). He wrote that he could get that infor-
mation from the head of Police Department
of Gorus district Mikhail Khoyluntsd because
the Mammadovs were taken prisoners in
Gubadli district.

According to a list of prisoners and
hostages in Lachin district given by the
Ministry of Defense of Azerbaijan Republic
Mammadova Jeyran�s name was also in that
list. It was shown that she was kept in Gorus
district of Armenia.
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Ìÿììÿäîâà 
Úåéðàí

Ñîëòàí ãûçû

1934-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
Ìèíêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 17 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ Ìèí-
êÿíä êÿíäè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí àèëÿ öçâ-
ëÿðè âÿ éàõûí ãîùóìëàðû èëÿ ýè-
ðîâ ýþòöðöëÿðÿê Åðìÿíèñòàíûí
Ýîðóñ ðàéîíóíóí Ãàðàóíú êÿíäèíÿ àïàðûëûá.
Îðàäà éåðëÿøÿí ìàëäàðëûã ôåðìàñûíäà ñàõëà-
íûëàðàã òÿñÿððöôàò èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá åäèëèá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû Ìÿììÿäîâà Úåéðàíûí ãàð-
äàøû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Úåéðàíáàòàí ãÿñÿáÿñè,Íè-
çàìè êö÷ÿñè,åâ 4,ìÿíçèë 47-äÿ éàøàéàí Èñýÿí-
äÿðîâ Ôÿðìàí Ñîëòàí îüëó âåðèá. Îíóí éàçäû-
üûíà ýþðÿ,Ìÿììÿäîâëàð ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëÿí çà-
ìàí Ãóáàäëû Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíäÿ èøëÿäèéè
ö÷öí ùÿìèí ìÿëóìàòû Ýîðóñ Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþ-
áÿñèíèí ðÿèñè Ìèõàèë Õîéëóíòñäàí þéðÿíèá. 

Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ìöäàôèÿ Íàçèð-
ëèéèíäÿ Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíäàí ÿñèð âÿ èòêèí äöø-
ìöø àçÿðáàéúàíëûëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ìÿììÿ-
äîâà Úåéðàíûí äà àäû âàð. Îíóí Åðìÿíèñòà-
íûí Ýîðóñ ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 



Mammadova
Latifa
Ibad gizi

Mammadova Latifa Ibad
gizi was born in Khojali town of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1954. 
On the 26th of February, 1992,
during Armenian occupation of
Khojali town Mammadova
Latifa Ibad gizi was taken pris-
oner together with other mem-

bers of her family: her mother Mammadova
Saltanat Zulal gizi, her sons: Aliyev Sabuhi
Jahangir oglu, Aliyev Salim Jahangir oglu,
her sister Mammadova Shovkat Ibad gizi,
her sister�s son Jafarov Samir Tajir oglu.
They were taken to Vang village.

According to a statement of her sister
Gambarova Adila Ibad gizi who lived in
Khojali town (She lives in the hostel of
Teacher�s Institute in Narimanov district,
Baku), her villager Javansgir Hagverdiyev
(he lives in the hostel of Mardakan settle-
nunt, Baku, his sister�s name is Barti) saw
them in the forest around the fire, while they
were trying to get warm. According to
Javanshir�s words Armenian were inside the
car. They made different noise and informed
each other that Azerbaijanis were next to
them. Javanshir�s brother Shahin said him:
�Go and he follow you quietly�. He continued
his way. Then he stopped to wait for them.
Neither Shahin nor the members of Aliyev
Salim�s family came. There�s no information
concerning them.    

According to information of Director of
European Investigations branch of «Amnesty
International» Organization Ann Burlin given
on 12th of August, 1993, Mammadova Latifa
and members of her family were taken pris-
oner by Armenian soldiers at the night crom
25th to 26th of February and they  were kept
in Vang village of Aghdara district.
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Ìÿììÿäîâà
Ëÿòèôÿ

Èáàä ãûçû

1958-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðèíèí
åðìÿíè-ðóñ ñèëàùëû áèðëÿøìÿëÿðè
òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíäóüó ýöí
Ìÿììÿäîâà Ëÿòèôÿ Èáàä ãûçû
àèëÿ öçâëÿðè- àíàñû Ìÿììÿäî-
âà Ñÿëòÿíÿò Çöëàë ãûçû,îüëàíëàðû ßëèéåâ Ñÿáó-
ùè Úàùàíýèð îüëó âÿ ßëèéåâ Ñÿëèì Úàùàíýèð
îüëó, áàúûñû Ìÿììÿäîâà Øþâêÿò Èáàä ãûçû,
îíóí îüëó Úÿôÿðîâ Ñàìèð Òàúèð îüëó èëÿ áèð-
ëèêäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû Àü-
äÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Âÿíý êÿíäèíÿ àïàðûáëàð. 

Áàúûñû - Õîúàëû øÿùÿð ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,
Íÿðèìàíîâ ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí Ìöÿëëèìëÿðè
Òÿêìèëëÿøäèðìÿ Èíñòèòóòóíóí éàòàãõàíàñûíäà
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ãÿìáÿðîâà Àäèëÿ Èáàä ãûçû
éàçäûüû èçàùàòûíäà ýþñòÿðèá êè, ùÿìéåðëèñè
Úàâàíøèð Ùàãâåðäèéåâ àäëû øÿõñ (Áàêû øÿùÿ-
ðè, Ìÿðäÿêàí ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿêè éàòàãõàíàäà
ìÿñêóíëàøûá, áàúûñûíûí àäû Áÿñòèäèð) ùÿìèí
ýöí îíëàðû àèëÿëèêëÿ ìåøÿäÿ îúàã ÿòðàôûíäà
îòóðóá ãûçûíàðêÿí ýþðöá. Úàâàíøèðèí äåäèéè-
íÿ ýþðÿ,îíëàð ìåøÿäÿ îëàðêÿí ÿòðàôäà åðìÿ-
íèëÿðèí öñòö ÷àäûðëû ìàøûíû äàéàíûáìûø. Åðìÿ-
íèëÿð ãÿðèáÿ ñÿñëÿð ÷ûõàðûá, àçÿðáàéúàíëûëàðûí
éàõûíëûãäà îëäóüóíó áèð-áèðèíÿ áèëäèðèáëÿð.
Úàâàíøèðèí ãàðäàøû Øàùèí îíà «Ñÿí ýåò,áèç
äÿ éàâàø-éàâàø ýÿëèðèê» äåéèá. Î,éîëóíà äà-
âàì åäèá,áèð ìöääÿò êå÷ÿíäÿí ñîíðà äàéà-
íûá, îíëàðû ýþçëÿéèá. Íÿ Øàùèí, íÿ äÿ Ñÿëòÿ-
íÿò àèëÿñè èëÿ ýÿëèá ÷ûõìàéûá. Ñîíðàäàí ùå÷
êèìèí îíëàðûí òàëåéèíäÿí õÿáÿðè îëìàéûá. 

«Áåéíÿëõàëã Àìíèñòèéà» Òÿøêèëàòûíûí Àâ-
ðîïà Öçðÿ Òÿùãèãàòëàð øþáÿñèíèí ìöäèðè Àíí
Áóðëèíèí 12 àâãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ âåðäèéè ìÿ-
ëóìàòà ÿñàñÿí,Ìÿììÿäîâà Øþâêÿò âÿ îíóí
àèëÿ öçâëÿðè ôåâðàë àéûíûí 25-äÿí 26-íà êå÷ÿí
ýåúÿ åðìÿíè ùÿðá÷èëÿðè òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþ-
òöðöëöá, Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Âÿíý êÿíäèíäÿ
ñàõëàíûëûáëàð. 



Mammadova
Nargiz
Bayram gizi

Mammadova Nargiz Bay-
ram gizi was born in Minkand
vilage of Lachin district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1927.
On the 17th of May, 1992 dur-
ing the day of Minkand vil-
lage�s occupation her mem-
bers of family and close rela-

tives were taken hostages and moved into
Garaunj village of Gorus district of Armenia.
She was kept in stock-breeding farm and
forced for agricultural work there.

That information was given by her rela-
tive Isgandarov Farman Soltan oglu (he lives
in Baku, Jeyranbatan settlement, Nizami
Street, 4, app.47) from chief of Police De-
partment of Gorus district, Mikhail Khoylunts.

There was the name of Nargiz in a list of
Azerbaijani prisoners and missed persons in
Lachin district which was given by Ministry of
Defense of Azerbaijan Republic. It was
shown that she was kept in Gorus district of
Armenia.

Mammadova
Saltanat
Zulal gizi

Mammadova Saltanat Zulal
gizi was born in Khojali town of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1931.
On the 26th of February, 1992
during the day of Khojali�s
occupation by Armenian armed
forces, the members of her
family: her daughter Mamma-

dova Shovkat Ibad gizi, her son Jafarov
Samir Tajir oglu, another daughter Mamma-
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Ìÿììÿäîâà 
Íÿðýèç 

Áàéðàì ãûçû

1927-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
Ìèíêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 17 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ Ìèí-
êÿíä êÿíäè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí àèëÿ öçâ-
ëÿðè âÿ éàõûí ãîùóìëàðû èëÿ ýè-
ðîâ ýþòöðöëÿðÿê Åðìÿíèñòàíûí
Ýîðóñ ðàéîíóíóí Ãàðàóíú êÿíäèíÿ àïàðûëûá.
Îðàäà éåðëÿøÿí ìàëäàðëûã ôåðìàñûíäà ñàõëà-
íûëàðàã òÿñÿððöôàò èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá åäèëèá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû Ìÿììÿäîâà Íÿðýèçèí ãîùó-
ìó - Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Úåéðàíáàòàí ãÿñÿáÿñè,Íèçà-
ìè êö÷ÿñè,åâ 4,ìÿíçèë 47-äÿ éàøàéàí Èñýÿí-
äÿðîâ Ôÿðìàí Ñîëòàí îüëó Ýîðóñ Ðàéîí Ïî-
ëèñ Øþáÿñèíèí ðÿèñè Ìèõàèë Õîéëóíòñäàí þéðÿ-
íèá. 

Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ìöäàôèÿ Íà-
çèðëèéèíäÿ Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíäàí îëàí ÿñèð âÿ èò-
êèí äöøìöø àçÿðáàéúàíëûëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà
Ìÿììÿäîâà Íÿðýèçèí Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ýîðóñ
ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ìÿììÿäîâà 
Ñÿëòÿíÿò 

Çöëàë ãûçû

1931-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. Õîúàëû øÿ-
ùÿðèíèí åðìÿíè-ðóñ ñèëàùëû áèð-
ëÿøìÿëÿðè òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàëû ýö-
íö àèëÿ öçâëÿðè - ãûçû Ìÿììÿ-
äîâà Øþâêÿò Èáàä ãûçû, îíóí
îüëó Úÿôÿðîâ Ñàìèð Òàúèð îü-
ëó, äèýÿð ãûçû Ìÿììÿäîâà Ëÿòèôÿ Èáàä ãûçû,
îíóí îüëàíëàðû ßëèéåâ Ñÿáóùè Úàùàíýèð îüëó



dova Latifa Ibad gizi and her sons: Aliyev
Sabuhi Jahangir  oglu, Aliyev Salim Jahangir
oglu were taken hostages. Armenians took
them to Vang village of Aghdara district.

Accroding to a statement of her daughter
Gambarova Adilya Ibad gizi (she lives in the
hostel of Teacher�s Institute in Narimanov
district of Baku) it was shown that a man
whose name was Javanshir Hagverdiyev
from Khojali town (now he lives in the hostel
in Baku, Mardakan settlement; his sister�s
name is Basti) saw them round the fire in the
forest. According to Javanshir�s words, they
were at the forest and a car with Armenians
was there. Armenians made a strange noise
and informed one another that Azertbaijanis
were next to them. Javanshir�s brother
Shahin was with them. Shahin said him: «Go
and we follow you». He continued his way
and then he stopped and waited for his
brother and the Mammadovs. Neither Sha-
hin nor Mammadova Saltanat came up.

According to the given information from
12th of August, 1993 by Ann Burlin, the director
of Department Europe Branch of Investigation
«International Amnesty» organization, during
Khojali�s occupation Mammadova Saltanat and
the members of her family were taken prisoners
by Armenina military men at the night from 25th
to 26th of February, 1992 and then they were
kept in Vang village of Aghdara district. 

Mammadova
Shovkat
Ibad gizi

Mammadova Shovkat
Ibad gizi was born in Khojali
town of Azerbaijan Republic
in 1963. On the 26th of
February, 1992 during Arme-
nian occupation of town of
Khojali was taken prisoner
together with other members
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âÿ ßëèéåâ Ñÿëèì Úàùàíýèð îüëó èëÿ ýèðîâ ýþ-
òöðöëöá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí
Âÿíý êÿíäèíÿ àïàðûáëàð. 

Ãûçû-Õîúàëû ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿùÿðèíèí Íÿðèìà-
íîâ ðàéîíóíäàêû Ìöÿëëèìëÿðè Òÿêìèëëÿøäèðèëìÿ
Èíèñòèòóòóíóí éàòàãõàíàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Ãÿìáÿðîâà Àäèëÿ Èáàä ãûçû èçàùàòûíäà ýþñ-
òÿðèá êè,Õîúàëû øÿùÿð ñàêèíè Úàâàíøèð Ùàãâåð-
äèéåâ (Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ìÿðäÿêàí ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿêè
éàòàãõàíàäà ìÿñêóíëàøûá,áàúûñûíûí àäû Áÿñ-
òèäèð) îíëàðû àèëÿëèêëÿ ìåøÿäÿ îúàã ÿòðàôûíäà
îòóðóá ãûçûíàí ýþðöá. Úàâàíøèðèí äåäèéèíÿ
ýþðÿ, îíëàð ìåøÿäÿ ýèçëÿíÿí çàìàí ÿòðàôäà
åðìÿíèëÿðèí öñòö ÷àäûðëû ìàøûíû äàéàíûáìûø.
Åðìÿíèëÿð ãÿðèáÿ ñÿñëÿð ÷ûõàðûá,àçÿðáàéúàíëû-
ëàðûí éàõûíëûãäà îëäóüóíó áèð-áèðëÿðèíÿ áèëäè-
ðèáëÿð. Úàâàíøèðèí ãàðäàøû Øàùèí äÿ îíëàðëà
áèðëèêäÿ îëóá. Øàùèí îíà «Ñÿí ýåò,áèç äÿ éà-
âàø-éàâàø ýÿëèðèê» äåéèá. Î, éîëóíà äàâàì
åäèá, áèð ìöääÿò êå÷ÿíäÿí ñîíðà äàéàíûá,
ãàðäàøûíû âÿ Ìÿììÿäîâëàðû ýþçëÿéèá. Íÿ
Øàùèí,íÿ äÿ Ìÿììÿäîâà Ñÿëòÿíÿò àèëÿñè èëÿ
ýÿëèá ÷ûõìàéûá. 

«Áåéíÿëõàëã Àìíèñòèéà» Òÿøêèëàòû Àâðî-
ïà Öçðÿ Òÿùãèãàòëàð øþáÿñèíèí ìöäèðè Àíí
Áóðëèíèí 12 àâãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ âåðäèéè ìÿ-
ëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Ìÿììÿäîâà Ñÿëòÿíÿò âÿ îíóí
àèëÿ öçâëÿðè ôåâðàë àéûíûí 25-äÿí 26-íà êå÷ÿí
ýåúÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá, Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí
Âÿíý êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûáëàð. 

Ìÿììÿäîâà
Øþâêÿò 

Èáàä ãûçû

1963-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðèíèí
åðìÿíè ñèëàùëû áèðëÿøìÿëÿðè òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíäóüó ýöí
àíàñû Ìÿììÿäîâà Ñÿëòÿíÿò
Çöëàë ãûçû,îüëó Úÿôÿðîâ Ñàìèð



of her family: her mother Mammadova
Saltanat Zulal gizi, her son Jafarov Samir
Tajir oglu, her sister Mammadova Latifa
Ibad gizi, her sister�s sons Aliyev Sabuhi,
Aliyev Salim. They were taken to Vang vil-
lage.

According to a statement of her sister
Gambarova Adila Ibad gizi (she lives in the
hostel of Teacher�s Instity), Javanshir
Hagverdiyev (he lives in the hostel of
Mardakan settlement, Baku, his sister�s
name is Basti) who lived in Khojali saw
them in the forest around the fire to get
warm. According to Javanshir�s words,
Armenian were inside the car. They made
different noise and informed each other
that Azerbaijanis were next to them.
Javanshir�s brother Shahin said him: �Go
and we follow you quietly�. He continued
his way. Then he stopped to wait for them.
Neither Shahin nor the members of Aliyev
Salim�s family came. There�s no informa-
tion concerning them.    

According to information of Director of
European Investigations branch of «Inter-
national Amnesty» Organization Ann Burlin
given on the 12th of August, 1993 during
occupation of Khojali at the night from 25th
to 26th of February Mammadova Sovkat
and members of her family were taken
prisoners by Armenians soldiers and were
kept in Vang village of Aghdara district.

Mammadova
Shura
Musa gizi

Mammadova Shura Musa
gizi was born in Zar village of
Kelbajar district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1923. During the
day of Zar village�s occupation
by Armenians Shura with her
husband Mammadov Mam-
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Òàúèð îüëó, áàúûñû Ìÿììÿäîâà Ëÿòèôÿ Èáàä
ãûçû âÿ îíóí îüëàíëàðû ßëèéåâ Ñÿáóùè âÿ ßëè-
éåâ Ñÿëèì èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. Îíëà-
ðû Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Âÿíý êÿíäèíÿ àïàðûá-
ëàð. 

Áàúûñû - Õîúàëû ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Íÿðèìà-
íîâ ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí Ìöÿëëèìëÿðè Òÿêìèë-
ëÿøäèðèëìÿ Èíèñòèòóòóíóí éàòàãõàíàñûíäà ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Ãÿìáÿðîâà Àäèëÿ Èáàä ãûçû èçàùà-
òûíäà ýþñòÿðèá êè,Õîúàëû ñàêèíè Úàâàíøèð Ùàã-
âåðäèéåâ (Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ìÿðäÿêàí ãÿñÿáÿñèí-
äÿêè éàòàãõàíàäà ìÿñêóíëàøûá, áàúûñûíûí àäû
Áÿñòèäèð) ùÿìèí ýöí îíëàðû àèëÿëèêëÿ ìåøÿäÿ
îúàã ÿòðàôûíäà îòóðóá ãûçûíàðêÿí ýþðöá. Úà-
âàíøèðèí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,îíëàð ìåøÿäÿ îëàðêÿí
ÿòðàôäà åðìÿíèëÿðèí öñòö ÷àäûðëû ìàøûíû äàéà-
íûáìûø. Åðìÿíèëÿð ãÿðèáÿ ñÿñëÿð ÷ûõàðûá,àçÿð-
áàéúàíëûëàðûí éàõûíëûãäà îëäóüóíó áèð-áèðèíÿ
áèëäèðèáëÿð. Úàâàíøèðèí ãàðäàøû Øàùèí îíà
«Ñÿí ýåò,áèç äÿ éàâàø-éàâàø ýÿëèðèê» äåéèá.
Î, éîëóíà äàâàì åäèá, áèð ìöääÿò êå÷ÿíäÿí
ñîíðà äàéàíûá, îíëàðû ýþçëÿéèá. Íÿ Øàùèí, íÿ
äÿ Ñÿëòÿíÿò àèëÿñè èëÿ ýÿëèá ÷ûõìàéûá. Ñîíðà-
äàí ùå÷ êèìèí îíëàðûí òàëåéèíäÿí õÿáÿðè îëìà-
éûá. 

«Áåéíÿëõàëã Àìíèñòèéà» Òÿøêèëàòûíûí Àâ-
ðîïà Öçðÿ Òÿùãèãàòëàð øþáÿñèíèí ìöäèðè Àíí
Áóðëèíèí 12 àâãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ âåðäèéè ìÿ-
ëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Ìÿììÿäîâà Ñÿëòÿíÿò âÿ îíóí
àèëÿ öçâëÿðè ôåâðàë àéûíûí 25-äÿí 26-íà êå÷ÿí
ýåúÿ,Õîúàëûíûí èøüàëû çàìàíû åðìÿíè ùÿðá÷è-
ëÿðè òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá, Àüäÿðÿ ðà-
éîíóíóí Âÿíý êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûáëàð. 

Ìÿììÿäîâà 
Øóðà 

Ìóñà ãûçû

1923-úö èëäÿ èëäÿ Àçÿðáàé-
úàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êÿëáÿúÿð ðà-
éîíóíóí Çàð êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Éàøàäûãëàðû êÿíä åðìÿ-
íèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí
ýöí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ìÿììÿä Àááàñ îüëó (1917)



mad Abbas oglu (year of birth: 1917) was ta-
ken hostage and kept in Upper Garabagh.

Maharramov Husu and Sadigov Maham-
mad who returned from Armenian captivity
and lived in Zar village witnessed that Mam-
madov Shahin with his wife was taken hosta-
ge by Armenians.

Mammadrahimov
Sohrab
Mahammadiyya oglu

Mammadrahimov Sohrab
Mahammadiyya oglu was
born in Charkhana village of
Gabala district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1971. He was
called up for military service
in 1992. Sohrab served in a
military unit in Gubadli dis-

trict. He was wounded and taken prisoner
by Armenians during the battle for
Basharat village of Gubadli district.

According to the words of his front-line
comrade Mammadov Mammad Agahasan
oglu (he lives in Goychay, Ataturk street,
32), during the battle for Basharat village
of Gubadli Sohrab was wounded and
taken prisoner on the 17th of April, 1994.

According to another Sohrab�s front-
line comrade Rustamov Zaman Sahib oglu
who lived in Basharat village of Gubadli
district (he lives in Sumgayit, 15 quarter
3/6), they learned that Sohrab was taken
prisoner from radio communication with
Armenians side.

This fact was also confirmed by
Sohrab�s fellow-villager Rustamov Ashir
Hamza oglu (he lives in �Genj mutakhas-
sislar� hostel in Khatai district of Baku).

Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí Release us from captivity

441

èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá,Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàü-
äà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Çàð êÿíä
ñàêèíëÿðè Ìÿùÿððÿìîâ Ùöñö âÿ Ñàäûãîâ Ìÿ-
ùÿììÿä Ìÿììÿäîâà Øóðàíûí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû
èëÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëäöéö-
íöí øàùèäè îëóáëàð. 

Ìÿììÿäðÿùèìîâ
Ñþùðàá

Ìÿùÿììÿäèééÿ îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãÿáÿëÿ ðàéîíó-
íóí ×àðõàíà êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1992-úè èëäÿ ùÿðáè õèä-
ìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Ãóáàäëû ðàéî-
íóíäà éåðëÿøÿí ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿ
õèäìÿò åäèá. 17 àïðåë 1994-úö
èëäÿ Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíóíóí Áàøà-
ðàò êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ éàðàëàíàðàã åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû - Ýþé÷àé øÿùÿðè, Àòàòöðê
êö÷ÿñè 32-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿäîâ Ìÿììÿä
Àüàùÿñÿí îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,Ñþùðàá 17
àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ Áàøàðàò êÿíäèíäÿ äþéöø
çàìàíû éàðàëàíûá âÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó Áÿøàðàò êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè, 15-úè ìÿùÿëëÿ, åâ 3,ìÿíçèë
6-äà éàøàéàí, Ñþùðàáûí äþéöø éîëäàøû Ðöñ-
òÿìîâ Çàìàí Ñàùèá îüëóíóí ìÿëóìàòûíäà
äåéèëèá êè,åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè èëÿ àïàðûëàí ðàäèîäà-
íûøûãëàð çàìàíû îíëàð Ñþùðàáûí ÿñèð ýþòöðöë-
äöéöíö þéðÿíèáëÿð. 

Çàìàíûí ùÿìêÿíäëèñè, Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Õÿòàè
ðàéîíóíäàêû «Ýÿíú ìöòÿõÿññèñëÿð» éàòàã-
õàíàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøàí Ðöñòÿìîâ ßøèð
Ùÿìçÿ îüëó äà áó ôàêòû òÿñäèã åäèá.



Mardanov
Rovshan
Isfandiyar oglu

Mardanov Rovshan Isfan-
diyar oglu was born in Zayam
village of Shamkir district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1973.
On the 2nd of March, 1992 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Shamkir

district. Rovshan took part in fights for
Aghdara district allotted to Internal Forces.
On the 2nd of August, 1992 during the fight
for Aghdara district he was taken prisoner.

Mammadov Mayil Mahammadali oglu (he
lives in Ujar town, 28 May Street, 7) who
returned from Armenian captivity wrote a
statement that in March of 1993, when he
was forced for heavy labour in Shusha town,
he saw Mardanov Rovshan between prison-
ers who gethered limestone and gypsum.
When he released from captivity, Mardanov
Isfandiyar showed him son�s picture, he rec-
ognized him and said that his name was
Rovshan. Armenians didn�t allow prisoners
talk and ask names.

Masimov
Ziya
Rashad oglu

Masimov Ziya Rashad oglu
was born in Shaki town of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1973.
In March of 1992 he appealed
to the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Shaki dis-
trict to take part in fights for
Garabagh. On the 8th of May,
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Ìÿðäàíîâ
Ðþâøÿí

Èñôÿíäèéàð îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Øÿìêèð ðàéî-
íóíóí Çÿéÿì êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 2 ìàðò 1992-úè èëäÿ
Øÿìêèð Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿ-
òÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Äàõèëè Ãîøóíëàðûí
òÿðêèáèíäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó óü-
ðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá.
2 àâãóñò 1992-úè èëäÿ äþéöø çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Óúàð øÿùÿ-
ðè,28 ìàé êö÷ÿñè,åâ 7-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿ-
äîâ Ìàéûë Ìÿùÿììÿäÿëè îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éà-
çûá êè, 1993-úö èëèí ìàðò àéûíäà Øóøà øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí àüûð ôèçèêè èøÿ
úÿëá îëóíàí çàìàí ÿùÿíý äàøû âÿ ýèïñ éûüàí
ÿñèðëÿðèí àðàñûíäà Ìÿðäàíîâ Ðþâøÿíè äÿ ýþ-
ðöá. Ìàéûë Ðþâøÿíèí øÿêëèíè ýþðÿí êèìè òà-
íûéûá. Åðìÿíèëÿð ÿñèðëÿðÿ þç àðàëàðûíäà äàíûø-
ìàüà, ùÿòòà àäëàðûíû áåëÿ ñîðóøìàüà èìêàí
âåðìÿìèøëÿð. 

Ìÿñèìîâ
Çèéà

Ðÿøàä îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Øÿêè øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí
ìàðò àéûíäà Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà
äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åòìÿê ö÷öí
Øÿêè Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëû-
üûíà ìöðàúèÿò åäèá. 8 ìàé
1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøà èøüàë îëóíàí



1992 during the occupation of Shusha by
Armenians Ziya was taken prisoner.

According to the information of his moth-
er Masimova Kishvar Hasan gizi, she found
out from fighter who was from Shaki and took
part in fights for Shusha that her son was
taken prisoner.

When the father of prisoner of war Alimov
Vladislav Vladimirovich � Alimov Vladimir
Sergeyevich (he lives in Baku, Pirallahi set-
tlement, Peschanaya Street, 5, app.17)
searched for his son (later Vladislav was
released in 1992), in Georgia he got a list of
Azerbaijani prisoners of war kept in Upper
Garabagh. There was the name of Masimov
Ziya in that list. It was shown that he was
kept in Upper Garabagh.

Mikayilov
Shahin
Kamil oglu

Mikayilov Shahin Kamil
oglu was born in Davachi dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1963. In 1992 he joined the
battalion of voluntaries in
Oguz district and took part in
fights for Garabagh. During
the night from 8th to 9th of

May, 1992 Shahin with commander of bat-
talion Tofig Rzayev (Tofig Oguz) was
missed.

According to the information of his sis-
ter Eyyubova Esmer Murtuz gizi (she lives
in Oguz district, Khatai Street, 11),
Armenian Edik who lived in Jalud village of
Oguz district (at present he lives in RF,
Vladimir city) said that Mikayilov Shahin
and 2 men from Oguz were kept in prison
in Erebuni town of Armenia at the begin-
ning of June, 1993.

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district
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çàìàí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 
Àíàñû-Øÿêè øÿùÿðè, Ì.Ðÿñóëçàäÿ êö÷ÿñè,

äàëàí 17, åâ 11-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿñèìîâà Êèø-
âÿð Ùÿñÿí ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,
Øóøà øÿùÿðè óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åò-
ìèø ÿñëÿí øÿêèëè îëàí øÿõñëÿðäÿí îüëóíóí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö þéðÿíèá. 

Êå÷ìèø ÿñèð Àëèìîâ Âëàäèñëàâ Âëàäèìèðî-
âè÷èí àòàñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè Ïèðàëëàùû ãÿñÿáÿñè,
Ïåñ÷àíàéà êö÷ÿñè,åâ 5,ìÿíçèë 17-äÿ éàøàéàí
Àëèìîâ Âëàäèìèð Ñåðýåéåâè÷ îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû
çàìàíû (1992-èëäÿ Âëàäèñëàâ àçàä îëóíóá) Åð-
ìÿíèñòàí âÿ Ýöðúöñòàíäà ÿëäÿ åòäèéè Äàüëûã
Ãàðàáàü âÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíäà ñàõëàíûëàí àçÿð-
áàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðëÿðèí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ìÿñèìîâ
Çèéàíûí äà àäû îëóá. Îíóí Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàü-
äà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ìèêàéûëîâ
Øàùèí

Êàìèë îüëó

1963-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Äÿâÿ÷è ðàéî-
íóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè
èëèí ÿââÿëëÿðèíäÿ Îüóç ðàéî-
íóíäà éàðàäûëìûø êþíöëëöëÿð
áàòàëéîíó òÿðêèáèíÿ äàõèë îëóá
âÿ Ãàðàáàüûí ìöäàôèÿñè óü-
ðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá.
1992-úè èë ìàé àéûíûí 7-äÿí 8-íÿ êå÷ÿí ýå-
úÿ áàòàëéîí êîìàíäèðè Òîôèã Ðçàéåâëÿ (Òî-
ôèã Îüóç) áèðëèêäÿ èòêèí äöøöá. 

Áàúûñû - Îüóç øÿùÿðè Õÿòàè êö÷ÿñè,åâ 11-
äÿ éàøàéàí Åééóáîâà ßñìÿð Ìóðòóç ãûçûíûí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, 1993-úö èëèí èéóí
àéûíäà ÿââÿëëÿð Îüóç ðàéîíóíóí Úàëóä êÿí-
äèíäÿ éàøàìûø Åäèê àäëû åðìÿíè (Åäèê ùàçûð-
äà Ðóñèéà Ôåäåðàñèéàñûíûí Âëàäèìèð øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ éàøàéûð) Ìèêàéûëîâ Øàùèíëÿ áèðëèêäÿ äàùà
èêè îüóçëóíóí Åðìÿíèñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí
Åðåáóíè øÿùÿðèíäÿêè ùÿáñõàíàäà ñàõëàíäûüû-
íû äåéèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-



during the meeting in Tbilisi, the represen-
tatives of Armenian ICRC gave him a list
of Azerbaijani prisoners and hostages.
There was the name of Mikayilov Shahin
in that list.

Mikayilov
Vugar
Ibrahim oglu

Mikayilov Vugar Ibrahim
oglu was born in Goychay
district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1974. He took
part in fights for Fuzuli district
allotted to police battalion.
On the 28th of January, 1993
during the fight for the same

district Vugar was taken prisoner.
During the meeting which was held in

order to provide security for local residents
regarding agricultural work on the border
of Gazakh district with Noyemberyan dis-
trict of Armenia, the officials of Armenia
Secret Intelligence Service Alexander
Sarumyan and Vladimir Ayropetyan gave
the representative of Kamarli village of
Executive Power of Gazakh district Mam-
madov Aladdin Mahmud oglu a list of
Azerbaijani prisoners and hostages. There
was the name of Mikayilov Vugar in that
list. It was shown that he was kept in
Khankandi.

According to the words of Mammadov
Mayil Mahammadali oglu (he lives in Ujar
town, 28 May Street, 7) who returned from
Armenian captivity, when he worked at
limestone plant in Shusha town, he met
Vugar.  
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íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñè-
íèí íöìàéÿíäÿëÿðè èëÿ ýþðöøö çàìàíû Âàëåí-
òèíà Äàâèäéàíäàí àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ
ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ìèêàéûëîâ Øàùèíèí äÿ
àäû îëóá. 

Ìèêàéûëîâ
Âöãàð

Èáðàùèì îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ýþé÷àé ðàéî-
íóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. Ôöçóëè äþ-
éöøëÿðèíäÿ ïîëèñ áàòàëéîíóíóí
òÿðêèáèíäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 28
éàíâàð 1993-úö èëäÿ ùÿìèí ðà-
éîí óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöá. 

Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãàçàõ Ðàéîí
Èúðà Ùàêèìèééÿòèíèí Êÿìÿðëè êÿíä öçðÿ íö-
ìàéÿíäÿñè Ìÿììÿäîâ ßëÿääèí Ìàùìóä îü-
ëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòäà äåéèëèá êè, 1993-
1994-úö èëëÿðäÿ êÿíä òÿñÿððöôàòû èøëÿðèíèí
àïàðûëìàñû èëÿ ÿëàãÿäàð îëàðàã éåðëè ÿùàëèíèí
òÿùëöêÿñèçëèéèíè òÿìèí åòìÿê ö÷öí ùÿð èêè òÿ-
ðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿëÿðèíèí êå÷èðäèêëÿðè ýþðöøëÿð
çàìàíû Åðìÿíèñòàí õöñóñè õèäìÿò îðãàíëàðû-
íûí ÿìÿêäàøëàðû Àëåêñàíäð Ñàðóìéàí âÿ
Âëàäèìèð Àéðàïåòéàíäàí àëûíìûø àçÿðáàé-
úàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ìèêàéûëîâ
Âöãàð Èáðàùèì îüëóíóí äà àäû îëóá. Îíóí
Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Óúàð øÿùÿ-
ðè,28 ìàé êö÷ÿñè,åâ 7-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿ-
äîâ Ìàéûë Ìÿììÿäÿëè îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþ-
ðÿ,Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ ÿùÿíý çàâîäóíäà èøëÿäè-
ëÿí çàìàí îðàäà áèð íå÷ÿ äÿôÿ Âöãàðëà ðàñò-
ëàøûá. 



Miraliyev
Arif
Ismikhan oglu

Miraliyev Arif Ismikhan
oglu was born in Gazma vil-
lage of Balakan district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1971.
He took part as a member of
crew of military helicopter in
fights for Gubadli district. Last
time Arif went to fight on the

31st of August, 1993, but he didn�t return.
According to the words, Armenians fired
upon their helicopter.

His brother Mirzaliyev Kamal Ismikhan
oglu served in the same military unit and he
was engaged in search for his brother for 13
days but didn�t get any information.

Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who lived
in Garadaghli village of Khojavand district
(he lives in Machgara village of Beylagan
district) and engaged in change of prisoners
and hostages, found out by radio communi-
cation Mirzaliyev Arif  and all the members of
crew of helicopter were taken prisoners and
kept in Shusha town.

Mirzeyev
Azad
Aladdin oglu

Mirzeyev Azad Aladdin
oglu was born in Khanaya vil-
lage of Ismayilli district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1975.
In November of 1993 he was
called up for military service by
Ismayilli district the Military
Registration and Enlistment

Office. Azad took part in fights for Fuzuli dis-
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Ìèðÿëèéåâ
Àðèô

Èñìèõàí îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Áàëàêÿí ðàéîíó-
íóí Ãàçìà êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Ùÿðáè âåðòîëéîòóí ùåéÿò
öçâö êèìè Ãóáàäëû óüðóíäà
äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. Ñî-
íóíúó äÿôÿ 31 àâãóñò 1993-úö
èëäÿ äþéöøÿ ýåäèá,ëàêèí ýåðèéÿ
äþíìÿéèá. Äåéèëÿíÿ ýþðÿ,îíëàðûí âåðòîëéîòó
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí âóðóëóá. 

Ãàðäàøû - Ìèðçÿëèéåâ Êàìàë Èñìèõàí îü-
ëó äà ùÿìèí ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿ õèäìÿò åòäèéè
ö÷öí 13 ýöí ãàðäàøûíû àõòàðñà äà, ùå÷ áèð
ñîðàã àëà áèëìÿéèá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó
ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè çàìàíû Ìèð-
çÿëèéåâ Àðèôèí âÿ áöòöí âåðòîëéîò ùåéÿòèíèí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö,Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäû-
üûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Ìèðçÿéåâ
Àçàä

ßëÿääèí îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Èñìàéûëëû ðàéîíó-
íóí Õÿíÿéÿ êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1993-úö èëèí íîéàáð àéûí-
äà Èñìàéûëëû Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êî-
ìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Ãóñàð òàáî-
ðóíóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó
óüðóíäà ýåäÿí äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 12



trict allotted to Gusar battalion. On the 12th
of February, 1994 during the fight in Jojug
Marjanli village of Fuzuli district he was taken
prisoner by Armenians and kept in Upper
Garabagh. 

His mother Mirzeyeva Magruba Talib gizi
who lived in Khanaya village of Ismayilli dis-
trict got that information from his commander
Hasanov Aziz Hasan oglu. 

Mirzeyev
Hidayat
Aziz oglu

Mirzeyev Hidayat Aziz oglu
was born in Shiddi village of
Ararat district of Armenia in
1943. Then he moved into
Rushan village of Ismayilli dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic.
Hidayat with his son Mirzeyev
Elmir (year of birth: 1973) was

sent to Aghdam district to defend Gara-
bagh�s lands from Armenian occupants.
They fought at Yagub Rzayev�s (Gatir Mam-
mad) battalion and then at Rasim Akbarov�s
battalion in 1991. On the 5th of March, 1993
Hidayat Mirzeyev dug the trenches near Sar-
sang water barn and Armenians attacked
him suddenly. At the fight he was wounded
seriously. Wounded Hidayat was taken pris-
oner and kept in Upper Garabagh. That infor-
mation was given by his son Mirzeyev Elmir
who lived in Rushan village of Ismayilli dis-
trict.    

According to the words of his front-line
comrade and villager Hasanov Vugar
Hidayat oglu who lived in Rushan village of
Ismayilli district, during the fight near
Sarsang water barn Hidayat was wounded
on the 5th of March, 1993. Vugar wanted to
help him but he got 4 bullets wound. The
fighters helped and could take out him from
battle field. At that time Armenians captured
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ôåâðàë 1994-úö èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Úîúóã
Ìÿðúàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàü-
äà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû àíàñû-Èñìàéûëëû ðàéîíó Õÿ-
íÿéÿ êÿíä ñàêèíè Ìèðçÿéåâà Ìÿüðóáÿ Òàëûá
ãûçû êîìàíäèðè îëìóø Ùÿñÿíîâ ßçèç Ùÿñÿí
îüëóíäàí þéðÿíèá. 

Ìèðçÿéåâ
Ùèäàéÿò

ßçèç îüëó

1943-úö èëäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àðàðàò ðàéîíó-
íóí Øèääè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Ñîíðàäàí Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Èñìàéûëëû ðàéîíó-
íóí Ðóøàí êÿíäèíÿ êþ÷öá.
1991-úè èëäÿ 1973-úö èë òÿâÿë-
ëöäëö îüëó Ìèðçÿéåâ Åëìèðëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ Ãàðàáàü òîðïàãëàðûíû åðìÿíè èøüàë-
÷ûëàðûíäàí ìöäàôèÿ åòìÿê ö÷öí Àüäàì ðàéî-
íóíà éîëëàíûá. ßââÿëúÿ Éàãóá Ðçàéåâèí
(Ãàòûð Ìÿììÿäèí), ñîíðàäàí èñÿ Ðàñèì ßê-
áÿðîâóí áàòàëéîíóíäà äþéöøöáëÿð. 5 ìàðò
1993-úö èëäÿ Ùèäàéÿò Ìèðçÿéåâ Ñÿðñÿíý ñó
àíáàðû ÿòðàôûíäà ñÿíýÿð ãàçàí âàõò åðìÿíè-
ëÿð ãÿôèëäÿí ùöúóì åäèá. Äþéöø çàìàíû î,
àüûð éàðàëàíûá. Éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëöá,Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíûëûá. Áó ìÿëó-
ìàòû îüëó-Èñìàéûëëû ðàéîíóíóí Ðóøàí êÿíäèí-
äÿ éàøàéàí Ìèðçÿéåâ Åëìèð Ùèäàéÿò îüëó âå-
ðèá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû âÿ ùÿìéåðëèñè-Èñìàéûëëû ðà-
éîíó Ðóøàí êÿíä ñàêèíè Ùÿñÿíîâ Âöãàð Ùè-
äàéÿò îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, 5 ìàðò 1993-
úö èëäÿ Ñÿðñÿíý ñó àíáàðû óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ
Ùèäàéÿò éàðàëàíûá. Âöãàð îíà êþìÿê åòìÿê
èñòÿäèêäÿ 4 éåðäÿí ýöëëÿ éàðàñû àëûá. Äþéöø-
÷öëÿð êþìÿêëÿøèá îíó äþéöø ìåéäàíûíäàí
÷ûõàðûáëàð. Åëÿ ùÿìèí âàõò åðìÿíèëÿð ÿðàçèíè
èøüàë åäèá,÷îõ ñàéäà ùÿðá÷è,î úöìëÿäÿí,éà-



the territory and took many prisoners includ-
ing Hidayat. According to Vugar�s words,
when the fighters took him out, Hidayat was
alive. He couldn�t get any information con-
cerning his further life.

Mizyak
Alexander
Anatolyevich

Mizyak Alexander Anato-
lyevich was born in Kharkov
city of Ukraine in 1970. He
lived in Kharkov city, Pobeda
Square 67, app.440. Alexan-
der graduated from Military
Pilot School in Zaporojez city.
When he served in ranks of

Soviet Army he was sent to Azerbaijan. On
the 31st of August, 1993 his plain was shoot
down on the territory of Gubadli district. Ale-
xander with another pilot Ruslan Alexan-
drovich landed by parachutes, Armenians
took them as prisoners and kept in In-
vestigatory Isolation of Khankandi Security
Department.

According to the information of Sadikhov
Safar Maharram oglu who returned from
Armenian captivity (now he lives in Baku,
Alyat settlement, 1587 quarter, app.2/7), mil-
itary pilots: Mizyak Alexander Anatolyevich
and Ruslan Alexanderovich were kept in
neighbouring cell of Investigatory Isolation of
Khankandi Security Department in 1993. 

Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who lived
in Garadaghli village of Khojavand district (at
present he lives in Machgara village of
Beylagan district) wrote a statement that dur-
ing radio communication with Armenians,
Armenian policeman Albert Voskanyan
informed that Mizyak Alexander Anatolye-
vich was taken as prisoner and kept in Khan-
kandi.

According to the words of Mammadov
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ðàëû Ìèðçÿéåâ Ùèäàéÿò äÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. Âö-
ãàðûí ãåéä åòäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,äþéöø÷öëÿð îíó ñö-
ðöéöá àïàðàí çàìàí Ùèäàéÿò ñàü îëóá.
Îíóí ñîíðàêû òàëåéè ùàããûíäà ùå÷ áèð ìÿëó-
ìàò þéðÿíÿ áèëìÿéèá. 

Ìèçéàê 
Àëåêñàíäð 

Àíàòîëéåâè÷

1970-úè èëäÿ Óêðàéíà Ðåñ-
ïóáëèêàñûíûí Õàðêîâ øÿùÿðèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. Õàðêîâ øÿùÿðè,
Ïîáåäà ìåéäàíû,åâ 67,ìÿíçèë
440-äà éàøàéûá. Çàïîðîæåñ
øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí Ùÿðáè Òÿé-
éàðÿ÷èëèê Ìÿêòÿáèíè áèòèðèá. Ñî-
âåò Îðäóñó ñûðàëàðûíäà Àçÿð-
áàéúàíäà õèäìÿò êå÷èá. 31 àâãóñò 1993-úö
èëäÿ îíóí äà åêèïàæ öçâö îëäóüó òÿééàðÿ
Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó ÿðàçèñèíäÿ âóðóëóá. Ùåéÿò
öçâö Ïîëîâèíêî Ðóñëàí Àëåêñàíäðîâè÷ëÿ áèð-
ëèêäÿ ïàðàøöòëÿ éåðÿ åíÿíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá âÿ Õàíêÿíäè Òÿùëöêÿ-
ñèçëèê Èäàðÿñèíèí Èñòèíòàã Òÿúðèäõàíàñûíäà
ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Áàêû øÿùÿðè,
ßëÿò ãÿñÿáÿñè,1587-úè êå÷èä,åâ 2,ìÿíçèë 7-
äÿ éàøàéàí Ñàäûüîâ Ñÿôÿð Ìÿùÿððÿì îüëó-
íóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, 1993-úö èëäÿ
Õàíêÿíäè Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Èäàðÿñèíèí Èñòèíòàã
Òÿúðèäõàíàñûíäà ùÿðáè òÿééàðÿ÷èëÿð Ìèçéàê
Àëåêñàíäð Àíàòîëéåâè÷ âÿ Ïîëîâåíêî Ðóñëàí
Àëåêñàíäðîâè÷ îíóíëà ãîíøó êàìåðàäà ñàõ-
ëàíûëûá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó
èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,ãàðøû òÿðÿôëÿ àïàðûëàí ðà-
äèîäàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿê-
äàøû Àëáåðò Âîñêàíéàíäàí Ìèçéàê Àëåê-
ñàíäðûí ÿñèð àëûíûá,Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõ-
ëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ìÿììÿäîâ



Mayil Mammadali oglu who returned from
Armenian captivity (now he lives in Ujar
town, 28 may Street, app.7), Majidov Zakir
Nusrat oglu saw Polovinko Ruslan Alexan-
derovich in Khankandi prison at the end of
1992. Armenians kept them in cell on the 3rd
floor. 

Muradov
Mahir
Shirkhan oglu

Muradov Mahir Shirkhan
oglu was born in Ganja city of
Azerbaijan Republic. On the
5th of October, 1992 he was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Ismayilli
district. Mahir took part in

fights for Aghdam district allotted to tank bat-
talion. On the 24th of July, 1993 during the
occupation of tank battalion the driver of tank
Muradov Mahir helped his front-line comrade
Khalilov Natig and then he was taken prison-
er and kept in Shusha town.

According to the information of his father
Muradov Shirkhan Shadman oglu (he lives in
Ganja city, Dede Gorgud Street, 34A,
app.18), while searching for Mahir his front-
line comrades he found out that Khalilov
Natig�s relatives: his father Khalilov Vagif
Ismayil oglu, uncle Khalilov Vahid Ismayil
oglu, Agayev Mehdi Agamir and Mammadov
Kamil Kamal oglu by a white car «VAZ-
2103» (public plate-number 52-19 AQP)
were taken prisoners. Armenians connected
with them and demanded an Armenian pris-
oner to release. Natig�s relatives found
Armenian prisoner but the opposite side said
that prisoner was from Garabagh but they
wanted prisoner from Yerevan. The repre-
sentative of Armenian side demanded 40
million Russian rubles. But they could find 3
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Ìàéûë Ìÿììÿäÿëè îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,
1992-úè èëèí ñîíóíäà Õàíêÿíäè ùÿáñõàíàñûí-
äà Ìÿúèäîâ Çàêèð Íöñðÿò îüëó èëÿ Ïîëîâèíêî
Ðóñëàí Àëåêñàíäðîâè÷è ýþðöá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îí-
ëàðû 3-úö ìÿðòÿáÿäÿ éåðëÿøÿí êàìåðàäà ñàõ-
ëàéûáëàð. 

Ìóðàäîâ
Ìàùèð

Øèðõàí îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 5 îêòéàáð
1992-úè èëäÿ Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿð Êÿ-
ïÿç Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüû-
ðûëûá. Òàíê òàáîðóíóí òÿðêèáèí-
äÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíó óüðóíäà
ýåäÿí äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 24 èéóë 1993-
úö èëäÿ Àüäàì åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë
îëóíàí çàìàí òàíê ñöðöúöñö Ìóðàäîâ Ìàùèð
äþéöø éîëäàøû Õÿëèëîâ Íàòèãè õèëàñ åäÿðêÿí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá âÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Àòàñû-Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿðè,Äÿäÿ Ãîðãóä êö÷ÿ-
ñè, åâ 34À, ìÿíçèë 18-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìóðàäîâ
Øèðõàí Øàäìàí îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà
ýþðÿ, äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí Ìàùèðèí, Õÿëèëîâ
Íàòèãèí,îíóí àòàñû Õÿëèëîâ Âàãèô Èñìàéûë îü-
ëó, ÿìèñè Õÿëèëîâ Âàùèä Èñìàéûë îüëó,Àüàéåâ
Ìåùäè Àüàìèð îüëó èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Ìÿììÿäîâ
Êàìèë Êàìàë îüëóíóí èäàðÿ åòäèéè øÿõñè
«ÂÀÇ-2103» ìàðêàëû 52-19 ÀÃÏ äþâëÿò
íþìðÿ íèøàíëû àü ðÿíýëè àâòîìàøûíäà ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëäöêëÿðèíè þéðÿíèá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îüëóíó
àçàä åòìÿê ö÷öí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø åðìÿíè òÿ-
ëÿá åäèáëÿð. Íàòèãèí ãîùóìëàðû ÿñèð äöøìöø
åðìÿíè òàïäûãäà ãàðøû òÿðÿô ùÿìèí àäàìûí
Ãàðàáàü åðìÿíèñè îëäóüóíó áÿùàíÿ ýÿòèðÿ-
ðÿê Éåðåâàí åðìÿíèñè èñòÿéèá. Ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí
íöìàéÿíäÿëÿðè ñîíðàäàí Øèðõàíäàí 40 ìèë-
éîí ðóñ ðóáëó òÿëÿá åäèáëÿð. Îíëàð éàëíûç 3
ìèëéîí ïóáë äöçÿëäÿ áèëèáëÿð. Åðìÿíèëÿð ùÿ-



million. Armenians denied and didn�t release
Mahir.

Khalilov Natig�s mother Khalilova Elza
Kamal gizi (she lives in Barda, Sharg Street,
4) wrote a statement that her husband
Khalilov Vagif Ismayil oglu, her son Khalilov
Natig Vagif oglu, brother-in-law Khalilov
Vahid Ismayil oglu, relative Agayev Mehdi
and Muradov Mahir were taken hostages on
the 23rd of July, 1993 and then they were
taken to Khankandi town. The parents of
missed Armenian Garoyan Arshavir
Behbudovich called them and demanded to
find their son. They will return their son. It
was impossible to release him because
Garoyan wasn�t found.

According to the words of Tagiyev
Mammad Gachay oglu who lived Garadaghli
village of Khojavand district (at present he
lives in Machgara village of Beylagan district)
and engaged in change of prisoners and
hostages, he found out by radio communica-
tion from Armenian policeman Abo that
Muradov Mahir, Khalilov Natig Vagif oglu,
Khalilov Vagif Ismayil oglu, Khalilov Vahid
Ismayil oglu, Agayev Mehdi Agamir oglu and
Mammadov Kamil Kamal oglu were taken
prisoners and kept in Shusha town. 

Mursaguliyev
Alfaddin
Khammad oglu

Mursaguliyev Alfaddin
Khammad oglu was born in Gu-
sarchay village of Khachmaz
district of Azerbaijan Republic in
1964. In 1991 he was called up
for military service by the Military
Registration and Enlistment
Office of Sumgayit town.

Alfaddin took part in fights for Fuzuli, Aghdara
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ìèí ìÿáëÿüëÿ ðàçûëàøìàéàðàã Ìàùèðè àçàä
åòìÿéèáëÿð. 

Õÿëèëîâ Íàòèãèí àíàñû-Áÿðäÿ øÿùÿðè,Øÿðã
êö÷ÿñè 4-äÿ éàøàéàí Õÿëèëîâà Åëçà Êàìàë ãû-
çû ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè, 23 èéóë 1993-úö èëäÿ
ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Õÿëèëîâ Âàãèô Èñìàéûë îüëó,îü-
ëó Õÿëèëîâ Íàòèã Âàãèô îüëó,ãàéíû Õÿëèëîâ Âà-
ùèä Èñìàéûë îüëó, ãîùóìó Àüàéåâ Ìåùäè âÿ
Ìóðàäîâ Ìàùèð åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ
ýþòöðöëöá, Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûáëàð.
Ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè îëàí, èòêèí äöøìöø Ãàðî-
éàí Àðøàâèð Áåùáóäîâè÷èí âàëèäåéíëÿðè îíëà-
ðà çÿíý âóðàðàã éàõûíëàðûíû ãàéòàðìàã ö÷öí
îíëàðûí îüëàíëàðûíû òàïìàüû òÿëÿá åäèáëÿð.
Ãàðîéàí òàïûëìàäûüû ö÷öí îíëàðû àçàä åòìÿê
ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ
ìÿøüóë îëìóø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó-
íóí äåäèéèíÿ ÿñàñÿí,1995-úè èëäÿ ðàäèîäàíû-
øûãëàð çàìàíû åðìÿíè ïîëèñ ÿìÿêäàøû Àáî-
äàí Ìóðàäîâ Ìàùèðèí Õÿëèëîâ Íàòèã Âàãèô
îüëó,Õÿëèëîâ Âàãèô Èñìàéûë îüëó,Õÿëèëîâ Âàùèä
Èñìàéûë îüëó,Àüàéåâ Ìåùäè Àüàìèð îüëó âÿ
Ìÿììÿäîâ Êàìèë Êàìàë îüëó èëÿ ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëöá,Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Ìóðñàãóëèéåâ
ßëôÿääèí

Õàììÿä îüëó

1964-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Õà÷ìàç ðàéîíó-
íóí Ãóñàð÷àé êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1991-úè èëäÿ Ñóìãà-
éûò Øÿùÿð Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüû-
ðûëûá. Äàõèëè Ãîøóíëàðûí òÿðêè-
áèíäÿ Ôöçóëè, Àüäÿðÿ âÿ Àü-
äàì ðàéîíëàðû óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê



and Aghdam district allotted to Internal Forces.
On the 16th of June, 1993 during the fight in
Alimadatli village of Aghdam district ensign
Mursaguliyev Alfaddin was surrounded. He
was taken prisoner and sent to Khankandi
town.

According to the information of his father
Mursaguliyev Khammad Bayramshah oglu
who lived in Gusarchay village of Khachmaz
district, major Zulfugarov from military unit
where Alfaddin served connected with
Armenians by radio communication and
found out that his son was taken prisoner
and kept in Khankandi. There is no informa-
tion concerning further life of Khudayar.

Musayev
Amil
Adil oglu

Musayev Amil Adil oglu
was born in Boyul Bahmanli
village of Aghdam district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1960.
On the 21st of April, 1992 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of

Sabunchu district of Baku. Amil took part in
fights for Terter allotted to Barda battalion.
On the 30th of April, 1994 during the fight in
Margushevan village of Terter district he was
seriously wounded. He hid in the trench and
waited for the help. At that moment Russian
soldiers came up there. They took corpses
and the wounded and got them on armoured
infantry machine and went far away from bat-
tle field. 

That information was given by his front-
line comrade, invalid of Garabagh war Hajiyev
Kamil Haji oglu (now he lives inthe pioneer
camp «Ganjlik» in Mardakan settlement of
Baku). According to Kamil�s words, Amil was
taken prisoner by Russian military men.
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åäèá. 16 èéóí 1993-úö èëäÿ ýèçèð Ìóðñàãóëè-
éåâ ßëôÿääèí Àüäàìûí ßëèìÿäÿòëè êÿíäèíäÿ
ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ ìöùàñèðÿéÿ äöøöá, ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëÿðÿê Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûá. 

Àòàñû-Õà÷ìàç ðàéîíó Ãóñàð÷àé êÿíä
ñàêèíè Ìóðñàãóëèéåâ Õàììÿä Áàéðàìøàù
îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,îüëóíóí ãóë-
ëóã åòäèéè ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿí ìàéîð Çöëôöãàðîâ
åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ àïàðäûüû ðàäèîÿëàãÿ âàñèòÿñèëÿ
ßëôÿääèíèí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. Ñîíðàäàí îíóí
ùàããûíäà ùå÷ áèð ìÿëóìàò ÿëäÿ îëóíìàéûá. 

Ìóñàéåâ
Àìèë

ßäèë îüëó

1960-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí
Áþéöê Áÿùìÿíëè êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 21 àïðåë 1994-úö
èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ñàáóí÷ó Ðà-
éîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá.
Áÿðäÿ òàáîðóíóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ
Òÿðòÿð óüðóíäà ýåäÿí äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê
åäèá. 30 àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí Ìàðãóøåâàí êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ
àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàíûá,ñÿíýÿðäÿ éàðäûì ýþçëÿ-
éÿí âàõò ðóñ ùÿðá÷èëÿðè îíà éàõûíëàøûá, áèð
íå÷ÿ ìåéèò âÿ éàðàëû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ çèðåùëè äþ-
éöø ìàøûíûíûí öñòöíÿ àòûá,äþéöø ìåéäàíûí-
äàí óçàãëàøûáëàð.

Áó ìÿëóìàòû äþéöø éîëäàøû-Ãàðàáàü ìö-
ùàðèáÿñè ÿëèëè,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ìÿðäÿêàí ãÿñÿáÿ-
ñèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí «Ýÿíúëèê» äöøÿðýÿñèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ùàúûéåâ Êàìèë Ùàúû îüëó âå-
ðèá. Êàìèëèí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, î, ðóñ ùÿðá÷èëÿðè-
íèí Àìèëè ÿñèð ýþòöðäöêëÿðèíèí øÿõñÿí øàùèäè
îëóá. 



Musayev
Javanshir
Aydin oglu

Musayev Javanshir Aydin
oglu was born in 1975. On
the 27th April, 1994 5 fighters
with Vasovlar Mehman Sul-
tanahmed oglu who drove
car �ZIL-131� was taken pris-
oner by Armenians in direc-
tion of Garvand village of

Aghdam district.
According to the words of Mehman�s

uncle Aliyev Nesreddin Hujran oglu (now
he lives in Balakan district, Narimanov
street, 39), his sister�s son with 5 front-line
comrades was without weapon and went
by his car to Garvand village of Aghdam
district and brought products for soldiers,
they: Jafarov Shakir Ali oglu (Jalilabad),
Seyidmansurov Azad Tababa oglu (Baku),
Abbasov Namig Khanbala oglu (Khizi),
Alakbarov Rovshan Faig oglu (Ganja),
Vasovlar Mehman Sultanahmed oglu were
taken prisoners by Armenians. While
searching for Mehman, he found out by
radio communication from Armenian mili-
tary men that he was kept in the family of
rich Armenian whose son was missed.
Armenians wanted to change Mehman for
his missed son. Nasraddin found out that
Armenian died. It was impossible to
release Mehman for that reason.

Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who
lived in Garadaghli village of Khojavand
district (at present he lives Machgara vil-
lage of Beylagan district) wrote a state-
ment that when he was engaged in
change of prisoners of war and hostages,
Armenian policeman Albert Voskanyan
said that Musayev Javanshir was alive and
kept in a private house of Asgeran district.
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Ìóñàéåâ
Úàâàíøèð

Àéäûí îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
27 àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì
ðàéîíóíóí Ãÿðâÿíä êÿíäè èñ-
òèãàìÿòèíäÿ 5 äþéöø éîëäàøû
èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Âàñîâëàð Ìåùìàí
Ñóëòàíùÿìèä îüëóíóí èäàðÿ
åòäèéè «ÇÈË-131» ìàðêàëû àâ-
òîìàøûíäà åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ìåùìàíûí äàéûñû-Áàëàêÿí øÿùÿðè, Íÿðèìà-
íîâ êö÷ÿñè,åâ 39-äà éàøàéàí ßëèéåâ Íÿñðÿä-
äèí Ùöúðàí îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,áàúûñû îü-
ëó èäàðÿ åòäèéè àâòîìàøûíäà þí úÿáùÿäÿ éåð-
ëÿøÿí ÿñýÿðëÿðÿ ÿðçàã àïàðäûüû âàõò Àüäàìûí
Ãÿðâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû Úÿôÿðîâ
Øàêèð ßëè îüëó (Úÿëèëàáàä), Ñåéèäìàíñóðîâ
Àçàä Òÿáàáÿ îüëó (Áàêû), Àááàñîâ Íàòèã
Õàíáàëà îüëó (Õûçû), ßëÿêáÿðîâ Ðþâøÿí Ôàèã
îüëó (Ýÿíúÿ),Âàñîâëàð Ìåùìàí Ñóëòàíùÿìèä
îüëó (Áàëàêÿí) èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. Ùÿìèí âàõò Úàâàíøèðýèë
ñèëàùñûç îëóáëàð. Íÿñðÿääèí Ìåùìàíûí àõòàðû-
øû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí çàìàí ùÿðá÷èëÿðèí åðìÿíè-
ëÿðëÿ àïàðäûãëàðû ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàðäà äÿôÿëÿðëÿ
øÿõñÿí èøòèðàê åäèá âÿ îíóí ßñýÿðàí øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ îüëó èòêèí äöøìöø âàðëû áèð åðìÿíè àèëÿ-
ñèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíó èò-
êèí äöøìöø îüëàíëàðû èëÿ äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿéèáëÿð.
Íÿñðÿääèíýèë àõòàðûø íÿòèúÿñèíäÿ ùÿìèí åðìÿ-
íèíèí þëäöéöíö þéðÿíèáëÿð. Åëÿ áó ñÿáÿáäÿí
Ìåùìàíû àçàä åòìÿê ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó
ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè, ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí
äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí çàìàí åðìÿ-
íè ïîëèñ ÿìÿêäàøû Àëáåðò Âîñêàíéàí Ìóñà-
éåâ Úàâàíøèðèí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ ßñýÿðàí
ðàéîíóíäà øÿõñè åâäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. 



Musayav
Mayil
Musa oglu

Musayav Mayil Musa oglu
was born in 1954. He entered
the battalion of defense of vol-
untaries «Garabagh of Azer-
baijan» in 1992. Mayil took
part in fights for the defense of
Lachin district. On the 14th of
May, 1992 during the fight in

Jagazur village of Lachin district Musayev
Mayil with Zeynalov Khagani Khankishi oglu
and Huseynov Ajdar Mehi oglu was taken
prisoner.

In 1993 during the meeting at front line
with Azeerbaijani and Armenian representa-
tives, the chairman deputy of Custom
Committee of Azerbaijan Republic Mirzeyev
Rafael Khalid oglu (before he worked at secu-
rity services) got a list of Azerbaijani prisoners
and hostages from them. There was the name
of Musayev Mayil Musa oglu in that list. It was
shown that he was kept in Armenia.

When the brother of Huseynova Tamara
Saleh gizi taken as a hostage by Armenians
- Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu searched for his
sister, he got a list of Azerbaijani prisoners
and hostages from Alaverdiyan Shamir
(Yerevan-74, Nijniy Shengavit Street 35,
app. 22, phon: 48-67-93) in Tbilisi. There
was the name of Musayav Mayil in the list. It
was shown that he was kept in Armenia.
That list was confirmed by troop of chief of
staff Agayan Elmira in occupied Khankandi.

According to the report of Azerbaijan
National Committee of Helsenki Civil As-
sembly, Musayav Mayil was taken prisoner
and kept in Spitak of Armenia.

According to the information of his wife
Musayeva Kamila Kamal gizi (she lives in
Baku, 7th microdistrict, 3123 guarter,
app.5/23), a former Armenian prisoner (he
didn�t say name because of safety) who lived
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Ìóñàéåâ
Ìàéûë

Ìóñà îüëó

1954-úö èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1992-úè èëäÿ «Àçÿðáàéúàí Ãà-
ðàáàüû» êþíöëëö ìöäàôèÿ òàáî-
ðóíóí òÿðêèáèíÿ éàçûëûá. Ëà÷û-
íûí ìöäàôèÿñè óüðóíäà äþéöø-
ëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 14 ìàé
1992-úè èëäÿ Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
Úàüàçóð êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûíäà
Çåéíàëîâ Õÿãàíè Õàíêèøè îüëó âÿ Ùöñåéíîâ
ßæäÿð Ìÿùè îüëó èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àçÿðáàúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Äþâëÿò Ýþìðöê
Êîìèòÿñèíèí ñÿäð ìöàâèíè (âàõòèëÿ òÿùëöêÿ-
ñèçëèê îðãàíëàðûíäà èøëÿéèá) Ìèðçÿéåâ Ðàôàåë
Õàëèä îüëóíóí 1993-úö èëäÿ úÿáùÿ õÿòòèíäÿ
åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ êå÷èðèëÿí ýþðöø çàìàíû ãàðøû òÿ-
ðÿôäÿí àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýè-
ðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ìóñàéåâ Ìàéûëûí Åðìÿ-
íèñòàíäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñè-
íèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àëàâåðäèéàí Øàìèðäÿí (Éå-
ðåâàí øÿùÿðè-74, Íèæíûé Øåíãàâèò êö÷ÿñè åâ
35, ìÿíçèë 22, òåë:48-67-93) àëäûüû ãàðøû òÿ-
ðÿôäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí àçÿðáàéúàíëûëàðûí ñèéàùûñûí-
äà Ìóñàéåâ Ìàéûëûí äà àäû îëóá. Îíóí Åð-
ìÿíèñòàíäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. Ñèéàùèíè
èøüàë îëóíìóø Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿêè åðìÿíè àëà-
éûíûí ãÿðàðýàù ðÿèñè Åëìèðà Àüàéàí òÿñäèã
åäèá. 

Ùåëñèíêè Âÿòÿíäàø Àññàìáëåéàñû Àçÿð-
áàéúàí Ìèëëè Êîìèòÿñèíèí òÿãäèì åòäèéè àðà-
éûøäà Ìóñàéåâ Ìàéûëûí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,Åðìÿ-
íèñòàíûí Ñïèòàê øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿ-
ðèëèá. 

Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, 7-úè ìèêðîðà-
éîí,3123-úö ìÿùÿëëÿ,åâ 5,ìÿíçèë 23-äÿ éà-
øàéàí Ìóñàéåâà Êàìèëÿ Êàìàë ãûçûíûí âåð-
äèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,25 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ Åð-
ìÿíèñòàíûí Ýîðóñ ðàéîíó Êàðèíäçîð êÿíä
ñàêèíè, ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá, ñîíðàäàí àçàä îëóí-



in Karindzor village of Gorus district of
Armenia and released said that Mayil was
taken prisoner and kept in a private house of
Tug village of Gorus district on the 25th of
March, 1993.

Musayev
Rahim
Malik oglu

Musayev Rahim Malik oglu
was born in Rudakanar village
of Astara district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1975. On the 7th of
January, 1994 he was called up
for military service by the
Military Registration and Enlist-
ment Office of Astara district

and then he was sent to Fuzuli district. On the
25th of April, 1994 Rahim was sent to Terter
district. The next morning during the fight in
Seysulan village of the same district Rahim
(he served in the 2nd foot battalion was sur-
rounded and taken prisoner by Armenians. 

His father Musayev Malik Ibrahim oglu
who lived in Rudakanar village of Astara dis-
trict got that information from the command-
er of battalion Rovshan Akbarov and the
commander of brigade Nejmeddin Sadigov.
When Musayev Malik searched for his son,
he found out that Rahim with 60 Azerbaijanis
was taken prisoner at last fight. Armenians
took the wounded to Shusha town but those
who were alive to unknown direction. Rahim
was wounded and taken to Shusha.

His villagers and front-line comrades:
Abdullayev Chingiz Mammad oglu and
Ahmedov Gilman Razzag oglu were taken
prisoners with him. According to the words of
Gilman�s father Ahmedov Isi Razzag oglu
who lived in Artupa village of Astara district,
the former prisoner Amir Ibrahimi Maham-
madali Ahmed oglu (at present he lives in
Islamic Republic of Iran) who returned from
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ìóø,ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè îëàí áèð íÿôÿð øÿõñ
(òÿùëöêÿñèçëèéèíè òÿìèí åòìÿê ö÷öí àäûíû ýèç-
ëè ñàõëàéûá) îíëàðà Ìàéûëûí Ýîðóñ ðàéîíóíóí
Òåü êÿíäèíäÿ øÿõñè åâäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäè-
ðèá. 

Ìóñàéåâ
Ðàùèì

Ìàëèê îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àñòàðà ðàéîíó-
íóí Ðöäÿêÿíàð êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 7 éàíâàð 1994-úö èë-
äÿ Àñòàðà Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êî-
ìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëàðàã Ôöçóëè ðà-
éîíóíà, 25 àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ
Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. Ñÿùÿðè ýöí,éÿíè
àïðåë àéûíûí 26-äà ùÿìèí ðàéîíóí Ñåéñóëàí
êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí àüûð äþéöø çàìàíû Ðàùèì
2-úè ïèéàäà òàáîðóíóí äþéöø÷öëÿðè èëÿ åðìÿ-
íèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíàðàã ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû îíóí àòàñû-Àñòàðà ðàéîíó
Ðöäÿêÿíàð êÿíä ñàêèíè Ìóñàéåâ Ìàëèê Èáðà-
ùèì îüëóíà Ðàùèìèí òàáîð êîìàíäèðè Ðþâøÿí
ßêáÿðîâ âÿ áðèãàäà êîìàíäèðè Íÿúìÿääèí
Ñàäûãîâ âåðèá. Ìóñàéåâ Ìàëèê îüëóíóí àõ-
òàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí çàìàí ñîí äþéöøäÿ
îíóí 60 àçÿðáàéúàíëû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëäöéöíö þéðÿíèá. Åðìÿíèëÿð éàðàëû ÿñèðëÿðè
Øóøàéà, ñàüëàìëàðû èñÿ íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ
àïàðûáëàð. Ðàùèì äÿ éàðàëû îëäóüó ö÷öí Øó-
øà øÿùÿðèíÿ ýÿòèðèëèá. 

Ùÿìèí äþéöøäÿ ùÿìéåðëèñè îëàí 2 äþéöø
éîëäàøû Àáäóëëàéåâ ×èíýèç Ìÿììÿä îüëó âÿ
ßùìÿäîâ Ãûëìàí Ðÿççàã îüëó äà ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëöá. ßùìÿäîâ Ãûëìàíûí àòàñû-Àñòàðà ðà-
éîíó Àðòóïà êÿíä ñàêèíè ßùìÿäîâ Èñè Ðÿç-
çàã îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, Èðàí Èñëàì Ðåñ-
ïóáëèêàñûíäà éàøàéàí ßìèð Èáðàùèìè Ìÿùÿì-
ìÿä ßùìÿä îüëó åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéû-
äàíäàí ñîíðà îüëó Ãûëìàíûí øÿêëèíè ýþðäöê-



Armenian captivity, saw Gilman�s picture and
recognized him. He informed that he was
kept with other Azerbaijani prisoners in
Khankandi town hospital.  

Musayev
Khudaveran
Huseyn oglu

Musayev Khudaveran
Huseyn oglu was born in
1969. On the 3rd of
December, 1992 he was
called up for military service
by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of
Garabagh district. On the

24th of December, 1992 during the fight in
Hayarak village of Zangilan district,
Khudaveran with 36 front-line comrades
was surrounded and then they were taken
prisoners by Armenians. 

His brother Musayev Balakishi Huseyn
oglu (he lives in Baku, Gizildash settle-
ment) got that information from his front-
line comrades while searching for
Khudaveran.

Khudaveran�s former commander of
battalion Jabrayilov Khagani Sardar oglu
wrote a statement that during the fight in
Hayarak village of Zangilan district under
his command 36 men were taken prison-
ers. On the 1st of January, 1993
Armenians connected and gave a list of 13
prisoners including Musayev Khudaveran.

According to the information of brother
of prisoner of war Osmanov Akram Mam-
madshah oglu � Osmanov Vagif
Mammadshah oglu who lived in
Yukharibash village of Ismayilli district, his
father and brother took part in radio com-
munication with Armenians. Armenians
demanded 10 t of petrol for each of 13
prisoners kept in Gorus district of Armenia.
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äÿ îíó òàíûéûá âÿ Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿð õÿñòÿõà-
íàñûíäà îíóíëà ñàõëàíûëàí àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð-
ëÿðäÿí îëäóüóíó áèëäèðèá. 

Ìóñàéåâ
Õóäàâåðÿí

Ùöñåéí îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
3 äåêàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Ãàðà-
äàü Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüû-
ðûëûá. 24 äåêàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ
Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíóíóí Éóõàðû
Éåìÿçëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþ-
éöø çàìàíû 36 äþéöø éîëäàøû
èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðö-
ëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû ãàðäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ãûçûë-
äàø ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ éàøàéàí Ìóñàéåâ Áàëàêèøè
Ùöñåéí îüëó Õóäàâåðÿíèí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿø-
üóë îëàí çàìàí îíóí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí
þéðÿíèá. 

Õóäàâåðÿíèí ñàáèã òàáîð êîìàíäèðè,Áàêû
øÿùÿðè,Çûü øîññåñè,åâ 49,ìÿíçèë 6-äà éàøà-
éàí Úÿáðàéûëîâ Õàãàíè Ñÿðäàð îüëó èçàùà-
òûíäà éàçûá êè, Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíóíóí Éóõàðû
Éåìÿçëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí,îíóí ðÿùáÿðëèê åò-
äèéè äþéöøäÿ 36 íÿôÿð ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 1993-
úö èë éàíâàð àéûíûí 1-äÿ åðìÿíèëÿð ÿëàãÿ éà-
ðàäàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðäöêëÿðè ÿñýÿðëÿðäÿí 13
íÿôÿðèíèí,î úöìëÿäÿí Ìóñàéåâ Õóäàâåðÿíèí
äÿ àäû îëàí ñèéàùèíè îíëàðà âåðèáëÿð. 

ßñèð Îñìàíîâ ßêðÿì Ìÿììÿäøàù îüëó-
íóí ãàðäàøû-Èñìàéûëëû ðàéîíó Éóõàðûáàø êÿíä
ñàêèíè Îñìàíîâ Âàãèô Ìÿììÿäøàù îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,åðìÿíèëÿðèí àçÿðáàé-
úàíëû ùÿðá÷èëÿðëÿ àïàðäûãëàðû ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàð-
äà àòàñû âÿ ãàðäàøû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ î äà èøòèðàê
åäèá. Ãàðøû òÿðÿô ÿñèð ýþòöðäöéö âÿ Åðìÿ-
íèñòàíûí Ýîðóñ ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàäûüû 13
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðá÷èíèí ùÿð áèðè ö÷öí 10 òîí
áåíçèí òÿëÿá åäèá. Åðìÿíèëÿðèí òÿëÿáè éåðèíÿ



Armenians� demands weren�t realized and
that�s why the further lives of Musayev
Khudaveran and other 12 prisoners were
unknown.

Museyibov
(Abdulrahmanov)
Imamverdi
Kamran oglu

Museyibov (Abdulrahma-
nov) Imamverdi Kamran oglu
was born in Bulovluk village of
Lachin district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1967. On the 19th
of April, 1993 during the occu-

pation of Kelbajar district by Armenians, his
father Abdulrahmanov Kamran Museyib
oglu, Hasanguliyev Iman Mehdigulu oglu
(year of birth: 1967) and Hasanguliyev Vugar
Mehdigulu oglu (year of birth: 1974) who
lived in Pirjahan village of Lachin district
were surrounded and taken hostages.

According to the words of his brother
Museyibov Museyib Kamran oglu who lived
in Bulovluk village of Lachin district (at pres-
ent he lives in Baku, Khatai district, Abilov
settlement, 10, app.8), during the occupation
of Kelbajar district his father, brother and the
Hasanguliyevs who lived in Pirjahan village
of Lachin district were surrounded. His father
was wounded in leg and couldn�t break out of
encirclement. 

That information was given by Shakir
who lived in Pirjahan village of Lachin dis-
trict. He was with his father and brother but
he could break out of encirclement. 

The brother of hostages of the Hasangu-
liyevs-Hasanguliyev Etibar Mehdigulu oglu
(he lives in Baku, Nakhimov Street, 43,
app.21) wrote a statement that during the
occupation of Kelbajar district, the Hasangu-
liyevs, Abdulrahmanov Kamran Museyib
oglu and his son Imamverdi who lived in Bu-
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éåòèðèëìÿäèéè ö÷öí ùÿðá÷èëÿðèí ãàéòàðûëìàñû
äà áàø òóòìàéûá. Îíëàðûí ñîíðàêû òàëåéè ìÿ-
ëóì äåéèë. 

Ìöñåéèáîâ 
(ßáäöëðÿùìàíîâ)

Èìàìâåðäè
Êàìðàí îüëó

1967-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
Áöëþâëöê êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 19 àïðåë 1993-úö èëäÿ
Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí
àòàñû ßáäöëðÿùìàíîâ Êàìðàí Ìöñåéèá îü-
ëó,Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó Ïèðúàùàí êÿíä ñàêèíëÿðè Ùÿ-
ñÿíãóëèéåâ Èìàí Ìåùäèãóëó îüëó (1967) âÿ
Ùÿñÿíãóëèéåâ Âöãàð Ìåùäèãóëó îüëó (1974)
èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ìöùàñèðÿäÿ ãàëàðàã ýèðîâ ýþòö-
ðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó Áöëþâëöê êÿíä ñà-
êèíè, Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Õÿòàè ðàéîíó,ßáèëîâ ãÿñÿ-
áÿñè,åâ 10,ìÿíçèë 8-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìöñåéèáîâ
Ìöñåéèá Êàìðàí îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,Êÿë-
áÿúÿð ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëó-
íàí çàìàí àòàñû âÿ ãàðäàøû Ïèðúàùàí êÿíä
ñàêèíëÿðè Ùÿñÿíãóëèéåâ ãàðäàøëàðû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ
ìöùàñèðÿéÿ äöøöá. Àòàñû àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàí-
äûüû ö÷öí îíëàð ìöùàñèðÿäÿí ÷ûõà áèëìÿéèá-
ëÿð. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû îíà àòàñû âÿ ãàðäàøû èëÿ áèð-
ëèêäÿ ìöùàñèðÿéÿ äöøÿðÿê,ñîíðàäàí õèëàñ îë-
ìóø Êÿëáÿúÿðèí Õàëëàíëû,Áàøëûáåë êÿíä ñàêèí-
ëÿðè âÿ Ïèðúàùàí êÿíä ñàêèíè Øàêèð àäëû øÿõñ
âåðèá. 

Ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëìöø Ùÿñÿíãóëèéåâëÿðèí ãàð-
äàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Íàõèìîâ êö÷ÿñè,åâ 43,ìÿí-
çèë 21-äÿ éàøàéàí Ùÿñÿíãóëèéåâ Åòèáàð Ìåù-
äèãóëó îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,Êÿëáÿúÿð ðà-
éîíó èøüàë îëóíàíäà ãàðäàøëàðû, Áöëþâëöê
êÿíä ñàêèíëÿðè ßáäöëðÿùìàíîâ Êàìðàí Ìö-
ñåéèá îüëó âÿ îíóí îüëó Èìàìâåðäè èëÿ áèð-



lovluk village were taken hostages by
Armenians.

According to the information of Ismayilov
Shakir Akbar oglu who lived in Aligulu village
of Lachin district (now he lives Baku,
Binagadi highway, 2), during the occupation
of Kelbajar district 19 villagers met Abdulrah-
manov Kamran Museyib oglu and his son in
Dashbulag village of Lachin district. Kamran
was wounded in leg and sent to one of caves
at same village. On the 21st of April he sep-
arated from them and decided to meet. On
the 28th of April when he returned Dash-
bulag village, Armenians captured it. He
couldn�t get any information concerning
Museyib and others.

Mustafayev
Elkhan
Sadig oglu

Mustafayev Elkhan Sadig
oglu was born in Baydarli vil-
lage of Gakh district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1970. On
the 6th of June, 1992 Elkhan
was called up for military serv-
ice by Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of and then

he was sent to Aghdam district. He fought in
battalion under Shirin Mirzyeyev�s command.
During the fight in Sirkhavand village the
commander of tank crew Mustafayev Elkhan
with Shahmaliyev Shahid Zakariyya oglu and
Harunov Khalil Hazrat oglu was taken pris-
oner and kept in Upper Garabagh.

According to the words of his brother
Mustafayev Allahverdi Sadig oglu (he lives in
Mingechevir city, Jamil Aliyev Street, 13,
app.18), Armenians took Elkhan with 2 mem-
bers of tank crew: Shahid and Khalil, and
then after 15 days they connected with the
military unit where they served and informed

Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí Release us from captivity

456

ëèêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá-
ëÿð. 

Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó Àëûãóëó êÿíä ñàêèíè, Áàêû
øÿùÿðè,Áèíÿãÿäè øîñåñè, åâ 2-äÿ éàøàéàí Èñ-
ìàéûëîâ Øàêèð ßêáÿð îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëó-
ìàòà ýþðÿ,Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàíäà 19 íÿôÿð ùÿìéåðëèñè èëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí Äàøáóëàã êÿíäèíäÿ
ßáäöëðÿùìàíîâ Êàìðàí âÿ îíóí îüëó èëÿ
ýþðöøöá. Êàìðàí àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàíäûüû
ö÷öí ùÿìèí êÿíääÿ êàùàëàðäàí áèðèíäÿ éåð-
ëÿøäèðèëèá. Àïðåë àéûíûí 21-äÿ ýþðöøìÿéè ðà-
çûëàøäûðàðàã îíëàðäàí àéðûëûá. Àéûí 28-äÿ
Äàøáóëàã êÿíäèíÿ ãàéûòäûãäà, àðòûã ùÿìèí
éåð åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíóá. Ñîí-
ðà Ìöñåéèáýèë ùàããûíäà ìÿëóìàò þéðÿíÿ áèë-
ìÿéèá. 

Ìóñòàôàéåâ
Åëõàí

Ñàäûã îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãàõ ðàéîíóíóí
Áàéäàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 6 èéóí 1992-úè èëäÿ Ãàõ
Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðû-
ëàðàã Àüäàì ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿ-
ðèëèá. Øèðèí Ìèðçÿéåâèí êîìàí-
äèð îëäóüó òàáîðäà äþéöøöá. Òàíê ùåéÿòèíèí
êîìàíäèðè Åëõàí Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ñûðõà-
âÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû Øàùìà-
ëûéåâ Øàùèä Çÿêÿðèééÿ îüëó âÿ Ùàðóíîâ Õÿ-
ëèë Ùÿçðÿò îüëó èëÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá,Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð øÿùÿðè, Úÿìèë ßëèéåâ
êö÷ÿñè, åâ 13,ìÿíçèë 18-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìóñòà-
ôàéåâ Àëëàùâåðäè Ñàäûã îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ
ýþðÿ,åðìÿíèëÿð Åëõàíëà áèðëèêäÿ òàíê ùåéÿòè-
íèí äèýÿð 2 öçâö Øàùèäëÿ Õÿëèëèí ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëäöéöíö îíëàðûí ãóëëóã åòäèéè ùÿðáè ùèññÿéÿ
15 ýöí ñîíðà áèëäèðèáëÿð. 17 îêòéàáð 1992-úè
èëäÿ ñààò 19.00-äà Ðóñèéà Òåëåâèçèéàñûíûí



about it. It was broadcasted Azerbaijani pris-
oners kept in Upper Garabagh by program
«Vesti» Russian TV at 19 o�clock on the 17th
of October, 1992. Mustafayev Elkhan was
between the prisoners.

The father of Shahmaliyev Shahid �
Shahmaliyev Zakariyya Rahim oglu (he lives
in Gakh district, M.Mammadaliyv Street, 38)
said that when he searched for his son, a
fighter whose name was Akif informed
Shahid with 4 members of tank crew
released occupied Azerbaijani village from
Armenians but they returned and Armeninas
surrounded and took them as prisoners.

Mustafayev
Malik
Islam oglu

Mustafayev Malik Islam oglu
was born in Baku in 1959. On
the 6th of January, 1992 he was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Surakhani
district. Malik was sent to
Aghdam district. On the 16th of

February, 1992 during the fight in Garadaghli
village of Khojavand district he was taken pris-
oner.

According to the words of Nadirov Bayram
Jahangir who returned from Armenian captivity
and lived in Zayam village of Gakh district, he
with Malik fought in Shakhbulag battalion of
Aghdam district. They organized the defense of
Garadaghli village of Khojavand district togeth-
er. On the 14th of February, 1992 Armenians
surrounded them but soldiers fought till the bul-
lets were over. 2 days later, on the 16th of
February, they couldn�t break out of encir-
clement and Armenians took all the alive fight-
ers including Malik and Bayram as prisoners.
Armenians took them to the car. At first he was
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«Âåñòè» ïðîãðàìû èëÿ éàéûìëàíìûø âåðèëèøäÿ
Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíûëàí àçÿðáàéúàíëû
ùÿðáè ÿñèðëÿðè ýþñòÿðèáëÿð. Ùÿìèí ÿñèðëÿðèí
àðàñûíäà Ìóñòàôàéåâ Åëõàí äà îëóá. 

Øàùìàëûéåâ Øàùèäèí àòàñû-Ãàõ øÿùÿðè
Ì.Ìÿììÿäÿëèéåâ êö÷ÿñè, åâ 38-äÿ éàøàéàí
Øàùìàëûéåâ Çÿêÿðèééÿ Ðÿùèì îüëóíóí äåäè-
éèíÿ ýþðÿ, îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû Àüäàì
ðàéîíóíäàí îëàí Àêèô àäëû äþéöø÷ö îíà òàí-
êûí ùåéÿò öçâëÿðè èëÿ Øàùèäèí 3 èøüàë îëóíìóø
Àçÿðáàéúàí êÿíäèíè åðìÿíèëÿðäÿí àçàä
åäèá, ãàéûäàí çàìàí ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíàðàã
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö áèëäèðèá. 

Ìóñòàôàéåâ
Ìàëèê

Èñëàì îüëó

1959-úó èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 6 éàíâàð
1992-úè èëäÿ Ñóðàõàíû Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Àü-
äàì ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. 16
ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàâÿíä
ðàéîíóíóí Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ãàõ ðàéîíó
Çÿéÿì êÿíä ñàêèíè Íàäèðîâ Áàéðàì Úàùàí-
ýèð îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, Ìàëèêëÿ Àüäàì
ðàéîíóíóí Øàùáóëàã òàáîðóíäà áèðëèêäÿ äþ-
éöøöáëÿð. Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Ãàðàäàüëû
êÿíäèíèí ìöäàôèÿñèíè äÿ áèð éåðäÿ òÿøêèë
åäèáëÿð. 14 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð îí-
ëàðû ùÿð òÿðÿôäÿí ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûá, ÿñýÿðëÿð
àç ãöââÿ èëÿ ñóðñàòëàðû ãóðòàðàíà ãÿäÿð âó-
ðóøóáëàð. 2 ýöí ñîíðà,ôåâðàë àéûíûí 16-äà åð-
ìÿíèëÿð ìöùàñèðÿ ùàëãàñûíû ñûõëàøäûðûá, ñàü
ãàëàí äþéöø÷öëÿðè,î úöìëÿäÿí,Ìàëèêëÿ Áàéðà-
ìû äà ÿñèð ýþòöðöáëÿð. ßââÿëúÿ î, Ìàëèêëÿ
åéíè ìàøûíäà îëóá. Áèð ãÿäÿð ýåäÿíäÿí ñîí-
ðà Ìàëèêè áàøãà ìàøûíà ìèíäèðèá, íàìÿëóì



with Malik at the same car. Later Malik was
moved into another car and taken to unknown
direction. He didn�t see Malik any more.

Mustafayev
Mahammad
Mollamustafa oglu

Mustafayev Mahammad
Mollamustafa oglu was born in
Yusifbeyli village of Gubadli
district of Azerbaijan Republic
in 1914. On the 30th of Au-
gust, 1993 during the occupa-
tion of Yusifbeyli village of Gu-
badli district, he advised the

members of family to hide in the garden. But
he was the invalid of 1st group and stayed in
bed at the house. According to his advice the
members of his family hid in the garden.
Several hours later Armenians entered the
village. When they left, the house they didn�t
see Mahammad there. 

That information was given by his son
Mustafayev Zulfugar Mahammad oglu who
lived in Yusifbeyli village of Gubadli district
and daughter Mustafayeva Ziyafat Maham-
mad gizi (now she lives in the hostel „ 17 of
Baku Head Constructive Department).
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èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. Î,áèð äàùà Ìàëèêè ýþð-
ìÿéèá. 

Ìóñòàôàéåâ
Ìÿùÿììÿä

Ìîëëàìóñòàôà îüëó

1914-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó-
íóí Éóñèôáÿéëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 30 àâãóñò 1993-úö
èëäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó-
íóí Éóñèôáÿéëè êÿíäèíè èøüàë
åäÿí çàìàí àèëÿ öçâëÿðèíÿ
áàüäà ýèçëÿíìÿéè ìÿñëÿùÿò
ýþðöá. Þçö èñÿ Û ãðóï ÿëèë,éàòàã õÿñòÿñè îë-
äóüó ö÷öí åâäÿ ãàëûá. Àèëÿ öçâëÿðè îíóí
ìÿñëÿùÿòè èëÿ áàüäà ýèçëÿíèáëÿð. Áèð íå÷ÿ ñà-
àò ñîíðà åðìÿíèëÿð êÿíäè ãàðÿò åäèá ÷ûõäûã-
äà Ìÿùÿììÿäÿ áàø ÷ÿêìÿéÿ ãàéûòäûãëàðû
âàõò îíó îðàäà ýþðìÿéèáëÿð. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû îíóí îüëó-Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó
Éóñèôáÿéëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Ìóñòàôàéåâ Çöëôöãàð
Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëó âÿ ãûçû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Áèíÿãÿäè
ðàéîíó ÿðàçèñèíäÿêè Áàêû Áàø Òèêèíòè Èäàðÿñè-
íèí 17 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Ìóñòàôàéåâà Çèéàôÿò Ìÿùÿììÿä ãûçû âåðèá. 



Mustafayev
Novruz
Ali oglu

Mustafayev Novruz Ali oglu
was born in Khanlig village of
Gubadli district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1940. On the 29th
of August, 1993 during the day
of Khanlig village�s occupation
by Armenians Novrus was
taken hostage by his private

car «Jiguli» when he entered the yard. 
That information was given by his villager

Heydarov Agil Mustafa oglu (at present he
lives in Sumgayit, 9th microdistrict, 30A
app.6). According to Agil�s words, he made
him a sign that Armenians were at his yard.
But he didn�t understand him. He entered the
yard by the car. Agil witnessed Armenians
took him as hostage.

Mustafayev
Rasim
Ramzi oglu

Mustafayev Rasim Ramzi
oglu was born in Ashagi Laye-
gi village of Shaki district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1974.
On the 17th of June, 1992 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of Shaki

district and then he was sent to Aghdam dis-
trict. On the 26th of June, 1993 during the
fight in Khramort village of Aghdam district
Rasim with 13 fighters was taken prisoner.
Then three corpses of fighters were found.
The lives of 10 men including Rasim are
unknown.
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Ìóñòàôàéåâ
Íîâðóç
ßëè îüëó

1940-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó-
íóí Õàíëûã êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 29 àâãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ
Õàíëûã êÿíäè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí øÿõñè
«Æèãóëè» ìàðêàëû àâòîìàøûíû èëÿ
þç ùÿéÿòèíÿ ýèðÿí çàìàí åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû îíóí ùÿìêÿíäëèñè,Ñóìãàéûò
øÿùÿðè, 9-úó ìèêðîðàéîí, åâ 30À,ìÿíçèë 6-äà
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ùåéäÿðîâ Àãèë Ìóñòàôà îüëó
âåðèá. Àãèëèí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,Íîâðóçà èøàðÿ èëÿ
åðìÿíèëÿðèí ãîíøó ùÿéÿòäÿ îëäóüóíó áèëäèðñÿ
äÿ, î, áàøà äöøìÿäèéèíäÿí ìàøûíû ùÿéÿòÿ
ñöðöá. Åðìÿíèëÿðèí Íîâðóçó ýèðîâ ýþòöðäöê-
ëÿðèíèí øàùèäè îëóá. 

Ìóñòàôàéåâ
Ðàñèì

Ðÿìçè îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Øÿêè ðàéîíóíóí
Àøàüû Ëàéåãû êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 17 èéóí 1992-úè èëäÿ Øÿ-
êè Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüû-
ðûëûá,Àüäàì ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿðè-
ëèá. 26 èéóí 1993-úö èëäÿ Àü-
äàì ðàéîíóíóí Õðàìîðò êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí
äþéöøäÿ 13 äþéöø÷ö èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. Ñîíðàäàí îíëàð-
äàí ö÷öíöí ìåéèäè òàïûëûá,Ðàñèì äÿ äàõèë îë-
ìàãëà îí íÿôÿðèí òàëåéè ìÿëóì îëìàéûá. 

Øÿêè ðàéîíó Àøàüû Ëàéåãû êÿíä ñàêèíëÿ-
ðè-Ìóñòàôàéåâ Ðàóô Ðÿìçè îüëó âÿ Ìóñòàôà-



According to the information of Mustafayev
Rauf Ramzi oglu and Mustafayev Nabi Ramzi
oglu who lived in Ashagi Layegi village of
Shaki district, when they searched for their
brothers, front-line comrades informed that
Rasim was taken prisoner on the front line and
Armenians kept them in Khojavand district.

Mustafayev
Vugar
Tapdig oglu

Mustafayev Vugar Tapdig
oglu was born in Orta Zeyzid
village of Shaki district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1974.
In 1992 he was called up for
military service by the
Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Shaki

district. Vugar took part in fights for Terter
and Aghdara districts. On the 10th of
January, 1994 during the fight in Akop
Komari village of Aghdara district Mustafa-
yev Vugar was taken prisoner and kept in
a private house of Dovshanli (Arachadzor)
village of the same district. 

His father Mustafayev Tapdig Masim
oglu who lived in Orta Zeyzid village of
Shaki district got that information from his
front-line comrades while searching for
Vugar.

Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who
lived in Garadaghli village of Khojavand
district (now he lives in Machgar village of
Beylagan district) wrote a statement that
he found out from Armenian policeman
Abo by radio communication that Vugar
was taken prisoner and kept in a private
house of Shusha town in 1994. The oppo-
site side wanted to change him for any
Armenian prisoner. It was impossible to
release Vugar because his family couldn�t
find Armenian prisoner.
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éåâ Íÿáè Ðÿìçè îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà
ýþðÿ, ãàðäàøëàðûíûí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí
çàìàí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû îíëàðà úÿáùÿ õÿòòèí-
äÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí Ðàñèìè ÿñèð ýþòöðöá, Õîúà-
âÿíä ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàäûãëàðûíû áèëäèðèáëÿð. 

Ìóñòàôàéåâ
Âöãàð

Òàïäûã îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Øÿêè ðàéîíóíóí
Îðòà Çÿéçèä êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1992-úè èëäÿ Øÿêè Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Òÿðòÿð
âÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíëàðû óüðóíäà
äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 10
éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí
Àêîï Êîìàðè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìà-
íû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá, ùÿìèí ðàéîíóí Äîâøàíëû
(Àðà÷àäçîð) êÿíäèíäÿ øÿõñè åâäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá.
Áó ìÿëóìàòû àòàñû-Øÿêè ðàéîíó Îðòà Çÿéçèä
êÿíä ñàêèíè Ìóñòàôàéåâ Òàïäûã Ìÿñèì îüëó
Âöãàðûí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû îíóí äþéöø éîëäàø-
ëàðûíäàí þéðÿíèá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó èçà-
ùàòûíäà éàçûá êè, 1994-úö èëäÿ ãàðøû òÿðÿôëÿ
àïàðûëàí ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàðäà åðìÿíè ïîëèñ
ÿìÿêäàøû Àáîäàí Âöãàðûí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,Øó-
øà øÿùÿðèíäÿ øÿõñè åâäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá.
Îíó ùÿð ùàíñû áèð åðìÿíè ÿñèðè èëÿ äÿéèøìÿê
èñòÿéèáëÿð. Àèëÿñè åðìÿíè ÿñèðè òàïà áèëìÿäèéè
ö÷öí Âöãàðû àçàä åòìÿê ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. 

Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó Ñûðõàâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áÿðäÿ ðàéîíóíóí Äèâàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø ßëèéåâ Ñåâèíäèê Ùÿáèá îüëóíóí äåäè-
éèíÿ ýþðÿ, èòêèí äöøìöø îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû èëÿ
ìÿøüóë îëàí çàìàí äÿôÿëÿðëÿ åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ úÿá-
ùÿ õÿòòèíäÿ ýþðöøöá. Ùÿìèí ýþðöøëÿðèí áèðèí-
äÿ, Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí 3 ñàéëû ñîâõîçóíóí



According to the words of Aliyev Se-
vindik Habib oglu who lived in Sirkhavand
village of Aghdara district (now he lives in
Divanli village of Barda district), when he
searched for his missed son, he met Ar-
menians on the front line. At one of meet-
ings, exactly during conversation on the
territory of collective farm „ 3 of Aghdara
district, it�s known that Mustafayev Vugar
Tapdig oglu who lived in Orta Zeyzid vil-
lage of Shaki district was kept as a prison-
er in Dovshanli (Arachadzor) village and
he was forced for agricultural work.

Mustafayev
Khudayar
Umbay oglu

Mustafayev Khudayar Um-
bay oglu was born in Khalije
village of Kurdamir district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1964.
Khudayar who was the last-
year student of Oil Academy
voluntarily went to the front
and took part in fights for

Aghdam district on the 13th of December,
1993. On the 28th of December, 1993 during
the fight in Papravand village of Aghdam dis-
trict wounded Khudayar was taken prisoner
by Armenians. He was kept in Noyemberyan
district of Armenia.

His brothers: Mustafayev Tayyar Umbay
oglu (he lives in Sabirabad town, E.Ganba-
rov Street, 82) and Mustafayev Yadigar
Umbay oglu (he lives in the hostel „ 2, room
321 in Baku, Babak Avenue, 82) informed
that 2 citizens of Georgia went to their place
in Khalija village and said that Khudayar was
kept in a private house in Noyemberyan dis-
trict of Armenia on the 23rd of December,
1993. Then they went to Sadakhli village of
Marneuli district of Georgia and met Chayli
oglu Hasan. Hasan took them to his
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ÿðàçèñèíäÿ, êàíàëûí öñòöíäÿ àïàðûëàí äàíûøûã-
ëàðäà Êèðàí êÿíä ñàêèíè, ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè
îëàí êå÷ìèø òàíûøû áðèãàäèð Ìóøåüèí îüëó,ãàð-
øû òÿðÿôäÿ ðàáèòÿ áþëöéöíöí êîìàíäèðè âÿçè-
ôÿñèíäÿ õèäìÿò åäÿí Ñåðæèê Ìèíàñéàíäàí Øÿ-
êè ðàéîíó Îðòà Çÿéçèä êÿíä ñàêèíè Ìóñòàôà-
éåâ Âöãàð Òàïäûã îüëóíóí Äîâøàíëû (Àðà÷àä-
çîð) êÿíäèíäÿ ÿñèð ñàõëàíûëûá,òÿñÿððöôàò èøèíÿ
úÿëá åäèëäèéèíè þéðÿíèá. 

Ìóñòàôàéåâ
Õóäàéàð

Óìáàé îüëó

1964-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êöðäÿìèð ðàéîíó-
íóí Õÿëèúÿ êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Íåôò Àêàäåìèéàñûíûí ñîí
êóðñ òÿëÿáÿñè Õóäàéàð 13 äå-
êàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ êþíöëëö îëà-
ðàã úÿáùÿéÿ ýåäèá,Àüäàì ðà-
éîíó óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòè-
ðàê åäèá. 28 äåêàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðà-
éîíóíóí Ïàïðÿâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø
çàìàíû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí éàðàëû âÿçèééÿò-
äÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Íîéåìáåð-
éàí ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Ãàðäàøëàðû - Ñàáèðàáàä øÿùÿðè,Å. Ãÿíáÿ-
ðîâ êö÷ÿñè, åâ 82-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìóñòàôàéåâ
Òÿééàð Óìáàé îüëó âÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Áàáÿê
ïðîñïåêòè 82-äÿ éåðëÿøÿí 2 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíà-
íûí 321-úè îòàüûíäà éàøàéàí Ìóñòàôàéåâ
Éàäèýàð Óìáàé îüëó áèëäèðèáëÿð êè,23 äåêàáð
1994-úö èëäÿ îíëàðûí Õÿëèúÿ êÿíäèíäÿêè åâëÿ-
ðèíÿ 2 íÿôÿð Ýöðúöñòàí âÿòÿíäàøû ýÿëÿðÿê
Õóäàéàðûí Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Íîéåìáåðéàí ðàéî-
íóíäà øÿõñè åâäÿ ÿñèð ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèáëÿð.
Áóíäàí ñîíðà îíëàð Ýöðúöñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêà-
ñûíûí Ìàðíåóëè ðàéîíóíóí Ñàäàõëû êÿíäèíÿ
ýåäèá,×àéëû îüëó Ùÿñÿíëÿ ýþðöøöáëÿð. Ùÿñÿí



Armenian familiar who would inform about
Khuadayar. The representatives of opposite
side demanded 400000 Russian rubles. A
week later his father Mustafayev Umbay
gave that money to Armenians and they
gave him Khudayar�s passport. Armenians
demanded to find Kolya Cholakovich Kazar-
yan who kept by Azerbeijanis and then they
would release him. According to the words of
Armenians, Khudayar was kept in Kolya�s
family in Noyemberyan district. It was impos-
sible to release Khudayar because they
couldn�t find Kolya.

Mustafayev
Zaur
Ahmedaga oglu

Mustafayev Zaur Ahmeda-
ga oglu was born in Yukhari
Shilyan village of Ujar district
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1975. On the 9th of January,
1994 he was called up for mili-
tary service by the Military
Registration and Enlistment

Office of Ujar district. On the 10th of May,
1994 during the fight for Murovdag height of
Kelbajar district Zaur was taken prisoner by
Armenians. 

His father Mustafayev Ahmedaga Mukh-
tar oglu who lived in Yukhari Shilyan village
of Ujar district got that information from
Zaur�s front-line comrades.

Shukurov Agasaf Alihasan oglu (he lives
in Baku, Sahil settlement) and Mammadov
Gadir Imangulu oglu (he lives in Sumgayit
town, 13th microdistrict, 46, app.14) who
returned from Armenian captivity informed
that they with Mustafayev Zaur were kept in
Shusha prison in 1994.
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îíëàðû Õóäàéàðäàí õÿáÿð ýÿòèðìÿê ö÷öí åð-
ìÿíè òàíûøëàðûíûí éàíûíà àïàðûá. Ãàðøû òÿðÿ-
ôèí íöìàéÿíäÿëÿðè ãàðäàøëàðäàí 400 ìèí ðóñ
ðóáëó òÿëÿá åäèá. Áèð ùÿôòÿäÿí ñîíðà àòàëàðû
Ìóñòàôàéåâ Óìáàé ùÿìèí ìÿáëÿüè åðìÿíèëÿ-
ðÿ âåðÿí çàìàí îíà Õóäàéàðûí ïàñïîðòóíó
ýþñòÿðèáëÿð. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíó àçàä åòìÿê ö÷öí
Àçÿðáàéúàí òÿðÿôèíäÿ ÿñèð ñàõëàíûëàí Êîëéà
×îëàêîâè÷ Êàçàðéàíû òàïìàüû òÿëÿá åäèáëÿð.
Îíëàðûí äåäèêëÿðèíÿ ýþðÿ, Õóäàéàð Íîéåì-
áåðéàí ðàéîíóíäà, Êîëéàýèëèí àèëÿñèíäÿ ñàõ-
ëàíûëûá. Êàçàðéàí òàïûëìàäûüû ö÷öí îíó ãàé-
òàðìàã ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. 

Ìóñòàôàéåâ
Çàóð

ßùìÿäàüà îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Óúàð ðàéîíóíóí
Éóõàðû Øèëéàí êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 9 éàíâàð 1994-úö èë-
äÿ Óúàð Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿ-
òÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 10 ìàé 1994-úö
èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíóíóí Ìó-
ðîâäàü éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíè-
ëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû àòàñû-Óúàð ðàéîíó Éóõàðû
Øèëéàí êÿíä ñàêèíè Ìóñòàôàéåâ ßùìÿäàüà
Ìóõòàð îüëó Çàóðóí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí
þéðÿíèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Áàêû øÿùÿðè,
Ñàùèë ãÿñÿáÿñè ñàêèíè Øöêöðîâ Àüàñÿô ßëè-
ùÿñÿí îüëó âÿ Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè,13-úö ìèêðî-
ðàéîí,åâ 46,ìÿíçèë 14-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿ-
äîâ Ãàäèð Èìàíãóëó îüëó 1994-úö èëäÿ Øóøà
ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà Ìóñòàôàéåâ Çàóðëà ñàõëàí-
äûãëàðûíû áèëäèðèáëÿð. 



Mutalibov
Afar
Zakir oglu

Mutalibov Afar Zakir oglu
was born in Zagatala of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1969. In
1992 he voluntarily was sent to
fight for Garabagh. Afar was
the member of Ramiz Ganba-
rov�s battalion who organized
the defense of Shusha. On the

8th of May, 1992 Afar was wounded and
taken prisoner during Shusha�s occupation
by Armenians near petrol servicing in
Dashalti village.

His brother Mutalibov Azer Zakir oglu (he
lives in Zagatala district, Azadlig Street, 53)
got that information from his front-line com-
rades while searching for Afar. Fighter
whose name was Ali from Masalli district (he
forgot his surname and address) witnessed
that Afar was wounded in leg and taken pris-
oner.

His mother Mutalibova Fatma Pasha gizi
(she lives in Zagtala district, Azadlig Street,
53) wrote a statement that the representative
of OSCE prepared the program about
Rafael�s trip in Armenia and it was broad-
casted Azerbaijani prisoners who were kept
there by Russian TV, «Vesti». There was
Afar among those prisoners. Later there�s no
information concerning him.
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Ìöòÿëëèáîâ
Àôÿð

Çàêèð îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Çàãàòàëà øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè
èëäÿ êþíöëëö îëàðàã Ãàðàáàü
óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðÿ éîëëàíûá.
Øóøàíûí ìöäàôèÿñèíè òÿøêèë
åäÿí Ðàìèç Ãÿíáÿðîâóí òà-
áîðóíóí öçâö îëóá. 8 ìàé
1992-úè èëäÿ Äàøàëòû êÿíäèíäÿêè éàíàúàãäî-
ëóðìà ìÿíòÿãÿñèíèí éàíûíäà ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ
éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû ãàðäàøû-Çàãàòàëà øÿùÿðè,
Àçàäëûã êö÷ÿñè,åâ 53-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìöòÿëëèáîâ
Àçÿð Çàêèð îüëó Àôÿðèí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû
îíóí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí þéðÿíèá. Ìàñàëëû
ðàéîí ñàêèíè ßëè àäëû (ñîéàäûíû âÿ öíâàíûíû
óíóäóá) äþéöø÷ö Àôÿðèí àéàüûíäàí éàðàëà-
íàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìÿñèíèí øàùèäè îëäóüóíó
äåéèá. 

Àíàñû-Çàãàòàëà øÿùÿðè,Àçàäëûã êö÷ÿñè,åâ
53-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìöòÿëëèáîâà Ôàòìà Ïàøà ãûçû
èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,1994-úö èëäÿ Ðóñèéà òå-
ëåâèçèéàñûíûí «Âåñòè» ïðîãðàìûíäà Àâðîïà-
äà Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê âÿ ßìÿêäàøëûã Òÿøêèëàòûíûí
(ÀÒßÒ) íöìàéÿíäÿñè Ðàôàåëëèíèí Åðìÿíèñòà-
íà ñÿôÿðè ùàããûíäà ùàçûðëàíìûø âåðèëèøäÿ
îðàäà ñàõëàíûëàí àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðëÿðèí ñûðà-
ñûíäà Àôÿðè äÿ ýþñòÿðèáëÿð. Ñîíðàäàí îíóí
ùàããûíäà ùå÷ áèð ìÿëóìàò ÿëäÿ îëóíìàéûá. 



Mutallimov
Barat
Gulaga oglu

Mutallimov Barat Gulaga
oglu was born in Agahasanli
village of Sabirabad district
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1966. In December of 1992
he was called up for military
service by the Military Regis-
tration and Enlistment Office

of Ali-Bayramli town and was sent to
Gubadli district. Then Barat was sent to
fight for Zangilan district from his military
unit. On the 24th of December, 1992 dur-
ing the fight in Zangilan district wounded
Barat was taken prisoner by Armenians.

Former Barat�s commander of battalion
Jabrayilov Khagani Sardar oglu (he lives in
Baku, Zig highway, 49, app.6) wrote a
statement that during the fight in Hayarak
village of Zangilan district 36 fighters were
taken prisoners. On the 1st of January,
1993 Armenians connected and gave
them a list of 13 prisoners including Mutal-
limov Barat.

The brother of prisoner of war
Osmanov Akram Mammadshah oglu �
Osmanov Vagif Mammadshah oglu who
lived in Yukharibash village of Ismayilli dis-
trict informed that his father, brother and
he with Azerbaijani military men took part
in radio communication with Armenians.
Armenians demanded 10 t petrol for each
13 Azerbaijani military men kept in Gorus
district of Armenia. There was no informa-
tion concerning Mutallimov Barat with 12
prisoners because Armenians� demands
weren�t realized.
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Ìöòÿëëèìîâ
Áàðàò

Ýöëàüà îüëó

1966-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñàáèðàáàä ðàéî-
íóíóí Àüàùÿñÿíëè êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí äå-
êàáð àéûíäà ßëè Áàéðàìëû øÿ-
ùÿð Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá,
Ãóáàäëû,ñîíðà Çÿíýèëàí óüðóí-
äà äþéöøëÿðÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. 24 äåêàáð 1992-úè
èëäÿ Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíóíóí Éóõàðû Éåìÿçëè
êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû éàðàëû âÿçèé-
éÿòäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áàðàòûí ñàáèã òàáîð êîìàíäèðè-Áàêû øÿùÿ-
ðè,Çûü øîñåñè,åâ 49,ìÿíçèë 6-äà éàøàéàí Úÿá-
ðàéûëîâ Õàãàíè Ñÿðäàð îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá
êè,Éóõàðû Éåìÿçëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí,îíóí ðÿù-
áÿðëèê åòäèéè äþéöøäÿ 36 ùÿðá÷è ÿñèð ýþòöðö-
ëöá. 1993-úö èë éàíâàð àéûíûí 1-äÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
ÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðäöêëÿðè ÿñýÿðëÿð-
äÿí 13 íÿôÿðèíèí,î úöìëÿäÿí Ìöòÿëëèìîâ Áà-
ðàòûí äà àäû îëàí ñèéàùûíû îíëàðà âåðèáëÿð. 

ßñèð Îñìàíîâ ßêðÿì Ìÿììÿäøàù îüëó-
íóí ãàðäàøû-Èñìàéûëëû ðàéîíó Éóõàðûáàø êÿíä
ñàêèíè Îñìàíîâ Âàãèô Ìÿììÿäøàù îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,åðìÿíèëÿðèí àçÿðáàé-
úàíëû ùÿðá÷èëÿðëÿ àïàðäûãëàðû ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàð-
äà àòàñû âÿ ãàðäàøû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ î äà èøòèðàê
åäèá. Ãàðøû òÿðÿô ÿñèð ýþòöðäöéö âÿ Åðìÿ-
íèñòàíûí Ýîðóñ ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàäûüû 13
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðá÷èíèí ùÿð áèðè ö÷öí 10 òîí
áåíçèí òÿëÿá åäèá. Åðìÿíèëÿðèí òÿëÿáëÿðè éåðè-
íÿ éåòèðèëìÿäèéè ö÷öí Ìöòÿëëèìîâ Áàðàòëà áèð-
ëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø 12 ùÿðá÷èíèí ñîíðàêû
òàëåéè ìÿëóì îëìàéûá. 



Mukhtarov
Telman
Alisahib oglu

Mukhtarov Telman Alisahib
oglu was born in Navahi village
of Hajigabul village, of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1974. In
June of 1992 he was called up
for military service by the Mi-
litary Registration and Enlist-
ment Office of Ali-Bayramli

town. Telman was sent to Fuzuli district allot-
ted to Internal Forces. He was wounded dur-
ing the fight and then he was given treat-
ment. Then he again was sent to the front. In
February of 1993 Telman was taken prison-
er during the fight in Janyatag village of
Aghdara district.

Abdullayev Tofig Ismayil oglu who lived
in Dashalti village of Asgaran district (he
lives in sanatorium «Zugulba» in Baku, Bu-
zovna settlement), informed that when he
was engaged in change of prisoners and
hostages in 1994, the representative of
opposite side Albert Voskanyan gave him a
list of 37 Azerbaijani prisoners of war hidden
from ICRC. There was the name of Mukhta-
rov Telman in the list. That list was confirmed
by Armais Saakyan chief of staff of Armenian
regiment in Shusha. Armenians wanted to
change him for a killer of journalist Salatin
Asgarova � Arkadi Ayriyan whose nick name
was «Napoleon». Ayriyan died at the prison
and the change wasn�t realized.

The father of prisoner of war Isayev Bakh-
tiyar Safar oglu � Isayev Safar Ali oglu (he
lives in Baku, Motodrom massif, 8), the father
of prisoner of war Agalarov Yashar Musa
oglu � Agalarov Musa who lived in Khangar-
vand village of Goranboy district and the
father of prisoner of war Humbatov Khalid Ali
oglu � Humbatov Ali who lived in Halchali vil-
lage of Kelbajar district got that list.
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Ìóõòàðîâ
Òåëìàí

ßëèñàùèá îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ùàúûãàáóë ðàéî-
íóíóí Íÿâàùè êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí èéóí
àéûíäà ßëè Áàéðàìëû Øÿùÿð
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Äàõèëè
Ãîøóíëàðûí òÿðêèáèíäÿ Ôöçóëè
ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. Îðàäà ýåäÿí äþéöø
çàìàíû éàðàëàíûá,ìöàëèúÿ îëóíäóãäàí ñîíðà
éåíèäÿí úÿáùÿéÿ éîëëàíûá. 1993-úö èë ôåâðàë
àéûíäà Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Úàíéàòàã êÿíäèí-
äÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíó Äàøóøåí êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Áóçîâíà ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿêè «Çóüóë-
áà» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø,Àáäóëëà-
éåâ Òîôèã Èñìàéûë îüëó áèëäèðèá êè,1994-úö èë-
äÿ ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè çàìàíû
ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àëáåðò Âîñêàí-
éàíäàí Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèí-
äÿí ýèçëÿäèëÿí 37 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðèí
ñèéàùûñûíû ÿëäÿ åäèá. Ùÿìèí ñèéàùûäà Ìóõòà-
ðîâ Òåëìàíûí äà àäû îëóá. Îíóí Õàíêÿíäèí-
äÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. Ñèéàùûíû Øóøà øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿêè åðìÿíè àëàéûíûí ãÿãàðýàù ðÿèñè Àð-
ìàèñ Ñààêéàí òÿñäèã åäèá. Åðìÿíèëÿð ùÿìèí
ÿñèðëÿðè æóðíàëèñò Ñàëàòûí ßñýÿðîâàíûí ãÿòëè-
íèí òÿøêèëàò÷ûñû, «Íàïîëåîí» ëÿãÿáëè Àðêàäè
Àéðèéàíëà äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿéèáëÿð. Àéðèéàí
ùÿáñõàíàäà þëäöéö ö÷öí äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóò-
ìàéûá. 

Ùÿìèí ñèéàùûíû ÿñèð Èñàéåâ Áÿõòèéàðûí
àòàñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ìîòîäðîì ìàññèâè 8-äÿ
éàøàéàí Èñàéåâ Ñÿôÿð ßëè îüëó,ÿñèð Àüàëàðîâ
Éàøàðûí àòàñû-Ýîðàíáîé ðàéîíó Õàíãÿðâÿíä
êÿíä ñàêèíè Ìóñà Àüàëàðîâ âÿ ÿñèð Ùöìáÿ-
òîâ Õàëèäèí àòàñû-Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó Ùàë÷àëû
êÿíä ñàêèíè ßëè Ùöìáÿòîâ äà ÿëäÿ åäèá. 



Nagiyev
Zahid
Bakhish oglu

Nagiyev Zahid Bakhish
oglu was born in Garadaghli
village of Aghdam district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1975.
On the 16th of June, 1993 he
was called up for military
service by the Military
Registration and Enlistment

Office of Aghdam district. On the 17th of
April, 1994 during the fight in Javahirli vil-
lage of Aghdam district wounded Zahid
was taken prisoner.

According to a statement of Alshanov
Elmaddin Orujali oglu who released from
Armenian captivity and lived in Giragli vil-
lage of Saatli district, 7 fighters including
wounded Nagiyev Zahid from the same
troop were surrounded and taken prisoners
by Russian soldiers and they were handed
over Armenians during the fight in Javahirli
village of Aghdam on the 18th of April,
1994. Elmaddin was bought for money from
Russians in order to change for the relative
of Garayan, prisoner who was 55-60 years
old, a teacher at Pedagogical University in
Baku. Elmaddin witnessed that Zahid and
others got on the car and went to unknown
direction. He didn�t see Zahid any more.
Zahid was seriously wounded and
Armenians took him to Khankandi but those
who wounded not seriously, they were sent
to Aghdam hospital.

According to the list of Azerbaijani pris-
oners represented by ICRC there was the
name of Nagiyev Zahid in the list who ta-
ken prisoner in Javahirli village of Aghdam
district.
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Íàüûéåâ
Çàùèä

Áàõûø îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 16 èéóí 1993-úö èëäÿ
Àüäàì Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿ-
òÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 17 àïðåë 1994-úö
èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Úÿâà-
ùèðëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ àüûð éàðàëû âÿ-
çèééÿòäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðö-
ëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îëóíìóø Ñààòëû
ðàéîíó Ãûðàãëû êÿíä ñàêèíè Àëøàíîâ Åëìÿä-
äèí Îðóúÿëè îüëóíóí âåðäèéè èçàùàòà ýþðÿ,18
àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäàìûí Úÿâàùèðëè êÿí-
äèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ 7 äþéöø÷ö, î úöìëÿ-
äÿí,îíóíëà åéíè òàüûìäà ãóëëóã åòìèø Íàüû-
éåâ Çàùèä Áàõûø îüëó äà àüûð éàðàëû âÿçèé-
éÿòäÿ ìöùàñèðÿéÿ äöøÿðÿê ðóñ ùÿðá÷èëÿðè òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,åðìÿíèëÿðÿ òÿùâèë âå-
ðèëèá. Åëìÿääèíè 55-60 éàøëàðûíäà, ÿââÿëëÿð
Áàêû øÿùÿðèíäÿ Ïåäàãîæè Óíèâåðñèòåòäÿ
ìöÿëëèì èøëÿìèø áèð íÿôÿð åðìÿíè, ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëìöø Ãàðéàí ñîéàäëû ãîùóìó èëÿ äÿéèøìÿê
ìÿãñÿäèëÿ ïóëëà ðóñ ùÿðá÷èëÿðèíäÿí àëûá. Åë-
ìÿääèí åâèíÿ àïàðìàìûøäàí ÿââÿë åðìÿíèëÿð
Çàùèäýèëèí ìàøûíà ìèíäèðèëèá,íàìÿëóì èñòèãà-
ìÿòÿ àïàðûëäûüûíûí øàùèäè îëóá. Î, áèð äàùà
Çàùèäè ýþðìÿéèá. Çàùèä àüûð éàðàëàíäûüû
ö÷öí åðìÿíèëÿð îíó Õàíêÿíäè, éöíýöë éàðàëû-
ëàðû èñÿ Àüäàì ãîñïèòàëûíà àïàðûáëàð. 

Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíèí òÿã-
äèì åòäèéè ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí àçÿðáàé-
úàíëû ÿñèðëÿðèí ñèéàùûñûíäà Àüäàìûí Úÿâàùèð-
ëè êÿíäèíäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø Íàüûéåâ Çàùèäèí
äÿ àäû îëóá. 



Namazov
Elchin
Mahmud oglu

Namazov Elchin Mahmud
oglu was born in Shamakhi
town of Azerbaijan Republic in
1962. On the 14th of Sep-
tember, 1992 senior lieu-
tenant Namazov Elchin was
called up for military sevice by
the Military Registration and

Enlistment Office of Apsheron district. He
served as a commander of tank battalion
organized by Yagub Rzayev (Gatir
Mammad) for Aghdam�s defense. On the
30th of October, 1992 Elchin didn�t return
from fight in direction of Farrukh height of
Aghdam district.

According to the information of Elchin�s
front-line comrade, invalid of 1st group
Garabagh War Mammadov Elman Nurush
oglu who was born in Shenlik village of
Aghjabedi district, they took part together in
fights for Khoramurd, Yeddi Khirman and
Shelli villages of Aghdam district. On the
30th of October, 1992, during the fight for
Farruh height of Aghdam district, the com-
mander of tank battalion Namazov Elchin
and Ismayilov Tahir didn�t return. Several
days later military men connected by radio
communication and Armenian Artur said
that Elchin and Tahir were supervised by
them and demanded for their release 2.000
USA dollars and 3 t of fuel. It was impossi-
ble to release the fighters because their
demands didn�t realize.

His father Namazov Mahmud Mirzali
oglu (he lives in Shamahi district, 20 January
Street, app.13/14) wrote a statement that,
during search for his son they found out from
Armenian woman Venera who worked as a
signaler in military unit „ 27.001 in Georgia
found out from her relative who worked at
commandant�s office that Namazov Elchin
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Íàìàçîâ
Åë÷èí

Ìàùìóä îüëó

1962-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Øàìàõû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. Áàø ëåéòå-
íàíò Íàìàçîâ Åë÷èí 14 ñåíò-
éàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Àáøåðîí Ðà-
éîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá.
Àüäàìûí ìöäàôèÿñèíè òÿøêèë
åäÿí Éàãóá Ðçàéåâèí (Ãàòûð Ìÿììÿäèí) áà-
òàëéîíóíäà òàíê ùåéÿòèíèí êîìàíäèðè âÿçèôÿ-
ñèíäÿ õèäìÿò åäèá. 30 îêòéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ
Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ôÿððóõ éöêñÿêëèéè èñòèãà-
ìÿòèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿí ýåðè ãàéûòìàéûá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû - Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíóíóí
Øÿíëèê êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí îëìóø,1-úè ãðóï Ãà-
ðàáàü ìöùàðèáÿñè ÿëèëè Ìÿììÿäîâ Åëìàí Íó-
ðóø îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,îíëàð Àü-
äàì ðàéîíóíóí Õîðàìóðä,Éåääè õûðìàí âÿ
Øåëëè êÿíäëÿðè èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ äþéöøëÿðäÿ áèðýÿ
èøòèðàê åäèáëÿð. 30 îêòéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Àü-
äàìûí Ôÿððóõ éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿí
òàíê ùåéÿòèíèí êîìàíäèðè Íàìàçîâ Åë÷èí âÿ
íèøàí÷û Èñìàéûëîâ Òàùèð ýåðè äþíìÿéèáëÿð.
Ùÿðá÷èëÿð áèð íå÷ÿ ýöí ñîíðà åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ ðà-
äèîÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã Àðòóð àäëû øÿõñäÿí Åë÷èí
âÿ Òàùèðèí îíëàðûí íÿçàðÿòè àëòûíäà ñàõëàíäû-
üûíû,àçàä åäèëìÿëÿðè ö÷öí 2.000 ÀÁØ äîëëàðû
âÿ 3 òîí éàíàúàã òÿëÿá îëóíäóüóíó
þéðÿíèáëÿð. Ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí òÿëÿáè éåðèíÿ éåòèðèë-
ìÿäèéè ö÷öí äþéöø÷öëÿð àçàä îëóíìàéûáëàð. 

Àòàñû - Øàìàõû ðàéîíó,20 éàíâàð êö÷ÿ-
ñè,13/14 ñàéëû åâäÿ éàøàéàí Íàìàçîâ Ìàù-
ìóä Ìèðçÿëè îüëóíóí ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ ýþñòÿðèëèá
êè,î,1997-úè èëäÿ Ýöðúöñòàíäàêû 27001 ñàé-
ëû ùÿðáè ùèññÿíèí ðàáèòÿ÷èñè ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿ-
íè Âåíåðà àäëû ãàäûí âàñèòÿñèëÿ Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ
êîìåíäàíòëûãäà èøëÿéÿí ãîùóìóíäàí Íàìà-
çîâ Åë÷èíèí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ Àüäàìäà,ùÿð-
áè ÿñèðëÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ êå÷ìèø ðàáèòÿ÷è Ìèõàèë
Ìêðòû÷éàíûí íÿçàðÿòè àëòûíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû
þéðÿíèá. 



was alive and kept in occupied Aghdam
between prisoners who supervised by for-
mer signaler Misha Mkrtichyan.

Namazov
Mubariz
Guloglan oglu

Namazov Mubariz Gulog-
lan oglu was born in Gazakhlar
village of Fuzuli district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1973.
In 1991 he was called up for
military service by the Military
Registration and Enlistment
Office of Fuzuli district.

Mubariz has served in ranks of Soviet Army
for 6 months. Then he came back. He con-
tinued his service to defend Fuzuli district
from Armenian occupants. Mubariz was
wounded, then he treated at the hospital and
returned the military unit.

On the 23rd of October, 1992 during the
occupation of villages situated along the
Araz river of Fuzuli district people passed
through Islamic Republic of Iran accompny-
ing by the military men, Mubariz was missed
at that moment.

In 1995 an officer who served in Alkhanli
village of Fuzuli district with Rahman con-
nected with man who represented himself as
Suleyman by radio communication and
informed that 10 Azerbaijani prisoners
including Mubariz were kept by him.
Suleyman noted that Mubariz was kept in
Zangilan and then he was taken to Fuzuli
district. It was impossible to find out any
information concerning Mubariz.
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Íàìàçîâ
Ìöáàðèç

Ýöëîüëàí îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí
Ãàçàõëàð êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1991-úè èëäÿ Ôöçóëè Ðà-
éîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá,
6 àé ñîâåò îðäóñóíäà ãóëëóã
åòäèêäÿí ñîíðà ýåðè ãàéûäûá.
Ùÿðáè õèäìÿòèíè Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíäà, äîüìà
òîðïàãëàðû åðìÿíè èøüàë÷ûëàðûíäàí ãîðóìàãëà
äàâàì åòäèðèá. Äþéöøëÿðäÿí áèðèíäÿ àüûð éà-
ðàëàíûá, ìöàëèúÿ îëóíäóãäàí ñîíðà éåíÿ äÿ
ùÿðáè ùèññÿéÿ ãàéûäûá. 

1992-úö èë îêòéàáð àéûíûí 23-äÿ Ôöçóëè
ðàéîíóíóí Àðàç ÷àéû áîéó êÿíäëÿðè èøüàë
îëóíàíäà ùÿðá÷èëÿðèí ìöøàéèÿòè èëÿ ìöëêè ÿùà-
ëè Èðàí Èñëàì Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíà êå÷ÿí çàìàí
Ìöáàðèç èòêèí äöøöá. 

1995-úè èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Àëõàíëû
êÿíäèíäÿ ãóëëóã åäÿí çàáèò Ðÿùìàíëà åðìÿ-
íè òÿðÿôèíäÿí þçöíö Ñöëåéìàí êèìè òÿãäèì
åäÿí øÿõñ ðàäèîÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã îíóí ÿëèí-
äÿ Ìöáàðèç äÿ äàõèë îëìàãëà 10 àçÿðáàé-
úàíëû ÿñèðèí îëäóüóíó áèëäèðèá. Ñöëåéìàí Ìö-
áàðèçèí ÿââÿë Çÿíýèëàíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû,ñîíðà
Ôöçóëèéÿ ýÿòèðèëäèéèíè ãåéä åäèá. Ëàêèí ñîí-
ðàäàí îíóí ùàããûíäà ùå÷ áèð ìÿëóìàò àë-
ìàã ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. 



Nabiyev
Jalal
Anvar oglu

Nabiyev Jalal Anvar oglu
was born in Garachay village
of Guba district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1973. In May of
1992 he was called up for mili-
tary service by the Military Re-
gistration and Enlistment

Office of Guba district. Sergeant Nabiyev
Jalal served in Terter district. On the 24th of
April, 1994 during the fight between Talish
village of Aghdara district and Jamilli village
of Terter istrict, he was taken prisoner by
Armenians.

His father Nabiye Anvar Asgar oglu who
lived in Garachay village of Guba district
wrote a statement that when he searched for
his son, the commander of brigade from
Jalal�s military unit Mammadov Tofig infor-
med that after the fight there was neither cor-
pse nor the wounded on the territory. The
commander of brigade noted that Jalal with
Talibov Rufat Dadash oglu who lived in Agsu
district was taken prisoner. Rufat Talibov�s
father � Dadash informed that the member of
Shusha police regiment captain Yashar (he
forgot his surname) said that both of fighters�
were taken prisoners near vineyard in Talish
village and sent to Khankandi. While search-
ing for Nabiyev Anvar, he connected  by
radio communication and talked to military
men. He found out from them that Jalal and
Rufat were taken prisoners and sent to
Khankandi.
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Íÿáèéåâ
Úÿëàë

ßíâÿð îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãóáà ðàéîíóíóí
Ãàðà÷àé êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí ìàé àéûíäà
Ãóáà Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëû-
üû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ
÷àüûðûëûá. ×àâóø Íÿáèéåâ Úÿëàë
Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíóíäà õèäìÿò åäèá. 24 àïðåë
1994-úö Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíóíóí Úÿìèëëè êÿíäè èëÿ
Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Òàëûø êÿíäè àðàñûíäàêû
ÿðàçèäÿ äþéöø çàìàíû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Ãóáà ðàéîíó Ãàðà÷àé êÿíä ñàêèíè
Íÿáèéåâ ßíâÿð ßñýÿð îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá
êè, îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû Úÿëàëûí õèäìÿò
åòäèéè ùÿðáè ùèññÿíèí áðèãàäà êîìàíäèðè Òî-
ôèã Ìÿììÿäîâ Úÿëàëëà áèðëèêäÿ Àüñó ðàéîí
ñàêèíè Òàëûáîâ Ðöôÿò Äàäàø îüëóíóí äà ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëäöéöíö ãåéä åäèá. Òàëûáîâ Ðöôÿòèí
àòàñû Äàäàø Íÿáèéåâ ßíâÿðÿ Øóøà ïîëèñ àëà-
éûíäà õèäìÿò åäÿí êàïèòàí Éàøàðûí (ñîéàäû-
íû óíóäóá) îíà åðìÿíèëÿðèí ùÿð èêè
äþéöø÷öíö Òàëûø êÿíäèíèí éàõûíëûüûíäàêû
öçöìëöêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöá, Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíÿ
àïàðäûãëàðû áàðÿäÿ äåäèéèíè áèëäèðèá. Íÿáèéåâ
ßíâÿð ðàäèîÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿ
õèäìÿò åäÿí ùÿðá÷èëÿðëÿ äàíûøûá. Îíëàðäàí
Úÿëàëëà Ðöôÿòèí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá, Õàíêÿíäèíÿ
àïàðûëäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 



Nabiyev
Majid
Nurmahammad oglu

Nabiyev Majid Nurmaham-
mad oglu was born in 1971. In
1991 he voluntarily appealed
to the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Minge-
chevir city. Majid took part in
fights for Garabagh allotted to
Ganja military police detach-

ment. The commander of subdivision senior
sergeant Nabiyev Majid with 5 fighters was
taken prisoner by Armenians during the fight
in Mehmane village of Aghdara district on the
9th of February, 1993. Then he was sent to
Yerevan.

According to the words of his brother
Nabiyev Dilgam Nurmahammad oglu (he lives
in Mingechevir, 20 January, 166, app.25),
Rafig Asgarov got Majid�s copy of identy card
given by Ganja Military Police and the repre-
sentative of ICRC gave it to him by Armenian
Association of «Soldiers� mothers».

When Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who
lived in Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz dis-
trict searched for his sister � Huseynova
Tamara, he got a list of Azerbaijani prisoners
of war and hostages from the representative
of Armenian CRC Alaverdiyan Shamir (Yere-
van-74, Nijni Shengavit Street, 35, app.22,
phone: 63-60-70) in Tbilisi. There was the
name of Nabiyev Majid in the list. It was
shown that he was kept in a central prison in
Yerevan.
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Íÿáèéåâ
Ìÿúèä

Íóðìÿùÿììÿä îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí ÌÈíýÿ÷åâèð
øÿùÿðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1991-
úè èëäÿ êþíöëëö îëàðàã Ìèíýÿ-
÷åâèð øÿùÿð Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëû-
üûíà ìöðàúèÿò åäèá. Ýÿíúÿ
ùÿðáè ïîëèñ äÿñòÿñèíèí òÿðêè-
áèíäÿ Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà äþ-
éöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. Áþëìÿ êîìàíäèðè áàø
÷àâóø Ìÿúèä Íÿáèéåâ 9 ôåâðàë 1993-úö èëäÿ
Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ìåùìàíÿ êÿíäèíäÿ ýå-
äÿí äþéöøäÿ 5 äþéöø÷ö èëÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,
Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð øÿùÿðè,20 Éàíâàð êö-
÷ÿñè åâ 166,ìÿíçèë 25-äÿ éàøàéàí Íÿáèéåâ
Äèëãÿì Íóðìÿùÿììÿä îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþ-
ðÿ, 1997-úè èëäÿ îíà Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷
Êîìèòÿñèíûí Áàêû øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí íöìà-
éÿíäÿëèéèíäÿ Ðàôèã ßñýÿðîâóí èøòèðàêû èëÿ Åð-
ìÿíèñòàíûí «ßñýÿð Àíàëàðû» Àññîñàñèéàñû
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýþíäÿðèëìèø, Ýÿíúÿ Ùÿðáè Ïîëèñè
òÿðÿôèíäÿí âåðèëìèø âÿñèãÿíèí ñóðÿòè òÿãäèì
åäèëèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-×ûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Úÿìèééÿ-
òèíèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àëàâåðäèéàí Øàìèðäÿí
(Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðè-74, Íèæíûé Øåíãàâèò êö÷ÿñè,
åâ 35, ìÿíçèë 22, òåë:48-67-93) àëäûüû àçÿð-
áàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Íÿáè-
éåâ Ìÿúèäèí äÿ àäû îëóá. Îíóí Éåðåâàí øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí ìÿðêÿçè ùÿáñõàíàäà ñàõ-
ëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 



Najafov
Jamal
Rzagulu oglu

Najafov Jamal Rzagulu
oglu was born in Ashagi Surra
village of Neftchala district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1969.
In 1993 he was called up for
military service by the Military
Registration and Enlistment
Office of Neftchala district.

Then Jamal was sent to fight in Aghdara dis-
trict. On the 7th of March, 1993 during the
fight for Globus height of Aghdara district he
was taken prisoner by Armenians.

His brother Najafov Vagif Rzagulu oglu
who lived in Ashagi Surra village of Neftchala
district wrote a statement that while search-
ing for Jamal, it was found out from the mili-
tary unit that during the fight for Globus
height he was wounded and returned to the
occupied territory. It was impossible to help
him.

The brother of prisoner of war Atomog-
lanov Abulfat Sabir oglu � Atamoglanov
Seyfulla Sabir oglu who lived in Kursengli vil-
lage of Salyan district informed that while
searching for his brother, he met Gago on
the territory of Georgia who lived in Lembeli
village of Noyemberyan district of Armenia in
1996. Gago gave him a list of 14 Azerbaijani
prisoners of war including Najafov Jamal
Rzagulu oglu. Those prisoners were kept in
Kirovokan of Armenia and in Investigatory
Isolation in Armenian Committee of State
Security in Yerevan. That information was
given by Gago�s relative Alik Sarumyan who
was the chief of Noyemberyan district
department Armenian Committee of State
Security.
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Íÿúÿôîâ
Úàìàë

Ðçàãóëó îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Íåôò÷àëà ðàéîíó-
íóí Àøàüû Ñóððà êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1993-úö èëäÿ
Íåôò÷àëà Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿ-
òÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó
ÿðàçèñèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøëÿðÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. 7
ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ãëî-
áóñ éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû- Íåôò÷àëà ðàéîíó Àøàüû Ñóððà
êÿíä ñàêèíè Íÿúÿôîâ Âàãèô Ðçàãóëó îüëó ÿðè-
çÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè, Úàìàëûí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû
ãóëëóã åòäèéè ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿí îíóí Ãëîáóñ
éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ éàðàëàíäûüûíû,
ÿñýÿðëÿðèí äàüûíûã øÿêèëäÿ ýåðè ÷ÿêèëäèéè
ö÷öí èøüàë îëóíìóø ÿðàçèéÿ ãàéûäûá,îíó õè-
ëàñ åäÿ áèëìÿäèêëÿðèíè äåéèáëÿð. 

ßñèð Àòàìîüëàíîâ ßáöëôÿò Ñàáèð îüëó-
íóí ãàðäàøû-Ñàëéàí ðàéîíó Êöðñÿíýè êÿíä
ñàêèíè Àòàìîüëàíîâ Ñåéôóëëà Ñàáèð îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,1996-úû èëäÿ ãàðäàøû-
íûí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû Ýöðúöñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû
ÿðàçèñèíäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Íî-
éåìáåðéàí ðàéîíó Ëÿìáÿëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Ãà-
ãî àäëû øÿõñëÿ ýþðöøöá. Ãàãî îíà ãàðøû òÿ-
ðÿôäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí, Íÿúÿôîâ Úàìàë Ðçàãóëó
îüëóíóí äà àäû äàõèë îëàí 14 àçÿðáàéúàíëû
ùÿðáè ÿñèðèí ñèéàùûñûíû âåðèá. Ùÿìèí ÿñèðëÿð
áèð ìöääÿò Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Êèðîâàêàí øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ, ñîíðà Åðìÿíèñòàí Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê
Êîìèòÿñèíûí Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí Èñ-
òèíòàã Òÿúðèäõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëûáëàð. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû Ãàãîéà éàõûí ãîùóìó, Åð-
ìÿíèñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê
Êîìèòÿñè Íîéåìáðéàí ðàéîí øþáÿñèíèí ðÿèñè
Àëèê Ñàðóìéàí âåðèá. 



Najafov
Elsavar
Serbiya oglu

Najafov Elsavar Serbiya
oglu was born in Balyand vil-
lage of Jabrayil district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1973.
In 1991 he was called up for
military service by the Military
Registration and Enlistment
Office of Jabrayil district.

Elsavar was sent to Sankt-Peterburg to
serve in ranks of Soviet Army. In November
he returned Jabrayil district to continue his
military service in Motherland. On the 28th of
June, 1992 during his duty in Gushchular
point of the same district, Najafov Elsavar
was taken prisoner by Armenians and then
he was taken to Shusha town.

According to the information of his moth-
er Khanmammadova Simuzar Gadir gizi who
lived in Balyand village of Jabrayil district
during the search, she found out that Elsavar
was in Gushchular point. Armenians
attacked the territory called White Way in Sur
village of Hadrud district. Elsavar took part in
the same fight. 2 days later, on the 30th of
June, 1992 the opposite side connected by
radio communication and informed to the
self-defense battalion in Jabrayil district that
they were agreed to change Elsavar for 50-
55 years old Armenian woman from Sur vil-
lage who taken hostage and corpses of 5
Armenian military men. During the change
Armenians didn�t keep the promise. They
took that woman from Sur village and 4
corpses (both of them were Negro) and
returned only 5 corpses of Azerbaijani mili-
tary men.
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Íÿúÿôîâ
Åëñåâÿð

Ñåðáèéà îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó-
íóí Áàëéàíä êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1991-úè èëäÿ Úÿáðàéûë Ðà-
éîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá,
Ñàíêò-Ïåòåðáóðã øÿùÿðèíÿ
ýþíäÿðèëèá. Ùÿìèí èëèí íîéàáð
àéûíäà Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíóíà ãàéûäûá,ÿðàçè þçö-
íöìöäàôèÿ òàáîðóíóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéöøöá.
28 èéóí 1992-úè èëäÿ Ãóø÷óëàð ïîñòóíäà íþâ-
áÿ ÷ÿêÿí çàìàí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá,Øóøà øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûá. 

Àíàñû-Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó Áàëéàíä êÿíä ñà-
êèíè Õàíìÿììÿäîâà Ñèìóçÿð Ãÿäèð ãûçûíûí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû çà-
ìàíû þéðÿíèá êè, Åëñåâÿð Ãóø÷óëàð ïîñòóíäà
íþâáÿ ÷ÿêÿí çàìàí åðìÿíèëÿð Ñóð êÿíäè èëÿ
Ùàäðóò ðàéîíóíó áèðëÿøäèðÿí Àü éîë äåéèëÿí
ÿðàçèéÿ ùöúóì åäèáëÿð. Åëñåâÿð äÿ ùÿìèí
äþéöøäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 2 ýöí ñîíðà 30 èéóí
1992-úè èëäÿ ãàðøû òÿðÿô ðàäèîÿëàãÿ éàðàäà-
ðàã Ñóð êÿíä ñàêèíè,ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëìöø,50-55
éàøëàðûíäà îëàí ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè ãàäûíû âÿ
ùÿìèí êÿíääÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ þëäöðöëìöø 5
åðìÿíè ùÿðá÷èñèíèí ìåéèäèíè Åëñåâÿðëÿ äÿéèø-
ìÿéÿ ðàçûëûã âåðèáëÿð. Äÿéèøìÿ çàìàíû åð-
ìÿíèëÿð âåðäèêëÿðè ñþçÿ ÿìÿë åòìÿéèáëÿð. Àë-
äûãëàðû ãàäûíûí âÿ 4 ìåéèäèí (îíëàðäàí èêèñè
çÿíúè îëóá) éåðèíÿ øÿùèä îëìóø 5 íÿôÿð àçÿð-
áàéúàíëû ùÿðá÷èíèí ìåéèäèíè ãàéòàðûáëàð.



Najafov 
Asgar 
Azad oglu

Najafov Asgar Azad oglu
was born in Kosalar village of
Shusha district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1938. Then he
moved into Sarijallar village
of Aghdam district. On the
23rd of July, 1993 during the
day of Aghdam’s occupation

Asgar with relative Rzayev Balish Nabi
oglu was taken hostage by Armenians. At
first he was kept in Aghdam, then in Khan-
kandi.

According to the information of his rel-
ative Rzayev Balish Nabi oglu who
returned from Armenian captivity and lived
in Sarijalli village of Aghdam district (he
lives in Turk Gizilay camp town in Barda
district), during the day of Aghdam�s occu-
pation by Armenians he with  Asgar was
taken hostage and sent to Aghdam. The
next morning Asgar with a Russian soldier
has sent to Khankandi. Several days later
2 Azerbaijani prisoners: Mahmudov
Mohlat and Aliyev Mansur who lived in
Goychay district were taken to the same
military town. They said to Balish that
Asgar was beaten by Armenians and then
they took out his gold teeth by pliers. 4
months later Balish who released by assis-
tance of ICRC didn’t see Asgar any more.

His wife Mammadova Gulsara (she
lives in Baku, Nizami district, 8 km settle-
ment, Cherneshevski Street, 47, app.14)
wrote a statement that while Asgar with his
uncle keeping as prisoners in Khankandi,
he wrote a letter by the assistance of
ICRC. His uncle wrote that he was kept
with Asgar for 3 days and then Albert
Voskanyan separate Asgar because he
recognized him and took with another pris-
oners to unknown direction.
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Íÿúÿôîâ
ßñýÿð

Àçàä îüëó

1938-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Øóøà ðàéîíóíóí
Êîñàëàð êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá,ñîíðàäàí Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Ñàðûúàëëàð êÿíäèíÿ êþ÷öá.
23 èéóë 1993-úö èëäÿ ãîùóìó
Ðçàéåâ Áàëûø Íÿáè îüëó èëÿ áèð-
ëèêäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. ßââÿëúÿ
èøüàë îëóíìóø Àüäàìäà ñàõëàíûëûá,ñîíðàäàí
Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä åäèëìèø ãîùó-
ìó-Àüäàì ðàéîíó Ñàðûúàëëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áÿðäÿ ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí Òöðê Ãûçûëàé ÷à-
äûð øÿùÿðúèéèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ðçàéåâ Áàëûø
Íÿáè îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,êÿíäëÿ-
ðè èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí åðìÿíèëÿð îíó ßñýÿðëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöá, Àüäàìà àïàðûáëàð.
ßñýÿðè ìèëëèééÿòúÿ ðóñ îëàí áèð øÿõñëÿ Õàí-
êÿíäè øÿùÿðèíÿ ýþíäÿðèáëÿð. Áèð íå÷ÿ ýöí
ñîíðà îíóí ñàõëàíäûüû ùÿðáè øÿùÿðúèéÿ 2
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð: Ìàùìóäîâ Ìþùëÿò âÿ
Ýþé÷àé ñàêèíè ßëèéåâ Ìàíñóðó ýÿòèðèáëÿð.
Îíëàð Áàëûøà áèð ýöí ÿââÿë åðìÿíèëÿðèí ßñýÿ-
ðè ìþùêÿì äþéäöêëÿðèíè âÿ þíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí
ãûçûë äèøëÿðèíè àäè êÿëáÿòèíëÿ ÷ûõàðòäûãëàðûíû
äåéèáëÿð. Î, 4 àé ñîíðà Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû
Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñè òÿðÿôèíäÿí àçàä îëóíóá âÿ áèð
äàùà ßñýÿðè ýþðìÿéèá. 

Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Íèçàìè ðàéîíó
8-úè Êèëîìåòð ãÿñÿáÿñè, ×åðíûøåâñêè êö÷ÿñè
47,ìÿíçèë 14-äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìàùìóäîâà
Ýöëñàðÿ Èäàéÿò ãûçû èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,ÿìè-
ñè äÿ ßñýÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ
ÿñèð ñàõëàíûëàí âàõò Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷
Êîìèòÿñè âàñèòÿñèëÿ îíà ìÿêòóá ýþíäÿðèá.
ßìèñè úàâàá ìÿêòóáóíäà 3 ýöí ßñýÿðëÿ áèð-
ëèêäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû,ñîíðà Àëáåðò Âîñêàíéàíûí
ßñýÿðè ÿââÿëëÿð òàíûäûüû ö÷öí îíó äèýÿð ÿñèð-
ëÿðäÿí àéûðûá,íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðäûüûíû
éàçûá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä åäèëìèø Àüäàì



Abdullayev Arshad Avaz oglu who
released from Armenian captivity and lived
in Aghdam district (he lives in town for
refugees in Barda district) noted that he
was kept with Najafov Asgar in occupied
Aghdam. Then Armenians took him to
Khankandi.

Najafov
Ibadat
Najaf oglu

Najafov Ibadat Najaf oglu
was born in Oguldara village of
Lachin district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1972. In 1990 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of La-
chin district. Ibadat fought in

Lachin district allotted to self-defense regi-
ment. On the 17th of September, 1992 dur-
ing the fight for Saribaba height in Lachin dis-
trict he was wounded in leg and taken pris-
oner.

According to the words of front-line com-
rade Khidirov Sabir Jafar oglu who lived in
Lachin district (at present he lives in Baku,
Bakikhanov settlement, 40/85 quarter,
app.1/12), Najafov Ibadat was wounded dur-
ing the fight for Saribaba height. His front-
line comrades took him to a house in
Khirmanlar village. He also informed that
asked Sabir and others to help him. Sabir
with other fighters went to take Ibadat but
they witnessed that Armenians took him as a
prisoner. It was impossible to release Ibadat
because Armenians were too much. Military
men connected with Armenians by radio
communication. They demanded money to
release him. Then it was impossible to con-
nect with opposite side because the territory
was occupied rapidly.
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ðàéîí ñàêèíè,Áÿðäÿ ðàéîíó äÿìèðéîë ñòàíñè-
éàñûíäà âàãîíëàðäà éåðëÿøÿí ãà÷ãûí øÿùÿð-
úèéèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àáäóëëàéåâ ßðøàä
ßâÿç îüëó èøüàë îëóíìóø Àüäàì øÿùÿðèíäÿ
Íÿúÿôîâ ßñýÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû ãåéä
åäèá. Ñîíðàäàí åðìÿíèëÿð îíó Õàíêÿíäè øÿ-
ùÿðèíÿ àïàðûáëàð. 

Íÿúÿôîâ
Èáàäÿò

Íÿúÿô îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
Îüóëäÿðÿ êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1990-úû èëäÿ Ëà÷ûí Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Ëà÷ûí
ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí þçöíöìö-
äàôèÿ àëàéûíûí òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéö-
øöá. 17 ñåíòéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Ñàðûáàáà éöê-
ñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöø çàìàíû àéàüûíûí áóä
íàùèéÿñèíäÿí àüûð éàðàëàíûá âÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðö-
ëöá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû-Ëà÷ûí ðàéîí ñàêèíè,ùàçèðäà
Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Áàêûõàíîâ ãÿñÿáÿñè, 40/85-úè
ìÿùÿëëÿ,åâ1,ìÿíçèë 12-äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Õûäû-
ðîâ Ñàáèð Úÿôÿð îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,Íÿúÿ-
ôîâ Èáàäÿò Ñàðûáàáà éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþ-
éöøäÿ àüûð éàðàëàíûá, äþéöø éîëäàøû îíó áî-
øàëìûø Õûðìàíëàð êÿíäèíäÿêè åâëÿðäÿí áèðèíäÿ
éåðëÿøäèðèá. Òÿëÿñèê ýÿëÿðÿê Ñàáèðýèëÿ îíà êþ-
ìÿê åòìÿéè áèëäèðèá. Ñàáèð áèð íå÷ÿ äþéöø÷ö
èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Èáàäÿòè ýÿòèðìÿéÿ ýåäÿðêÿí ùÿìèí
åâÿ ÷àòàíäà àðòûã åðìÿíèëÿðèí Èáàäÿòè àïàð-
äûãëàðûíûí øàùèäè îëóá. Åðìÿíèëÿð ñàéúà ÷îõ
îëäóüóíäàí Èáàäÿòè õèëàñ åòìÿê ö÷öí îíëàðûí
ýþñòÿðäèêëÿðè úÿùäëÿð áîøà ÷ûõûá,îíó àçàä åò-
ìÿê ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. Ùÿðá÷èëÿðëÿ ðàäèîÿëàãÿ
éàðàäàí åðìÿíèëÿð Èáàäÿòè àçàä åòìÿê ö÷öí
ïóë òÿëÿá åäèáëÿð. Òåçëèêëÿ ùÿìèí ÿðàçè èøüàë
åäèëäèéèíäÿí ãàðøû òÿðÿôëÿ ÿëàãÿ êÿñèëèá. 



Najafov
Natig
Yunis oglu

Najafov Natig Yunis oglu
was born in Barda town of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1974.
In 1993 he was called up for
military service by the Military
Registration and Enlistment
Office of Barda district. Natig
took part in fights for Aghdam.

On the 13th of April, 1994 during the fight
near water channel in Shotlanli village of
Aghdam district, wounded Natig was taken
prisoner by Armenians.

According to the information of his broth-
er Najafov Namig Yunis oglu (he lives in
Barda, S.Vurgun Street, 11 quarter, app.15),
while searching for missed Natig, he met the
commander Nasirov Samad. He said that
during the fight in Shotlanli village our sol-
diers came back but Natig continued to fight
and then he stayed alone on the 13th of
April, 1994. The commander saw from a long
distance that Natig was wounded. It was
impossible to help Natig because Armenians
took up the position. Natig stayed at the
occupied territory and then he was taken
prisoner. 

According to his brother�s words, during
the meeting regarding change of prisoners in
Gulluje village of Aghdam district it was
found out that Natig was taken prisoner and
kept in Khankandi.
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Íÿúÿôîâ
Íàòèã

Éóíèñ îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Áÿðäÿ øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1993-úö èë-
äÿ Áÿðäÿ Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿ-
òÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Àüäàì óüðóíäà
äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 13
àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðà-
éîíóíóí Øîòëàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ, ñó êàíàëûíûí éà-
íûíäà ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Áÿðäÿ øÿùÿðè,Ñ. Âóðüóí êö÷ÿñè,
11-úè äþíýÿ,åâ 15-äÿ éàøàéàí Íÿúÿôîâ Íà-
ìèã Éóíèñ îüëóíóí ìÿëóìàòûíäà äåéèëèá êè,
Íàòèã èòêèí äöøÿíäÿí ñîíðà îíóí êîìàíäèðè
îëìóø Íÿñèðîâ Ñÿìÿäëÿ ýþðöøöá. Íÿñèðîâ
áèëäèðèá êè, 13 àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ Øîòëàíëû
êÿíäèíäÿ àüûð äþéöø ýåäÿí âàõò ÿñýÿðëÿðè-
ìèçèí ýåðè ÷ÿêèëìÿñèíÿ áàõìàéàðàã, Íàòèã
äþéöøö äàâàì åòäèðèá,ñîíäà ìåéäàíäà òÿê
ãàëûá. Êîìàíäèð óçàãäàí ïàðòëàéûø áàø âåð-
äèéèíè, îíóí éàðàëàíäûüûíû ýþðöá. Åðìÿíèëÿð
ìþâãåëÿðè òóòäóãëàðû ö÷öí ùÿðá÷èëÿð éàðàëû
Íàòèãè õèëàñ åäÿ áèëìÿéèá, î, èøüàë îëóíìóø
ÿðàçèäÿ ãàëûá,ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøûíûí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,Àüäàìûí Ýöë-
ëöúÿ êÿíäèíäÿ ÿñèðëÿðèí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ÿëà-
ãÿäàð ùÿð èêè òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿëÿðèíèí êå-
÷èðäèêëÿðè ýþðöø çàìàíû Íàòèãèí ÿñèð ýþòöðöë-
äöéöíö,Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû þé-
ðÿíèá. 



Najafov
Seyfaddin
Eldar oglu

Najafov Seyfaddin Eldar
oglu was born in Ashgalar vil-
lage of Beylagan district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1966.
He voluntarily took part in
fights for Garabagh. On the
24th of July, 1993 during the
fight in Sarijalli village of

Aghdam district Seyfaddin was taken prison-
er by Armenians and kept in one of military
units in Khankandi.

His front-line comrade Tapdigov Ismi
Kamal oglu who lived in Eyvazalilar village of
Beylagan district wrote a statement, when
Seyfaddin was missed his brother and father
connected with Armenian side by radio com-
munication in April of 1994. Signaler Artur
said Seyfaddin was taken prisoner and sent
to Khankandi. Ismi wanted to make Artur�s
information more exact and then he again
connected. A signaler whose name was
Vartan confirmed that information. The oppo-
site side demanded any Armenian prisoner
from Garabagh to release him. It was impos-
sible to release him because Seyfaddin�s
family couldn�t realize Armenians� demands.

According to the information of Tagiyev
Mammad Gachay oglu who lived in
Garadaghli village of Khojavand district (now
he lives in Machgara village of Beylagan dis-
trict), during radio communication Armenian
policeman Abo said him that Najafov
Seyfaddin was kept in a miliatry unit in Khan-
kandi. 

Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí Release us from captivity

476

Íÿúÿôîâ
Ñåéôÿääèí
Åëäàð îüëó

1966-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Áåéëÿãàí ðàéî-
íóíóí Àøãàëàð êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. Êþíöëëö îëàðàã Ãà-
ðàáàü óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èø-
òèðàê åäèá. 24 èéóë 1993-úö èë-
äÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ñàðûúàë-
ëû êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿðÿê Õàíêÿí-
äè øÿùÿðèíäÿêè ùÿðáè ùèññÿëÿðäÿí áèðèíäÿ
ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû-Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíó Åéâàçà-
ëûëàð êÿíä ñàêèíè Òàïäûãîâ Èñìè Êàìàë îüëó
èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè, Ñåéôÿääèí èòêèí äöøÿí-
äÿí ñîíðà 1994-úö èëèí àïðåë àéûíäà ãàðäàøû
âÿ àòàñûíûí èøòèðàêû èëÿ ãàðøû òÿðÿôëÿ ðàäèîÿ-
ëàãÿ éàðàäûá. Ðàáèòÿ÷è Àðòóð Ñåéôÿääèíèí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö âÿ Õàíêÿíäèíÿ àïàðûëäû-
üûíû äåéèá. Èñìè Àðòóðóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòû
äÿãèãëÿøäèðìÿê ö÷öí íþâáÿòè äÿôÿ éåíÿ ÿëà-
ãÿ éàðàäûá. Áó äÿôÿ Âàðòàí àäëû ðàáèòÿ÷è äÿ
ìÿëóìàòû òÿñäèãëÿéèá. Ãàðøû òÿðÿô îíó àçàä
åòìÿê ö÷öí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø ùÿð ùàíñû Ãàðà-
áàü åðìÿíèñè òÿëÿá åäèá. Ñåéôÿääèíèí àèëÿñè
ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí òÿëÿáèíè éåðèíÿ éåòèðÿ áèëìÿäèéè
ö÷öí îíó àçàä åòìÿê ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
ùàçûðäà Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿí-
äèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà-
÷àé îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,1993-úö
èëäÿ ãàðøû òÿðÿôëÿ àïàðûëàí ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàð
çàìàíû åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøû Àáî Íÿ-
úÿôîâ Ñåéôÿääèíèí Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿêè
ùÿðáè ùèññÿëÿðäÿí áèðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäè-
ðèá. 



Najafov
Shiraslan
Mamish oglu

Najafov Shiraslan Mamish
oglu was born in Khojali town
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1952. He fought allotted to
Tofig Huseynov who organ-
ized the battalion of volun-
taries and defended Khojali
from Armenian occupants.

According to the words of his son Najafov
Fazil Shiraslan oglu (he lives in the hostel of
Agricultiral Secondary School in Ganja) dur-
ing the day of Khojali�s occupation by
Armenian armed forces on the 26th of
February, 1992 he was with others on point
duty. His members of family with neighbours
hid in their cellar. 20 men went to Aghdam at
1 o�clock. They reached Aghdam in the morn-
ing. But his father with defenders was sur-
rounded in Khojali. Fazil hasn�t seen his
father any more since that day. In April of
1992 Gadim kishi who returned from
Armenian captivity and lived in Malibeyli vil-
lage of Shusha said that Shiraslan was kept
as a prisoner in the house of Vahan in
Khanazak village and he was forced for con-
structive work (Shiraslan was a good builder).

According to the information of Mam-
madov Mayil Mammadali oglu who released
from Armenian captivity (he lives in Ujar
town, 28th of May Street, app.7), when he
was in Armenian captivity in 1993 and
worked at the construction, 14 residents of
Khojali including Najafov Shiraslan were
kept in Khankandi prison in the evening. In
January of 1993 Mayil was taken to Tug vil-
lage of Hadrud district and then he was
returned Khankandi prison on the 4th of
April. When he returned he didn�t see resi-
dents of Khojali there any more.  
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Íÿúÿôîâ
Øèðàñëàí

Ìÿìèø îüëó

1952-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. Òîôèã Ùö-
ñåéíîâóí êþíöëëöëÿð òàáîðóíóí
òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéöøöá. 

Îüëó-Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåð-
ëÿøÿí Êÿíä Òÿñÿððöôàòû Òåõíè-
êóìóíóí éàòàãõàíàñûíäà
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Íÿúÿôîâ Ôàçèëèí äåäèéèíÿ ýþ-
ðÿ, 26 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ øÿùÿðèí ÿòðàôûíäà
íþâáÿ ÷ÿêÿíëÿðèí ñûðàñûíäà îëóá. Àèëÿ öçâëÿ-
ðè ãîíøóëàðëà áèðëèêäÿ îíëàðûí åâëÿðèíèí çèðçÿ-
ìèñèíäÿ ýèçëÿíèáëÿð. Ýåúÿ ñààò 1 ðàäÿëÿðèí-
äÿ 20 íÿôÿð Àüäàì èñòèãàìÿòèíÿ öç òóòóá,
ñÿùÿðÿ éàõûí îðàéà ÷àòûá. Àòàñû èñÿ øÿùÿðèí
ìöäàôèÿ÷èëÿðè èëÿ Õîúàëûäà,ìöùàñèðÿäÿ ãàëûá.
Ùÿìèí ýöíäÿí Ôàçèë áèð äàùà àòàñûíû ýþðìÿ-
éèá. 1992-úè èëèí àïðåë àéûíäà åðìÿíè ýèðîâ-
ëóüóíäàí ãàéûòìûø Øóøàíûí Ìàëûáÿéëè êÿíä
ñàêèíè Ãÿäèì êèøè Øèðàñëàíûí Õÿíÿçÿê êÿí-
äèíäÿ Âàùàí àäëû åðìÿíèíèí åâèíäÿ ÿñèð ñàõ-
ëàíäûüûíû,áÿííà êèìè èíøààò èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá åäèë-
äèéèíè äåéèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îëóíìóø Ìÿì-
ìÿäîâ Ìàéûë Ìÿììÿäÿëè îüëó 1993-úö èëäÿ
Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ÿñèðëèêäÿ îëàí çàìàí òè-
êèíòèäÿ èøëÿäèëÿí, àõøàìëàð èñÿ îíëàðëà áèðëèê-
äÿ ùÿáñõàíàäà ñàõëàíûëàí 14 íÿôÿð Õîúàëû
ñàêèíè àðàñûíäà Íÿúÿôîâ Øèðàñëàíûí äà îëäó-
üóíó ãåéä åäèá. 1993-úö èëèí éàíâàðûíäà
Ìàéûëû Ùàäðóò ðàéîíóíóí Òóü êÿíäèíÿ àïà-
ðûá, àïðåë àéûíûí 4-äÿ éåíèäÿí Õàíêÿíäè
ùÿáñõàíàñûíà ãàéòàðûáëàð. Ãàéûäàíäàí ñîí-
ðà õîúàëûëàðû îðàäà ýþðìÿéèá. 



Najafova
Gulara
Ismayil gizi

Najafova Gulara Ismayil
gizi was born in Gazanzami vil-
lage of Jabrayil district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1936.
On the 24th of August, 1993
during the occupation of their
village Gazanzami by Arme-
nians, Gulara with her hus-

band Hajiyev Mahammadali Adil oglu went to
Chaytumash village of Gubadli district. On
the 30th of August, 1992 during the occupa-
tion of the same village by Armenians they
were taken hostages.

That information was taken by her
daughter Hajiyeva Adila Mahammadali gizi
who lived in Gazanzami village of Jabrayil
district (at present she lives in Sumgayit
town, 11th microdistrict, 2, app.51).

According to the information of Guliyev
Elmar Zahid oglu who released from
Armenian captivity (now he lives in Sumgayit
town, 42 quarter, app.7/47), he with Hajiyev
Mahammadali Adil oglu from Jabrayil district
was in Shusha prison from March to
November of 1993. But his wife Najafova
Gulara Ismayil gizi was kept in Khankandi
kindergarten.

Aliyev Famil Heydarali oglu who returned
from Armenian captivity (he lives in Baku,
Khatai district, R.Mammadov Street, 10,
app.43) wrote that Najafova Gulara Ismayil
gizi and her husband Hajiyev Mahammadali
Adil oglu were kept in Khankandi prison as
hostages.

According to the information of Jabrayil
district Department of Ministry of National
Security Shirinov, the representative of
Armenian side Edik (Yerevan tel: 24-77-17,
24-74-14) gave him by radio communication
a list of 19 Azerbaijani prisoners kept in Had-
rud town of Upper Garabagh in 1993. 14
prisoners were changed but the lives of fifth
were unknown. One of the rest of 5 men was
Gulara Najafova.
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Íÿúÿôîâà 
Ýöëàðÿ 

Èñìàéûë ãûçû

1936-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó-
íóí Ãàçàíçÿìè êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 24 àâãóñò 1993-úö
èëäÿ éàøàäûãëàðû Ãàçàíçÿìè
êÿíäè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èø-
üàë îëóíäóüó ö÷öí ùÿéàò éîë-
äàøû Ùàúûéåâ Ìÿùÿììÿäÿëè
Àäèë îüëó èëÿ Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíóíóí ×àéòóìàñ
êÿíäèíÿ ýÿëèá. 30 àâãóñò 1992-úè èëäÿ ùÿð
èêèñè ùÿìèí êÿíääÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû ãûçû-Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó Ãà-
çàíçÿìè êÿíä ñàêèíè, ùàçûðäà Ñóìãàéûò øÿ-
ùÿðè,11-úè ìèêðîðàéîí,åâ 2,ìÿíçèë 51-äÿ éà-
øàéàí Ùàúûéåâà Àäèëÿ Ìÿùÿììÿäÿëè ãûçû âå-
ðèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îëóíìóø, Ñóì-
ãàéûò øÿùÿðè,42-úè ìÿùÿëëÿ,åâ 7,ìÿíçèë 47-äÿ
éàøàéàí Ãóëèéåâ Åëìàð Çàùèä îüëóíóí äåäè-
éèíÿ ýþðÿ,1993-úö èëèí ìàðò àéûíäàí íîéàáð
àéûíà êèìè Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà Úÿáðàéûë ñà-
êèíè Ùàúûéåâ Ìÿùÿììÿäÿëè Àäèë îüëó èëÿ áèð-
ëèêäÿ îëóá. Îíóí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Íÿúÿôîâà
Ýöëàðÿ Èñìàéûë ãûçû èñÿ Õàíêÿíäè óøàã áàü-
÷àñûíäà ñàõàíûëûá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,
Õÿòàè ðàéîíó, Ð.Ìÿììÿäîâ êö÷ÿñè, åâ 10,
ìÿíçèë 43-äÿ éàøàéàí ßëèéåâ Ôàìèë Ùåéäÿðÿ-
ëè îüëó Õàíêÿíäè ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà Íÿúÿôîâà
Ýöëàðÿ Èñìàéûë ãûçûíû âÿ îíóí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû
Ùàúûéåâ Ìÿùÿììÿäÿëèíè ýþðäöéöíö éàçûá. 

Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ìèëëè Òÿùëöêÿ-
ñèçëèê Íàçèðëèéèíèí Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîí áþëìÿñèíèí
ìÿëóìàòûíà ýþðÿ, 1993-úö èëäÿ åðìÿíè òÿðÿ-
ôèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Åäèê (Éåðåâàí òåë:24-77-
17; 24-74-14) àäëû øÿõñ ðàäèîÿëàãÿ âàñèòÿñè-
ëÿ Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüûí Ùàäðóò øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõ-
ëàíûëàí 19 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðèí ñèéàùûñûíû âå-
ðèá. ßñèðëÿðèí 14 íÿôÿðè ñîíðàäàí äÿéèøäèðè-
ëèá. Ãàëàí 5 íÿôÿðäÿí áèðè Ýöëàðÿ Íÿúÿôîâà-
äûð. 



Narimanov
Elshad
Avaz oglu

Narimanov Elshad Avaz
oglu was born in Zangilan dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1967. In 1992 policeman Nari-
manov Elshad took part in
fights for Zangilan district. On
the 25th of October, 1993, he
with 6 policemen didn�t return

from fight for Derzili village of Jabrayil dis-
trict.

In 1993 Yusifov Farhad Umud oglu who
lived in Hamzali village of Gubadli district
and returned from Armenian captivity, saw
Narimanov Elshad and 6 policemen being
kept in occupied Police Department of Gafan
district. 

According to a statement of relatives of
policemen of Zangilan district Police Depart-
ment (Ministry of Internal Affairs of Azerbai-
jan Republic) who were kept as prisoners by
Armenians: Ismayilov Bahman Ali oglu,
Mammadov Fakhraddin Mahammad oglu,
Jafarova Gizilgul Imamqulu gizi, Pashayev
Aziz Shukur oglu and Gojayev Barat Ismayil
oglu, said that Yusifov Farhad Umud oglu
who lived in Gubadli district and returned
from Armenian captivity, that the head of
Police department of Gafan district Edik
showed 7 policemen from Zangilan district
taken prisoners and asked if he recognized
them. There was Narimanov Elshad among
those policemen.
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Íÿðèìàíîâ
Åëøàä

ßâÿç îüëó

1967-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Çÿíýèëàí ðàéî-
íóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. Ïîëèñ íÿ-
ôÿðè èøëÿìèø Íÿðèìàíîâ Åëøàä
1992-úè èëäÿí Çÿíýèëàí óüðóí-
äà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 25
îêòéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ Úÿáðàéûë
ðàéîíóíóí Äÿðçèëè êÿíäèíäÿ
ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿí 6 ïîëèñ ÿìÿêäàøû èëÿ áèðëèê-
äÿ ýåðè ãàéûòìàéûá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûäàí Ãóáàäëû ðà-
éîíó Ùÿìçÿëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Éóñèôîâ Ôÿðùàä
Óìóä îüëó 1993-úö èëèí ñîíóíäà Íÿðèìàíîâ
Åëøàäû 6 íÿôÿð ïîëèñ èø÷èñè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Ãàôàí
Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíäÿ ýþðöá. 

Åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø
Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Äàõèëè Èøëÿð Íàçèð-
ëèéèíèí Çÿíýèëàí Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíèí
ÿìÿêäàøëàðûíûí ãîùóìëàðû - Èñìàéûëîâ Áÿù-
ìÿí ßëè îüëóíóí,Ìÿììÿäîâ Ôÿõðÿääèí Ìÿ-
ùÿììÿä îüëóíóí,Úÿôÿðîâà Ãûçûëýöë Èìàìãó-
ëó ãûçûíûí, Ïàøàéåâ ßçèç Øöêöð îüëóíóí âÿ
Ãîúàéåâ Áàðàò Èñìàéûë îüëóíóí âåðäèêëÿðè
èçàùàòëàðäà ýþñòÿðèëèá êè,åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí
ãàéûòìûø Ãóáàäëû ðàéîí ñàêèíè Éóñèôîâ Ôÿð-
ùàä Óìóä îüëóíóí îíëàðà äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,Ãà-
ôàí Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíèí ðÿèñè Åäèê èñòèí-
òàã çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø 7 íÿôÿð Çÿíýè-
ëàí ïîëèñ ÿìÿêäàøûíû ýþñòÿðÿðÿê îíëàðäàí
ùàíñûíû òàíûäûüûíû ñîðóøóá. Ùÿìèí ïîëèñ èø÷è-
ëÿðèíèí àðàñûíäà Íÿðèìàíîâ Åëøàä äà îëóá. 



Nasibov
Habil
Ibrahim oglu

Nasibov Habil Ibrahim oglu
was born in 1971. He took part
in fights for Lachin district allot-
ted to Lankaran battalion. On
the 19th of October, 1992
Nasibov Habil didn�t return
from fight for Safiyan village of
Lachin district.

According to the information of his father
Nasibov Ibrahim Nasib oglu (he lives in
Naftalan town, I.Hasanzade Street, 10,
app.22), when he searched for his son he
met policeman of Police Department of
Gubadli district captain Mehdiyev in
November, 1992. Mehdiyev said that he con-
nected with the head of Gorus district Police
Department of Armenia and found out that
30 Azerbaijanis were taken prisoners by
Armenians. Nasirov Habil was between
those prisoners. The brother of missed
Robert Ambarsumovich called Nasibov
Ibrahim from Yerevan city and said that their
son was alive, kept together with 9
Azerbaijani prisoners and could change
them for Robert. Garibyan wasn�t found and
the change didn�t realize.

Habil�s front-line comrade Nazarov
Agshin Nejmi oglu (he lives in Baku, 8th km
settlement, B.Nuriyev Street, 51, app.60)
wrote a statement that at the same time they
were surrounded in Safiyan village of Lachin
district and taken prisoners. When Agshin
was in captivity, his mother went to Latvia
and found out from Azerbaijan society her
son and Habil were taken prisoners by
Armenians.
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Íÿñèáîâ
Ùàáèë

Èáðàùèì îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
Ëÿíêÿðàí áàòàëéîíó òÿðêèáèíäÿ
Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó óüðóíäà äþéöø-
ëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 19 îêòéàáð
1992-úè èëäÿ Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
Ñÿôèéàí êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþ-
éöøäÿí ýåðè ãàéûòìàéûá. 

Àòàñû - Íàôòàëàí øÿùÿðè, È.
Ùÿñÿíçàäÿ êö÷ÿñè,åâ 10,ìÿíçèë 22-äÿ éàøà-
éàí Íÿñèáîâ Èáðàùèì Íÿñèá îüëóíóí áèëäèðäè-
éèíÿ ýþðÿ,îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû èëÿ áàüëû 1992-úè
èëèí íîéàáð àéûíäà Ãóáàäëû Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþ-
áÿñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøû êàïèòàí Ìåùäèéåâëÿ ýþðö-
øöá. Ìåùäèéåâ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ýîðóñ Ðàéîí
Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíèí ðÿèñè Åäèêëÿ ÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã
ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿ 30 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðèí ñàõëàí-
äûüûíû þéðÿíèá. ßñèðëÿðèí àðàñûíäà Íÿñèáîâ
Ùàáèë äÿ îëóá. Ùÿìèí èëäÿ Íÿñèáîâ Èáðàùèìÿ
Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿí èòêèí äöøìöø Ãÿðèáéàí
Ðîáåðò Àìáàðñóìîâè÷èí ãàðäàøû çÿíý âóðà-
ðàã Ùàáèëèí ñàü îëäóüóíó, 9 àçÿðáàéúàíëû
ÿñèðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû âÿ îíëàðûí Ðî-
áåðòëÿ äÿéèøäèðèëÿ áèëÿúÿêëÿðèíè äåéèá. Ãÿðèá-
éàí òàïûëìàäûüû ö÷öí äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. 

Ùàáèëèí äþéöø éîëäàøû - åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèí-
äÿí ãàéûòìûø,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,8-úè êèëîìåòð ãÿñÿ-
áÿñè, Á. Íóðèéåâ êö÷ÿñè, åâ 51,ìÿíçèë 60-äà
éàøàéàí Íÿçÿðîâ Àãøèí Íÿúìè îüëó èçàùà-
òûíäà éàçûá êè,îíëàð åéíè âàõòäà Ëà÷ûí ðàéî-
íóíóí Ñÿôèéàí êÿíäèíäÿ ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíà-
ðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. Àãøèí ùÿëÿ ÿñèðëèêäÿ
îëàðêÿí àíàñû Ëàòâèéàéà ýåäèá,îðàäà Àçÿð-
áàéúàí úÿìèééÿòèíäÿí îüëóíóí âÿ Ùàáèëèí
åðìÿíè òÿðÿôèíäÿ ÿñèð ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 



Nasirov
Mammad
Mahammad oglu

Nasirov Mammad Maham-
mad oglu was born in Galay-
chilar village of Aghdam dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1939. On the 16th of June,
1993, during occupation of
their village by Armenians he
was taken hostage.     

According to the information of Tagiyev
Mammad Gachay oglu who lived in Garadag-
hli village of Khojavand district (he lives in
Machgara village of Beylagan district) and
engaged in change of prisoners and hos-
tages, Armenian Abo informed by radio com-
munication that Nasirov Mammad was taken
hostage and kept in Shusha prison.

The former commander of Aghdam self-
defense battalion Aliyev Agalar (he lives in
Baku, 2nd microdistrict, H.Aliyev Street, 1,
app.43) wrote a statement that Armenian rep-
resentative of prisoners Alexander Agasaryan
gave him a list of 72 Azerbaijani prisoners and
hostages in 1993. There was the name of
Nasirov Mammad in that list and it was shown
that he was kept in Shusha prison.

Nasirov
Omar
Malik oglu

Nasirov Omar Malik oglu
was born in Dagbiliji village of
Davachi district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1970. He joined
the front in 1993 while he was
on his last year of education in
Baku Supreme Military Com-
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Íÿñèðîâ
Ìÿììÿä

Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëó

1939-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Ãàëàé÷ûëàð êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 16 èéóí 1993-úö èëäÿ
éàøàäûãëàðû êÿíä åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí
ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

ßñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäè-
ðèëìÿñèíäÿ èøòèðàê åòìèø Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó
Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè, Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí
Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ
Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëóíóí ìÿëóìàòûíà ýþðÿ,
åðìÿíè ìèëëÿòèíäÿí îëàí Àáî àäëû øÿõñ ðà-
äèîÿëàãÿ âàñèòÿñè èëÿ Íÿñèðîâ Ìÿììÿäèí ýè-
ðîâ ýþòöðöëÿðÿê Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõ-
ëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Àüäàì þçöíöìöäàôèÿ áàòàëéîíóíóí ñà-
áèã êîìàíäèðè, Áàêû øÿùÿðè, 2-úè ìèêðîðàéîí,
Ù. ßëèéåâ êö÷ÿñè,åâ 1,ìÿíçèë 43-äÿ éàøàéàí
ßëèéåâ Àüàëàð Õàñàé îüëóíóí ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éà-
çûëûá êè,1993-úö èëäÿ úÿáùÿ áþëýÿñèíäÿ åðìÿ-
íè òÿðÿôèí ÿñèðëÿðëÿ èø öçðÿ íöìàéÿíäÿñè
Àëåêñàíäð Àüàñàðéàí îíà 72 àçÿðáàéúàíëû
ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâóí ñèéàùûñûíû âåðèá. Ùÿìèí ñèéà-
ùûäà Íÿñèðîâ Ìÿììÿäèí Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûí-
äà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Íÿñèðîâ
Þìÿð

Ìàëèê îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Äÿâÿ÷è ðàéîíó-
íóí Äàüáèëèúè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1993-úö èëèí îêòéàáð
àéûíäà Áàêû Àëè Ùÿðáè Öìóì-
ãîøóí Êîìàíäèðëÿð ìÿêòÿáè-
íèí ñîíóíúó êóðñóíäà îõóéàð-



mon Forces Commanders� School. Omar
served as a commander in a military unit in
Aghdara district. On 28th of January, 1994
during the fight in Devomarkh village of Agh-
dara he was wounded and taken prisoner by
Armenians.

According to the information of Huseynov
Akbar Huseyn oglu who lived in  Alar village
of Jalilabad district and released from
Armenian captivity, he was kept in Shusha
prison with Omar and another officer for
about 5-6 days in 1994. Armenians hid those
officers from ICRC and put them to tortures.
Afterwards they were taken to unknown
direction.

Nasirova
(Budko) Tatyana
Dmitriyevna

Nasirova (Budko) Tatyana
Dmitriyevna was born in Sankt-
Peterburg city of RF in 1955. In
1974 she married with Nasirov
Ramiz Heydar oglu who lived in
Goranboy district of Azerbaijan
Republic and they lived in
Khojali town. On the 26th of

February, 1992 during the day of Khojali�s
occupation by Armenian armed forces, she
left the territory with the members of family
and with a group of 15-20 men they went in
direction of Aghdam-Gulabli. They passed
through the Gargar river and then they didn�t
see Tatyana in a distance of 500 m. 

That information was given by her husband
Nasirov Ramiz Heydar oglu (he lives in Baku,
Narimanov district, Hasanoglu Street, 21,
app.51). According to his words, he was worry
when he didn�t see Tatyana. He returned back
with his brother Kamran. They spent the night
outskirts of the town, couldn�t find her.

Her daughter Nasirova Elmira Ramiz gizi
who lived in Khojali town (she lives in Baku,
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êÿí úÿáùÿéÿ ýåäèá. Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíäà éåð-
ëÿøÿí ùÿðáè ùèññÿíèí áþëöê êîìàíäèðè âÿçèôÿ-
ñèíäÿ õèäìÿò åäèá. 1994-úö èë éàíâàð àéûíûí
28-äÿ ùÿìèí ðàéîíóí Äåâîìàðõ êÿíäèíäÿ
ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Úÿëèëàáàä
ðàéîíó Àëàð êÿíä ñàêèíè Ùöñåéíîâ ßêáÿð
Ùöñåéí îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,
1994-úö èëäÿ Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà Þìÿð âÿ
áàøãà áèð çàáèòëÿ 5-6 ýöí áèðëèêäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá-
ëàð. Åðìÿíèëÿð ùÿð èêè çàáèòè Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûð-
ìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíäÿí ýèçëÿäèá, îíëàðà èø-
ýÿíúÿëÿð âåðèðìèøëÿð. Ñîíðàäàí ùÿðá÷èëÿðè
íàìÿëóì éåðÿ àïàðûáëàð. 

Íÿñèðîâà
(Áóäêî) Òàòéàíà 

Äìèòðèéåâíà

1955-úè èëäÿ Ðóñèéà Ôåäå-
ðàñèéàñûíûí Ñàíêò-Ïåòåðáóðã
øÿùÿðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1974-
úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëè-
êàñûíûí Ýîðàíáîé ðàéîí ñàêèíè
Íÿñèðîâ Ðàìèç Ùåéäÿð îüëó èëÿ
àèëÿ ãóðóá, Õîúàëû øÿùÿðèíäÿ
éàøàéûá. 26 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ
àèëÿ öçâëÿðè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿðàçèíè òÿðê åäèá,15-
20 íÿôÿðëÿ Àüäàì-Ýöëàáëû èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ ùÿ-
ðÿêÿò åäèáëÿð. Ãàðãàð ÷àéûíû êå÷èá,500 ìåò-
ðÿ ãÿäÿð èðÿëèëÿäèêäÿí ñîíðà Òàòéàíàíû ýþð-
ìÿéèáëÿð. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,
Íÿðèìàíîâ ðàéîíó,Ùÿñÿíîüëó êö÷ÿñè,åâ 21,
ìÿíçèë 51-äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Íÿñèðîâ Ðàìèç
Ùåéäÿð îüëó âåðèá. Îíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,Òàò-
éàíàíû ýþðìÿäèêäÿ íàðàùàò îëóá, ãàðäàøû
Êàìðàíëà áèðëèêäÿ ýåðè ãàéûäûá,Õîúàëûíûí êÿ-
íàðûíäà ýåúÿëÿñÿ äÿ,îíó òàïà áèëìÿéèá. 

Ãûçû-Õîúàëû ñàêèíè, Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Íÿðèìà-
íîâ ðàéîíó,Ùÿñÿíîüëó êö÷ÿñè, åâ 21,ìÿíçèë
51-äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Íÿñèðîâà Åëìèðà Ðàìèç
ãûçû èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè èøüàë



Narimanov district, Hasanoglu Street, 21,
app.51) wrote a statement that during the
occupation of Khojali town, she with her
mother, father and grandfather Budko
Dmitriy Nikolayevich went with panic-stricken
stream of people. Elmira and others passed
through the river and then she saw neither
her mother nor her grandfather. Later
refugees coming behind said that Tatyana
and her father were taken hostages.

Nazarov
Fazil
Garash oglu

Nazarov Fazil Garash
oglu was born in Mardanli
village of Gubadli district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1945.
He was the director of the
school in the same district. 

On the 30th of August,
1993 during the day of

Gubadli district�s occupation by
Armenians, Fazil went to Beylagan to
remove his family and things. When he
returned by his private green car «VAZ-
21011» (public plate-number 67-82) and 2
trucks he was taken hostage on the terri-
tory of his village. The drivers of trucks
saw Fazil. He was taken hostage but they
could come back.

According to the information of his son
Nazarov Hasan Fazil oglu who lived in
Mardanli village of Gubadli district (at
present he lives in Baku, Sh.Azizbeyov
Street, 203, app.23), his father was taken
hostage and sent to Khojavand district.
His villagers were with him. His another
other villager Khavar said that Fazil was
gotten on the red car «Jiguli» and taken to
unknown direction.

The husband of his sister Imanov
Alkhan Mahammad oglu (he lives in the
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îëóíàí çàìàí î, àòàñû èëÿ, àíàñû èñÿ áàáàñû
Áóäêî Äìèòðèé Íèêîëàéåâè÷ëÿ áèðëèêäÿ âàùè-
ìÿéÿ äöøìöø èíñàí àõûíû èëÿ ùÿðÿêÿò åäèá.
Åëìèðàýèë ÷àéû êå÷ÿíäÿí áèð ãÿäÿð ñîíðà
àíàñû èëÿ áàáàñûíû ýþðìÿéèáëÿð. Áèð ìöääÿò
ñîíðà àðõàäàí ýÿëÿí ñàêèíëÿð åðìÿíèëÿðèí
Òàòéàíàíû àòàñû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðäöê-
ëÿðèíè äåéèáëÿð. 

Íÿçÿðîâ
Ôàçèë

Ãàðàø îüëó

1948-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó-
íóí Ìÿðäàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Ùÿìèí êÿíääÿ éåðëÿøÿí
ìÿêòÿáäÿ äèðåêòîð âÿçèôÿñèí-
äÿ èøëÿéèá. 

30 àâãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ
Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí àèëÿñèíè êþ÷öðòìÿê
ö÷öí Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíà ýåäèá,2 éöê ìàøû-
íû èëÿ ãàéûäàðêÿí éàøûë ðÿíýëè ÂÀÇ-21011
ìàðêàëû 67-82 ÀÃÑ äþâëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû
øÿõñè àâòîìàøûíäà éàøàäûüû êÿíäèí ýèðÿúÿ-
éèíäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. Éöê ìàøûíëàðûíûí ñö-
ðöúöëÿðè îíóí òóòóëäóüóíó ýþðöá ýåðè ãàéûò-
ìàüà èìêàí òàïûáëàð. 

Îüëó-Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó Ìÿðäàíëû êÿíä ñà-
êèíè, Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ø.ßçèçáÿéîâ êö÷ÿñè 203,
ìÿíçèë 23-äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Íÿçÿðîâ Ùÿñÿí
Ôàçèë îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, àòàñû
ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá, Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíà àïàðû-
ëûá. Îíóí ñàõëàíäûüû éåðäÿ ùÿìêÿíäëèëÿðè äÿ
îëóá. Ùÿìêÿíäëèñè Õàâÿð àäëû ãàäûí îíà åð-
ìÿíèëÿðèí Ôàçèë ìöÿëëèìè ãûðìûçû ðÿíýëè «Æèãó-
ëè» ìàðêàëû àâòîìàøûíà ìèíäèðèá íàìÿëóì èñ-
òèãàìÿòÿ àïàðäûãëàðûíû äåéèá. 

Áàúûñûíûí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, 7-úè
ìèêðîðàéîíäà éåðëÿøÿí Ñëàâéàí Óíèâåðñèòå-
òèíèí 4 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíûí 48-úè îòàüûíäà



hostel „ 4, room 48 of Slavyan University
in Baku, 7th microdistrict) wrote a state-
ment that Fazil rang him up on the 19th
October, 1993 and informed that Yusifov
Karam Huseyn oglu, Mammadov Shamil
Suleyman oglu, Mammadova Binish
Rasul gizi, Rustamov Bayram Huseyn
oglu, Aliyev Mehman Valish oglu were
kept in Khojavand district. According to
Fazil�s words, they were registered offi-
cially in Yerevan on the 18th of October
and Armenians wanted to change them.
They  wanted to change him for a major
kept by Azerbaijanis. That information he
gave by the phone.

According to the words of his villager
Ahmedova Khavar Khanlar gizi (she lives
in military town in Mushvigabad settle-
ment), during the occupation of their vil-
lage by Armenians she went to bring the
cattle. When she returned, she saw
nobody. Then Khavar reached Ashagi
Mollu village, she met Fazil. Fazil with
Khavar went to Khanlig village. Armenian
took them to the upper side of the same
village. There were Azerbaijani hostages.
Fazil said that they were from
Muradkhanli village. At that moment a red
car was comming. Armenians got on the
car Fazil and took to unknown direction.
The skirmish has begun. Khavar was
wounded in leg and lost her concession.
When she woke up she saw nobody.
Khavar went down of Khanlig village and
met Azerbaijani military men. She didn�t
see Fazil any more.

Garashov Telman Ismayil oglu who
run from Armenian captivity and lived in
Hamzali village of Gubadli district wrote a
statement that during the day of their dis-
trict�s occupation, he was taken hostage.
He was kept in Shotlanli village of Gubadli
district with the director of school Nazarov
Fazil and Rus Ahmed from Chaytumas vil-
lage for a week. Armenians kept them
without food and water. They were beaten
with hammer, stick and back side of

Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí Release us from captivity

484

ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Èìàíîâ Àëõàí Ìÿùÿììÿä îü-
ëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,19 îêòéàáð 1993-úö èë-
äÿ Ôàçèë îíëàðà çÿíý âóðàðàã îíó, Éóñèôîâ
Êÿðÿì Ùöñåéí îüëó, Ìÿììÿäîâ Øÿìèë Ñö-
ëåéìàí îüëó, Ìÿììÿäîâà Áèíèø Ðÿñóë ãûçû,
Ðöñòÿìîâ Áàéðàì Ùöñåéí îüëó,ßëèéåâ Ìåù-
ìàí Âÿëèø îüëó èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Õîúàâÿíä ðàéî-
íó ÿðàçèñèíäÿ ñàõëàäûãëàðûíû áèëäèðèá. Ôàçèëèí
äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,18 îêòéàáðäà Éåðåâàí øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿí ýÿëèá îíëàðû ãåéäèééàòà ýþòöðöá,äþâ-
ëÿò ñÿâèééÿñèíäÿ äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿéèáëÿð. Åðìÿ-
íèëÿð îíó ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí ìàéîð ðöò-
áÿëè çàáèòëÿ äÿéèøìÿéè òÿêëèô åäèá. Áöòöí áó
ìÿëóìàòëàðû î,òåëåôîíëà âåðèá. 

Ùÿìêÿíäëèñè-Ìöøâèãàáàä ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ
éåðëÿøÿí ùÿðáè øÿùÿðúèêäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
ßùìÿäîâà Õàâÿð Õàíëàð ãûçûíûí äåäèéèíÿ
ýþðÿ, î, øÿõñè ìàë-ãàðàñûíû ýÿòèðìÿéÿ ýåäÿí
çàìàí åðìÿíèëÿð êÿíäè èøüàë åäèá. Ãàéûäàí-
äà êÿíääÿ ùå÷ êèìè ýþðìÿéèá. Àøàüû Ìîëëó
êÿíäèíÿ ÷àòàíäà Ôàçèë ìöÿëëèìëÿ ðàñòëàøûá.
Ôàçèë îíó øÿõñè àâòîìàøûíäà þçö èëÿ Õàíëûã
êÿíäèíÿ ýÿòèðèá. Ñàããàëëû åðìÿíè éàðàãëûëàðû
îíëàðû òóòóá, êÿíäèí éóõàðû ùèññÿñèíäÿêè õûð-
ìàíà ýÿòèðèáëÿð. Õûðìàíäà îíëàðäàí áàøãà
äà àçÿðáàéúàíëû ýèðîâëàð îëóá. Ôàçèë îíëàðûí
Ìóðàäõàíëû êÿíä ñàêèíëÿðè îëäóãëàðûíû äåéèá.
Ùÿìèí âàõò îðàéà ãûðìûçû ðÿíýëè áèð ìàøûí
éàõûíëàøûá. Åðìÿíèëÿð Ôàçèëè ìàøûíà îòóðäà-
ðàã íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. Àòûøìà
áàøëàéûá. Õàâÿð àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàíûá,ùóøóíó
èòèðèá. Àéûëàíäà éàíûíäà ùå÷ êèìè ýþðìÿéèá.
Õàíëûã êÿíäè èëÿ àøàüû ýÿëèá, àçÿðáàéúàíëû
ùÿðá÷èëÿðëÿ ðàñòëàøûá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãà÷ìûø Ãóáàäëû ðà-
éîíó Ùÿìçÿëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Ãàðàøîâ Òåëìàí
Èñìàéûë îüëó èçàùàòûíäà áèëäèðèá êè,éàøàäûãëà-
ðû ðàéîí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá.
Áèð ùÿôòÿ Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíóíóí Øîòëàíëû êÿí-
äèíäÿ, òþâëÿäÿ Ìÿðäàíëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,ìÿêòÿá
äèðåêòîðó Íÿçÿðîâ Ôàçèë âÿ ×àéòóìàñ êÿíä
ñàêèíè Ðóñ ßùìÿä äåéèëÿí øÿõñëÿ áèðëèêäÿ
ñàõëàíûëûá. Ùÿìèí ìöääÿòäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð îíëà-
ðû àú-ñóñóç ñàõëàéûá,ýöíäÿ àçû 3 äÿôÿ äÿéÿ-
íÿê, àüàú âÿ àâòîìàòûí ãóíäàüû èëÿ äþéöá,
àüûð èøýÿíúÿëÿð âåðèáëÿð. Ñîíóíúó ýöí Ôàçèë-
ëÿ ßùìÿäè ùóøëàðûíû èòèðÿíÿ ãÿäÿð äþéöáëÿð.



automat for 3 times and put them to tor-
tures by Armenians. Last time Fazil and
Ahmed were beaten till they lost the con-
cessions. Telman had to be killed at the
grave by the order of high ranked Arme-
nian military woman whose son died at
the fight. At that moment Telman could
save himself and ran away. Rus Ahmed
and Fazil stayed at Armenians.

His uncle�s son Nazarov Bayram Ma-
hammad oglu (he lives in Baku, Sh.Aziz-
beyov Street, 203, app.23) wrote a sta-
tement that his villagers who returned
from Armenian captivity on the 19th of
August, 1994 informed that Fazil was kept
in Shusha regiment secretly.

Nazarov
Ismayil
Mehyaddin oglu

Nazarov Ismayil Mehyad-
din oglu was born in Gazyan
village of Ujar district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1950. Se-
nior lieutenant Nazarov Is-
mayil was called up for mili-
tary service by the Military
Registration and Enlistment

Office of Ujar district. Ismayil took part in
fights in Fuzuli district. On the 2nd of
October, 1992 during the fight for Amrallar
village of Fuzuli district Ismayil with 2 front-
line comrades was taken prisoner.

That information was given by his wife
Nazarova Beyim Mirfazil gizi who lived in
Garaybeyli village of Ujar district. When
she searched for her husband, residents
of Amrallar village said that 6 officers
including Nazarov fought and Armenians
landed by the helicopter at the territory.
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Òåëìàíû èñÿ éöêñÿê ðöòáÿëè,ùÿðá÷è åðìÿíè ãà-
äûíûí ýþñòÿðèøè èëÿ äþéöø çàìàíû ùÿëàê îëìóø
îüëóíóí ãÿáðèíèí öñòöíäÿ áàøûíû êÿñìÿê
ö÷öí ìöëêè áèð åðìÿíèéÿ âåðèáëÿð. Åëÿ ùÿìèí
âàõò àòûëàí ãðàä ìÿðìèñè îðàéà äöøöá,ãàðû-
øûãëûãäàí èñòèôàäÿ åäÿí Òåëìàí ãà÷à áèëèá.
Ôàçèë ìöÿëëèìëÿ Ðóñ ßùìÿä èñÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí
ÿëèíäÿ ãàëûáëàð. 

ßìèñè îüëó-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ø.ßçèçáÿéîâ êö-
÷ÿñè 203,ìÿíçèë 23-äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Íÿçÿ-
ðîâ Áàéðàì Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éà-
çûá êè, 19 àâãóñò 1994-úö èëäÿ ýèðîâëóãäàí
àçàä îëìóø ùÿìéåðëèëÿðè îíà Ôàçèëè Øóøà øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿêè åðìÿíè àëàéûíäà ýèçëè ñàõëàäûãëàðû-
íû áèëäèðèá. 

Íÿçÿðîâ
Èñìàéûë

Ìÿùéÿääèí îüëó

1950-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Óúàð ðàéîíó
Ãÿçéàí êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Áàø ëåéòåíàíò Íÿçÿðîâ
Èñìàéûë Óúàð Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êî-
ìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Ôöçóëè ðàéî-
íóíäà ýåäÿí äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòè-
ðàê åäèá. 2 îêòéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðà-
éîíóíóí ßìðàëëàð êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ 2
äþéöø éîëäàøû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Óúàð ðàéîíó Ýÿðàéáÿéëè
êÿíä ñàêèíè Íÿçÿðîâà Áÿéèì Ìèðôàçèë ãûçû
áèëäèðèá êè,Èñìàéûëûí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû ßìðàëëàð
êÿíä ñàêèíëÿðè Íÿçÿðîâ äà äàõèë îëìàãëà 6
çàáèòèí äþéöøäöéö ÿðàçèéÿ åðìÿíè âåðòîëéî-
òóíóí åíäèéèíèí øàùèäè îëäóãëàðûíû äåéèäëÿð.
Îíëàðûí áèëäèðäèêëÿðèíÿ ýþðÿ, åðìÿíèëÿð 3 äþ-
éöø÷öíö þëäöðöá, 3-íö èñÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöáëÿð.
Ùÿìèí ÿðàçèäÿ ãàëàí 3 ìåéèò áàøãà øÿõñëÿ-



Armenians killed 3 fighters and others
were taken prisoners. Ismayil�s corpse
wasn�t found on the same territory.

According to the information of
Eyvazov Firaddin Ali oglu who was the
chief deputy of Executive Power of Fuzuli
district during 1992-1993 (he lives in hos-
tel „ 4, room 205 of AMU in Baku), he
was engaged in registration of prisoners
and hostages from 1992 to 1993. Firaddin
got information that Ismayil was taken
prisoner and kept in Khankandi.

Nazarov
Gahraman
Tarverdi oglu

Nazarov Gahraman Tar-
verdi oglu was born in Jorat
settlement of Sumgayit town of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1973.
On the 20th of April, 1993 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Sumgayit

town and then he was sent to Terter district.
On the 30th of January, 1994 during the fight
in Godekburun village of Aghdara district
Aliyev Mastali Ikhtiyar oglu, Karimov Rasim
Gazanfar oglu, Nazarov Zaur Salamat oglu,
were taken prisoners together.

According to the information of his father
Nazarov Tarverdi Ahliman oglu (he lives in
Sumgayit, Jorat settlement, 413), the father
of Aliyev Mastali Ikhtiyar oglu � Aliyev
Ikhtiyar Farrukh oglu who lived in Zangilan
district (now he lives in Baku, Aga Ney-
matulla Street, 69) and the father of Karimov
Rasim Gazanfar oglu � Karimov Gazanfar
Shirmammad oglu (he lives in Narimanov
district, Habil Mirzeyev Street, quarter, 3,
app.12), Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who
lived in Garadaghli village of Khojavand dis-
trict (now he lives in Machgara village of
Beylagan district) got a list from Armenian
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ðÿ àèä îëóá. Èñìàéûëû åðìÿíèëÿð äèýÿð äþéöø-
÷öëÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöáëÿð. 

1992-1993-úö èëëÿðäÿ Ôöçóëè Ðàéîí Èúðà
Ùàêèìèééÿòè áàø÷ûñûíûí ìöàâèíè èøëÿìèø,Áàêû
øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí Àçÿðáàéúàí Òèáá Óíè-
âåðñèòåòèíèí 4 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíûí 205-úè
îòàüûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Åéâàçîâ Ôèðÿääèí
ßëè îüëó áèëäèðèð êè,1992-úè èëäÿí 1993-úö èëÿ
êèìè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëìöø âÿòÿíäàøëàðûí
ãåéäèééàòû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëóá. Îíà âåðèëÿí ìÿ-
ëóìàòà ýþðÿ, Èñìàéûë ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá âÿ Õàí-
êÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Íÿçÿðîâ
Ãÿùðÿìàí

Òàðâåðäè îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè-
íèí Úîðàò ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 20 àïðåë 1993-úö èëäÿ
Ñóìãàéûò Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿ-
òÿ ÷àüûðûëûá, Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíóíà
ýþíäÿðèëèá. 30 éàíâàð 1994-úö
èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ýþäÿêáóðóí êÿíäèí-
äÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ ßëèéåâ Ìÿñòÿëè Èõòèéàð
îüëó,Êÿðèìîâ Ðàñèì Ãÿçÿíôÿð îüëó,Íÿçÿðîâ
Çàóð Ñàëàìàò îüëó èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðö-
ëöá. 

Àòàñû-Úîðàò ãÿñÿáÿñè,åâ 413-äÿ éàøàéàí
Íÿçÿðîâ Òàðâåðäè ßùëèìàí îüëóíóí, ßëèéåâ
Ìÿñòÿëèíèí àòàñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Àüà Íåìÿòóëëà
êö÷ÿñè 69-äà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Çÿíýèëàí ñàêèíè
ßëèéåâ Èõòèéàð Ôÿððóõ îüëóíóí,Êÿðèìîâ Ðàñè-
ìèí àòàñû-Íÿðèìàíîâ ðàéîíó,Ùàáèë Ìèðçÿéåâ
êö÷ÿñè, äàëàí 3, åâ 12-äÿ éàøàéàí Êÿðèìîâ
Ãÿçÿíôÿð Øèðìÿììÿä îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëó-
ìàòà ýþðÿ,Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä
ñàêèíè,ùàçûðäà Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà
êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä
Ãà÷àé îüëóíóí åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøû
Àáîäàí àëäûüû ñèéàùûäà îíëàðûí þâëàäëàðûíûí
Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. Âà-



policeman Abo and it was shown that their
children were kept in Upper Garabagh. Ar-
menians demanded Armenian prisoners for
each Azerbaijani prisoner from their parents
to release their children. It was impossible to
carry out Armenian�s demands.

Nazarov
Zaur
Salamat oglu

Nazarov Zaur Salamat oglu
was born in 1975. He was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Sumgayit
town.  On the 30th of January,
1994 during the fight for
Godekburun village of Aghdara

district Aliyev Mastali Ikhtiyar oglu, Karimov
Rasim Gazanfar oglu, Nazarov Gahraman
Tarverdi oglu were taken prisoners.

According to the information of his father
Nazarov Salamat (he lives in Sumgayit, 13th
microdistrict, 5, app.32), the father of Naza-
rov Gahraman Tarverdi oglu - Nazarov Tar-
verdi Ahliman oglu (he lives in Sumgayit,
Jorat settlement, 413), the father of Aliyev
Mastali Ikhtiyar oglu � Aliyev Ikhtiyar Farrukh
oglu who lived in Zangilan district (now he
lives in Baku, Aga Neymatulla Street, 69)
and the father of Karimov Rasim Gazanfar
oglu � Karimov Gazanfar Shirmammad oglu
(he lives in Narimanov district, Habil Mirze-
yev Street, guarter, 3, app.12), Tagiyev
Mammad Gachay oglu who lived in Gara-
daghli village of Khojavand district (now he
lives in Machgara village of Beylagan dis-
trict), got a list  from Armenian policeman
Abo and it was shown that their sons were
kept in Upper Garabagh. Armenians deman-
ded Armenian prisoners for each Azerbaijani
prisoner from their parents to release them
Azerbaijani side couldn�t find Armenian pris-
oner and the change didn�t realize.
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ëèäåéíëÿðäÿí þâëàäëàðûíû àçàä åòìÿê ö÷öí
îíëàðûí ñàéû ãÿäÿð åðìÿíè ÿñèðè òÿëÿá åäèáëÿð.
Åðìÿíèëÿðèí òÿëÿáèíè éåðèíÿ éåòèðìÿê ìöìêöí
îëìàéûá. 

Íÿçÿðîâ
Çàóð

Ñàëàìàò îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Ñóìãàéûò øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. Ñóìãà-
éûò Øÿùÿð Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüû-
ðûëûá. 30 éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ
Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ýþäÿêáó-
ðóí êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ
ßëèéåâ Ìÿñòÿëè Èõòèéàð îüëó,Êÿ-
ðèìîâ Ðàñèì Ãÿçÿíôÿð îüëó, Íÿçÿðîâ
Ãÿùðÿìàí Òàðâåðäè îüëó èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Úîðàò ãÿñÿáÿñè,åâ 413-äÿ éàøàéàí
Íÿçÿðîâ Òàðâåðäè ßùëèìàí îüëóíóí, ßëèéåâ
Ìÿñòÿëèíèí àòàñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Àüà Íåìÿòóëëà
êö÷ÿñè 69-äà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Çÿíýèëàí ñàêèíè
ßëèéåâ Èõòèéàð Ôÿððóõ îüëóíóí,Êÿðèìîâ Ðàñè-
ìèí àòàñû-Íÿðèìàíîâ ðàéîíó Ùàáèë Ìèðçÿéåâ
êö÷ÿñè, äàëàí 3, åâ 12-äÿ éàøàéàí Êÿðèìîâ
Ãÿçÿíôÿð Øèðìÿììÿä îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëó-
ìàòà ýþðÿ,Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä
ñàêèíè,Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèí-
äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé
îüëóíóí åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøû Àáîäàí
àëäûüû ñèéàùûäà îíëàðûí îüëàíëàðûíûí Äàüëûã
Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. Âàëèäåéí-
ëÿðäÿí þâëàäëàðûíû àçàä åòìÿê ö÷öí îíëàðûí
ñàéû ãÿäÿð åðìÿíè ÿñèðè òÿëÿá åäèáëÿð. Àçÿð-
áàéúàí òÿðÿôäÿ åðìÿíè ÿñèðè îëìàäûüû ö÷öí
äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. 



Niftaliyev
Ali
Rahman oglu

Niftaliyev Ali Rahman oglu
was born in Minjivan village of
Zangilan district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1973. He took part
in fights for Zangilan. On the
23rd of August, 1993 during
the fight in Jabrayil district he
was taken prisoner. 

According to information of his mother
Mammadova Gamar Jafar gizi who lived in
Minjivan village of Zangilan district (she lives
in the hostel of Azerbaijan State Oil
Academy in Baku), he was wounded in his
leg and taken prisoner by Armenians with
other 10 soldiers and his commander Aliyev
Valeh on the on 23rd of August, 1993.
Mammadova Gamar said that Ali took part in
several heavy battles and was wounded sev-
eral times and in spite of that he returned to
the front again.

Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who lived
in Garadaghli village of Khojavand district
(he lives in Machgara village of Beylagan
district) got a list of Azerbaijani prisoners and
hostages from Armenian policeman Albert
Voskanyan. There was the name of
Niftaliyev Ali in the list. It was shown that he
was kept in Upper Garabagh.
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Íèôòÿëèéåâ
ßëè

Ðÿùìàí îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíó-
íóí Ìèíúèâàí êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. Çÿíýèëàí óüðóíäà
äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 23
àâãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ Úÿáðàéûë
ðàéîíóíäà ýåäÿí äþéöø çà-
ìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àíàñû - Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíó Ìèíúèâàí êÿíä
ñàêèíè, Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Àçÿðáàéúàí Äþâëÿò Íåôò
Àêàäåìèéàñûíûí éàòàãõàíàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàø-
ìûø Ìÿììÿäîâà Ãÿìÿð Úÿôÿð ãûçûíûí âåð-
äèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,îüëó 23 àâãóñò 1993-úö
èëäÿ Úÿáðàéûë øÿùÿðèíäÿ, êîìàíäèðè ßëèéåâ
Âàëåùèí éàíûíäà áóäóíäàí àüûð éàðàëàíûá âÿ
10 íÿôÿð çÿíýèëàíëû äþéöø÷ö èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. Ìÿììÿäîâà Ãÿìÿð îíó äà ãåéä
åäèá êè,ßëè õèäìÿò åòäèéè 1 èë 3 àé ÿðçèíäÿ 6
äÿôÿ àüûð äþéöøäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá,äÿôÿëÿðëÿ éà-
ðàëàíûá, áóíà áàõìàéàðàã éåíèäÿí úÿáùÿéÿ
ãàéûäûá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îü-
ëóíóí 1993-úö èëäÿ åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿêäà-
øû Àëáåðò Âîñêàíéàíäàí àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû
ÿñèðëÿðèí ñèéàùûñûíäà Íèôòÿëèéåâ ßëèíèí äÿ àäû
îëóá. Îíóí Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíäûüû
ýþñòÿðèëèá. 



Novruzov
Eynur
Chapay oglu

Novruzov Eynur Chapay
oglu was born in Zangilan town
in 1970. In March of 1993 he
voluntarily joined the army. On
the 23rd of August, 1993 dur-
ing occupation of Jabrayil dis-
trict Eynur with 11 fighters was
taken prisoner. 

When his father Novruzov Chapay
Amirkhan oglu who lived in Zangilan (at pres-
ent he lives in Sumgayit town, 41 quarter,
hostel „ 61) searched for Eynur, the com-
mander of military unit where his son served
and the head of Executive Power of Zangilan
district I.Huseynov informed that he was
alive and kept in Hadrud district.

According to the words of former head of
Executive Power of Zangilan district Husey-
nov Ilham Jabbar oglu (he lives in Yeni
Yasamal massif «AB», app.141/27) during
the day of occupation of Jabrayil district
wounded Eynur was taken prisoner.

Novruzov
Faig
Huseyn oglu

Novruzov Faig Huseyn
oglu was born in Ordubad
town of the Nakhchivan Auto-
nomous Republic of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1975. On
12th of April, 1993 he was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and

Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí Release us from captivity

489

Íîâðóçîâ
Åéíóð

×àïàé îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Çÿíýèëàí øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1993-úö
èëèí ìàðò àéûíäà êþíöëëö îëàðàã
îðäóéà éàçûëûá. 23 àâãóñò
1993-úö èëäÿ Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó
èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí 11 äþéöø÷ö
èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû- Çÿíýèëàí ñàêèíè,
Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè, 41-úè ìÿùÿëëÿ, 61 ñàéëû éà-
òàãõàíàäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Íîâðóçîâ ×àïàé
ßìèðõàí îüëó Åéíóðóí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë
îëàí çàìàí îüëóíóí õèäìÿò åòäèéè ùÿðáè ùèñ-
ñÿíèí êîìàíäèðè âÿ Çÿíýèëàí Ðàéîí Èúðà Ùà-
êèìèééÿòèíèí ñàáèã áàø÷ûñû È.Ùöñåéíîâ îíóí
ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ Ùàäðóò ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàí-
äûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Çÿíýèëàí Ðàéîí Èúðà Ùàêèìèééÿòèíèí ñà-
áèã áàø÷ûñû, Éåíè Éàñàìàë «ÀÁ» éàøàéûø
ìàññèâè, åâ 141, ìÿíçèë 27-äÿ éàøàéàí Ùö-
ñåéíîâ Èëùàì Úàááàð îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþ-
ðÿ,Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí Íîâðó-
çîâ Åéíóð éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Íîâðóçîâ
Ôàèã

Ùöñåéí îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Íàõ÷ûâàí Ìóõòàð
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Îðäóáàä øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 12 àïðåë
1993-úö èëäÿ Îðäóáàä øÿùÿð
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá âÿ Ôö-
çóëè ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. Ôö-



Enlistment Office of Ordubad town and sent
to Fuzuli district. During fights for Fuzuli dis-
trict he served as a tank driver. On the 26th
of January, 1994 during the fight for
Abdurahmanli village of Fuzuli district his
tank (T-72) was destroyed and he was taken
prisoner.

According to a statement of his father
Novruzov Huseyn Camil oglu (he lives
Ordubad town, Rafiyev Street, 32/33), when
he searched for his son he was told by Faig�s
front-line comrades during the fight for
Abdurahmanli village of Fuzuli district his
tank (T-72) was destroyed and he was taken
prisoner on the on the 26th of January, 1994. 

Novruzov
Niyaz
Ilyas oglu

Novruzov Niyaz Ilyas oglu
was born in Veysalli village of
Goranboy district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1970. On the 10th
of October, 1992 he was called
up for military service by the
Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Goranboy

district. Niyaz took part in fights for Aghdara.
On the 17th of December, 1992 during the
fight for village of Vang of Agdara district, he
was taken prisoner with another 11 soldiers. 

His brother Novruzov Niyazi Ilyas oglu
who lived in Veysalli village of Goranboy dis-
trict wtote a statement he was told by Niyaz�s
front-line comrades that he was taken pris-
oner by Armenians. 

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district got a
list of Azerbaijani prisoners and hostages
from Armenian Alaverdiyan Shamir (tele-
phone in Yerevan: 48 � 67 � 93) in Tbilisi.
There was the name of Novrusov Niyaz in
the list. It was shown that he was kept in
Spitak of Armenia.
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çóëè äþéöøëÿðèíäÿ òàíê ñöðöúöñö êèìè õèäìÿò
åäèá. 26 éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó-
íóí ßáäöðÿùìàíëû êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ
èäàðÿ åòäèéè Ò-72 ìàðêàëû òàíê åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí âóðóëóá,þçö èñÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû - Îðäóáàä øÿùÿðè Ðÿôèéåâ êö÷ÿñè,
åâ 32,ìÿíçèë 33-äÿ éàøàéàí Íîâðóçîâ Ùö-
ñåéí Úÿìèë îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,îüëóíóí
àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí çàìàí äþéöø éîë-
äàøëàðû îíà Ôàèãèí 26 éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ
Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí ßáäöðÿùìàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ
èäàðÿ åòäèéè Ò-72 ìàðêàëû òàíêäà âóðóëàðàã
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö áèëäèðèáëÿð. 

Íîâðóçîâ
Íèéàç

Èëéàñ îüëó

1970- úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ýîðàíáîé ðàéî-
íóíóí Âåéñÿëëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 10 îêòéàáð 1992-úè
èëäÿ Ýîðàíáîé Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Àüäÿðÿ óü-
ðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá.
17-äåêàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí
Âÿíý êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû 11
ùÿðá÷è èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû - Ýîðàíáîé ðàéîíó Âåéñÿëëè
êÿíä ñàêèíè Íîâðóçîâ Íèéàçè Èëéàñ îüëó èçà-
ùàòûíäà äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíûí Íèéàçûí åðìÿíè-
ëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö ñþéëÿäèêëÿ-
ðèíè éàçûá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ åðìÿíè ìèëëèééÿòèíäÿí îëàí Àëàâåðäè-
éàí Øàìèðäÿí (Éåðåâàí òåë:48-67-93) àëäûüû
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñèíäà
Íîâðóçîâ Íèéàçûí Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ñïèòàê øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 



Nuriyev
Eldaniz
Mammad oglu

Nuriyev Eldaniz Mammad
oglu was born in 1960. On the
2nd of June, 1992 he was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Narima-
nov district. Senior Lieutenant
Nuriyev Eldaniz served as a

commander of the regiment. On the 30th of
June, 1992 he was wounded and taken pris-
oner at the fight for Govshadli village of
Fuzuli district.

According to the information of his father
Nuriyev Mammad Shirin oglu (he lives in
Baku, A. Valiyev street, 7/91), his front-line co-
mrades told him that during the fight near win-
ery in Govshadli village Eldaniz was wounded
and surrounded on the 30th of June, 1992.

Former head of Executive Power of Fu-
zuli district Eyvazov Firaddin Ali oglu who
worked in 1992-1993 (now he lives in the
hostel „ 4 of ATU, room „ 205) got a list of
Azerbaijani prisoners and missing persons.
There was the name of Eldaniz in the list. It
was shown that he was kept in Girmizi Bazar
village of Khojavand district. 

Nuriyev
Sabir
Ziyadkhan oglu

Nuriyev Sabir Ziyadkhan
oglu was born in Angarkhan vil-
lage of Shamakhi district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1972.
He lived in Baku, Surakhani dis-
trict, 12/13 quarter, 23/51. On
the 5th of January, 1994 Sabir
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Íóðèéåâ
Åëäÿíèç

Ìÿììÿä îüëó

1960-úû èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
2 èéóí 1992-úè èëäÿ Íÿðèìàíîâ
Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðû-
ëûá. Áàø ëåéòåíàíò Íóðèéåâ Åë-
äÿíèç Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó óüðóíäà
äþéöøëÿðäÿ òàãûì êîìàíäèðè
âÿçèôÿñèíäÿ õèäìÿò åäèá. 30
èéóí 1992-úè èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Ýþâøàä-
ëû êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû éàðàëû âÿ-
çèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè,ß.Âÿëèéåâ êö÷ÿñè, åâ
7, ìÿíçèë 91-äÿ éàøàéàí Íóðèéåâ Ìÿììÿä
Øèðèí îüëóíóí ìÿëóìàòûíà ÿñàñÿí,äþéöø éîë-
äàøëàðû Åëäÿíèçèí 30 èéóí 1992-úè èëäÿ Ýþâ-
øàäëû êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûíäàêû øÿðàá÷ûëûã çàâîäó-
íóí ãàðøûñûíäà ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ éàðàëàíàðàã
ìöùàñèðÿäÿí ÷ûõà áèëìÿäèéèíè äåéèáëÿð. 

Ôöçóëè Ðàéîí Èúðà Ùàêèìèééÿòè áàø÷ûñûíûí
ìöàâèíè èøëÿìèø, Áàêû øÿùÿðèíäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Òèáá Óíèâåðñèòåòèíèí 4 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíûí
205-úè îòàüûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøàí Åéâàçîâ Ôè-
ðÿääèí ßëè îüëóíóí òÿãäèì åòäèéè ÿñèð âÿ èò-
êèí äöøìöø âÿòÿíäàøëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Åëäÿíè-
çèí Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Ãûðìûçû Áàçàð êÿí-
äèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Íóðèéåâ
Ñàáèð

Çèéàäõàí îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Øàìàõû ðàéîíó-
íóí ßíýÿõàðàí êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ñóðàõàíû
ðàéîíó Ùþâñàí ãÿñÿáÿñè,
12/13-úö ìÿùÿëëÿ,åâ 23,ìÿíçèë
51-äÿ éàøàéûá. 5 éàíâàð 1994-



with twins brother Seymur voluntarily appealed
to the Military Registration and Enlistment
Office of Surakhani district. He served in a mil-
itary unit in Ashaghi Seyidahmadli village of
Fuzuli district. On the 3rd March, 1994 during
his point duty he was taken prisoner. 

According to the words of his mother
Nuriyeva Khalida Agababa gizi (she lives in
Baku, Surakhani district, 12/13 quarter,
23/51), their front-line comrades saw that
Armenians took as prisoners her twins. On
the 3rd of March, 1994 early in the morning
the twins were on watch at the point, sud-
denly Armenians attacked them. Soldiers
tried to run but one of them Mehdiyev Elchin
Tofig oglu was wounded, twin brothers knew
him from neighbourhood in Baku, and Sabir
decided to go back to help him. Armenians
wounded him too, after what Seymur also
went back to his brother.

Few hours after the skirmish during
observation of the territory soldiers haven�t
found anyone there.

Nuriyeva Khalida said Guliyev Mushvig
who lived in Garakhanbayli village of Fuzuli
and returned from Armenian captivity (he
had already died) sent them a letter. He
wrote that twin brothers from Hovsan settle-
ment of Baku Seymur and Sabir are kept
with him Chatraz village of Khojavand dis-
trict. According to Mushfig�s words, Sabir
was wounded. Then he couldn�t get any
information concerning him.

Nuriyev
Sahil
Sahib oglu

Nuriyev Sahil Sahib oglu
was born in Baydovul village of
Goychay district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1972. He was
called up for military service in
September of 1992. On the
21st of October, 1992 during
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úö èëäÿ ÿêèç ãàðäàøû Ñàáèðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ êþíöëëö
îëàðàã Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüûíà ìöðàúèÿò
åäèá. Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Àøàüû Ñåéèäÿùìÿäëè
êÿíäèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿ õèäìÿò åäèá.
3 ìàðò 1994- úö èëäÿ ïîñòäà äóðàðêÿí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àíàñû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ñóðàõàíû ðàéîíó,Ùþâ-
ñàí ãÿñÿáÿñè,12/13-úö ìÿùÿëëÿ,åâ 23,ìÿíçèë
51-äÿ éàøàéàí Íóðèéåâà Õàëèäÿ Àüàáàáà ãû-
çûíûí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû ÿêèç ãàð-
äàøëàðûí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäö-
éöíö ýþðöáëÿð. 3 ìàðò 1994-úö èëäÿ ãàðäàøëàð
ñÿùÿð òåçäÿí êåøèê ÷ÿêÿí çàìàí åðìÿíèëÿð
ãÿôëÿòÿí îíëàðûí ïîñòóíà ùöúóì åäèáëÿð. ßñ-
ýÿðëÿð ãà÷ìàüà áàøëàéàíäà Ñàáèð Áàêû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ îíëàðûí ãîíøóëóüóíäà éàøàéàí Ìåùäè-
éåâ Åë÷èí Òîôèã îüëóíóí éàðàëàíäûüûíû ýþðöá
âÿ îíà êþìÿê åòìÿê ö÷öí ýåðè ãàéûäûá. Ùÿ-
ìèí àíäà åðìÿíèëÿð Ñàáèðè éàðàëàéûá. Áóíó ýþ-
ðÿí Ñåéìóð äà îíëàðà êþìÿê åòìÿê ö÷öí ýå-
ðè ãàéûäûá. 

Äþéöøäÿí áèð íå÷ÿ ñààò ñîíðà ùÿðá÷èëÿð
ÿðàçèéÿ áàõûø êå÷èðäèêäÿ,îðàäà ùå÷ êèìè òà-
ïà áèëìÿéèáëÿð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ôöçóëè ðàéî-
íó Ãàðàõàíáÿéëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Ãóëèéåâ Ìöøôè-
ãèí (âÿôàò åäèá) ÿñèðëèêäÿí ýþíäÿðäèéè ìÿê-
òóáäà Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí ×àðòàç êÿíäèí-
äÿ îíóíëà áèðëèêäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèíèí Ùþâñàí
ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿí îëàí ÿêèç ãàðäàøëàð Ñåéìóð
âÿ Ñàáèðèí äÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû ãåéä åäèá. Ìöø-
ôèãèí éàçäûüûíà ýþðÿ,Ñàáèð éàðàëû îëóá. Áóí-
äàí ñîíðà îíëàðûí òàëåéè ùàããûíäà ùå÷ áèð
ìÿëóìàò ÿëäÿ îëóíìàéûá. 

Íóðèéåâ
Ñàùèë

Ñàùèá îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ýþé÷àé ðàéîíó-
íóí Áÿéäþâöë êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí ñåíòéàáð
àéûíäà ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá.
21 îêòéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Ëà÷ûí
ðàéîíóíóí ×àëäàø êÿíäèíäÿ



the fight in Chaldash village of Lachin district
Sahib was taken prisoner.

According to a statement of Mammadov
Mayil Mammadali oglu who released from
Armenian captivity, he was shown Sahil�s
photo by his father and he recognized him
and said that Sahil as him was forced for
heavy labour in plants near Khankandi in
1993. 

Nuriyev
Seymur
Ziyadkhan oglu

Nuriyev Seymur Ziyad-
khan oglu  was born in An-
garkhan village of Shamakhi
district of Azerbaijan Repub-
lic in 1972. He lived in Baku,
Surakhani district, 12/13
quarter, 23/51. On the 5th of
January, 1994 Seymur with

twins brother Sabir voluntarily appealed to
the Military Registration and Enlistment
Office of Surakhani district. He served in a
military unit in Ashaghi Seyidahmadli vil-
lage of Fuzuli district. On the 3rd March,
1994 during his point duty he was taken
prisoner. 

According to the words of his mother
Nuriyeva Khalida Agababa gizi (she lives
in Baku, Surakhani district, 12/13 quarter,
23/51), their front-line comrades saw that
Armenians took as prisoners her twins. On
the 3rd of March, 1994 early in the morn-
ing the twins were on watch at the point,
suddenly Armenians attacked them.
Soldiers tried to run but one of them
Mehdiyev Elchin Tofig oglu was wounded,
twin brothers knew him from neighbour-
hood in Baku, and Sabir decided to go
back to help him. Armenians wounded him
too, after what Seymur also went back to
his brother.
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ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 
Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ìÿììÿäîâ

Ìàéûë Ìÿììÿäÿëè îüëóíóí èçàùàòûíà ýþðÿ,
1993-úö èëäÿ Õàíêÿíäè éàõûíëûüûíäàêû ÿùÿíý
áèøèðèëÿí ñåõäÿ Íóðèéåâ Ñàùèë äÿ îíóí êèìè
àüûð ôèçèêè èøëÿðÿ úÿëá åäèëèá. ßñèðëèêäÿí àçàä
îëóíàíäàí ñîíðà àòàñû Ñàùèëèí øÿêëèíè ýþñ-
òÿðäèêäÿ,î,Ìàéûë Íóðèéåâè òàíûéûá. 

Íóðèéåâ
Ñåéìóð

Çèéàäõàí îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Øàìàõû ðàéîíó-
íóí ßíýÿõàðàí êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ñóðàõà-
íû ðàéîíó Ùþâñàí ãÿñÿáÿñè,
12/13-úö ìÿùÿëëÿ,åâ 23,ìÿí-
çèë 51-äÿ éàøàéûá. 5 éàíâàð
1994-úö èëäÿ ÿêèç ãàðäàøû Ñà-
áèðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ êþíöëëö îëàðàã Ñóðàõàíû Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüûíà ìöðàúèÿò åäèá. Ôöçóëè
ðàéîíóóí Àøàüû Ñåéèäÿùìÿäëè êÿíäèíäÿ éåð-
ëÿøÿí ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿ õèäìÿò åäèá. 3 ìàðò
1994-úö èëäÿ ïîñòäà äóðàðêÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðö-
ëöá. 

Àíàñû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ñóðàõàíû ðàéîíó,
Ùþâñàí ãÿñÿáÿñè 12/13-úö ìÿùÿëëÿ, åâ 23,
ìÿíçèë 51-äÿ éàøàéàí Íóðèéåâà Õàëèäÿ Àüà-
áàáà ãûçûíûí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû
ÿêèç ãàðäàøëàðûí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëäöéöíö ýþðöáëÿð. 3 ìàðò 1994-úö èë-
äÿ ãàðäàøëàð ñÿùÿð òåçäÿí êåøèê ÷ÿêÿí çà-
ìàí åðìÿíèëÿð ãÿôëÿòÿí îíëàðûí ïîñòóíà ùö-
úóì åäèáëÿð. ßñýÿðëÿð ãà÷ìàüà áàøëàéàíäà
ãàðäàøû Ñàáèð Áàêû øÿùÿðèíäÿ îíëàðûí ãîíøó-
ëóüóíäà éàøàéàí Ìåùäèéåâ Åë÷èí Òîôèã îüëó-
íóí éàðàëàíäûüûíû ýþðöá âÿ îíà êþìÿê åò-
ìÿê ö÷öí ýåðè ãàéûäûá. Ùÿìèí àíäà åðìÿíè-
ëÿð Ñàáèðè éàðàëàéûá. Áóíó ýþðÿí Ñåéìóð äà
îíëàðà êþìÿê åòìÿê ö÷öí ýåðè ãàéûäûá. 

Äþéöøäÿí áèð íå÷ÿ ñààò ñîíðà ùÿðá÷èëÿð



Few hours after the skirmish during
observation of the territory soldiers haven�t
found anyone there.

Nuriyeva Khalida said Guliyev Mushvig
who lived in Garakhanbayli village of
Fuzuli and returned from Armenian captiv-
ity (he had already died) sent them a letter.
He wrote that twin brothers from Hovsan
settlement of Baku Seymur and Sabir are
kept with him Chatraz village of Khojavand
district. According to Mushfig�s words,
Sabir was wounded. Then he couldn�t get
any information concerning him.

Nuriyev
Telman
Suleyman oglu

Nuriyev Telman Suleyman
oglu was born in Davachi town
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1972.  On the 7th of February,
1994 he was called up for mili-
tary service by the Military
Registration and Enlistment
Office of Davachi district. On

the 16th of February, 1994 during the fight
for Murovdag height of Kelbajar district
Telman was taken prisoner. 

According to the information of his father
Nuriyev Suleyman Abbasali oglu (he lives in
Davachi, Nizami street, 9), Telman was
wounded in his leg and taken prisoner at
night between 15th and 16th of February.

Telman�s front-line comrade Abdullayev
Abdulla Sadraddin oglu who lived in Khalaf-
lar village of Davachi district wrote a state-
ment that during the fight for Murovdag he
was together with Telman on the 16th of
February. Armenians made an ambush for
them and called them on Azerbaijani lan-
guage. When they came up to them, they
opened fire and Telman was wounded. Ab-
dulla left the place to call somebody for help
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ÿðàçèéÿ áàõûø êå÷èðäèêäÿ,îðàäà ùå÷ êèìè òà-
ïà áèëìÿéèáëÿð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ôöçóëè ðàéî-
íó Ãàðàõàíáÿéëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Ãóëèéåâ Ìöøôè-
ãèí (âÿôàò åäèá) ÿñèðëèêäÿí ýþíäÿðäèéè ìÿê-
òóáäà Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí ×àðòàç êÿíäèí-
äÿ îíóíëà áèðëèêäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèíèí Ùþâñàí
ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿí îëàí ÿêèç ãàðäàøëàðûí: Ñåéìóð
âÿ Ñàáèðèí äÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû ãåéä åäèá. Ìöø-
ôèãèí éàçäûüûíà ýþðÿ,Ñàáèð éàðàëû îëóá. Áóí-
äàí ñîíðà îíëàðûí òàëåéè ùàããûíäà ùå÷ áèð
ìÿëóìàò ÿëäÿ îëóíìàéûá. 

Íóðèéåâ
Òåëìàí

Ñöëåéìàí îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Äÿâÿ÷è øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 7 ôåâðàë
1994-úö èëäÿ Äÿâÿ÷è Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 16
ôåâðàë 1994-úö èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð
ðàéîíóíóí Ìóðîâäàü éöêñÿê-
ëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû - Äÿâÿ÷è ðàéîíó Íèçàìè êö÷ÿñè,åâ
9-äà éàøàéàí Íóðèéåâ Ñöëåéìàí Àááàñÿëè
îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, îüëó ôåâðàë
àéûíûí 15-äÿí 16-íà êå÷ÿí ýåúÿ Ìóðîâäàü
óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàíàðàã
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Òåëìàíûí äþéöø éîëäàøû, Äÿâÿ÷è ðàéîíó
Õÿëôÿëÿð êÿíä ñàêèíè Àáäóëëàéåâ Àáäóëëà
Ñÿäðÿääèí îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,1994-úö
èë ôåâðàë àéûíûí 16-äà Ìóðîâäàüäà ýåäÿí
äþéöøäÿ Òåëìàíëà áèðëèêäÿ îëóá. Åðìÿíèëÿð
ïóñãó ãóðóá îíëàðû Àçÿðáàéúàí äèëèíäÿ ÷à-
üûðûáëàð. ßñýÿðëÿð îíëàðà éàõûíëàøàíäà ãÿôèë-
äÿí àòÿø à÷ûáëàð. Áó çàìàí Òåëìàí àüûð éà-
ðàëàíûá. Àáäóëëà éàðàëûëàðà êþìÿê ýÿòèðìÿê
ö÷öí Êÿëáÿúÿðèí Ýöçýö äåéèëÿí ìÿíòÿãÿñèíÿ
ýåäèá, ýåðè ãàéûòìàã èñòÿäèêäÿ ÿðàçèíèí åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí òóòóëäóüóíó ýþðöá.



from Guzgu settlement of Kelbajar but when
he came back he found that they were taken
prisoners by Armenians.

According to a statement of Telman�s
front-line comrade Khanmamedov Tahir
Ramazan oglu who lived in Davachi district,
they were surrounded by Armenians and dur-
ing the battle Telman was wounded in leg. 

They couldn�t break out of encirclement
because of snowstorm weather and they
were at the top of the mountain, so Abdulla
left to help and he stayed with 2 wounded
soldiers. One of the wounded died. Tahir
was unable to take Telman with him. Arme-
nians took him as a prisoner.

Nuriyev
Zaur
Bayram oglu

Nuriyev Zaur Bayram
oglu was born in Nariman-
kand village of Bilasuvar dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1975. On the 26th of April,
1994 during the fight for Na-
mirli village of Aghdam dis-
trict he was taken prisoner.

According to the information of his
father Nuriyev Bayram Atamoglan oglu
who lived in Narimank village of Bilasuvar
district, the father of another soldier who
was taken prisoner with Zaur, Gozalov
Khanish had an opportunity to connect by
radio communication with Armenians. He
could speak with Nuriyev Zaur. Zaur said
that his son was alive. That happened in
Terter district in 1995.

Abdullayev Tofig Ismayil oglu who was
engaged in change of prisoners and lived
in Dashushen village of Asgaran district
(now he lives in �Zugulba� sanatorium in
Buzovna settlement) wrote a statement
that a chairman of commission for change
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Äÿâÿ÷è ðàéîí ñàêèíè,Òåëìàíûí äþéöø éîë-
äàøû Õàíÿùìÿäîâ Òàùèð Ðàìàçàí îüëó èçà-
ùàòûíäà áèëäèðèá êè, åðìÿíèëÿðèí ïóñãóñóíà
äöøöáëÿð. Äþéöø çàìàíû Òåëìàí àéàüûíäàí
àüûð éàðàëàíûá. 

Îíëàð äàüûí áàøûíäà ãàðëû, ÷îâüóíëó ùà-
âàäà éàðàëûëàðû ìöùàñèðÿäÿí ÷ûõàðà áèëìÿäèê-
ëÿðè ö÷öí Àáäóëëà êþìÿê äàëûíúà ýåäèá,Òàùèð
èñÿ 2 éàðàëû äþéöø÷ö èëÿ îðàäà ãàëûá. Éàðàëû-
ëàðäàí áèðè þëöá. Òàùèð Òåëìàíû þçö èëÿ àïàðà
áèëìÿéèá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíó ÿñèð ýþòöðöáëÿð. 

Íóðèéåâ
Çàóð

Áàéðàì îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Áèëÿñóâàð ðà-
éîíóíóí Íÿðèìàíêÿíä êÿí-
äèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. Ãàðà-
áàü äþéöøëÿðèíäÿ èøòèðàê
åäèá. 26 àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ
Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Íÿìèðëè
êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû – Áèëÿñóâàð ðàéîíó Íÿðèìàíêÿíä
êÿíä ñàêèíè Íóðèéåâ Áàéðàì Àòàìîüëàí îü-
ëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,îüëó èëÿ áèðëèê-
äÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø äþéöø÷öíöí àòàñû Ýþçÿ-
ëîâ Õàíûø ðàäèîÿëàãÿ âàñèòÿñèëÿ ãàðøû òÿðÿôëÿ
äàíûøìàã èìêàíû ÿëäÿ åäèá,ëàêèí þç îüëó èëÿ
äåéèë,Íóðèéåâ Çàóðëà äàíûøà áèëèá. Çàóð îíà
îüëóíóí ñàü îëäóüóíó äåéèá. Áó ùàäèñÿ
1995-úè èëäÿ Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíó ÿðàçèñèíäÿ áàø
âåðèá. 

ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíó Äàøóøåí êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Áóçîâíà ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿêè «Çóüóë-
áà» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àáäóëëà-
éåâ Òîôèã Èñìàéûë îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,
1994-úö èëäÿ åðìÿíè òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèðëÿðèí äÿ-



of prisoners gave him a list of 37
Azerbaijani prisoners hidden from ICRC in
1994. There was Zaur�s name in the list. It
was shown that he was kept in a poultry
farm in Asgaran. Armenians wanted to
change those prisoners for Arkadiy
Ayriyan (nickname �Napoleon�) � the killer
of Azerbaijani journalist Salatin Asgarova.
It was shown that Zaur Nuriyev was kept in
poultry farm in Dashushen village of
Asgaran district. 

Omarov
Rasim
Gadim oglu

Omarov Rasim Gadim oglu
was born in Shilyan village of
Kurdamir district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1971. He took part
in fights for the territory of
Fuzulu district. On the 12th of
January, 1994 during the fight
for Shukurbeyli village of

Fuzuli district Rasim was taken prisoner.
According to the words of his father

Omarov Gadim Mammadrahim oglu who lived
in Shilyan village of Kurdamir district, a military
man whose name was Mammad and lived in
Barda district (at present he lives in collective
farm „ 13 in Aghjabadi district) connected by
radio communication with Armenians and got
an information concerning Rasim. The oppo-
site side said that Rasim was alive and kept in
Girmizi Bazar village of Fuzuli district. Then he
was taken to Khankandi.

Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who lived
in Garadaghli village of Khojavand district
(now he lives in Machgara village of
Khojavand district) wrote a statement that
during the talks with opposite side in
Garvand village of Aghdam district, the rep-
resentative of Armenians whose name was
Albert said Omarov Rasim was alive and
kept in Shusha town.
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éèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí êîìèññèéàíûí
ñÿäðè Àëáåðò Âîñêàíéàí îíà Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûð-
ìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíäÿí ýèçëÿäèëìèø 37 àçÿð-
áàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâóí ñèéàùûñûíû âåðèá.
Ãàðøû òÿðÿô îíëàðû éàëíûç æóðíàëèñò Ñàëàòûí
ßñýÿðîâàíûí ãÿòëèíèí òÿøêèëàò÷ûñû, «Íàïî-
ëåîí» ëÿãÿáëè Àðêàäè Àéðèéàíëà äÿéèøäèðèëÿ
áèëÿúÿéèíè äåéèá. Ùÿìèí ñèéàùûäà Çàóð Íóðè-
éåâèí ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíóíóí Äàøóøåí êÿíäèíäÿ
éåðëÿøÿí ãóø÷óëóã ôåðìàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüû
ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Þìÿðîâ
Ðàñèì

Ãÿäèì îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êöðäÿìèð ðàéî-
íóíóí Øèëéàí êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó ÿðà-
çèñèíäÿêè äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê
åäèá. 12 éàíâàð 1994-úö èë-
äÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Øöêöð-
áÿéëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø
çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû - Êöðäÿìèð ðàéîíó Øèëéàí êÿíä ñà-
êèíè Þìÿðîâ Ãÿäèì Ìÿììÿäðÿùèì îüëóíóí
äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, Áÿðäÿ ðàéîí ñàêèíè, ùàçûðäà
Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíóíóí 13-úö ñîâõîçóíäà éà-
øàéàí Ìÿììÿä àäëû ùÿðá÷è 1997-úè èëäÿ åð-
ìÿíèëÿðëÿ ðàäèîÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã Ðàñèì ùàã-
ãûíäà ìÿëóìàò ÿëäÿ åäèá. Ãàðøû òÿðÿô îíóí
ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Ãûðìûçû
Áàçàð êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. Ñîíðàäàí
îíó Õàíêÿíäèíÿ àïàðûáëàð. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó
ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,Àüäàìûí Ãÿðâÿíä êÿí-
äèíäÿ êå÷èðèëÿí äàíûøûãëàðäà åðìÿíè íöìà-
éÿíäÿñè Àëáåðò Þìÿðîâ Ðàñèìèí ñàü îëäó-
üóíó,Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 



Orujov
Asif
Gara oglu

Orujov Asif Gara oglu was
born in 1974. The final-year
student of Baku Supreme of
Seafarer School Orujov Asif
was called up for military serv-
ice by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of
Nasimi district in October,

1992. He took part in fights for Aghdara dis-
trict. On the 20th of February, 1993 during
the fight for Getavan village of Aghdara dis-
trict Asif was taken prisoner by Armenians.

During the search for his sister, Husey-
nov Akif Saleh oglu got a list of Azerbaijani
prisoners and hostages from Gagik (Phone
in Yerevan: 63-60-70) in Tbilisi and there
was his name in that list. It was shown that
he was kept in Spitak district of Armenia.

There was the name of Orujov Asif in a
list of Azerbaijani prisoners and hostages
who were taken by Armenians in 1992-1994
represented by Azerbaijan National
Committee of Helsenki Civil Assembly. It
was shown that Asif was kept in Spitak dis-
trict of Armenia.

Orujov
Javan
Janan oglu

Orujov Javan Janan oglu
was born in Khojali town of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1976.
On the 26th of February, 1992
during occupation of Khojali
town by Armenian armed
forces Javan with members of
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Îðóúîâ
Àñèô

Ãàðà îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
Áàêû Àëè Ùÿðáè Äÿíèç÷èëèê Ìÿê-
òÿáèíèí ìöäàâèìè Îðóúîâ Àñèô
1992-úè èëèí îêòéàáð àéûíäà
Íÿñèìè Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿ-
òÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó
óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê
åäèá. 20 ôåâðàë 1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó-
íóí Ýåòàâàí êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí áàúûñûíûí
àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí çàìàí Òáèëèñè øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ Ãàãèêäÿí (Éåðåâàí òåëåôîíó: 63-60-
70) àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñè-
éàùûñûíäà Îðóúîâ Àñèôèí äÿ àäû îëóá. Îíóí
Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ñïèòàê ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàíäûüû
ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ùåëñèíêè Âÿòÿíäàø Àññàìáëåéàñû Àçÿð-
áàéúàí Ìèëëè Êîìèòÿñèíèí 1992-1994-úö èëëÿð-
äÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâ ýþòö-
ðöëìöø àçÿðáàéúàíëû âÿòÿíäàøëàðûí ñèéàùûñûí-
äà Îðóúîâ Àñèô Ãàðà îüëóíóí äà àäû îëóá.
Àñèôèí Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ñïèòàê øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõ-
ëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Îðóúîâ
Úàâàí

Úàíàí îüëó

1976-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè åð-
ìÿíè ñèëàùëû ãöââÿëÿðè òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí àèëÿ öçâ-
ëÿðè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá.



his family was taken prisoner. Later all the
members of family except Javan were
released.

According to the information of his father
Orujov Janan Allahverdi oglu who lived in
Khojali town (he lives in Baku, Neapol Street,
23, app.123) during the night from 25th to
26th of February, 1992, when Armenians
captured their town, his family ran to Agh-
dam district. They stayed at the forest for 3
days without food and water. Armenians sur-
rounded them and took as prisoners. At that
moment his son Javan separated from them.

Janan�s villager Mammadov Ibrahim (at
present he lives in Ganja city) who was kept
in the same cell with him said that after his
captivity Javan was taken prisoner by
Armenian and sent to somewhere. Then by
the assistance of Janan�s familiar, an
Armenian policeman whose name was
Garik, he found out that Javan was kept in
Khankandi.

Eyvazov Ali Najafali oglu who lived in
Khojali town (now he lives in Mingechevir
city, M.Huseyn Street, 10, app.18) and
returned from Armenian captivity wrote a
statement that after occupation of Khojali
together with some villagers including Orujov
Javan, they were kept in police department
of Asgaran district. In March of 1992,
Armenians took Javan to Khankandi. He did-
n�t see Javan any more.

Orujov
Famil
Ali oglu

Orujov Famil Ali oglu was
born in Azizbeyov (Darala-
yaz) district of Armenia in
1971. In 1988 because of
known events they were
expatriated from native land
and moved into Khojali town
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Ñîíðàäàí Úàâàíäàí áàøãà áöòöí àèëÿ öçâëÿ-
ðè àçàä åäèëèá. 

Àòàñû - Õîúàëû øÿùÿð ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,
Íåàïîë êö÷ÿñè,åâ 23,ìÿíçèë 123-äÿ éàøàéàí
Îðóúîâ Úàíàí Àëëàùâåðäè îüëóíóí âåðäèéè
ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, 1992-úè èë ôåâðàë àéûíûí 25-
äÿí 26-íà êå÷ÿí ýåúÿ éàøàäûãëàðû øÿùÿð åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí àèëÿ
öçâëÿðè èëÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíó èñòèãàìÿòèíÿ öç
òóòóáëàð. 3 ýöí àú-ñóñóç ìåøÿäÿ ãàëûáëàð.
Åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëàðàã ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöá. Ùÿìèí àíäà îüëó Úàâàí îíëàðäàí àé-
ðû äöøöá. 

Úàâàíûí ùÿìéåðëèñè,îíóíëà áèð êàìåðàäà
ñàõëàíûëìûø, ùàçûðäà Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿðèíäÿ ìÿñ-
êóíëàøàí Ìÿììÿäîâ Èáðàùèì ýèðîâ ýþòöðöë-
äöêäÿí áèð íå÷ÿ ýöí ñîíðà áèð åðìÿíèíèí
Úàâàíû ýþòöðöá, ùàðàñà àïàðäûüûíû äåéèá.
Ñîíðàäàí Úàíàí òàíûøëàðû âàñèòÿñè èëÿ Ãàðèê
àäëû åðìÿíè ïîëèñ ÿìÿêäàøûíûí Úàâàíû Õàí-
êÿíäèíäÿ éàøàéàí áèð íÿôÿð åðìÿíèéÿ âåðäè-
éèíè þéðÿíèá. 

Õîúàëû øÿùÿð ñàêèíè,Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð øÿùÿðè,Ì.
Ùöñåéí êö÷ÿñè,åâ 10,ìÿíçèë 18-äÿ éàøàéàí,
åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Åéâàçîâ ßëè
Íÿúÿôÿëè îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ ýþñòÿðèá êè,Õîúàëû
èøüàë åäèëäèêäÿí ñîíðà áèð íå÷ÿ ùÿìéåðëèñè,
ùÿì÷èíèí Îðóúîâ Úàâàíëà áèðëèêäÿ ßñýÿðàí
øÿùÿð ïîëèñ èäàðÿñèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûáëàð. 1992-úè
èëèí ìàðò àéûíäà åðìÿíèëÿð Úàâàíû Õàíêÿíäè-
íÿ àïàðûáëàð. Áèð äàùà îíó ýþðìÿéèá. 

Îðóúîâ
Ôàìèë

ßëè îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí ßçèçáÿéîâ
(Äÿðÿëÿéÿç) ðàéîíóíäà àíàäàí
îëóá. Ìÿëóì ùàäèñÿðëÿ ÿëàãÿ-
äàð àòà-áàáà òîðïàãëàðûíäàí
ãîâóëàíäàí ñîíðà Õîúàëû øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøûáëàð. Ôàìèë
Õîúàëû Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíèí



of Azerbaijan Republic. Famil worked at
Police Department of Khojali district. On
the 25th of February, 1992 when
Armenian armed forces attacked Khojali
he was on point duty near the weaving
mill. Famil was wounded. Armenians took
him as a prisoner and kept in Khojali and
then in Yerevan.

According to the words of his father
Orujov Ali Dadash oglu who returned from
Armenian captivity (he lives in «Kur» base
in Mingechevir city), Famil organized the
defense under Tofig Huseynov�s com-
mand and could help people. Wounded
Famil was taken prisoner and taken to
Yerevan. 

Armenians connected with opposite
side and informed Famil�s change and his
release depended from the president of
the Republic of Upper Garabagh Robert
Kocheryan of that time.

Mammadova Narkhanim Heydarali
oglu who returned from captivity, was
born in Armenia and after known events in
1988 she moved into Khojali wrote a
statement that during the occupation of
Khojali, she saw her neighbour, the hus-
band of Famil�s aunt Pasha was wound-
ed.

According to the information of Ka-
zimov Ahad Musa oglu who lived in Yagli-
vand village of Fuzuli district (now he lives
in Allahyarli village of Beylagan district),
Berchik�s son Karen connected by radio
communication and informed that former
policeman wounded Famil was taken pris-
oner and kept in Yerevan. According to
Karen�s words, Famil was policeman and
that�s why the leader of the Republic of
Upper Garabagh was engaged in change
himself. His further life is unknown.

Humbatov Jalil Humbat oglu who
released from Armenian captivity and
lived in Khojali town (he lives in Goychay
district) wrote a statement that 40 men
including him were taken to Polis depart-
ment of Khojali town on the 26th of
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ÿìÿêäàøû îëóá. 25 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ åðìÿ-
íè-ðóñ ùÿðáè áèðëÿøìÿëÿðèíèí Õîúàëûéà ùöúóìó
çàìàíû Ôàìèë òîõóúóëóã ôàáðèêèíèí éàíûíäà
éåðëÿøÿí ïîñòäà êåøèê ÷ÿêèá. Ãûçüûí àòûøìà-
äà éàðàëàíûá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíó ÿñèð ýþòöðöá,ÿâ-
âÿëúÿ èøüàë îëóíìóø Õîúàëûäà, ñîíðà Éåðå-
âàíäà ñàõëàéûáëàð. 

Àòàñû-ýèðîâëóãäàí ãàéûòäûãäàí ñîíðà
Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð øÿùÿðèíäÿêè «Êöð» àâàð÷ÿêìÿ
áàçàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Îðóúîâ ßëè Äàäàø
îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,Ôàìèë Ìèëëè Ãÿùðÿìàí
Òîôèã Ùöñåéíîâóí áàø÷ûëûüû èëÿ ÿùàëèíèíèí
ßñýÿðàí òÿðÿôäÿí ìöäàôèÿñèíè òÿøêèë åäèá,
îíëàðûí ñàü-ñàëàìàò ÷ûõàðûëìàñûíà øÿðàèò éà-
ðàäûá. Þçö èñÿ éàðàëàíûá,ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,Éå-
ðåâàí øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûá. 

Åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ ðàäèîÿëàãÿ çàìàíû ãàðøû òÿ-
ðÿô Ôàìèëèí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè âÿ éà àçàä îëìà-
ñû èøèíèí ãîíäàðìà Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàü Ðåñïóá-
ëèêàñûíûí î çàìàíêû ïðåçèäåíòè Ðîáåðò Êî-
÷àðéàíäàí àñûëû îëäóüóíó áèëäèðèá. 

Ýèðîâëóãäàí ãàéûòäûãäàí ñîíðà Ãîáóñ-
òàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìÿðÿçÿ êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàø-
ìûø Åðìÿíèñòàí ãà÷ãûíû Ìÿììÿäîâà Íàðõà-
íûì Ùåéäÿðÿëè ãûçû ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,Õîúà-
ëûíûí èøüàëû çàìàíû õàëàñûíûí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû
Ïàøà èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ãîíøóñó Ôàìèëè äÿ àüûð éà-
ðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ýþðöá. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿí äàíû-
øûã àïàðàí Áåð÷èêèí îüëó Êàðåí ðàäèîÿëàãÿ
âàñèòÿñèëÿ îíà ñàáèã ïîëèñ ÿìÿêäàøû Îðóúîâ
Ôàìèëèí éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö
âÿ Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá.
Êàðåíèí äåäèéèíäÿí áåëÿ ìÿëóì îëóá êè, Ôà-
ìèë ïîëèñ èø÷èñè îëäóüó ö÷öí îíóí äÿéèøäèðèë-
ìÿñè ãîíäàðìà Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàü Ðåñïóáëèêà-
ñûíûí î çàìàíêû ðÿùáÿðëèéèíèí øÿõñè ýþñòÿðèøè
îëà áèëÿð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îëäóãäàí ñîí-
ðà Ýþé÷àé ðàéîíóíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Õîúàëû
ñàêèíè Ùöìáÿòîâ Úÿëèë Ùöìáÿò îüëó èçàùà-
òûíäà éàçûá êè, 26 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ ñààò
22.00 ðàäÿëÿðèíäÿ îíó 40 íÿôÿðÿ éàõûí ñàêèí
èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿð ïîëèñ øþáÿñèíÿ ýÿ-



February, 1992 at 10 o�clock. They
shared them into groups and kept in sep-
arate rooms. 6 days later policeman with
others was taken prisoner at the snow for-
est. 2 days later Famil was taken to
unknown direction. Jalil hasn�t seen him
since that time any more.

Orujov
Kamran
Niyatulla oglu

Orujov Kamran Niyatulla
oglu was born in 1974. On the
14th of July, 1992 he was
called up for military service
and took part in fights for
Aghdam district. On the 19th of
September, 1992 during the
fight for Farrukh height of

Aghdam district Kamran was taken prisoner.
According to the words of his father

Orujov Neyatulla Maharram oglu who lived in
Gonagkand village of Guba district, the com-
mander of battalion Natig Huseynov and his
front-line comrades informed that he didn�t
return from the last fight. According to the
words of Kamran�s villager Aliyev Ali he saw
him together with Masud and they were alive
after that battle.

The farther of Agalarov Yashar Musa
oglu who lived in Goranboy district and
returned from Armenian captivity - Agalarov
Musa noted that Armenian head of regiment
in Shusha town Armayis gave a list of 36
Azerbaijani prisoners of war kept in Khan-
kandi and Shusha regiment including Orujov
Kamran. Armenians wanted to change them
for a killer of journalist Salatin Asgarova -
Arkadi Ayriyan. 

Gurbanov Ilham Sabir oglu who returned
from Armenian captivity saw Kamran�s pic-
ture, recognized him and said that he was
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òèðèá, ãðóïëàðà áþëÿðÿê àéðû-àéðû îòàãëàðäà
ñàõëàéûáëàð. 6 ýöí ñîíðà ïîëèñ èø÷èñè Îðóúîâ
Ôàìèëè áèð íå÷ÿ íÿôÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ãîíøó ìåøÿ-
äÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðìöø, îðàéà ýÿòèðìèøëÿð. 2 ýöí
ñîíðà Ôàìèëè éåíèäÿí ùàðàñà,íàìÿëóì èñòèãà-
ìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. Áèð äàùà îíó ýþðìÿéèá. 

Îðóúîâ
Êàìðàí

Íèéÿòóëëà îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
14 èéóë 1992-úè èëäÿ ùÿðáè õèä-
ìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá âÿ Àüäàì ðàéî-
íóíäà ýåäÿí äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòè-
ðàê åäèá. 19 ñåíòéàáð 1992-úè
èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ôÿððóõ
éóêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû - Ãóáà ðàéîíó Ãîíàãêÿíä êÿíä
ñàêèíè Îðóúîâ Íèéÿòóëëà Ìÿùÿððÿì îüëóíóí
äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,áàòàëéîí êîìàíäèðè Íàòèã Ùö-
ñåéíîâ âÿ äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû îíà Êàìðàíûí
ñîí äþéöøäÿí ãàéûòìàäûüûíû áèëäèðèáëÿð.
Êàìðàíûí ùÿìêÿíäëèñè âÿ úÿáùÿ éîëäàøû ßëè-
éåâ ßëèíèí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, ùÿìèí äþéöøäÿí
ñîíðà îíó Ìÿñóäëà áèð éåðäÿ ñàü-ñàëàìàò
ýþðöá. 

Ýîðàíáîé ðàéîí ñàêèíè, åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèí-
äÿ îëàí Àüàëàðîâ Éàøàð Ìóñà îüëóíóí àòà-
ñû - Àüàëàðîâ Ìóñà ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ ãåéä åäèá êè,
Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí åðìÿíè àëàéûíûí ðÿè-
ñè Àðìàèñèí âåðäèéè Õàíêÿíäè âÿ Øóøà àëàé-
ëàðûíäà ñàõëàíûëàí àçÿ÷ðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðëÿðèí ñè-
éàùûñûíäà îíóí îüëó èëÿ áÿðàáÿð 36 íÿôÿð
ùÿðáè ÿñèðèí, î úöìëÿäÿí, Îðóúîâ Êàìðàíûí
äà àäû îëóá. Åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè îíëàðû æóðíàëèñò
Ñàëàòûí ßñýÿðîâàíûí ãÿòëèíèí òÿøêèëàò÷ûñû îë-
ìóø Àðêàäè Àéðèéàíà äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿéèá. 

ßñèðëèêäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ãóðáàíîâ Èëùàì
Îðóúîâ Êàìðàíûí ôîòîøÿêëèíè ýþðäöêäÿ îíó
òàíûéûá,Øóøà àâòîáàçàñûíäà òÿñÿððöôàò èøëÿ-



forced for agricultural work in Shusha motor-
transport depot.

According to the report of Ministry of
Defense of Azerbaijan Republic Orujov
Kamran was taken prisoner in Farrukh height
of Aghdam district on the 9th of September,
1992.

Orujov
Rizvan
Gurban oglu

Orujov Rizvan Gurban oglu
was born in 1972. He took part
in fights for Garabagh. On the
4th of January, 1994 during
the fight for Garakand village
of Khojavand district Rizvan
was taken prisoner by Arme-
nians.

According to the information of his father
Orujov Gurban Rasul oglu who lived in
Hajibadali village of Aghjabadi district, front-
line comrades said that Rizvan was taken
prisoner in Garakand village of Khojavand
district.

The father of prisoner of war Orujov
Sanan - Orujov Yunis Javo oglu who lived in
Hajibadali village of Aghjabadi district, he
was Rizvan�s relative, wrote a statement that
the chief of staff of Armenian regiment Elmira
Agayan rang him up and said his that son,
Orujov Rizvan and Huseynov Namig
Fakhraddin oglu were kept in Asgaran dis-
trict in April of 1994.
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ðèíÿ úÿëá åäèëäèéèíè äåéèá. 
Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ìöäàôèÿ Íà-

çèðëèéèíèí âåðäèéè àðàéûøäà Îðóúîâ Êàìðàíûí
9 ñåíòéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí
Ôÿððóõ éöêñÿêëèéèíäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéö
áèëäèðèëèá. 

Îðóúîâ
Ðèçâàí

Ãóðáàí îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ
èøòèðàê åäèá. 4 éàíâàð 1994-úö
èëäÿ Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Ãà-
ðàêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþ-
éöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû - Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíó
Ùàúûáÿäÿëëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Îðóúîâ Ãóðáàí Ðÿ-
ñóë îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, äþéöø
éîëäàøëàðû Ðèçâàíûí Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Ãà-
ðàêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ ÿñèð äöøäöéöíö äåéèáëÿð. 

Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíó Ùàúûáÿäÿëëè êÿíä ñàêè-
íè,ùÿðáè ÿñèð Îðóúîâ Ñÿíàíûí àòàñû âÿ Ðèç-
âàíûí ãîùóìó Îðóúîâ Éóíèñ Úàâî îüëóíóí
ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ ýþñòÿðèëèá êè, 1994-úö èëèí àïðåë
àéûíäà Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí åðìÿíè
àëàéûíûí ãÿãàðýàù ðÿèñè Åëìèðà Àüàéàíà
çÿíý âóðàðàã îíäàí þç îüëóíóí, Îðóúîâ
Ðèçâàíûí âÿ Ùöñåéíîâ Íàìèã Ôÿõðÿääèí îü-
ëóíóí ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿ-
íèá. 



Orujov 
Sanan 
Yunis oglu.

Orujov Sanan Yunis oglu
was born in Hajibadali village
of Agjabadi district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1974. On
the 6th of January, 1993 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of

Aghjabadi district. On the 14th of January,
1994 during the fight in Garakand village of
Khojavand district wounded Sanan was
taken prisoner.

His father Orujov Yunis Javo oglu who
lived in Hajibadali village of Agjabadi district
wrote a statement that he connected with
chief of staff of Khankandi regiment Elmira
Agayan (phone: 4-58-70) in April of 1994 and
found out that his son, Huseynov Namig and
Orujov Rizvan were alive and kept in
Asgaran district.

According to the information of his front-
line comrade Ismayilov Amil Habib oglu who
lived in Sarvanlar village of Aghjabadi district
during the fight in Garakand village of Khoja-
vand district, wounded Sanan was taken
prisoner by Armenians on the 4th of January,
1994. But Amil was wounded and couldn�t
help him.
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Îðóúîâ
Ñÿíàí

Éóíèñ îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüúàáÿäè ðàéî-
íóíóí Ùàúûáÿäÿëëè êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 6 éàíâàð 1993-
úö èëäÿ Àüúàáÿäè Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 14 éàíâàð
1994-úö èëäÿ Õîúàâÿíä ðàéî-
íóíóí Ãàðàêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ
àüûð éàðàëàíûá âÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíó Ùàúûáÿäÿëëè êÿíä
ñàêèíè Îðóðîú Éóíèñ Úÿâî îüëó èçàùàòûíäà
éàçûá êè,1994-úö èëèí àïðåë àéûíäà Õàíêÿíäè
øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí åðìÿíè àëàéûíûí ýÿðàðãàù
ðÿèñè Àüàéàí Åëìèðà èëÿ ÿëàãÿ ñàõëàéàðêÿí
îüëóíóí,Ùöñåéíîâ Íàìèãèí âÿ Îðóúîâ Ðèç-
âàíûí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíóíäà
ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû-Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíó Ñàðâàí-
ëàð êÿíä ñàêèíè Èñìàéûëîâ Àìèë Ùÿáèá îüëó-
íóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, 4 éàíâàð 1994-
úö èëäÿ Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Ãàðàêÿíä êÿí-
äèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû Ñÿíàíûí éàðàëàí-
äûüûíûí âÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí îíó ÿñèð ýþòöðäöéö-
íöí øàùèäè îëóá. Þçö àüûð éàðàëû ùàëäà óçàã-
äà îëäóüóíäàí ùÿìéåðëèñèíÿ êþìÿê åäÿ áèë-
ìÿéèá. 



Osmanov
Akram
Mammadshah oglu

Osmanov Akram Mam-
madshah oglu was born in
Mulukh village of Ismayilli dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1969. In 1989 he continued his
military service in ranks of
Soviet Army and then he was
called up for military service by

the Military Registration and Enlistment
Office of Ismayilli district to defend Gara-
bagh�s lands from Armenian occupants on
the 1st of December, 1992. Akram was sent
to Gubadli. On the 23rd of December, 1992
he was sent to Zangilan district and took part
in fights for Yukhari Yemezli village. Arme-
nians took him and 12 front-line comrades as
prisoners and kept in Gorus district of
Armenia.

According to the information of his broth-
er Osmanov Vagif Mammadshah oglu who
lived in Yukharibash village of Ismayilli dis-
trict, his father and brother took part in radio
communication with Armenians. Armenians
demanded 10 t of petrol for each 13 Azer-
baijani prisoners kept in Gorus district.
Armenians� demands weren�t realized and it
was impossible to release Osmanov Akram
and 12 military men.

Akram�s former commander of battalion
Jabrayilov Khagani Sardar oglu (he lives in
Baku, Zig highway, 49, app.6) wrote a state-
ment that during the fight in Yukhari Yemezli
village of Zangilan district, 36 soldiers under
his command were taken prisoners. On the
1st of January, 1993 Armenians connected
and gave a list of 13 prisoners including
Osmanov Akram.
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Îñìàíîâ
ßêðÿì

Ìÿììÿäøàù îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Èñìàéûëëû ðàéîíó-
íóí Ìóëóõ êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1989-úó èëäÿ ñîâåò îðäó-
ñóíäà 2 èëëèê ùÿðáè õèäìÿòèíè
áàøà âóðäóãäàí ñîíðà, 1 äå-
êàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ òîðïàãëàðû-
ìûçûí ìöäàôèÿñè ö÷öí Èñìàéûëëû
Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí éåíè-
äÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëàðàã Ãóáàäëû ðàéî-
íóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. Ùÿìèí àéûí 23-äÿ Çÿíýèëàí
ðàéîíóíäà Éóõàðû Éåìÿçëè êÿíäè óüðóíäà
äþéöøäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíó 12 äþ-
éöø éîëäàøû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöá, Åðìÿ-
íèñòàíûí Ýîðóñ ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàéûáëàð. 

Ãàðäàøû-Èñìàéûëëû ðàéîíó Éóõàðûáàø êÿíä
ñàêèíè Îñìàíîâ Âàãèô Ìÿììÿäøàù îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,åðìÿíèëÿðèí àçÿðáàé-
úàíëû ùÿðá÷èëÿðëÿ àïàðäûãëàðû ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàð-
äà àòàñû âÿ ãàðäàøû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ î äà èøòèðàê
åäèá. Ãàðøû òÿðÿô ÿñèð ýþòöðäöéö âÿ Åðìÿ-
íèñòàíûí Ýîðóñ ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàäûüû 13
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðá÷èíèí ùÿð áèðè ö÷öí 10 òîí
áåíçèí òÿëÿá åäèá. Åðìÿíèëÿðèí òÿëÿáëÿðè éåðè-
íÿ éåòèðèëìÿäèéè ö÷öí Îñìàíîâ ßêðÿìëÿ áèð-
ëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø 12 ùÿðá÷èíè àçàä åò-
ìÿê ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. 

ßêðÿìèí ñàáèã òàáîð êîìàíäèðè,Áàêû øÿ-
ùÿðè,Çûü øîñåñè, åâ 49,ìÿíçèë 6-äà éàøàéàí
Úÿáðàéûëîâ Õàãàíè Ñÿðäàð îüëó èçàùàòûíäà
éàçûá êè,Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíóíóí Éóõàðû Éåìÿç-
ëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí,îíóí ðÿùáÿðëèê åòäèéè äþ-
éöøäÿ 36 ùÿðá÷è ÿñýÿð ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 1993-
úö èë éàíâàð àéûíûí 1-äÿ åðìÿíèëÿð ÿëàãÿ éà-
ðàäàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðäöêëÿðè ÿñýÿðëÿðäÿí 13
íÿôÿðèíèí,î úöìëÿäÿí,Îñìàíîâ ßêðÿìèí äÿ
àäû îëàí ñèéàùûíû îíëàðà âåðèáëÿð. 



Osmanov
Nadir
Musannif oglu

Osmanov Nadir Musannif
oglu was born in Gazma vil-
lage of Balakan district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1970.
On the 7th of June, 1992 he
voluntarily was sent to fight
for Garabagh. On the 16th of
June, 1992 during the fight in

Sirkhavand village of Aghdam district
Nadir was taken prisoner by Armenians. At
first he was kept in Tug village of Khoja-
vand district and then he was sent to
Shusha prison.

According to the information of ICRC,
their representatives met prisoner Nadir
on the 16th and 26th of June, 1992.

His brother Osmanov Shahruddin Mu-
sannif oglu who lived in Gazma village of
Balakan district wrote a statement that the
representative of ICRC gave them a letter
from Nadir on the 21st of June, 1992.
Nadir wrote that he was taken prisoner by
Armenians and kept in Shusha prison. He
asked his brother to release him.
According to the words of Shahruddin,
they tried to release Nadir by the assis-
tance of middlemen for 2 times. The oppo-
site side agreed to change him only for
one of killers of journalist Salatin Asga-
rova. The change wasn�t realized because
those prisoners were kept by law enforce-
ment of Azerbaijan Republic.

Kazimov Ahad Musa oglu who lived in
Yaglivand village of Fuzuli district (at pres-
ent he lives in Allahyarli village of Beyla-
gan district) connected with Armenians by
radio communication and found out from
policeman Maxim that Nadir was kept in
Tug village of Khojavand district and they
could change him only for one of killers of
journalist Salatin Asgarova. 
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Îñìàíîâ
Íàäèð

Ìöñÿííèô îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Áàëàêÿí ðàéîíó-
íóí Ãàçìà êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 7 èéóí 1992-úè èëäÿ êþ-
íöëëö îëàðàã úÿáùÿéÿ éîëëàíûá.
16 èéóí 1992-úè èëäÿ Àüäàì
ðàéîíóíóí Ñûðõàâÿíä êÿíäèí-
äÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû åðìÿ-
íèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. ßââÿëúÿ Õî-
úàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Òóü êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá,
ñîíðà èñÿ Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. 

Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíèí âåð-
äèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,16 âÿ 26 èéóí 1992-úè èë
òàðèõëÿðèíäÿ îíëàðûí íöìàéÿíäÿëÿðè ÿñèðëèêäÿ
ñàõëàíûëàí Íàäèðëÿ ýþðöøöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Áàëàêÿí ðàéîíó Ãàçìà êÿíä
ñàêèíè Îñìàíîâ Øàùðóääèí Ìöñÿííèô îüëó
èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè, 21 èéóí 1992-úè èëäÿ
Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíèí íöìà-
éÿíäÿñè îíëàðà Íàäèðäÿí ìÿêòóá ýÿòèðèá.
Íàäèð ìÿêòóáóíäà åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëäöéöíö, Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàí-
äûüûíû áèëäèðèá,ãàðäàøûíäàí îíó òåçëèêëÿ àçàä
åòìÿéè õàùèø åäèá. Øàùðóääèíèí äåäèéèíÿ ýþ-
ðÿ,îíëàð 2 äÿôÿ âàñèòÿ÷èëÿðèí éàðäûìû èëÿ Íà-
äèðè ÿñèðëèêäÿí àçàä åòìÿê ö÷öí åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ
äàíûøûãëàð àïàðûáëàð. Ãàðøû òÿðÿô îíó éàëíûç
æóðíàëèñò Ñàëàòûí ßñýÿðîâàíû ãÿòëÿ éåòèðìèø
øÿõñëÿðäÿí áèðè èëÿ äÿéèøìÿéÿ ðàçûëûã âåðèá.
Ùÿìèí úèíàéÿòêàðëàð Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëè-
êàñûíûí ùöãóã ìöùàôèçÿ îðãàíëàðû òÿðÿôèíäÿ
ñàõëàíäûãëàðû ö÷öí äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëó
1992-úè èëäÿ ðàäèîäàíûøûã çàìàíû Ìàêñèì
àäëû åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíäÿí Îñìàíîâ Íàäèðèí Õî-
úàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Òóü êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû-
íû âÿ îíó æóðíàëèñò Ñàëàòûí ßñýÿðîâàíûí ãà-
òèëëÿðèíäÿí áèðè èëÿ äÿéèøäèðìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè
þéðÿíèá. 



Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who
lived in Garadaghli village of Khojavand
district (at present he lives in Machgara vil-
lage of Beylagan district) wrote a state-
ment that during radio communication with
opposite side by the assistance of Abo it
was found out that Nadir was kept in Tug
village of Khojavand district and they
would release him only for one of killers of
journalist Salatin Asgarova. 

According to the information of Jafarov
Tahir Khanlar oglu who returned from
Armenian captivity and lived in Lachin dis-
trict (he lives in lab of plant named after
Sattarkhan in Narimanov district, Baku),
Armenians took him with Osmanov Nadir
who lived in Balakan district from Shusha
prison to Tug village of Khojavand district
in order to change on the 8-11th of July,
1992. The change wasn�t realized and
that�s why they returned them Shusha
prison on the 12th of July, 1992. Then
Tahir was released but Nadir�s life was
unknown.

Osmanov
Nurkhuda
Sadraddin oglu

Osmanov Nurkhuda Sad-
raddin oglu was born in Katekh
village of Balakan district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1972.
On the 8th of January, 1993 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of

Zagatala district. Nurkhuda was sent to
Aghdara district. He fought in Eyvaz Aliyev�s
battalion of militaty unit under Surat
Huseynov�s command. During the fight in
direction of Vagauz-Vang villages he was
wounded in leg and was taken prisoner.

His father Osmanov Sadraddin Nurkhuda
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Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó èçà-
ùàòûíäà ãàðøû òÿðÿôëÿ àïàðûëàí ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàð
çàìàíû Àáî âàñèòÿñèëÿ Íàäèðèí Õîúàâÿíä ðà-
éîíóíóí Òóü êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû âÿ ãàðøû
òÿðÿôèí îíó éóõàðûäàêû øÿðòëÿ àçàä åòìÿê ôèê-
ðè îëäóüóíó ãåéä åäèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Áàêû øÿùÿðè,
Íÿðèìàíîâ ðàéîíóíóí ÿðàçèñèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí
Ñÿòòÿðõàí àäûíà çàâîäóí ëàáîðàòîðèéàñûíäà
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ëà÷ûí ðàéîí ñàêèíè Úÿôÿðîâ
Òàùèð Õàíëàð îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ÿñà-
ñÿí,åðìÿíèëÿð 1992-úè èë èéóë àéûíûí 8-äÿí 11-
ÿ ãÿäÿð Áàëàêÿí ðàéîí ñàêèíè Îñìàíîâ Íà-
äèðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ îíó äÿéèøäèðìÿê ìÿãñÿäèëÿ Øó-
øà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäàí Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí
Òóü êÿíäèíÿ ýÿòèðèáëÿð. Ëàêèí 12 èéóë 1992-úè
èëäÿ îíëàðû «ÓÀÇ» ìàðêàëû àâòîìàøûíà ìèí-
äèðèá, òÿêðàð Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíà ãàéòàðûáëàð.
Ñîíðàäàí Òàùèð àçàä îëóíóá, Íàäèðèí òàëåéè
èñÿ ìÿëóì äåéèá. 

Îñìàíîâ
Íóðõóäà

Ñÿäðÿääèí îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Áàëàêÿí ðàéîíó-
íóí Êàòåõ êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 8 éàíâàð 1993-úö èëäÿ
Çàãàòàëà Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿ-
òÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíà
ýþíäÿðèëèá. Ùÿìèí ðàéîíóí Âà-
ãàóç-Âÿíý êÿíäëÿðè èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ äþéöøäÿ
àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàíàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû àòàñû-Áàëàêÿí ðàéîíó Êàòåõ
êÿíä ñàêèíè Îñìàíîâ Ñÿäðÿääèí Íóðõóäà
îüëó îíóí õèäìÿò åòäèéè ùÿðáè ùèññÿíèí êàäð-
ëàð øþáÿñèíèí èø÷èñèíäÿí þéðÿíèá. 

Ùÿìêÿíäëèñè âÿ äþéöø éîëäàøû-Áàáàéåâ



oglu who lived in Katekh village of Balakan
district got that information from the military
unit where his son served.

His villager and front-line comrade
Babayev Safar Khalilrahman oglu wrote a
statement that his commander and Nurkhu-
da�s commander joined and had dinner
together. After dinner they went in direction
of Vang village. Suddenly Armenians fired
upon them. Nurhuda and his brother-soldiers
were surrounded and taken prisoners. Safar
said to his father that he was taken prisoner.

In Tbilisi representative of Armenian
Society of Red Cross Alaverdiyan Shamir
gave a list of Azarbaijani prisoners of war
and hostages. There was the name of
Osmanov Nurkhuda in that list. It was shown
that he was kept in a central prison in
Yerevan.

Pashayev
Aladdin
Bahlul oglu

Pashayev Aladdin Bahlul
oglu was born in Khojali town
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1961. On the 26th of February,
1992 during the day of Kho-
jali�s occupation by Armenian
armed forces people went in
direction of Aghdam to snow

forest. 180-200 men went to Asgeran instead
of Gulabli village of Aghdam and they got to
surrounding of Armenians who made an
ambush. Armenians took them to stock-
breeding farm, kept them for 2 days, then
separated 13 young men including Pasha-
yev Aladdin and took to unknown direction.
There is no information concerning them till
the present time.

The father of the Usubovs � Usubov
Kamran Huseyn oglu who returned from cap-
tivity informed when he was kept in the
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Ñÿôÿð Õÿëèëðÿùìàí îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,
êîìàíäèðëÿðè Íóðõóäàýèëèí áþëöéö èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ
íàùàð åäèáëÿð. Íàùàð ãóðòàðàí êèìè îíëàð
Âÿíý èñòèãàìÿòèíÿ ýåäÿðêÿí ãÿôèë ýöúëö àòÿ-
øÿ ìÿðóç ãàëûáëàð. Íóðõóäà âÿ îíóí ÿñýÿð
éîëäàøëàðû ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíàðàã,ÿñèð ýþòöðöë-
öáëÿð. Îíóí ÿñèð äöøìÿñèíè àòàñûíà Ñÿôÿð
÷àòäûðûá. 

Òáèëèñè øÿùÿðèíäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ãûðìûçû
Õà÷ Úÿìèééÿòèíèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àëàâåðäèéàí
Øàìèðäÿí (Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðè-74,Íèæíûé Øåíãà-
âèò êö÷ÿñè,åâ 35,ìÿíçèë 22,òåë:48-67-93) ÿë-
äÿ îëóíìóø àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí
ñèéàùûñûíäà Îñìàíîâ Íóðõóäàíûí äà àäû
îëóá. Îíóí Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí
ìÿðêÿçè ùÿáñõàíàäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ïàøàéåâ
ßëÿääèí

Áÿùëóë îüëó

1961-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ ùöúóìà ìÿðóç
ãàëàí Õîúàëû ÿùàëèñè ãàðëû ìå-
øÿëÿðÿ ãà÷ûá. 180-200 íÿôÿð
ßñýÿðàíûí Äÿùðàç êÿíäèíè Àü-
äàìûí Ýöëàáëû êÿíäè áèëèá ùÿ-
ìèí èñòèãàìÿòÿ öç òóòàðêÿí åðìÿíèëÿðèí ïóñ-
ãóñóíà äöøöáëÿð. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû Äÿùðàç
êÿíäèíäÿêè ìàëäàðëûã ôåðìàñûíäà 2 ýöí ñàõ-
ëàäûãäàí ñîíðà ÿñèðëÿðèí àðàñûíäàí Ïàøàéåâ
ßëÿääèí äÿ äàõèë îëìàãëà 13 íÿôÿð ýÿíúè ñå-
÷èá, íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. Áó ýöíÿ
êèìè ùÿìèí ýÿíúëÿðèí òàëåéè ùàããûíäà ùå÷ áèð
ìÿëóìàò ÿëäÿ îëóíìàéûá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ îëàí Óñóáîâ Çàêèð,
Óñóáîâ Åëøàä âÿ Óñóáîâ ßëèéàðûí àòàëàðû
Óñóáîâ Êàìðàí Ùöñåéí îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ
ýþðÿ, ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíóíóí Äÿùðàç êÿíäèíäÿ



stock-breeding farm in Dehraz village of
Asgaran district, Armenians separated 13
young men including his 3 sons and Aladdin,
took them to unknown direction.

That fact was confirmed by the prisoners
who lived in Khojali and returned from Ar-
menian captivity: Hasanova Rafiga Mami
gizi, Huseynov Kamil Dadash oglu, Khuda-
yarov Rovshah Adil oglu, Khudayarov Vafa-
dar Salim oglu, Ibrahimova Maarifa Hilal gizi,
Valiyev Shahmar Aliaabas oglu (he lives in
Baku, Romana settlement) and others.

The father of prisoner of war Garayev
Usubali Suleyman oglu � Garayev Suleyman
Salman oglu who lived in Khojali and
returned from Armenian captivity (he lives in
sanatorium «Shirvan» in Naftalan) wrote a
statement that Armenians took 13 young
men including his son and Aladdin to
unknown direction. When Garayev Suley-
man was released, the commander of Agh-
dam battalion Allahverdi Bagirov (then he
died) said that 13 Azerbaijani young men
were kept in Khankandi.

Pashayev
Mushfig
Teymur oglu

Pashayev Mushfig Teymur
oglu was born in 1973. In 1991
he was called up for military
service by the Military Regis-
tration and Enlistment Office of
Kapaz district of Ganja city.
Mushfig took part in fights for
Kelbajar and Aghdara districts

allotted to Internal Forces. On the 17th of
July, 1992 during the fight in Aterk village of
Aghdara district he was taken prisoner by
Armenians.

In 1993 during the meeting with
Armenian and Azerbaijan representatives
chairman deputy of Custom Committee of
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ìàëäàðëûã ôåðìàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëàí çàìàí åð-
ìÿíèëÿð îíóí 3 îüëó âÿ ßëÿääèí äÿ äàõèë îë-
ìàãëà 13 ñàüëàì ýÿíúè ñå÷èá íàìÿëóì èñòè-
ãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. 

Áó ôàêòû åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø
Õîúàëû ñàêèíëÿðè Ùÿñÿíîâà Ðÿôèãÿ Ìÿìè ãûçû,
Ùöñåéíîâ Êàìèë Äàäàø îüëó, Õóäàéàðîâ
Ðþâøÿí Àäèë îüëó,Õóäàéàðîâ Âÿôàäàð Ñÿëèì
îüëó, Èáðàùèìîâà Ìààðèôÿ Ùèëàë ãûçû,Áàêû øÿ-
ùÿðèíèí Ðàìàíà ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Âÿëèéåâ Øàùìàð ßëèàááàñ îüëó âÿ áàøãàëàðû
äà òÿñäèã åäèáëÿð. 

ßñèð Ãàðàéåâ Óñóáÿëèíèí àòàñû-ýèðîâëóã-
äàí ãàéûòäûãäàí ñîíðà Íàôòàëàí øÿùÿðèíäÿêè
«Øèðâàí» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Ãàðàéåâ Ñöëåéìàí Ñàëìàí îüëó èçàùàòûíäà
éàçûá êè,åðìÿíèëÿð îüëó âÿ ßëÿääèí äÿ äàõèë
îëìàãëà 13 íÿôÿð ýÿíúè íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ
àïàðûáëàð. Ãàðàéåâ Ñöëåéìàí àçàä îëóíàí-
äàí ñîíðà Àüäàì òàáîðóíóí êîìàíäèðè Àë-
ëàùâåðäè Áàüûðîâ (øÿùèä îëóá) îíà ùÿìèí 13
ýÿíúèí Õàíêÿíäè ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüû-
íû áèëäèðèá. 

Ïàøàéåâ
Ìöøôèã

Òåéìóð îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1991-úè èëäÿ Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿð Êÿ-
ïÿç Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüû-
ðûëûá. Äàõèëè Ãîøóíëàðûí òÿðêè-
áèíäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð âÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðà-
éîíëàðûíäà ýåäÿí äþéöøëÿðäÿ
èøòèðàê åäèá. 17 èéóë 1992-úè èë-
äÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Àòåðê êÿíäèíäÿ ýå-
äÿí äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Äþâëÿò Ýþì-
ðöê Êîìèòÿñèíèí ñÿäð ìöàâèíè (âàõòèëÿ òÿùëö-
êÿñèçëèê îðãàíëàðûíäà èøëÿéèá) Ìèðçÿéåâ Ðà-
ôàåë Õàëèä îüëóíóí 1993-úö èëäÿ êå÷èðèëÿí ýþ-
ðöø çàìàíû ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿí àëäûüû àçÿðáàé-



Azerbaijan Republic Mirzeyev Rafael Khalid
oglu got a list of Azerbaijani prisoners and
hostages. There was the name of Pashayev
Mushfig Teymur oglu in the list. It was shown
that he was kept in Armenia.

Pashayev
Sabir
Aziz oglu

Pashayev Sabir Aziz oglu
was born in Zangilan district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1969.
Lieutenant Pashayev Sabir
was a policeman at Police
Department of Zangilan dis-
trict. On the 25th of October,
1993 during the fight in direc-

tion of Darzili village of Jabrayil district 6
policemen from Police Department of
Zangilan district: Bashirov Fazil Arif oglu
(sergeant), Guliyev Ilham Imamgulu oglu
(sergeant), Ismayilov Ismayil Barat oglu (ser-
geant), Ismayilov Mohlet Behman oglu (ser-
geant), Narimanov Elshad Avaz oglu (com-
mander of sub-unit, senior sergeant),
Guliyev Agil Mehreli oglu (sergeant) were
taken prisoners during the fight for Darzili vil-
lage of Jabrayil district.

That fact was confirmed by their rela-
tives: Pashayev Aziz Shukur oglu, Mam-
madov Fakhraddin Mahammad oglu, Jafaro-
va Gizilgul Imamgulu gizi and Narimanov
Vidadi Avaz oglu.

Yusifov Farhad Umud oglu who lived in
Hamzali village of Gubadli district and retur-
ned from Armenian captivity said that when
he was kept in Police Department of Gafan
district, head of that district Edik showed him
7 policemen and asked if he knew them.
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úàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ïà-
øàéåâ Ìöøôèãèí ÿââÿëúÿ Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà,
ñîíðà èñÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðè-
ëèá. 

Ïàøàéåâ
Ñàáèð

ßçèç îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Çÿíýèëàí ðà-
éîíóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. Ëåéòå-
íàíò Ïàøàéåâ Ñàáèð Çÿíýèëàí
Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíäÿ ñàùÿ
ìöâÿêêèëè âÿçèôÿñèíäÿ èøëÿéèá.
25 îêòéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ Úÿá-
ðàéûë ðàéîíóíóí Äÿðçèëè êÿíäè
èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ (Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíó èëÿ ùÿìñÿð-
ùÿä) ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ Çÿíýèëàí Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ
Øþáÿñèííèí 6 ïîëèñ ÿìÿêäàøû:

Áÿøèðîâ Ôàçèë Àðèô îüëó (÷àâóø), Ãóëèéåâ
Àãèë Ìåùðÿëè îüëó (÷àâóø), Ãóëèéåâ Èëùàì
Èìàìãóëó îüëó (÷àâóø), Èñìàéûëîâ Ìþùëÿò
Áÿùìÿí îüëó (÷àâóø), Èñìàéûëîâ Èñìàéûë Áà-
ðàò îüëó (÷àâóø),Íÿðèìàíîâ Åëøàä ßâÿç îü-
ëó (áþëìÿ êîìàíäèðè, áàø ÷àâóø) èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ôàêòû îíëàðûí ãîùóìëàðû - Ïàøàéåâ
ßçèç Øöêöð îüëó,Ìÿììÿäîâ Ôÿõðÿääèí Ìÿ-
ùÿììÿä îüëó, Úÿôÿðîâà Ãûçûëýöë Èìàìãóëó
ãûçû,Íÿðèìàíîâ Âèäàäè ßâÿç îüëó äà òÿñäèã
åäèáëÿð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ãóáàäëû ðà-
éîíó Ùÿìçÿëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Éóñèôîâ Ôÿðùàä
Óìóä îüëó áèëäèðèá êè, Ãàôàí Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ
Øþáÿñèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí çàìàí ùÿìèí èäàðÿíèí
ðÿèñè Åäóàðä Âàðñåãéàí Çÿíýèëàí Ðàéîí Ïî-
ëèñ Øþáÿñèíèí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø 7 ÿìÿêäàøûíû
ýþñòÿðÿðÿê îíëàðû òàíûéûá-òàíûìàäûüûíû ñîðó-
øóá. 



Polovinko 
Ruslan 
Alexandrovich.

Polovinko Ruslan Alexan-
drovich was born in Zmiyev
city of Kharkov district of the
Ukraine in 1969. He lived in
Zmiyev city, Krasnoarmey-
skaya Street, 77 A. Ruslan
graduated from the Supreme
Military School of Pilot in

Sizran city. When Ruslan served in ranks of
Soviet Army he was sent to the Nakhchivan
Autonomous district of Azerbaijan Republic.
Captain Majidov Zakir Nusrat oglu was his
commander and he was a shooter in that hel-
icopter. On the 31st of August, 1993 their
plain was shoot down on the territory of
Gubadli district. Ruslan with another pilot
Mizyak Alexander Anatolyevich landed by
parachutes, Armenians took them as prison-
er and kept in Investigatory Isolation of
Khankandi Security Department.

According to the information of Sadikhov
Safar Maharram oglu who returned from
Armenian captivity (now he lives in Baku,
Alyat settlement, 1587 quarter, app.2/7), mil-
itary pilots: Mizyak Alexander Anatolyevich
and Ruslan Alexanderovich were kept in
neighbouring cell of Investigatory Isolation of
Khankandi Security Department in 1993. 

Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who lived
in Garadaghli village of Khojavand district
(he lives in Machgara village of Beylagan
district) wrote a statement that during radio
communication with Armenians, Armenian
policeman Albert Voskanyan informed that
Polovinko Ruslan was taken prisoner and
kept in Khankandi.
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Ïîëîâèíêî 
Ðóñëàí 

Àëåêñàíäðîâè÷

1969-úó èëäÿ Óêðàéíà Ðåñ-
ïóáëèêàñû Õàðêîâ Âèëàéÿòèíèí
Çìèéåâ øÿùÿðèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Çìèéåâ øÿùÿðè,Êðàñíîàð-
ìåéñêàéà êö÷ÿñè, åâ 77À-äà
éàøàéûá. Ñûçðàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåð-
ëÿøÿí Àëè Ùÿðáè Òÿééàðÿ÷èëèê
Ìÿêòÿáèíè áèòèðèá. Ñîâåò Îðäó-
ñó ñûðàëàðûíäà ãóëëóã åòäèéè âàõò Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Íàõ÷ûâàí Ìóõòàð Âèëàéÿòèíÿ
ýþíäÿðèëèá. Êàïèòàí Ìÿúèäîâ Çàêèð Íöñðÿò
îüëóíóí êîìàíäèð îëäóüó âåðòîëéîòäà àòûúû
îëóá. Îíëàðûí òÿééàðÿñè 31 àâãóñò 1993-úö
èëäÿ Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó ÿðàçèñèíäÿ âóðóëóá. Äè-
ýÿð òÿééàðÿ÷è Ìèçéàê Àëåêñàíäð Àíàòîëéå-
âè÷ëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ïàðàøöòëÿ éåðÿ åíÿðêÿí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá âÿ Õàíêÿíäè Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Èäàðÿ-
ñèíèí Èñòèíòàã Òÿúðèäõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,
ßëÿò ãÿñÿáÿñè,1587-úè êå÷èä,åâ 2,ìÿíçèë 7-
äÿ éàøàéàí Ñàäûõîâ Ñÿôÿð Ìÿùÿððÿì îüëó-
íóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, 1993-úö èëäÿ
Õàíêÿíäè Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Èäàðÿñèíèí Èñòèíòàã
Òÿúðèäõàíàñûíäà îíóíëà ãîíøó êàìåðàäà
ùÿðáè òÿééàðÿ÷èëÿð Ïîëîâèíêî Ðóñëàí Àëåê-
ñàíäðîâè÷ âÿ Ìèçéàê Àëåêñàíäð Àíàòîëéåâè÷
äÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó
èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,ãàðøû òÿðÿôëÿ àïàðûëàí ðà-
äèîäàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿê-
äàøû Àëáåðò Âîñêàíéàíäàí Ïîëîâèíêî Ðóñëà-
íûí ÿñèð àëûíûá,Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäû-
üûíû þéðÿíèá. 



Garashov
Igid
Pashakhan oglu

Garashov Igid Pashakhan
oglu was born in Alishabad vil-
lage of Jalilabad district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1961.
On the 15th of June, 1992, he
was mobilized by the Military
Registration and Enlistment
Office of Jalilabad district. Igid

took part in fights for Aghdam district in
Shirin Mirzeyev�s battalion. On the 12th of
June, 1993 during the fight for Sirkhavand
village of Aghdam district he was taken pris-
oner by Armenians.

According to the words of his father
Garashov Pashakhan Khosrov oglu who
lived in Alishabad village of Jalilabad district,
when he searched for his son, military men
connected with Armenians on the boundary
territory of Gazakh district with Armenia and
it was informed that Igid was taken prisoner
and kept in prison Sovetashan settlement of
Yerevan city.

Garayev
Babir
Baba oglu

Garayev Babir Baba oglu
was born in Bagbanlar village
of Aghdam district of Azerbai-
jan Republic in 1938. 

According to the information
of his brother Rustamov Serhan
Baba oglu who lived in Gulabli
village of Aghdam district (at

present he lives in Baku, Yeni Guneshli settle-
ment, Samir Jafarov Street 11, app.13), Babir
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Ãàðàøîâ
Èýèä

Ïàøàõàí îüëó

1961-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Úÿëèëàáàä ðàéî-
íóíóí Àëûøàáàä êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 15 èéóí 1992-úè èëäÿ
Úÿëèëàáàä Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ñÿôÿðáÿð
îëóíóá. Øèðèí Ìèðçÿéåâèí áàø-
÷ûëûã åòäèéè òàáîðóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ
Àüäàì óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 12
èéóí 1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ñûðõà-
âÿíä êÿíäè óüðóíäà ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíè-
ëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Úÿëèëàáàä ðàéîíó Àëûøàáàä êÿíä
ñàêèíè Ãàðàøîâ Ïàøàõàí Õîñðîâ îüëóíóí
äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë
îëàí çàìàí Ãàçàõ ðàéîíóíóí Åðìÿíèñòàíëà
ùÿìñÿðùÿä îëàí ÿðàçèñèíäÿ ùÿðá÷èëÿð åðìÿ-
íèëÿðëÿ ÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã îíà Èýèäèí ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëäöéöíö âÿ Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíèí Ñîâåòàøàí
ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí ùÿáñõàíàäà ñàõëàíäû-
üûíû áèëäèðèáëÿð. 

Ãàðàéåâ
Áÿáèð

Áàáà îüëó

1938-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Áàüáàíëàð êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Àüäàì ðàéîíó
Ýöëàáëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿùÿ-
ðè, Éåíè Ýöíÿøëè ãÿñÿáÿñè, Ñà-
ìèð Úÿôÿðîâ êö÷ÿñè, åâ 11,
ìÿíçèë 13-äÿ éàøàéàí Ðöñòÿìîâ Ñÿðõàí Áà-
áà îüëóíóí ìÿëóìàòûíà ýþðÿ, Áÿáèð ñàüäûð,



was alive, Armenians kept him as a prisoner in
Aghdam and forced for heavy labour.

According to a statement of his brother�s
(Rustamov Safarali lives in Aghjabadi dis-
trict) neighbour Bayramov Karam Balay oglu
(he lives in Aghjabedi district, A.Bunyadov
Street, 16), when he repaired tractor, an old
man came up to him, asked if he knew
Safarali and said during the fight for Gulabli
village of Aghdam district, his brother was
taken prisoner. At present he is kept in
Armenia. But there is no information con-
cerning further Babir�s life.

Garayev
Etibar
Allahyar oglu

Garayev Etibar Allahyar
oglu was born in Shaki district
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1964. On the 29th of March,
1992 he voluntarily was sent to
fight for Garabagh. On the 8th
of May, 1992 during the day of
Shusha�s occupation by Arme-

nians Etibar was taken prisoner.
According to the information of his sister

Jamilova Bahar Allahyar gizi (she lives in
Sheki, 25th region, M.Rasulzadeh Street,
56), his front-line comrade said that during
the day of Shusha�s occupation Etibar was
taken prisoner.

Chief of staff of Armed Forces of Azerbai-
jan Republic lieutenant-general Y.Aydamirov
informed that during Shusha�s occupation by
Armenians Garayev Etibar was missed on
the 8th of May, 1992.
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åðìÿíèëÿð îíó Àüäàìäà ôèçèêè èøëÿðÿ úÿëá
åäèáëÿð. 

Ãàðàéåâ Áÿáèðèí Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíóíäà
éàøàéàí ãàðäàøû-Ðöñòÿìîâ Ñÿôÿðàëûíûí ãîí-
øóñó,ß. Áöíéàäîâ êö÷ÿñè,åâ 16-äà éàøàéàí
Áàéðàìîâ Êÿðÿì Áàëàé îüëóíóí èçàùàòûíà
ýþðÿ, òðàêòîðó òÿìèð åäÿí çàìàí àüñàããàë
áèð êèøè îíà éàõûíëàøàðàã Ñÿôÿðàëû àäëû øÿõñè
òàíûéûá-òàíûìàäûüûíû ñîðóøóá âÿ äåéèá êè,
îíóí ãàðäàøû Àüäàìûí Ýöëàáëû êÿíäèíäÿ ýå-
äÿí äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá, ùàçûðäà Åðìÿ-
íèñòàíäà ñàõëàíûëûð. 

Ãàðàéåâ
Åòèáàð

Àëëàùéàð îüëó

1964-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Øÿêè ðàéî-
íóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè
èë ìàðò àéûíûí 29-äà êþíöëëö
îëàðàã úÿáùÿéÿ éîëëàíûá. 8
ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøà øÿùÿ-
ðèíèí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èø-
üàë îëóíäóüó ýöí ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëöá. 

Áàúûñû-Øÿêè øÿùÿðè,25-úè ðàéîí,Ì. ß. Ðÿ-
ñóëçàäÿ êö÷ÿñè 56-äà éàøàéàí Úÿìèëîâà Áà-
ùàð Àëëàùéàð ãûçûíûí ìÿëóìàòûíà ýþðÿ,äþéöø
éîëäàøëàðû îíóí Øóøàíûí èøüàëû ýöíö ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëäöéöíö äåéèáëÿð. 

Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñèëàùëû Ãöââÿ-
ëÿðè Áàø Ãÿðàðýàùûíûí Èäàðÿ ðÿèñè,ýåíåðàë-ëåé-
òåíàíò É. Àéäÿìèðîâóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà
ýþðÿ, Ãàðàéåâ Åòèáàð Àëëàùéàð îüëó 8 ìàé
1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðèíèí èøüàëû çàìàíû èò-
êèí äöøöá. 



Garayev
Ramiz
Irahim oglu

Garayev Ramiz Ibrahim
oglu was born in Baku in 1962.
On the 31st of July, 1992 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of
Surakhani district. Ramiz was
allotted to «Surakhani» battal-

ion. On the 2nd of February, 1992 during the
fight in Emrallar village of Khojavand district
he was taken prisoner.

According to the information of his wife
Garayeva Fakhriya Adil gizi (she lives in
Bulbule settlement, app.26 «a»), Kazimov
Ahad Musa oglu who lived in Yaglivand vil-
lage of Fuzuli district informed that Arme-
nians wanted to change Ramiz for a hostage
whose name was Karina. The parents of
Ramiz found Karina, kept her a month in the
house. They tried to change her several
times but change didn�t realize. One day
Karina ran away from their house and that�s
why Armenian side didn�t return Ramiz.

His siter�s husband Intigam found out
from Armenians who lived in Stavropol that
Ramiz was kept at the house of Ashot in
Mushkabad village of Khojavand district.

According to a statement of Mammadov
Mayil Mamadali oglu (he lives in Ujar district,
28th of May Street, app.7) who returned from
Armenian captivity, he was forced for agri-
cultural work in Shusha prison at the begin-
ning of 1993. Mayil saw Garayev Ramiz
there between Azerbaijani prisoners.
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Ãàðàéåâ
Ðàìèç

Èáðàùèì îüëó

1962- úè èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 31 èéóë 1992-
úè èëäÿ Ñóðàõàíû Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. «Ñóðàõàíû»
áàòàëéîíóíóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéö-
øöá. 2 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ Õî-
úàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí ßìðàëëàð
êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Áöëáöëÿ ãÿñÿáÿñè, åâ 26
«à» äà éàøàéàí Ãàðàéåâà Ôÿõðèééÿ Àäèë ãû-
çûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó
Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà
îüëó åðìÿíèëÿðèí ÿñèð Ðàìèç Ãàðàéåâè àçÿð-
áàéúàíëûëàð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëìöø Êà-
ðèíà àäëû ãàäûíëà äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè áèëäè-
ðèá. Ðàìèçèí âàëèäåéíëÿðè Êàðèíàíû òàïûá, áèð
àé åâëÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàéûáëàð,áèð íå÷ÿ äÿôÿ äÿéèø-
ìÿéÿ úÿùä ýþñòÿðñÿëÿð äÿ,áàø òóòìàéûá. Áèð
ýöí Êàðèíà åâäÿí ãà÷ûá,áóíà ýþðÿ äÿ åðìÿ-
íè òÿðÿôè Ðàìèçè ãàéòàðìàéûá. 

Ãàðàéåâèí áàúûñûíûí ÿðè Èíòèãàì Ñòàâðî-
ïîëäà éàøàéàí åðìÿíèëÿðäÿí îíóí Õîúàâÿíä
ðàéîíóíóí Ìöøêàáàä êÿíäèíäÿ Àøîò àäëû åð-
ìÿíèíèí åâèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø, Óúàð ðàéî-
íó,28 ìàé êö÷ÿñè,åâ 7-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿ-
äîâ Ìàéûë Ìÿììÿäÿëè îüëóíóí âåðäèéè èçà-
ùàòà ÿñàñÿí, 1993-úö èëèí ÿââÿëëÿðèíäÿ Øóøà
ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà òÿñÿððöôàò èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá îëó-
íàí çàìàí àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðëÿðèí àðàñûíäà
Ãàðàéåâ Ðàìèçè äÿ ýþðöá. 



Garayev
Usubali
Suleyman oglu

Garayev Usubali Suley-
man oglu was born in Khojali
town of Azerbaijan Republic in
1961. On the 26th of February,
1992 during the day of Kho-
jali�s occupation by Armenian
armed forces people went to of
Aghdam�s snow forest. They

stayed at the snow forest for 3 days.  Usubali
and others with detachment of 180-200 men
went to Asgaran instead of Gulabli village of
Aghdam and Armenians surrounded them
making an ambush. Armenians took them to
the stock-breeding farm, kept them for 2
days, and then separated 13 young men
including Garayev Usubali took to unknown
direction. There is no information concerning
them till the present time.

His father Garayev Suleyman Salman
oglu who returned from captivity (he lives in
«Shirvan» sanatorium in Naftalan town)
wrote a statement that Armenians took 13
young men including his son to unknown
direction. When Garayev Suleyman was
released the commander of Aghdam battal-
ion, Allahverdi Bagirov (then he died as a
shehid) said that those young men with 70
Azerbaijani prisoners were kept in the build-
ing of Khankandi Department of Internal
Affairs. Bagirov talked to the chief of Khan-
kandi Department of Internal Affairs Armen
Isagulov, he died as a shehid and that�s why
the change didn�t realize. Isagulov sent to
Yerevan Usubali and other prisoners.

The father of the Usubovs � Usubov
Kamran Huseyn oglu who returned from cap-
tivity informed when he was kept in the
stock-breeding farm in Dehraz village of
Asgaran district, Armenians separated 13
young men including his 3 sons and Azad,
took them to unknown direction.
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Ãàðàéåâ
Óñóáÿëè

Ñöëåéìàí îüëó

1961-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè åðìÿ-
íè-ðóñ ñèëàùëû áèðëÿøìÿëÿðè òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí ÿùàëè
úàíûíû ãóðòàðìàã ö÷öí ãàðëû ìå-
øÿëÿðÿ öç òóòóá, 3 ýöí îðàäà
ãàëäûãäàí ñîíðà Óñóáÿëèýèë 180-200 íÿôÿðëèê
äÿñòÿ èëÿ ßñýÿðàíûí Äÿùðàç êÿíäèíè Àüäàìûí
Ýöëàáëû êÿíäè áèëèá,ùÿìèí òÿðÿôÿ ýåäÿðêÿí ìö-
ùàñèðÿéÿ äöøöáëÿð. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû 2 ýöí Äÿù-
ðàç êÿíäèíäÿêè ìàëäàðëûã ôåðìàñûíäà ñàõëàäûã-
äàí ñîíðà ÿñèðëÿðèí àðàñûíäàí Ãàðàéåâ Óñóáÿ-
ëè äÿ äàõèë îëìàãëà,13 íÿôÿð ýÿíúè ñå÷èá,íàìÿ-
ëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. Áó ýöíÿ êèìè ùÿìèí
ýÿíúëÿðèí òàëåéè ùàããûíäà ùå÷ áèð ìÿëóìàò ÿë-
äÿ îëóíìàéûá. 

Àòàñû-ýèðîâëóãäàí ãàéûòäûãäàí ñîíðà
Íàôòàëàí øÿùÿðèíäÿêè «Øèðâàí» ñàíàòîðèéà-
ñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ãàðàéåâ Ñöëåéìàí Ñàë-
ìàí îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè, åðìÿíèëÿð 13
íÿôÿð ýÿíúè íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð.
Ãàðàéåâ Ñöëåéìàí àçàä îëóíàíäàí ñîíðà
Àüäàì òàáîðóíóí êîìàíäèðè Àëëàùâåðäè Áà-
üûðîâ ùÿìèí ýÿíúëÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ 70 àçÿðáàé-
úàíëû ÿñèðèí Õàíêÿíäè Äàõèëè Èøëÿð èäàðÿñèíäÿ
ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. Áàüûðîâ Õàíêÿíäè äàõèëè
èøëÿð èäàðÿñèíèí ðÿèñè Àðìåí Èñàãóëîâëà äàíû-
øûãëàð àïàðûá,ùÿìèí ÿñèðëÿðè äÿéèøìÿê ÿðÿôÿ-
ñèíäÿ øÿùèä îëäóüóíäàí îíëàðûí ãàéòàðûëìà-
ñû áàø òóòìàéûá. ßñèðëÿðè Éåðåâàíà ýþíäÿ-
ðèáëÿð. 

Ùÿðáè ÿñèð Óñóáîâëàðûí àòàñû-ýèðîâëóãäàí
ãàéûòìûø Õîúàëû ñàêèíè Óñóáîâ Êàìðàí Ùö-
ñåéí îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,ßñýÿðàí ðàéî-
íóíóí Äÿùðàç êÿíäèíäÿ,ìàëäàðëûã ôåðìàñûí-
äà ñàõëàíûëàí çàìàí åðìÿíèëÿð îíóí 3 îüëó
âÿ Óñóáÿëè äÿ äàõèë îëìàãëà 13 ñàüëàì ýÿí-
úè ñå÷èá,íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. 

Áó ôàêòû åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø



That fact was confirmed by the prisoners
who lived in Khojali and returned from
Armenian captivity: the mother of prisoner of
war Hasanov Rovshan Gachay oglu �
Hasanova Rafiga Mami gizi, Huseynov Kamil
Dadash oglu, Khudayarov Rovshah Adil
oglu, Khudayarov Vafadar Salim oglu and
others.

Gasimov
Babek
Pasha oglu

Gasimov Babek Pasha
oglu was born in Tazakand
village of Aghjabedi district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1975.
He took part in fights for Ga-
rabagh. On the 16th of
February, 1994 during the
fight for Murovdagh height of

Kelbajar district wounded Babek was
taken prisoner by Armenians.

When his father Gasimov Pasha Idris
oglu who lived in Tazakand village of
Aghjabedi district searched for Zahid, he
showed Babek�s picture to Galustyan
Robert Alekseyevich, the representative of
opposite side recognized him. Galustyan
said that he was wounded in leg, kept in
children hospital in Khankandi and they
could change him for his missed brother
Razmik. He couldn�t find Razmik and the
change didn�t realize.

According to the information of Abdul-
layev Tofig Ismayil oglu who lived in Dash-
ushen village of Asgaran village (he lives
in sanatorium «Zugulba»  in Baku, Buzov-
na Settlement), when he was engaged in
change of prisoners and hostages in
1994-1995, the representative of
Armenian side Albert Voskanyan gave him
a list of 37 Azerbaijanis prisoners of war
hidden from ICRC and wanted to change
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Õîúàëû ñàêèíëÿðè ùÿðáè ÿñèð Ùÿñÿíîâ Ðþâøÿí
Ãà÷àé îüëóíóí àíàñû-Ùÿñÿíîâà Ðÿôèãÿ Ìÿ-
ìè ãûçû, Ùöñåéíîâ Êàìèë Äàäàø îüëó, Õóäà-
éàðîâ Ðþâøÿí Àäèë îüëó,Õóäàéàðîâ Âÿôàäàð
Ñÿëèì îüëó âÿ áàøãàëàðû äà òÿñäèã åäèáëÿð. 

Ãàñûìîâ
Áàáÿê

Ïàøà îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Àüúàáÿäè ðà-
éîíóíóí Òÿçÿêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. Ãàðàáàü óüðóí-
äà ýåäÿí äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê
åäèá. 16 ôåâðàë 1994-úö èëäÿ
Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíóíóí Ìóðîâ-
äàü éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöø-
äÿ éàðàëàíàðàã åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû- Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíóíóí Òÿçÿêÿíä
êÿíä ñàêèíè Ãàñûìîâ Ïàøà Èäðèñ îüëó äþéöø
õÿòòèíÿ ãÿäÿð ýåäÿðÿê îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû çà-
ìàíû Ãàëóñòéàí Ðîáåðò Àëåêñåéåâè÷ÿ Áàáÿ-
êèí øÿêëèíè ýþñòÿðäèêäÿ, ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí íöìà-
éÿíäÿñè îíó òàíûéûá. Ãàëóñòéàí Áàáÿêèí
àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàíäûüûíû,Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ éåðëÿ-
øÿí óøàã õÿñòÿõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû âÿ èò-
êèí äöøìöø ãàðäàøû Ðàçìèêëÿ äÿéèøäèðìÿéÿ
ðàçû îëäóüóíó äåéèá. Ðàçìèêè òàïìàã ìöì-
êöí îëìàäûüû ö÷öí äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. 

ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíóíóí Äàøóøåí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè,Áóçîâíà ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿêè «Çóüóëáà» ñàíà-
òîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àáäóëëàéåâ Òîôèã
Èñìàéûë îüëóíóí ìÿëóìàòûíà ýþðÿ, 1994-
1995-úè èëëÿðäÿ ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèë-
ìÿñè èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàðêÿí åðìÿíè òÿðÿôèíèí íö-
ìàéÿíäÿñè Àëáåðò Âîñêàíéàí îíà Áåéíÿë-
õàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíäÿí ýèçëÿäèëÿí
37 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðèí ñèéàùûñûíû âåðèá
âÿ îíëàðû æóðíàëèñò Ñàëàòûí ßñýÿðîâàíûí ãÿò-



them for a killer of journalist Salatin
Asgarova Arkadi Ayriyan whose nick
name was «Napoleon». There was the
name of Gasimov Babek in that list. It was
shown that prisoners were kept in private
houses in Shusha. That list was confirmed
by Armais, the chief of staff of Armenian
regiment in Shusha in 1995. The change
didn�t realize and that�s why the further
Babek�s life was unknown.

Gasimov
Ahmed
Israil oglu

Gasimov Ahmed Israil oglu
was born in Barda town of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1973.
In March of 1992, he was cal-
led up for military service and
took part in fights for Aghdara
district. On the 18th of Sep-
tember, 1992 wounded Ahmed

was taken prisoner in fight for Vagaus village
of Aghdara district.

According to the information of his father
Gasimov Israil Gasim oglu which he got from
Ahmed�s front-line comrades, during the fight for
Vagauz village he was wounded in leg and could-
n�t return back. He was beaten by Armenians and
taken to Khankandi by the car «UAZ».

Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who lived
in Garadaghli village of Khojavand district
(he lives in Machgara village of Khojavand
district) and engaged in change of prisoners
and hostages wrote a statement that during
the talks with the representative of opposite
side Albert Voskanyan in Marzili village of
Aghdam district said that Gasimov Ahmed
was alive and kept in a private house of
Khankandi. They demanded to change him
for an Armenian prisoner. At that time they
couldn�t find Armenian prisoner and the
change didn�t realize.
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ëèíèí òÿøêèëàò÷ûñû «Íàïîëåîí» ëÿãÿáëè Àðêàäè
Àéðèéàíëà äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèá.
Ùÿìèí ñèéàùûäà Ãàñûìîâ Áàáÿêèí äÿ àäû
îëóá,ÿñèðëÿðèí èøüàë îëóíìóø Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ
øÿõñè åâëÿðäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. Ñèéàùû
Øóøàäà éåðëÿøÿí åðìÿíè àëàéûíûí ðÿèñè Àð-
ìàèñ òÿðÿôèíäÿí 1995-úè èëäÿ òÿðòèá îëóíóá.
Äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá âÿ Áàáÿêèí ñîíðàêû
òàëåéè ìÿëóì äåéèë. 

Ãàñûìîâ
ßùìÿä

Èñðàèë îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Áÿðäÿ øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí
ìàðò àéûíäà ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷à-
üûðûëûá. Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíäà äþ-
éöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 18 ñåíò-
éàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðà-
éîíóíóí Âàãàóñ êÿíäè óüðóí-
äà äþéöøäÿ éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðö-
ëöá. 

Àòàñû-Ãàñûìîâ Èñðàèë Ãàñûì îüëóíóí ßù-
ìÿäèí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí àëäûüû ìÿëóìà-
òà ýþðÿ Âàãàóç êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çà-
ìàíû îüëó àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàíäûüû ö÷öí ýåðè
÷ÿêèëÿ áèëìÿéèá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíó äþéÿ-äþéÿ
«ÓÀÇ» ìàðêàëû àâòîìàøûíà ìèíäèðèá, Õàí-
êÿíäèíÿ àïàðûáëàð. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îü-
ëóíóí ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ ýþñòÿðèëèá êè,Àüäàì ðàéî-
íóíóí Ìÿðçèëè êÿíäèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ àïàðäûüû
äàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿ-
ñè Àëáåðò Âîñêàíéàí Ãàñûìîâ ßùìÿäèí ñàü
îëäóüóíó âÿ Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ øÿõñè åâäÿ
ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. Îíó äÿéèøìÿê ö÷öí åð-
ìÿíè ÿñèðè òÿëÿá îëóíóá. Åðìÿíè ÿñèðè îëìà-
äûüû ö÷öí äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. 

1992-1993-úö èëëÿðäÿ Ôöçóëè Ðàéîí Èúðà



According to the information of the former
head of Executive Power of Fuzuli district
Eyvazov Fireddin Ali oglu (he lives in the hostel
„ 4, room 205 of AMU in Baku) who worked in
1992-1993, he got a list of Azerbaijani prison-
ers and hostages and the name of Gasimov
Ahmed was in that list. It was showed that he
was kept in Khankandi town.

Gasimov
Mutalib
Sevil oglu

Gasimov Mutalib Sevil oglu
was born in Chaykand village
of Krasnoselski district of
Republic of Armenia in 1967.

In 1988 Armenians expatri-
ated them from native land
then he moved to Kur settle-
ment of Shamkir district into of

Azerbaijan Republic. On the 13th of March,
1993 he was  called up for military service by
the Military Registration and Enlistment
Office of Shamkir district. On the 10th of
February, 1994 during the fight in Kelbajar
district he was taken prisoner.

According to the information of his wife
Abdullayeva Solmaz Choban gizi (she lives
in Kur settlement, Shamkir district) during the
meeting between Armenia and Azerbaijan
Woman organizations in Ijevan town of Ar-
menia, Armenian representative of Helsenki
Civil Assembly presented a list of Azerbaijani
prisoners and hostages kept in Armenia in
1994. There was the name of Gasimov
Mutalib in that list. The chairman of Azer-
baijan Organization of Helsenki Civil Assem-
bly Arzu Abdullayeva got from Armenian rep-
resentative his passport and gave it to his
parents.

Later there is no information concerning
Mutalib.
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ÙàêèìèééÿòèÈ áàø÷ûñûíûí ìöàâèíè èøëÿìèø, ùà-
çûðäà Áàêû øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí Àçÿðáàéúàí
Òèáá Óíèâåðñèòåòèíèí 4 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíûí
205-úè îòàüûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Åéâàçîâ Ôè-
ðÿääèí ßëè îüëóíäà îëàí àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ
ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ãàñûìîâ ßùìÿäèí
Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ãàñûìîâ
Ìöòàëèá

Ñåâèë îüëó

1967-úè èëäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êðàñíîñåëñêè ðà-
éîíóíóí ×àéêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 

1988-úè èëäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí àòà-áàáà éóðäëàðûí-
äàí ãîâóëóá,Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñ-
ïóáëèêàñû Øÿìêèð ðàéîíóíóí
Êöð ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøûá. 13 ìàðò
1993-úö èëäÿ Øÿìêèð Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàð-
ëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëàðàã òîð-
ïàãëàðûí ìöäàôèÿñèíÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. 10 ôåâðàë
1994-úö èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíóíäà ýåäÿí äþ-
éöø çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Øÿìêèð ðàéîíóíóí Êöð ãÿ-
ñÿáÿñèíäÿ éàøàéàí Àáäóëëàéåâà Ñîëìàç ×î-
áàí ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,1994-úö èë-
äÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Èúåâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí
âÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí ãàäûí òÿøêèëàòëàðûíûí êå÷èðäèê-
ëÿðè ýþðöøäÿ Ùåëñèíêè Âÿòÿíäàø Àññàìáëåéà-
ñû Åðìÿíèñòàí Òÿøêèëàòû ùÿìèí òÿøêèëàòûí
Àçÿðáàéúàí öçðÿ íöìàéÿíäÿñèíÿ Åðìÿíèñ-
òàíäà ñàõëàíûëàí àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëà-
ðûí ñèéàùûñèíè òÿãäèì åäèá. Ñèéàùûäà Ãàñûìîâ
Ìöòàëèáèí äÿ àäû îëóá. Ùåëñèíêè Âÿòÿíäàø Àñ-
ñàìáëåéàñû Àçÿðáàéúàí Òÿøêèëàòûíûí ñÿäðè
Àðçó Àáäóëëàéåâà Ìöòàëèáèí åðìÿíè íöìà-
éÿíäÿëÿðèíäÿí àëäûüû ïàñïîðòóíó îíóí âàëè-
äåéíëÿðèíÿ âåðèá. 

Ñîíðà îíóí ùàããûíäà ùå÷ áèð ìÿëóìàò
ÿëäÿ îëóíìàéûá. 



Gasimov
Natig
Salim oglu

Gasimov Natig Salim oglu
was born in Kichik Garamu-
rad village of Gedebey dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1971. In 1991 he fought allot-
ted to «Garabagh�s falcons»
battalion organized in Agh-
dam district. On the 12th of

March, 1992 during the fight in direction of
Khramort village of Aghdam district Natig
was taken prisoner.

Natig with 6 front-line comrades went
to fight for the height of Alban church near
Khramort village. His front-line comrades
have died. Natig stayed without food and
water for 5 days in the church and then
Armenians took him as a prisoner with a
flag of Azerbaijan in the hand.

Natig was taken
prisoner by Arme-
nians and that fact
was confirmed by
Konstantin Smirnov,
article «Strakh» of
magazine «Ogon-
yok» from 1992,
number 14 and 15.

According to the
information of his
brother Salimov
Nofel Salim oglu (he
lives in Mingechevir
city, N.Narimanov
Street, 13, app.14),
when he searched
for his brother he
met Ahumzade
Ismayil who lived in
Georgia, Marneul

town, Japaridze Street 47. He said that
Natig was alive and worked at chemistry
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Ãàñûìîâ
Íàòèã

Ñÿëèì îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ýÿäÿáÿé ðàéîíó-
íóí Êè÷èê Ãàðàìóðàä êÿíäèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1991-úè èëäÿ
êþíöëëö îëàðàã Àüäàì ðàéî-
íóíäà òÿøêèë åäèëìèø «Ãàðàáàü
øàùèíëÿðè» áàòàëéîíó òÿðêèáèí-
äÿ äþéöøöá. 12 ìàðò 1992-úè
èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Õðàìîðò êÿíäè èñòè-
ãàìÿòèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Íàòèã Õðàìîðò êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûíäà éöê-
ñÿêëèêäÿ éåðëÿøÿí Àëáàí êèëñÿñè óüðóíäà äþ-
éöø çàìàíû 6 äþéöø éîëäàøû ùÿëàê îëäóãäàí
ñîíðà 5 ýöí àú-ñóñóç îðàäà ãàëûá. Ýöëëÿñè
ãóðòàðäûüûíäàí 6-úû ýöí Àçÿðáàéúàí áàéðà-
üûíû áàøû öçÿðèíÿ ãàëäûðàðàã òÿñëèì îëóá. 

Íàòèãèí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëäöéö «Îãîíéîê» æóðíàëûíûí 1992-úè èë 14
âÿ 15-úè íþìðÿëÿðèíäÿ
÷àï îëóíìóø Êîíñ-
òàíòèí Ñìèðíîâëà Åíðè-
êî Ñàðçèíèí «Ñòðàõ»
ìÿãàëÿñèíäÿ òÿñäèã
îëóíóá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Ìèíúÿ÷å-
âèð øÿùÿðè, Í. Íÿðèìà-
íîâ êö÷ÿñè, åâ 13,
ìÿíçèë 14-äÿ éàøàéàí
Ñÿëèìîâ Íîôÿë Ñÿëèì
îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëó-
ìàòà ýþðÿ,ãàðäàøûíûí
àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë
îëàí çàìàí Ýöðúöñ-
òàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí
Ìàðíåóëè øÿùÿðè,Úàïà-
ðèäçå êö÷ÿñè,åâ 47-äÿ
éàøàéàí Àõóíäçàäÿ
Èñìàéûëëà ýþðöøöá. Èñ-
ìàéûë îíà Íàòèãèí ñàü
îëäóüóíó âÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Êèðîâàêàí øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí êèìéà êîìáèíàòûíäà èøëÿäèëäè-

������� ��������� ����-
������ ���� ���������-

���� ������ ����
��������. «�������»

�������, 1992-�� ��.

Photo which confirmed
that Natig was taken
prisoner by Armenians.
The magazine
"Ogonyok", 1992 



industrial complex in Kirovakan of
Armenia.

According to the information of Jafarov
Jafar Mahammad oglu who lived in Khojali
town (he lives in base «Kur» in Mingech-
evir city) and returned from Armenian cap-
tivity, during occupation of Khojali Ar-
menians took him and kept in the isolation
of police department of Asgaran district.
Armenians took him together with some
foreign journalists to the armoured infantry
machine in Khramort village to inform
Azerbaijanis. When Jafar stayed alone at
ancient church for 5 days without food and
water he met Natig. He said to Jafar that
he came there with 6 fighters, Armenians
killed them and he couldn�t leave and stay
the flag of Azerbaijan alone. Gasimov
Natig with the flag of Azerbaijan in one
hand and a weapon in another was taken
prisoner by Armenians. Foreign journalists
took by video camera what they had seen.
It�s very pity that he didn�t get any informa-
tion concerning Natig.

Gasimov
Gurban
Gini oglu

Gasimov Gurban Gini oglu
was born in Malbinesi village
of Yevlakh district of Azerbai-
jan Republic in 1969. On the
8th of November, 1992 he was
called up for military service by
the  Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Yevlakh

district. On the 7th of October, 1992 during
the fight for Vang village of Aghdara district
Gurban was taken prisoner.
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éèíè äåéèá. 
Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Õîúàëû øÿ-

ùÿð ñàêèíè, Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí
«Êöð» àâàð÷ÿêìÿ áàçàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Úÿôÿðîâ Úÿôÿð Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëóíóí áèëäèðäè-
éèíÿ ýþðÿ,Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí îíó òóòóá,ßñýÿðàí Ðàéîí
Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíèí òÿúðèäõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàéûáëàð.
Åðìÿíèëÿð îíó áèð íå÷ÿ õàðèúè æóðíàëèñòëÿ áèð-
ëèêäÿ çèðåùëè äþéöø ìàøûíûíà îòóðäàðàã àçÿð-
áàéúàíëûëàðà õÿáÿðäàðëûã åòìÿê ö÷öí Õðà-
ìîðò êÿíäèíÿ àïàðûáëàð. Úÿôÿð îðàäà éåðëÿ-
øÿí ãÿäèì êèëñÿäÿ 5 ýöí òÿê ãàëäûüûíäàí àú-
ëûã âÿ ñóñóçëóãäàí òàãÿòäÿí äöøìöø Íàòèã-
ëÿ ðàñòëàøûá. Î,Úÿôÿðÿ 6 äþéöø÷ö èëÿ îðà ýÿë-
äèéèíè,éîëäàøëàðûíûí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí þä-
ëöðöëäöéöíö âÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí áàéðàüûíû òÿê
ãîéóá ýåòìÿéÿ ùàããû îëìàäûüûíû äåéèá. Ãà-
ñûìîâ Íàòèã áèð ÿëèíäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí áàéðàüû,
î áèðè ÿëèíäÿ èñÿ àâòîìàò åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. Ýþðäöêëÿðè ìÿíçÿðÿäÿí
òÿñèðëÿíÿí õàðèúè æóðíàëèñòëÿð áó ìÿüðóð äþ-
éöø÷öíöí úÿñóðëóüóíó âèäåîêàìåðàéà ÷ÿ-
êèáëÿð. Òÿÿññöôëÿð îëñóí êè, Íàòèãèí ñîíðàêû
òàëåéè ùàããûíäà ùå÷ áèð ìÿëóìàò ÿëäÿ îëóí-
ìàéûá. 

Ãàñûìîâ
Ãóðáàí

Ãûíû îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Éåâëàõ ðàéîíó-
íóí Ìàëáèíÿñè êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 8 íîéàáð 1992-úè èë-
äÿ Éåâëàõ Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êî-
ìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 7 îêòéàáð
1992-úè èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó-
íóí Âÿíý êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Éåâëàõ ðàéîíó Ìàëáèíÿñè êÿíä ñà-



According to the information of his father
Gasimov Gini Knyaz oglu who lived in
Malbinesi village of Yevlakh district, radiosta-
tion «Azadlig» prepared program where there
was the name of Gasimov Gurban in a list of
79 Azerbaijani prisoners kept in Armenian
captivity in Khankandi in October of 1993.

According to V.Mammadov�s report from
the 1st of July, 1993 who carried out duty of
head Executive Power of Yevlakh district it
was showed that Gasimov Gurban was
taken prisoner and kept in Khankandi.  

Gasimov
Ruslan
Arif oglu

Gasimov Ruslan Arif oglu
was born in 1975. On the 15th
of May he was called up for
military service by the Military
Registration and Enlistment
Office of Khatai district. On the
7th of March, 1994 during the
fight for Ashagi Seyidahmedli

village of Fuzuli district Ruslan was missed.
According to his mother�s information

Gasimova Anna Leonidovna (she lives in Ba-
ku, Ahmedli settlement, Mehmandarov
Street 72, app. 89), her wounded son was
taken prisoner and received treatment in
hospital on the territory of occupied Khoja-
vand by Armenians from March to Decem-
ber, 1994. That information was given by her
husband Gasimov Arif Musa oglu. Ruslan�s
father was at the place where he fought but
Gasimov Arif had no information except that
wounded Ruslan was taken prisoner. His
father died in dream to see him.

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district met
Armenian whose name was Gagik in Tbilisi
and got a list of Azerbaijani prisoners and
hostages. There was the name of Gasimov
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êèíè Ãàñûìîâ Ãûíû Êíéàç îüëóíóí âåðäèéè
ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, 1993-úö èëèí îêòéàáð àéûíäà
«Àçàäëûã» ðàäèîñòàíñèéàñûíûí ùàçûðëàäûüû âå-
ðèëèøëÿðèí áèðèíäÿ Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ åðìÿíè ÿñèðëè-
éèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí 79 àçÿðáàéúàíëûíûí ñèéàùû-
ñûíäà Ãàñûìîâ Ãóðáàíûí äà àäû ÷ÿêèëèá. 

Éåâëàõ Ðàéîí Èúðà Ùàêèìèééÿòè áàø÷ûñû-
íûí âÿçèôÿñèíè èúðà åäÿí Â.Ìÿììÿäîâóí 1
èéóë 1993-úö èëäÿ òÿãäèì åòäèéè àðàéûøäà Ãà-
ñûìîâ Ãóðáàíûí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,Õàíêÿíäè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ãàñûìîâ
Ðóñëàí

Àðèô îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
15 ìàé 1993-úö èëäÿ Õÿòàè Ðà-
éîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá.
7 ìàðò 1994-úö èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðà-
éîíóíóí Àøàüû Ñåéèäÿùìÿäëè
êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ èòêèí
äöøöá. 

Àíàñû- Áàêû øÿùÿðè, ßùìÿäëè ãÿñÿáÿñè,
Ìåùìàíäàðîâ êö÷ÿñè 72,ìÿíçèë 89-äà éàøà-
éàí Ãàñûìîâà Àííà Ëåîíèäîâíàíûí âåðäèéè
ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, îüëó éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá âÿ1994-úö èëèí ìàðò àéûíäàí äå-
êàáð àéûíà ãÿäÿð èøüàë îëóíìóø Õîúàâÿíä
øÿùÿðèíäÿêè ãîñïèòàëäà ìöàëèúÿ îëóíóá. Áó
õÿáÿðè Ãàñûìîâà Àííàéà ùÿéàò éîëäàøû -
Ãàñûìîâ Àðèô Ìóñà îüëó äåéèá. Ðóñëàíûí
àòàñû äÿôÿëÿðëÿ îüëóíóí äþéöøäöéö éåðëÿðäÿ
îëóá,ëàêèí îíóí éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëäöéöíäÿí áàøãà áèð øåé þéðÿíÿ áèëìÿéèá
âÿ îüóë ùÿñðÿòè èëÿ äöíéàñûíû äÿéèøèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè îëàí Ãàãèêëÿ ýþ-
ðöøö çàìàíû ÿëäÿ åòäèéè àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ
ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ãàñûìîâ Ðóñëàíûí
10724 ñàéëû Éåðåâàí ìÿðêÿçè ùÿáñõàíàñûí-



Ruslan in the list. It was shown that he was
kept in Yerevan central prison „ 10724.
Armenian side denied that fact and that�s
why Ruslan�s further life was unknown.

Gasimov
Safar
Salman oglu

Gasimov Safar Salman
oglu was born in Shukurbeyli
village of Fuzuli district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1948.
He worked at collective farm
as a driver in Shukurbeyli vil-
lage. On the 17th of May, 1992
Gasimov Safar was sent by

the leader of collective farm to help residents
and carried their things by car «QAZ-53»
(public plate-number was 96-08 AQO) and
didn�t return back any more.

According to the information of his broth-
er Gasimov Bakhtiyar Salman oglu (he lives
in camp town „ 3 of Bilasuvar district), Safar
was taken hostage by Armenian armed
forces on the 18th of May, 1992.

The head deputy of Executive Power of
Fuzuli district who worked during 1992-1993
Eyvazov Fireddin Ali oglu (at present he lives
in Baku, hostel „ 4 of ATU, room „ 205)
represented a list of Azerbaijani prisoners
and hostages. There was the name of
Gasimov Safar in that list. It was shown that
he was kept in Armenia.
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äà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. Åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè ôàêòû
èíêàð åòäèéè ö÷öí Ðóñëàíûí ñîíðàêû òàëåéè áÿë-
ëè äåéèë. 

Ãàñûìîâ
Ñÿôÿð

Ñàëìàí îüëó

1948-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí
Øöêöðáÿéëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Êîëõîçäà ñöðöúö èøëÿéèá.
17 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ èäàðÿ åòäè-
éè «ÃÀÇ-53» ìàðêàëû 96-08
ÀÃÎ äþâëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû éöê
ìàøûíû èëÿ êîëõîç ðÿùáÿðëèéè òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíà,èøüàëà ìÿðóç ãàëìûø
ñàêèíëÿðÿ êþìÿê ìÿãñÿäèëÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá âÿ áèð
äàùà ýåðè ãàéûòìàéûá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Áèëÿñóâàð ðàéîíóíóí 3 ñàéëû ÷à-
äûð øÿùÿðúèéèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ãàñûìîâ
Áÿõòèéàð Ñàëìàí îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà
ýþðÿ,18 ìàé 1992- èëäÿ Ñÿôÿð åðìÿíè ùÿðá-
÷èëÿðè òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

1992-1993-úö èëëÿðäÿ Ôöçóëè Ðàéîí Èúðà
Ùàêèìèééÿòè áàø÷ûñûíûí ìöàâèíè èøëÿìèø, ùà-
çûðäà Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Àçÿðáàéúàí Òèáá Óíèâåð-
ñèòåòèíèí 4 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíûí 205-úè îòà-
üûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Åéâàçîâ Ôèðÿääèí ßëè
îüëóíóí òÿãäèì åòäèéè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöë-
ìöø âÿòÿíäàøëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ãàñûìîâ Ñÿ-
ôÿðèí äÿ àäû îëóá. Îíóí Åðìÿíèñòàíäà ñàõ-
ëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 



Gasimov
Yusif
Telman oglu

Gasimov Yusif Telman oglu
was born in Ganja in 1968. In
1990 he finished the Supreme
Military General Forces Com-
mander�s School. In July of
1990 commander of troop lieu-
tenant Gasimov Yusif was sent
to fight for Aghdara district. On

the 19th of July, 1992 during the fight for
Aterk village of Aghdara district he was taken
prisoner.

In Tbilisi Armenian representatives of
Society of Red Cross gave a list of Azerbai-
jani prisoners and hostages kept in Gara-
bagh to the brother of prisoner Huseynova
Tamara Saleh gizi � Huseynov Akif Saleh
oglu who lived in Asrik- Jirdakhan village of
Tovuz district. There was the name of
Gasimov Yusif in that list. 

Azerbaijan National Committee of Hel-
senki Civil Assembly represented a list of 27
Azerbaijani prisoners of war kept in Armenia
and there was the name of Gasimov Yusif in
that list.

According to the information of former
representative of Executive Power of
Kamarli village of Gazakh district Mamma-
dov Aladdin Mahmud oglu, during the meet-
ing concerning agricultural work on the boun-
dary with Gazakh and Noyemberyan district
of Armenia which held in order to provide se-
curity for local residents, the officials of Ar-
menia Secret Intelligence Service Alexander
Sarumyan and Vladimir Ayropetyan gave
him a list of Azerbaijani prisoners and hosta-
ges. There was the name of Gasimov Yusif
in the list. It was shown that he was kept in
Armenia.
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Ãàñûìîâ
Éóñèô

Òåëìàí îüëó

1968-úè èëäÿ Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1990-úû èë-
äÿ Àëè Ùÿðáè Öìóìãîøóí Êî-
ìàíäèðëÿðè Ìÿêòÿáèíè áèòèðèá.
Ùÿìèí èëèí èéóë àéûíäà òàüûì
êîìàíäèðè ëåéòåíàíò Ãàñûìîâ
Éóñèô Àüäÿðÿ úÿáùÿñèíÿ ýþí-
äÿðèëèá. 19 èéóë 1992-úè èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó-
íóí Àòåðê êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áàúûñû-Ùöñåéíîâà Òàìàðà Ñàëåù ãûçûíûí
àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-
Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêèíè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù
îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿùÿðèíäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí Ãûçûë
Õà÷ Úÿìèééÿòèíèí ÿìÿêäàøëàðûíäàí àëäûüû
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà
Ãàñûìîâ Éóñèôèí äÿ àäû îëóá. 

Ùåëñèíêè Âÿòÿíäàø Àññàìáëåéàñû Àçÿð-
áàéúàí Ìèëëè Êîìèòÿñèíèí òÿãäèì åòäèéè 27
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðèí ñèéàùûñûíäà äà Ãà-
ñûìîâ Éóñèôèí àäû îëóá. 

Ãàçàõ Ðàéîí Èúðà Ùàêèìèééÿòèíèí Êÿ-
ìÿðëè êÿíäè öçðÿ íöìàéÿíäÿñè Ìÿììÿäîâ
ßëÿääèí Ìàùìóä îüëó,Ãàçàõ ðàéîíó èëÿ Åð-
ìÿíèñòàíûí Íîéåìáåðéàí ðàéîíóíóí ñÿðùÿ-
äèíäÿ êÿíä òÿñÿððöôàòû èøëÿðèíäÿ éåðëè ÿùàëè-
íèí òÿùêöñÿçëèéèíè òÿìèí åòìÿê ìÿãñÿäè èëÿ
1993-1994-úö èëëÿðäÿ êå÷èðèëìèø ýþðöøëÿðäÿ
Åðìÿíèñòàí õöñóñè õèäìÿò îðãàíëàðû ÿìÿê-
äàøëàðû Àëåêñàíäð Ñàðóìéàí âÿ Âëàäèìèð
Àéðàïåòéàíûí òÿãäèì åòäèéè ñèéàùûäà Ãàñû-
ìîâ Éóñèôèí Åðìÿíèñòàíäà ùÿðáè ÿñèðëÿðèí
àðàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 



Gasimov
Zahid
Asad oglu

Gasimov Zahid Asad oglu
was born in 1964. In April of
1992 he took active part in the
fights for Garabagh. On the
22nd of March, 1994 during
the fight in direction of
Garakhanbeyli village of Fuzuli
district wounded Zahid was

surrounded and taken prisoner.
According to the information of former com-

mander of Ministry of Internal Affairs of Azer-
baijan Republic police major N.Shahmura-
dov, during the fight for Garakhanbeyli vil-
lage of Fuzuli district, Zahid was wounded
and police sergeant Imamaliyev Fariz want-
ed to save him, both of them were taken pris-
oner.

His cousin Gasimov Mirgasim Isa oglu
(he lives in Goychay town, M.Huseynzade
Street, 23) found out from Zahid�s front-line
comrades that he was taken prisoner on the
22nd of March, 1994.

The father of prisoner of war Imamaliyev
Fariz Farhad oglu�Imamliyev Farhad Mam-
mad oglu who lived in Goychay town
informed that his wounded commander
wanted to take off from the battle field but
both of them were taken prisoner by
Armenians and kept in Upper Garabagh.
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Ãàñûìîâ
Çàùèä

ßñÿä îüëó

1964-úö èëäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí àïðåë àéûí-
äàí Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà äþéöø-
ëÿðäÿ ôÿàë èøòèðàê åäèá. 22
ìàðò 1994-úö èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðà-
éîíóí Ãàðàõàíáÿéëè êÿíäè èñ-
òèãàìÿòèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ
ìöùàñèðÿéÿ äöøÿðÿê éàðàëû
âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Äàõèëè Èøëÿð Íà-
çèðëèéèíèí ñàáèã ÿìÿêäàøû,ïîëèñ ìàéîðó Í. Øàù-
ìóðàäîâóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà, ýþðÿ Ãàñûìîâ
Çàùèä Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Ãàðàõàíáÿéëè êÿíäè
óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ éàðàëàíûá,ïîëèñ ÷àâóøó Èìà-
ìÿëèéåâ Ôàðèç îíó õèëàñ åòìÿê èñòÿäèêäÿ, ùÿð
èêèñè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

ßìèñè îüëó- Ýþé÷àé øÿùÿðè,Ì.Ùöñåéíçà-
äÿ êö÷ÿñè,åâ 23-äÿ éàøàéàí Ãàñûìîâ Ìèðãà-
ñûì Èñà îüëó Çàùèäèí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí
îíóí 22 ìàðò 1994-úö èëäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéö-
íö þéðÿíèá. 

Ùÿðáè ÿñèð Èìàìÿëèéåâ Ôàðèç Ôÿðùàä îü-
ëóíóí àòàñû-Ýþé÷àé øÿùÿð ñàêèíè Èìàìÿëèéåâ
Ôÿðùàä Ìÿììÿä îüëóíóí áèëäèðäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,
îíóí îüëó éàðàëû êîìàíäèðè Ãàñûìîâ Çàùèäè
äþéöø ìåéäàíûíäàí ÷ûõàðìàã èñòÿäèêäÿ,ùÿð
èêèñè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá âÿ
Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 



Gasimov
Zahid
Zakar oglu

Gasimov Zakir Zakariyya
oglu was born in Baku in 1970.
On the 15th of May, 1992 he
voluntarily joined the National
Army. Gasimov Zahid took
part in fights for Fuzuli district.
On the 28th of May, 1992 dur-
ing the fight near the farm in

Girmizi Bazar village of Fuzuli district he was
taken prisoner by Armenians. 

That information was given by his mother
Gasimova Balajakhanum Sabir gizi (she
lives in Baku, Bina settlement, Tagibeyov
Street, 2 quarter, app.2 ). On the 3rd of July,
1992, when she watched program «Vesti»
by Russian TV, she saw Zahid and 3 Azer-
baijani prisoners who were  kept as prisoners
in Khojavand town.

According to the words of Balajakhanim
Gasimova, an Armenian policeman informed
that Zahid was taken to Spitak of Armenia on
the 12th of August, 1992. He demanded 50
000 Russian rubles for his release.

Before that his mother gave 27 000
Russian rubles but she couldn�t release him,
she agreed for that sum. Gasimova gave Edik
money but she was deceived by Armenians.

Armenians took from her 35 000 Russian
rubles for the third time. They said that he
was kept in Sisiyan and his price was too
expensive. His mother wasted much money
but she couldn�t return her son.

Kazimov Ahad Musa oglu who lived in
Yaglivand village of Fuzuli district (at present
he lives in Allahyarli village of Beylagan dis-
trict) wrote a statement that he found out
from Armenians by radio communication that
Gasimov Zahidr gave an interview by
Russian TV, Armenians didn�t like that, pun-
ished him and took to Armenian Committee
of State Security. His further life is unknown.
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Ãàñûìîâ
Çàùèä

Çÿêÿð îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 15 ìàé 1992-
úè èëäÿ êþíöëëö îëàðàã Ìèëëè Îð-
äóéà éàçûëûá. Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó
óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê
åäèá. 28 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ Ôö-
çóëè ðàéîíóíóí Ãûðìûçû Áàçàð
êÿíäèíäÿ ôåðìàíûí éàõûíëûüûí-
äà ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû Çàùèäèí àíàñû- Áàêû øÿùÿðè,
Áèíÿ ãÿñÿáÿñè,Òàüûáÿéîâ êö÷ÿñè,2-úè äþíýÿ,
åâ 2-äÿ éàøàéàí Ãàñûìîâà Áàëàúàõàíûì Ñà-
áèð ãûçû âåðèá. Î, 3 èéóë 1992-úè èëäÿ Ðóñèéà
òåëåâèçèéàñûíûí «Âåñòè» ïðîãðàìûíà áàõàð-
êÿí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí Õîúàâÿíä øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ ñàõëàíûëàí îüëó Çàùèä âÿ äàùà 3 àçÿðáàé-
úàíëû ÿñèðè ýþðöá. 

Áàëàúàõàíûì Ãàñûìîâàíûí äåäèéèíÿ ýþ-
ðÿ, 12 àâãóñò 1992-úè èëäÿ åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí
ÿìÿêäàøû Åäèê îíà Çàùèäèí Åðìÿíèñòàíûí
Ñïèòàê øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. Îíóí
àçàä îëóíìàñû ö÷öí 50.000 ðóñ ðóáëó òÿëÿá
åäèá. 

Áóíäàí ÿââÿë 27.000 ðóñ ðóáëó âåðèá îü-
ëóíó àçàä åäÿ áèëìÿéÿí àíà áó ìÿáëÿüÿ äÿ
ðàçû îëóá. Åäèêèí èñòÿäèéè ïóëó âåðÿí Ãàñûìî-
âà éåíÿ äÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí àëäàäûëûá. 

Ö÷öíúö äÿôÿ îíäàí 35.000 ðóñ ðóáëó
àëàí åðìÿíèëÿð Çàùèäèí àðòûã Ñèñéàíäà ñàõ-
ëàíäûüûíû âÿ ãèéìÿòèíèí ÷îõ áàùà îëäóüóíó
äåéèáëÿð. Êöëëè ìèãäàðäà ïóë õÿðúëÿéÿí àíà
îüëóíó ýåðè ãàéòàðà áèëìÿéèá. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áåé-
ëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëóíóí ÿðè-
çÿñèíäÿ éàçûëûá êè, ðàäèîÿëàãÿ âàñèòÿñèëÿ Ãà-
ñûìîâ Çàùèäèí Ðóñèéà òåëåâèçèéàñûíà åðìÿíè-
ëÿðèí õîøóíà ýÿëìÿéÿí ìöñàùèáÿ âåðäèéè
ö÷öí úÿçàëàíäûðûëàðàã, Åðìÿíèñòàí Äþâëÿò
Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Êîìèòÿñèíÿ àïàðûëäûüûíû
þéðÿíèá. Ñîíðàêû àãèáÿòè ìÿëóì äåéèë. 



Gayibov
Mehman
Ajdar oglu

Gayibov Mehman Ajdar
oglu was born in Ganja city of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1974.
In October of 1992 he was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office Khanlar dis-
trict. Mehman was sent to

Aghdara district.
On the 19th of February, 1993 Gayibov

Mehman went to fight in Zerdekhach village
of Aghdara district allotted to brigade. Later
he was surrounded by Armenians and taken
prisoner with 12 fighters.

The brother of prisoner Huseynova
Tamara Saleh gizi - Huseynov Akif Saleh
oglu who lived in Asrik-Jirdakhan village of
Tovuz district got a list of Azerbaijani prison-
ers and hostages from Armenian representa-
tive of Society of Red Cross Alaverdiyan
Shamir in Tbilisi. There was the name of
Gayibov Mehman in that list. It was shown
that he was kept in Yerevan central prison.

Gadirov
Alexey
Vahid oglu

Gadirov Alexey Vahid oglu
was born in 1963. In January
of 1992 Gadirov Aleksey vol-
untarily joined the National
Army. He was alloted to Barda
battalion.

According to the informa-
tion of his wife Kerimdukht Ya-

gut Yagub gizi (she lives in Sumgayit, 2nd
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Ãàéûáîâ
Ìåùìàí

ßæäÿð îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí
îêòéàáð àéûíäà Õàíëàð Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Àüäÿ-
ðÿ úÿáùÿñèíÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. 

19 ôåâðàë 1993-úö èëäÿ Ãà-
éûáîâ Ìåùìàí Àüäÿðÿíèí Çÿðäÿõà÷ êÿíäèí-
äÿ éåðëÿøÿí áðèãàäàíûí òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéöøÿ
ýåäèá âÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ìöùàñèðÿéÿ
àëûíàðàã, 12 íÿôÿð äþéöø÷ö éîëäàøû èëÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Úÿìèééÿòè-
íèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àëàâåðäèéàí Øàìèðäÿí àë-
äûüû ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ãà-
éûáîâ Ìåùìàíûí äà àäû îëóá. Îíóí Éåðåâàí
øÿùÿð ìÿðêÿçè ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüû
ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ãÿäèðîâ
Àëåêñåé

Âàùèä îüëó

1963-úö èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1992-úè èëèí éàíâàð àéûíäà êþ-
íöëëö îëàðàã Ìèëëè Îðäóéà éàçû-
ëûá. Áÿðäÿ áàòàëéîíóíóí òÿðêè-
áèíäÿ äþéöøöá. 

Ùÿéàò-éîëäàøû Ñóìãàéûò
øÿùÿðè, 2-úè ìèêðîðàéîí, åâ
23\59, ìÿíçèë 52-äÿ éàøàéàí
Êÿðèìäóõò Éàãóò Éàãóá ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿ-



microdistrict, 23/59, app. 52), Gadirov
Alexey with soldiers by military car was
blown up in direction of Aghdara district on
the 3rd of July, 1992. According to his front-
line comrades� information, Alexey was nei-
ther between wounded nor between
corpses.

When Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu sear-
ched for Huseynova Tamara Saleh gizi who
was taken hostage got a list of Azerbaijani
prisoners and hostages from Armenian
whose name was Gagik in Tbilisi. There was
the name of Gadirov Alexey in that list. It was
shown that Alexey was kept in Gorus of
Yerevan.

Gadirov
Nariman
Ismayil oglu

Gadirov Nariman Ismayil
oglu was born in Mususlu vil-
lage of Ujar district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1973. On
the 5th of June, 1992 Nariman
was called up for military serv-
ice by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of Khatai

district. He served as a commander of troop
allotted to military unit. On the 24th of April,
1994 during the fight for for Mahrizli village of
Aghdam district Gadirov Nariman was
wounded in leg and taken prisoner. 

According to the information of his father
Gadirov Ismayil Mahammad oglu who lived
in Mususlu village of Ujar district, command-
er of battalion captain Shamistan Abishov
said that Nariman was seriously wounded
and his front-line comrades couldn�t break
him out of enemy encirclement.

In May of 1994 a soldier (his father forgot
his name) from military unit in Mahrizli village
of Aghdam district came to Nariman�s house
in Ujar and said that he found out from
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ëóìàòà äþðÿ, 3 èéóë 1992-úè èëäÿ Ãÿäèðîâ
Àëåêñåé Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ ùÿðáè
ìàøûíäà, ÿñýÿðëÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ìèíàéà äöøöá.
Ùÿìèí âàõò 3 íÿôÿð ùÿëàê îëóá,ãàëàíëàðû éà-
ðàëàíûá. Äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíûí áèëäèðäèêëÿðèíÿ
ýþðÿ,Àëåêñåéè íÿ éàðàëûëàðûí,íÿ äÿ ìåéèòëÿðèí
àðàñûíäà òàïà áèëìÿéèáëÿð. 

Åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëìöø
Ùöñåéíîâà Òàìàðà Ñàëåù ãûçûíûí àõòàðûøû èëÿ
ìÿøüóë îëàí ãàðäàøû Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù
îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿùÿðèíäÿ Ãàãèê àäëû åðìÿíè-
äÿí àëäûüû ñèéàùûäà Ãÿäèðîâ Àëåêñåé Âàùèä
îüëóíóí Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ýîðóñ øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõ-
ëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ãÿäèðîâ
Íÿðèìàí

Èñìàéûë îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Óúàð ðàéîíóíóí
Ìöñöñëö êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1992-úè èë èéóí àéûíûí 5-
äÿ Õÿòàè Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèä-
ìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Òàüûì êîìàí-
äèðè âÿçèôÿñèíäÿ õèäìÿò åäèá. 24 àïðåë
1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäàìûí Ìàùðûçëû êÿíäè óü-
ðóíäà äþéöøäÿ àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàíàðàã ÿñèð
äöøöá. 

Àòàñû-Óúàð ðàéîíó Ìöñöñëö êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ãÿäèðîâ Èñìàéûë Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, îüëóíóí áàòàëéîí
êîìàíäèðè êàïèòàí Øÿìèñòàí Àáûøîâ Íÿðè-
ìàíûí àüûð éàðàëàíäûüûíû, äþéöø÷öëÿðèí îíó
äöøìÿí ìöùàñèðÿñèíäÿí ÷ûõàðà áèëìÿäèêëÿ-
ðèíè äåéèá. 

1994-úö èëèí ìàé àéûíäà Àüäàìûí Ìàù-
ðûçëû êÿíäèíäÿêè ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿ õèäìÿò åäÿí
áèð ÿñýÿð Íÿðèìàíýèëèí Óúàðäà éåðëÿøÿí
åâèíÿ ýÿëèá, ðàáèòÿ÷èëÿðèí åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè èëÿ
äàíûøûãëàðäà óúàðëû Ãÿäèðîâ Íÿðèìàí Èñìà-



Armenian signalers by radio communication
that Gadirov Nariman Ismayil oglu from Ujar
was kept as a prisoner in Khojavand.

Gahramanov
Jahangir
Baloglan oglu

Gahramanov Jahangir Ba-
loglan oglu was born in
Chukhanli village of Salyan dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1961. Jahangir served in Army
as an ensign and he was sent
to Aghdara district in 1993. On
the 12th of February, 1993 dur-

ing the fight for Mehmane village of Aghdara
district he was taken prisoner.

His brother Gahramanov Nazim Baloglan
oglu (he lives in Baku, R.Mammadov Street,
15, app.45) wrote a statement that he met
Hasanov Alamshah who lived in Sayad vil-
lage of Khachmaz district and returned from
Armenian captivity. He said that together with
Jahangir they were kept as prisoners in sana-
torium in Shusha town in January of 1995.

According to the words of his another broth-
er Gahramanov Fazil Baloglan oglu who lived
in Chukhanli village of Salyan district, when he
searched for his brother, he found out from his
front-line comrades that during the fight for
Mehmane village he was taken prisoner.

According to the information of Hasanov
Alamshah  Anvar oglu who lived in Saday vil-
lage of Khachmaz district, when he was kept
as a prisoner in sanatorium in Shusha, Gah-
ramanov Jahangir was also there. When he
returned from Armenian captivity, he didn�t
find out any information concerning Jahangir
in December of 1994.

Jahangir�s front-line comrade Abdullayev
Shahbaz Bukhsay oglu who lived in
Chukhanli village of Salyan district, informed
that he eye-witnessed the ensign Gahrama-
nov was taken prisoner in February of 1993.
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éûë îüëóíóí Õîúàâÿíä øÿùÿðèíäÿ ÿñèð ñàõ-
ëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíäèêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèëèá. 

Ãÿùðÿìàíîâ
Úàùàíýèð

Áàëîüëàí îüëó

1961-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñàëéàí ðàéîíó-
íóí ×óõàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Îðäóäà ýèçèð ðöòáÿñèíäÿ
õèäìÿò åäÿí Ãÿùðÿìàíîâ Úà-
ùàíýèð 1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ
ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. 12 ôåâðàë
1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó-
íóí Ìåùìàíÿ êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ð. Ìÿììÿäîâ êö÷ÿ-
ñè,åâ 15,ìÿíçèë 45-äÿ éàøàéàí Ãÿùðÿìàíîâ
Íàçèì Áàëîüëàí îüëóíóí ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ ýþñòÿðè-
ëèá êè,1995-úè èëèí éàíâàð àéûíäà åðìÿíè ÿñèð-
ëèéèíäÿí ãàéûäàí Õà÷ìàç ðàéîíóíóí Ñàéàä
êÿíä ñàêèíè Ùÿñÿíîâ ßëÿìøàùëà ýþðöøöá âÿ
Úàùàíýèðèí îíóíëà áèðëèêäÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ
éåðëÿøÿí ñàíàòîðèéàäà ÿñèð ñàõëàíäûüûíû þé-
ðÿíèá. 

Äèýÿð ãàðäàøû-Ñàëéàí ðàéîíó ×óõàíëû
êÿíä ñàêèíè Ãÿùðÿìàíîâ Ôàçèë Áàëîüëàí îü-
ëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,Ìåùìàíûí àõòàðûøû çà-
ìàíû äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí îíóí Ìåùìàíÿ
êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö
þéðÿíèá. 

Õà÷ìàç ðàéîíó Ñàäàé êÿíä ñàêèíè Ùÿ-
ñÿíîâ ßëÿìøàù ßíâÿð îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëó-
ìàòà ýþðÿ,Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí ñàíàòî-
ðèéàäà ÿñèð ñàõëàíûëàí çàìàí Ãÿùðÿìàíîâ
Úàùàíýèð äÿ îðàäà,îíóíëà áèðëèêäÿ îëóá. 

Ñàëéàí ðàéîíó ×óõàíëû êÿíä ñàêèíè, Úà-
ùàíýèðèí äþéöø éîëäàøû Àáäóëëàéåâ Øàùáàç
Áóõñàé îüëó 1993-úö èëèí ôåâðàë àéûíäà ýèçèð
Ãÿùðÿìàíîâóí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíöí øàùèäè
îëäóüóíó áèëäèðèá. 



Gahramanov
Ilham
Fatulla oglu

Gahramanov Ilham Fatulla
oglu was born in 1970. In 1992
he took part in fights for Gara-
bagh. Ilham was the com-
mander of battalion of volun-
taries. On the 25th of June,
1992 during the fight in direc-
tion of Aghdara Gahramanov

Ilham was taken prisoner. 
Iham�s mother Gahramanova Khavar

Alish gizi (she lives in Goranboy district, Dali-
mammadli village, M.A.Sabir Street, 38)
found out that information from his front-line
comrades.

The brother of prisoner Huseynova Ta-
mara Saleh gizi � Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu
who lived in Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz
district met Alaverdiyan Shamir and got a list
of Azerbaijani prisoners and hostages in
Tbilisi. There was the name of Gahramanov
Ilham in that list. It was showed that Ilham was
kept in prison „ 42411 in Spitak of Armenia.

Gahramanov
Garakhan
Saday oglu

Gahramanov Garakhan
Saday oglu was born in Kahri-
zli village of Agjabadi district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1972.
He took part in fights for
Garabagh. On the 4th of Janu-
ary, 1994 during the fight for
Garakand village of Khojavand

district he was taken prisoner by Armenians. 
According to the information given by his
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Ãÿùðÿìàíîâ
Èëùàì

Ôÿòóëëà îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1992-úè èëäÿí Ãàðàáàü óüðóí-
äà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá.
Êþíöëëöëÿð áàòàëéîíóí êîìàí-
äèðè îëóá. 25 èéóí 1992-úè èëäÿ
Àüäÿðÿ èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ ýåäÿí
äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû Èëùàìûí àíàñû,
Ýîðàíáîé ðàéîíó Äÿëèìÿììÿäëè êÿíäè,Ì. ß.
Ñàáèð êö÷ÿñè,åâ 38-äÿ éàøàéàí Ãÿùðÿìàíî-
âà Õàâÿð Àëûø ãûçû îüëóíóí äþéöø éîëäàøëà-
ðûíäàí þéðÿíèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ Àëàâåðäèéàí Øàìèðäÿí àëäûüû àçÿð-
áàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ãÿù-
ðÿìàíîâ Èëùàìûí äà àäû îëóá. Îíóí Åðìÿíèñ-
òàíûí Ñïèòàê øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí 42411 ñàé-
ëû ùÿáñõàíàäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ãÿùðÿìàíîâ
Ãàðàõàí

Ñàäàé îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüúàáÿäè ðàéî-
íóíóí Êÿùðèçëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà
äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 4
éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ Õîúà-
âÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Ãàðàêÿíä
êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûíäà åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíó Êÿùðèçëè êÿíä
ñàêèíè Ãÿùðÿìàíîâ Ãàäèð Ñàäàé îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí



brother Gahramanov Gadir Saday oglu who
lived in Kahrizli village of Agjabadi district,
former fighter Elbar who lived in Khoray vil-
lage of Gusar district and returned from
Armenian captivity  was kept with Garakhan
in Shusha prison.

Guliyev Elmar Zahid oglu (he lives in
Baku, M.A.Rasulzade street, 5) who  retur-
ned from captivity wrote a statement that
Gahramanov Garakhan was kept with him in
Shusha prison. 

According to information of National
Committee of Helsinki Civil Assembly dated
from October 19 1994, Gahramanov Gara-
khan was taken prisoner by Armenians and
was kept in Shusha prison.

Gahramanov
Shamil
Adil oglu

Gahramanov Shamil Adil
oglu was born in Khalafli vil-
lage of Jabrayil district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1932. Then
he moved into Guneshli village
of Khojavand district. On the
2nd of July, 1993 while Arme-
nians attacking Guneshli vil-

lage of Khojavand district, Shamil with his
brother Gahramanov Khalil Adil oglu was
taken prisoner.

According to the information of his broth-
er�s daughter Gahramanova Fitat Khalil gizi
(she lives in Baku, 10 Bayil quarter, app.1),
during occupation of their village her father
and uncle were taken hostages.

Magsudov Ahmed Abbas oglu who lived
in Shahvlli village of Jabrayil district and re-
turned from Armenian captivity said that
Gahramanov Khalil and Shamil were kept as
hostages in Khojavand district. Ahmed noted
that he saw Gahramanov�s brothers forced
for agricultural.
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ãàéûòìûø Ãóñàð ðàéîíó Õîðàé êÿíä ñàêèíè
Åëáàð àäëû êå÷ìèø äþéöø÷ö Ãàðàõàíëà Øóøà
ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,
Ì.ß.Ðÿñóëçàäÿ êö÷ÿñè åâ 5-äÿ éàøàéàí Ãó-
ëèéåâ Åëìàð Çàùèä îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,
Ãÿùðÿìàíîâ Ãàðàõàí îíóíëà Øóøà ùÿáñõà-
íàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Ùåëñèíêè Âÿòÿíäàø Àññàìáëåéàñû Àçÿð-
áàéúàí Ìèëëè Êîìèòÿñèíèí 19 îêòéàáð 1994-
úö èë òàðèõëè àðàéûøûíà ÿñàñÿí, Ãÿùðÿìàíîâ
Ãàðàõàí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá
âÿ Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Ãÿùðÿìàíîâ
Øàìèë

Àäèë îüëó

1932-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó-
íóí Õÿëÿôëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Ñîíðàäàí Õîúàâÿíä ðà-
éîíóíóí Ýöíÿøëè êÿíäèíÿ êþ-
÷öá. 2 èéóë 1993-úö èëäÿ åðìÿ-
íèëÿð êÿíäÿ ùöúóì åòäèêëÿðè
çàìàí ãàðäàøû Ãÿùðÿìàíîâ
Õÿëèë Àäèë îüëó èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû ãûçû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè, 10-úó Áàéûë
äþíýÿñè, åâ 1-äÿ éàøàéàí Ãÿùðÿìàíîâà Ôè-
òàò Õÿëèë ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,ÿìè-
ñè âÿ àòàñû êÿíäëÿðè èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí åðìÿ-
íèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Úÿáðàéûë ðà-
éîíó Øàùâÿëëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Ìàãñóäîâ ßùìÿä
Àááàñ îüëó îíà Ãÿùðÿìàíîâ Øàìèëèí âÿ
Õÿëèëèí Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíäà ýèðîâ ñàõëàí-
äûãëàðûíû äåéèá. ßùìÿä ãåéä åäèá êè,Ãÿùðÿ-
ìàíîâ ãàðäàøëàðûíû åðìÿíè åâëÿðèíäÿ êÿíä
òÿñÿððöôàòû èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá îëóíàí ýþðöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îëóíìóø Úÿáðà-
éûë ðàéîíó Ñîëòàíëàð êÿíä ñàêèíè Ìÿììÿäîâ



Mammadov Ali Mahammad oglu who
lived in Soltanlar village of Jabrayil district
and released from Armenian captivity con-
firmed that fact.

Gahramanov
Khalil
Adil oglu

Gahramanov Khalil Adil
oglu was born in Khalafli vil-
lage of Jabrayil district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1928. Then
he moved into Guneshli village
of Khojavand district. On the
2nd of July, 1993, while Arme-
nians attacking Guneshli vil-

lage of Khojavand district, Khalil with his
brother Gahramanov Shamil Adil oglu was
taken prisoner.

According to his daughter�s information
Gahramanova Fitat Khalil gizi (she lives in
Baku, 10 Bayil quarter, app.1), during occu-
pation of their village her father and uncle
were taken hostages. Magsudov Ahmed Ab-
bas oglu who lived in Shahvalli village of Jab-
rayil district and returned from Armenian
captivity said that Gahramanov Khalil and
Shamil were kept as hostages in Khojavand
district. Ahmed noted that he saw Gahrama-
nov�s brothers grazed the cattle.

Mammadov Ali Mahammad oglu who
lived in Soltanlar village of Jabrayil district
and released from Armenian captivity con-
firmed that fact.
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ßëè Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëó áó ôàêòû òÿñäèãëÿéèá. 

Ãÿùðÿìàíîâ
Õÿëèë

Àäèë îüëó

1928-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó-
íóí Õÿëÿôëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Ñîíðàäàí Õîúàâÿíä ðà-
éîíóíóí Ýöíÿøëè êÿíäèíÿ êþ-
÷öá. 2 èéóë 1993-úö èëäÿ åðìÿ-
íèëÿð ùÿìèí êÿíäÿ ùöúóì åò-
äèêëÿðè çàìàí ãàðäàøû Ãÿùðÿ-
ìàíîâ Øàìèë Àäèë îüëó èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ýèðîâ ýþ-
òöðöëöá. 

Ãûçû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè, 10-úó Áàéûë äþíýÿñè,
åâ 1-äÿ éàøàéàí Ãÿùðÿìàíîâà Ôèòàò Õÿëèë
ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,àòàñû âÿ ÿìè-
ñè êÿíäëÿðè èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí
ãàéûòìûø Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó Øàùâÿëëè êÿíä ñà-
êèíè Ìàãñóäîâ ßùìÿä Àááàñ îüëó îíà
Ãÿùðÿìàíîâ Õÿëèëèí âÿ Øàìèëèí Õîúàâÿíä
ðàéîíóíäà ýèðîâ ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû äåéèá. ßù-
ìÿä ãåéä åäèá êè,Ãÿùðÿìàíîâ ãàðäàøëàðûíû
åðìÿíè åâëÿðèíäÿ ìàë-ãàðà îòàðàí ýþðöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îëóíìóø Úÿáðà-
éûë ðàéîíó Ñîëòàíëàð êÿíä ñàêèíè Ìÿììÿäîâ
ßëè Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëó äà áó ôàêòû òÿñäèãëÿéèá. 



Garibov
Zaur
Rafig oglu

Garibov Zaur Rafig oglu
was born in Aghjabadi district
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1975. On the 4th of January,
1994 during the fight for
Marzili village of Aghdam dis-
trict he was taken prisoner.

According to the informa-
tion of Zaur�s relative - Mammadov Ali
Akber oglu (he lives in Aghjabadi district,
Qaradagh Street, 38) someone came up
to him and asked if he khew Garibov Zaur
on the 11th of May, 1994. When the man
got the positive answer, he said that with
Zaur, they were taken prisoners. While he
repaired a house of Armenian in Sisiyan
district, they stealed the passport of owner
and as Armenians went to Georgia by
goods train. That man went to Aghjabadi
Police Department, found his relative
Mammadov Ali who worked there at the
canteen and said that Zaur was alive.
Mammadov was so excited that forgot to
ask his name.

Gojayev
Alovsat
Gojabey oglu

Gojayev Alovsat Gojabey
oglu was born in Shikhlar vil-
lage of Khachmaz district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1974.
On the 28th of March, 1993 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by the Military Registration
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Ãÿðèáîâ
Çàóð

Ðàôèã îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Àüúàáÿäè ðà-
éîíóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. 4 éàí-
âàð 1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéî-
íóíóí Ìÿðçèëè êÿíäè óüðóíäà
ýþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãÿðèáîâ Çàóðóí ãîùóìó-
Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíó,Ãàðàáàü êö-
÷ÿñè 38-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿäîâ ßëè ßëÿêáÿð
îüëóíóí áèëäèðäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,11 ìàé 1994-úö èë-
äÿ áèð íÿôÿð íàìÿëóì øÿõñ îíà éàõûíëàøàðàã
Ãÿðèáîâ Çàóðó òàíûéûá-òàíûìàäûüûíû ñîðó-
øóá. Ìöñáÿò úàâàá àëäûãäà Çàóðëà áèðëèêäÿ
ÿñèðëèêäÿ îëäóüóíó âÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ñèñéàí
ðàéîíóíäà éàøàéàí åðìÿíè çàáèòèí åâèíè òÿ-
ìèð åòäèêëÿðèíè, åâ ñàùèáèíèí ïàñïîðòóíó
îüóðëàéàðàã åðìÿíè àäû èëÿ éöê ãàòàðûíäà
Ýöðúöñòàí ÿðàçèñèíäÿí êå÷ÿðÿê ýÿëäèéèíè
ñþéëÿéèá. Ùÿìèí àäàì Çàóðóí îíà Àüúàáÿ-
äè ïîëèñ øþáÿñèíÿ ýåäèá,îðàäà éåìÿêõàíàäà
èøëÿéÿí ãîùóìó Ìÿììÿäîâ ßëèíè òàïûá ñàü
îëäóüóíó ñþéëÿìÿñèíè õàùèø åäèá. Ìÿììÿ-
äîâ ùÿéÿúàíäàí íàìÿëóì àäàìûí àäûíû áå-
ëÿ ñîðóøìàüû óíóäóá. 

Ãîúàéåâ
ßëþâñÿò

Ãîúàáÿé îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õà÷ìàç ðàéî-
íó Øûõëàð êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 28 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ
Õà÷ìàç Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿ-
òÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Ñàáóí÷ó òàáîðó-



and Enlistment Office of Khachmaz district.
Alovsat took part in the fight for Aghdam dis-
trict allotted to Sabunchu battalion. On the
11th of April, 1994 during the fight in Javahirli
village of Aghdam district he was taken pris-
oner by Armenians.

His father � Gojayev Gojabey Talib oglu
who lived in Shikhlar village of Khachmaz
district informed that while searching for
Alovsat, his front-line comrade said that he
was taken prisoner and kept in Hadrud vil-
lage during the last fight.

His front-line comrade Gahramanov
Shahin Khanlar oglu (he lives in Sumgayit
town, Inshaatchilar settlement, Afandiyev
street 12/3, app. 5) wrote a statement that
during the fight for Javahiler village of Agh-
dam, Alovsat was taken prisoner by Arme-
nians and during radio communication it was
found out that he was kept in Hadrud district.

Gojayev
Elsevar
Sabir oglu

Gojayev Elsevar Sabir
oglu was born in Vandam vil-
lage of Gabala district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1970.
In 1994 he voluntarily was
sent to fight for Garabagh.
On the 19th of April, 1994
during the fight in Gulluje vil-

lage of Aghdam district Elsevar was taken
prisoner.

His father � Gojayev Sabir Ahmedkhan
oglu who lived in Vandam village of
Gabala district wrote a statement when
Elsevar was taken prisoner, his brother
Gulahmed who lived in Baku went to his
place. An Armenian Elmira who represent-
ed herself as a chief of staff of Khankandi
regiment rang them up. That woman said
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íóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ Àüäàì óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ
èøòèðàê åäèá. 11 àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì
ðàéîíóíóí Úÿâàùèðëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø-
äÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Õà÷ìàç ðàéîíó Øûõëàð êÿíä ñàêèíè
Ãîúàéåâ Ãîúàáÿé Òàëûá îüëó ßëþâñÿòèí àõ-
òàðûøû çàìàíû äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí îíóí
ñîí äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö âÿ Ùàäðóò
ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû-Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè, Èíøààò÷û-
ëàð ãÿñÿáÿñè, ßôÿíäèéåâ êö÷ÿñè, åâ 12/3,
ìÿíçèë 5-äÿ éàøàéàí Ãÿùðÿìàíîâ Øàùèí
Õàíëàð îüëó èçàùàòûíäà Àüäàìûí Úÿâàùèðëè
êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ßëþâñÿòèí åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíöí øàùèäè îëäó-
üóíó âÿ ãàðøû òÿðÿôëÿ àïàðûëàí ðàäèîäàíûøûã-
ëàð çàìàíû îíóí Ùàäðóò ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàíäû-
üûíû þéðÿíäèêëÿðèíè éàçûá. 

Ãîúàéåâ
Åëñåâÿð

Ñàáèð îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãÿáÿëÿ ðàéîíó-
íóí Âÿíäàì êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1994-úö èëäÿ êþ-
íöëëö îëàðàã Ãàðàáàü óüðóí-
äà äþéöøëÿðÿ éîëëàíûá. 19
àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì
ðàéîíóíóí Ýöëëöúÿ êÿíäèíäÿ
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Ãÿáÿëÿ ðàéîíó Âÿíäàì êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ãîúàéåâ Ñàáèð ßùìÿäõàí îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ
éàçûá êè, Åëñåâÿð ÿñèð äöøÿíäÿí áèð ãÿäÿð
ñîíðà Áàêû øÿùÿðèíäÿ éàøàéàí ãàðäàøû Ýö-
ëÿùìÿä îíëàðà ýÿëèá,åðìÿíè ìèëëÿòèíäÿí îëàí
Åëìèðà àäëû áèð ãàäûíûí îíëàðà çÿíý âóðóá,
þçöíö èøüàë îëóíìóø Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ
éåðëÿøÿí åðìÿíè àëàéûíûí ãÿãàðýàù ðÿèñèíèí
ìöàâèíè êèìè òÿãäèì åòäèéèíè áèëäèðèá. Ùÿìèí



that Elsevar was alive, kept in �Chor� regi-
ment in Khankandi town and offered to
change Elsevar for 3 Armenian prisoners
taken in Gulluje village. Elmira gave her
contact phone: 4-32-58. His uncle talked
to Elsevar and promised that his father
would release him soon. On the 25th of
April, 1994 Gojayev Sabir talked to his son
from his brother�s place. An hour later
Armenian Valerik from Pyatigorsk city of
RF rang them up and said that Elsevar
was kept in his house, he would take care
about him. Valerik gave him contact
phone: 7-07-99. They couldn�t find prison-
ers, Elmira rang them up and demanded
20 million Russian rubles. Then she talked
and went up the price for 16 million of
Russian rubles. Gojayev Sabir gave
money to Elmira in Marneuli district. The
woman took money and went for Elsevar
supposedly. Gojayev went to Marneuli
from Gabala for 3 times. Last time Elmira
met him in her house with Armenian mili-
tary men. Armenians took him and kept in
investigatory isolation of Committee of
State Security.

Bayramov Mehman Telman oglu who
lived in Sarija village of Shaki district,
Ismayilov Asif Sakit oglu who lived in
Baku, Ahmedi Highway, app. 34/103 and
Eyyubov Fikret Gurban oglu who lived in
Zunud village of Shaki and who returned
from Armenian captivity informed that
together with Gojayev Elsevar, they were
kept in �Chor� Armenian regiment in Khan-
kandi.
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ãàäûí Åëñåâÿðèí ñàü îëäóüóíó,Õàíêÿíäè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí «×îð» àëàéûíäà ñàõëàíäûüû-
íû âÿ àçàä îëóíìàñû ö÷öí Ýöëëöúÿ êÿíäèíäÿ
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø 3 åðìÿíè èëÿ äÿéèøìÿéè òÿê-
ëèô åäèá. Ùÿì÷èíèí Åëìèðà þç ÿëàãÿ íþìðÿñèíè
äÿ âåðèá: 4-32-58. ßìèñè Åëñåâÿðëÿ òåëåôîíëà
äàíûøûá, àòàñûíûí òåç áèð çàìàíäà îíó àçàä
åäÿúÿéèíÿ ñþç âåðèá. 25 àïðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ
Ãîúàéåâ Ñàáèð ãàðäàøûýèëäÿí îüëó èëÿ òåëå-
ôîíëà äàíûøûá. Áèð ñààò ñîíðà Ðóñèéà Ôåäåðà-
ñèéàñûíûí Ïéàòèãîðñê øÿùÿðèíäÿí Âàëåðèê àäëû
åðìÿíè çÿíý âóðàðàã Åëñåâÿðè þç åâèíäÿ ñàõ-
ëàéàúàüûíû,îíà ãóëëóã åäÿúÿéèíè áèëäèðèá. Âà-
ëåðèê îíëàðà ÿëàãÿ òåëåôîíóíóí 7-07-99 îëäó-
üóíó äåéèá. ßñèð ýþòöðöëìöø åðìÿíèëÿð òàïûë-
ìàäûüû ö÷öí Åëìèðà òÿêðàð çÿíý âóðóá, 20
ìèëéîí ðóñ ðóáëó òÿëÿá åäèá. Ñîíðàäàí äàíû-
øûá,ãèéìÿòè 16 ìèëéîíà åíäèðèá. Ãîúàéåâ Ñà-
áèð òÿëÿá îëóíàí ïóëó Ìàðíåóëè ðàéîíó ÿðàçè-
ñèíäÿ Åëìèðàéà âåðèá. Ãàäûí ïóëó àëûá, ýóéà
Åëñåâÿðè ýÿòèðìÿéÿ ýåäèá. Ãîúàéåâ 3 äÿôÿ
Ãÿáÿëÿäÿí Ìàðíåóëèéÿ ýåäèá. Ñîíóíúó äÿôÿ
Åëìèðà åâèíäÿ îíó åðìÿíè ùÿðá÷èëÿðè èëÿ ãàð-
øûëàéûá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíó òóòóá,áèð íå÷ÿ ýöí Åð-
ìÿíèñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê
Êîìèòÿñèíûí èñòèíòàã òÿúðèäõàíàñûíäà ñàõëà-
éûá, îíà ùÿäÿ-ãîðõó ýÿëäèêäÿí ñîíðà áóðà-
õûáëàð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø,Øÿêè ðàéîíó
Ñàðûúà êÿíä ñàêèíè Áàéðàìîâ Ìåùìàí Òåë-
ìàí îüëó, Áàêû øÿùÿðè, ßùìÿäëè øîñåñè, åâ
34/103-äÿ éàøàéàí Èñìàéûëîâ Àñèô Ñàêèò
îüëó âÿ Øÿêè ðàéîíó Çóíóä êÿíä ñàêèíè Åé-
éóáîâ Ôèêðÿò Ãóðáàí îüëó Õàíêÿíäèíäÿêè
«×îð» åðìÿíè àëàéûíäà Ãîúàéåâ Åëñåâÿðëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû áèëäèðèáëÿð. 



Guliyev
Adil
Mahammad oglu

Guliyev Adil Mahammad
oglu was born in Gaynag vil-
lage of Terter district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1969. He
took part in fights for Gara-
bagh. On the 2nd of April,
1993 during the fight for
Globus heifght of Aghdara dis-

trict he was taken prisoner by Armenians.
According to the information of his broth-

er Guliyev Eldaniz Mahammad oglu who
lived in Gaynag village of Terter district, the
weather was foggy during the fight for
Globus height of Aghdara district and
Armenians made an ambush beforehand on
the 2nd of April, 1993. When the fight was
over, military men watched over the territory
and Adil wasn�t among the corpses. In March
of 1994 Armenians connected by radio com-
munication and informed that Adil was kept
in Shahbulag village of Aghdam. 

The father of prisoner of war Agalarov
Yashar Musa oglu � Agalarov Musa who
lived in Khangarvand village of Goranboy
district got information from Abdullayev Tofig
Ismayil oglu who lived in Dashushen village
of Asgaran district (at present he lives in
sanatorium �Zugulba� in Baku, Buzovna set-
tlement) that the chief of Armenian regiment
Armayis Saakyan in Shusha confirmed the
list of 37 Azerbaijani prisoners of war hidden
from ICRC. They were kept in Armenian regi-
ment in Khankandi and Shusha and the pri-
vate houses. There was the name of Guliyev
Adil in that list. The opposite side wanted to
change them for a killer of Azerbaijani jour-
nalist Salatin Asgarova � Arkadi Ayriyan
whose nickname was «Napoleon». Ayriyan
died and the change didn�t realize.

That fact was confirmed by the father of
prisoner of war Humbatov Khalid Ali oglu �
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Ãóëèéåâ
Àäèë

Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí Ãàéíàã êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà äþ-
éöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 2 àïðåë
1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó-
íóí Ãëîáóñ éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóí-
äà äþéöø çàìàíû åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíó Ãàéíàã êÿíä ñà-
êèíè Ãóëèéåâ Åëäÿíèç Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,2 àïðåë 1993-úö èëäÿ
Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ãëîáóñ éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóí-
äà äþéöøäÿ ùàâà äóìàíëû îëäóüóíäàí äþ-
éöø÷öëÿð åðìÿíèëÿðèí ÿââÿëäÿí ùàçûðëàäûãëàðû
ïóñãóéà äöøöáëÿð. Äþéöø áèòäèêäÿí ñîíðà
ùÿðá÷èëÿð ÿðàçèéÿ áàõûø êå÷èðÿí çàìàí ìå-
éèòëÿðèí àðàñûíäàí Àäèëè òàïìàéûáëàð. 1994-
úö èëèí ìàðò àéûíäà åðìÿíèëÿð ðàäèîÿëàãÿ éà-
ðàäàðàã Àäèëè Àüäàìûí èøüàë îëóíìóø Øàù-
áóëàã àäëàíàí ÿðàçèäÿ ñàõëàäûãëàðûíû áèëäè-
ðèáëÿð

ßñèð Àüàëàðîâ Éàøàðûí àòàñû-Ýîðàíáîé
ðàéîíó Õàíãÿðâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè Àüàëàðîâ
Ìóñà îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû ßñýÿðàí ðà-
éîíó Äàøóøåí êÿíä ñàêèíè, Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Áó-
çîâíà ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿêè «Çóüóëáà» ñàíàòîðè-
éàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àáäóëëàéåâ Òîôèã Èñ-
ìàéûë îüëóíäàí ÿëäÿ åòäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,
èøüàë îëóíìóø Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿêè åðìÿíè àëà-
éûíûí ðÿèñè Àðìàéèñ Ñààêéàíûí òÿñäèã åòäèéè
Õàíêÿíäè âÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðëÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí åð-
ìÿíè àëàéëàðûíäà âÿ øÿõñè åâëÿðäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí
37 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðèí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ãó-
ëèéåâ Àäèëèí äÿ àäû îëóá. ßñèðëÿð Áåéíÿëõàëã
Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíäÿí ýèçëÿäèëèáëÿð.
Ãàðøû òÿðÿô îíëàðû æóðíàëèñò Ñàëàòûí ßñýÿðî-
âàíûí ãÿòëèíèí òÿøêèëàò÷ûñû, «Íàïîëåîí» ëÿ-
ãÿáëè Àðêàäè Àéðèéàíëà äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿéèá.
Àéðèéàí âÿôàò åòäèéè ö÷öí äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóò-
ìàéûá. 



Humbatov Ali who lived in Halchali village of
Kelbajar district, the father of prisoner of war
Mukhtarov Telman Alisahib oglu � Mukh-
tarov Alisahib who lived in Navahi village of
Hajigabul district, the father of prisoner of
war Isayev Bakhtiyar oglu � Isayev Bakhtiyar
who lived in Baku, Motodrom massif, 8.

Guliyev
Agil
Mehrali oglu

Guliyev Agil Mehrali oglu
was born in Zangilan of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1969. In
1988 he worked at Zangilan
district Polis Department. On
the 23rd of October, 1993
when Armenians attacked
Horadiz, Jabrayil and Zangilan

districts at the same time, Agil with other
policemen was sent to Jabrayil district. On
the 25th of October, 1993 together with 6
policemen: Bashirov Fazil Arif oglu (ser-
geant), Guliyev Ilham Imamgulu oglu (ser-
geant), Ismayilov Ismayil Barat oglu (ser-
geant), Ismayilov Mohlat Behman oglu (ser-
geant), Narimanov Elshad Avaz oglu (the
commander of sub-unit, sergeant), Pasha-
yev Sabir Aziz oglu (district policeman, lieu-
tenant) were taken prisoners during the fight
for Derzili village of Jabrayil district.

That fact was confirmed by their rela-
tives: Pashayev Aziz Shukur oglu, Mamma-
dov Fakhraddin Mahammad oglu, Jafarova
Gizilgul Imamgulu gizi, Narimanov Vidadi
Avaz oglu and Gojayev Barat Ismayil oglu.

Yusifov Farhad Umud oglu who lived in
Hamzali village of Gubadli district and returned
from Armenian captivity said that when he was
kept in Police Department of Gafan district,
head of that district Edik showed him 7 police-
men including Guliyev Agil Mehrali oglu and
asked if he recognized them.

Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí Release us from captivity

534

Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí Release us from captivity

Áó ôàêòû ùÿðáè ÿñèð Ùöìáÿòîâ Õàëèäèí
àòàñû Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó Ùàë÷àëû êÿíä ñàêèíè
Ùöìáÿòîâ ßëè,ùÿðáè ÿñèð Ìóõòàðîâ Òåëìàíûí
àòàñû-Ùàúûãàáóë ðàéîíó Íÿâàùè êÿíä ñàêèíè
Ìóõòàðîâ ßëèñàùèá, ùÿðáè ÿñèð Èñàéåâ Áÿõòè-
éàðûí àòàñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ìîòîäðîì ìàññèâè
åâ 8-äÿ éàøàéàí Èñàéåâ Ñÿôÿð ßëè îüëó äà
òÿñäèã åäèá. 

Ãóëèéåâ
Àãèë

Ìåùðàëû îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Çÿíýèëàí øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. ×àâóø
Ãóëèéåâ Àãèë 1988-úè èëäÿí
Çÿíýèëàí Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿ-
ñèíäÿ èøëÿéèá. 23 îêòéàáð
1993-úö èëäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð åéíè
çàìàíäà Ùîðàäèç,Úÿáðàéûë âÿ
Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíóíà ùöúóì åäÿðêÿí ïîëèñ
ÿìÿêäàøëàðû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíóíà
ýþíäÿðèëèá. 25 îêòéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ ïîëèñ èø-
÷èëÿðè Áÿøèðîâ Ôàçèë Àðèô îüëó (÷àâóø), Ãóëè-
éåâ Èëùàì Èìàìãóëó îüëó (÷àâóø), Èñìàéûëîâ
Èñìàéûë Áàðàò îüëó (÷àâóø), Èñìàéûëîâ Ìþù-
ëÿò Áÿùìÿí îüëó (÷àâóø), Íÿðèìàíîâ Åëøàä
ßâÿç îüëó (áþëìÿ êîìàíäèðè,áàø ÷àâóø),Ïà-
øàéåâ Ñàáèð ßçèç îüëó (ñàùÿ ìöâÿêêèëè, ëåé-
òåíàíò) èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíóíóí Äÿð-
çèëè êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ôàêòû îíëàðûí ãîùóìëàðû Ïàøàéåâ ßçèç
Øöêöð îüëó, Ìÿììÿäîâ Ôÿõðÿääèí Ìÿùÿì-
ìÿä îüëó, Úÿôÿðîâà Ãûçûëýöë Èìàìãóëó ãûçû,
Íÿðèìàíîâ Âèäàäè ßâÿç îüëó âÿ Ãîúàéåâ
Áàðàò Èñìàéë îüëó äà òÿñäèã åäèáëÿð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ãóáàäëû ðà-
éîíó Ùÿìçÿëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Éóñèôîâ Ôÿðùàä
Óìóä îüëó Ãàôàí Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíäÿ
ñàõëàíûëàí çàìàí ùÿìèí èäàðÿíèí ðÿèñè
Åäóàðä Âàðñåãéàí Çÿíýèëàí Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ
Øþáÿñèíèí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø 7 ïîëèñ ÿìÿêäà-
øûíû ýþñòÿðÿðÿê îíëàðû òàíûéûá-òàíûìàäûüûíû
ñîðóøóá. 



Guliyev
Bayram
Madat oglu

Guliyev Bayram Madat
oglu was born in Mahmudlu
village of Gubadli district of
Azerbaijan Republic. On the
31st of March, 1993 during
the occupation of their village
he grazed his cattle at the
place called Yaziduzu. 

That information was given by his son
Guliyev Bashir Bayram oglu who lived in
Mahmudlu village of Gubadli district (he
lives in Sumgayit town, 41 quarter,
app.64).

Safarov Umidvar Mehbali oglu was a
gardener at the repair shop «Khazar-
Lada» (former «VAZ») in Baku-Sumgayit
highway (he lives in Baku, Khojasan vil-
lage, H.Sultanov Street, 1) wrote a state-
ment that when he was a watchman at the
granary, the trucks from the Islamic
Republic of Iran came there in September
of 1999. One of the drivers of those trucks
Mirza brought asphalt to Khankandi from
Iran in winter of 1998. He saw that an old
Azerbaijani man grazed the cattle and
wanted to stop the car on the way to
Fuzuli-Khankandi 50-60 km. That man
was Bayram kishi from Mahmudlu village
of Gubadli district taken hostage by
Armenians and asked to tell his son Bashir
to release him. Mirza informed about him
to Umidvar kishi. Umidvar asked the
refugee from Gubadli district who sold the
cattle in Jeyranbatan settlement to find his
son Bashir. 
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Ãóëèéåâ
Áàéðàì

Ìÿäÿò îüëó

1925-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó-
íóí Ìàùìóäëó êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 31 ìàðò 1993-úö èë-
äÿ ñààò 15 ðàäÿëÿðèíäÿ éàøà-
äûãëàðû êÿíä åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí Éàçû-
äöçö àäëàíàí éåðäÿ øÿõñè
ìàë-ãàðàñûíû îòàðûðìûø. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû îüëó-Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó Ìàù-
ìóäëó êÿíä ñàêèíè, Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè, 41-úè
ìÿùÿëëÿäÿ éåðëÿøÿí 6À ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàäà
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ãóëèéåâ Áÿøèð Áàéðàì îüëó
âåðèá. 

Áàêû øÿùÿðèíèí Õîúàñÿí êÿíäè, Ù. Ñóëòà-
íîâ êö÷ÿñè, åâ 1-äÿ éàøàéàí,Áàêû-Ñóìãàéûò
øîñåñèíèí öñòöíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí «Õÿçÿð-Ëàäà»
(êå÷ìèø «ÂÀÇ») àâòîòÿìèð ìÿðêÿçèíäÿ áàü-
áàí èøëÿéÿí Ñÿôÿðîâ Öìèäâàð Ìåùáàëû îüëó
èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè, 1999-úó èëèí ñåíòéàáð
àéûíäà êÿíä éàõûíëûüûíäàêû ÿðçàã ìÿùñóëëàðû
àíáàðûíäà ýþçÿò÷è èøëÿäèéè âàõò îðàéà ìàë
ýÿòèðÿí Èðàí ìàøûíëàðûíûí ñöðöúöëÿðèíäÿí áèðè-
Ìèðçÿ àäëû øÿõñ îíà 1998-úè èëèí ãûø àéëàðûí-
äà Èðàíäàí Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíÿ àñôàëò àïàðäû-
üûíû, Ôöçóëè-Õàíêÿíäè èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ Õàíêÿí-
äèíÿ 50-60 êì ãàëìûø ìàë-ãàðà îòàðàí ìèë-
ëèééÿòúÿ àçÿðáàéúàíëû éàøëû áèð êèøèíèí ÿë ãàë-
äûðûá, ìàøûíû ñàõëàòäûüûíû äåéèá. Î, Ãóáàäëû
ðàéîíóíóí Ìàùìóäëó êÿíä ñàêèíè Áàéðàì
êèøè îëäóüóíó,åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþ-
òöðöëäöéíö áèëäèðèá. Ìèðçÿäÿí Áÿøèð àäëû îü-
ëóíà îíó àçàä åòìÿéè ÷àòäûðìàüû õàùèø åäèá.
Ìèðçÿ ùÿìèí ìÿëóìàòû Öìèäâàð êèøèéÿ áèëäè-
ðèá. Öìèäâàð èñÿ Úåéðàíáàòàí ãÿñÿáÿñèíèí
êÿíàðûíäà ìàë-ãàðà àëâåðè èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí
Ãóáàäëû ãà÷ãûíëàðûíäàí Áàéðàì êèøèíèí îüëó
Áÿøèðè òàïìàüû õàùèø åäèá. 



Guliyev
Jeyhun
Valeh oglu

Guliyev Jeyhun Valeh oglu
was born in Siyazan town of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1970.
In 1990 he moved into Baku.
In 1992 Jeyhun was called up
for military service by the
Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Surakhani

district and sent to defend Shusha. In May of
1992 during the fight in Nabiler village of
Shusha district he was taken prisoner. 

According to the words of his father
Guliyev Valeh Mahmud oglu (he lives in
Siyazan town, I.Gayibov Street, 8), Alimov
Vladimir Sergeyevich who organized the
meeting with families of shehids in Baku, the
representative of Surakhani district said that
Jeyhun was alive, wounded in knee and
taken prisoner in September of 1992.

When the father of former prisoner of war
Alimov Vladislav Vladimirovich � Alimov Vla-
dimir Sergeyevich (he lives in Baku, Pirallahi
settlement, Peschanaya Street 5, app. 17)
searched for his son (Vladislav was released
in 1992), he got a list of Azerbaijani prisoners
of war and hostages kept in Upper Garabagh
and Armenia. There was the name of
Guliyev Jeyhun in the list. It was shown that
he was kept in Upper Garabagh.
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Ãóëèéåâ
Úåéùóí

Âàëåù îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñèéÿçÿí øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1990-úû èëäÿ
Áàêû øÿùÿðèíÿ êþ÷öá. 1992-úè
èëäÿ Ñóðàõàíû Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êî-
ìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá âÿ Øóøà ðà-
éîíóíóí ìöäàôèÿñèíÿ ýþíäÿðè-
ëèá. 1992-úè èë ìàé àéûíûí 8-äÿí 9-íà êå÷ÿí
ýåúÿ Øóøà ðàéîíóíóí Íÿáèëÿð êÿíäèíäÿ ýå-
äÿí äþéöø çàìàíû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Ñèéÿçÿí øÿùÿðè, È.Ãàéûáîâ êö÷ÿñè,
åâ 8-äÿ éàøàéàí Ãóëèéåâ Âàëåù Ìàùìóä îü-
ëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, 1992-úè èëèí ñåíòéàáð
àéûíäà Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ñóðàõàíû ðàéîíóíäà òÿø-
êèë åäèëìèø øÿùèä àèëÿëÿðè èëÿ ýþðöøäÿ Àëèìîâ
Âëàäèìèð Ñåðýåéåâè÷ îíà Ýåéùóíóí ñàü îë-
äóüóíó,àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàíàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðöë-
äöéöíö áèëäèðèá. 

Êå÷ìèø ÿñèð Àëèìîâ Âëàäèñëàâ Âëàäèìèðî-
âè÷èí àòàñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ïèðàëëàùû ãÿñÿáÿñè,
Ïåñ÷àíàéà êö÷ÿñè,åâ 5,ìÿíçèë 17-äÿ éàøàéàí
Àëèìîâ Âëàäèìèð Ñåðýåéåâè÷ îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû
çàìàíû (ñîíðàäàí 1992-úè èëäÿ Âëàäèñëàâ
àçàä îëóíóá) Åðìÿíèñòàí âÿ Ýöðúöñòàíäà ÿë-
äÿ åòäèéè Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàü âÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíäà
ñàõëàíûëàí àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðëÿðèí ñèéàùû-
ñûíäà Ãóëèéåâ Úåéùóíóí äà àäû îëóá. Îíóí
Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 



Guliyev
Elman
Asgarkhan oglu

Guliyev Elman Asgarkhan
oglu was born in Horadiz set-
tlement of Azerbaijan Republic
in 1970. Elman heard that
Horadiz settlement of Fuzuli
district was occupied by
Armenians and with school fel-
low Mammadov Rafig Sevindik

oglu went to the same settlement from Baku
on the 24th of October, 1993. On the 25th of
October, 1993 Armenians  took him as pris-
oner near Molla Maharramli village of
Horadiz settlement.

According to the information of Mam-
madov Rafig Sevindik oglu who lived in Ho-
radiz settlement and returned from Armenian
captivity, during the day od Horadiz settle-
ment�s occupation by Armenians he was in
Baku with villager and school fellow Guliyev
Elman. They decided to go to Horadiz. When
they passed through the bridge situated not
far from Molla Maharramli village, Rafig was
taken prisoner by Armenians. But Elman
wanted to run away and at that moment he
was wounded Rafig who was kept as a pris-
oner in several districts of Azerbaijan occu-
pied by Armenians and then he was changed
on the 7th of July, 1994. But Rafig couldn�t
get any information concerning Elman.

Armenians denied that fact and that�s
why his further life was unknown.
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Ãóëèéåâ
Åëìàí

ßñýÿðõàí îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó-
íóí Ùîðàäèç ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. Ãÿñÿáÿíèí èøüàë
îëóíäóüóíó åøèäèá,24 îêòéàáð
1993-úö èëäÿ ìÿêòÿá éîëäàøû
Ìÿììÿäîâ Ðàôèã Ñåâèíäèê
îüëó èëÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèíäÿí îðàéà
éîëëàíûá. 25 îêòéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ Ìîëëà Ìÿ-
ùÿððÿìëè êÿíäèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùîðàäèç ãÿñÿáÿ ñàêèíè, åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèí-
äÿí ãàéûòìûø Ìÿììÿäîâ Ðàôèã Ñåâèíäèê
îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, ãÿñÿáÿ åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí,î,ùÿì-
éåðëèñè âÿ ìÿêòÿá éîëäàøû Ãóëèéåâ Åëìàíëà
Áàêû øÿùÿðèíäÿ îëóá. Îíëàð Ùîðàäèçÿ ýåòìÿ-
éè ãÿðàðà àëûáëàð. Ùîðàäèçÿ àç ãàëìûø Ìîëëà
Ìÿùÿððÿìëè êÿíäèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí êàíàëûí öñ-
òöíäÿêè êþðïöíö êå÷ÿðêÿí åðìÿíèëÿð Ðàôèãè
ÿñèð ýþòöðöá, ãà÷ìàã èñòÿéÿí Åëìàíû èñÿ
éàðàëàéûáëàð. Ðàôèã Àçÿðáàéúàíûí èøüàë îëóí-
ìóø áèð íå÷ÿ ðàéîíóíäà ÿñèð ñàõëàíäûãäàí
ñîíðà 7 èéóë 1994-úö èëäÿ äÿéèøäèðèëèá. Ñàõ-
ëàíûëäûüû éåðëÿðäÿ Åëìàí ùàããûíäà ùå÷ áèð
ìÿëóìàò àëà áèëìÿéèá. 

Åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè ôàêòû èíêàð åòäèéè ö÷öí Ãó-
ëèéåâ Åëìàíûí òàëåéè áÿëëè äåéèë. 



Guliyev
Ilham
Imamgulu oglu

Guliyev Ilham Imamgulu
oglu was born in Yemezli vil-
lage of Zangilan district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1970.
He took part in defense of
territories occupied by Ar-
menians as a policeman of
Police Department of Zan-

gilan district from 1991. On the 25th of Oc-
tober, 1993 during the fight for Darzili vil-
lage of Jabrayil district 6 policemen: Bashi-
rov Fariz Arif oglu (sergeant), Guliyev Agil
Mehrali oglu (sergeant), Ismayilov Ismayil
Barat oglu (sergeant), Ismayilov Mohlet
Bahman oglu (sergeant), Narimanov
Elshad Avaz oglu (the commander of sub-
unit, senior sergeant), Pashayev Sabir
Aziz oglu (district policeman, lieutenant)
were taken prisoners together.

That fact was confirmed by his rela-
tives: Pashayev Aziz Shukur oglu, Mam-
madov Fakhraddin Mahammad oglu, Jafa-
rova Gizilgul Imamgulu gizi, Narimanov
Vidadi Avaz oglu and Gojayev Barat
Ismayil oglu.

The head of Police Department of
Gafan district Edik asked Yusifov Farhad
Umud oglu who returned from Armenian
captivity and lived in Hamzali village of
Gubadli district about 7 policemen includ-
ing Guliyev Ilham and asked if he recog-
nized them.   
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Ãóëèéåâ
Èëùàì

Èìàìãóëó îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíó-
íóí Éåìÿçëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Çÿíýèëàí Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ
Øþáÿñèíäÿ ÷àâóø êèìè õèäìÿò
åäÿí Èëùàì 1991-úè èëäÿí åð-
ìÿíè èøüàë÷ûëàðûíà ãàðøû äþéö-
øöá. 25 îêòéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ
ïîëèñ èø÷èëÿðè Áÿøèðîâ Ôàçèë Àðèô îüëó (÷àâóø),
Ãóëèéåâ Àãèë Ìåùðàëû îüëó (÷àâóø), Èñìàéûëîâ
Èñìàéûë Áàðàò îüëó (÷àâóø),Èñìàéûëîâ Ìþùëÿò
Áÿùìÿí îüëó (÷àâóø), Íÿðèìàíîâ Åëøàä
ßâÿç îüëó (áþëìÿ êîìàíäèðè,áàø ÷àâóø),Ïà-
øàéåâ Ñàáèð ßçèç îüëó (ñàùÿ ìöâÿêêèëè, ëåé-
òåíàíò) èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó Äÿðçèëè
êÿíäè (Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíó èëÿ ùÿìñÿðùÿääèð)
óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ôàêòû îíëàðûí ãîùóìëàðû - Ïàøàéåâ
ßçèç Øöêöð îüëó,Ìÿììÿäîâ Ôÿõðÿääèí Ìÿ-
ùÿììÿä îüëó, Úÿôÿðîâà Ãûçûëýöë Èìàìãóëó
ãûçû,Íÿðèìàíîâ Âèäàäè ßâÿç îüëó âÿ Ãîúà-
éåâ Áàðàò Èñìàéë îüëó äà òÿñäèã åäèáëÿð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ãóáàäëû ðà-
éîíó Ùÿìçÿëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Éóñèôîâ Ôÿðùàä
Óìóä îüëó Ãàôàí Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíäÿ
ñàõëàíûëàí çàìàí ùÿìèí èäàðÿíèí ðÿèñè
Åäóàðä Âàðñåãéàí îíà Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîí Ïîëèñ
Øþáÿñèíèí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø,Ãóëèéåâ Èëùàì äà
äàõèë îëìàãëà 7 íÿôÿð ÿìÿêäàøûíû ýþñòÿðÿ-
ðÿê îíëàðû òàíûéûá,òàíûìàäûüûíû ñîðóøóá. 



Guliyev
Ikhtiyar
Atakishi oglu

Guliyev Ikhtiyar Atakishi
oglu was born in Arazmashanli
village of Jabrayil district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1972.
In November of 1990 he was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Jabrayil

district. Guliyev Ikhtiyar served in the ranks
of Soviet Army in Moscow district of RF for 7
months and then returned Baku. He contin-
ued his military service in the Nakchivan
Autonomous Republic. In 1992 Ikhtiyar was
sent to Jabrayil battalion and took part in
fights in Fuzuli and Jabrayil district. On the
11th of January, 1993 Guliyev Ikhtiyar was
wounded and taken prisoner during the fight
in Ashagi Abdurrahmanli village of Fuzuli dis-
trict.

According to the information of his front-
line comrades Abdullayev Salman Abdulla
oglu, Mirzaliyev Suraj Halay oglu and
Mammadov Salman Mahammad oglu,
wounded Ikhtiyar was surrounded and then
taken prisoner by Armenians on the 11th of
January, 1992.

It was found out during the talks with
Armenians at the front line that Guliyev
Ikhtiyar was kept as a prisoner in Melikyanli
village of Khojavand district.
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Ãóëèéåâ
Èõòèéàð

Àòàêèøè îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Úÿáðàéûë ðàéî-
íó Àðàçìàøàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1990-úû èëèí íîéàáð
àéûíäà Úÿáðàéûë Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 7 àé Ðóñèéà
Ôåäåðàñèéàñûíûí Ìîñêâà âèëà-
éÿòèíäÿ ñîâåò îðäóñó ñûðàëàðûíäà õèäìÿò åò-
äèêäÿí ñîíðà Àçÿðáàéúàíà ãàéûäûá. Ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòè Íàõ÷ûâàí Ìóõòàð Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíäà
äàâàì åòäèðèá. 1992-úè èëäÿ èñÿ Úÿáðàéûë òà-
áîðóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. Ôöçóëè âÿ Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîí-
ëàðûíäà ýåäÿí äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 11
éàíâàð 1992-úè èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Àøàüû
ßáäöððÿùìàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çà-
ìàíû éàðàëàíûá âÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû-Àáäóëëàéåâ Ñàëìàí
Àáäóëëà îüëó,Ìèðçÿëèéåâ Ñóðàú Ùàëàé îüëó âÿ
Ìÿììÿäîâ Ñàëìàí Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,ÏÊÌ ìàðêàëû ïóëåì-
éîò àòûúûñû îëàí Èõòèéàð 11 éàíâàð 1992-úè èë-
äÿ éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíûá âÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùÿðá÷èëÿð úÿáùÿ õÿòòèíäÿ åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè
èëÿ àïàðûëàí äàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû Ãóëèéåâ Èõòèéà-
ðûí Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Ìÿëèêúàíëû êÿíäèí-
äÿ ÿñèð ñàõëàíäûüû þéðÿíèëèá. 



Guliyev
Mehbali
Zeynalabdin oglu

Guliyev Mehbali Zeynalab-
din oglu was born in Lachin
town of Azerbaijan Republic in
1931. On the 18th of May,
1992 Armenians attacked
Lachin district in 2 directions,
they blocked the road, sur-
rounded Guliyev Mehbali with

sister�s husband Mayilov Shamil Khalil oglu
and sister�s son Mayilov Manaf Shamil oglu
and then they were taken hostages in
Sultanlar village.

That fact was confirmed by the represen-
tative of Sheylanli village of Executive Power
of Lachin district Gulaliyev Nurush Khanhu-
seyn oglu.

According to a statement of forced set-
tlers: Guliyev Shakir Mehbali oglu, Mayilova
Gulzar Zeynalabdin gizi, Zamanov Yahya
Hasan oglu and Ahmedov Azizaga Ziyad
oglu who lived in Sheylanli village of Lachin
district (they live in Aghjabedi district),
Armenians fired upon their car and they were
taken prisoners.

According to the information of Asgarov
Nadir Ibish oglu who lived in Garagishlaq vil-
lage of Lachin district (he lives in Barda dis-
trict, «Pambigchi» sanatorium) and released
from Armenian captivity, during occupation
of Lachin district by Armenians he was
wounded in leg, taken hostage and sent to
Hoznavar village of Gorus district. He saw
Mehbali there. Young prisoners were kept in
Hoznavar but old prioners were taken to the
private houses to force for agricultural work.
Later there was no information concerning
Mehbali.
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Ãóëèéåâ
Ìåùáàëû

Çåéíàëàáäèí îüëó

1931-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ëà÷ûí øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 18 ìàé 1992-
úè èëäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð èêè èñòèãàìÿò-
äÿ Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíà ùöúóì
åäèá, éîëó êÿñÿðÿê ÿùàëèíè ìö-
ùàñèðÿéÿ àëàí çàìàí áàúûñûíûí
ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Ìàéûëîâ Øàìèë
Õÿëèë îüëó âÿ áàúûñû îüëó Ìàéûëîâ Ìàíàô Øà-
ìèë îüëó èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Ñóëòàíëàð êÿíäèíäÿ ýèðîâ
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ôàêòû Ëà÷ûí Ðàéîí Èúðà Ùàêèìèééÿòè
áàø÷ûñûíûí Øåéëàíëû êÿíäè öçðÿ íöìàéÿíäÿñè
Ýöëàëûéåâ Íóðóø Õàíùöñåéí îüëó äà òÿñäèã
åäèá. 

ßñëÿí Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí Øåéëàíëû êÿíäèí-
äÿí îëàí, Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíóíäà ìÿñêóíëàø-
ìûø ìÿúáóðè êþ÷êöíëÿð Ãóëèéåâ Øàêèð Ìåù-
áàëû îüëó,Ìàéûëîâà Ýöëçàð Çåéíàëàáäèí ãûçû,
Çàìàíîâ Éÿùéà Ùÿñÿí îüëó âÿ ßùìÿäîâ
ßçèçàüà Çèéàä îüëóíóí ÿðèçÿëÿðèíäÿ áèëäèðè-
ëèð êè,Ãóëèéåâ Ìåùáàëû âÿ îíóí ùÿìêÿíäëèëÿ-
ðèíèí îòóðäóãëàðû ìàøûí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
àòÿøÿ òóòóëóá,þçëÿðè èñÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 

Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí Ãàðàãûøëàã êÿíäèíäÿí
îëàí,åðìÿíè ýèðîâëóüóíäàí ãàéûòäûãäàí ñîí-
ðà Áÿðäÿ ðàéîíóíóí «Ïàìáûã÷û» ñàíàòîðèéà-
ñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßñýÿðîâ Íàäèð Èáèø îü-
ëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí
àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàíàðàã ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá âÿ
Ýîðóñ ðàéîíóíóí Õîçíàâàð êÿíäèíÿ àïàðû-
ëûá. Ãóëèéåâ Ìåùáàëûíû äà îðàäà ýþðöá. Åð-
ìÿíèëÿð úàâàí ÿñèðëÿðè Õîçíàâàðäà ñàõëàéûá,
éàøëûëàðû èñÿ òÿñÿððöôàò èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá åòìÿê
ö÷öí øÿõñè åâëÿðÿ âåðèáëÿð. Ñîíðàäàí Ìåù-
áàëû ùàããûíäà ùå÷ áèð ìÿëóìàò ÿëäÿ åäèëìÿ-
éèá. 



Guliyev
Mahammad
Adil oglu

Guliyev Mahammad Adil
oglu was born in Gubadli dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1974. In 1992 he was called
up for military service by the
Military Registration and En-
listment Office of Jabrayil dis-
trict. On the 29th of March,

1993 during the fight for Kelbajar district
Mahammad was taken prisoner by
Armenians. His brother Guliyev Javanshir
Adil oglu who lived in Gubadli district (he
lives in Sumgayit, Jorat Settlement) wrote a
statement that the head of Police
Department of Gorus district of Armenia
Mikhail Khoylunts gave to the head of Police
Department of Gubadli district Faig Karimov
a list of 5 Azerbaijani prisoners kept there in
August of 1993. There was the name of
Guliyev Mahammad in the list.

Guliyev
Mazahir
Akbar oglu

Guliyev Mazahir Akbar
oglu was born in Nerimanli
village of Goranboy district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1965.
On the 11th of May, 1992 du-
ring the fight for Margushe-
van village of Aghdara dis-
trict he was taken prisoner by

Armenians.
Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in

Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district
and searched for his sister, got a list of
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Ãóëèéåâ
Ìÿùÿììÿä

ßäèë îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ãóáàäëû ðà-
éîíóíäà àíàäàí îëóá.1992-úè
èëäÿ Ãóáàäëû Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êî-
ìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 29 ìàðò
1993-úö èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó
óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Ãóáàäëû ðàéîí ñàêèíè, Ñóìãàéûò
øÿùÿðèíèí Úîðàò ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Ãóëèéåâ Úàâàíøèð ßäèë îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá
êè, 1993-úö èëèí àâãóñò àéûíäà Åðìÿíèñòàíûí
Ýîðóñ Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíèí ðÿèñè Ìèõàèë
Õîéëóíòñ Ãóáàäëû Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíèí
ðÿèñè Ôàèã Êÿðèìîâà îðàäà ñàõëàíûëàí 5
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðèí ñèéàùûñûíû âåðèá.
Ùÿìèí ñèéàùûäà Ãóëèéåâ Ìÿùÿììÿäèí äÿ àäû
îëóá. 

Ãóëèéåâ
Ìÿçàùèð

ßêáÿð îüëó

1965-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ýîðàíáîé ðàéî-
íóíóí Íÿðèìàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 11 ìàé 1992-úè
èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ìàð-
ãóøåâàí êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþ-
éöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áàúûñûíûí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû Òîâóç ðàéîíó
ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêèíè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô
Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ
åðìÿíè îëàí Àëàâåðäèéàí Øàìèðäÿí (Éåðå-



Azerbaijani prisoners of war and hostages
from Armenian Alaverdiyan Shamir (Yere-
van city � 74, Nijniy Shengavit Street, 35,
ap.22, phone 48-67-93). There was the
name of Guliyev Mazahir in the list.
According to that list Mazahir was kept in
prison „ 42411 in Spitak of Armenia.

According to the information of Eyva-
zov Fireddin Ali oglu, the former deputy
head of Executive Power of Fuzuli district
who worked in 1992-1993 (at present he
lives in the hotel „ 4, room 205 of ATU in
Baku), he connected with Armenians by
radio communication and found out that
Guliyev Mazahir was kept in Upper
Garabagh.

Guliyev
Mazahir
Gara oglu

Guliyev Mazahir Gara
oglu was born in Chorman
village of Kelbajar district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1983.
On the 31st of March, 1993
with his family his was taken
hostage in Tunel during
Kelbajar�s occupation by

Armenians.
According to the information of his father

Guliyev Gara Jalal oglu who lived in Chor-
man village of Kelbajar district (now he lives
in Railway town for refugees in Shaki town)
during occupation his 6 children � Guliyeva
Nasiba (year of birth: 1979), Guliyev Azer
(year of birth: 1980), Guliyev Yashar (year of
birth: 1981), Guliyev Mazahir (year of birth:
1983), Guliyev Bakhtiyar (year of birth:
1984), Guliyeva Aygun (year of birth: 1990)
and his wife were taken hostages by
Armenians. Then by the assistance of ICRC
3 children were released. Yashar, Mazahir
and Aygun didn�t return.
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âàí-74,Íèæíûé Øåíãàâèò êö÷ÿñè,åâ 35,ìÿíçèë
22; òåë: 48-67-93) àëäûüû ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿ ñàõ-
ëàíûëàí àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí
ñèéàùûñûíäà Ãóëèéåâ Ìÿçàùèðèí äÿ àäû îëóá.
Ùÿìèí ñèéàùèéà ýþðÿ, Ìÿçàùèð Åðìÿíèñòàíûí
Ñïèòàê øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí 42411 ñàéëû ùÿáñ-
õàíàäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

1992-1993-úö èëëÿðäÿ Ôöçóëè Ðàéîí Èúðà
Ùàêèìèééÿòè áàø÷ûñûíûí ìöàâèíè èøëÿìèø, Áàêû
øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí Àçÿðáàéúàí Òèáá Óíèâåð-
ñèòåòèíèí 4 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíûí 205-úè îòà-
üûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøàí Åéâàçîâ Ôèðÿääèí ßëè îü-
ëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè
ðàäèîÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã Ãóëèéåâ Ìÿçàùèðè Äàü-
ëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàäûãëàðûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Ãóëèéåâ
Ìÿçàùèð

Ãàðà îüëó

1983-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí ×îðìàí êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 31 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ
Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí
àèëÿ öçâëÿðè èëÿ Òóíåë àäëàíàí
ÿðàçèäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó ×îðìàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè,Øÿêè øÿùÿðè Äÿìèðéîë Ãà÷ãûíëàð ãÿñÿáÿñèí-
äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ãóëèéåâ Ãàðà Úÿëàë îüëó âåð-
äèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, éàøàäûãëàðû ÿðàçè èøüàë
îëóíàí çàìàí 6 óøàüû – Ãóëèéåâà Íÿñèáÿ Ãà-
ðà ãûçû (1979),Ãóëèéåâ Àçÿð Ãàðà îüëó (1980),
Ãóëèéåâ Éàøàð Ãàðà îüëó (1981),Ãóëèéåâ Ìÿ-
çàùèð Ãàðà îüëó (1983),Ãóëèéåâ Áÿõòèéàð Ãà-
ðà îüëó (1984), Ãóëèéåâ Àéýöí Ãàðà ãûçû
(1990) âÿ ùÿéàò éîëäàøû èëÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. Ñîíðàäàí Áåéíÿëõàëã
Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíèí êþìÿéè èëÿ 3 þâëàäû
àçàä îëóíóá. Éàøàð,Ìÿçàùèð,Àéýöí èñÿ ãàé-
òàðûëìàéûá. 

Äþâëÿò Ýþìðöê Êîìèòÿñèíèí ñÿäð ìöàâè-



In 1993, during the meeting with Arme-
nian and Azerbaijani representatives,
chairman deputy of Custom Committee of
Azerbaijan Republic Mirzeyev Rafael
Khalid oglu (he workwd at the security
organs) got a list of Azerbaijani prisoners
and hostages. There was the name of
Guliyev Mazahir Gara oglu in the list. It
was shown that he was kept in Khankandi.

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Arsik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district
got a list of Azerbaijani prisoners and
hostages from an Armenian Alaverdiyan
Shamir (Yerevan city � 74, Nijniy Shenga-
vit Street, 35, ap.22, phone 48-67-93) in
Tbilisi. There was the name of Guliyev
Mazahir in the list. It was shown that he
was kept in Upper Garabagh. 

Guliyev
Museyib
Ramazan oglu

Guliyev Museyib Ramazan
oglu was born in Mamishler vil-
lage of Sabirabad district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1972.
On the 25th of August, 1992
he was called up for military
service. In 1992 Museyib was
allotted to military unit in

Aghdam district and took part in fights for
Garabagh. On the 18th of February, 1994
during the fight in Aghdam district he was
missed.

His father Guliyev Ramazan Museyib
oglu who lived Memishler village of Sabira-
bad district got that information from his
front-line comrades.

Huseynov Jamal Azim oglu who was at
Armenian captivity from August, 1993 to
June, 1995 and lived in Garakhanbeyli vil-
lage of Fuzuli district (he lives in Mamishler
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íè (ÿââÿëëÿð òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê îðãàíëàðûíäà èøëÿ-
éèá) Ìèðçÿéåâ Ðàôàåë Õàëèä îüëóíóí 1993-úö
èëäÿ úÿáùÿ õÿòòèíäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí âÿ Åðìÿíèñ-
òàí íöìàéÿíäÿëÿðèíèí êå÷èðäèêëÿðè ýþðöø çà-
ìàíû ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿí ÿëäÿ åòäèéè àçÿðáàéúàí-
ëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ãóëèéåâ Ìÿ-
çàùèð Ãàðà îüëóíóí äà àäû îëóá. Ùÿìèí ñè-
éàùûäà îíóí Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿ-
ðèëèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè îëàí Àëàâåðäèéàí
Øàìèðäÿí (Éåðåâàí-74, Íèæíûé Øåíãàâèò êö-
÷ÿñè, åâ 35,ìÿíçèë 22; òåë: 48-67-93) àëäûüû
ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè
ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ãóëèéåâ Ìÿçà-
ùèðèí äÿ àäû îëóá. Îíóí Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà
ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ãóëèéåâ
Ìóñåéèá

Ðàìàçàí îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñàáèðàáàä ðàéî-
íóíóí Ìÿìèøëÿð êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 25 àâãóñò 1992-úè
èëäÿ îðäó ñûðàëàðûíà ÷àüðûëûá.
1992-úè èëäÿí Àüäàì ðàéîíóí-
äà éåðëÿøÿí ùÿðáè ùèññÿíèí òÿð-
êèáèíäÿ äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê
åäèá. 18 ôåâðàë 1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéî-
íóíäà ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû èòêèí äöøöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû àòàñû - Ñàáèðàáàä ðàéîíó
Ìÿìèøëÿð êÿíä ñàêèíè Ãóëèéåâ Ðàìàçàí Ìö-
ñåéèá îüëóíà Ìöñåéèáèí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû äå-
éèáëÿð. 

ßñëÿí Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Ãàðàõàíáÿéëè
êÿíäèíäÿí îëàí Ñàáèðàáàä ðàéîíóíóí Ìÿ-
ìèøëÿð êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø, 1993-úö èëèí
àâãóñò àéûíäàí 1995-úè èëèí èéóí àéûíà êèìè
åðìÿíè ýèðîâëóüóíäà ãàëìûø Ùöñåéíîâ Úà-
ìàë ßçèì îüëó èçàùàòûíäà 1995-úè èëèí ìàðò-



village of Sabirabad district) wrote a state-
ment that he was kept in children hospital in
Khankandi with Guliyev Museyib in March-
June, 1995.

According to a statement of Abutalibov
Mikayil Musa oglu who lived in Garademirchi
village of Barda district and returned from Ar-
menian captivity, when he was kept in Khan-
kendi hospital of Upper Garabagh Museyib
was also taken there on the 22nd of Februa-
ry, 1994. Museyib said him that he was taken
prisoner by Armenians on the territory of
Aghdam district on the 18th of February,
1994. He was kept in Drmbond for 4 days
and then Armenians sent him to Khankandi.

According to Mikayil�s words, after 11
days Museyib was taken to Shusha prison.

Guliyev
Natig
Valiaddin oglu

Guliyev Natig Valiaddin
oglu was born in Dashbulag
village of Asgaran district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1972.
He interrupted to study at the
institute and joined self-de-
fence battalion to take part in
fights for integrity of Gara-

bagh in 1991. When Armenian armed
forces captured Khojali, he was wounded
and taken as prisoner near Asgaran.

His father forced settler Guliyev Valiad-
din Farman oglu who lived in Dashbulag
village of Asgaran district (at present he
lives in technical secondary school „ 105
situated in Barda) wrote a statement that
on the 17th of March, 1992, when he got
corpses of Khojali residents commander of
Armenian millitary forces Vitaliy Balasan-
yan and his brother Slavik said Natig was
alive and taken prisoner.

Kazimov Ahad Musa oglu who enga-
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èéóí àéëàðûíäà Õàíêÿíäè óøàã õÿñòÿõàíàñûí-
äà Ãóëèéåâ Ìöñåéèáèí äÿ îíóíëà áèðëèêäÿ
ñàõëàíäûüûíû éàçûá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø,Áÿðäÿ ðàéî-
íó Ãàðàäÿìèð÷è êÿíä ñàêèíè Àáóòàëûáîâ Ìè-
êàéûë Ìóñà îüëóíóí ÿðèçÿñèíÿ ýþðÿ,î,22 ôåâ-
ðàë 1994-úö èëäÿ Õàíêÿíäè õÿñòÿõàíàñûíäà
ñàõëàíûëàí çàìàí Ìöñåéèáè äÿ îðàéà ýÿòèðèá-
ëÿð. Ìöñåéèá îíà 18 ôåâðàë 1994-úö èëäÿ Àü-
äàì ÿðàçèñèíäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö, 4 ýöí
Äðìáîíäà ñàõëàíäûãäàí ñîíðà Õàíêÿíäèíÿ
ýÿòèðèëäèéèíè ñþéëÿéèá. 

Ìèêàéûëûí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ 11 ýöíäÿí ñîí-
ðà Ìöñåéèáè Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíà àïàðûáëàð. 

Ãóëèéåâ
Íàòèã

Âÿëèÿääèí îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíó-
íóí Äàøáóëàã êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1991-úè èëäÿ àëè ìÿê-
òÿáäÿ òÿùñèëèíè éàðûì÷ûã ãî-
éóá, Ãàðàáàüûí áöòþâëöéö óü-
ðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åò-
ìÿê ö÷öí þçöíöìöäàôèÿ áà-
òàëéîíóíà éàçûëûá. Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè åðìÿíè ñè-
ëàùëû äÿñòÿëÿðè òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíäóüó ýöí
ãûçüûí äþéöøäÿ éàðàëàíàðàã ßñýÿðàí éàõûí-
ëûãûíäà ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû - ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíó Äàøáóëàã êÿíä
ñàêèíè, Áÿðäÿ øÿùÿðè 105 ñàéëû òåõíèêè ïåøÿ
ìÿêòÿáèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ìÿúáóðè êþ÷êöí
Ãóëèéåâ Âÿëèéÿääèí Ôÿðìàí îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ
áèëäèðèá êè,17 ìàðò 1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû ôàúèÿ-
ñèíèí ãóðáàíû îëìóøëàðûí ìåéèòëÿðèíè àëàí çà-
ìàí ßñýÿðàíäà éåðëÿøÿí åðìÿíè ùÿðáè áèð-
ëÿøìÿëÿðèíèí êîìàíäèðè Âèòàëè Áàëàñàíéàí âÿ
ãàðäàøû Ñëàâèê îíà Íàòèãèí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö äåéèáëÿð. 



ged in change of prisoners and hostages
informed that Natig was kept in Khojavand
district at Albert Grigoryan�s place in
November, 1992.

Aliyev Nurushan Sevindik oglu who
engaged in search for his missed son, got
a list of Azerbaijani prisoner and saw the
name of Natig kept in Shusha in 1994.

According to the information of Abishov
Intizam Niyaz oglu, Mammadov Suren
Heydar oglu and Huseynov Vagif Sahib
oglu who lived in Khojali (now they live in
«Garadagh» sanatorium in Naftalan) and
released from Armenian captivity, they
were kept in Police Department of Asgaran
district with Natig for several days. Later
Armenians took wounded Natig to
unknown direction.

According to the information of ICRC,
Guliyev Natig was kept in prison  in
Asgaran from the 27th of February to the
2nd March, 1992.

When the brother of Huseynova Tama-
ra Saleh gizi who was taken as hostage by
Armenians - Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu se-
arched for his sister, he got a list of Azer-
baijani prisoners and hostages from Ala-
verdiyan Shamir (Yerevan-74, Nijniy Shen-
gavit Street 35, app. 22, phone: 48-67-93)
in Tbilisi. There was the name of Guliyev
Natig in the list. It was shown that Guliyev
Natig was kept in Khankandi Police De-
partment. That list was confirmed by troop
of chief of staff Agayan Elmira in occupied
Khankandi. The further life of Natig is
unknown.
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1992-úè èë íîéàáð àéûíûí ñîíóíäà ÿñèð âÿ
ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí Êà-
çûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëó Ãóëèéåâ Íàòèãèí Õî-
úàâÿíä ðàéîíóíäà Ãðèãîðéàí Àëáåðòèí éà-
íûíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 

ßëèéåâ Íóðóøàíûí ÿñèð äöøìöø îüëóíóí
àõòàðûøû çàìàíû 1994-úö èëäÿ åðìÿíè òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí ÿëäÿ åòäèéè àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðëÿðèí ñèéàùû-
ñûíäà Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí Ãóëèéåâ Íà-
òèãèí äÿ àäû îëóá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îëóíìóø Õîúà-
ëû øÿùÿð ñàêèíëÿðè, Íàôòàëàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿ-
øÿí «Ãàðàáàü» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàø-
ìûø Àáûøîâ Èíòèçàì Íèéàç îüëóíóí,Ìÿììÿ-
äîâ Ñóðåí Ùåéäÿð îüëóíóí âÿ Ùöñåéíîâ Âà-
ëåù Ñàùèá îüëóí âåðäèêëÿðè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,
îíëàð Íàòèãëÿ áèð íå÷ÿ ýöí ßñýÿðàí ïîëèñ
øþáÿñèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûáëàð. Ñîíðàäàí åðìÿíèëÿð
éàðàëû Íàòèãè íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. 

Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíèí âåð-
äèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Ãóëèéåâ Íàòèã 27 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿí 2 ìàðò 1992-úè èëÿ êèìè ßñýÿ-
ðàí øÿùÿð ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Ùöñåéíîâà Òàìàðà Ñàëåù ãûçûíûí àõòàðû-
øû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí ãàðäàøû Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô
Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿùÿðèíäÿ Àëàâåðäèéàí
Øàìèðäÿí (Éåðåâàí-74, Íèæíûé Øåíãàâèò êö-
÷ÿñè,åâ 35,ìÿíçèë 22. òåë: 48-67-93) ÿëäÿ åò-
äèéè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ãóëèéåâ
Íàòèãèí Õàíêÿíäè ïîëèñ øþáÿñèíäÿ ñàõëàíäû-
üû ýþñòÿðèëèá. Ùÿìèí ñèéàùûíû èøüàë îëóíìóø
Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí åðìÿíè àëàéûíûí
ãÿðàðýàù ðÿèñè Àüàéàí Åëìèðà òÿñäèã åäèá.
Íàòèãèí ñîíðàêû òàëåéè ìÿëóì äåéèë. 



Guliyev
Novruz
Mahmud oglu

Guliyev Novruz Mahmud
oglu was born in Chimen vil-
lage of Fuzuli district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1964. On
the 14th of April, 1992 during
occupation of Chimen village
by Armenians wounded Nov-
ruz was taken hostage.

His wife Agayeva Rasmiyya Kamil gizi
who lived in Chimen village of Fuzuli district
(she lives in Agjabedi, Sadigov Street 208)
wrote a statement that they moved into
Kurdler village after occupation of her village
by Armenians in April of 1994. On the 14th of
April her husband Novruz went to Chimen
village  and didn�t return back.

Acording to the information of former
head deputy Executive Power of Fuzuli dis-
trict Eyvazov Firaddin Ali oglu who worked
during 1992-1993 (he lives in Baku, hostel „
4 of AMU, room „ 205), Armenians infor-
med by radio communication that Guliyev
Novruz was taken hostage and kept in
Girmizi Bazar village of Khojavand district.

Guliyev
Ogtay
Gulmammad oglu

Guliyev Ogtay Gulmam-
mad oglu was born in Kosalar
village of Shusha district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1968.
When Armenians began to
attack Garabagh Ogtay volun-
tarily went to the front. Guliyev
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Ãóëèéåâ
Íîâðóç

Ìàùìóä îüëó

1964-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí
×èìÿí êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
14 àïðåë 1992-úè èëäÿ êÿíäëÿðè
èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí éàðàëàíà-
ðàã ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû - Ôöçóëè ðà-
éîíó ×èìÿí êÿíä ñàêèíè,Àüúà-
áÿäè øÿùÿðè,Å. Ñàäûãîâ êö÷ÿñè,208 ñàéëû åâ-
äÿ éàøàéàí Àüàéåâà Ðÿñìèééÿ Êàìèë ãûçû-
íûí ÿðèçÿñèíÿ ýþðÿ,1994-úö èëèí àïðåëèíäÿ éà-
øàäûãëàðû ×èìÿí êÿíäè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
èøüàë îëóíàíäàí ñîíðà Êöðäëÿð êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøûáëàð. Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Íîâðóç àïðåë
àéûíûí 14-äÿ åâëÿðèíÿ áàõìàã ö÷öí ×èìÿí
êÿíäèíÿ ýåäèá âÿ áèð äàùà ýåðè ãàéûòìàéûá. 

1992-1993-úö èëëÿðäÿ Ôöçóëè Ðàéîí Èúðà
Ùàêèìèééÿòè áàø÷ûñûíûí ìöàâèíè èøëÿìèø,Áàêû
øÿùÿðèíäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí Òèáá Óíèâåðñèòåòèíèí
4 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíûí 205-úè îòàüûíäà ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Åéâàçîâ Ôèðÿääèí ßëè îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàð çà-
ìàíû åðìÿíèëÿð Ãóëèéåâ Íîâðóçó ýèðîâ ýþòö-
ðöá, Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Ãûðìûçû Áàçàð
êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàäûãëàðûíû áèëäèðèáëÿð.

Ãóëèéåâ
Îãòàé

Ýöëìÿììÿä îüëó

1968-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Øóøà ðàéîíóíóí
Êîñàëàð êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Åðìÿíèëÿðèí Ãàðàáàüà
ùöúóìëàðû áàøëàéàí çàìàí êþ-
íöëëö îëàðàã úÿáùÿéÿ ýåäèá.
Øóøàíûí Äàøàëòû êÿíäèíäÿ êå-



Ogtay took part in Dashalti operation, and
then he was taken prisoner by Armenians on
the 27th of January, 1992.

According to his mother�s information,
Guliyeva Sehran Hasay gizi who lived in
Kosalar village of Shusha district (she lives in
Gaynakh village of Terter district) during
Dashalti operation, her son was taken pris-
oner.

It was shown in a statement of former
head deputy of Executive Power of Fuzuli
district Eyvazov Firaddin Ali oglu who
worked in 1992-1993 (he lives in hostel „ 4
of AMU in Baku) Armenians informed by
radio communication that Guliyev Ogtay was
taken prisoner and kept in Shusha town.

Guliyev
Rafig
Barat oglu

Guliyev Rafig Barat oglu
was born in Ismayilbeyli village
of Aghdam district of Azer-
baijan Republic, 1963. He ser-
ved as an ensign in military
unit in Aghdam district. On the
4th of July, 1993 during the
occupation of Ismayilbeyli vil-

lage of Aghdam by Armenians, he with broth-
er-in-law Hasanov Vugar who served as an
ensign in police battalion, grandfather and
other relatives wanted to leave the territory
and went to Ismayilbeyli village by the car
«UAZ-469» (public number-plate 24-93
AQZ) but they were taken prisoners there.

According to the information of Abbasov
Hasan Jamil oglu who lived in Ismayilbeyli
village of Aghdam district (now he lives in
camp «Kristal» in Baku, Mardakan settle-
ment), during occupation of Aghdam district
by Armenians they moved into Krasnodar re-
gion of RF in 1993. In 2001 he was at the
birthday party. There was resident of the sa-
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÷èðèëÿí ÿìÿëèééàòäà èøòèðàê åäèá âÿ 27 éàíâàð
1992-úè èëäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëöá. 

Àíàñû-Øóøà ðàéîíó Êîñàëàð êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíóíóí Ãàéíàõ êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø Ãóëèéåâà Ñåùðàí Õàñàé ãûçûíûí âåðäè-
éè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, îüëó Äàøàëòû ÿìÿëèééàòû
çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

1992-1993-úö èëëÿðäÿ Ôöçóëè Ðàéîí Èúðà
Ùàêèìèééÿòè áàø÷ûñûíûí ìöàâèíè èøëÿìèø,Áàêû
øÿùÿðèíäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí Òèáá Óíèâåðñèòåòèíèí
4 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíûí 205-úè îòàüûíäà ìÿñ-
êóíëàøàí Åéâàçîâ Ôèðÿääèí ßëè îüëó ÿðèçÿ-
ñèíäÿ ýþñòÿðèá êè,ãàðøû òÿðÿô ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàð
çàìàíû Ãóëèéåâ Îãòàéûí Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ ÿñèð
ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Ãóëèéåâ
Ðàôèã

Áàðàò îüëó

1963-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Èñìàéûëáÿéëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. Àüäàì ðàéîíóíäà
éåðëÿøÿí ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿ ýèçèð
âÿçèôÿñèíäÿ õèäìÿò åäèá. 4
èéóë 1993-úö èëäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
Àüäàìûí Èñìàéûëáÿéëè êÿíäèíè
èøüàë åäÿí çàìàí ãàéíû-ïîëèñ áàòàëéîíóíäà
ýèçèð âÿçèôÿñèíäÿ õèäìÿò åäÿí Ùÿñÿíîâ Âö-
ãàð ×ÿðêÿç îüëó èëÿ «ÓÀÇ- 469» ìàðêàëû 24-
93 ÀÃÇ äþâëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû õèäìÿòè àâòî-
ìàøûíäà áàáàñûíû âÿ äèýÿð ãîùóìëàðûíû ÿðà-
çèäÿí ÷ûõàðòìàã ö÷öí Èñìàéûëáÿéëè êÿíäèíÿ
ýåäèá âÿ îðàäà ÿñèð ýþòöðöá. 

Àüäàì ðàéîíó Èñìàéûëáÿéëè êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ìÿðäÿêàí ãÿñÿáÿñè «Êðèñòàë»
äöøÿðýÿñèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àááàñîâ Ùÿ-
ñÿí Úÿìèë îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,
1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí àèëÿëèêëÿ Ðóñèéà
Ôåäåðàñèéàñûíûí Êðàñíîäàð âèëàéÿòèíÿ êþ-
÷öáëÿð. 2001-úè èëäÿ éàøàäûüû ãÿñÿáÿíèí ñà-



me settlement Armenian Jora (he went 4-5
km from Krasnodar town railway station in
direction of Novorosiysk city, after passing
the Kuban River), a police chief whose natio-
nality was adigey (it�s pity he forgot his na-
me) and some other unfamiliar Armenians.
Jora originally was from Garakand village of
Khojavand district. That village was the nei-
ghbouring one with Ismayilbeyli village.There
was 40-45 years old former resident of
Khojavand district whose name was Karo at
the birthday party. Karo took part in military
operation during Aghdam�s occupation. Ac-
cording to Karo�s words, local resident were
taken prisoners near Bagmanlar village of
Aghdam district. There were Aghdam�s resi-
dent, sons of Yelish, Barat and Cherkez
between prisoners. Those prisoners were
forced for heavy labour in Asgaran district.
They broke houses in occupied territories
and those parts were taken to cars which
came from Iran. Then those prisoners were
taken to Khankandi.

Guliyev
Shahin
Agakarim oglu

Guliyev Shahin Agakarim
oglu was born in Saatli district
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1974. In 1992 he was called
up for military service by the
Military Registration and En-
listment Office of Saatli district.
On the 31st of January, 1994

during the fight for Shishgaya height of Kho-
javand district Shahin with Valiyev Elshad
(Ganja), Jafarov Babek (Mingechevir),
Jahangirov Ismayil (Sabirabad), Eyvazov
Knyaz (Oguz), Karimov Sahman (Ujar),
Bagirov Gudret (Lankaran), Ibrahimov Zaur
(Goychay), and Binaliyev Rafig (Saatli) was
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êèíè, ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè Æîðàíûí àä ýöíöíäÿ
(Êðàñíîäàð øÿùÿð àâòîâàüçàëûíäàí Íîâîðî-
ñèéñê øÿùÿðè èñòèãàìÿòè èëÿ 4-5 êì ùÿðÿêÿò
åäèá, Êóáàí ÷àéûíû êå÷äèêäÿí ñîíðà) ìèëëèé-
éÿòúÿ àäûýåé îëàí ïîëèñ ðÿèñè (àäûíû óíóäóá)
âÿ òàíûìàäûüû åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ áèð ìàñà àðõàñûí-
äà îòóðóá. Æîðà ÿñëÿí Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí
Ãàðàêÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè èìèø. Ùÿìèí êÿíä Èñ-
ìàéûëáÿéëè êÿíäè èëÿ ãîíøó îëóá. Àä ýöíöí-
äÿ 40-45 éàøëû,Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí êå÷ìèø
ñàêèíè,Àüäàìûí èøüàëû çàìàíû ùÿðáè ÿìÿëèé-
éàòëàðäà èøòèðàê åòìèø Êàðî àäëû åðìÿíè äÿ
îëóá. Êàðîíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,åðìÿíèëÿð Àü-
äàì ðàéîíóíóí Áàüìàíëàð êÿíä ñîâåòëèéè
éàõûíëûüûíäà éåðëè ñàêèíëÿðè ýèðîâ ýþòöðöáëÿð.
Ýèðîâëàðûí àðàñûíäà Àüäàì ñàêèíëÿðè Éåëèø,
Áàðàò âÿ ×ÿðêÿçèí îüëàíëàðû äà îëóá. Ùÿìèí
ýèðîâëàðû ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíóíäà àüûð ôèçèêè èøÿ-
èøüàë îëóíìóø ÿðàçèëÿðèí åâëÿðèíè ñþêöá, ùèñ-
ñÿëÿðèíè Èðàíäàí ýÿëìèø ìàøûíëàðà éöêëÿìÿéÿ
úÿëá åäèáëÿð. Ñîíðàäàí ùÿìèí ÿñèðëÿðè Õàí-
êÿíäèíÿ àïàðûáëàð. 

Ãóëèéåâ
Øàùèí

Àüàêÿðèì îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ñààòëû ðàéî-
íóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èë-
äÿ Ñààòëû Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿ-
òÿ ÷àüûðûëá. 31 éàíâàð 1994-úö
èëäÿ Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Øèø-
ãàéà éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþ-
éöøäÿ Âÿëèéåâ Åëøàä (Ýÿíúÿ),Úÿôÿðîâ Áàáÿê
(Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð), Úàùàíýèðîâ Èñìàéûë (Ñàáèðà-
áàä), Åéâàçîâ Êíéàç (Îüóç),Êÿðèìîâ Ñÿù-
ìàí (Óúàð),Áàüûðîâ Ãöäðÿò (Ëÿíêÿðàí),Èáðà-
ùèìîâ Çàóð (Ýþé÷àé) âÿ Áèíÿëèéåâ Ðàôèãëÿ
(Ñààòëû) áèðëèêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëá. Îíëàðû Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Êóðî-



taken prisoner by Armenians. Armenians
kept them in Kurapatkino village of Khoja-
vand district.

According to the words of father of pris-
oner Jafarov Babek Latif oglu - Jafarov Latif
Hasan oglu (he lives in Baku, Pirallahi settle-
ment, Rzayev Street, 2, app.46), during radio
communication Armenian side said that they
were alive and kept in Kurapatkino village of
Khojavand district.

Kazimov Ahad Musa oglu who lived in
Yaglivand village of Fuzuli district (at present
he lives in Allahyarli village of Beylagan dis-
trict) found out from an Armenian policemen
Abo by radio communication that 9 Azer-
baijani military men including Guliyev Shahin
were taken prisoners by Armenians, kept in
Kurapatkino village of Khojavand district and
they could change them only for five missed
Armenian tankmen. Those tankmen were not
found and that�s why change did not realize.

Guliyev
Sardar
Ashraf oglu

Guliyev Sardar Ashraf
oglu was born in Sarihajili vil-
lage of Aghdam district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1970.
On the 23rd of July, 1993
during the day of occupation
of Aghdam by Armenians he
was missed.

His father Guliyev Ashraf Cherkez oglu
who lived in Sarihajili village of Aghdam
district (at present he lives in Mirzakhanli
village of Barda district) wrote a statement
that an Armenian said to his sister�s son
Aliyev Vidadi Ali oglu from Ozbekistan that
Guliyev Sardar was kept in Mismina vil-
lage of Khojavand district.

Namazov Latif Abutalib oglu who was
at Armenian captivity during 1993-1995
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ïàòêèíî êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàéûáëàð. 
Ùÿðáè ÿñèð Úÿôÿðîâ Áàáÿê Ëÿòèô îüëóíóí

àòàñû- Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ïèðàëëàùû ãÿñÿáÿñè,Ðçàéåâ
êö÷ÿñè, åâ 2,ìÿíçèë 46-äà éàøàéàí Úÿôÿðîâ
Ëÿòèô Ùÿñÿí îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,ðàäèîäà-
íûøûãëàð çàìàíû åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè îíëàðûí ñàü îë-
äóüóíó âÿ Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Êóðîïàòêè-
íî êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëó åð-
ìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøû Àáîäàí 9 ùÿðá÷è-
íèí,î úöìëÿäÿí Ãóëèéåâ Øàùèíèí äÿ ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöá, Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Êóðîïàòêèíî
êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû âÿ îíëàðû èòêèí äöøìöø
5 åðìÿíè òàíê÷ûñû èëÿ äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè
þéðÿíèá. Åðìÿíè òàíê÷ûëàðû òàïûëìàäûüû ö÷öí
äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. 

Ãóëèéåâ
Ñÿðäàð

ßøðÿô îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Ñàðûùàúûëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 23 èéóë 1993-úö èë
Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàëû ýöíö èòêèí
äöøöá. 

Àòàñû - Àüäàì ðàéîíó Ñà-
ðûùàúûëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áÿðäÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ìèðçÿ-
õàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ãóëèéåâ ßøðÿô
×ÿðêÿç îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ ýþñòÿðèá êè, åðìÿíè
ìèëëÿòèíäÿí îëàí áèð øÿõñ Þçáÿêèñòàíäà éà-
øàéàí áàúûñû îüëó ßëèéåâ Âèäàäè ßëè îüëóíà
Ãóëèéåâ Ñÿðäàðûí Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Ìûñ-
ìûíà êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. 

1993-1995-úè èëëÿðäÿ åðìÿíè ýèðîâëóüóí-
äà îëàí Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó Áîçëó êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áÿðäÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ìèðçÿõàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñ-



and lived in Bozlu village of Kelbajar district
(he lives in Mirzakhanli village of Barda dis-
trict) wrote a statement that he with Guliyev
Sardar was kept in Shusha prison and
forced for agricultural work in Khalfali and
Hasanabad villagers at the end of 1993.

Guliyev
Siyavush
Hasan oglu

Guliyev Siyavush Hasan
oglu was born in Sumgayit town
of Azerbaijan Republic in 1972.
In May of 1992 he was called up
for military service by the
Military Registration and Enlist-
ment Office of Sumgayit town.
On the 26th of February, 1993

during the fight for Sarsang water chanel in
Aghdara district Siyavush was taken prisoner.

According to the information of his father
Guliyev Hasan Nuru oglu (now he lives in
Sumgayit, 9th microdistrict, app. 5/19), his
front-line comrades told that Guliyev Siya-
vush was taken prisoner.

Namazov Latif Abutalib oglu (he lives in
Mirzakhanli village of Barda district) who
released from Armenian captivity saw Siya-
vush�s picture, recognized him and said when
he was with him at an Armenian captivity, they
were forced for heavy labour in Hasanabad
and Mismina villages of Khankandi district in
1993. Namazov said that Siyavush showed
that he was from Fuzuli because Armenians
put to tortures especially that prisoner who
was originally from Sumgayit.

According to the information of Huseynov
Huseyn Alish oglu (he lives in Sumgayit, 29
quarter, in hostel „ 4 of Alliminium plant,
room „ 49) who returned from Armenian
captivity, wounded Siyavush was taken pris-
oner and kept in Khankandi hospital. He
noted that there was a man whose name was
Siyavush but he couldn�t move his leg and
when he saw his picture he recognized him.
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êóíëàøìûø Íàìàçîâ Ëÿòèô Àáóòàëûá îüëó èçà-
ùàòûíäà 1993-úö èëèí ñîíëàðûíäà Ãóëèéåâ Ñÿð-
äàðëà áèðëèêäÿ Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàí-
äûãëàðû,Õÿëôÿëè âÿ Ùÿñÿíàáàä êÿíäëÿðèíäÿ òÿ-
ñÿððöôàò èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá åäèëäèêëÿðè áàðÿäÿ ìÿ-
ëóìàò âåðèá. 

Ãóëèéåâ
Ñèéàâóø

Ùÿñÿí îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Ñóìãàéûò øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè
èëèí ìàé àéûíäà Ñóìãàéûò Øÿ-
ùÿð Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðû-
ëûá. 26 ôåâðàë 1993-úö èëäÿ
Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí
Ñÿðñÿíý ñó ùþâçÿñè óüðóíäà
äþéöø çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû - Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè, 9-úó ìèêðîðà-
éîí,åâ 5,ìÿíçèë 19-äà éàøàéàí Ãóëèéåâ Ùÿ-
ñÿí Íóðó îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Ñè-
éàâóøóí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû îíóí éàðàëû âÿçèé-
éÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö äåéèáëÿð. 

Áÿðäÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ìèðçÿõàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ
éàøàéàí,åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Íàìà-
çîâ Ëÿòèô Àáóòàëûá îüëó Ñèéàâóøóí øÿêëèíè
ýþðäöêäÿ òàíûéûá, 1993-úö èëäÿ îíóíëà Õàí-
êÿíäèíäÿ ÿñèðëèêäÿ îëäóüó çàìàí Ùÿñÿíà-
áàä âÿ Ìûñìûíà êÿíäëÿðèíäÿ àüûð èøëÿðÿ úÿëá
åäèëäèêëÿðèíè äåéèá. Åðìÿíèëÿð ÿñëÿí Ñóìãà-
éûòäàí îëàí ÿñèðëÿðÿ äàùà àüûð èøýÿíúÿëÿð
âåðäèêëÿðè ö÷öí Ñèéàâóø éàøàäûüû éåðè Ôöçóëè
ðàéîíó êèìè ýþñòÿðèá. 

Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè,29-úó ìÿùÿëëÿ,Àëöìèíèóì
çàâîäóíóí 4 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíûí 49-úó îòà-
üûíäà éàøàéàí, åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø
Ùöñåéíîâ Ùöñåéí ßëèø îüëóíóí áèëäèðäèéèíÿ
ýþðÿ î,éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéö ö÷öí
Õàíêÿíäèíäÿêè õÿñòÿõàíàäà ñàõëàíûëûá. Îðàäà
ùÿìéåðëèñè Ñèéàâóø àäëû àéàãëàðû ùÿðÿêÿòñèç
îëàí ÿñèðèí äÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû ãåéä åäèá âÿ îíóí
øÿêëèíè ýþðÿí êèìè òàíûéûá. 



Guliyev
Yashar
Gara oglu

Guliyev Yashar Gara oglu
was born in Chorman village of
Kelbajar district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1981. On the 31st
of March, 1993 during occupa-
tion of Kelbajar district by
Armenians Yashar with mem-
bers of his family was taken

hostage in place called Tunel.
According to the information of father Gu-

liyev Gara Jalal oglu who lived in Chorman
village of Kelbajar district (now he lives in
Shaki town, Railway Refugees� settlement)
his 6 children � Guliyeva Nasiba (year of
birth: 1979), Guliyev Azer (year of birth:
1980), Guliyev Yashar (year of birth: 1981),
Guliyev Mazahir (year of birth: 1983), Gu-
liyev Bakhtiyar (year of birth: 1984), Guliyeva
Aygun (year of birth: 1990) with his wife, they
were taken prisoners by Armenians. Later by
the assistance of ICRC three of them were
released from captivity. Yashar, Mazahir and
Aygun weren�t returned.

In 1993 during the meeting at front line
with Azerbaijan and Armenian representa-
tives the chairman deputy of Custom Com-
mittee of Azerbaijan Republic Mirzeyev Ra-
fael Khalid oglu (before he worked at securi-
ty services) got a list of Azerbaijani prisoners
and hostages from them. There was the
name of Guliyev Yashar Gara oglu in that list
and it was shown that he was kept in Khan-
kandi.

That fact was shown in a list of Azerbai-
jani prisoners and hostages represented by
Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu. Then there is no
information concerning Yashar.
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Ãóëèéåâ
Éàøàð

Ãàðà îüëó

1981-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí ×îðìàí êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 31 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ
Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí
àèëÿ öçâëÿðè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Òóíåë
àäëàíàí ÿðàçèäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðö-
ëöá. 

Àòàñû – Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó ×îðìàí êÿíä
ñàêèíè,Øÿêè øÿùÿðè Äÿìèðéîë Ãà÷ãûíëàð ãÿñÿ-
áÿñèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ãóëèéåâ Ãàðà Úÿëàë
îüëó ìÿëóìàòûíäà áèëäèðèá êè, éàøàäûãëàðû
ÿðàçè èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí 6 óøàüû – Ãóëèéå-
âà Íÿñèáÿ (1979),Ãóëèéåâ Àçÿð (1980),Ãóëè-
éåâ Éàøàð (1981), Ãóëèéåâ Ìÿçàùèð (1983),
Ãóëèéåâ Áÿõòèéàð (1984), Ãóëèéåâà Àéýöí
(1990) âÿ ùÿéàò éîëäàøû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû
Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíèí êþìÿéè èëÿ 3 þâëàäû àçàä
îëóíóá. Éàøàð, Ìÿçàùèð, Àéýöí èñÿ ãàéòàðûë-
ìàéûá. 

Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ýþìðöê Êîìè-
òÿñèíèí ñÿäð ìöàâèíè (ÿââÿëëÿð òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê
îðãàíëàðûíäà èøëÿéèá) Ìèðçÿéåâ Ðàôàåë Õàëèä
îüëóíóí 1993-úö èëäÿ úÿáùÿ õÿòòèíäÿ Àçÿð-
áàéúàí âÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí íöìàéÿíäÿëÿðè èëÿ ýþ-
ðöø çàìàíû ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí òÿãäèì åòäèéè àçÿð-
áàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ãóëè-
éåâ Éàøàð Ãàðà îüëóíóí äà àäû îëóá, îíóí
Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû áèëäèðèëèá. 

Ùÿìèí ôàêò Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëó-
íóí òÿãäèì åòäèéè ñèéàùûäà äà òÿñäèãëÿíãèá.
Éàøàðûí ñîíðàêû òàëåéè ìÿëóì äåéèë. 



Guliyeva
Aygun
Gara gizi

Guliyeva Aygun Gara gizi
was born in Chorman village of
Kelbajar district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1990. During Kel-
bajar�s occupation by Arme-
nians Aygun with members of
her family was taken hostage
in place called Tunel.

Her father who lived in Chorman village
of Kelbajar district (at present he lives in
Sheki, Railway Refugees� settlement)
Guliyev Gara Jalal oglu informed that during
Kelbajar�s occupation his 6 children with his
wife were taken hostages by Armenians.
Later by the assistance of ICRC three of
them were released from captivity. Yashar,
Mazahir and Aygun weren�t returned.

According to the words of his elder broth-
er - Guliyev Azer Gara oglu, when they were
taken hostages by Armenians, his sister
Aygun was kept 11 days in Vang village with
them on the 31st of March, 1993. They were
wounded that�s why the representative of
ICRC took them to hospital. 3 days later his
sister Aygun was separated from him and
taken to unknown direction. Azer didn�t see
his sister any more.

In 1993 during the meeting at front line
with Azerbaijan and Armenian representa-
tives the chairman deputy of Custom Com-
mittee of Azerbaijan Republic Mirzeyev Ra-
fael Khalid oglu (before he worked at securi-
ty services) got a list of Azerbaijani prisoners
and hostages from them. There was the
name of Guliyeva Aygun Gara gizi in that list.
It was shown that she was kept in Khankan-
di.

A list of Azerbaijani prisoners and hosta-
ges represented by Huseynov Akif Saleh
oglu confirmed that fact. There is no infor-
mation concerning Aygun�s further life.
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Ãóëèéåâà 
Àéýöí 

Ãàðà ãûçû

1990-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí ×îðìàí êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 31 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ
Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí
àèëÿ öçâëÿðè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Òóíåë
àäëàíàí ÿðàçèäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðö-
ëöá. 

Àòàñû – Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó ×îðìàí êÿíä
ñàêèíè,Øÿêè øÿùÿðè,Äÿìèðéîë Ãà÷ãûíëàð ãÿñÿ-
áÿñèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ãóëèéåâ Ãàðà Úÿëàë
îüëó ìÿëóìàòûíäà áèëäèðèá êè,éàøàäûãëàðû ÿðà-
çè èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí 6 óøàüû âÿ ùÿéàò éîë-
äàøû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá.
Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíèí êþìÿéè
èëÿ 3 þâëàäû àçàä îëóíóá. Éàøàð,Ìÿçàùèð,Àé-
ýöí èñÿ ãàéòàðûëìàéûá. 

Áþéöê ãàðäàøû-Ãóëèéåâ Àçÿð Ãàðà îüëó-
íóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,31 ìàðò 1993 -úö èëäÿ åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëÿí çàìàí
áàúûñû Àéýöíëÿ 11 ýöí Âÿíý êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëà-
íûëûá. Éàðàëû îëäóãëàðû ö÷öí Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìû-
çû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíèí íöìàéÿíäÿëÿðè îíëàðû õÿñ-
òÿõàíàäà éåðëÿøäèðèá. 3 ýöíäÿí ñîíðà èñÿ áà-
úûñû Àéýöíö îíäàí àéûðûá, ùàðàñà àïàðûáëàð.
Àçÿð áèð äàùà áàúûñûíû ýþðìÿéèá. 

Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Äþâëÿò Ýþì-
ðöê Êîìèòÿñèíèí ñÿäð ìöàâèíè (ÿââÿëëÿð òÿù-
ëöêÿñèçëèê îðãàíëàðûíäà èøëÿéèá) Ìèðçÿéåâ Ðà-
ôàåë Õàëèä îüëóíóí 1993-úö èëäÿ úÿáùÿ õÿò-
òèíäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí âÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí íöìàéÿí-
äÿëÿðèíèí ýþðöøö çàìàíû ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿí ÿëäÿ
åòäèéè àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùû-
ñûíäà Ãóëèéåâà Àéýöí Ãàðà ãûçûíûí äà àäû
îëóá âÿ îíóí Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñ-
òÿðèëèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí òÿãäèì åò-
äèéè ñèéàùûäà äà áó ôàêò òÿñäèãëÿíèá. Àéýö-
íöí ñîíðàêû òàëåéè áÿëëè äåéèë. 



Guliyeva
Nabat
Polad gizi

Guliyeva Nabat Polad gizi
was born in Sheylanli village of
Lachin district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1934. On the 18th
of May, 1992 Nabat with her
daugther�s husband Mamma-
dov Jumshud Hasankhan oglu

was taken hostage by Armenians.
Her daughter Mammadova Khirda Gar-

dashhkan gizi (she lives in Tahtakorpu set-
tlement of Aghjabadi district) wrote a state-
ment that during occupation of Lachin district
by Armenians, they were taken out from the
territory and sent in direction of Fuzuli dis-
trict. Mother and husband stayed at the vil-
lage. 

According to the information of Guliyev
Shakir Mehbali oglu who lived in Sheylanli
village of Lachin district, when they left the
village and ran away, Armenians coming
from Khoznavar, fired upon residents  in Sol-
tanlar village. Armenians got them on the
car. There was Guliyeva Nabat Polad gizi
between hostages.

Guliyev Gardashkhan (he lives in Techn-
ical secondary school) wrote a statement
and informed that his 4 relatives including his
wife Guliyeva Nabat were taken hostages by
Armenians.
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Ãóëèéåâà 
Íàáàò 

Ïîëàä ãûçû

1934-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
Øåéëàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 18 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ ãû-
çûíûí ÿðè Ìÿììÿäîâ Úöìøöä
Ùÿñÿíõàí îüëó èëÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãûçû-Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíó
Òàõòàêþðïö ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Ìÿììÿäîâà Õûðäà Ãàðäàøõàí ãûçûíûí èçà-
ùàòûíäà áèëäèðèëèá êè, Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí èøüàëû
çàìàíû îíëàðû éàøàäûãëàðû ÿðàçèäÿí ÷ûõàðûá,
Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó èñòèãàìÿòèíÿ àïàðûáëàð. Àíàñû
âÿ ùÿéàò éîëäàøû êÿíääÿ ãàëûá. 

Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó Øåéëàíëû êÿíä ñàêèíè Ãóëè-
éåâ Øàêèð Ìåùáàëû îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìà-
òà ýþðÿ, îíëàð êÿíääÿí ÷ûõàíäà Ñîëòàíëàð
êÿíäèíèí è÷èíäÿ Õîçíàâàðäàí ýÿëÿí åðìÿíè-
ëÿð ÿðàçèíè òÿðê åäÿí äèíú ÿùàëèíè àòÿøÿ òó-
òóáëàð. Ñàü ãàëàíëàðû èñÿ ìàøûíëàðà äîëäóðóá
àïàðûáëàð. Ýþòöðöëÿí ýèðîâëàðûí è÷èíäÿ Ãóëè-
éåâà Íàáàò Ïîëàä ãûçû äà îëóá. 

Çÿðäàá ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí Òåõíèêè Ïå-
øÿ Ìÿêòÿáèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ãóëèéåâ Ãàð-
äàøõàí ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ 4 éàõûí ãîùóìóíóí, î
úöìëÿäÿí, ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Ãóëèéåâà Íàáàòûí
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëäöéö ýþñ-
òÿðèëèá. 



Guliyeva
Shahnaz
Mahammad gizi

Guliyeva Shahnaz Maham-
mad gizi was born Kilseli vil-
lage of Kelbajar district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1981.
During occupation of Kelbajar
district by Armenians, they left
the territory with family and at
that moment they were sur-

rounded in place called Tunel. Armenians
opened fire upon them. Wounded in shoul-
der Shahnaz was taken hostage.

According to the words of Shahnaz
Guliyeva�s brother � Guliyev Farman Ma-
hammad oglu (he lives in Hasangaya village
of Barda district) Armenians surrounded his
sisters and fired upon Jamilya (11 times),
Valida (twice), Ilhama (twice), but Shahnaz
was wounded in shoulder.

According to the information of her father
Guliyev Mahammad Mamish oglu who lived
in Hasangaya village of Barda district, when
relatives and members of family left the terri-
tory by car «K��AZ», Armenians blocked
the road, separated wounded Shahnaz with
several villagers and took to unknown direc-
tion.

Mamishova Imarat Mahamedali gizi who
lived in Kelbajar district and returned from
Armenian captivity (she lives in Mushfigabad
settlement of Garadagh district) wrote a
statement and noted when they Armenians
surrounded them, in the place called Tunel
wounded Shahnaz and other villagers were
taken to unknown direction by car.

Garayev Bashir Gazanfar oglu who lived
in Tahtabashli village of Kelbajar district (he
lives in boarding school „ 3 of Ganja city)
and returned from Armenian captivity con-
firmed that fact. The further life of Shahnaz is
unknown.
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Ãóëèéåâà 
Øàùíàç 

Ìÿùÿììÿä ãûçû

1981-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí Êèëñÿëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíóíóí èø-
üàëû ýöíö àèëÿëèêëÿ ÿðàçèíè òÿðê
åòäèêëÿðè âàõò Òóíåë äåéèëÿí
éåðäÿ ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíàðàã
àòÿøÿ òóòóëóáëàð. Øàùíàç ÷èé-
íèíäÿí éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø,
Áÿðäÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ùÿñÿíãàéà êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñ-
êóíëàøàí Ãóëèéåâ Ôÿðìàí Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëó-
íóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû ìöùàñè-
ðÿéÿ àëàí çàìàí áàúûëàðû Úÿìèëÿéÿ 11, Âàëè-
äÿéÿ 2, Èëùàìÿéÿ 2 ýöëëÿ äÿéèá, Øàùíàç ÷èé-
íèíäÿí éàðàëàíûá. 

Àòàñû-Áÿðäÿ ðàéîíó Ùÿñÿíãàéà êÿíäèí-
äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ãóëèéåâ Ìÿùÿììÿä Ìÿìèø
îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, ãîùóìëàðû
âÿ àèëÿ öçâëÿðè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ «ÊàìÀç» ìàðêà-
ëû ìàøûíëà ðàéîíäàí ÷ûõàðêÿí åðìÿíèëÿð éîëó
êÿñÿðÿê ãûçû Øàùíàçû âÿ áèð íå÷ÿ ùÿìêÿíä-
ëèñèíè îíëàðäàí àéûðàðàã íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ
àïàðûáëàð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Êÿëáÿúÿð
ñàêèíè, Ãàðàäàü ðàéîíóíóí Ìöøôèãàáàä ãÿ-
ñÿáÿñèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìÿìèøîâà Èìàðÿò
Ìÿùÿììÿäÿëè ãûçû ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ Òóíåë äåéèëÿí
éåðäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí îíëàðû ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëäûãëà-
ðûíû,éàðàëû Øàùíàçû âÿ áàøãà ùÿìêÿíäëèëÿðèíè
ìàøûíà îòóðäàðàã íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàð-
äûãëàðûíû ãåéä åäèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòäûãäàí ñîíðà
Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿðè 3 ñàéëû èíòåðíàò-ìÿêòÿáäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó Òàõòàáàøëû
êÿíä ñàêèíè Ãàðàéåâ Áÿøèð Ãÿçÿíôÿð îüëó
ôàêòû òÿñäèã åäèá. Øàùíàçûí ñîíðàêû òàëåéè
ìÿëóì äåéèë. 



Gurbanov
Aligulu
Firudin oglu

Gurbanov Aligulu Firudin
oglu was born in Yukhari
Veysalli village of Fuzuli dis-
trict in 1936. On the 22nd of
February, 1992 during the
day of Yukhari Veysalli�s
occupation he was taken
hostage and kept in Girmizi

Bazar village of Khojavand district.
According to the information of his wife

Gurbanova Leyla Shafi gizi who lived in
Yukhari Veysalli village (now she lives in
Baku, Z.Tagiyev settlement, Kosmonavts
Street 17), during the night from 21st to
22nd of February, 1992 Armenians
attacked their village, at that moment
Gurbanov Aligulu stayed at the village. He
wanted to fight but he was advised to
leave the territory together with other peo-
ple. The next day Leyla met her wounded
son Yunis at the hospital. When he left
their village, he fought and offered father
to leave the territory. But his father
refused. His father said that he couldn�t
leave the village. 

The former head deputy of Executive
Power of Fuzuli district Eyvazov Firaddin
Ali oglu who worked in 1992-1993 (he
lives in the hostel „ 4, room 205 of �MU)
in Baku wrote a statement that during
radio communication with Armenians
Guliyev Aligulu was taken hostage in
Yukhari Veysalli village and taken to
Girmizi Bazar village of Khojavand district.
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Ãóðáàíîâ
ßëèãóëó

Ôèðóäèí îüëó

1936-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó-
íóí Éóõàðû Âåéñÿëëè êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 22 ôåâðàë 1992-
úè èëäÿ éàøàäûãëàðû êÿíä åðìÿ-
íèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí
ýöí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá âÿ Õîúà-
âÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Ãûðìûçû Áà-
çàð êÿíäèíÿ àïàðûëûá. 

Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éóõàðû Âåé-
ñÿëëè êÿíä ñàêèíè, Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ç.Òàüûéåâ ãÿ-
ñÿáÿñè,Êîñìîíàâòëàð êö÷ÿñè,åâ 17-äÿ ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Ãóðáàíîâà Ëåéëà Øÿôè ãûçûíûí âåð-
äèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, 1992-úè èë ôåâðàë àéûíûí
21-äÿí 22-íÿ êå÷ÿí ýåúÿ åðìÿíèëÿð êÿíäÿ
ùöúóì åäÿí çàìàí Ãóðáàíîâ ßëèãóëó êÿíä-
äÿ ãàëûá, àõûðà ãÿäÿð àòà-áàáà éóðäóíó ãî-
ðóéàúàüûíû áèëäèðèá, îíó äèýÿð êÿíä ñàêèíëÿðè
èëÿ ÿðàçèíè òÿðê åòìÿéÿ ìÿúáóð åäèá. Ãóðáà-
íîâà Ëåéëà ñÿùÿðè ýöíö Ôöçóëè ðàéîí õÿñòÿ-
õàíàñûíäà éàðàëàíìûø îüëó Éóíèñëÿ ðàñòëàøûá.
Éóíèñ îíà äþéöøÿ-äþéöøÿ êÿíääÿí ÷ûõàí
çàìàí àòàñûíà îíóíëà ýåòìÿéè òÿêëèô åòäèéè-
íè äåéèá. Àòàñû åòèðàç åäÿðÿê êÿíäè ãîéóá,
ùå÷ áèð éåðÿ ýåòìÿéÿúÿéèíè áèëäèðèá. 

1992-1993-úö èëëÿðäÿ Ôöçóëè Ðàéîí Èúðà
Ùàêèìèééÿòè áàø÷ûñûíûí ìöàâèíè èøëÿìèø,Áàêû
øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí Àçÿðáàéúàí Òèáá Óíè-
âåðñèòåòèíèí 4 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíûí 205-úè
îòàüûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Åéâàçîâ Ôèðÿääèí
ßëè îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè èëÿ
àïàðûëàí ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû Ãóëèéåâ ßëè-
ãóëóíóí Éóõàðû Âåéñÿëëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýèðîâ ýþ-
òöðöëöá,Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Ãûðìûçû Áàçàð
êÿíäèíÿ àïàðûëäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 



Gurbanov
Ilgar
Isag oglu

Gurbanov Ilgar Isag oglu
was born in Gizil Hajili village
of Goranboy district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1973. He
voluntarily fought allotted to
Goranboy battalion. On the
25th of January, 1994 during
the fight in Akop-Komari vil-

lage of Aghdara district Ilgar was taken pris-
oner by Armenians.

On the 11th of September, 1994 it was
shown the program concerning Azerbaijani
prisoners of war kept in Shusha prison by
Upper Garabagh TV channel. There were
Gurbanov Ilgar and Boyukkishiyev Kazim
between those prisoners.

According to the words of his father Gur-
banov Isag Mazan oglu who lived in Gizil-
Hajili village of Goranboy district, Armenians
connected and informed that they could
change Isag, Kazim and 3 other prisoner for
missed Avetisyan Avetis Magdiyevich. The
parents of prisoners of war did their best to
find that Armenian but they couldn�t.  

Gurbanov
Mehman
Allahverdi oglu

Gurbanov Mehman Allah-
verdi oglu was born in Giyasli
village of Ahgdam district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1970.
In October of 1991 he finished
military service in the ranks of
Soviet Army and voluntarily
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Ãóðáàíîâ
Èëãàð

Èñàã îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ýîðàíáîé ðàéî-
íóíóí Ãûçûë Ùàúûëû êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. Êþíöëëö îëàðàã
Ýîðàíáîé òàáîðóíóí òÿðêèáèí-
äÿ äþéöøöá. 25 éàíâàð 1994-
úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí
Àêîï-Êîìàðè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí
äþéöø çàìàíû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöá. 

11 ñåíòéàáð 1994-úö èëäÿ Äàüëûã Ãàðà-
áàüäà éàéûìëàíàí òåëåêàíàëäà ýåäÿí âåðèëèø
çàìàíû Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëàí
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðëÿðäÿí Èëãàð Ãóðáà-
íîâ âÿ Êàçûì Áþéöêêèøèéåâ ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Àòàñû-Ýîðàíáîé ðàéîíó Ãûçûë-Ùàúûëû êÿíä
ñàêèíè Ãóðáàíîâ Èñàã Ìàçàí îüëóíóí äåäè-
éèíÿ ýþðÿ,åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðëà ÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã
Èëãàð, Êàçûì âÿ äàùà 3 àçÿðáàéúàíû ùÿðáè
ÿñèðè èòêèí äöøìöø Àâåòèñéàí Àâåòèñ Ìàãäû-
éåâè÷ëÿ äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèáëÿð.
Ùÿðáè ÿñèðëÿðèí âàëèäåéíëÿðè íÿ ãÿäÿð ÷àëûøñà-
ëàð äà èòêèí äöøìöø åðìÿíèíè òàïà áèëìÿéèá-
ëÿð. 

Ãóðáàíîâ
Ìåùìàí

Àëëàùâåðäè îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Ãèéàñëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 

1991-úè èëèí îêòéàáð àéûíäà
Ñîâåò Îðäóñó ñûðàëàðûíäà ùÿð-
áè õèäìÿòè áàøà âóðäóãäàí



was sent to fight for Garabagh. Mehman
served allotted to moto-shooting battalion.
On the 19th of July, 1993 during the fight on
the territory called Uzum bagi in Shikhbabali
village of Aghdam district, Mehman with 2
front-line comrades was taken prisoner and
sent to Shusha.

His brother Gurbanov Rahman Allahverdi
oglu who lived in Giyasli village of Aghdam
district (he lives in Mingechevir city, kinder-
garten „1) got that information from Meh-
man�s front-line comrades and the com-
mander of sub-unit Elchin.

Gurbanov
Nofel
Nariman oglu

Gurbanov Nofel Nariman
oglu was born in Balakhani vil-
lage of Baku in 1971. On the
15th of November, 1991 he
voluntarily joined Shikhov bat-
talion and was sent to fight for
Garabagh. On the 26th of
January, 1992 during the fight

in Dashalti village of Shusha district Nofel
was taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the information of Azerbai-
jan National Committee of Helsinki Civil As-
sembly, during the fight in Dashalti village
Gurbanov Nofel was taken prisoner and kept
in Khankandi.

Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who lived
in Garadaghli village of Khojavand district
(he lives in Machgara village of Beylagan
district) and engaged in change of prisoners
of war and hostages wrote a statement that
during the talks with Armenians, the repre-
sentatives of opposite side Edik informed
that Nofel was alive and kept in Khankandi.
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ñîíðà êþíöëëö îëàðàã Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà äþ-
éöøëÿðÿ éîëëàíûá. Ìîòîàòûúû òàáîðóí òÿðêèáèí-
äÿ õèäìÿò åäÿí Ìåùìàí 19 èéóë 1993-úö èë-
äÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Øûõáàáàëû êÿíäèíèí
Öçöì áàüû àäëàíàí ÿðàçèñèíäÿ 2 äþéöø éîë-
äàøû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿðÿê,Øóøà øÿùÿ-
ðèíÿ àïàðûëûá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû ãàðäàøû-Àüäàì ðàéîíó Ãè-
éàñëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåð-
ëÿøÿí 1 ñàéëû óøàã áàü÷àñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Ãóðáàíîâ Ðÿùìàí Àëëàùâåðäè îüëóíà Ìåù-
ìàíûí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû âÿ áþëöê êîìàíäèðè
Åë÷èí àäëû øÿõñ âåðèá. 

Ãóðáàíîâ
Íîôÿë

Íÿðèìàí îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèíèí
Áàëàõàíû êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 15 íîéàáð 1991-úè èëäÿ
êþíöëëö îëàðàã Øûõîâ òàáîðó-
íóí òÿðêèáèíÿ éàçûëûá âÿ Ãàðà-
áàü óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðÿ éîëëà-
íûá. 26 éàíâàð 1992-úè èëäÿ
Øóøà ðàéîíóíóí Äàøàëòû êÿí-
äèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùåëñèíêè Âÿòÿíäàø Àññàìáëåéàñû Àçÿð-
áàéúàí Ìèëëè Êîìèòÿñèíèí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà
ýþðÿ,Ãóðáàíîâ Íîôÿë Äàøàëòû êÿíäèíäÿ ýå-
äÿí äþéöø çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá âÿ Õàí-
êÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 

ßñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿø-
üóë îëìóø Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä
ñàêèíè,Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèí-
äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé
îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ àïàðûëàí
íþâáÿòè äàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí íö-
ìàéÿíäÿñè Åäèê Íîôÿëèí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ
Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 



Gurbanov
Gurban
Hasan oglu

Gurbanov Gurban Hasan
oglu was born in Lahij village
of Ismayilli district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1930. He
lived in Aghdam. On the 23rd
of July, 1993 during the day
of Aghdam�s occupation by
Armenians Gurban was

taken hostage and kept in Upper
Garabagh.

That information was given by his son
Gurbanov Nabi Gurban oglu who lived in
Aghdam town, I.Hajiyev Street 38 (he lives
in Baku, Sangachal Settlement, M.Gorki
Street, 35).

His relative Teymurov Bayram Tagi
oglu who lived in Aghdam district (at pres-
ent he lives in Yevlakh district) wrote a
statement that his aunt�s husband saw
Gurban last time on the 23rd of July, 1993
at 11 o�clock. He asked Gurban kishi to go
with him but he didn�t agree: �I don�t go
anywhere�. Several hours later Aghdam
was captured by Armenians.

Gurbanov
Shahin
Imran oglu

Gurbanov Shahin Imran
oglu was born in Kelbajar dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1974. On the 1st of April, 1994
Shahin was taken prisoner by
Armenians during the fight for
Yellije village of Kelbajar dis-
trict.
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Ãóðáàíîâ
Ãóðáàí

Ùÿñÿí îüëó

1930-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Èñìàéûëëû ðàéîíó-
íóí Ëàùûú êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Àüäàì øÿùÿðèíäÿ éàøà-
éûá. 23 èéóë 1993-úö èëäÿ Àü-
äàì ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí ýèðîâ
ýþòöðöëöá, Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà
ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû îíóí îüëó-Àüäàì øÿùÿðè,È.-
Ùàúûéåâ êö÷ÿñè,åâ 38-äÿ éàøàéàí,Áàêû øÿùÿ-
ðè,Ñÿíýÿ÷àë ãÿñÿáÿñè,Ì. Ãîðêè êö÷ÿñè,åâ 35-
äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ãóðáàíîâ Íÿáè Ãóðáàí
îüëó âåðèá. 

Ãîùóìó - Éåâëàõ ðàéîíóíäà ìÿñêóíëàø-
ìûø Àüäàì ñàêèíè Òåéìóðîâ Áàéðàì Òàüû
îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,áèáèñèíèí ùÿéàò éîë-
äàøû Ãóðáàíû ñîíóíúó äÿôÿ 23 èéóë 1993-úö
èëäÿ ñààò 11 ðàäÿëÿðèíäÿ þç åâèíèí ãàðøûñûí-
äà ýþðöá. Ãóðáàí êèøèéÿ íÿ ãÿäÿð îíóíëà
ýåòìÿéè òÿêèä åòñÿ äÿ,î ðàçûëàøìàéûá. «Ìÿí
ùå÷ éåðÿ ýåòìÿéÿúÿéÿì» äåéèá. Áèð íå÷ÿ
ñààò ñîíðà èñÿ Àüäàì åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
èøüàë îëóíóá. 

Ãóðáàíîâ
Øàùèí

Èìðàí îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Êÿëáÿúÿð ðà-
éîíóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. Êÿëáÿ-
úÿð ðàéîíó óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿð-
äÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 1 àïðåë 1994-
úö èëäÿ ùÿìèí ðàéîíóí Éåëëèúÿ
êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ åðìÿ-
íèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðö-
ëöá. 



According to the words of his father Gur-
banov Imran Vali oglu who lived in Kelbajar
district (he lives in vegetable-growing collec-
tive farm in Mingechevir city), while search-
ing for his son, his front-line comrades said
that Shahin�s point in Yellige village was sur-
rounded by Armenians and he was taken
prisoner.

According to the information of his front-
line comrade Aliyev Shahin Shamshir oglu
who lived in Kelbajar district (now he lives in
town for refugee in Khanlar district), when
Gurbanov Shahin and Zamanov Mazahir
were on point duty near Yellije, Armenians
took them as prisoners.

Gurbanov
Telman
Gara oglu

Gurbanov Telman Gara
oglu was born in 1958. In Oc-
tober of 1993 he was called up
for military service by the Mi-
litary Registration and Enlist-
ment Office of Absheron dis-
trict. On the 16th of February,
1994 during the fight for

Destegul height of Aghdara district Telman
was taken prisoner by Armenians.

His brother Gurbanov Tagi Gara oglu (he
lives in Baku, Khirdalan settlement, 27 quar-
ter, app. 213/8) wrote a statement while se-
arching for Telman, he found out from front-
line comrades that Telman was taken prison-
er. It was found out by radio communication
from Armenian side that he was kept in
Upper Garabagh.

His front-line comrades Mamishov Mahab-
bat Mamish oglu (he lives in Baku, Khirdalan
settlement, 28 quarter, app.7/115) confirmed
that during the fight for Destegul height of
Aghdara district Telman was taken prisoner.
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Àòàñû-Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîí ñàêèíè, Ìèíãÿ÷åâèð
øÿùÿðè ÿðàçèñèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí òÿðÿâÿç÷èëèê ñîâ-
õîçóíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ãóðáàíîâ Èìðàí Âÿ-
ëè îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû
çàìàíû äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû îíà Øàùèíèí Éåëëèúÿ
êÿíäèíäÿêè ïîñòäà åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ìö-
ùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíûá, ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö áèëäèðèá-
ëÿð. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû-Êÿëáÿúÿð øÿùÿð ñàêèíè,
Õàíëàð ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí ãà÷ãûí øÿùÿðúè-
éèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßëèéåâ Øàùèí Øÿìøèð
îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Éåëëèúÿ ïîñ-
òó éàõûíëûüûíäà Ãóðáàíîâ Øàùèí âÿ Çàìà-
íîâ Ìÿçàùèðèí êåøèê ÷ÿêÿí çàìàí åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíöí øàùèäè îëóá. 

Ãóðáàíîâ
Òåëìàí

Ãàðà îüëó

1958-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1993-úö èëèí îêòéàáð àéûíäà
Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Àáøåðîí Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 18
ôåâðàë 1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðà-
éîíóíóí Äÿñòÿýöë éöêñÿêëèéè
óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Õûðäàëàí ãÿñÿáÿñè,
27-úè ìÿùÿëëÿ, åâ 2Á, ìÿíçèë 8-äÿ éàøàéàí
Ãóðáàíîâ Òàüû Ãàðà îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá
êè,Òåëìàíûí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû äþéöø éîëäàøëà-
ðûíäàí îíóí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö þéðÿíèá. Åð-
ìÿíè òÿðÿôè èëÿ àïàðûëàí ðàäèîÿëàãÿäÿ Òåëìà-
íûí Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíäûüû áèëäèðèëèá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Õûðäàëàí ãÿ-
ñÿáÿñè,28-úè ìÿùÿëëÿ,åâ 7,ìÿíçèë 115-äÿ éà-
øàéàí Ìÿìèøîâ Ìÿùÿááÿò Ìÿìèø îüëó Òåë-
ìàíûí Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Äÿñòÿýöë éöêñÿêëè-
éè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíöí øà-
ùèäè îëìóøäóð. 



Gurbanov
Vagif
Bakhtiyar oglu

Gurbanov Vagif Bakhtiyar
oglu was born in 1967. The
pilot Gurbanov Vagif took part
in fights for Garabagh. On the
13th of June, 1992 he took off
by the plane SU-25 from
Yevlakh Airport. That plane
was fired by Armenians. Vagif

tried to bale out but he couldn�t save.
Armenians wounded him, took as prisoner
and sent to Upper Garabagh.

His brother Gurbanov Eduard Bakhtiyar
oglu (he lives in Baku, Nizami district, 38/1,
app. 2) found out that information from
Vagif�s front-line comrades.

Ramazanov
Hidayat
Ramazan oglu

Ramazanov Hidayat Ra-
mazan oglu was born in Baku
in 1963. On the 25th of April,
1992 he was sent to defense
Shusha allotted to Surakhani
battalion of voluntaries. On the
8th of May, 1992 during occu-
pation of Shusha town by

Armenians Hidayat was taken prisoner.
According to the words of his father

Ramazanov Ramazan Balakishi oglu (he
lives in Baku, Bulbule settlement, S.Bahlul-
zade Street, 4 quarter, app.22), his front-line
comrades informed him that during occupa-
tion of Shusha town by Armenians Hidayat
was taken prisoner.

According to a list of missed military men

Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí Release us from captivity

560

Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí Release us from captivity

Ãóðáàíîâ
Âàãèô

Áÿõòèéàð îüëó

1967-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
Òÿééàðÿ÷è Ãóðáàíîâ Âàãèô Ãà-
ðàáàü óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èø-
òèðàê åäèá. 13 èéóí 1992-úè èëäÿ
Éåâëàõ àåðîïîðòóíäàí ÑÓ-25
òÿééàðÿñè èëÿ ùàâàéà ãàëõûá.
Ùÿìèí òÿééàðÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí âóðóëóá. Âàãèô ïàðàøöò-
ëÿ òóëëàíìàüà ìàúàë òàïñà äà,õèëàñ îëà áèëìÿ-
éèá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíó éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöá,Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüà àïàðûáëàð. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû îíóí ãàðäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,
Íèçàìè ðàéîíóí,38/1,åâ 2-äÿ éàøàéàí Ãóð-
áàíîâ Åäóàðä Áÿõòèéàð îüëó Âàãèôèí äþéöø
éîëäàøëàðûíäàí þéðÿíèá. 

Ðàìàçàíîâ
Ùèäàéÿò

Ðàìàçàí îüëó

1963-úö èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 25 àïðåë
1992-úè èëäÿ Ñóðàõàíû áà-
òàëéîíóíóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ êþ-
íöëëö îëàðàã Øóøà øÿùÿðèíèí
ìöäàôèÿñèíÿ éîëëàíûá. 8
ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøà øÿ-
ùÿðè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Áöëáöëÿ ãÿñÿáÿñè,Ñ.
Áÿùëóëçàäÿ êö÷ÿñè,4-úö äþíýÿ,åâ 22-äÿ éà-
øàéàí Ðàìàçàíîâ Ðàìàçàí Áàëàêèøè îüëó-
íóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,îüëóíóí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû
îíà Ùèäàéÿòèí Øóøà øÿùÿðèíèí èøüàëû ýöíö
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö äåéèáëÿð. 

Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ìèëëè Òÿùëöêÿ-
ñèçëèê Íàçèðëèéèíèí 21 îêòéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ



in Upper Garabagh which was given by
Ministry of Defense of Azerbaijan Republic
from the 21st of October, 1993 there was the
name of Hidayat in that list. It was shown that
he was kept in occupied Shusha town.

Ramazanov
Zaur
Ali oglu

Ramazanov Zaur Ali oglu
was born in Baku in 1969. In
December of 1992 he was cal-
led up for military service by in
1993 the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of Ni-
zami district. Ramazanov Zaur
took part in fights for Aghdara

district. On the 18th of December, 1993 dur-
ing the fight for Sirkhavand village of
Aghdara district he was taken prisoner.

According to the information of his father
Ramazanov Ali Agameshedi oglu (he lives in
Baku, 8 km Settlement, B.Nuriyev Street, 67,
app.38), when he searced for his son in 1994
Oganesyan Ashot Manvelovich (Khankandi
town, Ter-Gabriyilyan Street, 3 «a», phone:
4-58-45) who released from captivity found
out that Zaur was kept in Karapetyan
Samvel�s regiment in Khankandi.

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district got
from Alaverdiyan Shamir (Yerevan phone:
48-67-93) a list of Azerbaijani prisoners and
hostages in Tbilisi. There was the name of
Ramazanov Zaur in that list. It was shown
that he was kept in central prison of Yerevan
city.
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âåðäèéè Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ÿñèð äöøìöø
ùÿðá÷èëÿðèí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ðàìàçàíîâ Ùèäàéÿ-
òèí äÿ àäû îëóá. Îíóí èøüàë îëóíìóø Øóøà
øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ðàìàçàíîâ
Çàóð

ßëè îüëó

1969-úó èë èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí
äåêàáð àéûíäà Íèçàìè Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Àüäÿ-
ðÿ óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê
åäèá. 18 äåêàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ
Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ñûðõàâÿíä
êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûíäà ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè,8-úè êì ãÿñÿáÿñè,Á.
Íóðèéåâ êö÷ÿñè,åâ 67,ìÿíçèë 38-äÿ éàøàéàí
Ðàìàçàíîâ ßëè Àüàìÿøÿäè îüëóíóí âåðäèéè
ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,1994-úö èëäÿ ÿñèðëèêäÿí àçàä
îëóíìóø Îãàíåñéàí Àøîò Ìàíâåëîâè÷äÿí
(Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðè, Òåð-Ãàáðèåëéàí êö÷ÿñè, åâ
3«à» òåë: 4-58-45) Çàóðóí Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ
Ñàìâåë Êàðàïåòéàíûí àëàéûíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû
þéðÿíèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ Àëàâåðäéàí Øàìèðäÿí (Éåðåâàí òå-
ëåôîíó: 48-67-93) àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ
ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ðàìàçàíîâ Çàóðóí
äà àäû îëóá. Îíóí Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿêè ìÿð-
êÿçè ùÿáñõàíàäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 



Rahimov
Aydin
Dakhil oglu

Rahimov Aydin Dakhil oglu
was born in 1966. On the 13th
of February, 1993 captain
Rahimov Aydin who worked at
Baku Supreme Military Com-
mon Forces Commanders�
School with the students of 3rd
course with Eyyubov Vadim

Vladimirovich (year of birth: 1974), Mamma-
dov Yalchin Gabil oglu (year of birth: 1973),
Shirinov Vugar Fikret oglu (year of birth:
1973) and Pirimov Salim Samad oglu (year
of birth: 1974) was taken prisoners by Arme-
nians and Aydin with Mammadov Abdulhu-
seyn Rza oglu (the year of birth: 1959) and
Eyyubov Vagif Eyyub oglu (year of birth:
1949) went to Terter for 7 days to search for
students on the 2nd of March, 1993. On the
3rd of March, 1993 Eyyubov, Mammadov
and Rahimov went from Madagiz district to
Aghdara and didn�t return any more.

The mother of student Eyyubov Vadim
Vladimirovich � Eyyubova Tamara Eyyub
gizi (she lives in Baku, Ahmedli settlement,
Ganja avenue 37, app.40) who was taken
prisoner by Armenians informed that her
brother captain Eyyubov with Rahimov Aydin
and Mammadov Abdulhuseyn went to
search for students and they were taken pris-
oners. An Armenian from Moscow informed
that those officers were forced for agricultur-
al work in Spitak of Armenia.

The wife of Mammadov Abdulhuseyn -
Mammadova Azada Kazim gizi (she lives in
Baku, Aliashraf Alizade Street, 11, app.11)
wrote a statement when they went to Tona-
shen village of Aghdara from Madagiz vil-
lage, they were taken prisoners by Ar-
menians. According to the information of 3
military men taken prisoners by Armenians
were kept in prison in Spitak of Armenia.

Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí Release us from captivity

562

Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí Release us from captivity

Ðÿùèìîâ
Àéäûí

Äàõèë îüëó

1966-úû èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
13 ôåâðàë 1993-úö èëäÿ åðìÿíè-
ëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø
Áàêû Àëè Ùÿðáè Öìóìãîøóí
Êîìàíäèðëÿðè Ìÿêòÿáèíèí III
êóðñ ìöäàâèìëÿðè ßééóáîâ
Âàäèì Âëàäèìèðîâè÷ (1974),
Ìÿììÿäîâ Éàë÷ûí Ãàáèë îüëó
(1973),Øèðèíîâ Âöãàð Ôèêðÿò îüëó (1973) âÿ
Ïèðèìîâ Ñÿëèì Ñÿìÿä îüëóíóí (1974) àõòà-
ðûøû èëÿ ÿëàãÿäàð 2 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ êàïèòàí
Ìÿììÿäîâ ßáäöëùöñåéí Ðçà îüëó (1959)
âÿ ßééóáîâ Âàãèô ßééóá îüëó (1949) èëÿ
Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíóíà 7 ýöíëöê åçàìèééÿòÿ ýþí-
äÿðèëèáëÿð. 3 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéî-
íóíóí Ìàäàýèç êÿíäèíäÿí ÷ûõûá âÿ áèð äàùà
ýåðè ãàéûòìàéûáëàð. 

Åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø
êóðñàíò ßééóáîâ Âàäèì Âëàäèìèðîâè÷èí àíà-
ñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, ßùìÿäëè ãÿñÿáÿñè, Ýÿíúÿ
ïðîñïåêòè,åâ 37,ìÿíçèë 40-äà éàøàéàí ßé-
éóáîâà Òàìàðà ßééóá ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëó-
ìàòà ýþðÿ, Ìîñêâà øÿùÿðèíäÿ éàøàéàí áèð
íÿôÿð åðìÿíè îíëàðà 1994-úö èëäÿ ùÿìèí çà-
áèòëÿðèí Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ñïèòàê øÿùÿðèíäÿ òÿ-
ñÿððöôàò èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá îëóíäóãëàðû õÿáÿðèíè
âåðèá. 

Ìÿììÿäîâ ßáäöëùöñåéí Ðçà îüëóíóí
ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, ßëèÿøðÿô ßëèçàäÿ
êö÷ÿñè,åâ 11,ìÿíçèë 11-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿ-
äîâà Àçàäÿ Êàçûì ãûçû èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,
çàáèòëÿð 3 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéî-
íóíóí Ìàäàýèç êÿíäèíäÿí Òîíàøåí êÿíäèíÿ
ýåäÿí çàìàí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöáëÿð. Àëäûüû ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, åðìÿíèëÿð
îíëàðû Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ñïèòàê øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿ-
øÿí ùÿáñõàíàäà ñàõëàéûáëàð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø,Óúàð øÿùÿ-
ðè,28 Ìàé êö÷ÿñè,åâ 7-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿ-
äîâ Ìàéûë Ìÿììÿäÿëè îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþ-
ðÿ, 1993-úö èëäÿ Õàíêÿíäè ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà



According to the words of Mammadov
Mayil Mammadali oglu (he lives in Ujar, 28
May Street, app.7) who returned from Arme-
nian captivity, he was kept with captain Ab-
dulhuseyn Mammadov in Khankandi prison
in 1993 hidden from ICRC Abdulhuseyn said
him that captain Eyyubov Vagif, senior lieu-
tenant Rahimov Aydin with 4 students were
taken prisoners. According to his words,
Armenians took 2 officers to unknown direc-
tion. According to the words of Abdulhuseyn,
Armenians took 2 officers Aydin and Vagif to
unknown direction.

Rahimov
Jalal
Ganbar oglu

Rahimov Jalal Ganbar oglu
was born in Periogullar village
of Aghjabadi district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1959. When
Jalal graduated from an insti-
tute, he had been an engineer
in Uzbekistan Republic for 10
years. In 1993 he returned Mo-

therland to take part in fights for Garabagh.
On the 4th of January, 1994 during the fight
in Marzili village of Aghdam district, lieu-
tenant Rahimov Jalal was taken prisoner by
Armenians and kept in Shusha town.

According to the information of Azer-
baijan National Committee of Helsenki Civil
Assembly, lieutenant Rahimov Jalal was
taken prisoner and kept in Shusha town.
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Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíäÿí ýèçëÿ-
äèëÿí êàïèòàí ßáäöëùöñåéí Ìÿììÿäîâëà
áèðëèêäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. ßáäöëùöñåéí îíà êàïèòàí
ßééóáîâ Âàãèô âÿ áàø ëåéòåíàíò Ðÿùèìîâ
Àéäûíëà áèðëèêäÿ 4 ìöäàâèìèí àõòàðûøû èëÿ
ÿëàãÿäàð åçèìèééÿòÿ ýþíäÿðèëäèêëÿðèíè âÿ
Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ìàäàýèç êÿíäèíäÿ þçëÿ-
ðèíèí äÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöêëÿðèíè äåéèá. ßáäöë-
ùöñåéíèí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, åðìÿíèëÿð Àéäûíëà
Âàãèôè íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. 

Ðÿùèìîâ
Úÿëàë

Ãÿíáÿð îüëó

1959-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüúàáÿäè ðàéî-
íóíóí Ïÿðèîüóëëàð êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. Àëè ìÿêòÿáè áèòè-
ðÿíäÿí ñîíðà 10 èë Þçáÿêèñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíäà ìöùÿíäèñ èø-
ëÿéèá. 1993-úö èëäÿ Ãàðàáàü
óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åò-
ìÿê ö÷öí Âÿòÿíÿ ãàéûäûá. Ëåéòåíàíò Ðÿùè-
ìîâ Úÿëàë 4 éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðà-
éîíóíóí Ìÿðçèëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,Øóøà øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Ùåëñèíêè Âÿòÿíäàø Àññàìáëåéàñû Àçÿð-
áàéúàí Ìèëëè Êîìèòÿñèíèí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà
ýþðÿ, ëåéòåíàíò Ðÿùèìîâ Úÿëàë ÿñèð ýþòöðö-
ëöá,Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 



Rahimov
Jamil
Nizami oglu

Rahimov Jamil Nizami oglu
was born in 1969. In January
of 1992 he voluntarily was sent
to defend Aghdam. Then Jamil
fought allotted to Ramiz Gan-
barov�s battalion who organ-
ized the defense of Shusha.
On the 8th of May, 1992 during

the day of Shusha�s occupation he was
taken prisoner by Armenians and kept in
Upper Garabagh.

According to the words of his mother
Rahimova Peri Nasir gizi (she lives in Ali-
Bayramli town, 20th of January Street, 12,
app.7), while searching for Jamil she found
out from her son�s front-line comrades that
he was taken prisoner.

When Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived
in Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district
searched for his sister Huseynova Tamara
Saleh gizi, he  got a list of prisoners of war and
hostages from Gagik (Yerevan city, phone:
63-60-70) in Tbilisi. There was the name
Rahimov Jamil Nizami oglu in that list. It was
shown that he was kept in Upper Garabagh.

Rahimov
Fahlul
Sadri oglu

Rahimov Fahlul Sadri oglu
was born in Garayevkand vil-
lage of Saatli district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1966. His
nationality is mehseti turk. He
served in military unit of Zan-
gilan district. On the 23rd of
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Ðÿùèìîâ
Úÿìèë

Íèçàìè îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1992-úè èëèí éàíâàð àéûíäà êþ-
íöëëö îëàðàã Àüäàìûí ìöäà-
ôèÿñèíÿ éîëëàíûá. Ñîíðàäàí Øó-
øàíûí ìöäàôèÿñèíè òÿøêèë åòìèø
Ðàìèç Ãÿíáÿðîâóí òàáîðóíäà
äþéöøöá. 8 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ
Øóøà åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èø-
üàë îëóíàí ýöí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,Äàüëûã Ãàðà-
áàüäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Àíàñû-ßëè Áàéðàìëû øÿùÿðè,20 éàíâàð êö-
÷ÿñè, åâ 12, ìÿíçèë 7-äÿ éàøàéàí Ðÿùèìîâà
Ïÿðè Íÿñèð ãûçûíûí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,îüëóíóí àõ-
òàðûøû çàìàíû äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí îíóí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö þéðÿíèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ Ãàãèêäÿí (Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðè, òåë: 63-
60-70) àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýè-
ðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ðÿùèìîâ Úÿìèë Íèçàìè
îüëóíóí äà àäû îëóá. Îíóí Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàü-
äà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ðÿùèìîâ
Ôÿùëóë

Ñÿäðè îüëó

1966-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñààòëû ðàéîíóíóí
Ãàðàéåâêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. Ìèëëèééÿòúÿ ìåùñåòè
òöðêöäöð. Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíóíäà
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòäÿ îëóá. 23 îêò-
éàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ àòàñû Ðÿùè-



October, 1993 the members of his family:
father Rahimov sadri Rahim oglu (year of
birth: 1933), mother Rahimova Safiyya
Mulazim gizi (year of birth: 1936), brothers:
Rahimov Musaddin Sadri oglu (year of birth:
1963), Rahimov Vagif Sadri oglu (year of
birth: 1980) went to his military unit in Zan-
gilan district where he served. Armenians
took them as hostages.

According to the information of his broth-
er Rahimov Mureddin Sadri oglu who lived in
Garayevkand village of Saatli district, his
parents and 2 brothers by private car «VAZ-
2106» (public plate-number 58-54) went to a
military unit in Zangilan district where Rahi-
mov Fahlul Sadri oglu served. They asked
for permission to take him for 5 days but Ar-
menians took them as hostages in Horadiz
settlement of Fuzuli district. In 1994 Rahimov
Mureddin called to Elmira Agayan who was
the chief of staff of Armenian regiment in
Khankandi and got information about his fa-
mily. Agayan informed that they were kept in
a private house in Edilli village of Hadrud dis-
trict.

According to a statement of Tagiyev
Mammad Gachay oglu who lived in Gara-
daghli village of Khojavand district (he lives
in Machgara village of Beylagan district) he
got information from Armenian policeman
Abo the Rahimovs were kept in Khankandi. 

Rahimov
Ilham
Zulfi oglu

Rahimov Ilham Zulfi oglu
was born in Aghgaya village of
Kelbajar district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1967. On the 27th
of March, 1993 Rahimov Ilham
by a truck «QAZ-55» with his
father Rahimov Zulfi (year of
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ìîâ Ñÿäðè Ðÿùèì îüëó (1933),àíàñû Ðÿùèìî-
âà Ñÿôèééÿ Ìöëàçèì ãûçû (1936), ãàðäàøëàðû
Ðÿùèìîâ Ìöñÿääèí (1963) âÿ Ðÿùèìîâ Âà-
ãèô (1980) èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíóíäà
õèäìÿò åòäèéè ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿí ìÿçóíèééÿòÿ
ýåäÿðêÿí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðö-
ëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Ñààòëû ðàéîíó Ãàðàéåâêÿíä ñà-
êèíè Ðÿùèìîâ Ìöðÿääèí Ñÿäðè îüëó âåðäèéè
ìÿëóìàòäà áèëäèðèá êè, îíóí âàëèäåéíëÿðè âÿ
ãàðäàøëàðû Çÿíýèëàíäà ùÿðáè õèäìÿòäÿ îëàí
äèýÿð ãàðäàøû Ôÿùëóëó 5 ýöíëöê èúàçÿ àëûá,
þçëÿðè èëÿ åâÿ ýÿòèðäèêëÿðè âàõò Ôöçóëè ðàéî-
íóíóí Ùîðàäèç ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ «ÂÀÇ-2106»
ìàðêàëû 58-54 äþâëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû øÿõñè
àâòîìàøûíëàðûíäà åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ
ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 1994-úö èëäÿ Ðÿùèìîâ Ìöðÿä-
äèí èøüàë îëóíìóø Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿ-
øÿí åðìÿíè àëàéûíûí ãÿðàðýàù ðÿèñè Àüàéàí
Åëìèðàéà çÿíý âóðóá,îíäàí àèëÿ öçâëÿðè ùàã-
ãûíäà ìÿëóìàò àëà áèëèá. Àüàéàí îíëàðûí
Ùàäðóò ðàéîíóíóí Åäèëëè êÿíäè ÿðàçèñèíäÿ
øÿõñè åâäÿ ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îü-
ëóíóí âåðäèéè èçàùàòà ýþðÿ,1993-úö èëäÿ åð-
ìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøû Àáîäàí àëäûüû ìÿ-
ëóìàòäà Ðÿùèìîâëàð àèëÿñèíèí Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ
ñàõëàíäûüû éàçûëûá. Àèëÿíèí ñîíðàêû òàëåéè ìÿ-
ëóì äåéèë. 

Ðÿùèìîâ
Èëùàì

Çöëôè îüëó

1967-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí Àüãàéà êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 27 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ
èäàðÿ åòäèéè «ÃÀÇ-53» ìàðêà-
ëû éöê ìàøûíûíäà àòàñû Ðÿùè-
ìîâ Çöëôè Úàìàë îüëó (1915)



birth: 1915), his relative Huseynov Dagistan
Balaja oglu (year of birth: 1970) went to
Aghgaya village of Kelbajar district and
brought weapons for soldiers. Armenians
took them as hostages and sent to Khankan-
di town.

That infornation was given by his mother
Rahimova Nabat Cherkez gizi who lived in
Aghgaya village of Kelbajar district (now she
lives in kindergarten „ 5 in Terter district).

Rahimov
Ilgar
Telman oglu

Rahimov Ilgar Telman
oglu was born in Aghdam
town of Azerbaijan Republic in
1972. On the 24th of July,
1993 during the occupation of
Aghdam district by Armenians
he was taken prisoner.

According to the informa-
tion of Aliyev Khagani Valiyeddin oglu who
released from Armenian captivity and lived
in Sarijalli village of Aghdam district (he
lives in Baku, Ahmedli settlement, Ganja
Avenue, 15, app.803), when he was in cap-
tivity Nuraddin said him that Sabir�s son
Rovshan was taken there. 

Mammadov Jahangir Abdulali oglu (he
lives in Baku, Tusi Street, 43, app.11) infor-
med that his relative Rahimov Ilgar and fa-
miliar Abdullayev Rovshan by a car «QAZ-
24» (public plate-number 42-70 AQD) went
to Aghdam and didn�t return.

According to the words of his uncle
Mammadov Shamsi Hasan oglu (he lives
Baku, Mehmandarov Street, 100, app.42),
during the occupation of Aghdam district by
Armenians his sister�s son Abdullayev Rov-
shan by car went there. A woman who
returned from Armenian captivity saw a
blue car «QAZ-24» in direction of Aghja-
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âÿ ãîùóìó Ùöñåéíîâ Äàüûñòàí Áàëàúà îüëó
(1970) èëÿ Êÿëáÿúÿðäÿí Àüãàéà êÿíäèíÿ ÿñ-
ýÿðëÿð ö÷öí äþéöø ñóðñàòû äàøûéàí çàìàí
ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá,Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû àíàñû-Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó Àü-
ãàéà êÿíä ñàêèíè,Òÿðòÿð øÿùÿðèíäÿêè 5 ñàéëû
óøàã áàü÷àñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ðÿùèìîâà
Íàáàò ×ÿðêÿç ãûçû âåðèá. 

Ðÿùèìîâ
Èëãàð

Òåëìàí îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Àüäàì øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 24 èéóë
1993-úö èëäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí Àü-
äàìà ùöúóìó çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöá. 

ßñèðëèêäÿí ãàéûòäûãäàí
ñîíðà Áàêû øÿùÿðè,ßùìÿäëè ãÿ-
ñÿáÿñè, Ýÿíúÿ ïðîñïåêòè 15, ìÿíçèë 803-äÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àüäàì ðàéîíó Ñàðûúàëëû êÿíä
ñàêèíè ßëèéåâ Õÿãàíè Âÿëèéÿääèí îüëóíóí áèë-
äèðäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ îëäóüó çà-
ìàí Íóðÿääèí àäëû áèð íÿôÿðèí îíà áóðà Ñà-
áèðèí îüëó Ðþâøÿíëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ýÿòèðèëäèéèíè
ñþéëÿéèá. 

Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Òóñè êö÷ÿñè 43,ìÿíçèë 11-äÿ
éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿäîâ Úàùàíýèð ßáäöëÿëè îüëó
ãîùóìó Ðÿùèìîâ Èëãàðûí 1993-úö èëèí èéóë
àéûíäà òàíûøû Àáäóëëàéåâ Ðþâøÿíèí èäàðÿ åò-
äèéè «Ãàç-24» ìàðêàëû 42-70 ÀÃÄ äþâëÿò
íþìðÿ íèøàíëû àâòîìàøûíäà Àüäàìà ýåòäèéè-
íè âÿ áèð äàùà ýåðè äþíìÿäèéèíè áèëäèðèá. 

Äàéûñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ìåùìàíäàðîâ êö÷ÿñè
100,ìÿíçèë 42-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿäîâ Øÿì-
ñè Ùÿñÿí îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, åðìÿíèëÿðèí
Àüäàìà ùöúóìó çàìàíû áàúûñû îüëó Àáäóë-
ëàéåâ Ðþâøÿíèí èäàðÿ åòäèéè ìàøûíëà îðàéà
ýåäèá. ßñèðëèêäÿí ãàéûòìûø àüäàìëû ãàäûí
ýþé ðÿíýëè «Ãàç-24» ìàðêàëû ìàøûíûí Àüúà-



badi-Aghdam and said that wounded Nu-
raddin informed Sabir�s son Rovshan was
taken there.

According to the information of Azer-
baijan National Committee of Helsenki Civil
Assembly, it�s known that Rahimov Ilgar
Telman oglu was taken hostage by
Armenians.

Rahimov
Musaddin
Sadri oglu

Rahimov Musaddin Sadri
oglu was born in Garayevkand
village of Saatli district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1963. His
nationality is mehseti turk. On
the 23rd of October, 1993 his
family: father Rahimov Sadri
Rahim oglu (year of birth:

1933), mother Rahimova Safiyya Mulazim
gizi (year of birth: 1936), brothers: Rahimov
Musaddin Sadri oglu (year of birth: 1963),
Rahimov Vagif Sadri oglu (year of birth:
1980) went to a military unit in Zangilan dis-
trict where his brother Rahimov Fahlul Sadri
oglu (year of birth: 1966) served. When they
returned Armenians took them as hostages.

According to the information of his brother
Rahimov Mureddin Sadri oglu who lived in
Garayevkand village of Saatli district, his par-
ents and 2 brothers by the private car «VAZ-
2106» (public plate-number 58-54) went to a
military unit in Zangilan district where Rahimov
Fahlul Sadri oglu served. They asked for per-
mission to take him for 5 days but Armenians
took them as hostages in Horadiz settlement
of Fuzuli district. In 1994 Rahimov Mureddin
called to Elmira Agayan who was the chief of
staff of Armenian regiment in Khankandi and
got information about his family. Agayan
informed that they were kept in a private house
in Edilli village of Hadrud district.
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áÿäè-Àüäàì èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ ùÿðÿêÿò åòäèéèíè,
éàðàëû Íóðÿääèí àäëû øÿõñèí îíó Ñàáèðèí îüëó
Ðþâøÿíèí ýÿòèðäèéè áàðÿäÿ äåäèéèíè áèëäèðèá. 

Ùåëñèíêè Âÿòÿíäàø Àññàìáëåéàñû Àçÿð-
áàéúàí Ìèëëè Êîìèòÿñèíèí ìÿëóìàòûíäà Ðÿùè-
ìîâ Èëãàð Òåëìàí îüëóíóí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëäöéö ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ðÿùèìîâ
Ìöñÿääèí

Ñÿäðè îüëó

1963-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñààòëû ðàéîíóíóí
Ãàðàéåâêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. Ìèëëèééÿòúÿ ìåùñåòè
òöðêöäöð. 23 îêòéàáð 1993-úö
èëäÿ àèëÿ öçâëÿðè - àòàñû Ðÿùè-
ìîâ Ñÿäðè Ðÿùèì îüëó (1933),
àíàñû Ðÿùèìîâà Ñÿôèééÿ Ìöëà-
çèì ãûçû (1936),ãàðäàøû Ðÿùèìîâ Âàãèô Ñÿä-
ðè îüëó (1980) èëÿ Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíóíäà ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòäÿ îëàí äèýÿð ãàðäàøû Ðÿùèìîâ Ôÿù-
ëóë Ñÿäðè îüëóíóí (1966) éàíûíäàí ãàéûäàð-
êÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Ñààòëû ðàéîíó Ãàðàéåâêÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ðÿùèìîâ Ìöðÿääèí Ñÿäðè îüëó âåðäèéè ìÿ-
ëóìàòäà áèëäèðèá êè,îíóí âàëèäåéíëÿðè âÿ ãàð-
äàøëàðû,Çÿíýèëàíäà ùÿðáè õèäìÿòäÿ îëàí äèýÿð
ãàðäàøû Ôÿùëóëó 5 ýöíëöê èúàçÿ àëûá þçëÿðè èëÿ
åâÿ ýÿòèðäèêëÿðè âàõò Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Ùîðà-
äèç ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ «ÂÀÇ-2106» ìàðêàëû 58-54
äþâëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû øÿõñè àâòîìàøûíëàðûíäà
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöáëÿð.
1994-úö èëäÿ Ðÿùèìîâ Ìöðÿääèí èøüàë îëóí-
ìóø Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí åðìÿíè àëà-
éûíûí ãÿðàðýàù ðÿèñè Àüàéàí Åëìèðàéà çÿíý
âóðóá, îíäàí àèëÿ öçâëÿðè ùàããûíäà ìÿëóìàò
àëà áèëèá. Àüàéàí îíëàðûí Ùàäðóò ðàéîíóíóí
Åäèëëè êÿíäè ÿðàçèñèíäÿ øÿõñè åâäÿ ñàõëàíäûã-
ëàðûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñ-



According to a statement of Tagiyev Mam-
mad Gachay oglu who lived in Garadaghli vil-
lage of Khojavand district (he lives in
Machgara village of Beylagan district) he got
information from Armenian policeman Abo the
Rahimovs were kept in Khankandi. There�s no
information concerning their further lives.

Rahimov
Rahim
Abdulkarim oglu

Rahimov Rahim Abdulka-
rim oglu was born in Gara-
daghli village of Salyan district
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1970. In March of 1993 he vol-
untarily appealed to the  Mili-
tary Registration and Enlist-
ment Office of Salyan district

and then he was sent to Aghdara district. On
the 24th of June, 1993 during the occupation
of Aghdara district by Armenians wounded
Rahim was taken prisoner.

According to the information of his father
Rahimov Abdulkarim Agamhuseyn oglu
when he searched Rahim, he found out by
radio communication in Terter district that
Rahim was wounded in leg and Armenians
wanted to change him for missed Agajanyan
Jora. His father agreed to find Jora. But he
couldn�t get any information concerning Jora.
On the 6th of July, 1993 a telegram came
from Orenburg city of RF, Volgogradskaya
Street, 40/2, app.69 to their house. They
wanted to change Rahim kept in the house of
Agajanyan Grelyan in Vagauz village of Agh-
dara district for Jora Agajanyan. 

In August of 1993 colloborators of ICRC
gave his father a letter from Rahim. He wrote
that it�s pity that he couldn�t find Jora.
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êóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè èçàùàòà ýþðÿ,1993-úö èëäÿ åðìÿíè ïî-
ëèñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøû Àáîäàí àëäûüû ìÿëóìàòäà
Ðÿùèìîâëàð àèëÿñèíèí Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû
éàçûëûá. Àèëÿíèí ñîíðàêû òàëåéè ìÿëóì äåéèë. 

Ðÿùèìîâ
Ðÿùèì

Àáäóëêÿðèì îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñàëéàí ðàéîíó-
íóí Ãàðàáàüëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1993-úö èëèí ìàðò
àéûíäà êþíöëëö îëàðàã Ñàëéàí
Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüûíà
ìöðàúèÿò åäèá,Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó-
íà ýþíäÿðèëèá. 

24 èéóí 1993-úö èëäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí Àüäÿ-
ðÿéÿ ùöúóìó çàìàíû äþéöøäÿ éàðàëàíàðàã
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Ñàëéàí ðàéîíó Ãàðàáàüëû êÿíä ñà-
êèíè Ðÿùèìîâ Àáäóëêÿðèì Àüàìùöñåéí îüëó-
íóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Ðÿùèìèí àõòàðûøû
çàìàíû Òÿðòÿð ðàéîíó ÿðàçèñèíäÿ ãàðøû òÿ-
ðÿôëÿ ðàäèîÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã îíëàðäàí îüëó-
íóí àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàíäûüûíû âÿ èòêèí äöøìöø
Àüàúàíéàí Æîðà èëÿ äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè
þéðÿíèá. Åðìÿíèëÿðèí òÿêëèôè èëÿ ðàçûëàøàí àòà-
ñû Æîðàíûí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëóá,ëàêèí îíóí
ùàããûíäà ùå÷ áèð ìÿëóìàò þéðÿíÿ áèëìÿéèá.
6 èéóë 1993-úö èëäÿ îíëàðûí åâèíÿ Ðóñèéà Ôå-
äåðàñèéàñûíûí Îðåíáóðã øÿùÿðè, Âîëãîãðàäñ-
êàéà êö÷ÿñè, åâ 40/2, ìÿíçèë 69 öíâàíäàí
òåëåãðàì ýÿëèá. Tåëåãðàìäà Ðÿùèìèí Àüäÿ-
ðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Âàãàóç êÿíäèíäÿ, Àüàúàíéàí
Ãðåëéàíûí åâèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû âÿ Àüàúàíéàí
Æîðà èëÿ äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèáëÿð. 

1993-úö èëèí àâãóñò àéûíäà Áåéíÿëõàëã
Ãàðàáàü Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøëàðû Àá-
äóëêÿðèìÿ îüëóíóí éàçäûüû ìÿêòóáó ÷àòäû-
ðûá. Ðÿùèì ìÿêòóáóíäà àòàñûíà Æîðàíû òàï-
ìàüû òÿêèä åäèá. 



Rahimov
Shakir
Mahammad oglu

Rahimov Shakir Maham-
mad oglu was born in Alibay-
ramli village of Zagatala district
of Azerbaijan district in 1974.
On the 25th of June, 1992 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by the  Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of

Zagatala district. Shakir fought allotted to
Aghdara-Ganja battalion. On the 29th of
September, 1992 during the fight for Sirkha-
vand village of Aghdara district Rahimov
Shakir was missed.

According to the information of his father
Rahimov Mammad Gafur oglu who lived in
Alibayramli village of Zagatala district, his
front-line comrades said that during fight for
Sirkhavand village Shakir was taken prisoner.

It was shown in a statement of Shakir�s
front-line comrade Mammadov Gazanfar
who lived in Faldar village of Zagatala dis-
trict, he was together with Shakir at the front
till the last day. Armenians surrounded them
during fight for Sirkhavand village. At that
time Gazanfar was seriously wounded, lost
his consciousness and that�s why he didn�t
have any information concerning Shakir.

According to the information of Zagatala
district department of Ministry of National
Security of Azerbaijan Republic from the 1st
of February, 1993, there was the name of
Shakir in a list of Zagatala prisoners taken by
Armenians.
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Ðÿùèìîâ
Øàêèð

Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Çàãàòàëà ðàéîíó-
íóí ßëèáàéðàìëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 25 èéóí 1992- úè èë-
äÿ Çàãàòàëà Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êî-
ìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Àüäÿðÿ-
Ýÿíúÿ áàòàëéîíóíóí òÿðêèáèí-
äÿ äþéöøöá. 29 ñåíòéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Àüäÿ-
ðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ñûðõàâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí
äþéöøäÿ èòêèí äöøöá. 

Àòàñû - Çàãàòàëà ðàéîíó ßëèáàéðàìëû
êÿíä ñàêèíè Ðÿùèìîâ Ìÿììÿä Ãàôóð îüëó-
íóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû
îíà Øàêèðèí Ñûðõàâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþ-
éöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö äåéèáëÿð. 

Øàêèðèí äþéöø éîëäàøû - Çàãàòàëà ðàéîíó
Ôàëäàð êÿíä ñàêèíè Ìÿììÿäîâ Ãÿçÿíôÿð
ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ ýþñòÿðèá êè, úÿáùÿéÿ ýþíäÿðèëÿí-
äÿí ñîí ýöíÿ êèìè Øàêèðëÿ áèð éåðäÿ îëóáëàð,
Ñûðõàâÿíä óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð îíëà-
ðû ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûáëàð. Ùÿìèí âàõò Ãÿçÿíôÿð
àüûð éàïàëàíûá,ùóøóíó èòèðèá,îíà ýþðÿ äÿ Øà-
êèðäÿí õÿáÿð òóòà áèëìÿéèá. 

Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ìèëëè Òÿùëöêÿ-
ñèçëèê Íàçèðëèéèíèí Çàãàòàëà ðàéîí øþáÿñèí-
äÿí 1 ôåâðàë 1993-úö èëäÿ âåðèëÿí ìÿëóìàòäà
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø Çàãà-
òàëà ñàêèíëÿðèíèí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ðÿùèìîâ Øàêè-
ðèí äÿ àäû îëóá. 



Rahimov
Sadri
Rahim oglu

Rahimov Sadri Rahim oglu
was born in 1933. His national-
ity is mehseti turk. He lived in
Garayevkand village of Saatli
district. On the 23rd of Octo-
ber, 1993 Rahimov Sadri Ra-
him oglu�s wife and sons went
to a military unit in Zangilan

district where his son Rahimov Fahlul Sadri
oglu served and when they returned
Armenians took them as hostages.

According to the information of his son
Rahimov Mureddin Sadri oglu who lived in
Garayevkand village of Saatli district, his
parents and 2 brothers by private car «VAZ-
2106» (public plate-number 58-54) went to a
military unit in Zangilan district where
Rahimov Fahlul Sadri oglu served. They
asked for permission to take him for 5 days
but Armenians took them as hostages in
Horadiz settlement of Fuzuli district. In 1994
Rahimov Mureddin called to Elmira Agayan
who was the chief of staff of Armenian regi-
ment in Khankandi. Agayan informed that
they were kept in a private house in Edilli vil-
lage of Hadrud district.

According to a statement of Tagiyev Mam-
mad Gachay oglu who lived in Garadaghli
village of Khojavand district (he lives in
Machgara village of Beylagan district), he got
information from Armenian policeman Abo
the Rahimovs were kept in Khankandi.
There�s no information concerning their fur-
ther lives.
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Ðÿùèìîâ
Ñÿäðè

Ðÿùèì îüëó

1933-úö èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
Ìèëëèééÿòúÿ ìåùñåòè òöðêöäöð.
Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû
Ñààòëû ðàéîíóíóí Ãàðàéåâ-
êÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ éàøàéûá. 23
îêòéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ ùÿéàò
éîëäàøû âÿ îüëàíëàðû èëÿ Çÿíýè-
ëàí ðàéîíóíäà ùÿðáè õèäìÿòäÿ
îëàí îüëó Ðÿùèìîâ Ôÿùëóë Ñÿäðè îüëóíóí éà-
íûíäàí ãàéûäàðêÿí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýè-
ðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Ñààòëû ðàéîíó Ãàðàéåâêÿíä ñà-
êèíè Ðÿùèìîâ Ìöðÿääèí Ñÿäðè îüëó âåðäèéè
ìÿëóìàòäà áèëäèðèá êè, îíóí âàëèäåéíëÿðè âÿ
ãàðäàøëàðû Çÿíýèëàíäà ùÿðáè õèäìÿòäÿ îëàí
äèýÿð ãàðäàøû Ôÿùëóëó 5 ýöíëöê èúàçÿ àëûá,
þçëÿðè èëÿ åâÿ ýÿòèðäèêëÿðè âàõò Ôöçóëè ðàéî-
íóíóí Ùîðàäèç ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ «ÂÀÇ-2106»
ìàðêàëû 58-54 äþâëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû øÿõñè
àâòîìàøûíëàðûíäà åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ
ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 1994-úö èëäÿ Ðÿùèìîâ Ìöðÿä-
äèí èøüàë îëóíìóø Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿ-
øÿí åðìÿíè àëàéûíûí ãÿðàðýàù ðÿèñè Àüàéàí
Åëìèðàéà çÿíý âóðóá, îíäàí àèëÿ öçâëÿðèíèí
Ùàäðóò ðàéîíóíóí Åäèëëè êÿíäè ÿðàçèñèíäÿ
øÿõñè åâäÿ ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îü-
ëóíóí âåðäèéè èçàùàòà ýþðÿ,1993-úö èëäÿ åð-
ìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøû Àáîäàí àëäûüû ìÿ-
ëóìàòäà Ðÿùèìîâëàð àèëÿñèíèí Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ
ñàõëàíäûüû éàçûëûá. Àèëÿíèí ñîíðàêû òàëåéè ìÿ-
ëóì äåéèë. 



Rahimov
Vagif
Sadri oglu

Rahimov Vagif Sadri oglu
was born in Garayevkand vil-
lage of Saatli district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1980. His
nationality is mehseti turk. On
the 23rd of October, 1993 his
family: father Rahimov Sadri
Rahim oglu (year of birth:

1933), mother Rahimova Safiyya Mulazim
gizi (year of birth: 1936), sons: Rahimov
Musaddin Sadri oglu (year of birth: 1963),
Rahimov Vagif Sadri oglu (year of birth:
1980) went to a military unit in Zangilan dis-
trict where his brother Rahimov Fahlul Sadri
oglu (year of birth: 1966) served. When they
returned Armenians took them as hostages.

According to the information of his broth-
er Rahimov Mureddin Sadri oglu who lived in
Garayevkand village of Saatli district, his
parents and 2 brothers by the private car
«VAZ-2106» (public plate-number 58-54)
went to a military unit in Zangilan district
where Rahimov Fahlul Sadri oglu served.
They asked for permission to take him for 5
days but Armenians took them as hostages
in Horadiz settlement of Fuzuli district. In
1994 Rahimov Mureddin called to Elmira
Agayan who was the chief of staff of Arme-
nian regiment in Khankandi and got informa-
tion about his family. Agayan informed that
they were kept in a private house in Edilli vil-
lage of Hadrud district.

According to a statement of Tagiyev
Mammad Gachay oglu who lived in Gara-
daghli village of Khojavand district (he lives
in Machgara village of Beylagan district) he
got information from Armenian policeman
Abo the Rahimovs were kept in Khankandi.
There�s no information concerning their fur-
ther lives.
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Ðÿùèìîâ
Âàãèô

Ñÿäðè îüëó

1980-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñààòëû ðàéîíóíóí
Ãàðàéåâêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. Ìèëëèééÿòúÿ ìåùñåòè
òöðêöäöð. 23 îêòéàáð 1993-úö
èëäÿ Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíóíóí ÿðàçè-
ñèíäÿ ùÿðáè õèäìÿòäÿ îëàí
ãàðäàøû Ðÿùèìîâ Ôÿùëóë Ñÿäðè
îüëóíóí éàíûíäàí ãàéûäàðêÿí Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó-
íóí Ùîðàäèç ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ àòàñû Ðÿùèìîâ
Ñÿäðè Ðÿùèì îüëó (1933), àíàñû Ðÿùèìîâà
Ñÿôèééÿ Ìöëàçèì ãûçû (1936),ãàðäàøëàðû Ðÿ-
ùèìîâ Ìöñÿääèí (1963), Ðÿùèìîâ Ôÿùëóëëà
(1966) åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Ñààòëû ðàéîíó Ãàðàéåâêÿíä ñà-
êèíè Ðÿùèìîâ Ìöðÿääèí Ñÿäðè îüëó âåðäèéè
ìÿëóìàòäà áèëäèðèá êè, îíóí âàëèäåéíëÿðè âÿ
ãàðäàøëàðû, Çÿíýèëàíäà ùÿðáè õèäìÿòäÿ îëàí
äèýÿð ãàðäàøû Ôÿùëóëó 5 ýöíëöê èúàçÿ àëûá,
þçëÿðè èëÿ åâÿ ýÿòèðäèêëÿðè âàõò Ôöçóëè ðàéî-
íóíóí Ùîðàäèç ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ «ÂÀÇ-2106»
ìàðêàëû 58-54 äþâëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû øÿõñè
àâòîìàøûíëàðûíäà åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ
ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 1994-úö èëäÿ Ðÿùèìîâ Ìöðÿä-
äèí èøüàë îëóíìóø Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿ-
øÿí åðìÿíè àëàéûíûí ãÿðàðýàù ðÿèñè Àüàéàí
Åëìèðàéà çÿíý âóðóá,îíäàí àèëÿ öçâëÿðè ùàã-
ãûíäà ìÿëóìàò àëà áèëèá. Àüàéàí îíëàðûí
Ùàäðóò ðàéîíóíóí Åäèëëè êÿíäè ÿðàçèñèíäÿ
øÿõñè åâäÿ ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îü-
ëóíóí âåðäèéè èçàùàòà ýþðÿ,1993-úö èëäÿ åð-
ìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøû Àáîäàí àëäûüû ìÿ-
ëóìàòäà Ðÿùèìîâëàð àèëÿñèíèí Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ
ñàõëàíäûüû éàçûëûá. Àèëÿíèí ñîíðàêû òàëåéè ìÿ-
ëóì äåéèë. 



Rahimova
Safiyya
Mulazim gizi

Rahimova Safiyya Mulazim
gizi was born in Uzbekistan
Republic in 1936. Her natinality
is mehseti turk. She lived in
Garayevkand village of Saatli
district of Azerbaijan Republic.
On the 23rd of October, 1993
when her son Fahlul returned

from military service in Zangilan district, her
husband Rahimov Sadri Rahim oglu (year of
birth: 1933), sons: Rahimov Museddin Sadri
oglu (year of birth: 1963), Rahimov Fahlul Sadri
oglu (year of birth: 1966) and Rahimov Vagif
Sadri oglu (year of birth: 1980) were taken
hostages by Armenians in Horadiz settlement
of Fuzuli district.

According to the information of his son
Rahimov Mureddin Sadri oglu who lived in
Garayevkand village of Saatli district, his
parents and 3 brothers, Rahimov Fahlul Sad-
ri oglu who served, got a permission for 5
days by the private car, they were taken hos-
tages by Armenians in Horadiz settlement of
Fuzuli district. In 1994 the chief of staff of Ar-
menian regiment in Khankandi Agayan El-
mira rang him up and said she had got
information concerning members of family.
Agayan informed that they were kept in a pri-
vate house on the territory of Edilli village of
Hadrud district.

According to a statement of Tagiyev Mam-
mad Gachay oglu who lived in Garadaghli
village of Khojavand district (he lives in
Machgara village of Beylagan district), he got
information from Armenian policeman whose
name was Abo that the Rahimovs were kept
in Khankandi in 1993. There is no infor-
mation concerning further life.
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Ðÿùèìîâà 
Ñÿôèééÿ 

Ìöëàçèì ãûçû

1936-úû èëäÿ Þçáÿêèñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíäà àíàäàí îëóá.
Ìèëëèééÿòúÿ ìåùñåòè òöðêöäöð.
Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû
Ñààòëû ðàéîíóíóí Ãàðàéåâ-
êÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ éàøàéûá. 23
îêòéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ Çÿíýèëàí
ðàéîíóíäà ùÿðáè õèäìÿò êå÷ÿí
îüëó Ôÿùëóëóí éàíûíäàí ãàéûäàðêÿí Ôöçóëè
ðàéîíóíóí Ùîðàäèç ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ ùÿéàò éîë-
äàøû - Ðÿùèìîâ Ñÿäðè Ðÿùèì îüëó (1933),îü-
ëàíëàðû Ðÿùèìîâ Ìöñÿääèí Ñÿäðè îüëó
(1963),Ðÿùèìîâ Ôÿùëóë Ñÿäðè îüëó (1966) âÿ
Ðÿùèìîâ Âàãèô Ñÿäðè îüëó (1980) èëÿ áèðëèê-
äÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Îüëó-Ñààòëû ðàéîíó Ãàðàéåâêÿíä ñàêèíè
Ðÿùèìîâ Ìöðÿääèí Ñÿäðè îüëó âåðäèéè ìÿëó-
ìàòäà áèëäèðèá êè,îíóí âàëèäåéíëÿðè âÿ 3 ãàð-
äàøû,Çÿíýèëàíäà ùÿðáè õèäìÿòäÿ îëàí ãàðäà-
øû Ðÿùèìîâ Ôÿùëóë Ñÿäðè îüëóíó 5 ýöíëöê
èúàçÿ àëûá, þçëÿðè èëÿ åâÿ ýÿòèðäèêëÿðè âàõò
«ÂÀÇ-2106» ìàðêàëû 58-54 äþâëÿò íþìðÿ
íèøàíëû øÿõñè àâòîìàøûíëàðûíäà Ôöçóëè ðàéî-
íóíóí Ùîðàäèç ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 1994-úö èëäÿ Ðÿ-
ùèìîâ Ìöðÿääèí Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿ-
øÿí åðìÿíè àëàéûíûí ãÿðàðýàù ðÿèñè Àüàéàí
Åëìèðàéà çÿíý âóðóá. Àüàéàí îíà àèëÿ öçâ-
ëÿðèíèí Ùàäðóò ðàéîíóíóí Åäèëëè êÿíäè ÿðàçè-
ñèíäÿ øÿõñè åâäÿ ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó èçà-
ùàòûíäà ýþñòÿðèá êè,1993-úö èëäÿ åðìÿíè ïî-
ëèñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøû Àáî îíà Ðÿùèìîâëàð àèëÿñè-
íèí Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. Îíëàðûí
ñîíðàêû òàëåéè ìÿëóì äåéèë. 



Rashidov
Emin
Aziz oglu

Rashidov Emin Aziz oglu
was born in Tulu village of
Balakan district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1974. In Septem-
ber of 1993 during fight in di-
rection of Aghdara district he
was taken prisoner by Ar-
menians.

According to the information of
Rashidov Mollasoltan Aziz oglu who lived
in Tulu village of Balakan district, while
searching for his son, a commander of mil-
itary unit said that during the fight 24 sol-
diers were died, 12 men were taken pris-
oners. Emin was between prisoners.
There is no information concerning Emin�s
further life.

Rashidov 
Nazim
Adil oglu

Rashidov Nazim Adil oglu
was born in Khojali town of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1972.
On the 26th of February, 1992
Armenian armed forces occu-
pied the territory and the resi-
dents went to Aghdam-Khan-
kandi highway. Armenians ma-

de an ambush there and waited for them.
Nazim and others were panic-stricken and
ran straight to the Gargar River. At that time
Armenians fired upon them. Residents of
Khojali were taken prisoners and Armenians
made them collect the corpses of villagers
and put to the nearest house. There was nei-
ther Nazim nor his corpse.
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Ðÿøèäîâ
Åìèí

ßçèç îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Áàëàêÿí ðàéîíó-
íóí Òöëö êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1993-úö èëèí ñåíòéàáð
àéûíäà Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó èñòèãà-
ìÿòèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ åðìÿ-
íèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû - Áàëàêÿí ðàéîíó
Òóëó êÿíä ñàêèíè Ðÿøèäîâ Ìîëëàñîëòàí ßçèç
îýëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòäà ýþñòÿðèëèð êè,Åìè-
íèí àõòàðûøû èëÿ áàüëû ùÿðáè ùèññÿíèí êîìàí-
äèðè îíà, àüûð äþéöø çàìàíû 24 íÿôÿð ÿñýÿ-
ðèí øÿùèä îëäóüóíó, 12 íÿôÿðèí ÿñèð ýþòöðöë-
äöéöíö äåéèá. Åìèí äÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿí ÿñýÿð-
ëÿðèí àðàñûíäà îëóá. Îíóí ùàããûíäà ñîíðà-
äàí ùå÷ áèð ìÿëóìàò ÿëäÿ îëóíìàéûá. 

Ðÿøèäîâ
Íàçèì

Àäèë îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè åð-
ìÿíè-ðóñ ñèëàùëû áèðëÿøìÿëÿðè òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí
ÿùàëè Àüäàì-Õàíêÿíäè øîñåñè-
íÿ öç òóòóá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îðàäà
ÿââÿëäÿí ïóñãó ãóðàïàã,éåðëè ñàêèíëÿðè ýþç-
ëÿéèáëÿð. Âàùèìÿéÿ äöøÿí Íàçèìýèë Ãàðãàð
÷àéûíà òÿðÿô ãà÷ûáëàð. Ùÿìèí âàõò àðõàäàí
åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðà àòÿø à÷ûáëàð. Ýèðîâ ýþòöð-
äöêëÿðè õîúàëûëàðà ñîéäàøëàðûíûí ìåéèòëÿðèíè
éûüäûðûá, éàõûíëûãäàêû åâëÿðäÿí áèðèíÿ äîëäó-
ðóáëàð. Íàçèìèí ìåéèäè èñÿ þëÿíëÿðèí àðàñûíäà
îëìàéûá. 



That information was given by Rashidov
Nadir Mammad oglu who lived in Shusha (he
lives in the hostel of Politology Academy in
Baku, Yasamal district) and returned from
Armenian captivity.

According to the words of father of pris-
oner of war Bedelov Vugar Hamlet oglu -
Bedelov Hamlet Jamil oglu (he lives in Baku,
General Shikhlinski Street, 54, app.10), dur-
ing the search for his missed son, an
Armenian whose name was Karo from
Sadakhli village of Marneuli district of
Georgia said that the place where kept his
son, Rashidov Nazim including other
Azerbaijani prisoners. Those prisoners were
kept in the house of his familiar Suren
Dadamyan in Spitak, military town, 306 quar-
ter, app.1/19.

Rasulov
Akif
Mahammad oglu

Rasulov Akif Mahammad
oglu was born in Muganli vil-
lage of Zagatala district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1966.
On the 29th of March, 1992 he
voluntarily went to defend
Shusha. Akif fought allotted to
Ramiz Gurbanov�s batallion of

voluntaries. On the 8th of May, 1992 during
occupation of Shusha Rasulov Akif was
taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the words of his father
Rasulov Mahammad Hamid oglu who lived
in Muganli village of Zagatala district and
engaged in his son�s search, the command-
er  of battalion Ramiz Ganbarov said that
during the night from 7th to 8th of May, 1992
his cousin Abdulov Ahmed Abdul oglu saw
him at point duty. He didn�t return after that.
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Áó ìÿëóìàòû åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûò-
ìûø,Øóøà øÿùÿð ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Éàñàìàë
ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí Ïîëèòîëîýèéà Àêàäåìè-
éàñûíûí éàòàãõàíàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøàí Ðÿøè-
äîâ Íàäèð Ìÿììÿä îüëó âåðèá. 

Ùÿðáè ÿñèð Áÿäÿëîâ Âöãàð Ùàìëåò îüëó-
íóí àòàñû- Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ýåíåðàë Øûõëèíñêè êö-
÷ÿñè, åâ 54, ìÿíçèë 10-äà éàøàéàí Áÿäÿëîâ
Ùàìëåò Úÿìèë îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, èòêèí
äöøìöø îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí çà-
ìàí Ýöðúöñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ìàðíåóëè ðàéî-
íóíóí Ñàäàõëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿ-
íè Êàðîäàí îüëóíóí âÿ Ðÿøèäîâ Íàçèì äÿ
äàõèë îëìàãëà äèýÿð àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðëÿðèí
ñàõëàíäûüû éåðè þéðÿíèá. Ùÿìèí ÿñèðëÿð Êàðî-
íóí òàíûøû Ñóðåí Äàäàìéàíûí Ñïèòàê øÿùÿðè,
ùÿðáè øÿùÿðúèê, 306- úû ìÿùÿëëÿ, åâ1, ìÿíçèë
19-äà éåðëÿøÿí åâèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Ðÿñóëîâ
Àêèô

Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëó

1966-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Çàãàòàëà ðàéî-
íóíóí Ìóüàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 29 ìàðò 1992-úè èëäÿ
êþíöëëö îëàðàã Øóøà øÿùÿðèíèí
ìöäàôèÿñèíÿ éîëëàíûá. Ðàìèç
Ãÿíáÿðîâóí êþíöëëöëÿð áàòàë-
éîíóíóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéöøöá. 8
ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðèíèí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí èøüàëû çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí Çàãàòà-
ëà ðàéîíó Ìóüàíëû êÿíä ñàêèíè Ðÿñóëîâ Ìÿ-
ùÿììÿä Ùÿìèä îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, áà-
òàëéîí êîìàíäèðè Ðàìèç Ãÿíáÿðîâ îíà Àêè-
ôèí 1992-úè èë ìàé àéûíûí 7-äÿí 8-ÿ êå÷ÿí
ýåúÿ äàéûñû îüëó Àáäóëîâ ßùìÿä Àáäóë îü-
ëóíóí íþâáÿ ÷ÿêäèéè ïîñòà òÿðÿô ýåòäèéèíè âÿ
áèð äàùà ýåðè äþíìÿäèéèíè äåéèá. 



Rasulov
Atash
Haji oglu

Rasulov Atash Haji oglu
was born in Gakh district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1966.
He took part in fights for Gara-
bagh. In February of 1992, du-
ring fight for Umudlu village of
Aghdara district Atash was
taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the words of his relative
Bayramov Alovsat Bayram oglu (he lives in
Gakh town, Sh.Rostaveli Street, 56), when
he searched for his cousin, he found out from
military men that a day before occupation of
Umudlu village, the soldiers were taken out
from the territory. There were 3 soldiers on
point duty, one of them was Atash. The next
day that territory was occupied by Armenians
and that�s why there was no information con-
cerning 3 soldiers.

According to the information of the former
head of Executive Power of Fuzuli district
Eyvazov Firaddin Ali oglu (at present he lives
in the hostel „ 4, room 205 of ATU in Baku)
who worked in 1992-1993, he found out from
Armenians by radio communication Rasulov
Atash was taken prisoner and kept in Upper
Garabagh.
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Ðÿñóëîâ
Àòÿø

Ùàúû îüëó

1966-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ãàõ ðàéîíóí-
äà àíàäàí îëóá. Ãàðàáàü óü-
ðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá.
1992-úè èëèí ôåâðàëûíäà Àüäÿðÿ
ðàéîíóíóí Óìóäëó êÿíäèíäÿ
ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû åðìÿíè-
ëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãîùóìó - Ãàõ øÿùÿðè,Ø.Ðóñòàâåëè êö÷ÿ-
ñè,åâ 56-äà éàøàéàí Áàéðàìîâ ßëþâñÿò Áàé-
ðàì îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,äàéûñû îüëó Àòÿ-
øèí àõòàðûøû èëÿ áàüëû ùÿðá÷èëÿðäÿí þéðÿíèá êè,
Óìóäëó êÿíäè èøüàë îëóíàíäàí áèð ýöí ÿââÿë
ÿñýÿðëÿðè âåðòîëéîòëà ÿðàçèäÿí ÷ûõàðûáëàð.
Ïîñòäà 3 ÿñýÿð ãàëûá,îíëàðäàí áèðè äÿ Àòÿø
îëóá. Ñÿùÿðè ýöí ùÿìèí ÿðàçè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíäóüó ö÷öí 3 ÿñýÿðèí òà-
ëåéè ùàããûíäà ìÿëóìàò ÿëäÿ îëóíìàéûá. 

1992-1993-úó èëëÿðäÿ Ôöçóëè Ðàéîí Èúðà
Ùàêèìèééÿòè áàø÷ûñûíûí ìöàâèíè èøëÿìèø,Áàêû
øÿùÿðèíäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí Òèáá Óíèâåðñèòåòèíèí
4 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíûí 205-úè îòàüûíäà ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Åéâàçîâ Ôèðÿääèí ßëè îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ àïàðûëàí
ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû Ðÿñóëîâ Àòÿøèí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëäöéöíö âÿ Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàí-
äûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 



Rasulov
Rafig
Nusreddin oglu

Rasulov Rafig Nusreddin
oglu was born in Challi village
of Zardab district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1972. In December
of 1992 he was called up for
military service by the Military
Registration and Enlistment
Office of Zardab district. Rasu-

lov Rafig took part in fights for Gubadli dis-
trict. On the 16 th of August, 1993 during the
fight for Basharat village of Gubadli district
he was taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the words of his father
Rasulov Nusreddin Gulmammad oglu who
lived in Challi village of Zardab district, when
Armenians attacked Basharat village, Rafig
with driver of military unit Mammadov Akif
went to help soldiers by car, they were sur-
rounded. Armenians fired upon their car and
took them as prisoners. 3 days later Armen-
ians informed by radio communication that
Rasulov Rafig Nusreddin oglu, Mammadov
Akif Ibrahim oglu and Khanaliyev Namig
Khanali oglu were taken prisoners and kept
in prison in Gorus town of Armenia.

Rasulov
Rauf
Abish oglu

Rasulov Rauf Abish oglu
was born in Baku in 1973. In
June of 1992, he was called up
for military service. On the
17th of March, 1993 during the
fight for Janyatag village of
Aghdara district Rasulov Rauf
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Ðÿñóëîâ
Ðàôèã

Íöñðÿääèí îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Çÿðäàá ðàéîíó-
íóí ×àëëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí äåêàáð àéûí-
äà Çÿðäàá Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êî-
ìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Ãóáàäëû èñòè-
ãàìÿòèíäÿ äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê
åäèá. 16 àâãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ Ãóáàäëû ðàéî-
íóíóí Áàøàðàò êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû - Çÿðäàá ðàéîíó ×àëëû êÿíä ñàêèíè
Ðÿñóëîâ Íöñðÿääèí Ýöëìÿììÿä îüëóíóí äå-
äèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, åðìÿíèëÿð Áàøàðàò êÿíäèíÿ ùö-
úóì åäÿí çàìàí Ðàôèã ùÿðáè ùèññÿíèí ñöðö-
úöñö Ìÿììÿäîâ Àêèôèí èäàðÿ åòäèéè ìàøûíëà
ÿñýÿðëÿðÿ êþìÿéÿ ýåäÿíäÿ ìöùàñèðÿéÿ äö-
øöá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðûí ìàøûíûíû âóðóá, þçëÿ-
ðèíè èñÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöáëÿð. Ùàäèñÿäÿí 3 ýöí
ñîíðà åðìÿíèëÿð ðàäèîÿëàãÿ âàñèòÿñèëÿ Ðÿñó-
ëîâ Ðàôèã Íöñðÿääèí îüëóíó, Ìÿììÿäîâ
Àêèô Èáðàùèì îüëóíó âÿ Õàíÿëèéåâ Íàìèã
Õàíÿëè îüëóíó ÿñèð ýþòöðäöêëÿðèíè âÿ Åðìÿ-
íèñòàíûí Ýîðóñ øÿùÿðèíäÿêè ùÿáñõàíàäà ñàõ-
ëàäûãëàðûíû äåéèáëÿð.

Ðÿñóëîâ
Ðàóô

ßáèø îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí
èéóí àéûíäà ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷à-
üûðûëûá. 17 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ
Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Úàíéàòàã
êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 



was taken prisoner.
According to the information of Gulmali-

yev Dashgin Rahil oglu (he lives in Alibay-
ramli town, 20 January Street, 4a, app.12)
who returned from Armenian captivity, during
his captivity from the 4th to the 12th of April,
1993 he was kept in the same cell with Rauf
in police department of Khankandi. Rauf was
ill and that�s why he was sent to hospital.
Then Dashgin didn�t see him any more.

According to the words of Khalilov Elman
Emin oglu (he lives in Baku, Alyat settlement,
military town „ 987, app.11/14), Gago who
lived in Lembeli village of Noyembryan dis-
trict of Armenia gave him a list of 17 Azer-
baijani prisoners of war in 1996. There was
the name of Rasulov Rauf in that list. It was
shown that he was kept in Noyembryan dis-
trict.

Rasulov
Rahim
Aliyar oglu

Rasulov Rahim Aliyar oglu
was born in Baku in 1967. In
November of 1991 he joined
the battalion of first volun-
taries. On the 12th of Decem-
ber Rahim was sent to fight for
defense of Shusha town. On
the 28th of December he with

friends resisted for 6 hours against Arme-
nians during the fight near Karkijahan settle-
ment but he was seriously wounded in knee
and surrounded by them. Rahim with 8 fight-
ers was taken to the isolation in Khankandi,
they were kept in the same cell and put to
hard tortures. They were kept without food
and water for 3 days in cold and dark place.
Then they gave food only for one time.
Rahim was from Sumgayit and that�s why
they were very cruel with him. 

According to the words of his front-line
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Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø ßëèáàéðàìëû
øÿùÿðè,20 éàíâàð êö÷ÿñè,åâ 4à,ìÿíçèë 12-äÿ
éàøàéàí Ýöëìàëûéåâ Äàøãûí Ðàùèë îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ÿñàñÿí, 1993-úö èë àïðåë
àéûíûí 4-äÿí 12-äÿê Õàíêÿíäè ïîëèñ øþáÿ-
ñèíäÿ Ðÿñóëîâ Ðàóôëà åéíè êàìåðàäà ñàõëà-
íûëûá. Ðàóô õÿñòÿ îëäóüó ö÷öí îíó õÿñòÿõà-
íàéà êþ÷öðöáëÿð. Ñîíðàäàí Äàøãûí áèð äàùà
îíóíëà ýþðöøìÿéèá. 

ßëÿò ãÿñÿáÿñè, 987 ñàéëû ùÿðáè øÿùÿðúèê,
åâ 11, ìÿíçèë 14-äÿ éàøàéàí Õÿëèëîâ Åëìàí
Åìèí îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,1996-úû èëäÿ Åð-
ìÿíèñòàíûí Íîéåìáðéàí ðàéîíó Ëÿìáÿëè
êÿíä ñàêèíè Ãàãî îíà 17 íÿôÿð àçÿðáàéúàí-
ëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðèí àäû îëàí ñèéàùû âåðèá. Ùÿìèí
ñèéàùûäà Ðÿñóëîâ Ðàóôóí Íîéåìáðéàí ðàéî-
íóíäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ðÿñóëîâ
Ðÿùèì

ßëèéàð îüëó

1967-úè èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1991-úè èëèí íî-
éàáð àéûíäà áèðèíúè êþíöëëöëÿð
áàòàëéîíóíà éàçûëûá,äåêàáð àéû-
íûí 12-äÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðèíèí ìö-
äàôèÿñè óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðÿ éîë-
ëàíûá. Ùÿìèí àéûí 28-äÿ Õàí-
êÿíäèíèí Êÿðêèúàùàí ãÿñÿáÿñè
ÿòðàôûíäàêû äþéöøëÿðäÿ éîëäàøëàðû èëÿ åðìÿíè-
ëÿðÿ ãàðøû 6 ñààò ìöãàâèìÿò ýþñòÿðèá, ëàêèí
äèçèíäÿí àüûð éàðàëàíäûüû ö÷öí ìöùàñèðÿäÿí
÷ûõà áèëìÿéèá. Åðìÿíèëÿð Ðÿùèìè 8 äþéöø÷ö èëÿ
Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí òÿúðèäõàíàéà àïàðûá,
òÿê-òÿê êàìåðàëàðäà ñàõëàéûá, îíëàðà äþçöë-
ìÿç èøýÿíúÿëÿð âåðèáëÿð. 3 ýöí îíëàðû àú-ñó-
ñóç, àéàãéàëûí, ñîéóã âÿ ãàðàíëûã øÿðàèòäÿ
ñàõëàéûáëàð. Ñîíðàäàí èñÿ ýöíäÿ áèð äÿôÿ éå-
ìÿê âåðèáëÿð. Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðèíäÿí îëäóüó
ö÷öí åðìÿíèëÿð Ðÿùèìÿ ãàðøû äàùà àìàíñûç
îëóáëàð. 



comrade Ahmedov Aydin Ibrahim oglu (he
lives in Baku, 7 microdistrict, 3123 quarter,
hostel „ 2) who released from Armenian
captivity, during the fight in Kerkijahan village
Rahim and other fighters were surrounded
and taken prisoners on the 28th of
December, 1991. Armenians took them to
the isolation in Khankandi and kept them in
separate cell. When he returned from captiv-
ity he didn�t see Rahim any more.

There was an article «Fighting town» in the
newspaper «Azadlig» from the 31st of January,
1992 which talked about that. An observer
Galina Yakovlevna who came from Moscow
met 9 military men including Rahim who were
taken prisoners during the fight for Kerkijahan
on the 6th of January, 1992. She eye-wit-
nessed they were kept in separate cells.

According to the words of his front-line
comrade Maharramov Panah Shahmar oglu
(he lives on Mehti Huseyn Street, 2 quarter,
app.10/5), during the night from 27th to 28th
of December during he with 9 fighters was
surrounded and taken prisoner at the fight for
Kerkijahan village. Rahim was with them.
They were taken to Khankandi prison and
kept in separate cells. On the 28th of Feb-
ruary he was released and didn�t see Rahim
any more.

Rasulov
Uzeyir
Sujaddin oglu

Rasulov Uzeyir Sujaddin
oglu was born in Ashagi
Refedinli village of Fuzuli dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1972. In May of 1992 he was
called up for military sevice.
On the 2nd of July, 1993 dur-
ing the fight for Garadaghli vil-

lage of Fuzuli district Rasulov Uzeyir was
taken prisoner.
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Äþéöø éîëäàøû-åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä
îëóíìóø,Áàêû øÿùÿðè, 7-úè ìèêðîðàéîí, 3123-
úö ìÿùÿëëÿ,2 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàäà éàøàéàí ßù-
ìÿäîâ Àéäûí Èáðàùèì îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþ-
ðÿ, 28 äåêàáð 1991-úè èëäÿ Êÿðêèúàùàí êÿí-
äèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû Ðÿùèì âÿ äèýÿð-
ëÿðè èëÿ ìöùàñèðÿéÿ äöøÿðÿê ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá.
Åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû Õàíêÿíäè òÿúðèäõàíàñûíà
àïàðûá,àéðû-àéðû êàìåðàëàðäà ñàõëàéûáëàð. 

31 éàíâàð 1992-úè èëäÿ «Àçàäëûã» ãÿçå-
òèíäÿ ýåäÿí «Äþéöøÿí øÿùÿð» áàøëûãëû éàçû-
äà áó áàðÿäÿ éàçûëûá. Ìîñêâàäàí ýÿëìèø ìö-
øàùèäÿ÷è Ãàëèíà Éàêîâëåâíà Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ 6
éàíâàð 1992-úè èëäÿ Êÿðêèúàùàí äþéöøöíäÿ
ÿñèð äöøìöø 9 ùÿðá÷è, î úöìëÿäÿí Ðÿùèìëÿ
ýþðöøöá. Îíëàðûí àéðû-àéðû êàìåðàëàðäà ñàõ-
ëàíäûãëàðûíû þç ýþçëÿðè èëÿ ýþðöá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû – Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ìåùäè Ùö-
ñåéí êö÷ÿñè, 2-úè äþíýÿ, åâ 10, ìÿíçèë 5-äÿ
éàøàéàí Ìÿùÿððÿìîâ Ïÿíàù Øàùìàð îüëó-
íóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,äåêàáð àéûíûí 27-äÿí 28-
íÿ êå÷ÿí ýåúÿ Êÿðêèúàùàí êÿíäè óüðóíäà
äþéöøäÿ 9 ùÿðá÷è èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëû-
íàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. Ðÿùèì äÿ îíëàðëà îëóá.
Õàíêÿíäè ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà àéðû-àéðû êàìåðà-
ëàðäà ñàõëàíûëûáëàð. Ùÿìèí èë ôåâðàë àéûíûí 28-
äÿ î, àçàä îëóíóá âÿ áèð äàùà Ðÿùèìè ýþð-
ìÿéèá. 

Ðÿñóëîâ
Öçåéèð

Ñöúÿääèí îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó-
íóí Àøàüû Ðÿôÿäèíëè êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí ìàé
àéûíäà ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðû-
ëûá. 2 èéóë 1993-úö èëäÿ Ôöçó-
ëè ðàéîíóíóí Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíäè
óüðóíäà äþéöø çàìàíû ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëá. 

Àòàñû - Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Àøàüû Ðÿôÿäèíëè



According to a statement of his father
Rasulov Sujaddin Abdul oglu who lived in
Ashagi Refedinli village of Fuzuli district (at
present he lives in the hostel „ 4, room „
10 in Sumqayit town, 15 quarter), Armenians
attacked Uzeyir�s point  near Gorazilli village
on the 2nd of July, 1993. When Armenians
took people as prisoners, soldiers went to
help them. At that moment Armenians fired
from the tank, killed 2 men and wounded 1
man.  After skirmish military men searched
for corpses and the wounded on the same
territory. But they couldn�t find Uzeyir. They
found out by radio communication from
Armenians that Uzeyir was taken prisoner
and kept in Shusha prison.

Huseynov Javid Aga oglu (he lives in
Baku, A.Sahhat Street, 57) who returned
from Armenian captivity said that he saw
Rasulov Uzeyir in Shusha prison in 1994. He
noted that Armenians hid Uzeyir and
Karimov Bakhtiyar Abubekr oglu from repre-
sentatives of ICRC.

Rustamov
Ismayil
Huseyn oglu

Rustamov Ismayil Huseyn
oglu was born in Garagaj vil-
lage of Gubadli district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1947. On
the 31st of August, 1993 when
Armenians surrounded and
attacked Garagaj village, they
took invalid from birth Rusta-

mov Ismayil as a prisoner. 
According to the words of his brother

Rustamov Bayram Huseyn oglu who lived in
Garagaj village of Gubadli district (he lives in
Sumgayit town, Inshaatchilar settlement, set-
tlement „ 7), when Armenians suddenly
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êÿíä ñàêèíè,Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè,15-úè ìÿùÿëëÿ 4
ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàíûí 10-úó îòàüûíäà ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø Ðÿñóëîâ Ñöúÿääèí Àáäóë îüëóíóí
èçàùàòûíäà äåéèëèá êè,2 èéóë 1993-úö èëäÿ åð-
ìÿíèëÿð Öçåéèðýèëèí êåøèê ÷ÿêäèêëÿðè ïîñòóí
éàõûíëûüûíäà éåðëÿøÿí Ýîðàçûëëû êÿíäèíÿ ùö-
úóì åäèá, ÿùàëèíè ýèðîâ ýþòöðÿí çàìàí ÿñ-
ýÿðëÿð îíëàðà êþìÿéÿ ýåäèáëÿð. Áó çàìàí
åðìÿíèëÿð òàíêäàí àòÿø à÷àðàã èêè äþéöø÷ö-
íö þëäöðöá,áèðèíè èñÿ éàðàëàéûáëàð. Àòûøìàäàí
ñîíðà ùÿðá÷èëÿð ùÿìèí ÿðàçèäÿ ìåéèòëÿðè âÿ
éàðàëûëàðû ÷ûõàðàíäà Öçåéèðè òàïà áèëìÿéèáëÿð.
Åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ ðàäèîÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã Öçåéèðèí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö âÿ Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà
ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèáëÿð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Áàêû øÿùÿðè,
À. Ñÿùùÿò êö÷ÿñè,åâ 57-äÿ éàøàéàí Ùöñåé-
íîâ Úàâèä Àüà îüëó 1994-úö èëäÿ Øóøà
ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëàí çàìàí Ðÿñóëîâ
Öçåéèðèí äÿ îðàäà îëäóüóíó äåéèá. Î ãåéä
åäèá êè,åðìÿíèëÿð Öçåéèðè âÿ Êÿðèìîâ Áÿõòè-
éàð ßáóáÿêð îüëóíó Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷
Êîìèòÿñèíèí íöìàéÿíäÿëÿðèíäÿí ýèçëÿäèáëÿð. 

Ðöñòÿìîâ
Èñìàéûë

Ùöñåéí îüëó

1947-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãóáàäëû ðàéî-
íóíóí Ãàðàüàú êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 31 àâãóñò
1993-úö èëäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð êÿí-
äè ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûá, ùöúóì
åäÿí çàìàí àíàäàí øèêÿñò
äîüóëìóø Ðöñòÿìîâ Èñìàéûë
ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû - Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè, Èíøààò÷ûëàð
ãÿñÿáÿñè, 7 ñàéëû ãÿñÿáÿäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó Ãàðàüàú êÿíä ñàêèíè Ðöñòÿ-
ìîâ Áàéðàì Ùöñåéí îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,
åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðûí éàøàäûãëàðû êÿíäÿ ãÿôèëäÿí



attacked their village, panic-stricken ran
away. While Bayram with his family including
his invalid brother leaving the territory by pri-
vate car «ZIL», Armenians surrounded them
and took hostages. After 2 years being in
captivity, Bayram was released in 1995. He
couldn�t get any information concerning
Ismayil. 

Rustamov
Gadir
Mahammad oglu

Rustamov Gadir Maham-
mad oglu was born in Jabrayil
district of Azerbaijan Republic
in 1973. Lieutenant Rustamov
Gadir took part in fights for
Aghdara. On the 3st of July,
1993, during fight for Madagis
village of Aghdara district

wounded Gadir lost his consciousness and
was taken prisoner.

According to the information of his broth-
er Rustamov Elshad Mahammad oglu (he
lives in Baku, Sabail district, Janub Deresi
Street), his front-line comrades said during
the fight for Madagis village of Aghdara dis-
trict Gadir was wounded and taken prisoner
by Armenians. 2 months later, after his cap-
tivity Armenian officer informed by radio
communication that he wanted to change
Rustamov for senior lieutenant Levon or
Benik. But the change didn�t realize.

According to the information of National
Council of Youth Organization of Azerbaijan
Republic from the 29th of August, 1996, dur-
ing the meeting with Armenian National
Council of Youth Organization the opposite
side confirmed that Rustamov Gadir was
taken prisoner and kept in Armenia.
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ùöúóì åäÿí çàìàí ÿùàëè âàùèìÿ è÷èíäÿ ãà-
÷ûá. Áàéðàì äà àèëÿñè âÿ øèêÿñò ãàðäàøû Èñ-
ìàéûëëà áèðëèêäÿ øÿõñè «ÇÈË» ìàðêàëû àâòî-
ìàøûíûíäà ÿðàçèíè òÿðê åäÿí çàìàí åðìÿíè-
ëÿð îíëàðû ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûá, ýèðîâ ýþòöðöáëÿð.
2 èë Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ ýèðîâ ñàõëàíäûãäàí ñîíðà
1995-úè èëäÿ Áàéðàì àçàä îëóíóá. Èñìàéûë
ùàããûíäà èñÿ ùå÷ áèð ìÿëóìàò þéðÿíÿ áèëìÿ-
éèá. 

Ðöñòÿìîâ
Ãÿäèð

Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Úÿáðàéûë ðàéî-
íóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. Ëåéòåíà-
íàò Ãÿäèð Ðöñòÿìîâ Àüäÿðÿ
äþéöøëÿðèíäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 3
èéóë 1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéî-
íóíóí Ìàäàýèç êÿíäè óüðóíäà
äþéöøäÿ éàðàëàíûá,ùóøñóç âÿ-
çèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ñÿáàèë ðàéîíó,Úÿ-
íóá Äÿðÿñè êö÷ÿñèíäÿ éàøàéàí Ðöñòÿìîâ Åë-
øàä Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëóíóí áèëäèðäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,
äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû Ãÿäèðèí Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí
Ìàäàýèç êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ àüûð éà-
ðàëàíàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö äåéèáëÿð. 2 àé
ñîíðà ðàäèîÿëàãÿ âàñèòÿñèëÿ åðìÿíèëÿð çàáèò
Ðöñòÿìîâó èòêèí äöøìöø áàø ëåéòåíàò Ëåâîí
âÿ éà Áåíèêëÿ äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè
áèëäèðèáëÿð. Äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. 

Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ýÿíúëÿð Òÿøêè-
ëàòëàðûíûí Ìèëëè Øóðàñûíûí 29 àâãóñò 1996-úû
èëäÿ âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòäà äåéèëèá êè,Åðìÿíèñòàí
Ýÿíúëÿðèíèí Ìèëëè Øóðàñû èëÿ ýþðöø çàìàíû
ãàðøû òÿðÿô Ãÿäèð Ðöñòÿìîâóí ÿñèð ýþòöðöë-
äöéöíö âÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû òÿñäèã
åäèá. 



Rustamov
Sabir
Geray oglu

Rustamov Sabir Geray
oglu was born in Beylagan dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1965. He took part in fights for
Garabagh. On the 26th of Ja-
nuary, 1992 during fight for
Dashalti village of Shusha town
Sabir was taken prisoner by Ar-

menians. 
According to the information of Ministry of

Defense of Azerbaijan Republic from the
26th of January, 1992, it was confirmed that
he was taken prisoner by Armenians near
Dashalti village of Shusha town. 

Rustamov
Vasif
Maharram oglu

Rustamov Vasif Maharram
oglu was born in 1955. In Sep-
tember of 1992, he was sent to
serve as an officer in reserve.
On the 21st of February, 1993
during fight for Umudlu village
of Aghdara district Rustamov
Vasif was missed.

Ismayilov Yashar Vilayet oglu (he lives in
Sumgayit town, 36 quarter, 2/24, app.37)
who returned from Armenian captivity wrote
a statement that during his captivity in
Shusha prison he was forced for agricultural
work in 1993. In August of 1993, when he
went to work, he saw bearded Azerbaijani
prisoner in white «Niva» car. He said to Ya-
shar name, surname, patronymic, he was
from Mingechevir and kept in a private
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Ðöñòÿìîâ
Ñàáèð

Ýÿðàé îüëó

1965-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Áåéëÿãàí ðà-
éîíóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. Ãàðà-
áàü óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòè-
ðàê åäèá. Äàøàëòû ÿìÿëèééàòû
çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû
Ìöäèàôèÿ Íàçèðëèéèíäÿí âåðèëÿí
ìÿëóìàòäà îíóí 26 éàíâàð 1992-úè èëäÿ Øó-
øà ðàéîíóíóí Äàøàëòû êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûíäàêû
äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéö òÿñäèãëÿíèá. 

Ðöñòÿìîâ
Âàñèô

Ìÿùÿððÿì îüëó

1955-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1992-úè èëèí ñåíòéàáð àéûíäà
åùòèéàòäà îëàí çàáèò êèìè ùÿð-
áè õèäìÿòÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. 21 ôåâ-
ðàë 1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéî-
íóíóí Óìóäëó êÿíäè óüðóíäà
äþéöøäÿ èòêèí äöøöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûò-
ìûø,Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè,36-úû ìÿùÿëëÿ,åâ 2/24,
ìÿíçèë 37-äÿ éàøàéàí Èñìàéûëîâ Éàøàð Âèëà-
éÿò îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè, 1993-úö èëäÿ
Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüû çàìàí òÿ-
ñÿððöôàò èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá åäèëèá. Ùÿìèí èëèí àâ-
ãóñò àéûíäà èøÿ àïàðûëàðêÿí ìèíäèéè àü «Íè-
âà» ìàðêàëû àâòîìàøûíäà öçöòöêëö àçÿðáàé-
úàíëû ÿñèð ýþðöá. Î,Éàøàðà àäûíû, ôàìèëèéàñû-
íû,àòàñûíûí àäûíû,Ìèíýÿ÷åâèðäÿí îëäóüóíó âÿ
øÿõñè åâäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. Î, Âàñèôèí



house. He found out that Vasif an officer.
According to the information of Tagiyev

Mammad Gachay oglu who lived in Gara-
daghli village of Khojavand district  (he lives
in Machgara village of Khojavand district),
during the meeting with Armenians in Gar-
vand village of Aghdam district, the repre-
sentative of opposite side Albert Voskanyan
gave a list of Azerbaijani prisoners and hos-
tages. There was the name of Rustamov
Vasif in that list. It was shown that he was
kept in Shusha town.

Rzayev
Ildirim
Barat oglu

Rzayev Ildirim Barat oglu
was born in Kosalar village of
Khojali district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1972. In 1990 he
was the fighter of Kosalar self-
defense battalion. On the 8th
of May, 1992 when Armenians
opened artillery fire upon

Kosalar village, Rzayev Ildirim kept warch
over Janhasan village. After the fight military
men observed the same place. They found
neither Ildirim nor his corpse there.

That information was given by his father
Rzayev Barat Farhad oglu who lived in Kosa-
lar village of Khojali district (he lives in «So-
yug bulag» sanatorium in Shaki town).

According to a statement of former repre-
sentative of Executive Power of Khojali town
Humbatov Jalil Humbatali oglu (now he lives
in Goychay district), during last fight a soldier
(he forgot his name) who was with him
witnessed Ildirim stayed at the point. When
Armenians began to attack, he was taken
prisoner. Armenians kept him in Upper Gara-
bagh.
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çàáèò îëäóüóíó äà þéðÿíèá. 
Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,

Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îü-
ëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,Àüäàìûí Ãÿðâÿíä êÿí-
äèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ êå÷èðèëÿí ýþðöø çàìàíû
ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Àëáåðò Âîñêàíéà-
íûí âåðäèéè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà
Ðöñòÿìîâ Âàñèôèí äÿ àäû îëóá. Îíóí Øóøà
øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ðçàéåâ
Èëäûðûì

Áàðàò îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Õîúàëû ðàéîíó-
íóí Êîñàëàð êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1990-úû èëäÿí Êîñàëàð
þçöíöìöäàôèÿ áþëöéöíöí äþ-
éöø÷öñö îëóá. 8 ìàé 1992-úè
èëäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð Êîñàëàð êÿíäèíè
àðòèëëåðèéà àòÿøèíÿ òóòàí çàìàí
Ðçàéåâ Èëäûðûì Úàíùÿñÿí êÿíäèíäÿ êåøèê ÷ÿ-
êèá. Äþéöøäÿí ñîíðà ùÿðá÷èëÿð ùÿìèí éåðÿ
áàõûø êå÷èðèá. Îðàäà Èëäûðûìûí íÿ ìåéèäèíè,íÿ
äÿ þçöíö òàïìàéûáëàð. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû îíóí àòàñû- Õîúàëû ðàéîíó
Êîñàëàð êÿíä ñàêèíè,Øÿêè øÿùÿðèíèí «Ñîéóã
áóëàã» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ðçà-
éåâ Áàðàò Ôÿðùàä îüëó âåðèá. 

Õîúàëû øÿùÿð Èúðà Ùàêèìèééÿòèíèí íöìà-
éÿíäÿñè èøëÿìèø, ùàçûðäà Ýþé÷àé ðàéîíóíäà
ìÿñêóíëàøàí Ùöìáÿòîâ Úÿëèë Ùöìáÿòÿëè îü-
ëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ ýþñòÿðèá êè,ñîí äþéöøäÿ îíóí-
ëà áèðëèêäÿ îëìóø ÿñýÿð (àäûíû óíóäóá) Èëäûðû-
ìûí åðìÿíè ùöúóìó çàìàíû ïîñòäà ãàëäûüû-
íûí âÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíöí øàùèäè îëóá. Åð-
ìÿíèëÿð îíó Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàéûáëàð. 



Rzayev
Tofig
Gafar oglu

Rzayev Tofig Gafar oglu
was born in Yagublu village of
Oguz district of Azerbaijan
Republic. Rzayev Tofig (Tofig
Oguz) was the referee of inter-
national degree for sambo. In
1992 he organized battalion of
voluntaries in Oguz district.

Tofig took part in fights for Shusha. On the
8th of May, 1992, during occupation of
Shusha town by Armenians he was taken
prisoner.

According to the words of his brother
Rzayev Vagif Gafar oglu who lived in Yagub-
lu village of Oguz district, Nazarov Yusif
Vabil oglu who lived in Kerimli village of
Oguz informed said him that his brother was
kept in Derogerd village of Echmiedzin dis-
trict of Armenia.

In September of 1998 when  Nazarov
Yusif Vabil oglu who lived in Kerimli village of
Oguz district and returned from Russia, he
met greek Teymur who was citizen of Ar-
menia. During the talk Teymur said him that
12 Azerbaijani prisoners were kept in Dero-
gerd village of Echmiedzin district of Ar-
menia, one of them was commander of bat-
talion and sportsman. Tofig�s features coin-
cided with the features of a man who was
described by Teymur. He gave to Yusif
phone number (5-38-42) of a man whose
name was Artur from Echmiedzin district and
said to ring him up from musician Teymur.
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Ðçàéåâ
Òîôèã

Ãàôàð îüëó

1945-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Îüóç ðàéîíóíóí
Éàãóáëó êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Ðçàéåâ Òîôèã (Òîôèã
Îüóç) ñàìáî öçðÿ áåéíÿëõàëã
äÿðÿúÿëè ùàêèì îëóá. 1992-úè
èëäÿ Îüóç ðàéîíóíäà êþíöëëö-
ëÿðäÿí èáàðÿò áàòàëéîí éàðà-
äûá. Øóøà óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá.
8 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû - Îüóç ðàéîíó Éàãóáëó êÿíä
ñàêèíè Ðçàéåâ Âàãèô Ãàôàð îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ
ýþðÿ,Îüóç ðàéîíó Êÿðèìëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Íà-
çàðîâ Éóñèô Âàáèë îüëó Òîôèãèí Åðìÿíèñòàíûí
Å÷ìèÿäçèí ðàéîíóíóí Äåðîýåðä êÿíäèíäÿ
ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Îüóç ðàéîíó Êÿðèìëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Íàçà-
ðîâ Éóñèô Âàáèë îüëó 1998-úè èëèí ñåíòéàáð
àéûíäà Ðóñèéàäàí ãàéûäàí çàìàí ìèëëèééÿò-
úÿ éóíàí îëàí Òåéìóð àäëû Åðìÿíèñòàí âÿ-
òÿíäàøû èëÿ òàíûø îëóá. Ñþùáÿò ÿñíàñûíäà
Òåéìóð îíà Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Å÷ìèÿäçèí ðàéî-
íóíóí Äåðîýåðä êÿíäèíäÿ 12 àçÿðáàéúàíëû
ÿñèðèí ñàõëàíäûüûíû,îíëàðäàí áèðèíèí áàòàëéîí
êîìàíäèðè âÿ èäìàí÷û îëäóüóíó äåéèá. Òåé-
ìóðóí Òîôèã ùàããûíäà ñþéëÿäèêëÿðè îíóí ÿëà-
ìÿòëÿðè èëÿ öñò-öñòÿ äöøöá. Î, Éóñèôÿ Å÷-
ìèÿäçèí ðàéîíóíäà éàøàéàí Àðòóð àäëû áèð
íÿôÿðèí 5-38-42 ñàéëû òåëåôîí íþìðÿñèíè âå-
ðèá âÿ ìóñèãè÷è Òåéìóðóí àäûíäàí çÿíý åò-
ìÿéè ñþéëÿéèá. 



Sadikhov
Ayaz
Gani oglu

Sadikhov Ayaz Gani oglu
was born in 1968. On the 6th
of February, 1993 he was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Mingeche-
vir city. Ayaz was sent to
Aghdara district. 3 days later

during the fight in Mehmane village of
Aghdara district he was taken prisoner by
Armenians.

Mammadov Rahim Tahir oglu who retur-
ned from Armenian captivity and lived in
Yenikand village of Aghdash district wrote a
statement that hidden from ICRC Sadikhov
Ayaz from Mingechevir was kept with him in
neighboring cell at Shusha prison.

According to the words of his front-line
comrade and neighbour Yusifov Zaman
Geys oglu (he lives in Mingechevir city,
Vidadi Street, 5, app.26), during the fight in
Mehmane village of Aghdara district he was
wounded in back and stayed at the back
from the fighters. But Ayaz fought at the
height. He heard Ayaz crying. He saw from a
distance that Armenians took Ayaz as a pris-
oner. He couldn�t help him because he was
in a distance and wounded.
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Ñàäûüîâ
Àéàç

Ãÿíè îüëó

1968-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð
øÿùÿðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 6 ôåâ-
ðàë 1993-úö èëäÿ Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð
øÿùÿð Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá.
Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá.
3 ýöí ñîíðà Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó-
íóí Ìåùìàíÿ êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Àüäàø ðà-
éîíó Éåíèêÿíä ñàêèíè Ìÿììÿäîâ Ðÿùèì Òà-
ùèð îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,Øóøà ùÿáñõàíà-
ñûíäà,Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíäÿí
ýèçëÿäèëÿí ìèíýÿ÷åâèðëè Ñàäûõîâ Àéàçëà ãîí-
øó êàìåðàäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû âÿ ãîíøóñó-Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð
øÿùÿðè,Âèäàäè êö÷ÿñè 5,ìÿíçèë 26-äà éàøàéàí
Éóñèôîâ Çàìàí Ãåéñ îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþ-
ðÿ, Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ìåùìàíÿ êÿíäèíäÿ
ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ áåëèíäÿí ìèíîìéîò ìÿðìè-
ñèíäÿí ãÿëïÿ éàðàñû àëûá,äþéöø÷öëÿðäÿí ýåðè
ãàëûá. Àéàç èñÿ äàùà éöêñÿêëèêäÿ âóðóøóá.
Áèðäÿí þí õÿòòäÿ îëàí Àéàçûí ãûøãûðäûüûíû
åøèäèá. Àç êå÷ìÿìèø åðìÿíèëÿðèí îíó ÿñèð
ýþòöðäöêëÿðèíè ýþðöá,ëàêèí îíäàí óçàãäà âÿ
éàðàëû îëäóüó ö÷öí Àéàçà êþìÿê åäÿ áèëìÿ-
éèá. 



Sadigov
Arif
Vagif oglu

Sadigov Arif Vagif oglu was
born in 1975. On the 31st of
January, 1994 during fight for
Papravand village of Aghdam
district wounded Arif was
taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the informa-
tion of his front-line comrade

Gadirov Bakhtiyar Huseyn oglu (he lives in
Baku, Ataturk avenue, 37, app.114), he wit-
nessed that Arif was wounded and taken
prisoner by Armenians on the 31st of
January, 1994.

Sadigov
Elbrus
Ali oglu

Sadigov Elbrus Ali oglu was
born in Gadirli village of Tovuz
district of Azerbaijan Republic in
1972. He took part in fights for
Garabagh. In February of 1992
during the fight in Finga village
of Lachin district Elbrus was
taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the words of his relative
Sadigov Maharram Mirza oglu who lived in
Gadirli village of Tovuz district, his front-line
comrades said that wounded Elbrus was
taken prisoner.

When Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who
lived in Asrik-Jirdakhan village searched for
his sister Huseynova Tamara Saleh gizi, he
got a list of Azerbaijani prisoners of war and
hostages from Gagik (Yerevan city, phone:
63-60-70) in Tbilisi. There was the name of
Sadikhov Elbrus Ali oglu in the list. It was
shown that he was kept in Upper Garabagh.
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Ñàäûãîâ
Àðèô

Âàãèô îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
31 éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ Àü-
äàì ðàéîíóíóí Ïàïðàâÿíä
êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ éà-
ðàëàíàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû - Áàêû øÿùÿ-
ðè, Àòàòöðê ïðîñïåêòè, åâ 37,
ìÿíçèë 114-äÿ éàøàéàí Ãÿäè-
ðîâ Áÿõòèéàð Ùöñåéí îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëó-
ìàòà ýþðÿ, 31 éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ Ïàïðà-
âÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ îíóí éàðà-
ëàíäûüûíûí âÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëäöéöíöí øàùèäè îëóá. 

Ñàäûãîâ
Åëáðóñ

ßëè îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Òîâóç ðàéîíóíóí
Ãÿäèðëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ
èøòèðàê åäèá. 1992-úè èëèí ôåâðàë
àéûíäà Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí Ôèíýÿ
êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöá. 

Ãîùóìó-Òîâóç ðàéîíó Ãÿäèðëè êÿíä ñà-
êèíè,Ñàäûãîâ Ìÿùÿððÿì Ìèðçÿ îüëóíóí äåäè-
éèíÿ ýþðÿ,äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû îíà Åëáðóñóí éà-
ðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö äåéèáëÿð. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ Ãàãèêäÿí (Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðè, òåë: 63-
60-70) àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýè-
ðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ñàäûãîâ Åëáðóñ ßëè îü-
ëóíóí äà àäû îëóá . Îíóí Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà
ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 



Sadigov
Emin
Gurban oglu

Sadigov Emin Gurban oglu
was born in Baku in 1974. On
the 19th of January, 1993 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of Khatai
district. Emin took part in fights
for Aghdam allotted to National

Guards. On the 4th of July, 1993 during the
fight for Ahmadavar village of Aghdam dis-
trict he was taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the words of his father Sadi-
gov Gurban Abbas oglu (he lives in Baku,
Neapol Street, 28, app.62), while searching
for his son, he found out from Emin�s front-
line comrades that he was taken prisoner.

According to the information of his moth-
er, a Georgian (he didn�t say his name be-
cause of safety) rang them up and said that
Emin was alive and kept in Armenia.

Sadigov
Faig
Agakishi oglu

Sadigov Faig Agakishi oglu
was born in Baku in 1969. In
December of 1992 he was called
up for military service by the Mili-
tary Registration and Enlistment
Office of Khatai district. Faig took
part in fights for Lachin district
allotted to Vagif Jabbarov�s bat-

talion. On the 17th of August, 1993 during the
fight in Farajan village of Lachin district he was
taken prisoner by Armenians and then he was
kept in Upper Garabagh.

According to the information of his father
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Ñàäûãîâ
Åìèí

Ãóðáàí îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 19 éàíâàð
1993-úö èëäÿ Õÿòàè Ðàéîí Ùÿð-
áè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Ìèëëè
Ãâàðäèéàíûí òÿðêèáèíäÿ Àü-
äàì óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòè-
ðàê åäèá. 4 èéóë 1993-úö èëäÿ
Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí ßùìÿäàâàð êÿíäèíäÿ ýå-
äÿí äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Íåàïîë êö÷ÿñè, åâ 28,
ìÿíçèë 62-äÿ éàøàéàí Ñàäûãîâ Ãóðáàí Àá-
áàñ îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû
çàìàíû äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí Åìèíèí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëäöéöíö þéðÿíèá. 

Àíàñûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,1994-úö
èëäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ ýöðúö îëàí áèð íÿôÿð øÿõñ
(òÿùëöêÿñèçëèéèíè òÿìèí åòìÿê ö÷öí àäûíû áèë-
äèðìÿéèá) îíëàðà çÿíý âóðóá,Åìèíèí ñàü îë-
äóüóíó âÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. 

Ñàäûãîâ
Ôàèã

Àüàêèøè îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí
äåêàáð àéûíäà Õÿòàè Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Ëà÷ûí
óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê
åäèá. 17 àâãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ
Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí Ôÿðÿúàí êÿí-
äèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Úàâàíøèð êö÷ÿñè, åâ
15À,ìÿíçèë 30-äà éàøàéàí Ñàäûãîâ Àüàêèøè
ßðÿñòóí îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,äþ-



Sadigov Agakishi Arastun oglu (he lives in
Baku, Javanshir Street, 15 «A», app.30), his
front-line comrade Kurochkin  Gennadi Vla-
dimirovich (he lives Khatai district, Neapol
Street, 11, app.106) said that Faig with Ali-
yev Hasan Akbar oglu went to help wounded
Ehtiram. They didn�t return and then Arme-
nians took them as prisoners.

Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who lived
in Garadaghli village of Khojavand district
(now he lives in Machgara village of Beyla-
gan district) wrote a statement that during
radio communication with Armenian police-
man Edik informed that  Faig was taken pris-
oner and kept in Upper Garabagh.

According to the information of Azerbai-
jan National Committee of Helsenki Civil As-
sembly, it�s shown that Sadigov Faig was
taken prisoner and kept in Upper Garabagh.

Sadigov
Mahir
Ikram oglu

Sadigov Mahir Ikram oglu
was born in 1971. In August,
1992 he was called up for mili-
tary service by the Military Regis-
tration and Enlistment Office of
Ali Bayramli town. On the 7th of
September, 1992 during fight for
Childiran village of Aghdara dis-

trict Sadigov Mahir was taken prisoner.
According to the information of his broth-

er Sadigov Habib Ikram oglu  who  lived in
Garasu village of Hajigabul district, when he
showed Mahir�s picture, Gulmaliyev Dashgin
Rahil oglu who returned from Armenian cap-
tivity (now he lives in Ali Bayramli town, 20
January Street, 7A, app.12) recognized him.
Dashgin said that man�s name was Mahir
and he was forced for agricultural work by
Armenians in occupied Aghdam.

Gulmaliyev Dashgin Rahil oglu wrote a
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éöø éîëäàøû-Õÿòàè ðàéîíó Íåàïîë êö÷ÿñè 11,
ìÿíçèë 106-äà éàøàéàí Êóðî÷êèí Ýåííàäè
Âëàäèìèðîâè÷ îíà Ôàèãèí ßëèéåâ Ùÿñÿí ßêáÿð
îüëó èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ éàðàëû ùÿðá÷è Åùòèðàìû õèëàñ
åòìÿéÿ ýåòäèéèíè, åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëäöéöíö äåéèá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó èçà-
ùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,ãàðøû òÿðÿôëÿ ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàð
çàìàíû åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøû Åäèêäÿí
Ñàäûãîâ Ôàèãèí ÿñèð àëûíûá,Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà
ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Ùåëñèíêè Âÿòÿíäàø Àññàìáëåéàñû Àçÿð-
áàéúàí Ìèëëè Êîìèòÿñèíèí 1993-úö èëäÿ âåðäè-
éè àðàéûøäà äà áó ôàêò òÿñäèãëÿíèá. 

Ñàäûãîâ
Ìàùèð

Èêðàì îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1992-úè èëèí àâãóñò àéûíäà ßëè
Áàéðàìëû Øÿùÿð Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿ-
òÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 7 ñåíòéàáð 1992-
úè èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí ×ûë-
äûðàí êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø
çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû - Ùàúûãàáóë ðàéîíó Ãàðàñó êÿíä
ñàêèíè Ñàäûãîâ Ùÿáèá Èêðàì îüëóíóí ìÿëó-
ìàòûíà ýþðÿ,åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø,ßëè
Áàéðàìëû øÿùÿðè, 20 Éàíâàð êö÷ÿñè 7À,ìÿí-
çèë 12-äÿ éàøàéàí Ýöëìàëûéåâ Äàøãûí Ðàùèë
îüëóíà Ìàùèðèí øÿêëèíè ýþñòÿðäèêäÿ îíó òàíû-
éûá. Äàøãûí îíóí èøüàë îëóíìóø Àüäàìäà
òÿñÿððöôàò èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá îëóíäóüóíó äåéèá. 

Ýöëìàëûéåâ Äàøãûí Ðàùèë îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ
ýþñòÿðèá êè, áèð ùÿôòÿ Ìàùèðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Õàí-
êÿíäè ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ãàëûáëàð. Åðìÿíèëÿð èø-
üàë îëóíìóø Àüäàìûí àíáàðëàðûíäàí òàõûëû



statement that he was kept with Mahir in
Khankandi prison. Armenians made them
bring wheat  from Aghdam�s barns. Then he
was sent to Shusha prison and Mahir didn�t
see him any more.

Salayev
Khagani
Shafagat oglu

Salayev Khagani Shafagat
oglu was born in 1969. On the
29th of April, 1920 he was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Azizbeyov
district. The commander of
troop ensign Salayev Khagani

took part in fights for Aghdam. On the 1st of
September, 1992 during the fight in
Sirkhavand village of Aghdam district he was
taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the information of his broth-
er Salayev Vidadi (he lives in Baku, Bina set-
tlement, Markhevka Street, 23), Vagif Alisoy
from Jabrayil district said him that Khagani
was taken prisoner and kept with men whose
nickname were Zakir, Tahir and Misha in a
house of Armenian woman Maya in Tug vil-
lage of Hadrud district.

Mammadov Mayil Mammadali oglu who
returned from Armenian captivity (now he
lives in Ujar town, 28th of May Street, 7)
wrote a statement that when he was kept in
Tug village of Hadrud district, he met
Salayev Khagani in 1993.
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îíëàðà äàøûòäûðûáëàð. Ñîíðàäàí îíó Øóøà
ùÿáñõàíàñûíà àïàðäûãëàðû ö÷öí áèð äàùà Ìà-
ùèðè ýþðìÿéèá. 

Ñàëàéåâ
Õÿãàíè

Øÿôàãÿò îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
29 àïðåë 1920-úè èëäÿ ßçèçáÿ-
éîâ Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüû-
ðûëëûá. Òàãûì êîìàíäèðè, ýèçèð
Ñàëàéåâ Õÿãàíè Àüäàì ðàéî-
íó óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê
åäèá. 1 ñåíòéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ
Ñûðõàâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Áèíÿ ãÿñÿáÿñè,Ìàð-
õåâêà êö÷ÿñè,åâ 23-äÿ éàøàéàí Ñàëàéåâ Âè-
äàäè Øÿôàãÿò îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþ-
ðÿ, Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîí ñàêèíè Âàãèô ßëèñîé îíà
Õÿãàíèíèí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,Ùàäðóò ðàéîíóíóí
Òóü êÿíäèíäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè îëàí Ìàéà
àäëû ãàäûíûí åâèíäÿ Çàêèð, Òàùèð âÿ Ìèøà ëÿ-
ãÿáëè ÿñèðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îëóíìóø Óúàð
øÿùÿðè,28 Ìàé êö÷ÿñè,åâ 7-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿì-
ìÿäîâ Ìàéûë Ìÿììÿäÿëè îüëó èçàùàòûíäà
éàçûá êè,1993-úö èëäÿ Ùàäðóò ðàéîíóíóí Òóü
êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí âàõò Ñàëàéåâ Õÿãàíè èëÿ
ðàñòëàøûá. 



Salmanov
Mahir
Mahmud oglu

Salmanov Mahir Mahmud
oglu was born in Dunyamallar
village of Beylagan district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1971.
In 1992 he voluntarily was sent
to fight for Shusha and fought
allotted to self-defense battal-
ion organized by Ramiz Gan-

barov. On the 8th of May, 1992 during the
day of Shusha�s occupation by Armenians
Mahir was taken prisoner.

According to the information of his father
Salmanov Mahmud Bakhish oglu who lived
in Dunyamallar village of Beylagan district,
an officer (he forgot his name) from a military
unit in Fuzuli district came to his place in
August of 1993. In accordance with the
words of military men, it�s known that Arme-
nians connected with a signaler from military
unit in Yaglivand village of the same district
and informed about Azerbaijani prisoners
kept by them. One of the prisoners was given
an opportunity to talk. That man was
Salmanov Mahir Mahmud oglu who lived in
Dunyamallar village of Beylagan district. The
point of communication was in Bahmanli vil-
lage and his father came there. He had to
wait a little bit. At that moment Armenians
began to attack and it was impossible to talk.  

Sariyev Ali Zohrab oglu who returned
from Armenian captivity and lived in Dunya-
mallar village of Beylagan district wrote a
statement that when he was kept in Shusha
prison, an Armenian officer Garik informed
that there were 16 Azerbaijani military men.
According to his words, during the day of
Shusha�s occupation those prisoners killed 5
Armenians, 6 men were wounded and fired
upon a tank. Armenian observer whose
name was Slavik Mkrtichyan confirmed that
fact. Slavik added that when those volun-
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Ñàëìàíîâ
Ìàùèð

Ìàùìóä îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Áåéëÿãàí ðàéî-
íóíóí Äöíéàìàëëàð êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëäÿ êþ-
íöëëö îëàðàã Øóøà óüðóíäà äþ-
éöøëÿðÿ éîëëàíûá,Ðàìèç Ãÿíáÿ-
ðîâóí þçöíöìöäàôèÿ òàáîðóí-
äà äþéöøöá. 8 ìàé 1992-úè èë-
äÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíó Äöíéàìàëëàð
êÿíä ñàêèíè Ñàëìàíîâ Ìàùìóä Áàõûø îüëó-
íóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,1993-úö èëèí àâ-
ãóñò àéûíäà Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíäà ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿ
õèäìÿò åäÿí áèð çàáèòëÿ ÿñýÿð îíëàðà ýÿëèá.
Ùÿðá÷èëÿðèí äåäèéèíäÿí ìÿëóì îëóá êè,åðìÿ-
íèëÿð ùÿìèí ðàéîíóí Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíäè ÿðàçè-
ñèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí ùÿðáè ùèññÿíèí ðàáèòÿ÷èñè èëÿ
ÿëàãÿ éàðàäûá, îíà ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðëÿð ùàããûíäà ìÿëóìàò âå-
ðèáëÿð. ßñèðëÿðäÿí áèðè èëÿ äàíûøìàã èìêàíû
äà éàðàäûáëàð. Ùÿìèí øÿõñ Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíó
Äöíéàìàëëàð êÿíä ñàêèíè Ñàëìàíîâ Ìàùèð
Ìàùìóä îüëó îëóá. Ðàáèòÿ ïîñòó Áÿùìÿíëè
êÿíäèíäÿ éåðëÿøäèéè ö÷öí àòàñû îíóíëà äàíûø-
ìàã ö÷öí îðàéà ýÿëèá, áèð ãÿäÿð ýþçëÿìÿëè
îëóá. Ùÿìèí ÿðÿôÿäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí ùöúóìó
áàøëàéûá,äàíûøûã àïàðìàã ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Áåéëÿãàí
ðàéîíó Äöíéàìàëëàð êÿíä ñàêèíè Ñàðûéåâ ßëè
Çþùðàá îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,Øóøà ùÿáñ-
õàíàñûíäà Ãàðèê àäëû åðìÿíè çàáèòè îðàäà 16
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðá÷èíèí ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá.
Îíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, ùÿìèí ÿñèðëÿð Øóøàíûí
èøüàëû ýöíö 5 åðìÿíè þëäöðöá,6 íÿôÿðè éàðà-
ëàéûá,áèð òàíê âóðóáëàð. Ñëàâèê Ìêðòû÷éàí àä-
ëû åðìÿíè íÿçàðÿò÷èñè äÿ áóíëàðû äåéèá. Ñëà-
âèê ùÿìèí êþíöëëöëÿðèí Øóøàíû Òóðøñó èñòèãà-
ìÿòèíäÿ ìöäàôèÿ åòäèêëÿðèíè, Åðìÿíèñòàíäàí
ýÿëÿí òàáîðóí àçÿðáàéúàíëû äþéöø÷öëÿðè ÿñèð
ýþòöðöá, Ñòåïàíîâàí øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðäûãëàðûíû
äà ÿëàâÿ åäèá. ßëè Ñàðûéåâ Ñàëìàíîâ Ìàùèð



taries defended Turshsu village of Shusha
battalion came from Armenia, they took
Azerbaijani fighters as prisoners. They took
them to Stepanovan. Ali Salmanov found out
that Mahir Mahmud oglu, Farajov Mais
Shamil oglu, Mammadov Iltifat Aliyusif oglu,
Eyvazov Ismayil Shukur oglu and Hashimov
Zakir Jamil oglu were between those prison-
ers.

The father of prisoner of war Eyvazov
Ismayil � Eyvazov Shukur Khanoglan oglu
who lived in Dunyamallar village of Beylagan
district wrote a statement that he connected
by radio communication with Armenians in
military unit in Sadarak village of the
Nakhchivan Autonomous Republic at the
beginning of 1993. The opposite side
informed that if they searched for 11 missed
Armenians, found and took their pictures
they would send Salmanov Mahir Mahmud
oglu, Farajov Mais Shamil oglu, Mammadov
Aliyusif oglu, Eyvazov Ismayil Shukur oglu
and Hashimov Zakir Jamil oglu who lived in
Dunyamallar village of Beylagan district dur-
ing the occupation of Shusha.

Sariyev
Mubariz
Zalish oglu

Sariyev Mubariz Zalish
oglu was born in Aghjabadi
district of Azerbaijan Republic
in 1971. In November of 1992
he was called up for military
service by the Military Regis-
tration and Enlistment Office of
Aghjabadi district and then he

was sent to fight for Fuzuli district. On the
20th of November, 1992 during the fight in
Amrallar village of Fuzuli district Mubariz was
taken prisoner.

According to the words of his mother
Agalarova Havva Ashraf gizi (she lives
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Ìàùìóä îüëóíóí,Ôÿðÿúîâ Ìàèñ Øÿìèë îüëó-
íóí,Ìÿììÿäîâ Èëòèôàò ßëèéóñèô îüëóíóí, Åé-
âàçîâ Èñìàéûë Øöêöð îüëóíóí âÿ Ùÿøèìîâ
Çàêèð Úÿìèë îüëóíóí äà ùÿìèí ÿñèðëÿðèí àðà-
ñûíäà îëäóüóíó þéðÿíèá. 

ßñèð Åéâàçîâ Èñìàéûëûí àòàñû-Áåéëÿãàí
ðàéîíó Äöíéàìàëëàð êÿíä ñàêèíè Åéâàçîâ
Øöêöð Õàíîüëàí îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ 1993-úö èëèí
ÿââÿëèíäÿ Íàõ÷ûâàí Ìóõòàð Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí
Ñÿäÿðÿê êÿíäèíäÿêè ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿí åðìÿíè-
ëÿðëÿ ðàäèîðÿëàãÿ éàðàòäûüûíû éàçûá. Ãàðøû òÿ-
ðÿô èòêèí äöøìöø 11 åðìÿíèíè àõòàðûá òàïà-
úàüû,øÿêèëëÿðèíè ÷ÿêäèðèá,ýþíäÿðÿúÿéè òÿãäèð-
äÿ Øóøàíûí èøüàëû çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Äöíéàìàëëàð êÿíä ñà-
êèíëÿðè - Ñàëìàíîâ Ìàùèð Ìàùìóä îüëó, Ôÿ-
ðÿúîâ Ìàèñ Øÿìèë îüëó, Ìÿììÿäîâ Èëòèôàò
ßëèéóñèô îüëó,Åéâàçîâ Èñìàéûë Øöêöð îüëó âÿ
Ùÿøèìîâ Çàêèð Úÿìèë îüëó èëÿ äÿéèøÿúÿêëÿðè-
íè áèëäèðèáëÿð. Åðìÿíèëÿð òàïûëìàäûüû ö÷öí
Ìàùèðýèëèí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè äÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. 

Ñàðûéåâ
Ìöáàðèç

Çàëûø îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Àüúàáÿäè ðà-
éîíóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-
úè èë íîéàáð àéûíûí ÿââÿëëÿðèí-
äÿ Àüúàáÿäè Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá,Ôöçóëè ðàéî-
íó óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. 20 íî-
éàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí ßìðàë-
ëàð êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðö-
ëöá. 

Àíàñû-Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíó Ñ. Âóðüóí êö-
÷ÿñè, åâ 185-äÿ éàøàéàí Àüàëàðîâà Ùÿââà



Aghjabadi district, S.Vurgun Street, 185),
while searching for her son his front-line
comrades informed that he was taken pris-
oner.

According to the information of his front-
line comrade Jalilov Bakhtiyar Hasan oglu
who lived in Hajibadali village of Aghjabadi
district during the fight in Amrallar village
Mubariz was wounded in chest. In spite of
soldiers came back wounded Mubariz
stayed there.

Safariliyev
Seymur
Asgar oglu

Safariliyev Seymur Asgar
oglu was born in Siyazan
town of Azerbaijan Republic
in 1974. On the 4th of Feb-
ruary, 1993 he was called up
for military service by the
Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Davachi

district. Seymur was sent to fight for
Garabagh. On the 16th of June, 1993 dur-
ing the fight in Galaychilar village of Agh-
dan district he was taken prisoner by
Armenians.

His brother Safariliyev Teymur Asgar
oglu (he lives in Siyazan town, Azadlig
Street, 9) wrote a statement that Seymur�s
front-line comrade Agayev Shahin (then
he died) said Armenians surrounded sol-
diers in Galaychilar village, didn�t fire upon
them and took them as prisoners. There
was Safariliyev Seymur between those
prisoners. Shahin with 16 men swam in
the river and broke out of encirclement.

The brother of prisoner of war Aliyev
Ilgar Saftar oglu � Aliyev Ilham Saftar oglu
(he lives in Baku, 9th microdistrict, Javad-
khan Street, 4, app.175) informed that it
was shown an informational program
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ßøðÿô ãûçûíûí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,Ìöáàðèçèí àõ-
òàðûøû çàìàíû äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû îíóí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëäöéöíö áèëäèðèáëÿð. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû-Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíó Ùàúû-
áÿäÿëëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Úÿëèëîâ Áÿõòèéàð Ùÿñÿí
îüëóíóí ìÿëóìàòûíà ýþðÿ,ßìðàëëàð êÿíäèí-
äÿ ýåäÿí ãûçüûí äþéöø çàìàíû Ìöáàðèç ñè-
íÿñèíäÿí àüûð éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ äþéöø
ìåéäàíûíäà ãàëûá. 

Ñÿôÿðÿëèéåâ
Ñåéìóð

ßñýÿð îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ñèéÿçÿí øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 4 ôåâðàë
1993-úö èëäÿ Äÿâÿ÷è Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Ãàðà-
áàü óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðÿ ýþí-
äÿðèëèá. 16 èéóí 1993-úö èëäÿ
Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ãàëàé÷ûëàð êÿíäèíäÿ ýå-
äÿí äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Ñèéÿçÿí øÿùÿðè, Àçàäëûã êö÷ÿñè,
åâ 9-äà éàøàéàí Ñÿôÿðÿëèéåâ Òåéìóð ßñýÿð
îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè, Ñåéìóðóí äþéöø
éîëäàøû Àüàéåâ Øàùèíèí (ñîíðàäàí øÿùèä
îëóá) äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, åðìÿíèëÿð Ãàëàé÷ûëàð
êÿíäèíäÿ ÿñýÿðëÿðè ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûá,ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöáëÿð. Ùÿìèí ÿñèðëÿðèí àðàñûíäà Ñÿôÿðÿëè-
éåâ Ñåéìóð äà îëóá. Øàùèíëÿ áèðëèêäÿ 16 íÿ-
ôÿð ÷àéû öçÿðÿê ìöùàñèðÿíè éàðà áèëèá. 

ßñèð ýþòöðöëìöø ßëèéåâ Èëãàð Ñÿôòÿð îü-
ëóíóí ãàðäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, 9-úó ìèêðîðàéîí,
Úàâàäõàí êö÷ÿñè, åâ 4,ìÿíçèë 175-äÿ éàøà-
éàí ßëèéåâ Èëùàì Ñÿôòÿð îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿ-
ëóìàòà ýþðÿ, 1999-úó èëèí îêòéàáð àéûíäà
«ÀÍÑ» òåëåêàíàëûíûí «Õÿáÿð÷è» èíôîðìàñèéà
ïðîãðàìûíäà Åðìÿíèñòàíäà ñàõëàíûëàí àçÿð-
áàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðëÿðëÿ áàüëû âèäåîìàòåðèàë-



«Khabarchi» concerning Azerbaijani pris-
oners kept in Armenia on «ANS» TV in
October of 1999.  Aliyev Ilgar and
Safaraliyev Seymur Asgar oglu who lived
in Siyazan town were shown.

Safarov
Akif
Binnat oglu

Safarov Akif Binnat oglu
was born in Hindarkh village of
Aghjabadi district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1971. On
the 4th of January, 1994 dur-
ing the fight in Pirabulag vil-
lage of Khojavand district he
was taken prisoner by

Armenians.
According to the words of Mammadov Ali

Mammad oglu who returned from Armenian
captivity and lived in Soltanli village of
Jabrayil district, he with Safarov Akif from
Agjabadi district was kept in Shusha prison.
When he was released, he couldn�t find out
any information concerning his further life.

Safarov
Asif
Salman oglu

Safarov Asif Salman oglu
was born in Faldar village of
Zagatala district of Azerbai-
jan Republic. In 1993 he was
called up for military service
by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of
Zagatala district. Asif took

part in fights in Fuzuli district allotted to
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ëàð íöìàéèø åòäèðèëèá. Ùÿìèí âèäåîìàòåðèàë-
ëàðäà ßëèéåâ Èëãàðëà áèðëèêäÿ Ñèéÿçÿí øÿùÿð
ñàêèíè Ñÿôÿðÿëèéåâ Ñåéìóð ßñýÿð îüëó äà
ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ñÿôÿðîâ
Àêèô

Áèííÿò îüëó

1973-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüúàáÿäè ðàéî-
íóíóí Ùèíäàðõ êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 4 éàíâàð 1994-úö èë-
äÿ Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Ïèðÿ-
áóëàã êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø-
äÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Úÿáðàéûë ðà-
éîíó Ñîëòàíëû êÿíä ñàêèíè Ìÿììÿäîâ ßëè
Ìÿììÿä îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,1994-úö èëèí
àâãóñò àéûíäà ÿñëÿí Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíóíäàí
îëàí Ñÿôÿðîâ Àêèôëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Øóøà ùÿáñõàíà-
ñûíäà ñàõëàíûëûá. Àçàä îëóíäóãäàí ñîíðà
îíóí òàëåéè ùàããûíäà ùå÷ áèð ìÿëóìàò þéðÿ-
íÿ áèëìÿéèá. 

Ñÿôÿðîâ
Àñèô

Ñàëìàí îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Çàãàòàëà ðàéîíó-
íóí Ôàëäàð êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1993-úö èëäÿ Çàãàòàëà
Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðû-
ëûá. Ðþâøÿí ßêáÿðîâóí êî-
ìàíäèðëèê åòäèéè ïèéàäà àëàéû-
íûí òÿðêèáèíäÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíäà ýåäÿí äþ-



foot regiment under Rovshan Akbarov�s
command. On the 7th of January, 1994
during the fight in Garakhanbeyli village of
Fuzuli district he was wounded in shoul-
der. 4 Armenians took seriously wounded
Asif as a prisoner.

While searching for her brother, his sis-
ter Safarova Nargiz Salman gizi (she lives
in Absheron district, Khirdalan settlement,
28 quarter, app.12) got that information
from his front-line comrades.

Salahov Rovshan Aziz oglu who
returned from Armenian captivity (he lives
in Khachmaz town, Galaba Street, 5, app.
5) wrote a statement that he was kept in
Temporary Investigatory Isolation in Khan-
kandi town with Safarov Asif in 1994 who
was hidden from ICRC.

According to the words of Ahmadov
Rasat Ahmed oglu who returned from
Armenian captivity and lived in Sarkhanli
village of Imishli district, when he was kept
in Khankandi hospital, Safarov Asif was
also between other Azerbaijani prisoners
in 1994.

When his sister�s husband Mahmudov
Oruj Gurban oglu (he lives in Absheron
district, Khirdalan settlement, 28 guarter,
app.12) searched for Asif, he with the par-
ents of 7 Azerbaijani prisoners met Albert
Voskanyan and Armais Saakyan. The rep-
resentatives of Armenian side said if they
brought a letter from Garnik Arustamyan
and Arkadi Ayriyan kept in Azerbaijan,
they would release 27 men hidden from
ICRC including Safarov Asif. 

According to the information of ICRC,
Safarov Asif was kept in  Investigatory
Isolation in Khankandi town in 1994.

Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí Release us from captivity

593

Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí Release us from captivity

éöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 7 éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ
Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Ãàðàõàíáÿéëè êÿíäèíäÿ
ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû ÷èéíèíäÿí éàðàëàíûá.
Àüûð éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ 4 åðìÿíè îíó ñöðöéÿ-
ñöðöéÿ àïàðûá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû áàúûñû- Àáøåðîí ðàéîíó
Õûðäàëàí ãÿñÿáÿñè,28-úè ìÿùÿëëÿ,åâ 12,ìÿí-
çèë 70-äÿ éàøàéàí Ñÿôÿðîâà Íÿðýèç Ñàëìàí
ãûçû Àñèôèí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû îíóí äþéöø éîë-
äàøëàðûíäàí þéðÿíèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Õà÷ìàç
øÿùÿðè,Ãÿëÿáÿ êö÷ÿñè,åâ 5,ìÿíçèë 99-äà éà-
øàéàí Ñàëàùîâ Ðþâøÿí ßçèç îüëó èçàùàòûíäà
éàçûá êè, 1994-úö èëäÿ Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ
éåðëÿøÿí ìöâÿããÿòè ñàõëàìà òÿúðèäõàíàñûí-
äà Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíäÿí
ýèçëÿäèëÿí Ñÿôÿðîâ Àñèôëÿ áèðëèêäÿ îëóá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Èìèøëè ðàéîíó
Ñàðõàíëû êÿíä ñàêèíè ßùìÿäîâ Ðàñÿò ßùìÿä
îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,1994-úö èëäÿ Õàíêÿí-
äè õÿñòÿõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëàí çàìàí àçÿðáàé-
úàíëû ÿñèðëÿðèí àðàñûíäà Ñÿôÿðîâ Àñèôè ýþðöá. 

Áàúûñûíûí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Àáøåðîí ðàéîíó
Õûðäàëàí ãÿñÿáÿñè,28-úè ìÿùÿëëÿ,åâ 12,ìÿí-
çèë 70-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìàùìóäîâ Îðóú Ãóðáàí
îüëó Àñèôèí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû 7 àçÿðáàéúàíëû
ÿñèðèí âàëèäåéíè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Àëáåðò Âîñêàí-
éàí âÿ Àðìàèñ Ñààêéàíëà ýþðöøöá. Åðìÿíè
òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿëÿðè îíëàðà Àçÿðáàéúàíäà
ñàõëàíûëàí Ãàðíèê Àðóñòóìéàí âÿ Àðêàäè
Àéðèéàíäàí ìÿêòóá ýÿòèðÿúÿêëÿðè òÿãäèðäÿ
Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðûìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíäÿí ýèç-
ëÿäèëÿí 27 íÿôÿðèí,Ñÿôÿðîâ Àñèô äÿ äàõèë îë-
ìàãëà ö÷öíö àçàä åäÿúÿêëÿðèíè âÿä åäèáëÿð. 

Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðûìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíèí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,1994-úö èëäÿ Ñÿôÿðîâ
Àñèô Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí òÿúðèäõà-
íàäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 



Safarov
Mutallim
Israyil oglu

Safarov Mutallim Israyil
oglu was born in 1974. In 1992
he was called up for military
service by the Military Regis-
tration and Enlistment Office
Khatai district. Safarov Mutal-
lim took part in fights for Agh-
dara district. On the 16th of

February, 1993 during the fight for Drambon
village of Aghdara district Mutallim was taken
prisoner by Armenians.

According to the information of his brother
Safarov Allahverdi Israyil oglu (he lives in
Baku, General Shikhlinski Street, 22, app.25),
his front-line comrade Mammadov Azer who
lived in Jabrayil district noted that he was
taken prisoner and kept in Shusha town.

Sariyev Ali Sohrab oglu who lived in Dun-
yamallar village of Beylagan district informed
that he with Muttalim was kept together in
Shusha prison.

According to a list of Azerbaijani prison-
ers kept in Khankandi represented by ICRC
in 1993, there was the name of Safarov
Mutallim in that list.

Safarov
Rafig
Bayram oglu

Safarov Rafig Bayram oglu
was born in Khazarkand vil-
lage of Neftchala district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1974.
On the 10th of May, 1992 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by the Military Registration
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Ñÿôÿðîâ
Ìöòÿëëèì

Èñðàéûë îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1992-úè èëäÿ Õÿòàè ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Àüäÿðÿ äþ-
éöøëÿðèíäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 16
ôåâðàë 1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðà-
éîíóíóí Äðàìáîí êÿíäèíäÿ
ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðö-
ëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ýåíåðàë Øûõëèíñêè
êö÷ÿñè,åâ 22,ìÿíçèë 25-äÿ éàøàéàí Ñÿôÿðîâ
Àëëàùâåðäè Èñðàéûë îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòäà
ãåéä åäèëèá êè, Ìöòÿëëèìèí àõòàðûøû èëÿ áàüëû
äþéöø éîëäàøû, Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîí ñàêèíè Ìÿì-
ìÿäîâ Àçÿð îíóí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö âÿ
Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Áåéëÿãàí
ðàéîíó Äöíéàìàëëàð êÿíä ñàêèíè Ñàðûéåâ ßëè
Ñþùðàá îüëó Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà Ìöòÿëëèì-
ëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 

1993-úö èëäÿ Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êî-
ìèòÿñèíèí òÿãäèì åòäèéè Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëà-
íûëàí àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðëÿðèí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ñÿ-
ôÿðîâ Ìöòÿëëèìèí äÿ àäû îëóá. 

Ñÿôÿðîâ
Ðàôèã

Áàéðàì îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Íåôò÷àëà ðàéîíó-
íóí Õÿçÿðêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 10 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ
Íåôò÷àëà Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿ-
òÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Àüäàìûí ìöäà-



and Enlistment Office Neftchala district.
Safarov Rafig took active part in defense of
Aghdam. On the 12th of June, 1992 during
fight for Shelli village of Aghdam wounded
Rafig was taken prisoner.

According to his brother�s information
Safarov Karam Bayram oglu (he lives in
Baku, Nasimi district, Azadlig avenue, 43,
app.46), Rafig�s front-line comrade and close
relative who served with him in the same mil-
itary unit Bahishov Rafael Ahmedkhan oglu
who lived in Khazarkand village of Neftchala
district saw wounded Safarov going to gran-
ary. Armenians took him as a prisoner and
kept in Upper Garabagh.

Safiyev
Elkhan
Nasib oglu

Safiyev Elhan Nasib oglu
was born in 1961. On the 26th
of February, 1992 duting occu-
pation of Khojali town of Azer-
baijan Republic by Armenian
armed forces he was taken
prisoner.

According to his sister�s
words Safiyeva Reyhan Nasib gizi who lived
in Khojali town (at present she lives in sana-
torium «Shirvan» in Naftalan town), the
brother of Huseynov Valeh Sahib oglu saw
him in Asgaran police department in 1992
and Elkhan who lived in Fuzulu district was
kept in cell „ 10 of Shusha prison in 1995.

Huseynov Valeh Sahib oglu who lived in
Khojali town (now he lives in «Goran» sana-
torium situated in Naftalan town) and
returned from Armenian captivity saw his vil-
lager Elkhan in isolation of Police
Department of Asgeran in 1992. 
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ôèÿñèíäÿ ôÿàë èøòèðàê åäèá. 12 èéóí 1992-úè èë-
äÿ Àüäàìûí Øåëëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çà-
ìàíû éàðàëàíàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Íÿñèìè ðàéîíó
Àçàäëûã ïðîñïåêòè 43,ìÿíçèë 46-äà éàøàéàí
Ñÿôÿðîâ Êÿðÿì Áàéðàì îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿ-
ëóìàòà ýþðÿ, Ðàôèãèí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû âÿ
îíóíëà åéíè ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿ ãóëëóã åòìèø éàõûí
ãîùóìó, Íåôò÷àëà ðàéîíó Õÿçÿðêÿíä êÿíä
ñàêèíè Áàõûøîâ Ðÿôàèë ßùìÿäõàí îüëó Ñÿôÿ-
ðîâóí éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ Ãàðàãàéàíûí òàõûë
çÿìèëÿðèíÿ òÿðÿô ýåòäèéèíè ýþðöáëÿð. Åðìÿíè-
ëÿð îíó ÿñèð ýþòöðöá,Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõ-
ëàéûáëàð. 

Ñÿôèéåâ
Åëõàí

Íÿñèá îüëó

1961-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
26 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû
øÿùÿðè èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áàúûñû - Õîúàëû øÿùÿð ñàêè-
íè, Íàôòàëàí øÿùÿðè, «Øèðâàí»
ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Ñÿôèéåâà Ðåéùàí Íÿñèá ãûçûíûí
äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, 1992-úè èëäÿ Ùöñåéíîâ Âàëåù
Ñàùèá îüëó îíóí ãàðäàøûíûí ßñýÿðàí Ðàéîí
Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíäÿ, 1995-úè èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîí
ñàêèíè Åëõàí àäëû áèð íÿôÿð èñÿ Øóøà øÿùÿð
ùÿáñõàíàñûíûí 10-úó êàìåðàñûíäà ñàõëàíäû-
üûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Õîúàëû øÿ-
ùÿð ñàêèíè,Íàôòàëàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí «Ýî-
ðàí» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ùöñåé-
íîâ Âàëåù Ñàùèá îüëó 1992-úè èëäÿ ßñýÿðàí
Ðàéîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíèí òÿúðèäõàíðàñûíäà
ñàõëàíûëàí çàìàí ùÿìéåðëèñè Ñÿôèéåâ Åëõàíû
äà îðàäà ýþðäöéöíö äåéèá.



Salimov
Elkhan
Salim oglu

Salimov Elkhan Salim oglu
was born in Baku in 1957. In
November of 1993 he was
sent to fight for Garabagh.  On
the 2nd of February, 1994 dur-
ing the fight for Jamilli village
of Kelbajar district Alishov
Feyruz Beyish oglu (the com-

mander of battalion), Humbatov Khalid Ali
oglu (the chief of staff of battalion) Suleyma-
nov Shahin Anvar oglu (the commander of
troop), Mehdiyev Mirzali Yahya oglu (the
commander of troop) Mammadov Babek
Farman oglu (the signaler), Aliyev Adalat
Veysel oglu (common) and wounded Elkhan
were taken prisoners.

Ahmedov Firuddin who returned from
Armenian captivity and lived in Shakar vil-
lage of Goychay district wrote a statement
that they were surrounded and Armenian
fired upon them on the 2nd of February,
1992. Elkhan was wounded and fell down.
Armenians took him as prisoner and kept in
Susuzlug village. One of Armenians showed
to Firuddin Elkhan�s things (clock, dairy, let-
ters and etc.) and said that Elkhan got 30
bullets and died. After that he couldn�t get
any information concerning Elkhan.

Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who lived
in Garadaghli village of Khojavand district
(he lives in Machgara village of Beylagan
district) wrote a statement that during radio
communication, he found out from Albert
Voskanyan that Salimov Elkhan was taken
prisoner and kept in Khankandi town.
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Ñÿëèìîâ
Åëõàí

Ñÿëèì îüëó

1957-úè èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1993-úö èëèí íî-
éàáð àéûíäà Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà
äþéöøëÿðÿ éîëëàíûá. Êÿëáÿúÿð
äþéöøëÿðèíäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 2
ôåâðàë 1994-úö èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð
ðàéîíóíóí Úÿìèëëè êÿíäè óü-
ðóíäà äþéöøäÿ Àëûøîâ Ôåéðóç
Áÿéèø îüëó (òàáîð êîìàíäèðè),Ùöìáÿòîâ Õà-
ëèä ßëè îüëó (òàáîðóí ãÿðàðýàù ðÿèñè),Ñöëåé-
ìàíîâ Øàùèí ßíâÿð îüëó (òàãûì êîìàíäèðè),
Ìåùäèéåâ Ìèðçÿëè Éÿùéà îüëó (òàãûì êîìàí-
äèðè), Ìÿììÿäîâ Áàáÿê Ôÿðìàí îüëó (ðàáè-
òÿ÷è), ßëèéåâ ßäàëÿò Âåéñÿë îüëó (ñûðàâè) èëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø äþéöø éîëäà-
øû-Ýþé÷àé ðàéîíó Øÿêÿð êÿíä ñàêèíè ßùìÿ-
äîâ Ôèðóäèí ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè, 2 ôåâðàë
1993-úö èëäÿ ïóñãóéà äöøÿðÿê ýöúëö àòÿøÿ
ìÿðóç ãàëûáëàð,íÿòèúÿäÿ Åëõàí éàðàëàíûá,éåðÿ
éûõûëûá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíó ÿñèð ýþòöðöá,Ñóñóçëóã
êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàéûáëàð. Åðìÿíèëÿðäÿí áèðè Åëõà-
íà ìÿõñóñ ÿøéàëàðû (ñààòûíû,ýöíäÿëèéèíè,ìÿê-
òóáëàðûíû âÿ ñ.) Ôèðóäèíÿ ýþñòÿðèá,îíó 30 ýöë-
ëÿ èëÿ ãÿòëÿ éåòèðäèéèíè áèëäèðèá. Áóíäàí ñîíðà
î,Åëõàí ùàããûíäà ìÿëóìàò ÿëäÿ åäÿ áèëìÿéèá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó
èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,ãàðøû òÿðÿôëÿ àïàðûëàí ðà-
äèîäàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû Àëáåðò Âîñêàíéàíäàí
Ñÿëèìîâ Åëõàíûí ÿñèð àëûíûá, Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 



Salimov
Khazar
Siyavush oglu

Salimov Khazar Siyavush
oglu was born in Khojali town
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1974. On the 26th of February,
1992 during the day of
Khojali�s occupation by Arme-
nian armed forces Khazar with
his mother Salimova Tamila

Agamirza gizi, sisters: Sara and Nazakat
was taken hostage by Armenians. They were
taken to Noraguga village. Khazar had got a
weapon and that�s why Armenian separated
him from the members of family. His mother
didn�t want to separate from him. Armenians
kept Sara and Nazakat in a house. They said
them that Khazar and the mother were taken
to Khankandi. A week later the sisters were
taken to Aghdam and then they were
changed. But the lives of Khazar and his
mother are unknown till the present time. 

That information was given by his sisters
Sara and Nazakat who released from
Armenian captivity (now they live in Baku,
Sharifli Street, 98, app.42).

Salimova
Tamila
Agamirza gizi

Salimova Tamila Agamirza
gizi was born in Teze Chorman
village of Lachin district in
1936. On the 26th of February,
1992 during the day of Kho-
jali�s occupation by Armenian
armed forces Tamila with his
son Salimov Khazar Siyavush
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Ñÿëèìîâ
Õÿçÿð

Ñèéàâóø îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ àíàñû Ñÿëèìîâà
Òàìèëëà Àüàìèðçÿ ãûçû,áàúûëàðû
Ñàðà âÿ Íÿçàêÿòëÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëÿðÿê
Íîðàýóüà êÿíäèíÿ àïàðûëûá.
Åðìÿíèëÿð Õÿçÿðèí öñòöíäÿ ñèëàù îëäóüó
ö÷öí îíó àèëÿ öçâëÿðèíäÿí àéûðûáëàð. Àíàñû
îüëóíóí áîéíóíó ãóúàãëàéàðàã îíäàí àéðûë-
ìàã èñòÿìÿéèá. Åðìÿíèëÿð Ñàðà èëÿ Íÿçàêÿòè
åâäÿ ñàõëàéûáëàð. Îíëàðà Õÿçÿðè àíàñû èëÿ
áèðëèêäÿ Õàíêÿíäèíÿ àïàðäûãëàðûíû äåéèáëÿð.
Áèð ùÿôòÿ ñîíðà áàúûëàðû Àüäàìà ýÿòèðèá,îðà-
äà äÿéèøèáëÿð. Õÿçÿðëÿ àíàñûíûí òàëåéè èñÿ áó
ýöíÿ êèìè ìÿëóì îëìàéûá. 

Ìÿëóìàòû ýèðîâëóãäàí àçàä îëäóãäàí
ñîíðà Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Øÿðèôëè êö÷ÿñè,åâ 98,ìÿí-
çèë 42-äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ñàðà âÿ Íÿçàêÿò
Ñÿëèìîâàëàð âåðèá. 

Ñÿëèìîâà 
Òàìèëÿ

Àüàìèðçÿ ãûçû

1936-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí
Òÿçÿ ×îðìàí êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èë-
äÿ îüëó Ñÿëèìîâ Õÿçÿð Ñèéà-
âóø îüëó,ãûçëàðû Ñÿëèìîâà Ñà-
ðà Ñèéàâóø ãûçû âÿ Ñÿëèìîâà
Íÿçàêÿò Ñèéàâóø ãûçû èëÿ åð-



oglu and daughters: Salimova Sara Siya-
vush gizi and Salimova Nazakat Siyavush
gizi was taken hostage by Armenians. They
were taken to Noraguga village. Khazar had
got a weapon and that�s why Armenian sep-
arated him from the members of family. His
mother didn�t want to separate from him.
Armenians kept Sara and Nazakat in a
house. They said them that Khazar and the
mother were taken to Khankandi. A week
later the sisters were taken to Aghdam and
then they were changed. But the lives of
Khazar and his mother are unknown till the
present time. 

That information was given by his sisters
Sara and Nazakat who released from Ar-
menian captivity (now they live in Baku,
Sharifli Street, 98, app.42).

Samadov
Etibar
Tapdig oglu

Samadov Etibar Tapdig
oglu was born in Goytepe set-
tlement of Jalilabad district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1969.
On the 17th of May, 1992 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of

Jalilabad district and then he was sent to
Aghdam district. On the 13th of June, 1992
during the fight in Sirkhavand village of
Aghdam district Etibar was taken prisoner by
Armenians.

According to the words of Mammadov
Mayil Mammadali oglu who returned from Ar-
menian captivity (he lives in Ujar town, 28th
of May Street, 7), he was kept in Khankandi
prison with Samadov Etibar in 1993.
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ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá,Íîðàýó-
üà êÿíäèíÿ àïàðûëûáëàð. Åðìÿíèëÿð Õÿçÿðèí
öñòöíäÿ ñèëàù îëäóüó ö÷öí àèëÿ öçâëÿðèíäÿí
àéûðûáëàð. Àíàñû îüëóíóí áîéíóíó ãóúàãëà-
éûá,îíäàí àéðûëìàã èñòÿìÿéèá. Åðìÿíèëÿð Ñà-
ðà èëÿ Íÿçàêÿòè åâäÿ ñàõëàéûáëàð. Îíëàðà Õÿ-
çÿðè àíàñû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Õàíêÿíäèíÿ àïàðäûãëà-
ðûíû äåéèáëÿð. Áèð ùÿôòÿ ñîíðà áàúûëàðû Àüäà-
ìà ýÿòèðèá, îðàäà äÿéèøèáëÿð. Õÿçÿðëÿ àíàñû-
íûí òàëåéè èñÿ áó ýöíÿ êèìè ìÿëóì îëìàéûá. 

Ìÿëóìàòû ýèðîâëóãäàí àçàä îëäóãäàí
ñîíðà Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Øÿðèôëè êö÷ÿñè,åâ 98,ìÿí-
çèë 42-äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ñàðà âÿ Íÿçàêÿò
Ñÿëèìîâàëàð âåðèá. 

Ñÿìÿäîâ
Åòèáàð

Òàïäûã îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Úÿëèëàáàä ðàéî-
íóíóí Ýþéòÿïÿ ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 17 ìàé 1992-úè
èëäÿ Úÿëèëàáàä Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá,Àüäàì ðàéî-
íóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. 13 èéóí 1992-
úè èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ñûðõàâÿíä êÿíäè
óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Óúàð øÿùÿ-
ðè,28 Ìàé êö÷ÿñè,åâ 7-äÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿ-
äîâ Ìàéûë Ìÿììÿäÿëè îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþ-
ðÿ, 1993-úö èëäÿ Õàíêÿíäè ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà
Ñÿìÿäîâ Åòèáàðëà áèðëèêäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 



Samadov
Etibar
Zakir oglu

Samadov Etibar Zakir oglu
was born in Shaki town of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1968.
On the 20th of March, 1992 he
voluntarily was sent to Shusha
to take part in fights for
Garabagh. Etibar fought in
Nabiler village of Shisha allot-

ted to Nail Kazimov�s battalion of voluntaries.
On the 8th of May, 1992 during the day of
Shusha�s occupation he was taken prisoner.

The father of former of prisoner of war
Alimov Vladislav Vladimirovich - Alimov
Vladimir Sergeyevich (he lives in Baku,
Pirallahi settlement, Peschanaya Street, 5,
app.17), when he searched for his son (then
his son was released in 1992) in Armenia
and Georgia, he got a list of Azerbaijani pris-
oners of war kept in Upper Garabagh and
Armenia. There was the name of Samadov
Etibar in the list. It was shown that he was
kept in Upper Garabagh.

Samadov
Humbat
Ahad oglu

Samadov Humbat Ahad
oglu was born in Marzili village
of Aghdam district of Azerbai-
jan Republic in 1966. He took
part in different fights against
Armenians allotted to Special
Police Detach Forces. On the
13th of June, 1992 during the

fight in Farrukh village of Asgaran district
wounded Humbat  was taken prisoner and
kept in Shusha prison.
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Ñÿìÿäîâ
Åòèáàð

Çàêèð îüëó

1968-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Øÿêè øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 20 ìàðò
1992-úè èëäÿ êþíöëëö îëàðàã
Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ
èøòèðàê åòìÿê ö÷öí Øóøàéà
éîëëàíûá. Øóøàíûí Íÿáèëÿð êÿí-
äèíäÿ Íàèë Êàçûìîâóí òÿøêèë
åòäèéè êþíöëëöëÿð òàáîðóíóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéö-
øöá. 8 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøàíûí åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàëû ýöíö ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Êå÷ìèø ÿñèð Àëèìîâ Âëàäèñëàâ Âëàäèìèðî-
âè÷èí àòàñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ïèðàëëàùû ãÿñÿáÿñè,
Ïåñ÷àíàéà êö÷ÿñè, åâ 5,ìÿíçèë 17-äÿ éàøà-
éàí Àëèìîâ Âëàäèìèð Ñåðýåéåâè÷ îüëóíóí àõ-
òàðûøû çàìàíû (1992-úè èëäÿ Âëàäèñëàâ àçàä
îëóíóá) Åðìÿíèñòàí âÿ Ýöðúöñòàíäà ÿëäÿ åò-
äèéè Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàü âÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíäà ñàõëà-
íûëàí àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðëÿðèí ñèéàùûñûíäà
Ñÿìÿäîâ Åòèáàðûí äà àäû îëóá. Îíóí Äàüëûã
Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ñÿìÿäîâ
Ùöìáÿò

ßùÿä îüëó

1966-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Ìÿðçèëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà äþ-
éöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 13 èéóí
1992-úè èëäÿ ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíó-
íóí Ôÿððóõ êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí
äþéöøäÿ éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá,Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Àòàñû-Àüäàì ðàéîíó Ìÿðçèëè êÿíä ñàêè-
íè,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ñóðàõàíû ðàéîíó Éåíè Ýöíÿø-



According to the information of his father
Samadov Ahad Huseyn oglu who lived in
Marzili village of Aghdam district (he lives in
Baku, Surakhani district, Yeni Guneshli «D»
housing, 19, app.82), Humbat�s front-line
comrade Saleh confirmed that he was taken
prisoner by Armenians. In April of 1993 Ar-
menians connected by radio communication
with soldiers being on the point in Yeddi Khir-
man of Aghdam and said that Samadov
Humbat was taken prisoner and kept in a cel-
lar of Military Police Department in Shusha.

Samadov
Nazim
Sardar oglu

Samadov Nazim Sardar
oglu was born in Baku in 1974.
In October of 1992 he was cal-
led up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Nizami
district and then he was sent to
Aghdara district. On the 19th

of February, 1993 during the fight in Aghdara
district Nazim was taken prisoner by
Armenians.

His mother Samadova Nisakhanim Alak-
bar gizi (Baku, Nizami district, Sharifli Street,
86, app.25) wrote a statement that his uncle
colonel Ismayilov Israil Alakbar oglu (he was
in military service in Aghdam district for
many years) who searched Nazim connect-
ed with Armenians and found out that his sis-
ter�s son was kept parents whose son was
missed in Spitak of Armenia.
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ëè «Ä» éàøàéûø ìàññèâè, åâ 19,ìÿíçèë 82-äÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ñÿìÿäîâ ßùÿä Ùöñåéí îüëó-
íóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Ùöìáÿòèí äþéöø
éîëäàøû Ñàëåù àäëû øÿõñ îíóí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö òÿñäèã åäèá. 

1993-úö èëèí àïðåë àéûíäà åðìÿíèëÿð Àü-
äàìûí Éåääè Õûðìàí éöêñÿêëèéèíäÿ êåøèê ÷ÿ-
êÿí ÿñýÿðëÿðÿ ðàäèîÿëàãÿ âàñèòÿñèëÿ Ñÿìÿ-
äîâ Ùöìáÿòèí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,Øóøà øÿùÿðèí-
äÿêè Ùÿðáè Ïîëèñ Èäàðÿñèíèíèí çèðçÿìèñèíäÿ
ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèáëÿð. 

Ñÿìÿäîâ
Íàçèì

Ñÿðäàð îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí
îêòéàáð àéûíäà Íèçàìè Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá, Àüäÿ-
ðÿ ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. 19
ôåâðàë 1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðà-
éîíóíäà ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àíàñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Íèçàìè ðàéîíó Øÿðèôëè
êö÷ÿñè, åâ 86, ìÿíçèë 25-äÿ éàøàéàí Ñÿìÿ-
äîâà Íèñÿõàíûì ßëÿêáÿð ãûçû ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éà-
çûá êè, Íàçèìèí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ÿëàãÿäàð äàéûñû-
ïîëêîâíèê Èñìàéûëîâ Èñðàèë ßëÿêáÿð îüëó
(óçóí ìöääÿò Àüäàì ðàéîíóíäà ùÿðáè ãóë-
ëóãäà îëóá) åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ ÿëàãÿ éàðàäûá,îíëàð-
äàí áàúûñû îüëóíóí Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ñïèòàê øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ,èòêèí äöøìöø åðìÿíè ùÿðá÷èñèíèí âà-
ëèäåéíëÿðèíèí åâèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 



Sepkhanov
Sepkhan
Namaz oglu

Sepkhanov Sepkhan Na-
maz oglu was born in Allah-
verdi district of Armenia in
1964. Then he moved into
Ganja city of Azerbaijan Re-
public. In 1991 Sepkhan volun-
tarily went to front allotted to
Shusha battalion. On the 15th

of August, 1992 during fight for Gulabli vil-
lage of Aghdam district together with some
military men they were surrounded, wound-
ed Sepkhan was taken prisoner.

According to the words of his brother
Sepkhanov Nariman Namaz oglu (he lives in
Ganja town, Dede Gorgud Street, 34A,
app.29), Sepkhan�s front-line comrade
Shakir informed that his brother was wound-
ed and taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the information of Kazimov
Ahad Musa oglu who lived in Yaglivand vil-
lage of Fuzuli district (he lives in Allahyarli vil-
lage of Beylagan district) found out by radio
communication that Majid was kept as a pris-
oner by Ashot who lived in Norashen village.
At first Armenians kept him in Upper Gara-
bagh and then in Gorus town of Armenia.
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Ñåïõàíîâ
Ñåïõàí

Íàìàç îüëó

1964-úö èëäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Àëëàùâåðäè ðà-
éîíóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. Ñîíðà-
äàí Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû-
íûí Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿðèíÿ êþ÷öá.
1991-úè èëäÿ êþíöëëö îëàðàã
úÿáùÿéÿ ýåäèá, Øóøà áàòàëéî-
íó òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéöøöá. 15 àâ-
ãóñò 1992-úè èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ýöëàáëû
êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû áèð íå÷ÿ
ùÿðá÷è èëÿ ìöùàñèðÿéÿ äöøÿðÿê éàðàëû âÿçèé-
éÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû - Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿðè, Äÿäÿ Ãîðãóä
êö÷ÿñè,åâ 34À,ìÿíçèë 29-äà éàøàéàí Ñåïõà-
íîâ Íÿðèìàí Íàìàç îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,
ãàðäàøûíûí äþéöø éîëäàøû Øàêèð Ñåïõàíûí
éàðàëàíäûüûíû âÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö áèëäèðèá. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëóíóí
áèëäèðäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû åð-
ìÿíè òÿðÿôèíäÿí Íîðàøåí êÿíä ñàêèíè Àøîò
àäëû øÿõñ Ñåïõàíîâ Ñåïõàíûí ÿââÿë Äàüëûã
Ãàðàáàüäà, ñîíðà èñÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ýîðóñ
øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. 



Sardarov
Afgan
Muzaffar oglu

Sardarov Afgan Muzaffar
oglu was born in Sumgayit
town of Azerbaijan Republic in
1971. In November of 1992 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of
Sumgayit town and then he

was sent to Aghdara district. On the 1st of
March, 1993 during the fight round the
Sarsang of Aghdara district Afgan was taken
prisoner by Armenians.

His mother Shikhiyeva Aleykhanim
Shikhi gizi (she lives in Sumgayit, 12th
microdistrict, 13, app. 12) got that informa-
tion from her son�s front-line comrades.

When Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who
lived in Asrik-Jirdakhan vilage of Tovuz dis-
trict searched for  his sister Huseynova
Tamara Saleh gizi, he got from Gagik
(Yerevan, phone: 63-60-70) a list of
Azerbaijani prisoners of war and hostages in
Tbilisi. There was the name of Sardarov
Afgan Muzaffar oglu in the list. It was shown
that he was kept in Upper Garabagh.

Seyfatov
Majid
Sadri oglu

Seyfatov Majid Sadri oglu
was born in Nasimikand vil-
lage of Saatli village of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1973. He
was called up for military ser-
vice by the Military Registra-
tion and Enlistment Office of
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Ñÿðäàðîâ
ßôãàí

Ìöçÿôôÿð îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí
íîéàáð àéûíäà Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿð
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá, Àüäÿ-
ðÿ ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. 1
ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðà-
éîíóíäà,Ñÿðñÿíý ñó àíáàðû ÿòðàôûíäà ýåäÿí
äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðö-
ëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû àíàñû-Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè, 12-
úè ìèêðîðàéîí, åâ 13,ìÿíçèë 12-äÿ éàøàéàí
Øûõûéåâà Àëåéõàíûì Øûõû ãûçû îüëóíóí äþéöø
éîëäàøëàðûíäàí þéðÿíèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí áàúûñû-Ùö-
ñåéíîâà Òàìàðà Ñàëåù ãûçûíûí àõòàðûøû çà-
ìàíû Òáèëèñè øÿùÿðèíäÿ Ãàãèêäÿí (Éåðåâàí
øÿùÿðè, òåë: 63-60-70) àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû
ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ñÿðäà-
ðîâ ßôãàí Ìöçÿôôÿð îüëóíóí äà àäû îëóá.
Îíóí Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðè-
ëèá. 

Ñåéôÿòîâ
Ìÿúèä

Ñÿäðè îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñààòëû ðàéîíóíóí
Íÿñèìèêÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1991-úè èëäÿ Ñààòëû Ðà-
éîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá.
Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó óüðóíäà äþéöø-



Saatli district. Majid took part in fights for
Fuzuli district. On the 13th of January, 1993
during fight for Fuzuli district Seyfatov Majid
was taken prisoner.

According to the information of his
brother Seyfatov Bakhtiyar Sadri oglu who
lived in Nasimikand viilage of Saatli district,
Majid�s front-line comrade said him that he
was taken prisoner by Armenians.

Kazimov Ahad Musa oglu who lived in
Yaglivand village of Fuzuli district (at pres-
ent he lives in Allahyarli village of Beylagan
district) wrote a statement that he found out
from by radio communication that Majid
was alive, they could change him  for Arme-
nian prisoner. But Majid�s family couldn�t
find Armenian prisoner and that�s why did
not realize.

According to the report of the former
head of Executive Power of Fuzuli district
Eyvazov Fireddin Ali oglu (at present he
lives in the hostel „ 4, room 205 of ATU in
Baku) who worked in 1992-1993, during the
fight Seyfatov Majid was taken prisoner and
kept in Chartaz village of Khojavand distric-
ton the 13th of January, 1993.

Seyidmansurov
Azad
Tababa oglu

Seyidmansurov Azad Ta-
baba oglu was born in Mash-
taga settlement of Baku city in
1972. In 1994 he was called
up for military service and was
sent to Aghdam district.

According to the words of
his mother Seyidmansurova

Samaya Seyid gizi (she lives in Baku,
Mashtaga settlement, Khanlar Street, 6
quarter, app.12B), during fight for Garvand
village of Aghdam district Azad with front-line
comrades was taken prisoner by Armenians.
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ëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 13 éàíâàð 1993-úö èëäÿ
Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíäà ýåäÿí àüûð äþéöø çàìàíû
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû - Ñààòëû ðàéîíó Íÿñèìèêÿíä
êÿíä ñàêèíè Ñåéôÿòîâ Áÿõòèéàð Ñÿäðè îüëó-
íóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû
îíà Ìÿúèäèí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëäöéöíö äåéèáëÿð. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëó
ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ ðàäèîÿëàãÿ âàñèòÿñèëÿ Ñåéôÿòîâ
Ìÿúèäèí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ åðìÿíè ÿñèðè èëÿ äÿ-
éèøäèðèëÿ áèëÿúÿéèíè þéðÿíäèéèíè éàçûá. Ëàêèí
Ìÿúèäèí àèëÿñè åðìÿíè ÿñèðè òàïà áèëìÿäèéè
ö÷öí äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. 

1992-1993-úö èëëÿðäÿ Ôöçóëè Ðàéîí Èúïà
Ùàêèìèééÿòè áàø÷ûñûíûí ìöàâèíè èøëÿìèø, ùà-
çûðäà Áàêû øÿùÿðèíäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí Òèáá Óíè-
âåðñèòåòèíèí 4 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíûí 205-úè
îòàüûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Åéâàçîâ Ôèðÿääèí
ßëè îüëó òÿãäèì åòäèéè àðàéûøäà Ñåéôÿòîâ
Ìÿúèäèí 13 éàíâàð 1993-úö èëäÿ äþéöø çà-
ìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö âÿ Õîúàâÿíä ðàéî-
íóíóí ×àðòàç êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Ñåéèäìÿíñóðîâ
Àçàä

Òÿáàáÿ îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèíèí
Ìàøòàüà ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1994-úö èëäÿ ùÿðáè õèä-
ìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá âÿ Àüäàì ðàéî-
íóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. 

Àíàñû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ìàøòà-
üà ãÿñÿáÿñè, Õàíëàð êö÷ÿñè, 6-
úû äþíýÿ, åâ 12 Á-äÿ éàøàéàí
Ñåéèäìÿíñóðîâà Ñÿìàéÿ Ñåéèä ãûçûíûí äå-
äèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ãÿðâÿíä êÿí-
äè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ Àçàä áèð íå÷ÿ äþéöø
éîëäàøû èëÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðö-
ëöá. Î,ìÿëóìàòû îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë



She found out that information from military
unit where Azad served.

Tagiyev Mamed Gachay oglu who lived
in Garadaghli village of Khojavand district
(he lives in Machgara village of Khojavand
district) wrote a statement that the represen-
tative of opposite side Albert Voskanyan
(Abo) informed by radio communication that
Seyidmansurov Azad was alive and kept as
a prisoner by them.

The uncle of Vasovlar Mehman Sultan-
ahmed oglu - Aliyev Nasraddin Hujran oglu
(he lives in Balakan town, Narimanov Street,
39) who returned from Armenian captivity
wrote a statement that his sister�s son
Seyidmansurov and some military men went
to help fighters by a car «ZIL-131» but they
were taken prisoners by Armenians. There�s
no information concerning further life.

Soltanov
Mugtadir
Soltan oglu

Soltanov Mugtadir Soltan
oglu was born in Isahbagi vil-
lage of Zardab district, Azer-
baijan Republic in 1969. In
1992 he voluntarily went to the
front. Soltanov Mugtadir took
part in fights for Aghdam. On
the 16th of June, 1992 during

the fight for Sirkhavand village of Aghdam
district wounded Mugtadir was taken prison-
er by Armenians.

According to the words of his mother Sol-
tanova Mariya Mohlat gizi who lived in Isa-
khbagi village of Zardab district when some
wounded soldiers and officers tried to leave
the territory by the car «UAZ» of ambulance
service, Armenians took them as prisoners.

The sister of prisoner of war Eyvazov
Rafig Ismayil oglu - Eyvazova Amina Tagi
gizi (she lives in Zardab district, Azerbaijan
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îëäóüó çàìàí îíóí õèäìÿò åòäèéè ùÿðáè ùÿñ-
ñÿäÿí þéðÿíèá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó
ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè, ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿí-
äÿñè Àëáåðò Âîñêàíéàí (Àáî) ðàäèîÿëàãÿ âà-
ñèòÿñèëÿ Ñåéèäìÿíñóðîâ Àçàäûí ñàü îëäóüó-
íó âÿ ÿñèð ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Áàëàêÿí øÿùÿðè,Íÿðèìàíîâ êö÷ÿñè,åâ 39-
äà éàøàéàí Âàñîâëàð Ìåùìàí Ñóëòàíùÿìèä
îüëóíóí äàéûñû ßëèéåâ Íÿñðÿääèí Ùöúðàí îü-
ëóíóí èçàùàòûíà ýþðÿ,áàúûñû îüëó,Ñåéèäìÿí-
ñóðîâ âÿ áèð íå÷ÿ ùÿðá÷è «ÇÈË-131» ìàðêà-
ëû àâòîìàøûíëà äþéöø÷öëÿðÿ éàðäûì àïàðäûã-
ëàðû çàìàí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðö-
ëöáëÿð. Îíëàðûí ñîíðàêû òàëåéè áÿëëè äåéèë. 

Ñîëòàíîâ
Ìöãòÿäèð

Ñîëòàí îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Çÿðäàá ðàéîíó-
íóí Èñàõáàüû êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1992-úè èëäÿ êþíöëëö îëà-
ðàã úÿáùÿéÿ ýåäèá. Àüäàì
óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê
åäèá. 16 èéóí 1992-úè èëäÿ Àü-
äàì ðàéîíóíóí Ñûðõàâÿíä
êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû éàðàëàíàðàã
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëá. 

Àíàñû- Çÿðäàá ðàéîíó Èñàõáàüû êÿíä ñà-
êèíè Ñîëòàíîâà Ìàðèéà Ìþùëÿò ãûçûíûí äåäè-
éèíÿ ýþðÿ,îüëó áèð íå÷ÿ éàðàëû ÿñýÿð âÿ çà-
áèòëÿ «ÓÀÇ» ìàðêàëû òèááè éàðäûì ìàøûíûíà
ìèíäèðèëèá,ÿðàçèäÿí ÷ûõàðûëàðêÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðö-
ëöá. 

Ùÿðáè ÿñèð Åéâàçîâ Ðîôèã Èñìàéûë îüëó-
íóí áàúûñû - Çÿðäàá øÿùÿðè,Àçÿðáàéúàí êö-
÷ÿñè, åâ 1, ìÿíçèë 3-äÿ éàøàéàí Åéâàçîâà
ßìèíÿ Òàüû ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,



Street, 1, app.3) got the information that dur-
ing talks with Armenians, military men who
were taken prisoners at fight for Sirkhavand
village including Rafig and Soltanov Tehran
were sent to Leninakan of Armenia and
forced for constructive work in 1992.

According to the information of Kazimov
Ahad Musa oglu who lived in Yaglivand vil-
lage of Fuzuli district (he lives in Allahyarli vil-
lage of Beylagan district) wrote a statement
that Armenian policeman major Edik said
Mugtadir was taken prisoner by them in
1992.

Khalilov Rovshan Khalil oglu who lived in
Gorugbagi village of Zardab district, during the
fight for Sirkhavand village of Aghdam district
he was wounded, they took other wounded mil-
itary men to car of ambulance service. When
they tried to leave the territory, Armenians sur-
rounded them and took as prisoners.

Soltanov
Tehran
Soltan oglu

Soltanov Tehran Soltan
oglu was born in Godekgobu
village of Zardab district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1967.
In 1992 he voluntarily went to
the front. Soltanov Tehran took
part in fights for Aghdam. On
the 16th of June, 1992 during

the fight for Sirkhavand village of Aghdam
district wounded Tehran was taken prisoner.

According to his father�s words Soltanov
Soltan who lived in Godekgobu village of
Zardab district, his son with wounded sol-
diers and officers was taken prisoner. That
information was given by front-line comrade
Mayilov Ismayil (now he lives in Russia).
According to the words of  front-line comrade
Khalilov Rovshan Khalil oglu who lived in
Gorugbagi village of Zardab district, during
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1992-úè èëäÿ úÿáùÿ õÿòòèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ àïà-
ðûëàí äàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû ãàðøû òÿðÿô Ñûðõà-
âÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöë-
ìöø ùÿðá÷èëÿðèí,î úöìëÿäÿí,Ðîôèãèí âÿ Ñîë-
òàíîâ Ìöãòÿäèðèí Ëåíèíàêàí øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðû-
ëûá, èíøààò èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá åäèëäèêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèá. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëóíóí
ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ 1992-úè èëäÿ åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí
ÿìÿêäàøû ìàéîð Åäèêèí Ìöãòÿäèðèí ÿñèð ñàõ-
ëàíäûüûíû äåäèéè éàçûëûá. 

Çÿðäàá ðàéîíó Ãîðóãáàüû êÿíä ñàêèíè
Õÿëèëîâ Ðþâøÿí Õÿëèë îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,
Ìöãòÿäèð Ñûðõàâÿíä êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ
éàðàëàíàðàã òèááè éàðäûì ìàøûíûíà ìèíäèðè-
ëèá,ÿðàçèäÿí ÷ûõàðûëàí çàìàí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ñîëòàíîâ
Òåùðàí

Ñîëòàí îüëó

1967-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Çÿðäàá ðàéîíó-
íóí Ýþäÿêãîáó êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëäÿ êþ-
íöëëö îëàðàã úÿáùÿéÿ ýåäèá.
Àüäàì óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ
èøòèðàê åäèá. 16 èéóí 1992-úè
èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ñûðõà-
âÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ éàðàëû âÿçèé-
éÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû - Çÿðäàá ðàéîíó Ýþäÿêãîáó êÿíä
ñàêèíè Ñîëòàíîâ Ñîëòàíûí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,îü-
ëó áèð íå÷ÿ éàðàëû ÿñýÿð âÿ çàáèòëÿ áèðëèêäÿ
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. Áó ìÿëóìàòû îíà Òåùðàíûí
äþéöø éîëäàøû, ùàçûðäà Ðóñèéàäà éàøàéàí
Ìàéûëîâ Èñìàéûë âåðèá. Äþéöø éîëäàøû – Çÿð-
äàá ðàéîíó Ãîðóãáàüû êÿíä ñàêèíè Õÿëèëîâ
Ðþâøÿí Õÿëèë îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,Òåùðàí
Ñûðõàâÿíä êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ éàðàëà-



the fight for Sirkhavand village of Aghdam
district he was wounded, they took other
wounded military men to car of ambulance
service. When they tried to leave the territo-
ry, Armenians surrounded them and took as
prisoners.

The sister of prisoner of war Eyvazov
Rafig Ismayil oglu - Eyvazova Amina Tagi
gizi (she lives in Zardab district, Azerbaijan
Street, 1, app.3) got the information that dur-
ing talks with Armenians, military men who
were taken prisoners at fight for Sirkhavand
village including Rafig and Soltanov Tehran
were sent to Leninakan of Armenia and
forced for constructive work in 1992.

According to the information of Kazimov
Ahad Musa oglu who lived in Yaglivand vil-
lage of Fuzuli district (he lives in Allahyarli vil-
lage of Beylagan district) wrote a statement
that Armenian policeman major Edik said
Tehran was taken prisoner by them in 1992.

Soltanova
Saltanat
Ahmed gizi

Soltanova Saltanat Ahmed
gizi was born in Horadiz village
of Fuzuli district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1911. On the 3rd
of September, 1993 during oc-
cupation of Horadiz village she
was taken prisoner by Arme-
nians.

According to the words of her daugther
Soltanova Marziyya Suleyman gizi (she lives
in camp town „ 5 in Bilasuvar district), dur-
ing occupation of Horadiz village by Armenians,
her mother Soltanova Saltanat stayed at the
village and was taken prisoner.

According to the information of Agayev
Rashid Misir oglu who lived in  (he lives in
Ilhiji village of Agsu district) and returned
from Armenian captivity, during occupation
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íûá,äèýÿð éàðàëû ùÿðá÷èëÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ òèááè éàð-
äûì ìàøûíûíà ìèíäèðèëèá, ÿðàçèäÿí ÷ûõàðûëàí
çàìàí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëû-
íàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùÿðáè ÿñèð Åéâàçîâ Ðîôèã Èñìàéûë îüëó-
íóí áàúûñû - Çÿðäàá ðàéîíó Àçÿðáàéúàí êö-
÷ÿñè, åâ 1, ìÿíçèë 3-äÿ éàøàéàí Åéâàçîâà
ßìèíÿ Òàüû ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,
1992-úè èëäÿ úÿáùÿ õÿòòèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ àïà-
ðûëàí äàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû ãàðøû òÿðÿô Ñûðõà-
âÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöë-
ìöø ùÿðá÷èëÿðèí,î úöìëÿäÿí,Ðîôèãèí âÿ Ñîë-
òàíîâ Òåùðàíûí Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ëåíèíàêàí øÿ-
ùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûá,èíøààò èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëä åäèëäèêëÿ-
ðèíè áèëäèðèáëÿð. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,ùà-
çûðäà Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíó Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëó
ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,1992-úè èëäÿ åðìÿíè ïî-
ëèñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøû ìàéîð Åäèê Òåùðàíûí îíëàð
òÿðÿôäÿ ÿñèð ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Ñîëòàíîâà 
Ñÿëòÿíÿò 

ßùìÿä ãûçû

1911-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí
Ùîðàäèç êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 3 ñåíòéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ
Ùîðàäèç êÿíäè èøüàë îëóíàí
ýöí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áèëÿñóâàð ðàéîíó 5 ñàéëû
÷àäûð øÿùÿðúèéèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàø-
ìûø Ñîëòàíîâà Ìÿðçèééÿ Ñöëåéìàí ãûçûíûí
äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,Ùîðàäèç åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí àíàñû Ñîëòàíîâà Ñÿëòÿíÿò
êÿíääÿ ãàëûá âÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ýèðîâëóãäàí ãàéûòäûãäàí ñîíðà Àüñó ðà-
éîíóíóí Èëõû÷û êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ôöçó-
ëè ðàéîíó Ùîðàäèç êÿíä ñàêèíè Àüàéåâ Ðÿøèä
Ìèñèð îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòäàí áÿëëè îëóá
êè,êÿíäëÿðè èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí Ñîëòàíîâà Ñÿë-
òÿíÿò äÿ äèýÿð ùÿìêÿíäëèëÿðè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ýè-



of their village Soltanova Saltanat with other
villagers was taken prisoner. Then
Armenians took Agayev Rashid with other
villagers to Shaumyan district. Saltanat
stayed at Horadiz. There�s no information
concerning her further life.

Suleymanov
Azer
Fazil oglu

Suleymanov Azer Fazil
oglu was born in Marzali vil-
lage of Imishli district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1970. In
1992 he was called up for mili-
tary service by the Military Re-
gistration and Enlistment Offi-
ce Imishli district. Suleymanov

Azer took part in fights for Kelbajar district.
Azer served as a driver of medical car. On
the 2nd of April, 1992, when Armenians
occupied Kelbajar district he went there to
help wounded and didn�t return.

According to the information of Asgarov
Asgar Bagir oglu who lived in Kelbajar district
(he lives in Khinalig village of Guba district),
when Azer went to town hospital by medical
car, captain Isgenderov Rahman instructed
them not to go indirection of Gilinjli, on the
2nd of April, 1993. Armenians met them in
that direction and took Asger as prisoners.
didn�t see Azer any more.  

According to the words of Isgenderov
Rahman Kochari oglu (he lives in Baku,
H.Sarabski Street, 56, app.10), Armenians
fired upon Suleymanov Azer�s car on the 2nd
of April, 1993. Azer was wounded and explo-
sive wave threw Rahman far away. He
couldn�t run. Azer was taken prisoner by
Armenians and kept in Upper Garabagh.
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ðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. Ñîíðàäàí åðìÿíèëÿð Àüàéåâ
Ðÿøèäè áèð íå÷ÿ ùÿìêÿíäëèñè èëÿ Øàóìéàí ðà-
éîíóíà àïàðûáëàð. Ñÿëòÿíÿò èñÿ Ùîðàäèçäÿ
ãàëûá. Áóíäàí ñîíðà îíóí òàëåéè ùàããûíäà
ùå÷ áèð ìÿëóìàò ÿëäÿ îëóíìàéûá. 

Ñöëåéìàíîâ
Àçÿð

Ôàçèë îüëó

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Èìèøëè ðàéîíóíóí
Ìÿðçÿëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1992-úè èëäÿ Èìèøëè Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Êÿëáÿ-
úÿð ðàéîíó èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ ýå-
äÿí äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá.
Îðäóäà ñàíèòàð ìàøûíûí ñöðöúöñö âÿçèôÿñèí-
äÿ õèäìÿò åäÿí Àçÿð 2 àïðåë 1992-úè èëäÿ
Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë
îëóíàí çàìàí éàðàëûëàðà êþìÿê åòìÿê ìÿã-
ñÿäèëÿ îðàéà ýåäèá âÿ áèð äàùà ýåðè ãàéûò-
ìàéûá. 

Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîí ñàêèíè, Ãóáà ðàéîíóíóí
Õûíàëûã êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßñýÿðîâ
ßñýÿð Áàüûð îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþ-
ðÿ, 2 àïðåë 1993-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðèí èäàðÿ åòäèéè
ñàíèòàð ìàøûíû èëÿ øÿùÿð õÿñòÿõàíàñûíà ýå-
äÿðêÿí êàïèòàí Èñýÿíäÿðîâ Ðÿùìàí îíëàðà
Ãûëûíúëûéà òÿðÿô ýåòìÿéè òàïøûðûá. Ùÿìèí èñòè-
ãàìÿòäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ ðàñòëàøûáëàð âÿ ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöáëÿð. ßñýÿð áèð äàùà Àçÿðè ýþðìÿéèá.

Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ù. Ñàðàáñêè êö÷ÿñè, åâ 56,
ìÿíçèë 10-äà éàøàéàí Èñýÿíäÿðîâ Ðÿùìàí
Êþ÷ÿðè îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,2 àïðåë 1993-
úö èëäÿ Ñöëåéìàíîâ Àçÿðèí èäàðÿ åòäèéè ìà-
øûíäà åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû àòÿøÿ òóòóáëàð. Íÿòè-
úÿäÿ Àçÿð éàðàëàíûá, ïàðòëàéûø äàëüàñû Ðÿù-
ìàíû ìàøûíäàí óçàüà àòûá. Î ãà÷à áèëèá.
Àçÿðè èñÿ åðìÿíèëÿð ÿñèð ýþòöðöá,Äàüëûã Ãà-
ðàáàüäà ñàõëàéûáëàð. 



Suleymanov
Magsad
Vilayet oglu

Suleymanov Magsad Vila-
yet oglu was born in Jinli-
Boluslu village of Goranboy
district of Azerbaijan Republic
in 1965. On the 23rd of Octo-
ber, 1993 he was called up for
military service by  the Military
Registration and Enlistment

Office of Goranboy district. On the 25th of
October, 1994 when he was in point in Akop-
Komari village of Aghdara district,
Armenians set special qaz there.

According to the information of Gurbanov
Ilgar�s father - Gurbanov Isag Mazan oglu
who lived in Gizli-Hajili village of Goranboy
district, 5 Azerbaijani prisoners gave an
interview to programe of Upper Garabagh
TV and it had been  showed all the week on
TV on the 11th of August, 1994. There was
Gurbanov Ilgar and Suleymanov Magsad
between those prisoners. Armenians offered
to change them for missed Avetisyan Avetis
Magdiyevich. Avetisyan wasn�t found and
that�s why the change didn�t realize.

Suleymanov
Shahin
Anvar oglu

Suleymanov Shahin An-
var oglu was born in 1968. In
1992 he took part in fights for
Garabagh. On the 7th of
February, 1994 during the
fight for Jamilli village of
Kelbajar district the com-
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Ñöëåéìàíîâ
Ìÿãñÿä

Âèëàéÿò îüëó

1965-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ýîðàíáîé ðàéî-
íóíóí Úèíëè-Áîëóñëó êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 23 îêòéàáð 1993-
úö èëäÿ Ýîðàíáîé Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 25 îêòéàáð
1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíó-
íóí Àêîï-Êàìàðè êÿíäèíäÿêè ïîñòäà îëàðêÿí
åðìÿíèëÿð îðàéà õöñóñè òöñòö áóðàõìûø,ñîíðà
ùöúóì åòìèøëÿð. Òöñòöäÿí ÿñýÿðëÿð áèð-áèðèíè
ýþðìÿìèøëÿð. Ùÿìèí äþéöøäÿ Ìÿãñÿä Ñöëåé-
ìàíîâ èòêèí äöøìöøäöð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ îëàí Èëãàð Ãóðáàíîâóí
àòàñû - Ýîðàíáîé ðàéîíó Ãûçûë-Ùàúûëû êÿíä ñà-
êèíè Ãóðáàíîâ Èñàã Ìàçàí îüëóíóí ìÿëóìà-
òûíäà ýþñòÿðèëèá êè, 11 àâãóñò 1994-úö èëäÿ
Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà éàéûìëàíàí òåëåâèçèéà
ïðîãðàìûíäà 5 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðäÿí ìöñàùè-
áÿ àëûíûá âÿ âåðèëèø ùÿôòÿ ÿðçèíäÿ òÿêðàð ýþñ-
òÿðèëèá. ßñèðëÿðèí àðàñûíäà Ãóðáàíîâ Èëãàð âÿ
Ñöëåéìàíîâ Ìÿãñÿä äÿ îëóá. Åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè
îíëàðû èòêèí äöøìöø Àâåòèñéàí Àâåòèñ Ìàãäû-
éåâè÷ëÿ äÿéèøìÿéè òÿêëèô åäèá. Àâåòèñéàí òàïûë-
ìàäûüû ö÷öí äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. 

Ñöëåéìàíîâ
Øàùèí

ßíâÿð îüëó

1968-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1992-úè èëäÿí Ãàðàáàü óüðóí-
äà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá.
Òàüûì êîìàíäèðè Ñöëåéìàíîâ
Øàùèí 7 ôåâðàë 1994-úö èëäÿ
Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíóíóí Úÿìèëëè
êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ Àëûøîâ



mander of battalion Suleymanov Shahin
with: Alishov Feyruz Beyish oglu (the com-
mander of battalion), Humbatov Khalid Ali
oglu (the chief of staff of battalion),
Mehdiyev Mirzali Yahya oglu (the com-
mander of battalion), Mammadov Babek
Farman oglu (a signaler), Salimov Elkhan
Salim oglu (common), Aliyev Adalat Gara
oglu (common), was taken prisoner by
Armenians.

The father of  Mehtiyev Yahya Mehti
oglu - Mehtiyev Mirzali Yahya oglu who
returned from Armenian captivity and lived
in Kelbajar district (now he lives in Baku,
Mushvigabad settlement 5Q, app.13)
informed that while searching for his son,
he found out 3 military men were taken
prisoners. One of them was Suleymanov
Shahin.

On the 7th of February, 1994 the broth-
er of Alishov Feyruz was Alishov Khalil
who taken prisoner with Shahin and the
father of Humbatov Khalid Ali oglu Hum-
batov Ali wrote a statement that Feyruz,
Khalid, Yahya and Shahin were taken pris-
oners by Armenians. At first Armenians
took them to Yerevan city of Armenia and
then sent to the prison of Shusha town.

According to the words of Tagiyev
Mammad Gachay oglu who lived in Gara-
daghli village of Khojavand district (he
lives in Machgara village of Beylagan dis-
trict) during the meeting with Armenian
policeman Albert in Garvand village of
Aghdam district, he found out that Suley-
manov Shahin together with 3 military men
Alishov Feyruz Beyish oglu, Mehdiyev Mir-
zali Yahya oglu, Humbatov Khalid Ali oglu
was taken prisoner, at first they were sent
to Yerevan city and then moved into prison
in Shusha town in 1995.

According to the information of Abdul-
layev Tofig Ismayil oglu who lived in Dash-
ushen village of Asgaran district (at pres-
ent he lives in sanatorium «Zugulba» in
Baku, Buzovna settlement), Albert Vos-
kanyan gave him a list of 37 Azerbaijani
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Ôåéðóç Áÿéèø îüëó (òàáîð êîìàíäèðè), Ùöì-
áÿòîâ Õàëèä ßëè îüëó (òàáîðóí ãÿðàðýàù ðÿè-
ñè),Ìåùäèéåâ Ìèðçÿëè Éÿùéà îüëó (òàãûì êî-
ìàíäèðè), Ìÿììÿäîâ Áàáÿê Ôÿðìàí îüëó
(ðàáèòÿ÷è),Ñÿëèìîâ Åëõàí Ñÿëèì îüëó (ñûðàâè),
ßëèéåâ ßäàëÿò Ãàðà îüëó (ñûðàâè) èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ îëàí Ìåùäèéåâ Éÿùéà
Ìåùäè îüëóíóí àòàñû - Êÿëáÿúÿð ñàêèíè,Áàêû
øÿùÿðè, Ìöøôèãàáàä ãÿñÿáÿñè, åâ 5ã, ìÿíçèë
13-äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ìåùäèéåâ Ìèðçÿëè Éÿù-
éà îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, îüëóíóí
àõòàðûøû çàìàíû îíóí 3 ùÿðá÷è èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö þéðÿíèá. Ùÿìèí 3 ùÿðá÷è-
äÿí áèðè Ñöëåéìàíîâ Øàùèíäèð. 

7 ôåâðàë 1994-úö èëäÿ Øàùèíëÿ áèðëèêäÿ
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø Àëûøîâ Ôåéðóçóí ãàðäàøû
Àëûøîâ Õÿëèëèí, Ùöìáÿòîâ Õàëèä ßëè îüëóíóí
àòàñû Ùöìáÿòîâ ßëèíèí éàçäûãëàðû èçàùàòëàð-
äàí áÿëëè îëóá êè,Ôåéðóç,Õàëèä,Éÿùéà âÿ Øà-
ùèí åéíè äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. Åðìÿíè-
ëÿð îíëàðû ÿââÿëúÿ Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûá,
ñîíðàäàí èñÿ èøüàë îëóíìóø Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ
éåðëÿøÿí ùÿáñõàíàéà ýþíäÿðèáëÿð. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îü-
ëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,1995-úè èëäÿ Àüäàì ðà-
éîíóíóí Ãÿðâÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí
ÿìÿêäàøû Àëáåðòëÿ ýþðöøäöéö çàìàí îíäàí
Ñöëåéìàíîâ Øàùèí âÿ îíóíëà ÿñèð ýþòöðöë-
ìöø äàùà 3 ùÿðá÷èíèí - Àëûøîâ Ôåéðóç Áÿéèø
îüëóíóí, Ìåùäèéåâ Ìèðçÿëè Éÿùéà îüëóíóí,
Ùöìáÿòîâ Õàëèä ßëè îüëóíóí ÿââÿëúÿ Éåðå-
âàí øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëäûãëàðûíû, ñîíðà èñÿ Øóøà
øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí ùÿáñõàíàéà êþ÷öðöëäöê-
ëÿðèíè þéðÿíèá. 

ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíó Äàøóøåí êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Áóçîâíà ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿêè «Çóüóë-
áà» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Àáäóëëà-
éåâ Òîôèã Èñìàéûë îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà
ýþðÿ, 1994-úö èëäÿ Àëáåðò Âîñêàíéàí îíà
Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíäÿí ýèçëÿ-
äèëìèø 37 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðá÷èíèí àäû îëàí ñè-
éàùûíû âåðèá. Ùÿìèí ÿñèðëÿðè éàëíûç æóðíàëèñò
Ñàëàòûí ßñýÿðîâàíûí ãÿòëèíèí òÿøêèëàò÷ûñû îë-
ìóø «Íàïîëåîí» ëÿãÿäëè Àðêàäè Àéðèéàíëà



prisoners and hostages hidden from ICRC
in 1994. Armenians wanted to change
those hidden persons for only journalist
Asgarova Salatin�s killer Arkadi Ayriyan
whose nick name was «Napoleon». There
was the name of Suleymanov Shahin in
that list.  

Suleymanov
Zaur
Ahmediyya oglu

Suleymanov Zaur Ahme-
diyya oglu was born in Gabala
district of Azerbaijan Republic
in 1974. In 1992 he was called
up for military service by the
Military Registration and Enlis-
tment Office of Gabala district.
Suleymanov Zaur took part in

fights for Garabagh. On the 11th of February,
1994 during fight for Tonashen-3 of Aghdara
district he was taken prisoner.

His father Suleymanov Ahmediyya Ab-
dulla oglu who lived in Gabala district (he
lives in Gabala town, I.Gutgashenli Street,
37, app.18) found out that information from
Zaur�s front-line comrade.

Zaur�s front-line comrade Babayev Tey-
mur Rza oglu (he lives in Baku, Sharifli
Street, 94B, app.44) wrote a statement that,
during fight for Tonashen-3 village of Agh-
dara district, wounded Zaur was taken pris-
oner by Armenians and kept in Upper
Garabagh on the 11th of February, 1994.
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äÿéèøäèðÿ áèëÿúÿêëÿðèíè ãåéä åäèá. Ùÿìèí ñè-
éàùûäà Øàùèí Ñöëåéìàíîâóí äà àäû îëóá. 

Ñöëåéìàíîâ
Çàóð

ßùìÿäèééÿ îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãÿáÿëÿ ðàéîíóí-
äà àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëäÿ
Ãÿáÿëÿ Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿ-
òÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà
äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 11
ôåâðàë 1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðà-
éîíóíóí Òîíàøåí-3 êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø
çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû îíóí àòàñû - Ãÿáÿëÿ øÿùÿðè,
È.Ãóòãàøåíëè êö÷ÿñè, åâ 37,ìÿíçèë 18-äÿ éà-
øàéàí Ñöëåéìàíîâ ßùìÿäèééÿ Àáäóëëà îüëó
Çàóðóí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí þéðÿíèá. 

Çàóðóí äþéöø éîëäàøû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Øÿ-
ðèôëè êö÷ÿñè, åâ 94Á, ìÿíçèë 44-äÿ éàøàéàí
Áàáàéåâ Òåéìóð Ðçà îüëóíóí ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ
éàçûëûá êè,Ñöëåéìàíîâ Çàóð 11 ôåâðàë 1994-
úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Òîíàøåí-3 êÿí-
äèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû éàðàëû âÿçèééÿò-
äÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá âÿ
Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 



Shadiyev
Mehdi
Namaz oglu

Shadiyev Mehdi Namaz
oglu was born in 1972. He took
part in fights for Garabagh. On
the 5th of February, 1993 dur-
ing the fight for Childiran village
of Aghdara district Mehdi was
taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the informa-
tion of Mammadov Mayil Mammadali oglu
who released from Armenian captivity (he
lives in Ujar town, 28th of May Street, app.7),
when Shadiyev�s close relatives saw Mehdi�s
picture, he recognized him. They were kept
together in Khankandi. 

Shahhuseynov
Latif
Garibali oglu

Shahhuseynov Latif Gari-
bali oglu was born in 1969. In
June of 1992 he was called up
to the army by the Military Re-
gistration and Enlistment
Office of Sumgayit town. On
the 28th of June, 1992 during
the fight for Girmizi Bazar vil-

lage of Khojavand district Latif was taken
prisoner by Armenians.

His brother Shahhuseynov Nazim Gari-
bali oglu (he lives in Sumqayit, 42 guarter,
app.2) found out that fact from his front-line
comrades.

The former head deputy of Executive
Power of Fuzuli district Eyvazov Firaddin Ali
oglu who worked during 1992-1993 (he lives
in Baku, hostel „ 4 of AMU, room „ 205)
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Øàäèéåâ
Ìåùäè

Íàìàç îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ
èøòèðàê åäèá. 5 ôåâðàë 1993-úö
èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóí ×ûëäûðàí
êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä
îëóíìóø, Óúàð øÿùÿðè 28 Ìàé
êö÷ÿñè,7 ñàéëû åâäÿ éàøàéàí Ìÿììÿäîâ Ìà-
éûë Ìÿììÿäÿëè îüëó Ìåùäèíèí øÿêëèíè
ýþðäöêäÿ îíó òàíûéûá. Îíëàð Õàíêÿíäè ùÿáñ-
õàíàñûíäà áèðëèêäÿ ñàõëàíûáëàð. 

Øàùùöñåéíîâ
Ëÿòèô

Ãÿðèáÿëè îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1992-úè èëèí èéóí àéûíäà Ñóì-
ãàéûò øÿùÿð Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëû-
üû òÿðÿôèíäÿí îðäóéà ÷àüûðûëûá.
28 èéóí 1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàâÿíä
ðàéîíóíóí Ãûðìûçû Áàçàð êÿí-
äèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíè-
ëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ôàêòû ãàðäàøû - Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè,42-úè
ìÿùÿëëÿ, åâ 2-äÿ éàøàéàí Øàùùöñåéíîâ Íà-
çèì Ãÿðèáÿëè îüëóíà Ëÿòèôèí äþéöø éîëäàøëà-
ðû äåéèáëÿð. 

1992-1993-úö èëëÿðäÿ Ôöçóëè Ðàéîí Èúðà
Ùàêèìèééÿòè áàø÷ûñûíûí ìöàâèíè èøëÿìèø,Áàêû
øÿùÿðèíäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí Òèáá Óíèâåðñèòåòèíèí
4 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíûí 205-úè îòàüûíäà ìÿñ-
êóíëàøàí Åéâàçîâ Ôèðÿääèí ßëè îüëó åðìÿíè
òÿðÿôè èëÿ àïàðäûüû ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàðäà Ëÿòèôèí
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿðÿê Õîúà-



found out by radio communication from
Armenians that Shakhhuseynov Latif was
taken prisoner by Armenians and kept in
Girmizi Bazar village of Khojavand district
captured by them.

Shahmaliyev
Shahid
Zakariyya oglu

Shahmaliyev Shahid Zaka-
riyya oglu was born in Gakh
district of Azerbaijan Republic
in 1969. In 1992 he was called
up by military service and sent
to fight for Aghdam district.

On the 16th of June, 1992
during the fight for Sirkhavand

village of Aghdam district as a member of
tank crew he was surrounded and taken pris-
oner by Armenians. 

According to the information of his father
Shahmaliyev Zakariyya (he lives in Gakh dis-
trict, M.Mammadaliyev Street, app. 38), dur-
ing the search for his son, a fighter whose
name was Akif from Aghdam told that 4
members of tank crew with Shahid were sur-
rounded and taken as prisoners.

Shahmaliyev Zakariyya noted that one of
the fighter being on post in Galaychi village
of Aghdam district connected by radio com-
munication with Armenian and informed that
Shahmaliyev Shahid from Gakh district was
kept in his house in occupied Khojali and he
wanted to change him for his missed son.
The change didn�t realize because that
Armenian wasn�t found. They took him from
Khojali to occupied Shusha.
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âÿíä ðàéîíóíóí èøüàë îëóíìóø Ãûðìûçû Áà-
çàð êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Øàùìàëûéåâ
Øàùèä

Çÿêÿðèééÿ îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ãàõ ðàéîíóí-
äà àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëäÿ
Ãàõ Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû
òÿðÿôèíäÿí îðäóéà ÷àüûðûëûá âÿ
Àüäàì úÿáùÿñèíÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. 

16 èéóí 1992-úè èëäÿ Àü-
äàì ðàéîíóíóí Ñûðõàâÿíä
êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ öçâö îëäóüó òàí-
êûí ùåéÿòè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ìöùàñèðÿéÿ
àëûíàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 

Àòàñû - Ãàõ øÿùÿðè Ì.Ìÿììÿäÿëèéåâ êö-
÷ÿñè,åâ 38-äÿ éàøàéàí Øàùìàëûéåâ Çÿêÿðèé-
éÿ Ðÿùèì îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,îüëóíóí àõ-
òàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí çàìàí Àüäàì ðàéî-
íóíäàí Àêèô àäëû äþéöø÷ö òàíêûí 4 ùåéÿò öç-
âö èëÿ Øàùèäèí ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíàðàã ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëäöéöíö áèëäèðèá. 

Øàùìàëûéåâ Çÿêÿðèééÿ ãåéä åäèá êè,Àü-
äàìûí Ãàëàé÷û êÿíäèíäÿ ïîñòäà êåøèê ÷ÿêÿí
äþéöø÷öëÿðëÿ áèð íÿôÿð åðìÿíè ðàäèîÿëàãÿ éà-
ðàäàðàã Ãàõ ðàéîí ñàêèíè Øàùìàëûéåâ Øàùè-
äèí èøüàë îëóíìóø Õîúàëûäà, îíóí åâèíäÿ
ñàõëàíäûüûíû âÿ èòêèí äöøìöø îüëó èëÿ äÿéèø-
äèðìÿê èñòÿäèéèíè áèëäèðèá. Ùÿìèí åðìÿíèíèí
îüëó òàïûëìàäûüû ö÷öí äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìà-
éûá. Øàùèäè Õîúàëûäàí èøüàë îëóíìóø Øóøàéà
àïàðûáëàð. 



Shahmuradov
Nemet
Musa oglu

Shahmuradov Nemet Mu-
sa oglu was born in Gashalti
village of Goranboy district of
Azerbaijan district in 1964.
He lived in Astrakhan of RF.
In 1990 Nemet with his fami-
ly moved into Khojali town. In
1991 he fought in defense of

their territory allotted to self-defense bat-
talion. On the 26th of February, 1992 dur-
ing occupation of Khojali town by
Armenian armed forces he was taken pris-
oner.

That information was given by his wife
Shahmuradova Sahiba Husu gizi who
lived in Khojali town (at present she lives
in Baku, Inqilab Street, 102, app.22).

According to a list of prisoners which
presented by Investigatory group of
Azerbaijan Republic for Khojali events,
there was the name of Shahmuradov
Nemet in that list.

Shahmurov
Mubariz
Agahuseyn oglu

Shahmurov Mubariz Aga-
huseyn oglu was born in Na-
vadan village of Sabirabad dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1963. At the end of December,
1991 he voluntarily joined Na-
tional Army. On the 26th of
February, 1992 during the day

of Khojali�s occupation Mubariz was taken
prisoner by Armenians.

The brother of prisoner of war Atamog-
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Øàùìóðàäîâ
Íåìÿò

Ìóñà îüëó

1964-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ýîðàíáîé ðàéî-
íóíóí Ãàøàëòû êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. Ðóñèéà Ôåäåðàñèéà-
ñûíûí Ùÿøòÿðõàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ éà-
øàéûá. 1990-úû èëäÿ àèëÿñè èëÿ
Õîúàëû øÿùÿðèíÿ êþ÷öá. 1991-
úè èëäÿ éàøàäûãëàðû ÿðàçèíè ìö-
äàôèÿ åòìÿê ö÷öí òÿøêèë åäèëìèø þçöíöìöäà-
ôèÿ áàòàëéîíóíóí òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéöøöá. 26
ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè åðìÿíè-ðóñ
ñèëàùëû áèðëÿøìÿëÿðè òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí
ýöí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû îíóí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Õîúàëû
øÿùÿð ñàêèíè, Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Èíãèëàá êö÷ÿñè, åâ
102, ìÿíçèë 22-äÿ éàøàéàí Øàùìóðàäîâà
Ñàùèáÿ Ùöñö ãûçû âåðèá. 

Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Áàø Ïðîêóðîð-
ëóüóíóí Õîúàëû ùàäèñÿëÿðè öçðÿ èñòèíòàã ãðó-
ïóíóí òÿãäèì åòäèéè ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëìöø øÿõñ-
ëÿðèí ñèéàùûñûíäà Øàùìóðàäîâ Íåìÿòèí äÿ
àäû îëóá. 

Øàùìóðîâ
Ìöáàðèç

Àüàùöñåéí îüëó

1963- úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñàáèðàáàä ðàéî-
íóíóí Íàâàäàí êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1991-úè èëèí äåêàá-
ðûíäà êþíöëëö îëàðàã Ìèëëè Îð-
äóéà éàçûëûá. 26 ôåâðàë 1992-úè
èëäÿ Õîúàëû èøüàë îëóíàíäà ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùÿðáè ÿñèð Àòàìîüëàíîâ ßáöëôÿò Ñàáèð
îüëóíóí ãàðäàøû - Ñàëéàí ðàéîíó Êöðñÿíýè
êÿíä ñàêèíè Àòàìîüëàíîâ Ñåéôóëëà Ñàáèð îü-



lanov Abulfat Sabir oglu - Atamoglanov
Seyfulla Sabir oglu who lived in Kursen vil-
lage of Salyan district got a list of 14 Azer-
baijani prisoners from Armenian Gago who
lived in Lembeli village of Noyemberyan dis-
trict of Armenia in Tbilisi in 1996. There was
the name of Mubariz in that list. It was shown
that he was kept in Yerevan investigatory
isolation of Armenian Committee of State
Security. That information was given by
Gago�s relative, chief of Noyemberyan dis-
trict of Armenian Committee of State Se-
curity Alexander Sarumyan.

Shahverdiyev
Saleh
Karim oglu

Shahverdiyev Saleh Karim
oglu was born in Karimbeyli
village of Fuzuli district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1961.
On the 18th of May, 1992
Saleh with relatives was taken
hostage by Armenians near
Feteli peyesi village of Lachin

district.
According to the information of Saleh�s

relative Mammadov Alif Farhad oglu who
released from Armenian captivity (at pres-
ent he lives in Baku, college hostel in Jey-
ranbatan settlement), during occupation of
Lachin district by Armenians he was taken
hostage with Saleh and sent to Khankandi.
Then Saleh was sent Khojavand apparently
to change. Alif didn�t see him any more.

According to the information of former
head deputy of Executive Power of Fuzuli
district Eyvazov Firaddin Ali oglu who worked
during 1992-1993 (he lives in Baku, hostel „
4 of AMU, room „ 205), Armenians connect-
ed by radio communication and he found out
that Shahverdiyev Saleh was taken hostage
and kept in Khojavand district.
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ëó 1996-úû èëäÿ Òáèëèñèäÿ åðìÿíè ìèëëÿòèíäÿí
îëàí Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Íîéåìáåðéàí ðàéîíó
Ëÿìáÿëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Ãàãî àäëû øÿõñäÿí ãàð-
øû òÿðÿôäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí 14 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðèí
ñèéàùûñûíû àëûá. Ùÿìèí ñèéàùûäà Øàùìóðîâ
Ìöáàðèçèí äÿ àäû îëóá. Îíóí Éåðåâàí øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ, Åðìÿíèñòàí Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Êî-
ìèòÿñèíèí èñòèíòàã òÿúðèäõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüû
ýþñòÿðèëèá. Ãàãî áó ìÿëóìàòû Åðìÿíèñòàí
Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Êîìèòÿñè Íîéåìáåðéàí
øþáÿñèíèí ðÿèñè èøëÿìèø ãîùóìó Àëåêñàíäð
Ñàðóìéàíäàí àëûá. 

Øàùâåðäèéåâ
Ñàëåù

Êÿðèì îüëó

1961-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí
Êÿðèìáÿéëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 18 ìàé 1962-úè èëäÿ Ëà-
÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí Ôÿòÿëè ïÿéÿñè
êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûíäà ãîùóìëàðû
èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûäàí Ñàëåùèí ãî-
ùóìó, ùàçûðäà Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Úåéðàíáàòàí ãÿ-
ñÿáÿñèíäÿêè ëèòñåéèí éàòàãõàíàñûíäà ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Ìÿììÿäîâ ßëèô Ôÿðùàä îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí èø-
üàëû çàìàíû Øàùâåðäèéåâ Ñàëåùëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ýè-
ðîâ ýþòöòöëÿðÿê Õàíêÿíäèíÿ àïàðûëûá. Ñîíðà-
äàí Ñàëåùè äÿéèøäèðìÿê àäû èëÿ Õîúàâÿíä ðà-
éîíóíà ýþíäÿðèáëÿð. ßëèô áèð äàùà îíó ýþð-
ìÿéèá. 

1992-1993-úö èëëÿðäÿ Ôöçóëè Ðàéîí Èúðà
Ùàêèìèééÿòè áàø÷ûñûíûí ìöàâèíè èøëÿìèø,Áàêû
øÿùÿðèíäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí Òèáá Óíèâåðñèòåòèíèí
4 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíûí 205-úè îòàüûíäà ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Åéâàçîâ Ôèðÿääèí ßëè îüëó ÿðèçÿ-
ñèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû
Øàùâåðäèéåâ Ñàëåùèí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëÿðÿê Õî-
úàâÿíä øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû áàðÿäÿ þéðÿí-
äèéèíè éàçûá. 



According to the words of Kazimov Ahad
Musa oglu who lived in Yaglivand village of
Fuzuli district (he lives Allahyarli village of
Beylagan district), Armenian policeman
whose name was Albert Vaskanyan infor-
med that Saleh was kept in Khojavand.

Shahverdiyev
Vugar
Mammad oglu

Shahverdiyev Vugar Mam-
mad oglu was born in Khojali
town of Azerbaijan Republic in
1973. On the 26th of February,
1992 during the day of Khojali�s
occupation he was taken hos-
tage by Armenian armed forces.

According to the informa-
tion of his brother Shahverdiyev Rovshan
Mammad oglu (he lives in «Shirvan» sanato-
rium in Naftalan), when they wanted to leave
and ran away Armenians fired upon them
near the place called Garagaya in
Nakhchivanik village. At that moment Vugar
was wounded in arm. Rovshan eye-wit-
nessed his brother with several villagers of
Khojali was taken hostage.

According to the words of Azizov Ramin
Ibrahim oglu who returned from Armenian cap-
tivity (he lives in «Shirvan» sanatorium  in
Naftalan), Armenians took them as hostages
and sent to Asgaran Police Department. He
met there Vugar wounded in arm. Ramin tore
his shirt and bandaged his wound. In the morn-
ing they separated him to another prison cell
and he didn�t see Vugar any more.
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Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëóíóí
äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøû Àë-
áåðò Âîñêàíéàí Ñàëåùèí Õîúàâÿíä øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Øàùâåðäèéåâ
Âöãàð

Ìÿììÿä îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðèíèí
èøüàëû ýöíö ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû - Íàôòàëàí ðàéîíó-
íóí «Øèðâàí» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Øàùâåðäèéåâ
Ðþâøÿí Ìÿììÿä îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà
ýþðÿ, øÿùÿðè òÿðê åäÿðêÿí Íàõ÷ûâàíèê êÿíäè
éàõûíëûüûíäà Ãàðàãàéà äåéèëÿí éåðäÿ åðìÿ-
íèëÿð îíëàðû àòÿøÿ òóòóá. Âöãàð ãîëóíäàí éà-
ðàëàíûá. Ðþâøÿí ãàðäàøûíûí áèð íå÷ÿ Õîúàëû
ñàêèíè èëÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëäöéöíöí øàùèäè îëóá. 

Ðþâøÿíëÿ åéíè ñàíàòîðèéàäà ìÿñêóíëà-
øàí,åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø ßçèçîâ Ðà-
ìèí Èáðàùèì îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, åðìÿíè-
ëÿð îíëàðû ýèðîâ ýþòöðÿðÿê ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíó-
íóí ïîëèñ øþáÿñèíÿ àïàðûáëàð. Îðàäà ãîëóí-
äàí éàðàëàíìûø Âöãàðû ýþðöá. Ðàìèí îíóí
êþéíÿéèíè úûðàðàã éàðàñûíû ñàðûéûá. Ñÿùÿðè
ýöíö îíëàðû àéðû-àéðû êàìåðàëàðà ñàëûáëàð,áèð
äàùà Âöãàðû ýþðìÿéèá. 



Shamiyev
Etibar
Fayyaz oglu

Shamiyev Etibar Fayyaz
oglu was born in Garadonlu vil-
lage of Imishli district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1959.
On the 5th of June, 1992 he
was sent to the front by the Mi-
litary Registration and Enlist-
ment Office of Imishli district.

On the 15th of June, 1992 during the fight for
Sirkhavand village of Aghdam district, Etibar
was taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the words of his mother Sh-
emiyeva Insaf Hasan gizi, when she sear-
ched for her son, Farman from Galaychilar
village of Aghdam said that Etibar was kept
in one of the captured villages.

According to the report of Society of Red
Cresent of Azerbaijan Republic, Shamiyev
Etibar was taken prisoner in June, 1992 and
kept in Investigation Department of Soveta-
shan settlement of Armenia.

Shirinov
Ahmad
Vagif oglu

Shirinov Ahmad Vagif oglu
was born in Chaytumas village
of Gubadli district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1971. When
Armenians began to attack
Garabagh, he took active part
in fights for defense of bound-
ary villages allotted to self-

defense battalion. At the end of August, 1993
during the occupation of Gubadli district by
Armenians, Ahmed with his grandmother
Shirinova Jahan Ismayil gizi (year of birth:
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Øÿìèéåâ
Åòèáàð

Ôÿééàç îüëó

1959-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Èìèøëè ðàéîíóí
Ãàðàäîíëó êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 5 èéóí 1992-úè èëäÿ Èìèø-
ëè Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû
òÿðÿôèíäÿí úÿáùÿéÿ ýþíäÿðè-
ëèá. 15 èéóí 1992-úè èëäÿ Àü-
äàì ðàéîíóíóí Ñûðõàâÿíä
êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àíàñû - Øÿìèéåâà Èíñàô Ùÿñÿí ãûçûíûí
äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë
îëàí çàìàí Àüäàìûí Ãàëàé÷ûëàð êÿíäèíäÿí
Ôÿðìàí àäëû øÿõñ îíà Åòèáàðûí Àüäàìûí èø-
üàë îëóíìóø êÿíäëÿðèíäÿí áèðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäû-
üûíû äåéèá. 

Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãûçûë Àéïàðà
Úÿìèééÿòèíèí òÿãäèì åòäèéè àðàéûøäà Øÿìè-
éåâ Åòèáàðûí 1992-úè èëèí èéóí àéûíäà ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëäöéö âÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ñîâåòàøàí ãÿñÿ-
áÿñèíäÿ èñòèíòàã èäàðÿñèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñ-
òÿðèëèá. 

Øèðèíîâ
ßùìÿä

Âàãèô îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó-
íóí ×àéòóìàñ êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. Åðìÿíèëÿðèí Ãàðàáà-
üà ùöúóìëàðû áàøëàéàí ýöíäÿí
þçöíöìöäàôèÿ áàòàëéîíóíóí
òÿðêèáèíäÿ ñÿðùÿä êÿíäëÿðèíèí
ìöäàôèÿñè óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ
ôÿàë èøòèðàê åäèá. 1993-úö èë àâãóñò àéûíûí
ñîíëàðûíäà éàøàäûãëàðû ×àéòóìàñ êÿíäèíäÿ
íÿíÿñè Øèðèíîâà Úàùàí Èñìàéûë ãûçû (1900)
âÿ îíóí áàúûñû Øöêöðîâà Õåéðàíñà Èñìàéûë



1900) who lived in Chaytumas village of
Gubadli ditrict and her sister Shukurova
Kheyransa Ismayil gizi (year of borth: 1914)
was taken hostage.

According to the words of sister Mehdi-
yeva (Shirinova) Nazakat Vagif gizi (she
lives in Baku, Bilajari settlement, Asaf Zey-
nalli Street, 30, app.1), he lived with father in
Russia. Ahmed looked like as a Russian
man and that�s why everybody in the village
called him Rus Ahmed. His villager Telli said
that his grandmother Jahan, aunt of his
father Kheyransa and Ahmed were taken
hostages by Armenians.

Agayeva Amina informed that Garashov
Telman who lived in Hamzali village was in
Armenian captivity with Ahmed, they tried to
run away but Armenians caught him and got
on the car «UAZ» and took them to unknown
direction.        

Garashov Telman Ismayil oglu who
returned from Armenian captivity and lived in
Hamzali village of Gubadli district wrote a
statement that during the day of their dis-
trict�s occupation he was taken hostage. He
was kept in Shotlanli village of Gubadli dis-
trict for a week and then he with Rus Ahmed
(Shirinov Ahmed) who lived in Chaytumas
village and the director of school Nazarov
Fazil who lived in Mardanli village was kept
together. Armenians kept them without food
and water. They were beaten with a stick and
back side of avtomat for 3 times and put
them to tortures. At last day Rus Ahmed and
Fazil were beaten till they lost canscious-
ness. Telman had to be killed at the grave by
the order of high -rank Armenian military
woman whose son died at the fight. At that
moment Telman could save himself and ran
away. Rus Ahmed and Fazil stayed at
Armenian captivity.
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ãûçû (1914) èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 
Áàúûñû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Áèëÿúÿðè ãÿñÿáÿñè,

Àñÿô Çåéíàëëû êö÷ÿñè,åâ 30,ìÿíçèë 1-äÿ éà-
øàéàí Ìåùäèéåâà (Øèðèíîâà) Íÿçàêÿò Âàãèô
ãûçûíûí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, ãàðäàøû áèð ìöääÿò
àòàñû èëÿ Ðóñèéàäà éàøàäûüû âÿ ñàðûøûí îëäó-
üó ö÷öí êÿíääÿ îíó Ðóñ ßùìÿä ÷àüûðûáëàð.
Îíà íÿíÿñè Úàùàíûí,àòàñûíûí õàëàñû Õåéðàí-
ñàíûí âÿ ßùìÿäèí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýè-
ðîâ ýþòöðöëäöéöíö ùÿìêÿíäëèñè Òåëëè äåéèá. 

Àüàéåâà ßìèíÿ ßùìÿäèí Ùÿìçÿëè êÿíä
ñàêèíè Ãàðàøîâ Òåëìàíëà áèðëèêäÿ ýèðîâëóãäà
îëäóüóíó, ãà÷ìàüà úÿùä åòäèéèíè, ëàêèí áàø
òóòìàäûüûíû, åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí òÿêðàð òó-
òóëóá,«ÓÀÇ» ìàðêàëû àâòîìàøûíà ìèíäèðèëÿ-
ðÿê íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûëäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãà÷ìûø Ãóáàäëû ðà-
éîíó Ùÿìçÿëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Ãàðàøîâ Òåëìàí
Èñìàéûë îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,éàøàäûãëàðû
ðàéîí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. Áèð
ùÿôòÿ Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíóíóí Øîòëàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ,
òþâëÿäÿ ×àéòóìàñ êÿíä ñàêèíè Ðóñ ßùìÿä
(Øèðèíîâ ßùìÿä) äåéèëÿí øÿõñëÿ âÿ Ìÿðäàí-
ëû êÿíä ñàêèíè ìÿêòÿá äèðåêòîðó Íÿçÿðîâ Ôà-
çèëëÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. Ùÿìèí ìöääÿòäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
îíëàðû àú-ñóñóç ñàõëàéûá, ýöíäÿ àçû 3 äÿôÿ
äÿéÿíÿê, àüàú âÿ àâòîìàò ãóíäàüû èëÿ äþ-
éöá, àüûð èøýÿíúÿëÿð âåðèáëÿð. Ñîíóíúó ýöí
Ðóñ ßùìÿäëÿ Ôàçèë ìöÿëëèìè ùóøëàðûíû èòèðÿíÿ
ãÿäÿð äþéöáëÿð. Òåëìàíû èñÿ éöêñÿê ðöòáÿëè,
ùÿðá÷è åðìÿíè ãàäûíûí ýþñòÿðèøè èëÿ äþéöø
çàìàíû ùÿëàê îëìóø îüëóíóí ãÿáðèíèí öñòöí-
äÿ áàøûíû êÿñìÿê ö÷öí ìöëêè áèð åðìÿíèéÿ
âåðèáëÿð. Åëÿ ùÿìèí âàõò àòûëàí ãðàä ìÿðìè-
ñè îðàéà äöøöá, ãàðûøûãëûãäàí èñòèôàäÿ åäÿí
Òåëìàí ãà÷à áèëèá. Ðóñ ßùìÿäëÿ Ôàçèë ìöÿë-
ëèì ÿñèðëèêäÿ ãàëûáëàð. 



Shirinov
Ingilab
Shirin oglu

Shirinov Ingilab Shirin oglu
was born in Beylagan of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1958.

At the beginning of 1991, he
voluntarily joined the Army and
took part in fights for Garabagh.
Ingilab took part in defense of
Shusha. On the 8th of May,

1992 during occupation of Shusha and sent to
Spitak town of Armenia he was taken prison-
er.

According to the information of his broth-
er Shirinov Rafig Shirin oglu who lived in
Beylagan town, Seyfeddin who fought with
Ingilab at the same battalion and lived in
Khalaj village of Beylagan district saw that
Armenians fired upon their armoured infantry
machine.

According to the information of Kazimov
Ahad Musa oglu who lived in Yaglivand vil-
lage of Fuzuli district (he lives in Allahyarli vil-
lage of Beylagan district) Armenian whose
name was Karen informed by radio commu-
nication that he was alive and kept in Spitak
city of Yerevan.

Shirinov
Nazim
Shirin oglu

Shirinov Nazim Shirin
oglu was born in Doshulu vil-
lage of Jabrayil district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1962.
On the 23rd of October,
1993, Shirinov Nazim, his
father Shirinov Shirin Bilal
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Øèðèíîâ
Èíãèëàá

Øèðèí îüëó

1958-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Áåéëÿãàí øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1991-úè
èëèí ÿââÿëëÿðèíäÿ êþíöëëö îëàðàã
îðäóéà éàçûëûá. Øóøà øÿùÿðèíèí
ìöäàôèÿñèíäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 8
ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðè-
íèí èøüàëû ýöíö ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá
âÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ñïèòàê øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûá. 

Ãàðäàøû - Áåéëÿãàí øÿùÿð ñàêèíè Øèðèíîâ
Ðàôèã Øèðèí îüëó áèëäèðèð êè, Èíãèëàáëà áèð áà-
òàëéîíäà äþéöøìöø Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíó Õàëàú
êÿíä ñàêèíè Ñåéôÿääèí îíóí ùåéÿò öçâö îë-
äóüó ïèéàäàëàðûí äþéöø ìàøûíûíûí âóðóëäó-
üóíó ýþðöá. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëóíóí
ìÿëóìàòûíà ýþðÿ, ðàäèîÿëàãÿ çàìàíû ãàðøû
òÿðÿôäÿí Êàðåí àäëû øÿõñ îíà Øèðèíîâ Èíãèëà-
áûí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ñïèòàê
øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. 

Øèðèíîâ
Íàçèì

Øèðèí îüëó

1962-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó-
íóí Äîøóëó êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 23 îêòéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ
àòàñû Øèðèíîâ Øèðèí Áèëàë îüëó,
äàéûñû Ùöñåéíîâ Úàâàíøèð ßð-
øàä îüëó, õàëàñû ßëèéåâà Íèñÿ
Õàíëàð ãûçû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ãàðäà-



oglu, uncle Huseynov Javanshir Arshad
oglu, aunt Aliyeva Nisa Khanlar gizi and
brother Shirinov Tahir who drove a red car
«VAZ-21011» (public plate-number S 18-
87 JA) were taken prisoners on the territo-
ry between Kerimbeyli � Shukurbeyli vil-
lages of Fuzuli district and kept in
Khankandi of Upper Garabagh.

According to the information of his
brother Shirinov Bekir Shirin oglu who
lived in Doshulu village of Jabrayil district,
his father, brother, uncle and aunt were
taken prisoners and kept in the house of
Arutsunyan Yurik.

Magsudov Ahmed Abbas oglu who
lived in Shahveli village of Jabrayil district
confirmed the fact that with Shirinov
Nazim they were kept in Khankandi chil-
dren hospital for 10 days.

Shirinov
Shirin
Bilal oglu

Shirinov Shirin Bilal oglu
was born in Doshulu village of
Jabrayil district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1931. On the 16th of
August, 1993 their village was
captured by Armenians and
they had to move Dashburun vil-
lage of Jabrayil district. On the

23rd of October, 1993 Bilal with sons: Shirinov
Nazim and Tahir, Huseynov Javanshir Arshad
oglu went to the house of relative Aliyeva Nisa
Khanlar gizi. They with Aliyeva Nisa went to the
town by Tahir�s red car «VAZ-21011» (public-
plate number S 18-87 JA). They met
Armenians on the way between Karimbeyli and
Shukurbeyli villages of Fuzuli district.
Armenians took them as hostages. 

That information was given by Aliyeva
Nisa�s son - Namazov Gurbat Aga oglu (he
lives in Baku, Boyukshor settlement).

Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí Release us from captivity

619

øû Øèðèíîâ Òàùèð Øèðèí îüëóíóí èäàðÿ åòäèéè
«ÂÀÇ-21011» ìàðêàëû Ñ 18-87 ÆÀ äþâëÿò
íþìðÿ íèøàíðëû ãûðìûçû ðÿíýëè àâòîìàøûíäà
Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Êÿðèìáÿéëè âÿ Øöêöðáÿéëè
êÿíäëÿðè àðàñûíäàêû ÿðàçèäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá âÿ Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüûí
Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûáëàð. 

Ãàðäàøû - Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó Äîøóëó êÿíä
ñàêèíè Øèðèíîâ Áàêèð Øèðèí îüëóíóí âåðäèéè
ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, àòàñû, ãàðäàøëàðû, äàéûñû âÿ
õàëàñû Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó ÿðàçèñèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí òóòóëàðàã Àðóñòàìéàí Éóðèêèí åâèí-
äÿ ýèðîâ ñàõëàíûëûáëàð. 

Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó Øàùâÿëè êÿíä ñàêèíè
Ìàãñóäîâ ßùìÿä Àááàñ îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí Õàíêÿíäè óøàã õÿñòÿ-
õàíàñûíäà 10 ýöí Øèðèíîâ Íàçèìëÿ áèðëèêäÿ
ñàõëàíäûüûíû éàçûá. 

Øèðèíîâ
Øèðèí

Áèëàë îüëó

1931-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó-
íóí Äîøóëó êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 16 àâãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ
éàøàäûãëàðû êÿíä åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíäóüó ö÷öí
Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíóíóí Äàøáóðóí
êÿíäèíÿ êþ÷öáëÿð. 23 îêòéàáð
1993-úö èëäÿ îüëàíëàðû Øèðèíîâ Íàçèì âÿ Øè-
ðèíîâ Òàùèð ãîùóìó Ùöéñåéíîâ Úàâàíøèð
ßðøàä îüëó èëÿ ãîùóìó ßëèéåâà Íèñÿ Õàíëàð
ãûçûýèëÿ ãîíàã ýÿëèáëÿð. Ãàéûäàíäà ßëèéåâà
Íèñÿíè äÿ Òàùèðèí èäàðÿ åòäèéè ãûðìûçû ðÿíýëè
«ÂÀÇ- 21011» ìàðêàëû Ñ 18-87 ÆÀ äþâëÿò
íþìðÿ íèøàíëû àâòîìàøûíäà øÿùÿðÿ àïàðûáëàð.
Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Êÿðèìáÿéëè âÿ Øöêöðáÿéëè
êÿíäëÿðè àðàñûíäàêû éîëäà åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ ðàñòëà-
øûá,ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû Íèñÿ ßëèéåâàíûí îüëó, Áàêû
øÿùÿðè, Áþéöêøîð ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ éàøàéàí Íà-



According to the words of Shirinov Bakir
Shirin oglu, his father and uncle � Javanshir
took by Tahir�s private car «VAZ-21011» his
other brother Nazim from the military unit
and went to the house of their relative �
Aliyeva Nisa who lived in Marzili village.
When they returned, they took Nisa with
them. They were taken prisoners by Arme-
nians on the way between Karimbeyli and
Shukurbeyli villages of Fuzuli district. It was
informed by radio communication with Arme-
nians that they were kept in the house of
Arustamyan Yurik in Khankandi who was
from Khojavand district.

Shirinov
Tahir
Shirin oglu

Shirinov Tahir Shirin oglu
was born in Doshulu village of
Jabrayil district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1959. On the 23rd
of October, 1993 his father
Shirinov Shirin Bilal oglu,
brother Shirinov Nazim Shirin
oglu, uncle Huseynov Javan-

shir Arshad oglu, aunt Aliyeva Nisa Khanlar
gizi and Shirinov Tahir who drove a red car
«VAZ-21011» (public plate-number S 18-87
JA) were taken prisoners by Armenians on
the territory between Karimbeyli �
Shukurbeyli villages of Fuzuli district and
kept in Khankandi of Upper Garabagh.

According to the information of his broth-
er - Shirinov Bakir Shirin oglu who lived in
Doshulu village of Jabrayil district, his father,
brothers, uncle and aunt were taken prison-
ers and kept in the house of Arutsunyan
Yurik.

That information was confirmed by
Tahir�s other brother Shirinov Shakir Shirin
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ìàçîâ Ãöðáÿò Àüà îüëó âåðèá. 
Øèðèíîâ Áàêèð Øèðèí îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþ-

ðÿ, àòàñû âÿ äàéûñû Úàâàíøèð, ãàðäàøû Òàùèðèí
èäàðÿ åòäèéè øÿõñè «ÂÀÇ- 21011» ìàðêàëû àâ-
òîìàøûíäà ùÿðáè õèäìÿòäÿ îëàí äèýÿð ãàðäà-
øû Íàçèìëÿ Ìÿðçèëè êÿíäèíäÿ éàøàéàí ãîùóì-
ëàðû ßëèéåâà Íèñÿýèëÿ ýÿëèáëÿð. Ãàéûäàíäà Íè-
ñÿíè äÿ þçëÿðè èëÿ ýþòöðöáëÿð. Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó-
íóí Êÿðèìáÿéëè âÿ Øöêöðáÿéëè êÿíäëÿðè àðàñûí-
äàêû éîëäà ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöáëÿð.

Úÿáùÿ õÿòòèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ àïàðûëàí ðà-
äèîäàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿí îíëàðûí
Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ,Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîí ñàêèíè
Àðóñòàìéàí Éóðèêèí åâèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûãëàðû áèë-
äèðèëèá. 

Øèðèíîâ
Òàùèð

Øèðèí îüëó

1959-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó-
íóí Äîøóëó êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 23 îêòéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ
àòàñû Øèðèíîâ Øèðèí Áèëàë îüëó,
ãàðäàøû Øèðèíîâ Íàçèì Øèðèí
îüëó, äàéûñû Ùöñåéíîâ Úàâàí-
øèð ßðøàä îüëó âÿ õàëàñû ßëèéå-
âà Íèñÿ Õàíëàð ãûçû Òàùèðèí èäàðÿ åòäèéè
«ÂÀÇ-21011» ìàðêàëû Ñ 18-87 ÆÀ äþâëÿò
íþìðÿ íèøàíëû ãûðìûçû ðÿíýëè àâòîìàøûíäà
Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Êÿðèìáÿéëè âÿ Øöêöðáÿéëè
êÿíäëÿðè àðàñûíäàêû ÿðàçèäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá, Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíÿ
àïàðûëûáëàð. 

Ãàðäàøû - Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó Äîøóëó êÿíä
ñàêèíè Øèðèíîâ Áàêèð Øèðèí îüëóíóí âåðäèéè
ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, àòàñû, ãàðäàøëàðû, äàéûñû âÿ
õàëàñû Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó ÿðàçèñèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí òóòóëàðàã Àðóñòàìéàí Éóðèêèí åâèí-
äÿ ýèðîâ ñàõëàíûëûáëàð. 

Áó ôàêòû Òàùèðèí äèýÿð ãàðäàøû - Úÿáðàéûë
ðàéîíó Äîøóëó êÿíä ñàêèíè Øèðèíîâ Øàêèð Øè-



oglu who lived in Doshulu village of Jabrayil
district, uncle Huseynov Akif Amirali oglu
(now he lives in Baku, Binagadi district, Ch.
Ildirim Street, 19) and aunt�s son Namazov
Gurbat Aga oglu (he lives in Baku, Narima-
nov district, Boyuk Shor settlement). 

Magsudov Ahmed Abbas oglu who lived
in Shahveli village of Jabrayil district con-
firmed the fact that with Shirinov Nazim they
were kept in Khankandi children hospital for
10 days.

Shirinov
Vali
Asif oglu

Shirinov Vali Asif oglu was
born in 1972. In 1990 he was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Sumgayit
town. On the 31st of August,
1993 during the fight for Bala-
sultanli village of Gubadli dis-

trict Vali was taken prisoner.
Shirinov Ibrahim Safdar oglu (he lives in

Bilasuvar town, 8th of March Street, app.7)
took part in change of prisoners and hosta-
ges and got the information from Armenian
representative whose name was Edik that
Shirinov Vali was kept in Hadrud. Edik gave
the contact phone: 27-77-17, 24-74-14.

On the 9th of October, 1993 Jabrayil dis-
trict Department of Ministry of National
Security of Azerbaijan Republic, presented a
list of Azerbaijani citizens. There was the
name of Shirinov Vali in that list. It was
shown that he was kept in Hadrud.
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ðèí îüëó,äàéûñû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Áèíÿãÿäè ðàéî-
íó ×.Èëäûðûì êö÷ÿñè,åâ 19-äà éàøàéàí Ùöñåé-
íîâ Àêèô ßìèðÿëè îüëó,õàëàñû îüëó - Áàêû øÿ-
ùÿðè, Íÿðèìàíîâ ðàéîíó Áþéöê Øîð ãÿñÿáÿ-
ñèíäÿ éàøàéàí Íàìàçîâ Ãöðáÿò Àüà îüëó
äà òÿñäèã åäèá. 

Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó Øàùâÿëè êÿíä ñàêèíè
Ìàãñóäîâ ßùìÿä Àááàñ îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí Õàíêÿíäè óøàã õÿñòÿ-
õàíàñûíäà 10 ýöí Øèðèíîâ Òàùèðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ
ñàõëàíäûüûíû éàçûá. 

Øèðèíîâ
Âÿëè

Àñèô îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ èëäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1990-úû èëäÿ Ñóìãàéûò
øÿùÿð Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá.
31 àâãóñò 1993-úó èëäÿ Ãó-
áàäëû ðàéîíóíóí Áàëàñóëòàíëû
êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áèëÿñóâàð øÿùÿðè 8 Ìàðò êö÷ÿñè, åâ 7-äÿ
éàøàéàí ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñèíäÿ
èøòèðàê åòìèø Øèðèíîâ Èáðàùèì Ñÿôòÿð îüëóíóí
ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Åäèê àäëû øÿõñäÿí
àëäûüû ìÿëóìàòäàí Øèðèíîâ Âÿëèíèí Ùàäðóò
øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû áÿëëè îëóá. Åäèê Éåðå-
âàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ ÿëàãÿ òåëåôîíëàðûíû äà âåðèá:
27-77-17; 24-74-14. 

Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ìèëëè Òÿùëöêÿ-
ñèçëèê Íàçèðëèéè Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîí øþáÿñèíäÿí 9
îêòéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ òÿãäèì åäèëÿí ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëìöø Àçÿðáàéúàí âÿòÿíäàøëàðûíûí ñèéàùû-
ñûíäà Øèðèíîâ Âÿëèíèí äÿ àäû îëóá. Îíóí
Ùàäðóò øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 



Shirinov
Vugar
Fikret oglu

Shirinov Vugar Fikret oglu
was born in Shaki town of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1973.
In 1993 when he studied at
Baku Supreme Military Com-
mon Forces Commanders�
School with 60 final-year stu-
dents, they were sent to

Aghdara district on the 13th of February. On
the 23rd of February, 1993 during the fight in
Umudlu village of Aghdara district Vugar with
3 final-year students was taken prisoner by
Armenians.

The mother of prisoner Eyyubov Vadim -
Tamara Eyyubova wrote a statement that
Mayil Mammadov who lived in Goychay town
and returned from Armenian captivity saw
the picture of her son and Vugar. He recog-
nized both of them.

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu got from the
opposite side a list of Azerbaijani prisoners
and hostages. There was the name of Vugar
in that list and it was shown that he was kept
in prison „ 42411 in Spitak city of Armenia.

According to the information of Tagiyev
Mammad Gachay oglu who lived in Gara-
daghli village of Khojavand district (he lives
in Machgara village of Beylagan district), Ar-
menian policeman whose name was Abo
Shirinov said Vugar who originally from
Shaki was taken prisoner in 1993.
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Øèðèíîâ
Âöãàð

Ôèêðÿò îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Øÿêè øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1993-úö èëäÿ
Áàêû Àëè Ùÿðáè Öìóìãîøóí
Êîìàíäèðëÿð ìÿêòÿáèíäÿ îõó-
äóüó çàìàí ôåâðàë àéûíûí 13-
äÿ 60 ìöäàâèìëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Àü-
äÿðÿ ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. 14
ôåâðàë 1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí
Óìóäëó êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû 3
ìöäàâèì éîëäàøû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Îíóíëà áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø ìöäà-
âèì Âàäèì Åééóáîâóí àíàñû Òàìàðà Åééó-
áîâàíûí éàçäûüûíà ýþðÿ, åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí
ãàéûòìûø Ìàéûë Ìÿììÿäîâà îüëóíóí âÿ Âö-
ãàðûí øÿêëèíè ýþñòÿðäèêäÿ î,ùÿð èêèñèíè òàíû-
éûá. 

Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí ãàðøû
òÿðÿôäÿí ÿëäÿ åòäèéè àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýè-
ðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Øèðèíîâ Âöãàð Ôèêðÿò
îüëóíóí äà àäû îëóá,îíóí Ñïèòàê øÿùÿðèíäÿ
éåðëÿøÿí 42411 ñàéëû ùÿáñõàíàäà ñàõëàíäûüû
ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îü-
ëóíóí 1993-úö èëäÿ åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿêäà-
øû Àáîäàí àëäûüû ìÿëóìàòäà ÿñëÿí Øÿêèäÿí
îëàí Øèðèíîâ Âöãàðûí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéö áèëäè-
ðèëèá. 



Shirmammadov
Teymur
Alish oglu

Shirmammadov Teymur
Alish oglu was born in Mur-
guzalli village of Imishli district
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1973. On the 29th of April,
1992 he was called up for mili-
tary service by Military Regis-
tration and Enlistment Office of

Imishli district and sent to Aghdara district.
On the 5th of August, 1992 Teymur was
wounded in left leg and was taken prisoner
during the fight in Levonarkh village of
Aghdara district. He was kept in Khankandi.

On the 25th of August, 1992 it was print-
ed Shirmammadov�s interview in newspaper
«Komsomolskaya pravda» (issue „ 156),
the article «Liniya fronta u poroga» by jour-
nalist K.Markaryan. According to that article,
Teymur was wounded in leg during the fight
in Levonarkh village of Aghdara district. He
lost his consciousness for 5 days and then
Armenians took them as prisoner by «Ambu-
lance» car to Khankandi hospital. The wound
was very seriously and Armenian doctors
had to cut his leg till knee. There�s no infor-
mation concerning his further life.
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Øèðìÿììÿäîâ
Òåéìóð

ßëèø îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Èìèøëè ðàéîíóíóí
Ìóðãóçàëëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 29 àïðåë 1992-úè èëäÿ
Èìèøëè Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëû-
üû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ
÷àüûðûëûá, Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíà
ýþíäÿðèëèá. 5 àâãóñò 1992-úè
èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Ëåâîíàðõ êÿíäèíäÿ
ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû ñîë àéàüûíäàí àüûð éà-
ðàëàíûá âÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 

«Êîìñîìîëñêàéà ïðàâäà» ãÿçåòèíèí 25
àâãóñò 1992-úè èëäÿ äÿðú îëóíìóø 156-úû ñà-
éûíäà Ê. Ìàðêàðéàí àäëû ìöõáèðèí «Ëèíèéà
ôðîíòà-ó ïîðîãà» àäëû ìÿãàëÿñèíäÿ Øèðìÿì-
ìÿäîâäàí àëäûüû ìöñàùèáÿñè äÿðú îëóíóá.
Ùÿìèí éàçûäà ýþñòÿðèëèá êè, Òåéìóð Àüäÿðÿ
ðàéîíóíóí Ëåâîíàðõ êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø-
äÿ àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàíûá, 5 ýöí ùóøñóç ãàë-
äûãäàí ñîíðà åðìÿíèëÿð îíó ÿñèð ýþòöðöá,
«Òÿúèëè éàðäûì» ìàøûíûíäà Õàíêÿíäè õÿñòÿ-
õàíàñûíà ýÿòèðèáëÿð. Ãàíãðåíà áàøëàäûüûíäàí
åðìÿíè ùÿêèìëÿð àéàüûíû äèçÿ ãÿäÿð êÿñìÿëè
îëóáëàð. Ñîíðàêû òàëåéè ìÿëóì äåéèë. 



Shikhaliyev
Elkhan
Shikhali oglu

Shikhaliyev Elkhan Shik-
hali oglu was born in Nanij vil-
lage of Ismayilli district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1972. On
the 1st of December, 1992 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of Isma-

yilli district and sent to Zangilan district. On
the 24th of December, 1992 Armenians sur-
rounded Elkhan with 36 soldiers and took
them as prisoners during the fight in Yukhari
Yemezli  village of Zangilan district. Elkhan
was kept in Gorus district of Armenia.

Elkhan�s former commander of battalion
Jabrayilov Khagani Sardar oglu (he lives in
Baku, Zigh highway, 49, app.6) wrote a
statement that his 36 soldiers were taken
prisoners during the fight in Yukhari Yemezli
village of Zangilan district. On the 1st of
January, 1993 he connected with Armenians
by radio communication and got a list of 13
prisoners incuding Shikhaliyev Elkhan.

The brother of prisoner of war Osmanov
Akram Mammadshah oglu � Osmanov Vagif
Mammadshah oglu who lived in Yukharibash
village of Ismayilli district informed that dur-
ing radio communication with Armenians his
father and brother took part. Armenians
demanded 10 t petrol for each Azerbaijani
military man kept in Gorus district of Arme-
nia. Armenians� demands weren�t realized
and there was no information concerning
Shikhaliyev Elkhan and 12 military men
taken prisoners.
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Øûõÿëèéåâ
Åëõàí

Øûõÿëè îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Èñìàéûëëû ðàéîíó-
íóí Íàíûú êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1 äåêàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Èñ-
ìàéûëëû Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàð-
ëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ
÷àüûðûëûá, Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíóíà
ýþíäÿðèëèá. 24 äåêàáð 1992-úè
èëäÿ Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíóíóí Éóõàðû Éåìÿçëè
êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ 36 ÿñýÿðëÿ áèðëèê-
äÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíûá
âÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ýîðóñ ðàéî-
íóíäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Åëõàíûí ñàáèã òàáîð êîìàíäèðè, Áàêû øÿ-
ùÿðè,Çûü øîñåñè, åâ 49,ìÿíçèë 6-äà éàøàéàí
Úÿáðàéûëîâ Õàãàíè Ñÿðäàð îüëó èçàùàòûíäà
éàçûá êè,Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíóíóí Éóõàðû Éåìÿç-
ëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí,îíóí ðÿùáÿðëèê åòäèéè äþ-
éöøäÿ 36 íÿôÿð ÿñýÿð ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 1993-
úö èë éàíâàð àéûíûí 1-äÿ åðìÿíèëÿð ÿëàãÿ éà-
ðàäàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðäöêëÿðè ÿñýÿðëÿðäÿí 13
íÿôÿðèíèí, î úöìëÿäÿí, Øûõÿëèéåâ Åëõàíûí äà
àäû îëàí ñèéàùèíè îíëàðà âåðèáëÿð. 

Ùÿðáè ÿñèð Îñìàíîâ ßêðÿì Ìÿììÿäøàù
îüëóíóí ãàðäàøû-Èñìàéûëëû ðàéîíó Éóõàðûáàø
êÿíä ñàêèíè Îñìàíîâ Âàãèô Ìÿììÿäøàù
îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, åðìÿíèëÿðèí
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðá÷èëÿðëÿ àïàðäûãëàðû ðàäèîäà-
íûøûãëàðäà àòàñû âÿ ãàðäàøû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ î äà
èøòèðàê åäèá. Ãàðøû òÿðÿô ÿñèð ýþòöðäöéö âÿ
Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ýîðóñ ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàäûüû 13
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðá÷èíèí ùÿð áèðèíÿ 10 òîí
áåíçèí òÿëÿá åäèá. Åðìÿíèëÿðèí òÿëÿáè éåðèíÿ
éåòèðèëÿ áèëìÿäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ ÿñèðëÿð ãàéòàðûëìà-
éûá. Îíëàðûí ñîíðàêû òàëåéè ìÿëóì äåéèë. 



Shikhiyev
Yashar
Ahmed oglu

Shikhiyev Yashar Ahmad
oglu was born in Ashagi Go-
dekli village of Gafan district
of Armenia in 1969. Arme-
nians expatrieted them from
native lands and then they
were moved into Tagili village
of Zangilan district in autumn

of 1990. In summer of 1990 he was called
up for military service by the Military Regis-
tration and Enlistment Office of Zangilan.
The driver of armoured infantry machine
Yashar took part in defense of their district
and together with Asadov Aziz Mahammad
oglu and Jamalov Kamal Nusrat oglu, he
was wounded, taken prisoners and sent to
Upper Garabagh on the 25th of August,
1993.

His sister Shikhiyeva Ulker Ahmad gizi
who lived in Tagili village of Zangilan dis-
trict wrote a statement that during attack of
Hovuslu village of Jabrayil district Yashar
by armoured infantry machine took up the
position. Armenians fired upon a tank.
They wanted to attack then surrounded it
and took all the members of crew as pris-
oners.

According to the words of Shahmam-
madov Abbas Latif oglu who released
from Armenian captivity and lived in
Zangilan district (at present he lives in
Baku, Bibi Heybat settlement, administra-
tive building of 2nd brigade of Oil
Department), he was kept in Khankandi
with Asadov Aziz during 1993-1996.That
information was found out by the brother
of prisoner of war Asadov Aziz � Asadov
Ajdar Mahammad oglu who lived in Agbish
village of Zangilan district.
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Øûõûéåâ
Éàøàð

ßùìÿä îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãàôàí ðàéîíóíóí
Àøàüû Ýþäÿêëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. Åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
àòà-áàáà òîðïàãëàðûíäàí ãî-
âóëàíäàí ñîíðà 1990-úû èëèí ãû-
øûíäà Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíóíóí Òà-
üûëû êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøûá.
Ùÿìèí èëèí éàéûíäà Çÿíýèëàí Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüû-
ðûëûá. Ïèéàäàëàðûí äþéöø ìàøûíûíûí ñöðöúöñö
êèìè éàøàäûãëàðû ðàéîíóíóí ìöäàôèÿñè óüðóí-
äà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá,25 àâãóñò 1993-
úö èëäÿ Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíóíóí Ùîâóñëó êÿíäèí-
äÿ ïèéàäàëàðûí äþéöø ìàøûíûíûí ùåéÿò öçâëÿ-
ðè: ßñÿäîâ ßçèç Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëó, Úàìàëîâ
Êàìàë Íöñðÿò îüëó èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ éàðàëû âÿçèé-
éÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüà àïà-
ðûëûá. 

Áàúûñû-Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíó Òàüûëû êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Øûõûéåâà Öëêÿð ßùìÿä ãûçû ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éà-
çûá êè,åðìÿíèëÿð Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíóíóí Ùîâóñ-
ëó êÿíäèíÿ ùöúóì åäÿí çàìàí Éàøàðûí èäà-
ðÿ åòäèéè ïèéàäàëàðûí äþéöø ìàøûíû êÿíàðäà
ìþâãå òóòóá. Åðìÿíèëÿðèí áèð òàíêûíû âóðóá,
òÿêðàð ùöúóìà êå÷ìÿê èñòÿäèêäÿ ìöùàñèðÿ-
éÿ àëûíûá, âóðóëàðàã ñûðàäàí ÷ûõàðûëûá, ùåéÿò
öçâëÿðè èñÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä åäèëìèø Çÿíýè-
ëàí ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Áèáèùåéáÿò ãÿñÿáÿñè 1
ñàéëû Íåôò÷ûõàðìà èäàðÿñèíèí 2 ñàéëû áðèãàäà-
ñûíûí èíçèáàòè áèíàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Øàù-
ìÿììÿäîâ Àááàñ Ëÿòèô îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ
ýþðÿ,1993-1996-úû èëëÿðäÿ Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ ßñÿäîâ ßçèçëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. Áó
ìÿëóìàòû Àááàñäàí ùÿðáè ÿñèð ßñÿäîâ ßçè-
çèí ãàðäàøû Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíó Àüáèñ êÿíä ñà-
êèíè ßñÿäîâ ßæäÿð Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëó þéðÿíèá. 



Shukurov
Elshad
Jamal oglu

Shukurov Elshad Jamal
oglu was born in Alikeykhali
village of Jabrayil district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1979.
In 1992 he graduated from
Azerbaijan Academy of
Physical Training and got the
rank of lieutenant. Then

Elshad was mobilized in Baku and sent to
Gubadli district. On the 26th of October,
1992 during the fight in Safiyan village of
Lachin district Shukurov Elshad was taken
prisoner and sent to Agbulag village of
Hadrud district.

According to the information of his
father Shukurov Jamal Abbas oglu who
lived in Alikeykhali village of Jabrayil dis-
trict (he lives in Shuvilan settlement of
Baku), the driver Sahib from military unit in
Gorazill village  of Fuzuli district found out
that Elshad was taken prisoner in Hadrud
district at the end of 1992.

In 1995 Tagiyev Mammad Gachay
oglu (he lives in Machgara village of
Beylagan district) said to Jamal�s relative
Guliyev Tabriz Ahad oglu that Elshad was
alive and kept in a private house of Khan-
kandi.

Kazimov Ahad Musa oglu who lived in
Yaglivand village of Fuzuli district (he lives
in Allahyarli village of Beylagan district)
wrote a statement that Armenian police-
man Abo informed by radio communica-
tion that Shukurov Elshad from Jabrayil
district was kept in Agbulag village of
Hadrud at his house.
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Øöêöðîâ
Åëøàä

Úàìàë îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó-
íóí Àëûêåéõàëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëäÿ Àçÿð-
áàéúàí Áÿäÿí Òÿðáèéÿñè Àêà-
äåìèéàñûíû áèòèðèá. Ëåéòåíàíò
Øöêöðîâ Åëøàä Áàêû øÿùÿðèíäÿ
ñÿôÿðáÿð îëóíàðàã Ãóáàäëû ðà-
éîíóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. 26 îêòéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ
Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí Ñÿôèéàí êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí
äþéöø çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,Ùàäðóò ðàéîíó-
íóí Àüáóëàã êÿíäèíÿ àïàðûëûá. 

Àòàñû-Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîíó Àëûêåéõàëû êÿíä
ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿùÿðèíèí Øöâÿëàí ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Øöêöðîâ Úàìàë Àááàñ îüëó-
íóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,1992-úè èëèí àõûð-
ëàðûíäà Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Ýîðàçûëëû êÿíäèíäÿ
éåðëÿøÿí ùÿðáè ùèññÿíèí ñöðöúöñö Ñàùèá àäëû
øÿõñäÿí Åëøàäûí Ùàäðóò ðàéîíóíäà ÿñèð ñàõ-
ëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 

1995-úè èëäÿ Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãà-
ðà êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿì-
ìÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó Úàìàëûí ãîùóìó Ãóëèéåâ
Òÿáðèç ßùÿä îüëó èëÿ Åëøàäûí ñàü îëìàñû âÿ
Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ øÿõñè åâäÿ ñàõëàíìàñû ùàããûí-
äà õÿáÿð ýþíäÿðèá. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëó
èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè, íþâáÿòè ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàð
çàìàíû åðìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøû Àáîäàí
Úÿáðàéûë ðàéîí ñàêèíè Øöêöðîâ Åëøàäû Ùàäðó-
òóí Àüáóëàã êÿíäèíäÿ,þç éàíûíäà ñàõëàäûüû-
íû þéðÿíèá. 



Shukurov
Magsud
Imran oglu

Shukurov Magsud Imran
oglu was born in Gayali village
of Gubadli district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1974. In
autumn of 1992 he was called
up for military service to de-
fend his village. On the 31st of
March, 1993 during the day of

Kelbajar occupation by Armenians Magsud
was taken prisoner. He was kept in Gorus
district of Armenia. 

That information was found out by uncle
� Azadaliyev Savalan Bakhshali oglu (he
lives in Sumgayit, 9th microdistrict, app.59/1)
from the chief of Police Department of
Gubadli district F.Karimov. According to
Karimov�s words, he connected with officers
of Gorus district Police Department and
found out that Shukurov Magsud was taken
prisoner and kept there.

Shukurov
Taleh
Khanahmed oglu

Shukurov Taleh Khanah-
med oglu was born in 1st
Nugedi village of Guba district
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1963. In March of 1992 he
went to front voluntarily and
took part in fights for Gara-
bagh. Taleh took part in fights

in Lachin, Shusha, Gazakh and Aghdam dis-
tricts. The commander of troop Shukurov
Taleh was wounded and taken prisoner dur-
ing the fight in Marzili village of Aghdam dis-
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Øöêöðîâ
Ìàãñóä

Èìðàí îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó-
íóí Ãàéàëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 

1992-úè èëèí ïàéûçûíäà Ãó-
áàäëû Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëû-
üû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðäè õèäìÿòÿ
÷àüûðûëûá, éàøàäûãëàðû ÿðàçèíè
ìöäàôèÿ åäèá. 31 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ Êÿëáÿ-
úÿð ðàéîíóíóí èøüàëû çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá.
Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ýîðóñ ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû äàéûñû-Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè,9-úó
ìèêðîðàéîí åâ 59,ìÿíçèë 1-äÿ éàøàéàí Àçà-
äÿëèéåâ Ñàâàëàí Áàõøÿëè îüëó Ãóáàäëû Ðàéîí
Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíèí ðÿñè Ôàèã Êÿðèìîâäàí þéðÿ-
íèá. Ô.Êÿðèìîâóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,î,Ýîðóñ Ðà-
éîí Ïîëèñ Øþáÿñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøëàðû èëÿ ÿëàãÿ
éàðàäàðàã Øöêöðîâ Ìàãñóäóí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿ-
ðÿê îðàäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. 

Øöêöðîâ
Òàëåù

Õàíÿùìÿä îüëó

1963-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãóáà ðàéîíóíóí
Û Íöýÿäè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí ìàðò àéûíäà
êþíöëëö îëàðàã úÿáùÿéÿ éîëëà-
íûá. Ëà÷ûí,Øóøà,Ãàçàõ,Àüäàì
ðàéîíëàðûíäà ýåäÿí äþéöøëÿð-
äÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. Òàüûì êîìàí-
äèðè Øöêöðîâ Òàëåù 28 äåêàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ
Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ìÿðçèëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí
äþéöø çàìàíû éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðö-
ëöá. 



trict on the 28th of December, 1993.
That information was given by front-line

comrade Bakhshaliyev Fazil Nargalam oglu
who lived in Alimadadi village of Aghdam dis-
trict (he lives in camp town Arab-1 of Barda
district). According to his words, Taleh was
deputy for political issue of battalion where
he served in 1993. On the 28th of December,
1993 the weather was foggy and 3 fighters
including Shukurov Taleh was ahead and
Armenians fired upon them during the fight in
Marzili village of Aghdam district. He was
taken prisoner with one fighter. 

When his mother Shukurova Gulaya
Asagul gizi (she lives in Guba district, 1st Nu-
vadi village) searched for her son, front-line
comrades connected with Armenians by
radio communication and informed that Ta-
leh was taken prisoner and kept in Shusha.

Tagiyev
Eldaniz
Bilal oglu

Tagiyev Eldaniz Bilal oglu
was born in Gargalig village
of Hachmaz district in 1975.
He took part in fights for
Garabagh. On the 5th of
January, 1994 during the
fight for Ashagi Abdurah-
manli village of Fuzuli district

Eldaniz was taken prisoner by Armenians.
According to the information of Hasa-

nov Alamshah Anvar oglu who lived in Sa-
yad village of Khachmaz district and retur-
ned from Armenian captivity, at first he
was kept in prison in Shusha and then he
was in prison with Tagiyev Eldaniz. Later
Eldaniz was taken somewhere.

According to the information of Beyler
village of Saatli district, Rzayev Zaur Vagif
oglu who returned from Armenian captivi-
ty, he was kept in Shusha prison  with
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Áó ìÿëóìàòû äþéöø éîëäàøû-Àüäàì ðàéî-
íó ßëèìÿäÿäëè êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áÿðäÿ ðàéîíóíäà-
êû ßðÿá-1 ÷àäûð øÿùÿðúèéèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Áàõøÿëèéåâ Ôàçèë Íóðãÿëÿì îüëó âåðèá. Îíóí
äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, 1993-úö èëäÿ Òàëåùèí õèäìÿò
åòäèéè òàáîðäà ñèéàñè ìÿñÿëÿëÿð öçðÿ ìöàâèí
îëóá. Ùÿìèí èë äåêàáð àéûíûí 28-äÿ Àüäàì
ðàéîíóíóí Ìÿðçèëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ
ùàâà äóìàí îëäóüóíäàí èðÿëèäÿ ýåäÿí 3 äþ-
éöø÷ö, î úöìëÿäÿí Øöêöðîâ Òàëåù åðìÿíèëÿ-
ðèí à÷äûüû àòÿø íÿòèúÿñèíäÿ éàðàëàíûá ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àíàñû-Ãóáà ðàéîíó Û Íöâÿäè êÿíä ñàêèíè
Øöêöðîâà Ýöëàéÿ Àüàýöë ãûçû èçàùàòûíäà éà-
çûá êè,îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí âàõò
äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû ãàðøû òÿðÿôëÿ ðàäèîÿëàãÿ éà-
ðàäàðàã Òàëåùèí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá, Øóøà øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèáëÿð. 

Òàüûéåâ
Åëäÿíèç

Áèëàë îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Õà÷ìàç ðàéî-
íóíóí Ãàðãàëûã êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. Ãàðàáàü óü-
ðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê
åäèá. 5 éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ
Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Àøàüû ßá-
äöðÿùìàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí
äþéöø çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Õà÷ìàç ðà-
éîíó Ñàéàä êÿíä ñàêèíè Ùÿñÿíîâ ßëÿìøàù
ßíâÿð îüëóíóí ìÿëóìàòûíäà äåéèëèá êè,ÿââÿë-
úÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí õÿñòÿõàíàäà,
ñîíðà èñÿ ùÿáñõàíàäà ñàõëàíûëàí çàìàí Òà-
üûéåâ Åëäÿíèç äÿ îíóíëà áèðëèêäÿ îëóá. Áèð íå-
÷ÿ âàõòäàí ñîíðà Åëäÿíèçè ùàðàñà àïàðûáëàð. 

Ñààòëû ðàéîíó Áÿéëÿð êÿíä ñàêèíè,Åðìÿíè
ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îëóíìóø Ðçàéåâ Çàóð Âà-
ãèô îüëóíóí áèëäèðäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, 1994-úö èëäÿ
Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà Åëäÿíèçëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ñàõ-



Eldaniz in 1994. Armenians hid Tagiyev
from ICRC.

Aliyev Famil Heydar oglu (he lives in
Baku, R.Mamemaov Street, 10, app.43)
who returned from Armenian captivity and
Jafarov Rauf Shamsaddin oglu (he lives in
Baku, Sabunchu settlement, Kalinin Stre-
et, 6) who also returned from Armenian
captivity confirmed that fact which was told
by Rzayev Zaur.

In 1995 Isayev Safar (he lives in Baku,
Motodrom massif, 8) and Aglarov Musa
who lived in Khangarvand village of
Goranboy district got a list of 37 Azer-
baijani prisoners of war hidden from ICRC
who was kept in Shusha prison and there
was the name of Tagiyev Eldaniz in that
list. The chief of staff of Armenian regi-
ment in occupied Shusha Elmira Agayan
confirmed that list.

Tagiyev
Elshan
Gubad oglu

Tagiyev Elshan Gubad
oglu was born in Seyidsadikhli
village of Salyan district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1971.
On the 27th of December,
1993 he was called up for mili-
tary service by the Military Re-
gistration and Enlistment

Office of Salyan district. Tagiyev Elshan took
part in fights for Fuzuli district. On the 4th of
January, 1993 during the fight for Shukur-
beyli village of Fuzuli district Elshan was
wounded in leg and taken prisoner.

According to the words of his brother who
lived in Seyidsadikhli village of Salyan district,
Tagiyev Intigam Gubad oglu Elshan�s front-line
comrades informed that he was taken prisoner
by Armenians on the 4th of January, 1994.
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ëàíûëûá. Åðìÿíèëÿð Òàüûéåâè Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìû-
çû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíäÿí ýèçëÿäèáëÿð. 

Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ð.Ìÿììÿäîâ êö÷ÿñè, åâ10,
ìÿíçèë 43-äÿ éàøàéàí, åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí
ãàéûòìûø ßëèéåâ Ôàìèë Ùåéäÿð îüëó âÿ Áàêû
øÿùÿðè, Ñàáóí÷ó ãÿñÿáÿñè, Êàëèíèí êö÷ÿñè, åâ
6-äà éàøàéàí åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø
Ãàôàðîâ Ðàóô Øÿìñÿääèí îüëó äà Çàóðóí
ñþéëÿäèêëÿðèíè òÿñäèã åäèáëÿð. 

Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ìîòîäðîì ìàññèâè 8-äÿ éà-
øàéàí Èñàéåâ Ñÿôÿðèí âÿ Ýîðàíáîé ðàéîíó
Õàíãÿðâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè Àüàëàðîâ Ìóñàíûí
ÿëäÿ åòäèéè Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëàí
âÿ Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíäÿí
ýèçëÿäèëÿí 37 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðèí ñèéà-
ùûñûíäà Åëäÿíèç Òàüûéåâèí äÿ àäû îëóá. Ñèéà-
ùûíû Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿêè åðìÿíè àëàéûíûí ãÿðàð-
ýàù ðÿèñè Åëìèðà Àüàéàí òÿñäèã åäèá. 

Òàüûéåâ
Åëøÿí

Ãóáàä îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñàëéàí ðàéîíó-
íóí Ñåéèäñàäûõëû êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 27 äåêàáð 1993-
úö èëäÿ Ñàëéàí Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Ôöçóëè äþ-
éöøëÿðèíäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 4 éàí-
âàð 1993-úö èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Øöêöð-
áÿéëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ àéàüûíäàí
éàðàëàíàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû - Ñàëéàí ðàéîíó Ñåéèäñàäûõëû
êÿíä ñàêèíè Òàüûéåâ Èíòèãàì Ãóáàä îüëóíóí
äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû Åëøÿíèí 4
éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö áèëäèðèáëÿð. 

Ñàëéàí ðàéîíó Ñåéèäñàäûõëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Åëøÿíèí äþéöø éîëäàøû âÿ ãîùóìó Òàüûéåâ



According to the information of Elshan�s
front-line comrade and relative Tagiyev Ga-
sim Medet oglu who lived in Seyidsadikhli vil-
lage of Salyan district, he confirmed Elshan
was taken prisoner. 

According to the information of Jabrayilov
Rabil Annagi oglu who lived in Marishli vil-
lage of Salyan district, Tagiyev Elshan
Gubad oglu from Seyidsadihli village of Sal-
yan district dug trenches for opposite side in
Horadiz village of Fuzuli district where situat-
ed the front points of Azerbaijan Army on the
20th of September, 1994. Then he was taken
prisoner, kept in Hadrud district and asked to
tell that information his parents. 

Tahirov
Huseyn
Zakir oglu

Tahirov Huseyn Zakir oglu
was born in Ashagi Veysalli vil-
lage of Fuzuli district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1976. He
was one of who organized the
defense of Fuzuli district from
Armenians� attack allotted to
self-defense detachment. Du-

ring the night, from the 21st to the 22nd of
February, 1992, Tahirov Huseyn was taken
prisoner by Armenians.

According to the words of Kazimov Ahad
Musa oglu who lived in Yaglivand village of
Fuzuli district (he lives in Allahyarli village of
Beylagan district), the opposite side informed
that Huseyn was taken prisoner.

According to the report of former head of
Executive Power of Fuzuli district Eyvazov
Firaddin Ali oglu (he lives in the hostel „ 4,
room 205 of AMU in Baku) who worked in
1992-1993, he found out by radio communi-
cation that Tahirov Huseyn was kept in
Girmizi Bazar village of Khojavand district.
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Ãàñûì Ìÿäÿò îüëó îíóí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö
òÿñäèãëÿéèá. 

Ñàëéàí ðàéîíó Ìàðûøëû êÿíä ñàêèíè Úÿáðà-
éûëîâ Ðàáèë ßííàüû îüëóíóí áèëäèðäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,
20 ñåíòéàáð 1994-úö èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí
Ùîðàäèç êÿíäèíäÿ,Àçÿðáàéúàí îðäóñóíóí þí
ìþâãåéèíäÿ éåðëÿøäèêëÿðè çàìàí ãàðøû òÿðÿô-
äÿ ñÿíýÿð ãàçàíëàðäàí áèðè Ñàëéàí ðàéîíó-
íóí Ñåéèäñàäûõëû êÿíäèíäÿí îëàí Òàüûéåâ Åë-
øÿí Ãóáàä îüëó îëäóüóíó,åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,Ùàäðóò ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàí-
äûüûíû äåéèá âÿ áó õÿáÿðè âàëèäåéíëÿðèíÿ ÷àò-
äûðìàüû õàùèø åäèá. 

Òàùèðîâ
Ùöñåéí

Çàêèð îüëó

1976-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí
Àøàüû Âåéñÿëëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. Þçöíöìöäàôèÿ äÿñ-
òÿñèíèí òÿðêèáèíäÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéî-
íóíóí åðìÿíè ùöúóìëàðûíäàí
ìöäàôèÿñèíè òÿøêèë åäÿíëÿðäÿí
áèðè îëóá. 1992-úè èë ôåâðàë àéû-
íûí 21-äÿí 22-ÿ êå÷ÿí ýåúÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áåé-
ëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëóíóí äåäèéè-
íÿ ýþðÿ,ãàðøû òÿðÿô îíà Ùöñåéíèí ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëäöéö ùàããûíäà ìÿëóìàò âåðèá. 

1992-1993-úö èëëÿðäÿ Ôöçóëè Ðàéîí Èúðà
Ùàêèìèééÿòè áàø÷ûñûíûí ìöàâèíè èøëÿìèø, Áàêû
øÿùÿðèíäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí Òèáá Óíèâåðñèòåòèíèí 4
ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíûí 205-úè îòàüûíäà ìÿñ-
êóíëàøàí Åéâàçîâ Ôèðÿääèí ßëè îüëó òÿãäèì
åòäèéè àðàéûøäà åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ àïàðûëàí ðàäèîäà-
íûøûãëàð çàìàíû Òàùèðîâ Ùöñåéíèí Õîúàâÿíä
ðàéîíóíóí Ãûðìûçû Áàçàð êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäû-
üû áàðÿäÿ þéðÿíäèéèíè ýþñòÿðèá. 



Tahirov
Seyfulla
Beytulla oglu

Tahirov Seyfulla Beytulla
oglu was born in Jafarkhan vil-
lage of Saatli district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1973. In
March of 1992 he was called
up for military service by the
Military Registration and En-
listment Office of Saatli district

and then he was sent to Fuzuli district. On
the 31st of August, 1993 during the fight in
Kurdmahmudlu village of Fuzuli district sol-
diers came back but he stayed there and
Armenians took him as a prisoner.

His father Tahirov Beytulla Mustafa
oglu who lived in Jafarkhan village of Saatli
district got that information from his front-
line comrades while searching for his son.

According to the words of his front-line
comrade Asadov Azad Asad oglu who lived
in Yenikand village of Sabirabad district,
when Armenians attacked Kurdmahmudlu
village of Fuzuli district soldiers had to
come back because there were many loss-
es. Azad helped wounded fighter Agamirza
who was from Baku. At that moment he wit-
nessed that Seyfulla was wounded and
with 20 soldiers they were taken prisoners.

According to the information of Ata-
moglanov Seyfulla Sabir oglu who lived in
Kursengi village, when he searched  for
his brother he met Gago who lived
Lembeli village of Noyemberyan district of
Armenia on the territory of Georgia in
1996. Gago gave him a list of 14 Azerbai-
jani prisoners of war. There was the name
of Tahirov Seyfulla Beytulla oglu in the list.
Those prisoners were kept in Kirovakan of
Armenia and then they were sent to In-
vestigatory Isolation of Armenian
Committee of State Security in Yerevan.
That information was given to Gago by his
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Òàùèðîâ
Ñåéôóëëà

Áåéòóëëà îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñààòëû ðàéîíóíóí
Úÿôÿðõàí êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí ìàðò àéûíäà
Ñààòëû Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàð-
ëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ
÷àüûðûëûá,Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíà ýþí-
äÿðèëèá. 31 àâãóñò 1993-úö èë-
äÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Êöðäìàùìóäëó êÿíäèí-
äÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ ÿñýÿðëÿð ýåðè ÷ÿêèëÿí çà-
ìàí éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ äþéöø ìåéäàíûíäà
ãàëàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû àòàñû-Ñààòëû ðàéîíó Úÿôÿð-
õàí êÿíä ñàêèíè Òàùèðîâ Áåéòóëëà Ìóñòàôà
îüëó Ñåéôóëëàíûí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû îíóí äþéöø
éîëäàøëàðûíäàí þéðÿíèá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû-Ñàáèðàáàä ðàéîíó Éåíè-
êÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè ßñÿäîâ Àçàä ßñÿä îüëó-
íóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, åðìÿíèëÿð Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó-
íóí Êöðäìàùìóäëó êÿíäèíÿ ùöúóì åäÿí çà-
ìàí ÿñýÿðëÿð ýåðè ÷ÿêèëìÿéÿ ìÿúáóð îëóáëàð.
ßñÿä éàðàëû äþéöø÷ö,Áàêû øÿùÿð ñàêèíè Àüà-
ìèðçÿéÿ éàðäûì ýþñòÿðèá,îíó ùÿìèí ÿðàçèäÿí
÷ûõàðàí çàìàí Ñåéôóëëàíûí éàðàëàíäûüûíûí âÿ
ÿñýÿðëÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëäöéöíöí øàùèäè îëóá. 

Êöðñÿíýè êÿíä ñàêèíè Àòàìîüëàíîâ Ñåé-
ôóëëà Ñàáèð îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,
1996-úû èëäÿ ãàðäàøûíûí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû Ýöð-
úöñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû ÿðàçèñèíäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Íîéåìáåðéàí ðàéîíó Ëÿì-
áÿëè êÿíä ñàêèíè Ãàãî èëÿ ýþðöøöá. Ãàãî
îíà ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí,Òàùèðîâ Ñåéôóë-
ëà Áåéòóëëà îüëóíóí äà àäû äàõèë îëàí 14
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðèí ñèéàùûñûíû âåðèá.
Ùÿìèí ÿñèðëÿð áèð ìöääÿò Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Êèðî-
âàêàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá, ñîíðàäàí Åðìÿ-
íèñòàí Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Êîìèòÿñèíûí Éå-
ðåâàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí èñòèíòàã òÿúðèäõà-
íàñûíà ýþíäÿðèëèáëÿð. Áó ìÿëóìàòû Ãàãîéà
éàõûí ãîùóìó- Åðìÿíèñòàí Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿ-



relative Alik Sarumyan who was the chief
of Noyemberyan district of Armenian
Committee of State Security.

Tahirov
Zahir
Ajdar oglu

Tahirov Zahir Ajdar oglu
was born in Khirkhatala village
of Gabala district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1973. On the 7th of
May, 1992 he was called up
for military service by the
Military Registration and En-
listment Office of Gabala dis-

trict. On the 8th of May, 1992 he was sent to
defense Aghdam. On the 12th of June, 1992
during the fight for Nakhchivanik village Zahir
was taken prisoner by Armenians.

According to the words of his father
Tahirov Ajdar Yusif oglu who lived in Khir-
khatala village of Gabala district, when he
searched for his son the head of department
of Noyemberyan district of Armenian State
Security Committee Alexander Sarumyan
informed that Zahir was taken prisoner in
Nakhchivanik village of Aghdam district and
kept in Gorus district.

Talibov
Rufat
Dadash oglu

Talibov Rufat Dadash oglu
was born in Gandoba village of
Agsu district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1975. On the 6th of
January, 1994 he was called
up for military service by the
Military Registration and En-
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ñèçëèê Êîìèòÿñè Íîéåìáðéàí ðàéîí øþáÿñè-
íèí ðÿèñè Àëèê Ñàðóìéàí âåðèá. 

Òàùèðîâ
Çàùèð

ßæäÿð îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãÿáÿëÿ ðàéîíó-
íóí Õûðõàòàëà êÿíäèíäÿ àíà-
äàí îëóá. 7 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ
Ãÿáÿëÿ Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿ ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ
÷àüûðûëûá. 8 ìàé 1992-úè èëäÿ
Àüäàìûí ìöäàôèÿñè ö÷öí îðà-
éà ýþíäÿðèëèá. 12 èéóí 1992-úè èëäÿ Íàõ÷ûâà-
íèê êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû - Ãÿáÿëÿ ðàéîíó Õûðõàòàëà êÿíä
ñàêèíè Òàùèðîâ ßæäÿð Éóñèô îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ
ýþðÿ,Çàùèðèí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí çàìàí
Åðìÿíèñòàí Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Êîìèòÿñè
Íîéåìáåðéàí ðàéîí øþáÿñèíèí ðÿèñè Àëåê-
ñàíäð Ñàðóìéàíäàí àëäûüû ìÿëóìàòäà îíóí
Àüäàìûí Íàõ÷ûâàíèê êÿíäèíäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöë-
äöéö âÿ Ýîðóñ ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿ-
ðèëèá. 

Òàëûáîâ
Ðöôÿò

Äàäàø îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Àüñó ðàéîíóíóí
Ýÿíäîáà êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 6 éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ
Àüñó Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëû-
üû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ
÷àüûðûëûá. Ýîðàíáîé èñòèãàìÿ-



listment Office of Agsu district. Talibov Rufat
took part in fights for Goranboy district. On
the 24th of April, 1994 during the fight for
Talish village of Aghdara district Rufat was
taken prisoner.

According to the information of Azer-
baijan representative of ICRC from Feb-
ruary, 1995, Talibov Rufat was seen in Ar-
menian captivity in Mismina village of Khoja-
vand district.

The father of prisoner of war Nabiyev
Jalal Anvar oglu - Nabiyev Anvar Asgar oglu
who lived in Garachay village of Guba district
said his front-line comrades informed during
the fight for Talish village of Aghdara district,
Jalal and Rufat were taken prisoners. In
1994 during radio communication with oppo-
site side, it�s known that the commander of
sub-unit Rufat and Jalal were kept in Khan-
kandi.

Tapdigov
Jabir
Telman oglu

Tapdigov Jabir Telman
oglu was born in Yukhari Ka-
birli village of Beylagan district
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1969. On the 2nd of January,
1992 he voluntarily went to the
front and took part in fights for
Murovdag of Kelbajar district.

On the 16th of February, 1994 during the
fight for Murovdag Jabir was taken prisoner.

According to the words of his father
Tapdigov Telman Mehdi oglu who lived in
Yukhari Kabirli village of Beylagan district,
when he searched for his son he met an
Armenian military man whose name was
Ashot in Aghjabadi district in 1994. Ashot
said that Jabir was alive, taken prisoner and
kept in Shusha town. Then he couldn�t find
any information concerning Jabir.
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òèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 24 àï-
ðåë 1994-úö èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíóí Òàëûø
êÿíäè éàõûíëûüûíäà ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíäÿí
Àçÿðáàéúàí íöìàéÿíäÿëèéèíÿ òÿãäèì îëóíàí
ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,1995-úè èëèí ôåâðàë àéûíäà Òà-
ëûáîâ Ðöôÿòè Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Ìûñìûíà
êÿíäèíäÿ åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ ýþðöáëÿð. 

Ùÿðáè ÿñèð Íÿáèéåâ Úÿëàë ßíâÿð îüëóíóí
àòàñû - Ãóáà ðàéîíó Ãàðà÷àé êÿíä ñàêèíè
Íÿáèéåâ ßíâÿð ßñýÿð îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþ-
ðÿ,îüëóíóí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðû îíà Àüäÿðÿ ðà-
éîíóíóí Òàëûø êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìà-
íû Úÿëàëëà Ðöôÿòèí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëäöéöíö áèëäèðèáëÿð. 1994-úö èëäÿ ãàðøû
òÿðÿôëÿ àïàðûëàí ðàäèîÿëàãÿ çàìàíû îíëàðû
ÿñèð ýþòöðÿí áþëöê êîìàíäèðè Ðöôÿòëÿ Úÿëàëû
Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàäûãëàðûíû äåéèá. 

Òàïäûãîâ
Úàáèð

Òåëìàí îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Áåéëÿãàí ðàéî-
íóíóí Éóõàðû Êÿáèðëè êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 2 éàíâàð 1992-úè
èëäÿ êþíöëëö îëàðàã úÿáùÿéÿ
ýåäèá, Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíóíóí
Ìóðîâäàü èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ äþ-
éöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 16 ôåâ-
ðàë 1994-úö èëäÿ Ìóðîâäàü óüðóíäà äþéöø-
äÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû - Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíó Éóõàðû Êÿáèðëè
êÿíä ñàêèíè Òàïäûãîâ Òåëìàí Ìåùäè îüëó-
íóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû èëÿ áàüëû
1994-úö èëäÿ Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíóíóí ÿðàçèñèí-
äÿ Àøîò àäëû åðìÿíè ùÿðá÷èñè èëÿ ýþðöøöá.
Àøîò îíà Úàáèðèí ñàü îëäóüóíó,ÿñèð ýþòöðö-
ëöá,Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. Ñîí-
ðàäàí îíóí ùàããûíäà ùå÷ áèð ìÿëóìàò þéðÿ-
íÿ áèëìÿéèá. 



Umudov
Ogtay
Vali oglu

Umudov Ogtay Vali oglu
was born in Sumgayit town in
1965. On the 27th of June,
1992 he voluntarily appealed
to the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Sumgayit
town and was sent to fight for
Aghdam district and with a

group of soldiers Armenians took him as
prisoner and sent to Upper Garabagh.

When his mother Ismayilova Tukazban
Mahammad gizi (she lives in Sumgayit, 45
quarter, app.9/77) searched for Ogtay, she
got that information from his front-line com-
rades.

According to the information of Eyvazov
Firaddin Ali oglu who was the chief deputy of
Executive Power of Fuzuli district, during
1992-1993 (at present he lives in hostel „ 4,
room 205 of ATU in Baku), he was engaged
in registration of prisoners and hostages
from 1992 to 1993. Armenians connected
with him and informed by radio communica-
tion that Umudov Ogtay was taken prisoner
and kept in Upper Garabagh.

Useynov
Roman
Nariman oglu

Useynov Roman Nariman
oglu was born in Yeni Hayat
settlement of Khachmaz dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1974. On the 7th of January,
1994 he was called up for mili-
tary service by the   Military
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Öìöäîâ
Îãòàé

Âÿëè îüëó

1965-úè èëäÿ Ñóìãàéûò øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 27 èéóí
1992-úè èëäÿ êþíöëëö îëàðàã
Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿð Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüûíà ìöðàúèÿò åäèá, Àü-
äàì óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðÿ éîëëà-
íûá. 30 èéóí 1992-úè èëäÿ åðìÿ-
íèëÿð Àüäàì ðàéîíóíà ùöúóì
åäÿí çàìàí áèð ãðóï ÿñýÿðëÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,
Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüà àïàðûëûá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû àíàñû-Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè, 45-úè
ìÿùÿëëÿ,åâ 9/77,ìÿíçèë 14-äÿ éàøàéàí Òöêÿç-
áàí Ìÿùÿììÿä ãûçû Èñìàéûëîâà îüëóíóí àõòàðû-
øû çàìàíû äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí þéðÿíèá. 

1992-1993-úö èëëÿðäÿ Ôöçóëè Ðàéîí Èúðà Ùà-
êèìèééÿòè áàø÷ûñûíûí ìöàâèíè èøëÿìèø, ùàçûðäà
Áàêû øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí Àçÿðáàéúàí Òèáá
Óíèâåðñèòåòèíèí 4 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíûí 205-úè
îòàüûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Åéâàçîâ Ôèðÿääèí ßëè
îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, 1992-úè èëäÿí
1993-úö èëÿ êèìè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëìöø âÿ-
òÿíäàøëàðûí ãåéäèééàòû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëóá. Åðìÿ-
íèëÿð îíóíëà ðàäèîÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã Öìöäîâ
Îãòàéûí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö,Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà
ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèáëÿð. 

Óñåéíîâ
Ðîìàí

Íÿðèìàí îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Õà÷ìàç ðàéîíó-
íóí Éåíè Ùÿéàò ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 7 éàíâàð 1994-
úö èëäÿ Õà÷ìàç Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè
Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá, Ôöçóëè



Registration and Enlistment Office of Khach-
maz district and sent to fight in Fuzuli front.
On the 22nd of February, 1994 Roman was
taken prisoner by Armenians during the fight
in Shukurbeyli village of Fuzuli district and
kept in Upper Garabagh.

His front-line comrade and schoolmate
Rustamov Adil Bakhshi oglu who released
from Armemian captivity (now he lives in
Baku, M.Aliyev Street, 73) wrote a statement
that he served with Roman at the same bat-
talion. On the 13th of February, 1994 they
attacked and released one point in occupied
Fuzuli district. When they came back, Arme-
nians made an ambush. Adil and Roman
with wounded soldier Abbasali took to the
mountain. They hid him between rocks.

On the 22nd of February, 1994 they met
Armenian battalion during sudden attack in
Shukurbeyli village of Fuzuli district. Arme-
nians fired upon them and they also began
the skirmish but in different sides, Adil was
wounded, got contusion and lost conscions-
ness. When he woke up he was between Ar-
menians in occupied Fuzuli district. He
couldn�t get information concerning Roman.
Armenians showed him Roman�s driver
license, they fought together,they  wanted to
get informetion if his mother was Russian,
and put to tortures. But Adil didn�t inform
them about his friend.

When Roman returned from captivity, he
found out from his brother Osman that moth-
er wasn�t Russian. She was osetin.
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úÿáùÿñèíÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. 22 ôåâðàë 1994-úö èëäÿ
Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Øöêöðáÿéëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýå-
äÿí äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòö-
ðöëöá,Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îëóíìóø äþéöø
âÿ ìÿêòÿá éîëäàøû,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ìèðçÿàüà ßëè-
éåâ êö÷ÿñè,åâ 73-äÿ éàøàéàí Ðöñòÿìîâ Àäèë
Áàõøû îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,Ðîìàíëà åé-
íè òàáîðäà ãóëëóã åäèáëÿð. 13 ôåâðàë 1994-úö
èëäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíìóø Ôö-
çóëè ðàéîíó ÿðàçèñèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí áèð ïîñòó
àçàä åäèá,ãàéûäàí çàìàí ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí ÿâ-
âÿëäÿí ùàçûðëàäûüû ïóñãóéà äöøöáëÿð. Àäèëëÿ
Ðîìàí éàðàëû ÿñýÿð Àááàñÿëèíè äÿ ýþòöðöá,
äàüëàðà ÷ÿêèëèáëÿð. Áèð ýöí îíó þçëÿðè èëÿ
ýÿçäèðäèêäÿí ñîíðà ìþâãåëÿðäÿí êå÷èá, ÿñ-
ýÿðëÿðèí éàíûíà éåòèøìÿê ö÷öí ãàéàëàðûí àðà-
ñûíäà ýèçëÿäèáëÿð. 

Ôåâðàë àéûíûí 22-äÿ Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí Øö-
êöðáÿéëè êÿíäèíäÿ ãÿôèëäÿí äöøìÿí òàáîðó
èëÿ öçáÿöç ÷ûõûáëàð. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû àòÿøÿ
òóòàí âàõò äöøìÿíÿ ãàðøû äàùà ýöúëö íÿòèúÿ
ÿëäÿ åòìÿê ö÷öí àéðû-àéðû òÿðÿôëÿðäÿí àòÿø
à÷ûáëàð. Àäèë éàðàëàíûá,êîíòóçèéà àëûá âÿ ùó-
øóíó èòèðèá. Àéûëàíäà þçöíö èøüàë îëóíìóø
Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíäà, åðìÿíèëÿðèí àðàñûíäà ýþ-
ðöá. Ðîìàíûí òàëåéèíäÿí õÿáÿðè îëìàéûá. Åð-
ìÿíèëÿð îíà Ðîìàíûí ñöðöúöëöê âÿñèãÿñèíè
ýþñòÿðÿðÿê áèðëèêäÿ äþéöøäöêëÿðè, àíàñûíûí
ìèëëèééÿòúÿ ðóñ îëäóüó áàðÿäÿ ìÿëóìàò
àëìàã èñòÿéèáëÿð,àüûð èøýÿíúÿëÿð âåðèáëÿð. Ëà-
êèí Àäèë îíëàðà äîñòó ùàããûíäà ùå÷ íÿ äå-
ìÿéèá. 

ßñèðëèêäÿí ãàéûäàíäàí ñîíðà Ðîìàíûí
ãàðäàøû Àðìàíäàí àíàñûíûí ìèëëèééÿòúÿ ðóñ
äåéèë,îñåòèí îëäóüóíó þéðÿíèá. 



Usubov
Aliyar
Kamran oglu

Usubov Aliyar Kamran oglu
was born in Khojali town of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1967.
On the 26th of February, 1992
during the day of Khojali occu-
pation by Armenian armed
forces people went out to snow
forests in direction of Aghdam.

3 days later Usubov Aliyar with parents and
brothers: Usubov Zakir and Usubov Elshad
stayed at the forest and then together with
detach force of 180-200 men went Dahraz
village of Asgaran instead of Gulabli village
of Aghdam, Armenians took them to the
stock-breeding farm in Dehraz village, kept
them for 2 days and then separated 13
young men among them including Usubov
Aliyar, took them to unknown direction.
There�s no information concerning them till
the present time.

According to the words of his father Usu-
bov Kamran Huseyn oglu who lived in Khojali
and returned from Armenian captivity,
Armenians kept them at the stock-breeding
farm, then separated 13 young men includ-
ing his sons and took to unknown direction.

That fact was confirmed by prisoners
who returned from Armenian captivity:  Ha-
sanova Rafiga Mami gizi, Huseynov Kamil
Dadash oglu, Khudayarov Rovshan Adil
oglu, Khudayarov Vafadar Salim oglu and
others.

The father of prisoner of war Garayev
Usubali Suleyman oglu � Garayev Suleyman
Salman oglu who lived in Khojali and retur-
ned from Armenian captivity (he lives in
sanatorium «Shirvan» in Naftalan) wrote a
statement that Armenians took 13 young
men including his son and Aliyar to unknown
direction. When Garayev Suleyman was
released, the commander of Aghdam battal-
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Óñóáîâ
ßëèéàð

Êàìðàí îüëó

1967-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Õîúàëû øÿùÿðèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë 1992-
úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè åðìÿíè-
ðóñ ñèëàùëû áèðëÿøìÿëÿðè òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí ÿùàëè Àü-
äàì èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ îëàí ãàðëû
ìåøÿëÿðÿ ãà÷ûá. 3 ýöí ãàðëû
ìåøÿäÿ ãàëäûãäàí ñîíðà Óñóáîâ ßëèéàð âà-
ëèéäåéíëÿðè, ãàðäàøëàðû Çàêèð âÿ Åëøàä 180-
200 íÿôÿðëèê äÿñòÿ èëÿ ßñýÿðàíûí Äÿùðàç
êÿíäèíè Àüäàìûí Ýöëàáëû êÿíäè áèëèá, ùÿìèí
òÿðÿôÿ öç òóòóá, åðìÿíèëÿðèí ÿââÿëúÿäÿí ùà-
çûðëàäûãëàðû ìöùàñèðÿéÿ äöøöáëÿð. Åðìÿíèëÿð
îíëàðû Äÿùðàç êÿíäèíäÿêè ìàëäàðëûã ôåðìàñû-
íà ýÿòèðèá, 2 ýöí îðàäà ñàõëàäûãäàí ñîíðà
ÿñèðëÿðèí àðàñûíäàí Óñóáîâ ßëèéàð äà äàõèë
îëìàãëà 13 íÿôÿð ýÿíúè ñå÷èá,íàìÿëóì èñòè-
ãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. Ùÿìèí ýÿíúëÿðèí òàëåéè
ùàããûíäà ùå÷ áèð ìÿëóìàò ÿëäÿ îëóíìàéûá. 

Àòàñû-ýèðîâëóãäàí ãàéûòìûø Õîúàëû ñàêèíè
Óñóáîâ Êàìðàí Ùöñåéí îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ
ýþðÿ,ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíóíóí Äÿùðàç êÿíäèíäÿ,
ìàëäàðëûã ôåðìàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëàí çàìàí åð-
ìÿíèëÿð îíóí 3 îüëó äà äàõèë îëìàãëà 13
ñàüëàì ýÿíúè ñå÷èá, íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ
àïàðûáëàð. 

Áó ôàêòû åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø
Õîúàëû ñàêèíëÿðè Ùÿñÿíîâà Ðÿôèãÿ Ìÿìè ãûçû,
Ùöñåéíîâ Êàìèë Äàäàø îüëó, Õóäàéàðîâ
Ðþâøÿí Àäèë îüëó,Õóäàéàðîâ Âÿôàäàð Ñÿëèì
îüëó âÿ áàøãàëàðû äà òÿñäèã åäèáëÿð. 

Ùÿðáè ÿñèð, Õîúàëû øÿùÿð ñàêèíè Ãàðàéåâ
Óñóáÿëè Ñöëåéìàí îüëóíóí àòàñû-ýèðîâëóã-
äàí ãàéûòäûãäàí ñîíðà Íàôòàëàí øÿùÿðèíäÿêè
«Øèðâàí» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Ãàðàéåâ Ñöëåéìàí Ñàëìàí îüëó èçàùàòûíäà
éàçûá êè, åðìÿíèëÿð îüëó âÿ ßëèéàð äà äàõèë
îëìàãëà 13 íÿôÿð ýÿíúè íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ
àïàðûáëàð. Ãàðàéåâ Ñöëåéìàí àçàä îëóíàí-
äàí ñîíðà Àüäàì òàáîðóíóí êîìàíäèðè Àë-



ion Allahverdi Bagirov (then he died) said
that 70 Azerbaijani prisoners including those
young men were kept in the building of Khan-
kandi Internal Affairs Department. Bagirov
conducted negotiations with head of depart-
ment of Khankandi Internal Affairs Armen
Isagulov, Bagirov died as hero and it was
impossible to return those prisoners.
Isagulov sent those prisoners to Yerevan.

Usubov
Elshad
Kamran oglu

Usubov Elshad Kamran
oglu was born in Khojali town
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1974. On the 26th of February,
1992 during the day of Khoja-
li�s occupation by Armenian
and Russian armed forces
people went out to snow

forests in direction of Aghdam. 3 days later
Usubov Elshad with parents and brothers:
Usubov Zakir and Usubov Aliyar stayed at
the forest and then together with detach
force of 180-200 men went Dahraz village of
Asgaran instead of Gulabli village of
Aghdam, Armenians took them to the stock-
breeding farm in Dehraz village, kept them
for 2 days and then separated 13 young men
among them including Usubov Aliyar, took
them to unknown distance. There�s no infor-
mation concerning them till the present time.

According to the words of his father
Usubov Kamran Huseyn oglu who lived in
Khojali and returned from Armenian captivi-
ty, Armenians kept them at the stock-breed-
ing farm, then separated 13 young men
including his sons and took to unknown
direction.

That fact was confirmed by prisoners
who returned from Armenian captivity:
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ëàùâåðäè Áàüûðîâ (øÿùèä îëóá) îíà ùÿìèí
ýÿíúëÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ 70 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðèí
Õàíêÿíäè äàõèëè èøëÿð èäàðÿñèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû
äåéèá. Áàüûðîâ Õàíêÿíäè äàõèëè èøëÿð èäàðÿñè-
íèí ðÿèñè Àðìåí Èñàãóëîâëà äàíûøûãëàð àïàðûá,
ùÿìèí ÿñèðëÿðè äÿéèøìÿê ÿðÿôÿñèíäÿ øÿùèä îë-
äóüóíäàí îíëàðûí ãàéòàðûëìàñû áàø òóòìà-
éûá. Èñàãóëîâ ùÿìèí ÿñèðëÿðè Éåðåâàíà ýþí-
äÿðèá. 

Óñóáîâ
Åëøàä

Êàìðàí îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè åð-
ìÿíè-ðóñ ñèëàùëû áèðëÿøìÿëÿðè òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí ÿùàëè
Àüäàì èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ îëàí ãàð-
ëû ìåøÿëÿðÿ ñûüûíûá. 3 ýöí îðà-
äà ãàëäûãäàí ñîíðà Óñóáîâ Åëøàä âàëèéäåéí-
ëÿðè âÿ ãàðäàøëàðû Çàêèð âÿ ßëèéàðëà áèðëèêäÿ
180-200 íÿôÿðëèê äÿñòÿ èëÿ ßñýÿðàíûí Äÿùðàç
êÿíäèíè Àüäàìûí Ýöëàáëû êÿíäè áèëèá, ùÿìèí
òÿðÿôÿ öç òóòóá,åðìÿíèëÿðèí ÿââÿëúÿäÿí ùàçûð-
ëàäûãëàðû ìöùàñèðÿéÿ äöøöáëÿð. Åðìÿíèëÿð îí-
ëàðû Äÿùðàç êÿíäèíäÿêè ìàëäàðëûã ôåðìàñûíäà
2 ýöí ñàõëàäûãäàí ñîíðà ÿñèðëÿðèí àðàñûíäàí
Óñóáîâ Åëøàä äà äàõèë îëìàãëà 13 íÿôÿð ýÿí-
úè ñå÷èá, íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. Áó
ýöíÿ êèìè ùÿìèí ýÿíúëÿðèí òàëåéè ùàããûíäà
ùå÷ áèð ìÿëóìàò ÿëäÿ îëóíìàéûá. 

Àòàñû-ýèðîâëóãäàí ãàéûòìûø Õîúàëû ñàêèíè
Óñóáîâ Êàìðàí Ùöñåéí îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ
ýþðÿ,ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíóíóí Äÿùðàç êÿíäèíäÿ,
ìàëäàðëûã ôåðìàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëàí çàìàí åð-
ìÿíèëÿð îíóí 3 îüëó äà äàõèë îëìàãëà 13
ñàüëàì ýÿíúè ñå÷èá, íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ
àïàðûáëàð. 

Áó ôàêòû åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø
Õîúàëû ñàêèíëÿðè Ùÿñÿíîâà Ðÿôèãÿ Ìÿìè ãûçû,



Hasanova Rafiga Mami gizi, Huseynov Kamil
Dadash oglu, Khudayarov Rovshan Adil
oglu, Khudayarov Vafadar Salim oglu and
others.

The father of prisoner of war Garayev
Usubali Suleyman oglu � Garayev Suleyman
Salman oglu who lived in Khojali and
returned from Armenian captivity (he lives in
sanatorium «Shirvan» in Naftalan) wrote a
statement that Armenians took 13 young
men including his son and Aliyar to unknown
direction. When Garayev Suleyman was
released, the commander of Aghdam battal-
ion Allahverdi Bagirov (then he died) said
that 70 Azerbaijani prisoners including those
young men were kept in the building of Khan-
kandi Internal Affairs Department. Bagirov
conducted negotiations with head of depart-
ment of Khankandi Internal Affairs Armen
Isagulov, Bagirov died as a hero and it was
impossible to return those prisoners.
Isagulov sent those prisoners to Yerevan.

Usubov
Siyavush
Ramiz oglu

Usubov Siyavush Ramiz
oglu was born in Khojali town
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1971. On the 26th of February,
1992 during the day of Kho-
jali�s occupation by Armenian
armed forces people went out
to snow forests in direction of

Aghdam. 3 days later Usubov Siyavush with
the members of his family stayed at the for-
est and then together with detach force of
180-200 men went Dahraz village of Asga-
ran instead of Gulabli village of Aghdam,
Armenians took them to the stock-breeding
farm in Dehraz village, kept them for 2 days
and then separated 13 young men among
them including Usubov Siyavush, took them
to unknown direction. There�s no information
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Ùöñåéíîâ Êàìèë Äàäàø îüëó, Õóäàéàðîâ
Ðþâøÿí Àäèë îüëó,Õóäàéàðîâ Âÿôàäàð Ñÿëèì
îüëó âÿ áàøãàëàðû äà òÿñäèã åäèáëÿð. 

Ùÿðáè ÿñèð, Õîúàëû øÿùÿð ñàêèíè Ãàðàéåâ
Óñóáÿëè Ñöëåéìàí îüëóíóí àòàñû-ýèðîâëóãäàí
ãàéûòäûãäàí ñîíðà Íàôòàëàí øÿùÿðèíäÿêè
«Øèðâàí» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ãà-
ðàéåâ Ñöëåéìàí Ñàëìàí îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éà-
çûá êè, åðìÿíèëÿð îüëó âÿ ßëèéàð äà äàõèë îë-
ìàãëà 13 íÿôÿð ýÿíúè íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ
àïàðûáëàð. Ãàðàéåâ Ñöëåéìàí àçàä îëóíàí-
äàí ñîíðà Àüäàì òàáîðóíóí êîìàíäèðè Àë-
ëàùâåðäè Áàüûðîâ (øÿùèä îëóá) îíà ùÿìèí
ýÿíúëÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ 70 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðèí
Õàíêÿíäè äàõèëè èøëÿð èäàðÿñèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû
äåéèá. Áàüûðîâ Õàíêÿíäè äàõèëè èøëÿð èäàðÿñè-
íèí ðÿèñè Àðìåí Èñàãóëîâëà äàíûøûãëàð àïàðûá,
ùÿìèí ÿñèðëÿðè äÿéèøìÿê ÿðÿôÿñèíäÿ øÿùèä îë-
äóüóíäàí îíëàðûí ãàéòàðûëìàñû áàø òóòìàéûá.
Èñàãóëîâ ùÿìèí ÿñèðëÿðè Éåðåâàíà ýþíäÿðèá. 

Óñóáîâ
Ñèéàâóø

Ðàìèç îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè åð-
ìÿíè-ðóñ ñèëàùëû áèðëÿøìÿëÿðè
òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí
ÿùàëè Àüäàì èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ
îëàí ãàðëû ìåøÿëÿðÿ ñûüûíûá. 3
ýöí îðàäà ãàëäûãäàí ñîíðà Ñèéàâóø àèëÿ
öçâëÿðè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ 180-200 íÿôÿðëèê äÿñòÿ èëÿ
ßñýÿðàíûí Äÿùðàç êÿíäèíè Àüäàìûí Ýöëàáëû
êÿíäè áèëèá,ùÿìèí òÿðÿôÿ öç òóòóá,åðìÿíèëÿ-
ðèí ÿââÿëúÿäÿí ùàçûðëàäûãëàðû ìöùàñèðÿéÿ äö-
øöáëÿð. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû Äÿùðàç êÿíäèíäÿêè
ìàëäàðëûã ôåðìàñûíäà 2 ýöí ñàõëàäûãäàí
ñîíðà ÿñèðëÿðèí àðàñûíäàí 13 íÿôÿð ýÿíúè ñå-
÷èá, íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. Áó ýöíÿ
êèìè ùÿìèí ýÿíúëÿðèí òàëåéè ùàããûíäà ùå÷ áèð
ìÿëóìàò ÿëäÿ îëóíìàéûá. 



concerning them till the present time.
According to the words Usubov Ramiz

Huseyn oglu who lived in Khojali and
returned from Armenian captivity, Armenians
kept them at the stock-breeding farm, then
separated 13 young men and took to
unknown direction.

That fact was confirmed by prisoners
who returned from Armenian captivity:
Hasanova Rafiga Mami gizi, Huseynov Kamil
Dadash oglu, Khudayarov Rovshan Adil
oglu, Khudayarov Vafadar Salim oglu and
others.

The father of prisoner of war Garayev
Usubali Suleyman oglu � Garayev Suleyman
Salman oglu who lived in Khojali and re-
turned from Armenian captivity (he lives in
sanatorium «Shirvan» in Naftalan) wrote a
statement that 2 days after Khojali�s occupa-
tion Armenians took 13 young men to
unknown direction. When Garayev Suleyman
was released, the commander of Aghdam
battalion Allahverdi Bagirov (then he died)
said that 70 Azerbaijani prisoners including
those young men were kept in the building
Khankandi of Internal Affairs Department.
Bagirov conducted negotiations with head of
department Khankandi Internal Affairs Armen
Isagulov, Bagirov died as a hero and it was
impossible to return those prisoners. Isagulov
sent those prisoners to Yerevan.

Usubov
Zakir
Kamran oglu

Usubov Zakir Kamran oglu
was born in Khojali town of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1964.
On the 26th of February, 1992
during the day of Khojali�s oc-
cupation by Armenian armed
forces people went out to snow
forests in direction of Aghdam.
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Ýèðîâëóãäàí ãàéûòìûø Õîúàëû ñàêèíè Óñó-
áîâ Êàìðàí Ùöñåéí îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,
ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíóíóí Äÿùðàç êÿíäèíäÿ, ìàë-
äàðëûã ôåðìàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëàí çàìàí åðìÿíè-
ëÿð 13 ñàüëàì ýÿíúè ñå÷èá, íàìÿëóì èñòèãà-
ìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. 

Áó ôàêòû åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø
Õîúàëû ñàêèíëÿðè Ùÿñÿíîâà Ðÿôèãÿ Ìÿìè ãûçû,
Ùöñåéíîâ Êàìèë Äàäàø îüëó, Õóäàéàðîâ
Ðþâøÿí Àäèë îüëó,Õóäàéàðîâ Âÿôàäàð Ñÿëèì
îüëó âÿ áàøãàëàðû äà òÿñäèã åäèáëÿð. 

Ùÿðáè ÿñèð, Õîúàëû øÿùÿð ñàêèíè Ãàðàéåâ
Óñóáÿëè Ñöëåéìàí îüëóíóí àòàñû-ýèðîâëóã-
äàí ãàéûòäûãäàí ñîíðà Íàôòàëàí øÿùÿðèíäÿêè
«Øèðâàí» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Ãàðàéåâ Ñöëåéìàí Ñàëìàí îüëó èçàùàòûíäà
éàçûá êè, Õîúàëû èøüàë îëóíäóãäàí 2 ýöí
ñîíðà åðìÿíèëÿð 13 íÿôÿð ýÿíúè íàìÿëóì èñ-
òèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. Ãàðàéåâ Ñöëåéìàí àçàä
îëóíàíäàí ñîíðà Àüäàì òàáîðóíóí êîìàí-
äèðè Àëëàùâåðäè Áàüûðîâ (øÿùèä îëóá) îíà ùÿ-
ìèí ýÿíúëÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ 70 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèðèí
Õàíêÿíäè äàõèëè èøëÿð èäàðÿñèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû
äåéèá. Áàüûðîâ Õàíêÿíäè äàõèëè èøëÿð èäàðÿñè-
íèí ðÿèñè Àðìåí Èñàãóëîâëà äàíûøûãëàð àïàðûá,
ùÿìèí ÿñèðëÿðè äÿéèøìÿê ÿðÿôÿñèíäÿ øÿùèä îë-
äóüóíäàí îíëàðûí ãàéòàðûëìàñû áàø òóòìà-
éûá. Èñàãóëîâ ùÿìèí ÿñèðëÿðè Éåðåâàíà ýþí-
äÿðèá. 

Óñóáîâ
Çàêèð

Êàìðàí îüëó

1964-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè îëó-
íàí ýöí ÿùàëè Àüäàì èñòèãà-
ìÿòèíäÿ îëàí ãàðëû ìåøÿëÿðÿ
ãà÷ûá. 3 ýöí ãàðëû ìåøÿäÿ ãàë-
äûãäàí ñîíðà Óñóáîâ Çàêèð



3 days later Usubov Aliyar with parents and
brothers: Usubov Zakir and Usubov Elshad
stayed at the forest and then together with
detach force of 180-200 men went Dahraz
village of Asgaran instead of Gulabli village
of Aghdam, Armenians took them to the
stock-breeding farm in Dehraz village, kept
them for 2 days and then separated 13
young men among them including Usubov
Zakir, took them to unknown direction.
There�s no information concerning them till
the present time.

According to the words of his father
Usubov Kamran Huseyn oglu who lived in
Khojali and returned from Armenian captivi-
ty, Armenians kept them at the stock-breed-
ing farm, then separated 13 young men in-
cluding his sons and took to unknown direc-
tion.

That fact was confirmed by prisoners
who returned from Armenian captivity: moth-
er of prisoner of war Hasanov Rovshan
Gachay oglu � Hasanova Rafiga Mami gizi,
Huseynov Kamil Dadash oglu, Khudayarov
Rovshan Adil oglu, Khudayarov Vafadar
Salim oglu and others.

The father of prisoner of war Garayev
Usubali Suleyman oglu � Garayev Suleyman
Salman oglu who lived in Khojali and returned
from Armenian captivity (he lives in sanatori-
um «Shirvan» in Naftalan) wrote a statement
that Armenians took 13 young men to unk-
nown direction. When Garayev Suleyman
was released, the commander of Aghdam
battalion Allahverdi Bagirov (then he died)
said that 70 Azerbaijani prisoners including
those young men were kept in the building of
Khankandi Internal Affairs Department.
Bagirov conducted negotiations with head of
department Khankandi Internal Affairs Armen
Isagulov, Bagirov died as hero and it was
impossible to return those prisoners. Isagulov
sent those prisoners to Yerevan.
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âàëèéäåéíëÿðè âÿ ãàðäàøëàðû ßëèéàð âÿ Åëøàäëà
áèðëèêäÿ 180-200 íÿôÿðëèê äÿñòÿ èëÿ ßñýÿðà-
íûí Äÿùðàç êÿíäèíè Àüäàìûí Ýöëàáëû êÿíäè
áèëèá, ùÿìèí òÿðÿôÿ öç òóòóá, åðìÿíèëÿðèí ÿâ-
âÿëúÿäÿí ùàçûðëàäûãëàðû ìöùàñèðÿéÿ äöøöá-
ëÿð. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû Äÿùðàç êÿíäèíäÿêè ìàë-
äàðëûã ôåðìàñûíà ýÿòèðèá,2 ýöí îðàäà ñàõëà-
äûãäàí ñîíðà ÿñèðëÿðèí àðàñûíäàí Óñóáîâ
Çàêèð äÿ äàõèë îëìàãëà 13 íÿôÿð ýÿíúè ñå÷èá,
íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. Ùÿìèí ýÿíú-
ëÿðèí òàëåéè ùàããûíäà ùå÷ áèð ìÿëóìàò ÿëäÿ
îëóíìàéûá. 

Àòàñû-ýèðîâëóãäàí ãàéûòìûø Õîúàëû ñàêèíè
Óñóáîâ Êàìðàí Ùöñåéí îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ
ýþðÿ,ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíóíóí Äÿùðàç êÿíäèíäÿ,
ìàëäàðëûã ôåðìàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëàí çàìàí åð-
ìÿíèëÿð îíóí 3 îüëó äà äàõèë îëìàãëà 13
ñàüëàì ýÿíúè ñå÷èá, íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ
àïàðûáëàð. 

Áó ôàêòû åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø
Õîúàëû ñàêèíëÿðè Ùÿñÿíîâà Ðÿôèãÿ Ìÿìè ãûçû,
Ùöñåéíîâ Êàìèë Äàäàø îüëó, Õóäàéàðîâ
Ðþâøÿí Àäèë îüëó,Õóäàéàðîâ Âÿôàäàð Ñÿëèì
îüëó âÿ áàøãàëàðû äà òÿñäèã åäèáëÿð. 

Ùÿðáè ÿñèð, Õîúàëû øÿùÿð ñàêèíè Ãàðàéåâ
Óñóáÿëè Ñöëåéìàí îüëóíóí àòàñû-ýèðîâëóã-
äàí ãàéûòäûãäàí ñîíðà Íàôòàëàí øÿùÿðèíäÿêè
«Øèðâàí» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Ãàðàéåâ Ñöëåéìàí Ñàëìàí îüëó èçàùàòûíäà
éàçûá êè,åðìÿíèëÿð 13 ñàüëàì ýÿíúè íàìÿëóì
èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. Ãàðàéåâ Ñöëåéìàí
àçàä îëóíàíäàí ñîíðà Àüäàì òàáîðóíóí
êîìàíäèðè Àëëàùâåðäè Áàüûðîâ (øÿùèä îëóá)
îíà ùÿìèí ýÿíúëÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ 70 àçÿðáàéúàí-
ëû ÿñèðèí Õàíêÿíäè äàõèëè èøëÿð èäàðÿñèíäÿ ñàõ-
ëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. Áàüûðîâ Õàíêÿíäè äàõèëè èø-
ëÿð èäàðÿñèíèí ðÿèñè Àðìåí Èñàãóëîâëà äàíû-
øûãëàð àïàðûá,ùÿìèí ÿñèðëÿðè äÿéèøìÿê ÿðÿôÿ-
ñèíäÿ øÿùèä îëäóüóíäàí îíëàðûí ãàéòàðûëìà-
ñû áàø òóòìàéûá. Èñàãóëîâ Óñóáîâ ùÿìèí
ÿñèðëÿðè Éåðåâàíà ýþíäÿðèá. 



Vasovlar
Mehman
Sultanhamid oglu

Vasovlar Mehman Sultan-
hamid oglu was born in Ba-
lakan district of Azerbaijan Re-
public in 1971. In spite of he
served in Soviet Army during
1989-1991 Mehman voluntarily
appealed to the Military Regis-
tration and Enlistment Office of

Balakan district to take part in fights for
Garabagh. He was a driver of car �ZIL-131�
and brought products for soldiers. On the 27th
April, 1994 Mehman and 5 fighters by his car
were taken prisoners by Armenians in direc-
tion of Garvand village of Aghdam district.

According to the words of his uncle Aliyev
Nasraddin Hujran oglu (now he lives in Bala-
kan district, Narimanov street, 39), his sis-
ter�s son with 5 front-line comrades went by
the car to Garvand village of Aghdam district
without weapons and brought products for
soldiers. Jafarov Shakir Ali oglu (Jalilabad);
Seyidmansurov Azad Tababa oglu (Baku),
Abbasov Namig Khanbala oglu (Khizi), Mu-
sayev Javanshir Aydin oglu (Ganja), Alak-
barov Rovshan Faig oglu (Ganja) were taken
prisoners by Armenians. When he searched
for Mehman, he found out from Armenian
military men by radio communication that he
was kept in the house of rich Armenian in
Asgaran town whose son was missed.
Armenians wanted to change Mehman for
his missed son. Nasraddin found out that Ar-
menian died. It was impossible to release
Mehman for that reason.

Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who lived
in Garadaghli village of Khojavand district (he
lives Machgara village of Beylagan district)
wrote a statement that when he was engaged
in change of prisoners of war and hostages,
Armenian policeman Albert Voskanyan said
that Vasovlar Mehman was alive and kept in
a private house in Asgaran district.
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Âàñîâëàð
Ìåùìàí

Ñóëòàíùÿìèä îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Áàëàêÿí ðàéî-
íóíäà àíàäàí îëóá. 1989-
1991-úè èëëÿðäÿ Ñîâåò Îðäó-
ñóíäà õèäìÿò åòìÿñèíÿ áàõ-
ìàéàðàã, êþíöëëö îëàðàã Âÿòÿ-
íèí ìöäàôèÿñèíÿ ãîøóëóá. Îð-
äóäà «ÇÈË-131» ìàðêàëû àâòî-
ìàøûíûí ñöðöúöñö îëóá,þí úÿáùÿäÿ éåðëÿøÿí
ÿñýÿðëÿð ö÷öí ÿðçàã äàøûéûá. 27 àïðåë 1994-
úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Ãÿðâÿíä êÿíäè èñ-
òèãàìÿòèíäÿ 5 äþéöø éîëäàøû èëÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí èäàðÿ åòäèéè «ÇÈË-131» ìàðêàëû
àâòîìàøûíäà ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Äàéûñû-Áàëàêÿí øÿùÿðè,Íÿðèìàíîâ êö÷ÿñè,
åâ 39-äà éàøàéàí ßëèéåâ Íÿñðÿääèí Ùöúðàí
îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,áàúûñû îüëó îíóí èäà-
ðÿ åòäèéè àâòîìàøûíäà þí úÿáùÿäÿ éåðëÿøÿí
ÿñýÿðëÿðÿ ÿðçàã àïàðàðêÿí Àüäàìûí Ãÿð-
âÿíä êÿíäèíäÿ äþéöø éîëäàøû – Úÿôÿðîâ Øà-
êèð ßëè îüëó (Úÿëèëàáàä),Ñåéèäìàíñóðîâ Àçàä
Òÿáàáÿ îüëó (Áàêû),Àááàñîâ Íàòèã Õàíáàëà
îüëó (Õûçû), Ìóñàéåâ Úàâàíøèð Àéäûí îüëó
(Ýÿíúÿ),ßëÿêáÿðîâ Ðþâøÿí Ôàèã îüëó (Ýÿíúÿ)
èëÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. Ìåù-
ìàíûí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû ùÿðá÷èëÿðèí åðìÿíèëÿð-
ëÿ àïàðäûãëàðû ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàðäà îíóí ßñýÿ-
ðàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ îüëó èòêèí äöøìöø âàðëû áèð åð-
ìÿíè àèëÿñèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû þéðÿíèá. Åðìÿíè-
ëÿð îíó èòêèí äöøìöø îüëàíëàðû èëÿ äÿéèøìÿê
èñòÿéèáëÿð. Íÿñðÿääèíýèë àõòàðûø íÿòèúÿñèíäÿ
ùÿìèí åðìÿíèíèí þëäöéöíö þéðÿíèáëÿð. Áó ñÿ-
áÿáäÿí Ìåùìàíû àçàä åòìÿê ìöìêöí îëìà-
éûá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó ÿðè-
çÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèø-
äèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí çàìàí åðìÿíè ïîëèñ
ÿìÿêäàøû Àëáåðò Âîñêàíéàí îíà Ìåùìàí Âà-
ñîâëàðûí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíóíäà
øÿõñè åâäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. 



Valikhanov
Etibar
Shikhnabiyevich

Valikhanov Etibar Shikhna-
biyevich was born in Baku in
1960. His nationality is lezgi.
On the 24th of June, 1992 ser-
geant Valikhanov was sent to
Khojavand of Upper Garabagh
district by the Military Registra-
tion and Enlistment Office of

Surakhani district. On the 28th og June,
1992 during the fight for Chartaz village of
Khojavand district he was taken prisoner by
Armenians.

Azerbaijan National Committee of Helsinki
Civil Assembly represented a list of 27
Azerbaijani prisoners of war kept by Armenians
on the 11th of September, 1993. There was the
name of Valikhanov Etibar in the list.

In 1993 during the meeting with Armeni-
ans chairmen deputy of State Custom Com-
mittee of Azerbaijan Republic Mirzeyev
Rafael Khalid oglu (he worked at security
services) got a list of Azerbaijani prisoners of
war and hostages. There was the name of
Valikhanov Etibar in that list. It was shown
that he was kept in Armenia.

Valiyev
Alovsat
Jafarkhan oglu

Valiyev Alovsat Jafarkhan
oglu was born in Hamzali vil-
lage of Gubadli district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1968. In
1992 he voluntarily appealed to
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Baku,
Surakhani district. The com-
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Âÿëèõàíîâ 
Åòèáàð 

Øûõíÿáèéåâè÷

1960-úû èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. Ìèëëèééÿòúÿ
ëÿçýè îëàí ÷àâóø Âÿëèõàíîâ 24
èéóí 1992-úè èëäÿ Ñóðàõàíû Ðà-
éîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüðûëà-
ðàã Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüûí Õîúà-
âÿíä ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. 28
èéóí 1992-úè èëäÿ ùÿìèí ðàéîíóí ×àðòàç êÿí-
äèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùåëñèíêè Âÿòÿíäàø Àññàìáëåéàñû Àçÿð-
áàéúàí Ìèëëè Êîìèòÿñèíèí 11 ñåíòéàáð 1993-
úö èëäÿ òÿãäèì åòäèéè Åðìÿíèñòàíäà ñàõëàíû-
ëàí 27 àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðèí ñèéàùûñûíäà
Âÿëèõàíîâ Åòèáàðûí äà àäû îëóá. 

Äþâëÿò Ýþìðöê Êîìèòÿñèíèí ñÿäð ìöàâè-
íè (âàõòèëÿ òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê îðãàíëàðûíäà èøëÿéèá)
Ìèðçÿéåâ Ðàôàåë Õàëèä îüëóíóí 1993-úö èëäÿ
úÿáùÿ õÿòòèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ êå÷èðèëÿí ýþðöø
çàìàíû ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿí àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû
ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Âÿëèõà-
íîâ Åòèáàðûí äà àäû îëóá. Îíóí Åðìÿíèñòàí-
äà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Âÿëèéåâ
ßëþâñÿò

Úÿôÿðõàí îüëó

1968-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó-
íóí Ùÿìçÿëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1992-úè èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðè,
Ñóðàõàíû Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüûíà êþíöëëö îëàðàã ìöðà-
úèÿò åäèá. Òàíê ùåéÿòèíèí êî-
ìàíäèðè ëåéòåíàíò Âÿëèéåâ



mander of tank crew lieutenant Valiyev
Alovsat took part in fights for Gubadli district.
On the 31st of August, 1993 during the fight
for Khojik village of Gubadli district he was
taken prisoner.

His wife Khalilova Govhar Garakhan gizi
(now she lives in Baku, Amirjan settlement,
M.Mustafayev Street, 22, app.17) wrote a
statement that the front-line comrade
Najafaliyev Alifaga Panchi oglu (he lives in
Zira village of Baku) said that he got infor-
mation by radio communication Alovsat was
wounded.

Rajabov Nazim Rza oglu who returned
from Armenian captivity and lived in Gubadli
district (at present he lives in Sumgayit town,
10th microdistrict, 49, app.29) said to Govhar
that he was taken prisoner with Valiyev.
Wounded Alovsat was got on the car «UAZ»
and taken to unknown direction.

His front-line comrade Aliyev Rasim
Mahammad oglu who lived in Yusifbeyli vil-
lage of Gubadli district (now he lives in
Sumgayit, 4th microdistrict, 17, app.80)
served in sub-unit of communication. Ac-
cording to his information during radio com-
munication, he could get information con-
cerning Alovsat. Armenian signaler said that
Alovsat was alive and kept in the stock-
breeding farm in Malkhalafli village of Lachin
district. It�s also known that a fighter whose
name was Khanlar form south zone took part.

Valiyev
Elshad
Ajdar oglu

Valiyev Elshad Ajdar oglu
was born in Ganja city of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1973.
In 1992 he was called up for
military service by the Military
Registration and Enlistment
Office of Nizami district of
Ganja city. On the 31st of
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ßëþâñÿò Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ
èøòèðàê åäèá. 31 àâãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ Ãóáàä-
ëû ðàéîíóíóí Õîúèê êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø-
äÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, ßìèðúàí ãÿñÿ-
áÿñè,Ì.Ìóñòàôàéåâ êö÷ÿñè,åâ 22,ìÿíçèë 17-äÿ
éàøàéàí Õÿëèëîâà Ýþâùÿð Ãàðàõàí ãûçû ÿðèçÿ-
ñèíäÿ éàçûá êè, äþéöø éîëäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðèíèí
Çèðÿ êÿíä ñàêèíè Íÿúÿôÿëèéåâ ßëèôàüà Ïÿíúè
îüëó ßëþâñÿòèí ðàáèòÿ âàñèòÿñèëÿ îíà éàðàëû îë-
äóüó áàðÿäÿ ìÿëóìàò âåðäèéèíè áèëäèðèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ãóáàäëû ðà-
éîí ñàêèíè, ùàçûðäà Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè, 10-úó
ìèêðîðàéîí, åâ 49,ìÿíçèë 29-äà ìÿñêóíëàø-
ìûø éàòàã õÿñòÿñè Ðÿúÿáîâ Íàçèì Ðçà îüëó
Ýþâùÿðÿ 1993-úö èëäÿ Âÿëèéåâëÿ ÿñèðëèêäÿ îë-
äóüóíó, ñîíðàäàí àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàíìûø
ßëþâñÿòè «ÓÀÇ» ìàðêàëû àâòîìàøûíà ìèíäè-
ðèá,íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðäûãëàðûíû äåéèá. 

Äþéöø âÿ òÿëÿáÿëèê éîëäàøû - Ãóáàäëû ðà-
éîíó Éóñèôáÿéëè êÿíä ñàêèíè,Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿ-
ðè,4-úö ìèêðîðàéîí,åâ 17,ìÿíçèë 80-äà ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Àëûéåâ Ðàñèì Ìÿùÿììÿä îüëóíóí
âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,1995-úè èëäÿ ãàðøû òÿ-
ðÿôëÿ àïàðäûüû ðàäèîÿëàãÿ çàìàíû ßëþâñÿò
ùàããûíäà ìÿëóìàò þéðÿíÿ áèëèá. Åðìÿíè ðà-
áèòÿ÷èñè îíà ßëþâñÿòèí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ Ëà-
÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí Ìàëõÿëÿôëè êÿíäèíäÿêè ìàëäàð-
ëûã ôåðìàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. Ùÿìèí
äàíûøûãäà îíóíëà áèðëèêäÿ ÿñëÿí úÿíóá ðà-
éîíëàðûíûí áèðèíäÿí îëàí Õàíëàð àäëû äþéöø÷ö
äÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 

Âÿëèéåâ
Åëøàä

ßæäÿð îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èë-
äÿ Ýÿíúÿ øÿùÿðè, Íèçàìè Ðà-
éîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá.
31 éàíâàð 1994-úö èëäÿ Õîúà-
âÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Øèøãàéà éöê-



January, 1994 Elshad with 8 fighters: Jafarov
Babek Latif oglu (Baku), Guliyev Shahin
Agakarim oglu (Saatli), Jahangirov Ismayil
Allahverdi oglu (Sabirabad), Bagirov Gudrat
Nusrat oglu (Lankaran), Karimov Sahman
Shahbaz oglu (Ujar), Ibrahimov Zaur Khalil
oglu (Goychay), Eyvazov Knyaz Eyvaz oglu
(Oguz), Binaliyev Rafig Kazim oglu (Saatli)
was taken prisoner by Armenians and kept in
Kurapatkino village of Khojavand district.

Kazimov Ahad Musa oglu who lived in
Yaglivand village of Fuzuli district (he lives in
Allahyarli village of Beylagan district) and en-
gaged in change of Azerbaijani prisoners
and hostages wrote a statement that Arme-
nian policeman Abo connected after 9 Azer-
baijani fighters were taken prisoners and
said that he wanted to change 5 missed
Armenian tankmen for them. Armenian tank-
men weren�t found and that�s why the
change didn�t realize.That fact was confir-
med by the parents of military men whowere
taken prisoners.

Valiyev
Fuzuli
Javad oglu

Valiyev Fuzuli Javad oglu
was born Garadaghli village
of Khojavand district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1968. On
the 17th of February, 1992
during occupation of Gara-
daghli village of Khojavand
district he was taken prisoner

by Armenians.
That information was given by his

father � Valiyev Javad Bayram oglu who
lived in Garadaghli village of Khojavand
district (at present he lives in kindergarten
„ 6 in Aghgabedi district).

Former worker of post patrol service
Tagiyev Tapdig Ingilab oglu who lived in
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ñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ Úÿôÿðîâ Áàáÿê Ëÿ-
òèô îüëó (Áàêû),Ãóëèéåâ Øàùèí Àüàêÿðèì îü-
ëó (Ñààòëû),Úàùàíýèðîâ Èñìàéûë Àëëàùâåðäè îü-
ëó (Ñàáèðàáàä),Áàüûðîâ Ãöäðÿò Íöñðÿò îüëó
(Ëÿíêÿðàí), Êÿðèìîâ Ñÿùìàí Øàùáàç îüëó
(Óúàð), Èáðàùèìîâ Çàóð Õÿëèë îüëó (Ýþé÷àé),
Åéâàçîâ Êíéàç Åéâàç îüëó (Îüóç), Áèíÿëè-
éåâ Ðàôèã Êàçûì îüëó (Ñààòëû) èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,Õîúàâÿíä
ðàéîíóíóí Êóðîïàòêèíî êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá-
ëàð. 

ßñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿø-
üóë îëìóø Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñà-
êèíè, Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèí-
äÿ ìÿñêóíëàøàí, Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëó
èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,9 àçÿðáàéúàíëû äþéöø÷ö
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿíäÿí ñîíðà åðìÿíè ïîëèñ ÿìÿê-
äàøû Àáî îíóíëà ÿëàãÿ éàðàäûá, îíëàðû èòêèí
äöøìöø 5 åðìÿíè òàíê÷ûñû èëÿ äÿéèøìÿê èñòÿ-
äèêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèá. Åðìÿíè òàíê÷ûëàðû òàïûëìà-
äûüû ö÷öí äÿéèøìÿ áàø òóòìàéûá. Áó ôàêòû
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø ùÿðá÷èëÿðèí âàëèäåéíëÿðè äÿ
òÿñäèã åäèáëÿð. 

Âÿëèéåâ
Ôöçóëè

Úàâàä îüëó

1968-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Õîúàâÿíä ðàéî-
íóíóí Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 17 ôåâðàë 1992-
úè èëäÿ Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí
Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíäè åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû îíóí àòàñû-Õîúàâÿíä ðàéî-
íó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè, Àüúàáÿäè ðàéî-
íóíäêû 6 ñàéëû óøàã áàü÷àñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàø-
ìûø Âÿëèéåâ Úàâàä Áàéðàì îüëó âåðèá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áàêû øÿùÿðè,9-úó ìèêðîðàéîíäà íàòàìàì èí-
øà åäèëìèø áèíàäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø, Ïîëèñ Ïàò-
ðóë Õèäìÿòèíèí ñàáèã èø÷èñè Òàüûéåâ Òàïäûã



Garadaghli village of Khojavand district
(he lives in Baku, 9th microdistrict) wrote a
statement that during the day of their vil-
lage�s occupation by Armenians, Fuzuli
together with colleagues and villagers kept
watch over point „  2 on the 17th of Feb-
ruary, 1992. At that moment Valiyev Fuzuli
defended the village with them. During
Armenian attacks Fuzuli including 7 fight-
ers was taken prisoner and sent to Khan-
kandi. They were put to tortures by
Armenians in the prison. He released and
didn�t see Fuzuli any more.

According to the words of Huseynov
Ilgar Gardashkhan oglu who lived in
Garadaghli village of Khojavand district
(now he lives in Baku, Sabail district,
Nemanzade Street, 17) and returned from
Armenian captivity, Armenians kept them
in cellar which was full of water till knee
and Valiyev Fuzuli was together with
them. Then Armenians took Fuzuli with 4
prisoners to unknown direction.

According to the information of Aliyev
Shahruz Amirkhan oglu who lived in Gara-
daghli village of Khojavand district (he
lives in Aghjabedi district town for rufugee
called �Alman�) and returned from
Armenian captivity, when he was kept in
boarding school in Khankandi, his villager
Fuzuli was with him from 17th of February,
1992. Then Armenians took him with
Huseynov Abulfat Mehman oglu to
Yerevan city of Armenia.

That fact was confirmed by Aliyev Oruj
Maharram oglu, Guliyev Aligama Baloglan
oglu and Nagiyev Seyyur Khanlar oglu
who released from Armenian captivity.
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Èíãèëàá îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè, 17 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ éàøàäûãëàðû êÿíä åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí èø éîëäàøëàðû âÿ
ùÿìêÿíäëèëÿðè èëÿ 2 ñàéëû ïîñòäà êåøèê ÷ÿêèá.
Ùÿìèí âàõò Ôöçóëè Âÿëèéåâ äÿ îíëàðëà êÿíäè
ìöäàôèÿ åäèá. Åðìÿíèëÿð ãÿôèë ùöúóìëà 17
íÿôÿðè ÿñèð ýþòöðÿðÿê Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíÿ
àïàðûáëàð. Ùÿáñõàíàäà åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðà
äÿùøÿòëè èøýÿíúÿëÿð âåðèá. Áèð ìèääÿò ñîíðà
àçàä îëóíóá. Àçàä îëóíäóãäàí ñîíðà áèð
äàùà Ôöçóëèíè ýþðìÿéèá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø, Õîúàâÿíä
ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè, ùàçûðäà Áàêû
øÿùÿðèíèí Ñÿáàèë ðàéîíó Íåìàíçàäÿ êö÷ÿñè,
åâ 17-äÿ éàøàéàí Ùöñåéíîâ Èëãàð Ãàðäàø-
õàí îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, èøüàë îëóíìóø
Ìàëûáÿéëè êÿíäèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû äèçÿ ãÿ-
äÿð ñó äîëäóðóëìóø çèðçÿìèäÿ ñàõëàäûãëàðû
çàìàí Âÿëèéåâ Ôöçóëè äÿ îíóíëà îëóá. Ñîí-
ðàäàí åðìÿíèëÿð Ôöçóëèíè 4 ÿñèðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ùà-
ðàñà,íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îëóíìóø, Õîúà-
âÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,Àüúàáÿ-
äè ðàéîíóíäàêû «Àëìàí» ãà÷ãûí øÿùÿðúèéèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßëèéåâ Øàùðóç ßìèðõàí îüëó-
íóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,17 ôåâðàë 1992-úè
èëäÿí 24 ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëÿ êèìè Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ-
êè èíòåðíàò-ìÿêòÿáäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû çàìàí ùÿì-
êÿíäëèñè Ôöçóëè äÿ îíóíëà áèðëèêäÿ îëóá. Ñîí-
ðàäàí åðìÿíèëÿð îíó Ùöñåéíîâ ßáöëôÿò Ìåù-
ìàí îüëó èëÿ Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûáëàð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí àçàä îëóíìóø ùÿì-
êÿíäëèëÿðè ßëèéåâ Îðóú Ìÿùÿððÿì îüëó,Ãóëèéåâ
ßëèãÿìÿ Áàëîüëàí îüëó âÿ Íàüûéåâ Ñåééóð
Õàíëàð îüëó äà áó ôàêòû òÿñäèã åäèáëÿð. 



Valiyev
Hummet
Ismayil oglu

Valiyev Hummet Ismayil
oglu was born in Alibeyli vil-
lage of Tovuz district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1971. He
took part in fights for Ga-
rabagh. On the 1st of August,
1992 during the fight in
Aghdara village Valiyev Hum-

met was taken prisoner by Armenians.
When Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who

lived in Arsik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz dis-
trict searched for his sister, he got a list of
Azerbaijani prisoners of war and hostages
from Alaverdyan Shamir in Tbilisi (Yerevan-
74, Nijniy Shengavit street 35, app. 22,
phone: 48-67-93). There was the name of
Valiyev Hummet in that list. It was shown that
he was kept in Hadrut of Upper Garabagh.

In 1993 during the meeting with Arme-
nians and deputy chairman of State Custom
Committee of Azerbaijan Republic Mirzeyev
Rafael Khalid oglu (he worked at the securi-
ty services) got a list of Azerbaijani prisoners
of war and hostages. It was shown that he
was kept in Armenia.

According to a list of 27 Azerbaijanis
kept in Armenia represented by Azerbaijan
National Committee of Helsenki Civil
Assembly on the 11th of September, 1993
there was the name of Valiyev Hummet.
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Âÿëèéåâ
Ùöììÿò

Èñìàéûë îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Òîâóç ðàéîíóíóí
ßëèáÿéëè êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
Ãàðàáàü óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ
èøòèðàê åäèá. 1 àâãóñò 1992-úè
èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíäà ýåäÿí
äþéöø çàìàíû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áàúûñûíûí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí Òîâóç
ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêèíè Ùöñåé-
íîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿùÿðèíäÿ
Àëàâåðäèéàí Ñàìèðäÿí (Éåðåâàí-74, Íèæíûé
Øåíãàâèò êö÷ÿñè,åâ 35,ìÿíçèë 22; òåë: 48-67-
93) àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâ-
ëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Âÿëèéåâ Ùöìáÿòèí äÿ àäû
îëóá. Îíóí Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüûí Ùàäðóò øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Äþâëÿò Ýþì-
ðöê Êîìèòÿñèíèí ñÿäð ìöàâèíè (âàõòèëÿ òÿùëö-
êÿñèçëèê îðãàíëàðûíäà èøëÿéèá) Ìèðçÿéåâ Ðà-
ôàåë Õàëèä îüëóíóí 1993-úö èëäÿ úÿáùÿ õÿò-
òèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ êå÷èðèëÿí ýþðöø çàìàíû
ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿí àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð
âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Âÿëèéåâ Ùöìáÿòèí
Åðìÿíèñòàíäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Ùåëñèíêè Âÿòÿíäàø Àññàìáëåéàñû Àçÿð-
áàéúàí Ìèëëè Êîìèòÿñèíèí 11 ñåíòéàáð 1993-
úö èëäÿ òÿãäèì åòäèéè Åðìÿíèñòàíäà ÿñèð ñàõ-
ëàíûëàí 27 àçÿðáàéúàíëûíûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Âÿëè-
éåâ Ùöìáÿòèí äÿ àäû îëóá. 



Valiyev
Namig
Hasan oglu

Valiyev Namig Hasan
oglu was born in Saritala vil-
lage of Tovuz district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1971.

In August of 1992 he was
called up for military service
by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of

Tovuz district. On the 2nd of October,
1992 during the fight in Amrallar village of
Khojavand district Namig was taken pris-
oner by Armenians.

According to the words of his villager
and front-line comrade Gurbanov Mam-
mad Abuzar oglu who lived in Saritala vil-
lage of Tovuz district, he was immediately
called to talk by radio communication in
April of 1994. A man who connected with
him was Namig. He informed that he was
kept in Garabagh with 6 men who were
taken there to dig the trenches together
with him. Mahal with Namig ran away and
advised to come with them. But it was
impossible. At that moment the connection
was interrupted.

The former head deputy of Executive
power of Fuzuli district Eyvazov Firaddin
Ali oglu who worked during 1992-1993
and engaged in chnge of prisoners and
hostages (he lives in a hostel „ 4 of AMU,
room 205 in Baku, Yasamal district)
referred to the information of Nazimov
Ahad Ahusa oglu informed that Valiyev
Namig was taken prisoner in Amrallar vil-
lage of Khojavand district and kept in
Upper Garabagh.
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Âÿëèéåâ
Íàìèã

Ùÿñÿí îüëó

1971-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Òîâóç ðàéîíóíóí
Ñàðûòàëà êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1992-úè èëèí àâãóñò àéûí-
äà Òîâóç Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿ-
òÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 2 îêòéàáð 1992-úè
èëäÿ Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí ßì-
ðàëëàð êÿíäèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëöá. 

Ùÿìêÿíäëèñè âÿ äþéöø éîëäàøû-Òîâóç ðà-
éîíó Ñàðûòàëà êÿíä ñàêèíè Ãóðáàíîâ Ìàùàë
Àáóçÿð îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, 1994-úö èëèí
àïðåë àéûíäà äþéöø ìþâãåéèíäÿ äóðàðêÿí
òÿúèëè îëàðàã îíó ðàäèîðàáèòÿ èëÿ äàíûøûüà ÷à-
üûðûáëàð. Îíóíëà ðàáèòÿ éàðàäàí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿ-
ðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø Íàìèã îëóá. Î,éà-
õûíëûãäà îëäóüóíó, Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû,
ùÿìèí ÿðàçèéÿ 6 íÿôÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ òóíåë ãàç-
ìàã ö÷öí ýÿòèðèëäèêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèá. Ìàùàë Íà-
ìèãÿ ãà÷ûá îíëàðûí éàíûíà ýÿëìÿéè ìÿñëÿùÿò
ýþðöá. Ëàêèí î, áóíóí èìêàíñûç îëäóüóíó
äåéèá. Ùÿìèí àíäà ÿëàãÿ êÿñèëèá. 

1992-1993-úö èëëÿðäÿ Ôöçóëè Ðàéîí Èúðà
Ùàêèìèééÿòè áàø÷ûñûíûí ìöàâèíè èøëÿìèø, ùà-
çûðäà Áàêû øÿùÿðèíèí Éàñàìàë ðàéîíóíäà
éåðëÿøÿí Àçÿðáàéúàí Òèáá Óíèâåðñèòåòèíèí 4
ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíûí 205-úè îòàüûíäà ìÿñ-
êóíëàøàí Åéâàçîâ Ôèðÿääèí ßëè îüëó ÿðèçÿ-
ñèíäÿ ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ
ìÿøüóë îëìóø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëóíóí
ìÿëóìàòûíà èñòèíàä åäÿðÿê Íàìèã Âÿëèéåâèí
Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíóí ßìðàëëàð êÿíäèíäÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëäöéöíö, Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíäû-
üûíû áèëäèðèá. 



Valiyev
Shaig
Tofig oglu

Valiyev Shaig Tofig oglu
was born in 1973. In June of
1992 he was called up for up
for military service by the Mil-
itary Registration and Enlist-
ment Office of Sumgayit town.
On the 23rd of July, 1993 dur-
ing the day of Aghdam�s occu-

pation by Armenian side Valiyev Shaig was
taken prisoner.

His father Valiyev Tofig Vali oglu (he lives
in Sumgayit, 10th microdostrict, app. 48/9)
found out that information from his front-line
comrades.

When Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who
lived in Arsik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz dis-
trict searched for his sister, he got a list of
Azerbaijani prisoners of war from Alaverdiyan
Shamir (Yerevan-74, Nijniy Shangavit street,
35, app. 22, phone 48-67-93). That list was
confirmed by the chief of staff of Khankandi
regiment Elmira Agayan and there was the
name of Valiyev Shaig in that list. It was
shown that he was kept in Khankandi prison.

Khamiyev
Vahid
Yusif oglu

Khamiyev Vahid Yusif oglu
was born in Baku in 1972. On
the 5th of April, 1992 he volun-
tarily went to the front and took
part in defense of Shusha
allotted to battalion of volun-
taries. On the 10th of May,
1992 during the fight for

Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí Release us from captivity

648

Âÿëèéåâ
Øàèã

Òîôèã îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1992-úè èëèí èéóí àéûíäà Ñóì-
ãàéûò Øÿùÿð Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëû-
üû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ
÷àüûðûëûá. 23 èéóë 1993-úö èëäÿ
Àüäàì ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû àòàñû-Ñóìãàéûò øÿùÿðè, 10-
úó ìèêðîðàéîí, åâ 48, ìÿíçèë 9-äà éàøàéàí
Âÿëèéåâ Òîôèã Âÿëè îüëó Øàèãèí àõòàðûøû çà-
ìàíû îíóí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí þéðÿíèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ Àëàâåðäèéàí Øàìèðäÿí (Éåðåâàí-74,
Íèæíûé Øåíãàâèò êö÷ÿñè, åâ 35, ìÿíçèë 22;
òåë:48-67-93) àëäûüû Õàíêÿíäè àëàéûíûí ãÿðàð-
ýàù ðÿèñè Åëìèðà Àüàéàí òÿðÿôèíäÿí òÿñäèã
åäèëìèø àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðëÿðèí ñèéàùû-
ñûíäà Âÿëèéåâ Øàèãèí äÿ àäû îëóá. Îíóí Õàí-
êÿíäè ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Õàìûéåâ
Âàùèä

Éóñèô îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 5 àïðåë 1992-
úè èëäÿ êþíöëëö îëàðàã úÿáùÿéÿ
ýåäèá, Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿ-
øÿí êþíöëëöëÿð áàòàëéîíóíóí
òÿðêèáèíäÿ øÿùÿðèí ìöäàôèÿñèí-
äÿ èøòèðàê åäèá. 10 ìàé 1992-
úè èëäÿ Øóøà ðàéîíóíóí Ãàëà-



Galaderesi village of Shusha district Vahid
was taken prisoner.

According to the information of his moth-
er Khamiyeva Rasiyyat Gasim gizi (she lives
in Baku, Nakhchivanski Street, 88, app.34),
his front-line comrade Hafiz said that during
the fight for place called Galaderesi in Shu-
sha Vahid was wounded in leg and head. Be-
cause of Vahid bleed profusely, Hafiz could-
n�t take him out from the battle field. 

According to the report of Ministry of
Defense from the 21st of October, 1993,
Khamiyev Vahid was taken prisoner in
Galaderesi village of Shusha.

The brother of prisoner Huseynova Ta-
mara Saleh gizi - Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu
who lived in Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz
district met in Tbilisi Armenian whose name
was Gagik and saw the name of Vahid in the
list of Azerbaijani prisoners and hostages. It
was shown that he was kept in Upper Gara-
bagh.  

Khanaliyev
Namig
Khanali oglu

Khanaliyev Namig Khanali
oglu was born in Alijanli village
of Zardav district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1972. In August of
1992 he was called up for mili-
tary service. On the 16th of
August, 1993 during the fight
for Basharat village of Gubadli

district Namig was taken prisoner by
Armenians.

According to the words of his brother
Khanaliyev Shirkhan Khanali oglu who lived
in Alijanli village of Zardab district Namig was
taken prisoner and then a few days later
Armenians informed by radio communication
that they kept him by them.

The father of prisoner of war Rasulov
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äÿðÿñè êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðö-
ëöá. 

Àíàñû - Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Íàõ÷ûâàíñêè êö÷ÿñè,
åâ 88,ìÿíçèë 34-äÿ éàøàéàí Õàìûéåâà Ðÿ-
ñèééÿò Ãàñûì ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,
îüëóíóí ýþéöø éîëäàøû Ùàôèç Âàùèäèí Øóøà-
íûí Ãàëàäÿðÿñè àäëû ÿðàçèñèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø-
äÿ àéàüûíäàí âÿ áàøûíäàí éàðàëàíäûüûíû äå-
éèá. Âàùèä ÷îõ ãàí èòèðäèéè ö÷öí Ùàôèç îíó
äþéöø ìåéäàíûíäàí ÷ûõàðà áèëìÿéèá. 

Àçÿðáàéúàí Ðåñïóëèêàñû Ìöäàôèÿ Íàçèðëè-
éèíèí 21 îêòéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ âåðäèéè àðàéûø-
äà Õàìûéåâ Âàùèäèí Øóøàíûí Ãàëàäÿðÿñè
êÿíäèíäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéö áèëäèðèëèá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ åðìÿíè ìèëëÿòèíäÿí îëàí Ãàãèêäÿí
àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùû-
ñûíäà Õàìûéåâ Âàùèä Éóñèô îüëóíóí äà àäû
îëóá. Îíóí Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàíäûüû
ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Õàíÿëèéåâ
Íàìèã

Õàíÿëè îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Çÿðäàâ ðàéîíó-
íóí Àëûúàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1992-úè èëí àâãóñò àéûí-
äà ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 16
àâãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ Ãóáàäëû
ðàéîíóíóí Áàøàðàò êÿíäèíäÿ
ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðö-
ëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû - Çÿðäàá ðàéîíóíóí Àëûúàíëû
êÿíäèíäÿ éàøàéàí Õàíÿëèéåâ Øèðõàí Õàíÿëè
îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, Íàìèã ÿñèð ýþòöðöë-
äöêäÿí áèð íå÷ÿ ýöí ñîíðà åðìÿíèëÿð ðà-
äèîÿëàãÿ âàñèòÿñèëÿ Õàíÿëèéåâèí îíëàðûí òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèáëÿð. 

Ùÿðáè ÿñèð Ðÿñóëîâ Ðàôèãèí àòàñû - Çÿð-
äàá ðàéîíó ×àëëû êÿíä ñàêèíè Ðÿñóëîâ Íöñ-



Rafig Nusraddin oglu - Rasulov Nusraddin
Gulmammad oglu who lived in Challi village
of Zardab district Armenians attacked
Basharat village of Gubadli from Gorus dis-
trict on the 16th of August, 1993. A driver -
Mammadov Akif who lived in Garayamanli
village of Gubadli and Rafiq with Namig went
out on the way to call for help to fighters by
car but Armenians fired upon them and three
fighters were taken prisoners. Armnenians
gave that information by radio communica-
tion. The opposite side told that the driver
was wounded and all the three fighters were
kept in cellar in Gorus district. 

Khalafov
Jahangir
Mami oglu

Khalafov Jahangir Mami
oglu was born in Dordchinar
village of Fuzuli district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1935.
On the 3rd of September, 1993
during occupation of
Dordchinar village of Fuzuli
district he was taken hostage.

According to the information of his wife
Atakishiyeva Guloysha Aziz gizi (she lives in
medical boarding house in Mardakan settle-
ment, Baku), men from village sent women
and children to the safety place and stayed
to defend their native lands on the 23rd of
August, 1993. On the 3rd of September dur-
ing occupation of village by Armenians, the
men left the territory. Jahangir promised to
go nowhere from native land, he stayed at
home, was taken hostage by Armenians and
sent to Edilli village of Hadrud district.

Tagiyev Yagub Oruj oglu who lived in
Bala Bahmanli village of Fuzuli district and
being in Armenian captivity during 1993-
1995, wrote a statement that Armenians took
him as hostage, kept them in dirty garage in
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ðÿääèí Ýöëìÿììÿä îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëó-
ìàòà ýþðÿ,16 àâãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
Ýîðóñ ðàéîíóíäàí Ãóáàäëûíûí Áàøàðàò êÿí-
äèíÿ ùöúóì åäèáëÿð. Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíó Ãàðàéà-
ìàíëû êÿíäèíäÿí Ìÿììÿäîâ Àêèô àäëû ñöðö-
úö Ðàôèã âÿ Íàìèãëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ìàøûíëà äþéöø-
÷öëÿðÿ êþìÿê ýÿòèðìÿê ìÿãñÿäèëÿ éîëà ÷ûõ-
äûãäà,îíëàð åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí àòÿøÿ òóòó-
ëóá âÿ ùÿð ö÷ö ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. Áó õÿáÿðè åð-
ìÿíèëÿð ðàäèîÿëàãÿ âàñèòÿñèëÿ áèëäèðèáëÿð.
Ãàðøû òÿðÿô ñöðöúöíöí éàðàëû îëäóüóíó,îíëà-
ðûí ùÿð ö÷öíöí Ýîðóñ ðàéîíóíäà çèðçÿìèäÿ
ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèáëÿð. 

Õÿëÿôîâ
Úàùàíýèð

Ìÿìè îüëó

1935-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí
Äþðä÷èíàð êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 3 ñåíòéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ
äîüìà êÿíäëÿðèíèí ìöäàôèÿñè
çàìàíû ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè-
íèí Ìÿðäÿêàí ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ
éåðëÿøÿí ìöàëèúÿ ïàíñèîíàòûíäà ìÿñêóíëàø-
ìûø Àòàêèøèéåâà Ýöëþéøÿ ßçèç ãûçûíûí âåðäè-
éè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,éàøàäûãëàðû êÿíäèí êèøèëÿðè
1993-úö èë àâãóñò àéûíûí 23-äÿ ãàäûíëàðû âÿ
óøàãëàðû òÿùëöêÿñèç éåðÿ ýþíäÿðèá, þçëÿðè
àòà-áàáà éóðäëàðûíû ãîðóìàã ö÷öí ãàëûáëàð.
Ñåíòéàáð àéûíûí 3-äÿ åðìÿíèëÿð êÿíäè èøüàë
åäÿí çàìàí êèøèëÿð äÿ ÿðàçèíè òÿðê åäèáëÿð.
Úàùàíýèðñÿ ÿââÿëäÿí äîüìà éóðäóíäàí ùå÷
éåðÿ ýåòìÿéÿúÿéèíÿ ñþç âåðäèéè ö÷öí þç
åâèíäÿí ÷ûõìàéûá âÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá, Ùàäðóò ðàéîíóíóí Åäèëëè
êÿíäèíÿ àïàðûëûá. 

1993-1995-úè èëëÿðäÿ åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ
îëìóø Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Áàëà Áÿùìÿíëè êÿíä ñà-
êèíè Òàüûéåâ Éàãóá Îðóú îüëó ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ
éàçûá êè,åðìÿíèëÿð îíó ýèðîâ ýþòöðöá,Ùîðà-



Edilli village of Horadiz district with villagers
including Khalafov Jahangir without food and
water and put them to tortures. 

That fact was confirmed by persons who
released from captivity: Ahmadov Vilayat
Fidaya oglu who lived in Gachar village of
Fuzuli district (he lives in Bahramtepe village
of Imishli district), Aliyev Valeh Hasan oglu
and his son � Aliyev Taleh who lived in
Zargar village of Fuzuli district (he lives in
school „ 2 in Beylagan district).

According to the words of former com-
mander of Aghdam self-defense battalion
Aliyev Agalar Khasay oglu (he lives in Baku,
2nd microdistrict, H.Aliyev Street, 1, app.
43), when he was engaged in change of pris-
oners of war in 1993, he met representative
Alexander Agasaryan and got a list of 72
Azerbaijani prisoners kept by Armenians.
There was the name of Khalafov Jahangir in
the list and it was shown that he was kept in
Edilli village of Hadrud district.

Khalilov
Aliheydar
Saday oglu

Khalilov Aliheydar Saday
oglu was born in Karrar village
of Kurdamir district of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1956. In
March of 1991 he voluntarily
appealed to the Military Regis-
tration and Enlistment Office of
Kurdamir district to take part in

fights for Garabagh. Saday took part in fights
in Goranboy, Fuzuli and Aghdam. On the
25th of August, 1993 during the fight in
Aghdam district he was taken prisoner by
Armenians.

According to the information of Atamog-

Áèçè ÿñèðëèêäÿí ãóðòàðûí Release us from captivity

651

äèç ðàéîíóíóí Åäèëëè êÿíäèíäÿ áèòëè-áèðÿëè íà-
òÿìèç ãàðàæäà Õÿëÿôîâ Úàùàíýèð äÿ äàõèë îë-
ìàãëà ùÿìéåðëèëÿðè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ àú-ñóñóç ñàõ-
ëàéûá,àüûð èøýÿíúÿëÿð âåðèáëÿð. 

Áó ôàêòû ÿñèðëèêäÿí àçàä îëìóø øÿõñëÿð -
Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Ãàúàð êÿíä ñàêèíè,Èìèøëè ðàéî-
íóíóí Áÿùðÿìòÿïÿ êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
ßùìÿäîâ Âèëàéÿò Ôèäàéà îüëó,Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó
Çÿðýàð êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíäà éåð-
ëÿøÿí 2 ñàéëû îðòà ìÿêòÿáäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
ßëèéåâ Âàëåù Ùÿñÿí îüëó âÿ îíóí îüëó ßëè-
éåâ Òàëåù äÿ òÿñäèã åäèáëÿð. 

Àüäàì þçöíöìöäàôèÿ áàòàëéîíóíóí ñà-
áèã êîìàíäèðè-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, 2-úè ìèêðîðàéîí,
Ù. ßëèéåâ êö÷ÿñè,åâ 1,ìÿíçèë 43-äÿ éàøàéàí
ßëèéåâ Àüàëàð Õàñàé îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,
1993-úö èëäÿ úÿáùÿ áþëýÿñèíäÿ ùÿðáè ÿñèðëÿ-
ðèí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè çàìàíû åðìÿíè òÿðÿôèí íö-
ìàéÿíäÿñè Àëåêñàíäð Àüàñàðéàíëà ýþðöøöá,
îíäàí ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí 72 àçÿðáàé-
úàíëû ÿñèðèí ñèéàùûñûíû àëûá. Ùÿìèí ñèéàùûäà
Õÿëÿôîâ Úàùàíýèðèí äÿ àäû îëóá,îíóí Ùàäðóò
ðàéîíóíóí Åäèëëè êÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿ-
ðèëèá. 

Õÿëèëîâ
ßëèùåéäÿð

Ñàäàé îüëó

1956-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êöðäÿìèð ðàéîíó-
íóí Êàððàð êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1991-úè èëèí ìàðò àéûíäà
êþíöëëö îëàðàã Êöðäÿìèð Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüûíà ìöðàúèÿò
åäèá. Ýîðàíáîé, Ôöçóëè,Àüäàì
ÿðàçèëÿðèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøëÿðäÿ
èøòèðàê åäèá. 25 àâãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì
ðàéîíóíäà ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Êöðñÿíýè êÿíä ñàêèíè Àòàìîüëàíîâ Ñåé-
ôóëëà Ñàáèð îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,
1996-úû èëäÿ ãàðäàøûíûí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû Ýöð-



lanov Seyfulla Sabir oglu who lived in
Kursengi village, while searching for his
brother he met Gago from Lembeli village of
Noyemberyan district of Armenia in Georgia.
Gago gave him a list of 14 Azerbaijani pris-
oners of war including Khalilov Aliheyadar
Saday oglu. Those prisoners were kept in
Kirovakan of Armenia, and then they were
sent to Investigatory Isolation of Armenian
Committee of State Security in Yerevan.

That information was given to Gago from
his close relative Alik Sarumyan who was the
chief of department of Noyemberyan district
of Armenian Committee of State Security.

Khalilov
Hijran
Pirmammad oglu

Khalilov Hijran Pirmammad
oglu was born in 1965. In May
of 1992 he was called up for
military service. On the 5th of
July, 1992 during the fight for
Nakhchivanik village of Agh-
dam district Hijran was taken
prisoner.

The brother of prisoner Huseynova
Tamara Saleh gizi - Huseynov Akif Saleh
oglu who lived in Asrik-Jirdakhan village of
Tovuz district got a list of Azerbaijani prison-
ers and hostages from Armenian in Tbilisi
and there was the name of Hijran in that list.

ICRC represented a list of missed
Azernaijani during 1992-1994 and there was
the name of Hijran in that list. It was shown
that he was kept in Spitak of Armenia.
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úöñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñû ÿðàçèñèíäÿ Åðìÿíèñòà-
íûí Íîéåìáåðéàí ðàéîíó Ëÿìáÿëè êÿíä ñà-
êèíè Ãàãî àäëû øÿõñëÿ ýþðöøöá. Ãàãî îíà
ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí, Õÿëèëîâ ßëèùåéäÿð
Ñàäàé îüëóíóí äà àäû äàõèë îëàí 14 àçÿð-
áàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèðèí ñèéàùûñûíû âåðèá. Ùÿìèí
ÿñèðëÿð áèð ìöääÿò Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Êèðîâàêàí
øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá,ñîíðà Åðìÿíèñòàí Äþâ-
ëÿò Òÿùëöêÿñèçëèê Êîìèòÿñèíûí Éåðåâàí øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí èñòèíòàã òÿúðèäõàíàñûíà ýþí-
äÿðèëèáëÿð.

Áó ìÿëóìàòû Ãàãîéà éàõûí ãîùóìó, Åð-
ìÿíèñòàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Äþâëÿò Òÿùëöêÿ-
ñèçëèê Êîìèòÿñè Íîéåìáåðéàí ðàéîí øþáÿñè-
íèí ðÿèñè Àëèê Ñàðóìéàí âåðèá. 

Õÿëèëîâ
Ùèúðàí

Ïèðìÿììÿä îüëó

1965-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1992-úè èëèí ìàé àéûíäà ùÿðáè
õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 5 èéóë 1992-
úè èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíóíóí Íàõ-
÷èâàíèê êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþ-
éöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäà-
õàí êÿíä ñàêèíè Ùöñåéíîâ
Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿùÿðèíäÿ åðìÿ-
íèëÿðëÿ ýþðöøö çàìàíû ÿëäÿ åòäèéè àçÿðáàé-
úàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Õÿëèëîâ
Ùèúðàí Ïèðìÿììÿä îüëóíóí äà àäû îëóá. 

Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíèí
1992-1994-úö èëäÿ èòêèí äöøìöø Àçÿðáàéúàí
âÿòÿíäàøëàðûíûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Õÿëèëîâ Ùèúðàí
Ïèðìÿììÿä îüëóíóí Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ñïèòàê
øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 



Khalilov
Natig
Vagif oglu

Khalilov Natig Vagif oglu
was born in Barda town of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1974.
On the 24th of July, 1993 dur-
ing the day of Aghdam�s occu-
pation Khalilov Natig with
father Khalilov Vagif Ismayil
oglu and three close relatives

by car «VAZ-2103» was taken hostage by
Armenians.

His mother Khalilova Elza Kamal gizi
(she lives in Barda town, Sharg Street, 3)
wrote a statement that the parents of
Goroyan Ashavir Behbudovich rang them up
in September of 1994. They told Elza that
her husband, son and other relatives were
alive and kept in Shusha prison. They
offered to change Arshavil for Elza�s rela-
tives.

According to the information of Khalilov
Ismayil Akber oglu, during the occupation of
Aghdam his grandson Natig, 2 sons and rel-
atives by car «VAZ 2103» were taken
hostages. In 1993-1994 Armenians told by
radio communication that her relatives were
alive and could change them for missed per-
sons from Armenian side. Armenians infor-
med they kept hostages separately in
Shusha, Khankandi and Khojavand.
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Õÿëèëîâ
Íàòèã

Âàãèô îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Áÿðäÿ øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 24 èéóë
1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüà-
ëû ýöíö Õÿëèëîâ Íàòèã Âàãèô îü-
ëó, àòàñû Õÿëèëîâ Âàãèô Èñìàéûë
îüëó âÿ äàùà 3 éàõûí ãîùóìó
«ÂÀÇ-2103» ìàðêàëû àâòîìàøûíäà ýèðîâ ýþ-
òöðöëöáëÿð. 

Àíàñû-Áÿðäÿ øÿùÿðè, Øÿðã êö÷ÿñè, åâ 4-äÿ
éàøàéàí Õÿëèëîâà Åëçà Êàìàë ãûçûíûí èçàùà-
òûíäà éàçûëûá êè,1994-úö èëèí ñåíòéàáð àéûíäà
îíëàðûí åâëÿðèíÿ Ãîðîéàí Àðøàâèð Áåùáóäî-
âè÷èí âàëèäåéíëÿðè çÿíý âóðóá,ùÿéàò éîëäàøû,
îüëó âÿ áàøãà ãîùóìëàðûíûí ñàü îëäóüóíó,
Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû äåéèá-
ëÿð. Îíëàð Åëçàíûí éàõûíëàðûíû Àðøàâèëÿ äÿéèø-
ìÿéè òÿêëèô åäèáëÿð. 

Õÿëèëîâ Èñìàéûë ßêáÿð îüëóíóí âåðäèéè
ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,îíóí íÿâÿñè Íàòèã,2 îüëó âÿ
ãîùóìëàðû Àüäàìûí èøüàëû ýöíö «ÂÀÇ-
2103» ìàðêàëû àâòîìàøûíäà ýèðîâ ýþòöðö-
ëöáëÿð. 1993-1994-úö èëëÿðäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ
àïàðäûüû ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàð çàìàíû ÿçèçëÿðèíèí
ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ åðìÿíè òÿðÿôèíäÿí èòêèí
äöøìöø øÿõñëÿðëÿ äÿéèøÿ áèëÿúÿêëÿðèíè äåéèá-
ëÿð. Åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè ýèðîâëàðû àéðû-àéðûëûãäà Øó-
øà, Õàíêÿíäè âÿ Õîúàâÿíääÿ ñàõëàäûãëàðûíû
áèëäèðèáëÿð. 



Khalilov
Vahid
Ismayil oglu

Khalilov Vahid Ismayil oglu
was born in Barda of Azer-
baijan Republic in 1954. On
the 23rd of July, 1993 during
the day of Aghdam�s occupa-
tion by Armenians Vahid with
Khalilov Natig Vagif oglu,
Muradov Mahir Shirkhan oglu

and Mammadov Kamil Kamal oglu by the pri-
vate white car «VAZ-2103» (public plate-
number 52-19 AQP) was taken hostage.

According to the words of his brother
Khalilov Rafig Ismayil oglu (he lives in Barda,
Sharg Street, app. 50) during the day of
Aghdam�s occupation, his relatives including
brothers: Vagif and Vahid were taken
hostages by Armenians and sent to Khan-
kandi.

His wife Khalilova Elza Kamal gizi wrote
a statement that (she lives in Barda, Sharg
Street, app.4) relatives including her hus-
band Khalilov Vagif, son � Khalilov Natig
were taken hostages by Armenians and sent
to Khankandi. The parents of missed
Garayan Arshavir Behbudovich rang up his
relative and demanded to find their son if
they wanted to release Vahif.

According to the information of his father
Khalilov Ismayil Akbar oglu (he lives in
Barda, Sharg Street, app.3), he went to the
battle field to find out any information con-
cerning his relative during 1993-1994. He
could connected with Armenians and found
out that his sons Vagif and Vahid with sever-
al relatives were taken hostages by
Armenians and kept in the private houses in
Shusha, Khankandi and Khojavand of Upper
Garabagh. It was impossible to release him
because they didn�t find Garayan.
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Õÿëèëîâ
Âàùèä

Èñìàéûë îüëó

1954-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Áÿðäÿ øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 23 èéóë
1993-úö èëäÿ ãàðäàøû Õÿëèëîâ
Âàãèô Èñìàéûë îüëó,ãàðäàøû îü-
ëó Õÿëèëîâ Íàòèã Âàãèô îüëó,ãî-
ùóìëàðû Ìóðàäîâ Ìàùèð Øèðõàí
îüëó èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Ìÿììÿäîâ
Êàìèë Êàìàë îüëóíóí èäàðÿ åòäèéè øÿõñè
«ÂÀÇ-2103» ìàðêàëû 52-19 ÀÃÏ äþâëÿò
íþìðÿ íèøàíëû àü ðÿíýëè àâòîìàøûíäà ýèðîâ
ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 

Ãàðäàøû-Áÿðäÿ øÿùÿðè, Øÿðã êö÷ÿñè, åâ
50-äÿ éàøàéàí Õÿëèëîâ Ðàôèã Èñìàéûë îüëóíóí
äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,ãàðäàøëàðû Âàùèä âÿ Âàãèô äÿ
äàõèë îëìàãëà ãîùóìëàðû ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëÿðÿê
Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûáëàð. 

Ãàðäàøûíûí ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Áÿðäÿ øÿùÿðè,
Øÿðã êö÷ÿñè 4-äÿ éàøàéàí Õÿëèëîâà Åëçà Êà-
ìàë ãûçû ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,23 èéóë 1993-úö
èëäÿ ùÿéàò éîëäàøû Õÿëèëîâ Âàãèô,ãàéíû Âàùèä
âÿ îüëó Õÿëèëîâ Íàòèã éàõûí ãîùóìëàðû èëÿ åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá,Õàíêÿí-
äè øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûáëàð. Èòêèí äöøìöø Ãàðî-
éàí Àðøàâèð Áåùáóäîâè÷èí âàëèäåéíëÿðè îíëà-
ðà çÿíý âóðàðàã éàõûíëàðûíû ãàéòàðìàã ö÷öí
îíëàðûí îüëàíëàðûíû òàïìàüû òÿëÿá åäèáëÿð. 

Àòàñû-Áÿðäÿ øÿùÿðè,Øÿðã êö÷ÿñè,åâ 3-äÿ
éàøàéàí Õÿëèëîâ Èñìàéûë ßêáÿð îüëóíóí âåð-
äèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, 1993-1994-úö èëëÿðäÿ
ÿçèçëÿðèíèí àãèáÿòèíè þéðÿíìÿê ìÿãñÿäèëÿ
äÿôÿëÿðëÿ äþéöø ìþâãåëÿðèíäÿ îëóá. Ãàðøû
òÿðÿôëÿ ÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã þéðÿíèá êè,îüëàíëàðû
Âàùèä âÿ Âàãèô áèð íå÷ÿ ãîùóìó èëÿ Äàüëûã
Ãàðàáàüûí Øóøà,Õàíêÿíäè âÿ Õîúàâÿíä øÿ-
ùÿðëÿðèíäÿ øÿõñè åâëÿðäÿ ñàõëàíûëûáëàð. Åðìÿ-
íèëÿðèí òÿëÿá åòäèêëÿðè Ãàðîéàí òàïûëìàäûüû
ö÷öí îíëàðû àçàä åòìÿê ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. 



Khalilov
Vagif
Ismayil oglu

Khalilov Vagif Ismayil oglu
was born in Barda in 1949. On
the 23rd of July, 1993 during
the day of Aghdam�s occupa-
tion by Armenians Vagif with
his son Khalilov Natig Vagif
oglu, brother Khalilov Vahid
Ismayil oglu, relatives  Mura-

dov Mahir Shirkhan oglu and Mammadov
Kamil Kamal oglu by his private white car
«VAZ-2103» (public plate-number 52-19
AQP) was taken hostage.

According to the words of his brother
Khalilov Rafig Ismayil oglu (he lives in Barda,
Sharg Street, app. 50), during the day of
Aghdam�s occupation, his relatives including
brothers: Vagif and Vahid were taken
hostages by Armenians and sent to Khan-
kandi.

His wife Khalilova Elza Kamal gizi wrote
a statement that (she lives in Barda, Sharg
Street, app.4) relatives including her hus-
band Khalilov Vagif, son  Khalilov Natig were
taken hostages by Armenians and sent to
Khankandi. The parents of missed Garayan
Arshavir Behbudovich rang up his relative
and demanded to find their son if they want-
ed to release Vagif.

According to the information of his father
Khalilov Ismayil Akbar oglu (he lives in
Barda, Sharg Street, app.3), he went to the-
battle field to find out any information con-
cerning his relative during 1993-1994. He
could connected with Armenians and found
out that his sons Vagif and Vahid with sever-
al relatives were taken hostages by
Armenians and kept in the private houses in
Shusha, Khankandi and Khojavand of Upper
Garabagh. It was impossible to release him
because they didn�t find Garayan.
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Õÿëèëîâ
Âàãèô

Èñìàéûë îüëó

1949-úó èëäÿ Áÿðäÿ øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 23 èéóë
1993-úö èëäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí Àü-
äàìà ùöúóìó çàìàíû îüëó
Õÿëèëîâ Íàòèã, ãàðäàøû Õÿëèëîâ
Âàùèä Èñìàéûë îüëó, ãîùóìëàðû
Ìóðàäîâ Ìàùèð Øèðõàí îüëó èëÿ
Ìÿììÿäîâ Êàìèë Êàìàë îüëó-
íóí èäàðÿ åòäèéè øÿõñè «ÂÀÇ-2103» ìàðêàëû
52-19 ÀÃÏ äþâëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû àü ðÿíýëè
àâòîìàøûíäà ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 

Ãàðäàøû-Áÿðäÿ øÿùÿðè, Øÿðã êö÷ÿñè, åâ
50-äÿ éàøàéàí Õÿëèëîâ Ðàôèã Èñìàéûë îüëóíóí
äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,ãàðäàøëàðû Âàãèô âÿ Âàùèä äÿ
äàõèë îëìàãëà ãîùóìëàðû ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëÿðÿê
Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûáëàð. 

Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû-Áÿðäÿ øÿùÿðè,Øÿðã êö÷ÿñè
4-äÿ éàøàéàí Õÿëèëîâà Åëçà Êàìàë ãûçû ÿðè-
çÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè,23 èéóë 1993-úö èëäÿ ùÿéàò
éîëäàøû Õÿëèëîâ Âàãèô, îüëó Õÿëèëîâ Íàòèã âÿ
ãîùóìëàðû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ýèðîâ ýþòö-
ðöëÿðÿê Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûáëàð. Èòêèí
äöøìöø Ãàðîéàí Àðøàâèð Áåùáóäîâè÷èí âàëè-
äåéíëÿðè îíëàðà çÿíý âóðàðàã éàõûíëàðûíû
ãàéòàðìàã ö÷öí îíëàðûí îüëàíëàðûíû òàïìàã
øÿðòèíè èðÿëè ñöðöáëÿð. 

Àòàñû-Áÿðäÿ øÿùÿðè,Øÿðã êö÷ÿñè,åâ 3-äÿ
éàøàéàí Õÿëèëîâ Èñìàéûë ßêáÿð îüëóíóí âåð-
äèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, 1993-1994-úö èëëÿðäÿ
ÿçèçëÿðèíèí àãèáÿòèíè þéðÿíìÿê ìÿãñÿäèëÿ
äÿôÿëÿðëÿ äþéöø ìþâãåëÿðèíäÿ îëóá. Ãàðøû
òÿðÿôëÿ ÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã þéðÿíèá êè,îüëàíëàðû
Âàãèô âÿ Âàùèä áèð íå÷ÿ ãîùóìó èëÿ Øóøà,
Õàíêÿíäè âÿ Õîúàâÿíä øÿùÿðëÿðèíäÿ øÿõñè
åâëÿðäÿ ñàõëàíûëûáëàð. Åðìÿíèëÿðèí òÿëÿá åò-
äèêëÿðè Ãàðîéàí òàïûëìàäûüû ö÷öí îíëàðû
àçàä åòìÿê ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. 



Khalilov
Khalil
Gafar oglu

Khalilov Khalil Gafar oglu
was born in Lek village of
Samukh district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1975. In January of
1994 he was called for military
service. Khalil took part in
fights in direction of Fuzuli and
Terter districts. In April of 1994

during the fight for Terter district he was
taken prisoner by Armenians.

Kazimov Ahad Musa oglu who lived in
Yaglivand village of Fuzuli district (he lives in
Allahyarli village of Beylagan district) got
information from Armenian policeman Edik
that Khalilov Khalil was taken prisoner and
kept in Hadrud district.

Hudaverdiyev
Gurban
Bahram oglu

Hudaverdiyev Gurban
Bahram oglu was born in Baku
in 1962. In May of 1993 he
went to the front allotted battal-
ion of voluntaries organized in
Binagadi district. 

On the 7th of Jule, 1994
during the fight for Kurapatkino

village of Khojavand district wounded
Gurban was taken prisoner.

His brother Hudaverdiyev Rasim Bahram
oglu (he lives in Baku, Pirallahi settlement,
40 quarter, app.2/19) wrote a statement
when he searched for, Gurban his front-line
comrades found out that he was taken pris-
oner by Armenians during the fight for
Kurapatkino village.
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Õÿëèëîâ
Õÿëèë

Ãàôàð îüëó

1975-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñàìóõ ðàéîíó-
íóí Ëÿê êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1994-úö èëèí éàíâàð àéûí-
äà ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Ôö-
çóëè, Òÿðòÿð èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ ýå-
äÿí äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê åäèá.
1994-úö èëèí àïðåë àéûíäà Òÿð-
òÿð ðàéîíó óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Éàüëûâÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áåé-
ëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Àëëàùéàðëû êÿíäèíäÿ ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø Êàçûìîâ ßùÿä Ìóñà îüëóíóí åð-
ìÿíè ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøû Åäèêäÿí àëäûüû ìÿ-
ëóìàòäà Õÿëèëîâ Õÿëèëèí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿðÿê Ùàä-
ðóò ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàíäûüû áèëäèðèëèá. 

Õóäàâåðäèéåâ
Ãóðáàí

Áÿùðàì îüëó

1962-úè èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1993-úó èëèí
ìàé àéûíäà Áèíÿãÿäè ðàéîíóí-
äà òÿøêèë îëóíìóø êþíöëëöëÿð
áàòàëéîíó òÿðêèáèíäÿ úÿáùÿéÿ
ýåäèá. 

7 èéóë 1994-úö èëäÿ Õîúà-
âÿíä ðàéîíóíóí Êóðîïàòêèíî
êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ãàðäàøû- Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Ïèðàëëàùû ãÿñÿáÿñè,
40-úû ìÿùÿëëÿ, åâ 2, ìÿíçèë 19-äà éàøàéàí
Õóäàâåðäèéåâ Ðàñèì Áÿùðàì îüëó ÿðèçÿñèí-
äÿ éàçûá êè,Ãóðáàíûí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû äþéöø
éîëäàøëàðûíäàí îíóí Êóðîïàòêèíî êÿíäèíäÿ
ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëäöéöíö þéðÿíèá. 



In 1995 during radio communication the
opposite side informed that Hudaverdiyev
Gurban was alive, kept in Hadrud town of
Upper Garabagh, they could change him for
missed members of tank crew «Black tank».
Rasim found out that information from
Gurban�s front-line comrade Rafig (he lives
in the hostel „ 3 in Baku, 7 microdistrict)
who took part in the same fight and lost his
leg, invalid of the 2nd group.

Yagnaliyev
Zakir
Alay oglu

Yagnaliyev Zakir Alay oglu
was born in 1961. In 1991 he
voluntarily as an officer in
reserve appealed to the
Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Absheron
district. Zakir fought allotted to
the brigade under Zaur

Rzayev�s command. As the commander of
sub-unit he took active part in fights for
Lachin, Aghdam and Kelbajar districts. In
March of 1993 when Armenians attacked
Kelbajar district during the fight for Yeddi dag
height, Zakir was taken prisoner and kept in
Upper Garabagh.

When his brother Nuriyev Yagub Alay
oglu (he lives in Baku, Jeyranbatan settle-
ment, 15, app.15) searched for Zakir, he
found out from his front-line comrades that
during the fight for Yeddi dag height Zakir
was taken prisoner.

His front-line comrade Mammadov
Bahruz Ashraf oglu who lived in Tazakand
village of Aghjabadi district wrote a state-
ment that he witnessed during the fight for
Yeddi dag height the commander of sub-unit
Yagnaliyev Zakir was taken prisoner by
Armenians.
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1995-úè èëäÿ àïàðûëàí ðàäèîäàíûøûãëàð çà-
ìàíû ãàðøû òÿðÿô Õóäàâåðäèéåâ Ãóðáàíûí
ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüûí Ùàäðóò
øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû, îíó èòêèí äöøìöø
«Ãàðà òàíê» àäëû òàíêûí ùåéÿò öçâëÿðè èëÿ äÿ-
éèøäèðìÿê èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèáëÿð. Ðàñèì áó
ìÿëóìàòû Ãóðáàíûí äþéöø éîëäàøû,2-úè ãðóï
ÿëèë, Áàêû øÿùÿðè, 7-úè ìèêðîðàéîíäà éåðëÿøÿí
ÄÑÊ-íûí 3 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàø-
ìûø Ðàôèã àäëû øÿõñäÿí þéðÿíèá. 

Éàãíàëèéåâ
Çàêèð

Àëàé îüëó

1961-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
1991-úè èëäÿ åùòèéàòäà îëàí
çàáèò êèìè êþíöëëö îëàðàã Àá-
øåðîí Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàð-
ëûüûíà ìöðàúèÿò åäèá. Çàóð
Ðçàéåâèí áàø÷ûëûã åòäèéè áðèãà-
äàíûí òÿðêèáèíäÿ äþéöøöá. Áþ-
ëöê êîìàíäèðè êèìè Ëà÷ûí, Àü-
äàì,Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíëàðûíäà ýåäÿí äþéöøëÿð-
äÿ ôÿàë èøòèðàê åäèá. 1993-úö èë ìàðò àéûíûí
ñîíóíäà åðìÿíèëÿð Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíóíà ùö-
úóì åäÿí çàìàí Éåääè äàü éöêñÿêëèéè àäëà-
íàí ÿðàçèäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàü-
äà ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Ãàðäàøû-Áàêû øÿùÿðè, Úåéðàíáàòàí ãÿñÿ-
áÿñè, åâ 15, ìÿíçèë 15-äÿ éàøàéàí Íóðèéåâ
Éàãóá Àëàé îüëó Çàêèðèí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë
îëàí çàìàí äþéöø éîëäàøëàðûíäàí îíóí Éåä-
äè äàü éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëäöéöíö þéðÿíèá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû-Àüúàáÿäè ðàéîíó Òÿçÿ-
êÿíä êÿíä ñàêèíè Ìÿììÿäîâ Áÿùðóç ßøðÿô
îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,àäû ÷ÿêèëÿí ÿðàçèäÿ
äþéöø çàìàíû áþëöê êîìàíäèðè Éàãíàëèéåâ
Çàêèðèí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäö-
éöíöí øàùèäè îëóá. 



Yagubov
Vakil
Yagub oglu

Yagubov Vakil Yagub oglu
was born in Ishigli village of
Fuzuli district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1963. On the 17th
of August, 1993 during the day
of Ishigli village�s occupation
his parents, sister and brother
left the territory. Vakil  separat-

ed from them and went in direction of their
house. Nobody could returned him. The
members of his family saw Armenians but
they couldn�t come back for Vakil. 

That information was given by his father
Yagubov Yagub Musa oglu who lived in
Ishigli village of Fuzuli district (he lives in Ah-
medli village of Beylagan district). According
to his words, during occupation of Ishigli vil-
lage he was taken hostage and kept in Upper
Garabagh.

Yehyayev
Shamil
Salim oglu

Yehyayev Shamil Salim
oglu was born in Gizilji village
of Sisiyan district of Armenia in
1905. In 1918 after known
events they were expatriated
from native land and then they
moved into Mahmudlu station
of Jabrayil district of Azerbai-

jan Republic. On the 23rd of October, 1993
during the occupation of Mahmudlu station
by Armenians he didn�t leave his house and
stayed there in spite of all the neighbours
began to leave the territory. Shamil�s familiar
saw that he stayed at the house and came
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Éàãóáîâ
Âÿêèë

Éàãóá îüëó

1963-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíóí
Èøûãëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
17 àâãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ éàøà-
äûãëàðû Èøûãëû êÿíäè åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí
âàëèäåéíëÿðè, áàúûñû âÿ ãàðäàøû
ÿðàçèíè òÿðê åäÿðêÿí ðóùè õÿñ-
òÿ îëàí Âÿêèë îíëàðäàí àéðûëûá,ýåðèéÿ ãàéûäûá.
Ùå÷ êèì îíó éîëóíäàí ãàéòàðà áèëìÿéèá. Àè-
ëÿ öçâëÿðè åðìÿíèëÿðèí éàõûíëàøäûãëàðûíû ýþðöá,
Âÿêèëèí àðõàñûíúà êÿíäÿ ýåäÿ áèëìÿéèáëÿð. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû àòàñû-Ôöçóëè ðàéîíó Èøûãëû
êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí ßùìÿäëè êÿí-
äèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Éàãóáîâ Éàãóá Ìóñà
îüëó âåðèá. Îíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,åðìÿíèëÿð Âÿ-
êèëè èøüàë îëóíìóø Èøûãëû êÿíäèíäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòö-
ðöá,Äàüëûã Ãàðàáàüäà ñàõëàéûáëàð. 

Éÿùéàéåâ
Øÿìèë

Ñÿëèì îüëó

1905-úè èëäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñèñéàí ðàéîíó-
íóí Ãûçûëúû êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 1918-úè èëäÿ ìÿëóì ùàäè-
ñÿëÿðÿ ýþðÿ, àòà-áàáà éóðäóí-
äàí äèäÿðýèí äöøÿðÿê Àçÿð-
áàéúàí Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Úÿáðà-
éûë ðàéîíóíóí Ìàùìóäëó ñòàí-
ñèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøûá. 23 îêòéàáð 1993-úö
èëäÿ éàøàäûüû Ìàùìóäëó ñòàíñèéàñû åðìÿíèëÿð
òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí çàìàí ãîíøóëàðûí òÿ-
êèäèíÿ áàõìàéàðàã åâèíè òÿðê åòìÿéèá,îðàäà
ãàëûá. Øÿìèë êèøèíèí åâèíäÿ òÿê ãàëäûüûíû ýþ-
ðÿí òàíûøëàð ýåðè äþíöá, íÿ ãÿäÿð îíó äèëÿ



back but he didn�t leave the house because
he didn�t want to live again as a refugee.

That information was given by his sons
Yehyayev Zahid Shamil oglu (he lives in
Baku, Khatai district, Javanshir Street) and
Yehyayev Faig Shamil oglu (he lives in Baku,
Binagadi district, Mir Jalal Street, 127,
app.123). According to their words, 7 old
men taken hostages in Jabrayil district were
kept in Shusha prison.

Yunusov
Zaman
Telman oglu

Yunusov Zaman Telman
oglu was born in Kichik
Dehne village of Shaki dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1974.

He studied on the 2nd
course of Oil Academy in
Mingechevir city. Zaman was

called up for military service by the Military
Registration and Enlistment Office of
Mingechevir district and then he was sent
to Aghdara district.

According to the words of Guliyev
Elmar who returned from Armenian captiv-
ity and lived in Khuray vilage of Gusar dis-
trict, when he was kept in Shusha prison,
2 prisoners were taken there in 1993. One
of them was Yunusov Zaman Telman oglu
from Shaki district. Zaman noted that
before coming there he with 12 Azerbai-
jani prisoners was kept in «Dashnak» reg-
iment in Shusha town.

According to the information of ICRC
Yunusov Zaman was kept in Khankandi
prison in 1994. But there is no information
concerning his further life.
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òóòìàüà ÷àëûøñàëàð äà î,èêèíúè äÿôÿ äèäÿðýèí-
ëèê ùÿéàòû éàøàìàìàã ö÷öí äîüìà êÿíäèí-
äÿí ÷ûõìàéûá. 

Áó ìÿëóìàòû îíóí îüëàíëàðû Áàêû øÿùÿðè,
Õÿòàè ðàéîíó Úàâàíøèð êö÷ÿñèíäÿ éàøàéàí
Éÿùéàéåâ Çàùèä Øÿìèë îüëó âÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðè,
Áèíÿãÿäè ðàéîíó Ìèð Úÿëàë êö÷ÿñè, åâ 127,
ìÿíçèë 123-äÿ éàøàéàí Éÿùéàéåâ Ôàèã Øÿ-
ìèë îüëó âåðèá. Îíëàðûí äåäèêëÿðèíÿ ýþðÿ,åð-
ìÿíèëÿð Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà Úÿáðàéûë ðàéî-
íóíäàí ýèðîâ ýþòöðäöêëÿðè 7 íÿôÿð éàøëû
àäàì ñàõëàéûáëàð. 

Éóíóñîâ
Çàìàí

Òåëìàí îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Øÿêè ðàéîíóíóí
Êè÷èê Äÿùíÿ êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 

Àçÿðáàéúàí Íåôò Àêàäå-
ìèéàñû Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð ôèëèàëûíûí 2-
úè êóðñóíäà îõóéóá. Ìèíýÿ÷å-
âèð Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá âÿ Àüäÿ-
ðÿ ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. 17 éàíâàð 1993-úö
èëäÿ Àüäÿðÿ ðàéîíóíäà ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìà-
íû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá, ÿââÿëúÿ Øóøà, ñîíðà èñÿ
Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ãóñàð ðàéî-
íó Õóðàé êÿíä ñàêèíè Ãóëèéåâ Åëìàð Çàùèä
îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,1993-úö èëèí èéóë àéûí-
äà Øóøà øÿùÿð ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëàí çà-
ìàí îðàéà 2 íÿôÿð ÿñèð ýÿòèðèëèá. Îíëàðäàí áè-
ðè Øÿêè ñàêèíè Éóíóñîâ Çàìàí îëóá. Çàìàí
ùÿáñõàíàéà ýÿòèðèëÿíÿ ãÿäÿð 12 àçÿðáàéúàíëû
ÿñèðëÿ Øóøà øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí «Äàøíàê» àëà-
éûíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Áåéíÿëõàëã Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñèíèí âåð-
äèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, Éóíóñîâ Çàìàí 1994-
úö èëäÿ Õàíêÿíäè ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëûá.
Ëàêèí îíóí ñîíðàêû òàëåéè ùàããûíäà ùå÷ áèð
ìÿëóìàò ÿëäÿ îëóíìàéûá. 



Yusifov
Mahmud
Shabaddin oglu

Yusifov Mahmud Shabad-
din oglu was born in Chalayir
village of Gakh district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1967.
On the 23rd of March, 1993 he
was called up for military serv-
ice by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of Gakh

district and then he was sent to Kelbajar dis-
trict. On the 3rd of April, 1993 during the
occupation of Gamishli village of Kelbajar
district by Armenians Yusifov Mahmud was
taken prisoner and sent to Shusha town.

There is an anonym letter from Armenian
who lived in Krasnodar district of RF to Yu-
sif�s place in 1994. It was written that
Mahmud was taken prisoner and kept in
Shusha prison.

His sister Aliyeva Brilyant Shabaddin gizi
who lived in Chalayir village of Gakh district
wrote a statement that when she searched
for her brother, she met citizen of Islamic
Republic of Iran Amir Ibrahimi Ahmed oglu
who returned from Armenian captivity in
Mingrchevir. He said that Mahmud was kept
in Shusha hospital and engaged in repairing. 

Yusubov
Gardashkhan
Abbas oglu

Yusubov Gardashkhan Ab-
bas oglu was born in Shafag vil-
lage of Vardenis district of
Armenia in 1972. After known
events he with family moved
into Baku. On the 13th of June,
1992 he was called up for mili-
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Éóñèôîâ
Ìàùìóä

Øàáÿääèí îüëó

1967-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ãàõ ðàéîíó Úÿ-
ëàéèð êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
23 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ Ãàõ Ðà-
éîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá,
Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá.
3 àïðåë 1993-úö èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð
ðàéîíóíóí Ãàìûøëû êÿíäèíäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëÿ-
ðÿê Øóøà øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûá. 

1994-úö èëäÿ Éóñèôýèëèí åâèíÿ Ðóñèéà Ôå-
äåðàñèéàñûíûí Êðàñíîäàð âèëàéÿòèíäÿí ìèëëèé-
éÿòúÿ åðìÿíè îëàí áèð íÿôÿð øÿõñäÿí àíîíèì
ìÿêòóá ýÿëèá. Ùÿìèí ìÿêòóáäà îíóí ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá, Øóøà ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüû
éàçûëûá. 

Áàúûñû-Ãàõ ðàéîíó Úÿëàéèð êÿíä ñàêèíè
ßëèéåâà Áðèëéàíò Øàáÿääèí ãûçû ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ
éàçûá êè,ãàðäàøûíûí àõòàðûøû èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí
çàìàí åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø ßìèð
Èáðàùèìè Ìÿùÿììÿä ßùìÿä îüëó èëÿ Ìèíýÿ-
÷åâèð øÿùÿðèíäÿ ýþðöøöá. ßìèð Èáðàùèìè îíà
Ìàùìóäóí Øóøà õÿñòÿõàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíäûüû-
íû âÿ òÿìèð èøëÿðèíÿ úÿëá îëóíäóüóíó äåéèá. 

Éóñóáîâ
Ãàðäàøõàí

Àááàñ îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Âàðäåíèñ ðàéîíó-
íóí Øÿôÿã êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Ìÿëóì ùàäèñÿëÿðÿ ýþðÿ
àèëÿëèêëÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèíÿ êþ÷öá.
13 èéóí 1992-úè èëäÿ Áàêû øÿ-
ùÿðè, Íÿñèìè Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êî-



tary service by the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Nasimi district of Baku
and then he was sent to Aghdam district. On
the 23rd of July, 1993 during the day of
Aghdam�s occupation district by Armenians
he was taken prisoner at the fight in Khidirli vil-
lage and then he was kept in Khankandi town.

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district met
in Tbilisi Armenian whose name was Gagik
(Yerevan city, phone: 63-60-70) and got a list
of Azerbaijani prisoners and hostages. There
was the name of Yusubov Gardashkhan in
the list. It was shown that he was kept in
Khankandi.

Zabitov
Ziyaddin
Osman oglu

Zabitov Ziyaddin Osman
oglu was born in Alilambeyli
village of Sabirabad district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1969.
In 1992 he was called up for
military service by the Military
Registration and Enlistment
Office of Sabirabad district. On

the 24th of December, 1992 during the fight
in Zangilan district he was taken prisoner.

The commander of battalion Jabrayilov
Khagani Sardar oglu (he lives in Baku, Zigh
highway, 49, app.16) wrote a statement that
on the 24th of December, 1992 during the
fight 36 men including Zabitov Ziyaddin were
taken hostages by Armenians.

The brother of Osmanov Akram Mam-
madshah oglu who was taken prisoner with
Ziyaddin � Osmanov Vagif Mammadshah
oglu who lived in Yukharibash village of Is-
mayilli district informed that Armenian side
connected with him, 13 fighters including his
brother were taken prisoners and were alive
on the 24th of December, 1992. Armenians
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ìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðû-
ëûá, Àüäàì ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. 23 èéóë
1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíó åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí Õûäûðëû êÿíäèíäÿ ýå-
äÿí äþéöø çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá,Õàíêÿíäè
øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíûëûá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ Ãàãèêäÿí (Éåðåâàí øÿùÿðè, òåë: 63-60-
70) àëäûüû àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëà-
ðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Éóñóáîâ Ãàðäàøõàí Àááàñ
îüëóíóí Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Çàáèòîâ
Çèéÿääèí

Îñìàí îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Ñàáèðàáàä ðàéî-
íóíóí ßëèëÿìáÿéëè êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 1992-úè èëäÿ Ñà-
áèðàáàä Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèñ-
ñàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿ-
òÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. 24 äåêàáð 1992-úè
èëäÿ Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíóíäà ýå-
äÿí äþéöø çàìàíû ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Çèéÿääèíèí õèäìÿò åòäèéè ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿ
òàáîð êîìàíäèðè îëìóø,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Çûü øî-
ñåñè, åâ 49,ìÿíçèë 6-äà éàøàéàí Úÿáðàéûëîâ
Õàãàíè Ñÿðäàð îüëó 24 äåêàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ
ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû 36 íÿôÿðèí,î úöìëÿäÿí
Çàáèòîâ Çèéÿääèíèí äÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá. 

Çèéÿääèíëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø Îñ-
ìàíîâ ßêðÿì Ìÿììÿäøàù îüëóíóí ãàðäàøû-
Èñìàéûëëû ðàéîíó Éóõàðûáàø êÿíä ñàêèíè Îñ-
ìàíîâ Âàãèô Ìÿììÿäøàù îüëóíóí âåðäèéè
ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè îíëàðëà ÿëàãÿ
éàðàäûá,24 äåêàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Çÿíýèëàí ðà-
éîíó óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ ãàðäàøû äà äàõèë îë-
ìàãëà ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø 13 äþéöø÷öíöí ñàü
îëäóüóíó,îíëàðûí àçàä îëóíìàñû ö÷öí ùÿð áè-



wanted to change them for 10 t of petrol for
each prisoner. It was impossible to release
Ziyaddin because they didn�t realize
Armenians� demands.

Zahirbekov
Musa
Gazimagomad oglu

Zahirbekov Musa Gazima-
gomad oglu was born in 1967.
His nationality is lezgi. On the
15th of March, 1993 he was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Garadagh
district and was sent to fight for

Kelbajar district. On the 4th of April, 1993
during the fight for Murovdagh height of
Kelbajar district Musa was taken prisoner by
Armenians.

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district got a
list of Azerbaijani prisoners of war and
hostages from Armenian Alaverdiyan Shamir
(Yerevan-74, Nijniy Shengavit Street, 35,
app. 22, phone: 48-67-93). There was the
name of Zahirbekov Musa in that list. It was
shown that he was kept in prison „ 42411 in
Spitak of Armenian.
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ðèíÿ ýþðÿ 10 òîí áåíçèí èñòÿäèêëÿðèíè áèëäèðèá.
Ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí òÿëÿáè éåðèíÿ éåòèðèëìÿäèéèíÿ ýþ-
ðÿ,Çèéÿääèíýèëè àçàä åòìÿê ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. 

Çàùèðáåêîâ
Ìóñà

Ãàçèìàãîìåä îüëó

1967-úè èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
Ìèëëèééÿòúÿ ëÿçýèäèð. 15 ìàðò
1993-úö èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ãàðà-
äàü Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüû-
ðûëûá,Êÿëáÿúÿð óüðóíäà äþéöø-
ëÿðÿ ýþíäÿðèëèá. 4 àïðåë 1993-
úö èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíóíóí
Ìóðîâäàü éöêñÿêëèéè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè îëàí Àëàâåðäèéàí
Øàìèðäÿí (Éåðåâàí-74, Íèæíûé Øåíãàâèò êö-
÷ÿñè, åâ 35,ìÿíçèë 22; òåë: 48-67-93) àëäûüû
ãàðøû òÿðÿôäÿ ñàõëàíûëàí àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðáè
ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Ìóñà Çàùèðáå-
êîâóí äà àäû îëóá. Îíóí Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ñïè-
òàê øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí 42411 ñàéëû ùÿáñõà-
íàäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 



Zakirzade
Anar
Rahim oglu

Zakirzade Anar Rahim oglu
was born in Mingechevir city of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1972.
In 1993 he voluntarily
appealed to the Military
Registration and Enlistment
Officeof  Mingechevir. On the
26th of December, 1993 dur-

ing the fight for Marzili village of Aghdam dis-
trict wounded Anar was taken prisoner by
Armenians.

According to the information of his front-
line comrade and villager Abushov Sakit
Sabir oglu (he lives in Mingechevir, 20
January Street, 14, app.21), during the fight
in Marzili village Anar informed by radio com-
munication that his commander died, then he
was wounded and the connection was inter-
rupted on the 26th of December, 1993. Later
Armenians connected by radio communica-
tion and informed that Anar was taken pris-
oner. In June of 1994 during the meeting with
Armenians on the territory of Aghdam dis-
trict, representative of opposite side Rudik
saw officer Anar�s picture, recognized him
and said that he was from Mingechevir.
Rudik informed that he wanted to find his
missed friend Balayan Sergey Shaganovich.
He promised to change his friend for Anar
and other 22 prisoners of war. It was impos-
sible to release prisoners because Balayan
wasn�t found.
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Çàêèðçàäÿ
Àíàð

Ðÿùèì îüëó

1972-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð
øÿùÿðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 1993-
úö èëäÿ êþíöëëö îëàðàã Ìèíýÿ-
÷åâèð øÿùÿð Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëû-
üûíà ìöðàúèÿò åäèá. 26 äåêàáð
1993-úö èëäÿ Àüäàì ðàéîíó-
íóí Ìÿðçèëè êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþ-
éöøäÿ éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû âÿ ùÿìéåðëèñè-Ìèíýÿ÷åâèð
øÿùÿðè,20 Éàíâàð êö÷ÿñè,åâ 14,ìÿíçèë 21-äÿ
éàøàéàí Àáóøîâ Ñàêèò Ñàáèð îüëóíóí âåðäè-
éè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, 26 äåêàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ
Ìÿðçèëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû Àíàð
þí õÿòòäÿí ðàäèîÿëàãÿ âàñèòÿñèëÿ ÿââÿëúÿ
êîìàíäèðèíèí ùÿëàê îëäóüóíó,ñîíðà èñÿ þçö-
íöí éàðàëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá, áóíóíëà äà ÿëàãÿ
êÿñèëèá. Áèð ãÿäÿð ñîíðà åðìÿíèëÿð ðàäèîÿëà-
ãÿ éàðàäàðàã Àíàðû ÿñèð ýþòöðäöêëÿðèíè áèë-
äèðèáëÿð. 1994-úö èëèí èéóí àéûíäà Àüäàì ðà-
éîíó ÿðàçèñèíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðëÿ êå÷èðèëÿí ýþðöø
çàìàíû ãàðøû òÿðÿôèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Ðóäèê àä-
ëû çàáèò Àíàðûí øÿêëèíè ýþðäöêäÿ òàíûéûá,ùÿò-
òà îíóí ìèíýÿ÷åâèðëè îëäóüóíó äà äåéèá. Ðó-
äèê èòêèí äöøìöø äîñòó Áàëàéàí Ñåðýåé Øà-
ãàíîâè÷èí òàïûëìàñûíû òÿêëèô åäèá. Äîñòó òà-
ïûëàúàüû òÿãäèðäÿ îíó Àíàð âÿ äàùà 22 ùÿð-
áè ÿñèðëÿ äÿéèøÿúÿéèíÿ ñþç âåðèá. Áàëàéàí òà-
ïûëìàäûüû ö÷öí ÿñèðëÿðè àçàä åòìÿê ìöìêöí
îëìàéûá. 



Zamanov
Mazahir
Mirsayyaf oglu

Zamanov Mazahir Mirsay-
yaf oglu was born in Agyatag
village of Kelbajar district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1973.
He took part in fights for
Kelbajar�s defense. On the 1st
of April, 1992 when he was on
point duty in Yellije on the

boundary of Goychanin and Kelbajar district,
he with front-line comrade Gurbanov Shahin
was taken prisoner by Armenians.

The father of prisoner of war Gurbanov
Shahin Imran oglu � Gurbanov Imran Vali
oglu who lived in Kelbajar district (now he
lives in vegetable-growing collective farm in
Mingechevir district) said while searching for
Shahin his front-line comrades informed that
Shahin, was surrounded by Armenians in
Yellije villager, together with front-line com-
rade Zamanov Mazahir, they were taken
prisoners.

According to the information of his front-
line comrade Aliyev Shahin Shamshir oglu
who lived in Kelbajar town (he lives in
refugee town in Khanlar) Gurbanov Shahin
and Zamanov Mazahir were taken prisoners
near Yellije point.

According to the report of International
Working Group from 22nd to 25th of April,
2004 Zamanov Mazahir was seen by wit-
nesses that he was kept as a prisoner in
Kirovakan of Armenia and then in Vardaness
district.
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Çàìàíîâ 
Ìÿçàùèð 

Ìèðñÿééàô îüëó

1973-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí Àüéàòàã êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. Êÿëáÿúÿðèí ìöäàôèÿñè
óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðäÿ èøòèðàê
åäèá. 1 àïðåë 1992-úè èëäÿ Êÿë-
áÿúÿð ðàéîíó èëÿ Ýþé÷ÿíèí
ñÿðùÿäèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí Éåëëèúÿ
ïîñòóíäà êåøèê ÷ÿêÿí çàìàí äþéöø éîëäàøû
Ãóðáàíîâ Øàùèíëÿ áèðëèêäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

ßñèð Ãóðáàíîâ Øàùèíèí àòàñû-Êÿëáÿúÿð
ðàéîí ñàêèíè, Ìèíãÿ÷åâèð øÿùÿðè ÿðàçèñèíäÿ
éåðëÿøÿí òÿðÿâÿç÷èëèê ñîâõîçóíäà ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø Ãóðáàíîâ Èìðàí Âÿëè îüëóíóí äåäèéè-
íÿ ýþðÿ,îüëóíóí àõòàðûøû çàìàíû äþéöø éîë-
äàøëàðû îíà Øàùèíèí Éåëëèúÿ êÿíäèíäÿêè ïîñò-
äà åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëûíûá,
äþéöø éîëäàøû Çàìàíîâ Ìÿçàùèðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö áèëäèðèáëÿð. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû-Êÿëáÿúÿð øÿùÿð ñàêèíè,
Õàíëàð ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí ãà÷ãûí øÿùÿðúè-
éèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßëèéåâ Øàùèí Øÿìøèð
îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,Éåëëèúÿ ïîñ-
òó éàõûíëûüûíäà Ãóðáàíîâ Øàùèí âÿ Çàìà-
íîâ Ìÿçàùèðèí êåøèê ÷ÿêÿí çàìàí ÿñèð ýþ-
òöðöëäöéöíöí øàùèäè îëóá. 

Áåéíÿëõàëã Èø÷è Ãðóïóíóí 2004-úö èë àï-
ðåë àéûíûí 22-äÿí 25-íÿ ãÿäÿð Äàüëûã Ãàðà-
áàüäà êå÷èðäèéè ñÿôÿðèíèí ùåñàáàòûíäà éàçû-
ëûá êè, øàùèäëÿð Çàìàíîâ Ìÿçàùèðè ÿââÿë Åð-
ìÿíèñòàíûí Êèðîâàêàí øÿùÿðèíäÿ, ñîíðà èñÿ
Âàðäàíåñ ðàéîíóíäà ÿñèð ñàõëàíûëàí ýþðöá-
ëÿð. 



Zarbaliyev
Sabuhi
Mirzali oglu

Zarbaliyev Sabuhi Mirzali
oglu was born in Muganli vil-
lage of Shamakhi of Azerbai-
jan Republic in 1974. On the
8th of June, 1992 he was cal-
led up for military service by
the Military Registration and

Enlistment Office of Shamakhi district and
sent to Fuzuli district. Then Sabuhi was sent
to the military unit in Gubadli district where
he served. On the 10th of October, 1992 dur-
ing the fight in Gizarti village of Gubadli dis-
trict Zarbaliyev Sabuhi was taken prisoner by
Armenians.

According to the words of Aliyev Valeh
Hasan oglu who lived in Zargar village of
Fuzuli district and returned from Armenian
captivity, he was kept in commandant office
in Hadrud district with a young man of 20
years old from Shamakhi whose name was
Zarbaliyev Sabuhi. When he was released,
he was shown Sabuhi�s picture and recog-
nized him. 

Zeynalov
Chingiz
Atash oglu

Zeynalov Chingiz Atash
oglu was born in Baku in
1969. On the 8th of
December, 1992 he was
called up for military service
by the Military Registration
and Enlistment Office of
Surakhani district. Chingiz

was sent to fight for Zangilan. On the 24th
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Çÿðáÿëèéåâ 
Ñÿáóùè 

Ìèðçÿëè îüëó

1974-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Øàìàõû ðàéîíó-
íóí Ìóüàíëû êÿíäèíäÿ àíàäàí
îëóá. 8 èéóí 1992-úè èëäÿ Øà-
ìàõû Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëû-
üû òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ
÷àüûðûëûá,Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíà ýþí-
äÿðèëèá. Ñîíðàäàí îíóí õèäìÿò
åòäèéè ùÿðáè ùèññÿíè Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíóíà ýþí-
äÿðèáëÿð. 10 îêòéàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Ãóáàäëû
ðàéîíóíóí Ãûçàðòû êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöø
çàìàíû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ôöçóëè ðàéî-
íó Çÿðýàð êÿíä ñàêèíè ßëèéåâ Âàëåù Ùÿñÿí
îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,ÿñëÿí øàìàõûëû,òÿõìè-
íÿí 20 éàøëàðûíäà îëàí Çÿðáÿëèéåâ Ñÿáóùè
Ùàäðóò ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí êîìåíäàíòëûãäà
îíóíëà ñàõëàíûëûá. Àçàä îëóíäóãäàí ñîíðà
Ñÿáóùèíèí øÿêëèíè ýþðäöêäÿ,îíó äÿðùàë òàíû-
éûá. 

Çåéíàëîâ 
×èíýèç 

Àòÿø îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 8 äåêàáð
1992-úè èëäÿ Ñóðàõàíû Ðàéîí
Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû òÿðÿôèíäÿí
ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüûðûëûá. Çÿíýè-
ëàí óüðóíäà äþéöøëÿðÿ ýþíäÿ-
ðèëèá. 24 äåêàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ
Çÿíýèëàí ðàéîíóíóí Éóõàðû
Éåìÿçëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí äþéöøäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð



of December, 1992 Chingiz  was taken
prisoner by Armenians during the fight in
Yukhari Yenizli village of Zangilan district.

Chingiz�s former commander of battal-
ion Jabrayilov Khagani Sardar oglu (he
lives in Baku, Zigh highway app 49/6)
wrote a statement that during the fight in
Yukhari Yenizli village of Zangilan district
36 fighters were taken prisoners on the
24th of December, 1992. On the 1st of
January, 1993 they connected with
Armenians and got a list of 13 prisoners
including Zeynalov Chingiz.

The brother of prisoner of war Osma-
nov Akram Mammadshah oglu � Osma-
nov Vagif Mammadshah oglu who lived in
Yukharibash village of Ismayilli district
informed that he with father and brother
took part in talks by radio communication
with Armenians. The opposite side deman-
ded 10 t of petrol for each 13 Azerbaijanis
kept in Gorus district of Armenia. It was
impossible to release Zeynalov Chingiz
and 12 military men because Armenians
didn�t realize demands.

Zeynalov
Eldar
Aslan oglu

Zeynalov Eldar Aslan
oglu was born in Khojali town
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1964. When Garabagh war
began, he was one of organ-
izer of Khojali self-defense
battalion. On the 6th of Febru-

ary, 1992 during occupation of Khojali,
Eldar was on point duty at the airport.

His front-line comrade Huseynov Raj
Murshud oglu who lived in Khojali (now he
lives in Baku, Rustamov Street, 3, app.26)
wrote a statement that during Khojali�s
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òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá. 
×èíýèçèí ñàáèã òàáîð êîìàíäèðè,Áàêû øÿ-

ùÿðè,Çûü øîñåñè, åâ 49,ìÿíçèë 6-äà éàøàéàí
Úÿáðàéûëîâ Õàãàíè Ñÿðäàð îüëó èçàùàòûíäà
éàçûá êè,24 äåêàáð 1992-úè èëäÿ Çÿíýèëàí ðà-
éîíóíóí Éóõàðû Éåìÿçëè êÿíäèíäÿ ýåäÿí
äþéöøäÿ 36 íÿôÿð äþéöø÷ö ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá.
1993-úö èëèí éàíâàð àéûíûí 1-äÿ åðìÿíèëÿð
ÿëàãÿ éàðàäàðàã ÿñèð ýþòöðäöêëÿðè ÿñýÿðëÿð-
äÿí 13 íÿôÿðèíèí,î úöìëÿäÿí Çåéíàëîâ ×èí-
ýèçèí äÿ àäû îëàí ñèéàùûíû îíëàðà âåðèáëÿð. 

ßñèð Îñìàíîâ ßêðÿì Ìÿììÿäøàù îüëó-
íóí ãàðäàøû - Èñìàéûëëû ðàéîíó Éóõàðûáàø
êÿíä ñàêèíè Îñìàíîâ Âàãèô Ìÿììÿäøàù
îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ, åðìÿíèëÿðèí
àçÿðáàéúàíëû ùÿðá÷èëÿðëÿ àïàðäûãëàðû ðàäèîäà-
íûøûãëàðäà àòàñû âÿ ãàðäàøû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ î äà
èøòèðàê åäèá. Ãàðøû òÿðÿô ÿñèð ýþòöðäöéö âÿ
Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ýîðóñ ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàäûüû 13
àçÿðáàéúàíëûíûí ùÿð áèðè ö÷öí 10 òîí áåíçèí
òÿëÿá åäèá. Åðìÿíèëÿðèí òÿëÿáëÿðè éåðèíÿ éåòè-
ðèëìÿäèéè ö÷öí Çåéíàëîâ ×èíýèçëÿ áèðëèêäÿ
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø 12 ùÿðá÷èíè äÿ àçàä åòìÿê
ìöìêöí îëìàéûá. 

Çåéíàëîâ 
Åëäàð 

Àñëàí îüëó

1964-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. Ãàðàáàü
ìöíàãèøÿñè áàøëàéàí ýöíäÿí
Õîúàëû þçöíöìöäàôèÿ òàáîðó-
íó éàðàäàíëàðäàí áèðè îëóá. 26
ôåâðàë 1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëûíûí
èøüàëû çàìàíû àåðîïîðòäà
ïîñòäà íþâáÿ ÷ÿêèá. 

Äþéöø éîëäàøû-Õîúàëû øÿùÿð ñàêèíè, Áàêû
øÿùÿðè, Ðöñòÿìîâ êö÷ÿñè, åâ 3,ìÿíçèë 26-äà
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Ùöñåéíîâ Ðàú Ìöðøöä îüëó
èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,Õîúàëû èøüàë îëóíàí çà-



occupation Eldar was on point duty at air-
port. At that time Armenians fired in direc-
tion of Ballija. Eldar Mammadov with Aydin
went against the enemy at the airport with
grenade and AKM in direction of Ballija vil-
lage. Eldar and others went away and 20
minutes later Armenians entered to the
post. According to Raj�s words, they met
Armenian intelligence service officers face
to face. Nobody saw Eldar and Aydin any
more.

Zeynalov
Fariz
Davud oglu

Zeynalov Fariz Davud oglu
was born in Chobangerekmez
village of Kelbajar district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1984.
On the 31st of March, 1992
during the day of Kelbajar�s oc-
cupation his brothers: Zeyna-
lov Nizami Davud oglu (year of

birth: 1966), Zeynalov Mahammad Davud
oglu (year of birth: 1961), sister: Zeynalova
Tamara (Asmaya) Davud gizi with brother
Nizami by car «Kamaz» (public plate-number
21-91 AQX) and the Zeynalovs including 22
men were taken hostages place called
Tunel.

According to the words of his father Zey-
nalov Davud Museyib oglu who lived in Cho-
bangerekmez village of Kelbajar district, dur-
ing the day of occupation of their village, his
4 children were taken hostages. When his
son Nizami by the car «Kamaz» (public
plate-number 21-91) went to Tunel 22 men
from the Zeynalovs were taken hostages.
According to the information of Tagiyev
Mammed Gachay oglu who lived in Gara-
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ìàí Åëäàð àåðîïîðòäà ïîñòäà íþâáÿ ÷ÿêèð-
ìèø. Ùÿìèí âàõò åðìÿíèëÿð Áàëëûúà êÿíäè òÿ-
ðÿôäÿí ýöúëö àðòèëëåðèéà çÿðáÿëÿðè åíäèðèáëÿð.
Åëäàð Ìÿììÿäîâ Àéäûíëà áèðëèêäÿ ÿëëÿðèíäÿ
òàíê âóðàí ãóëïëó ãðàíàò âÿ ÀÊÌ ìàðêàëû
àâòîìàò Áàëëûúà êÿíäèíäÿí ýÿëÿí ñó àðõûíûí
éîëó èëÿ äöøìÿíè àåðîïîðòà áóðàõìàìàã
ö÷öí îíëàðà ãàðøû ýåäèá. Åëäàðýèë ýåäÿíäÿí
20 äÿãèãÿ ñîíðà åðìÿíèëÿð áþéöê òåõíèêà âÿ
úàíëû ãöââÿ èëÿ îíëàðûí êåøèê ÷ÿêäèêëÿðè ïîñ-
òà ýèðèáëÿð. Ðàúûí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,îíëàð åðìÿ-
íè êÿøôèééàò÷ûëàðû èëÿ öçáÿöç ýÿëèáëÿð. Ùÿìèí
âàõòäàí Åëäàðëà Àéäûíû ùå÷ êèì ýþðìÿéèá. 

Çåéíàëîâ 
Ôàðèç 

Äàâóä îüëó

1984-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí ×îáàíýÿðÿêìÿç êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 31 ìàðò 1992-úè
èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó åðìÿíè-
ëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí
ãàðäàøëàðû Çåéíàëîâ Íèçàìè
Äàâóä îüëó (1966), Çåéíàëîâ
Ìÿùÿììÿä Äàâóä îüëó (1961) âÿ áàúûñû
Çåéíàëîâà Òÿðàíÿ (ßñìàéÿ) Äàâóä ãûçû èëÿ
ãàðäàøû Íèçàìèíèí èäàðÿ åòäèéè «ÊàìÀÇ»
ìàðêàëû 21-91 äþâëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû àâòîìà-
øûíäà Òóíåë àäëàíàí éåðäÿ Çåéíàëîâëàð íÿñ-
ëèíäÿí îëàí 22 íÿôÿðëÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Àòàñû-Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó ×îáàíýÿðÿêìÿç
êÿíä ñàêèíè Çåéíàëîâ Äàâóä Ìóñåéèá îüëó-
íóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, ðàéîíëàðû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí 4 þâëàäû ýèðîâ ýþòö-
ðöëöá. Îíëàð èøüàë îëóíìóø ÿðàçèäÿí áþéöê
îüëó Íèçàìèíèí èäàðÿ åòäèéè «ÊàìÀÇ» ìàð-
êàëû 21-91 ÀÃÕ äþâëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû àâòî-
ìàøûíäà ÷ûõàí çàìàí Òóíåë àäëàíàí éåðäÿ
Çåéíàëîâëàð íÿñëèíäÿí îëàí 22 íÿôÿðëÿ áèðëèê-
äÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãà-
ðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèø-



daghli village of Khojali district and engaged
in change of prisoners and hostages, his
children were alive.

According to the information of his close
relative � Aliyev Mushfig Nadir oglu who li-
ved in Garabeyli village of Lachin district (he
lives in the hostel „ 11 of Cooperative Tech-
nical secondary school in Baku, Narimanov
district), on the 31st of March, 1993 during
Kelbajar�s occupation together with relatives
they left the territory, ran to Tunel and then
with Zeynalov Mahammad Davud oglu, they
were taken hostages by Armenians. Arme-
nians kept him in a hospital in Khankandi.

Guliyev Azer Gara oglu who lived in
Chorman village of Kelbajar district and re-
turned from Armenian captivity (he lives in
Railway Refugee settlement of Shaki district)
wrote a statement that on the 31st of March,
1993 they left territory. Zeynalov Mahammad
ran with them. Armenians surrounded them
and took as hostages.

Alakbarov Garakhan Bayram oglu and
Mammmadov Sadraddin Nasib oglu who
lived in Boyuk Behmanli village of Fuzuli dis-
trict and returned from Armenian captivity
wrote a statement and noted that the Zeyna-
lovs from Kelbajar district by car «Kamaz»
were taken hostages and kept in Khankandi
hospital with them.

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district got a
list of Azerbaijani prisoners and hostages
from Armenian Alaverdiyan Shamir (Yere-
van-74, Nijniy Shengavit Street 35, app.22,
phone: 48-67-93). There was the name of
Zeynalov Mahammad in the list. It was
shown that he was kept in prison „ 42.411
in Spitak district.
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äèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëìóø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä
Ãà÷àé îüëó îíà åðìÿíèëÿðäÿí àëäûüû ìÿëó-
ìàòà ýþðÿ,óøàãëàðûíûí ñàü îëäóüóíó áèëäèðèá. 

Éàõûí ãîùóìó-Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíóí Ãàðà-
áÿéëè êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿùÿðèíèí Íÿðèìàíîâ
ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí Êîîïåðàòèâ Òåõíèêóìó-
íóí 1 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
ßëèéåâ Ìöøôèã Íàäèð îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëó-
ìàòà ýþðÿ, 31 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð
ðàéîíóíóí èøüàëû çàìàíû Òóíåë àäëàíàí éåð-
äÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëÿíëÿð àðàñûíäà Çåéíàëîâ Ôà-
ðèç Äàâóä îüëó äà îëóá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû
Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí õÿñòÿõàíàäà
ñàõëàéûáëàð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Êÿëáÿúÿð
ðàéîíó ×îðìàí êÿíä ñàêèíè,Øÿêè ðàéîíó Äÿ-
ìèðéîë Êþ÷êöíëÿð ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàø-
ìûø Ãóëèéåâ Àçÿð Ãàðà îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éà-
çûá êè,31 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ éàøàäûãëàðû ÿðà-
çèíè òÿðê åäÿí çàìàí Çåéíàëîâ Ôàðèç äÿ îí-
ëàðëà áèðëèêäÿ îëóá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû ìöùàñè-
ðÿéÿ àëàðàã ýèðîâ ýþòöðöáëÿð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ôöçóëè ðàéî-
íó Áþéöê Áÿùìÿíëè êÿíä ñàêèíëÿðè ßëÿêáÿ-
ðîâ Ãàðàõàí Áàéðàì îüëó âÿ Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ñÿäðÿääèí Íÿñèá îüëó ÿðèçÿëÿðèíäÿ Õàíêÿí-
äè õÿñòÿõàíàñûíäà îíëàðëà áèðëèêäÿ «Êà-
ìÀÇ» ìàðêàëû àâòîìàøûíäà ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø
Çåéíàëîâ ñîéàäëû Êÿëáÿúÿð ñàêèíëÿðèíèí äÿ
ñàõëàíäûüû ãåéä îëóíóá. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè Àëàâåðäèéàí Øà-
ìèðäÿí (Éåðåâàí-74,Íèæíûé Øåíãàâèò êö÷ÿñè,
åâ 35,ìÿíçèë 22; òåë:48-67-93) àëäûüû àçÿð-
áàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Çåé-
íàëîâ Ôàðèçèí äÿ àäû îëóá. Îíóí Ñïèòàê ðà-
éîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí 42411 ñàéëû ùÿáñõàíàäà
ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 



Zeynalov
Idris
Majid oglu

Zeynalov Idris Majid oglu
was born in Chobangerekmez
village of Kelbajar district of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1963.
On the 31st of March, 1993
during the day of Kelbajar�s
occupation by Armenians
together with close relatives

the Zeynalovs  by the car «Kamaz» (public
plate number 21-91 AQX) were surrounded
and taken prisoners.

According to the information of his close
relative Aliyev Mushfig Nadir oglu who lived
in Garabeyli village of Lachin district (he lives
in the hostel „1 in Cooperative Technical
secondary school in Baku, Narimanov
Street), on the 31st of March, 1993 during
the day of Kelbajar�s occupation he with rel-
atives left the territory, in direction of place
called Tunel and they were taken hostages
by Armenians, Zeynalov Idris was together
with them. Armenians took them to Khankan-
di hospital.

Guliyeva Nasiba Davud gizi who lived in
Chorman village of Kelbajar district (now she
lives in Railway Refugee settlement of Shaki
district) and returned from Armenian captivi-
ty wrote a statement that on the 31st of
March, 1993, when they left the territory and
ran from Armenians, Zeynalov Idris was with
them. Armenians surrounded them and took
hostages.

Alakbarov Garakhan and Mammadov
Sadraddin Nasib oglu who lived in Boyuk
Bahmanli village of Fuzuli district and
returned from Armenian captivity wrote a
statement that the Zeynalovs from Kelbajar
district were taken prisoners by car «Kamaz»
and kept together with them in Khankandi
hospital.

In Tbilisi representative of Armenian
Society of Red Cross Davidyan Valentin
gave to Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived
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Çåéíàëîâ 
Èäðèñ 

Ìÿúèä îüëó

1963-úö èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí ×îáàíýÿðÿêìÿç êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 31 ìàðò 1993-úö
èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó åðìÿíè-
ëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí
ãîùóìó Íèçàìèíèí èäàðÿ åòäè-
éè «ÊàìÀÇ» ìàðêàëû 21-91
ÀÃÕ äþâëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû àâòîìàøûíäà Òó-
íåë àäëàíàí éåðäÿ Çåéíàëîâëàð íÿñëèíäÿí
îëàí éàõûí ãîùóìëàðû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ìöùàñèðÿéÿ
àëûíûá,ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Éàõûí ãîùóìó-Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó Ãàðàáÿéëè
êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿùÿðèíèí Íÿðèìàíîâ ðàéî-
íóíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí Êîîïåðàòèâ Òåõíèêóìóíóí
1 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßëèéåâ
Ìöøôèã Íàäèð îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþ-
ðÿ,31 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíóíóí
èøüàëû çàìàíû ãîùóìëàðû èëÿ ÿðàçèíè òÿðê
åäÿðêÿí Òóíåë àäëàíàí éåðäÿ åðìÿíèëÿð îí-
ëàðû ýèðîâ ýþòöðÿíäÿ Çåéíàëîâ Èäðèñ äÿ îí-
ëàðëà îëóá. Åðìÿíèëÿð ýèðîâëàðû Õàíêÿíäè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí õÿñòÿõàíàäà ñàõëàéûáëàð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Êÿëáÿúÿð
ðàéîíó ×îðìàí êÿíä ñàêèíè,Øÿêè ðàéîíóíäà-
êû Äÿìèðéîë Êþ÷êöíëÿð ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø Ãóëèéåâà Íÿñèáÿ Äàâóä ãûçû èçàùàòûí-
äà òÿñäèã åäèð êè, 31 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ éà-
øàäûãëàðû ÿðàçèíè òÿðê åäÿí çàìàí Çåéíàëîâ
Èäðèñ äÿ îíëàðëà îëóá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû ìöùà-
ñèðÿéÿ àëàðàã ýèðîâ ýþòöðöáëÿð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ôöçóëè ðàéî-
íóíóí Áþéöê Áÿùìÿíëè êÿíä ñàêèíëÿðè ßëÿê-
áÿðîâ Ãàðàõàí Áàéðàì îüëó âÿ Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ñÿäðÿääèí Íÿñèá îüëó ÿðèçÿëÿðèíäÿ Õàíêÿí-
äè õÿñòÿõàíàñûíäà îíëàðëà áèðëèêäÿ «Êà-
ìÀÇ» ìàðêàëû àâòîìàøûíäà ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø
Êÿëáÿúÿð ñàêèíëÿðè Çåéíàëîâëàðûí äà ñàõëàí-
äûãëàðûíû éàçûáëàð. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ Åðìÿíèñòàíûí Ãûðìûçû Õà÷ Êîìèòÿñè-
íèí íöìàéÿíäÿñè Äàâèäéàí Âàëåíòèíàäàí àë-



in Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district, a
list of Azerbaijani prisoners and hostages
taken in Kelbajar district and kept in Gorus
and Khankandi hospital. There was the
name of Zeynalov Idris in the list. It was
shown that he was kept in Khankandi.

Zeynalov
Mahammad
Davud oglu

Zeynalov Mahammad Da-
vud oglu was born in Choban-
gerekmez village of Kelbajar
district of Azerbaijan Republic
in 1961. On the 31st of March,
1992 during the day of Kel-
bajar�s occupation, his broth-
ers: Zeynalov Nizami Davud

oglu (year of birth: 1966), Zeynalov Fariz
Davud oglu (year of birth: 1984), sister:
Zeynalova Tamara (Asmaye) Davud gizi with
Zeynalov Mahammad by car «Kamaz» (pub-
lic plate-number 21-91) and the Zeynalovs
including 22 men were taken hostages on
the territory called Tunel.

According to the words of his father
Zeynalov Davud Museyib oglu who lived in
Chobangerekmez village of Kelbajar district,
during the day of occupation their village, his
4 children were taken hostages. When his
son Nizami by the car «Kamaz» (public
plate-number 21-91) went to Tunel 22 men
from the Zeynalovs were taken hostages.       

According to the information of Tagiyev
Mammad Gachay oglu who lived in Gara-
daghli village of Khojali district and engaged
in change of prisoners and hostages, his
children were alive. 

According to the information of his close
relative � Aliyev Mushfig Nadir oglu who lived
in Garabeyli village of Lachin district (he lives
in the hostel „ 11 of Cooperative Technical
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äûüû åðìÿíèëÿðèí Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíóíäàí ÿñèð
âÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðÿðÿê Ýîðóñ âÿ Õàíêÿíäè
ùÿáñõàíàëàðûíäà ñàõëàäûãëàðû àçÿðáàéúàíëûëà-
ðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Çåéíàëîâ Èäðèñèí äÿ àäû îëóá.
Îíóí Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿ-
ðèëèá. 

Çåéíàëîâ 
Ìÿùÿììÿä 
Äàâóä îüëó

1961-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí ×îáàíýÿðÿêìÿç êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 31 ìàðò 1992-úè
èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó åðìÿíè-
ëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí
ãàðäàøëàðû - Çåéíàëîâ Íèçàìè
Äàâóä îüëó (1966), Çåéíàëîâ
Ôàðèç Äàâóä îüëó (1984) âÿ áàúûñû Çåéíàëî-
âà Òÿðàíÿ (ßñìàéÿ) Äàâóä ãûçû èëÿ «Êà-
ìÀÇ» ìàðêàëû 21-91 äþâëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû
àâòîìàøûíäà Òóíåë àäëàíàí éåðäÿ Çåéíàëîâ-
ëàð íÿñëèíäÿí îëàí 22 íÿôÿðëÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðö-
ëöá. 

Àòàñû-Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó ×îáàíýÿðÿêìÿç
êÿíä ñàêèíè Çåéíàëîâ Äàâóä Ìóñåéèá îüëó-
íóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, ðàéîíëàðû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí 4 þâëàäû ýèðîâ ýþòö-
ðöëöá. Îíëàð èøüàë îëóíìóø ÿðàçèäÿí áþéöê
îüëó Íèçàìèíèí èäàðÿ åòäèéè «ÊàìÀÇ» ìàð-
êàëû 21-91 ÀÃÕ äþâëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû àâòî-
ìàøûíäà 22 íÿôÿðëÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. Õî-
úàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè, ÿñèð
âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëìóø
Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó îíà åðìÿíè-
ëÿðäÿí àëäûüû ìÿëóìàòà ÿñàñÿí, óøàãëàðûíûí
ñàü îëäóüóíó áèëäèðèá. 

Éàõûí ãîùóìó-Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó Ãàðàáÿéëè
êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿùÿðèíèí Íÿðèìàíîâ ðàéî-
íóíäà éåðëÿøÿí Êîîïåðàòèâ Òåõíèêóìóíóí 1
ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßëèéåâ
Ìöøôèã Íàäèð îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþ-



secondary school in Baku, Narimanov district),
on the 31st of March, 1993 during Kelbajar�s
occupation together with relatives they left the
territory, ran to Tunel and then together with
Zeynalov Mahammad Davud oglu they were
taken hostages by Armenians. Armenians
kept him in a hospital in Khankandi.

Guliyev Azer Gara oglu who lived in
Chorman village of Kelbajar district and
returned from Armenian captivity (he lives in
Railway Refugee settlement of Shaki district)
wrote a statement that on the 31st of March,
1993 they left territory. Zeynalov Mahammad
ran with them. Armenians surrounded them
and took as hostages.

Alakbarov Garakhan Bayram oglu and
Mammmadov Sadraddin Nasib oglu who
lived in Boyuk Behmanli village of Fuzuli dis-
trict and returned from Armenian captivity
wrote a statement and noted that the Zeyna-
lovs from Kelbajar district by car «Kamaz»
were taken hostages and kept in Khankandi
hospital together with them.

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district got a
list of Azerbaijani prisoners and hostages
from Armenian Alaverdiyan Shamir (Yere-
van-74, Nijniy Shenqavit Street 35, app.22,
phone: 48-67-93). There was the name of
Zeynalov Mahammad in the list. It was
shown that he was kept in prison „ 42.411
in Spitak district.

Zeynalov
Nizami
Davud oglu

Zeynalov Nizami Davud
oglu was born in Chobange-
rekmez village of Kelbajar dis-
trict of Azerbaijan Republic in
1966. On the 31st of March,
1992 during the day of Kel-
bajar�s occupation, his broth-
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ðÿ,31 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíóíóí
èøüàëû çàìàíû Òóíåë àäëàíàí éåðäÿ ýèðîâ ýþ-
òöðöëÿíëÿð àðàñûíäà Çåéíàëîâ Ìÿùÿììÿä
Äàâóä îüëó äà îëóá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû Õàí-
êÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí õÿñòÿõàíàäà ñàõ-
ëàéûáëàð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Êÿëáÿúÿð ðà-
éîíó ×îðìàí êÿíä ñàêèíè, Øÿêè ðàéîíó Äÿ-
ìèðéîë Êþ÷êöíëÿð ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ ìÿñêóíëàøìûø
Ãóëèéåâ Àçÿð Ãàðà îüëó èçàùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,
31 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ éàøàäûãëàðû ÿðàçèíè òÿðê
åäÿí çàìàí Çåéíàëîâ Ìÿùÿììÿä äÿ îíëàð-
ëà áèðëèêäÿ îëóá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû ìöùàñèðÿéÿ
àëàðàã ýèðîâ ýþòöðöáëÿð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ôöçóëè ðàéî-
íó Áþéöê Áÿùìÿíëè êÿíä ñàêèíëÿðè ßëÿêáÿ-
ðîâ Ãàðàõàí Áàéðàì îüëó âÿ Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ñÿäðÿääèí Íÿñèá îüëó ÿðèçÿëÿðèíäÿ Õàíêÿí-
äè õÿñòÿõàíàñûíäà îíëàðëà áèðëèêäÿ «Êà-
ìÀÇ» ìàðêàëû àâòîìàøûíäà ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø
Çåéíàëîâ ñîéàäëû Êÿëáÿúÿð ñàêèíëÿðèíèí äÿ
ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû ãåéä åäèáëÿð. 

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè Àëàâåðäèéàí Øà-
ìèðäÿí (Éåðåâàí-74,Íèæíûé Øåíãàâèò êö÷ÿñè,
åâ 35,ìÿíçèë 22; òåë:48-67-93) àëäûüû àçÿð-
áàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Çåé-
íàëîâ Ìÿùÿììÿäèí äÿ àäû îëóá. Îíóí Ñïè-
òàê ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí 42411 ñàéëû ùÿáñõà-
íàäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Çåéíàëîâ 
Íèçàìè 

Äàâóä îüëó

1966-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí ×îáàíýÿðÿêìÿç êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 31 ìàðò 1992-úè
èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó åðìÿíè-
ëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí
ãàðäàøëàðû Çåéíàëîâ Ìÿùÿì-



ers: Zeynalov Mahammad Davud oglu (the
year of birth: 1961), Zeynalov Fariz Maham-
mad oglu (the year of birth: 1984) and sister:
Zeynalova Tarana (Asmaye) Davud gizi the
car «Kamaz» (public plate-number 21-91)
were taken hostages on the territory called
Tunel.

According to the words of his father Zey-
nalov Davud Museyib oglu who lived in Cho-
bangerekmez village of Kelbajar district, dur-
ing the day of occupation their village, his 4
children were taken hostages. When his son
Nizami by the car «Kamaz» (public plate-
number 21-91) went to Tunel 22 men from
the Zeynalovs were taken hostages. Accor-
ding to the information of Tagiyev Mammad
Gachay oglu who lived in Garadaghli village
of Khojali district and engaged in change of
prisoners and hostages, his children were
alive.

According to the information of his close
relative � Aliyev Mushfig Nadir oglu who
lived in Garabeyli village of Lachin district
(now he lives in the hostel „ 11 of Coopera-
tive Technical secondary school in Baku,
Narimanov district), on the 31st of March,
1993 during Kelbajar�s occupation together
with relatives they left the territory, ran to
Tunel and then together with Zeynalov
Mahammad Davud oglu they were taken
hostages by Armenians. Armenians kept him
in a hospital in Khankandi.

Guliyev Azer Gara oglu who lived in
Chorman village of Kelbajar district and
returned from Armenian captivity (he lives in
Railway Refugee settlement of Shaki district)
wrote a statement that on the 31st of March,
1993 they left territory. Zeynalov Mahammad
ran with them. Armenians surrounded them
and took as hostages.

Alakbarov Garakhan Bayram oglu and
Mammmadov Sadraddin Nasib oglu who
lived in Boyuk Behmanli village of Fuzuli dis-
trict and returned from Armenian captivity
wrote a statement and noted that the Zey-
nalovs from Kelbajar district by car «Kamaz»
were taken hostages and kept in Khankandi
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ìÿä (1961),Çåéíàëîâ Ôàðèç (1984) âÿ áàúû-
ñû Çåéíàëîâà Òÿðàíÿ (ßñìàéÿ) èëÿ èäàðÿ åò-
äèéè «ÊàìÀÇ» ìàðêàëû 21-91 äþâëÿò íþìðÿ
íèøàíëû àâòîìàøûíäà Òóíåë àäëàíàí éåðäÿ ýè-
ðîâ ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 

Àòàñû-Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó ×îáàíýÿðÿêìÿç
êÿíä ñàêèíè Çåéíàëîâ Äàâóä Ìóñåéèá îüëó-
íóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, ðàéîíëàðû åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿ-
ôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí ýöí 4 þâëàäû ýèðîâ ýþòö-
ðöëöá. Îíëàð èøüàë îëóíìóø ÿðàçèäÿí áþéöê
îüëó Íèçàìèíèí èäàðÿ åòäèéè «ÊàìÀÇ» ìàð-
êàëû 21-91 ÀÃÕ äþâëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû àâòî-
ìàøûíäà ÷ûõàí çàìàí Òóíåë àäëàíàí éåðäÿ
ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðà-
äàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäè-
ðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëìóø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä
Ãà÷àé îüëó îíà åðìÿíèëÿðäÿí àëäûüû ìÿëó-
ìàòà ÿñàñÿí,óøàãëàðûíûí ñàü îëäóüóíó þéðÿ-
íèá. 

Éàõûí ãîùóìó-Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó Ãàðàáÿéëè
êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿùÿðèíèí Íÿðèìàíîâ ðàéî-
íóíäà éåðëÿøÿí Êîîïåðàòèâ Òåõíèêóìóíóí 1
ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßëèéåâ
Ìöøôèã Íàäèð îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþ-
ðÿ,31 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíóíóí
èøüàëû çàìàíû Òóíåë àäëàíàí éåðäÿ ýèðîâ ýþ-
òöðöëÿíëÿð àðàñûíäà Çåéíàëîâ Íèçàìè äÿ
îëóá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ
éåðëÿøÿí õÿñòÿõàíàäà ñàõëàéûáëàð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Êÿëáÿúÿð
ðàéîíó ×îðìàí êÿíä ñàêèíè,Øÿêè ðàéîíóíóí
Äÿìèðéîë Êþ÷êöíëÿð ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø Ãóëèéåâ Àçÿð Ãàðà îüëó èçàùàòûíäà
éàçûá êè, 31 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ éàøàäûãëàðû
ÿðàçèíè òÿðê åäÿí çàìàí Çåéíàëîâ Íèçàìè
äÿ îíëàðëà áèðëèêäÿ îëóá. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíëàðû
ìöùàñèðÿéÿ àëàðàã ýèðîâ ýþòöðöáëÿð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ôöçóëè ðàéî-
íó Áþéöê Áÿùìÿíëè êÿíä ñàêèíëÿðè ßëÿêáÿ-
ðîâ Ãàðàõàí Áàéðàì îüëó âÿ Ìÿììÿäîâ
Ñÿäðÿääèí Íÿñèá îüëó ÿðèçÿëÿðèíäÿ Õàíêÿí-
äè õÿñòÿõàíàñûíäà îíëàðëà áèðëèêäÿ «Êà-
ìÀÇ» ìàðêàëû àâòîìàøûíäà ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø
Çåéíàëîâ ñîéàäëû Êÿëáÿúÿð ñàêèíëÿðèíèí äÿ
ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû ãåéä åäèáëÿð.

Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-
íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-



hospital together with them.
Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in

Asrik-Jirdakhan village of Tovuz district got a
list of Azerbaijani prisoners and hostages
from Armenian Alaverdiyan Shamir (Yere-
van-74, Nijniy Shenqavit Street 35, app.22,
phone: 48-67-93). There was the name of
Zeynalov Mahammad in the list. It was
shown that he was kept in prison „ 42.411
in Spitak district.

Zeynalov
Sarvar
Arif oglu

Zeynalov Sarvar Arif oglu
was born in 1969. On the 9th
of December, 1992 he was
called up for military service by
the Military Registration and
Enlistment Office of Garadagh
district and was sent to
Gubadli district. Then Sarvar

was sent to Lachin district where he served.
On the 17th of August, 1993 during the fight
for Farajan village of Lachin district Zeynalov
Sarvar was taken prisoner by Armenians and
then he was taken to Khankandi.

According to the list of Azerbaijanis who
were taken prisoners by Armenians repre-
sented by Azerbaijan National Committee of
Helsenki Civil Assembly, there was the name
of Zeynalov Sarvar in that list. It was shown
that he was kept in Upper Garabagh.

Tagiyev Mammad Gachay oglu who lived
in Garadaghli village of Khojavand district
(he lives in Machgara village of Beylagan
district) wrote a statement when he was en-
gaged in change of prisoners of war and hos-
tages in 1993, Armenian policeman Edik
informed that Zeynalov Sarvar was taken
prisoner and kept in Khankandi.
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ùÿðèíäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè Àëàâåðäèéàí Øà-
ìèðäÿí (Éåðåâàí-74,Íèæíûé Øåíãàâèò êö÷ÿñè,
åâ 35,ìÿíçèë 22; òåë:48-67-93) àëäûüû àçÿð-
áàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Çåé-
íàëîâ Íèçàìèíèí äÿ àäû îëóá. Îíóí Ñïèòàê
ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí 42411 ñàéëû ùÿáñõàíàäà
ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Çåéíàëîâ 
Ñÿðâÿð 

Àðèô îüëó

1969-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Áàêû øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 9 äåêàáð
1992-úè èëäÿ Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Ãàðà-
äàü Ðàéîí Ùÿðáè Êîìèññàðëûüû
òÿðÿôèíäÿí ùÿðáè õèäìÿòÿ ÷àüû-
ðûëûá âÿ Ãóáàäëû ðàéîíóíà ýþí-
äÿðèëèá. Ñîíðàäàí ãóëëóã åòäèéè
ùÿðáè ùèññÿ Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíóíäà
éåðëÿøäèðèëèá. 17 àâãóñò 1993-úö èëäÿ Ëà÷ûí
ðàéîíóíóí Ôÿðÿúàí êÿíäè óüðóíäà äþéöøäÿ
åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëöá âÿ Õàí-
êÿíäè øÿùÿðèíÿ àïàðûëûá. 

Ùåëñèíêè Âÿòÿíäàø Àññàìáëåéàñû Àçÿð-
áàéúàí Ìèëëè Êîìèòÿñèíèí òÿãäèì åòäèéè åð-
ìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëìöø Àçÿð-
áàéúàí âÿòÿíäàøëàðûíûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Çåéíà-
ëîâ Ñÿðâÿðèí äÿ àäû îëóá. Îíóí Äàüëûã Ãà-
ðàáàüäà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè,
Áåéëÿãàí ðàéîíóíóí Ìà÷ãàðà êÿíäèíäÿ
ìÿñêóíëàøìûø Òàüûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó
ÿðèçÿñèíäÿ éàçûá êè, 1993-úö èëäÿ ùÿðáè ÿñèð
âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè çàìàíû åðìÿíè
ïîëèñèíèí ÿìÿêäàøû Åäèê îíà Çåéíàëîâ Ñÿð-
âÿðèí ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö,Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèí-
äÿ ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 



Zeynalov
Tofig
Aslan oglu

Zeynalov Tofig Aslan oglu
was born in Khojali town of
Azerbaijan Republic in 1959.
On the 26th of February, 1992
during the day of Khojali�s
occupation, they ran to snow
forests in direction of Aghdam
district. A troop of 180-200

men instead of Gulabli village of Aghdam
district they went to Dehraz village of
Asgaran and they were surrounded by
Armenians who prepared an ambush before-
hand. Armenians took them to the stock-
breeding farm in Dehraz village, kept them
for 2 days, then separated between prison-
ers Zeynalov Tofig including 13 young men
and took to unknown direction. There was no
information concerning those young men.

The father of prisoners of war who are in
captivity now: Usubov Zakir, Usubov Rashad
and Usubov Aliyar � Usubov Kamran
Huseyn oglu who returned from Armenian
captivity said when they kept in the stock-
breeding farm in Dehraz village of Asgaran
district, Armenian separated 13 young men
including 3 sons and Tofig and took to
unknown direction.

That fact was confirmed by prisoners of
war who lived in Khojali and returned from
Armenian captivity: � Hasanova Rafiga
Mami gizi, Huseynov Kamil Dadash oglu,
Khudayarov Rovshan Adil oglu, Khudayarov
Vafadar Salim oglu and others.

The father of prisoner of war Garayev
Usubali Suleyman oglu � Garayev Suleyman
Salman oglu who lived in Khojali (he lives in
«Shirvan» sanatorium in Naftalan) and
returned from Armenian captivity wrote a
statement that Armenians took 13 young
men including his son and Tofig and took
them to unknown direction. When Garayev
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Çåéíàëîâ 
Òîôèã 

Àñëàí îüëó

1959-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñûíûí Õîúàëû øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿ àíàäàí îëóá. 26 ôåâðàë
1992-úè èëäÿ Õîúàëû øÿùÿðè èø-
üàë îëóíàí ýöí ÿùàëè Àüäàì
èñòèãàìÿòèíäÿ ãàðëû ìåøÿëÿðÿ
öç òóòóá. 180-200 íÿôÿð ßñ-
ýÿðàíûí Äÿùðàç êÿíäèíè Àüäàìûí Ýöëàáëû
êÿíäè áèëèá åðìÿíèëÿðèí ÿââÿëúÿäÿí ùàçûðëà-
äûãëàðû ìöùàñèðÿéÿ äöøöáëÿð. Åðìÿíèëÿð îíëà-
ðû Äÿùðàç êÿíäèíäÿêè ìàëäàðëûã ôåðìàñûíäà
2 ýöí ñàõëàäûãäàí ñîíðà ÿñèðëÿðèí àðàñûíäàí
Çåéíàëîâ Òîôèã äÿ äàõèë îëìàãëà 13 íÿôÿð
ýÿíúè ñå÷èá íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð.
Áó ýöíÿ êèìè ùÿìèí ýÿíúëÿðèí òàëåéè ùàããûí-
äà ùå÷ áèð ìÿëóìàò ÿëäÿ îëóíìàéûá. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿ îëàí Óñóáîâ Çàêèð,
Óñóáîâ Åëøàä âÿ Óñóáîâ ßëèéàðûí àòàñû-ýè-
ðîâëóãäàí ãàéûòìûø Óñóáîâ Êàìðàí Ùöñåéí
îüëóíóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ, ßñýÿðàí ðàéîíóíóí
Äÿùðàç êÿíäèíäÿ ìàëäàðëûã ôåðìàñûíäà ñàõ-
ëàíûëàí çàìàí åðìÿíèëÿð îíóí 3 îüëó âÿ Òî-
ôèã äÿ äàõèë îëìàãëà 13 ñàüëàì ýÿíúè ñå÷èá,
íàìÿëóì èñòèãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. 

Áó ôàêòû åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø
Õîúàëû ñàêèíëÿðè - Ùÿñÿíîâà Ðÿôèãÿ Ìÿìè ãû-
çû, Ùöñåéíîâ Êàìèë Äàäàø îüëó, Õóäàéàðîâ
Ðþâøÿí Àäèë îüëó,Õóäàéàðîâ Âÿôàäàð Ñÿëèì
îüëó âÿ áàøãàëàðû äà òÿñäèã åäèáëÿð. 

ßñèð ýþòöðöëìöø Õîúàëû øÿùÿð ñàêèíè Ãà-
ðàéåâ Óñóáÿëè Ñöëåéìàí îüëóíóí àòàñû-ýè-
ðîâëóãäàí ãàéûòäûãäàí ñîíðà Íàôòàëàí øÿùÿ-
ðèíäÿêè «Øèðâàí» ñàíàòîðèéàñûíäà ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø Ãàðàéåâ Ñöëåéìàí Ñàëìàí îüëó èçà-
ùàòûíäà éàçûá êè,åðìÿíèëÿð îüëó âÿ Òîôèã äÿ
äàõèë îëìàãëà 13 íÿôÿð ýÿíúè íàìÿëóì èñòè-
ãàìÿòÿ àïàðûáëàð. Ãàðàéåâ Ñöëåéìàí àçàä
îëóíàíäàí ñîíðà Àüäàì òàáîðóíóí êîìàí-
äèðè Àëëàùâåðäè Áàüûðîâ (øÿùèä îëóá) îíà ùÿ-



Suleyman was released, commander of
Aghdam battalion Allahverdi Bagirov (then
he died as a hero) informed those 13 young
men were kept in Khankandi prison.

Zeynalova
Galamkar
Salman gizi

Zeynalova Galamkar Sal-
man gizi was born in Choban-
gerekmez village of Kelbajar
district of Azerbaijan Republic
in 1936. During the day of
Kelbajar�s occupation Zeyna-
lova Galamkar with the mem-
bers of family was taken

hostage in the place called Tunel.
According to the information of Aliyev

Mushfig Nadir oglu who lived in Garabeyli vil-
lage of Lachin district (he lives in Baku, Nari-
manov district, hostel „ 7 of Cooperative
Technical Secondary School) during occupa-
tion of Kelbajar district by Armenians Zeyna-
lova Galamkar with her members of family
went to Ganja by «Kamaz» car. Armenians
attacked them when they passed through the
place called Tunel. Galamkar and other resi-
dents were taken hostages and sent to a
children hospital situated in Khankandi.

Alakbarov Garakhan Bayram oglu who
lived in Boyuk Behmenli village of Fuzuli dis-
trict and Mammadov Sadraddin Nasib oglu
who returned from Armenian captivity said
that Zeynalova Galamkar with other mem-
bers of family was kept in the children hospi-
tal in Khankandi town.

There was the name of Zeynalova,
Galamkar in a list of Azerbaijani prisoners
and hostages which was given by Alaverdi-
yan Shamir to Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu in
Tbilisi. She was kept in prison „ 42411 in
Spitak district of Armenia.
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ìèí 13 ýÿíúèí Õàíêÿíäè ùÿáñõàíàñûíäà ñàõ-
ëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Çåéíàëîâà 
Ãÿëÿìêàð 

Ñàëìàí ãûçû

1936-úû èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí ×îáàíýÿðÿêìÿç êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéî-
íóíóí èøüàëû ýöíö àèëÿ öçâëÿðè
èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ Òóíåë àäëàíàí éåð-
äÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 

Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó Ãàðàáÿéëè
êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿùÿðè,Íÿðèìàíîâ ðàéîíóí-
äàêû Êîîïåðàòèâ Òåõíèêóìóíóí 7 ñàéëû éà-
òàãõàíàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßëèéåâ Ìöøôèã
Íàäèð îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,ùÿìèí
ýöí «ÊàìÀÇ» ìàðêàëû àâòîìàøûíëà Ýÿíúÿ-
éÿ ýÿëÿðêÿí Çåéíàëîâà Ãÿëÿìêàð äà àèëÿ
öçâëÿðè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ îíëàðëà îëóá. Îíëàð Òóíåë
äåéèëÿí éåðäÿí êå÷ÿíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí ùöúóìó-
íà ìÿðóç ãàëûáëàð. Ãÿëÿìêàð âÿ äèýÿð éåðëè
ñàêèíëÿð ýèðîâ ýþòöðÿðÿê Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ éåðëÿ-
øÿí óøàã õÿñòÿõàíàñûíà àïàðûáëàð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ôöçóëè ðàéî-
íó Áþéöê Áÿùìÿíëè êÿíä ñàêèíè ßëÿêáÿðîâ
Ãàðàõàí Áàéðàì îüëó âÿ Ìÿììÿäîâ Ñÿä-
ðÿääèí Íÿñèá îüëó Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿêè
óøàã õÿñòÿõàíàñûíäà Çåéíàëîâà Ãÿëÿìêàð
âÿ îíóí àèëÿ öçâëÿðè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ñàõëàíäûãëà-
ðûíû äåéèáëÿð. 

Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ Àëàâåðäèéàí Øàìèðäÿí àëäûüû ñèéàùû-
äà Çåéíàëîâà Ãÿëÿìêàðûí äà àäû îëóá âÿ
îíóí Ñïèòàê ðàéîíóíäàêû 42411 ñàéëû ùÿáñ-
õàíàñûíäà ñàõëàíûëäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 



Zeynalova
Roya
Abbasali gizi

Zeynalova Roya Abbasali
gizi was born in Chobangerek-
mez village of Kelbajar district
of Azerbaijan Republic in
1959. During the day of Kel-
bajar�s occupation Zeynalova
Roya with the members of
family was taken hostage in

the place called Tunel.
According to the information of Aliyev

Mushfig Nadir oglu who lived in Garabeyli vil-
lage of Lachin district (he lives in Baku, Nari-
manov district, hostel „ 7 of Cooperative
Technical Secondary School) during occupa-
tion of Kelbajar district by Armenians, Zey-
nalova Roya with her members of family
went to Ganja by «Kamaz» car. Armenians
attacked them when they passed through the
place called Tunel. Roya and other residents
were taken hostages and sent to a children
hospital situated in Khankandi.

Alakbarov Garakhan Bayram oglu who
lived in Boyuk Behmenli village of Fuzuli dis-
trict and Mammadov Sadraddin Nasib oglu
who returned from Armenian captivity
informed that Zeynalova Roya with other
members of family was kept in the children
hospital in Khankandi town.

There was the name of Zeynalova Roya
in a list of Azerbaijani prisoners and
hostages which was given by Alaverdiyan
Shamir to Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu in
Tbilisi. It was shown that she was kept in
Khankandi town of Armenia.
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Çåéíàëîâà 
Ðþéà 

Àááàñÿëè ãûçû

1959-úó èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí ×îáàíýÿðÿêìÿç êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéî-
íóíóí èøüàëû çàìàíû ùÿìèí
ÿðàçèíè òÿðê åäÿðêÿí àèëÿ öçâ-
ëÿðè èëÿ Òóíåë àäëàíàí éåðäÿ ýè-
ðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó Ãàðàáÿéëè êÿíä ñàêèíè, Áàêû
øÿùÿðè Íÿðèìàíîâ ðàéîíóíäàêû Êîîïåðàòèâ
Òåõíèêóìóíóí 7 ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíäà ìÿñ-
êóíëàøìûø ßëèéåâ Ìöøôèã Íàäèð îüëóíóí âåðäè-
éè ìÿëóìàòà ýþðÿ,ùÿìèí ýöí «ÊàìÀÇ» ìàð-
êàëû àâòîìàøûíëà Ýÿíúÿéÿ ýÿëÿðêÿí Çåéíàëîâà
Ðþéà âÿ àèëÿ öçâëÿðè îíëàðëà îëóá. Òóíåë äåéè-
ëÿí éåðäÿí êå÷ÿíäÿ åðìÿíèëÿðèí ùöúóìóíà ìÿ-
ðóç ãàëûáëàð. Ðþéà âÿ äèýÿð éåðëè ñàêèíëÿðè ýè-
ðîâ ýþòöðöëÿðÿê Õàíêÿíäèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí óøàã
õÿñòÿõàíàñûíà àïàðûáëàð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Ôöçóëè ðàéî-
íó Áþéöê Áÿùìÿíëè êÿíä ñàêèíè ßëÿêáÿðîâ
Ãàðàõàí Áàéðàì îüëó âÿ Ìÿììÿäîâ Ñÿä-
ðÿääèí Íÿñèá îüëó Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿêè
óøàã õÿñòÿõàíàñûíäà Çåéíàëîâà Ðþéàíûí àè-
ëÿ öçâëÿðè èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ñàõëàíäûãëàðûíû òÿñäèã
åäèáëÿð. 

Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ Àëàâåðäèéàí Øàìèðäÿí àëäûüû àçÿð-
áàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Çåé-
íàëîâà Ðþéàíûí äà àäû îëóá. Îíóí Äàüëûã
Ãàðàáàüûí Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ ñàõëàíäûüû
ýþñòÿðèëèá. 



Zeynalova
Tarana (Asmaya)
Davud gizi

Zeynalova Tarana (Asma-
ya) Davud gizi was born in
Chobangerekmez village of
Kelbajar district of Azerbaijan
Republic in 1970. On the 31st
of March, 1993, during occu-
pation of Kelbajar district by
Armenians Zeynalova Tarana

with her 3 brothers: Zeynalov Mahammad
Davud oglu (year of birth: 1961), Zeynalov
Nizami Davud oglu (year of birth: 1966) and
Zeynalov Fariz Davud oglu was taken
hostage.

According to the father�s words Zeynalov
Davud Museyib oglu who lived in Choban-
gerekmez village of Kelbajar district, his 4
children were taken hostages during occupa-
tion of their district by Armenians. His elder
son Nizami who drove the car «Kamaz»
(public plate number 21-91 AQX) was taken
hostage with the Zeynalovs allotted to 22
men in place which called Tunel. Tagiyev
Mammad Gachay oglu who lived in Gara-
daghli village of Khojavand district and enga-
ged in change of prisoners and hostages got
information from Armenians that his children
were alive.

According to the information of her close
relative Aliyev Mushfig Nadir oglu who lived in
Garabeyli village of Lachin district (at present
he lives in the hostel „ 1 of Kooperative
Technical Secondary School in Baku,
Narimanov districts), on the 31st of March,
1993 during occupation of Kelbajar district
Tarana with relatives left the territory and
Armenians took them as hostages in the place
which called Tunel. Armenians kept them in
the hospital in Khankandi town of Armenia.

Guliyev Azer Gara oglu who lived in
Chorman village of Kelbajar district and
returned from Armenian captivity (now he
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Çåéíàëîâà 
Òÿðàíÿ (ßñìàéÿ) 

Äàâóä ãûçû

1970-úè èëäÿ Àçÿðáàéúàí
Ðåñïóáëèêàñû Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó-
íóí ×îáàíýÿðÿêìÿç êÿíäèíäÿ
àíàäàí îëóá. 31 ìàðò 1993-úö
èëäÿ Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó åðìÿíè-
ëÿð òÿðÿôèíäÿí èøüàë îëóíàí çà-
ìàí Çåéíàëîâà Òÿðàíÿ (ßñ-
ìàéÿ) 3 ãàðäàøû: Çåéíàëîâ
Ìÿùÿììÿä (1961), Çåéíàëîâ Íèçàìè Äàâóä
îüëó (1966) âÿ Çåéíàëîâ Ôàðèç Äàâóä îüëó
èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. 

Àòàñû- Êÿëáÿúÿð ðàéîíó ×îáàíýÿðÿêìÿç
êÿíä ñàêèíè Çåéíàëîâ Äàâóä Ìóñåéèá îüëó-
íóí äåäèéèíÿ ýþðÿ,ùÿìèí ýöí 4 óøàüû èøüàë
îëóíìóø ÿðàçèäÿí áþéöê îüëó Íèçàìèíèí
èäàðÿ åòäèéè «ÊàìÀÇ» ìàðêàëû 21-91 ÀÃÕ
äþâëÿò íþìðÿ íèøàíëû àâòîìàøûíäà Òóíåë àä-
ëàíàí éåðäÿ Çåéíàëîâëàð íÿñëèíäÿí îëàí 22
íÿôÿðëÿ áèðëèêäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöáëÿð. Õîúà-
âÿíä ðàéîíó Ãàðàäàüëû êÿíä ñàêèíè, ÿñèð âÿ
ýèðîâëàðûí äÿéèøäèðèëìÿñè èëÿ ìÿøüóë îëàí Òà-
üûéåâ Ìÿììÿä Ãà÷àé îüëó åðìÿíèëÿðäÿí àë-
äûüû ìÿëóìàòà ÿñàñÿí, îíà óøàãëàðûíûí ñàü
îëäóüóíó áèëäèðèá. 

Éàõûí ãîùóìó- Ëà÷ûí ðàéîíó Ãàðàáÿéëè
êÿíä ñàêèíè,Áàêû øÿùÿðèíèí Íÿðèìàíîâ ðàéî-
íóíäà éåðëÿøÿí Êîîïåðàòèâ Òåõíèêóìóíóí 1
ñàéëû éàòàãõàíàñûíäà ìÿñêóíëàøìûø ßëèéåâ
Ìöøâèã Íàäèð îüëóíóí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà ýþ-
ðÿ,31 ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ ãîùóìëàðû èëÿ áèðëèê-
äÿ ÿðàçèíè òÿðê åáÿðêÿí åðìÿíèëÿð òÿðÿôèí-
äÿí ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëÿíäÿ Çåéíàëîâà Òÿðàíÿ
(ßñìàéÿ) Äàâóä ãûçû äà îíëàðëà îëóá. Åðìÿ-
íèëÿð ýèðîâëàðû Õàíêÿíäè øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí
õÿñòÿõàíàäà ñàõëàéûáëàð. 

Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëèéèíäÿí ãàéûòìûø Êÿëáÿúÿð
ðàéîíó ×îðìàí êÿíä ñàêèíè,Øÿêè ðàéîíóíäà-
êû Äÿìèðéîë Êþ÷êöíëÿð ãÿñÿáÿñèíäÿ ìÿñêóí-
ëàøìûø Ãóëèéåâ Àçÿð Ãàðà îüëó áèëäèðèá êè,31
ìàðò 1993-úö èëäÿ éàøàäûãëàðû ÿðàçèíè òÿðê
åäÿí çàìàí Çåéíàëîâà Òÿðàíÿ äÿ îíëàðëà



lives in Shaki district, Railway Refugees set-
tlement), when they left the territory
Zeynalova Tarana was with them on the 31st
of March, 1993. Armenians surrounded them
and took hostages.

Huseynov Akif Saleh oglu who lived in
Asrik-Jirdakhan of Tovuz district got a list of
Azerbaijani prisoners and hostages from an
Armenian whose name was Alaverdiyan
Shamir in Tbilisi (Yerevan-74, Nijniy Shenga-
vit Street, 35, app.22, phone: 48-67-93).
There was the name of Tarana in that list.
She was kept in prison „ 42.411 in Spitak
district.

Zulfugarov
Hummet
Elenur oglu

Zulfugarov Hummet Elenur
oglu was born in 1956. He
served in one of the military
unit of Baku as a captain and
Zulfugarov Hummet was sent
Fuzuli district in May of 1992.
On the 23rd of October, 1993
during the fight for Shukurbeyli

village of Fuzuli district wounded Hummet
was taken prisoner.

According to the information of his wife
Bagirova Valida Mammadhuseyn gizi (she
lives in A.Alakbarov Street, 97 A, app.52), it
was informed from the military unit where he
served that Hummet was wounded in leg and
take1n prisoner. A soldier�s sister (he forgot
her name) who returned from Armenian cap-
tivity informed that Hummet with her brother
was kept in Khojavand district.

During radio communication with Arme-
nian side on the front line, Armenian whose
name was Karen said that Hummet was
alived and kept in Khojavand district.
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áèðëèêäÿ ýèðîâ ýþòöðöëöá. 
Òîâóç ðàéîíó ßñðèê-Úûðäàõàí êÿíä ñàêè-

íè Ùöñåéíîâ Àêèô Ñàëåù îüëóíóí Òáèëèñè øÿ-
ùÿðèíäÿ ìèëëèééÿòúÿ åðìÿíè Àëàâåðäèéàí Øà-
ìèðäÿí (Éåðåâàí-74, Íèæíûé Øåíãàâèò êö÷ÿñè
åâ 35,ìÿíçèë 22. òåë:48-67-93) àëäûüû àçÿð-
áàéúàíëû ÿñèð âÿ ýèðîâëàðûí ñèéàùûñûíäà Çåé-
íàëîâà Òÿðàíÿíèí äÿ àäû îëóá. Îíóí Ñïèòàê
ðàéîíóíäà éåðëÿøÿí 42/411 ñàéëû ùÿáñõàíà-
äà ñàõëàíäûüû ýþñòÿðèëèá. 

Çöëôöãàðîâ 
Ùöììÿò 

ßëÿíóð îüëó

1956-úû èëäÿ àíàäàí îëóá.
Áàêû øÿùÿðèíäÿ éåðëÿøÿí ùÿðáè
ùèññÿäÿ êàïèòàí ðöòáÿñèíäÿ
õèäìÿò åäÿí Çöëôöãàðîâ Ùöì-
ìÿò 1992-úè èëèí ìàé àéûíäà
Ôöçóëè ðàéîíóíà ýþíäÿðèëèá. 23
îêéàáð 1993-úö èëäÿ Ôöçóëè ðà-
éîíóíóí Ñöêöðáÿéëè êÿíäèíäÿ
ýåäÿí äþéöø çàìàíû éàðàëû âÿçèééÿòäÿ ÿñèð
ýþòöðöëöá. 

Ùÿéàò éîëäàøû - ß. ßëÿêáÿðîâ êö÷ÿñè,åâ
97 À,ìÿíçèë 52-äÿ éàøàéàí Áàüûðîâà Âàëèäÿ
Ìÿììÿäùöñåéí ãûçûíûí âåðäèéè ìÿëóìàòà
ýþðÿ,Ùöììÿòèí õèäìÿò åòäèéè ùÿðáè ùèññÿäÿ
îíóí äþéöø çàìàíû àéàüûíäàí éàðàëàíàðàã
ÿñèð ýþòöðöëäöéöíö äåéèáëÿð. Åðìÿíè ÿñèðëè-
éèíäÿ îëàí áèð ÿñýÿðèí áàúûñû (ãàäûíûí àäûíû
óíóäóá) îíà Ùöììÿòèí ãàðäàøû èëÿ áèðëèêäÿ
Õîúàâÿíä ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû áèëäèðèá. 

Úÿáùÿ õÿòòèíäÿ åðìÿíè òÿðÿôè èëÿ àïàðûëàí
ðàäèîÿëàãÿ çàìàíû Êàðåí àäëû åðìÿíè Çöëôö-
ãàðîâ Ùöììÿòèí ñàü îëäóüóíó âÿ Õîúàâÿíä
ðàéîíóíäà ñàõëàíäûüûíû äåéèá. 
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